# CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE AT SACRAMENTO

2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY

SHOWING ALL ACTIONS TAKEN ON ALL SENATE BILLS. CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS, CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS, JOINT RESOLUTIONS, AND SENATE RESOLUTIONS

> Senate Convened December 1, 2008 Adjourned Sine Die November 30, 2010

Legislative Days			 				 						263
Calendar Days			 				 						730

President of the Senate

LT. GOV. ABEL MALDONADO SENATOR DARRELL STEINBERG President pro Tempore

SENATOR DEAN FLOREZ Majority Floor Leader

SENATOR ROBERT DUTTON Minority Floor Leader

Compiled Under the Direction of **GREGORY SCHMIDT** Secretary of the Senate

> Bv **NEVA MARIE PARKER** History Clerk

# DISPOSITION OF SENATE MEASURES 1ST YEAR

# 2009-10 Regular Session

<b>Total Senate Measures</b>										
	S.B.	S.C.A.	S.C.R.	S.J.R.	S.R.	Total				
Introduced	833	25	60	19	31	968				
Passed by Senate	460	2	52	16	25	555				
Enrolled	308	2	37	6	_	353				
Chaptered	244	2	37	6	_	289				
Vetoed by Governor	64	_	_	_	_	64				

# DISPOSITION OF SENATE MEASURES 2ND YEAR

# 2009-10 Regular Session

<b>Total Senate Measures</b>										
	S.B.	S.C.A.	S.C.R.	S.J.R.	S.R.	Total				
Introduced	662	8	66	17	22	775				
Passed by Senate	473	0	63	22	23	581				
Refused Passage	1	0	0	0	0	1				
Enrolled	358	0	56	19	_	433				
Chaptered	268	0	56	19	_	343				
Vetoed by Governor	90	_	_	_	_	90				
Item Vetoed	1	_	_	_	_	1				

# OFFICERS OF THE SENATE

# SENATOR DARRELL STEINBERG

President pro Tempore

# **GREGORY SCHMIDT**

Secretary of the Senate

# TONY BEARD, JR.

Sergeant at Arms

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

ACTIONS TAKEN	Page
Disposition of Senate Measures	2
Table of Daily Introductions	4
Senate Bills	9
Senate Constitutional Amendments	971
Senate Concurrent Resolutions	985
Senate Joint Resolutions	1037
Senate Resolutions	1055
Preprint Senate Bills	1065
Governor's Appointments	1067
Board of Equalization Appointments	1139
Lieutenant Governor Appointments	1140
Senate Measures Listed by Author	1141
Senate Measures Listed by Committees	1160
Governor's Reorganization Plans	1169
Tribal State Gaming Compacts	1172
RECAPITULATION	
Senate Bills Chaptered and Filed	1173
Chaptered Numbers of Senate and Assembly Bills	1186
Senate Constitutional Amendments Chaptered and Filed	1195
Senate Concurrent Resolutions Chaptered and Filed	1196
Senate Joint Resolutions Chaptered and Filed	1199
Chaptered Numbers of Senate and Assembly Resolutions	1200
Vetoed Measures	1204
Resolutions Adopted Realtive to the Standing Rules	1208
Concurrent Resolutions Adopted Relative to the Joint Rules	1209
SENATE MEMBERSHIP AND ORGANIZATION	
Standing Committees of the Senate	1211
Committee on Legislative Ethics	1213
Select Committees of the Senate	1214
Subcommittees of Senate Standing Committees	1217
Joint Committees	1218
Senators' Committee Memberships	1219
Boards, Commissions, and Councils	1223
List of Senate Members	1228
Diagram of the Senate Chamber	1231

# TABLE OF DAILY INTRODUCTIONS

Date		Legis- lative Day	Senate Bills	Consti- tutional Amend- ments	Concur- rent Resolu- tions	Joint Resolu- tions	Senate Resolu- tions	Daily Total	Total Senate Bills to Date	Total All Senate Measures
2008			2.0				_		2.	
Dec.	1	1	26	4	4	0	7	41	26	41
Dec.	2	2	6	1	1	0	0	8	32	49
Dec.	5	*	0	0	0	0	1	1	32	50
Dec.	8	3	1	0	0	0	0	1	33	51
Dec.	9	*	1	1	0	0	0	2	34	53
Dec.	10	4	1	0	0	0	0	1	35	54
Dec.	11	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	35	54
Dec.	12	6	0	0	0	0	0	0	35	54
Dec.	16	7	0	0	0	0	0	0	35	54
Dec.	17	8	0	0	1	0	1	2	35	56
Dec.	18	9	2	0	0	0	0	2	37	58
Dec.	22	*	1	0	0	0	0	1	38	59
2009										
Jan.	5	10	0	0	1	0	0	1	38	60
Jan.	6	11	5	Ö	0	Ö	Ö	5	43	65
Jan.	7	12	3	Ő	ő	ŏ	ő	3	46	68
Jan.	8	13	0	0	ő	ő	0	0	46	68
Jan.	9	#	1	ő	ő	ő	ő	1	47	69
Jan.	12	14	1	0	0	0	0	1	48	70
Jan.	13	15	3	0	1	0	0	4	51	74
Jan.	14	16	2	ő	0	ő	1	3	53	77
Jan.	15	17	2	2	1	ő	0	5	55	82
Jan.	20	#	36	0	0	ő	0	36	91	118
Jan.	21	#	1	ő	1	0	1	3	92	121
Jan.	22	18	3	ő	0	0	0	3	95	124
Jan.	26	19	3	2	0	0	1	6	98	130
Jan.	27	20	10	0	1	1	0	12	108	142
Jan.	28	21	3	0	1	0	0	4	111	146
Jan.	29	22	5	ő	0	ő	ő	5	116	151
Feb.	2	23	4	ő	1	ő	1	6	120	157
Feb.	3	24	2	0	0	Ö	0	2	122	159
Feb.	4	25	3	ő	ő	ő	ő	3	125	162
Feb.	5	26	4	ő	ő	ő	1	5	129	167
Feb.	9	27	4	Ö	Ö	ő	0	4	133	171
Feb.	10	28	4	ő	ő	ő	1	5	137	176
Feb.	11	29	9	ő	2	ő	0	11	146	187
Feb.	12	30	12	ő	0	ő	ő	12	158	199
Feb.	14	31	18	Ö	ő	ő	0	18	176	217
Feb.	15	31	0	ő	ő	ő	ő	0	176	217
Feb.	16	32	ŏ	ŏ	ő	Ö	ő	ő	176	217
Feb.	17	33	10	ő	Ö	Ö	ŏ	10	186	227
Feb.	18	33	6	0	0	0	0	6	192	233
Feb.	19	33	Õ	0	Ö	0	Õ	Ö	192	233
Feb.	23	34	41	Ö	2	0	Õ	43	233	276
Feb.	24	35	57	1	1	0	ĩ	60	290	336
Feb.	25	36	81	1	0	1	0	83	371	419
Feb.	26	37	151	0	Ö	0	Õ	151	522	570
Feb.	27	**	294	4	Ö	0	Õ	298	816	868
Mar.	2	38	1	0	Ö	0	Õ	1	817	869
Mar.	3	39	0	0	0	0	Õ	0	817	869
Mar.	4	40	ő	ő	í	ő	ő	1	817	870
Mar.	5	41	1	ŏ	0	ő	ŏ	i	818	871
Mar.	9	42	0	1	3	ő	ő	4	818	875
Mar.	10	43	6	1	0	ő	ő	7	824	882
Mar.	11	44	0	0	ő	ő	ő	ó	824	882
Mar.	12	45	ő	ő	ő	ő	1	1	824	883
Mar.	16	46	0	Ö	1	1	0	2	824	885
Mar.	17	47	ő	ő	2	0	ő	2	824	887
Mar.	18	48	ő	ő	$\frac{2}{2}$	ő	ŏ	2 2	824	889
Mar.	19	49	7	ő	0	ő	ő	7	831	896
		-		-	-	-	-			

Date	Legis- lative Day	Senate Bills	Consti- tutional Amend- ments	Concur- rent Resolu- tions	Joint Resolu- tions	Senate Resolu- tions	Daily Total	Total Senate Bills to Date	Total All Senate Measures
Mar. 23	 50	0	0	1	1	0	2	831	898
Mar. 24	 51	0	0	0	0	0	0	831	898
Mar. 25	52	1	0	1	1	2	5	832	903
Mar. 26	53	0	0	0	0	0	0	832	903
Mar. 31	54 55	0	0	0	0 1	0	0 1	832 832	903 904
Apr. 1 Apr. 2	 56	0	0	0	0	0	0	832	904
Apr. 13	57	0	i	1	ő	Ö	2	832	906
	 58	0	0	1	0	0	1	832	907
	 59	1	0	1	0	0	2	833	909
Apr. 16	60	0	1	1	0	0	2	833	911
Apr. 20	61	0	$0 \\ 0$	3 1	1	0	4 1	833	915 916
Apr. 21 Apr. 22	62 63	0	0	0	0	0	0	833 833	916
Apr. 23	 64	ő	ő	1	ő	ő	í	833	917
	 65	0	0	0	0	0	0	833	917
Apr. 28	66	0	0	1	0	0	1	833	918
Apr. 29	67	0	0	2	0	1	3	833	921
Apr. 30	68	0	0	0	0	0	0	833 833	921 921
May 4 May 5	69 70	0	0	0 1	0	0	1	833	921
May 6	 71	ő	ő	2	ő	Ő	2	833	924
May 7	72	0	0	1	0	0	1	833	925
May 11	73	0	0	1	0	1	2	833	927
3.6	 74	0	0	0	0	0	0	833	927
	 75 76	0	0	0 1	0	0	0 1	833 833	927 928
"	 76 77	0	0	0	0	1	1	833	928
May 19	78	ő	ő	ő	1	0	1	833	930
May 20	79	0	0	0	0	0	0	833	930
May 21	 80	0	0	0	0	0	0	833	930
May 26	81	0	1	0	0	0	1	833	931
May 27	82 83	0	0 1	0	$\frac{0}{2}$	1	1 3	833 833	932 935
May 28 Jun. 1	 84	0	0	0	$\frac{2}{2}$	0	2	833	933
Jun. 2	85	ő	ő	0	1	ő	1	833	938
Jun. 3	86	0	0	0	0	0	0	833	938
	 87	0	0	0	0	0	0	833	938
Jun. 8	88	0	0	1	1	0	2	833	940
Jun. 9 Jun. 10	89 90	0	0	0	0	0	0	833 833	940 940
Jun. 10 Jun. 11	91	0	0	1	0	0	1	833	940
Jun. 15	92	ő	ő	0	ő	ő	0	833	941
Jun. 16	93	0	0	0	0	0	0	833	941
Jun. 17	94	0	0	0	1	0	1	833	942
Jun. 18	95	0	0	0	0	0	0	833	942
Jun. 22	96 97	0	0 1	1	0	0	1 1	833	943 944
Jun. 23 Jun. 24	 98	0	0	0	0	0	0	833 833	944
Jun. 25	99	0	0	0	Ö	0	0	833	944
Jun. 26	100	Ö	Õ	Ö	Ö	Õ	Ö	833	944
Jun. 28	 101	0	0	0	0	0	0	833	944
Jun. 29	 102	0	0	1	1	0	2	833	946
Jun. 30	103	0	0	0	0	0	0	833	946 946
Jul. 1 Jul. 2	104 105	0	0	$0 \\ 0$	0	0	0	833 833	946 946
Jul. 6	106	0	0	0	0	0	0	833	946
Jul. 7	107	Ö	ő	Ö	Ö	ő	Ö	833	946
Jul. 8	 108	0	0	0	0	0	0	833	946
Jul. 9	109	0	0	1	0	0	1	833	947
Jul. 13	110	0	0	0	0	0	0	833	947
Jul. 14	 111	0	0	0	0	1	1	833	948

		Legis- lative	Senate	Consti- tutional Amend-	Concur- rent Resolu-	Joint Resolu-	Senate Resolu-	Daily	Total Senate Bills	Total All Senate
Date Jul.	15	Day 112	Bills O	ments 0	tions O	tions O	tions O	Total  O	to Date	Measures 948
Jul.	16	113	0	0	0	0	0	0	833	948
Jul.	23	114	0	1	1	1	1	4	833	952
Jul. Aug.	24 17	114 115	$0 \\ 0$	0	0 2	0	0 1	0	833 833	952 955
Aug.	18	116	ő	0	0	Ö	1	1	833	956
Aug.	19	117	0	0	0	0	0	0	833	956
Aug. Aug.	20 24	118 119	0	0 1	1	0	0	1 1	833 833	957 958
Aug.	25	120	0	0	0	1	ő	1	833	959
Aug.	26	121	0	0	0	0	0	0	833	959
Aug. Aug.	27	122 123	$0 \\ 0$	0	0 1	0	0 1	0 2	833 833	959 961
Sep.	1	124	ő	0	0	0	2	2	833	963
Sep.	2	125	0	0	0	0	0	0	833	963
Sep. Sep.	3 4	126 127	$0 \\ 0$	0	1	1	1	0	833 833	966 966
Sep.	8	128	0	0	1	0	0	1	833	967
Sep.	9	129 130	$0 \\ 0$	0	0 1	0	0	0 1	833 833	967 968
Sep. Sep.	10 11	130	0	0	0	0	0	0	833	968
Sep.	12	131	0	0	0	0	0	0	833	968
Oct. Oct.	14	132 133	0	0	0	0	0	0	833 833	968 968
Oct.	29	134	0	0	0	Ö	ő	0	833	968
Nov.	2	135	0	0	0	0	0	0	833	968
Nov. Nov.	3 4	136 136	$0 \\ 0$	0	0	0	0	0	833 833	968 968
Dec.	15	137	ő	ő	ő	ő	ő	ő	833	968
Dec.	16	138	0	0	0	0	0	0	833	968
Dec.	17	139	0	0	0	0	0	0	833	968
<b>2010</b> Jan.	4	140	3	0	0	0	0	3	836	971
Jan.	5	141	2	0	Ö	Ö	ő	2	838	973
Jan.	6	142	1	0	1	0	0	2	839	975
Jan. Jan.	7 11	143 144	0 37	0	0 1	0	0 1	0 39	839 876	975 1,014
Jan.	12	145	4	0	0	0	1	5	880	1,019
Jan. Jan.	13	146 147	1 1	0	0	0	0	1 1	881 882	1,020 1,021
Jan.	14	147	0	0	0	0	0	0	882	1,021
Jan.	19	149	4	0	0	0	0	4	886	1,025
Jan. Jan.	20	150 151	2 2	0	2	0	0	4 2	888 890	1,029 1,031
Jan.	25	152	7	ő	ő	1	ő	8	897	1,039
Jan.	26	153	6	0	1	1	0	8	903	1,047
Jan. Jan.	27	154 155	8 4	0	0	0	0	8 4	911 915	1,055 1,059
Feb.	1	156	14	1	0	0	0	15	929	1,074
Feb. Feb.	2	157	9 8	0	2	0	1	12	938 946	1,086
Feb.	3 4	158 159	9	0	0	0	0	8 9	955	1,094 1,103
Feb.	5	#	15	0	1	0	0	16	970	1,119
Feb. Feb.	8	160	21	0	0 2	0	1	22	991	1,141
Feb.	9 10	161 162	12 15	0	1	0 1	0	14 17	1,003 1,018	1,155 1,172
Feb.	11	163	7	2	0	0	0	9	1,025	1,181
Feb. Feb.	12 16	164 165	18 21	0	2	0	0	20 21	1,043 1,064	1,201 1,222
Feb.	17	166	56	0	1	0	0	57	1,120	1,279
Feb.	18	167	108	0	1	0	0	109	1,228 1,476	1,388
Feb.	19	168	248	1	3	1	1	254	1,4/0	1,642

Date		Legis- lative Day	Senate Bills	Consti- tutional Amend- ments	Concur- rent Resolu- tions	Joint Resolu- tions	Senate Resolu- tions	Daily Total	Total Senate Bills to Date	Total All Senate Measures
Feb.	22	169	0	0	1	1	0	2	1,476	1,644
Feb.	23	170	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,476	1,644
Feb.	24	171	ő	ő	3	Ö	ő	3	1,476	1,647
Feb.	25	172	Ő	Ö	0	Ö	Ö	0	1,476	1,647
Mar.	1	173	1	0	1	0	0	2	1,477	1,649
Mar.	2	174	2	0	0	0	0	2	1,479	1,651
Mar.	3	175	0	1	0	0	1	2	1,479	1,653
Mar.	4	176	0	0	1	0	0	1	1,479	1,654
Mar.	8	177	7	0	0	1	1	9	1,486	1,663
Mar. Mar.	9	178	2	0	2	0	1	5	1,488	1,668
Mar.	10 11	179 180	0	0	0 1	0	0 1	0 5	1,488 1,491	1,668 1,673
Mar.	15	181	3	0	2	0	0	5	1,494	1,678
Mar.	16	182	0	ő	0	Ö	ő	0	1,494	1,678
Mar.	17	183	Ŏ	Ŏ	Ö	Ö	Ö	ŏ	1,494	1,678
Mar.	18	184	0	0	1	0	0	1	1,494	1,679
Mar.	22	185	0	0	1	0	0	1	1,494	1,680
Mar.	23	186	0	0	2	1	0	3	1,494	1,683
Mar.	24	187	0	0	1	0	0	1	1,494	1,684
Mar.	25	188	0	0	1	2	0 1	3	1,494	1,687
Apr. Apr.	5 6	189 190	0	$0 \\ 0$	1	0	0	2	1,494 1,494	1,689 1,689
Apr.	7	191	1	0	1	2	0	4	1,495	1,693
Apr.	8	192	0	ő	0	0	ő	0	1,495	1,693
Apr.	12	193	0	Õ	3	Ö	Ö	3	1,495	1,696
Apr.	13	194	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,495	1,696
Apr.	14	195	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,495	1,696
Apr.	15	196	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,495	1,696
Apr.	19	197	0	0	2	0	0	2	1,495	1,698
Apr.	20	198 199	0	0	1	0	0	1	1,495 1,495	1,699 1,699
Apr. Apr.	21	200	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,495	1,699
Apr.	26	201	ő	ő	4	ő	ő	4	1,495	1,703
Apr.	27	202	0	0	0	1	0	1	1,495	1,704
Apr.	28	203	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,495	1,704
Apr.	29	204	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,495	1,704
May	3	205	0	1	0	0	1	2	1,495	1,706
May	4	206	0	0 1	0	0	0	0 2	1,495	1,706
May May	5 6	207 208	0	0	0	0	1	0	1,495 1,495	1,708 1,708
May	10	209	0	0	2	0	0	2	1,495	1,710
May	11	210	Ő	Ö	1	0	Ö	1	1,495	1,711
May	12	211	0	0	0	0	1	1	1,495	1,712
May	13	212	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,495	1,712
May	17	213	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,495	1,712
May	18	214	0	0	0	1	0	1	1,495	1,713
May	19	215	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,495	1,713
May May	20	216 217	0	$0 \\ 0$	0	0 1	0	0 1	1,495 1,495	1,713 1,714
May	25	218	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,495	1,714
May	26	219	ő	ő	ő	ő	ő	ő	1,495	1,714
May	27	220	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,495	1,714
May	28	221	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,495	1,714
Jun.	1	222	0	0	0	1	0	1	1,495	1,715
Jun.	2	223	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,495	1,715
Jun. Jun.	3	224 225	$0 \\ 0$	0	1	0	0	1	1,495	1,716 1,716
Jun. Jun.	7 9	226	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,495 1,495	1,716
Jun.	10	227	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,495	1,716
Jun.	14	228	ő	ő	ő	ő	ő	ő	1,495	1,716
Jun.	15	229	0	0	1	0	0	1	1,495	1,717
Jun.	16	230	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,495	1,717

Date		Legis- lative Day	Senate Bills	Consti- tutional Amend- ments	Concur- rent Resolu- tions	Joint Resolu- tions	Senate Resolu- tions	Daily Total	Total Senate Bills to Date	Total All Senate Measures
Jun.	17	231	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,495	1,717
Jun.	21	232	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,495	1,717
Jun.	22	233	0	0	1	0	0	1	1,495	1,718
Jun.	23	234	0	0	2	0	0	2	1,495	1,720
Jun.	24	235	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,495	1,720
Jun.	28	236	0	0	2	0	0	2	1,495	1,722
Jun.	29	237	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,495	1,722
Jun.	30	238	0	0	0	1	0	1	1,495	1,723
Jul.	1	239	0	0	1	0	0	1	1,495	1,724
Jul.	15	240	0	0	1	0	0	1	1,495	1,725
Aug.	2	241	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,495	1,725
Aug.	3	242	0	0	0	0	1	1	1,495	1,726
Aug.	4	243	0	0	1	0	0	1	1,495	1,727
Aug.	5	244	0	0	0	0	1	1	1,495	1,728
Aug.	9	245	0	0	3	1	0	4	1,495	1,732
Aug.	10	246	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,495	1,732
Aug.	11	247	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,495	1,732
Aug.	12	248	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,495	1,732
Aug.	16	249	0	0	0	0	1	1	1,495	1,733
Aug.	17	250	0	0	1	0	2	3	1,495	1,736
Aug.	18	251	0	0	0	0	1	1	1,495	1,737
Aug.	19	252	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,495	1,737
Aug.	20	253	0	0	1	0	0	1	1,495	1,738
Aug.	23	254	0	0	0	0	1	1	1,495	1,739
Aug.	24	255	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,495	1,739
Aug.	25	256	0	0	1	0	0	1	1,495	1,740
Aug.	26	257	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,495	1,740
Aug.	27	258	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,495	1,740
Aug.	30	259	0	1	0	0	1	2	1,495	1,742
Aug.	31	260	0	0	0	0	1	1	1,495	1,743
Oct.	5	261	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,495	1,743
Oct.	6	262	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,495	1,743
Oct.	7	263	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,495	1,743
Tota	als		1,495	33	126	36	53			

Measures introduced during the organizational recess.
 Measures introduced this day pursuant to Joint Rule 54.
 Measures introduced this day pursuant to Senate Rule 23.5.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY

# SENATE BILLS

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2009–10 Regular Session)

S.B. No. 1—Steinberg and Alquist (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Chesbro and Jones).

An act to amend Sections 123870 and 123955 of the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 12693.43, 12693.70, 12693.73, 12693.76, and 12694 of, to add Sections 12693.55.1, 12693.56, 12693.57, 12693.701, and 12693.983 to, and to add Chapter 16.2 (commencing with Section 12694.1) to Part 6.2 of Division 2 of, the Insurance Code, and to amend Section 14005.23 of, and to add Sections 14005.26, 14011.01, 14011.02, and 14011.61 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2008

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

## 2009

Jan. 22—To Com. on RLS. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Jan. 29—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH. Set for hearing February 11.

Feb. 9—Hearing postponed by committee. Set for hearing February 18.

Feb. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Feb. 17—Hearing postponed by committee.

### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

- S.B. No. 2—Wiggins (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Chesbro and Evans) (Coauthors: Senators Ashburn, Benoit, Cox, Florez, Maldonado, and Wright) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bill Berryhill, Tom Berryhill, Gilmore, Huffman, Jeffries, Smyth, and Torres).
  - An act to amend Sections 6046, 6047.1, 6047.2, 6047.4, 6047.12, 6047.19, 6047.20, 6047.21, 6047.27, and 6047.29 of, and to add Section 6047.30 to, the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to pest control, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2008

- Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

#### 2009

- Jan. 29—To Com. on F. & A.
- Feb. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on F. & A.
- Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on F. & A.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 581.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 1066.) Read second time. To third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1103.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—To Com. on AGRI.
- Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 17.)
- Jul. 1—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) (Received by Desk on August 28 pursuant to Joint Rule 61(a)(11).) Read second time. To third reading.
- Sep. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 2914.) To Senate.
- Sep. 3—In Senate. To enrollment.
- Sep. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 325, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 3—Cedillo.

An act to amend Sections 4658.5 and 4658.6 of, and to add Section 4658.7 to, the Labor Code, relating to workers' compensation.

# 2008

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

# 2009

Jan. 29—To Com. on L. & I.R.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 16—Hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 702.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2010

Jan. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 4—Oropeza.

An act to add Section 5008.9 to the Public Resources Code, relating to public resources.

## 2008

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

# 2009

May

Jan. 29—To Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 339.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.

May 5—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 14. Page 892.) To Assembly.

May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 26—To Coms. on G.O. and W.,P. & W.

Jun. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on W.,P. & W. (Ayes 10. Noes 7.) Re–referred to Com. on W.,P. & W. (Heard in committee on July 1.)

Jul. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 4.) (Heard in committee on July 7.)

Jul. 13—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 6.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)

Aug. 24—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 27—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico.

## 2010

Jan. 4—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Krekorian.

Jan. 5—From inactive file to third reading file.

Mar. 11—Read third time. Amended. (Page 4262.) To third reading.

Mar. 18—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 37. Noes 24. Page 4340.) Motion to reconsider made by Assembly Member Brownley. Reconsideration granted by unanimous consent. (Page 4341.)

Mar. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 42. Noes 27. Page 4363.) To Senate.

Mar. 22—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Apr. 15—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 21. Noes 13. Page 3196.)
To enrollment.

Apr. 19—Enrolled. To Governor at 2:45 p.m.

May 3—Vetoed by Governor.

May 3—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

Aug. 2—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.

# S.B. No. 5—Hollingsworth.

An act to add Section 130 to the Code of Civil Procedure, and to amend Sections 290.05, 290.09, and 9003 of the Penal Code, relating to criminal victimization, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2008

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

#### 2009

Jan. 29—To Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 31.

Mar. 26—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 21.
 Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 587.)

Apr. 28—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 12—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 13—Read second time. To third reading.

May 14—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 930.) To Assembly.

May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 2—To Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 16.)

Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)

Jul. 6—Read second time. To third reading. Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico.

### 2010

Aug. 16—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Evans.

Aug. 17—From inactive file to third reading file.

Aug. 19—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6370.) To third reading.

Aug. 19—Re-referred to Com. On JUD. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.

Aug. 24—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 6608.)

Aug. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on August 25.)

Aug. 30—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. Consent granted to take up without reference to file. Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 1. Page 6848.) To Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 33. Noes 1. Page 5035.) To enrollment.

Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 25—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 302, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 6—Maldonado.

An act to amend Sections 13, 334, 337, 2150, 2151, 2152, 2154, 8025, 8062, 8068, 8081, 8121, 8124, 8142, 8148, 8150, 8300, 8550, 8600, 8605, 8805, 8807, 10705, 10706, 12108, 13102, 13105, 13110, 13206, 13207, 13208, 13230, 13300, 13302, 13305, 15451, 15452, 15670, 15671, 19300, and 19301 of, to amend Part 1 of Division 7 of, to add Sections 300.5, 325, 332.5, 338.5, 359.5, 8002.5, 8005, 8141.5, 8606, 9083.5, 9084.5, 13109.5, and 14105.1 to, to add Chapter 0.5 (commencing with Section 6000) to Part 1 of Division 6 of, to amend and renumber Section 6000 of, to repeal and add Section 8125 of, to repeal Sections 8802 and 8806 of, the Elections Code, and to amend Section 88001 of the Government Code, relating to elections.

# 2008

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

### 2009

Jan. 29—To Com. on EO.

Feb. 18—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.

Feb. 19—Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 27. Noes 9. Page 166.) Read second time. Read third time. Amended. (Page 167.) Senate Rule 29.3 suspended. (Page 167.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 11. Page 169.) To Assembly.

Feb. 19—In Assembly. Read first time. Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 66. Noes 2. Page 358.) Read second time. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 46. Noes 22. Page 359.) To Senate.

Feb. 19—In Senate. To enrollment.

Feb. 19—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Feb. 20—Approved by Governor.

Feb. 20—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 1, Statutes of 2009.

#### S.B. No. 7—Romero.

An act relating to building standards.

#### 2008

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

# 2009

29-To Com. on E., U. & C. Jan.

Mar. 25-Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Apr. 20—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 27.

May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 699.)

5—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Mav

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Mav 20—Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1168.) To Assembly.

-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

15—To Com. on U. & C. Jun.

Jun. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & C.

9—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Jul. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on July 6.)
13—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (Heard in committee on

Jul.

Aug. August 19.)

Aug. 24—Read second time. To third reading.

27—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico. Aug.

# 2010

Aug. 16—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member

Aug. 17—From inactive file to third reading file.

20—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 48. Noes 27. Page 6438.) To third reading. Aug.

Aug. 23— Re-referred to Com. on RULES pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 8—Huff (Coauthors: Senators Aanestad, Benoit, Cox, Dutton, Harman, and Runner) (Coauthors: Assembly Members DeVore, Fletcher, Harkey, Jeffries, Nestande, and Silva).

An act relating to state finance, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2008

Dec. 1-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

# 2009

Jan. 29—To Com. on B. & F.R.

23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Mar. Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

# 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

#### S.B. No. 9—Wyland (Coauthor: Senator Strickland).

An act to add Section 8543.9 to the Government Code, relating to the State Auditor.

### 2008

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

#### 2009

Jan. 29—To Com. on G.O.

May 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

#### S.B. No. 10—Leno.

An act to add Part 5.6 (commencing with Section 11160) to Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to local government finance.

## 2008

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

#### 2009

29-To Coms. on T. & H. and REV. & TAX. Jan.

25—Set for hearing April 14. Mar.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Ayes 6. Noes 4. Page 498.) Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

—Set for hearing April 22. Apr.

From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 5. Noes 3. Page 638.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. -Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 5. Page 1066.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 16. Page 1146.) To Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—To Coms. on TRANS. and REV. & TAX.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Ayes 9. Noes 5.) Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Jul. 7—Set, first hearing. Referred to REV. & TAX. suspense file.

Jul. 7—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on July 6.)

8—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Jul.

19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Aug.

Aug. 27—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

# 2010

Feb. 1—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 45. Noes. 26. Page 3945.) Placed on second reading file.
-Read second time. To third reading.

Feb.

22—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 35. Noes 29. Page 4365.) Motion Mar. to reconsider made by Assembly Member Torlakson.

Mar. 23—Motion to reconsider continued.

30—From Assembly without further action. Nov.

#### 11—Negrete McLeod. S.B. No.

An act to add Article 8.10 (commencing with Section 31699.1) to Chapter 3 of Part 3 of Division 4 of Title 3 of the Government Code, relating to county employees retirement.

# 2008

1-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Dec.

Dec. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

# 2009

29-To Com. on P.E. & R. Jan.

14—Set for hearing April 20. Apr.

20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 557.) Apr.

21—Read second time. To third reading. Apr.

May 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 3. Page 792.) To Assembly.

May 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

14—To Com. on P.E., R. & S.S. May

Jun. 25—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jul. -From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July

9—Read second time. To third reading. Jul.

20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 65. Noes 9. Page 2668.) To Senate. Aug.

24—In Senate. To enrollment. (Enrolled measure version corrected August 25.) 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 10 a.m. Aug.

Aug.

Sep. 8-Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Ordered held in Engrossing and Enrolling.

10—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m. Sep.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 326, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 12—Simitian.

An act to amend Sections 6103.1 and 6103.4 of the Government Code, and to amend Section 1120 of, to add Division 35 (commencing with Section 85000) to, to add Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 85320) to Part 4 of Division 35 of, and to repeal Division 26.4 (commencing with Section 79400) of, the Water Code, relating to resources.

#### 2008

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

# 2009

Jan. 29—To Coms. on N.R. & W. and L. GOV.

Feb. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 478.) Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 29.

May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 703.)

May 5—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

Jun. 2—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 5. Page 1066.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 9. Page 1194.) To Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—To Com. on W.,P. & W.

Jul. 7—Set, first hearing. Further hearing to be set.

Jul. 9—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 46. Noes 27. Page 2433.) Placed on second reading file. Read second time. Amended. (Ayes 41. Noes 25. Page 2440.) To third reading.

Jul. 13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 47. Noes 20. Page 2490.) To Senate.

Jul. 13—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Jul. 16—Senate refuses to concur in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 0. Noes 36. Page 1757.)

Aug. 31—Joint Rules 28, 28.1, and 29.5 suspended in the Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page 2005.) Joint Rules 28, 28.1, 29, and 29.5 suspended in the Assembly. (Ayes 58. Noes 0. Page 2827.)

Sep. 1—Senate appoints Conference Committee: Senators Steinberg, Aanestad, Cogdill, Florez, Huff, Padilla, and Pavley. Assembly appoints Conference Committee: Assembly Members Bass, Caballero, Fuller, Huffman, Jeffries, Nielsen, and Solorio.

Sep. 9—From Conference Committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 8: Senators Steinberg, Pavley, Padilla, and Florez, Assembly Members Bass, Huffman, Caballero, and Solorio. Noes. 0. Page 2351.)

#### 2010

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file.

Jan. 27—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Ma.

# S.B. No. 13—Hollingsworth.

An act to amend Sections 17041 and 19602 of, to add Section 17063.1 to, to repeal Sections 17043 and 19602.5 of, and to repeal Chapter 2.1 (commencing with Section 17062) of Part 10 of Division 2 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

### 2008

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

#### 2009

Jan. 29—To Com. on REV. & TAX. Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 13—Hearing postponed by committee.

# 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 14—Simitian, Kehoe, Padilla, and Steinberg (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Krekorian) (Coauthors: Senators Alquist, DeSaulnier, Leno, Lowenthal, Romero, and Wiggins) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Jones and Skinner).

An act to amend Sections 25740 and 25741 of, and to add Section 25741.5 to, the Public Resources Code, and to amend Sections 399.11, 399.12, and 399.17 of, to amend and renumber Sections 399.13 and 399.16 of, to add Sections 399.18, 399.30, and 399.31 to, to add Article 11 (commencing with Section 910) to Chapter 4 of Part 1 of Division 1 of, to repeal Section 387 of, and to repeal and add Section 399.15 of, the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy, and making an appropriation therefor.

## 2008

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

# 2009

Jan. 29—To Coms. on E., U. & C. and RLS. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U. & C. Set for hearing February 3.

Feb. 3—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Feb. 5—Set for hearing February 10.

Feb. 10—Testimony taken. Hearing postponed by committee.

Feb. 14—Set for hearing February 23.

Feb. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Feb. 23—Hearing postponed by committee. Set for hearing March 3.

Mar. 3—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 250.) Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 12—Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Set for hearing March 16. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 16—Placed on APPR suspense file. Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 5. Page 332.)

Mar. 24—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Mar. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 16. Page 374.) To Assembly.

Mar. 31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 11—To Coms. on U. & C. and NAT. RES.

Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on U. & C.

Jun. 30—Set, first hearing. Further hearing to be set.

Jul. 1—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice (Com. on U. & C.) suspended. (Ayes 46. Noes 25. Page 2335.)

Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

- (Ayes 10. Noes 5.) Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES. (Heard in committee on July 6.)
- Jul. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)
- Jul. 14—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) (Received by Desk on August 28 pursuant to Joint Rule 61(a)(11).) Read second time. To third reading.
- Sep. 4—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 43. Noes 28. Page 3041.) Re–referred to Com. On U. & C. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- Sep. 9—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 3152.)
- Sep. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 10. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on September 9.) Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
- Sep. 11—Read second time. To third reading.
- Sep. 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 49. Noes 28. Page 3393.) To Senate.
- Sep. 12—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 22. Noes 13. Page 2440.) To enrollment.
- Oct. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 1:45 p.m.
- Oct. 11—Vetoed by Governor.
- Oct. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

# **2010** Jan.

- 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.
- S.B. No. 15—Cedillo (Coauthors: Senators DeSaulnier, Florez, and Wiggins) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Buchanan, Chesbro, Coto, Eng, Galgiani, Hernandez, Krekorian, Monning, Nestande, Niello, Portantino, Price, Ruskin, Salas, and Silva).
  - An act to add Article 4.5 (commencing with Section 69436.70) to Chapter 1.7 of Part 42 of Division 5 of Title 3 of the Education Code, relating to student financial aid.

# 2008

- Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

# 2009

- Jan. 29—To Com. on ED.
- Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 18.
- Mar. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 309.)
- Mar. 25—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

# 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# 16—Lowenthal (Coauthor: Senator Alquist).

An act to amend Sections 12206, 17058, 19611, and 23610.5 of, and to add Sections 17058.6 and 23610.6 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2008

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

#### 2009

Jan. 8—To Com. on RLS. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. Set for hearing February 4. Jan.

Feb. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 136.)

Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Feb.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.

27—Placed on APPR suspense file. Apr.

May

22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)
28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission. May

Dec. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 17—Padilla (Coauthor: Senator Wiggins).

An act to add Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 8360) to Division 4.1 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

## 2008

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

# 2009

Jan. 29-To Com. on E., U. & C

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 13—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 699.)

May 5—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 19—Set for hearing May 26. May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 1025.)

May 28—Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1092.) To Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—To Com. on U. & C.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 22.)

Jul. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 15—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) (Received by Desk on August 28 pursuant to Joint Rule 61(a)(11).) Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 2865.) To Senate.

Sep. 2—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 4—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2201.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 327, Statutes of 2009.

#### S.B. No. 18—Oropeza.

An act to amend Section 368 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

### 2008

1-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Dec.

2—From print. May be acted upon on or after January 1. Dec.

#### 2009

29-To Com. on PUB. S. Jan.

Mar. 25-Set for hearing April 21.

8—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.

13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. Set for hearing April 28.

May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 703.)

5—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. May

May 11—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 900.) To Assembly.

May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 26-To Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 17—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 23.)

Jun.

24—Read second time. To third reading.
13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 2479.) To Senate. Jul.

Jul.

13—In Senate. To enrollment. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m. Jul.

5—Approved by Governor. Aug.

6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 25, Statutes of 2009. Aug.

S.B. No. 19—Simitian (Principal coauthor: Senator Romero) (Coauthor: Senator Alquist) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Arambula, Brownley, Buchanan, Carter, Eng, Bonnie Lowenthal, Solorio, and Torlakson).

An act to amend Sections 10601, 10601.5, 10802, 10804, and 60900 of the Education Code, relating to education data.

#### 2008

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

#### 2009

Jan. 29—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 13—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 607.)

May 4—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 20—Read second time. To third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 2. Page 1002.) To Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—To Com. on ED.

Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)

Jul. 6—Read second time. To third reading.

Jul. 9—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico.

Aug. 20—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Torrico.

Aug. 24—From inactive file to third reading file.

Aug. 27—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2757.) To third reading.

Aug. 27—Re-referred to Coms. on ED. and APPR. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
 Sep. 1—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Ayes 43. Noes 23. Page 2868.)

Sep. 3—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on September 3.) From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Sep. 4—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on September 4.)

Sep. 8—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Sep. 9—Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 53. Noes 20. Page 3330.) To Senate.

Sep. 11—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 31. Noes 7. Page 2421.) To enrollment. (Corrected September 16.)

Sep. 29—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 159, Statutes of 2009.

#### S.B. No. 20—Simitian.

An act to amend Sections 1798.29 and 1798.82 of the Civil Code, relating to personal information.

## 2008

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

# 2009

29-To Com. on JUD. Jan.

10—Set for hearing February 17. Feb. Feb. 17—Hearing postponed by committee.

Feb. 19—Set for hearing February 24.

Mar. 3—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 187.)

Mar. 4—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

13—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule Apr. 28.8.

Apr. 14—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 8. Page 647.) To Assembly.

27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.

May 11—To Com. on JUD.

16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

23—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Jun.

Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Jul. 7—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 15—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jul. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)

25—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. 26—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

Aug.

Sep. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 56. Noes 13. Page 2861.) To Senate.

2—In Senate. To unfinished business. Sep.

Sep. –Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 31. Noes 7. Page 2202.) To enrollment.

Sep. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m.

11-Vetoed by Governor. Oct.

Oct. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

# 2010

19-Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained. Jan.

# S.B. No. 21—Simitian.

An act to add Section 5523 to the Fish and Game Code, relating to fishing.

## 2008

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

# 2009

Jan. 29-To Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 340.)

Mar. 25—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

## 2010

Jan. 20—Set for hearing January 21. (Suspense – for vote only.)

Jan. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 2693.)

Jan. 25—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jan. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 10. Page 2730.) To Assembly.

Jan. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Feb. 11—To Com. on W.,P. & W.

Jun. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on W.,P. & W.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 3.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 15.)

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on June 30)

Jul. 1—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6323.) To third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 51. Noes 25. Page 6533.) To Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 22. Noes 11. Page 4907.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m.

Sep. 29—Vetoed by Governor.

Sep. 29—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

Nov. 30—Died on file.

# S.B. No. 22—Simitian.

An act to amend Section 25256.1 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to hazardous materials.

# 2008

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

# 2009

Jan. 29—To Com. on EQ.

Dec. 18—Set for hearing January 4.

# 2010

Jan. 5—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jan. 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Jan. 20—Read second time. To third reading.

Jan. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 2706.) To Assembly.

Jan. 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Feb. 4—To Com. on E.S. & T.M.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 1.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 13—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 23—Padilla.

An act to amend Sections 18603 and 18871.8 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to manufactured housing.

## 2008

- Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

# 2009

- Jan. 29—To Com. on T. & H.
- Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 31.
- Mar. 25—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 8—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 707.)
- Apr. 30—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 27—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.
- May 28—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1139.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—To Com. on H. & C.D.
- Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D.
- Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)
- Jul. 9—Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)
- Aug. 24—Read second time. To third reading.
- Sep. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 66. Noes 6. Page 2866.) To Senate.
- Sep. 2—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Sep. 4—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2220.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 551, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 24—Oropeza (Coauthor: Senator DeSaulnier) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Jeffries).

An act to amend Section 487h of the Penal Code, relating to theft.

#### 2008

- Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

## 2009

- Jan. 29—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 31.
- Mar. 24—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 587.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 5—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 6—To Special Consent Calendar.
- May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 828.) To Assembly.
- May 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 21—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 16.)
- Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)
- Jul. 6—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Jul. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2448.) To Senate.
- Jul. 9—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Jul. 15—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 17—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 1840.)
  To enrollment.
- Aug. 24—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.
- Aug. 31—Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Action rescinded whereby the Assembly amendments were concurred in. Returned to Assembly for further action.
- Sep. 1—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Sep. 4—Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time, passed, and ordered to the Senate. Read third time. Amended. (Page 3044.) To third reading.
- Sep. 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 3077.) To Senate.
- Sep. 9—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Sep. 10—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 33. Noes 1. Page 2378.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 607, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 25—Padilla.

An act to amend Sections 18677 and 19213 of the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to solid waste.

## 2008

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

# 2009

Jan. 29—To Com. on EQ.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 13—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on EQ.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.

May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 677.)

May 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 19—Set for hearing May 26.

May 26—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 28—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 1036.) Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.) From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 5. Page 1067.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 18. Page 1147.) To Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—To Com. on NAT. RES.

#### 2010

Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 28—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 26—Simitian.

An act to amend Sections 25218.1 and 25218.3 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to hazardous waste.

#### 2008

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

# 2009

Jan. 29—To Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and EQ.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on EQ. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 806.)

Apr. 15—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on EQ.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 584.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

## 2010

Jan. 20—Set for hearing January 21. (Suspense – for vote only.) Hearing postponed by committee. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jan. 21—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.

Jan. 25—Read second time. To third reading.

Jan. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 10. Page 2730.) To Assembly.

Jan. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on E.S. & T.M. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.

Jun. 22—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 27—Hancock (Coauthors: Assembly Members Torlakson and Salas).

An act to add Section 53084.5 to the Government Code, relating to local government, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2008

Dec. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 3—From print. May be acted upon on or after January 2.

#### 2009

Jan. 29—To Com. on L. GOV.

Feb. 9—Set for hearing March 4.

Feb. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Mar. 4—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 254.)

Mar. 5—Read second time. To third reading.

Mar. 12—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 285.) To Assembly.

Mar. 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Apr. 30—To Com. on L. GOV.

14—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on May May 13.)

18—Read second time. To third reading. May

28—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 1. Page May 1757.) To Senate.

May

28—In Senate. To enrollment. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 3 p.m. Jun.

Jun. 5—Approved by Governor. Jun.

5—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 4, Statutes of 2009.

#### S.B. No. 28—Denham.

An act to amend Sections 1202a, 3600, 3602, and 3603 of, and to add Section 3603.5 to, the Penal Code, relating to prisons, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2008

Dec. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 3—From print. May be acted upon on or after January 2.

# 2009

Jan. 29-To Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 31.

Mar. 31—Set, first hearing. Held in committee without recommendation.

Dec. 17—Set for hearing January 12.

# 2010

-Set, second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 5. Page Jan. 2665.)

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 29—Denham.

An act to add Section 4107.5 to the Food and Agricultural Code, and to amend Section 8300 of, and to add Section 11011.23 to, the Government Code, relating to state surplus property, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2008

Dec. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 3—From print. May be acted upon on or after January 2.

# 2009

Jan. 29—To Com. on G.O.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 23—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

# 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 30—Denham.

An act relating to state property, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2008

Dec. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 3—From print. May be acted upon on or after January 2.

## 2009

Jan. 29—To Com. on G.O.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 23—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

# 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 31—Pavley (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Huffman) (Coauthor: Senator Hancock).

An act to amend Section 38505 of, and to add Section 38575 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution.

## 2008

Dec. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 3—From print. May be acted upon on or after January 2.

#### 2009

Jan. 29-To Coms. on EQ. and E., U. & C.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on E., U., & C. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 584.) Re–referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 27.

May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 699.)

May 5—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 19—Set for hearing May 26.

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 5. Page 1025.)

May 28—Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 16. Noes 19. Page 1194.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Pavley. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1195.) Placed on inactive file on request of Senator Pavley.

#### 2010

Jan. 25—From inactive file to second reading file. Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Jan. 26—Read second time. To third reading. Feb. 1—Died on file pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

32—Negrete McLeod (Coauthor: Assembly Member Carter).

An act to amend Section 399.20 of, and to add Section 387.6 to, the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy.

## 2008

- Dec. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 3—From print. May be acted upon on or after January 2.

# 2009

- 29—To Com. on E., U. & C. Jan.
- 25—Set for hearing April 21. Mar.
- Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- -From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 583.)
- 29—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- Mav 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)
- Jun. 2—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 1067.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- -Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1184.) To Assembly. Jun.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—To Coms. on U. & C. and NAT. RES.
- Jun. 30—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jul. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & C.
- Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 10. Noes 4.) Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES. (Heard in committee on July 6.)
- Jul. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on July 8.) 13—Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul.
- Aug. 19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 13. Noes 3.) (Heard in Aug. committee on August 27.) Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
- 1-Read second time. To third reading. Sep.
- 4—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3038.) Re-referred to Com. On U. & C. Sep. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- Sep. -Action rescinded whereby the bill was re-referred to Com. on U. & C. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2. Placed on third reading
- 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 62. Noes 16. Page 3333.) To Senate. Sep.
- Sep. 11—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2419.) To enrollment.
- Sep. 25—Enrolled. To Governor at 10:30 a.m.
- 11—Approved by Governor. Oct.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 328, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 33—Correa.

An act to amend Sections 28, 4980.02, 4980.03, 4980.35, 4980.38, 4980.40, 4980.43, 4980.44, 4980.50, and 4980.54 of, to amend and repeal Sections 4980.37, 4980.39, 4980.41, 4980.80, and 4980.90 of, and to add Sections 4980.36, 4980.72, 4980.74, 4980.76, and 4980.78 to, the Business and Professions Code, to amend Section 1010 of the Evidence Code, to amend Sections 6924 and 6929 of the Family Code, and to amend Sections 1277 and 123115 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to marriage and family therapy.

## 2008

Dec. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 9—From print. May be acted upon on or after January 8.

## 2009

Jan. 29—To Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Feb. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D. (Corrected February 12.)

Mar. 5—Set for hearing March 23. Mar. 10—Hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 580.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 28—Read second time. To third reading.

May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 823.) To Assembly.

May 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 21—To Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 16.)

Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)

Jul. 6—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Jul. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2448.) To Senate.

Jul. 9—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Jul. 16—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 1758.) To enrollment.

Jul. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m.

Aug. 5—Approved by Governor.

Aug. 6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 26, Statutes of 2009.

34—Corbett (Coauthors: Senators DeSaulnier and Florez) S.B. No. (Coauthors: Assembly Members Huffman and Jones).

An act to add Section 102.5 to the Elections Code, relating to petitions.

#### 2008

9-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Dec.

Dec. 10—Read first time. From print. May be acted upon on or after January 9.

#### 2009

Ian 29-To Coms. on E., R. & C.A. and PUB. S.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 31.

26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Mar. Re-referred to Com. on E., R., & C.A.

31—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 382.) Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. Mar.

13—Set for hearing April 21. Apr.

14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 5. Noes 2. Page 587.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

24—Set for hearing May 4. Apr.

May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 5—Read second time. To third reading.

14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 888.) To Assembly. Mav

May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 26—To Com. on E. & R.

Jun. 23—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jul. From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July

20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on Aug. August 19.)

Aug. 24—Read second time. To third reading.

2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 43. Noes 29. Page 2945.) To Senate. Sep.

Sep.

3—In Senate. To enrollment. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m. Sep.

Oct.

11—Vetoed by Governor. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Oct.

#### 2010

19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained. Jan.

# S.B. No. 35—Oropeza.

An act to add Chapter 20 (commencing with Section 26205) to Division 20 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to food.

#### 2008

Dec. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 11—From print. May be acted upon on or after January 10.

#### 2009

Jan. 29—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 13—Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 680.)

May 4—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

# **2010** Feb.

1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 36—Calderon (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Nava).

An act to amend Sections 10100, 10140.6, 10150, 10151, 10235.5, and 10236.4 of, to add Article 2.1 (commencing with Section 10166.01) to Chapter 3 of Part 1 of Division 4 of, and to repeal Section 10131.8 of, the Business and Professions Code, to amend Sections 22100, 22101, 22101.5, 22102, 22103, 22104, 22106, 22107, 22108, 22109, 22112, 22151, 22152, 22153, 22154, 22155, 22156, 22157, 22159, 22168, 22169, 22170, 22171, 22700, 50002, 50003, 50120, 50121, 50122, 50123, 50124, 50125, 50126, 50128, 50129, 50130, 50200, 50201, 50202, 50204, 50205, 50206, 50208, 50302, 50307, 50310, 50317, 50318, 50320, 50325, 50333, 50401, 50700, and 50701 of, to add Sections 22012, 22013, 22014, 22105.1, 22105.2, 22105.3, 22105.4, 22109.1, 22109.2, 22109.3, 22109.4, 22109.5, 22109.6, 22172, 22347, 22755, 50002.5, 50003.5, 50003.6, 50209, 50307.2, and 50513 to, to add Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 50140) and Chapter 3.6 (commencing with Section 50150) to Division 20 of, and to repeal Sections 50601, 50602, and 50705 of, the Financial Code, and to add Section 18034 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to mortgages, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2008

Dec. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after January 18.

#### 2009

Jan. 29—To Coms. on B., F. & I. and B., P. & E.D.

Feb. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., F. & I.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 1.

Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., F. & I.

Apr. 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 396.) Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 806.)

Apr. 20—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 27.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

Apr. 27—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 1067.) Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 1. Page 1097.) To Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—To Coms. on B. & F. and B. & P.

Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & F. (Corrected June 25.)

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on B. & P. (Ayes 10. Noes 1.) Re-referred to Com. on B. & P. (Heard in committee on June 29.) From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jul. 7—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 7)

Aug. 19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Sep. 1—Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 2—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 72. Noes 3. Page 2935.) To Senate.

Sep. 3—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 8—Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 39. Noes 1. Page 2283.) To enrollment.

Sep. 25—Enrolled. To Governor at 10:30 a.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 160, Statutes of 2009.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 37—Strickland.

An act to amend Section 19849.7 of the Government Code, relating to public employees.

#### 2008

Dec. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after January 18.

#### 2009

Jan. 29—To Com. on P.E. & R.

Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on P.E. & R.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 557.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 5—Read second time. To third reading.

May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 827.) To Assembly.

May 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 26—To Com. on P.E.,R. & S.S.

Jun. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on P.E.,R. & S.S. Hearing postponed by committee.

Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 8.)

Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)

Aug. 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2762.) To Senate.

Aug. 27—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 2—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 2118.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 329, Statutes of 2009.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

#### S.B. No. 38—Alquist, Correa, and Oropeza (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member John A. Pérez).

An act to add Section 8594.5 to the Government Code, relating to emergency services.

#### 2008

22-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Dec. Dec. 24—From print. May be acted upon on or after January 24.

#### 2009

Jan. 5-Read first time.

Jan.

29—To Com. on PUB. S. 24—Set for hearing April 21. Mar.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 587.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

29—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

11—Placed on APPR suspense file. May

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 3. Page 1067.) Read May second time. Amended. To third reading.

1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 9. Page 1100.) To Assembly. Jun.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

8—To Com. on PUB. S. Jun.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June

Jul. 1—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

27—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission. Aug.

#### 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

39—Benoit (Principal coauthor: Senator Romero) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Feuer and Nestande) (Coauthors: Ashburn, Cogdill, Cox, Denham, Dutton. Hollingsworth, Huff, Maldonado, Runner, Strickland, Walters, and Wyland) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Anderson, DeVore, Fuller, Gilmore, Hagman, Knight, Nielsen, Silva, and Yamada).

An act to amend Section 1714.5 of the Civil Code, relating to personal liability, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Jan.
- Jan. 7—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 6.
- 29—To Com. on JUD. Jan.
- Feb. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar 16—Set for hearing March 24.
- Mar. 23—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 5.
- 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 808.) 13—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. May
- May
- May 14—To Special Consent Calendar.
- May 18—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 932.) To Assembly.
- 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May
- 2—To Com. on JUD. Jun.
- Jun. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 23.)
- Iun 26—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
- Jun. 28—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Jul. 1—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 2339.) To Senate.
- Jul. 2—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Jul. 9—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Jul. 16—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1765.) To enrollment.
- 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m. Jul.
- 5—Approved by Governor. Aug.
- 6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 27, Statutes of 2009. Aug.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

#### S.B. No. 40—Correa.

An act to repeal and add Section 1798.89 of the Civil Code, and to amend Section 4506 of the Family Code, relating to social security numbers.

- Jan. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 7—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 6.
- Jan. 29—To Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 24.
- Mar. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 340.)
- Mar. 31—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Apr. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 541.) To Assembly.
- Apr. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 11—To Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 23.)
- Jun. 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Jun. 25—From Consent Calendar to third reading.
- Aug. 17—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2608.) To third reading.
- Aug. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 2663.) To Senate.
- Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 26—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 31—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2022.) To enrollment.
- Sep. 4—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 552, Statutes of 2009.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

# 41—Lowenthal and Hancock (Coauthors: Assembly Members Ma and Portantino).

An act to amend Sections 11106, 12030, 12076, 12077, and 12078 of the Penal Code, relating to firearms.

#### 2009

Jan. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 7—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 6.

29—To Com. on PUB. S. Ian

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 31.

Mar. 23—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

24—Set for hearing April 14. Mar.

Apr. 8—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. -From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 703.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

1—Set for hearing May 11. May

May 11—Placed on APPR suspense file.

22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.) May

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 5. Page 1067.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. -Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 14. Page 1101.) To Assembly. Jun.

1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

8—To Com. on PUB. S. Jun.

23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jul. -From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 30.)

20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on Aug. August 19.)

Aug. 24—Read second time. To third reading.

3—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3005.) To third reading. Sep.

8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 48. Noes 30. Page 3115.) To Senate. Sep.

Sep. 9—In Senate. To unfinished business.

10—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 14. Page 2371.) Sep. To enrollment.

Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.

11-Vetoed by Governor. Oct.

Oct. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

#### 2010

19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained. Jan.

# S.B. No. 42—Corbett.

An act to add Division 20.6 (commencing with Section 30970) to the Public Resources Code, relating to coastal resources.

## 2009

- Jan. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 7—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 6.
- Jan. 29—To Coms. on E., U. & C. and N.R. & W.
- Mar. 9—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and E., U. & C.
- Mar. 12—Set for hearing March 24.
- Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on E., U., & C. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 340.) Re–referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

43—Alquist (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Torrico) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Beall and Coto).

An act to add Section 6532 to the Government Code, relating to joint powers agencies.

#### 2009

- 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Jan.
- Jan. 7—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 6.
- Jan. 29—To Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and JUD.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 20.
- 20—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes Apr. 8. Noes 1. Page 580.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- 21—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- 22—Set for hearing April 27. Apr.
- Apr. 27—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 4.
- May From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Mav —Read second time. To third reading.
- May 19—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.
- May 20—Read second time. To third reading.
- 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 2. Page 1110.) To Assembly. Jun.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—To Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jul. 2-Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jul. 6—From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 6. Noes 3.) Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV. (Heard in committee on July 6.)
- Jul. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)
- Jul.
- Jul.
- 14—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
  15—Read second time. To third reading.
  27—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2756.) To third reading. Aug.
- 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 56. Noes 14. Page 3001.) To Senate. Sep.
- 4—In Senate. To unfinished business. Sep.
- 8—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. Sep.
- Sep. 9-From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on L. GOV. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2349.) Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- 10—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes Sep. 5. Noes 0. Page 2399.)
- Sep. 10—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 4. Page 2387.) To enrollment.
- Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 330, Statutes of 2009.

#### S.B. No. 44—Denham.

An act to amend Sections 68055.1, and 68055.2 of, and to repeal Sections 66799.22 and 66799.40 of, the Government Code, to amend Sections 18909, 25141.6, 25143.12, 25150, 25197.2, 25201.1, 25213, 25214.8.13, 25214.10.1, 25218.9, 25218.10, 25244.6, 25244.15.1, 25250.1, 25250.15, 25250.18, 25250.19, 33459.1, 39762, 39763, 41705, 41805.5, and 41865.5 of the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 10507.5, 12153, 12164.5, 12165, 12166, 12167, 12167.1, 12200, 12207, 12211, 12215, 12217, 12301, 12310, and 12320 of the Public Contract Code, to amend Sections 40051, 40054, 40059.1, 40062, 40063, 40106, 40117, 40127, 40130, 40131, 40145, 40148, 40150.2, 40183, 40184, 40194, 40910, 40911, 40912, 40913, 40950, 40972, 40973, 40974, 40975, 41030, 41031, 41032, 41033, 41220, 41300, 41330, 41331, 41332, 41333, 41420, 41510, 41720, 41721.5, 41733, 41734, 41750, 41770, 41780.05, 41780.1, 41781.1, 41781.2, 41781.3, 41782, 41783, 41783.1, 41784, 41786, 41787, 41787.1, 41787.2, 41787.3, 41787.4, 41790, 41791, 41791.1, 41791.2, 41791.5, 41794, 41800, 41801, 41801.5, 41802, 41810, 41810.1, 41811, 41811.5, 41812, 41813, 41820.5, 41820.6, 41821, 41821.1, 41821.2, 41821.3, 41821.5, 41821.6, 41822, 41825, 41850, 41850.5, 41851, 41903, 41956, 42000, 42002, 42005, 42007, 42012, 42013, 42014, 42015, 42019, 42020, 42023.1, 42023.3, 42023.4, 42023.5, 42023.6, 42024, 42106, 42171, 42172, 42240, 42241.5, 42244, 42244.5, 42245, 42252, 42291, 42291.5, 42292, 42293, 42294, 42295, 42296, 42297, 42301, 42310, 42310.1, 42310.2, 42310.3, 42320, 42321, 42322, 42323, 42325, 42326, 42327, 42330, 42356.1, 42359.7, 42410, 42411, 42414, 42415, 42441, 42443, 42450, 42461, 42463, 42464, 42465, 42474, 42475, 42475.2, 42475.4, 42476, 42477, 42478, 42479, 42485, 42500, 42501, 42510, 42511, 42520, 42540, 42551, 42555, 42556, 42557, 42558, 42561, 42562, 42600, 42601, 42602, 42605, 42621, 42635, 42640, 42641, 42642, 42645, 42646, 42647, 42648.1, 42648.2, 42648.5, 42650, 42651, 42700, 42703, 42760, 42770, 42773, 42774, 42775, 42780, 42781, 42782, 42783, 42791, 42811, 42812, 42820, 42821, 42822, 42823, 42823.5, 42825, 42830, 42831, 42832, 42833, 42835, 42841, 42843, 42844, 42845, 42846, 42846.5, 42847, 42847.5, 42848, 42849, 42850, 42851, 42855, 42867, 42871, 42872.5, 42873, 42874, 42875, 42880, 42881, 42882, 42883, 42885, 42885.5, 42888, 42889, 42889.3, 42910, 42912, 42920, 42921.5, 42924, 42925, 42926, 42927, 42951, 42952, 42953, 42954, 42955, 42956, 42960, 42961, 42961.5, 42962, 42962.5, 42963, 42964, 42966, 42967, 43020, 43020.1, 43030, 43035, 43040, 43050, 43101, 43103, 43200, 43201, 43202, 43204, 43205, 43207, 43209, 43209.1, 43210, 43211, 43212, 43212.1, 43214, 43215, 43215.1, 43216, 43216.5, 43217, 43218, 43219, 43220, 43230, 43231, 43232, 43300, 43301, 43302, 43303, 43304, 43305, 43306, 43307, 43308, 43309, 43310, 43310.1, 43501, 43501.5, 43502, 43504, 43505, 43506, 43507, 43508, 43509, 43510, 43600, 43601, 43601.5, 43603, 43606, 44000.5, 44001, 44002.1, 44003, 44004, 44005, 44006, 44007, 44008, 44009, 44010, 44014, 44018, 44100, 44104, 44152, 44202, 44203, 44309, 44820, 45000, 45002, 45003, 45005, 45010, 45010.1, 45010.2, 45011, 45012, 45013, 45014, 45016, 45017, 45018, 45019, 45020, 45021, 45022, 45023, 45024, 45025, 45030, 45031, 45032, 45040, 45041, 47050, 47102, 47103, 47104, 47106, 47107, 47108, 47120, 47121, 47122, 47123, 47200, 47201, 47202, 47203, 47901, 48000, 48004, 48005, 48006, 48020, 48021, 48022, 48022.5, 48023, 48023.5, 48025, 48026, 48027, 48028, 48100, 48101, 48103, 48104, 48106, 48202, 48204, 48205, 48206, 48632, 48634, 48640, 48641, 48642, 48643, 48644, 48645, 48650, 48650.2, 48650.5, 48651, 48652, 48653, 48655, 48656, 48657, 48660, 48660.5, 48661, 48662, 48670, 48671, 48671.5, 48672, 48673, 48674, 48675, 48676, 48680, 48690, 50000, 50000.5, 50001, 50001.5, 50002, 71011, 71017, 71071, 71300, 71302, 71303, and 71305 of, to amend the heading of Article 1.5 (commencing with Section 40910) of Chapter 1 of Part 2 of Division 30 of, to amend the heading of Article 1 (commencing with Section 41800) of Chapter 7 of Part 2 of Division 30 of, to add Section 40400 to, to repeal Sections 42416 and 48502 of, and to repeal Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 40400) of Part 1 of Division 30 of, the Public Resources Code, to amend Section 7718 of the Public Utilities Code, to amend Sections 45855, 45863, 45981, and 45982 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, and to amend Section 31560 of the Vehicle Code, relating to Integrated Waste Management.

#### 2009

Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 8—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 7.

Jan. 29—To Com. on EQ.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on EQ.

Apr. 27—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 5. Page 677.)
Reconsideration granted.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 45—Padilla (Coauthor: Senator Strickland).

An act to amend Section 1777.1 of the Labor Code, relating to prevailing wage.

#### 2009

Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 8—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 7.

Jan. 29—To Com. on L. & I.R.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 25.50

Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 347.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 21—Read second time. To third reading.

May 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 11. Page 792.) To Assembly.

May 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 14—To Com. on L. & E.

Jun. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. & E.

Jun. 24—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jul. 9—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 8.)

Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)

Aug. 24—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 27—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2757.) To third reading. (Corrected August 31.)

Sep. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 47. Noes 28. Page 2867.) To Senate.

Sep. 2—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 9—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 15. Page 2339.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 25—Enrolled. To Governor at 10:30 a.m.

Oct. 11—Vetoed by Governor.

Oct. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

#### 2010

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.

S.B. No. 46—Alquist (Principal coauthor: Senator Correa) (Coauthors: Senators Florez, Maldonado, Pavley, Wiggins, and Yee) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bill Berryhill, Lieu, Monning, Niello, Portantino, Smyth, and Torlakson).

An act to amend Section 801.1 of the Penal Code, relating to statutes of limitation.

#### 2009

Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 8—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 7.

Jan. 29—To Com. on PUB. S.

Feb. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—Set, first hearing. Held in committee without recommendation.

Dec. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Dec. 17—Set for hearing January 12.

#### 2010

Jan. 13—Set, second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 5. Page 2665.)

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 47—Ducheny.

An act making appropriations for the support of the government of the State of California and for several public purposes in accordance with the provisions of Section 12 of Article IV of the Constitution of the State of California, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

Jan. 9—Introduced. To Com. on B. & F.R.

Jan. 12—Read first time.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

S.B. No. 48—Alquist (Principal coauthor: Senator Romero).

An act to add Section 66410 to the Education Code, relating to college textbooks.

#### 2009

- Jan. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 13—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 12.
- Jan. 29—To Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing May 6.
- May 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 807.)
- May 12—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 5. Page 1109.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 22—To Com. on HIGHER ED.
- Jun. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.
- Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 7.)
- Jul. 9—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 66. Noes 10. Page 2488.) To Senate.
- Jul. 13—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 24—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 24. Noes 11. Page 1907.)
  To enrollment.
- Aug. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 10 a.m.
- Sep. 8—Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Ordered held in Engrossing and Enrolling.
- Sep. 10—To Governor at 11 a.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 161, Statutes of 2009.
- S.B. No. 49—Dutton and Padilla (Coauthors: Senators Aanestad, Benoit, Cedillo, Cogdill, Denham, Harman, Huff, Maldonado, Strickland, Walters, and Wyland).

An act to amend Section 17059 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2009

- Jan. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 14—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 13.
- Jan. 29—To Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 13—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. Set for hearing May 13.
- May 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- May 13—Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.
- May 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

- Jan. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 50—Corbett.

An act to amend Section 13823.95 of the Penal Code, relating to victims of sexual assault.

#### 2009

- Jan. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 14—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 13.
- Jan. 29—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 587.)
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 1067.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 1—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1189.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 30—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Sep. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 51—Ducheny (Coauthor: Senator Steinberg) (Coauthors: Assembly Members V. Manuel Pérez and Salas).

An act to add the heading to Article 1 (commencing with Section 2930) of, and to add Article 2 (commencing with Section 2940) to, Chapter 13 of Division 3 of, the Fish and Game Code, relating to the Salton Sea Restoration Council.

#### 2009

Jan. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 14—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 13.

Jan. 29—To Coms. on N.R. & W. and EQ.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on EQ. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 340.) Re–referred to Com. on EQ.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on EQ.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 677.)

May 4—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

Jun. 2—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 10. Noes 2. Page 1067.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1193.) To Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—To Coms. on W.,P. & W. and NAT. RES.

Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on W.,P. & W.

Jun. 25—Re-referred to Com. on RULES.

#### 2010

Jun. 17—From committee: Be re–referred to Com. on W.,P. & W. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on W.,P. & W. (Heard in committee on June 17.)

Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on W.,P. & W.

Jun. 28—(June 21 amended measure version corrected June 24.)

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Jul. 1—Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)

Aug. 16—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6429.) To third reading.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 51. Noes 25. Page 6928.) To Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 26. Noes 4. Page 5100.) To enrollment.

Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 25—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 303, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 52—Correa.

An act to repeal Sections 3404 and 3405 of, and to repeal and add Sections 3401, 3402, and 3403 of, the Government Code, relating to the Public Safety Officer Medal of Valor.

#### 2009

Jan. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 15—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 14.

Jan. 29—To Com. on G.O.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 7—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 680.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 12—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 13—Read second time. To third reading.

May 14—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 18—From Special Consent Calendar. Placed on third reading. Read third time. Amended. To second reading.

May 19—Read second time. To third reading.

May 21—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1010.) To Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—To Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 23.)

Jun. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)

Jul. 6—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Jul. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2449.) To Senate.

Jul. 9—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Jul. 15—To Special Consent Calendar.

Aug. 17—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 1840.)
To enrollment.

Aug. 24—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

Sep. 8—Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Ordered held in Engrossing and Enrolling.

Sep. 10—To Governor at 11 a.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 553, Statutes of 2009.

#### 53—DeSaulnier. S.B. No.

An act to amend Sections 63049, 63049.4, and 63049.5 of the Government Code, relating to tobacco settlement moneys, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Jan.

15—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 14. Jan.

29-To Com. on JUD. Jan.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 24.

24—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Mar. 5. Noes 0. Page 340.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 13—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 14—Read second time. To third reading.

16—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page Apr. 518.) To Assembly.

Apr. 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Apr. 30—To Com. on JUD.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 23.)

Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)

6—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Inl

Jul. 9—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2449.) To Senate.
9—In Senate. To enrollment.
27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m.

Jul.

Jul.

Aug. 5—Approved by Governor.

6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 28, Statutes of 2009. Aug.

S.B. No. 54—Leno (Coauthor: Senator Kehoe) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Ammiano, Brownley, Chesbro, Feuer, Lieu, and John A. Pérez). An act to amend Section 308 of the Family Code, relating to family law.

- 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Jan.
- Jan. 16—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 15.
- Jan. 29—To Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.
- Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 1.
- 2—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes Apr. 8. Noes 3. Page 420.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 14.
- 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 3. Noes 2. Page 497.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 17—Set for hearing April 27. Apr.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule
- Apr. 28—Read second time. To third reading.
- 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 14. Page 885.) To Assembly. May
- May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—To Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 13. Noes 5.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Heard in committee on June 23.)
- 26—Hearing postponed by committee. Jun.
- Jun. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jul. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on July 9.)
- Jul.
- Jul.
- 15—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
  16—Read second time. To third reading.
  3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 47. Noes 29. Page 3001.) To Senate. Sep.
- 3—In Senate. To unfinished business. Sep.
- 4-Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. From Sep. committee: Pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10 be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2227.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Sep. 5—Set for hearing September 8.
- 8—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 2353.) Sep.
- -Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 14. Page 2337.) Sep. To enrollment.
- 25—Enrolled. To Governor at 10:30 a.m. Sep.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 625, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 55—Corbett (Coauthor: Senator Harman) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Feuer and Tran).

An act to amend Sections 6008.6 and 6140 of, to add Sections 6140.37 and 6161.2 to, to add Article 10.2 (commencing with Section 6174) to Chapter 4 of Division 3 of, and to add and repeal Section 6140.38 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to the State Bar Act, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

Jan. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 16—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 15.

Jan. 29—To Com. on EQ.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 584.)

Apr. 22—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

Apr. 28—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 12—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.

May 13—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

May 20—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.

May 21—Read second time. To third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 4. Page 1039.) To Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—To Com. on NAT. RES.

Jul. 7—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 6.)

Jul. 15—Hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)

Aug. 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. From Consent Calendar to third reading.

Sep. 11—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico.

Nov. 2—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Torrico

Nov. 3—From inactive file to third reading file.

Dec. 10—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3639.) To third reading.

#### 2010

Jan. 4—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 59. Noes 0. Page 3674.) To Senate.

Jan. 4—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Jan. 6—Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 2626.) To enrollment.

Jan. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:15 a.m.

Jan. 25—Approved by Governor.

Jan. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 2, Statutes of 2010.

#### 56—Alquist. S.B. No.

An act to amend Section 16809.4 of, and to add Article 2.82 (commencing with Section 14087.98) to Chapter 7 of Part 3 of Division 9 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to health plans.

#### 2009

- 20—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 20. Jan.
- Jan.
- 22-Read first time. Jan.
- Jan. 29—To Com. on RLS.
- 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 13—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 22.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 4. Page 636.)
- Mav —Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- Mav 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)
- May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

- Jan. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. -Set for hearing January 21. (Suspense – for vote only.)
- Jan. 21—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 2693.)
- Jan. 25—Read second time. To third reading.
- 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 12. Page 2726.) To Assembly. Jan.
- 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Ian
- Feb. 11—To Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 15.)
- Jun. 30—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- 16—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in Aug. committee on August 12.)
- 17—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. Aug.
- 18—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.
- 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 50. Noes 26. Page 6516.) To Senate. Aug.
- 24—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.
- 25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 22. Noes 10. Page 4892.) Aug. To enrollment.
- 3-Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m. Sep.
- Sep. 29—Vetoed by Governor.
- Sep. 29—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)
- Nov. 30—Died on file.

#### S.B. No. 57—Aanestad.

An act to amend Sections 1399.805 and 1399.811 of, and to add and repeal Sections 1356.2 and 1357.55 of, the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 10901.3, 10901.9, 12718, 12725, 12727, and 12739 of, to add Sections 12712.5 and 12715.5 to, to add and repeal Sections 10127.19, 10198.11, 12719, 12721.5, 12724, and 12737.5 of, and to add and repeal Chapter 7.5 (commencing with Section 12738.1) of Part 6.5 of Division 2 of, the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2009

- Jan. 20—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 20.
- Jan. 22—Read first time.
- Jan. 29—To Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 22—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 5. Page 636.) Reconsideration granted.
- Apr. 27—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 647.)
- Apr. 28—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 29—Set, second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 6. Page 728.)
- Apr. 30—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

## S.B. No. 58—Aanestad.

An act to amend Sections 800, 803.1, 805.5, and 2027 of, and to add Sections 805.3, 805.8, and 2191.5 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to physicians and surgeons.

#### 2009

- Jan. 20—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 20.
- Jan. 22—Read first time.
- Jan. 29—To Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and JUD.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 1—Hearing postponed by committee. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 16—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes
   7. Noes 0. Page 675.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD. Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

59—Huff (Principal coauthor: Senator Denham) (Coauthor: Senator S.B. No. Runner) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Adams, Bill Berryhill, DeVore, Duvall, Fletcher, Fuller, Garrick, Gilmore, Harkey, Nava, Niello, and Smyth).

An act to amend Section 1050 of the Penal Code, relating to criminal procedure.

#### 2009

- 20—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Jan.
- Jan. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 20.
- Jan. 22—Read first time.
- Jan. 29-To Com. on PUB. S.
- 17—Set for hearing April 21. Mar.
- 2—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 28—Set, second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 3. Noes 4. Page 703.) Reconsideration granted.
- Dec. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Dec. 17—Set for hearing January 12.

#### 2010

- Jan. 13—Set, second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 3. Noes 4. Page 2665.)
- Ian 15—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

#### S.B. No. 60—Cedillo.

An act to amend Section 40000.11 of, to amend, repeal, and add Sections 12801.5 and 14610.7 of, and to add Sections 1653.6 and 12801.1 to, the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2009

- Jan. 20—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 20. 22—Read first time. Jan.
- Jan.
- Jan. 29-To Com. on T. & H.
- 25—Set for hearing April 14. Mar.
- 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 6. Noes 4. Page 498.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 17—Set for hearing April 27. Apr.
- 27—Placed on APPR suspense file. Apr.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 5. Page 1067.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 15. Page 1101.) To Assembly. Jun.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—To Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 22—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- 30—From Assembly without further action. Nov.

#### S.B. No. 61—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

#### 2009

- Jan. 20—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 20. Jan.
- Jan. 22—Read first time.
- 29-To Com. on RLS. Jan.
- Apr. 1—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- Apr.
- 2—Read second time. To third reading. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 508.) To Assembly. Apr.
- 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.
- 18—Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to committee or May file. Read second time. Amended. Placed on third reading.
- Mav 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 52. Noes 3. Page 1610.) To Senate.
- May 21—In Senate. Senate refuses to concur in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 0. Noes 36. Page 976.) Joint Rules 28, 28.1, and 29.5 suspended in the Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 977.) Joint Rules 28, 28.1, and 29 suspended in the Assembly. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 1610.) Senate appoints Conference Committee: Senators Ducheny, Leno, Lowenthal, Dutton, and Walters. Assembly appoints Conference Committee: Assembly Members Evans (Chair), Blumenfield, de Leon, Niello, and Nielsen.

#### 2010

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file.

#### S.B. No. 62—Simitian.

An act to repeal and add Section 399.15 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy.

- Jan. 20—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 20. Jan.
- Jan. 22—Read first time.
- Jan. 29—To Com. on RLS.
- 1—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Apr.
- Apr.
- 2—Read second time. To third reading.
  16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 509.) To Assembly. Apr.
- Apr. 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Placed on second reading file.
- Jun. 15—Read second time. To third reading.
- 24—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2232.) Read third time. Urgency clause Jun. refused adoption. (Ayes 48. Noes 30. Page 2238.) Motion to reconsider made by Assembly Member Evans.
- Jun. 25—Motion to reconsider continued to next legislative day.
- Jun. 26—Reconsideration granted. (Page 2282.) Action rescinded and record expunged whereby bill read third time and a roll call taken.
- Sep. -Re-referred to Com. on U. & C. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 3381.)
- 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in Sep. committee on September 11.) Read second time. Amended. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 50. Noes 23. Page 3407.) To Senate.
- Sep. 12—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 14. Page 2459.) To enrollment.
- Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.
- Oct. 11—Vetoed by Governor.
- Oct. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

#### 2010

19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained. Ian

63—Strickland (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Huber and Audra Strickland).

An act to amend Sections 11553 and 12805 of the Government Code, and to amend Sections 14510.5, 14510.6, 40110, 40431, 40501, 71300, 71301, 71302, 71303, 71304, and 71305 of, to amend the heading of Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 40400) of Part 1 of Division 30 of, to add Sections 40120.05, 40506.5, and 40506.7 to, to repeal Sections 40433, 40500, and 40504 of, to repeal and add Section 40430 of, and to repeal and add Article 1 (commencing with Section 40400) of Chapter 3 of Part 1 of Division 30 of, the Public Resources Code, relating to waste management, and making an appropriation therefor.

- Jan. 20—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 20.
- Jan. 22—Read first time.
- 29-To Com. on RLS. Jan.
- 1-Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Apr.
- 2—Read second time. To third reading. Apr.
- 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 509.) To Assembly. Apr.
- 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.
- Jun. 11—Placed on second reading file.
- 15—Read second time. To third reading. Jun.
- 23—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2563.) To third reading. Jul.
- Jul.
- 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 54. Noes 20. Page 2568.) To Senate. 24—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 22. Noes 15. Jul. Page 1809.) To enrollment.
- 24—Enrolled. To Governor at 12:30 p.m. Jul.
- 28—Approved by Governor. Jul.
- Jul 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 21, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 64—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 2550, 2558.46, 17070.766, 42238.146, 42605, 44259, 45023.1, 45023.4, 46010.2, and 52124.3 of, to amend, repeal, and add Section 17587 of, and to add and repeal Section 52055.60 of, the Education Code, to amend Sections 7906 and 8880.5 of the Government Code, to amend Items 6110–488, 6440–001–0001, 6610–001–0001, and 6870–101–0001 of Section 2.00 of, and to amend Section 12.42 of, the Budget Act of 2008 (Chapters 268 and 269 of the Statutes of 2008), and to amend Section 42 of Chapter 12 of the Statutes of 2009, relating to education finance, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

- Jan. 20—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 20.
- Jan. 22—Read first time.
- Jan. 29—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 1—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- Apr. 2—Read second time. To third reading.
- Apr. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 509.) To Assembly.
- Apr. 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Placed on second reading file.
- Jun. 15—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jun. 25—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2253.) Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 68. Noes 0. Page 2267.) To Senate.
- Jun. 25—In Senate. Urgency clause refused adoption. Senate refuses to concur in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 21. Noes 14. Page 1467.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Ducheny. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1467.)
- Jun. 29—Urgency clause refused adoption. Senate refuses to concur in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 21. Noes 15. Page 1523.) Senate Rule 43 suspended. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 1523.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Ducheny. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 1524.)
- Jun. 30—Urgency clause refused adoption. Senate refuses to concur in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 25. Noes 14. Page 1553.) To Conference Committee.

#### 2010

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file.

# S.B. No. 65—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Section 13311.1 of, and to amend, repeal, and add Section 5924 of, the Government Code, to amend Section 2103.1 of the Streets and Highways Code, to add Section 12104 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, and to amend Section 39 of Chapter 12 of the Statutes of 2009 of the Third Extraordinary Session, relating to state finances, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Jan. 20—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 20.
- Jan. 22—Read first time.
- Jan. 29—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 1—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- Apr. 2—Read second time. To third reading.
- Apr. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 510.) To Assembly.
- Apr. 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Placed on second reading file.
- Jun. 15—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 17—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Krekorian.
- Aug. 31—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Krekorian.
- Sep. 1—From inactive file to third reading file.
- Sep. 4—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3039.) To third reading.
- Sep. 11—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 64. Noes 10. Page 3338.) To Senate.
- Sep. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Sep. 12—Urgency clause refused adoption. Senate refuses to concur in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 26. Noes 1. Page 2447.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Ducheny. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2448.)
- Oct. 14—Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2517.) To enrollment.
- Oct. 15—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m.
- Oct. 19—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 633, Statutes of 2009.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 66—Price (Coauthors: Assembly Members Block and V. Manuel Pérez).

An act to repeal, add, and repeal Section 14044 of the Corporations Code, relating to corporations, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

Jan. 20—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 20.

Jan. 22—Read first time.

Jan. 29—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 1—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.

Apr. 2—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 510.) To Assembly.

Apr. 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 11—Placed on second reading file.

Jun. 15—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 17—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Krekorian.

Aug. 31—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Krekorian.

Sep. 1—From inactive file to third reading file.

Sep. 4—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3039.) To third reading.

Sep. 11—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 1. Page 3326.) To Senate.

Sep. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 12—Urgency clause refused adoption. Senate refuses to concur in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 26. Noes 0. Page 2449.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Price. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2449.)

Oct. 14—Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2524.) To enrollment.

Oct. 21—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m.

Nov. 2—Approved by Governor.

Nov. 2—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 637, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 67—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 6585, 6588, 6588.6, and 6591 of, to add Section 53610 to, and to add Chapter 4.5 (commencing with Section 53998) to Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 3 of, the Government Code, to amend Section 33681.12 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 100.06 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to local government finance, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Jan. 20—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 20.
- Jan. 22—Read first time. Jan. 29—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 1—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- Apr. 2—Read second time. To third reading.
- Apr. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 510.) To Assembly.
- Apr. 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Placed on second reading file.
- Jun. 15—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 17—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Krekorian.
- Aug. 31—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Krekorian.
- Sep. 1—From inactive file to third reading file.
- Sep. 4—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3039.) To third reading.
- Sep. 11—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 62. Noes 12. Page 3339.) To Senate.
- Sep. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Sep. 12—Urgency clause refused adoption. Senate refuses to concur in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 26. Noes 1. Page 2448.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Ducheny. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2448.)
- Oct. 14—Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2516.) To enrollment.
- Oct. 15—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m.
- Oct. 19—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 634, Statutes of 2009.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

# 68—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 33690 and 33690.5 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to community redevelopment, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- 20—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 20. Jan.
- Jan.
- 22-Read first time. Jan.
- 29-To Com. on RLS. Jan.
- 1—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Apr.
- 2-Read second time. To third reading. Apr.
- 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 511.) To Assembly. Apr.
- 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.
- Jun. 11—Placed on second reading file.
- 15—Read second time. To third reading. Jun.
- Aug. 17—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Krekorian.
- Aug. 31—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Krekorian.
  - 1—From inactive file to third reading file.
- Sep. 4—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3039.) To third reading. Sep.
- 11—Re-referred to Com. On W.,P. & W. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2. Joint Sep. Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Ayes 47. Noes 26. Page 3380.) From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 4.) (Heard in committee on September 11.)
- Oct.
- Oct.
- 26—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
  30—Read second time. To third reading.
  2—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3579.) Read third time. Urgency clause Nov. adopted. Passed. (Ayes 56. Noes 12. Page 3583.) To Senate.
- -In Senate. To unfinished business. Nov.
- 3—Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes Nov. 30. Noes 5. Page 2554.) To enrollment. 5—Enrolled. To Governor at 2:30 p.m.
- Nov.
- Nov. 12—Approved by Governor.
- 12—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 652, Statutes of 2009. Nov.

69—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Evans and Bass) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Beall, Bradford, Brownley, Carter, Chesbro, Davis, De La Torre, De León, Eng, Fong, Fuentes, Galgiani, Hill, Huffman, Jones, Krekorian, Lieu, Bonnie Lowenthal, Monning, Nava, John A. Pérez, V. Manuel Pérez, Portantino, Salas, Saldaña, Skinner, Solorio, Swanson, Torres, Torrico, and Yamada).

An act to add Section 12300.3 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public social services, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

- Jan.
- 20—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 20. Jan.
- 22—Read first time. Jan.
- 29-To Com. on RLS. Jan.
- 1—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Apr.
- 2-Read second time. To third reading. Apr.
- 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 511.) To Assembly. Apr.
- 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.
- Jun. 11—Placed on second reading file.
- 15—Read second time. To third reading. Jun.
- Aug. 17—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Krekorian.
- 1—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Sep.
- 2—From inactive file to third reading file. Sep.
- 2—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3581.) Read third time. Urgency clause Nov. adopted. Passed. (Ayes 68. Noes 0. Page 3582.) To Senate.
- 2—In Senate. To unfinished business. Nov.
- Nov. 4—Urgency clause refused adoption. Senate refuses to concur in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 2555.) To Conference Committee.

## 2010

19—Stricken from Senate file. Jan.

# 70—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 6051.8, 6201.8, 6480.1, 7360, 7361.1, 7653.1, and 60050 of, and to add Section 6357.3 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

## 2009

- 20—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 20. Jan.
- Jan.
- 22-Read first time. Jan.
- Jan. 29—To Com. on RLS.
- 1-Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Apr.
- 2-Read second time. To third reading. Apr.
- 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 511.) To Assembly. Apr.
- 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.
- Jun. 11—Placed on second reading file.
- 15—Read second time. To third reading. Jun.
- Aug. 17—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Krekorian.
- Sep. 1—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member
- Sep. —From inactive file to third reading file.
- Sep. 10—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico.

- Mar. 18—From inactive file to third reading file.
- 22—Read third time. Amended. (Page 4358.) To third reading. Read third time. Mar. Passed. (Ayes 70. Noes 2. Page 4358.) To Senate.
- Mar. 22-In Senate. To unfinished business. Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.R. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5. From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 10. Noes 3. Page 2985.) Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 25. Noes 10. Page 2983.) To enrollment.
- 22—Enrolled. To Governor at 6:30 p.m. Mar
- Mar. 23—Approved by Governor. Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 9. Statutes of 2010.
- Mar. 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 9, Statutes of 2010.

S.B. No. 71—Padilla, Alquist, and Strickland (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Fuentes, Blumenfield, Buchanan, and Huber) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Adams, Ammiano, Arambula, Beall, Bill Berryhill, Tom Berryhill, Blakeslee, Block, Bradford, Brownley, Caballero, Charles Calderon, Carter, Conway, Coto, Davis, Emmerson, Eng, Evans, Feuer, Fletcher, Furutani, Gaines, Galgiani, Gilmore, Hall, Hayashi, Jones, Knight, Bonnie Lowenthal, Ma, Monning, Nava, Nestande, Nielsen, John A. Pérez, V. Manuel Pérez, Salas, Smyth, Solorio, Audra Strickland, Swanson, Torres, Tran, Villines, and Yamada). An act to amend Section 26003 of, and to add and repeal Section 26011.8 of, the Public Resources Code, relating to economic development, and declaring the urgency thereof,

## 2009

- Jan. 20—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 20.
- Jan. 22—Read first time.
- Jan. 29—To Com. on RLS.

to take effect immediately.

- Apr. 1—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- Apr. 2—Read second time. To third reading.
- Apr. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 512.) To Assembly.
- Apr. 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Placed on second reading file.
- Jun. 15—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 17—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Krekorian.
- Sep. 1—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Krekorian.
- Sep. 2—From inactive file to third reading file.
- Sep. 10—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico.

- Mar. 18—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Torrico.
- Mar. 22—From inactive file to third reading file. Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to file. Read third time. Amended. (Page 4357.) (March 22 amended version corrected March 23.) Re–referred to Com. On BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2. Joint Rule 62(a) suspended. (Page 4357.) From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on March 22.) Read second time. To third reading. Read third time. Amended. (Page 4360.) To third reading. Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 4360.) To Senate.
- Mar. 22—In Senate. To unfinished business. Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.R. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5. From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 2985.) Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2984.) To enrollment.
- Mar. 23—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m.
- Mar. 24—Approved by Governor.
- Mar. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 10, Statutes of 2010.

# 72—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to repeal and add Sections 12472.5 and 13302 of, and to repeal, add, and repeal Section 22864.1 of, the Government Code, relating to state employees.

#### 2009

- Jan. 20—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 20. Jan.
- Jan. 22—Read first time.
- Jan. 29—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 1—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- 2-Read second time. To third reading. Apr.
- 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 512.) To Assembly. Apr.
- Apr. 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Placed on second reading file.
- Jun. 15—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 17—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Krekorian.
- Sep. 1—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Krekorian.
- Sep. 2—From inactive file to third reading file.
- 4—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3039.) To third reading. Sep.
- Sep. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 63. Noes 9. Page 3072.) To Senate.
- Sep. 9—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Sep. 10—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 21. Noes 14. Page 2366.) To enrollment.
- Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 340, Statutes of 2009. Oct.

#### S.B. No. 73—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to repeal and add Sections 17031.8, 17036, and 18114 of, to repeal, add, and repeal Section 18502 of, the Health and Safety Code, and to repeal and add Section 62.5 of the Labor Code, relating to state fees.

- 20—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Jan.
- 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 20. Jan.
- Jan. 22—Read first time.
- 29—To Com. on RLS. Jan.
- 1-Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Apr.
- Apr.
- 2—Read second time. To third reading. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 512.) To Assembly. Apr.
- Apr. 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Placed on second reading file.
- Jun. 15—Read second time. To third reading.
- 17—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Krekorian. Aug.
- 1—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Sep. Krekorian.
- Sep. 2—From inactive file to third reading file.
- 4—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3040.) To third reading. Sep.
- Sep. 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 51. Noes 22. Page 3073.) To Senate.
- 9—In Senate. To unfinished business. Sep.
- Sep. 10—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 22. Noes 15. Page 2367.) To enrollment.
- Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 341, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 74—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 14041, 14041.6, and 52055.770 of, and to add Section 14401.1 to, the Education Code, to amend Sections 927.2, 927.4, 927.6, 927.7, 927.11, 8880.61, 13943.1, and 13943.2 of, and to add Sections 13311.1, 16583.1, and 16583.2 to, the Government Code, to amend Section 7104.2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, to amend Section 35 of Chapter 757 of the Statutes of 2008, and to amend Sections 39, 40, and 41 of, Chapter 12 of the Statutes of 2009, relating to state finances, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

# 2009 Jan.

- 20—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 20.
- Jan. 22—Read first time.
- Jan. 29—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 1—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- Apr. 2—Read second time. To third reading.
- Apr. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 513.) To Assembly.
- Apr. 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Placed on second reading file.
- Jun. 15—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jun. 25—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2253.) Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 73. Noes 2. Page 2253.) To Senate.
- Jun. 25—In Senate. Urgency clause refused adoption. Senate refuses to concur in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 24. Noes 14. Page 1467.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Ducheny. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1468.)
- Jun. 29—Urgency clause refused adoption. Senate refuses to concur in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 14. Page 1524.) Senate Rule 43 suspended. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 1524.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Ducheny. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 1525.)
- Jun. 30—Urgency clause refused adoption. Senate refuses to concur in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 25. Noes 14. Page 1553.) To Conference Committee.

#### 2010

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file.

# 75—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 68085.3, 68085.4, and 69957 of, and to add Section 20969.1 to, the Government Code, and to amend Section 1465.8 of the Penal Code, relating to the judiciary.

- 20—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 20. Jan.
- Jan.
- 22-Read first time. Jan.
- 29-To Com. on RLS. Jan.
- 1—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Apr.
- Apr.
- 2—Read second time. To third reading.
  16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 513.) To Assembly. Apr.
- 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.
- Jun. 11—Placed on second reading file.
- Jun. 15—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 17—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Krekorian.
- Sep. -Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Torrico.
- Sep. From inactive file to third reading file.
- 4—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3040.) To third reading. Sep.
- 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 58. Noes 14. Page 3073.) To Senate. Sep.
- 9-In Senate. To unfinished business. Sep.
- Sep. 10—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 33. Noes 4. Page 2367.) To enrollment.
- 28-Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m. Sep.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 342, Statutes of 2009. Oct.

#### 76—Committee on Public Safety (Principal coauthors: Assembly S.B. No. Members Huber and Torrico).

An act to amend Sections 2933 and 4019 of the Penal Code, relating to inmates, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2009

- Jan. 20—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 20.
- Jan. 22—Read first time.
- 29-To Com. on RLS. Jan.
- 1-Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Apr.
- Apr.
- 2—Read second time. To third reading.
  16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 513.) To Assembly. Apr.
- 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.
- Jun. 11—Placed on second reading file.
- 15—Read second time. To third reading. Jun.
- 24—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2232.) To third reading. Jun.
- 17—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Krekorian. Aug.
- 2—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Sep. Torrico.
- Sep. 3—From inactive file to third reading file.
- Sep. 10—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico.

- 18—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Aug. Saldaña.
- 19—From inactive file to third reading file. Aug.
- 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6426.) To third reading. Aug.
- Aug. 23—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 1. Page 6519.) To Senate.
- 24—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.
- 25—Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes Aug. 32. Noes 0. Page 4891.) To enrollment.
- 3-Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m. Sep.
- Sep. 28—Approved by Governor.
- 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 426, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

77—Pavley (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Skinner) (Coauthors: Senators Alquist, Cedillo, Hancock, Padilla, Steinberg, and Wolk) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Huffman).

An act to amend Section 26011 of, and to add Division 16.2 (commencing with Section 26100) to, and to repeal Section 26141 the Public Resources Code, relating to energy, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

- Jan. 20—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 20.
- 22—Read first time. Jan.
- 29—To Com. on RLS. Jan.
- 1—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Apr.
- Apr.
- 2—Read second time. To third reading.
  16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 514.) To Assembly. Apr.
- 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.
- Jun. 11—Placed on second reading file.
- 15—Read second time. To third reading. Jun.
- 17—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Krekorian. Aug.
- 2—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Sep.
- Sep. 3—From inactive file to third reading file.
- Sep. 10—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico.

- Mar. 18—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member
- Mar. 22—From inactive file to third reading file. Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to file. Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 44. Noes 22. Page 4355.) To third reading.
- Mar. 23—Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5.
- 7—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on Apr.
- Apr. 8—Read second time. To third reading. Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 60. Noes 10. Page 4545.) To Senate.
- Apr. 8—In Senate. Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3116.) To enrollment.
- 12—Enrolled. To Governor at 1:30 p.m. Apr.
- Apr. 21—Approved by Governor.
- 21—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 15, Statutes of 2010. Apr.

#### S.B. No. 78—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

#### 2009

- Jan. 20—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 20. Jan.
- Jan. 22—Read first time.
- 29—To Com. on RLS. Jan.
- 1—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Apr.
- Apr.
- 2—Read second time. To third reading. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 514.) To Assembly. Apr.
- Apr. 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- 11—Placed on second reading file. Jun.
- 15—Read second time. To third reading. Jun.
- 17—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Krekorian. Aug.
- Sep. 2—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Torrico.
- Sep. 3—From inactive file to third reading file.
- 10—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico. Sep.

#### 2010

- Mar. 18—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Torrico.
- Mar. —From inactive file to third reading file.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 79—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

- Jan. 20—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 20. Jan.
- Jan. 22—Read first time.
- Jan. 29—To Com. on RLS.
- 1—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Apr.
- Apr.
- 2—Read second time. To third reading.
  16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 514.) To Assembly. Apr.
- Apr. 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Placed on second reading file.
- Jun. 15—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 17—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Krekorian.
- Sep. 2—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Torrico.
- Sep. 3—From inactive file to third reading file.
- Sep. 10—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico.

- Mar. 18—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Torrico.
- Mar. 22—From inactive file to third reading file.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 80—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Section 33685 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to community redevelopment, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2009

- Jan. 20—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 20.
- Jan. 22—Read first time.
- Jan. 29—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 1—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- Apr. 2—Read second time. To third reading.
- Apr. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 514.) To Assembly.
- Apr. 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Placed on second reading file.
- Jun. 15—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jun. 25—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2253.) Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 58. Noes 3. Page 2255.) To Senate.
- Jun. 25—In Senate. Urgency clause refused adoption. Senate refuses to concur in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 14. Page 1468.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Ducheny. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1468.)
- Jun. 29—Urgency clause refused adoption. Senate refuses to concur in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 24. Noes 14. Page 1525.) Senate Rule 43 suspended. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 1525.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Ducheny. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 1526.)
- Jun. 30—Urgency clause refused adoption. Senate refuses to concur in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 25. Noes 14. Page 1554.) To Conference Committee.

#### 2010

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

# 81—Alquist (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Lieu).

An act to add Section 52322.5 to the Education Code, relating to regional occupational centers or programs, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

- Jan. 20—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 20.
- Jan. 22—Read first time.
- Jan. 29-To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 1—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- 2-Read second time. To third reading. Apr.
- Apr. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 515.) To Assembly.
- Apr. 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Placed on second reading file.
- Jun. 15—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 17—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Krekorian.
- Sep. 2—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Torrico.
- Sep. 3—From inactive file to third reading file.
- 4—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3040.) To third reading. Sep.
- 11—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page Sep. 3329.) To Senate. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Sep.
- 12—Urgency clause refused adoption. Senate refuses to concur in Assembly Sep. amendments. (Ayes 26. Noes 0. Page 2446.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Alquist. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2446.)
- Oct. 14—Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2518.) To enrollment.
- 15—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m. Oct.
- Oct. 23—Vetoed by Governor.
- 23—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Oct.

## 2010

19-Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained. Jan.

# S.B. No. 82—Hancock (Coauthor: Assembly Member Chesbro).

An act to amend and renumber Section 76361.1 of, and to repeal Section 76361 of, the Education Code, relating to community colleges.

#### 2009

- Jan. 20—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 20.
- Jan. 22—Read first time.
- Jan. 29—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 1—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- Apr. 2—Read second time. To third reading.
- Apr. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 515.) To Assembly.
- Apr. 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Placed on second reading file.
- Jun. 15—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 17—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Krekorian.
- Sep. 2—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Torrico.
- Sep. 3—From inactive file to third reading file.
- Sep. 4—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 43. Noes 28. Page 3042.) To third reading.
- Sep. 11—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico.

- Apr. 5—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Charles Calderon.
- Apr. 6—From inactive file to third reading file.
- Apr. 8—Read third time. Amended. (Page 4550.) Re–referred to Com. on RULES.
- Apr. 12—From committee: Be re–referred to Com. on HIGHER ED. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on HIGHER ED. (Heard in committee on April 12.)
- Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 22.)
- Jun. 24—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 16—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6233.) To third reading.
- Aug. 17—Assembly Rule 69 (d) suspended. (Page 6303.)
- Aug. 19—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 73. Noes 4. Page 6354.) To Senate.
- Aug. 20—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 23—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10.
- Aug. 23—From committee: Be re–referred to Com. on ED. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 4761.) Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Aug. 26—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4953.)
- Aug. 27—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 32. Noes 3. Page 4976.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.
- Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 619, Statutes of 2010.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

#### S.B. No. 83—Hancock.

An act to add Section 65089.20 to the Government Code, and to add Section 9250.4 to the Vehicle Code, relating to traffic congestion.

- Jan. 20-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 20.
- 22—Read first time. Jan.
- Jan. 29-To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 1—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- 2-Read second time. To third reading. Apr.
- 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 515.) To Assembly. Apr.
- Apr. 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Placed on second reading file.
- 15—Read second time. To third reading. Jun.
- 17—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Krekorian. Aug.
- 2—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Sep. Torrico.
- Sep. 3—From inactive file to third reading file.
- Sep. 4—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 43. Noes 28. Page 3042.) To third reading.
- 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 46. Noes 31. Page 3228.) To Senate. Sep.
- Sep. 10—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 17. Page 2389.) To enrollment. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.
- Sep.
- 11—Approved by Governor. Oct.
- 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 554, Statutes of 2009. Oct.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

S.B. No. 84—Steinberg (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Bass) (Coauthors: Senators Florez, Hancock, and Romero) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Brownley, Carter, De León, Torlakson, and V. Manuel Pérez).

An act to amend Section 39 of Chapter 2 of the Fourth Extraordinary Session of the Statutes of 2009, relating to education finance, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2009

Jan. 20—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 20.

Jan. 22—Read first time.

Jan. 29—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 1—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.

Apr. 2—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 516.) To Assembly.

Apr. 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 11—Placed on second reading file.

Jun. 15—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 17—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Krekorian.

Sep. 2—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Torrico.

Sep. 3—From inactive file to third reading file.

Sep. 4—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 43. Noes 28. Page 3043.) To third reading.

Sep. 10—Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2. From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on September 10.) Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Sep. 11—Read second time. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 54. Noes 22. Page 3361.)
To Senate

Sep. 11—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 25. Noes 11. Page 2431.) To enrollment.

Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

Oct. 11—Vetoed by Governor.

Oct. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

## 2010

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

#### 85—Cogdill (Coauthors: Senators Denham and Wolk) (Coauthor: S.B. No. Assembly Member Yamada).

An act to add Sections 96.11 and 97.81 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to local government finance.

## 2009

- Jan. 20—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 20.
- Jan. 22—Read first time.
- Jan. 29—To Com. on RLS.
- 1-Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Apr.
- Apr.
- 2—Read second time. To third reading.
  16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 516.) To Assembly. Apr.
- 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.
- Jun. 11—Placed on second reading file.
- 15—Read second time. To third reading. Jun.
- 17—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Krekorian. Aug.
- 2—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Sep. Torrico.
- 3—From inactive file to third reading file. Sep.
- 4—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3040.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Sep. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- Sep. -From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on September 10.) Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
- Sep. 11—Read second time. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 1. Page 3360.) To Senate.
- Sep. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- 14—Returned to Assembly for further action. Oct.
- Oct. 26—In Assembly. Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time, passed, and ordered to the Senate. Placed on third reading. Read third time. Amended. (Page 3551.) To third reading.

- 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 3891.) To Senate. Jan.
- 28—In Senate. To unfinished business. Jan.
- Feb. 1—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10.
- Feb. 3—From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on L. GOV. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2757.) Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- 5—Set for hearing February 10. Feb.
- 10—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes Feb. 5. Noes 0. Page 2792.)
- Feb. 11—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 2796.) To enrollment.
- Feb. 12-Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m.
- Feb. 24—Approved by Governor.
- 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 5, Statutes of 2010. Feb.

86—Yee and Romero (Coauthors: Senators DeSaulnier and Dutton). An act to add Section 89500.5 to, and to add Article 2 (commencing with Section 92010) to Chapter 1 of Part 57 of Division 9 of Title 3 of, the Education Code, relating to public postsecondary education.

## 2009

- 20—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 20. Jan.
- Jan.
- 22-Read first time. Jan.
- Jan. 29—To Com. on RLS.
- 1—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Apr.
- 2-Read second time. To third reading. Apr.
- Apr. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 516.) To Assembly.
- 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.
- Jun. 11—Placed on second reading file.
- 15—Read second time. To third reading. Jun.
- Aug. 17—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Krekorian.
- Sep. -Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Torrico.
- Sep. 3-From inactive file to third reading file.
- Sep. 4—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3040.) To third reading.
- 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 1. Page 3076.) To Senate. Sep.
- Sep. 9—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- 10—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 32. Noes 5. Page 2367.) Sep. To enrollment.
- 28-Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m. Sep.
- Oct.
- 11—Vetoed by Governor.
  11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Oct.

#### 2010

- Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.
- S.B. No. 87—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review. An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

# 2009

- 20—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Jan.
- Jan. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 20.
- Jan. 22—Read first time.
- Jan. 29—To Com. on RLS.
- 1—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Apr.
- 2—Read second time. To third reading. Apr.
- 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 517.) To Assembly. Apr.
- Apr. 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Placed on second reading file.
- 15—Read second time. To third reading. Jun.
- 17—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Krekorian. Aug.
- 2—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Sep. Torrico.
- Sep. 3—From inactive file to third reading file.

- 28—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Ma. Jan.
- Aug. 18—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Saldaña.
- 19—From inactive file to third reading file. Aug.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 88—DeSaulnier (Coauthor: Senator Wiggins) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Huffman, Jeffries, Jones, Lieu, Miller, Nielsen, and Torrico).

An act to amend Section 5101.2 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2009

- Jan. 20—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 20.
- Jan. 22—Read first time.
- Jan. 29—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 1—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- Apr. 2—Read second time. To third reading.
- Apr. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 517.) To Assembly.
- Apr. 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Placed on second reading file.
- Jun. 15—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 17—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Krekorian.
- Sep. 2—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Torrico.
- Sep. 3—From inactive file to third reading file.
- Sep. 4—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 43. Noes 28. Page 3043.) To third reading.
- Sep. 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 47. Noes 28. Page 3076.) To Senate.
- Sep. 9—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Sep. 10—Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

- Feb. 4—Withdrawn from committee. To unfinished business.
- Feb. 8—Returned to Assembly for further action.
- Feb. 8—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 4—Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time, passed, and ordered to Senate. Placed on third reading.
- Mar. 11—Read third time. Amended. (Page 4264.) To third reading. (March 11 amended version corrected March 12.) Re–referred to Com. on RULES pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.
- May 6—From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.)
  Re-referred to Com. on TRANS. (Heard in committee on May 6.)
- Jun. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 14.)
- Jun. 16—Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)
- Aug. 9—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 72. Noes 0. Page 6246.) To Senate.
- Aug. 16—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 18—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10.
- Aug. 18—From committee: Pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10 be re–referred to Com. on T. & H. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4565.) Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Aug. 18—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 4614.)
- Aug. 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 1. Page 4680.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.
- Sep. 25—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 304, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 89—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to add Section 12012.54 to the Government Code, relating to gaming, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2009

Jan. 20—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 20.

Jan. 22—Read first time.

Jan. 29—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 1—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.

Apr. 2—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 517.) To Assembly.

Apr. 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 11—Placed on second reading file.

Jun. 15—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 17—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Krekorian.

Sep. 2—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Torrico.

Sep. 3—From inactive file to third reading file.

Dec. 10—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3638.) To third reading. Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 69. Noes 0. Page 3638.) To Senate.

Dec. 15—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Dec. 17—Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 30. Noes 3. Page 2607.) To enrollment.

## 2010

Jan. 5—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m.

Jan. 7—Approved by Governor.

Jan. 7—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 1, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 90—Ducheny.

An act to amend and augment the Budget Act of 2007 (Chapters 171 and 172 of the Statutes of 2007) by amending Items 5225–001–0001 and 5225–002–0001 of, and augmenting Item 9840–001–0001 of, Section 2.00 of that act, and to augment the Budget Act of 2008 (Chapters 268 and 269 of the Statutes of 2008) by augmenting Item 9840–001–0001 of Section 2.00 of that act, relating to the State Budget, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Jan. 20—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 20.
- Jan. 22—Read first time. Jan. 29—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 1—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- Apr. 2—Read second time. To third reading.
- Apr. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 517.) To Assembly.
- Apr. 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Placed on second reading file.
- Jun. 15—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 13—Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 2466.)
- Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 15.)
- Jul. 16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
- Jul. 24—Read second time. To third reading. Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 56. Noes 22. Page 2569.) To Senate.
- Jul. 24—In Senate. Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 29. Noes 3. Page 1810.) To enrollment.
- Jul. 24—Enrolled. To Governor at 12:30 p.m.
- Jul. 28—Approved by Governor.
- Jul. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 22, Statutes of 2009.

91—Correa and Alquist (Coauthors: Senators Cedillo, DeSaulnier, Maldonado, and Oropeza) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Duvall, Harkey, Hernandez, and Nielsen).

An act to amend Section 18724 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxpayer contributions.

- 20-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Jan.
- 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 20. Jan.
- Jan. 22—Read first time.
- 29-To Com. on REV. & TAX. Jan.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 22.
- 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 7. Noes 1. Page 638.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Page 754.)
- 5—Read second time. To third reading. May
- 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 2. Page 823.) To Assembly. May
- May 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 21—To Com. on REV. & TAX.
- 16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Jun. 9. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 15.)
- Jul. -From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)
- 8—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. 9—Read second time. To third reading. Jul.
- Jul.
- Jul. 13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 2488.) To Senate.
- Jul. 13—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Jul. 16—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 31. Noes 2. Page 1758.) To enrollment.
- Jul. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m.
- 5—Approved by Governor. Aug.
- 6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 29, Statutes of 2009. Aug.

## S.B. No. 92—Aanestad.

An act to amend Section 2069 of, and to add Section 734 to, the Business and Professions Code, to add Section 1815.5 to the Financial Code, to add Sections 22830.5, 22830.6, 22869.5, and 22917 to the Government Code, to amend Sections 1345, 1357, 1357.03, 1357.06, 1357.14, 1367.01, 1367.63, 1367.635, 1374.32, 1374.33, 1374.58, and 1395 of, to add Sections 1346.2, 1349.3, and 1367.38 to, and to add Article 12 (commencing with Section 1399.830) to Chapter 2.2 of Division 2 of, the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 10121.7, 10123.135, 10169.2, 10169.3, 10700, 10705, 10706, and 10708 of, to add Sections 699.6, 10123.56, 10123.86, 10123.88, 10123.136, and 12938.1 to, to add Article 7 (commencing with Section 11885) to Chapter 4 of Part 3 of Division 2 of, and to add Chapter 9.7 (commencing with Section 10920) to Part 2 of Division 2 of, the Insurance Code, to amend Sections 511 and 515 of, and to add Section 96.8 to, the Labor Code, to amend Sections 17072, 17215, and 19184 of, to add Sections 17053.91, 17053.102, 17053.103, 17138.5, 17138.6, and 17216 to, and to add and repeal Sections 17053.58, 17053.77, 17204, 23658, and 23677 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, and to amend Sections 14043.26 and 14133 of, to add Sections 14026.7, 14029.7, 14079.7, 14132.104, 14132.105, and 14164.5 to, to add Article 2.94 (commencing with Section 14091.50) to Chapter 7 of Part 3 of Division 9 of, and to add Division 23 (commencing with Section 23000) to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to health care, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2009

Jan. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 22—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 21. Read first time.

Feb. 5—To Coms. on HEALTH and RLS.

Feb. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 29—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes 6. Page 729.) Reconsideration granted.

## 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# 93—Kehoe (Coauthor: Assembly Member Block).

An act to amend Sections 33445 and 33679 of, and to add Sections 33445.1 and 33505 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to redevelopment.

- Jan. 22—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 23—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 22. Jan.
- Feb. 5—To Com. on L. GOV.
- Feb. 9—Set for hearing March 4.
- Mar. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 254.)
- Mar. 10—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- 28—Read third time. Amended. To second reading. Apr.
- Apr. 29—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 18—Read third time. Amended. To second reading. 19—Read second time. To third reading. May
- May
- 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 973.) To Assembly.
- May 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- 18-To Com. on L. GOV. Jun.
- Jul. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jul. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)
- 14—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.15—Read second time. To third reading. Jul.
- Jul.
- 31—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2824.) To third reading. Aug.
- Sep. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 2884.) To Senate.
- 3-In Senate. To unfinished business. Sep.
- 8—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2284.) Sep. To enrollment.
- Sep. 25—Enrolled. To Governor at 10:30 a.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 555, Statutes of 2009.

94—Calderon, Corbett, and Steinberg (Principal coauthor: Senator S.B. No. Correa) (Coauthor: Senator Florez) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Lieu).

An act to amend Sections 10026, 10085, 10133.1, and 10177 of, to add Section 10147.6 to, and to add and repeal Sections 6106.3 and 10085.6 of, the Business and Professions Code, to amend Section 2945.1 of, to add Section 2944.6 to, and to add and repeal Section 2944.7 of, the Civil Code, and to amend Section 22161 of the Financial Code, relating to mortgage loans, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Jan. 22—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 23—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 22. Jan.
- 5—To Coms. on B., F. & I. and RLS. Feb.
- Mar. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., F. & I.
- Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 1.
- Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., F. & I.
- Apr. 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 396.) Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 586.)
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 20—Read second time. To third reading.
- Mav 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 14. Page 973.) To Assembly.
- May 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- 8—To Coms. on B. & F. and JUD. Jun.
- Jun. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.
- Jul. From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 1.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Heard in committee on July 6.)
- Jul. —From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on July 9.) 15—Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Inl
- Jul. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 13. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on Aug. August 19.)
- 24—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.
- Aug. 31—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2824.) To third reading.
- Sep. -Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 62. Noes 10. Page 2941.) To Senate.
- Sep. In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Sep. -Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 36. Noes 4. Page 2285.) To enrollment.
- 25—Enrolled. To Governor at 10:30 a.m. Sep.
- 11—Approved by Governor. Oct.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 630, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 95—Corbett.

An act to amend Sections 9262 and 9262.5 of, and to add Section 11709.4 to, the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

## 2009

Jan. 22—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 23—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 22.

Feb. 5—To Com. on JUD.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 31.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 383.)

Apr. 14—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 20—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

Apr. 28—Hearing postponed by committee.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 11—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 5. Page 1067.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 18. Noes 19. Page 1148.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Corbett. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1148.)

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 17. Page 1193.) To Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—To Com. on JUD.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Jul. 1—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on July 15.)

Jul. 16—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 46. Noes 23. Page 2675.) To Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 2—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 21. Noes 10. Page 2116.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 556, Statutes of 2009.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 96—Ducheny.

An act to amend Sections 17041 and 17062 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2009

Jan. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 26.

Feb. 5—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing May 13.

Apr. 16—Hearing postponed by committee.

May 15—Set for hearing May 21.

May 18—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 4—Set for hearing June 10.

Jun. 10—Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.

## 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 97—Calderon and Correa.

An act to amend Section 17144.5 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

## 2009

Jan. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 26.

Feb. 5—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing May 13.

May 13—Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.

## 2010

Jan. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended.

Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 98—Calderon.

An act to amend Section 10110.1 of, to add Sections 10113.3 and 10113.35 to, and to repeal and add Sections 10113.1 and 10113.2 of, the Insurance Code, relating to life insurance.

## 2009

Jan. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 26.

Feb. 5—To Com. on B., F. & I.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., F. & I.

Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 555.)

Apr. 20—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 27. Apr. 22—Hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 1067.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 1. Page 1142.) To Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—To Com. on INS.

Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on INS.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 25.)

Jun. 30—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 8—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jul. 15—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) (Received by Desk on August 28 pursuant to Joint Rule 61(a)(11).) Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 72. Noes 1. Page 2921.) To Senate.

Sep. 3—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 8—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2285.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 25—Enrolled. To Governor at 10:30 a.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 343, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 99—Committee on Local Government (Senators Wiggins (Chair), Aanestad, Cox, Kehoe, and Wolk).

An act to amend Section 6547 of, to add Sections 6503.6, 6548.5, 6592.1, and 53895.7 to, and to add Chapter 10.7 (commencing with Section 5870) to Division 6 of Title 1 of, the Government Code, relating to joint exercise of powers.

#### 2009

Jan. 27—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 27.

Feb. 5—To Com. on L. GOV.

Feb. 9—Set for hearing March 4.

Mar. 4—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 254.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 20—Read second time. To third reading.

May 21—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1010.) To Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—To Com. on L. GOV.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 1.)

Aug. 19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Sep. 1—Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 3068.) To Senate.

Sep. 9—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 10—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2368.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 557, Statutes of 2009.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

S.B. No. 100—Correa (Coauthors: Senators Alquist, Romero, and Wyland) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Hernandez).

An act to add Sections 44227.1 and 52214 to the Education Code, relating to pupils.

#### 2009

27—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Jan.

Jan. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 27.

Feb. 5—To Com. on ED.

Feb. 26—Set for hearing March 11.

Mar. 3—Hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 18.

Mar. 16—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Set for hearing April 1.

13—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 397.)

Apr. 14—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

17—Set for hearing April 27. Apr.

27—Placed on APPR suspense file. Apr.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

## 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

S.B. No. 101—Committee on Local Government (Senators Wiggins (Chair), Aanestad, Cox, Kehoe, and Wolk).

An act to validate the organization, boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds of public bodies, and to provide limitations of time in which actions may be commenced, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

Jan. 27—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

28—From print. May be acted upon on or after February  $\overline{27}$ . Jan.

Feb. 5—To Com. on L. GOV. Feb. 9—Set for hearing March 4.

4—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page Mar.

5—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Mar.

Mar. 12—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 286.) To Assembly.

12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Mar

Mar. 26—To Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on April 15.)

Apr. 20—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

23—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page Apr. 1072.) To Senate.

Apr.

23—In Senate. To enrollment. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 4:15 p.m. Apr.

May 6—Approved by Governor.

May 6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 2, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 102—Committee on Local Government (Senators Wiggins (Chair), Aanestad, Cox, Kehoe, and Wolk).

An act to validate the organization, boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds of public bodies, and to provide limitations of time in which actions may be commenced, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

Jan. 27—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 27.

Feb. 5—To Com. on L. GOV.

Feb. 9—Set for hearing March 4.

Mar. 4—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 254.)

Mar. 5—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Mar. 12—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 286.) To Assembly.

12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Mar.

Mar. 26—To Com. on L. GOV.

16—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard Apr. in committee on April 15.)

-Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Placed on inactive file on request Apr. of Assembly Member Torrico.

17—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Aug. Torrico.

18—From inactive file to third reading file. Aug.

20—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page Aug. 2675.) To Senate.

24—In Senate. To enrollment. (Enrolled measure version corrected August 25.) 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 10 a.m. Aug.

Aug.

Sep. -Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Ordered held in Engrossing and Enrolling.

—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m. Sep.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 163, Statutes of 2009. Oct.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 103—Committee on Local Government (Senators Wiggins (Chair), Aanestad, Cox, Kehoe, and Wolk).

An act to validate the organization, boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds of public bodies, and to provide limitations of time in which actions may be commenced.

## 2009

Jan. 27—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 27.

Feb. 5—To Com. on L. GOV.

Feb. 9—Set for hearing March 4.

Mar. 4—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page

Mar. 5—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Mar. 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 286.) To Assembly.

Mar. 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 26—To Com. on L. GOV.

16—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard Apr. in committee on April 15.)

20—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Placed on inactive file on request Apr. of Assembly Member Torrico.

17—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Aug. Torrico.

Aug. 18—From inactive file to third reading file.

20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 2676.) To Senate. Aug.

24—In Senate. To enrollment. (Enrolled measure version corrected August 25.) 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 10 a.m. Aug.

Aug.

-Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Ordered held in Sep. Engrossing and Enrolling.

Sep. 10—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 164, Statutes of 2009.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 104—Oropeza (Coauthor: Senator Pavley) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Skinner).

An act to amend Section 38505 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution.

- Jan. 27—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 27.
- Feb. 5—To Com. on EQ.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 3—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on EQ. Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 677.)
- Apr. 30—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 20—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 17. Page 1114.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—To Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jul. 7—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 3.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 6.)
- Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on July 15.)
- Jul. 16—Read second time. To third reading.
- Sep. 4—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3037.) To third reading.
- Sep. 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 44. Noes 34. Page 3112.) To Senate.
- Sep. 9—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Sep. 10—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 22. Noes 17. Page 2387.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 331, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 105—Harman.

An act to amend Section 6103.6 of the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Sections 2583, 15642, 16062, 21310, and 21355 of, and to add Part 3.7 (commencing with Section 21360) to Division 11 of, the Probate Code, relating to donative transfers.

## 2009

- Jan. 27—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 27.
- Feb. 5—To Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 23—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 6—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 808.)
- May 7—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 11—To Special Consent Calendar.
- May 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 900.) To Assembly.
- May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 26—To Com. on JUD.

- Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD. (June 22 amended measure version corrected June 28.)
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)
- Aug. 2—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
- Aug. 3—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 12—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6174.) To third reading.
- Aug. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 6244.) To Senate.
- Aug. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4654.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.
- Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 620, Statutes of 2010.

S.B. No. 106—Committee on Local Government (Senators Wiggins (Chair), Aanestad, Cox, Kehoe, and Wolk) (Coauthor: Senator Florez) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Huber).

An act to amend Sections 53234 and 53235.1 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

#### 2009

Jan. 27—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 27.

Feb. 5—To Com. on L. GOV.

Feb. 9—Set for hearing March 4.

Mar. 4—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 255.)

Mar. 5—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Mar. 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 286.) To Assembly.

Mar. 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 21—To Coms. on ED. and APPR.

Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 17.)

Jun. 25—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 15—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 27—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

## 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 107—Walters.

An act to add and repeal Section 6363.4 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

## 2009

Jan. 27—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 27.

Feb. 5—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing May 13.

May 13—Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.

Jun. 4—Set for hearing June 10. (Suspense – for vote only.)

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1283.)

Jun. 16—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 19—Set for hearing June 29.

Jun. 29—Placed on APPR suspense file.

Aug. 25—Set for hearing August 27. (Suspense – vote only.)

Aug. 27—Held in committee and under submission.

## 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 108—Walters.

An act to amend Section 6528 of the Government Code, relating to charter schools.

#### 2009

Jan. 27—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

28—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 27. Jan.

Feb. 5—To Com. on JUD.

23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Mar. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

26—Set for hearing April 14. Mar.

Apr. 2—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 28.

21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Noes 0. Page 701.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

1—Set for hearing May 11. Mav

May 6—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

May

8—Set for hearing May 18.

12—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. May

19—Set for hearing May 26. May

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 1025.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1173.) To Assembly. Jun.

3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

22-To Coms. on JUD. and ED. Jun.

25—Hearing postponed by committee. Jun.

#### 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 109—Calderon.

An act to amend Sections 1812.601 and 1812.607 of the Civil Code, relating to auctioneers.

## 2009

Mav

Jan. 28—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 29—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 28.

Feb. 5—To Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and JUD.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 806.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD. Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 586.)

Apr. 22—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 5—Read second time. To third reading.

May 6—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.

May 7—Read second time. To third reading.

14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 13. Page 894.) To Assembly.

May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—To Coms. on B. & P. and JUD.

Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended.

Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) Re–referred to Com. on JUD. (Heard in committee on June 16.)

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 23.)

Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)

Jul. 9—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 50. Noes 27. Page 2666.) To Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 27—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 25. Noes 12. Page 1975.)
To enrollment.

Aug. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 4:30 p.m.

Sep. 8—Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Ordered held in Engrossing and Enrolling.

Sep. 10—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.

Oct. 11—Vetoed by Governor.

Oct. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

## 2010

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.

# S.B. No. 110—Liu (Coauthor: Senator Hollingsworth) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Cook).

An act to amend Sections 11163.6, 11174.5, 11174.7, 13515, 13823.16, 13836.1, and 14213 of, to amend the heading of Article 2.7 (commencing with Section 11174.4) of Chapter 2 of Title 1 of Part 4 of, to add Section 368.5 to, and to add a heading as Chapter 13 (commencing with Section 368) to Title 9 of Part 1 of, the Penal Code, and to amend Sections 4427.5, 15650, 15654, and 15763 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to people with disabilities.

#### 2009

- Jan. 28—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 29—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 28.
- Feb. 5—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 31.
- Mar. 19—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Set for hearing April 14.
- Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 14—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 704.)
- May 5—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

- Jan. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. 20—Set for hearing January 21. (Suspense for vote only.)
- Jan. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 2693.)
- Jan. 26—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jan. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 1. Page 2734.) To Assembly.
- Jan. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 11—To Coms. on PUB. S. and HUM. S.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on HUM. S. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 15.)
- Jun. 16—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUM. S.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUM. S.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 29.)
- Aug. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)
- Aug. 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6177.) To Senate.
- Aug. 12—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4644.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.
- Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 617, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 111—Correa.

An act to amend Section 798.44 of, to amend and renumber Sections 798.29.5, 798.38, 798.40, and 798.42 of, to amend and renumber the heading of Article 4 (commencing with Section 798.30) of Chapter 2.5 of Title 2 of Part 2 of Division 2 of, and to add the heading of Article 4 (commencing with Section 798.40) to Chapter 2.5 of Title 2 of Part 2 of Division 2 of, the Civil Code, relating to mobilehome parks.

- Jan. 28—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 29—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 28.
- Feb. 5—To Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 31.
- Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 31—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 383.)
- Apr. 1—Read second time. To third reading.
- Apr. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 542.) To Assembly.
- Apr. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 21—To Com. on H. & C.D.
- Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on June
- Jun. 18—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 17—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Krekorian.
- Aug. 31—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Krekorian.
- Sep. 1—From inactive file to third reading file.
- Sep. 3—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3012.) To third reading.
- Sep. 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 3074.) To Senate.
- Sep. 9—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Sep. 10—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 33. Noes 4. Page 2368.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 558, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 112—Oropeza (Coauthor: Senator Wyland).

An act to amend Sections 1247.2, 1247.4, 1247.6, 1247.63, 1247.64, and 1247.8 of, to add Section 1247.61 to, and to add and repeal Section 1247.62 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2009

Jan. 29—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 30—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 1.

Feb. 23—To Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. -From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 5—Set for hearing March 23.

31—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Mar. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 339.)

1-Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

14—Set for hearing April 20. Apr.

20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 555.) Apr.

Apr. 21—Read second time. To third reading.

22—To Special Consent Calendar. Apr.

-Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page Apr. 623.) To Assembly.

Apr. —In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 14-To Com. on B. & P.

-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 16—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Jun. 10. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June

Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)

9—Read second time. To third reading. Jul.

 Read third time. Amended. (Page 2706.) To third reading.
 Read third time. Amended. (Page 2756.) To third reading. Aug.

Aug.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2819.) To Senate.

31—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

Sep. 4—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2218.) To enrollment.

11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m. Sep.

11—Approved by Governor. Oct.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 559, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 113—Committee on Local Government (Senators Wiggins (Chair), Aanestad, Cox, Kehoe, and Wolk).

An act to amend Sections 6301.1, 6305, 6307, 6321, 6326, 6342, 6345, 6346, 6346.5, 6347, 6348, 6348.3, 6348.4, 6348.5, 6348.6, 6349, and 6350 of, and to repeal Section 6364 of, the Business and Professions Code, to amend Section 15303 of the Education Code, to amend Sections 7902.7, 23232, 24011, 25210.2, 25332, 25502.3, 25502.5, 29000, 29001, 29002, 29005, 29006, 29007, 29008, 29009, 29040, 29042, 29043, 29044, 29045, 29060, 29061, 29062, 29063, 29064, 29065, 29081, 29082, 29083, 29084, 29085, 29086, 29088, 29089, 29090, 29092, 29093, 29100, 29100.6, 29109, 29120, 29121, 29122, 29124, 29125, 29126.1, 29126.2, 29127, 29128, 29130, 29141, 29142, 30200, 36516, 53601.6, 53601.8, 53646, 53961, 61002, 61061, 66412, 66434, 66439, 66445, and 66447 of, to amend the headings of Article 2 (commencing with Section 29040) of Chapter 1 of Division 3 of Title 3, Article 3 (commencing with Section 29060) of Chapter 1 of Division 3 of Title 3, and Article 4 (commencing with Section 29080) of Chapter 1 of Division 3 of Title 3 of, to repeal Sections 29004, 29065.5, 29066, 29088.1, 29091, 29129, and 29140 of, to repeal Article 10

(commencing with Section 29520) of Chapter 2 of Division 3 of Title 3, Article 13 (commencing with Section 29560) of Chapter 2 of Division 3 of Title 3, and Chapter 6 (commencing with Section 60000) of Division 1 of Title 6 of, and to repeal and add Sections 29003 and 29080 of, the Government Code, to amend Sections 9002, 9066, 9074, 9078, 40100.5, 101350, and 103505 of, to add Section 103501 to, and to repeal Section 103500 of, the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 1121 and 1262 of the Military and Veterans Code, to amend Sections 20601 and 20602 of, and to add Section 20615 to, the Public Contract Code, to amend Sections 2621.7 and 13041 of the Public Resources Code, to amend Section 11938 of the Public Utilities Code, to amend Section 99 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, to amend Sections 1550, 1550.1, 1552, and 5100 of, to repeal Sections 1551, 1553, and 1554 of, and to repeal and add Section 1550.2 of, the Streets and Highways Code, to amend Sections 376, 40355, 55336, 55371, 55371.5, 55372, and 55373 of the Water Code, and to amend Sections 4.1, 5.1, 5.2, 5.3, 5.5, 5.6, 5.7, and 5.20 of, to amend and renumber Section 8.2 of, to add Section 6.2 to, and to repeal Sections 5.8, 5.9, 5.10, 5.11, 5.12, 5.13, 5.14, 5.15, 5.16, 5.17, and 8.1 of, the North Delta Water Agency Act (Chapter 283 of the Statutes of 1973), relating to local government.

- Jan. 29—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 30—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 1.
- Feb. 5—To Com. on L. GOV.
- Feb. 9—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 498.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 28—Read second time. To third reading.
- Apr. 29—To Special Consent Calendar.
- May 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 796.) To Assembly.
- May 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 21—To Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV. (Corrected June 5.)
- Jun. 11—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. (Heard in committee on June 17.)
- Jun. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 1.)
- Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 15.)
- Jul. 16—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 2616.) To Senate.
- Aug. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 20—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 24—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1923.)
  To enrollment.
- Aug. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 10 a.m.
- Sep. 1—Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Action rescinded whereby the Assembly amendments were concurred in. Returned to Assembly for further action.
- Sep. 1—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Sep. 2—Ordered returned to the Senate.
- Sep. 3—In Senate. To unfinished business.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

Sep. 8—To Special Consent Calendar.

Sep. 9—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2339.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 25—Enrolled. To Governor at 10:30 a.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 332, Statutes of 2009.

S.B. No. 114—Liu and Pavley (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Jones). An act to amend Section 14005.28 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

## 2009

Jan. 29—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 30—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 1.

Feb. 5—To Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 1.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 2—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 1. Page 420.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 115—Lowenthal.

An act to amend Sections 1360, 3103, and 18150 of, and to add Section 1225.5 to, the Government Code, relating to public employment.

#### 2009

Jan. 29—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

30—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 1. Jan.

Feb. 5—To Com. on JUD.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 31.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 383.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

20—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule Apr. 28.8.

Apr. 21—Read second time. To third reading.

6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 11. Page 792.) To Assembly. May

May 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 21—To Com. on JUD.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June

Jul. 1—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)

9-Read second time. To third reading. Jul.

20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 48. Noes 25. Page 2667.) To Senate. Aug.

24—In Senate. To enrollment. (Enrolled measure version corrected August 25.) 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 10 a.m. Aug.

Aug.

8-Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Ordered held in Sep. Engrossing and Enrolling.

10—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m. Sep.

Oct. 11—Vetoed by Governor.

11-In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Oct.

## 2010

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.

# S.B. No. 116—Calderon.

An act to amend Sections 16430, 17211, 17212, 17222, 17240, 17243, 17244, 17245, 17253, 17271, 17275, and 17276 of the Government Code, relating to public finance, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2009

Jan. 29—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 30—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 1.

Feb. 5—To Com. on B., F. & I.

Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., F. & I.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 555.)

Apr. 21—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

Apr. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 4—Hearing postponed by committee.

May 5—Set for hearing May 11.

May 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 847.)

May 13—Read second time. To third reading.

May 14—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 18—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 929.) To Assembly.

May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—To Com. on B. & F.

Jun. 8—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 8.)

Jun. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice (Com. on APPR.) suspended. (Page 2115.) From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 11.)

Jun. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading pursuant to Joint Rule 22.2.

Jun. 18—Read third time. Urgency clause refused adoption. (Ayes 44. Noes 18. Page 2176.) Motion to reconsider made by Assembly Member Nava.

Jul. 16—Motion to reconsider continued to next legislative day.

Jul. 24—Reconsideration granted. (Page 2570.) Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 57. Noes 16. Page 2571.) To Senate.

Jul. 24—In Senate. To enrollment.

Jul. 24—Enrolled. To Governor at 12:30 p.m.

Jul. 28—Approved by Governor.

Jul. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 23, Statutes of 2009.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

S.B. No. 117—Corbett (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Chesbro).

An act to amend Sections 14525.1, 14526.1, and 14571.2 of the Welfare and Institutions
Code, relating to adult day health care.

- Feb. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 3—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 5.
- Feb. 23—To Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 1.
- Apr. 2—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 1. Page 420.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.)
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 10. Noes 1. Page 1068.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 6. Page 1175.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—To Coms. on HEALTH and AGING & L.T.C.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on AGING & L.T.C. (Ayes 15. Noes 4.) Re–referred to Com. on AGING & L.T.C. (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 7.)
- Aug. 19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
- Sep. 1—Read second time. To third reading.
- Sep. 4—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3039.) To third reading.
- Sep. 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 51. Noes 26. Page 3069.) To Senate.
- Sep. 9—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Sep. 10—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 2369.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 165, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 118—Liu (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Beall).

An act to amend Section 16501.1 of, and to add Section 16501.8 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to child welfare services.

- Feb. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 3—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 5.
- Feb. 23—To Com. on HUMAN S.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.
- Mar. 31—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 700.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.)
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 1068.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1175.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—To Com. on HUM. S. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUM. S.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- Aug. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
- Sep. 1—Read second time. To third reading.
- Sep. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 2928.) To Senate. Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time, passed, and ordered to the Senate.
- Sep. 3—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3012.) To third reading.
- Sep. 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 3075.) To Senate.
- Sep. 9—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Sep. 10—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 2369.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 338, Statutes of 2009.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 119—Wyland.

An act to amend Section 678.3 of the Insurance Code, relating to professional liability insurance.

# 2009

Feb. 2-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 3—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 5.

Feb. 23—To Com. on JUD.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 31.

Mar. 25—Hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing May 5.

May 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 808.)

May 12—Read second time. Amended. To Consent Calendar.

May 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 898.) To Assembly.

May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—To Com. on INS.

Jun. 26—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 25.)

28—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jun.

Jul. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 2339.) To Senate.

Jul.

2—In Senate. To enrollment. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m. Jul.

Aug. 5—Approved by Governor.

6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 30, Statutes of 2009. Aug.

S.B. No. 120—Lowenthal (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Torrico).

An act to add Section 1942.2 to the Civil Code, and to amend Sections 777.1, 10009, 10009.1, 12822, 12822.1, 16481, and 16481.1 of, and to amend, repeal, and add Section 777 of, the Public Utilities Code, relating to utility service.

#### 2009

2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

3—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 5. Feb.

Feb. 23—To Com. on JUD.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 31.

Mar. 31—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 383.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

—Set for hearing April 20. Apr.

From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule Apr. 28.8.

21—Read second time. To third reading. Apr.

Apr. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 14. Page 620.) To Assembly.

Apr. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 11—To Coms. on JUD. and U. & C.

Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on U. & C. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) Re-referred to Com. on U. & C. (Heard in committee on June 23.)

Jul. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & C.

6—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Jul. 10. Noes 4.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July

Aug. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)

24—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. 25—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

Aug.

Sep. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 47. Noes 29. Page 2864.) To Senate.

2—In Senate. To unfinished business. Sep.

-Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 24. Noes 13. Page 2220.) Sep. To enrollment.

Sep. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m.

11—Approved by Governor. Oct.

11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 560, Statutes of 2009. Oct.

# S.B. No. 121—Denham (Coauthor: Assembly Member Gilmore).

An act to amend Section 14183 of the Penal Code, relating to crime prevention.

#### 2009

- Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. -From print. May be acted upon on or after March 6.
- Feb. 23—To Coms. on PUB. S. and APPR.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 31.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 382.)
- Apr. 14—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 17—Set for hearing April 27. Apr.
- 27—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Apr.
- Apr.
- 28—Read second time. To third reading.
  6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 794.) To Assembly. May
- May 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- 21—To Com. on PUB. S. Mav
- Jun. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 16.)
- 17—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jun.
- 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2199.) To Senate. Jun.
- 22-In Senate. To unfinished business. Jun.
- Jun. 25—To Special Consent Calendar.
- 29—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1519.) Jun. To enrollment.
- Jul. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m.
- 5—Approved by Governor. Aug.
- Aug. 6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 31, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 122—Pavley.

An act to add Part 2.11 (commencing with Section 10920) to Division 6 of, and to repeal and add Section 12924 of, the Water Code, relating to water.

#### 2009

- Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 4—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 6.
- Feb. 23—To Com. on ED.
- Feb. 26—Set for hearing March 11.
- Mar. 3—Hearing postponed by committee.
- 9—Set for hearing March 25. Mar.
- Mar. 16—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Set for hearing
- Mar. 25—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 20—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 23-Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W. Apr.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 28.
- 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 7. Noes 4. Page 683.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- Mav 11—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)
- 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission. May

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 123—Liu (Coauthor: Senator Hancock).

An act to amend Section 53086 of the Education Code, relating to career development.

#### 2009

Feb. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 5—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 7.

Feb. 23—To Com. on ED.

Feb. 26—Set for hearing March 11.

Mar. 3—Hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 18.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 309.)

Mar. 25—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 21—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 22—To Special Consent Calendar.

Apr. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 623.) To Assembly.

Apr. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 11—To Com. on ED.

Jun. 18—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 17.)

Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)

Jul. 6—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Jul. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2449.) To Senate.

Jul. 9—In Senate. To enrollment.

Jul. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m.

Aug. 5—Approved by Governor.

Aug. 6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 32, Statutes of 2009.

S.B. No. 124—Oropeza (Coauthor: Assembly Member Blumenfield).

An act to amend Section 42407 of, and to add Chapter 3.4 (commencing with Section 39640) to Part 2 of Division 26 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution.

#### 2009

Feb. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 5—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 7.

23—To Com. on T. & H. Feb.

16—Set for hearing March 31. Mar.

Mar. 18—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 14.

7—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 12.

Apr. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

May 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 4. Page 875.)

May 14—Read second time. To third reading.

26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 13. Page 1007.) To Assembly. May

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—To Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Jul.

1—Read second time. To third reading. 27—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2756.) To third reading. Aug.

31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 48. Noes 28. Page 2817.) To Senate. Aug.

31—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

Sep. 4—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 24. Noes 13. Page 2219.) To enrollment.

11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m. Sep.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 561, Statutes of 2009. Oct.

S.B. No. 125—Benoit (Coauthors: Senators Cox, Harman, Huff, and Runner) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Tom Berryhill, DeVore, Galgiani, Harkey, Jeffries, Knight, Logue, Niello, Silva, and Smyth).

An act to add Section 5028.5 to the Penal Code, relating to undocumented criminal aliens.

# 2009

Feb. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 5—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 7.

Feb. 23—To Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

24—Set for hearing April 21. Mar.

21—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 3. Noes 4. Page 587.) Apr. Reconsideration granted.

## 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 126—Cedillo.

An act to amend Section 19850.6 of the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Sections 326.3, 326.45, and 326.5 of the Penal Code, relating to bingo, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 6—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 8.

Feb. 23-To Com. on G.O.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 477.)

16—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule

Apr. 28—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 29—To Special Consent Calendar.

6—From Special Consent Calendar. Placed on third reading. May

26—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 1. Page May 1003.) To Assembly.

26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May Jun.

8—To Com. on G.O.

18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Jul. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

9—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Jul. 18. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July

20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in Aug. committee on August 19.)

Aug. 24—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

25—Read second time. To third reading Aug.

31—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2825.) To third reading. Aug.

Sep. 2—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 1. Page 2920.) To Senate.

-In Senate. To unfinished business. Sep.

8—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 38. Noes 1. Page 2295.) Sep. To enrollment.

Sep. 25-Enrolled. To Governor at 10:30 a.m.

11—Approved by Governor. Oct.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 562, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 127—Calderon.

An act to amend Section 104113 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to automatic external defibrillators.

#### 2009

- Feb. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 6—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 8.
- Feb. 23—To Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 874.)
- May 20—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 15. Page 1136.) To Assembly. Jun.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—To Coms. on B. & F. and JUD.

- 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.
- Jun. 2—Re-referred to Com. on RULES pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- Jun. 10—From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Heard in committee on June 10.)
- Jun. 22—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)
- 30—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jun.
- Aug. 2—From Consent Calendar to third reading.
- 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6424.) To third reading. Aug.
- Aug. 25—Re-referred to Com. on JUD. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 6690.)
- 26—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in Aug. committee on August 25.)
- Aug.
- 27—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. 30—Read second time. To third reading. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Aug. Noes 0. Page 6845.) To Senate.
- 30—In Senate. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. Aug.
- 31—From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on JUD. pursuant to Senate Rule Aug. 29.10. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 5056.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD. From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 5131.) Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 31. Noes 2. Page 5115.) To enrollment.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- 29—Approved by Governor. Sep.
- Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 500, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 128—Padilla.

An act to add Division 25.6 (commencing with Section 38700) to the Health and Safety Code, relating to climate change.

#### 2009

- Feb. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 6—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 8.
- Feb. 23—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended.
  - Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 13—Re-referred to Com. on EQ.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 677.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 129—Huff and Yee (Coauthor: Senator Romero).

An act to add Article 6 (commencing with Section 33195) to Chapter 2 of Part 20 of Division 2 of Title 2 of the Education Code, relating to heritage school instruction, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

- Feb. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 6—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 8.
- Feb. 23—To Com. on ED.
- Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 18.
- Mar. 12—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 23—Set for hearing July 8.
- Jul. 7—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Jul. 8—Set for hearing July 15.
- Jul. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 1813.) Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 13—Set for hearing August 17.
- Aug. 17—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- Aug. 25—Set for hearing August 27. (Suspense for vote only.)
- Aug. 27—Held in committee and under submission.

- Jan. 20—Set for hearing January 21. (Suspense for vote only.)
- Jan. 20—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 130—Denham (Coauthor: Assembly Member Caballero).

An act relating to the King City Joint Union High School District, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 10—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 12.
- Feb. 23—To Com. on ED.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 22—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 29.
- May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 725.)
- May 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 1068.) Read second time. To third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 3. Page 1098.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—To Com. on ED.
- Jun. 25—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 1.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 24.)
- Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July
- Jul. 6—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 9—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 67. Noes 5. Page 2443.) To Senate.
- Jul. 9—In Senate. To enrollment.
- Jul. 15—Enrolled. To Governor at 9:45 a.m.
- Jul. 22—Approved by Governor.
- Jul. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 20, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 131—Wiggins and Yee.

An act to add and repeal Section 25503.31 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 10—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 12.
- Feb. 23—To Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 680.)
- Apr. 29—Read second time. Amended. To Consent Calendar.
- May 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 795.) To Assembly.
- May 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14—To Com. on G.O.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)
- Jul. 2—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Jul. 6—From Consent Calendar to third reading. Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico.
- Aug. 31—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Torrico.
- Sep. 1—From inactive file to third reading file.
- Sep. 4—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 43. Noes 28. Page 3042.) Re–referred to Com. on G.O. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- Sep. 9—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 3202.) From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on September 9.)
- Sep. 10—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
- Sep. 11—Read second time. Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 73. Noes 1. Page 3387.) To Senate.
- Sep. 12—In Senate. Urgency clause refused adoption. Senate refuses to concur in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 0. Page 2456.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Wiggins. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2456.)
- Oct. 14—Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2525.) To enrollment.
- Oct. 20—Enrolled. To Governor at 2:15 p.m.
- Nov. 2—Approved by Governor.
- Nov. 2—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 638, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 132—Denham.

An act to add Chapter 7.8 (commencing with Section 3575) to Division 2 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 10—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 12.
- Feb. 23—To Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 5—Set for hearing March 23.
- Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 339.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 555.)
- Apr. 27—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- May 14—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.
- May 18—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 21—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 972.) To Assembly.
- May 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—To Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- Jul. 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 15—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
- Sep. 1—Read second time. To third reading.
- Sep. 8—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 7. Page 3069.) To Senate.
- Sep. 9—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Oct. 14—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 37. Noes 1. Page 2518.)
  To enrollment.
- Oct. 15—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m.
- Oct. 23—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 635, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 133—Corbett (Coauthor: Assembly Member Torrico).

An act to add Article 9.3 (commencing with Section 31142.20) to Chapter 1 of Part 5 of Division 12 of the Water Code, relating to the Alameda County Water District.

#### 2009

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 10—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 23-To Coms. on N.R. & W. and EQ.

Mar. 12-Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on EQ. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 340.) Re-referred to Com. on EQ.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 27.

30—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 678.)

4-Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Mav

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mav 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 20—Read second time. To third reading.

Mav 21—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1010.) To Assembly.

26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 15—To Com. on W.,P. & W. May

Jun.

30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with Jun. recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 30.)

8—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) Jul. (Heard in committee on July 8.)

Jul. 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Jul. 16—From Consent Calendar to third reading.

Aug. 20—To Consent Calendar.

27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2759.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug.

27—In Senate. To enrollment. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 4:30 p.m. Aug.

Sep. 8—Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Ordered held in Engrossing and Enrolling.

Sep. 10—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 563, Statutes of 2009. Oct.

# S.B. No. 134—Liu (Coauthor: Senator Yee).

An act to amend Sections 224.71 and 1712.1 of, and to add Section 209.5 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to juveniles.

#### 2009

- Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 11—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 13.
- Feb. 23—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 14.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 8—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Dec. 17—Set for hearing January 12.

# 2010

- Jan. 13—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2665.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. 15—Set for hearing January 19.
- Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 135—Florez (Coauthors: Senators DeSaulnier and Hancock).

An act to amend Section 597n of the Penal Code, relating to animal abuse.

- Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 11—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 13.
- Feb. 23—To Coms. on F. & A. and PUB. S.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on F. & A.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 581.) Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 704.)
- May 4—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 11—Hearing postponed by committee.
- May 18—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 19—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 12. Page 1008.) To Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—To Coms. on PUB. S. and AGRI.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on AGRI. (Ayes 4. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on June 23.)
- Jun. 25—Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on AGRI.
- Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)
- Jul. 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 13. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)
- Aug. 24—Read second time. To third reading.
- Sep. 1—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2856.) To third reading.
- Sep. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 58. Noes 15. Page 3005.) To Senate.
- Sep. 4—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Sep. 8—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 26. Noes 12. Page 2268.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 25—Enrolled. To Governor at 10:30 a.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 344, Statutes of 2009.

S.B. No. 136—Huff, Denham, Harman, and Hollingsworth (Coauthor: Senator Runner) (Coauthors: Assembly Members DeVore, Fuller, Harkey, Jeffries, Knight, and Nestande).

An act relating to state real property.

#### 2009

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 13.

Feb. 23—To Com. on EQ.

13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on EQ.

14—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Apr.

Apr. 16-Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

17—Set for hearing April 28. Apr.

28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 10. Noes 0. Page 680.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 12—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 13—Read second time. To third reading.

14—To Special Consent Calendar. May

18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 930.) To Assembly. 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

May

Jun. 2-To Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 30—Hearing postponed by committee.

From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Jul. 10. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July

20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on Aug. August 19.)

Aug. Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 2858.) To Senate.

Sep. In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. -Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2216.) To enrollment.

11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m. Sep.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 166, Statutes of 2009. Oct.

# S.B. No. 137—Maldonado.

An act to add Section 19341.5 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

#### 2009

- Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 11—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 13.
- Feb. 23—To Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 638.)
- Apr. 27—Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

# 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 138—Liu.

An act to amend Section 7287 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to local taxation.

#### 2009

- Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 23—To Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 638.)
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 12—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 13—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 26—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 19. Noes 19. Page 1009.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Liu. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1009.)
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 17. Page 1145.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—To Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jul. 7—Set, first hearing. Referred to REV. & TAX. suspense file.
- Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on July 6.)
- Jul. 15—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 27—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 139—Kehoe.

An act to add Section 6009 to the Public Resources Code, and to amend Sections 2, 14, 19, 21, 30.5, 51, 57, and 68 of the San Diego Unified Port District Act (Chapter 67 of the Statutes of 1962, First Extraordinary Session), relating to tidelands and submerged lands.

#### 2009

Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 14.

Feb. 23—To Com. on L. GOV. Set for hearing March 18.

Mar. 2—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Set for hearing April 1.

Mar. 9—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 140—Corbett.

An act to add Article 3 (commencing with Section 6940) to Chapter 2 of Part 3 of Division 4 of the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to nurseries, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 14.

Feb. 23—To Com. on F. & A.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on F. & A.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 581.)

Apr. 28—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 848.)

May 14—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

May 18—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 5. Page 924.) To Assembly.

May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—To Com. on AGRI.

Jun. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on AGRI.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 17.)

Jul. 1—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Sep. 1—Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 3—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3010.) To third reading.

Sep. 8—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 3. Page 3070.) To Senate.

Sep. 9—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 10—Senate refuses to concur in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 24. Noes 6. Page 2392.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Corbett. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2392.)

Oct. 14—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 32. Noes 2. Page 2522.)
To enrollment.

Oct. 20—Enrolled. To Governor at 2:15 p.m.

Nov. 2—Approved by Governor.

Nov. 2—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 639, Statutes of 2009.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 141—Maldonado (Coauthor: Senator Benoit) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Tom Berryhill).

An act to add Section 12301.25 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public social services.

#### 2009

Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 14.

Feb. 23—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

13—Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S. Apr.

16—Set for hearing April 28. Apr.

May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 700.)
-Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

20—Read second time. To third reading. May

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 1. Page 1036.) To Assembly.

28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

Jun. —To Com. on HUM. S.

2—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Jul. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Jul. 6-Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

#### 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 142—Maldonado.

An act to add Section 12301.22 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public social services.

#### 2009

11-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 14.

Feb. 23—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 13—Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

16—Set for hearing April 28. Apr.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 700.)

30—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

18—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. May

May 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Set for hearing May 26.

27—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule May 28.8.

May

28—Read second time. To third reading.

1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 1. Page 1094.) To Assembly. Jun.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—To Com. on HUM. S.

2—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Jul. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Jul. 6-Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

## 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 143—Cedillo.

An act to amend Sections 25395.91, 25395.109, and 25395.110 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to hazardous materials.

- Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 23—To Coms. on EQ. and JUD.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 585.)
- Apr. 23—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 701.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 948.)
- May 20—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 21—To Special Consent Calendar.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1013.) To Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—To Coms. on E.S. & T.M. and JUD.
- Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Heard in committee on June 16.)
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 23.)
- Jul. 1—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Jul. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)
- Aug. 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2762.) To Senate.
- Aug. 27—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 31—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Sep. 2—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2128.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 167, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 144—Pavley.

An act to amend Sections 4789.1 and 4789.3 of, and to add Section 4556 to, the Public Resources Code, relating to forest resources.

#### 2009

Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 14.

Feb. 23—To Coms. on N.R. & W. and EQ.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on EQ. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 340.) Re-referred to Com. on EQ.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on EQ.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 678.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 5. Page 1068.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 17. Page 1197.) To Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—To Com. on NAT. RES.

#### 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 145—DeSaulnier.

An act to amend Sections 3600 and 4663 of the Labor Code, relating to workers' compensation.

#### 2009

Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 12-From print. May be acted upon on or after March 14.

Feb. 23—To Coms. on L. & I.R. and JUD.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 25.

25—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Mar. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 347.)

Mar. 26—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD. Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.

Apr. 28—Read second time. To third reading.

1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 15. Page 1113.) To Assembly. Jun.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—To Com. on INS.

Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)

Jul. 9—Read second time. To third reading.

Jul. 13—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico.

## 2010

17—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Aug.

Aug. 18—From inactive file to third reading file.

19—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6424.) To third reading. Aug.

23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 47. Noes 27. Page 6518.) To Senate. Aug.

24—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 4919.) Aug. To enrollment.

3—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m. Sep.

Sep.

25—Vetoed by Governor. 27—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.

30—Died on file. Nov.

## S.B. No. 146—Cox.

An act to amend Section 349 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to highways.

# 2009

11-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 14.

Feb. 23—To Com. on T. & H.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 31.

1-From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR with Apr. recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 398.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

14—Set for hearing April 20.

20—Placed on APPR suspense file. Apr.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

## 2010

Apr.

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56. S.B. No. 147—DeSaulnier (Principal coauthor: Senator Steinberg) (Coauthors: Senators Alquist, Wiggins, and Wyland) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bill Berryhill, Gilmore, Hall, Huffman, and Price). An act to add Section 66205.8 to the Education Code, relating to the California State University.

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 23—To Com. on ED.
- Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 25.
- Mar. 19—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 1.
- Apr. 1—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 495.)
- Apr. 23—Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 4.
- Apr. 28—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 14—Hearing postponed by committee.
- May 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR. Set for hearing May 26.
- May 26—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 28—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 1036.) Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 1068.) Read second time. To third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1139.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—To Com. on HIGHER ED.
- Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.
- Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 7.)
- Aug. 19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) (Received by Desk on August 28 pursuant to Joint Rule 61(a)(11).) Read second time. To third reading.
- Sep. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 1. Page 2918.) To Senate.
- Sep. 3—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Sep. 8—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2296.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 25—Enrolled. To Governor at 10:30 a.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 168, Statutes of 2009.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 148—Oropeza (Coauthors: Senators Alquist and Florez).

An act to add Section 115102 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to mammography.

#### 2009

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 13—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 23—To Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 1.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 1. Page 420.)

Apr. 14—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 21—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 5—Set for hearing May 11.

May 7—Hearing postponed by committee.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.

May 20—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 2. Page 1108.) To Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—To Com. on HEALTH.

Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Jul. 7—Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)

Aug. 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2762.) To Senate.

Aug. 27—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 4—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 33. Noes 3. Page 2218.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 169, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 149—Kehoe.

An act relating to the payment of claims against the state, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 23—To Com. on APPR.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 26.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 1025.)
- May 28—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. -Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1096.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—To Com. on APPR.
- 1—Hearing postponed by committee. Jul.
- 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Aug. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on Aug. August 19.)
- 24—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.
- Sep. 1—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 2858.) To Senate.
  2—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Sep.
- Sep. 4—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 37. Noes 1. Page 2221.) To enrollment.
- 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m. Sep.
- 11—Approved by Governor. Oct.
- 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 170, Statutes of 2009. Oct.

# S.B. No. 150-Wright.

An act to amend, repeal, and add Sections 186.22, 186.33, 1170.1, 12021.5, 12022.2, and 12022.4 of the Penal Code, relating to sentencing.

#### 2009

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 13—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

23—To Com. on PUB. S. Feb.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. —From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 480.)

Apr. -Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—Placed on APPR suspense file.

22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.) May

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 1068.) Read second time. To third reading.

1—To Special Consent Calendar. Jun.

3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1187.) To Assembly. Jun.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—To Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 23.)

8—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

31—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) (Received by Desk on August 28 pursuant to Joint Rule Aug. 61(a)(11).) Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 3009.) To Senate.

Sep.

4—In Senate. To enrollment.

11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m. Sep.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 171, Statutes of 2009. Oct.

# S.B. No. 151—Ducheny.

An act to add and repeal Part 4.7 (commencing with Section 14700) of the Penal Code, relating to reentry.

# 2009

Jul.

12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 13—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 23—To Com. on PUB. S

17—Set for hearing April 21. Mar.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 587.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

24—Set for hearing May 4. Apr.

4—Placed on APPR suspense file. May

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

## 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56. S.B. No. 152—Cox (Coauthors: Senators Alquist, Cogdill, Huff, and Pavley) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bill Berryhill, DeVore, Jeffries, Niello, and Silva).

An act to add Section 5778.5 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to mental health.

#### 2009

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 13—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 23—To Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 1.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 420.)

Apr. 14—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 655.)

Apr. 28—Read second time. To third reading.

May 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 793.) To Assembly.

May 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 14—To Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 30—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 153—Liu.

An act to amend Section 4024 of the Penal Code, relating to jails.

# 2009

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 13—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 23—To Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 14.

Mar. 25—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

## 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 154—Benoit.

An act to amend Section 668 of the Harbors and Navigation Code, to amend Section 11836 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 13352 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vessels.

#### 2009

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 13—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 15. Feb.
- Feb. 23-To Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing March 31.
- Mar. 25—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 480.)
- 28—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule
- Mav 20—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 21—To Special Consent Calendar.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1011.) To Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Jul. 7—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 23.)
- Jul. 8-Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 15—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 27—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2010

- Nov 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 155—Wright (Coauthors: Senators Alquist, Wiggins, and Wyland).

An act to add and repeal Article 3 (commencing with Section 70130) of Chapter 3 of Part 42 of Division 5 of Title 3 of the Education Code, relating to student financial aid.

#### 2009

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 23—To Com. on ED.
- Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 18.
- Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 309.)
- Mar. 26—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May
- May
- 4—Placed on APPR suspense file.
  22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.)
  28—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission. May

## 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 156—Wright.

An act to add Section 1879.1 to the Insurance Code, relating to insurance fraud.

#### 2009

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 13—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 23—To Com. on L. & I.R.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 23—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

Apr. 16—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on B., F. & I. and JUD.

Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 6.

May 6—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 805.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

May 7—Set for hearing May 12.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 874.)

May 20—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

May 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 977.) To Assembly.

May 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—To Coms. on INS. and JUD.

Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on INS.

Jun. 26—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Heard in committee on June 25.)

Jun. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jul. 9—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 9.)

Jul. 13—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 2670.) To Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 2—Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Sep. 11—Withdrawn from committee. To unfinished business. Returned to Assembly for further action. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 2406.)

Sep. 11—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

## 2010

Aug. 2—Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time, passed, and ordered to the Senate. Placed on third reading.

Aug. 9—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6102.) To third reading. (August 9 amended measure version corrected August 11.)

Aug. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 6241.) To Senate.

Aug. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4655.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Sep. 25—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 305, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 157—Runner.

An act to amend Section 11379.7 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to controlled substances.

#### 2009

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 13—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 23—To Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 14—Set, first hearing. Held in committee without recommendation.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 158—Wiggins (Coauthors: Assembly Members Evans, Huffman, Lieu, and Salas).

An act to amend Section 1367.66 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 10123.18 of the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2009

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 13—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Mar. 9—To Coms. on HEALTH and RLS.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 8. Noes 3. Page 636.) Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 5—Read second time. To third reading.

May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 826.) To Assembly.

May 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 21—To Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on June 9.)

Jun. 17—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 1—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Sep. 1—Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 49. Noes 24. Page 2934.) To Senate.

Sep. 3—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 8—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 25. Noes 14. Page 2289.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 25—Enrolled. To Governor at 10:30 a.m.

Oct. 11—Vetoed by Governor.

Oct. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

#### 2010

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.

S.B. No. 159—Simitian and Ashburn.

An act to amend Section 21809 of, and to amend and repeal Section 25253 of, the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2009

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 15—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- 9—To Com. on T. & H. Mar.
- 16—Set for hearing March 31. Mar.
- 1—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 398.)
- Apr. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 555.)
- 21—Read second time. To third reading. Apr.
- 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 2. Page 619.) To Assembly. Apr.
- 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.
- May 11—To Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June
- Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July
- Jul. 6—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 72. Noes 0. Page 2542.) To Senate.
- Jul.
- 16—In Senate. To enrollment. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m. Jul.
- 5—Approved by Governor. Aug.
- Aug. 6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 33, Statutes of 2009.
- S.B. No. 160—Cedillo (Principal coauthor: Senator Correa) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Mendoza and John A. Pérez) (Coauthors: Senators DeSaulnier, Ducheny, Florez, Romero, Wiggins, and Yee) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Brownley, Coto, De León, Eng, Fuentes, Furutani, Galgiani, Ma, Nava, Salas, Torlakson, and Torrico).

An act to add Section 66021.6 to the Education Code, relating to student financial aid.

#### 2009

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 15—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on ED. Set for hearing March 18.
- 18—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Mar. 5. Noes 3. Page 309.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 14—Set for hearing April 20. Apr.
- 20—Placed on APPR suspense file. Apr.
- 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.) May
- May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56. S.B. No. 161—Wright (Coauthors: Senators Alquist and Strickland) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Hall and Bonnie Lowenthal).

An act to add Section 1367.655 to the Health and Safety Code, and to add Section 10123.205 to the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2009

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Mar. 9—To Coms. on HEALTH and RLS.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 729.) Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

May 7—Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 14—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 19—Set for hearing May 26.

May 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 1025.)

May 28—Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1093.) To Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—To Com. on HEALTH.

Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 6.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 7.)

Aug. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Sep. 1—Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 3—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3015.) To third reading.

Sep. 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 51. Noes 23. Page 3078.) To Senate.

Sep. 9—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 10—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 31. Noes 3. Page 2370.) To enrollment.

Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.

Oct. 11—Vetoed by Governor.

Oct. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

#### 2010

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.

# S.B. No. 162—Cox.

An act to amend Section 50078.1 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

#### 2009

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.

# 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 163—Cox.

An act to amend Section 56001 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

# 2009

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 164—Cox.

An act relating to disaster relief.

# 2009

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.

# 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 165—Lowenthal.

An act to amend Section 44017.4 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 4750.1 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2009

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 15—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16-Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- 21—Set for hearing April 28. Apr.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Page 707.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 12—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- 13—Read second time. To third reading. May
- 26—Read third time. Amended. To second reading. May
- May
- 27—Read second time. To third reading.
  2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1137.) To Assembly. Jun.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 15—To Com. on TRANS.
- Jun.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 29—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

- 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with Jun. recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 28.)
- 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) Aug. (Heard in committee on August 4.)
- Aug. 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. From Consent Calendar to third
- Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6427.) To third reading.
- 31—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Charles Calderon. Aug.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 166—Runner.

An act to add Section 18871.12 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to special occupancy parks.

#### 2009

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Mar. 9—To Coms. on T. & H. and PUB. S.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 31.

Apr. 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 398.) Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 21—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 22—To Special Consent Calendar.

Apr. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 625.) To Assembly.

Apr. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 11—To Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 17.)

2—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)

Jul. 6—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Jul. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2449.) To Senate.

Jul. 9—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Jul. 15—To Special Consent Calendar.

Aug. 17—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 1840.)
To enrollment.

Aug. 24—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

Sep. 8—Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Ordered held in Engrossing and Enrolling.

Sep. 10—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.

Oct. 11—Vetoed by Governor.

Oct. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

#### 2010

Jul.

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 167—Ducheny.

An act to amend Sections 42885.5 and 42889 of the Public Resources Code, relating to solid waste.

#### 2009

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Mar. 9—To Com. on EQ.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 585.)

Apr. 22—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 5—Read second time. To third reading.

May 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 9. Page 888.) To Assembly.

May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—To Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 22.)

Jul. 8—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) (Received by Desk on August 28 pursuant to Joint Rule 61(a)(11).) Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 48. Noes 28. Page 3228.) To Senate.

Sep. 10—In Senate. To enrollment.

Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 333, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 168—Maldonado.

An act to amend Section 32731 of the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to milk products.

#### 2009

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

#### S.B. No. 169—Benoit.

An act to amend Section 538d of the Penal Code, relating to crime.

#### 2009

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Mar. 9—To Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 480.)

Apr. 16—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 543.) To Assembly.

Apr. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 11—To Com. on PUB. S.

May 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 16.)

Jun. 17—Read second time. To third reading.

Jul. 13—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2478.) To third reading.

Jul. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 2539.) To Senate.

Jul. 16—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 20—To Special Consent Calendar.

Aug. 24—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1922.)
To enrollment.

Aug. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 10 a.m.

Sep. 8—Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Ordered held in Engrossing and Enrolling.

Sep. 10—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 345, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 170—Florez.

An act to add Section 51282.15 to the Government Code, relating to agricultural lands.

#### 2009

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Mar. 9—To Coms. on L. GOV. and JUD. Set for hearing April 1.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Mar. 31—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 15—Testimony taken. Hearing postponed by committee.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 171—Pavley.

An act to amend Sections 44839 and 44839.5 of the Education Code, relating to public schools.

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 15—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 23.
- Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page
- Mar. 25—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 376.) To Assembly. Mar.
- Mar. 31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 11—To Com. on B. & P.
- 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. May Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 16.)
- 17—Read second time. Amended. To Consent Calendar. 18—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jun.
- Jun.
- Jun. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 72. Noes 0. Page 2236.) To Senate.
- Jun. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Jul. 2—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Jul. 6—From Special Consent Calendar. To unfinished business.
- Jul. 9—To Special Consent Calendar.
- 16—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1766.) Jul. To enrollment.
- Jul. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m.
- 5—Approved by Governor. Aug.
- 6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 34, Statutes of 2009. Aug.

#### S.B. No. 172—Florez.

An act to amend Sections 2224, 2225, and 2226 of the Elections Code, relating to voters.

#### 2009

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

15—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 17. Feb.

Mar. 9—To Com. on E., R. & C.A. Set for hearing March 31.

Mar. 24—Hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., R., & C.A.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 582.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

24—Set for hearing May 4. Apr.

May 4—Hearing postponed by committee.

May 5—Set for hearing May 11.

12—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule May 28.8.

May

13—Read second time. To third reading. 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 15. Page 971.) To Assembly. May

21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

8-To Com. on E. & R. Jun.

Jul. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on July 7.) 14—Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul.

20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on Aug. August 19.)

24—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 48. Noes 29. Page 2859.) To Senate. Sep.

Sep. 2—In Senate. To unfinished business.

—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 24. Noes 14. Page 2221.) Sep. To enrollment.

Sep. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m.

Oct. 11-Vetoed by Governor.

Oct. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

#### 2010

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.

#### S.B. No. 173—Florez.

An act to add Article 6.7 (commencing with Section 110808) to Chapter 5 of Part 5 of Division 104 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to food safety.

#### 2009

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Mar. 9—To Com. on F. & A.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on F. & A.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 582.) Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 23—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 29.

May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 729.)

May 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 11—Hearing postponed by committee.

May 19—Set for hearing May 26.

May 26—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 28—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 1036.) Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 5. Page 1068.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 12. Page 1177.) To Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—To Coms. on HEALTH and AGRI.

Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on AGRI. (Ayes 14. Noes 1.) Re–referred to Com. on AGRI. (Heard in committee on June 23.)

Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)

Jul. 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 13. Noes 4.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)

Aug. 24—Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 50. Noes 27. Page 2860.) To Senate.

Sep. 2—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 4—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 26. Noes 9. Page 2217.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m.

Oct. 11—Vetoed by Governor.

Oct. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

### 2010

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.

## S.B. No. 174—Strickland.

An act to amend Section 21606.5 of the Business and Professions Code, to amend Section 1670.7 of the Civil Code, to amend Section 1219 of the Code of Civil Procedure, to amend Section 27388 of the Government Code, to amend Section 12101 of the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 290.011, 290.4, 290.46, 484b, 830.2, 1094, 1369.1, 6125, 6126, 6126.1, 6126.2, 6126.3, 6126.5, 6127.3, 6128, 6129, 6131, 6132, 6133, 11102.1, 12076, 12650, 13010, and 13202 of the Penal Code, to amend Section 40519 of the Vehicle Code, and to amend Sections 827.9, 1767.35, and 6603.5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public safety.

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 15—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 704.)
- May 5—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 20—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 21—To Special Consent Calendar.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1011.) To Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 23.)
- Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)
- Jul. 6—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Jul. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2449.) To Senate.
- Jul. 9—In Senate. To enrollment.
- Jul. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m.
- Aug. 5—Approved by Governor.
- Aug. 6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 35, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 175—Aanestad.

An act to amend Sections 12070, 12072, 12078, and 12083 of the Penal Code, relating to firearms.

#### 2009

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.

24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Mar. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26-Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

3—Set for hearing April 21. Apr.

Apr. 13—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

14—Set for hearing April 28. Apr.

21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 704.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mav 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—Hearing postponed by committee.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule

20—Read second time. To third reading. May

May 21—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1011.) To Assembly.

26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Mav

Jun. 8—To Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

29—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Jun. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 23.)

Jun. 30—Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

20—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Aug. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)

24—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. Aug.

25—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Aug.

Aug. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2763.) To Senate.

27—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

31—To Special Consent Calendar. Aug.

-Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2129.) Sep. To enrollment.

11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m. 11—Approved by Governor. Sep.

Oct.

11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 334, Statutes of 2009. Oct.

#### S.B. No. 176—Simitian.

An act to amend Section 395.5 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

#### 2009

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 15—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on E., U. & C.
- 25—Set for hearing April 21. Mar.
- 7—Hearing postponed by committee. Apr.
- Apr. 13—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 914.)
- May 12—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- May 14—To Special Consent Calendar.
- 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 929.) To Assembly. Mav
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- 2—To Com. on U. & C. Jun.
- 23—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) Jun. (Heard in committee on June 22.)
- Jun. 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Jun. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 2315.) To Senate.
- Jun.
- 30—In Senate. To enrollment. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m. Jul.
- 5—Approved by Governor. Aug.
- 6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 36, Statutes of 2009. Aug.

## S.B. No. 177—Lowenthal.

An act to amend Section 1464 of the Penal Code, and to amend Sections 27315, 27315.3, and 27360 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2009

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on T. & H.
- Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 31.
- 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 7. Noes 4. Page 398.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 14—Set for hearing April 20. Apr.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- 21—Read second time. To third reading. Apr.
- 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 11. Page 620.) To Assembly. Apr.
- Apr. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 11—To Com. on TRANS.

- Jun. 28—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- 30—From committee without further action. Nov.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

#### S.B. No. 178—Aanestad.

An act to add Section 14673.9 to the Government Code, relating to state property, and making an appropriation therefor.

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 680.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 1068.) Read second time. To third reading.
- Jun. 1—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1188.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—To Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 30—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Jul. 7—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 7.)
- Jul. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)
- Aug. 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 27—From Consent Calendar to third reading.
- Aug. 31—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2825.) To third reading.
- Sep. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 2938.) To Senate.
- Sep. 3—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Sep. 8—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2274.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 25—Enrolled. To Governor at 10:30 a.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 564, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 179—Runner.

An act to amend Section 248 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to juveniles.

#### 2009

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 9—To Com. on JUD.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 31.

Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 383.)

Apr. 14—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Apr. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 2. Page 518.) To Assembly.

Apr. 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 21—To Com. on JUD. Jun. 23—Hearing postponed by committee.

Juli. 25—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 23—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2010

May 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

May 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 15.)

Jun. 16—Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 5738.) To Senate.

Jun. 21—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Jun. 24—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 4055.) To enrollment.

Jun. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 4:15 p.m.

Jul. 9—Approved by Governor.

Jul. 9—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 66, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 180—Florez (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Fletcher).

An act to add Part 4 (commencing with Section 1000) to Division 1 of the Health and Safety Code relating to public health, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 9—To Com. on EQ.

Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on EQ.

Apr. 16—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

May 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

May 7—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 181—Wright.

An act to add Section 26 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to health and safety.

#### 2009

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 9—To Coms. on T. & H. and PUB. S.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 31.

Mar. 25—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

## 2010 Feb.

1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

### S.B. No. 182—Ashburn.

An act to amend Sections 87482, 87482.6, and 87482.7 of the Education Code, relating to community colleges.

#### 2009

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 9—To Com. on ED.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 725.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 5—Set for hearing May 11.

May 12—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 13—Read second time. To third reading.

May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 921.) To Assembly.

May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—To Com. on HIGHER ED.

Jun. 23—Set, first hearing. Further hearing to be set.

Jul. 7—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 183—Lowenthal (Coauthor: Senator Wiggins) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Ma and Saldaña).

An act to amend Sections 1102.6 and 1102.6d of the Civil Code, and to add Sections 17926, 17926.1, and 17926.2 to, and to add Chapter 8 (commencing with Section 13260) to Part 2 of Division 12 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to residential building safety.

#### 2009

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 16—Re-referred to Coms. on T. & H. and JUD.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 8. Noes 3. Page 609.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 28.

May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 701.)

May 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Corrected May 13.)

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 21—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.

May 26—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 12. Page 1040.) To Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—To Coms. on H. & C.D. and JUD.

Jun. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 17.)

Jun. 22—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 13. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on July 15.)

Jul. 16—Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 4—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3037.) To third reading.

Sep. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 54. Noes 21. Page 3213.) To Senate. Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time, passed, and ordered to the Senate. Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torres.

#### 2010

Mar. 22—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Charles Calderon.

Mar. 23—From inactive file to third reading file.

Mar. 25—Read third time. Amended. (Page 4417.) To third reading.

Apr. 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 47. Noes 20. Page 4601.) To Senate.

Apr. 12—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Apr. 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 9. Page 3322.)
To enrollment.

Apr. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 2:45 p.m.

May 7—Approved by Governor.

May 7—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 19, Statutes of 2010.

#### S.B. No. 184—Benoit.

An act to amend Section 34515 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2009

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20. Feb.

Mar. 9—To Com. on T. & H.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 31.

Mar. 26—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

## 2010 Feb.

1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 185—Benoit.

An act to amend Section 12022.1 of the Penal Code, relating to punishment.

#### 2009

17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 9—To Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.

28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee without recommendation. Apr.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

#### S.B. No. 186—DeSaulnier.

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 4600 of the Labor Code, relating to workers' compensation.

#### 2009

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 9—To Com. on L. & I.R.

17—Set for hearing March 25. Mar.

Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 347.)

Mar. 26—Read second time. To third reading.

27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 10. Page 648.) To Assembly. Apr.

27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.

May 11—To Com. on INS.

8—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on July Jul. 8.)

Jul. 9—Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 69. Noes 2. Page 3014.) To Senate.

Sep.

4—In Senate. To enrollment.
11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m. Sep.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 565, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 187—Benoit.

An act to amend Section 510 of, and to add Section 511.5 to, the Labor Code, relating to employment.

#### 2009

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 9—To Com. on L. & I.R.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 16—Hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 29—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 4. Page 702.)

May 5—Set for hearing May 13. (For reconsideration vote only.)

May 13—Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 876.)

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

#### S.B. No. 188—Runner.

An act to add Section 527.85 to the Code of Civil Procedure, and to amend Section 273.6 of the Penal Code, relating to temporary restraining orders.

#### 2009

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 9—To Coms. on ED. and JUD.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 725.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

May 1—Set for hearing May 12.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 874.)

May 20—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

May 21—Re–referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8. Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 1—To Special Consent Calendar.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1187.) To Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 22—To Coms. on JUD. and ED.

Jun. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on ED. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Jul. 2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jul. 9—Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)

Aug. 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 27—From Consent Calendar to third reading.

Sep. 4—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3047.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.

Sep. 9—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 3230.)

Sep. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on September 10.) Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Sep. 11—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. From Consent Calendar to third reading. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 3361.) To Senate.

Sep. 11—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2429.) To enrollment.

Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 566, Statutes of 2009.

#### S.B. No. 189—Lowenthal.

An act to amend Sections 7034, 7071.5, 7071.10, 7159, 7159.1, 7159.5, 7159.14, 7164, 8513, and 17577.5 of the Business and Professions Code, to amend Sections 1917.166, 1917.615, 3059, 3060, 3319, 3320, and 3321 of, to amend the heading of Part 8 (commencing with Section 7100) of Division 4 of, to amend and repeal Sections 3084 and 3252 of, to add Section 9560 to, to add Part 6 (commencing with Section 8000) to Division 4 of, to repeal Chapter 8 (commencing with Section 3081.1) of Title 14 of Part 4 of Division 3 of, and to repeal Title 15 (commencing with Section 3082) of Part 4 of Division 3 of, the Civil Code, to amend Sections 86, 410.42, 708.760, 1203.61, 1281.5, and 1800 of the Code of Civil Procedure, to amend Sections 17307.5 and 81133.5 of the Education Code, to amend Sections 7480, 14975, 15820.105, 27287, 27361.9, 66499.2, and 66499.7 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 5463, 16017.5, 19825, and 34218 of the Health and Safety Code, to amend Section 11751.82 of the Insurance Code, to amend Sections 218.5 of the Labor Code, to amend Sections 4107.7,

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

- $7103,\,10222,\,10822,\,20104,\,20134,\,20461,\,20496,\,20682.5,\,20688.4,\,20813,\,20815.3,$
- 20991, 21061, 21071, 21081, 21091, 21101, 21111, 21121, 21131, 21141, 21151,
- 21161, 21171, 21181, 21196, 21212, 21231, 21241, 21251, 21261, 21271, 21311,
- 21321, 21331, 21341, 21351, 21361, 21371, 21381, 21391, 21401, 21411, 21421,
- 21431, 21441, 21451, 21461, 21491, 21501, 21511, 21521, 21531, 21541, 21572,
- 21581, 21591, 21601, 21622, and 21631 of, the Public Contract Code, and to amend Section 136.5 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to mechanics liens.

#### 2009

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on JUD.
- Dec. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Corrected December 18.)

- Jan. 5—Set for hearing January 12.
- Jan. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2655.)

  Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan.
- 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule Jan. 28.8.
- 20-Read second time. To third reading. Jan.
- 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 2707.) To Assembly. Jan.
- Jan. 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 4—To Com. on JUD.
- Feb. -From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with Jun. recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 15.)
- 30—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Jun.
- Aug. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) Aug. (Heard in committee on August 4.)
- 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Aug.
- Aug. 12—From Consent Calendar to third reading.
- 16—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6260.) To third reading. Aug.
- 17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 6309.) To Senate. Aug.
- 17—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.
- 25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4880.) Aug. To enrollment.
- 3-Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m. Sep.
- 30—Approved by Governor. Sep.
- 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 697, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

## S.B. No. 190—Strickland (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Smyth) (Coauthors: Senators Wright and Lowenthal).

An act to amend Sections 98 and 98.02 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to property taxation, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 9—To Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 13—Hearing postponed by committee. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 729.)

May 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 14—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 14—Set, first hearing. Hearin May 19—Set for hearing May 26.

May 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 1025.)

May 28—Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 1. Page 1093.) To Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—To Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 30—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jul. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 7.)

Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)

Aug. 24—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 27—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico.

#### 2010

Aug. 16—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Evans.

Aug. 17—From inactive file to third reading file.

Aug. 19—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6370.) Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2. Action rescinded whereby the bill was re–referred to Com. on L. GOV. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2. Re–referred to Com. on RULES. pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 191—Wright.

An act to amend Section 47660 of the Education Code, relating to charter schools.

#### 2009

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 9—To Com. on ED.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 13—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED. Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 607.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 5—Read second time. To third reading.

May 6—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 828.) To Assembly.

May 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 21—To Com. on ED.

Jun. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)

Jul. 15—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)

Aug. 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2762.) To Senate.

Aug. 27—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 31—To Special Consent Calendar.

Sep. 2—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2129.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 305, Statutes of 2009.

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

S.B. No. 192—Hancock (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Brownley).

An act to amend Section 8153.5 of the Education Code, relating to career technical education.

### 2009

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 9—To Com. on G.O.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 477.)

Apr. 15—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Apr. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 545.) To Assembly.

Apr. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 11—To Com. on G.O.
Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.)

(Heard in committee on July 1.)

Jul. 2—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Jul. 6—From Consent Calendar to third reading.

Jul. 16—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico.

#### 2010

Aug. 18—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Saldaña.

Aug. 19—From inactive file to third reading file.

Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 49. Noes 26. Page 6440.) To third reading.

Aug. 23—Re-referred to Com. on RULES pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 193—Lowenthal.

An act to add and repeal Section 52124.2 of the Education Code, relating to class size reduction.

#### 2009

Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 26.

Mar. 9—To Com. on ED.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 1.

Mar. 31—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 15.

8—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 29.

May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 725.)

May 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 1068.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. -To Special Consent Calendar.

Jun. -Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1189.) To Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—To Com. on ED.

13—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Jul. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)

Jul. 14—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Aug.

31—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) (Received by Desk on August 28 pursuant to Joint Rule Aug. 61(a)(11).) Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 1—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 2863.) To Senate.

Sep. 2—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 8—To Special Consent Calendar.

Sep. 9—From Special Consent Calendar. To unfinished business. Senate refuses to concur in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 25. Noes 1. Page 2345.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Lowenthal. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2345.)

Sep. 10—Returned to Assembly for further action.

Sep. 10—In Assembly. Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time, urgency clause adopted, passed, and ordered to the Senate.

Read third time. Amended. (Page 3342.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes Sep. 78. Noes 0. Page 3374.) To Senate.

Sep. In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2429.) To enrollment.

Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

Sep.

Oct.

11—Vetoed by Governor. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Oct.

#### 2010

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.

#### S.B. No. 194—Florez.

An act to add Section 50834.5 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to community development.

#### 2009

Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 26.

Mar. 9-To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

16-Re-referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and RLS. Apr.

21—Set for hearing April 29. Apr.

Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV. (Corrected April 24.)

May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 703.)

5—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Mav

May 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. (Corrected May 20.)

Mav 20—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 22—Set for hearing May 26.

May 26—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 28—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 1036.) Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2010

Jan. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jan. 13—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.

Jan.

14—Read second time. To third reading. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 14. Page 2727.) To Assembly. Jan.

28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jan.

Jun. 10—To Com. on H. & C.D.

15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Aug. 2—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Aug. 3—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 43. Noes 31. Page 6755.) To Senate.

26—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

Aug. 30—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 5005.) To enrollment.

Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

25-Vetoed by Governor. Sep.

Sep. 27—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

Nov. 30—Died on file.

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 195—Florez (Principal coauthor: Senator Romero) (Coauthor: Senator Alquist).

An act to amend Section 66290 of the Education Code, relating to postsecondary education.

#### 2009

Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 26.

Mar. 9—To Coms. on ED. and JUD.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 495.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.

May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 701.)

May 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 11—Hearing postponed by committee.

May 19—Set for hearing May 26.

May 26—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 28—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 1036.) Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 196—Corbett (Coauthor: Assembly Member Hayashi).

An act to amend Sections 1255.1, 1255.2, and 1255.25 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to emergency medical services.

#### 2009

Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 26.

Mar. 9—To Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 1.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 4. Page 420.)

Apr. 14—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 28—Read second time. To third reading.

May 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 13. Page 974.) To Assembly.

May 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—To Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 30—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. Reconsideration granted.

Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)

Jul. 9—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)

Aug. 24—Read second time. To third reading.

1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 49. Noes 27. Page 2860.) To Senate.

Sep. 2—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 3—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10.

Sep. 4—From committee: Pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10 be re–referred to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2227.) Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Sep. 8—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 2353.)

Sep. 9—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 22. Noes 16. Page 2337.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 25—Enrolled. To Governor at 10:30 a.m.

Oct. 11—Vetoed by Governor.

Oct. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

#### 2010

Aug.

Sep.

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.

## S.B. No. 197—Payley and Benoit.

An act to amend Sections 1335, 1337, and 1341 of the Penal Code, relating to domestic violence.

#### 2009

- Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 480.)
- Apr. 23—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Apr. 30—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.
- May 4—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 795.) To Assembly.
- May 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 17—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- 15—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.16—Read second time. To third reading. Jul.
- Jul.
- 31—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2827.) To third reading. Aug.
- 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 2885.) To Senate. Sep.
- Sep. 3—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Sep. 8—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2285.) To enrollment.
- 25-Enrolled. To Governor at 10:30 a.m. Sep.
- 11—Approved by Governor. Oct.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 567, Statutes of 2009.

### S.B. No. 198—Cogdill.

An act to amend Section 32130.6 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to health care districts.

- Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 24—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 26. Feb.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on L. GOV.
- Mar. 16—Set for hearing May 6.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- May 6—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 809.)
- May 7—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 11—To Special Consent Calendar.
- 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 901.) To Assembly. May
- May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—To Com. on L. GOV.
- 17—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard Jun. in committee on June 17.)
- Jun. 18—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Jun. 24—Action rescinded and record expunged whereby bill read third time and a roll call taken. From Consent Calendar to third reading.
- Jul. 13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 2480.) To Senate.
- Jul.
- 13—In Senate. To enrollment. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m. Jul.
- Aug. 5—Approved by Governor.
- 6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 37, Statutes of 2009. Aug.

S.B. No. 199—Ducheny (Coauthors: Senators Alquist and Hancock).

An act to amend Sections 99200, 99200.5, 99201, and 99202 of, and to repeal Section 99206 of, the Education Code, relating to postsecondary education.

#### 2009

Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 26.

9—To Com. on ED. Mar.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 15.

Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

21—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 496.)

Apr. 22-Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

S.B. No. 200—Correa (Coauthors: Senators Harman, Walters, and Wyland) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chesbro, Coto, Hall, Harkey, Hill, Mendoza, Silva, Torrico, and Tran).

An act to amend Section 320.5 of the Penal Code, relating to raffles.

Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 26.

Mar. 9—To Com. on G.O.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.

15—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 477.) Apr.

16—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. Apr.

20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 544.) To Assembly. Apr.

Apr. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 11—To Com. on G.O.

6—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in Jul. committee on July 1.)

7—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. 8—Read second time. To third reading. Jul.

Jul.

Jul. 13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 2487.) To Senate.

13—In Senate. To unfinished business. Jul.

Jul. 16—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 1759.) To enrollment.

27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m. Jul.

5—Approved by Governor. Aug.

6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 38, Statutes of 2009. Aug.

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

#### S.B. No. 201—Oropeza.

An act to amend Section 21100.4 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2009

Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 26.

Mar. 9—To Com. on T. & H.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 31.

Mar. 18—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 7—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 12.

May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 4. Page 875.)

May 19—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 1002.) To Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—To Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Jul. 1—Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 4—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 43. Noes 28. Page 3041.) To third reading.

Sep. 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 49. Noes 28. Page 3110.) To Senate.

9—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 10—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 21. Noes 16. Page 2379.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

Oct. 11—Vetoed by Governor.

Oct. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

#### 2010

Sep.

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.

#### S.B. No. 202—Harman.

An act to amend Sections 15408, 16061, 16061.5, 16061.7, 16061.8, 16064, 16336.4, and 17200 of, and to add Sections 16060.7, 16068, and 16069 to, the Probate Code, relating to probate.

#### 2009

- Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20—Set, first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.
- Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D. Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 675.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 848.)
- May 14—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 925.) To Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—To Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- Jul. 1—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 15—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) (Received by Desk on August 28 pursuant to Joint Rule 61(a)(11).) Read second time. To third reading.
- Sep. 1—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Krekorian.

- May 17—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Ma.
- May 18—From inactive file to third reading file.
- May 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 5253.) Re-referred to Com. on RULES.
- May 28—From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Heard in committee on May 28.)
- Jun. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 22.)
- Jun. 23—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Jun. 28—From Consent Calendar to third reading.
- Aug. 12—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6173.) To third reading.
- Aug. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 6234.) To Senate.
- Aug. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 18—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10.
- Aug. 18—From committee: Pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10 be re–referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4565.) Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Aug. 23—Set for hearing August 23. From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4806.)
- Aug. 24—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4948.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.
- Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 621, Statutes of 2010.

S.B. No. 203—Harman (Coauthors: Senators Dutton, Huff, Runner, and Walters) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bill Berryhill, Conway, DeVore, Fletcher, Harkey, Jeffries, Niello, and Smyth).

An act to amend Section 311 of, and to add Section 312.8 to, the Penal Code, relating to child pornography.

#### 2009

- Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee without recommendation.
- Dec. 17—Set for hearing January 12.

- Jan. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2665.)
- Jan. 15—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Jan. 20—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jan. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2705.) To Assembly.
- Jan. 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 4—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 2—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 15—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 22.)
- Jun. 30—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 4—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 204—Benoit, Huff, and Runner (Coauthor: Assembly Member Hagman).

An act to amend Sections 17600, 51003, 51005, and 51007 of, and to amend and repeal Section 17207 of, the Financial Code, relating to financial transactions.

- Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on B., F. & I.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., F. & I.
- Apr. —From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 556.)
- -Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- 21—Set for hearing April 27. Apr.
- 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 655.) Apr.
- 28—Read second time. To third reading. Apr.
- May 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 1. Page 793.) To Assembly.
- May 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 21-To Com. on B. & F.
- 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 1.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June
- Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July
- 16—Read second time. To third reading. Jul.
- 27—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2757.) To third reading. Aug.
- 2—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2885.) To third reading. Sep.
- -Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 72. Noes 1. Page 3013.) To Senate. Sep.
- Sep. 3—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- 4-Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. From Sep. committee: Pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10 be re-referred to Com. on B., F. & I. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2227.) Re-referred to Com. on B., F. & I.
- Sep. 5—Set for hearing September 8.
- Sep. 8—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 11. Noes 1. Page 2352.)
- 9—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2336.) Sep. To enrollment.
- 25—Enrolled. To Governor at 10:30 a.m. 11—Approved by Governor. Sep.
- Oct.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 568, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 205—Hancock (Coauthor: Assembly Member Brownley).

An act to amend the heading of Article 1 (commencing with Section 12000) of Chapter 1 of Part 8 of Division 1 of Title 1 of, and to add Section 12001.5 to, the Education Code, relating to education finance, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 26.

9—To Com. on T. & H. Mar.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 31.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 4. Page 398.)

Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 4. Page 655.)

28—Read second time. To third reading. Apr.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 17. Page 1113.) To Assembly. Jun.

1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

18-To Coms. on TRANS. and L. GOV. Jun.

30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on L. GOV. Jun. (Ayes 9. Noes 5.) Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV. (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Jul. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)

Jul. 13—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

27—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission. Aug.

#### 2010

Jan. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

21—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in Jan. committee on January 21.)

Jan. 25—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Jan. 26—Read second time. To third reading

4—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3977.) To third reading. Feb.

Feb. 16—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 72. Noes 0. Page 4046.) To Senate.

16—In Senate. To unfinished business. Feb.

Feb. 22—Returned to Assembly for further action.

Feb. 22-In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Feb. 25—Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time, urgency clause adopted, passed, and ordered to the Senate. Placed on third reading.

Mar. 8—Read third time. Amended. (Page 4228.) To third reading.

Mar. 11—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 4263.) To Senate.

11—In Senate. To unfinished business. Mar.

Mar. 15—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on APPR pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2945.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 2953.)

Mar. 22—Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2981.) To enrollment.

Mar. 23—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m.

Mar. 25—Approved by Governor.

25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 11, Statutes of 2010. Mar.

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 206—Dutton (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Charles Calderon).

An act to add and repeal Section 17059.5 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2009

Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 26.

Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 30-Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

May 5—Set for hearing May 13.

May 7—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 25—Set for hearing July 8.

Jul. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jul. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jul. 8—Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.

Jul. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 207—Florez.

An act to add Article 7 (commencing with Section 1225) to Chapter 3 of Division 2 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to the Delta smelt, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2009

Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 26.

Mar. 9—To Com. on L. GOV.

Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 1—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 13—Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

- S.B. No. 208—Steinberg and Alquist (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member John A. Pérez).
  - An act to amend Sections 14105.24, 14167.1, 14167.2, 14167.3, 14167.4, 14167.5, 14167.6, 14167.8, 14167.9, 14167.10, 14167.11, 14167.12, 14167.14, 14167.31, 14167.32, 14167.35, and 14167.354 of, to amend and renumber and add Section 14182 of, and to add Sections 14089.07, 14132.275, 14166.252, 14182.1, 14182.15, 14182.2, 14182.3, and 14182.4 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi–Cal, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

- Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 636.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 5—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 14—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 888.) To Assembly.
- May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 26—To Com. on HEALTH.

- Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 22—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 29.)
- Aug. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)
- Aug. 16—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 24—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Charles Calderon.
- Oct. 7—From inactive file to third reading file. Read third time. Amended. (Page 7121.) To third reading. Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 7126.) To Senate.
- Oct. 7—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 5240.) To enrollment.
- Oct. 13—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m.
- Oct. 19—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 714, Statutes of 2010.

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

#### S.B. No. 209—Corbett and Harman.

An act to amend Section 55.54 of the Civil Code, relating to disability access.

#### 2009

- Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 31.
- 31—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page Mar. 383.)
- 1—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Apr.
- 13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 451.) To Assembly. Apr.
- 13—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.
- 11—To Com. on JUD. Mav
- 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Jul. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 23.)
- 2—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. 6—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jul.
- Jul.
- 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2448.) To Senate. 9—In Senate. To unfinished business. Jul.
- Jul.
- 15—To Special Consent Calendar. Jul.
- 17—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 1841.) Aug. To enrollment.
- Aug. 24—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.
- 8—Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Ordered held in Sep. Engrossing and Enrolling.
  10—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.
- Sep.
- 11—Approved by Governor. Oct.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 569, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 210—Runner.

An act to amend Section 42005 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2009

- Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

#### S.B. No. 211—Simitian.

An act to amend Sections 3311, 10730, 10731, 10733, and 10734 of, and to add Section 10735 to, the Elections Code, relating to elections.

#### 2009

- Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on L. GOV. Set for hearing April 1.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 397.)
- Apr. 14—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Apr. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 4. Page 518.) To Assembly.
- Apr. 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 11—To Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 15—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Jul. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jul. 9—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)
- Jul. 13—Read second time. To third reading.
- Sep. 4—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3036.) To third reading.
- Sep. 8—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico.

- Jun. 21—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Charles Calderon.
- Jun. 22—From inactive file to third reading file.
- Jun. 24—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 50. Noes 25. Page 5812.) Re–referred to Com. on E. & R. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 1.)
- Aug. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)
- Aug. 16—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6292.) To Senate.
- Aug. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 18—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on E., R., & C.A. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4565.) Re-referred to Com. on E., R., & C.A.
- Aug. 20—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4742.)
- Aug. 25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4907.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m.
- Sep. 25—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 306, Statutes of 2010.

#### S.B. No. 212—Florez.

An act to amend Section 17578 of, and to add Section 33134 to, the Education Code, relating to school safety.

#### 2009

Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 26.

Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on ED. and HEALTH.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 608.) Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 29.

May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 729.)

May 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 11—Hearing postponed by committee.

May 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 19—Set for hearing May 26.

May 27—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 28—Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 7. Page 1169.) To Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—To Com. on ED.

Jul. 9—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 8.)

Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 13. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)

Aug. 24—Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 54. Noes 20. Page 3006.) To Senate.

Sep. 4—In Senate. To enrollment.

Sep. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m.

Oct. 11—Vetoed by Governor.

Oct. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

#### 2010

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.

#### S.B. No. 213—Florez.

An act to amend Sections 19962 and 19963 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to gambling.

#### 2009

Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 26.

Mar. 9—To Com. on G.O.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing May 12.

Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

May -From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

May 12—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 849.) Reconsideration granted.

May 14—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 885.) Set for hearing May 14. From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 914.)

May 18—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 20—Set for hearing May 26.

May 26—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 28—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 1036.) Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 1068.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 3. Page 1174.) To Assembly.

Jun.

3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

15—To Com. on G.O. Jun.

Jun. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Jul. 9—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July

Aug. 19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

31—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on Aug. August 27.) (Received by Desk on August 28 pursuant to Joint Rule 61(a)(11).) Read second time. To third reading.

8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 3079.) To Senate. Sep.

Sep. 9—In Senate. To unfinished business.

10—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 31. Noes 3. Page 2376.) Sep. To enrollment.

28—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m. Sep.

11-Vetoed by Governor. Oct.

Oct. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

#### 2010

19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained. Jan.

## S.B. No. 214—Benoit.

An act to add Section 11834.255 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to residential facilities.

## 2009

Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 26.

Mar. 9—To Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 1.

Mar. 24—Hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 8—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 16—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

## 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 215—Wiggins (Coauthor: Assembly Member Caballero).

An act to amend Section 56668 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

#### 2009

Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 26.

Mar. 9—To Com. on L. GOV. Set for hearing April 1.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 397.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 21—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 14. Page 621.) To Assembly.

Apr. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 11—To Com. on L. GOV.

May 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on June 17.)

Jun. 22—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)

Jul. 6—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 50. Noes 26. Page 2608.) To Senate.

Aug. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 24—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 24. Noes 12. Page 1908.)
To enrollment.

Aug. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 10 a.m.

Sep. 8—Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Ordered held in Engrossing and Enrolling.

Sep. 10—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 570, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 216—Liu.

An act to amend Section 66406 of the Education Code, relating to college instructional materials.

## 2009

Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 26.

Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.

26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Mar. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2-Re-referred to Com. on ED.

13—Set for hearing April 22. Apr.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 608.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

24—Set for hearing May 4. Apr.

May 4—Placed on APPR suspense file.

5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. May Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 217—Yee and Romero (Coauthors: Senators DeSaulnier and Denham).

An act to add Section 89500.5 to, and to add Article 2 (commencing with Section 92010) to Chapter 1 of Part 57 of Division 9 of Title 3 of, the Education Code, relating to public postsecondary education.

## 2009

Feb 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 26.

Mar. 9—To Com. on ED.

25—Set for hearing April 15. Mar.

15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.

20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

-From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. May on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 725.) 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule

20—Read second time. To third reading. May

26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 3. Page 1005.) To Assembly. May

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. -To Com. on HIGHER ED.

Jul. -From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July

19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Aug.

27—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission. Aug.

## 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action. S.B. No. 218—Yee (Coauthors: Senators Calderon, DeSaulnier, Dutton, and Runner) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Beall, DeVore, Furutani, Nielsen, Portantino, Silva, Smyth, Torrico, and Tran).

An act to amend Sections 72670, 72670.5, and 89901 of, and to add Section 92034 to, the Education Code, and to amend Section 6252 of, and to add Section 6254.30 to, the Government Code, relating to public records.

## 2009

- Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- 9—To Com. on JUD. Mar.
- Apr. 23—Set for hearing May 5.
- 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 30—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 874.)
- May 20—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.
- Jun. 1—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 1. Page 1173.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 22—To Coms. on HIGHER ED. and G.O.
- Jun. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.
- Jul. -From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on G.O. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on G.O. (Heard in committee on July 7.)
- Jul. From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)
- 14—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Jul.
- 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Aug. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in Aug. committee on August 19.)
- 26—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. 27—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.
- Aug.
- 2—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2922.) To third reading. Sep.
- 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Nos 0. Page 3000.) To Senate. Sep.
- 4—In Senate. To unfinished business. Sep.
- -Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 33. Noes 1. Page 2269.) Sep. To enrollment.
- 25—Enrolled. To Governor at 10:30 a.m. Sep.
- 11-Vetoed by Governor. Oct.
- Oct. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

#### 2010

19-Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained. Jan.

## S.B. No. 219—Yee (Coauthor: Assembly Member Portantino).

An act to amend Section 8547.10 of the Government Code, relating to improper governmental activities.

#### 2009

Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. (Corrected March 2.)

—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 26. Feb.

Mar. 9—To Com. on JUD.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing May 5.

May 6—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 808.)

May 7—Read second time. To third reading.

Mav 13—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.

May 14—Read second time. To third reading.

18—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 19. Noes 15. Page 927.) Motion May to reconsider made by Senator Yee. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 927.)

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 14. Page 1008.) To Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—To Com. on JUD.

25—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 2.) (Heard in Jun. committee on June 23.)

26—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. 28—Read second time. To third reading. Jun.

Jun.

13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 50. Noes 24. Page 2480.) To Senate. Jul.

Jul. 13—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 24—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 1908.) To enrollment.

Aug. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 10 a.m.

8—Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Ordered held in Sep. Engrossing and Enrolling.

Sep. 10—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.

Oct. 11—Vetoed by Governor.

11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Oct.

## 2010

19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained. Jan.

## S.B. No. 220—Yee (Coauthor: Assembly Member Hill).

An act to add Sections 1367.002 and 1367.002.1 to the Health and Safety Code, and to add Sections 10112.2 and 10112.21 to the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

## 2009

23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 24—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 26.

Mar. 9—To Com. on JUD.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 21.

13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 586.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 5—Read second time. To third reading.

May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 15. Page 824.) To Assembly.

11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

May 21—To Com. on JUD.

1—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Jul. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on June 23.)

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

- Jul. 2-Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 15—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 5.) (Heard in Jul. committee on July 15.)
- Jul. 16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
- 24—Read second time. To third reading. Jul.
- 11—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico. Sep.

- Mar. 4—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member
- Mar. 8—From inactive file to third reading file.
- 11—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 47. Noes 24. Page 4264.) To third reading. Mar. Re-referred to Com. On RULES pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.
- May -From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH. (Heard in committee on May 6.)
- May 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Jun. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on June 22.)
- -Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Jun.
- 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Aug.
- Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee August 12.)
- 16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.17—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.
- Aug.
- 20—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 48. Noes 27. Page 6437.) To third reading. Aug.
- Re-referred to Com. On HEALTH pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2. Aug.
- Aug. 24-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- -Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 6624.) Aug.
- 25—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on Aug. August 25.)
- 26—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.
- 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 54. Noes 24. Page 6831.) To Senate. Aug.
- 30—In Senate. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. Aug.
- 31—From committee: Be re–referred to Com. on HEALTH pursuant to Senate Aug. Rule 29.10. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 5056.) Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH. From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 5. Noes 3. Page 5130.) Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 22. Noes 13. Page 5087.) To enrollment.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 30—Vetoed by Governor.
- Sep. 30—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)
- 30—Died on file. Nov.

## S.B. No. 221—Walters.

An act to amend Section 1247.9 of the Business and Professions Code, and to repeal Chapter 11 (commencing with Section 1794.01) of Division 2 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to home dialysis agencies.

#### 2009

Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 26.

Mar. 9—To Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 1.

2—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 11. Noes 0. Page 420.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

20—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule Apr. 28.8 and be amended.

21-Read second time. Amended. To third reading. Apr.

Apr. 22—To Special Consent Calendar.

Apr. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 624.) To Assembly.

Apr. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 11—To Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 11—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 9.)

Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)

6—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jul.

9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2449.) To Senate. Jul.

Jul.

9—In Senate. To enrollment. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m. Jul.

Aug. 5—Approved by Governor.

6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 39, Statutes of 2009. Aug.

## S.B. No. 222—Ducheny.

An act to amend Section 930 of the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to unemployment compensation, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2009

Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 26.

Mar. 9—To Coms. on L. & I.R. and REV. & TAX.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 15—Hearing postponed by committee.

Dec. 17—Set for hearing January 13.

## 2010

Ian 7—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 223—Wyland.

An act to add Section 33542 to the Education Code, relating to education.

#### 2009

Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 26.

Mar. 9—To Com. on ED.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 29.

May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 725.)

May 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 20—Read second time. To third reading.

May 21—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1011.) To Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—To Com. on ED.

Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)

Jul. 15—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—Hearing postponed by committee.

#### 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 224—Correa (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Salas) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Harkey and Ma).

An act to amend Sections 50650.3, 50650.4, and 51504 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to housing, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2009

Apr.

Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 26.

Mar. 9—To Com. on T. & H.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 31.

Apr. 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 398.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.

Apr. 21—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Apr. 22—To Special Consent Calendar.

23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 624.) To Assembly.

Apr. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 11—To Com. on H. & C.D.

May 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 17.)

Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)

Jul. 6—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Jul. 7—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Jul. 9—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2451.) To Senate.

Jul. 9—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Jul. 15—To Special Consent Calendar.

Aug. 17—Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 1841.) To enrollment.

Aug. 24—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

Sep. 8—Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Ordered held in Engrossing and Enrolling.

Sep. 10—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 172, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 225—Florez.

An act to amend Section 44281 of, and to add Section 40708.5 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

24—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 26. Feb.

Mar. 9-To Coms. on EQ. and RLS.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 16—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 22—Hearing postponed by committee.

29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on EQ. (Corrected May 6.)

18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Aug. Re-referred to Com. on EQ.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 226—Alquist.

An act to amend Section 786 of the Penal Code, relating to identity theft.

## 2009

Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 26.

Mar. 9—To Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 21.

13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

21—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 588.) Apr.

22—Read second time. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar. Apr.

23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 625.) To Assembly. Apr.

23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.

11—To Com. on PUB. S. May

Jun. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 16.)

Jun.

Jun.

23—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 2315.) To Senate. Jun.

Jun. 30—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Jul. 9—To Special Consent Calendar.

16—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1765.) Jul. To enrollment.

27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m. Jul.

5—Approved by Governor. Aug.

6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 40, Statutes of 2009. Aug.

S.B. No. 227—Alquist (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Monning and Villines) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Jones).

An act to amend Sections 1389.25 and 1389.4 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Sections 10113.9 and 10113.95 of, to add Section 12739.755 to, and to add and repeal Part 6.6 (commencing with Section 12739.5) of Division 2 of, the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 26.

Mar. 9—To Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 1. Page 637.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. -Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 3. Page 1069.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 15. Page 1190.) To Assembly. Jun.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—To Com. on HEALTH.

Jul. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 6.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Jul. -Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

19—Hearing postponed by committee. Aug.

#### 2010

Jun. —From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. —Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Jun. 18. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June

Jun. 17—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5695.) From committee: Do

pass as amended. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (Heard in Committee on June 17.) Read second time. Amended. Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Jun. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5743.) To Senate.

Jun. 21—In Senate. To unfinished business.

23-Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. From Jun. committee: Be re-referred to Com. on HEALTH pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4037.) Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

24—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes Jun. 6. Noes 0. Page 4070.)

Jun. 28—Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 4094.) To enrollment.

Jun. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 3 p.m.

Jun. 29—Approved by Governor.

29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 31, Statutes of 2010. Jun.

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 228—DeSaulnier.

An act to add Section 42357.5 to the Public Resources Code, relating to plastic bags.

#### 2009

- Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on EO.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on EQ.
- Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 6—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 754.)
- May 7—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- May 11—Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5.
- May 19—Set for hearing May 26.
- May 26—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 28—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 1036.) Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

- Jan. 20—Set for hearing January 21. (Suspense for vote only.)
- Jan. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 2693.)
- Jan. 25—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jan. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 10. Page 2731.) To Assembly.
- Jan. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 11—To Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jun. 21—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 28.)
- Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)
- Aug. 9—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
- Aug. 10—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6333.) To third reading.
- Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 55. Noes 21. Page 6496.) To Senate.
- Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 4920.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.
- Sep. 28—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 406, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 229—Pavley.

An act to amend Sections 6103.1 and 6103.4 of the Government Code, and to amend Sections 1052, 1055, 1055.2, 1525, 1535, 1538, 1551, 1825, 1831, 1845, 2525, 2526, 2550, 2763.5, and 5106 of, to add Sections 1051.1, 1055.5, 1240.5, 1846, and 1847 to, to add Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 1110) to Part 1 of Division 2 of, to add Part 2.11 (commencing with Section 10920) to Division 6 of, and to repeal and add Section 12924 of, the Water Code, relating to water.

#### 2009

- Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 478.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.)
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 5. Page 1069.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 15. Page 1191.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—To Com. on W.,P. & W.
- Jul. 7—Set, first hearing. Further hearing to be set.
- Jul. 9—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 46. Noes 27. Page 2433.) Placed on second reading file. Read second time. Amended. To third reading. (Ayes 43. Noes 26. Page 2441.)
- Jul. 13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 46. Noes 24. Page 2489.) To Senate.
- Jul. 13—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Jul. 16—Senate refuses to concur in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 0. Noes 36. Page 1756.) To Conference Committee.
- Aug. 31—Joint Rules 28, 28.1, and 29.5 suspended in the Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page 2005.) Joint Rules 28, 28.1, 29, and 29.5 suspended in the Assembly. (Ayes 58. Noes 0. Page 2827.)
- Sep. 1—Senate appoints Conference Committee: Senators Steinberg, Aanestad, Cogdill, Florez, Huff, Padilla, and Pavley. Assembly appoints Conference Committee: Assembly Members Bass, Caballero, Fuller, Huffman, Jeffries, Nielsen, and Solorio.
- Sep. 9—From Conference Committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 8: Senators Steinberg, Florez, Padilla, and Pavley, Assembly Members Bass, Huffman, Caballero, and Solorio. Noes. 0. Page 2351.)

- Jan. 19—Conference Committee Report stricken from Senate file.
- Feb. 1—Conference Committee Report placed on inactive file by Assembly Member Torrico

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 230—Cogdill.

An act to amend Section 42954 of the Public Resources Code, relating to waste tire haulers.

## 2009

Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 26.

Mar. 9—To Com. on EQ.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on EQ.

21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR with Apr. recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 585.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

5—Read second time. To third reading. May

May 6—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 828.) To Assembly.

11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

May 21—To Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 22.)

Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)

6—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jul.

Jul. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2449.) To Senate.

Jul.

9—In Senate. To enrollment. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m. Jul.

5—Approved by Governor. Aug.

6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 41, Statutes of 2009. Aug.

## S.B. No. 231—Lowenthal.

An act to amend Section 25205.5 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to hazardous waste.

## 2009

Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 26.

Mar. 9—To Com. on EQ.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on EQ.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 678.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 848.)

May 13—Read second time. To third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 17. Page 1005.) To Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—To Com. on E.S. & T.M.

Jun. 24—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

## 2010

Jun. 15—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 3.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)

Aug. 16—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 31—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Charles Calderon.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 232—Benoit.

An act to amend Section 44017.4 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 4750.1 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2009

Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 26.

Mar. 9—To Com. on T. & H.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 1—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

## 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 233—Aanestad.

An act to add Section 5653.2 to the Fish and Game Code, relating to fish and wildlife, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 26.

Mar. 9—To Com. on EQ.

Dec. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on EQ.

## 2010

Jan. 4—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Jan. 7—Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 234—Wyland (Coauthor: Senator Romero) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Krekorian).

An act to add Section 33543 to the Education Code, relating to curriculum.

#### 2009

May

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 9—To Com. on ED.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 8—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED. Set for hearing April 29.

May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 726.)

May 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 13—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 19—Set for hearing May 26.

May 27—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 28—Read second time. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar.

Jun. 1—From Special Consent Calendar. Placed on third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 1171.) To Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—To Com. on ED.

Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)

Jul. 15—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—Hearing postponed by committee.

## 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 235—Huff.

An act to amend Section 89500 of the Education Code, relating to the California State University.

## 2009

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.

## 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 236—Huff.

An act to amend Section 51221.5 of the Education Code, relating to curriculum.

## 2009

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.

## 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 237—Calderon.

An act to amend Sections 11302, 11314, 11315.5, 11409, and 11422 of, to add Sections 11315.1, 11320.5, 11328.1, 11345, 11345.05, 11345.1, 11345.2, 11345.3, 11345.4, 11345.45, 11345.6, 11346, and 11406.5 to, and to repeal and add Section 11343 of, the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Section 1090.5 of the Civil Code, relating to real estate appraisers, and making an appropriation therefor.

- Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- 9—To Com. on B., P. & E.D. 25—Set for hearing April 13. Mar.
- Mar.
- 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 806.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Set for hearing April
- 20—Hearing postponed by committee. Apr.
- 21—Set for hearing April 27. Apr.
- 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 655.) Apr.
- 28—Read second time. To third reading. Apr.
- 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 794.) To Assembly. May
- May 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 26-To Com. on B. & P.
- -From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 16.)
- 17—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Jun.
- Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July
- 9—Read second time. To third reading. Jul.
- 17—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2610.) To third reading. Aug.
- 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 63. Noes 9. Page 2667.) To Senate. Aug.
- Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- 27—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 3. Page 1976.) Aug. To enrollment.
- Aug. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 4:30 p.m.
- 8—Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Ordered held in Sep. Engrossing and Enrolling.
  10—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.
- Sep.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 173, Statutes of 2009. Oct.

## S.B. No. 238—Calderon.

An act to amend Section 56.10 of the Civil Code, to add Section 1367.225 to the Health and Safety Code, and to add Section 10123.197 to the Insurance Code, relating to prescription drugs.

## 2009

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

13-Re-referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD. Apr.

Apr. 21-Set for hearing April 29.

From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

28—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.

## 2010 Feb.

1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 239—Pavley (Coauthor: Senator Hancock).

An act to repeal and add Section 532f of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

#### 2009

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 9—To Com. on PUB. S.

13—Set for hearing April 21. Apr.

Apr. 15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.

4—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. May on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 704.)

May —Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule

Mav 20—Read second time. To third reading.

May 21—To Special Consent Calendar.

26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1011.) To Assembly. May

26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 8—To Com. on PUB. S. May

Jun.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June

Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)

9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jul.

Jul. 13—From Consent Calendar to third reading.

17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 2613.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug.

17—In Senate. To enrollment. 24—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m. Aug.

8—Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Ordered held in Sep. Engrossing and Enrolling.

Sep. 10—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 174, Statutes of 2009.

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 240—Wright.

An act to amend Section 21809 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

- Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on T. & H.
- Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 31.
- 25—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Mar.
- Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- 2—Set for hearing April 14. Apr.
- 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 8. Noes 2. Page 498.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 655.)
- Apr.
- 28—Read second time. To third reading. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 2. Page 885.) To Assembly. May
- 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 28—To Com. on TRANS. May
- May
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Jun. 14. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June
- Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July
- Jul. 9-Read second time. To third reading.
- 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 1. Page 3328.) To Senate. Sep.
- Sep. 11—In Senate. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. From committee: Pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10 be re–referred to Com. on T. & H. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 2410.) Re-referred to Com. on T. & H. From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 2469.) Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 24. Noes 2. Page 2438.) To enrollment.
- 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m. Sep.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 175, Statutes of 2009.

S.B. No. 241—Runner (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Mendoza).

An act to amend Sections 113733, 113735, 113769, 113784, 113789, 113801, 113818, 113821, 113831, 113871, 113876, 113879, 113930, 113932, 113939, 113947, 113949.1, 113949.2, 113950.5, 113953, 113969, 113976, 113982, 113984, 113986, 113996, 114002, 114004, 114021, 114041, 114067, 114089, 114099.2, 114099.6, 114117, 114159, 114163, 114185, 114185.5, 114250, 114252, 114279, 114286, 114295, 114311, 114313, 114314, 114358, 114371, 114380, 114381, and 114387 of, to add Sections 113747.1, 113778.4, 113794.4, 114099.7, 114118, 114130.6, and 114306 to, to add the heading of Chapter 10.5 (commencing with Section 114332) to Part 7 of Division 104 of, to repeal Sections 113915, 114020.1, 114245.8, 114435, and 114436 of, and to repeal the heading of Article 13.5 (commencing with Section 114332) of Chapter 10 of Part 7 of Division 104 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to food facilities, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2009

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 9—To Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 637.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8

May 5—Read second time. To third reading.

May 6—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 11—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 828.) To Assembly.

May 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 21—To Com. on HEALTH.

Jul. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH. (Corrected July 8.)

Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 7.)

Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)

Aug. 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 27—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2762.) To Senate.

Aug. 27—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 31—To Special Consent Calendar.

Sep. 2—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2129.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 571, Statutes of 2009.

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 242—Yee.

An act to add Section 51.15 to the Civil Code, relating to civil rights.

## 2009

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 9—To Com. on JUD.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 31.

31—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 383.) Mar.

1—Read second time. To third reading. Apr.

Apr. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 15. Page 507.) To Assembly.

16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.

May 11—To Com. on JUD.

Jun. 23—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jul. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

14—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.15—Read second time. To third reading. Jul.

Jul.

20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 48. Noes 27. Page 2671.) To Senate. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

Aug.

2—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 21. Noes 12. Page 2117.) Sep. To enrollment.

Sep. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m.

11-Vetoed by Governor. Oct.

11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Oct.

## 2010

19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained. Jan.

## S.B. No. 243—Harman.

An act to amend Section 19800 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to gambling control.

## 2009

24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 244—Wright (Coauthors: Senators Alquist, Hancock, and Liu).

An act to amend Sections 8236 and 8263 of the Education Code, relating to children's services.

#### 2009

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 608.)

May 4—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.) Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Aves 7. Noe

1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 5. Page 1069.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 11. Page 1174.) To Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 22—To Com. on HUM. S.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Jul. 8—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2010

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 22—Re-referred to Com. on RULES.

May 20—From committee: Be re–referred to Coms. on HUM. S. and ED. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on HUM. S. (Heard in committee on May 20).

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on ED. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on ED. (Heard in committee on June 15.)

Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 28—Re-referred to Com. on RULES.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 245—Harman.

An act to amend Section 25503.6 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

## 2009

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 9—To Com. on G.O.

## 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 246—Benoit.

An act to amend Section 12301.6 of, and to add Section 12301.61 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to in-home supportive services.

#### 2009

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 9—To Coms. on HUMAN S. and PUB. S.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 8—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.

28—Hearing postponed by committee.

# Apr. 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 247—Alquist (Principal coauthor: Senator Romero) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Torlakson) (Coauthors: Senators Maldonado and Padilla) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Blumenfield, Brownley, and Solorio).

An act to add Section 60422.1 to the Education Code, relating to instructional materials.

## 2009

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 9—To Com. on ED.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 14—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED. Set for hearing April 29.

May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 726.)

May 6—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 826.) To Assembly.

May 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—To Com. on ED.

Jun. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jul. 1—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)

Jul. 15—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Jul. 16—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 2616.) To Senate.

Aug. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 20—To Special Consent Calendar.

Aug. 24—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1924.)
To enrollment.

Aug. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 10 a.m.

Sep. 8—Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Ordered held in Engrossing and Enrolling.

Sep. 10—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 209, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 248—Oropeza (Principal coauthor: Senator Florez) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Portantino).

An act to amend Section 271 of, and to add Article 6 (commencing with Section 66295) to Chapter 4.5 of Part 40 of Division 5 of Title 3 of, the Education Code, relating to educational equity.

#### 2009

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27. Feb.

Mar. 9-To Com. on ED.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 15.

31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Mar. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 8—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 22.

28—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 608.)

Apr. —Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—Placed on APPR suspense file.

22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.) May

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 4. Page 1069.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 12. Page 1104.) To Assembly. Jun.

1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

Jun. 22-To Coms. on ED. and HIGHER ED.

Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on HIGHER ED. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) Re-referred to Com. on HIGHER ED. (Heard in committee on July 1.)

Jul. From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 7.)

Jul. 15—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Sep. Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 54. Noes 21. Page 3011.) To Senate.

Sep. 4—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. —Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 25. Noes 12. Page 2269.) To enrollment.

Sep. 25—Enrolled. To Governor at 10:30 a.m.

Oct.

11—Vetoed by Governor. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Oct.

## 2010

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

S.B. No. 249—Cox (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Torlakson).

An act to amend Section 120395 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to vaccinations.

- Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 556.)
- Apr. 27—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Apr. 28—Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 12—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 13—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 14—To Special Consent Calendar.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 930.) To Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—To Com. on HEALTH.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)
- Jul. 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Jul. 13—From Consent Calendar to third reading.
- Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2670.) To third reading.
- Sep. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 2883.) To Senate.
- Sep. 3—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Sep. 8—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Sep. 9—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2340.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 25—Enrolled. To Governor at 10:30 a.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 176, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 250—Florez (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Blumenfield) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Nava and Solorio).

An act to add Sections 30804.6 and 31751.4 to the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to animals.

#### 2009

- Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 498.)
- Apr. 21—Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- Apr. 27—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 11—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 5. Page 1069.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 16. Noes 15. Page 1112.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Florez. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 1112.)
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 16. Page 1144.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 22—To Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 4.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- Jul. 15—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
- Sep. 1—Read second time. To third reading.
- Sep. 8—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 28. Noes 42. Page 3124.) Motion to reconsider made by Assembly Member Blumenfield.
- Sep. 9—Motion to reconsider continued to next legislative day.
- Sep. 10—Reconsideration granted. (Page 3302.) Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Blumenfield.

- Aug. 16—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Evans.
- Aug. 17—From inactive file to third reading file.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6329.) To third reading.
- Aug. 26—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 34. Noes 40. Page 6757.) Motion to reconsider made by Assembly Member Blumenfield.
- Aug. 30—Motion to reconsider continued to August 31.
- Aug. 31—Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 42. Noes. 27. Page 6961.) Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 28. Noes 40. Page 6978.)
- Aug. 31—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 251—Committee on Transportation and Housing (Senators Lowenthal (Chair), Ashburn, DeSaulnier, Harman, Hollingsworth, Huff, Kehoe, Oropeza, Pavley, Simitian, and Wolk).

An act to amend Sections 65584.05 and 66412 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 18031.7, 18062.9, 33334.14, and 53545.9 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Sections 3692.4, 12206, 17058, and 23610.5 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to housing.

#### 2009

24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

9—To Com. on T. & H. Mar.

Mar.

25—Set for hearing April 14. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Mar. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

15—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page Apr. 499.)

Apr. 16—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 622.) To Assembly. Apr.

23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.

May 11—To Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 8.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)

9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jul.

Jul. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 72. Noes 0. Page 2544.) To Senate.

Jul. 16—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 17—Ordered returned to Assembly for further action.

Aug. 17—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

20—Action rescinded whereby the bill was read third time, passed, and ordered Aug. to the Senate.

24—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2711.) To third reading. Aug.

Sep. 3—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3002.) To third reading.

Sep. 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 3058.) To Senate.

Sep. 9—In Senate. To unfinished business.

10—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2372.) Sep. To enrollment.

28—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m. Sep.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 632, Statutes of 2009. Oct.

## S.B. No. 252—Denham.

An act to amend Section 17582 of the Education Code, relating to school facilities.

#### 2009

24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

9—To Com. on ED. Mar.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 1.

Apr. 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 397.) Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 13—Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

17—Set for hearing April 27. Apr.

27—Placed on APPR suspense file. Apr.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission. May

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 253—Wyland.

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 51225.3 of the Education Code, relating to graduation requirements.

#### 2009

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 9—To Com. on ED.

Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 22.

28—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Apr. Noes 0. Page 608.)

Apr. 29—Read second time. Amended. To Consent Calendar.

May 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 796.) To Assembly.

May 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 14—To Com. on ED.

Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)

Jul.

15—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.16—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. From Consent Calendar to third Jul. reading.

Sep. 3—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Block.

## 2010

Apr. 5—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Charles Calderon.

Apr. 6—From inactive file to third reading file.

24—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Charles Calderon. Jun.

Aug. 9—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member

Aug. 10—From inactive file to third reading file.

20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6428.) To third reading. Aug.

23—Re-referred to Com. On RULES pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2. Aug.

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 254—Wiggins.

An act to repeal and add Section 19525 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to horse racing.

#### 2009

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 9—To Coms. on G.O. and JUD.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 28.

28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes Apr. 10. Noes 1. Page 680.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 12.

Mav 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 874.)

May 20—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 8. Page 1004.) To Assembly. May

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—To Coms. on G.O. and JUD.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)

2—Read second time. To third reading. Jul.

13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 2482.) To Senate. Jul.

Jul.

13—In Senate. To enrollment. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m. Jul.

Aug. 5—Approved by Governor.

Aug. 6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 42, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 255—Huff.

An act to amend Section 1351 of the Civil Code, relating to common interest developments.

## 2009

24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feh

Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.

## 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 256—Aanestad.

An act to add Section 14673.3 to the Government Code, relating to state property, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2009

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 9—To Com. on G.O.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 681.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 1069.) Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 1—To Special Consent Calendar.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1188.) To Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—To Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 30—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jul. 7—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 7.)

Jul. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)

Aug. 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2762.) To Senate.

Aug. 27—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 31—To Special Consent Calendar.

Sep. 2—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2129.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 572, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 257—Pavley.

An act to amend Section 123360 of the Health and Safety Code, and to add Chapter 5.3 (commencing with Section 19994.10) to Part 2.6 of Division 5 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to lactation accommodation.

## 2009

- 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.
- Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 9-To Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.
- 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 9. Noes 3. Page 477.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- 29—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 4. Page 656.) Apr.
- Apr. 30—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 12. Page 826.) To Assembly. May
- May 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 21—To Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 11—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com, on APPR. (Aves 16. Noes 1.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 9.)
- Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)
- 6—Read second time. To third reading. Jul.
- 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 55. Noes 15. Page 2677.) To Senate. Aug.
- 24—In Senate. To enrollment. (Enrolled measure version corrected August 25.) 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 10 a.m. Aug.
- Aug.
- Sep. 8—Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Ordered held in Engrossing and Enrolling.
- 10—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m. Sep.
- Oct.
- 11—Vetoed by Governor. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Oct.

## 2010

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.

## S.B. No. 258—Oropeza.

An act to amend Section 20111.5 of, and to add Section 20111.6 to, the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

#### 2009

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 9—To Com. on B., P. & E.D. Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 1—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 675.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 4. Page 848.)

May 14—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 15. Page 1106.) To Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—To Com. on B. & P.

Jul. 7—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2010

Jun. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B.,P. & C.P.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 13—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 259—Benoit.

An act to amend Section 1363.09 of the Civil Code, relating to common interest developments.

## 2009

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 9—To Com. on JUD.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 12.

May 11—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

## 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 260—Wiggins.

An act to amend Section 13431 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to petroleum products.

## 2009

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 9—To Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 806.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Set for hearing April

Apr. 20—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

21—Read second time. To third reading. Apr.

23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 15. Page 621.) To Assembly. Apr.

23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.

May 11—To Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 4.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 16.)

Jul. 1—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

31—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) (Received by Desk on August 28 pursuant to Joint Rule Aug. 61(a)(11).) Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 43. Noes 33. Page 2932.) To Senate.

Sep.

3—In Senate. To enrollment. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m. Sep.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 573, Statutes of 2009. Oct.

S.B. No. 261—Dutton and Ducheny (Coauthors: Senators Calderon, Correa, Hollingsworth, and Padilla) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Arambula).

An act to amend Sections 10004.5, 10631, 10814, and 10816 of, to add Section 10817 to, to add Chapter 5 (commencing with Section 10660) to Part 2.6 of Division 6 of, to repeal Section 10802 of, to repeal and add Sections 10801, 10813, 10840, 10841, 10844, 10845, 10853, 10854, and 10855 of, and to repeal and add Article 1 (commencing with Section 10820) and Article 2 (commencing with Section 10825) of Chapter 3 of Part 2.8 of Division 6 of, the Water Code, relating to water use.

#### 2009

- Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27. Feb.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.
- 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 13-Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- 14—Set for hearing April 28. Apr.
- 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- -From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 683.)
- 30—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.) May
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 1069.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 1—To Special Consent Calendar.
- 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1189.) To Assembly. Jun.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—To Com. on W.,P. & W.
- Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on W.,P. & W. (Corrected July 2.)
- From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Jul. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 7.)
- 13—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Jul.
- Aug.
- Aug. 27—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 262—Lowenthal.

An act to amend Section 30315 of, and to add Section 30315.2 to, the Public Resources Code, relating to coastal resources.

#### 2009

- Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- 9—To Com. on N.R. & W. Mar.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 2—Hearing postponed by committee.
- 29-Set for hearing May 12. Apr.
- May 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mav 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 850.)
- 13—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. May
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 18. Page 1010.) To Assembly.
- 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May
- 8—To Com. on NAT. RES. Jun.
- Jun. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jul. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 6.)
- 13—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.14—Read second time. To third reading. Jul.
- Jul.
- 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 49. Noes 27. Page 2712.) To Senate. Aug.
- 24—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.
- 4—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 15. Page 2214.) Sep. To enrollment.
- Sep. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m.
- Oct. 11-Vetoed by Governor.
- 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Oct.

## 2010

19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained. Jan.

## S.B. No. 263—Strickland.

An act to amend Section 61105 of the Government Code, relating to community services districts.

- Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on L. GOV.
- Mar. 16—Set for hearing May 6.
- May 6—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 809.)
- 7—Read second time. To third reading. May
- May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 827.) To Assembly.
- May 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mav 21—To Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June
- Jun. 18—Read second time. To third reading.
- 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 72. Noes 0. Page 2266.) To Senate. Jun.
- Jun. 25—In Senate. To enrollment.
- 29—Enrolled. To Governor at 4:30 p.m. Jun.
- Jul. 2—Approved by Governor.
- Jul. 2—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 11, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 264—Wyland.

An act to amend Section 60850 of the Education Code, relating to pupil assessment.

#### 2009

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 9—To Com. on ED.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 265—Runner.

An act to add Sections 3060.3 and 5072 to the Penal Code, relating to parole, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2009

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 9—To Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 21.

Mar. 31—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—Set, second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 4. Page 704.) Reconsideration granted.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 266—Huff and Romero (Coauthor: Senator Alquist).

An act to add and repeal Article 10 (commencing with Section 48350) of Chapter 2 of Part 27 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the Education Code, relating to public schools.

#### 2009

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 9—To Com. on ED.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 29.

May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 726.)

May 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 267—Benoit.

An act relating to environmental protection.

#### 2009

Feb. 24—Introduced, Read first time, To Com. on RLS, for assignment, To print,

Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.

## 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

### S.B. No. 268—Harman.

An act to add Section 4576 to the Penal Code, relating to correctional facilities.

#### 2009

- Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 22—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 29.
- May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 4. Page 729.)
- May 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 20-Read second time. To third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 16. Noes 16. Page 1114.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Harman. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1114.)
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 15. Page 1192.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—To Com. on HEALTH.
- Jul. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jul. 8—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. Reconsideration granted.

### 2010

- Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 2—Re-referred to Com. on RULES.
- Jun. 10—From committee: Be re–referred to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S. (Heard in committee on June 10.)
- Jun. 22—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 269—Harman.

An act to amend Section 1021.5 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to attorney's fees.

### 2009

- Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on JUD.

#### 2010

# S.B. No. 270—Alquist.

An act to amend Sections 1280.15, 130251, 130316, and 130317 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2009

- Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 729.)
- May 5—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

- Jan. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. 7—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on RLS. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jan. 8—Set for hearing January 13.
- Jan. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2672.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.
- Jan. 20—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jan. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 2704.) To Assembly.
- Jan. 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 11—To Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH. (June 28 amended version corrected June 28.)
- Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)
- Aug. 2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.)
- Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)
- Aug. 16—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 19—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6358.) To Senate.
- Aug. 20—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 24—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 26—Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4947.) To enrollment.
- Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.
- Sep. 29—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 501, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 271—Ducheny (Principal coauthor: Senator Romero) (Coauthors: Senators Alguist, Hancock, and Liu).

An act to add Part 70 (commencing with Section 102000) to Division 14 of Title 3 of the Education Code, relating to education facilities, and by providing the funds necessary therefor through an election for the issuance and sale of bonds of the State of California and for the handling and disposition of those funds.

### 2009

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 9—To Com. on ED.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 8—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 29.

23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 726.)

6-Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. May

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.

22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.) May

28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission. May

# 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 272—Wiggins (Coauthor: Assembly Member Torlakson).

An act to amend Section 49600 of the Education Code, relating to educational counseling.

# 2009

Feb 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 9—To Com. on ED.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 22.

22—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 608.) Apr.

Apr. 23—Read second time. To third reading.

27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 12. Page 648.) To Assembly. Apr.

27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.

11—To Com. on ED. Mav

1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on June 17.)

23—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. Jun.

24—Read second time. To third reading. Jun.

16—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2539.) To third reading. Jul.

17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 50. Noes 26. Page 2607.) To Senate. Aug.

17—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

-Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 1909.) Aug. 24-To enrollment.

Aug. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 10 a.m.

8-Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Ordered held in Sep. Engrossing and Enrolling. 10—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.

Sep.

Oct. 11-Vetoed by Governor.

Oct. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

### 2010

19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained. Ian

# S.B. No. 273—Corbett (Coauthor: Senator Alquist).

An act to amend Sections 124250 and 124251 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Sections 13823.15 and 13823.16 of the Penal Code, relating to domestic violence.

### 2009

May

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 29.

4—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 729.)

May 5—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 21—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.

May 26—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1039.) To Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—To Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Jul. 7—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)

Aug. 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2762.) To Senate.

Aug. 27—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 31—To Special Consent Calendar.

Sep. 2—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2129.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 177, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 274—Dutton.

An act to amend Section 69.5 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

### 2009

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 9—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing May 13.

Apr. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

May 13—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 3. Noes 4. Page 915.)
Reconsideration granted.

### 2010

### S.B. No. 275—Walters.

An act to amend Sections 6704, 6706.3, 6730, 6737.3, 6738, 6740, 6741, and 6787 of, to add Sections 6702.3, 6702.4, 6702.5, 6702.6, 6702.7, 6702.8, 6702.9, 6702.10, 6702.11, 6730.6, 6730.7, and 6731.7 to, and to repeal Section 6704.1 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to engineers.

### 2009

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 9—To Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 21—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 5. Page 580.) Reconsideration granted.

Dec. 11—Set for hearing January 11.

# 2010

Jan. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Jan. 11—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 0. Page 2648.)

Jan. 21—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

### S.B. No. 276—Harman.

An act to amend Section 5020 of the Probate Code, relating to nonprobate transfers.

### 2009

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.

### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 277—Wiggins.

An act to add Section 97.79 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to local government finance, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

# 2009

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 9—To Com. on L. GOV.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 1.

Mar. 25—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 13—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 29.

May 4—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 703.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Received by Desk on May 1 pursuant to Joint Rule 61(a)(2).)

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

### 2010

# S.B. No. 278—Negrete McLeod.

An act to amend Section 20090 of the Government Code, relating to public employees' retirement.

### 2009

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

9—To Com. on P.E. & R. Mar.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 13—Hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 27.

22—Hearing postponed by committee.

# Apr. 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 279—Hancock (Coauthor: Assembly Member Silva).

An act to amend Sections 53313.5 and 53324 of, and to add Sections 53328.1, 53329.6, 53355.5, and 53355.7 to, the Government Code, relating to local government.

### 2009

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27. Feb.

Mar. 9—To Com. on L. GOV.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 498.) Apr.

Apr. 21—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 13. Page 648.) To Assembly. Apr.

Apr. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 11—To Com. on L. GOV.

27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. May Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 11—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jul. 2-From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)

6—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. 7—Read second time. To third reading. Jul.

Jul.

1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 58. Noes 19. Page 2850.) To Senate. Sep.

2—In Senate. To unfinished business. Sep.

Sep. 9—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 25. Noes 8. Page 2332.) To enrollment.

25-Enrolled. To Governor at 10:30 a.m. Sep.

Oct.

11—Vetoed by Governor. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Oct.

### 2010

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.

# S.B. No. 280—Calderon.

An act to amend Section 22714 of, and to add Section 24616.5 to, the Education Code, relating to state teachers' retirement.

#### 2009

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 9—To Com. on ED.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 1.

Mar. 23—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—Re-referred to Com. on P.E. & R.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on P.E. & R.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 684.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 5—Hearing postponed by committee.

May 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

### S.B. No. 281—Runner.

An act to add Section 2081.3 to the Fish and Game Code, relating to endangered species.

### 2009

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 9—To Com. on N.Ř. & W.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 14—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—Set, second hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.

### 2010

# S.B. No. 282—Wright.

An act to amend Section 12077 of, and to add Section 12062 to, the Penal Code, relating to deadly weapons transaction records.

#### 2009

- Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- 9—To Com. on PUB. S. Mar.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 21—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 588.) Reconsideration granted.
- Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 28.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 704.)
- May 5—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- May 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 14. Page 892.) To Assembly.
- May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 26—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 17—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 30—Hearing postponed by committee.

- 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Feb. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. —Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)
- Aug. 2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.) 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.)
- Aug. (Heard in committee on August 4.)
- Aug. 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- 12—From Consent Calendar to third reading. Aug.
- Aug. 17—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6297.) To third reading.
- Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6428.) To third reading.
- 30—From Assembly without further action. Nov.

# S.B. No. 283—DeSaulnier.

An act to amend Section 13557 of the Water Code, relating to recycled water, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 9—To Com. on T. & H.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 14.

Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 499.) Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 23—Re-referred to Com. on EQ.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 678.)

May 4—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 12—Hearing postponed by committee. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 19—Set for hearing May 26.

May 27—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 28—Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 1. Page 1138.) To Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—To Com. on W.,P. & W.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 16.)

Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)

Jul. 6—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.Jul. 9—From Consent Calendar to third reading.

Aug. 17—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2611.) To Senate.

Aug. 17—In Senate. To enrollment.

Aug. 24—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

Sep. 8—Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Ordered held in Engrossing and Enrolling.

Sep. 10—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 178, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 284—Cox.

An act to add Part 8.2 (commencing with Section 7940) to Division 5 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

#### 2009

- Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.
- 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 16-Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R. Apr.
- 17—Set for hearing April 29. Apr.
- Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R.
- Apr. 29—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 285—Wright.

An act to add Section 483.013 to the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to attachment.

- Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on JUD.
- 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 21.
- 21—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 586.) Apr.
- Apr. 22—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. To Special Consent
- Apr. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 625.) To Assembly.
- Apr. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 11—To Com. on JUD.
- 30—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Jun. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 23.)

  1—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

  2—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Jul.
- Jul.
- Jul. 6—From Consent Calendar to third reading.
- 17—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2609.) To third reading. Aug.
- 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 2666.) To Senate. Aug.
- 24—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.
- 26—To Special Consent Calendar. Aug.
- Aug. 31—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2022.) To enrollment.
- 4—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m. Sep.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 162, Statutes of 2009.

### S.B. No. 286—Aanestad.

An act to add Section 1002.5 to the Fish and Game Code, relating to the Department of Fish and Game.

### 2009

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 9—To Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 479.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 656.)

28—Read second time. To third reading. Apr.

Apr. 29—To Special Consent Calendar.

6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 796.) To Assembly. May

6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

May 14—To Com. on W.,P. & W.

16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Jun. 12. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June

Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)

Jul.

6—Read second time. To third reading. 27—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2756.) To third reading.

31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 2818.) To Senate. 31—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

Aug.

Sep. 2—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2119.) To enrollment.

11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m. Sep.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 346, Statutes of 2009. Oct.

### S.B. No. 287—Calderon.

An act to amend Section 512 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

### 2009

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 9—To Com. on L. & I.R.

24—Set for hearing April 22. Mar.

16—Hearing postponed by committee. Apr.

17—Set for hearing April 29. Apr.

29—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.

### 2010

# S.B. No. 288—Yee (Coauthor: Assembly Member Eng).

An act to add Section 13211.7 to the Elections Code, relating to elections.

### 2009

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 9—To Com. on E., R. & C.A. Set for hearing March 31.

Mar. 31—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 382.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 16—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 27—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 28—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 29—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 797.) To Assembly.

May 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 14—To Com. on E. & R.

Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on E. & R.

Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 23.)

Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)

Jul. 6—Read second time. To third reading.

Jul. 16—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2543.) To third reading.

Aug. 17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 2609.) To Senate.

Aug. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 20—To Special Consent Calendar.

Aug. 24—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1924.)
To enrollment.

Aug. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 10 a.m.

Sep. 8—Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Ordered held in Engrossing and Enrolling.

Sep. 10—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.

Oct. 11—Vetoed by Governor.

Oct. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

#### 2010

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.

# S.B. No. 289—Ducheny.

An act to amend Sections 1265.8 and 130060 of, and to add Sections 1265.9, 130064, 130065.1, and 130066 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to health facilities, and making an appropriation therefor.

### 2009

- Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 556.)
- Apr. 23—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 5—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 6—To Special Consent Calendar.
- May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 828.) To Assembly.
- May 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 21—To Com. on HEALTH.
- Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 7.)
- Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)
- Aug. 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. From Consent Calendar to third reading.
- Sep. 11—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico.

- Aug. 5—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Charles Calderon.
- Aug. 9—From inactive file to third reading file.
- Aug. 16—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6256.) To third reading. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- Aug. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Aug. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Aug. 25—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 6624.)
- Aug. 25—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on August 25.)
- Aug. 26—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 67. Noes 3. Page 6799.) To Senate.
- Aug. 27—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 30—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 33. Noes 2. Page 5005.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 3—Correctly enrolled. Held at Desk pursuant to Joint Rule 57.
- Sep. 27—To Governor at 11:30 a.m.
- Sep. 30—Vetoed by Governor.
- Sep. 30—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)
- Nov. 30—Died on file.

S.B. No. 290—Leno (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Torrico). An act to amend Section 1946.1 of the Civil Code, relating to tenancy.

#### 2009

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 9—To Com. on JUD.

17—Set for hearing March 31. Mar.

31—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 383.) Mar.

1—Read second time. To third reading. Apr.

Apr. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 15. Page 542.) To Assembly.

Apr. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 11—To Com. on JUD.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on June 23.)

Jun. 24—Read second time. To third reading.

3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 44. Noes 30. Page 3016.) To Senate. Sep.

Sep.

4—In Senate. To enrollment.
11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m. Sep.

11—Approved by Governor. Oct.

11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 347, Statutes of 2009. Oct.

S.B. No. 291—Calderon (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Solorio). An act to amend Section 12640.05 of the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

- Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on B., F. & I.
- Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 1.
- Apr. 1—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 396.)
- 2—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Apr.
- 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 519.) To Assembly. Apr.
- 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.
- Mav 11—To Com. on INS.
- 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on INS.
- 9—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Jul. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)
- Jul.
- 13—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Aug. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.) 24—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
- Aug.
- 25-Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Aug.
- 27—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page Aug. 2763.) To Senate.
- 27—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.
- 31—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. Aug.
- Sep. 2—From committee: Pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10 be re–referred to Com. on B., F. & I. (Ayes 3. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on B., F. & I.
- Sep. -Set for hearing September 8.
- -From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes Sep. 12. Noes 0. Page 2353.)
- Sep. 9—Urgency clause refused adoption. Senate refuses to concur in Assembly amendments. (Aves 22, Noes 1, Page 2342.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Calderon. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2342.)
- Sep. 11—Returned to Assembly for further action. (Ayes 23. Noes 11. Page 2404.)
- Sep. 11—In Assembly. Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time, urgency clause adopted, passed, and ordered to the Senate. Read third time. Amended. (Page 3375.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 3376.) To Senate.
- Sep. -In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 2426.) To enrollment.
- 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m. Sep.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 574, Statutes of 2009.

### S.B. No. 292—Hancock.

An act to add Chapter 9.9 (commencing with Section 6280) to Title 7 of Part 3 of the Penal Code, relating to prisoners.

#### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 8—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S. Set for hearing April 21.

May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 588.)

May 5—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 14—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Set for hearing May 26.

May 26—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 28—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 1036.) Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

### S.B. No. 293—Runner.

An act to amend Sections 48000 and 48010 of the Education Code, relating to pupil admission.

### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Com. on ED.

### 2010

# S.B. No. 294—Negrete McLeod.

An act to amend Sections 2001, 2020, 2531, 2569, 2570.19, 2701, 2708, 2920, 2933, 3010.5, 3014.6, 3504, 3512, 3685, 3686, 3710, 3716, 4620, 4928, 4934, 4990, 4990.04, 5000, 5015.6, 5510, 5517, 5552.5, 5620, 5621, 5622, 5810, 6510, 6710, 6714, 7000.5, 7011, 7200, 7303, 8000, 8005, 8520, 8528, 8710, 11506, 18602, 18613, and 22259 of, to amend and repeal Section 2531.75 of, and to add Section 4614 to, the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Section 94950 of the Education Code, relating to professions and vocations.

### 2009

- Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 13.
- Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 806.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 28—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 11. Page 825.) To Assembly.
- May 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 21—To Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- Jul. 1—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 15.)
- Jul. 16—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 17—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Krekorian.
- Sep. 1—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Krekorian.
- Sep. 2—From inactive file to third reading file.
- Sep. 4—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 43. Noes 28. Page 3042.) To third reading.
- Sep. 8—Re–referred to Com. on B. & P. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.

- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B.,P. & C.P.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 22.)
- Aug. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)
- Aug. 9—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 17—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6297.) To third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 72. Noes 2. Page 6336.) To Senate.
- Aug. 18—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 4678.) To enrollment.
- Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.
- Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 695, Statutes of 2010.

S.B. No. 295—Dutton (Coauthors: Senators Cox, Huff, and Runner) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bill Berryhill, DeVore, Fuller, Hagman, Jeffries, Niello, and Silva).

An act to add Section 38561.5 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Com. on EQ.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on EQ.

Apr. 20—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on EQ.

May 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on EQ. Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—Set, second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 3. Noes 4. Page 992.) Reconsideration granted.

### 2010

### S.B. No. 296—Lowenthal.

An act to amend Section 1368.015 of, and to add Sections 1367.29 and 1368.016 to, the Health and Safety Code, and to add Sections 10123.198 and 10123.199 to the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 1. Page 637.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 5—Read second time. To third reading.

May 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 12. Page 889.) To Assembly.

May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—To Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jul. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 7.)

Jul. 14—Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)

Aug. 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2763.) To Senate.

Aug. 27—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 2—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 26. Noes 9. Page 2118.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 575, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 297—Wyland.

An act relating to science and mathematics instruction.

### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.

### 2010

# S.B. No. 298—Wyland.

An act to amend Section 401 of the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to unemployment insurance.

### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.

### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 299—Wyland.

An act to amend Section 923 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.

### 2010

# S.B. No. 300—Yee (Coauthor: Assembly Member Torlakson).

An act to amend Sections 1130, 1137, 1156, 1156.6, 1157.1, 1171.5, 1176, 1190, and 1196 of the Harbors and Navigation Code, relating to harbors and ports, and making an appropriation therefor.

### 2009

- Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 28.
- Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 1. Page 681.)
- May 4—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18. May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 4. Page 948.)
- May 20—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Aves 21, Noes 12, Page 1037.) To Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—To Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 29—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jul. 7—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on July 6.)
- Jul. 8—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on July 15.)
- Jul. 16—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 50. Noes 28. Page 2672.) To third reading. (Corrected August 24.)
- Sep. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 61. Noes 14. Page 2853.) To Senate.
- Sep. 2—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Sep. 8—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 27. Noes 13. Page 2288.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 25—Enrolled. To Governor at 10:30 a.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 576, Statutes of 2009.

### S.B. No. 301—Florez.

An act relating to fisheries.

### 2009

- Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 9—To Coms. on N.R. & W. and EQ.
- Dec. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

### 2010

# S.B. No. 302—Aanestad.

An act to amend Section 21654 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

# 2009

25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28. 9—To Com. on RLS. Feb.

Feb.

Mar.

### 2010

# S.B. No. 303—Alquist (Coauthor: Senator Florez) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Ammiano and Hall).

An act to amend Sections 1418.9 and 1599.1 of, and to add Section 1599.15 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to nursing facility residents.

#### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 1.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 8. Noes 3. Page 421.)

Apr. 14—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD. Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 701.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—Hearing postponed by committee.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 5. Page 1069.) Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 13. Page 1139.) To Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—To Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 13. Noes 3.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Heard in committee on June 23.)

Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Jul. 7—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)

Aug. 24—Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 2—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2894.) To third reading. Amendments by Assembly Member Gaines tabled on motion by Assembly Member Krekorian. (Ayes 48. Noes 28. Page 2894.) Amendments by Assembly Member Logue tabled on motion by Assembly Member Krekorian. (Ayes 48. Noes 28. Page 2895.) Amendments by Assembly Member Anderson tabled on motion by Assembly Member Krekorian. (Ayes 47. Noes 28. Page 2896.) Amendments by Assembly Member Kright tabled on motion by Assembly Member Torrico. (Ayes 48. Noes 28. Page 2896.)

Sep. 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 50. Noes 26. Page 3078.) To Senate.

Sep. 9—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 10—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 22. Noes 13. Page 2372.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.

Oct. 11—Vetoed by Governor.

Oct. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

### 2010

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.

### S.B. No. 304—Huff.

An act to amend Section 5810 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to cable and video service.

# 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 305—Corbett.

An act to add Section 17075.20 to the Education Code, relating to school facilities.

### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28. Feb.

Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 16—Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.

May -From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 726.)

May 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

20—Read second time. To third reading. May

21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 10. Page 974.) To Assembly. May

Mav 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—To Com. on ED.

Jul. From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 1.)

Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on July 15.)

16—Read second time. To third reading. Jul.

20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 50. Noes 25. Page 2673.) To Senate. Aug.

24—In Senate. To enrollment. (Enrolled measure version corrected August 25.) 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 10 a.m. Aug.

Aug.

8-Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Ordered held in Sep. Engrossing and Enrolling.

10—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m. Sep.

Oct. 11-Vetoed by Governor.

Oct. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

# 2010

19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained. Jan.

### 7S.B. No. 306—Calderon.

An act to amend Sections 2923.5, 2923.6, 2924.8, and 2924f of, and to amend, repeal, and add Section 2943 of, the Civil Code, and to amend Section 17312 of the Financial Code, relating to real property transactions.

- Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 9—To Coms. on B., F. & I. and JUD.
- Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 1.
- Apr. 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 396.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 497.)
- Apr. 21—Read second time. Amended. To Consent Calendar.
- Apr. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 622.) To Assembly.
- Apr. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 11—To Coms. on B. & F. and JUD.
- Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Heard in committee on June 29.)
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- Jul. 1—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Jul. 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 2390.) To Senate.
- Jul. 6—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Jul. 9—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Jul. 16—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1766.)
  To enrollment.
- Jul. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m.
- Aug. 5—Approved by Governor.
- Aug. 6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 43, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 307—Alquist (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Lieu).

An act to add Section 52322.5 to the Education Code, relating to regional occupational centers or programs, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Com. on ED.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 27—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 2—Set for hearing June 17.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 1338)

Jun. 18—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Jun. 24—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1427.) To Assembly.

Jun. 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 30—To Com. on ED.

Aug. 19—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on August 19.)

Aug. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 27—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 308—Harman.

An act to amend Section 6501 of the Business and Professions Code, to amend Sections 366.2 and 366.3 of the Code of Civil Procedure, and to amend Sections 1303 and 1304 of, and to add Section 13 to, the Probate Code, relating to professional fiduciaries.

- Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 31.
- Mar. 31—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 383.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 21—Read second time. To third reading.
- Apr. 22—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Apr. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 623.) To Assembly.
- Apr. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 21—To Coms. on JUD. and B. & P.

  Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended.

  Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on B. & P. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on B. & P. (Heard in committee on June 23.)
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 15.)
- Jul. 16—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 2617.) To Senate.
- Aug. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 20—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 24—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1924.)
  To enrollment.
- Aug. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 10 a.m.
- Sep. 8—Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Ordered held in Engrossing and Enrolling.
- Sep. 10—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 348, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 309—Ducheny.

An act to amend Section 14302 of the Public Resources Code, relating to public resources.

#### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Coms. on EQ. and N.R. & W.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 13—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on EQ.

Apr. 15-Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 683.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

12—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule May 28.8.

May

13—Read second time. To third reading.
18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 6. Page 922.) To Assembly. May

May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—To Com. on NAT. RES.

23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Jun. 7. Noes 2.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June

Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on July

Jul. 6—Read second time. To third reading.

13—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico.

# Jul. 2010

12—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Aug. Charles Calderon.

Aug. 16—From inactive file to third reading file.

Aug. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 68. Noes 9. Page 6676.) To Senate.

25—In Senate. To enrollment. Aug.

Sep. 3-Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m.

29—Vetoed by Governor. Sep.

29—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.

Nov. 30—Died on file.

### S.B. No. 310—Ducheny.

An act to add Chapter 27 (commencing with Section 16100) to Division 7 of the Water Code, relating to water quality.

### 2009

Jul.

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Com. on EQ.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 678.)

Apr. 29—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—Set, first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.

May 20—Set for hearing May 26. (For vote only.)

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 5. Page 1025.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 1142.) To Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 22—To Coms. on E.S. & T.M. and W.,P. & W.

Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on W.,P. & W. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on W.,P. & W. (Heard in committee on June 30.)

9—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 4.) (Heard in committee on July 7.)

Jul. 13—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Sep. 1—Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 42. Noes 28. Page 3018.) To Senate.

Sep. 4—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 8—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 24. Noes 13. Page 2269.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 25—Enrolled. To Governor at 10:30 a.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 577, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 311—Alquist.

An act to add Section 12693.516 to the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2009

- Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 637.)
- Apr. 29—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 312—Romero (Coauthors: Senators Alquist, Denham, Florez, Hancock, and Runner).

An act to add Section 33009.7 to the Education Code, and to add Section 15491 to the Government Code, relating to public meetings and hearings.

- Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on ED.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 496.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 656.)
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Apr. 29—To Special Consent Calendar.
- May 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 798.) To Assembly.
- May 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 21—To Com. on ED.
- May 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)
- Jul. 9—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)
- Aug. 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2763.) To Senate.
- Aug. 27—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 31—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Sep. 2—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2130.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 179, Statutes of 2009.

### S.B. No. 313—DeSaulnier.

An act to amend Section 3722 of the Labor Code, relating to workers' compensation, and making an appropriation therefor.

- Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on L. & I.R.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 16—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R.
- Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 702.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 20—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 21—To Special Consent Calendar.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1011.) To Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—To Com. on INS.
- Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on INS.
- Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 8.)
- Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)
- Aug. 24—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Sep. 2—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2910.) To third reading.
- Sep. 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 1. Page 3061.) To Senate.
- Sep. 9—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Sep. 12—Senate refuses to concur in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 25. Noes 0. Page 2454.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator DeSaulnier. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2455.)
- Oct. 14—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 2524.)
  To enrollment.
- Oct. 20—Enrolled. To Governor at 2:15 p.m.
- Nov. 2—Approved by Governor.
- Nov. 2—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 640, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 314—Calderon.

An act to amend Sections 12419.3 and 13957 of the Government Code, relating to crime victims, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.

29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 7. Noes 0. Page 704.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mav 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 1069.) Read Jun. second time. Amended. To third reading.

3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1177.) To Assembly. Jun.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

18—To Com. on PUB. S. Jun.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June

Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)

9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jul.

13—From Consent Calendar to third reading. Jul.

20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 2669.) To Senate. Aug.

24—In Senate. To enrollment. (Enrolled measure version corrected August 25.) 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 10 a.m. Aug.

Aug.

8-Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Ordered held in Sep. Engrossing and Enrolling.

10—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m. Sep.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 578, Statutes of 2009.

### S.B. No. 315—Liu.

An act to add Article 1.5 (commencing with Section 49310) to Chapter 8 of Part 27 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the Education Code, relating to pupil safety.

#### 2009

- Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on ED.
- Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 1.
- Apr. 1—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 397.)
- Apr. 2—Read second time. To third reading.
- Apr. 13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 11. Page 450.) To Assembly.
- Apr. 13—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 11—To Com. on ED.
- May 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on June 17.)
- Jun. 22—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jun. 24—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Lieu.
- Jun. 30—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Torrico.
- Jul. 1—From inactive file to third reading file.
- Jul. 13—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2481.) To third reading.
- Jul. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 49. Noes 22. Page 2540.) To Senate.
- Jul. 16—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Sep. 2—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 10. Page 2116.) To enrollment.
- Sep. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m.
- Oct. 11—Vetoed by Governor.
- Oct. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

### 2010

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.

# S.B. No. 316—Alquist.

An act to amend Section 1363 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 10607 of the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 1.

Apr. 2—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 4. Page 642.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 5. Page 1069.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 17. Noes 20. Page 1196.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Alquist. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1196.) Placed on inactive file on request of Senator Alquist.

Dec. 17—From inactive file to second reading file. Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

#### 2010

Jan. 4—Read second time. To third reading.

Jan. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 15. Page 2735.) To Assembly.

Jan. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Feb. 11—To Com. on HEALTH.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 317—Simitian.

An act to add Article 10.2.3 (commencing with Section 25214.8.25) to Chapter 6.5 of Division 20 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to fire alarm devices.

# 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 13—Re–referred to Com. on EQ.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 678.)

Apr. 29—Read second time. To third reading.

May 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 15. Page 897.) To Assembly.

May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—To Com. on E.S. & T.M.

Jun. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on June 16.)

Jun. 22—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Jun. 23—Read second time. To third reading. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5.

Jul. 1—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 27—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

### 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 318—Calderon.

An act to add Section 598.1 to the Penal Code, relating to dogfighting.

#### 2009

- Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28. Feb.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 21.
- 21—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 3. Page 588.) Apr. Reconsideration granted.
- 23—Set for hearing April 28. Apr.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 704.)
- Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Mav
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18. May 18—Set, first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.
- Mav 20—Set for hearing May 26. (For vote only.)
- 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 1025.) May
- May 28—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 2. Page 1096.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- 18—To Com. on PUB. S. Jun.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June
- Jul. 2—Read second time. To third reading.
- 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 2706.) To Senate. Aug.
- Aug.
- 24—In Senate. To enrollment. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 10 a.m. Aug.
- 8-Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Ordered held in Sep. Engrossing and Enrolling.
- 10—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m. Sep.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 302, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 319—Harman.

An act to amend Section 209 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to jury service.

- Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.
- 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 13—Re-referred to Com. on JUD. Apr.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 21.
- 21—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 5. Apr. Noes 0. Page 586.)
- 22—Read second time. Amended. To Consent Calendar. Apr.
- 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 649.) To Assembly. Apr.
- 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.
- May 11—To Com. on JUD.
- 23—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Jun. (Heard in committee on June 23.)
- Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jun.
- Jun. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 2315.) To Senate.
- Jun.
- 30—In Senate. To enrollment. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m. Jul.
- 5—Approved by Governor. Aug.
- Aug. 6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 44, Statutes of 2009.

### S.B. No. 320—Corbett.

An act to amend Sections 1716 and 1717 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to judgments.

### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Com. on JUD.

Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 8—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 701.)

Apr. 30—Read second time. To third reading.

May 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 886.) To Assembly.

May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—To Com. on JUD.

Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 23.)

Jun. 24—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 2607.) To Senate.

Aug. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 20—To Special Consent Calendar.

Aug. 24—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1924.)
To enrollment.

Aug. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 10 a.m.

Sep. 8—Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Ordered held in Engrossing and Enrolling.

Sep. 10—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 579, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 321—Benoit.

An act to amend Section 53753 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

#### 2009

- Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on L. GOV. Set for hearing April 1.
- Mar. 23—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 13—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- May
   4—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes
   5. Noes 0. Page 703.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Received by Desk on May 1 pursuant to Joint Rule 61(a)(2).)
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 20—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 21—To Special Consent Calendar.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1011.) To Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—To Coms. on L. GOV. and E. & R.
- Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on E. & R. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on E. & R. (Heard in committee on July 1.)
- Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 7.)
- Jul. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)
- Aug. 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2763.) To Senate.
- Aug. 27—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 31—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Sep. 2—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2130.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 580, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 322—Benoit.

An act to amend Section 701 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to public utilities.

#### 2009

- Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

S.B. No. 323—Oropeza (Coauthor: Senator Florez) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bill Berryhill, Blumenfield, Duvall, Jeffries, Ma, Price, Torlakson, and Torrico).

An act to amend Section 69984 of the Education Code, and to add and repeal Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 18900) of Part 10.2 of Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

#### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 638.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 5. Page 1070.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 14. Page 1178.) To Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on July 6.)

Jul. 15—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 27—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 324—Cedillo.

An act to amend Section 350 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

#### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 480.)

Apr. 16—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 543.) To Assembly.

Apr. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 11—To Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 16.)

Jun. 17—Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 1. Page 2259.) To Senate.

Jun. 25—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 11—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 2405.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 581, Statutes of 2009.

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 325—Alquist.

An act to amend Sections 290.04, 290.05, 290.06, 290.07, and 1203 of the Penal Code, and to amend Section 706 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to sex offenders.

#### 2009

- Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 588.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—Hearing postponed by committee.
- May 5—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 848.)
- May 13—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 14—To Special Consent Calendar.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 929.) To Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 16.)
- Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)
- Jul. 6—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 2483.) To Senate.
- Jul. 13—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Jul. 15—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 17—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 1841.)
  To enrollment.
- Aug. 24—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.
- Sep. 8—Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Ordered held in Engrossing and Enrolling.
- Sep. 10—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 582, Statutes of 2009.

### S.B. No. 326—Strickland.

An act to amend Section 65584.09 of the Government Code, relating to land use.

#### 2009

- Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 707.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 4—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—Set, second hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 26. (For vote only.)
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 1026.)
- May 28—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1093.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—To Coms. on L. GOV. and H. & C.D.
- Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 25—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2010

- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 327—Kehoe.

An act relating to state claims, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

- Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 555.)
- Apr. 21—Read second time. To third reading.
- Apr. 23—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 619.) To Assembly.
- Apr. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—To Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)
- Jul. 6—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 13—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 2484.) To Senate.
- Jul. 13—In Senate. To enrollment.
- Jul. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m.
- Aug. 5—Approved by Governor.
- Aug. 6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 45, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 328—Dutton (Coauthor: Senator Harman).

An act relating to taxation.

#### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

May 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 329—Benoit.

An act to amend Section 5000 of the Penal Code, relating to the Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation.

#### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.

## 2010

S.B. No. 330—Yee (Coauthors: Senators Calderon, DeSaulnier, and Dutton) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Beall, DeVore, Furutani, Nielsen, Portantino, Silva, Torrico, and Tran).

An act to amend Sections 72670, 72670.5, and 89901 of, and to add Section 92034 to, the Education Code, and to add Section 6254.30 to the Government Code, relating to public records.

#### 2009

25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.

15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Dec. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

7-Re-referred to Com. on JUD. Jan.

Jan. 8—Set for hearing January 12.

Jan. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2655.)

Jan.

13—Read second time. To third reading. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 1. Page 2726.) To Assembly. Jan.

28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jan.

11-To Coms. on HIGHER ED. and G.O. Feb.

May 28-Re-referred to committee on G.O. and then be re-referred back to committee on HIGHER ED.

Jun. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Jun. —From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on HIGHER ED. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on HIGHER ED. (Heard in committee on June 16.)

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 22.)

Jun. 24—Read second time. To third reading.

9—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6107.) To third reading. Aug.

16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 6233.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 22. Noes 10. Page 4655.) To enrollment.

Aug. 19—Enrolled. To Governor at 1:30 p.m.

Aug. 20—Returned by Governor at the request of the Senate. Held at desk.

25—To Governor at 5:30 p.m. Aug.

30-Vetoed by Governor. Sep.

30—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.

Nov. 30—Died on file. S.B. No. 331—Romero and Florez (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Arambula and Coto) (Coauthors: Senators Alquist, Cedillo, Ducheny, Hancock, and Liu) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Arambula and Solorio).

An act to amend Sections 54440, 54441.5, 54442, 54443.1, 54444.1, and 54444.2 of the Education Code, relating to migrant education.

#### 2009

- Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 13—Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 608.)
- Apr. 29—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 4. Page 1070.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 13. Page 1104.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—To Com. on ED.
- Jul. 9—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2010

- Jun. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on June 16.)
- Jun. 23—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee August 12.)
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
- Aug. 17—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 19—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 1. Page 6363.) To Senate.
- Aug. 20—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4919.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.
- Sep. 23—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 274, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 332—Benoit.

An act to amend Section 23109 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

## 2009

- Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.

## 2010

## S.B. No. 333—Hancock (Coauthor: Senator Pavley).

An act to add Part 8 (commencing with Section 38600) to Division 25.5 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution.

#### 2009

- Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on EQ.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 678.)
- May Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mav —Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)
- May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

## 2010 Feb.

1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 334—Ducheny.

An act to amend Section 17072.10 of the Education Code, relating to school facilities.

- Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- 9—To Com. on ED. Mar.
- 25—Set for hearing April 15. Mar.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 496.)
- 23—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mav 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 5. Page 1070.) Read second time. To third reading. -Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 12. Page 1140.) To Assembly.
- Jun.
- 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.
- Jun. 15—To Com. on ED.
- 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)
- Jul. 15—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) (Received by Desk on August 28 pursuant to Joint Rule 61(a)(11).) Read second time. To third reading.
- Sep. —Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 48. Noes 26. Page 2928.) To Senate.
- In Senate. To unfinished business. Sep.
- Sep. -Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 26. Noes 14. Page 2286.) To enrollment.
- Sep. 25—Enrolled. To Governor at 10:30 a.m.
- 11—Approved by Governor. Oct.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 349, Statutes of 2009.

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 335—Harman.

An act to amend Section 11011.15 of the Government Code, relating to state property.

#### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 336—Correa.

An act to amend Section 5272 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to outdoor advertising.

## 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 28.

28—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

## Apr. **2010**

## S.B. No. 337—Alquist.

An act to amend Section 1280.15 of, and to add Division 109.5 (commencing with Section 130250) to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health.

#### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 730.)

May 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 20—Read second time. To third reading.

May 21—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1012.) To Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—To Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Jul. 7—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)

Aug. 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2763.) To Senate.

Aug. 27—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 31—To Special Consent Calendar.

Sep. 2—From Special Consent Calendar. Ordered returned to Assembly for further

Sep. 2—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time, passed, and ordered to the Senate.

Sep. 4—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3040.) Re-referred to Coms. on HEALTH and APPR. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.

Sep. 9—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice (Coms. on HEALTH and APPR.) suspended. (Page 3152.) From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on September 9.) From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on September 9.)

Sep. 10—Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 3. Page 3334.) To Senate.

Sep. 11—In Senate. Re–referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. From committee: Pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10 be re–referred to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 2410.) Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH. From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 8. Noes 3. Page 2468.) Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 25. Noes 8. Page 2418.) To enrollment.

Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 180, Statutes of 2009.

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 338—Alquist.

An act to amend Sections 26001, 26002, and 26003 of the Public Resources Code, relating to energy.

#### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 13-Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 699.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 7—Hearing postponed by committee.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

## 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 339—Wyland.

An act relating to education.

#### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

# S.B. No. 340—Yee (Coauthor: Senator DeSaulnier) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Torlakson).

An act to add Article 9 (commencing with Section 17600) to Chapter 1 of Part 3 of Division 7 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to advertising.

#### 2009

- Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 497.)
- Apr. 21—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Apr. 22—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Apr. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 623.) To Assembly.
- Apr. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—To Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 23—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on B. & P. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- Jul. 2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jul. 7—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 7.)
- Jul. 8—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 2487.) To Senate.
- Jul. 13—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Jul. 15—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Jul. 16—From Special Consent Calendar. To unfinished business. Ordered returned to Assembly for further action.
- Jul. 16—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jul. 24—Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time, passed, and ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2674.) To third reading. (Corrected August 25.)
- Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 2710.) To Senate.
- Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 26—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 31—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2022.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 4—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 350, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 341—DeSaulnier.

An act to add Article 7 (commencing with Section 111657) to Chapter 6 of Part 5 of Division 104 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to pharmaceuticals.

#### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Coms. on HEALTH and REV. & TAX.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 1.

Mar. 25—Hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 15.

Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 15—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 5. Noes 4. Page 556.)

Reconsideration granted.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 29.

May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 730.)

May 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

May 12—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 19—Set for hearing May 26.

May 26—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 28—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 1036.) Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 342—Runner.

An act to amend Section 3702.1 of the Labor Code, relating to workers' compensation.

#### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.

## 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 343—Alquist.

An act to add Section 125293 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to stem cells.

#### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Com. on HEALTH.

## 2010

### S.B. No. 344—Strickland.

An act to amend Sections 237, 368, 1048, and 14213 of the Penal Code, relating to crime.

#### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28. Feb.

Mar. 9—To Com. on PUB. S.

14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 345—Negrete McLeod.

An act to add Section 31787.65 to the Government Code, relating to death benefits.

#### 2009

25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Com. on P.E. & R.

Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on P.E. & R.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 13.

13—Hearing postponed by committee. Apr.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 27.

28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 684.) Apr.

Apr.

29—Read second time. To third reading. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 825.) To Assembly. May

May 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 21—To Com. on P.E.,R. & S.S.

Jun. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on P.E., R. & S.S.

Jun. 25—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)

Jul. 9—Read second time. To third reading.

17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 1. Page 2610.) To Senate. Aug.

17—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

20—To Special Consent Calendar. Aug.

Aug. 24—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1924.) To enrollment.

Aug. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 10 a.m.

Sep. -Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Ordered held in Engrossing and Enrolling.

Sep. 10—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 583, Statutes of 2009.

### S.B. No. 346—Kehoe and Simitian.

An act to add Article 13.5 (commencing with Section 25250.50) to Chapter 6.5 of Division 20 of, and to repeal Section 25250.65 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to hazardous materials.

#### 2009

- Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28. Feb.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on EQ.
- 24—Set for hearing April 20. Mar.
- Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on EQ. (Corrected April 13.)
- Apr. -From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 585.)
- Apr. 23—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 7—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- Mav 11—Hearing postponed by committee.
- May 19—Set for hearing May 26.
- May 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 5. Page 1026.) Mav
- May 28—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.
- Jun.
- Read second time. To third reading.
  Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 16. Page 1193.) To Assembly. Jun.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—To Com. on E.S. & T.M.
- Jun. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.
- Jun. 25—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

## 2010

- Jun. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M. (June 7 amended measure version corrected June 8.)
- Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on June 15.)
- 21—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Jun.
- 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Aug. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on Aug. August 12.)
- Aug. 16—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6429.) Re-referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2. Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time, amended, and re-referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2. Read third time. Amended. (Page 6450.) To third reading.
- Aug. 25—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6679.) To third reading.
- 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 70. Noes 3. Page 6849.) To Senate. Aug.
- Aug. 30—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- 31—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 5067.) Aug. To enrollment.
- 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m. Sep.
- Sep. 25—Approved by Governor.
- 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 307, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

### S.B. No. 347—Harman.

An act to add and repeal Sections 17053.77 and 23677 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

9—To Com. on RLS. Mar.

Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

13—Re-referred to Coms. on HEALTH and REV. & TAX. Apr.

14—Set for hearing April 29. Apr.

Apr. 16—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 348—Cogdill.

An act to amend Section 1936.015 of the Civil Code, relating to passenger vehicle rentals, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28. Feb.

Mar. 9—To Com. on JUD.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Corrected April 22.)

29—Set for hearing May 12. Apr.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 874.)

May 20—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Mav 28—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.

Jun. 1—Read second time. To third reading.

3—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page Jun. 1172.) To Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—To Com. on JUD.

Jun. 23—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jul. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

14—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. 15—Read second time. To third reading. Jul.

Jul.

17—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page Aug. 2615.) To Senate.

Aug. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.

20—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1893.) Aug. To enrollment.

20-Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m. Aug.

21—Approved by Governor. Aug.

21—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 156, Statutes of 2009. Aug.

## S.B. No. 349—Huff.

An act to amend Section 17582 of the Education Code, relating to school facilities.

#### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28. Feb.

Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

## S.B. No. 350—Yee.

An act to add Section 9875.15 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to aftermarket crash parts.

#### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Coms. on B., F. & I. and PUB. S.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 1.

Mar. 26—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., F. & I.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 556.) Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 23—Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 11.

May 5—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.

May 6—Read second time. To third reading.

May 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 893.) To Assembly.

May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—To Com. on B. & P.

#### 2010

Jan. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.

Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B.,P. & C.P.

Jun. 22—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 29—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 351—Huff.

An act to amend Section 21655.5 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.

## 2010

## S.B. No. 352—Dutton.

An act to amend Sections 1536.1, 1538.5, and 1567.3 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 740 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to juveniles.

#### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Coms. on HUMAN S. and PUB. S.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 497.) Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 705.)

Apr. 30—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—Set, first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.

May 20—Set for hearing May 26. (For vote only.)

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 1026.)
May 28—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. To Special Consent

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1149.) To Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—To Coms. on PUB. S. and HUM. S.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on HUM. S. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on HUM. S. (Heard in committee on June 23.)

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)

Jul. 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Jul. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 72. Noes 0. Page 2544.) To Senate.

Jul. 16—In Senate. To enrollment.

Jul. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m.

Aug. 5—Approved by Governor.

Aug. 6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 46, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 353—Dutton.

An act to amend Sections 17072 and 19184 of, to amend and repeal Sections 17131.4, 17131.5, 17215.1 and 17215.4 of, and to add Sections 17138.5 and 17216 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing May 13.

May 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

May 13—Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.

#### 2010

## S.B. No. 354—Wright.

An act to add and repeal Chapter 3.7 (commencing with Section 7292) of Part 1.7 of Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

#### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 355—Romero.

An act to add Chapter 35 (commencing with Section 22949) to Division 8 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to economy hotels.

#### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 11.

May 4—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

## 2010

S.B. No. 356—Wright (Coauthors: Senators Calderon, Correa, DeSaulnier, and Dutton) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Arambula, DeVore, Jeffries, Niello, Nielsen, Silva, Smyth, and Solorio).

An act to amend Sections 11346, 11346.2, 11346.3, 11346.45, 11346.5, 11349.1, 11350, and 11350.3, and 11357 of the Government Code, relating to regulations.

#### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 6—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 675.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 7—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2010

May

Jan. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jan. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jan. 13—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.

Jan. 14—Read second time. To third reading.

Jan. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 2. Page 2708.) To Assembly.

Jan. 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Feb. 18—To Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B.,P. & C.P. Hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 28—Re-referred to Com. on RULES.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 357—Ducheny (Coauthor: Assembly Member Jeffries).

An act to amend Section 12718 of the Government Code, relating to gaming.

#### 2009

- Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 477.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 28—Read second time. To third reading.
- Apr. 29—To Special Consent Calendar.
- May 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 797.) To Assembly.
- May 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 21—To Com. on G.O.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 1.)
- Jul. 15—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) (Received by Desk on August 28 pursuant to Joint Rule 61(a)(11).) Read second time. To third reading.
- Sep. 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 2. Page 3063.) To Senate.
- Sep. 9—In Senate. To enrollment.
- Sep. 25—Enrolled. To Governor at 10:30 a.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 181, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 358—Ducheny.

An act to amend Section 14030 of, and to add Article 10 (commencing with Section 14077) to Chapter 1 of Part 5 of Division 3 of Title 1 of, the Corporations Code, relating to Indian tribes, and making an appropriation therefor.

## 2009

- Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 806.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. Set for hearing April 20
- Apr. 20—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

## 2010

## S.B. No. 359—Romero.

An act to amend Sections 6275, 6276.02, 6276.04, 6276.06, 6276.08, 6276.10, 6276.12, 6276.14, 6276.16, 6276.18, 6276.22, 6276.24, 6276.26, 6276.28, 6276.30, 6276.32, 6276.34, 6276.36, 6276.38, 6276.40, 6276.42, 6276.44, 6276.46, and 6276.48 of the Government Code, relating to records.

#### 2009

- Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 23—Set for hearing May 5.
- Apr. 27—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 874.)
- May 14—Read second time. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 931.) To Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—To Com. on G.O.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)
- Jul. 2—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Jul. 9—From Consent Calendar to third reading.
- Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2669.) To third reading.
- Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 2707.) To Senate.
- Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 26—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 31—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2023.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 4—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 584, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 360—Yee.

An act to amend Section 1276.4 of, and to add Section 1276.45 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to direct care nurses.

### 2009

- Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 4. Page 556.)
- Apr. 23—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 5—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 28—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

## 2010

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 361—Runner.

An act to amend Section 66025.8 of the Education Code, relating to postsecondary education.

#### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Coms. on V.A. and ED.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on V.A.

Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on ED. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 499.) Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.

May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 726.)

May 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 20—Read second time. To third reading.

May 21—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1012.) To Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—To Coms. on HIGHER ED. and V.A.

Jun. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on V.A. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on V.A. (Heard in committee on June 23.)

Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Jul. 15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)

Aug. 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2760.) To Senate.

Aug. 27—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 31—To Special Consent Calendar.

Sep. 2—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2130.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 351, Statutes of 2009.

### S.B. No. 362—Florez.

An act to add Section 47060 to the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to agriculture.

#### 2009

- Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on F. & A.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 582.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 5—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 19—Set for hearing May 26.
- May 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 26—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 28—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 1036.) Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.) From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 5. Page 1070.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 12. Page 1143.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—To Com. on AGRI.
- Jul. 1—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. Reconsideration granted.
- Jul. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on AGRI.

#### 2010

- Feb. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on AGRI.
- Mar. 15—Re-referred to Com. on RULES.
- Jun. 10—From committee: Be re–referred to Coms. on AGRI. and RULES. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on AGRI. (Heard in committee on June 10.)
- Jun. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on AGRI.
- Jun. 30—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.
- Aug. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on AGRI.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 363—Hancock (Coauthor: Senator Pavley) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Krekorian).

An act to add Section 25416.5 to the Public Resources Code, relating to energy.

#### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 13—Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 27.

May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 700.)

May 5—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 19—Set for hearing May 26.

May 26—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 28—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 1036.) Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 5. Page 1070.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 13. Page 1176.) To Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—To Com. on U. & C.

Jul. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on July 6.)

Jul. 13—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 27—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

### 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 364—Florez.

An act relating to health facilities.

#### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 16—Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.

May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 4. Page 730.)

Mav 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Corrected May 18.)

8—Set for hearing May 18. May

Mav 11—Hearing postponed by committee.

May 18—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule

May

19—Read second time. To third reading. 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 15. Page 973.) To Assembly. May

21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

Jun. 8—To Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 30—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 7.) (Heard in committee on July 7.)

-Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Jul.

19—Hearing postponed by committee. Aug.

20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Aug. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 7.) (Heard in Aug. committee on August 27.) Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Sep. 1—Read second time. To third reading.

2—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 25. Noes 38. Page 2941.) Motion Sep. to reconsider made by Assembly Member Ma.

Sep. 4—Motion to reconsider continued to next legislative day.

8—Reconsideration granted. (Page 3057.) Placed on inactive file on request of Sep. Assembly Member Torrico.

### 2010

19—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Apr.

20—From inactive file to third reading file. Apr.

22—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 45. Noes 28. Page 4815.) To third reading. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on RULES.

-From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Jun. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH. (Heard in committee on May 28.)

Jun. —Hearing postponed by committee.

30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jul. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Ayes 47. Noes 27. Page 5909.) From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on July

Aug. -Read second time. To third reading. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 6009.)

-Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Aug.

13—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission. Aug.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 365—Ducheny.

An act to amend Section 17070.20 of the Education Code, and to amend Section 15490 of, to add Section 15490.5 to, and to repeal Section 14620 of, the Government Code, relating to the State Allocation Board.

#### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Coms. on ED. and RLS.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 496.) Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 30—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 5—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 5. Page 1070.) Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 1141.) To Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—To Com. on ED.

Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)

Jul. 15—Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 27—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 366—Aanestad.

An act to amend Section 2827 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy.

#### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Com. on E., U. & C.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 21.

Mar. 25—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2010

S.B. No. 367—Negrete McLeod (Principal coauthor: Senator Harman) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Feuer, Fletcher, and Tran).

An act to add Section 51.13 to the Civil Code, relating to discrimination, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Com. on JUD.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD. (Corrected April 20.)

Apr. 23—Set for hearing May 5.

May 6—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 808.)

May 7—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

May 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 898.) To Assembly.

May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—To Com. on JUD.

Jun. 23—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jul. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 9.)

Jul. 15—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Jul. 16—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 17—From Consent Calendar to third reading.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2824.) To third reading.

Sep. 2—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 2887.) To Senate.

Sep. 3—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 4—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. From committee: Pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10 be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2227.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Sep. 5—Set for hearing September 8.

Sep. 8—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2353.)

Sep. 9—Urgency clause refused adoption. Senate refuses to concur in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 0. Page 2342.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Negrete McLeod. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2343.)

Oct. 14—Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 2523.) To enrollment.

Oct. 20—Enrolled. To Governor at 2:15 p.m.

Nov. 2—Approved by Governor.

Nov. 2—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 641, Statutes of 2009.

S.B. No. 368—Maldonado.

An act to add Section 15438.9 to the Government Code, relating to public health.

#### 2009

- Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28. Feb.
- Mar. 9—To Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.
- Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 15.
- 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- 16—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.
- 17—Set for hearing April 22. Apr.
- 22—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.
- Dec. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

#### 2010

- 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56. Feb.
- S.B. No. 369—Maldonado (Coauthors: Senators Correa and Negrete McLeod) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bill Berryhill, Gilmore, Jeffries, and Silva).

An act to amend Section 1831 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to the POW/MIA Flag.

#### 2009

- Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 9—To Com. on V.A.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 14.
- 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 7. Noes 0. Page 499.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 17—Set for hearing April 27. Apr.
- 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Set for hearing May 4.
- -From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 754.) May
- May 5—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 6—To Special Consent Calendar.
- May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 827.) To Assembly.
- 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 21—To Com. on V.A. May
- May
- Jun. 18—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June
- Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)
- 6—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jul.
- 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2449.) To Senate. Jul.
- 9—In Senate. To enrollment. Jul.
- Jul. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m.
- Approved by Governor. Aug.
- Aug. 6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 47, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 370—Runner.

An act to amend Sections 2101, 3011, and 4103 of, and to add Sections 3020.5 and 14216.5 to, the Elections Code, and to add Section 14902.5 to the Vehicle Code, relating to elections.

#### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Com. on E., R. & C.A.

Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., R., & C.A.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 3. Page 582.) Reconsideration granted.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 371—Cogdill.

An act to add Division 26.7 (commencing with Section 79700) to the Water Code, relating to financing a water supply reliability and water source protection program, by providing the funds necessary therefor through an election for the issuance and sale of bonds of the State of California and for the handling and disposition of those funds, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Coms. on N.R. & W. and EQ.

#### 2010

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 372—Kehoe (Coauthor: Senator Wolk).

An act to amend Section 5019.50 of the Public Resources Code, relating to state parks.

#### 2009

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28. Feb.
- Mar. 12-To Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 4. Page 683.)
- 6-Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. May
- Mav 19—Set for hearing May 26.
- May 27—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.
- Mav 28—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 16. Page 1138.) To Assembly. Jun.
- Jun.
- 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 15—To Com. on W.,P. & W. Jun.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on W.,P. & W.
- 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Jun. 8. Noes 3.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June
- Jul. 8—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jul. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on July 15.)
- Jul. 16—Read second time. To third reading.
- Sep. 4—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 43. Noes 28. Page 3041.) To third reading.
- Sep. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 43. Noes 33. Page 3337.) To Senate.
- Sep. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Sep. 11—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 21. Noes 16. Page 2421.) To enrollment.
- 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m. Sep.
- Oct. 11—Vetoed by Governor.
- Oct. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

#### 2010

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained. S.B. No. 373—Walters (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Duvall) (Coauthor: Senator Dutton) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bill Berryhill, DeVore, Harkey, Jeffries, Knight, Silva, and Smyth).

An act to amend Sections 10752 and 10752.2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 13-Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing May 13.

May 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

May 13—Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 374—Calderon.

An act to add Chapter 2.7 (commencing with Section 18900) to Division 8 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to personal trainers.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and RLS.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on RLS. (Ayes
 7. Noes 2. Page 806.) Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.

Apr. 15—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 13. Page 619.) To Assembly.

Apr. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 11—To Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 3.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Jul. 15—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 27—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

### 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 375—Hancock (Coauthor: Senator Alquist).

An act to add Section 17075.20 to the Education Code, relating to school facilities.

#### 2009

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 12—To Com. on ED.
- Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 1.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 397.)
- Apr. 14—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

### S.B. No. 376—Simitian.

An act to add Section 21090.2 to, and to add Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 25250) to Division 15 of, the Public Resources Code, relating to energy.

#### 2009

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 12—To Com. on E., U. & C.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 583.)
- Apr. 29—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2010

- Jan. 20—Set for hearing January 21. (Suspense for vote only.)
- Jan. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 2693.)
- Jan. 25—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jan. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 9. Page 2730.) To Assembly.
- Jan. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 11—To Com. on U. & C.
- Jun. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & C.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 9. Noes 3.) Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES. (Heard in committee on June 14.)
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on June 28.)
- Aug. 2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.)
- Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 13—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 377—Corbett.

An act to add Section 69614.4 to the Government Code, relating to courts.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on JUD.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 497.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

## **2010** Feb.

1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 378—Romero.

An act to amend Section 47614.5 of the Education Code, relating to charter school facilities.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on ED.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 496.)

Apr. 22—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 379—Huff.

An act to amend Section 1596.792 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to child care.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 700.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2010

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

S.B. No. 380—Dutton.

An act to amend Sections 226.7 and 512 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on L. & I.R.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

S.B. No. 381—Wright (Coauthor: Senator Wyland) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Adams, Anderson, Bill Berryhill, Tom Berryhill, Cook, Conway, Duvall, Emmerson, Eng, Furutani, Gaines, Garrick, Hagman, Hall, Harkey, Jeffries, Logue, Miller, Nestande, Nielsen, Portantino, Silva, Smyth, Tran, and Torlakson).

An act to amend Sections 51224, 51225.3, and 51228 of the Education Code, relating to instruction.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on ED.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 2—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 608.)

Apr. 23—Read second time. To third reading.

May 4—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.

May 5—Read second time. To third reading.

May 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 2. Page 970.) To Assembly.

May 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—To Com. on ED.

Jul. 9—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 3.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 8.)

Jul. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 27—Hearing postponed by committee.

#### 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 382—Florez (Coauthor: Senator Pavley).

An act to add Section 41854.5 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28. Feb.

Mar. 12—To Coms. on F. & A. and EQ.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 21.

Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on F. & A.

21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on EQ. (Ayes Apr. 4. Noes 1. Page 582.) Re-referred to Com. on EQ.

28—Set for hearing May 4. Apr.

Mav 4—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 754.)

May 5—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

May 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 14. Page 891.) To Assembly.

Mav 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—To Com. on NAT. RES.

Jul. 7—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on July 6.)

Jul. 8—Read second time. To third reading.

2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 47. Noes 30. Page 2938.) To Senate. Sep.

Sep.

3—In Senate. To enrollment. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m. Sep.

11-Vetoed by Governor. Oct.

11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Oct.

#### 2010

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.

## S.B. No. 383—Liu.

An act to add Article 9 (commencing with Section 4699) to Chapter 6 of Division 4.5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to autism.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28. Feb.

Mar. 12—To Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.

Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

15—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 497.)

16—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 27.

27—Placed on APPR suspense file. Apr.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2010

S.B. No. 384—Benoit (Coauthors: Senators Cox and Maldonado) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bill Berryhill, DeVore, Fuller, Hagman, Nestande, Nielsen, and Silva).

An act to add Section 11267 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public social services.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 28—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 3. Page 700.) Reconsideration granted.

### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 385—Wright.

An act to amend Section 44011 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to vehicles.

### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on T. & H.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing March 31.

Mar. 26—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H. Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 28.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 386—Runner (Coauthor: Senator Liu).

An act to add and repeal Section 66406.8 of the Education Code, relating to college textbooks.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on ED.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 726.)

May 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

# 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 387—Hancock.

An act to amend Sections 13204, 14287, 15154, and 15208 of the Elections Code, relating to ballots.

### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on E., R. & C.A.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 31.

Mar. 25—Hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., R., & C.A.

2—Set for hearing April 21. Apr.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 582.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

5—Read second time. To third reading. May

14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 12. Page 889.) To Assembly. May

14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

May 28—To Com. on E. & R.

24—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Jun. 5. Noes 2.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June

Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 4.) (Heard in committee on July

6—Read second time. To third reading. Jul.

Jul. 13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 51. Noes 23. Page 2485.) To Senate.

Jul.

13—In Senate. To enrollment. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m. Jul.

5—Vetoed by Governor. Aug.

6—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Aug.

#### 2010

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.

## S.B. No. 388—Calderon.

An act to add and repeal Section 40440.15 of the Health and Safety Code, and to add Section 21080.06 to the Public Resources Code, relating to the South Coast Air Quality Management District.

### 2009

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 12—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 13—Re-referred to Coms. on ED. and JUD.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 22. Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 6.
- Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- May 6—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 807.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 7—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- May 11—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 5. Page 895.) To Assembly.
- May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—To Com. on HIGHER ED.
- Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HIGHER ED. (Corrected July 6.)
- Jul. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on July 7.)
- Jul. 14—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 16—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- Jul. 24—Read second time. To third reading. Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico.
- Sep. 2—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Torrico.
- Sep. 3—From inactive file to third reading file.
- Sep. 4—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 43. Noes 28. Page 3042.) Re–referred to Com. on U. & C. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- Sep. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 3381.)
- Sep. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on September 11.) Read second time. Amended. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 44. Noes 16. Page 3409.) To Senate.
- Sep. 12—In Senate. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

### 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 389—Negrete McLeod.

An act to amend Section 144 of, and to add Sections 144.5 and 144.6 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions and vocations.

### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and PUB. S.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 580.) Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 28.

May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 705.)

May 5—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 1070.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 1. Page 1178.) To Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—To Coms. on B. & P. and PUB. S.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. (Heard in committee on June 30.)

7—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. Reconsideration granted.

# Jul. 2010

Jun.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 390—Kehoe (Coauthor: Assembly Member Chesbro).

An act to amend Sections 42023.1, 42023.2, 42023.3, 42023.4, 42023.5, and 42023.6 of, and to add Section 40118 to, the Public Resources Code, relating to solid waste, and making an appropriation therefor.

## 2009

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 12—To Com. on EQ.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on EQ.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 585.)
- Apr. 22—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- Apr. 27—Hearing postponed by committee.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 11—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

- Jan. 20—Set for hearing January 21. (Suspense for vote only.)
- Jan. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 2693.)
- Jan. 25—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jan. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 2731.) To Assembly.
- Jan. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 11—To Com. on NAT. RES.
- Apr. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 21.)
- Jun. 30—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)
- Aug. 16—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6429.) To third reading.
- Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6500.) To Senate.
- Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4893.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m.
- Sep. 23—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 275, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 391—Liu (Coauthor: Senator Lowenthal).

An act to amend Sections 65072 and 65073 of, and to add Sections 14000.6, 65071, 65072.1, and 65072.2 to, the Government Code, relating to transportation planning.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

12-To Coms. on T. & H. and EQ. Mar.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 8—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 21.

From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on EQ. (Ayes 7. Noes 4. Page 609.)

Apr. 2.3 -Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on EQ.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 678.)

May 4—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 5. Page 948.)

May 20—Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 15. Page 1109.) To Assembly.

1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 18—To Com. on TRANS. Jun.

Jun.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 5. Page 2.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee

Jul. 8—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) (Received by Desk on August 28 pursuant to Joint Rule 61(a)(11).) Read second time. To third reading.

3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 48. Noes 28. Page 3010.) To Senate. Sep.

Sep.

4—In Senate. To enrollment. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m. Sep.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 585, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 392—Florez.

An act to amend Sections 7025, 7028.5, 7029, 7065, 7065.1, 7065.5, 7068, 7068.1, 7068.2, 7069, 7071, 7071.7, 7071.8, 7071.9, 7071.11, 7071.17, 7072.5, 7075.1, 7076, 7076.2, 7085.6, 7090, 7090.1, 7096, 7121, 7121.1, 7121.5, 7121.6, 7122, 7122.1, 7122.2, 7122.5, 7137, 7138, 7152, 7159, and 7159.10 of, and to add Sections 7071.6.5 and 7071.19 to, the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Section 17002 of the Corporations Code, relating to contractors, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2009

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 12—To Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and JUD.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 806.)
- Apr. 20—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD. Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 701.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 848.)
- May 13—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 14—To Special Consent Calendar.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 929.) To Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—To Coms. on B. & P. and JUD.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on JUD. (Heard in committee on June 16.)
- Jun. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 29—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Jul. 9—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.
- Sep. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

- Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 15.)
- Jun. 23—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)
- Aug. 9—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 6748.) To Senate.
- Aug. 26—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 30—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5002.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 3—Correctly enrolled. Held at Desk pursuant to Joint Rule 57.
- Sep. 27—To Governor at 11:30 a.m.
- Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 698, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 393—Harman (Coauthor: Assembly Member Huber).

An act to amend Section 3291 of the Civil Code, and to amend Section 685.010 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to judgments.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on JUD.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 14—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 12.

May 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

May 12—Set, second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 3. Page 874.) Reconsideration granted.

### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 394—Wyland.

An act to add Sections 862 and 15002 to the Financial Code, relating to financial institutions.

## 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on B., F. & I.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 1—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

## 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 395—Wyland.

An act to amend Section 2000 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to medical practice.

## 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on RLS.

### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 396—Calderon.

An act to amend Section 1707.7 of the Insurance Code, relating to the Insurance Commissioner.

### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on B., F. & I.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 13—Hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., F. & I. (Corrected May 4.)

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 699.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 12—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 13—Read second time. To third reading.

May 14—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 930.) To Assembly.

May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—To Com. on INS.

Jun. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on INS.

Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)

Jul. 9—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)

Aug. 24—Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 66. Noes 5. Page 3006.) To Senate.

Sep. 4—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 8—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 4. Page 2270.) To enrollment.

Sep. 25—Enrolled. To Governor at 10:30 a.m.

Oct. 11—Vetoed by Governor.

Oct. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

#### 2010

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.

# S.B. No. 397—Calderon.

An act to amend Sections 789.10 and 10127.7 of the Insurance Code, relating to life insurance.

### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on B., F. & I.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., F. & I.

Apr. 13—Hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., F. & I.

Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., F. & I.

May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 699.)

May 5—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 20—Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 3. Page 1107.) To Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—To Com. on INS.

Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)

Jul. 9—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)

Aug. 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 27—From Consent Calendar to third reading.

Sep. 1—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2861.) To third reading. (Corrected September 2.)

Sep. 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 3062.) To Senate.

Sep. 9—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 10—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 33. Noes 1. Page 2373.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.

Oct. 11—Vetoed by Governor.

Oct. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

## 2010

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.

## S.B. No. 398—Correa.

An act to amend Section 18691 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to mobilehomes.

### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 609.)

Apr. 23—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

Apr. 29—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 11—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 5. Page 1070.) Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 0. Page 1099.) To Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—To Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 15—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)

Jul. 15—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Jul. 16—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2674.) To third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 49. Noes 24. Page 2709.) To Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 4—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 27. Noes 12. Page 2214.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 586, Statutes of 2009.

S.B. No. 399—Yee (Principal coauthor: Senator Romero) (Coauthor: Senator Steinberg) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Fuentes, Hill, and John A. Pérez).

An act to amend Section 1170 of the Penal Code, relating to sentencing.

#### 2009

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 12—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 480.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 23—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- Apr. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 30—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 11—Hearing postponed by committee. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 12—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 5. Page 1070.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 15. Page 1146.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 30—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. Reconsideration granted.

- Jan. 13—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on January 12.)
- Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 6.) (Heard in committee on June 30).
- Jul. 1—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 16—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 34. Noes 30. Page 6236.) To third reading.
- Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 48. Noes 27. Page 6433.) To third reading.
- Aug. 24—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 34. Noes 38. Page 6609.) Motion to reconsider made by Assembly Member Fuentes.
- Aug. 25—Motion to reconsider continued to August 30.
- Aug. 30—Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 44. Noes. 28. Page 6840.) Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 33. Noes 38. Page 6879.)
- Aug. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 400—Corbett (Coauthor: Senator Alquist) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Eng, Fong, and Jones).

An act to amend Sections 22950.5, 22955, and 22962 of the Business and Professions Code, and to add Section 111247 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to tobacco.

#### 2009

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 12—To Coms. on T. & H. and EQ.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 14—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on EQ. (Ayes 6. Noes 4. Page 609.)
- Apr. 23—Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on EQ.
- Apr. 27—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 7—Hearing postponed by committee.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8, but first be re–referred to Com. on RLS. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 26—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on APPR. Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended. Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 15. Page 1174.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 22—To Com. on G.O.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Jul. 9—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July
- Jul. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)
- Aug. 24—Read second time. To third reading.
- Sep. 2—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 51. Noes 24. Page 2886.) To third reading.
- Sep. 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 50. Noes 29. Page 3111.) To Senate.
- Sep. 9—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Sep. 10—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. From committee: Pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10 be re-referred to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 2358.) Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Sep. 11—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 2468.) Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 24. Noes 14. Page 2432.) To enrollment.
- Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.
- Oct. 11—Vetoed by Governor.
- Oct. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

- Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.
- S.B. No. 401—Wolk (Principal coauthor: Senator Calderon) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members V. Manuel Pérez and Portantino).
  An act to amend Sections 17008.5, 17020.6, 17024.5, 17041, 17052.12, 17062, 17063.

17072, 17085, 17132.5, 17144.5, 17152, 17206, 17250, 17250.5, 17255, 17275.5, 17276, 17501, 17551, 17952.5, 18165, 18180, 18631, 19116, 19131, 19134, 19164, 19166, 19172, 19179, 19443, 21015.5, 23045, 23051.5, 23456, 23609, 23712, 23732, 23772, 24305, 24356, 24357, 24357.1, 24357.7, 24358, 24416, 24949.5, 24990.6, and 24993 of, to add Sections 17020.15, 17131.3, 17132.8, 17204, 17225, 17257, 17257.2, 17257.4, 17275.2, 17275.3, 17279.6, 17560.5, 17681.3, 17755, 18031.5, 18037.5, 18151.5, 18155.6, 19172.5, 19185, 19186, 23046.5, 23703.7, 24303, 24329, 24349.2, 24462, 24831.3, 24941.5, 24950.5, 24990.2, and 24990.8 to, and to repeal Sections 24355.3, 24981, and 24988 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

#### 2009

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 12—To Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 22.
- 27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 638.)
- Apr. -Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- 11—Placed on APPR suspense file. May
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 5. Page 1070.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- -Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 15. Page 1143.) To Assembly. Jun.
- 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.
- Jun. 15—To Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jul. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Inl 7—Set, first hearing. Referred to REV. & TAX. suspense file.
- Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on July 6.)
- Jul. 15—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
- Sep. Read second time. To third reading.
- Sep. 9—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico.

- Mar. 22—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Charles Calderon.
- Mar. From inactive file to third reading file.
- Apr. -Read third time. Amended. Re-referred to Coms. on REV. & TAX. and APPR. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2. Joint Rule 62(a) in Com. on REV. & TAX. suspended. Joint Rule 62(a) in Com. on APPR. suspended.
- 6—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 5. Noes 3.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee April 6.) From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 4.) (Heard in committee on April
- 8—Read second time. To third reading. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 47. Apr. Noes 24. Page 4544.) To Senate.
- Apr. 8—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 24. Noes 9. Page 3115.) To enrollment. 9—Enrolled. To Governor at 9:30 a.m.
- Apr.
- 12—Approved by Governor. Apr.
- 12—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 14, Statutes of 2010. Apr.

S.B. No. 402—Wolk (Principal coauthor: Senator Corbett) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Skinner) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Chesbro).

An act to amend Sections 14560, 14571.2, 14571.8, 14572, 14574, 14575, 14581, 14585, and 43021 of, to add Sections 14515.3, 14526.8, 14571.6.5, 14571.6.6, and 14571.6.7 to, and to amend, repeal, and add Section 14504 of, the Public Resources Code, relating to recycling, and making an appropriation therefor.

## 2009

Jun.

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

12-To Coms. on REV. & TAX. and RLS. Mar.

3—Set for hearing April 22. Apr.

16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on RLS. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 638.)

Apr. 28—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

May 7—Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

18—Placed on APPR suspense file. May

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 5. Page 1071.) Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 16. Page 1111.) To Assembly.

1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 22—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jul. 7—Set, first hearing. Referred to REV. & TAX. suspense file.

Jul. 7—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 6.)

15—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Jul.

31—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on Aug. August 27.) (Received by Desk on August 28 pursuant to Joint Rule 61(a)(11).) Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. -Read third time. Amended. (Page 3038.) Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.

Sep. 8—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 3056.)

9—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Sep.

Sep. 10—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 3302.)

11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (Heard in Sep. committee on September 11.) Read second time. Amended. Read third time. (Ayes 58. Noes 16. Page 3379.) To Senate.

11—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Sep. Page 2432.) To enrollment.

28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m. Sep.

Oct. 11-Vetoed by Governor.

11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Oct.

# 2010

19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained. Jan.

## S.B. No. 403—Benoit.

An act to amend Section 4903.5 of the Labor Code, relating to workers' compensation.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Coms. on L. & I.R. and JUD.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 22.

16—Hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29. Apr.

Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

Apr. 29—Set, first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.

## 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 404—Benoit.

An act to amend Section 226 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on L. & I.R.

14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 13.

May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 876.)

May 19—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 972.) To Assembly. May

May 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

8-To Com. on L. & E. Jun.

Jun. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. & E.

## 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 405—Cogdill.

An act to add Section 7026.13 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to contractors.

## 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 13—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

14—Set for hearing April 27. Apr.

Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D. (Corrected April 22.)

Apr. 27—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 406—DeSaulnier.

An act to amend Section 65040.6 of, and to add Section 65083 to, the Government Code, to amend Sections 41081, 44223, and 44225 of the Health and Safety Code, to amend Section 75125 of the Public Resources Code, and to amend Sections 9250.2 and 9250.17 of, and to add Section 9250.6 to, the Vehicle Code, relating to land use.

### 2009

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 12—To Coms. on L. GOV. and RLS.
- Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 498.) Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 23—Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 4. Page 707.)
- Apr. 30—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
  May 18—Hearing postponed by committee.
- May 19—Set for hearing May 26.
- May 26—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 28—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 1036.) Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.) From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 5. Page 1071.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 16. Page 1144.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—To Coms. on L. GOV. and TRANS.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) Re-referred to Com. on TRANS. (Heard in committee on July 1.)
- Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 6.) (Heard in committee on July 6.)
- Jul. 9—Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Sep. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
- Sep. 2—Read second time. To third reading.
- Sep. 4—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 43. Noes 28. Page 3042.) To third reading. (Corrected September 11.)
- Sep. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 47. Noes 31. Page 3341.) To Senate.
- Sep. 11—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 21. Noes 17. Page 2432.) To enrollment.
- Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.
- Oct. 11—Vetoed by Governor.
- Oct. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

## 2010

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.

## S.B. No. 407—Padilla.

An act to add Section 1102.155 to, and to add Article 1.4 (commencing with Section 1101.1) to Chapter 2 of Title 4 of Part 4 of Division 2 of, the Civil Code, relating to water conservation.

#### 2009

Mav

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 16—Re-referred to Coms. on T. & H. and RLS.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 609.) Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 23—Re-referred to Com. on JUD. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 5.

6—Set, first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.

May 7—Set for hearing May 12.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 875.)

May 20—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 15. Page 1190.) To Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—To Coms. on H. & C.D. and JUD.

Jun. 22—Re-referred to Coms. on JUD. and H. & C.D.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on H. & C.D. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Jul. 1—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 8.)

Aug. 19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Sep. 1—Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 4—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3039.) To third reading.

Sep. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 45. Noes 29. Page 3340.) To Senate.

Sep. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 11—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 25. Noes 15. Page 2419.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 587, Statutes of 2009.

S.B. No. 408—Padilla (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member V. Manuel Pérez) (Coauthors: Senators Correa, Cox, Harman, Huff, Leno, and Runner) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Cook, Hagman, Huffman, Lieu, Ma, and Nava).

An act to amend Section 12370 of the Penal Code, relating to body armor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2009

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 12—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS. (Corrected April 8.)
- Apr. 13—Re-referred to Com. on EQ.

- Jan. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on EQ.
- Jan. 14—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jan. 15—Set for hearing January 19.
- Jan. 19—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 2688.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. 20—Set for hearing January 21.
- Jan. 21—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- Jan. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 2694.)
- Jan. 26—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jan. 28—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 2732.) To Assembly.
- Jan. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 4—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on April 22.)
- May 6—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on May 5.)
- May 10—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. From Consent Calendar to third reading.
- May 17—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5197.) To Senate.
- May 17—In Senate. To enrollment.
- May 24—Enrolled. To Governor at 9:45 a.m.
- Jun. 2—Approved by Governor.
- Jun. 2—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 21, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 409—Ducheny (Coauthor: Assembly Member Torres).

An act to add Section 14036.10 to the Government Code, and to amend Section 185020 of, and to add Section 185025 to, the Public Utilities Code, relating to transportation.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on T. & H.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 14—Testimony taken. Hearing postponed by committee.

May 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

May 27—Set for hearing June 9 pending suspension of rules.

May 28—Joint Rule 61(a) suspended. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 1036.)

Jun. 10—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 1260.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 23—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. Set for hearing July 23. Placed on APPR suspense file.

Aug. 25—Set for hearing August 27. (Suspense – vote only.)

Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 2079.) (Received by Desk on August 28 pursuant to Joint Rule 61(a)(11).)

Sep. 1—Read second time. To third reading.

### 2010

Jan. 26—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.

Jan. 27—Read second time. To third reading.

Jan. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 2734.) To Assembly.

Jan. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Feb. 11—To Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 14—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 21—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 28.)

Aug. 2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.)

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 13—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 410—Ducheny.

An act to amend Sections 9600.5, 14000, and 14230 of, and to add Section 14230.7 to, the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to workforce investment.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on L. & I.R.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 16—Hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.

20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. Noes 1. Page 702.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 5. Page 1071.) Read second time. To third reading.
2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 11. Page 1141.) To Assembly.

Jun.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—To Com. on L. & E.

24—Hearing postponed by committee. Jun.

Jul. 9—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July

19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Aug.

Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) (Received by Desk on August 28 pursuant to Joint Rule 61(a)(11).) Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. Read third time. Amended. (Page 3038.) To third reading.

Sep. 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 57. Noes 22. Page 3064.) To Senate.

Sep. 9—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 10—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 26. Noes 13. Page 2386.) To enrollment.

Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

Oct. 11—Vetoed by Governor.

Oct. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

## 2010

19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained. Jan.

## S.B. No. 411—Ducheny.

An act to amend Section 17701 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to coupons.

## 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

12-To Com. on B., P. & E.D. Mar.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 6—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

# 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 412—Kehoe (Coauthor: Senator Padilla) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Blakeslee and Skinner).

An act to amend Section 379.6 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on E., U. & C.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 21.

21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 10. Noes 1. Page 583.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. —Set for hearing May 4.

4—Placed on APPR suspense file. May

22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.) May

28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 1071.) Read May second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1102.) To Assembly.

1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

22-To Coms. on U. & C. and NAT. RES. Jun.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES. (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Jul. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 6.)

Jul. 14—Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)

Aug.

24—Read second time. To third reading.
1—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2866.) To third reading. Sep.

Sep. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 3. Page 3002.) To Senate.

Sep. In Senate. To unfinished business.

-Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2270.) Sep. To enrollment.

25—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m. Sep.

11—Approved by Governor. Oct.

11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 182, Statutes of 2009. Oct.

# S.B. No. 413—Ducheny.

An act to amend Section 13260 of the Water Code, relating to water quality.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on EQ.

27—Set for hearing April 27. Mar.

Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on EQ.

28—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 678.)

Apr. 29—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 13—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 414—Correa.

An act to amend Sections 31520.1, 31520.2, 31520.3, 31520.4, and 31520.5 of, to add Section 31523.1 to, and to repeal and add Section 31523 of, the Government Code, relating to county retirement.

## 2009

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 12—To Com. on P.E. & R.

- Jan. 7—Set for hearing January 11.
- Jan. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 2673.)
- Jan. 15—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jan. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 2707.) To Assembly.
- Jan. 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 18—To Com. on P.E.,R. & S.S.
- May 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on P.E.,R. & S.S.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on June 23.)
- Jun. 24—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 53. Noes 20. Page 6107.) To Senate.
- Aug. 10—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 11. Page 4644.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.
- Sep. 30—Vetoed by Governor.
- Sep. 30—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)
- Nov. 30—Died on file.

# S.B. No. 415—Oropeza.

An act to amend Section 23987 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

12—To Com. on G.O. Mar.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 13—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 28.

From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 7. Noes 4. Page 681.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

12—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule May 28.8.

13—Read second time. To third reading. May

1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 16. Page 1113.) To Assembly. Jun.

1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

Jun. 8—To Com. on G.O.

-Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. Reconsideration granted. Jul.

Jul. 9—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 8.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July

Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 7.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)

24—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 43. Noes 30. Page 3114.) To Senate. Sep.

Sep.

9—In Senate. To enrollment. 25—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m. Sep.

11-Vetoed by Governor. Oct.

Oct. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

### 2010

19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained. Jan.

## S.B. No. 416—Florez.

An act to add Section 49437 to the Education Code, relating to antibiotics.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Coms. on F. & A. and ED.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on F. & A.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 582.)

Apr. 22—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 29.

May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 726.)

May 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 11—Hearing postponed by committee.

May 19—Set for hearing May 26.

May 26—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 28—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 1036.) Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

Jun. 2—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 5. Page 1071.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 15. Noes 20. Page 1195.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Florez. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1196.) Placed on inactive file on request of Senator Florez.

### 2010

Jan. 19—From inactive file to second reading file.

Jan. 20—Read second time. To third reading.

Jan. 28—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 16. Noes 17. Page 2736.)

S.B. No. 417—Committee on Veterans Affairs (Senators Denham (Chair), Cedillo, Correa, Maldonado, Negrete McLeod, Wiggins, and Wyland). An act relating to military and veterans.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on RLS.

## 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

S.B. No. 418—Committee on Veterans Affairs (Senators Denham (Chair), Cedillo, Correa, Maldonado, Negrete McLeod, Wiggins, and Wyland). An act to amend Section 699.5 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans.

### 2009

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 12—To Com. on V.A.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 500.)
- Apr. 16—Read second time. To third reading.
- Apr. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 544.) To Assembly.
- Apr. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 11—To Com. on V.A.
- Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- Jul. 6—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Jul. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2448.) To Senate.
- Jul. 9—In Senate. To enrollment.
- Jul. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m.
- Aug. 5—Approved by Governor.
- Aug. 6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 48, Statutes of 2009.
- S.B. No. 419—Committee on Veterans Affairs (Senators Denham (Chair), Cedillo, Correa, Maldonado, Negrete McLeod, Wiggins, and Wyland). An act to amend Section 972.1 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans.

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 12—To Com. on V.A.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 500.)
- Apr. 16—Read second time. To third reading.
- Apr. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 544.) To Assembly.
- Apr. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14—To Com. on V.A.
- Jun. 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 16.)
- Jun. 22—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 13—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2478.) To third reading.
- Jul. 14—Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5.
- Jul. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 17—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- Aug. 18—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 2711.) To Senate.
- Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 26—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 31—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2023.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 4—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 183, Statutes of 2009.

S.B. No. 420—Committee on Veterans Affairs (Senators Denham (Chair), Cedillo, Correa, Maldonado, Negrete McLeod, Wiggins, and Wyland). An act to amend Section 981.5 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans.

### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on RLS.

2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

S.B. No. 421—Committee on Veterans Affairs (Senators Denham (Chair), Cedillo, Correa, Maldonado, Negrete McLeod, Wiggins, and Wyland). An act to amend Section 986.2 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on RLS.

2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

S.B. No. 422—Committee on Veterans Affairs (Senators Denham (Chair), Cedillo, Correa, Maldonado, Negrete McLeod, Wiggins, and Wyland). An act to amend Section 1636 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to the military.

### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on RLS.

2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

S.B. No. 423—Committee on Veterans Affairs (Senators Denham (Chair), Cedillo, Correa, Maldonado, Negrete McLeod, Wiggins, and Wyland). An act to amend Section 890 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans.

### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on RLS.

2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

S.B. No. 424—Padilla, Florez, and Harman (Coauthors: Assembly Members Eng, Fuentes, and Solorio).

An act to amend Section 11713.1 of, and to add Section 11713.13 to, the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on T. & H.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.

2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Apr. From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 499.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. -Set for hearing April 27.

Apr.

27—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule Apr. 28.8.

Apr. 28—Read second time. To third reading.

29—To Special Consent Calendar. Apr.

6—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page May 797.) To Assembly.

6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

Mav 11-To Coms. on TRANS, and JUD.

12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. May Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

May 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes May 9. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on May 21.)

Jun. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 2115.) From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 11.)

15—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.16—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jun.

Jun.

18—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 72. Noes 0. Page Jun. 2175.) To Senate.

Jun. 18—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Jun. 22—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1373.) To enrollment.

Jun. 23—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.

2—Approved by Governor. Jul.

Jul. 2—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 12, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 425—Simitian.

An act to add Sections 17053.58, 17284, 23658, and 24343.1 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Coms. on T. & H. and EQ.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 14—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H. Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on EQ. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 708.)

May 4—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on EQ. Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 5—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

May 7—Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

May 8—Set for hearing May 13.

May 13—Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.

Jun. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 17—Set for hearing June 24.

Jun. 22—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 23—Set for hearing June 25.

Jun. 24—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 25—Set for hearing July 8. (For vote only.)

Jul. 9—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 15—Set for hearing July 20.

Jul. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 23—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended. (Ayes 40. Noes 0.) Set for hearing July 23. Placed on APPR suspense file.

Aug. 25—Set for hearing August 27. (Suspense – vote only.)

Aug. 27—Held in committee and under submission.

## 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 426—Yee.

An act to add Section 60006 to the Education Code, relating to public school instruction.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on ED.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 15.

Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 496.)

Apr. 22—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

Apr. 29—Hearing postponed by committee.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

18—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR. Set for hearing May 26.

May 26—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 28—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 1036.) Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

### 2010

Mav

Jan. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 427—Negrete McLeod.

An act to amend Sections 9875, 9880.1, 9884.8, 9884.9, and 9889.20 of, and to add Section 9884.76 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to automotive repair.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and JUD.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 13—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 5. Noes 3. Page 807.)
Reconsideration granted.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 580.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 27—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 5—Read second time. To third reading.

May 11—Placed on inactive file on request of Senator Negrete McLeod.

Jun. 1—From inactive file to second reading file. Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Jun. 2—Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 10. Page 1183.) To Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—To Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 30—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jul. 7—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

### 2010

May 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B.,P. & C.P.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 22.)

Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

Aug. 9—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Aug. 10—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6427.) To third reading.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 67. Noes 8. Page 6824.) To Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 11. Page 5035.) To enrollment.

Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 23—Vetoed by Governor.

Sep. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

Nov. 30—Died on file.

S.B. No. 428—Kehoe (Coauthors: Assembly Members Fletcher and Saldaña). An act to amend Section 1 of Chapter 937 of the Statutes of 1931, relating to tide and submerged lands.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12-To Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 1. Page 479.)

Apr. 15—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 4. Page 519.) To Assembly.

Apr. 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 21—To Com. on NAT. RES.

23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June Jun. 22.)

24—Read second time. To third reading. Jun.

Jul. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 2442.) To Senate.

Jul.

9—In Senate. To enrollment. 20—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m. Jul.

Jul. 20—Approved by Governor.

20—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 19, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 429—Benoit.

An act to amend Section 201 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to public utilities.

#### 2009

Jul.

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

12—To Com. on RLS. Mar.

# 2010 Feb.

1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 430—Dutton.

An act to add Section 34004.1 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to redevelopment.

#### 2009

26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Coms. on L. GOV. and APPR.

16—Set for hearing May 6. Mar.

Mav 11—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 809.)

May 12—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 13—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.

14—Read second time. To third reading. May

May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 926.) To Assembly.

18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

2—To Com. on L. GOV. Jun.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June

Jun. 18—Read second time. To third reading.

25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 69. Noes 0. Page 2261.) To Senate. Jun.

25—In Senate. To enrollment. Jun.

Jun. 29—Enrolled. To Governor at 4:30 p.m.

Jul. 2—Approved by Governor.

Jul. 2—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 13, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 431—Benoit and Leno.

An act to amend Section 1203.9 of the Penal Code, relating to probation.

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 12—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 13—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 705.)
- Apr. 30—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 6—To Special Consent Calendar.
- May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 827.) To Assembly.
- May 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 21—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 16.)
- Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)
- Jul. 6—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Jul. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2450.) To Senate.
- Jul. 9—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Jul. 15—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 17—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 1841.)
  To enrollment.
- Aug. 24—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.
- Sep. 8—Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Ordered held in Engrossing and Enrolling.
- Sep. 10—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 588, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 432—Runner.

An act to amend Section 1203c of the Penal Code, relating to restitution.

#### 2009

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 12—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 28.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 705.)
- May 5—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 948.)
- May 21—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 1038.) To Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR (Heard in committee on June 23.)
- Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 23.)

  Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.)

  (Heard in committee on July 1.)
- Jul. 6—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Jul. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2450.) To Senate.
- Jul. 9—In Senate. To enrollment.
- Jul. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m.
- Aug. 5—Approved by Governor.
- Aug. 6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 49, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 433—Harman.

An act to amend Section 1808.22 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

### 2009

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 12—To Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 13—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

# 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

S.B. No. 434—Harman and Huff (Principal coauthor: Senator Padilla) (Coauthors: Senators Florez and Leno) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Gilmore).

An act to add Section 4576 to the Penal Code, relating to correctional facilities.

#### 2009

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 12—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 480.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 28—Read second time. To third reading.
- Apr. 29—To Special Consent Calendar.
- May 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 797.) To Assembly.
- May 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 21—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 16.)
- Jun. 23—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 1—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 27—Hearing postponed by committee.

- Jan. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 435—Pavley (Coauthor: Senator Lowenthal).

An act to add Section 27202.1 to the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28. Feb.

Mar. 12—To Com. on T. & H.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 499.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

17—Set for hearing April 27. Apr.

27—Placed on APPR suspense file. Apr.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 5. Page 1071.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

-Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 17. Page 1108.) To Assembly. Jun.

1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 8—To Com. on TRANS. Jun.

Jun.

Jun. 29—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

# 2010

Jan. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

21—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Jun.

Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 4.) (Heard in committee on June 28.)

Jun. 30—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

5—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 5.) (Heard in Aug. committee on August 4.)

Aug. 9—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Aug. 10—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 43. Noes 31. Page 6338.) To Senate.

Aug. 18—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 19—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10.

19—From committee: Pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10 be re-referred to Com. on Aug. T. & H. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4627.) Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Aug. 20—Set for hearing August 23.

23—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes Aug. 6. Noes 2. Page 4807.)

Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 21. Noes 16. Page 5008.) Aug. To enrollment.

3—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m. Sep.

28—Approved by Governor. Sep.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 407, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 436—Aanestad.

An act to amend Sections 7030, 7159, and 7159.5 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to contractors.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and JUD.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

## 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 437—Pavley.

An act to add Section 2898 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to telecommunications.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on E., U. & C.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 7—Hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—Set, first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.

Dec. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Dec. 16—Set for hearing January 5.

Dec. 17—Hearing postponed by committee.

Dec. 18—Set for hearing January 6.

## 2010

Jan. 4—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jan. 5—Set for hearing January 13.

Jan. 13—Set, second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes 7. Page

2664

## S.B. No. 438—Yee.

An act to amend Sections 48907 and 48950 of the Education Code, relating to education.

#### 2009

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28. Feb.
- Mar. 12—To Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 15.
- 13—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 22.
- 15—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.
- 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mav 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 730.)
- Mav 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)
- May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.
- Dec. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

## 2010

- Jan. 4—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 7-Re-referred to Com. on JUD. Jan.
- Jan. 8—Set for hearing January 12.
- Jan. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2655.)
- 14—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Ian
- Jan. 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule
- Jan. 20—Read second time. To third reading.
- 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 2704.) To Assembly. Jan.
- 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jan.
- Feb. 11—To Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 13. Noes 4.) (Heard in committee on June
- 1—Read second time. To third reading. Jul.
- 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 52. Noes 19. Page 6010.) To Senate. Aug.
- Aug.
- 2—In Senate. To enrollment. 5—Enrolled. To Governor at 9:30 a.m. Aug.
- 18—Approved by Governor. Aug.
- 18—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 142, Statutes of 2010. Aug.

# S.B. No. 439—Wyland.

An act to amend Section 298 of, and to amend the heading of Article 4 (commencing with Section 298) of Chapter 6 of Title 9 of Part 1 of, the Penal Code, relating to forensic data.

## 2009

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 12—To Com. on PUB. S.

## 2010

# S.B. No. 440—Denham.

An act to amend Sections 667.5 and 1192.7 of the Penal Code, relating to sentencing.

## 2009

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 12—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 13—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee without recommendation.
- Dec. 17—Set for hearing January 12.

## 2010

- Jan. 13—Set, second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 5. Page 2665)
- Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 441—Ducheny (Coauthor: Senator Hancock).

An act to amend Sections 6025, 6027, 13601, 13602, and 13603 of, and to repeal and add Sections 6024 and 13600 of, the Penal Code, relating to corrections.

## 2009

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 12—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 13—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 705.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 6—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 4. Page 1071.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 4. Page 1144.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 23—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- Jul. 15—Hearing postponed by committee.

## 2010

- Aug. 4—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 442—Ducheny (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Chesbro) (Coauthor: Senator Wiggins) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Block, Blumenfield, Evans, Fletcher, Bonnie Lowenthal, Monning, V. Manuel Pérez, and Salas).

An act to amend Sections 1200, 1213, and 1218.1 of, and to add Section 1218.3 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to clinics.

#### 2009

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 12—To Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 637.)
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 11—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2010

- Jan. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. 20—Set for hearing January 21. (Suspense for vote only.)
- Jan. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 2694.)
- Jan. 26—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.Jan. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 2733.) To Assembly.
- Jan. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 11—To Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 22—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)
- Aug. 2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.)
- Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)
- Aug. 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. From Consent Calendar to third reading.
- Aug. 12—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6175.) To third reading.
- Aug. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 6257.) To Senate.
- Aug. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 18—Re–referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10.
- Aug. 18—From committee: Be re–referred to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4565.) Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Aug. 19—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4693.)
- Aug. 24—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4946.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.
- Sep. 29—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 502, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 443—Pavley.

An act relating to public health.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on EQ.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on EQ.

May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 678.)

May 5—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 19—Set for hearing May 26.

May 26—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 28—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 1036.) Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

## 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 444—Ashburn.

An act to amend Sections 17052.12 and 23609 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing May 13.

May 13—Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.

## 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 445—Ashburn.

An act to add Sections 17053.49 and 23649 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing May 13.

May 13—Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.

## 2010

# S.B. No. 446—Walters.

An act to amend Section 22435.5 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to shopping carts.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

12-To Com. on JUD. Mar.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 447—Yee.

An act to add Section 11102.2 to the Penal Code, relating to criminal records.

## 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 480.)

21—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—Hearing postponed by committee.

May 5—Set for hearing May 11.

May 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 848.)

May 13—Read second time. To third reading.

Mav 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 1. Page 922.) To Assembly.

May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—To Com. on PUB. S.

16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with Jun. recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 16.)

2—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July Jul. 1.)

Jul. 6—Read second time. To third reading.

Jul. 13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 2485.) To Senate.

Jul.

13—In Senate. To enrollment. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m. Jul.

Aug. 5—Approved by Governor.

6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 50, Statutes of 2009. Aug.

# S.B. No. 448—Pavley.

An act to add and repeal Article 3.7 (commencing with Section 2089.2) of Chapter 1.5 of Division 3 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to fish and wildlife.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 479.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 656.)

Apr. 28—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 29—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 796.) To Assembly.

May 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 21—To Com. on W.P. & W.

Jun. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on W..P. & W.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 16.)

Jul. 1—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jul. 8—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jul. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 15.)

Jul. 16—Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 2853.) To Senate.

Sep. 2—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 8—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2281.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 25—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 184, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 449—Padilla (Coauthor: Senator Hancock) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Torres).

An act to amend Sections 21636, 21637, 21638, and 21643 of, to amend, repeal, and add Sections 21628 and 21628.1 of, and to add Section 21628.2 to, the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Section 12071 of the Penal Code, relating to firearms.

#### 2009

May

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 480.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 21—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

5—Read second time. To third reading.

May 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 890.) To Assembly.

May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—To Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 16.)

Jun. 23—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)

Aug. 24—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Aug. 25—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2763.) To Senate.

Aug. 27—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 31—To Special Consent Calendar.

Sep. 2—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2130.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 335, Statutes of 2009.

S.B. No. 450—Lowenthal (Coauthor: Assembly Member Bonnie Lowenthal). An act to add and repeal Section 52124.2 of the Education Code, relating to class size reduction, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 12—To Com. on T. & H.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing March 31.
- Apr. 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 398.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 21—Read second time. To third reading.
- Apr. 22—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Apr. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 623.) To Assembly.
- Apr. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 11—To Com. on H. & C.D.
- Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 8.)
- Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)
- Aug. 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 27—From Consent Calendar to third reading.
- Aug. 31—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico.
- Sep. 1—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Krekorian.
- Sep. 2—From inactive file to third reading file.
- Sep. 4—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3044.) Re-referred to Coms. on NAT. RES. and U. & C. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- Sep. 8—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 3056.)
- Sep. 9—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on U. & C. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on U. & C. (Heard in committee on September 9.)
- Sep. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 3319.)
- Sep. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on September 11.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading. Read third time. Amended. (Page 3418.) To third reading.

# 2010

- Jan. 28—Read third time. Amended. Re-referred to Coms. on ED. and APPR. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- Aug. 4—Set, first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)
- Aug. 16—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 31—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Charles Calderon.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 451—Cogdill.

An act to add Section 12405 to the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 13—Re-referred to Com. on EQ.

## 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 452—Dutton.

An act to add Section 102222 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to child protection.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Coms. on HUMAN S. and JUD.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

#### S.B. No. 453—Padilla.

An act to amend Section 113947.3 of, and to add Sections 113790, 113790.1, and 113948 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to food safety.

## 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 16—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 1. Page 730.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2010

# S.B. No. 454—Lowenthal.

An act to amend Sections 65863.10, 65863.11, and 65863.13 of the Government Code, relating to land use.

#### 2009

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 12—To Com. on RLS.
- Dec. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

## 2010

- Jan. 7—Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Jan. 8—Set for hearing January 12.
- Jan. 13—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 2665.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. 15—Set for hearing January 19.
- Jan. 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 2687.)
- Jan. 20—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jan. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 2706.) To Assembly.
- Jan. 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—To Coms. on L. GOV. and H. & C.D.
- Apr. 5—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on H. & C.D. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on H. & C.D. (Heard in committee on June 16.)
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)
- Aug. 9—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 65. Noes 9. Page 6246.) To Senate.
- Aug. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 33. Noes 1. Page 4656.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.
- Sep. 25—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 308, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 455—Lowenthal.

An act to amend Section 185020 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to high-speed rail.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28. Feb.

Mar. 12—To Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 10. Noes 1. Page 609.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

24—Set for hearing May 4. Apr.

28—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.

May 19—Set for hearing May 26.

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 4. Page 1026.)

May

28—Read second time. To third reading.
2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 5. Page 1137.) To Assembly. Jun.

2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 18—To Com. on TRANS. Jun.

Jun.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 4.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June

Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on July 15.)

Jul. 16—Read second time. To third reading.

Jul. 24—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico.

#### 2010

Jun. 28—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Charles Calderon.

Jul. 29—From inactive file to third reading file.

19—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6367.) To third reading. Re-referred to Aug. Com. on RULES.

25—Action rescinded whereby the bill was re-referred to Com. on RULES. Aug. Placed on third reading.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 72. Noes 5. Page 6830.) To Senate.

30—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 25. Noes 12. Aug. Page 5037.) To enrollment.

8—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m. Sep.

30—Vetoed by Governor. Sep.

30—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.

Nov. 30—Died on file.

## S.B. No. 456—Wolk.

An act to add Division 26.7 (commencing with Section 79700) to the Water Code, relating to financing a water supply reliability and water source protection program, by providing the funds necessary therefor through an election for the issuance and sale of bonds of the State of California and for the handling and disposition of those funds, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Coms. on N.R. & W. and EQ.

# 2010

## S.B. No. 457—Wolk.

An act to amend Sections 29702, 29725, 29727, 29733, 29735, 29735.1, 29738, 29741, 29751, 29752, 29754, 29756.5, 29765, 29771, and 29780 of, to add Sections 29703.5, 29722.5, 29728.5, 29759, 29763.1, 29763.2, 29763.3, 29773, 29773.5, and 29778.5 to, to repeal Section 29763.5 of, and to repeal and add Sections 29736, 29739, 29753, 29760, 29761, 29761.5, 29762, 29763, and 29764 of, the Public Resources Code, relating to the Sacramento–San Joaquin Delta.

#### 2009

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 12—To Coms. on N.R. & W. and L. GOV.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 479.) Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 29.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 703.)
- May 5—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.)
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 5. Page 1071.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 14. Page 1191.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-To Coms. on W.,P. & W. and L. GOV.
- Jun. 30—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on W.,P. & W.
- Jul. 7—Set, second hearing. Further hearing to be set.

## 2010

- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 458—Steinberg and Simitian (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Yamada) (Coauthors: Senators DeSaulnier and Wiggins) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Torlakson).

An act to amend Sections 29702, 29725, 29727, 29733, 29735, 29735.1, 29738, 29741, 29751, 29752, 29754, 29756.5, 29763, 29771, and 29780 of, to add Sections 29703.5, 29722.5, 29722.7, 29728.5, 29759, 29773, 29773.5, and 29778.5 to, to add Division 22.3 (commencing with Section 32300) to, to repeal Section 29762 of, and to repeal and add Sections 29736, 29739, 29753, 29761, 29761.5, and 29764 of, the Public Resources Code, relating to Sacramento–San Joaquin Delta.

#### 2009

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 12—To Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 479.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.)
- Jun. 2—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 5. Page 1071.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 10. Page 1184.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—To Com. on W.,P. & W.
- Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on W.,P. & W. (Corrected June 25.)
- Jun. 30—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jul. 7—Set, second hearing. Further hearing to be set.
- Jul. 9—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 46. Noes 27. Page 2433.) Placed on second reading file. Read second time. Amended. (Ayes 42. Noes 27. Page 2441.) To third reading.
- Jul. 13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 45. Noes 23. Page 2489.) To Senate.
- Jul. 13—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Jul. 16—Senate refuses to concur in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 0. Noes 36. Page 1757.)
- Aug. 31—Joint Rules 28, 28.1, and 29.5 suspended in the Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page 2005.) Joint Rules 28, 28.1, 29, and 29.5 suspended in the Assembly. (Ayes 58. Noes 0. Page 2827.)
- Sep. 1—Senate appoints Conference Committee: Senators Steinberg, Aanestad, Cogdill, Florez, Huff, Padilla, and Pavley. Assembly appoints Conference Committee: Assembly Members Bass, Caballero, Fuller, Huffman, Jeffries, Nielsen, and Solorio.
- Sep. 9—From Conference Committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 8: Senators Steinberg, Florez, Padilla, and Pavley, Assembly Members Bass, Huffman, Caballero, and Solorio. Noes. 0. Page 2352.)

#### 2010

- Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file.
- Jan. 27—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Ma.

# S.B. No. 459—Wolk (Coauthor: Assembly Member Jones).

An act to amend Section 6302.1 of, and to add Sections 6302.2, 6302.3, 6302.4, and 6302.5 to, the Public Resources Code, relating to tidelands and submerged lands.

#### 2009

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. (Corrected March 2.)
- Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 12—To Coms. on N.R. & W. and JUD.
- Mar. 12—10 Coms. on N.R. & W. and JOD Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 479.)
- Apr. 21—Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 28.
- May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 701.)
- May 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Corrected May 13.)
- May 19—Set for hearing May 26.
- May 27—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 28—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 2. Page 1095.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—To Coms. on NAT. RES. and JUD.
- Jun. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jun. 22—Re-referred to Coms. on JUD. and NAT. RES.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES. (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- Jul. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 6.)
- Jul. 14—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)
- Aug. 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2760.) To Senate.
- Aug. 27—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Sep. 2—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 30. Noes 1. Page 2118.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m.
- Oct. 11—Vetoed by Governor.
- Oct. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

## 2010

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.

## S.B. No. 460—Wolk.

An act to amend Section 53091 of the Government Code, to amend Section 25107 of, and to add Section 25502.1 to, the Public Resources Code, and to repeal Section 12808.5 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 16-Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 683.)

Apr. 30—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 30—Withdrawn from committee, Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 461—Correa.

An act to amend Section 1185 of the Civil Code, relating to notaries public.

## 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on JUD.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 31.

Mar. 31—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 2—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

#### S.B. No. 462—Strickland.

An act to add and repeal Sections 17053 and 23650 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing May 13.

May 13—Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.

## 2010

# S.B. No. 463—Strickland.

An act to add and repeal Sections 17053.110 and 23601.110 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Coms. on E., U. & C. and REV. & TAX.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 583.)

Apr. 29—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

May 5—Set for hearing May 13.

May 13—Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 464—Strickland.

An act to add and repeal Sections 17053.91 and 23649.1 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing May 13.

May 13—Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

S.B. No. 465—Huff, Aanestad, Ashburn, Benoit, Cox, Dutton, and Hollingsworth (Coauthors: Assembly Members DeVore, Gaines, Gilmore, Jeffries, Knight, Nestande, Niello, Silva, and Smyth).

An act to add Section 14218.3 to the Elections Code, relating to elections.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on E., R. & C.A.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 20—Hearing postponed by committee.

Dec. 11—Set for hearing January 5.

Dec. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., R., & C.A.

## 2010

Jan. 5—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 3.)

## S.B. No. 466—Oropeza.

An act to amend Section 25163.3 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to hazardous waste.

## 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on EQ.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 467—Dutton (Coauthor: Senator Price) (Coauthors: Assembly Members DeVore and Mendoza).

An act to amend Section 2807 of the Penal Code, relating to public contracts.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on G.O.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 478.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2010

Jan. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jan. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 468—Runner.

An act to amend Section 39000 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution.

## 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 12—To Com. on RLS.

## 2010

S.B. No. 469—Aanestad (Coauthors: Senators Cogdill, Cox, and Maldonado) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bill Berryhill, Block, DeVore, and Huffman).

An act to add Chapter 10.5 (commencing with Section 1480) to Division 6 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on V.A.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 500.)

Apr. 22—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 5—Read second time. To third reading.

May 6—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 828.) To Assembly.

May 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 21—To Com. on V.A.

Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on V.A.

Jun. 18—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 16.)

Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)

Jul. 6—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Jul. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2450.) To Senate.

Jul. 9—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Jul. 15—To Special Consent Calendar.

Aug. 17—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 1841.)
To enrollment.

Aug. 24—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

Sep. 8—Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Ordered held in Engrossing and Enrolling.

Sep. 10—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 589, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 470—Corbett.

An act to amend Sections 4040 and 4076 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to pharmacy.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 13—Set, first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.

Apr. —Set for hearing April 20.

-From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 580.)

Apr. 27—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 4.

Apr. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule May

May

5—Read second time. To third reading. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 1. Page 890.) To Assembly. May

May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May —To Coms. on HEALTH and B. & P.

Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on B. & P. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on B. & P. (Heard in committee on June

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June

Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)

Jul. 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Jul. 16—From Consent Calendar to third reading.

Aug. 20—To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2760.) To Senate.

27—In Senate. To enrollment. Aug.

Aug. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 4:30 p.m.

8—Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Ordered held in Sep. Engrossing and Enrolling.

Sep. 10—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 590, Statutes of 2009. S.B. No. 471—Romero and Steinberg (Coauthors: Senators Alquist and Padilla) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Ammiano, Brownley, Carter, Eng, Hill, Solorio, and Torlakson).

An act to add Article 13 (commencing with Section 33475) to Chapter 3 of Part 20 of Division 2 of Title 2 of the Education Code, relating to education.

#### 2009

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 12—To Com. on RLS.
- 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 13-Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 29.
- 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. May on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 726.)
- May 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 5. Page 1071.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 14. Page 1104.) To Assembly. Jun.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—To Com. on ED.
- Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on July 8.) 15—Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR. 19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Jul.
- Aug.
- 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) Read second time. Amended. To second reading. Aug. Read second time. To third reading. Sep.
- 4—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3038.) To third reading. Sep. Sep. 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 52. Noes 26. Page 3065.) To Senate.
- 9—In Senate. To unfinished business. Sep.
- Sep. 10—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 2373.) To enrollment.
- Sep. 28-Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 185, Statutes of 2009. Oct.

## S.B. No. 472—Dutton.

An act to add and repeal Sections 18154 and 24996 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

## 2009

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- 12—To Com. on REV. & TAX. Mar.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing May 13.
- May 13—Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.
- May 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

# 2010

# S.B. No. 473—Wyland.

An act to amend Section 10130 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to real estate.

## 2009

26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28. Feb.

Feb.

Mar. 12—To Com. on RLS.

## 2010

# S.B. No. 474—Ducheny.

An act to add Section 14105.1 to the Government Code, relating to transportation, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 30-Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

May 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.

May 27—Set for hearing June 9.

Jun. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.

Jun. 9—Testimony taken. Hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 12—Set for hearing June 16.

Jun. 16—Testimony taken. Hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 19—Set for hearing June 30.

Jun. 29—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 30—Set for hearing July 2.

Jul. 1—Hearing postponed by committee. Set for hearing July 8.

Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 1644.)

Jul. 9—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 13—Set for hearing August 17.

Aug. 20—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.

Aug. 24—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Aug. 27—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1971.) To Assembly.

Aug. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

## 2010

Mar. 18—To Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 14—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on June 28.)

Aug. 2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.)

Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

Aug. 9—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 16—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 6247.) To Senate.

Aug. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4656.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Sep. 23—Vetoed by Governor.

Sep. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

Nov. 30—Died on file.

## S.B. No. 475—Padilla.

An act to amend Section 7200.7 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to guide dogs for the blind.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 581.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. —Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 28—Read second time. To third reading.

May 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 886.) To Assembly.

May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 26—To Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June

Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)

Jul. 6—Read second time. To third reading.

Jul. 13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 69. Noes 6. Page 2486.) To Senate.

Jul.

13—In Senate. To enrollment. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m. Jul.

5—Approved by Governor. Aug.

Aug. 6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 51, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 476—Correa.

An act to amend Section 21177 of the Public Resources Code, relating to the environment.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28. Feb.

Mar. 12—To Com. on EQ.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on EQ.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 679.)

Apr. 30—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

May 6—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 827.) To Assembly.

11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

May 28—To Coms. on NAT. RES. and JUD.

Jun. 22—Hearing postponed by committee.

# 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 477—Florez.

An act to add Section 6713 to the Labor Code, relating to employment.

#### 2009

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 12—To Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 21.
- 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 7. Noes 3. Page 610.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 24—Set for hearing May 4. Apr.
- May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Mav
- 5—Read second time. To third reading. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 890.) To Assembly. May
- May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—To Com. on H. & C.D.
- Jun. 16—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jul. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)
- -Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Jul.
- Aug. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 19—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Aug.
- 20-Re-referred to Com. on RULES. Aug.

#### 2010

- May 6—From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on L. & E. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on L. & E. (Heard in committee on May 6.)
- From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Jun. 4. Noes 1.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June
- 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Aug. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Aug.
- 13—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission. Aug.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- 30—From Assembly without further action. Nov.

## S.B. No. 478—Wolk.

An act to amend Section 7311.1 of, and to add Section 7311.25 to, the Labor Code, relating to employment safety.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on L. & I.R.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 13.

May 13—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 876.)

May 14—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

May 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 977.) To Assembly.

May 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—To Com. on L. & E.

Jun. 24—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jul. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)

Jul. 13—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Jul. 14—Read second time. To third reading. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5.

Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)

Aug. 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2761.) To Senate.

Aug. 27—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 31—To Special Consent Calendar.

Sep. 2—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2130.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 196, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 479—Calderon.

An act to amend Section 2945 of the Civil Code, relating to mortgages.

# 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on RLS.

## 2010

# S.B. No. 480—Padilla.

An act to amend Section 22435.5 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to shopping carts.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

12—To Com. on JUD. Mar.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 2—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 5.

4—Hearing postponed by committee. May

Mav 7—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 481—Cox (Principal coauthor: Senator Steinberg) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Niello).

An act to add Article 8 (commencing with Section 3470) to Chapter 2 of Part 1 of Division 4 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to wildlife.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12-To Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 28.

22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

-From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 11. Noes 0. Page 683.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

1—Set for hearing May 11. May

May 13—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.

14—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. To Special Consent May Calendar.

May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 9323.) To Assembly.

18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

Jun. 2—To Com. on W.,P. & W.

11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on W.,P. & W.

17—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. Jun. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 16.)

Jun. 18—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)

Jul. 6—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Jul 9—From Consent Calendar to third reading.

16—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2545.) To third reading. Jul.

17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2612.) To Senate. Aug.

17—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

Aug. 20—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1893.) To enrollment.

27—Enrolled. To Governor at 10 a.m. Aug.

Sep. 8-Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Ordered held in Engrossing and Enrolling.

10—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.

Sep.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 186, Statutes of 2009. Oct.

# S.B. No. 482—Padilla.

An act to add Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 1500) to Division 2 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

## 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended.

Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 16—Re-referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and RLS.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 675.) Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 30—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

#### 2010

S.B. No. 483—Corbett (Principal coauthor: Senator Wright) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Torrico).

An act to add Section 23606 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 12—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 13—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

May 1—Set for hearing May 12.

May 13—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 875.)

May 14—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

May 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 978.) To Assembly.

May 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—To Com. on JUD.

Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Jul. 6—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Jul. 7—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Jul. 9—From Consent Calendar to third reading.

Aug. 17—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2612.) To third reading. Action rescinded whereby amendments were adopted.

Aug. 20—Re-referred to Com. on RULES. Action rescinded whereby the bill was re-referred to Com. on RULES. Read third time. Amended. (Page 2668.) Re-referred to Com. on RULES.

Sep. 10—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 3292.) From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on September 10.) Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

## 2010

Jan. 11—Set, first hearing. Referred to REV. & TAX. suspense file. Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 484—Wright (Coauthor: Senator Florez).

An act to amend Sections 11100 and 11106 of, and to add Section 11375.5 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to controlled substances.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

12-To Com. on PUB. S. Mar.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 28.

-From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. May on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 705.)

May Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mav 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 14—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 19—Set for hearing May 26.

May 26—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 28—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 1036.) Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 5. Page 1072.) Read second time. Mav To third reading.
2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 10. Page 1146.) To Assembly.

Jun.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15-To Com. on PUB. S.

30—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. Reconsideration granted. Jun.

# 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 485—Wright.

An act to add Article 4.6 (commencing with Section 172) to Chapter 1 of Division 1 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to transportation.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Coms. on T. & H. and APPR.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 16—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.

23—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.

# 2010

# S.B. No. 486—Simitian (Coauthor: Assembly Member Chesbro).

An act to add Article 3.3 (commencing with Section 47115) to Chapter 1 of Part 7 of Division 30 of the Public Resources Code, relating to medical waste.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 13—Re-referred to Com. on EQ.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 679.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 5—Read second time. To third reading.

May 6—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 11—From Special Consent Calendar. Placed on third reading.

May 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 898.) To Assembly.

May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—To Com. on E.S. & T.M.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 16.)

Jul. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 13. Noes 4.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Sep. 1—Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 46. Noes 22. Page 2950.) To Senate.

Sep. 3—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 8—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 16. Page 2286.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 25—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 591, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 487—Ashburn.

An act to amend Section 6050 of the Penal Code, relating to prisons.

# 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

# S.B. No. 488—Pavley.

An act to amend Section 25310 of the Public Resources Code, and to add and repeal Sections 715 and 9615.5 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on E., U. & C.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Apr. 15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 27.

May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 700.)

May 5—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 19—Set for hearing May 26.

May 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 28—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended. Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 3. Page 1101.) To Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—To Com. on U. & C.

Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & C.

Jun. 22—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 6.)

Jul. 15—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 15. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Sep. 1—Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 68. Noes 6. Page 2934.) To Senate.

Sep. 3—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 8—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 4. Page 2286.) To enrollment.

Sep. 25—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 352, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 489—Liu.

An act to add Section 66907 to, and to add Chapter 7 (commencing with Section 94700) to Part 59 of Division 10 of Title 3 of, the Education Code, relating to private postsecondary education.

## 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 13—Re-referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and ED.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

## 2010

# S.B. No. 490—Maldonado.

An act to amend Section 830.1 of the Penal Code, relating to peace officers.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 31.

Mar. 31—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 382.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.

Apr. 21—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Apr. 22—To Special Consent Calendar.

Apr. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 624.) To Assembly.

Apr. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 21—To Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 16.)

Jun. 17—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Jun. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2199.) To Senate.

Jun. 22—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Jun. 25—To Special Consent Calendar.

Jun. 29—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1519.) To enrollment.

Jul. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m.

Aug. 5—Approved by Governor.

Aug. 6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 52, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 491—Dutton.

An act to repeal and add Division 3 (commencing with Section 28000) of Title 4 of the Corporations Code, relating to capital access companies, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Coms. on B., F. & I. and B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 1.

Apr. 1—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., F. & I. (Corrected May 26.)

#### 2010

# S.B. No. 492—Maldonado (Coauthors: Senators Ashburn, Cogdill, Cox, and Runner) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Jeffries).

An act to amend Section 653b of the Penal Code, relating to loitering.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 14.

1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. -From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 481.) 23—Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr.

28—Set for hearing May 4. Apr.

May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 5—Read second time. To third reading.

May 6—To Special Consent Calendar.

11—From Special Consent Calendar. Placed on third reading. May

May 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 895.) To Assembly.

May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 26—To Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 16.)

1—Hearing postponed by committee. Jul

Jul. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 14. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)

14—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.15—Read second time. To third reading. Jul.

Jul.

Sep. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 2884.) To Senate.

-In Senate. To unfinished business. Sep.

Sep. -Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 38. Noes 1. Page 2287.) To enrollment.

25—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m. Sep.

11—Approved by Governor. Oct.

11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 592, Statutes of 2009. Oct.

## S.B. No. 493—Maldonado.

An act relating to water conservation.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

12-To Com. on RLS. Mar.

## 2010

## S.B. No. 494—Maldonado and Denham.

An act to add Section 17321 to the Family Code, relating to child support services.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on JUD.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 495—Benoit.

An act to add Article 5 (commencing with Section 2898) to Chapter 10 of Part 2 of Division 1 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to telecommunications.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 13—Re-referred to Coms. on E., U., & C. and JUD.

16—Set for hearing April 27. Apr.

 From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Apr. 27—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 496—Maldonado (Coauthor: Senator Correa) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Harkey).

An act to add Section 10150.5 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to real estate.

## 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and PUB. S.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 20.

15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. -Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr.

Set for hearing April 27.
Set for hearing April 28 in PUB. S. pending receipt. Apr.

23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

-From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 675.) Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. Set, first Apr. hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 3. Page 705.) Reconsideration granted.

## 2010

# S.B. No. 497—Correa, Padilla, and Romero (Coauthor: Assembly Member Torlakson).

An act to add and repeal Chapter 12.4 (commencing with Section 42615) of Part 3 of Division 30 of the Public Resources Code, relating to school recycling programs.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Coms. on ED. and EQ.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 1.

Apr. 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on EQ. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 397.) Re-referred to Com. on EQ.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 27.

30—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr.

on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 679.)

-Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. May

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May

22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.) 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission. May

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 498—Cogdill.

An act to amend Section 12578 of the Water Code, relating to water.

#### 2009

26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

## S.B. No. 499—Ducheny.

An act to amend Sections 130060 and 130061 of, and to add and repeal Section 130022 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to health facilities, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 1.

Apr. 1—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 556.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 28—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 29—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 797.) To Assembly.

May 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 14—To Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 11—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 9.)

Jul. 1—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) (Received by Desk on August 28 pursuant to Joint Rule 61(a)(11).) Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 4—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3038.) Re-referred to Coms. on HEALTH and APPR. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.

Sep. 9—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice (Coms. on HEALTH and APPR.) suspended. (Page 3152.) From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on September 9.) From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on September 9.)

Sep. 10—Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 72. Noes 3. Page 3330.) To Senate.

Sep. 11—In Senate. Re–referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. From committee: Pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10 be re–referred to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 2410.) Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH. From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Page 2469.) Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 31. Noes 1. Page 2417.) To enrollment.

Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 601, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 500—Steinberg.

An act relating to housing.

#### 2009

26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28. Feb.

Feb.

Mar. 12—To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jan.

Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

7-Re-referred to Com. on T. & H. Jan.

8—Set for hearing January 12. Jan.

12—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56. Jan.

Feb.

S.B. No. 501—Correa (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member De La Torre) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Block, Caballero, Gatto, Norby, Portantino, Smyth, and Torres).

An act to add Section 53060.2 to the Government Code, relating to local government.

#### 2009

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 12—To Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 15—Set, first hearing. Hearing Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 708.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 12—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 13—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 14—To Special Consent Calendar.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 930.) To Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—To Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 17.)
- Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)
- Jul. 6—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Jul. 9—From Consent Calendar to third reading. Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico.

- Aug. 9—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member
- Aug. 10—From inactive file to third reading file.
- Aug. 12—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6175.) To third reading. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- Aug. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Aug. 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee August 18.)
- Aug. 19—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6426.) To third reading.
- Aug. 31—Re-referred to Com. On RULES pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2. Action rescinded whereby the bill was re-referred to Com. on RULES pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2. Placed on third reading. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 6950.) To Senate.
- Aug. 31—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Nov. 30—Died on file.

#### S.B. No. 502—Walters.

An act to add Title 21 (commencing with Section 99600) to the Government Code, relating to state government.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on G.O.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 503—Kehoe.

An act to add Section 16794 to the Government Code, relating to general obligation bonds.

#### 2009

26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28. Feb.

12-To Com. on G.O. Mar.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 28.

20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 8. Noes 4. Page 681.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

11—Placed on APPR suspense file. May

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

Jun. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

#### 2010

12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jan. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jan. -Set for hearing January 21. (Suspense – for vote only.)

Jan. 21—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 2694.)

25—Read second time. To third reading. Jan.

Jan. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2727.) To Assembly.

Jan. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 4—To Com. on B. & P.

Iun 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June

23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. -Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)

Aug.

16—Read second time. To third reading.
19—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6359.) To Senate. Aug.

20—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4883.) Aug. To enrollment.

Sep. 3-Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m.

Sep. 29—Vetoed by Governor.

29—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.

Nov. 30—Died on file.

## S.B. No. 504—Runner.

An act to amend Section 3004 of the Penal Code, relating to sex offenders.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 16-Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 27—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 505—Kehoe (Coauthors: Assembly Members Davis and De La Torre).

An act to amend Sections 65302 and 65302.5 of, and to add Section 65040.7 to, the Government Code, and to add Section 21083.01 to the Public Resources Code, relating to local planning.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12-To Coms. on L. GOV. and EQ.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

20—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on EQ. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 498.)

Apr. —Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on EQ.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 27.

28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 5. Noes 2. Page 679.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

29—Set for hearing May 4. Apr.

Apr. 29—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

11—Placed on APPR suspense file. May

22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.) May

1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 5. Page 1072.) Read Jun. second time. Amended. To third reading.

Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 15. Page 1191.) To Assembly. Jun.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

18-To Coms. on L. GOV. and NAT. RES. Jun.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES. (Heard in committee on July 1.)

Jul. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on July 6.)

Jul. 13—Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Aug.

Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) (Received by Desk on August 28 pursuant to Joint Rule 61(a)(11).) Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 55. Noes 18. Page 2862.) To Senate.

Sep. 2—In Senate. To unfinished business.

-Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 25. Noes 14. Page 2281.) Sep. To enrollment.

25—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m. Sep.

Oct.

11—Vetoed by Governor. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Oct.

#### 2010

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.

#### S.B. No. 506—Ashburn.

An act to amend Section 21073.1 of the Government Code, relating to public employees' retirement.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 507—Cox (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Garrick).

An act to amend Section 41964 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on EQ.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 21—Hearing postponed by committee.

May 13—Set for hearing May 20.

May 20—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 3. Noes 3. Page 992.)
Reconsideration granted.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 508—Dutton.

An act to add Sections 17053.76 and 23622.9 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing May 13.

May 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

May 13—Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

S.B. No. 509—Committee on Education (Senators Romero (Chair), Alquist, Hancock, Huff, Liu, Maldonado, Padilla, Simitian, and Wyland).

An act to amend Sections 1270, 14035, 16197, 17584, 17592.5, 24216.5, 37254, 44259, 44961, 47660, 51452, 52052, 52127, and 54026 of, and to repeal Sections 41857 and 47623 of, the Education Code, and to amend Section 53892.1 of the Government Code, relating to education.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on ED.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 727.)

May 4—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

May 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 796.) To Assembly.

May 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 21—To Com. on ED.

Jun. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)

Jul. 9—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)

Aug. 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2761.) To Senate.

Aug. 27—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 31—To Special Consent Calendar.

Sep. 2—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2130.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 303, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 510—Corbett (Coauthor: Assembly Member Tran).

An act to amend Sections 10134, 10135, 10136, 10137, 10138, 10139, 10139.3, and 10139.5 of the Insurance Code, relating to structured settlements.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on JUD.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 14.

Mar. 31—Hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Corrected April 21.)

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 28.

May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 701.)

May 5—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

May 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 13. Page 892.) To Assembly.

May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

28—To Com. on JUD. May

Jun. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jul. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

14—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.15—Read second time. To third reading. Jul.

Jul.

20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2672.) To third reading. Aug.

24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2708.) To Senate. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

Aug.

9—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 24. Noes 10. Page 2334.) Sep. To enrollment.

Sep. 25—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 593, Statutes of 2009. S.B. No. 511—Committee on Education (Senators Romero (Chair), Alquist, Hancock, Huff, Liu, Maldonado, Padilla, Simitian, and Wyland).

An act to amend Sections 60641, 69613, 69613.6, 69667, 70101, 70104, 70124, 87482, and 87882 of the Education Code, and to amend Section 68926.3 of the Government Code, relating to education.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on ED.

Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED. Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 727.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 5—Set for hearing May 11.

May 12—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 13—Read second time. To third reading.

May 14—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 930.) To Assembly.

May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—To Coms. on ED. and HIGHER ED.

Jun. 3—Re-referred to Coms. on HIGHER ED. and ED.

Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on ED. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on ED. (Heard in committee on June 23.)

Jul. 9—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 8.)

Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)

Aug. 24—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Aug. 25—Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 1. Page 2917.) To Senate.

Sep. 3—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 8—To Special Consent Calendar.

Sep. 9—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2340.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 25—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 187, Statutes of 2009.

S.B. No. 512—Committee on Education (Senators Romero (Chair), Alquist, Hancock, Huff, Liu, Maldonado, Padilla, Simitian, and Wyland).

An act to amend Sections 44221, 44225.6, 44251, 44259, 44263, 44332.5, 44421, 44422, 44426, 44830.7, 44853, 44856, 44917, 44980, 44987.3, 52127, 52163, and 52165 of the Education Code, relating to teacher credentialing.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on ED.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED. (Corrected April 29.)

May 6—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 727.)

May 7—Read second time. Amended. To Consent Calendar.

May 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 898.) To Assembly.

May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—To Com. on ED.

Jun. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 18—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 17.)

Jun. 22—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Jun. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 72. Noes 0. Page 2237.) To Senate.

Jun. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Jul. 2—To Special Consent Calendar.

Jul. 9—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1663.) To enrollment.

Jul. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m.

Aug. 5—Approved by Governor.

Aug. 6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 53, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 513—Steinberg.

An act to amend Section 104323 of, and to add Sections 104323.1, 104323.2, and 104323.3 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on HEALTH.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

#### S.B. No. 514—Aanestad.

An act to amend Section 13385 of the Water Code, relating to water quality.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Coms. on EQ. and JUD.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

#### S.B. No. 515—Hancock.

An act to amend Section 52302 of the Education Code, relating to career technical education.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Coms. on ED. and B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 1.

31—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Mar.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 15.

13—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 608.) Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

24—Set for hearing May 11. Apr.

May 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Page 838.)

May

12—Read second time. To third reading.
14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 9. Page 896.) To Assembly. May

May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—To Com. on ED.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 17.)

30—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. 1—Read second time. To third reading. Jun.

Jul.

13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 64. Noes 13. Page 2481.) To Senate. Jul.

Jul. 13—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 3—Returned to Assembly for further action.

3—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a Sep. third time, passed, and ordered to the Senate.

Sep. 11—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico.

#### 2010

Aug. 18—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Saldaña.

Aug. 19—From inactive file to third reading file.

25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 58. Noes 19. Page 6669.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug. 25—In Senate. To unfinished business.

26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 4923.) Aug. To enrollment.

Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Sep. 23-Vetoed by Governor.

24—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.

Nov. 30—Died on file.

## S.B. No. 516—DeSaulnier (Coauthor: Assembly Member Torlakson).

An act to add Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 2200) to Division 2.5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to the California Youth Legislature.

#### 2009

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 12—To Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 638.)
- Apr. 29—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 5. Page 1072.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 14. Page 1112.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 22—To Coms. on REV. & TAX. and HUM. S. Re–referred to Coms. on HUM. S. and REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUM. S.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- Jul. 7—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

- Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on June 28.)
- Jun. 30—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)
- Aug. 9—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 55. Noes 18. Page 6536.) To Senate.
- Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 4920.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.
- Sep. 25—Vetoed by Governor.
- Sep. 27—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)
- Nov. 30—Died on file.

#### S.B. No. 517—Florez.

An act to amend Section 19601.01 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to horse racing, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on G.O.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 22—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing May 12.

May 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

May 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

May 14—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 849.)

May 18—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 20—Set for hearing May 26.

May 27—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 28—Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 2. Page 1095.) To Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—To Com. on G.O.

Jul. 9—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 8.)

Aug. 19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Sep. 1—Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 3—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3010.) To third reading.

Sep. 8—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 3065.) To Senate.

Sep. 9—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 10—Senate refuses to concur in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 24. Noes 2. Page 2393.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Florez. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2393.)

Oct. 14—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2517.)
To enrollment.

Oct. 15—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m.

Oct. 23—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 636, Statutes of 2009.

#### S.B. No. 518—Lowenthal.

An act to add Section 18941.8 to the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 14877.1 of the Water Code, relating to building standards.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Coms. on T. & H. and ED.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 14.

Mar. 26—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.

- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on ED. (Ayes 6. Noes 4. Page 610.) Re-referred to Com. on ED. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 29.
- May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 3. Page 727.)
- May 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 14—Hearing postponed by committee.
- May 19—Set for hearing May 26.
- May 26—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 28—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 1036.) Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.) From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 5. Page 1072.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 19. Noes 18. Page 1197.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Lowenthal. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1197.) Placed on inactive file on request of Senator Lowenthal.

- Jan. 21—From inactive file to second reading file. Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
- Jan. 25—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jan. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 12. Page 2735.) To Assembly.
- Jan. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 6—To Com. on L. GOV.
- May 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- May 20—Re-referred to Com. on RULES pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- May 28—From committee: Be re–referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M. (Heard in committee on May 28.)
- Jun. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.
- Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 15.)
- Jun. 21—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30).
- Jul. 1—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 5—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 6054.) To Senate.
- Aug. 5—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 9—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on T. & H. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 4391.) Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Aug. 10—Set for hearing August 10. From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 4437.)
- Aug. 11—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 4448.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m.
- Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 622, Statutes of 2010.

#### S.B. No. 519—Ashburn.

An act to amend Sections 21572, 21573, and 21574.7 of, and to add Section 22944.3 to, the Government Code, relating to public employment.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on P.E. & R.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 13—Hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 557.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 1072.) Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1099.) To Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—To Com. on P.E.,R. & S.S.

Jun. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on P.E.,R. & S.S. Hearing postponed by committee.

Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 8.)

Aug. 19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) (Received by Desk on August 28 pursuant to Joint Rule 61(a)(11).) Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 2—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2924.) Re–referred to Com. on P.E.,R. & S.S. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 2949.)

Sep. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on September 3.)

Sep. 4—Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 73. Noes 2. Page 3205.) To Senate.

Sep. 10—In Senate. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10.
From committee: Pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10 be re-referred to Com. on P.E. & R. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 2391.) Re-referred to Com. on P.E. & R. From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2399.)

Sep. 11—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2418.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 188, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 520—Pavley (Coauthors: Senators Alquist and Romero).

An act to add Section 51225.31 to the Education Code, relating to high school curriculum.

#### 2009

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28. Feb.
- Mar. 12—To Com. on ED.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing May 6.
- 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 807.) May
- May 12—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- May 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 13. Page 896.) To Assembly.
- Mav 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—To Com. on ED.
- Jun. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- 17—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Jun.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on June 24.)
- 2—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.6—Read second time. To third reading. Jul.
- Jul.
- 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 44. Noes 26. Page 2541.) To Senate. Jul.
- 16-In Senate. To unfinished business. Jul.
- Aug. 17—Ordered returned to Assembly for further action.
- 17—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a Aug. third time, passed, and ordered to the Senate.
- 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2674.) To third reading. Aug.
- 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 45. Noes 29. Page 2713.) To Senate. Aug.
- Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- —Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 26. Noes 13. Page 2215.) Sep. To enrollment.
- Sep. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m.
- Oct. 11—Vetoed by Governor.
- Oct. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

## 2010

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.

#### S.B. No. 521—Romero.

An act to amend Section 313 of the Education Code, relating to pupil testing.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on ED.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 608.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

Apr. 30—Hearing postponed by committee.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 522—Runner.

An act to amend Section 13292.5 of the Government Code, relating to state agencies.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 12—To Com. on G.O.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 523—Pavley (Coauthor: Assembly Member Brownley).

An act to add Section 399.24 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 12—To Com. on E., U. & C.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Apr. 15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 524—Cogdill (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Gilmore).

An act relating to transportation, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 12-To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on EQ.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 679.)

Apr. 29—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 20—Set for hearing May 26.

May 27—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.

May 28—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1149.) To Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—To Com. on E.S. & T.M.

Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Jul. 7—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) (Received by Desk on August 28 pursuant to Joint Rule 61(a)(11).) Read second time. To third reading.

## 2010

Jan. 11—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico.

Oct. 8—From inactive file to third reading file. Read third time. Amended. (Page 7173.) To third reading. Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 65. Noes 4. Page 7174.) To Senate.

Oct. 8—In Senate. Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 28. Noes 2. Page 5252.) To enrollment.

Oct. 13—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m.

Oct. 19—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 716, Statutes of 2010.

S.B. No. 525—Padilla (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Torrico) (Coauthor: Senator Harman) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Hagman).

An act to add Section 4576 to the Penal Code, relating to correctional facilities.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

16—To Com. on RLS. From committee with author's amendments. Read second Dec. time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

## 2010

Jan. 7—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

8—Set for hearing January 12. Jan.

Jan. 13—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2665.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jan. 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Jan. 20—Read second time. To third reading.

25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2704.) To Assembly. Jan.

25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jan.

Feb. 4—To Com. on PUB. S.

Feb. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. —Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 15.)

30—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Jun. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Jul 1—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Aug. 2—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

5—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 6055.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug. 5—In Senate. To unfinished business.

-Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4408.) Aug. To enrollment.

11—Enrolled. To Governor at 3 p.m. Aug.

23—Returned by Governor at the request of the Senate. Held at desk. Aug.

Sep. 2—To Governor at 2 p.m.

Sep.

29—Vetoed by Governor. 29—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.

Nov. 30—Died on file.

## S.B. No. 526—Ashburn.

An act relating to transportation.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended.
- Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 13-Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 708.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 527—Kehoe.

An act to amend Section 21204 of the Vehicle Code, relating to bicycles.

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16-Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 23—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- May 7—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 875.)
- May 14—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 1. Page 924.) To Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—To Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 22.)
- Jun. 24—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 2815.) To Senate.
- Aug. 31—In Senate. To enrollment.
- Sep. 4—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 594, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 528—Negrete McLeod.

An act to amend Section 143 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to transportation.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 12—To Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 529—Wyland.

An act to add Section 1367.47 to the Health and Safety Code, and to add Section 10127.19 to the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 12—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 13—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

#### S.B. No. 530—Dutton.

An act to amend Section 33684 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to redevelopment.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12—To Coms. on L. GOV. and APPR.
- Mar. 16—Set for hearing May 6.
- Apr. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- May 6—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 809.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mav 7—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- May 11—Read second time. To third reading.
- 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 1. Page 896.) To Assembly. May
- May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—To Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 23—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jul. 1—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

## 2010

- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- Aug. -Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Aug.
- 5—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 6055.) To Senate. 5—In Senate. To enrollment. (Enrolled measure version corrected August 9.) 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m. Aug.
- Aug.
- 23—Approved by Governor. Aug.
- 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 170, Statutes of 2010. Aug.

#### S.B. No. 531—DeSaulnier.

An act to amend Section 42253 of the Public Resources Code, relating to solid waste.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12—To Coms. on EQ. and REV. & TAX.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on EQ. Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 679.)
- Apr. 29—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- May 4—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 3. Page 948.) May
- May 20—Read second time. To third reading.
- 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 15. Page 1109.) To Assembly. Jun.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—To Com. on NAT. RES.

- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 532—Cogdill (Coauthor: Assembly Member Brownley).

An act to amend Sections 164.15, 164.16, 408, and 501 of, and to add Section 301.2 to, the Streets and Highways Code, relating to transportation.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- 12-To Com. on L. GOV. Mar.
- Mar. 16—Set for hearing May 6.
- Apr. 13—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- —From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 20-Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 23—Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 708.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 12—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 13—Read second time. To third reading.
- Mav 14—To Special Consent Calendar.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 930.) To Assembly.
- 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 2—To Com. on TRANS. May
- Jun.
- Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 29.)
- Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)
- Jul. 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- 13—From Consent Calendar to third reading Jul.
- Aug. 17—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2612.) To third reading.
- Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 2708.) To Senate.
- Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- 26—To Special Consent Calendar. Aug.
- 31—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2023.) Aug. To enrollment.
- Sep. 4—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- 11—Approved by Governor. Oct.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 189, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 533—Cogdill.

An act to amend Section 25502.5 of the Government Code, relating to counties.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12—To Com. on L. GOV.
- Mar. 16—Set for hearing May 6.
- Apr. 13—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 6.
- Apr. 30—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 534—Strickland.

An act to add Section 74.8 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 12—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing May 13.

May 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 915.)

May 19—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 21—Set for hearing May 26.

May 26—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 28—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 1036.) Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

#### S.B. No. 535—Yee.

An act to amend Sections 5205.5, 21655.9, and 40000.13 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

12-To Com. on T. & H. Mar.

2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 708.)

Apr. 30—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

20—Read second time. To third reading. Mav

May 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 5. Page 974.) To Assembly.

21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 8—To Com. on TRANS. May

Jun.

Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

2—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Jul. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Jul. 6-Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on Aug. August 19.)

Aug. 24—Read second time. To third reading.

4—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3037.) To third reading. Sep.

Sep. 10—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico.

#### 2010

May 28—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Charles Calderon.

Jun. 1—From inactive file to third reading file.

Jun. 24—Read third time. Amended. (Page 5806.) To third reading.

28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 65. Noes 8. Page 5838.) To Senate. Jun.

Jun. 28—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Jul. 1—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10.

Aug. 5—From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on T. & H. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4378.) Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Aug. 6—Set for hearing August 10.

10—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes Aug. 8. Noes 0. Page 4437.)

Aug. -Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 29. Noes 3. Page 4448.) To enrollment.

19—Enrolled. To Governor at 9:45 a.m. Aug.

30—Approved by Governor. Aug.

30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 215, Statutes of 2010. Aug.

## S.B. No. 536—Hollingsworth.

An act to repeal Article 2 (commencing with Section 3240.5) of Chapter 2 of Part 1 Division 4 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to fish and game.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 12—To Com. on N.R. & W. Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—Set, first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.

## **2010** Feb.

1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 537—Hollingsworth.

An act to amend Section 13504 of the Penal Code, relating to peace officer training.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time. Mar. 12—To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

S.B. No. 538—Committee on Public Employment and Retirement (Senators Correa (Chair), Ashburn, Benoit, Ducheny, Liu, Padilla, and Wiggins).

An act to amend Section 31663.15 of the Government Code, relating to county employees' retirement.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. (Corrected March

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 12—To Com. on P.E. & R.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 13—Hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 557.)

Apr. 21—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 22—To Special Consent Calendar.

Apr. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 624.) To Assembly.

Apr. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 11—To Com. on P.E.,R. & S.S.

Jun. 25—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)

Jul. 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Jul. 13—From Consent Calendar to third reading.

Jul. 16—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico.

Sep. 2—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Torrico.

Sep. 3—From inactive file to third reading file.

Sep. 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 3300.) To Senate.

Sep. 11—In Senate. To enrollment.

Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 190, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 539—Wiggins.

An act to amend Section 35650 of the Public Resources Code, relating to salmon and steelhead trout.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 12-To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 13-Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 28.

May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 4. Page 683.)

5—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. May

May 19—Set for hearing May 26.

26—Placed on APPR suspense file. May

May 28—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 1036.) Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.) From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 5. Page 1072.) Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. -Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 12. Page 1099.) To Assembly.

1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 15—To Com. on W.,P. & W. Jun.

Jun.

Iun 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June

Jul. 8—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 540—Romero.

An act to amend Sections 44662, 44664, 48260.5, and 48264.5 of the Education Code, and to amend Section 17617 of the Government Code, relating to school districts.

## 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

12-To Com. on ED. Mar.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 16—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 541—Pavley.

An act to amend Sections 13002, 13004, 13005, 13006, 18400, 19202, 19214, and 19214.5 of, to add Section 19212.5 to, and to repeal Section 13007 of, the Elections Code, relating to elections.

#### 2009

27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.

Feb.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 12—To Com. on E., R. & C.A.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 31.

31—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Mar. 3. Noes 2. Page 382.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

17—Set for hearing April 27. Apr.

Apr. 20—Hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

May —From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Mav 5—Read second time. To third reading.

14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 15. Page 891.) To Assembly. May

14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

28-To Com. on E. & R. May

11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on E. & R.

30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on E. & R.

Jul. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com.

Jul.

on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on July 7.)

14—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in Aug. committee on August 19.)

24—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. 25—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

Aug.

3—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3007.) To third reading. Sep.

9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 50. Noes 29. Page 3229.) To Senate. Sep.

10—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 26. Noes 14. Sep. Page 2387.) To enrollment.

28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m. Sep.

Oct. 11—Vetoed by Governor.

Oct. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

#### 2010

19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained. Jan.

## S.B. No. 542—Wiggins and Strickland.

An act to amend Section 25782 of the Public Resources Code, and to amend Section 2851 of, and to add Section 2853 to, the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12—To Com. on E., U. & C.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 1. Page 583.)
- Apr. 29—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 4. Page 1072.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 8. Page 1170.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—To Com. on U. & C.
- Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 5.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 6.)
- Aug. 19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 27—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 543—Leno.

An act to add Article 3 (commencing with Section 124260) to Chapter 4 of Part 2 of Division 106 of the Health and Safety Code, and to add Section 14029.8 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to mental health.

#### 2009

- 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.
- Feb.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12—To Com. on JUD.
- 23—Set for hearing May 5. Apr.
- 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 808.) Mav
- May 13—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- 21—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to May Com. on APPR.
- 22—Set for hearing May 28. Mav
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 1072.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. —Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 12. Page 1182.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 22—To Com. on JUD.
- 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- 7—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. 8—Read second time. To third reading. Jul.
- Jul.
- Sep. 3—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3013.) To third reading.
- 11—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico. Sep.

- 19—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Aug. Charles Calderon.
- 20—From inactive file to third reading file. Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 49. Aug. Noes 26. Page 6443.) To third reading.
- 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 49. Noes 28. Page 6839.) To Senate. Aug.
- 30—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 14. Aug. Page 5039.) To enrollment. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep.
- 29—Approved by Governor. Sep.
- 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 503, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

## S.B. No. 544—Committee on Judiciary (Senators Corbett (Chair), Florez, Harman, Leno, and Walters).

An act to amend Sections 6200, 6203, and 6204 of the Business and Professions Code, to amend Sections 1219 and 1798.79 of the Civil Code, to amend Section 706.108 of the Code of Civil Procedure, to amend Section 68516 of the Government Code, and to amend Section 2620 of the Probate Code, relating to civil law.

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 13—Re–referred to Com. on JUD. Apr.
- 29—Set for hearing May 12. Apr.
- May 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- 13—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page May
- Mav 14—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- May 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 978.) To Assembly.
- May 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—To Com. on JUD.
- 25—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Jun. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 23.)
- 26—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. 28—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jun.
- Jun.
- Jul. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 2339.) To Senate.
- 2—In Senate. To unfinished business. Jul.
- 9—To Special Consent Calendar. Jul.
- Jul. 16—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1765.) To enrollment.
- Jul. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m.
- 5—Approved by Governor. Aug.
- 6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 54, Statutes of 2009. Aug.

#### S.B. No. 545—Cedillo.

An act to amend Section 100.4 of, and to add Section 622.2 to, the Streets and Highways Code, relating to transportation.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 12-To Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 708.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 848.)

May 13—Read second time. To third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1003.) To Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—To Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 23—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 29—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jul. 7—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 6.)

Aug. 19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 13. Noes 4.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) (Received by Desk on August 28 pursuant to Joint Rule 61(a)(11).) Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 4—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 43. Noes 28. Page 3041.) To third reading.

Sep. 9—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 37. Noes 14. Page 3232.) Motion to reconsider made by Assembly Member Eng.

Sep. 10—Motion to reconsider continued to next legislative day.

Sep. 11—Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 58. Noes 6. Page 3358.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 57. Noes 8. Page 3370.) To Senate.

Sep. 11—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 2. Page 2430.) To enrollment.

Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

Oct. 11—Vetoed by Governor.

Oct. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

## 2010

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.

S.B. No. 546—Lowenthal (Coauthors: Senators Corbett and Oropeza) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Hall).

An act to add Sections 25250.29 and 25250.30 to the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Sections 48100, 48623, 48631, 48632, 48645, 48650, 48651, 48652, 48653, 48656, 48660, 48660.5, 48662, 48670, 48673, 48674, 48690, and 48691 of, to add Sections 48620.2, 48651.5, and 48654 to, and to repeal Sections 48633 and 48634 of, the Public Resources Code, relating to oil, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 12—To Com. on EQ.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on EQ.

Apr. From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 679.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 3. Page 848.)

May 13—Read second time. To third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 15. Page 1006.) To Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—To Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 22—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES. (Corrected July 6.)

-From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Jul. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on July 6.) 15—Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

1-From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in Sep. committee on August 27.) Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

-Read second time. To third reading. Sep.

4—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3039.) To third reading. Sep.

Sep. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 51. Noes 27. Page 3341.) To Senate.

11—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 21. Noes 15. Sep. Page 2433.) To enrollment.

28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m. Sep.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 353, Statutes of 2009.

#### S.B. No. 547—Runner.

An act to amend Section 11000.1 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to subdivided lands.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 30—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 11—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2010

- Jan. 5—Set for hearing January 12.
- Jan. 11—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 548—Huff (Coauthors: Senators Florez, Price, and Wiggins) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bill Berryhill, Cook, Logue, Nestande, V. Manuel Pérez, Portantino, Salas, and Silva).

An act to amend Section 999.5 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans.

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
  Mar. 12—To Coms. on V.A. and RLS.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on V.A.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 500.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 1072.) Read second time. To third reading.
- Jun. 1—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1188.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—To Coms. on J.,E.D., & E. and JUD.
- Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 7.)
- Jul. 15—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)
- Aug. 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2761.) To Senate.
- Aug. 27—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 31—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Sep. 2—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2130.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 595, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 549—Correa.

An act to add Section 7401.5 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to barbering and cosmetology.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 12—To Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 581.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 656.)

Apr. 30—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

May 11—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.

May 12—Read second time. To third reading.

May 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 11. Page 897.) To Assembly.

May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—To Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 16.)

Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)

Jul. 6—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2665.) To third reading. (Corrected August 25.)

Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 48. Noes 27. Page 2818.) To Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 2—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 31. Noes 12. Page 2119.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m.

Oct. 11—Vetoed by Governor.

Oct. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

## 2010

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.

## S.B. No. 550—Florez (Coauthor: Senator Romero).

An act to add Section 3205.7 to the Public Resources Code, relating to natural resources.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12—To Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 838.)
- May 20—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 11. Page 1186.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—To Com. on B. & P.
- Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 4.) (Heard in committee on July 7.)
- 9—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.13—Read second time. To third reading. Jul.
- Jul.
- 17—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2613.) To third reading. Aug.
- 31—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 46. Noes 28. Page 2820.) To third reading. Aug.
- 2—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 31. Noes 35. Page 2944.) Motion Sep. to reconsider made by Assembly Member Hayashi.
- Sep. 9—Motion to reconsider continued to next legislative day.
- 10—Reconsideration granted. (Page 3302.) Placed on inactive file on request of Sep. Assembly Member Hayashi.

## 2010

- Apr. 5—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Charles Calderon.
- Apr. From inactive file to third reading file.
- 8—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 46. Noes 25. Page 4550.) Re-referred to Apr. Com. on RULES.
- May 28—From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES. (Heard in committee on May 28.)
- 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on June 28.)
- Jun. 30—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. —From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Aug.
- 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (Heard in Aug. committee August 12.)
- 16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. Aug.
- Aug. 17—Read second time. To third reading.
- 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6424.) To third reading. Aug.
- 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6674.) To Senate. Aug.
- Aug. 25—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- 26-Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. From Aug. committee: Be re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4934.) Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Aug. 30—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 5051.) Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5012.) To enrollment.
- 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m. Sep.
- 29-Vetoed by Governor. Sep.
- 29—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.
- Nov. 30—Died on file.

## S.B. No. 551—Strickland.

An act to amend Section 25501 of, to add Section 25227 to, and to repeal and add Section 25107 of, the Public Resources Code, relating to energy.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12—To Com. on E., U. & C.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 13—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 552—Padilla (Coauthor: Assembly Member Garrick).

An act to add Sections 33544 and 51882 to the Education Code, relating to schools.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12—To Com. on ED.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 727.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 5—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 5—Hearing postponed by committee.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 20-Read second time. To third reading.
- May 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 7. Page 975.) To Assembly.
- May 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—To Com. on ED.
- Jun. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Jul. 1—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)
- Jul. 15—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 27—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

## 2010

- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 553—Wiggins.

An act to amend Section 1010 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12—To Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 681.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

## 2010

- Jan. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. 6—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jan. 7—Re-referred to Com. on V.A.
- Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 554—Hollingsworth.

An act to add section 41814 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to air resources.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12—To Com. on EQ.
- Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

## 2010

## S.B. No. 555—Kehoe.

An act to add Section 1240.055 to the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to eminent domain.

## 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 12—To Com. on JUD.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 586.)

Apr. 28—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 20—Read second time. To third reading.

May 21—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.

May 26—Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 1135.) To Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—To Com. on JUD.Jun. 23—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Jul. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)

Aug. 24—Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 3—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3004.) To third reading.

Sep. 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 50. Noes 25. Page 3113.) To Senate.

Sep. 10—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 27. Noes 11. Page 2389.) To enrollment.

Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

Oct. 11—Vetoed by Governor.

Oct. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

## 2010

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.

# S.B. No. 556—Committee on Judiciary (Senators Corbett (Chair), Florez, Harman, Leno, and Walters).

An act to amend Section 116.820 of the Code of Civil Procedure, to amend Section 3140 of the Probate Code, and to amend Section 19280 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to courts.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 12—To Com. on JUD.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 31.

Mar. 31—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 383.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 20—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 21—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 22—To Special Consent Calendar.

Apr. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 623.) To Assembly.

Apr. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 11—To Com. on JUD.

May 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 23.)

Jun. 26—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 15.)

Jul. 16—Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 70. Noes 1. Page 3014.) To Senate.

Sep. 4—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 8—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2270.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 25—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 596, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 557—Yee (Coauthor: Assembly Member Ma).

An act to add Section 236.3 to the Penal Code, relating to human trafficking.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 705.)
- May 5—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 20—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 21—To Special Consent Calendar.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1012.) To Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Jul. 7—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 23.)
- Jul. 8—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 15.)
- Jul. 16—Read second time. To third reading.
- Sep. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 1. Page 2854.) To Senate.
- Sep. 2—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Sep. 8—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2275.) To enrollment.
- Sep. 25—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.
- Oct. 11—Vetoed by Governor.
- Oct. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

## 2010

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.

# S.B. No. 558—DeSaulnier.

An act to add Division 10.56 (commencing with Section 11972.10) to the Health and Safety Code, relating to alcohol abuse programs.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12—To Coms. on G.O. and HEALTH.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 1—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

## 2010

# S.B. No. 559—Walters.

An act relating to taxation.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time. Mar. 12—To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 560—Ashburn.

An act to amend Section 65080 of the Government Code, relating to transportation planning.

## 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 12-To Coms. on EQ. and T. & H.

## 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 561—Cogdill.

An act to amend Section 10620 of the Water Code, relating to water.

## 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 12—To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

## S.B. No. 562—Florez.

An act to add Section 18739 to the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to animal agriculture.

## 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 12—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 16-Re-referred to Com. on F. & A.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 582.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 5—Read second time. To third reading.

May 6—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 829.) To Assembly.

May 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 21—To Com. on AGRI.

Jun. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on AGRI.

Jul. 1—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

## 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 563—Hollingsworth.

An act to amend Section 8592.2 of the Government Code, relating to emergency services.

## 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 12—To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

# S.B. No. 564—Hollingsworth.

An act to add Section 6610 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to sexually violent predators.

## 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 12—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 13—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.

May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 706.)

May 5—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 12—Hearing postponed by committee.

May 19—Set for hearing May 26.

May 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 26—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 28—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 1036.) Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

## 2010

# S.B. No. 565—Pavley and Steinberg (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Huffman).

An act to amend Sections 6103.1 and 6103.4 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 1052, 1055, 1055.2, 1055.3, 1120, 1228.5, 1228.7, 1525, 1535, 1538, 1551, 1825, 1845, 5103, and 5106 of, and to add Sections 1051.1, 1052.5, 1826, 1846, and 1847 to, the Water Code, relating to water resources.

### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-To Coms. on N.R. & W. and EQ.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on EQ. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 479.) Re-referred to Com. on EQ.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 679.)
- May 4—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.)
- Jun. 2—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 5. Page 1072.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 13. Page 1194.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—To Com. on W.,P. & W.
- Jun. 30—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2010

- Feb. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on W.,P. & W.
- May 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on W.,P. & W. (May 20 amended measure version corrected May 24.)
- Jun. 15—Set, second hearing. Further hearing to be set.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 6.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)
- Aug. 2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.)
- Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 6.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
- Aug. 17—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 30—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Charles Calderon.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 566—Hollingsworth.

An act to add Section 653.77 to the Penal Code, relating to monitoring devices.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 12—To Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee without recommendation.

## 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 567—Dutton.

An act to add Section 5442.14 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to outdoor advertising.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 12—To Coms. on G.O. and RLS.

Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 1—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 13—Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 568—Hollingsworth.

An act to add Sections 17041.7 and 23151.7 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

## 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 12-To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing May 13.

May 13—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

## 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 569—Steinberg.

An act to amend Section 53081 of the Education Code, relating to career technical education.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 12—To Com. on RLS.

## 2010

## S.B. No. 570—Maldonado.

An act to amend Sections 8880.4, 8880.56, 8880.64, 8880.65, and to repeal Section 8880.63 of the Government Code, relating to the California State Lottery, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2009

27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.

Feb.

Mar. 2-Read first time.

Mar. 12—To Com. on T. & H.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing March 31.

31—Testimony taken. Hearing postponed by committee. Mar.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H. Set for hearing April 14.

15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 8. Noes 0. Page 499.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 21—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Jul. 2-Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Jul. 3—Set for hearing July 8.

Jul. 6—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Aug. 19—Set for hearing August 25.

24—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Aug.

#### 2010

## S.B. No. 571—Maldonado.

An act to add Section 3724.32 to the Public Resources Code, relating to public resources.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 12—To Com. on N.R. & W. Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.

14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR with Apr. recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 479.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 28—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 29—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 798.) To Assembly.

6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 21—To Com. on NAT. RES. May

May

26—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Jun. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 22.)

Jun.

28—Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR. 8—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) Jul. (Heard in committee on July 8.)

9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jul.

Jul. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 72. Noes 0. Page 2544.) To Senate.

16—In Senate. To unfinished business. Jul.

20-To Special Consent Calendar. Aug.

Aug. 24—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1923.) To enrollment.

Aug. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 10 a.m.

Sep. 8-Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Ordered held in Engrossing and Enrolling.

Sep. 10—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 597, Statutes of 2009. Oct.

S.B. No. 572—Leno (Principal coauthor: Senator Kehoe) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Ammiano and John A. Pérez) (Coauthors: Senators Alquist, Florez, Hancock, Oropeza, Padilla, Price, Romero, Wiggins, and Yee) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Block, Blumenfield, Brownley, De León, Hayashi, Huffman, Jones, Ma, Monning, Nava, Portantino, Skinner, and Torlakson).

An act to amend Section 37222 of the Education Code, and to add Section 6721 to the Government Code, relating to Harvey Milk Day.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 12—To Coms. on G.O. and ED.

27—Set for hearing April 14. Mar.

Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 9. Noes 4. Page 478.)

20—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED. Apr.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 6.

May 6—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 807.)

May

7—Read second time. To third reading. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 14. Page 893.) To Assembly. May

May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mav 28—To Com. on ED.

Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on June 17.)

25—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. Jun.

26—Read second time. To third reading Jun.

27—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2756.) To third reading. Aug.

3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 46. Noes 28. Page 3016.) To Senate. Sep.

Sep. 4—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. -Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 14. Page 2271.) To enrollment.

Sep. 25—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

11—Approved by Governor. Oct.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 626, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 573—Strickland.

An act to amend Section 5096.520 of the Public Resources Code, relating to resource conservation.

## 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

19-To Com. on RLS. Mar.

### 2010

# S.B. No. 574—Hancock (Principal coauthor: Senator Romero).

An act to amend Section 84810.5 of the Education Code, relating to community colleges.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Coms. on ED. and PUB. S.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 496.)

Apr. 21—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 23—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

May **2010** 

# S.B. No. 575—Steinberg.

An act to amend Sections 65080, 65583, and 65588 of the Government Code, and to amend Section 75123 of the Public Resources Code, relating to local planning.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Coms. on T. & H. and APPR.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 16—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 708.)

May 4—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 20—Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 15. Page 1190.) To Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 22—To Com. on L. GOV.

Jul. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jul. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)

Jul. 13—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)

Aug. 24—Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 51. Noes 25. Page 2856.) To Senate.

Sep. 2—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 8—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 27. Noes 13. Page 2283.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 25—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 354, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 576—Steinberg.

An act to amend Section 101.9 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to highways.

## 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

### 2010

## S.B. No. 577—Denham.

An act to amend Section 19605 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to horse racing.

## 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2-Read first time. Mar. 19-To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 578—Wright.

An act to amend Section 17433.5 of the Family Code, relating to child support.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on JUD.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 21.

15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.

21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Noes 0. Page 702.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 14—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 19—Set for hearing May 26.

Mav 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 1026.) May

28—Read second time. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1148.) To Assembly.

2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

15—To Com. on JUD. Jun.

Jun. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 23.)

Jun. 26—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 8—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

27—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission. Aug.

## 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 579—Lowenthal.

An act to amend Sections 48623, 48624, 48632, 48651, 48651.5, 48652, 48653, 48660.5, 48662, 48670, 48673, 48674, 48676, and 48691 of, to add Section 48610.3 to, and to repeal Section 48654 of, the Public Resources Code, relating to oil, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on EQ.
- Aug. 21—Set for hearing August 26.
- Aug. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on EQ.
- Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1987.)
- Sep. 1—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Sep. 2—Withdrawn from committee. Unanimous consent granted to take up without reference to file. Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 2128.) To Assembly.
- Sep. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

## 2010

- Apr. 8—To Com. on NAT. RES. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 21.)
- Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)
- Aug. 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 12—From Consent Calendar to third reading.
- Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6428.) To third reading.
- Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 1. Page 6537.) To Senate.
- Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 25—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on EQ. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4858.) Re-referred to Com. on EQ.
- Aug. 26—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4985.)
- Aug. 27—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 33. Noes 2. Page 4976.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 3—Correctly enrolled. Held at Desk pursuant to Joint Rule 57.
- Sep. 27—To Governor at 11:30 a.m.
- Sep. 29—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 504, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 580—Wright.

An act to amend Sections 3751, 4061, 4063, and 17422 of the Family Code, relating to child support.

## 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time. Mar. 19—To Com. on JUD.

Dec. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

#### 2010

Jan. 5—Set for hearing January 12.

Jan. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2655.)

Jan. 13—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jan. 14—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.

Jan. 15—Read second time. To third reading.

Jan. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2708.) To Assembly.

Jan. 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Feb. 18—To Com. on JUD.

Jun. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 15.)

Jun. 16—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Jun. 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 5746.) To Senate.

Jun. 21—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Jun. 23—To Special Consent Calendar.

Jun. 28—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 4099.)
To enrollment.

Jul. 6—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m.

Jul. 15—Approved by Governor.

Jul. 15—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 103, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 581—Leno.

An act to amend Section 2828 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on E., U. & C.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 7—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 13—Set for hearing May 5.
- Apr. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- May 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 914.)
- May 14—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 14. Page 1007.) To Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—To Coms. on U. & C. and NAT. RES.
- Jun. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & C.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 22.)
- Jun. 25—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES. (Corrected July 2.)
- Jul. 7—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 6.)
- Jul. 8—Read second time. To third reading
- Aug. 27—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2756.) To third reading.
- Sep. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 1. Page 2851.) To Senate.
- Sep. 2—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Sep. 8—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 30. Noes 9. Page 2282.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 25—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 598, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 582—Dutton and Runner.

An act to add Section 3020.5 to the Elections Code, relating to elections.

## 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on E., R. & C.A.
- Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., R., & C.A.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., R., & C.A.
- Apr. 21—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 2. Page 582.) Reconsideration granted.

## 2010

# S.B. No. 583—Hollingsworth.

An act to add Section 290.47 to the Penal Code, relating to sex offenders.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 28.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 706.)
- May 5—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 26.
- May 27—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 28—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jun. 1—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1189.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 23.)
- Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)
- Jul. 6—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Jul. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2450.) To Senate.
- Jul. 9—In Senate. To enrollment.
- Jul. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m.
- Aug. 5—Approved by Governor.
- Aug. 6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 55, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 584—Hollingsworth.

An act to amend Sections 290.014, 290.015, and 1203.047 of, and to add Section 3005 to, the Penal Code, relating to sex offenders.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 14—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 28—Set, second hearing. Held in committee without recommendation.

### 2010

# S.B. No. 585—Leno.

An act to add Section 4132 to the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to Agricultural District 1–A.

## 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 481.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 5. Page 1073.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 18. Page 1199.) To Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—To Com. on PUB. S.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 3.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Jul. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 6.) (Heard in committee on July 15.)

Jul. 16—Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 4—Amendments by Assembly Member Hagman refused adoption. (Ayes 28. Noes 41. Page 3044.) Amendments by Assembly Member Hagman refused adoption. (Ayes 28. Noes 41. Page 3045.)

Sep. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 45. Noes 33. Page 3210.) To Senate.

Sep. 10—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 21. Noes 18. Page 2394.) To enrollment.

Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

Oct. 11—Vetoed by Governor.

Oct. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

## 2010

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.

## S.B. No. 586—Yee.

An act to amend Section 1202.4 of the Penal Code, relating to restitution, and making an appropriation therefor.

### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Coms. on G.O. and EQ.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on EQ. (Ayes 11. Noes 1. Page 478.) Re-referred to Com. on EQ.

May 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on EQ.

May 7—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—Set, first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.

May 20—Set for hearing May 26. (For vote only.)

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 1026.)

May 28—Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 1169.) To Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—To Com. on B. & P.

Jul. 7—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 7.)

Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)

Aug. 24—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Aug. 25—Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 4—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 43. Noes 28. Page 3043.) Re–referred to Coms. on B. & P. and APPR. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.

## 2010

Jun. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B.P. & C.P.

Jun. 21—Re-referred to Com. on RULES.

Jun. 22—From committee: Be re–referred to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S. (Heard in committee on June 21.)

Jun. 29—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Aug. 2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 587—Hollingsworth.

An act to amend Section 107160 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to nuclear medicine technology.

## 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

S.B. No. 588—Committee on Public Safety (Senators Leno (Chair), Benoit, Cedillo, Hancock, Huff, Steinberg, and Wright).

An act to repeal Section 9003 of the Penal Code, relating to sex offenders.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on PUB. S. Set for hearing March 31.

Mar. 31—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 382.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr.

20—Placed on APPR suspense file. Apr.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 1073.) Read second May time. To third reading.

Jun. 1—To Special Consent Calendar.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1188.) To Assembly. Jun.

3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—To Com. on PUB. S.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Jul. 8—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) (Received by Desk on August 28 pursuant to Joint Rule 61(a)(11).) Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 3007.) To Senate.

Sep.

4—In Senate. To enrollment.
11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m. Sep.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 191, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 589—Harman (Coauthor: Senator Aanestad) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bill Berryhill, DeVore, Fuller, and Silva).

An act to amend Sections 331, 332, 1528, 3686, 4332, 4656, 4751, 4902, and 4903 of, to add Sections 711.1 and 3953 to, to repeal Section 3685 of, and to repeal and add Sections 3684 and 4334 of, the Fish and Game Code, relating to hunting.

## 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 28.

21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

-From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 11. Noes 0. Page 683.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 12—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.

May 13—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 923.) To Assembly. May

18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

2—To Com. on W.,P. & W. Jun.

11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on W.,P. & W.

Iun 16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 16.)

Jul. From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)

Jul. 6—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. From Consent Calendar to third reading.

Jul. 13—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2486.) To third reading.

Jul. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 2543.) To Senate.

16—In Senate. To unfinished business. Jul.

24—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 1. Page 1908.) Aug. To enrollment.

27—Enrolled. To Governor at 10 a.m. Aug.

8-Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Ordered held in Sep. Engrossing and Enrolling.

10—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m. Sep.

Oct.

11—Vetoed by Governor. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Oct.

## 2010

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.

## S.B. No. 590—Romero.

An act relating to education.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

19-To Com. on RLS. Mar.

# 2010

# S.B. No. 591—Romero.

An act relating to adult education.

## 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time. Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

## 2010

## S.B. No. 592—Romero.

An act to amend Sections 17078.57 and 17078.62 of, and to add Section 17078.63 to, the Education Code, relating to school facilities, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.

Feb.

Mar. 2-Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 23-Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 29.

-From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. May on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 727.)

Mav 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

Mav 12—Hearing postponed by committee.

May 19—Set for hearing May 26.

May 26—Placed on APPR suspense file.

28—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 1036.) Set for hearing May May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission. Mav

Jun. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

25—Set for hearing June 29. (Suspense – for vote only.) Jun.

30—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 1555.) Jun.

Jul. 1—Read second time. To third reading.

Jul. -To Special Consent Calendar.

9—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page Jul. 1664.) To Assembly.

Jul. 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jul. 13—To Com. on ED.

19—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Aug. 10. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on August

From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Aug. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) (Received by Desk on August 28 pursuant to Joint Rule 61(a)(11).) Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Sep. -Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 2951.) To Senate.

Sep. 3—In Senate. To unfinished business.

—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2283.) Sep. To enrollment.

Sep. 25—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 192, Statutes of 2009. Oct.

# S.B. No. 593—Romero.

An act to amend Section 21623 of the Government Code, relating to public employees' retirement, and making an appropriation therefor.

## 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time. Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

## 2010

Jan. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Jan. 7—Re-referred to Com. on P.E. & R.

Jan. 11—Hearing postponed by committee.

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 594—Ashburn (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bill Berryhill, DeVore, Gilmore, Jeffries, and Silva).

An act to add and repeal Sections 17052.9 and 23605 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19-To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing May 13.

Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

May 13—Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.

## 2010

# S.B. No. 595—Cedillo (Coauthors: Senators Correa, Florez, and Wiggins) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Carter).

An act to amend Section 50675.5 of, and to add Part 14 (commencing with Section 53600) to Division 31 of, the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 980 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to housing, by providing the funds necessary therefor through the issuance and sale of bonds by the State of California and by providing the handling and disposition of those funds, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2009

27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.

Feb.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19-To Coms. on V.A. and T. & H.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 14.

20—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on T. & H. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 500.)

21-Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H. Set for Apr. hearing April 28.

30—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 708.)

May 4—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.

22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.) May

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 596—Cedillo.

An act relating to state employees, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

19—To Com. on P.E. & R. Mar.

## 2010

# S.B. No. 597—Liu (Coauthor: Assembly Member Adams).

An act to amend Section 8545 of the Family Code, to amend Section 1506 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Sections 4094, 11462, 11463, 16119, 16120.1, 16121, 16121.05, and 16501.1 of, and to add Sections 366.215 and 16010.2 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to services for children.

## 2009

- 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Coms. on HUMAN S. and JUD.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.
- Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes Apr. 3. Noes 0. Page 497.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- 16—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May -Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 1073.) Read second time. To third reading.
- 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 1. Page 1100.) To Assembly. Jun.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—To Com. on HUM. S.
- 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Aves Jul. 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June
- Aug. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Aug.
- Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
- Read second time. To third reading. Sep.
- 3—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3010.) To third reading. Sep.
- 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 3066.) To Senate. 9—In Senate. To unfinished business. Sep.
- Sep.
- 10—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 33. Noes 1. Page 2373.) Sep. To enrollment.
- Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 339, Statutes of 2009.

S.B. No. 598—Huff (Coauthors: Senators Benoit, DeSaulnier, Hancock, and Leno) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Buchanan and Solorio).

An act to amend Sections 13352, 13352.5, 23109, 23550, 23550.5, 23552, 23566, and 23568 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

## 2009

Feb 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

19-To Com. on PUB. S. Mar.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 28.

23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

May From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 706.)

Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.

22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.) May

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 1073.) Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. To Special Consent Calendar.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1188.) To Assembly. Jun.

3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

18—To Coms. on PUB. S. and TRANS. Jun.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on TRANS. (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Jul. 7—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July

19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Aug.

31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in Aug. committee on August 27.) Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

-Read second time. To third reading. Sep.

4—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3039.) To third reading. Sep.

8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 3071.) To Senate. Sep.

Sep. 9—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 10—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2374.) To enrollment.

28—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m. 11—Approved by Governor. Sep.

Oct.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 193, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 599—Negrete McLeod.

An act to amend Section 1973 of, and to add Section 27.6 to, the Business and Professions Code, and to add Sections 14206.1 and 14230.5 to the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to workforce development, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2009

- 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D. Set for hearing April 20.
- 16—Hearing postponed by committee. 17—Set for hearing April 27. Apr.
- Apr.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- -From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 676.)
- 30—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Corrected May 20.)
- May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)
- Mav 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 1073.) Read second time. To third reading.
- Jun. -To Special Consent Calendar.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1188.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 22—To Coms. on B. & P. and HIGHER ED.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on HIGHER ED. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on HIGHER ED. (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 7.)
- 9-Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Jul.
- 19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Aug.
- 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in Aug. committee on August 27.) Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
- Sep. 1—Read second time. To third reading.
- Sep. —Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 51. Noes 22. Page 2922.) To third reading.
- Sep. —Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 3067.) To Senate.
- Sep. 9—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- 12—Senate refuses to concur in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 26. Noes 1. Page Sep. 2455.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Negrete McLeod. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2455.)
- Oct. 14—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2524.) To enrollment.
- Oct. 20—Enrolled. To Governor at 2:15 p.m.
- Nov. —Approved by Governor.
- Nov. 2—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 642, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 600—Padilla and Steinberg (Coauthors: Senators DeSaulnier, Oropeza, and Romero).

An act to amend Sections 30104, 30108, and 30181 of, and to add Article 4 (commencing with Section 30135) to Chapter 2 of Part 13 of Division 2 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

## 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Coms. on HEALTH and REV. & TAX.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 16—Hearing postponed by committee.

May 27—Set for hearing June 10.

Jun. 1—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 5—Set for hearing June 17.

Jun. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 18—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 1362.) Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 25—Set for hearing July 8.

Jul. 9—Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.

Aug. 24—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 1906.)

Aug. 25—Set for hearing August 27 in APPR pending receipt.

Aug. 26—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 3. Page 1954.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 27—Placed on APPR suspense file.

Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 8. Noes 5. Page 2079.) Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

## 2010

# S.B. No. 601—Padilla (Principal coauthor: Senator Oropeza) (Coauthors: Senators DeSaulnier, Leno, and Romero).

An act to add Section 22973.4 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to cigarette and tobacco products.

#### 2009

Feb 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 26—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 22.

15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 3. Page 638.)

28—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

11—Placed on APPR suspense file. May

May 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.) May

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 602—Padilla (Coauthors: Senators Denham and DeSaulnier).

An act to amend Sections 113947.2 and 113947.3 of, and to add Sections 113790 and 113948 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to food safety, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 1—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 31.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

26—To Coms. on HEALTH and REV. & TAX. Mar.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 15.

13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

17—Set for hearing April 22 in REV. & TAX. pending receipt. Apr.

20—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on REV. & TAX. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 556.) 21—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr.

27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 3. Page 639.)

28—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

Mav 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 5. Page 1073.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 1182.) To Assembly. Jun.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—To Com. on G.O.

1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jul. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Jul. 2-Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Sep. 10—From committee: Be re–referred to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH. (Heard in committee on September 10.)

2010

Jan. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jan. 12—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on March 23.)

Mar. 25—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30).

Jul. 1—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 16—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 1. Page 6238.) To Senate.

Aug. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 18—Re–referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10.

Aug. 18—From committee: Pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10 be re–referred to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4565.) Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Aug. 26—Set for hearing August 26. (For vote only.) From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 4954.)

Aug. 27—Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 30. Noes 1. Page 4975.) To enrollment.

Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Sep. 25—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 309, Statutes of 2010.

S.B. No. 603—Padilla (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Beall) (Coauthors: Senators DeSaulnier, Leno, Oropeza, and Romero).

An act to amend Sections 22972, 22973, and 22974,8 of, and to add Sections 22973,3 and 22973.4 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to retail tobacco sales.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 1—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 31.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

26-To Com. on REV. & TAX. Mar.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 22.

15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 3. Page 639.) 28—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.) May

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 5. Page 1073.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

-Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 16. Page 1182.) To Assembly. Jun.

3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

18—To Com. on G.O. Jun.

1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jul. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Jul. 8—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2010

Jun. 30—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 604—Romero.

An act relating to public education.

## 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

13-Re-referred to Com. on ED. Apr.

## 2010

# S.B. No. 605—Ashburn.

An act to add and repeal Section 21080.23.5 of the Public Resources Code, relating to the environment.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

2—Read first time. Mar.

Mar. 19—To Com. on EQ.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 20.

20—Hearing postponed by committee. Apr.

23—Set for hearing April 27. Apr.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 679.)

4-Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. May

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule May 28.8.

May 20—Read second time. To third reading.

May 21—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1012.) To Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 8—To Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun.

Jul 7—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 6.)

15—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 15.) Jul.

Jul. 16—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 2617.) To Senate. Aug.

17—In Senate. To enrollment. Aug.

24—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m. Aug.

8—Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Ordered held in Sep. Engrossing and Enrolling.

10-Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m. Sep.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 599, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 606—Ducheny.

An act to amend Sections 2436.5 and 2455 of, and to add Section 2455.1 to, the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Sections 128330 and 128553 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to physicians and surgeons, and making an appropriation therefor.

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 13.
- Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 807.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 656.)
- Apr. 28—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 1. Page 824.) To Assembly.
- May 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 21—To Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jul. 7—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 7)
- Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)
- Aug. 24—Read second time. To third reading.
- Sep. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 4. Page 2911.) Held at desk.
- Sep. 11—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 24. Noes 1. Page 2408.) To enrollment.
- Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 600, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 607—Ducheny (Coauthor: Senator Huff).

An act to add Division 12.8 (commencing with Section 132800) to the Public Utilities Code, relating to transportation.

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- 2—Read first time. Mar.
- Mar. 19-To Com. on T. & H.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 499.)
- 22-Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule May 28.8.
- May 5—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 6—To Special Consent Calendar.
- May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 829.) To Assembly.
- May 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 26—To Com. on TRANS.
- May
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 22.)
- 2—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 1.) Jul.
- Jul. 6-Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Jul. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2450.) To Senate.
- 9—In Senate. To enrollment. Jul.
- 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m. Jul.
- 5—Approved by Governor. Aug.
- 6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 56, Statutes of 2009. Aug.

# S.B. No. 608—Alquist (Principal coauthor: Senator Ducheny).

An act to add Section 130064 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to health facilities, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on T. & H.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing March 31.
- Apr. 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 398.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 21—Read second time. To third reading.
- Apr. 22—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Apr. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 623.) To Assembly.
- Apr. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 11—To Com. on H. & C.D.
- Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 8.)
- Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)
- Aug. 24—Read second time. To third reading.

- Jan. 11—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico.
- Aug. 12—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Charles Calderon.
- Aug. 16—From inactive file to third reading file.
- Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6430.) To third reading. (August 20 amended measure version corrected August 23.)
- Aug. 23—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- Aug. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Aug. 25—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 6624.)
- Aug. 25—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on August 25.)
- Aug. 26—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 72. Noes 1. Page 6832.) To Senate.
- Aug. 30—In Senate. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10.
- Aug. 31—From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on HEALTH pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 5056.) Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH. From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 5130.) Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 5077.) To enrollment.
- Sep. 3—Correctly enrolled. Held at Desk pursuant to Joint Rule 57.
- Sep. 27—To Governor at 11:30 a.m.
- Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 623, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 609—Hollingsworth.

An act to amend Section 6530 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

#### 2009

- 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.
- 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 683.)
- May 4—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- May 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 11. Page 886.) To Assembly.
- May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- 28-To Com. on W.,P. & W. Mav
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on June 16.)
- Jun. 17—Read second time. To third reading.
- 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 45. Noes 16. Page 2177.) To Senate. Jun.
- Jun.
- 18—In Senate. To enrollment. 23—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m. Jun.
- Jul. 2—Approved by Governor.
  - 2—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 15, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 610—Corbett.

An act to add Section 19864.5 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to gaming.

## 2009

Jul.

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.
- 2—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

#### S.B. No. 611—Correa.

An act to amend Section 69434 of the Education Code, relating to student financial aid.

#### 2009

- Feb.
- 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Coms. on V.A. and ED.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 500.)
- Apr. 16—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.
- May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 727.)
- Mav 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)
- 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission. May

# 2010

## S.B. No. 612—Runner.

An act to add Sections 17053.50 and 23650 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

2-Read first time. Mar.

Mar. 19—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing May 13.

16—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.

# 2010 Feb.

1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 613—Harman (Coauthor: Senator Correa).

An act to add Section 36447.15 to the Water Code, relating to water districts.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 13—Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV. Set for hearing May 6.

5—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Mav

Dec. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Dec. 16—Set for hearing January 6.

#### 2010

Jan. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 2628.)

Jan. 12—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Ian 13—Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5.

Ian 20—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.

Ian 21—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jan. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2706.) To Assembly.

25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jan.

25—To Com. on L. GOV. Feb.

Apr. 8-From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on April 7.)

30—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) Jun. (Heard in committee on June 30).

1—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jul.

2—From Consent Calendar to third reading. Aug.

17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6292.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug.

17—In Senate. To enrollment. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m. Sep.

Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 624, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 614—Simitian.

An act to amend Sections 72401, 72420.1, 72421, 72430, and 72441 of, and to amend and repeal Section 72440 of, the Public Resources Code, relating to vessels.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-To Com. on EQ.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on EQ.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 585.)
- Apr. 22—Read second time. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar.
- Apr. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 625.) To Assembly.
- Apr. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 11—To Com. on E.S. & T.M.
- Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.
- Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 16.)
- Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)
- Jul. 6—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Jul. 9—From Consent Calendar to third reading.
- Sep. 4—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 43. Noes 28. Page 3041.) To third reading.
- Sep. 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 3057.) To Senate.
- Sep. 9—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Sep. 10—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2374.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 194, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 615—Ashburn.

An act to add Section 21101.5 to the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on T. & H.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 13—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 21—Hearing postponed by committee.

#### 2010

## S.B. No. 616—Harman.

An act to amend Section 12599 of the Government Code, relating to charitable fundraising.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time. Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

# 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 617—Harman (Coauthor: Senator Runner) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bill Berryhill, DeVore, Hagman, and Jeffries).

An act to add Section 387.5 to the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to civil actions.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on JUD.

Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing May 5.

May 6—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 3. Page 808.) Reconsideration granted.

# **2010** Feb.

1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 618—Dutton.

An act relating to educational accountability.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19-To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

## 2010

S.B. No. 619—Strickland (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Nava). An act to add Section 12749.98 to the Water Code, relating to water projects.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 16-Re-referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and JUD.

17—Set for hearing April 28. Apr.

28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. with Apr. recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 684.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

30—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

Mav 8—Set for hearing May 18.

18—Placed on APPR suspense file. May

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 1073.) Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 1—To Special Consent Calendar.

3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1188.) To Assembly. Jun.

3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18-To Coms. on W.,P. & W. and JUD. Jun.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Jul. 8—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

31—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on Aug. August 27.) (Received by Desk on August 28 pursuant to Joint Rule 61(a)(11).) Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 2914.) To Senate.

Sep.

3—In Senate. To enrollment. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m. Sep.

11—Approved by Governor. Oct.

11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 195, Statutes of 2009. Oct.

# S.B. No. 620—Wiggins.

An act to add Section 2455.2 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

19—To Com. on B., P. & E.D. Mar.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 807.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Set for hearing April

Apr. 20—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule

Apr. 21—Read second time. To third reading.

23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 2. Page 622.) To Assembly. Apr.

Apr. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 11—To Com. on B. & P.

22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Jun. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on June 16.)

Jun. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)

9—Read second time. To third reading. Jul.

31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 53. Noes 22. Page 2820.) To Senate. Aug.

31-In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

2—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 31. Noes 3. Page 2119.) Sep. To enrollment.

Sep. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 602, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 621—Florez (Coauthors: Senators Alquist and Padilla).

An act to amend Section 51226.1 of the Education Code, relating to career technical education.

#### 2009

27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.

Feb.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 16-Re-referred to Com. on ED.

17—Set for hearing April 29. Apr.

May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 727.)

May 6-Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mav 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 11—Hearing postponed by committee.

May 19—Set for hearing May 26.

Mav 26—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 28—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 1036.) Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

### 2010

## S.B. No. 622—Lowenthal.

An act to add Sections 12206.5, 17058.5, and 23610.8 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 13—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

May 27—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 4—Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 5—Set for hearing June 10.

Jun. 11—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1283.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

# 2010

## S.B. No. 623—Ashburn.

An act to add Section 53593.5 to the Government Code, relating to local government.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on P.E. & R.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 27.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 685.)
- May 5—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 20—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 5. Page 975.) To Assembly.
- May 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—To Com. on P.E.,R. & S.S.
- Jun. 25—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Jul. 8—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

- May 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on P.E.,R. & S.S.
- May 28—Re-referred to Com. on RULES.
- Jun. 10—From committee: Be re–referred to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV. (Heard in committee on June 10.)
- Jun. 14—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- Aug. 2—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 9—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6101.) To third reading.
- Aug. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 61. Noes 7. Page 6240.) To Senate.
- Aug. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 18—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on L. GOV. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4565.) Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Aug. 19—Set for hearing August 20.
- Aug. 20—Motion failed in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes 3. Page 4742.)
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 624—Romero.

An act to repeal Section 425.2 of the Government Code, relating to the state rock.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr.

Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Apr. 16-Re-referred to Com. on EQ.

23—Set for hearing April 27. Apr.

28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 7. Noes 0. Page 679.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mav 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 12—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Mav 13—Read second time. To third reading.

May 14—To Special Consent Calendar.

18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 930.) To Assembly. May

18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

Jun. 2—To Com. on NAT. RES.

22—Hearing postponed by committee. Jun.

# 2010

Mav 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

22—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard in Jun. committee on June 21.)

23—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. 24—Read second time. To third reading. Jun.

Jun.

16—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6233.) To third reading. Aug.

17— Re-referred to Com. on RULES pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2. Aug.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 625—Wright.

An act to amend Sections 1270, 1270.1, 1272.1, 1275, and 1319 of the Penal Code, relating to crime.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 8—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 28.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 706.)
- May 5—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 14—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 19—Set for hearing May 26.
- May 27—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 28—Read second time. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1148.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 30—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 626—Kehoe.

An act to add Section 740.2 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to electrical infrastructure.

## 2009

Jul.

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

19-To Coms. on E., U. & C. and T. & H. Mar.

25—Set for hearing April 21. Mar.

21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on T. & H. (Ayes Apr. 11. Noes 0. Page 584.) Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Apr. —Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Page 709.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

8—Set for hearing May 18. May

May 21—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 948.)

May 26—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 1. Page 1092.) To Assembly.

1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 15—To Com. on TRANS. Jun.

Jun.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)

1-Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)

24—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

Sep. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 58. Noes 17. Page 2927.) To Senate.

Sep. 3—In Senate. To unfinished business.

8—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 33. Noes 6. Page 2287.) Sep. To enrollment.

Sep. 25—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

11—Approved by Governor. Oct.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 355, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 627—Calderon.

An act to add Section 21610 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to junk.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Coms. on T. & H. and EQ.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H. Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on EO.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 20—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 27 in B., P. & E.D. pending receipt.

Apr. 23—Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 676.)

May 5—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 20—Read second time. To third reading.

May 21—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1012.) To Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—To Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Jul. 7—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 15.)

Jul. 16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Jul. 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 2714.) To Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 26—To Special Consent Calendar.

Aug. 31—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2022.)

To enrollment.

Sep. 4—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 603, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 628—Ashburn.

An act to add Section 22894 to the Government Code, relating to county employees.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on P.E. & R.
- Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended.
- Re-referred to Com. on P.E. & R. Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 4. Page 685.) Reconsideration granted.

#### 2010

- Jan. 7—Set for hearing January 11. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on P.E. & R.
- Jan. 11—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 4. Page 2673.)
- Jan. 21—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

# S.B. No. 629-Liu.

An act to add Section 3260.3 to the Civil Code, relating to works of improvement.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 497.)
- Apr. 21—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 1105.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 22—To Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- Jul. 1—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 52. Noes 22. Page 2665.) To Senate.
- Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Sep. 10—Placed on inactive file on request of Senator Liu.

- Aug. 18—From Inactive File to Unfinished Business.
- Aug. 31—Placed on inactive file on request of Senator Liu.
- Nov. 30—Died on file.

# S.B. No. 630—Steinberg (Coauthor: Senator Alquist).

An act to amend Section 1367.63 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 10123.88 of the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2009

Jun.

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on HEALTH. Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 557.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 23—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.)
  - 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 1073.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1185.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—To Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jul. 9—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- Aug. 19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
- Sep. 1—Read second time. To third reading
- Sep. 4—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3038.) To third reading.
- Sep. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 58. Noes 10. Page 3212.) To Senate.
- Sep. 10—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Sep. 11—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 2416.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 604, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 631—Walters and Runner.

An act to amend Section 2101 of the Elections Code, relating to elections.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 26—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on RLS. Re–referred to Coms. on E., R., & C.A. and PUB. S.
- Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., R., & C.A. Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 21—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 3. Page 583.) Reconsideration granted.

#### 2010

- S.B. No. 632—Correa (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members De La Torre, Feuer, and Ma) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Block, Eng. Gatto, Norby, Portantino, and Solorio).
  - An act to amend Section 54957.6 of, and to add Sections 34096 and 54957.05 to, the Government Code, and to add Section 33138 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to public officers.

#### 2009

- 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.
- Feb.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- 19-To Coms. on T. & H. and EQ. Mar.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing March 31.
- Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on EQ. (Ayes 10. Noes 1. Page 399.) Re-referred to Com. on EQ.
- 3—Set for hearing April 27. Apr.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 680.)
- Apr. 30—Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule
- May 20—Read second time. To third reading.
- 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 4. Page 975.) To Assembly. May
- May 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—To Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 1.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June
- -Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Jul.
- Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on July
- Jul. —Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 13—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico.

- Aug. 12—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Charles Calderon.
- Aug. 16—From inactive file to third reading file.
- 18—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 47. Noes 22. Page 6329.) To third reading. Aug.
- 19—Re-referred to Com. on RULES pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2. Action Aug. rescinded whereby the bill was re-referred to Com. on RULES pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2. Re–referred to Com. on RULES pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.
- 31—From committee: Amend and re-refer to Com. on RULES. (Ayes 7. Noes Aug. 1.) (Heard in committee on August 31.) Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RULES. Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading. (Page 6971.)
- 30—From Assembly without further action. Nov.

# S.B. No. 633—Wright.

An act to amend Section 2954 of the Civil Code, relating to mortgages.

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 581.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 23—Re-referred to Com. on B., F. & I.
- Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., F. & I.
- Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 6.
- May 6—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 805.)
- May 7—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- May 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 898.) To Assembly.
- May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—To Com. on B. & F.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)
- Jul. 1—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Jul. 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 2390.) To Senate.
- Jul. 6—In Senate. To enrollment.
- Jul. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m.
- Aug. 5—Approved by Governor.
- Aug. 6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 57, Statutes of 2009.

S.B. No. 634—Committee on Public Employment and Retirement (Senators Correa (Chair), Ashburn, Benoit, Ducheny, Liu, Padilla, and Wiggins).

An act to amend Sections 22115, 22508, 22515, 22661, 22713, 22801, 22802, 22803, 22805, 22820, 22821, 22822, 22823, 22826, 23200, 23201, 23859, 24001, 24101, 24201.5, 24216, 24216.5, 24216.6, 24301, 24309, 25007, 25010, 25011.1, 25017, and 25020 of, to amend the heading of Part 14 (commencing with Section 26000) of Division I of Title 1 of, and to add Section 25008.5 to, the Education Code, relating to teachers' retirement.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. (Corrected March

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on P.E. & R.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 13—Hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 557.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 5—Read second time. To third reading.

May 6—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 829.) To Assembly.

May 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 21—To Com. on P.E.,R. & S.S.

Jun. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on P.E.,R. & S.S.

Jun. 25—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 8.)

Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)

Aug. 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2760.) To Senate.

Aug. 27—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 31—To Special Consent Calendar.

Sep. 2—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2131.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 304, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 635—Wiggins (Coauthor: Senator Leno) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Hayashi and Huffman).

An act to amend Section 26840.11 of, and to add and repeal Section 26840.12 of, the Government Code, to amend Section 103628 of, and to add and repeal Section 103628.2 of, the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 18309.5 of, and to add and repeal Section 18309.6 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to domestic violence.

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Coms. on L. GOV. and JUD.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 703.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 808.)
- May 13—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 17. Page 1007.) To Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—To Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD. Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- Jul. 1—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 50. Noes 27. Page 2483.) To Senate.
- Jul. 13—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Sep. 8—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 17. Page 2281.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 25—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 356, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 636—Ashburn.

An act to add Section 10752.5 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to vehicle license fees.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 16—Re-referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and RLS.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 703.)

30—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Apr.

May 6—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.

7—Read second time. To third reading. May

May 11—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 901.) To Assembly.

14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May Jun. 2-To Coms. on L. GOV. and REV. & TAX.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Heard in committee on June 17.)

30—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Jun.

Jul.

1—Read second time. To third reading. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 2677.) To Senate. Aug.

24—In Senate. To enrollment. (Enrolled measure version corrected August 25.) 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 10 a.m. Aug.

Aug.

8-Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Ordered held in Sep. Engrossing and Enrolling.

10—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m. Sep.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 605, Statutes of 2009. Oct.

## S.B. No. 637—Romero.

An act relating to education finance.

# 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

# S.B. No. 638—Negrete McLeod.

An act to amend Sections 22, 473.1, 473.15, 473.2, 473.3, 473.4, 473.6, and 9882 of, to add Sections 473.12 and 473.7 to, to repeal Sections 473.16 and 473.5 of, and to repeal and add Sections 101.1 and 473 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to regulatory boards.

#### 2009

27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

19—To Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and RLS. Mar.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 581.) Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 639—Calderon.

An act to add Section 23396.6 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

## 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar.

19—To Com. on G.O. 27—Set for hearing April 28. Mar.

20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Page 681.)

30-Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Corrected Apr. May 4.)

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission. May

# 2010

## S.B. No. 640—Hancock.

An act to amend Sections 52302.2 and 52302.8 of the Education Code, relating to career technical education.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- 2—Read first time. Mar.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on ED.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing May 6.
- May 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- May 6—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 807.)
- May 7—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 894.) To Assembly.
- May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—To Com. on ED.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 17.)
- 24—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. 25—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Iun
- Jun.
- Jun. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 2316.) To Senate.
- 30—In Senate. To unfinished business. Jun.
- Jul 9—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Jul. 16—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1765.) To enrollment.
- 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m. Jul.
- 5—Approved by Governor. Aug.
- Aug. 6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 58, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 641—Corbett.

An act to amend Sections 6008.6 and 6140 of, to add Sections 6140.37 and 6161.2 to, to add Article 10.2 (commencing with Section 6174) to Chapter 4 of Division 3 of, and to add and repeal Section 6140.38 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to the State Bar Act.

# 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- 19—To Com. on JUD. Mar.
- 29—Set for hearing May 12. Apr.
- 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. May Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mav 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 875.)
- May 20—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- May 21—To Special Consent Calendar.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1013.) To Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—To Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June
- Jun. 24—Read second time. To third reading.
- 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 1. Page 2817.) To Senate. Aug.
- Aug.
- 31—In Senate. To enrollment. 25—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m. Sep.
- Oct. 11—Vetoed by Governor.
- Oct. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

#### 2010

19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained. Jan.

# S.B. No. 642—Denham.

An act to amend Section 14838.5 of, and to add Section 14841 to, the Government Code, and to amend Section 10105 of the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Mar. 1—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 31.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on G.O.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 681.)

May 4—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 643—Denham.

An act to amend Sections 927.6 and 927.7 of the Government Code, relating to the California Prompt Payment Act.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Coms. on V.A. and G.O.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on G.O. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 500.) Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 681.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

## 2010

S.B. No. 644—Denham (Coauthors: Senators Ashburn, Benoit, Correa, and Maldonado) (Coauthor: Assembly Member DeVore).

An act to amend Section 18978 of the Government Code, relating to civil service examinations.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Coms. on V.A. and P.E. & R.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 14.

13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on V.A.

From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. Noes 0. Page 500.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. -Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on P.E. & R.

22—Set for hearing April 27. Apr.

28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 7. Noes 0. Page 685.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 12—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

13—Read second time. To third reading. May

14—To Special Consent Calendar. May

May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 930.) To Assembly.

May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—To Coms. on P.E.,R. & S.S. and V.A.

Jun. 25—Re–referred to Coms. on V.A. and P.E., R. & S.S.

28—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 2295.) Jun.

Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on P.E.,R. & S.S. (Ayes 9. Noes 2.) Re-referred to Com. on P.E.,R. & S.S. (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 8.)

Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.) 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug.

27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2760.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug.

27—In Senate. To enrollment. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 4:30 p.m. Aug.

8-Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Ordered held in Sep. Engrossing and Enrolling.

10—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m. Sep.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 357, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 645—Denham.

An act to amend Section 67600 of the Education Code, relating to military training.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended.

Re-referred to Com. on RLS. 13—Re–referred to Com. on ED. Apr.

14—Set for hearing April 22. Apr.

28—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Apr. Noes 0. Page 609.)

Apr. 29—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

May 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 796.) To Assembly.

Mav 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 21—To Com. on HIGHER ED.

24—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard Jun. in committee on June 23.)

25—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jun.

30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 2316.) To Senate. Jun.

Jun.

30—In Senate. To enrollment. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m. Jul.

5—Vetoed by Governor. Aug.

6—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Aug.

#### 2010

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.

### S.B. No. 646—Denham.

An act to amend Section 66025.6 of, to add Sections 66025.4 and 66025.5 to, and to add the heading of Article 3.7 (commencing with Section 66025.3) to Chapter 2 of Part 40 of Division 5 of Title 3 of, the Education Code, relating to student financial aid.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Coms. on V.A. and ED.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 14.

15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on ED. (Ayes Apr. 7. Noes 0. Page 500.) Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.

May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 727.)

6-Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. May

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

18—Placed on APPR suspense file. May

22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.) May

28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission. May

#### 2010

## S.B. No. 647—Denham.

An act to add and repeal Article 20.7 (commencing with Section 69999.10) of Chapter 2 of Part 42 of Division 5 of Title 3 of the Education Code, relating to postsecondary education.

# 2009

27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb. Feb.

Mar. 2-Read first time.

19-To Com. on V.A. Mar.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on V.A.

-From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes

Apr. 7. Noes 0. Page 500.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

20—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Apr.

Apr. 23—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 29.

29—Held in committee without recommendation. Apr.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 648—Oropeza.

An act relating to transportation.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time. Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

# S.B. No. 649—Ashburn.

An act relating to transportation.

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 13—Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 709.)
- May 4—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 20—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 21—To Special Consent Calendar.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1012.) To Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—To Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 22.)
- Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)
- Jul. 6—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Jul. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2450.) To Senate.
- Jul. 9—In Senate. To enrollment.
- Jul. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m.
- Aug. 5—Approved by Governor.
- Aug. 6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 59, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 650—Yee (Coauthor: Assembly Member Portantino).

An act to amend Section 8547.10 of the Government Code, relating to improper governmental activities.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19-To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 20—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 12.

May 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

May 12—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Dec. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Dec. 16—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Jan. 7—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jan. 8—Set for hearing January 12.

Jan. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 2655.)

Jan. 20—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jan. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 15. Page 2727.) To Assembly.

Jan. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Feb. 18—To Com. on JUD.

Jun. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on June 15.)

Jun. 16—Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 49. Noes 26. Page 5814.) To Senate.

Jun. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Jun. 28—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 21. Noes 14. Page 4101.) To enrollment.

Jul. 6—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m.

Jul. 15—Approved by Governor.

Jul. 15—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 104, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 651—Romero and Steinberg (Coauthor: Assembly Member Brownley).

An act to amend Section 52052.1 of, and to add Section 48070.6 to, the Education Code, relating to pupil retention.

#### 2009

Apr.

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on ED.

3—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 20—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 29.

May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 728.)

May 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 1073.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 1. Page 1174.) To Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—To Com. on ED.

Jul. 1—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)

Jul. 15—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) (Received by Desk on August 28 pursuant to Joint Rule 61(a)(11).) Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 3008.) To Senate.

Sep. 4—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 8—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 38. Noes 1. Page 2271.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 25—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 197, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 652—Huff.

An act to add Article 5.3 (commencing with Section 14073) to Chapter 1 of Part 5 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to transportation, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2009

- 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.
- Feb.
- Mar. 2-Read first time.
- 19—To Com. on L. GOV. Mar.
- 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV. Set for hearing May 6.
- Apr. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- May 6—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 809.)
- 7—Read second time. To third reading. May
- May 11—Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 14-Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. May Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- May 27—Set for hearing June 9.
- 2—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Jun.

#### 2010

# S.B. No. 653—Correa.

An act relating to state employees.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Feb. Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on JUD.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 8—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 21. Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

14—Set for hearing April 28. Apr.

21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 702.)

Mav -Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—Set, first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.

May 20—Set for hearing May 26. (For vote only.)

27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 1026.) May

May 28—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1149.) To Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—To Com. on JUD.

Jun. 26—Hearing postponed by committee.

# 2010

May

Jun. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Iun 14-Re-referred to Com. on RULES.

Jun. 17—From committee: Be re–referred to Com. on P.E.,R. & S.S. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on P.E.,R. & S.S. (Heard in committee on June 17.) From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on P.E., R. & S.S.

22—Hearing postponed by committee. Jun.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 654—Leno.

An act to add Section 10609.45 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to human services.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on HUMAN S.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 497.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.) May
- May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

- Jan. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 20—Set for hearing January 21. (Suspense for vote only.) Jan.
- 21—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 2694.) Jan.
- 25—Read second time. To third reading. Jan.
- Jan. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 2728.) To Assembly.
- 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jan.
- Feb. 11—To Com. on HUM. S.
- May 11—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on May 11.)
- Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on Aug. August 12.)
- Aug. 16—Read second time. To third reading.
- 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6501.) To Senate. Aug.
- Aug.
- 24—In Senate. To enrollment.
  3—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m. Sep.
- 30—Approved by Governor. Sep.
- 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 555, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

### S.B. No. 655—Padilla.

An act to amend Section 6369 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on E., U. & C.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 584.)

Apr. 29—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 19—Set for hearing May 26.

May 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 1—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8. (Received by Desk on May 29 pursuant to Joint Rule 61(a)(5).) Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 11. Page 1175.) To Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—To Com. on U. & C.

Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 6.)

Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)

Aug. 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico.

Sep. 2—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Torrico.

Sep. 3—From inactive file to third reading file.

Sep. 4—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3040.) Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.

# 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 656—DeSaulnier.

An act to amend Section 3511 of the Government Code, relating to public employment.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on P.E. & R.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 13—Hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 685.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 848.)

May 13—Read second time. To third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 8. Page 1006.) To Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—To Com. on P.E.,R. & S.S.

Jun. 25—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 8.)

Aug. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)

Aug. 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. From Consent Calendar to third reading.

Sep. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 2927.) To Senate.

Sep. 3—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 8—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 33. Noes 7. Page 2296.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 25—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

Oct. 11—Vetoed by Governor.

Oct. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

### 2010

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

S.B. No. 657—Steinberg (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member John A. Pérez) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Brownley and Saldaña).

An act to add Section 1714.43 to the Civil Code, and to add Section 19547.5 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to human trafficking.

### 2009

Feb 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on JUD. Apr.

3—Set for hearing April 21.

21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 3. Noes 2. Page 586.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

-Set for hearing May 4. Apr.

May 4—Placed on APPR suspense file.

22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.) May

28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission. May

1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

### 2010

4—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Jan.

5—Read second time. To third reading. Jan.

28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 13. Page 2726.) To Assembly. Jan.

28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jan.

18—To Com. on JUD. Feb.

Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)

30—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. Jun.

Jul. 1—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6423.) To third reading.

Aug. 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 44. Noes 24. Page 6755.) To Senate.

Aug. 26—In Senate. To unfinished business.

30—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 5004.) Aug. To enrollment.

Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

30—Approved by Governor. Sep.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 556, Statutes of 2010. S.B. No. 658—Walters (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Duvall) (Coauthor: Senator Dutton) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bill Berryhill, DeVore, Harkey, Jeffries, Knight, Silva, and Smyth).

An act to amend Sections 6011 and 6012 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing May 13.

May 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

May 13—Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.

2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

S.B. No. 659—Pavley.

An act to amend Section 14529.9 of the Government Code, relating to transportation.

### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

2010

### S.B. No. 660—Wolk.

An act to add Section 1923.1 to the Civil Code, relating to reverse mortgages.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Coms. on B., F. & I. and JUD.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 15.
- 13—Hearing postponed by committee. Apr.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 29.
- 27—Hearing postponed by committee. Apr.
- 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on B., F. & I.
- 28—Set for hearing May 6. Apr.
- May 6—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 8. Noes 3. Page 805.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- 7—Set for hearing May 12. Mav
- May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 875.)
- May 20—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 15. Page 1110.) To Assembly. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.
- Jun.
- Jun. 15—To Coms. on B. & F. and JUD.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.
- Iun 29—Set, first hearing. Further hearing to be set.
- Jun. 30—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 6. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on July 6.)
- Jul. 8—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on July 9.)
- Jul. 15—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
- Jul. 16—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2672.) To third reading.
- Sep. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 49. Noes 29. Page 3211.) To Senate.
- Sep. 10—In Senate. To unfinished business.

- Jun. 14—Returned to Assembly for further action.
- 14—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Jun.
- 21—Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time, passed, and ordered Jun. to the Senate. Placed on third reading.
- 24—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 48. Noes 25. Page 5810.) Re-referred to Jun. Com. on RULES.
- From committee: Be re-referred to Coms. on B. & F. and JUD. (Ayes 11. Iun Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on B. & F. (Heard in committee on June 28.)
- Jul. 1—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Ayes 47. Noes 28. Page 5909.)
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- 30—From Assembly without further action. Nov.

# S.B. No. 661—Wolk (Coauthor: Assembly Member Eng).

An act to amend Sections 1569.884 and 1569.885 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to residential care facilities for the elderly.

### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on JUD.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Corrected April 13.) Set for hearing April 21. Hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 21—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

2010

S.B. No. 662—Yee and Corbett (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Mendoza) (Coauthors: Senators Hancock and Wolk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Blumenfield and Jones).

An act to amend Sections 26840.7 and 26840.8 of the Government Code, and to amend Sections 18293, 18304, and 18305 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to domestic violence.

#### 2009

- 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.
- Feb.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on G.O.
- 27—Set for hearing April 28. Mar.
- 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 681.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mav 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 849.)
- May 14—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 925.) To Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—To Com. on G.O.
- Jul. 9—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July
- 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Aug. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Corrected August 25.) (Corrected September 10.)
- 27—Re-referred to Com. on RULES. Aug.

- 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jan. Re-referred to Com. on RULES.
- May 13—From committee: Be re–referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Heard in committee on May 13.)
- -From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Mav Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- 17—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) (Heard in Jun. committee on June 15.)
- 21-Read second time. Amended. To second reading. (June 21 amended Jun. measure version corrected August 9.) (June 21 amended measure version corrected August 20.)
- 22—Read second time. To third reading. Jun.
- 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 49. Noes 27. Page 5851.) To Senate. Jun.
- 28—In Senate. To unfinished business. Jun.
- 1—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. Jul.
- Aug. 5-—From committee: Be re–referred to Com. on JUD. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4378.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Aug. 6—Set for hearing August 9.
- 9—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes Aug. 3. Noes 1. Page 4418.)
- Aug. 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 21. Noes 14. Page 4931.) To enrollment.
- 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m. Sep.
- 30-Vetoed by Governor. Sep.
- 30—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.
- Nov. 30—Died on file.

### S.B. No. 663—Benoit.

An act to add Chapter 8.1 (commencing with Section 1966) to Division 2.5 of the Streets and Highways Code, and to amend Sections 21251 and 21260 of the Vehicle Code, relating to neighborhood electric vehicles.

### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on T. & H.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 14—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 21—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 664—Cogdill.

An act to amend Section 51246 of the Government Code, relating to agricultural land.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 16—Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 6.

May 4—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 665—Cedillo.

An act to amend Section 512 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on L. & I.R.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 16—Hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended.

Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

Apr. 29—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2010

# S.B. No. 666—Steinberg.

An act to amend Section 62 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.

Mar. 2—Read first time. Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 667—Steinberg.

An act to amend Section 60.8 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.

Mar. 2—Read first time. Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

# 2010 Feb.

1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 668—Hollingsworth.

An act to amend Section 290.018 of the Penal Code, relating to sex offenders.

### 2009

- 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb
- 1-From print. May be acted upon on or after March 31. Mar.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

- Mar. 19—To Com. on PUB. S. Set for hearing April 21.
- 8—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.
- Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- 4—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. May on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 706.)
- 5-Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. May
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 12—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- 13—Read second time. To third reading. Mav
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 924.) To Assembly.
- 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May
- 18—To Com. on PUB. S. Jun.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- 2-Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jul.
- 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2447.) To Senate. Jul.
- Jul.
- 9—In Senate. To enrollment. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m. Jul.
- 5—Approved by Governor. Aug.
- 6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 60, Statutes of 2009. Aug.

# S.B. No. 669—Hollingsworth.

An act to amend Section 6605 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to sexually violent predators.

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 13—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. Set for hearing April 28.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 706.)
- May 5—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- May 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 887.) To Assembly.
- 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May
- 28-To Com. on PUB. S. May
- Jun. 17—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 23—Hearing postponed by committee.
- 1—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June Jul. 30.)
- Jul. 2—Read second time. To third reading.
- 13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 2482.) To Senate. Jul.
- Jul.
- 13—In Senate. To enrollment. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m. Jul.
- 5—Approved by Governor. Aug.
- 6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 61, Statutes of 2009. Aug.

S.B. No. 670—Wiggins (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Huffman) (Coauthor: Senator Wolk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Evans and Jones).

An act to add Section 5653.1 to the Fish and Game Code, relating to dredging, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 1—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 31.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19-To Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 3. Page 684.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 12—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8

May 13—Read second time. To third reading.

May 19—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.

May 20—Read second time. To third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 8. Page 1004.) To Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—To Com. on W.,P. & W.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 16.)

Jun. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)

Jul. 6—Read second time. To third reading.

Jul. 9—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 63. Noes 11. Page 2438.) To Senate.

Jul. 9—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Jul. 13—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 28. Noes 7. Page 1701.)
To enrollment.

Jul. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m.

Aug. 5—Approved by Governor.

Aug. 6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 62, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 671—Runner.

An act to amend Section 51203 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on L. GOV.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 15.
- -From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 498.)
- 21—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 7—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.
- Mav 11-Read second time. Amended. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar.
- May 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 901.) To Assembly.
- 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 2—To Coms. on AGRI. and NAT. RES. May
- Jun.
- 17—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES. Jun. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES. (Heard in committee on June 17.)
- Jul. 7—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 6.)
- Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 15.)
- Jul. 16—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- 17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 2617.) To Senate. Aug.
- Aug. 17—In Senate. To enrollment.
- Aug. 24—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.
- Sep. -Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Ordered held in Engrossing and Enrolling.
- Sep. 10—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 358, Statutes of 2009.

### S.B. No. 672—Cox.

An act to add Section 527.1 to the Water Code, relating to the South Tahoe Public Utilities District.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 1—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 31.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- 19—To Com. on N.R. & W. Mar.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 28.
- 2—Hearing postponed by committee. Apr.
- 29—Set for hearing May 12. Apr.
- 12—Set, first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set. May

- 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jan. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Jan. 6—Set for hearing January 12. Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 673—Cox.

An act to amend Section 15956 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to public utility districts.

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on L. GOV.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing May 6.
- May 6—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 809.)
- May 7—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Mav 11—To Special Consent Calendar.
- May 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 901.) To Assembly.
- May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—To Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 17.)
- Jun. 18—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 72. Noes 0. Page 2236.) To Senate. Jun.
- Jun.
- 24—In Senate. To enrollment. 29—Enrolled. To Governor at 10 a.m. Jun.
- Jul. 2—Approved by Governor.
- 2—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 14, Statutes of 2009. Jul.

# S.B. No. 674—Negrete McLeod.

An act to amend Sections 651 and 2023.5 of, and to add Section 2027.5 to, the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Sections 1248, 1248.15, 1248.2, 1248.25, 1248.35, 1248.5, 1248.55, and 1279 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to healing arts.

### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 581.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 23—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- Apr. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 4—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.)
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 1074.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 2. Page 1183.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—To Coms. on B. & P. and HEALTH.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH. (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 7.)
- Jul. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)
- Aug. 24—Read second time. To third reading.
- Sep. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 2888.) To Senate.
- Sep. 3—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Sep. 8—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 38. Noes 1. Page 2288.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 25—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.
- Oct. 11—Vetoed by Governor.
- Oct. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

#### 2010

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.

S.B. No. 675—Steinberg (Principal coauthors: Senators Hancock and Romero) (Coauthor: Senator Alquist) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Hayashi and Torlakson).

An act to add and repeal Article 5.5 (commencing with Section 54698) of Chapter 9 of Part 29 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the Education Code, relating to partnership academies.

#### 2009

- 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.
- Feb.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Coms. on ED. and RLS.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 1.
- Apr. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 397.)
- Apr. 2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 13-Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D. Apr.
- 14—Set for hearing April 27. Apr.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 676.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mav 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)
- May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

- Jan. 20—Set for hearing January 21. (Suspense – for vote only.)
- Jan. 21—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 2694.)
- Jan. 25—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jan. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 9. Page 2729.) To Assembly. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jan.
- Feb. 11—To Coms. on ED. and NAT. RES.
- Jun. 14—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5645.)
- Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 7. Noes 1.) Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES. (Heard in committee on June 16.)
- Jun. From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 3.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June
- Aug. -Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in Aug. committee on August 12.)
- 16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. 17—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.
- Aug.
- 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6424.) To third reading. Aug.
- 27—Re-referred to Com. on ED. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2. Joint Rule Aug. 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 6774.)
- Aug. -From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on August 27.)
- 30—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. Aug.
- 31—Read second time. To third reading. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 51. Aug. Noes 25. Page 6930.) To Senate.
- Aug. 31—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 21. Noes 14. Page 5108.) To enrollment.
- 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m. Sep.
- Sep. 30—Vetoed by Governor.
- 30—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.
- Nov. 30—Died on file.

### S.B. No. 676—Wolk.

An act to amend Section 2103 of the Code of Civil Procedure, to amend Sections 27361 and 54985 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 987.5, 1203.1, 1203.1b, 1203.4, 1203.45, 1205, and 13300 of the Penal Code, and to amend Sections 903 and 903.3 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to local fees.

- 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- 14—Set for hearing April 21. Apr.
- 21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on RLS. (Ayes Apr. 5. Noes 0. Page 588.) Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 23-Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV. Apr.
- 28—Set for hearing May 6. Apr.
- May 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 809.)
- May 12—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 15. Page 1108.) To Assembly. Jun.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 22—To Coms. on L. GOV. and PUB. S.
- Jun. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. (Heard in committee on July 1.)
- Jul. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 7.)
- 14—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.15—Read second time. To third reading. Jul.
- Jul.
- 27—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2757.) To third reading. Aug.
- Sep. 4—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3036.) To third reading.
- Sep. 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 49. Noes 29. Page 3110.) To Senate.
- 9—In Senate. To unfinished business. Sep.
- Sep. 10—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 21. Noes 16. Page 2370.) To enrollment.
- 28-Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m. Sep.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 606, Statutes of 2009. Oct.

S.B. No. 677—Yee (Coauthors: Senators Alquist, Cox, and DeSaulnier) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Blumenfield, DeVore, Hill, Lieu, Miller, Portantino, Silva, Smyth, Solorio, Audra Strickland, and Tran).

An act to add Section 236.3 to the Penal Code, relating to human trafficking.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on L. & I.R.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 16—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.
- 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 4. Noes 2. Page 702.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 18—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Mav
- May 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Set for hearing May 26. 26—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- Mav
  - May -Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 1036.) Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)
  - -Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission. May
  - Dec. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

- -Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Jan.
- Jan. 7—Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jan. 8—Set for hearing January 12.
- 13—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Jan. 7. Noes 0. Page 2665.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Jan. 20—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jan. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2704.) To Assembly.
- 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jan.
- Feb. 4—To Com. on PUB. S.
- 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June
- 30—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) Jun. (Heard in committee on June 30).
- 1-Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jul.
- Aug. 5—From Consent Calendar to third reading.
- Aug. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6106.) To Senate.
- 10-In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.
- 11—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 4447.) Aug. To enrollment.
- Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m.
- Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.
- 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 625, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

S.B. No. 678—Leno and Benoit (Coauthors: Senators Ducheny, Hancock, Oropeza, and Steinberg) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Arambula, Gilmore, Hagman, and Hill).

An act to add and repeal Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 1228) of Title 8 of Part 2 of the Penal Code, relating to probation.

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 706.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 849.)
- May 13—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 922.) To Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 16.)
- Jun. 25—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 19—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
- Sep. 1—Read second time. To third reading.
- Sep. 3—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico.
- Sep. 9—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Krekorian.
- Sep. 10—From inactive file to third reading file.
- Sep. 11—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 3336.) To Senate.
- Sep. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. Returned to Assembly for further action.
- Sep. 12—In Assembly. Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time, urgency clause adopted, passed, and ordered to the Senate. Read third time. Amended. (Page 3402.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 3402.) To Senate.
- Sep. 12—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2458.) To enrollment.
- Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 608, Statutes of 2009.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

### S.B. No. 679—Wolk.

An act to add Section 5013.2 to the Public Resources Code, relating to state parks.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 28.
- —From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. May on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 4. Page 684.)
- 5-Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. May
- May 19—Set for hearing May 26.
- May 27—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.
- May 28—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 15. Page 1110.) To Assembly. Jun.
- 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.
- 8-To Com. on W.,P. & W. Jun.
- Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on June 30.) 7—Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul.
- Aug. 19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) Read second time. Amended. To second reading. Aug.
- 1—Read second time. To third reading. Sep.
- 3—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 39. Noes 31. Page 3019.) Motion Sep. to reconsider made by Assembly Member Caballero.
- Sep. –Motion to reconsider continued to next legislative day.
- Sep. -Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 44. Noes 29. Page 3126.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 43. Noes 32. Page 3126.) To Senate.
- 9—In Senate. To unfinished business. Sep.
- Sep. 10—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 24. Noes 15. Page 2371.) To enrollment.
- Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.
- 11-Vetoed by Governor. Oct.
- Oct. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

### 2010

19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained. Jan.

# S.B. No. 680—Romero and Huff (Coauthor: Senator Alquist) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Buchanan and Hagman).

An act to amend Sections 48301, 48303, 48306, 48307, 48310, 48313, and 48315 of, to add Section 48316 to, and to repeal Section 48314.5 of, the Education Code, relating to school attendance.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on ED.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 496.)

Apr. 16—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 20—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 545.) To Assembly.

Apr. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 11—To Com. on ED.

May 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com.

on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on June 17.)

Jun. 24—Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 30—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 2313.) Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. Reconsideration granted.

Jul. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 3.)

Aug. 17—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Aug. 18—Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 2—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2888.) To third reading.

Sep. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 46. Noes 15. Page 3017.) To Senate.

Sep. 4—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 8—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2272.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 25—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 198, Statutes of 2009.

### S.B. No. 681—Pavley.

An act to amend Section 6103.1 of the Government Code, and to amend Sections 1052, 1055, 1055.2, 1126, 1525, 1535, 1538, 1551, 1825, 1831, 1845, 2525, 2526, 2550, 2763.5, 5100, 5101, 5103, 5106, and 5107 of, to add Sections 1051.1, 1240.5, 1846, and 1847 to, to add Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 1110) to Part 1 of Division 2 of, and to repeal Section 5108 of, the Water Code, relating to water.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 1—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 31.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 4. Page 684.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.)
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 5. Page 1074.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 19. Noes 19. Page 1199.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Pavley. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1199.) Placed on inactive file on request of Senator Pavley.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Died on Senate inactive file pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 682—Padilla (Coauthors: Senators Alquist, Florez, Romero, and Wyland).

An act to add and repeal Section 52377.5 of the Education Code, relating to individuals with exceptional needs.

## 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on ED.
- Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 609.)
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Apr. 29—To Special Consent Calendar.
- May 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 798.) To Assembly.
- May 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—To Com. on ED.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 17.)
- Jun. 24—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 1—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 27—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 683—Calderon.

An act to add Section 3702.11 to the Labor Code, relating to workers' compensation.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on B., F. & I. Set for hearing April 1.
- Apr. 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 396.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr.
- 21—Read second time. To third reading. 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 969.) To Assembly. May
- 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May
- Jun. 8—To Com. on INS.
- Jul. 8—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

### 2010

- Nov 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 684—Cogdill (Coauthor: Senator Denham).

An act to add Section 96.11 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to local government finance.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 1—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 31.
- Mar 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on L. GOV.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 1.
- 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 5. Noes 0. Page 398.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 1074.) Read second time. To third reading.
- Jun. 1—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1188.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—To Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jul. -From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 8.)
- Aug. 19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- 27—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission. Aug.

- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 685—Strickland.

An act to amend Section 11564.5 of, and to add Section 11564.7 to, the Government Code, relating to state boards and commissions.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on G.O.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. -Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 5. Noes 5. Page 682.) Reconsideration granted.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

### S.B. No. 686—DeSaulnier.

An act to add Part 4 (commencing with Section 11975.10) to Division 10.5 of the Health and Safety Code, to amend Section 11165.7 of the Penal Code, and to amend Section 15630 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public health.

### 2009

27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.

Feb.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19-To Com. on RLS.

2-Re-referred to Com. on EQ. Apr.

14—Set for hearing April 20. Apr.

21—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page Apr. 585.)

Apr. 22—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

23—From Consent Calendar. Placed on third reading. Apr.

27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 648.) To Assembly. Apr.

Apr. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 11—To Com. on NAT. RES.

### 2010

Jul. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 687—Alquist.

An act to add Section 1418.65 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to long-term health care facilities.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 730.)

May 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

### S.B. No. 688—Romero.

An act to add Section 44665.1 to the Education Code, relating to education.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 1—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 31.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on ED.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 20—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 728.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 5—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

### 2010

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 689—Hollingsworth.

An act to amend Section 3004 of the Penal Code, relating to sex offenders.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 4. Page 706.) Reconsideration granted.

### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

## S.B. No. 690—Leno.

An act to amend Sections 5216.1 and 5412 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to outdoor advertising.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Coms. on T. & H. and JUD.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 6. Noes 4. Page 610.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—Set, first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.

Dec. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

### 2010

Jan. 8—Set for hearing January 12.

Jan. 11—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

# S.B. No. 691—Steinberg.

An act to amend Sections 44949, 44955, and 44956 of the Education Code, relating to education employment.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D. Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 676.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 1074.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 2—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 3—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1186.) To Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—To Com. on B. & P.

Jul. 7—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 7)

Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 15.)

Jul. 16—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Jul. 24—From Consent Calendar. Placed on third reading.

# 2010

Jan. 14—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico.

Aug. 18—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Saldaña.

Aug. 19—From inactive file to third reading file.

Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6426.) To third reading.

Aug. 23—Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.

Aug. 30—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 6872.) From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 31—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee.

Nov. 30—Returned to Chief Clerk pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 692—Steinberg.

An act to amend Sections 52370 and 52371 of the Education Code, relating to career technical training.

### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

### S.B. No. 693—Harman.

An act to amend Section 19604 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to horse racing.

# 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19-To Com. on G.O.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

14—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 478.) Apr.

Apr. 15—Read second time. To third reading.

16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 519.) To Assembly. Apr.

16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.

May 11—To Com. on G.O.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)

2—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jul.

Jul. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2448.) To Senate.

Jul.

9—In Senate. To enrollment. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m. Jul.

Aug. 5—Approved by Governor.

6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 63, Statutes of 2009. Aug.

### S.B. No. 694—Correa.

An act to amend Section 22043 of the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 1—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 31.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-To Coms. on G.O. and L. GOV.
- Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 1—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 22—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Dec. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Dec. 16—Set for hearing January 6.

- Jan. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 2628.)
- Jan. 12—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. 13—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- Jan. 14—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jan. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2707.) To Assembly.
- Jan. 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 6—To Coms. on L. GOV. and B.,P. & C.P.
- May 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on B.,P. & C.P. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on B.,P. & C.P. (Heard in committee on June 16.)
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 22.)
- Jun. 23—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 6232.) To Senate.
- Aug. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4657.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.
- Sep. 25—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 310, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 695—Kehoe (Coauthor: Senator Wright).

An act to amend Sections 327, 382, 739.1, and 747 of, and to add Sections 365.1, 739.9, 745, and 748 to, the Public Utilities Code, and to amend Section 80110 of the Water Code, relating to energy, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.
- Feb.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on E., U. & C.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 584.)
- 29—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- Mav 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 1074.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- 1—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page Jun. 1103.) To Assembly.
- 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Iun
- Jun. 15—To Com. on U. & C.
- Jun. 22—Set, first hearing. Further hearing to be set.
- 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on U. & C. (Corrected June 29.)
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June
- Aug. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on Aug. August 19.)
- Aug. 24—Read second time. To third reading.
- 1—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 1. Page Sep. 2857.) To Senate.
- Sep. 2—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Sep. -Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2282.) To enrollment.
- Sep. 25—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 337, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 696—Wright.

An act to amend Section 17560 of the Family Code, relating to child support.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended.

Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 16—Re-referred to Coms. on E., U., & C. and EQ.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing May 5.

Apr. 20—Hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 12.

May 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

May 7—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Jun. 11—Set for hearing June 16.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on EQ. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 1340.)

Jun. 17—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on EQ.

Aug. 21—Set for hearing August 26.

Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1987.)

Sep. 1—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Sep. 2—Withdrawn from committee. Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 2. Page 2120.) To Assembly.

Sep. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

#### 2010

Jun. 3—To Com. on JUD. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 29—Hearing postponed by committee.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 697—DeSaulnier.

An act to amend Sections 12126, 12130, and 12132 of, and to add Sections 12134 and 12135 to, the Penal Code, relating to firearms.

### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 22—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

# 2010

S.B. No. 698—Negrete McLeod.

An act to amend Sections 2550.1 and 2558.46 of the Education Code, relating to juvenile court schools.

### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19-To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 13—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 728.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 5—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

S.B. No. 699—Alquist (Principal coauthor: Senator Strickland) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Ruskin) (Coauthors: Senators Calderon, Harman, Maldonado, and Walters) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Blakeslee, Buchanan, Coto, Fuentes, Galgiani, Garrick, Harkey, Jeffries, Lieu, Niello, and Portantino).

An act to add Sections 6377 and 6377.5 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 13—Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing May 13.

May 7—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

### 2010

# S.B. No. 700—Negrete McLeod (Coauthor: Senator Aanestad).

An act to amend Sections 800, 803.1, 805, 805.1, 805.5, 2027, and 2220 of, and to add Section 805.01 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and RLS.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 1—Hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 581.)

Apr. 22—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 5—Read second time. To third reading.

May 11—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.

May 12—Read second time. To third reading.

May 14—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 19. Noes 15. Page 901.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Negrete McLeod. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 902.)

May 20—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.

May 21—Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 17. Noes 16. Page 1198.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Negrete McLeod. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1198.) Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 16—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading.

Jun. 22—Senate Rule 43 suspended. (Ayes 30. Noes 1. Page 1373.) Placed on inactive file on request of Senator Negrete McLeod.

### 2010

Jan. 26—From inactive file to second reading file. Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Jan. 27—Read second time. To third reading.

Jan. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 2735.) To Assembly.

Jan. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Feb. 11—To Com. on B. & P.

Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on March 23.)

Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

Aug. 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 12—From Consent Calendar to third reading.

Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6428.) To third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6498.) To Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4892.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 505, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 701—Correa (Coauthor: Senator Alquist).

An act to amend Section 56195.1 of the Education Code, relating to special education.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on ED.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 29.
- May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 728.)
- May 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

### S.B. No. 702—DeSaulnier.

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 1596.60 of, and to add Sections 1596.616 and 1596.656 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to child day care, and making an appropriation therefor.

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on HUMAN S.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 8—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 700.)
- May 5—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 20—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 4. Page 976.) To Assembly.
- May 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—To Com. on HUM. S.
- Jun. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUM. S. (Corrected June 29.)
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- Jul. 15—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Sep. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 14. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
- Sep. 2—Read second time. To third reading.
- Sep. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 61. Noes 16. Page 3189.) To Senate.
- Sep. 10—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 5. Page 2383.) To enrollment.
- Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 199, Statutes of 2009.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

### S.B. No. 703—Denham.

An act to amend Section 80 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time. 19-To Com. on RLS. Mar.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 704—Denham (Coauthor: Assembly Member Huffman).

An act to amend Item 5240-301-0660 of Section 2.00 of the Budget Act of 2003 (Chapter 157 of the Statutes of 2003), and to amend Items 5225-301-0660 and 5225-491 of Section 2.00 of the Budget Act of 2008 (Chapters 268 and 269 of the Statutes of 2008), relating to the state budget.

#### 2009

27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

2—Read first time. Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS. Mar.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

13-Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

16—Set for hearing April 20. Apr.

20—Hearing postponed by committee. 21—Set for hearing April 27. Apr.

Apr.

27—Placed on APPR suspense file. Apr.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission. May

### 2010

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 705—Lowenthal.

An act to add Section 1172 to the Labor Code, relating to employment.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on T. & H.

Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended.

Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 13—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 16—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 702.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 6—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 12—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Set for hearing May 26.

May 26—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 28—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 1036.) Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, final hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 706—Calderon.

An act to amend Section 5440 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to outdoor advertising.

### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

# 2010

# S.B. No. 707—DeSaulnier (Coauthor: Assembly Member Beall).

An act to add Part 4 (commencing with Section 11975.10) to Division 10.5 of the Health and Safety Code, to amend Section 11165.7 of the Penal Code, and to amend Section 15630 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public health.

### 2009

27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.

Feb.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and HEALTH.

Mar. 23—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 1—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. —Set for hearing April 22.

15—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 730.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May

1—Set for hearing May 11. May 11—Placed on APPR suspense file.

22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.) May

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 708—Hollingsworth.

An act to amend Section 62074 of the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to milk.

### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

19—To Com. on RLS. Mar

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 709—Hollingsworth.

An act to amend Section 2000 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to fish and wildlife.

# 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

19-To Com. on RLS. Mar.

### 2010

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 710—Hollingsworth.

An act to amend Section 2536 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to hunting and fishing guides.

# 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time. Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 711—Leno.

An act to amend Section 54957.6 of the Government Code, relating to public meetings.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19-To Com. on L. GOV.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 13—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 22—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Dec. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Dec. 18—Set for hearing January 6.

# 2010

Jan. 5—Set, final hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

# S.B. No. 712—Padilla and Benoit.

An act to add Article 6.7 (commencing with Section 53128) to Chapter 1 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5 of the Government Code, relating to telecommunications.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 13—Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 700.)

May 5—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

May 7—Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

Jun. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 713—Walters.

An act to amend Sections 17039.2 and 23036.2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 1—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 31.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

#### S.B. No. 714—Dutton.

An act to amend Sections 6011 and 6012 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

# 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19-To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing May 13.

May 13—Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.

#### 2010

S.B. No. 715—Wolk (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Yamada) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Arambula, Chesbro, and Galgiani).

An act to amend Section 51247 of, and to add Section 66474.5 to, the Government Code, and to amend Section 426 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to agricultural land.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on L. GOV.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing May 6.
- May 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- May 6—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 809.)
- May 7—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.
- Jun. 1—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 3. Page 1173.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—To Coms. on AGRI. and NAT. RES.
- Jul. 1—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

# 2010

- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 716—Wolk.

An act to amend Sections 99400 and 99401.5 of, and to add Sections 99232.1, 99232.2, and 99232.3 to, the Public Utilities Code, relating to transportation.

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 21—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 875.)
- May 19—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 14. Page 1002.) To Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—To Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 29—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jul. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Åyes 8. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on July 6.)
- Jul. 14—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
- Jul. 15—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 31—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 47. Noes 28. Page 2823.) To third reading.
- Sep. 3—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3000.) To third reading.
- Sep. 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 48. Noes 29. Page 3112.) To Senate.
- Sep. 9—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Sep. 10—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 22. Noes 13. Page 2365.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 609, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 717—Runner.

An act to amend Sections 70, 70.2, 70.4, 70.8, 71.2, 71.4, 71.8, 72, 72.2, 76, 76.3, 76.5, 76.6, 86, 131, 133, 264, 300, 301, 302, 304, 305, 306, 307, 308, 505.5, 571, 652, 654.5, 658.3, 668.1, 738, and 780 of, to add Sections 309 and 310 to, to repeal Section 660.2 of, and to repeal Chapter 2.5 (commencing with Section 110) of Division 1.5 of, the Harbors and Navigation Code, relating to boating and waterways.

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 479.)
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 20—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 21—To Special Consent Calendar.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1012.) To Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—To Coms. on W.,P. & W. and PUB. S.
- Jun. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on W.,P. & W.
- Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 16.)
- Jun. 18—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jul. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- Jul. 14—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)
- Aug. 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2760.) To Senate.
- Aug. 27—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 31—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Sep. 2—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2131.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 610, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 718—Leno.

An act to amend Section 10830 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public social services.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Mar. 1—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 31.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 497.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 719—Huff, DeSaulnier, Florez, and Hollingsworth (Coauthors: Assembly Members DeVore, Emmerson, Harkey, Jeffries, Nestande, Nielsen, and Silva).

An act to add Title 21 (commencing with Section 99600) to the Government Code, relating to state government.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 1—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 31.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Coms. on G.O. and RLS.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 478.) Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 16—Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 720—Strickland.

An act relating to electricity.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

# S.B. No. 721—Steinberg.

An act to amend Sections 12891 and 12892 of, and to add Section 14033 to, the Government Code, and to amend Sections 25620 and 25620.1 of, and to add Part 5 (commencing with Section 71400) to Division 34 of, the Public Resources Code, relating to energy.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on EQ.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 585.)

Apr. 23—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 722—Simitian, Kehoe, and Steinberg (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Bradford, Chesbro, and Skinner) (Coauthor: Senator Alquist).

An act to add Section 705 to the Fish and Game Code, to amend Sections 25740, 25740.5, 25741, 25742, 25746, 25747, and 25751 of, to add Section 25519.5 to, and to add and repeal Section 25741.5 of, the Public Resources Code, and to amend Sections 399.11, 399.12, 399.17, 399.20, and 454.5 of, to amend, renumber, and add Sections 399.13 and 399.16 of, to add Sections 399.18, 399.19, 399.26, 399.30, 399.31, and 1005.1 to, to add Article 11 (commencing with Section 910) to Chapter 4 of Part 1 of Division 1 of, to repeal Section 387 of, and to repeal and add Sections 399.14 and 399.15 of, the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy, and making an appropriation therefor.

# 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 1—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 31.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Coms. on EQ. and JUD.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 585.)

Apr. 23—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 5.

May 6—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 808.)

May 7—Read second time. To third reading.

May 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 15. Page 894.) To Assembly.

May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—To Coms. on NAT. RES. and JUD.

Jun. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on June 22.)

Jun. 25—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Jul. 1—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 17—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Krekorian.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

- Sep. 9—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Krekorian.
- Sep. 10—From inactive file to third reading file.
- Sep. 11—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico.

- Feb. 25—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Ma.
- Mar. 1—From inactive file to third reading file.
- Mar. 4—Read third time. Amended. (Page 4217.) To third reading. Re–referred to Com. on RULES. Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time, amended and re–referred to the Com. on RULES. Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 44. Noes 26. Page 4217.) To third reading. Re–referred to Com. on RULES.
- Jun. 17—From committee: Be re–referred to Coms. on U. & C. and NAT. RES. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on U. & C. (Heard in committee on June 17.)
- Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on U. & C.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 9. Noes 2.) Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES. (Heard in committee on June 24.)
- Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- Aug. 2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.)
- Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. (August 16 amended measure version corrected August 19.)
- Aug. 17—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6425.) To third reading.
- Aug. 23— Re-referred to Com. on RULES pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- Aug. 31—From committee: Amend and re–refer to Com. on RULES. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on August 31.) Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RULES. Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading. (Ayes 45. Noes 27. Page 6973.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 46. Noes 26. Page 6975.) To Senate.
- Aug. 31—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Nov. 30—Died on file.

# S.B. No. 723—DeSaulnier.

An act to amend Section 42477 of the Public Resources Code, relating to electronic waste.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Coms. on EQ. and APPR.

Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 4.

4—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes May 5. Noes 2. Page 755.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 5. Page 1074.) Read second time. To third reading.

1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 17. Page 1111.) To Assembly.

Jun.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

15-To Com. on NAT. RES. Jun.

#### 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

30—From Assembly without further action. Nov.

# S.B. No. 724—Cogdill.

An act to add Section 5023.6 to the Penal Code, relating to correctional hospital services, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 1—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 31.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on PUB. S. Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

16—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.

17—Set for hearing April 28. Apr.

28—Set, second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page Apr. 707.) Reconsideration granted.

#### 2010

# S.B. No. 725—Hancock (Coauthors: Senators Alquist and Romero).

An act to add Section 52332 to the Education Code, relating to regional occupational centers or programs.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Coms. on ED. and B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 1.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on B., P. & E.D. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 397.)

Apr. 14—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 676.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2010

S.B. No. 726—Ashburn (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Chesbro and Swanson) (Coauthors: Senators Cox and Ducheny).

An act to amend Sections 2401 and 2401.1 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to medicine.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and HEALTH.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 13—Hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D. Set for hearing April 29 in HEALTH pending receipt.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 676.) Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 730.)

May 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—Set, first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.

May 20—Set for hearing May 26. (For vote only.)

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 1. Page 1026.)

May 28—Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 3. Page 1093.) To Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—To Coms. on B. & P. and HEALTH.

Jun. 30—Set, first hearing. Further hearing to be set.

Jul. 7—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH. (Heard in committee on July 7.)

Jul. 9—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 2432.)

Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on July 9.)

Jul. 15—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

 $\begin{array}{ccc} \text{Aug.} & 20 \text{--} \text{From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended.} \\ & \text{Re-referred to Com. on APPR.} \end{array}$ 

Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) (Received by Desk on August 28 pursuant to Joint Rule 61(a)(11).) Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 11—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico.

#### 2010

May 13—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Charles Calderon.

May 17—From inactive file to third reading file.

Jun. 17—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 38. Noes 26. Page 5703.) Motion to reconsider made by Assembly Member Swanson.

Jun. 21—Motion to reconsider continued to June 28.

Jun. 28—Reconsideration granted. (Page 5841.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 43. Noes 24. Page 5854.) To Senate.

Jun. 28—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Jul. 1—Re–referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10.

Aug. 20—From committee: Be re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 4717.) Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Aug. 25—Motion failed in committee (Ayes 3. Noes 4. Page 4953.)

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 727—Cox (Coauthor: Senator Alquist).

An act to add Section 1366.30 to the Health and Safety Code, and to add Section 10128.60 to the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

- 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 1—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 31. Feb.
- Mar.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 637.)
- -Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- May 5—Set for hearing May 11.
- 11—Placed on APPR suspense file. May
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)
- May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

#### S.B. No. 728—Lowenthal.

An act to amend Section 43845 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution.

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- 19—To Coms. on EQ. and JUD. Mar.
- Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on EQ.
- Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 4.
- 4—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes May 5. Noes 2. Page 755.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mav 6—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 7-Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- 13—Set for hearing May 14 in T. & H. pending suspension of rules. Mav
- May 14—Joint Rule 62(a), file notice suspended. (Page 885.) From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 939.)
- May
- 18—Read second time. To third reading.
  26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 16. Page 1008.) To Assembly. May
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8-To Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on June
- 1-Read second time. To third reading. Jul.
- 20—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 48. Noes 29. Page 2664.) To third reading. Aug.
- 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 45. Noes 29. Page 2712.) To Senate. Aug.
- 24—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.
- 4—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 22. Noes 18. Page 2215.) Sep. To enrollment.
- 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m. Sep.
- 11—Approved by Governor. Oct.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 359, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 729—Walters.

An act to amend Section 38501 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution.

# 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time. Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

# 2010

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 730—Wiggins (Coauthor: Assembly Member Huffman).

An act to amend Section 399.4 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy efficiency.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on EQ.
- Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 755.)
- May 6—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- May 7—Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5.
- May 19—Set for hearing May 26.
- Mav 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 5. Page 1026.)
- May 28—Read second time. To third reading.
- 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 18. Page 1145.) To Assembly. Jun.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—To Com. on NAT. RES.
- 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Sep. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

- Mar. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Mar. 11-Re-referred to Com. on RULES.
- Jun. 17—From committee: Be re–referred to Com. on U. & C. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on U. & C. (Heard in committee on June 17.)
- Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & C.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 28.)
- 2-Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule Aug. 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.)
- Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
- 17—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.
- 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 65. Noes 5. Page 6326.) To Senate. Aug.
- Aug. 18—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- 19—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. From Aug. committee: Be re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4627.) Re–referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Aug. 20—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 4742.)
- 25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page 4890.) Aug. To enrollment.
- 3-Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m. Sep.
- Sep.
- 29—Vetoed by Governor. 29—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.
- 30-Died on file. Nov.

### S.B. No. 731—Ashburn.

An act to add Section 1203.83 to the Penal Code, relating to probation.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Feb. Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 13—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 732—Alquist.

An act to amend Section 1324.23 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to Medi-Cal, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2-Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

14—Set for hearing April 22. Apr.

23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 11. Noes 0. Page 637.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

24—Set for hearing May 4. Apr.

4—Placed on APPR suspense file. May

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

Dec. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# 2010

4-Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Ian

Jan. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Jan. —Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jan. 8—Set for hearing January 13.

14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Jan. 7. Noes 0. Page 2672.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jan. 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.

20—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. Jan.

25—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page Jan. 2705.) To Assembly.

25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jan.

11—To Com. on HEALTH. Feb.

Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 29—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 733—Leno.

An act to amend Section 13964 of, and to add Section 13963.1 to, the Government Code, relating to grants for trauma centers.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19-To Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 707.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 4—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2010

Jan. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jan. 20—Set for hearing January 21. (Suspense – for vote only.)

Jan. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 2694.)

Jan. 26—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jan. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 2. Page 2733.) To Assembly.

Jan. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Feb. 11—To Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 2—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 15.)

Jun. 30—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)

Aug. 16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Aug. 17—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 73. Noes 1. Page 6674.) To Senate.

Aug. 25—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 1. Page 4924.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Sep. 30—Vetoed by Governor.

Sep. 30—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

Nov. 30—Died on file.

### S.B. No. 734—Lowenthal.

An act to amend Sections 14530.1 and 14679 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 44011 and 44126 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Sections 4000.1, 9103, 12810.3, 21650, 21800, 22507.8, 22511.7, 22511.8, 34501.2, and 40215 of, and to add Sections 231.5 and 231.6 to, the Vehicle Code, relating to transportation.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 709.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 12—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 13—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 14—To Special Consent Calendar.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 930.) To Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—To Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 29.)
- Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)
- Jul. 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Jul. 16—From Consent Calendar to third reading.
- Aug. 27—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2757.) To third reading.
- Sep. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 2854.) To Senate.
- Sep. 2—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Sep. 8—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2282.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 25—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 200, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 735—Steinberg.

An act to add Division 26.7 (commencing with Section 79700) to the Water Code, relating to financing a water supply reliability and water source protection program, by providing the funds necessary therefor through an election for the issuance and sale of bonds of the State of California and for the handling and disposition of those funds, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

# 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-To Coms. on N.R. & W. and EQ.

#### 2010

# S.B. No. 736—Pavley.

An act to add Part 5.2 (commencing with Section 5200) to Division 2 of the Water Code, relating to water.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Mar. 1—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 31.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 20—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

# **2010** Feb.

1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 737—Negrete McLeod.

An act to amend Sections 21670, 21670.1, 21670.4, 21671.5, 21674.7, 21675.1, 21678, 21679, and 21679.5 of, and to repeal Section 21677 of, the Public Utilities Code, relating to airports.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on L. GOV.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 498.)

Apr. 21—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2010

# S.B. No. 738—Hancock (Principal coauthor: Senator Romero) (Coauthor: Senator Alquist).

An act to amend Section 32500 of, and to add Sections 32501, 32502, and 32503 to, the Education Code, and to amend Section 2053.4 of the Penal Code, relating to inmate education.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Coms. on PUB. S. and ED.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on ED. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 481.) Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 728.)

May 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2010

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

S.B. No. 739—Strickland (Coauthor: Senator Hancock) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Anderson and Blakeslee).

An act to add Section 84307.5 to the Government Code, relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974.

#### 2009

Apr.

Jun.

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on E., R. & C.A.

2—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 583.)

Apr. 27—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 7—Hearing postponed by committee.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.

May 20—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 1135.) To Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—To Com. on E. & R.

Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 7.)

Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)

Aug. 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2761.) To Senate.

Aug. 27—In Senate. To enrollment.

Aug. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 4:30 p.m.

Sep. 8—Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Ordered held in Engrossing and Enrolling.

Sep. 10—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 360, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 740—Cedillo.

An act to amend Sections 14310, 17301, and 17302 of the Elections Code, relating to elections.

### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on E., R. & C.A.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing March 31.

Mar. 31—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 382.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 21—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 22—To Special Consent Calendar.

Apr. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 624.) To Assembly.

Apr. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 11—To Com. on E. & R.

Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 23.)

Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)

Jul. 6—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Jul. 9—From Consent Calendar to third reading. Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico.

Sep. 1—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Krekorian.

Sep. 2—From inactive file to third reading file.

Sep. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 3012.) To Senate.

Sep. 4—In Senate. To enrollment.

Sep. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 611, Statutes of 2009.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

### S.B. No. 741—Maldonado.

An act to add Section 7574.9 to, and to repeal and add Chapter 11.4 (commencing with Section 7574) of Division 3 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to security services.

- 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.
- Feb.
- Mar. 2-Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2-Re-referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and PUB. S.
- 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D. Set for hearing April 20.
- 21-From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. Apr. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 581.) Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 754.)
- May 5—Read second time. To third reading.
- 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 3. Page 887.) To Assembly. May
- May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—To Com. on B. & P.
- 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June
- Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on July
- Jul. 16—Read second time. To third reading.
- 17—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2616.) To third reading. Aug.
- 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 65. Noes 5. Page 2674.) To Senate. Aug.
- 24—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.
- Sep. 2—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 29. Noes 3. Page 2117.) To enrollment.
- Sep. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 361, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 742—Romero.

An act to add and repeal Article 5 (commencing with Section 52065) of Chapter 6.1 of Part 28 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the Education Code, relating to school accountability.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 1—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 31.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on ED.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 728.)
- May 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.)
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 1074.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 2. Page 1179.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—To Com. on ED.
- Jul. 9—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July
- Aug. 19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 27—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 743—Committee on Health (Senators Alquist (Chair), Aanestad, Cedillo, Cox, DeSaulnier, Leno, Maldonado, Negrete McLeod, Pavley, Strickland, and Wolk).

An act to amend Section 1799.111 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to mental health.

#### 2009

Apr.

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 1.

Apr. 2—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 421.) Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 21.

21—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 586.)

Apr. 22—Read second time. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar.

Apr. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 625.) To Assembly.

Apr. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 11—To Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

Jun. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 11—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Heard in committee on June 9.)

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 23.)

Jun. 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Jun. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 2315.) To Senate.

Jun. 30—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Jul. 15—To Special Consent Calendar.

Aug. 17—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 1842.)
To enrollment.

Aug. 24—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

Sep. 8—Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Ordered held in Engrossing and Enrolling.

Sep. 10—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 612, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 744—Strickland.

An act to amend Sections 1206, 1223, 1246, 1300, 1301, and 1302 of, and to add Section 1300.2 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to clinical laboratories, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.
- Feb.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Coms. on HEALTH and B., P. & E.D. Set for hearing April 15.
- 21—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on B., P. & E.D. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 557.)
- Apr. -Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 676.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mav -Set for hearing May 11.
- May 7—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 18—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 26.
- 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. May Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 1026.) May
- May 28—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1094.) To Assembly.
- 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.
- Jun. 18—To Coms. on B. & P. and HEALTH.
- 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on HEALTH. Jun. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH. (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- Jul. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jul. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 7.)
- 14—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Jul.
- Aug. 19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) (Received by Desk on August 28 pursuant to Joint Rule 61(a)(11).) Read second time. To third reading.
- Sep. —Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 70. Noes 3. Page 2936.) To Senate.
- Sep. —In Senate. To unfinished business.
- -Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2288.) Sep. To enrollment.
- Sep. 25—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 201, Statutes of 2009. Oct.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 745—Ashburn.

An act to repeal Section 9027 of, and to repeal and add Section 9028 of, the Government Code, relating to meetings of the Legislature.

# 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Mar. 1—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 31. Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

# 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 746—DeSaulnier.

An act relating to gun safety.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

# 2010

# S.B. No. 747—Romero (Coauthor: Senator Hancock).

An act to add and repeal Section 8157 of the Education Code, relating to career technical education.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19-To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 16-Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 728.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 5—Set for hearing May 11.

May 5—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file

May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.
May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 1074.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 1—To Special Consent Calendar.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1189.) To Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—To Coms. on ED. and HIGHER ED.

Jun. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on HIGHER ED. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) Re-referred to Com. on HIGHER ED. (Heard in committee on July 1.)

Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 7.)

Jul. 9—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 27—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 748—Leno.

An act to add Section 14029.5 to the Penal Code, relating to witness relocation and assistance.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Coms. on PUB. S. and JUD.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 481.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD. Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 586.)

Apr. 28—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 20—Read second time. To third reading.

May 21—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1012.) To Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—To Coms. on PUB. S. and JUD.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Heard in committee on June 23.)

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Jul. 8—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jul. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 15.)

Jul. 16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Jul. 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 2714.) To Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 26—To Special Consent Calendar.

Aug. 31—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2022.)

To enrollment.

Sep. 4—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 613, Statutes of 2009.

#### S.B. No. 749—Strickland.

An act to amend Section 110480 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to food safety.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

# S.B. No. 750—Strickland.

An act to amend Section 14304 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Mar. 1—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 31.

Mar. 2—Read first time. Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 751—Romero (Coauthor: Senator Wyland) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Brownley).

An act to amend Section 44275.4 of, and to add Article 14 (commencing with Section 44401) to Chapter 2 of Part 25 of Division 3 of Title 2 of, the Education Code, relating to teachers.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on ED.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 496.)

Apr. 23—Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR. Set for hearing May 11.

May 12—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 13—Read second time. To third reading.

May 14—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 931.) To Assembly.

May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—To Com. on ED.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 17.)

Jun. 24—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)

Aug. 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2761.) To Senate.

Aug. 27—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 31—To Special Consent Calendar.

Sep. 2—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2131.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 202, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 752—Correa (Coauthors: Assembly Members Silva and Solorio).

An act to add Section 31678.31 to the Government Code, relating to county employees' retirement, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on P.E. & R.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 685.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 5—Hearing postponed by committee.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 1074.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 1—To Special Consent Calendar.
  Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Aves 39. Noes
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1189.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—To Com. on P.E.,R. & S.S.
- Jun. 25—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jul. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)
- Jul. 13—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 17—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- Aug. 18—Read second time. To third reading
- Aug. 24—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2711.) To third reading.
- Sep. 1—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 2855.) To Senate.
- Sep. 1—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Sep. 2—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10.
- Sep. 4—From committee: Pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10 be re–referred to Com. on P.E. & R. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2227.) Re–referred to Com. on P.E. & R. From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2301.)
- Sep. 8—Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2273.) To enrollment.
- Sep. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 362, Statutes of 2009.

#### S.B. No. 753—Cedillo.

An act to amend and repeal Section 6530 of the Penal Code, relating to exotic animals.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-To Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 2—Hearing postponed by committee.

#### 2010

# S.B. No. 754—Walters.

An act to amend Section 9002 of the Elections Code, relating to elections.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.

Mar. 2—Read first time. Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 755—Negrete McLeod.

An act to amend, repeal, and add Sections 14838.5 and 14839 of, and to add and repeal Chapter 15 (commencing with Section 8899.50) of Division 1 of Title 2 of, the Government Code, and to amend Sections 19152, 19403, and 19404 of, and to add Section 19404.1 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to state contracts.

# 2009 Feb.

27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time. Mar.

19—To Coms. on G.O. and JUD. Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.

14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes Apr. 12. Noes 0. Page 478.) Re–referred to Com. on JUD. 16—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr.

May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 702.)

6-Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. May

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

18—Placed on APPR suspense file. May

May 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mav 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2010

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 756—Ashburn.

An act to add Chapter 1.6 (commencing with Section 1212) to Title 8 of Part 2 of the Penal Code, relating to parolees.

# 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Mar. 1—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 31.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19-To Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 707.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2010

# S.B. No. 757—Pavley.

An act to add Article 10.5.1 (commencing with Section 25215.6) to Chapter 6.5 of Division 20 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to lead.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 1—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 31.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Coms. on EQ. and JUD.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 586.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 702.)

Apr. 30—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 7—Set for hearing May 11.

May 12—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 13—Read second time. To third reading.

May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 13. Page 923.) To Assembly.

May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—To Coms. on E.S. & T.M. and JUD.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on June 16.)

Jun. 23—Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Jul. 8—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) (Received by Desk on August 28 pursuant to Joint Rule 61(a)(11).) Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 48. Noes 28. Page 2937.) To Senate.

Sep. 3—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 8—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 2267.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 614, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 758—Cogdill.

An act relating to energy.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

# S.B. No. 759—Leno (Coauthor: Senator Hancock).

An act to add Sections 105206 and 105207 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Coms. on HEALTH and EQ.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 8—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

13—Set for hearing April 22. Apr.

Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on EQ. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 637.) Re-referred to Com. on EQ.

24—Set for hearing April 27. Apr.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 680.)

Mav Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May —Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.

22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.) May

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 760—Aanestad.

An act to add Section 14673.11 to the Government Code, relating to state property, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 1—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 31.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on G.O.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 682.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Set for hearing May 11. May

May 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 849.)

May 13—Read second time. To third reading.

May 14—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 929.) To Assembly.

18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

Jun. 2—To Com. on B. & P.

Iun 16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 16.)

Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)

6—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jul.

9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2450.) To Senate. Jul.

Jul.

9—In Senate. To enrollment. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m. Jul.

5—Approved by Governor. Aug.

6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 64, Statutes of 2009. Aug.

# S.B. No. 761—Aanestad.

An act to add Section 128196 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to health care workforce.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 13—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. May on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 730.)

May 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 20—Read second time. To third reading.

May 21—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1012.) To Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—To Com. on HEALTH.

Jul. 8—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. Reconsideration granted.

#### 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 762—Aanestad.

An act to amend Section 460 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions and vocations.

# 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

2—Read first time. Mar.

19—To Com. on B., P. & E.D. Mar.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 27.

May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 676.)

May 5—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 887.) To Assembly. May

14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

May 28—To Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 16.)

17—Read second time. To third reading. Jun.

25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 59. Noes 6. Page 2260.) To Senate. Jun.

Jun.

25—In Senate. To enrollment. 29—Enrolled. To Governor at 4:30 p.m. Jun.

2—Approved by Governor. Jul.

Jul. 2—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 16, Statutes of 2009.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 763—Walters.

An act to add Section 66452.22 to the Government Code, relating to land use, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on L. GOV.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 7—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV. Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 22—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 764—Negrete McLeod.

An act to amend Sections 4600.3, 4600.5, and 4600.7 of the Labor Code, relating to workers' compensation.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on L. & I.R.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 16—Hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 702.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

# 2010

# S.B. No. 765—Dutton.

An act to add Section 6363.4 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-To Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing May 13.
- May 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 915.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 19—Set for hearing May 26.
- May 27—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 28—Read second time. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1149.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—To Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jul. 7—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 6.)
- Jul. 15—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
- Sep. 1—Read second time. To third reading.
- Sep. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 2923.) To Senate.
- Sep. 3—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Sep. 8—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Sep. 9—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2341.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 615, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 766—Negrete McLeod.

An act to add Section 19605.10 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to horse racing.

# 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19-To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 13—Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 682.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 849.)

May 13—Read second time. To third reading.

May 14—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 929.) To Assembly.

May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—To Com. on G.O.

Jul. 9—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 8.)

Aug. 19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Sep. 1—Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2939.) To Senate.

Sep. 3—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 8—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2267.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 616, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 767—Cedillo.

An act to add Section 23036.4 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

# 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19-To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Coms. on REV. & TAX. and B., F. & I.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing May 13.

Apr. 16—Hearing postponed by committee.

May 15—Set for hearing May 21.

May 18—Hearing postponed by committee.

# 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 768—Aanestad.

An act to amend Section 125 of the Family Code, relating to family law.

# 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time. Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 769—Alquist.

An act to amend Section 101320 of, and to add Section 101318 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to federal funding, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 13—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 637.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 20—Set for hearing May 26.

May 27—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.

May 28—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1097.) To Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—To Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jul. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 7.)

Jul. 14—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Sep. 1—Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 3068.) To Senate. Action rescinded whereby the bill was read third time, passed, and ordered to the Senate.

Sep. 9—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3206.) To third reading.

Sep. 11—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 3331.) To Senate.

Sep. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 12—Urgency clause refused adoption. Senate refuses to concur in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 26. Noes 1. Page 2447.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Alquist. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2447.)

#### 2010

Jun. 3—Returned to Assembly for further action.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time, urgency clause adopted, passed, and ordered to the Senate. Placed on third reading.

Jun. 24—Read third time. Amended. (Page 5806.) To third reading.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

- Jun. 28—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 5848.) To Senate.
- Jun. 28—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 2—Ordered returned to Assembly for further action.
- 2—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Aug.
- 9—Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time, urgency clause Aug. adopted, passed, and ordered to the Senate. Placed on third reading.
- Aug. 16—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6257.) To third reading.
- 19—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page Aug. 6357.) To Senate.
- 20-In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.
- 23-Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. From Aug. committee: Be re-referred to Com. on HEALTH pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 4761.) Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Aug. 24—Set for hearing August 25.
- 25—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes Aug. 8. Noes 0. Page 4954.)
- Aug. -Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4923.) To enrollment. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.
- Sep.
- Sep. 29—Approved by Governor.
- 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 506, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

# S.B. No. 770—Walters.

An act to amend Section 1578 of the Civil Code, relating to contracts.

#### 2009

- 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.
- Feb.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

# 2010

1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56. Feb.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 771—Alquist.

An act to add Section 14005.27 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19-To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 13—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Dec. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

### 2010

Jan. 6—Set for hearing January 13.

Jan. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 2673.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jan. 20—Set for hearing January 21. (Suspense – for vote only.)

Jan. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 2694.)

Jan. 26—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jan. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 10. Page 2733.) To Assembly.

Jan. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Feb. 11—To Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 4.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Aug. 2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.)

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 13—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 772—Leno.

An act to add Section 19161.4 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to home furnishings.

### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 27.

May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 676.)

May 5—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 3. Page 948.)

May 20—Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 14. Page 1200.) To Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—To Coms. on B. & P. and E.S. & T.M.

Jun. 22-Re-referred to Coms. on E.S. & T.M. and B. & P.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on B. & P. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) Re–referred to Com. on B. & P. (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Jul. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Aves 7, Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on July 7.)

on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on July 7.) Jul. 14—Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. Reconsideration granted.

Aug. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 27—Hearing postponed by committee.

# 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 773—Florez and Steinberg (Coauthor: Senator Leno).

An act to amend Sections 4453 and 4658 of the Labor Code, relating to workers' compensation.

### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 30—Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

May 5—Set for hearing May 13.

May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 876.)

May 19—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

May 21—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 22—Set for hearing May 26.

May 26—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 28—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 1036.) Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 774—Ashburn.

An act to amend Section 16501 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to children's services.

### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 13—Re-referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and HUMAN S.

Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 588.) Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

-Set for hearing April 28. Apr.

27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 3. Noes 0. Page 701.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

Mav 11—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 1074.) Read May second time. Amended. To third reading.

3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1187.) To Assembly.

Jun.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—To Coms. on PUB. S. and HUM. S.

Jun. 23—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 24—Re-referred to Coms. on HUM. S. and PUB. S.

Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 4. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Jul. 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 2375.)

Jul. From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 7.)

Jul. 14—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Aug.

Aug. 27—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 775—Liu.

An act to add Chapter 12.5 (commencing with Section 67050) to Part 40 of Division 5 of Title 3 of, and to repeal Chapter 4.5 (commencing with Section 99180) of Part 65 of Division 14 of Title 3 of, the Education Code, relating to postsecondary education.

### 2009

27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.

Feb.

Mar. 2-Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on ED.

3—Set for hearing April 22. Apr.

Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 22—Set, first hearing. Further hearing to be set.

### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

S.B. No. 776—Hancock (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Swanson). An act to amend Sections 11106, 12020, and 12079 of, and to add Section 12044 to, the Penal Code, relating to firearms.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

19—To Com. on PUB. S. Mar.

Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

16—Set for hearing April 28. Apr.

22—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.

# 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

S.B. No. 777—Wolk and Huff (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Niello) (Coauthor: Senator Ashburn) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Buchanan). An act to amend Section 13320 of, and to add Section 13335.5 to, the Government Code, relating to the state budget.

# 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on B. & F.R.

26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. May Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

# 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 778—Pavley.

An act to add Sections 40453 and 40542 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution.

### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 1—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 31.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19-To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 13—Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Page 684.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 12—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 13—Read second time. To third reading.

May 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 4. Page 971.) To Assembly.

May 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—To Com. on W.,P. & W.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 16.)

Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)

Jul. 6—Read second time. To third reading.

16—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico.

# Jul. 2010

Jun. 21—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Charles Calderon.

Jun. 22—From inactive file to third reading file.

Aug. 9—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Galgiani.

Aug. 16—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member

Aug. 17—From inactive file to third reading file.

Aug. 19—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6370.) To third reading. Re–referred to Com. on RULES.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 779—Walters.

An act to amend Section 15504 of the Elections Code, relating to elections.

### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 780—Walters.

An act to amend Section 53094 of the Government Code, relating to school districts.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 1—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 31.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-To Coms. on ED. and L. GOV.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 781—Leno.

An act to add Section 1569.683 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to residential care facilities for the elderly.

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 1—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 31.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 586.)
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 12—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 13—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 14—To Special Consent Calendar.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 931.) To Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—To Coms. on JUD. and HUM. S.
- Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on HUM. S. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on HUM. S. (Heard in committee on June 23.)
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)
- Aug. 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2760.) To Senate.
- Aug. 27—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 31—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Sep. 2—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2131.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 617, Statutes of 2009.

S.B. No. 782—Yee (Coauthor: Senator Florez) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Blumenfield, Davis, Huffman, Saldaña, Smyth, Swanson, and Torrico).

An act to add Sections 1941.5 and 1941.6 to the Civil Code, and to add Section 1161.3 to the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to unlawful detainer.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19-To Coms. on JUD. and REV. & TAX.

Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 14—Hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing May 5.

May 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 808.)

May 13—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 19. Noes 15. Page 1040.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Yee. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1040.)

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 18. Page 1115.) To Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—To Com. on JUD.

Jun. 23—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 29—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jul. 8—Hearing postponed by committee.

### 2010

May 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on June 15.)

Jun. 22—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

Aug. 9—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 16—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6248.) To third reading. (August 16 amended measure version corrected August 18.)

Aug. 17—Assembly Rule 69 (d) suspended. (Ayes 45. Noes 28. Page 6303.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 70. Noes 5. Page 6306.) To Senate.

Aug. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 22. Noes 15. Page 4931.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 626, Statutes of 2010.

S.B. No. 783—Ashburn (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Galgiani).
An act to amend Section 185033 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to high-speed rail.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16-Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 709.)
- Apr. 30—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 14—Hearing postponed by committee.
- May 19—Set for hearing May 26.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 1. Page 1027.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1097.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—To Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS. Hearing postponed by committee.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)
- Jul. 2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 15.)
- Jul. 16—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 2617.) To Senate.
- Aug. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 20—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 24—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1924.)
  To enrollment.
- Aug. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 10 a.m.
- Sep. 8—Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Ordered held in Engrossing and Enrolling.
- Sep. 10—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 618, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 784—Romero.

An act relating to education finance.

# 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-To Com. on RLS.

### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 785—Romero.

An act relating to education finance.

# 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.

Mar. 2—Read first time. Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 786—Yee.

An act to amend Section 425.16 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to civil procedure.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

Mav 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

7-Re-referred to Com. on JUD. May

May 8—Set for hearing May 12.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 875.)

20—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. May

28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1038.) To Assembly. May

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

8—To Com. on JUD. Jun.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on June 23.)

24—Read second time. To third reading. Jun.

Jul. 13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 66. Noes 2. Page 2479.) To Senate.

Jul.

13—In Senate. To enrollment. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m. Jul.

Aug. 5—Approved by Governor.

6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 65, Statutes of 2009. Aug.

### S.B. No. 787—Walters.

An act to amend Section 87100 of the Government Code, relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974.

# 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 788—Wyland and Steinberg.

An act to amend Sections 728 and 4990 of, to add Chapter 16 (commencing with Section 4999.10) to Division 2 of, and to repeal Sections 4999.32, 4999.56, 4999.58, and 4999.101 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to professional clinical counselors.

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and PUB. S.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 13.
- Mar. 26—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 676.) Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 30—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- May 4—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 6—To Special Consent Calendar.
- May 7—From Special Consent Calendar. Placed on third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 1. Page 1169.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—To Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jul. 7—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 7.)
- Aug. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) (Received by Desk on August 28 pursuant to Joint Rule 61(a)(11).) Read second time. To third reading.
- Sep. 3—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 52. Noes 21. Page 3008.) To third reading.
- Sep. 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 70. Noes 5. Page 3062.) To Senate.
- Sep. 9—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Sep. 10—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 26. Noes 1. Page 2375.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 619, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 789—Steinberg.

An act to amend Sections 1151.6, 1156, 1156.2, 1156.3, 1156.4, 1157, 1160.3, and 1160.6 of, and to add Section 1156.35 to, the Labor Code, relating to employment.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

19—To Com. on L. & I.R. Mar.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 22.

26—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Mar.

27—Set for hearing April 1. Mar.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 421.)

14—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 20.

20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 555.) Apr.

21—Read second time. To third reading. Apr.

23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 14. Page 621.) To Assembly. Apr.

23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.

Apr. 30—To Com. on L. & E.

May 7—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on May

Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on July

6-Read second time. To third reading. Jul.

27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 47. Noes 29. Page 2758.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug.

27—In Senate. To enrollment. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 12:15 p.m. Aug.

2-Vetoed by Governor. Sep.

Sep. 2—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

### 2010

19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained. Jan.

S.B. No. 790—Pavley (Coauthors: Assembly Members Davis and Monning). An act to amend Section 30916 of the Public Resources Code, and to amend Section 10540 of, and to add Part 2.3 (commencing with Section 10560) to Division 6 of, the Water Code, relating to resources.

- 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 1—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 31. Feb.
- Mar.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Coms. on N.R. & W. and EQ.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 7—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W. Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on EQ.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.
- 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on EQ.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 680.)
- Mav 4—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule May 28.8.
- May 20—Read second time. To third reading.
- 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 12. Page 1038.) To Assembly. May
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- 18—To Com. on E.S. & T.M. Jun.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on June 30.) 2—Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul.
- Jul. 15—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- 31—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) (Received by Desk on August 28 pursuant to Joint Rule Aug. 61(a)(11).) Read second time. To third reading.
- Sep. -Read third time. Amended. (Page 2862.) To third reading.
- 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 48. Noes 27. Page 3009.) To Senate. Sep.
- 4—In Senate. To unfinished business. Sep.
- Sep. 8—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 28. Noes 12. Page 2272.) To enrollment.
- Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 620, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 791—Yee.

An act to add Section 12302.27 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public social services, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 16—Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 701.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Set for hearing May 26.

May 20—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.

May 21—Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 1. Page 1136.) To Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—To Com. on HUM. S.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Jul. 2—Read second time. To third reading.

Jul. 16—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 63. Noes 5. Page 2540.) To Senate.

Jul. 16—In Senate. To enrollment.

Jul. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m.

Aug. 5—Vetoed by Governor.

Aug. 6—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

# 2010

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.

# S.B. No. 792—Leno.

An act to repeal Section 5006.8 of the Public Resources Code, to repeal Section 3 of Chapter 2 of the Statutes of 1958 of the First Extraordinary Session, to repeal Chapter 1046 of the Statutes of 1998, to repeal Chapter 464 of the Statutes of 2002, and to repeal Chapter 435 of the Statutes of 2003, relating to tidelands and submerged lands.

### 2009

- 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.
- Mar. 1—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 31.
- 2—Read first time. Mar.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 13—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W. (Corrected May 5.)
- -From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. May on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 684.)
- Mav 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 19—Set for hearing May 26.
- 27—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule May 28.8.
- May 28—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 2. Page 1138.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 22—To Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV. (Corrected July 2.)
- Jul. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)
- 13—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Inl
- Aug. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)
- 25—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. 26—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.
- Aug.
- 4—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3044.) To third reading. (Corrected Sep. September 16.)
- 9—Read third time. Passed. (Aves 69. Noes 1. Page 3204.) To Senate. Sep.
- Sep. 10—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 38. Noes 1. Page 2388.) To enrollment.
- 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m. Sep.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 203, Statutes of 2009. Oct.

# S.B. No. 793—Dutton.

An act to amend Section 51347 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to housing.

### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

# 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 794—Steinberg.

An act to amend Section 23002 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time. 19-To Com. on RLS. Mar.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 795—Walters.

An act to amend Section 18602 of the Elections Code, relating to elections.

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Mar. 2—Read first time.

19-To Com. on RLS. Mar.

### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 796—Alquist and Pavley.

An act to amend Sections 1366.35 and 1399.801 of, and to repeal Section 1399.818 of, the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Sections 10785 and 10900 of, and to repeal Section 10902.6 of, the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

### 2009

27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.

Feb.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19-To Com. on HEALTH.

# 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56. S.B. No. 797—Pavley and Liu (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Ma) (Coauthors: Senators Padilla and Romero) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Huffman).

An act to add and repeal Chapter 12 (commencing with Section 108940) of Part 3 of Division 104 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to product safety.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 1—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 31.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- 19-To Coms. on EQ. and HEALTH. Mar.
- 2—Set for hearing April 20. Apr.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 586.) Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 29.
- 30—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 731.) Apr.
- May 4—Read second time. To third reading.
- 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 16. Page 1147.) To Assembly. Jun.
- 2-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.
- Jun. 15—To Coms. on E.S. & T.M. and HEALTH.
- 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH. (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 10. Noes 6.) (Heard in committee on July 7.)
- 15—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.16—Read second time. To third reading. Jul.
- Jul.
- Sep. 9—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 35. Noes 32. Page 3230.) Motion to reconsider made by Assembly Member John A. Pérez.
- Sep. 10—Motion to reconsider continued to next legislative day.
- Sep. 11—Reconsideration granted. (Page 3380.) Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico.

- Jun. 17—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Bradford.
- From inactive file to third reading file. Jun.
- 24—Read third time. Amended. (Page 5809.) To third reading. Jun.
- Jun. 28—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 37. Noes 29. Page 5855.) Motion to reconsider made by Assembly Member Bradford.
- Jun. 29-Motion to reconsider continued to July 1.
- Jul 1—Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 48. Noes 27. Page 5926.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 43. Noes 31. Page 5935.) To Senate.
- Jul. 1—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- -Senate refuses to concur in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 18. Noes 14. Aug. Page 4912.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Pavley. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4912.)
- Aug. 31—Senate refuses to concur in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 19. Noes 18. Page 5117.)

# S.B. No. 798—DeSaulnier.

An act to amend Section 8484.8 of the Education Code, relating to before and after school programs.

### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on ED.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. —Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 609.)
- 29—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)
- May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

# 2010

- Ian 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 20—Set for hearing January 21. (Suspense for vote only.) Jan.
- Jan. 21—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 2694.)
- 25—Read second time. To third reading. Jan.
- 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 2729.) To Assembly. Jan.
- Jan. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 11—To Com. on ED.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 16.)
- 24—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Jun.
- Aug.
- 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
  13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in Aug. committee on August 12.)
- 16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. Aug.
- 17-Read second time. To third reading Aug.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6327.) To third reading.
- Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 50. Noes 22. Page 6513.) To Senate.
- 24—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.
- Aug. 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 29. Noes 6. Page 4920.) To enrollment.
- Sep. 7—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.
- 29—Approved by Governor. Sep.
- 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 479, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

# S.B. No. 799—Wiggins.

An act to add Section 53593.5 to the Government Code, relating to local agencies.

### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on L. GOV.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing May 6.
- 15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.

### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

S.B. No. 800—Hancock (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Mendoza) (Coauthors: Senators Ducheny, Liu, and Yee) (Coauthors: Assembly Members De León, Skinner, and Swanson).

An act to amend, repeal, and add Sections 60603, 60604, 60605.6, 60640, 60642.5, 60643, and 60643.1 of the Education Code, relating to pupil assessment.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on ED.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 15—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 4. Noes 5. Page 496.) Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 497.)

May 1—Set for hearing May 6.

May 5—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 801—Walters.

An act to amend Section 21100 of the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality.

### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19-To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

# 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 802—Leno (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Fuentes).

An act to amend Section 7108.5 of the Business and Professions Code, to amend Section 3252 of the Civil Code, and to amend Sections 10262 and 10262.5 of, to amend, repeal, and add Section 10261 of, and to add and repeal Section 7201 of, the Public Contract Code, relating to works of improvement.

### 2009

27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Mar. 1—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 31.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on G.O.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.

14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 12. Noes 1. Page 478.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

17—Set for hearing April 27. Apr.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 656.)

Apr. 28—Read second time. To third reading.

May 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 795.) To Assembly.

May 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 21-To Com. on B. & P.

30—Set, first hearing. Further hearing to be set. Jun.

Jul. -From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July

Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)

Aug. 24—Read second time. To third reading.

4—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3037.) To third reading. Action rescinded Sep. whereby the bill was read a third time and amended. Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 40. Noes 29. Page 3046.) To third reading.

Sep. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 1. Page 3189.) To Senate. Sep. 10—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2388.) To enrollment.

Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

Oct.

11—Vetoed by Governor. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Oct.

#### 2010

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.

# S.B. No. 803—DeSaulnier.

An act to add Chapter 5.9 (commencing with Section 42370) to Part 3 of Division 30 of the Public Resources Code, relating to solid waste.

# 2009

Feb 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

19—To Com. on RLS. Mar.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

13—Re-referred to Com. on EQ. Apr.

### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 804—Leno.

An act to amend Section 798.71 of the Civil Code, relating to mobilehomes.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 6—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 808.)
- May Read second time. To third reading.
- 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 6. Page 1134.) To Assembly. Jun.
- 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.
- Jun. 15—To Coms. on H. & C.D. and JUD.
- Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 8.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)
- 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jul.
- Jul. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 72. Noes 0. Page 2544.) To Senate.
- Jul.
- 16—In Senate. To enrollment. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m. Jul.
- 5—Approved by Governor. Aug.
  - 6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 66, Statutes of 2009.

# S.B. No. 805—Wright (Coauthors: Senators Calderon and Strickland).

An act to add Section 25741.5 to the Public Resources Code, and to amend Sections 399.11, 399.13, 399.14, 399.15, and 399.16 of, to add Sections 399.10, 399.15.5, and 399.19 to, to add the heading of Article 16 (commencing with Section 399.10) to Chapter 2.3 of Part 1 of Division 1 of, to repeal the heading of Article 16 (commencing with Section 399.11) of Chapter 2.3 of Part 1 of Division 1 of, and to repeal and add Section 387 of, the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy.

#### 2009

Aug.

- 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.
- 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on E., U. & C.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 9. Noes 1. Page 584.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Placed on APPR suspense file.
- Mav 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)
- May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# S.B. No. 806—Wiggins (Coauthor: Senator Padilla).

An act to amend Sections 23661.7 and 25238 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

#### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 1—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 31.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on E., U. & C.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 3. Page 584.)
- Apr. 29—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

- Jan. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. 6—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jan. 7—Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Jan. 8—Set for hearing January 12.
- Jan. 12—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 2654.)
- Jan. 13—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Jan. 19—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 2686.) To Assembly.
- Jan. 19—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 18—To Com. on G.O.
- May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.
- Jun. 16—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)
- Aug. 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. From Consent Calendar to third reading.
- Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6496.) To Senate.
- Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4893.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m.
- Sep. 23—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 276, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 807—Benoit.

An act to amend Sections 226.7 and 512 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended.

Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

13—Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R. Apr.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 22.

16—Hearing postponed by committee. Apr.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 29—Set, first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.

# 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

### S.B. No. 808—Wolk (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bill Berryhill, Buchanan, Galgiani, Huber, and Yamada).

An act to amend Sections 12986 and 12987.5 of the Water Code, relating to water projects, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2009

27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 3—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2010

Jan. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Jan. 6—Set for hearing January 12.

14—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Jan. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 2664.)

15-Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Set for Ian hearing January 19.

Jan. 19—Placed on APPR suspense file.

Jan. 20—Set for hearing January 21. (Suspense – for vote only.)

21—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 2694.) Jan.

25—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. Jan.

Jan. —Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 2731.) To Assembly.

Jan. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Feb. 11—To Com. on W.,P. & W.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on April 27.)

May 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on May 19.)

May 20—Read second time. To third reading.

24—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page May 5291.) To Senate.

May

24—In Senate. To enrollment. 26—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m. May

Jun. 3—Approved by Governor.

3—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 23, Statutes of 2010. Jun.

S.B. No. 809—Committee on Veterans Affairs (Senators Denham (Chair), Cedillo, Correa, Maldonado, Negrete McLeod, Wiggins, and Wyland) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Ma).

An act to add and repeal Section 6018.3 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 1—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 31.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

19-To Com. on REV. & TAX. Mar.

14—Set for hearing May 13. Apr.

23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Mav —From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 915.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 19—Set for hearing May 26.

May 27—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 28—Read second time. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1149.) To Assembly.

2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

Jun. 15—To Com. on REV. & TAX. Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 6.)

Jul.

15—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 20—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) Aug. (Heard in committee on August 19.)

Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Aug.

27—From Consent Calendar to third reading. Aug.

31—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2825.) To third reading. Aug.

2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 2915.) To Senate. Sep.

-In Senate. To unfinished business. Sep.

Sep. -Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2267.) To enrollment.

Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

11—Approved by Governor. Oct.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 621, Statutes of 2009. S.B. No. 810—Leno (Principal coauthor: Senator Alquist) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Ammiano, Huffman, and Yamada) (Coauthors: Senators Cedillo, Corbett, DeSaulnier, Florez, Hancock, Lowenthal, Oropeza, Padilla, Pavley, Price, Romero, Steinberg, Wiggins, and Yee) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bass, Beall, Block, Blumenfield, Bradford, Brownley, Chesbro, Coto, Davis, De La Torre, Eng, Evans, Feuer, Fong, Hayashi, Jones, Lieu, Bonnie Lowenthal, Ma, Mendoza, Monning, Nava, Ruskin, Salas, Skinner, Solorio, Swanson, Torlakson, and Torrico).

An act to add Division 114 (commencing with Section 140000) to the Health and Safety Code, relating to health care coverage.

# 2009

- 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.
- Feb.
- 2—Read first time. Mar.
- 19—To Com. on HEALTH. Set for hearing April 15. Mar.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 4. Page 557.) 23—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr.
- 28-Set for hearing May 4. Apr.
- 4—Placed on APPR suspense file. May
- 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense for vote only.) May
- May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

- Jan. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 20—Set for hearing January 21. (Suspense for vote only.) Jan.
- 21—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 2694.) Jan.
- Jan. 25—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jan. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 2729.) To Assembly.
- —In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jan.
- Jun. 10—To Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 6.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June
- 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Aug.
- Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)
- 16—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 811—DeSaulnier.

An act to amend Section 4304 of, and to add Section 4750.2 to, the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

### 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on T. & H.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 499.)
- May 4—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 20—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 13. Page 1107.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—To Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 29—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jul. 7—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 4.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 6.)
- Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (Heard in committee on July 15.)
- Jul. 16—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 24—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico.
- Aug. 31—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Torrico.
- Sep. 1—From inactive file to third reading file.
- Sep. 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 51. Noes 28. Page 3075.) To Senate.
- Sep. 9—In Senate. To enrollment.
- Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.
- Oct. 11—Vetoed by Governor.
- Oct. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

#### 2010

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 812—Ashburn.

An act to amend Section 65583 of the Government Code, relating to housing.

# 2009

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 16-Re-referred to Com. on T. & H. Apr.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 709.)
- Mav -Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)
- May 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

- Jan. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 20—Set for hearing January 21. (Suspense for vote only.) Jan.
- 21—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 2694.) Jan.
- Jan. 25—Read second time. To third reading.
- 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2730.) To Assembly. Jan.
- 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jan.
- Feb. 11—To Coms. on L. GOV. and H. & C.D.
- Iun 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D. (Heard in Committee on June 16.)
- Jun. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D.
- Jun. From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June
- 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Aug.
- 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in Aug. committee on August 12.)
- 16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.17—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.
- Aug.
- 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6425.) To third reading. Aug.
- 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 6514.) To Senate. Aug.
- 24—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.
- Aug. 25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4894.) To enrollment.
- 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m. Sep.
- Sep. 29—Approved by Governor.
- 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 507, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

# S.B. No. 813—Kehoe.

An act to add Sections 50517.12, 50650.8, 50862.6, and 50896.4 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to community development.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19-To Com. on L. GOV.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing May 6.

May 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 809.)

May 12—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

May 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 896.) To Assembly.

May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—To Com. on H. & C.D.

Jul. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jul. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)

Jul. 14—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 27.) Read second time. Amended. To second reading. (Corrected September 3.)

Sep. 1—Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 4—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3038.) To third reading.

Sep. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 51. Noes 28. Page 3340.) To Senate.

Sep. 11—In Senate. Re–referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10.
From committee: Pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10 be re–referred to Com. on T. & H. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 2410.) Re–referred to Com. on T. & H. From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 2469.)

Sep. 12—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 25. Noes 13. Page 2445.)

To enrollment.

Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

Oct. 11—Vetoed by Governor.

Oct. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

### 2010

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.

# S.B. No. 814—Ashburn.

An act to amend Section 625 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to public utilities.

### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 1—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 31.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on JUD.

### 2010

Feb. 1—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 56.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

S.B. No. 815—Cogdill (Coauthors: Senators Alquist, Benoit, Denham, Maldonado, Padilla, Romero, and Wyland) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Adams).

An act to add and repeal Article 20.7 (commencing with Section 69999.10) of Chapter 2 of Part 42 of Division 5 of Title 3 of the Education Code, relating to student financial aid.

### 2009

27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30. Feb.

Feb.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2-Re-referred to Com. on ED.

13—Set for hearing April 22. Apr.

16—Hearing postponed by committee. 17—Set for hearing April 29. Apr.

Apr.

May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 728.)

Mav 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 22—Set for hearing May 28. (Suspense – for vote only.)

2—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 5. Page 1075.) Read Jun. second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 1185.) To Assembly. Jun.

3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—To Coms. on HIGHER ED. and V.A.

Jun. 22-Re-referred to Coms. on V.A. and HIGHER ED.

Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on HIGHER ED. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on HIGHER ED. (Heard in committee on June 30.)

7—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Jul.

#### 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 816—Ducheny.

An act to amend Sections 408, 480.1, 480.2, 482, and 483 of, and to add Section 11935 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 639.)

Apr. 28—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 12—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 13—Read second time. To third reading.

May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 2. Page 923.) To Assembly.

May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on June 22.)

Jun. 26—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on July

Jul. 9—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2826.) To third reading.

Sep. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 49. Noes 27. Page 3209.) To Senate.
Sep. 10—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 28. Noes 11.

Page 2388.) To enrollment. (Ayes 28. Noes 11

Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 622, Statutes of 2009.

### S.B. No. 817—Hancock.

An act to amend Section 14011.10 of, and to add Section 14011.11 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

# 2009

Mar. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 5—From print. May be acted upon on or after April 4.

Mar. 19—To Com. on E., R. & C.A.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 583.)

Apr. 22—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Apr. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 649.) To Assembly.

Apr. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 11—To Com. on E. & R.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 23.)

Jun. 30—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Jul. 1—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. From Consent Calendar to third reading. Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico.

### 2010

Aug. 2—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Charles Calderon.

Aug. 3—From inactive file to third reading file.

Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 49. Noes 26. Page 6433.) To third reading.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 818—Committee on Veterans Affairs (Senators Denham (Chair), Cedillo, Correa, Maldonado, Negrete McLeod, Wiggins, and Wyland).

An act to amend Sections 179 and 179.5 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to military and veterans.

### 2009

Mar. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 6—From print. May be acted upon on or after April 5.

Mar. 19—To Com. on V.A.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 501.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 28—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 29—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 798.) To Assembly.

May 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 21—To Com. on V.A.

Jun. 18—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 16.)

Jun. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)

Jul. 6—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Jul. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2450.) To Senate.

Jul. 9—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Jul. 15—To Special Consent Calendar.

Aug. 17—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 1841.)
To enrollment.

Aug. 24—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

Sep. 8—Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Ordered held in Engrossing and Enrolling.

Sep. 10—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 623, Statutes of 2009.

S.B. No. 819—Yee (Coauthors: Senators Calderon and Florez) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Emmerson, Hayashi, Ma, and Niello).

An act to amend Sections 27, 101, 128.5, 144, 146, 149, 683, 733, 800, 801, 803, 1907, 2089.5, 2096, 2102, 2107, 2135, 2168.4, 2175, 2221, 2307, 2335, 2486, 2488, 2570.5, 2570.6, 2570.7, 2570.185, 2760.1, 3503, 3517, 3518, 3635, 3636, 3753.5, 4022.5, 4027, 4040, 4051, 4059.5, 4060, 4062, 4076, 4081, 4110, 4111, 4126.5, 4161, 4174, 4231, 4301, 4305, 4329, 4330, 4857, 4980.30, 4980.43, 4996.2, 4996.17, 4996.18, 5092, 5093, 5801, 6534, 6536, 6561, 7616, 7629, 8030.2, 8740, and 8746 of, to add Sections 2169, 2570.36, 2835.7, 4036.5, 4980.04, 4990.09, and 5094.6 to, to add and repeal Sections 5094.5 and 5094.7 of, to repeal Sections 2172, 2173, 2174, 4981, 4994.1, 4996.20, 4996.21, 5096.11, and 6761 of, and to repeal and amend Section 5094 of, the Business and Professions Code, to amend Section 8659 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 8778.5, 11150, and 11165 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 14132.100 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to professions and vocations and making an appropriation therefor.

# 2009

Mar. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 11—From print. May be acted upon on or after April 10.

Mar. 19—To Com. on B., P. & E.D.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D. Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 677.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 12—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8
- May 13—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.
- Jun. 1—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1171.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—To Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 15.)
- Jul. 16—Read second time. To third reading.
- Sep. 2—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2885.) To third reading.
- Sep. 4—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3037.) To third reading.
- Sep. 8—Re-referred to Com. on B. & P. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- Sep. 9—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 3202.) From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on September 9.)
- Sep. 10—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
- Sep. 11—Read second time. Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 3376.) To Senate.
- Sep. 11—In Senate. Returned to Assembly for further action.
- Sep. 11—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Sep. 12—Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time, urgency clause adopted, passed, and ordered to the Senate. Read third time. Amended. (Page 3395.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 72. Noes 0. Page 3395.) To Senate.
- Sep. 12—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 2444.) To enrollment.
- Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 308, Statutes of 2009.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 820—Negrete McLeod and Aanestad.

An act to amend Sections 800, 803.1, 805, 805.1, 805.5, 821.5, and 2027 of, to add Sections 805.01 and 821.4 to, and to repeal Section 821.6 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

# 2009

Mar. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 11—From print. May be acted upon on or after April 10.

Mar. 19—To Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 677.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 12—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 13—Read second time. To third reading.

May 14—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 931.) To Assembly.

May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—To Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 30—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jul. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jul. 7—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 7.)

Aug. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 13. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)

Aug. 24—Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 4—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3037.) To third reading.

Sep. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 3206.) To Senate.

Sep. 10—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2385.) To enrollment.

Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

Oct. 11—Vetoed by Governor.

Oct. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

# 2010

Jan. 19—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.

S.B. No. 821—Committee on Business, Professions and Economic Development (Senators Negrete McLeod (Chair), Aanestad, Corbett, Correa, Florez, Oropeza, Romero, Walters, Wyland, and Yee).

An act to amend Sections 139, 805, 1632.5, 1634.2, 2493, 2530.2, 2532.2, 2532.7, 2570.2, 2570.3, 2570.4, 2570.5, 2570.6, 2570.7, 2570.9, 2570.10, 2570.13, 2570.16, 2570.18, 2570.20, 2570.26, 2570.28, 2571, 2872.2, 3357, 3362, 3366, 3456, 3740, 3750.5, 3773, 4101, 4112, 4113, 4160, 4196, 4200.3, 4200.4, 4510.1, 4933, 4938, 4980.45, 4980.48, 4982.2, 4989.22, 4989.54, 4992.1, 4992.3, 4996.23, 4996.28, 4996.5, 4999.2, 5016, 5021, 5022, 5023, 5651, 7028.7, 7044, 7159, 7159.5, 7159.14, 7303.2, 7500.1, 7505.5, 7507.9, 7507.12, 7606, 7616, 7641, 7643, 7646, 7647, 7662, 7665, 7666, 7671, 7725.5, 7729, 9884.2, 9889.3, and 10146 of, to add Sections 2532.25, 2570.17, 4013, 4146, 4989.49, 4992.2, 4996.24, 7044.01, and 7507.115 to, to repeal Sections 821.5 and 821.6 of, and to repeal and add Section 7108.5 of, the Business and Professions Code, to amend Sections 44014.2, 44017.3, 44072.1, 44072.2, 44095, and 123105 of the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 28, 5201, and 24603 of the Vehicle Code, and to amend Section 3 of Chapter 294 of the Statutes of 2004, relating to consumer affairs.

- Mar. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 11—From print. May be acted upon on or after April 10.
- Mar. 19—To Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 677.)
- Apr. 30—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.
- May 20—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- May 21—To Special Consent Calendar.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1013.) To Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—To Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 30—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Jul. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jul. 7—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 7)
- Jul. 15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Aug. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)
- Aug. 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2760.) To Senate.
- Aug. 27—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 31—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Sep. 2—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2131.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 307, Statutes of 2009.

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

S.B. No. 822—Committee on Revenue and Taxation (Senators Wolk (Chair), Alquist, Ashburn, Florez, Runner, Walters, and Wiggins).

An act to amend Sections 72, 155.20, 441.5, and 2823 of, and to add Section 205.6 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

#### 2009

Mar. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 11—From print. May be acted upon on or after April 10.

Mar. 19—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 639.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 5—Read second time. To third reading.

May 6—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 829.) To Assembly.

May 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 26—To Coms. on REV. & TAX. and L. GOV.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 15.)

Jun. 23—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 24—Re-referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and APPR.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 1.)

Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 15.)

Jul. 16—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Jul. 24—From Consent Calendar. Placed on third reading.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Amended. (Page 2826.) To third reading.

Sep. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 2886.) To Senate.

Sep. 3—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 9—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2328.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 204, Statutes of 2009.

S.B. No. 823—Committee on Revenue and Taxation (Senators Wolk (Chair), Alguist, Ashburn, Florez, Runner, Walters, and Wiggins).

An act to amend Sections 2512, 2781, 2782, 3731, 3791.4, and 3793.1 of, and to amend and renumber Section 4839.2 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

#### 2009

Mar. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 11—From print. May be acted upon on or after April 10.

Mar. 19—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 639.)

Apr. 27—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

May 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 795.) To Assembly.

May 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 21—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

16—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard Jun. in committee on June 15.)

Jun. 17—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2198.) To Senate. Jun.

Jun.

22—In Senate. To enrollment. 29—Enrolled. To Governor at 10 a.m. Jun.

Jul. 2—Approved by Governor.

2—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 17, Statutes of 2009. Jul.

S.B. No. 824—Committee on Revenue and Taxation (Senators Wolk (Chair), Alquist, Ashburn, Florez, Runner, Walters, and Wiggins).

An act to amend Sections 15609 and 15641 of the Government Code, and to amend Sections 69, 69.3, 214.6, 276, 480.3, and 480.4 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

## 2009

Mar. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 11—From print. May be acted upon on or after April 10.

Mar. 19—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 639.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 5—Read second time. To third reading.

May 6—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 829.) To Assembly.

May 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mav 21—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 15.)

Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)

6—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jul.

Jul. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2450.) To Senate.

Jul. 9—In Senate. To enrollment.

Jul. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m.

5—Approved by Governor. Aug.

Aug. 6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 67, Statutes of 2009. S.B. No. 825—Committee on Governmental Organization (Senators Wright (Chair), Benoit, Calderon, Denham, Florez, Harman, Negrete McLeod, Oropeza, Padilla, Romero, Wiggins, Wyland, and Yee).

An act to amend Sections 24013 and 25176 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

- Mar. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after April 19.
- Mar. 26—To Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing May 12.
- 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Mav Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- 12—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page May
- May 13—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 928.) To Assembly. May
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—To Com. on G.O.
- Jul. 9—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)
- 13—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jul.
- Jul. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 72. Noes 0. Page 2544.) To Senate.
- Jul.
- 16—In Senate. To enrollment. 27—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m. Jul
- Aug. 5—Approved by Governor.
- 6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 68, Statutes of 2009. Aug.

S.B. No. 826—Committee on Governmental Organization (Senators Wright (Chair), Benoit, Calderon, Denham, Florez, Harman, Negrete McLeod, Oropeza, Padilla, Romero, Wiggins, Wyland, and Yee).

An act to amend Sections 16724.5, 16731, 16731.6, 16735, 16737, 16752, 16752.1, 16753, 16754, 16754.3, 16755, 16757, and 16780 of, and to repeal Section 16736 of, the Government Code, relating to general obligation bonds.

Mar. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after April 19.

Mar. 26—To Com. on G.O.

27—Set for hearing April 28. Mar.

28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR with Apr. recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 682.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. May Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 18—Set, first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.

May 20—Set for hearing May 26. (For vote only.)

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 1027.)

May 28—Read second time. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1148.) To Assembly.

2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

Jun. 15—To Com. on B. & F.

30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Jun. 11. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June

Jul. -From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)

Jul. 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Jul. 13—From Consent Calendar to third reading.

1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 2. Page 2852.) To Senate. Sep.

Sep.

2—In Senate. To enrollment. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 9 p.m. Sep.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 205, Statutes of 2009. Oct.

## S.B. No. 827—Wright.

An act to add and repeal Section 40440.13 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to the South Coast Air Quality Management District.

- Mar. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after April 19.
- Mar. 26—To Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 849.)
- May 13—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 928.) To Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—To Com. on G.O.
- Jul. 9—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)
- Jul. 13—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. From Consent Calendar to third reading. Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico.
- Aug. 20—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Torrico.
- Aug. 24—From inactive file to third reading file.
- Sep. 4—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3044.) Re-referred to Coms. on NAT. RES. and U. & C. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- Sep. 8—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 3056.)
- Sep. 9—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on U. & C. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on U. & C. (Heard in committee on September 9.)
- Sep. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 3319.)
- Sep. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on September 11.) Read second time. Amended. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 45. Noes 21. Page 3399.) To Senate.
- Sep. 12—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 27. Noes 9. Page 2457.) To enrollment.
- Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.
- Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 206, Statutes of 2009.

S.B. No. 828—Committee on Governmental Organization (Senators Wright (Chair), Benoit, Calderon, Denham, Florez, Harman, Negrete McLeod, Oropeza, Padilla, Romero, Wiggins, Wyland, and Yee).

An act to amend Sections 8592.1, 8592.3, 8592.4, 8592.5, and 8592.7 of, to add Sections 8592.01 and 8592.8 to, and to repeal and add Sections 8592.2 and 8592.6 to, the Government Code, relating to public safety communication.

#### 2009

Mar. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after April 19.

Mar. 26—To Com. on G.O.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 682.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 12—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 13—Read second time. To third reading.

May 14—To Special Consent Calendar.

18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 931.) To Assembly.

May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—To Com. on G.O.

Jul. 9—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 8.)

Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)

Aug. 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 27—From Consent Calendar to third reading.

Sep. 4—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3037.) Re–referred to Com. On G.O. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.

## 2010

May

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

S.B. No. 829—Committee on Governmental Organization (Senators Wright (Chair), Benoit, Calderon, Denham, Florez, Harman, Negrete McLeod, Oropeza, Padilla, Romero, Wiggins, Wyland, and Yee).

An act to add Section 19824.5 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to gambling.

#### 2009

Mar. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after April 19.

Mar. 26—To Com. on G.O.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 682.)

Apr. 29—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 20—Read second time. To third reading.

May 21—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1013.) To Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—To Com. on G.O.

Jun. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Jul. 9—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 8.)

Aug. 20—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)

Aug. 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 27—From Consent Calendar to third reading.

Sep. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 3325.) To Senate.

Sep. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 11—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2420.) To enrollment.

Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

Oct. 11—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 624, Statutes of 2009.

## S.B. No. 830—Wright (Coauthors: Assembly Members Hagman and Portantino).

An act to amend Section 653w of the Penal Code, relating to intellectual property.

#### 2009

- Mar. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after April 19.
- Mar. 26—To Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 682.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 12—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 13—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 14—To Special Consent Calendar.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 931.) To Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—To Com. on G.O.
- Jul. 9—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 8.)
- Jul. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 20-Re-referred to Com. on RULES.
- Sep. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RULES.

- Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RULES.
- May 28—From committee: Be re–referred to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S. (Heard in committee on May 28.)
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 15.)
- Aug. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)
- Aug. 16—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 17—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6298.) To third reading.
- Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6501.) To Senate.
- Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 25—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4858.) Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Aug. 26—Set for hearing August 26. From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4955.)
- Aug. 27—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4966.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 7—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.
- Sep. 29—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 480, Statutes of 2010.

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

S.B. No. 831—Committee on Governmental Organization (Senators Wright (Chair), Benoit, Calderon, Denham, Florez, Harman, Negrete McLeod, Oropeza, Padilla, Romero, Wiggins, Wyland, and Yee).

An act to amend Section 8880.321 of the Government Code, relating to the California State Lottery, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

Mar. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after April 19.

Mar. 26—To Com. on G.O.

27-Set for hearing April 28. Mar.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 682.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mav 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 12—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 13—Read second time. To third reading.

May 14—To Special Consent Calendar.

18—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page May 931.) To Assembly.

May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—To Com. on G.O.

Jul. 9-From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 8.)

20—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) Aug. (Heard in committee on August 19.)

-Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Aug.

Aug. 27—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2760.) To Senate.

Aug.

27—In Senate. To enrollment. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 4:30 p.m. Aug.

-Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Ordered held in Sep. Engrossing and Enrolling.

Sep. 10—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.

11—Approved by Governor. Oct.

Oct. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 207, Statutes of 2009.

- S.B. No. 832—Committee on Environmental Quality (Senators Simitian (Chair), Ashburn, Corbett, Hancock, Lowenthal, Pavley, and Runner).
  - An act to amend Sections 44501, 44502, 44506, 44507, 44508, 44510, 44520, 44525, 44525.6, 44525.7, 44526, 44530, 44532, 44534, 44536, 44537, 44542, 44543, 44545, 44550, 44552.5, 44553, 44554, 44555, 44559.1, and 44559.4 of, and to repeal Sections 44525.5, 44533, 44535, 44546, and 44547 of, the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 6206.5 and 41780 of the Public Resources Code, to amend Section 6010.10 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, and to amend Section 13476 of the Water Code, relating to resources, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Mar. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after April 25.
- Apr. 2—To Com. on EQ.
- 28—Set for hearing May 4. Apr.
- 4—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 755.) May Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mav 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 20—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 21—To Special Consent Calendar.
- 26—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page May 1013.) To Assembly.
- Mav 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—To Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jun. 22—Hearing postponed by committee.
- 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- 6-Re-referred to Coms. on REV. & TAX. and NAT. RES. Action rescinded Jul. whereby bill re-referred to Coms. on REV. & TAX. and NAT. RES. To Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jul. -From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July
- Jul. -From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Heard in committee on July 15.)
- Aug. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 24.)
- 31—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. 1—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.
- Sep.
- Sep. 4—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3038.) To third reading.
- 11—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 1. Page Sep. 3335.) To Senate.
- 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. Sep.
- Sep. 12—Senate refuses to concur in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 25. Noes 3. Page 2450.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Simitian. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2450.)
- Oct. 14—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2522.) To enrollment.
- 20—Enrolled. To Governor at 2:15 p.m. Oct.
- Nov. 2—Approved by Governor.
- Nov. 2—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 643, Statutes of 2009.

S.B. No. 833—Committee on Natural Resources and Water (Senators Pavley (Chair), Benoit, Cogdill, Hollingsworth, Huff, Kehoe, Leno, Padilla, Simitian, Wiggins, and Wolk).

An act to amend Sections 51177 and 51182 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 2772.7, 4291, 5096.518, 5097.98, and 30716 of the Public Resources Code, to amend Sections 7 and 12 of Chapter 543 of the Statutes of 2004, and to amend Sections 1 and 15 of Chapter 660 of the Statutes of 2007, relating to natural resources.

- Apr. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Apr.
- 16—From print. May be acted upon on or after May 16. 23—Art. IV, Sec. 8(a), of Constitution dispensed with. Joint Rule 55 suspended. Apr. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 618.) To Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. -Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 684.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mav 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 12—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 13—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 14—To Special Consent Calendar.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 932.) To Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- 8-To Coms. on NAT. RES. and L. GOV. Jun.
- Jun. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES. (Corrected June 18.)
- Jun. -From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 22.)
- Jun. 26—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV. (Corrected June 29.)
- Jul. 9—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 8.)
- 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Aug. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 20—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) Aug. (Heard in committee on August 19.)
- Aug. Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- 27—From Consent Calendar to third reading. Aug.
- Aug. -Read third time. Amended. (Page 2823.) To third reading. (Corrected September 3.)
- Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 3061.) To Senate. Sep.
- 9—In Senate. To unfinished business. Sep.
- 10—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2375.) Sep. To enrollment.
- Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.
- 11—Approved by Governor. Oct.
- 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 208, Statutes of 2009. Oct.

## S.B. No. 834—Florez.

An act to add Section 1201.3 to the Penal Code, relating to court orders.

#### 2010

4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Ian

From print. May be acted upon on or after February 4. Jan.

Jan. 21—To Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 6.

25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Mar. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

6—Set, first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set. Apr.

7—Set for hearing April 20. (For vote only.) Apr.

13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3308.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.

3—Placed on APPR suspense file. May

21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.) May

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3669.)

1—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. Jun.

Jun. 2—To Special Consent Calendar.

3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3796.) To Assembly. Jun.

3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

10—To Com. on PUB. S. Jun.

Jun. 22—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with Jun. recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on Aug. August 12.)

16—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6539.) To Senate.

Aug.

24—In Senate. To enrollment.
3—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m. Sep.

Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 627, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 835—Strickland.

An act to add Chapter 8.2 (commencing with Section 11820) to Part 1 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to government reorganization, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2010

Jan. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 5—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 4.

Jan. 21—To Com. on G.O.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 13—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 5. Noes 5. Page 3179.)

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 22. (For reconsideration and vote only pending rules waiver.)

Apr. 19—Senate Rule 21.5 (k)(2) suspended. (Page 3220.)

Apr. 22—Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3301.) From committee:
 Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 3302.) Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

May 3—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 5—Set for hearing May 10.

May 10—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 27—Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 836—Oropeza (Principal coauthor: Senator Alquist) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Evans) (Coauthors: Senators DeSaulnier, Hancock, Leno, Padilla, Romero, and Wiggins) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Blumenfield, Buchanan, Coto, Huffman, Hill, Lieu, Ma, Portantino, Salas, Saldaña, Torres, and Torrico).

An act to amend Section 104150 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to breast cancer screening, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2010

Jan. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 5—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 4.

Jan. 21—To Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 24.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 3037.)

Apr. 7—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 27—Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 837—Florez.

An act to add Section 32132.6 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to health care districts.

- Jan. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 6—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 5.
- Jan. 21—To Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 5—Re-referred to Coms. on JUD. and E., U., & C.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on E., U., & C. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3184.)
- Apr. 15—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 3297.)
- Apr. 27—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.
- May 10—Hearing postponed by committee.
- May 12—Set for hearing May 17. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 17—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 3669.)
- Jun. 1—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 11. Page 3736.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—To Com. on U. & C.
- Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & C.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on June 28.)
- Aug. 2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.)
- Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)
- Aug. 9—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 49. Noes 26. Page 6434.) To third reading. (August 20 amended measure version corrected August 26.)
- Aug. 23—Re–referred to Com. on RULES pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 838—Strickland (Coauthor: Senator Alquist) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Fletcher, Jones, and Monning).

An act to amend Sections 1366.21, 1366.22, 1366.25, and 1366.27 of, and to add Chapter 1.1 (commencing with Section 24100) to Division 20 of, the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Sections 10128.51, 10128.52, 10128.55, and 10128.57 of the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2010

Jan. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 6—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 5.

Jan. 21—To Com. on HEALTH.

Feb. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 24.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3037.)

Apr. 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3144.)

Apr. 13—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 15—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3194.) To Assembly.

Apr. 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Apr. 29—To Com. on HEALTH. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

May 5—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on May 4.)

May 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (May 6 amended version corrected May 10.)

May 13—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on May 12.)

May 17—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

May 20—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 72. Noes 0. Page 5237.) To Senate.

May 20—In Senate. To unfinished business.

May 24—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 3582.)
To enrollment.

May 26—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.

Jun. 3—Approved by Governor.

Jun. 3—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 24, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 839—Runner (Coauthor: Senator Harman) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Gilmore).

An act to add Section 8594.5 to the Government Code, relating to emergency alerts.

- Jan. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 7—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 6.
- Jan. 21—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Feb. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 23.
- Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3002.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 12—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 13—Read second time. To third reading.
- Apr. 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3195.) To Assembly.
- Apr. 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 6—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 22.)
- Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)
- Aug. 9—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 6248.) To Senate.
- Aug. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4657.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.
- Sep. 25—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 311, Statutes of 2010.

S.B. No. 840—Yee (Principal coauthors: Senators Alquist and Harman) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Torlakson) (Coauthors: Senators Ashburn and DeSaulnier) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Blumenfield, Conway, Gilmore, Lieu, Portantino, Audra Strickland, and Swanson). An act to amend Section 152.3 of the Penal Code, relating to reporting crimes.

#### 2010

- Jan. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 21—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 23.
- Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3002.)
- Apr. 13—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 20—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 3409.) To Assembly.
- May 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 20—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 15.)
- Jun. 24—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 13—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.
- S.B. No. 841—Committee on Local Government (Senators Cox (Chair), Aanestad, Kehoe, Price, and Wiggins).

An act to validate the organization, boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds of public bodies, and to provide limitations of time in which actions may be commenced, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Jan. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 21—To Com. on L. GOV.
- Jan. 28—Set for hearing March 3.
- Feb. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Mar. 3—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 2901.)
- Mar. 4—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Mar. 11—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 2931.) To Assembly.
- Mar. 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 18—To Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on April 7.)
- Apr. 12—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Apr. 15—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 70. Noes 0. Page 4688.) To Senate.
- Apr. 15—In Senate. To enrollment.
- Apr. 19—Enrolled. To Governor at 2:45 p.m.
- Apr. 28—Approved by Governor.
- Apr. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 16, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 842—Committee on Local Government (Senators Cox (Chair), Aanestad, Kehoe, Price, and Wiggins).

An act to validate the organization, boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds of public bodies, and to provide limitations of time in which actions may be commenced, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

Jan. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 11.

Jan. 21—To Com. on L. GOV.

Jan. 28—Set for hearing March 3.

Feb. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Mar. 3—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 2901.)

Mar. 4—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Mar. 11—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 2931.) To Assembly.

Mar. 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 18—To Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on April 7.)

Apr. 12—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. From Consent Calendar to third reading. Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Charles Calderon.

Aug. 2—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Charles Calderon.

Aug. 3—From inactive file to third reading file.

Aug. 9—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6103.) To Senate.

Aug. 10—In Senate. To enrollment.

Aug. 13—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m.

Aug. 23—Approved by Governor.

Aug. 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 171, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 843—Committee on Local Government (Senators Cox (Chair), Aanestad, Kehoe, Price, and Wiggins).

An act to validate the organization, boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds of public bodies, and to provide limitations of time in which actions may be commenced.

#### 2010

- Ian 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 21—To Com. on L. GOV.
- Jan. 28—Set for hearing March 3.
- Feb. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Mar. -From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page
- Mar. 4—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 2931.) To Assembly. Mar.
- 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Mar.
- Mar. 18—To Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on April 7.)
- 12—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. From Consent Calendar to third Apr. reading. Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Charles Calderon.
- 2—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Aug. Charles Calderon.
- -From inactive file to third reading file. Aug.
- 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6104.) To Senate. Aug.
- Aug.
- 10—In Senate. To enrollment. 13—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m. Aug.
- Aug. 23—Approved by Governor.
- 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 172, Statutes of 2010. Aug.

## S.B. No. 844—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to add Sections 9143.5, 9145, 10247.5, 13335.3, and 13335.5 to the Government Code, relating to state finance.

- 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Jan.
- Jan. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 21—To Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 25-Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 12.
- 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Apr. 12—Set, first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.
- 16—Set for hearing April 26. Apr.
- 22—Hearing postponed by committee. Apr.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 845—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to add Section 42246 to the Education Code, and to add Section 6537 to the Government Code, relating to local government.

#### 2010

- Jan. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 21—To Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended.
- Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

  Mar. 25—Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 12—Set, first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 22—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 846—Correa (Coauthors: Senators Corbett, Ducheny, and Liu) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Torrico).

An act to amend Sections 19999.3, 21353, 21354.1, 21362.2, 21363.1, and 21369.1 of, and to add Sections 19829.7, 19829.8, 19829.9, 19829.95, 20037.14, 20677.6, 20677.7, 20677.8, 20677.9, 21369.2, and 22874.1 to, the Government Code, relating to state employees, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Jan. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 21—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 15—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- Apr. 19—Read second time. To third reading.
- Apr. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 5. Page 3266.) To Assembly.
- Apr. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 2—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6005.) Re–referred to Coms. on P.E.,R. & S.S. and APPR. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice in Com. on P.E.,R. & S.S. suspended. (Page 6005.) Joint Rule 62(a) file notice in Com. on APPR. suspended. (Page 6005.)
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on August 3.)
- Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)
- Aug. 9—Read second time. To third reading. Read third time. Amended. (Page 6110.) To third reading.
- Aug. 12—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 4. Page 6168.) To Senate.
- Aug. 12—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 18—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on P.E. & R. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4565.) Re-referred to Com. on P.E. & R. Set for hearing August 18. From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4615.)
- Aug. 19—Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 31. Noes 1, Page 4676.) To enrollment.
- Aug. 20—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:15 a.m.
- Aug. 23—Approved by Governor.
- Aug. 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 162, Statutes of 2010.

S.B. No. 847—Steinberg (Principal coauthor: Senator Romero) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Brownley, John A. Pérez, and Torlakson) (Coauthors: Senators Alquist, Pavley, and Wiggins) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Ammiano, Block, Buchanan, Caballero, Chesbro, Coto, De La Torre, Evans, Gatto, Huber, Huffman, Jones, Miller, Monning, Nestande, V. Manuel Pérez, Salas, and Solorio).

An act relating to education finance, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

- Jan. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- 21-To Com. on RLS. Jan.
- 15—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Apr.
- Apr. 19—Read second time. To third reading.
- Apr. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 5. Page 3266.) To Assembly.
- Apr.
- 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.10—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading. Jun.
- 20—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 49. Noes 26. Page 6431.) To third reading. Aug. 23—Re–referred to Com. on ED. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 6542.) Aug.
- From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in Aug. committee on August 25.)
- 26—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. 27—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.
- Aug.
- 30—Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2. Joint Rule Aug. 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 6818.) From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 30.) Read second time. Amended. To second reading. Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 1. Page 6870.) To Senate.
- 31—In Senate. Re-referred to Com. on APPR pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. Aug. From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 7. Noes 4. Page 5130.)
- Sep. 1—Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 28. Noes 3. Page 5122.) To enrollment.
- Sep. 3—Correctly enrolled. Held at Desk pursuant to Joint Rule 57.
- Sep. 9—To Governor at 1 p.m.
- Sep. 10—Approved by Governor.
- 10—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 220, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

## S.B. No. 848—Hollingsworth.

An act to add Sections 7282.5 and 7283.7 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Jan.
- 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 11. Jan.
- 21—To Com. on RLS. Jan.
- Apr. 15—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- Apr. 19—Read second time. To third reading.
- 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 5. Page 3266.) To Assembly. Apr.
- Apr. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- 10—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading. Jun.
- 7—Read third time. Amended. (Page 7124.) To third reading. Read third time. Oct.
- Oct. 8—Urgency clause refused adoption. (Ayes 11. Noes 34. Page 7175.)
- Oct. 8—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 849—Ducheny.

An act to augment the Budget Act of 2009 (Chapter 1 of the 2009–10 Third Extraordinary Session, as revised by Chapter 1 of the 2009–10 Fourth Extraordinary Session) by augmenting Item 9840-001-0001 of Section 2.00 of that act, relating to the State Budget, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

- 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Ian
- Jan. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 21—To Com. on RLS.
- 15—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Apr.
- Apr. 19—Read second time. To third reading.
- 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 5. Page 3266.) To Assembly. Apr.
- Apr.
- 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 10—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading. Jun.
- Jun. 21—Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- -From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in Aug. committee on August 4.)
- 9—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. Aug.
- 10—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.
- Aug. 16—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 6258.) To Senate.
- 17—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.
- 25—Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes Aug. 31. Noes 0. Page 4878.) To enrollment.
- 3—Correctly enrolled. Held at Desk pursuant to Joint Rule 57. Sep.
- 27-To Governor at 11:30 a.m. Sep.
- 30—Approved by Governor. Sep.
- 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 628, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

## S.B. No. 850—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2010.

- Jan. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 21—To Com. on RLS.
- 15—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Apr.
- Apr.
- 19—Read second time. To third reading. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 5. Page 3267.) To Assembly. Apr.
- Apr.
- 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 10—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading. Jun.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 851—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to education finance, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

Jan. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 11.

Jan. 21—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 15—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.

Apr. 19—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 5. Page 3267.) To Assembly.

Apr. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.

Oct. 8—Read third time. Amended. (Page 7164.) To third reading. Read third time.

Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 54. Noes 19. Page 7165.) To Senate.

Oct. 8—In Senate. Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 27. Noes 8. Page 5257.) To enrollment.

Oct. 13—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m.

Oct. 19—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 715, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 852—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Section 1798.24 of the Civil Code, to amend Sections 9205 and 17555 of the Family Code, to amend Sections 1522, 1596.871, and 102426 of the Health and Safety Code, to add Section 17131.9 to, and to add and repeal Article 4 (commencing with Section 6150) of Chapter 2 of Part 1 of Division 2 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, to amend Sections 10533, 10545, 10545.2, 10553.1, 10553.2, 11320.32, 11322.64, 11460, 12301.6, 12302.2, 12305.86, 12306.1, 12309, 12309.2, and 15525 of, to add Sections 11053.2, 11462.045 and 12305.87 to, and to add and repeal Sections 11462.04, 12301.06, 12306.6, and 18906.55 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, and to amend Section 43 of Chapter 4 of the Fourth Extraordinary Session of the Statutes of 2009, relating to human services, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2010

Jan. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 11.

Jan. 21—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 15—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.

Apr. 19—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 5. Page 3267.) To Assembly.

Apr. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.

Oct. 7—Read third time. Amended. (Page 7114.) To third reading.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 853—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Section 56.30 of the Civil Code, to amend Section 854.1 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 1324.20, 1324.21, 1324.22, 1324.23, 1324.27, 1324.28, 1324.30, 1567.50, 120917, 130251, 130500, 130507, 130509, and 130543 of, to amend and repeal Section 1324.29 of, and to add Sections 1356.2, 1417.5, 120971, 130250.1, 130251.15, 130252, 130253, and 130254 to, the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 12693.21 and 12693.26 of, and to add Section 12693.23 to, the Insurance Code, to amend Sections 12009, 12204, 12207, 12242, 12251, 12253, 12254, 12257, 12258, 12260, 12301, 12302, 12303, 12304, 12305, 12307, 12412, 12413, 12421, 12422, 12423, 12427, 12428, 12429, 12431, 12433, 12434, 12491, 12493, 12494, 12601, 12602, 12631, 12632, 12636, 12636.5, 12679, 12681, 12801, 12951, 12977, 12983, 12984, and 13108 of, and to amend, add, and repeal Section 12201 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, to amend Sections 4474.2, 4474.3, 4474.4, 4474.5, 4474.8, 4684.50, 4684.53, 4684.55, 4684.58, 4684.60, 4684.63, 4684.65, 4684.70, 4684.75, 5370.2, 10022, 14005.11, 14089, 14089.05, 14089.4, 14091.3, 14126.023, 14126.027, 14126.033, 14132, 14154, 14165.4, 14301.1, and 14301.11 of, to amend the heading of Article 3.5 (commencing with Section 4684.50) of Chapter 6 of Division 4.5 of, to add Sections 4101.5, 4646.55, 4701.1, 4791, 5813.6, 14105.08, 14105.28, 14105.281, 14105.456, 14126.022, 14132.925, 14167.351, and 14183.6 to, to repeal Article 3.8 (commencing with Section 14126) of Chapter 7 of Part 3 of Division 9 of, to repeal and amend Section 14005.25 of, and to repeal and add Section 4684.74 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, and to amend Section 10 of Chapter 13 of the Third Extraordinary Session of the Statutes of 2009, relating to health, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

Jan. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

12—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 11. Jan.

Jan. 21—To Com. on RLS.

15—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Apr.

Apr. 19—Read second time. To third reading.

22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 5. Page 3267.) To Assembly. Apr.

Apr. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.

Oct. -Read third time. Amended. (Page 7115.) To third reading.

Oct. -Amendments by Assembly Member Gaines tabled on motion by Assembly Member Charles Calderon. (Ayes 46. Noes 26. Page 7167.) Amendments by Assembly Member Logue tabled on motion by Assembly Member Charles Calderon. (Ayes 48. Noes 26. Page 7167.) Amendments by Assembly Member Knight tabled on motion by Assembly Member Charles Calderon. (Ayes 47. Noes 26. Page 7168.) Read third time. Urgency clause adopted.

Passed. (Ayes 58. Noes 15. Page 7169.) To Senate.

8—In Senate. Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 27. Noes 7. Page 5258.) To enrollment. Oct.

Oct. 13—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m.

Oct. 19—Approved by Governor.

Oct. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 717, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 854—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 8879.52, 8879.61, 8879.65, and 14556.7 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 185024 and 185035 of, and to add Section 185032.1 to, the Public Utilities Code, to amend Sections 167 and 2103 of, and to add Article 4.6 (commencing with Section 172) to Chapter 1 of Division 1 of, the Streets and Highways Code, and to amend Sections 2413 and 12811 of the Vehicle Code, relating to transportation, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

- Jan. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 21—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 15—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- Apr. 19—Read second time. To third reading.
- Apr. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 5. Page 3268.) To Assembly.
- Apr. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Oct. 7—Read third time. Amended. (Page 7114.) To third reading. Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 63. Noes 10. Page 7131.) To Senate.
- Oct. 7—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Oct. 8—Urgency clause refused adoption. Senate refuses to concur in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 12. Noes 18. Page 5256.)

## S.B. No. 855—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 25173.6, 25187, 25214.3, and 25215.7 of, and to add Sections 44272.3, 44272.4, and 44272.7 to, the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 4137, 4142, 14560, 14581, 25421, 25449.4, 25461, 25806, and 48004 of, to amend, repeal, and add Section 71305 of, to add Sections 4124, 5016.2, 14556, and 25464 to, and to add and repeal Section 3402.3 of, the Public Resources Code, to add Sections 13628.5 and 85214 to the Water Code, and to amend Section 1 of Chapter 384 of the Statutes of 2009, relating to resources, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Jan. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 21—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 15—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- Apr. 19—Read second time. To third reading.
- Apr. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 5. Page 3268.) To Assembly.
- Apr. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Oct. 7—Read third time. Amended. (Page 7114.) To third reading. Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 54. Noes 21. Page 7153.) To Senate.
- Oct. 7—In Senate. Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 27. Noes 4. Page 5242.) To enrollment.
- Oct. 13—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m. (Enrolled measure version corrected October 12.)
- Oct. 19—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 718, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 856—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 159.5, 160, 23399, and 23954.5 of, and to add Sections 154.2 and 210 to, the Business and Professions Code, to amend Section 337.5 of, and to add Section 348.5 to, the Code of Civil Procedure, to amend Section 94949 of, and to add and repeal Section 94874.3 of, the Education Code, to amend Sections 927, 927.2, 927.3, 927.5, 927.6, 927.7, 927.9, 7076, 7097.1, 7114.2, 7591, 7592, 11544, 16429.1, 17556, and 17557 of, to add Sections 927.13, 7072.3, 11546.4, 17570, and 17570.1 to, to repeal Sections 926.16 and 926.19 of, and to repeal Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 13996) of Part 4.7 of Division 3 of Title 2 of, the Government Code, to amend Section 50199.9 of the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 62.9, 1771.3, 1771.5, 1771.7, 1771.75, 1771.8, and 1777.5 of the Labor Code, to add Section 11105.8 to the Penal Code, to amend Section 5164 of the Public Resources Code, to amend Sections 11006 and 19558 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, to amend Sections 1088, 1112.5, 1113.1, 1275, 13021, and 13050 of, and to add Article 9 (commencing with Section 1900) to Chapter 7 of Part 1 of Division 1 of, the Unemployment Insurance Code, to amend Section 1673.2 of the Vehicle Code, and to amend and supplement the Budget Act of 2009 (Chapter 1 of the 2009-10 Third Extraordinary Session) by amending Item 0820-001-3086 of Section 2.00 of that act, relating to state government, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Jan.

Jan. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 11.

Jan. 21—To Com. on RLS.

15—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Apr.

Apr. 19—Read second time. To third reading.

22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 5. Page 3268.) To Assembly. Apr.

Apr. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.

Oct. 7—Read third time. Amended. (Page 7114.) To third reading. Read third time. Urgency clause refused adoption. (Ayes 41. Noes 24. Page 7156.) Motion to reconsider made by Assembly Member Charles Calderon. Reconsideration granted. (Page 7156.) Read third time. Amended. (Page 7157.) To third reading. Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 61. Noes 8. Page 7158.) To Senate.

7—In Senate. Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 31. Noes 2. Page 5243.) To enrollment. Oct.

Oct. 13—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m. Oct.

19—Approved by Governor. Oct. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 719, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 857—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 6322.1 of the Business and Professions Code, to add and repeal Section 367.6 of the Code of Civil Procedure, to amend Sections 12419.10, 25257, 25258, 25259, 70372, 76000, and 77206 of, to amend and repeal Section 70602 of, to amend, repeal, and add Sections 70603 and 70617 of, to add Sections 25259.7, 25259.8, 25259.9, 25259.95, 68106, and 72010 to, and to add and repeal Sections 68526, 70371.9, 70602.5, and 76000.3 of, and to add, repeal, and add Section 72011 to, the Government Code, to amend Sections 1214 and 1463.02 of, and to amend, repeal, and add Sections 1463.007 and 1465.8 of, the Penal Code, and to amend Sections 40510.5 and 42007 of, and to add Section 42008.7 to, the Vehicle Code, relating to courts, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

- Jan. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 21—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 15—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- Apr. 19—Read second time. To third reading.
- Apr. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 5. Page 3269.) To Assembly.
- Apr. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Oct. 7—Read third time. Amended. (Page 7114.) To third reading. Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 56. Noes 18. Page 7130.) To Senate.
- Oct. 7—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Oct. 8—Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 27. Noes 9. Page 5248.) To enrollment.
- Oct. 13—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m.
- Oct. 19—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 720, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 858—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 6453, 19138, and 23101 of, to amend and repeal Section 25136 of, to add Sections 6833, 9035, 11534, 17276.05, 17276.20, 17276.21, 17276.22, 24416.05, 24416.20, 24416.21, 24416.22, 30354.7, 32390, 38577, 40168, 41127.8, 43449, 45610, 46466, 50138.8, 55211, and 60495 to, to repeal Sections 17276, 17276.9, 17276.10, 24416, 24416.9, and 24416.10 of, and to repeal and add Sections 6452.1, 6487.3, and 18510 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Jan. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 21—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 15—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- Apr. 19—Read second time. To third reading.
- Apr. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 5. Page 3269.) To Assembly.
- Apr. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Oct. 7—Read third time. Amended. (Page 7115.) To third reading. Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 60. Noes 13. Page 7159.) To Senate.
- Oct. 7—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Oct. 8—Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 27. Noes 7. Page 5248.) To enrollment.
- Oct. 13—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m.
- Oct. 19—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 721, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 859—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to elections, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

- 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Ian
- Jan. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 21—To Com. on RLS.
- 15—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Apr.
- Apr. 19—Read second time. To third reading.
- 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 5. Page 3269.) To Assembly. Apr.
- 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.
- 10—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading. Jun.
- Oct. 7—Read third time. Amended. (Page 7115.) To third reading.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 860—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 13332.11, 13332.19, 15802, 15809, 15814.11, 15817, 15817.1, 15849.2, and 70374 of, to add Section 15770.2 to, to repeal Sections 15807 and 15815 of, and to repeal and add Sections 15849.6 and 16352 of, the Government Code, relating to public works projects, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

- 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- 21—To Com. on RLS. Jan.
- Apr. 15—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- Apr. 19—Read second time. To third reading.
- 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 5. Page 3269.) To Assembly. Apr.
- 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.
- 10—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading. Jun.
- Oct. 7—Read third time. Amended. (Page 7115.) To third reading.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 861—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to repeal and add Section 15849.6 of, and to repeal and add Chapter 7 (commencing with Section 15849.20) of Part 10b of Division 3 of Title 2 of, the Government Code, and to repeal Section 35 of Chapter 12 of the Fourth Extraordinary Session of the Statutes of 2009, relating to state finance, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Jan.
- Jan. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 21—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 15—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- 19—Read second time. To third reading. Apr.
- 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 5. Page 3270.) To Assembly. Apr.
- Apr.
- 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 10—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading. Jun.
- Oct. 7—Read third time. Amended. (Page 7115.) To third reading.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 862—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2010.

#### 2010

- Jan. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 21—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 15—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- Apr. 19—Read second time. To third reading.
- Apr. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 5. Page 3270.) To Assembly.
- Apr. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 863—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 16142, 16142.1, and 51244 of, to add Section 16148 to, and to add and repeal Section 51244.3 of, the Government Code, and to add Sections 33333.14 and 33691.5 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to local government, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

- Jan. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 21—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 15—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- Apr. 19—Read second time. To third reading.
- Apr. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 5. Page 3270.) To Assembly.
- Apr. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Oct. 7—Read third time. Amended. (Page 7147.) To third reading. Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time and amended. Read third time. Amended. (Page 7154.) To third reading. Read third time.
- Oct. 8—Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 58. Noes 8. Page 7172.) To Senate.
- Oct. 8—In Senate. Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 28. Noes 5. Page 5251.) To enrollment.
- Oct. 13—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m.
- Oct. 19—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 722, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 864—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Section 22954 of the Education Code, and to add and repeal Sections 16327 and 16327.5 of the Government Code, relating to state finance, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Jan. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 21—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 15—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- Apr. 19—Read second time. To third reading.
- Apr. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 5. Page 3270.) To Assembly.
- Apr. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Oct. 7—Read third time. Amended. (Page 7115.) To third reading.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 865—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2010.

#### 2010

- 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Ian
- Jan. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 21—To Com. on RLS.
- 15—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Apr.
- Apr. 19—Read second time. To third reading.
- 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 5. Page 3271.) To Assembly. Apr.
- 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.
- 10—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading. Jun.
- 30—From Assembly without further action. Nov.

## S.B. No. 866—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 6585, 6588, 6590, 6591, 6592, 6599.3, 17558.5, 17558.7, 17561, 17562, and 17617 of, and to add Section 6588.71 to, the Government Code, relating to local government finance, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

- 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Jan.
- Jan. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 21—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 15—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- Apr. 19—Read second time. To third reading.
- 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 5. Page 3271.) To Assembly. Apr.
- 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.
- Jun. 10—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- 7—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 46. Noes 25. Page 7116.) To third reading. Oct. Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 57. Noes 18. Page 7161.) To Senate.
- Oct. 7—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- -Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes Oct. 29. Noes 4. Page 5253.) To enrollment.
- 13—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m. Oct.
- Oct. 19—Vetoed by Governor.
- 20—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Oct.
- Nov. 30—Died on file.

## S.B. No. 867—Hollingsworth (Coauthor: Assembly Member Garrick).

An act to add Section 20229 to the Government Code, relating to public employee benefits, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Jan. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 21—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 15—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- Apr. 19—Read second time. To third reading.
- 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 5. Page 3271.) To Assembly. Apr.
- Apr. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- 7—Read third time. Amended. (Page 7118.) To third reading. Read third time.
   Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 67. Noes 5. Page 7143.) To Senate.
   7—In Senate. Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly Oct.
- Oct. amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 5238.) To enrollment.
- 13—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m. Oct.
- Oct. 20—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 20—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 733, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 868—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 15820.906 and 15820.916 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 5068.5 and 7050 of, and to add Sections 2064, 5023.2, 5024.2, and 5072 to, the Penal Code, and to amend Sections 607, 731.1, 1973, and 1975 of, to amend, repeal, and add Sections 1719, 1766, and 1767.35 of, to add Sections 607.1 and 14053.7 to, to add Chapter 1.6 (commencing with Section 1980) to Division 2.5 of, and to add and repeal Sections 1719.5, 1766.01, and 1767.36 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to corrections, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

- Jan. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 21—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 15—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- Apr. 19—Read second time. To third reading.
- Apr. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 5. Page 3272.) To Assembly.
- Apr. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Oct. 7—Read third time. Amended. (Page 7116.) To third reading.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 869—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Section 15432 of the Government Code, and to amend Sections 129275, 129280, 129285, and 129295 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to developmental services, declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately, and making an appropriation therefor.

- Jan. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 21—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 15—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- Apr. 19—Read second time. To third reading.
- Apr. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 5. Page 3272.) To Assembly.
- Apr. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Oct. 7—Read third time. Amended. (Page 7116.) To third reading.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 870—Ducheny.

An act making appropriations for the support of the government of the State of California and for several public purposes in accordance with the provisions of Section 12 of Article IV of the Constitution of the State of California, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

- Jan. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- -To Com. on RLS. Jan.
- Apr. Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- Apr. 19—Read second time. To third reading.
- 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 5. Page 3272.) To Assembly. Apr.
- Apr.
- 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
  10—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading. Jun.
- Oct. -Read third time. Amended. (Page 7114.) To third reading. Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 57. Noes 13. Page 7128.) To Senate.
- Oct. 7—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Oct. 8—Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 27. Noes 9. Page 5249.) To enrollment.
- Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m. Oct.
- Oct. Approved by Governor. (Item veto)
- Oct. 8—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 712, Statutes of 2010.
- Oct. 8—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Item veto)
- Nov. 30—Consideration of Governor's item veto died on file.

## S.B. No. 871—Hollingsworth (Coauthor: Assembly Member Garrick).

An act to amend Sections 21251.13, 21353, 21354.1, 21363, 21363.1, 21363.3, 21363.4, 21363.8, 21369, and 21369.1 of, and to add Section 20037.15 to, the Government Code, relating to state employees, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Jan. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 21—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 15—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- Apr. 19—Read second time. To third reading.
- 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 5. Page 3272.) To Assembly. Apr.
- Apr. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- 10—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading. Jun.
- 7—Read third time. Amended. (Page 7118.) To third reading. Read third time. Oct.
- Oct. 8—Urgency clause refused adoption. (Ayes 14. Noes 14. Page 7176.)
- 8—From Assembly without further action. Oct.

## S.B. No. 872—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to add Section 44559.11 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to economic development, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2010

Jan. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 11.

Jan. 21—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 15—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.

Apr. 19—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 5. Page 3273.) To Assembly.

Apr. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.

Oct. 7—Read third time. Amended. (Page 7116.) To third reading.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 873—Hollingsworth and Assembly Member Garrick.

An act making appropriations for the support of the government of the State of California and for several public purposes in accordance with the provisions of Section 12 of Article IV of the Constitution of the State of California, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

Jan. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 11.

Jan. 21—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 15—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.

Apr. 19—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 5. Page 3273.) To Assembly.

Apr. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6899.) Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 25. Noes 50. Page 6911.)

Aug. 31—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 874—Ducheny.

An act making appropriations for the support of the government of the State of California and for several public purposes in accordance with the provisions of Section 12 of Article IV of the Constitution of the State of California, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

Jan. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. (Corrected February 1.)

Jan. 11—Read first time.

Jan. 21—To Com. on B. & F.R.

Jun. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 875—Price.

An act to amend Section 25102 of the Corporations Code, relating to securities offerings.

#### 2010

- 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Ian
- 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 11. Jan.
- Jan. 21—To Com. on B., F. & I.
- Mar. 4—Set for hearing April 7.
- Mar. 15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 876—Florez.

An act to amend Sections 17276.9 and 24416.9 of, and to add Sections 17207.7, 19057.5, 19306.5, and 24347.7 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2010

- Jan. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- 21—To Com. on REV. & TAX. Jan.
- Apr. 20—Set for hearing May 12.
- Mav 13—Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.
- 30—From committee without further action. Nov.

## S.B. No. 877—Harman.

An act to amend Section 1282.4 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to arbitration.

- 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print. Jan.
- Jan. 13—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 12.
- Ian 21—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. —From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 10—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 17—Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- 1—Set for hearing April 20. Apr.
- Apr. 5—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 20—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3443.)
- May 6-Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- 13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 3519.) To Assembly. Mav
- May 13—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—To Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 22—Hearing postponed by committee.
- 6—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Jul. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)
- 2—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. 3—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Aug.
- Aug.
- Aug. 5—From Consent Calendar to third reading.
- 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6424.) To third reading. Aug.
- 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6492.) To Senate. Aug.
- 24—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.
- 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4921.) Aug. To enrollment.
- 7—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m. Sep.
- Sep. 23—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 277, Statutes of 2010.

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 878—Liu.

An act to amend, repeal, and add Sections 27297.6 and 27387.1 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

- Jan. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 13—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 12.
- Jan. 21—To Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 23.
- Mar. 15—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3443.)
- May 12—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 7. Page 3693.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—To Com. on L. GOV. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on June 16.)
- Jun. 21—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jun. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 54. Noes 18. Page 5813.) To Senate.
- Jun. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Jun. 28—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 28. Noes 5. Page 4095.) To enrollment.
- Jul. 6—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m.
- Jul. 15—Vetoed by Governor.
- Jul. 15—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)
- Sep. 30—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained.

## S.B. No. 879—Cox (Coauthor: Assembly Member Niello).

An act to amend Sections 20133 and 20175.2 of the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2010

Jun.

Jan. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 13—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 12.

Jan. 21—To Com. on L. GOV.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 15—Hearing postponed by committee. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 3209.)

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 3307.)

Apr. 26—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 3497.)

May 12—Read second time. To third reading.

May 27—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.

May 28—Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 8. Page 3705.) To Assembly.

1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 3.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 16.)

Aug. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (August 2 amended measure version corrected August 3.)

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)

Aug. 16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Aug. 17—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 62. Noes 6. Page 6327.) To Senate.

Aug. 18—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 4882.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 3—Correctly enrolled. Held at Desk pursuant to Joint Rule 57.

Sep. 27—To Governor at 11:30 a.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 629, Statutes of 2010.

S.B. No. 880—Yee (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Jones) (Coauthor: Senator Alquist) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Buchanan, Swanson, and Torlakson).

An act to add Article 3 (commencing with Section 115810) to Chapter 4 of Part 10 of Division 104 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to public safety.

#### 2010

Jan. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 13—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 12.

Jan. 21—To Com. on HEALTH.

Feb. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH. (February 12 amended version corrected March 12.)

Mar. 12—Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 3209.)

Apr. 26—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 11—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 12—Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 13. Page 3693.) To Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 14. Noes 4.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Heard in committee on June 22.)

Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Aug. 2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.)

Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

Aug. 9—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 12—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6175.) To third reading.

Aug. 19—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 51. Noes 25. Page 6354.) To Senate.

Aug. 20—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 11. Page 4883.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m.

Sep. 23—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 278, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 881—Harman.

An act to add Section 844.7 to the Government Code, relating to government liability.

#### 2010

Jan. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 14—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 13.

Jan. 21—To Com. on JUD.

Feb. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

## S.B. No. 882—Corbett.

An act to add Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 119405) to Part 15 of Division 104 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to electronic cigarettes, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2010

Jan. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 15—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 15.

Feb. 4—To Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 6—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 8—Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3293.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.

Apr. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (April 28 amended version corrected May 3.) (April 28 amended version, as corrected May 3, corrected May 4.)

May 3—From committee: Pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 be re–referred to Com. on RLS. Re–referred to Com. on RLS. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 3409.)

May 4—Set for hearing May 5.

May 10—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3466.)

May 11—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 14—Set for hearing May 24.

May 24—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 25—Read second time. To third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page 3658.) To Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—To Com. on G.O.

Jun. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 21. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 23.)

Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

Aug. 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 12—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6177.) To Senate.

Aug. 12—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4645.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Sep. 25—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 312, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 883—Ashburn.

An act to amend Section 21073.1 of the Government Code, relating to public employees' retirement.

## 2010

Jan. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 19.

Feb. 4—To Com. on RLS.

## S.B. No. 884—Ashburn (Coauthor: Senator Runner).

An act to amend Sections 6225 and 6459 of, and to add Section 6225.1 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Jan. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 19.
- Feb. 4—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 15-Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Apr. 20—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Apr. 29—Set, first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.
- Jun. 8—Set for hearing June 23.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 22—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4218.) Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 16—Set for hearing August 2.
- Aug. 2—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Aug. 4—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 9—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 4404.) To Assembly.
- Aug. 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 885—Corbett (Coauthors: Senators Hancock and Liu).

An act to amend Section 1749.5 of the Civil Code, relating to gift certificates.

#### 2010

Jan. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

20—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 19. Jan.

Feb. 4—To Com. on JUD.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 3001.)

Mar. 24—Read second time. To third reading.

5—Read third time. Amended. To second reading. Apr.

6—Read second time. To third reading. Apr.

May 28—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.

Jun.

1—Read second time. To third reading.
3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 12. Page 3794.) To Assembly. Jun.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

10—To Com. on B.,P. & C.P. Jun.

14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on B.,P. & C.P.

Jun.

22—Set, first hearing. Further hearing to be set. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 4.) (Heard in Jun. committee on June 29.)

1—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. 2—Read second time. To third reading. Jul.

Aug.

18—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6328.) To third reading. Aug.

23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 50. Noes 26. Page 6534.) To Senate. Aug.

24—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 25. Noes 8. Page 4907.) Aug. To enrollment.

Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m.

23-Vetoed by Governor. Sep.

Sep. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

Nov. 30—Died on file.

## S.B. No. 886—Florez.

An act to add Section 12301.26 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to social services.

#### 2010

- Jan. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 19.
- Feb. 4—To Com. on HUMAN S.
- Mar. 12—Set for hearing March 23.
- Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 12—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 13—Read second time. To third reading.
- Apr. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 1. Page 3275.) To Assembly.
- Apr. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 6—To Com. on HUM. S.
- Jun. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUM. S.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on June 15.)
- Jun. 23—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 13—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 887—Hollingsworth.

An act to add Chapter 5.6 (commencing with Section 8460) to Division 1 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to state government.

- Jan. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 20.
- Feb. 4—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 8—Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 13—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 4. Noes 5. Page 3179.)
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 22. (For reconsideration and vote only pending rules waiver.)
- Apr. 19—Senate Rule 21.5 (k)(2) suspended. (Page 3220.)
- Apr. 22—Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3302.) Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 4. Noes 3. Page 3302.) Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

S.B. No. 888—Yee (Principal coauthor: Senator Liu) (Coauthors: Senators Huff, Padilla, and Romero) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Eng. Tran. and Yamada).

An act to amend Sections 111222 and 111223 of, to amend the heading of Article 14 (commencing with Section 111222) of Chapter 5 of Part 5 of Division 104 of, and to add Section 114429.5 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to food safety.

#### 2010

Jan. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 20.

4—To Com. on RLS. Feb.

12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 15—Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 21.

27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3302.)

-Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

May 7—Set for hearing May 17.

May 17—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.

May 18—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3586.) To Assembly.

24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

Jun. 3—To Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 15.)

Jun. 21—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) Aug. (Heard in committee on August 4.)

Aug. 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6177.) To Senate. Aug.

12—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

Aug. 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4645.) To enrollment.

2—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m. 29—Approved by Governor. Sep.

Sep.

29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 508, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

S.B. No. 889—Aanestad (Coauthors: Senators Ashburn, Cogdill, Cox, Dutton, and Runner) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Gaines, Logue, and Nielsen).

An act to add Section 5653.2 to the Fish and Game Code, relating to fish and wildlife, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

- Jan. 21—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 22—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 21.
- Feb. 4—To Com. on N.Ř. & W.
- Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 23.
- Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 3001.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 22—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 23—Set for hearing May 3.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3427.)
- May 5—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 10—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 1. Page 3474.) To Assembly.
- May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—To Com. on W.,P. & W.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 890—Alquist and Steinberg (Coauthors: Assembly Members De La Torre, Feuer, and Jones).

An act to amend Section 1389.5 of, and to add Sections 1366.5, 1367.001, and 1367.003 to, the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 10119.1 of, and to add Sections 10112.1, 10112.3, and 10112.58 to, the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

- Jan. 21—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 22—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 21.
- Feb. 4—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 8—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3302.)
- Apr. 27—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.
- May 10—Hearing postponed by committee.
- May 12—Set for hearing May 17.
- May 13—Hearing postponed by committee.
- May 14—Set for hearing May 24.
- May 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 24—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 25—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense for vote only).
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 3669.)
- May 28—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 11. Page 3699.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—To Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

- Jun. 22—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 6.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)
- Aug. 2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.)
- Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee August 12.)
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
- Aug. 17—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6425.) To third reading. (August 20 amended measure version corrected August 25.)
- Aug. 23— Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- Aug. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH. (August 24 amended measure version corrected August 25.)
- Aug. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Aug. 26—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 6706.)
- Aug. 26—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (Heard in committee on August 26.)
- Aug. 27—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 51. Noes 27. Page 6833.) To Senate.
- Aug. 30—In Senate. Re–referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10.
- Aug. 31—From committee: Be re–referred to Com. on HEALTH pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 5056.) Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH. From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 5131.) Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 22. Noes 11. Page 5077.) To enrollment.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 30—Vetoed by Governor.
- Sep. 30—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)
- Nov. 30—Died on file.

## S.B. No. 891—Liu.

An act to add Section 12309.5 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to in-home supportive services.

- Jan. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 25.
- Feb. 4—To Com. on HUMAN S.
- Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3162.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 21—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.
- May 4—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 14—Set for hearing May 24.
- May 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 24—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 25—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense for vote only).
- May 27—Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 892—Alquist.

An act to amend Section 1569.17 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to care facilities.

#### 2010

Jan. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 25.

Feb. 4—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 8—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3308.)

Apr. 27—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 11—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 12—Read second time. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar.

May 17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3548.) To Assembly.

May 17—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—To Coms. on HUM. S. and PUB. S.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. (Heard in committee on June 15.)

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 13—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 893—Harman.

An act to amend Section 8121 of the Probate Code, relating to decedent's estates.

## 2010

Jan. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 25.

Feb. 4—To Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 894—Committee on Local Government (Senators Cox (Chair), Aanestad, DeSaulnier, Kehoe, and Price).

An act to repeal Section 349 1/2 of the Code of Civil Procedure, to add Section 17624.5 to the Education Code, to amend Sections 17600, 23110, 23124, 25214.2, 31010.5, 31479.1, 34873, 34875, 34900, 34901, 36508, 36511, 36515, 36516.1, 36516.5, 36804, 36811, 50271, 61116, 65063.7, 65920, 66000.5, and 66031 of, to add Sections 23221, 23296, 23302, 23503, 56103.5, 65107, 65801, and 66499.38 to, and to repeal Section 65924 of, the Government Code, to amend Sections 2074, 9074, 13897, 33080.2, 33445.1, 40225, 40326, 40526, 40751, 116183, and 117065 of, to amend and repeal Sections 32121 and 32126 of, and to add Section 33501.9 to, the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 20142, 20405, and 20688.6 of, and to add Section 20614 and 20998 to, the Public Contract Code, to amend Section 5788.17 of, and to add Section 21167.9 to, the Public Resources Code, to add Sections 21670.6 and 29236 to the Public Utilities Code, to amend Section 99.02 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, to amend Sections 35424, 50655, and 50656 of the Water Code, and to amend Section 3.2 of Chapter 283 of the Statutes of 1973, relating to local government.

- Jan. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 25.
- Feb. 4—To Com. on L. GOV.
- Mar. 4—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 15—Hearing postponed by committee. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 3209.)
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3307.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.
- May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be placed on Consent Calendar.
- May 5—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- May 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 3480.) To Assembly.
- May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—To Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)
- Aug. 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6177.) To Senate.
- Aug. 12—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4645.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.
- Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 699, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 895—Huff.

An act to amend Sections 13352.5, 13353.3, and 23247 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

Jan. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 25.

Feb. 4—To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 11-Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3165.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 27—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 28—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 3—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3413.) To Assembly.

May 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 20—To Coms. on PUB. S. and TRANS.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 15.)

Jun. 17—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5695.) From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 17.)

Jun. 21—Read second time. To third reading. Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5744.) To Senate.

Jun. 21—In Senate. To enrollment.

Jun. 22—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m.

Jun. 22—Approved by Governor.

Jun. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 30, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 896—Cox.

An act to amend Section 56011 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

#### 2010

Jan. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 25.

Feb. 4—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 897—Cox.

An act to amend Section 66452 of the Government Code, relating to land use.

#### 2010

Jan. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print.

Jan. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 25.

Feb. 4—To Com. on RLS.

## S.B. No. 898—Ashburn.

An act to amend Sections 8483.7 and 8483.75 of the Education Code, relating to after school programs.

## 2010

Jan. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

27—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 26. Jan.

Feb. 11—To Com. on ED.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3015.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

30—Set for hearing May 10. Apr.

May 10—Placed on APPR suspense file.

21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.) May

May 27—Held in committee and under submission.

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

## S.B. No. 899—Denham (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Anderson).

An act to amend Section 19596.3 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to horse racing, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

Jan. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

27—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 26. Jan.

Feb. 11—To Com. on G.O.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 27.

27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3357.) Apr.

28—Read second time. To third reading. Apr.

29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3376.) To Assembly. Apr.

29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.

May 13—To Com. on G.O.

17—From committee: Do pass. (Heard in committee on June 16.) Jun.

Jun.

21—Read second time. To third reading. 28—Read third time. Amended. (Page 5841.) To third reading. Jun.

12—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page Aug. 6183.) To Senate. 12—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug.

19—Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes Aug. 35. Noes 0. Page 4654.) To enrollment.

2—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m. Sep.

Sep. 23—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 279, Statutes of 2010.

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

S.B. No. 900—Alquist and Steinberg (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member John A. Pérez) (Coauthor: Senator Pavley).

An act to add Title 22 (commencing with Section 100500) to the Government Code, to add Section 1346.2 to the Health and Safety Code, and to add Section 10112.4 to the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2010

Jan. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 26.

Feb. 11-To Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 14.

8—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. From committee Apr. with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

9—Set for hearing April 21. Apr.

22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 5. Noes 0. Page 3302.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May —Hearing postponed by committee.

May 12—Set for hearing May 17.

May 17—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 3669.)

May 28—Read second time. To third reading.

1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 12. Page 3706.) To Assembly. Jun.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

10—To Com. on HEALTH. Jun.

Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 6.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Aug. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Aug.

Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)

16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.17—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

Aug.

19—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 50. Noes 26. Page 6399.) To third reading. Aug.

Aug. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 49. Noes 25. Page 6450.) To Senate.

20—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

24—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 22. Noes 13. Page 4842.) Aug. To enrollment.

3—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m. Sep.

30—Approved by Governor. Sep.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 659, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 901—Ashburn.

An act to amend Section 8879.501 of the Government Code, relating to transportation.

#### 2010

Jan. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

27—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 26. Jan.

Feb. 11—To Com. on T. & H.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 5—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

## S.B. No. 902—Ashburn.

An act to amend Section 14831 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to fire protection.

#### 2010

Jan. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print.

27—From print. May be acted upon on or after February  $\overline{26}$ . Jan.

Feb. 11—To Com. on L. GOV.

Mar. 2—Set for hearing April 7.

Mar. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3102.)

Apr.

8—Read second time. To third reading. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 3274.) To Assembly. Apr.

Apr. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 6-To Com. on L. GOV.

17—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard Jun. in committee on June 16.)

21—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jun.

24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5814.) To Senate. Jun.

Jun.

24—In Senate. To enrollment. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 4:15 p.m. Jun.

Jul. 9—Approved by Governor.

9—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 67, Statutes of 2010. Jul.

## S.B. No. 903—Wright.

An act to add Section 200.5 to the Labor Code, relating to employment.

#### 2010

- Jan. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 26. Jan.
- Feb. 11—To Com. on L. & I.R.
- Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R.
- 14—Set, first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set. Apr.
- 16—Set for hearing April 19. Apr.
- 20—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 4. Noes 2. Page 3306.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.
- May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule
- Mav
- 5—Read second time. To third reading. 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 10. Page 3480.) To Assembly. May
- May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 3—To Com. on L. & E.
- 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on L. & E.
- 24—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Jun. 5. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June
- 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on Aug. August 4.)
- 9—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.
- Aug. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 51. Noes 23. Page 6249.) To Senate.
- 17—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.
- Aug. 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 24. Noes 11. Page 4657.) To enrollment.
- Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.
- 25-Vetoed by Governor. Sep.
- 27—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.
- Nov. 30—Died on file.

## S.B. No. 904—Hollingsworth.

An act to amend Section 3242 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to hunting.

- Jan. 27—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 27.
- Feb. 11—To Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 23.
- Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3002.)
- 6-Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- 16—Set for hearing April 26. Apr.
- Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3334.)
- 27—Read second time. To third reading. Apr.
- Apr. 28—To Special Consent Calendar.
- May Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3412.) To Assembly.
- 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May
- 20-To Com. on W.,P. & W. May
- 15—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. Reconsideration granted. Jun.
- 29—Set, second hearing. Failed passage in committee. Jun.
- Jul. 1—Returned to Chief Clerk pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).
- 15—From Assembly without further action. Jul.

S.B. No. 905—Harman.

An act to amend Section 3350 of the Public Resources Code, relating to oil and gas.

#### 2010

Jan. 27—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

28—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 27.

Feb. 11—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 906—Leno (Principal coauthor: Senator Kehoe) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Ammiano) (Coauthors: Senators Pavley, Price, and Steinberg) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Feuer, Jones, Monning, and

An act to amend Sections 300, 400, 402, 420, 421, 422, 423, 425, and 426 of the Family Code, relating to marriage.

#### 2010

27—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Jan.

Jan. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 27.

Feb. 11—To Com. on JUD.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 3001.)

Mar. 24—Read second time. To third reading.

15—Read third time. Amended. To second reading. Apr.

Apr.

19—Read second time. To third reading. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 11. Page 3621.) To Assembly. May

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—To Com. on JUD.

30-From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 3.) (Heard in Jun. committee on June 22.)

1-Read second time. Amended. To second reading. Jul.

2—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

19—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 51. Noes 26. Page 6400.) To Senate. Aug.

20—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 11. Page 4883.) Aug. To enrollment.

Sep. 3-Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m.

Sep. 30-Vetoed by Governor.

30—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.

30—Died on file. Nov.

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 907—Liu.

An act to add Article 6 (commencing with Section 65050) to Chapter 1.5 of Division 1 of Title 7 of the Government Code, relating to the Office of Federal Funding Information and Assistance.

#### 2010

Jan. 27—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 27.

Feb. 11—To Com. on G.O.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 23.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 3000.)

Apr. 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended.

Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr. 26—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 27—Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 908—Wyland.

An act to amend Sections 226.7 and 512 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

#### 2010

Jan. 27—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 27.

Feb. 11—To Com. on L. & I.R. Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 26—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

## S.B. No. 909—Wright.

An act to amend Sections 1786.16 and 1786.20 of the Civil Code, relating to personal information.

#### 2010

Jan. 27—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

28—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 27. Jan.

Feb. 11—To Com. on JUD.

8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Mar. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 20—Set for hearing May 4.

May 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3443.)

Mav 12—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 7. Page 3651.) To Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—To Com. on JUD.

Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun.

22—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard in Jun. committee on June 29.)

30—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. 1—Read second time. To third reading. Jun.

Jul.

12—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6174.) To third reading. Aug.

16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 73. Noes 1. Page 6236.) To Senate. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

Aug.

19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 24. Noes 10. Page 4658.) Aug. To enrollment.

Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

29—Approved by Governor. Sep.

29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 481, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

## S.B. No. 910—Kehoe.

An act relating to state claims, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

Jan. 27—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

28—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 27. Jan.

Feb. 11-To Com. on RLS.

May 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

May 20-Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 21—Set for hearing May 24.

Mav 25—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3593.)

May 26—Read second time. To third reading.

28—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 2. Page May 3658.) To Assembly.

28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

Jun. 3—To Com. on APPR.

2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Aug. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on Aug. August 4.)

9—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

Aug. 16—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 6249.) To Senate.

17—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 1. Page 4658.) Aug. To enrollment.

Aug. 26—Correctly enrolled. Held at Desk pursuant to Joint Rule 57.

27—To Governor at 11:30 a.m. Sep.

30—Approved by Governor. Sep.

30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 630, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

## S.B. No. 911—Kehoe.

An act relating to the payment of claims against the state, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2010

27—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Jan.

28—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 27. Jan.

Feb. 11-To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

15-Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

Apr. 20—Set for hearing April 26.

26—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 3334.) Apr.

27—Read second time. To third reading. Apr.

Apr. 29—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 4. Page 3377.) To Assembly.

Apr. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 13—To Com. on APPR.

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on May 28.) Read second time. To third reading.

2—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page Jun. 5467.) To Senate.

Jun.

3—In Senate. To enrollment.7—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:45 p.m. Jun.

Jun. 15—Approved by Governor.

15—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 26, Statutes of 2010. Jun.

## S.B. No. 912—Ashburn.

An act relating to public postsecondary education.

#### 2010

Jan. 28—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 29—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 28.

Feb. 11—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 913—Calderon.

An act to amend Section 17059 of, and to add and repeal Section 17059.1 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

Jan. 28—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 29—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 28.

Feb. 11—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 1—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 914—Denham.

An act to amend Section 82013 of the Government Code, relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974.

#### 2010

Jan. 28—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 29—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 28.

Feb. 11—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 915—Denham.

An act to amend Section 9001 of the Elections Code, relating to elections.

#### 2010

Jan. 28—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 29—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 28.

Feb. 11—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 916—Harman.

An act to amend Section 39000 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution.

## 2010

Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 4.

Feb. 11—To Com. on RLS.

## S.B. No. 917—Denham (Coauthor: Senator Yee).

An act to add Section 66024.5 to the Education Code, relating to public postsecondary education.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 4.

Feb. 11—To Com. on ED.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 14—Set, first hearing. Further hearing to be set.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 21.

-Set, second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 2. Page Apr. 3294.) Reconsideration granted.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 918—Pavley.

An act to amend Sections 13350 and 13521 of, and to add Chapter 7.3 (commencing with Section 13560) to Division 7 of, the Water Code, relating to water recycling.

## 2010

Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 4.

11—To Coms. on HÉALTH and EQ. Feb.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar 25—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on EQ. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 3037.) Re-referred to Com. on EQ.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on EQ.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3299.)

Apr. 26—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May

10—Placed on APPR suspense file. 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.) May

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 3669.)

1—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. Jun.

2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 12. Page 3736.) To Assembly. Jun.

2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

10-To Coms. on E.S. & T.M. and W.,P. & W. Iun

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W.,P. & W. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on W.,P. & W. (Heard in committee on June 15.)

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 2.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)

Aug. 16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Aug. 17—Read second time. To third reading.

20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6425.) To third reading. Aug.

25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 54. Noes 21. Page 6672.) To Senate. Aug.

25—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 25. Noes 12. Page 4924.) Aug. To enrollment.

Sep. 7—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

30—Approved by Governor. Sep.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 700, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 919—Hollingsworth.

An act to amend Sections 19816.21, 20405.1, 20677, 20677.4, 20677.5, 20681, 20683, 20683.1, 20686, 20687, 20687.2, 20689, 20694, 21076, 21251.13, 21354.1, 21362.2, 21363.1, 21363.3, 21363.4, 21363.8, 21369.1, 22762, and 22850 of, to add Sections 20037.14, 20037.15, 20037.16, 21354.6, 21363.5, 21363.6, 21363.7, 22871.1, 22875.1, and 22894 to, and to repeal Section 20401.5 of, the Government Code, relating to state employee benefits, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

- Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 4.
- Feb. 11—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 29—Re-referred to Com. on P.E. & R.
- May 4—Set for hearing May 10.
- May 10—Set, first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.
- Jun. 14—Set, second hearing. Failed passage in committee. Reconsideration granted.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 920—Yee (Coauthors: Senators DeSaulnier and Wiggins) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Blumenfield, Brownley, Jones, and Salas).

An act to add Section 2887 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to telecommunications.

- Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 4.
- Feb. 11—To Com. on E., U., & C.
- Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 4. Page 3298.)
- Apr. 27—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.
- May 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 10—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 12—Set for hearing May 17.
- May 13—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 14—Set for hearing May 24.
- May 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 4. Page 3593.)
- May 28—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 12. Noes 18. Page 3787.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Yee. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3787.)
- Jun. 14—Placed on inactive file on request of Senator Yee.
- Nov. 30—Died on file.

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 921—Ashburn.

An act to amend Section 358 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to highways.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 4.

Feb. 11—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended.

Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 15—Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 922—Ashburn.

An act relating to the Public Employees' Medical and Hospital Care Act.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 4.

Feb. 11—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 923—Cogdill.

An act to amend Section 22100 of the Financial Code, relating to financial institutions.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 4.

Feb. 11—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 924—Huff.

An act to amend Section 49062 of the Education Code, relating to pupil records.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 4.

Feb. 11—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 925—Huff.

An act to amend Section 89500 of the Education Code, relating to public postsecondary education.

## 2010

Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 4.

Feb. 11—To Com. on RLS.

## S.B. No. 926—Huff.

An act to amend Section 65583 of the Government Code, relating to land use.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 4.

Feb. 11—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 927—Huff.

An act to amend Section 21655.5 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 4.

Feb. 11—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 928—Simitian.

An act to add Article 10.10 (commencing with Section 25219.5) to Chapter 6.5 of Division 20 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to consumer product safety.

## 2010

Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 4.

Feb. 11—To Com. on EQ.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on EQ.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3083.)

Apr. 7—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 12. Page 3114.) To Assembly.

Apr. 8—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 20—To Com. on E.S. & T.M.

Jun. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Aug. 2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.)

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 13—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 929—Pavley (Coauthor: Senator Hancock) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Brownley, Lieu, Ma, Salas, Saldaña, and Torlakson).

An act to amend Sections 25214.2, 25214.3, 25214.3.1, 25214.3.3, 25214.4, and 25214.4.1 of, to amend the heading of Article 10.1.1 (commencing with Section 25214.1) of Chapter 6.5 of Division 20 of, and to add Section 25214.3.5 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to hazardous materials.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 4.

Feb. 11—To Com. on EQ.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on EQ.

21—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3299.) Apr.

22—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. Apr.

Apr. 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 10. Page 3325.) To Assembly.

Apr. 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 13—To Com. on E.S. & T.M.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)

-Read second time. Amended. To second reading. Aug.

3—Read second time. To third reading. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Aug. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5.

From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in Aug. committee on August 12.)

16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.17—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

Aug.

19—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 52. Noes 24. Page 6365.) To Senate. Aug.

20—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 11. Page 4884.) Aug. To enrollment.

3—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m. Sep.

Sep. 25—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 313, Statutes of 2010. S.B. No. 930—Ducheny (Coauthors: Senators Alquist, Florez, and Romero) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Coto and V. Manuel Pérez).

An act to add Section 52052.7 to the Education Code, relating to pupil assessments.

## 2010

2-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 3—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 5.

Feb. 18—To Com. on ED.

9—Set for hearing March 24. Mar.

Mar. 18—Hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED. (April 7 amended version corrected April 14.)

Apr. -From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 3182.)

27—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

30-Set for hearing May 10. Apr.

May 4—Hearing postponed by committee.

May 7—Set for hearing May 17.

May 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May —Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 3669.)

Jun. 1—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 3746.) To Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on ED.

Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Aug. 2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.)

5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Aug.

Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)

16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. 17—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

Aug.

20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6425.) To third reading. Aug.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 48. Noes 26. Page 6514.) To Senate.

24—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 11. Page 4908.) Aug. To enrollment.

Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m.

30-Vetoed by Governor. Sep.

Sep. 30—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

Nov. 30—Died on file.

## S.B. No. 931—Ducheny.

An act to add Section 580e to the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to mortgages.

#### 2010

Feb. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 3—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 5.

Feb. 18—To Coms. on B., F. & I. and JUD.

Mar. 4—Set for hearing April 7.

Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., F. & I.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., F. & I.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 20—Set for hearing May 4.

May 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 3. Page 3443.)

May 6—Read second time. To third reading.

May 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 3476.) To Assembly.

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—To Coms. on B. & F. and JUD.

Jun. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.

Jun. 7—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Heard in committee on June 21.)

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Jun. 30—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 6235.) To Senate.

Aug. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4659.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 701, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 932—Aanestad.

An act to amend Section 4800 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to veterinary medicine.

## 2010

Feb. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 3—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 5.

Feb. 18—To Com. on RLS.

## S.B. No. 933—Oropeza (Coauthor: Senator Leno).

An act to amend Section 1748.30 of, and to add Section 1748.33 to, the Civil Code, relating to debit cards.

## 2010

- 2-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.
- Feb. 3—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 5.
- Feb. 18—To Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.
- 29—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3403.) Apr.
- Mav —Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. —Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 9. Page 3786.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—To Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- 29—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on June Jun. 29.)
- 30—Read second time. To third reading. Iun
- 12—Read third time. Amendments by Assembly Member Tran tabled on motion Aug. of Assembly Member Calderon. (Ayes 46. Noes 27. Page 6170.) Amendments by Assembly Member Adams tabled on motion by Assembly Member Calderon . (Ayes 42. Noes 34. Page 6171.) Read third time. Passed.
- Aug.
- (Ayes 45. Noes 0. Page 6185.) To Senate. 12—In Senate. To enrollment. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m. Sep.
- Sep.
- 29—Vetoed by Governor. 29—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.
- Nov. 30—Died on file.

## S.B. No. 934—Cogdill.

An act to amend Section 10004 of the Water Code, relating to water resources.

#### 2010

- 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.
- Feb. 3—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 5.
- Feb. 18—To Com. on RLS.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 935—Walters.

An act to amend Section 6093 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

- Feb. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 3—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 5. Feb.
- Feb. 18—To Com. on RLS.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 936—Strickland.

An act to add Sections 17131.3 and 24303 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

## 2010

Feb. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 3—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 5.

Feb. 18—To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended.

Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 11—Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 937—Walters.

An act to amend Section 10 of the Family Code, relating to family law.

#### 2010

Feb. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 3—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 5.

Feb. 18—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 938—Huff.

An act to amend Sections 1808.4 and 2431 of the Vehicle Code, relating to the Department of Motor Vehicles.

#### 2010

Feb. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 3—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 5.

Feb. 18—To Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3165.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 27—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 28—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3413.) To Assembly.

May 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 20—To Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 7—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 14.)

Jun. 30—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)

Aug. 16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Aug. 17—Read second time. To third reading

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 6332.) To Senate.

Aug. 18—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 24—To Special Consent Calendar.

Aug. 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4945.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 7—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Sep. 23—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 280, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 939—Aanestad.

An act to amend Sections 17053.74 and 23622.7 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

## 2010

Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 4—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 6.

Feb. 18—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 20—Set for hearing May 12.

May 13—Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 940—Cogdill.

An act to amend Section 288 of the Penal Code, relating to crime.

#### 2010

Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 4—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 6.

Feb. 18—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 941—Wyland.

An act to amend Section 5002 of the Public Resources Code, relating to parks and recreation.

#### 2010

Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 4—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 6.

Feb. 18—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 942—Dutton.

An act to amend Section 11349.3 of, and to add Article 5.5 (commencing with Section 11348.5) to Chapter 3.5 of Part 1 of Division 3 of Title 2 of, the Government Code, relating to regulations.

## 2010

Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 4—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 6.

Feb. 18—To Com. on G.O.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 3179.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 27—Held in committee and under submission.

## S.B. No. 943—Harman.

An act to amend Section 19542 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to horse racing.

## 2010

Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 4—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 6.

Feb. 18—To Com. on RLS.

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

S.B. No. 944—Runner and Strickland (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Audra Strickland) (Coauthors: Senators Ashburn, Cogdill, Cox, Denham, Dutton, Harman, Hollingsworth, and Wyland) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Anderson, Bill Berryhill, Conway, Fuller, Gaines, Gilmore, Jeffries, Logue, Miller, Nestande, Niello, Nielsen, Silva, Smyth, and Tran).

An act to amend Section 37222 of, to add Sections 37222.10, 37222.11, 37222.12, 37222.13, 37222.14, and 37222.16 to, and to repeal Section 37222.5 of, the Education Code, and to add Section 6723 to the Government Code, relating to Ronald Reagan Day.

## 2010

Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 4—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 6.

Feb. 18—To Com. on ED.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3016.)

25—Read second time. To third reading. Mar.

8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3113.) To Assembly. Apr.

Apr. 8—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 6—To Com. on ED.

10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on June 16.)

23—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. 24—Read second time. To third reading. Jun.

Jun.

28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 66. Noes 0. Page 5842.) To Senate. Jun.

28—In Senate. To unfinished business. Jun.

1—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 4195.) Jul. To enrollment.

Jul. 7-Enrolled. To Governor at 10:30 a.m.

19—Approved by Governor. Jul.

Jul. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 114, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 945—Liu (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Jones).

An act to amend Section 16501.1 of, and to add Section 607.5 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to children.

## 2010

Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 4—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 6.

Feb. 18—To Com. on JUD.

Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 10—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 17—Re-referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and PUB. S.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3162.) Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3308.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3427.)

May 5—Read second time. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar.

May 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 3481.) To Assembly.

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—To Com. on HUM. S.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 15.)

Jun. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on June 30).

Jul. 1—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 12—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6174.) To third reading. (August 12 amended measure version corrected August 16.)

Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6423.) To third reading. Aug. 24—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6607.) To third reading.

Aug. 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 72. Noes 2. Page 6741.) To Senate.

Aug. 26—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 27—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4977.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 7—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 631, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 946—Cogdill.

An act to amend Section 1602 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to fish and wildlife.

#### 2010

Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 4—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 6.

Feb. 18—To Com. on RLS.

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 947—Leno (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Yamada).

An act to add Article 6.5 (commencing with Section 860) to Chapter 4 of Part 1 of Division 1 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to electrical and gas corporations.

## 2010

Feb. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 5—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 7.

Feb. 18—To Com. on V.A.

Feb. 23—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3187.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 27—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 28—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3413.) To Assembly.

May 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 20—To Com. on V.A.

Jun. 15—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on V.A.

Jun. 17—Re-referred to Com. on RULES.

Jun. 24—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5813.) From committee: Be re–referred to Com. on U. & C. (Ayes 6. Noes 4.) Re–referred to Com. on U. & C. (Heard in committee on June 24.)

Jun. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & C. Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee.

Nov. 30—Returned to Chief Clerk pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 948—Wyland (Principal coauthor: Senator Denham).

An act relating to state property.

#### 2010

Feb. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 5—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 7.

Feb. 18—To Com. on RLS.

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 949—Oropeza.

An act to amend Sections 21 and 21100 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

## 2010

Feb. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. From print. May be acted upon on or after March 7.

Feb. 18—To Com. on T. & H.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing March 23.

16—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Mar.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing May 4.

Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

10—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3445.) May

11—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. May

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page 3650.) To Assembly.

28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 3—To Com. on TRANS. May

Jun.

Jun. 21—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 28.)

30—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. 1—Read second time. To third reading. Jun.

Jul.

20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6423.) To third reading. Aug.

26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 69. Noes 0. Page 6740.) To Senate. Aug.

26—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

Aug. 27—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 4977.) To enrollment.

Sep. 7—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

30—Approved by Governor. Sep.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 616, Statutes of 2010.

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 950—Wiggins.

An act to amend Section 1035.7 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans.

- Feb. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. From print. May be acted upon on or after March 7.
- Feb. 18—To Coms. on V.A. and JUD.
- Feb. 23—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3187.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 20.
- 21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR with Apr. recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3304.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.
- May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be placed on Consent Calendar.
- Mav 5—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- May 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 3480.) To Assembly.
- 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 28—To Coms. on V.A. and JUD. May
- May
- 16-From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. with Jun. recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Heard in committee on June 15.)
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 22.)
- Jun. 29-Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) Aug. (Heard in committee on August 4.)
- 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Aug.
- 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6177.) To Senate. Aug.
- 12—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.
- Aug. 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4646.) To enrollment.
- 2-Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m. Sep.
- Sep. 29—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 509, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 951—Correa (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Torres).

An act to amend Sections 18400.1, 18400.3, 18424, and 18502 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to mobilehomes.

## 2010

Feb. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 5—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 7.

Feb. 18—To Com. on T. & H.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 3038.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 3334.)

Apr. 27—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 8. Page 3375.) To Assembly.

Apr. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 13—To Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30).

Jul. 1—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)

Aug. 16—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6502.) To Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 24. Noes 7. Page 4895.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m.

Sep. 25—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 314, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 952—Wyland.

An act to amend Sections 6051.7, 6201.7, 17041, 17054, and 17062 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2010

Feb. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 5—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 7.

Feb. 18—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 20—Set for hearing May 12.

May 13—Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.

## S.B. No. 953—Walters.

An act to amend Section 2397 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing

### 2010

Feb. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 5—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 7.

Feb. 18—To Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and JUD.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 16—Hearing postponed by committee.

16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Mar. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3068.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

20—Set for hearing May 4. Apr.

May 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3444.)

May 12—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar.

Mav 17—From Special Consent Calendar. Placed on third reading.

19—Read third time. Amended. To second reading. May

May

20—Read second time. To third reading. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3587.) To Assembly. May

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—To Coms. on B.,P. & C.P. and JUD.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Heard in committee on June 15.)

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 22.)

Jun. 23—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5852.) To Senate. Jun.

Jun. 28—In Senate. To enrollment.

6—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m. Jul.

Jul. 15—Approved by Governor.

15—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 105, Statutes of 2010. Jul.

# S.B. No. 954—Harman (Coauthor: Senator Dutton) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Smyth).

An act to amend Sections 22, 102.3, 473, 473.15, 473.16, 473.2, 473.3, 473.4, 473.5, 473.6, 474, 474.1, 474.2, 474.3, 474.4, 1620.1, 1632.5, 1634.2, 1638.1, 1638.7, 4001.5, 4200.1, 4200.3, 4934.2, 5000, 5811, 6704.1, 7000.5, 7303.2, 9882, 18824, and 18882 of, to amend the heading of Division 1.2 (commencing with Section 473) of, and to add Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 474.5) to Division 1.2 of, the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Sections 9148.52 and 9148.8 of the Government Code, relating to legislative procedure.

#### 2010

Feb. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 5—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 7.

18—To Coms. on RLS. and APPR. Feb.

S.B. No. 955—Huff (Principal coauthors: Senators Emmerson and Romero).

An act to amend Sections 1294, 1296, 14501, 44662, 44929.21, 44936, 44944, 44945, 44955, and 44956 of, to amend and repeal Section 44660 of, to add Sections 44660.5, 44955.1, and 44955.2 to, and to repeal Section 44949 of, the Education Code, relating to school districts, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2010

- Feb. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 5—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 7.
- Feb. 18—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. —Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- 16—Set for hearing April 21. Apr.
- 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 4. Page 3294.) Apr.
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Apr. 29-Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. -From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jul. -From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 956—Romero (Coauthors: Senators Alquist and Oropeza).

An act to add Section 14025 to the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to workforce development.

- Feb. 5—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 8—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 8. Read first time.
- Feb. 18—To Coms. on L. & I.R. and ED.
- Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 10.
- Mar. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 2937.)
- Mar. 17—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 14.
- 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3182.)
- Apr. 21—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 26.
- 26—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.
- Apr. 27—Set for hearing May 3.
- 3—Placed on APPR suspense file. May
- 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense for vote only.) May
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 3669.)
- Jun. —Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 13. Page 3732.) To Assembly. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.
- Jun.
- Jun. 10—To Coms. on L. & E. and ED.
- Jun. 24—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 957—Price (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Caballero) (Coauthor: Senator Hancock).

An act to amend Section 69439 of the Education Code, relating to student financial aid.

## 2010

- Feb. 5—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 8—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 8. Read first time.
- Feb. 18—To Com. on ED.
- Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 24.
- 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr.
- on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3016.) 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.
- 29—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 3334.) Apr.
- May 3—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- May 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 3. Page 3623.) To Assembly.
- 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May
- 3—To Com. on HIGHER ED. Jun.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 22.)
- 29—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Jun.
- Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)
- Aug. 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6177.) To Senate. Aug.
- Aug. 12—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 4940.) Aug. To enrollment.
- 7—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m. Sep.
- Sep.
- 30—Vetoed by Governor. 30—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.
- Nov. 30—Died on file.

## S.B. No. 958—Lowenthal.

An act to add Chapter 6.8 (commencing with Section 50676) to Part 2 of Division 31 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to housing.

- 5—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.
- Feb. 8—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 8. Read first time.
- Feb. 18—To Com. on T. & H.
- Mar. 12—Set for hearing March 23.
- Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3038.)
- Apr. 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 12—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be placed on Consent Calendar. 13—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Apr.
- 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3197.) To Assembly. Apr.
- Apr. 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 6—To Com. on H. & C.D.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30).
- 1-Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jul.
- Aug. 2—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Charles Calderon.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 959—Ducheny (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Caballero).

An act to add Section 65923, 65923.1, 65923.2, 65923.3, and 65923.4 to, and to add Article 4 (commencing with Section 65946) and Article 4.5 (commencing with Section 65948) to Chapter 4.5 of Division 1 of Title 7 of, the Government Code, relating to development, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Feb. 5—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 8—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 8. Read first time.
- Feb. 18—To Coms. on L. GOV. and EQ.
- Mar. 5—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on EQ. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3102.)
- Apr. 13—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on EQ.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3299.)
- Apr. 26—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 3.
- May 3—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 3669.)
- Jun. 1—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 3. Page 3740.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—To Coms. on L. GOV. and NAT. RES.
- Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES. (Heard in committee on June 28.)
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 28.)
- Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
- Aug. 17—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 19—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 1. Page 6364.) To Senate.
- Aug. 20—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 30. Noes 4. Page 4884.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m.
- Sep. 29—Vetoed by Governor.
- Sep. 29—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)
- Nov. 30—Died on file.

## S.B. No. 960—Dutton.

An act to add Section 39601.1 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to air resources.

#### 2010

Feb. 5—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. —From print. May be acted upon on or after March 8. Read first time.

Feb. 18—To Com. on EO.

15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Mar. Re-referred to Com. on EQ.

19—Set for hearing April 5. Mar.

—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 4. Page Apr. 3083.) Reconsideration granted.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 961—Wright (Coauthors: Senators Cox, Negrete McLeod, and Strickland) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Hall).

An act to add and repeal Section 1367.655 of the Health and Safety Code, and to add and repeal Section 10123.205 of the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

### 2010

Feb. 5—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

8—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 8. Read first time. Feb.

Feb. 18—To Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 21.

26—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3302.)

27—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 11—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule

Mav 12—Read second time. To third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 6. Page 3583.) To Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—To Com. on HEALTH.

10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 6.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 22.)

5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Aug.

Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)

16—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 54. Noes 20. Page 6502.) To Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.

25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 29. Noes 5. Page 4908.) Aug. To enrollment.

3-Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m. Sep.

Sep.

29—Vetoed by Governor. 29—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.

Nov. 30-Died on file.

## S.B. No. 962—Liu.

An act to amend Section 2625 of, and to add Section 2626 to, the Penal Code, relating to prisoners.

## 2010

Feb. 5—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 8—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 8. Read first time.

Feb. 18—To Coms. on PUB. S. and JUD.

11—Set for hearing March 23. From committee with author's amendments. Mar. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3003.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3184.)

20—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

22-Set for hearing May 3. Apr.

May 4—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3427.)

5—Read second time. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar. 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 3482.) To Assembly. May

May

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—To Coms. on PUB. S. and JUD.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Heard in committee on June 15.)

Jun. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with Jun. recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 22.)

2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Aug. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) Aug. (Heard in committee on August 4.)

9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Aug.

12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6178.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug. 12—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4646.) To enrollment.

2—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m. Sep.

29—Approved by Governor. Sep.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 482, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 963—Strickland.

An act to add Section 14631 to the Government Code, relating to the State Capitol.

#### 2010

Feb. 5—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 8—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 8. Read first time.

Feb. 18—To Com. on RLS.

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 964—Alquist (Principal coauthor: Senator Steinberg) (Coauthors: Senators Ducheny and Leno).

An act to add Section 185039 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to workforce training, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2010

Feb. 5—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 8—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 8. Read first time.

Feb. 18—To Coms. on T. & H. and ED.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 13.

7—Hearing postponed by committee. Apr.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on ED. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 3310.)

Apr. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

23—Set for hearing April 26 in APPR pending receipt. Apr.

26—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Placed on Apr. APPR suspense file.

21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.) May

27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 3669.) May

28—Read second time. To third reading. Mav

1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 11. Page 3698.) To Assembly. Jun.

1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

10-To Com. on TRANS. Jun.

21—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Jun.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on June 28.)

30-Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Jun.

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on Aug. August 12.)

Aug. 16—Read second time. To third reading.

25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 53. Noes 21. Page 6678.) To Senate. Aug.

25—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 14. Page 4924.) Aug. To enrollment.

Sep. 3—Correctly enrolled. Held at Desk pursuant to Joint Rule 57.

27—To Governor at 11:30 a.m. Sep.

Sep.

30—Vetoed by Governor. 30—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.

Nov. 30—Died on file. S.B. No. 965—DeSaulnier (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Galgiani) (Coauthors: Senators Correa, Ducheny, Leno, Lowenthal, and Oropeza). An act to add Section 185036.5 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to transportation.

#### 2010

Feb. 5—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 8—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 8. Read first time.

Feb. 18—To Com. on T. & H.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Apr. From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3186.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

16—Set for hearing April 26. Apr.

26—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 3334.) Apr.

Apr. 27—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 8. Page 3375.) To Assembly.

29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.

13—To Com. on TRANS. Mav

Jun. 14—Hearing postponed by committee.

21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

21—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Jun.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 28.)

Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 13. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

9—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6424.) To third reading. Aug.

Aug. 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 61. Noes 13. Page 6744.) To Senate. Aug. 31—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 24. Noes 11. Page 5069.) To enrollment. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep.

Sep.

30—Vetoed by Governor. 30—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.

Nov. 30—Died on file.

# S.B. No. 966—Alquist.

An act to add Article 5.5 (commencing with Section 14183) to Chapter 7 of Part 3 of Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

## 2010

Feb. 5—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 8—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 8. Read first time.

Feb. 18—To Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 12—Hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 15—Reset for hearing April 21.

22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 5. Noes 0. Page 3302.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

30—Set for hearing May 10. Apr.

May 10—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

27—Held in committee and under submission. May

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 967—Correa and DeSaulnier (Coauthors: Senators Negrete McLeod and Pavley).

An act to add Article 7 (commencing with Section 10390) to Chapter 2 of Part 2 of Division 2 of the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

#### 2010

Feb 5—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 8—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 8. Read first time.

Feb. 18—To Com. on G.O.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 22—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

23—Set for hearing April 13. Mar.

Apr. —From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3179.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

26—Placed on APPR suspense file. Apr.

21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.) May

28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 3669.) May

1—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. Jun.

2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 3730.) To Assembly. Jun.

2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. Jun. 10—To Com. on B.,P. & C.P.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 4.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June

5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Aug.

-From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in Aug. committee August 12.)

16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. Aug.

Aug. 17—Read second time. To third reading.

30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 51. Noes 26. Page 6838.) To Senate. Aug.

30—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

Aug. 31—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 14. Page 5068.) To enrollment.

8—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m. Sep.

Sep.

23—Vetoed by Governor. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.

Nov. 30—Died on file.

# S.B. No. 968—Negrete McLeod (Coauthors: Senators Correa, DeSaulnier, and Oropeza).

An act to amend Sections 1266, 1267, 1268, 1271, 1271.5, and 1272 of, to amend the heading of Article 1.5 (commencing with Section 1266) of Chapter 5 of Part 1 of Division 1 of, to repeal Section 1270 of, and to repeal and add Section 1269 of, the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to unemployment insurance, and making an appropriation therefor.

### 2010

Feb. 5—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 8—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 8. Read first time.

Feb. 18—To Com. on L. & I.R.

Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 3016.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR. Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 3669.)

May 28—Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 11. Page 3699.) To Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on INS.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 4.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 23.)

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 13—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 969—Liu and Romero (Principal coauthor: Senator Price) (Coauthor: Senator Hancock).

An act to add Article 3.5 (commencing with Section 66027) to Chapter 2 of Part 40 of Division 5 of Title 3 of the Education Code, relating to public postsecondary education.

#### 2010

Feb. 5—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 8—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 8. Read first time.

Feb. 18—To Com. on ED.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 14—Set, first hearing. Further hearing to be set.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3294.)

Apr. 28—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 3.

May 3—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3670.)

Jun. 1—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 7. Page 3725.) To Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on HIGHER ED.

Jun. 22—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)

Aug. 17—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Aug. 18—Read second time. To third reading.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 970—Corbett (Coauthor: Senator Hancock) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Fong, Mendoza, Saldaña, and Swanson).

An act to add and repeal Article 6 (commencing with Section 12290) to Chapter 3 of Division 12 of the Elections Code, relating to elections.

#### 2010

Feb 5—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 8—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 8. Read first time.

Feb. 18—To Com. on E., R., & C.A.

Mar. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., R., & C.A.

Mar. —Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. —From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 3101.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—Placed on APPR suspense file.

6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. May Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May -From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.) May

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 3670.)

Jun. 1—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 13. Page 3734.) To Assembly.

2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

10—To Com. on E. & R. From committee with author's amendments. Read Jun. second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on E. & R.

Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on E. & R.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on June 22.)

29—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Jun.

5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on Aug. August 4.)

9—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

20—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 49. Noes 26. Page 6435.) To third reading. Aug.

23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 48. Noes 28. Page 6493.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.

25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 11. Page 4908.) Aug. To enrollment.

Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m.

Sep.

25—Vetoed by Governor. 27—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.

Nov. 30—Died on file.

## S.B. No. 971—Pavley.

An act to add Article 5 (commencing with Section 125286.1) to Chapter 2 of Part 5 of Division 106 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to genetic disease services.

### 2010

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 11.

Feb. 18—To Coms. on HEALTH and B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 14.

7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D. Apr. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3210.) Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D. Set for hearing April 19.

20—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3293.)

21-Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

23—Set for hearing May 3. Apr.

3—Hearing postponed by committee. From committee with author's May amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mav —Set for hearing May 10.

May 6—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

May -Set for hearing May 17.

May 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 17—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule

May 18—Read second time. To third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Amended. To second reading. (May 28 amended measure version corrected June 2.)

1—Read second time. To third reading. Jun.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3732.) To Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

10—To Coms. on HEALTH and B.,P. & C.P. Jun.

Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. -From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on B.,P. & C.P. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on B.,P. & C.P. (Heard in committee on June 22.) From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B.,P. & C.P.

30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Jun. 11. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June

Aug. -From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

9—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Aug. 10—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Aug.

Aug. 12—From Consent Calendar to third reading.

Aug. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 6261.) To Senate.

17—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4878.) Aug. To enrollment.

3—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m. Sep.

29-Vetoed by Governor. Sep.

29—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.

Nov. 30—Died on file.

## S.B. No. 972—Wolk.

An act to amend Section 2782.8 of the Civil Code, relating to indemnity.

#### 2010

- Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 9—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 11.
- Feb. 18—To Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD. Hearing postponed by committee.
- 14—Set for hearing April 27. Apr.
- 21—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.
- May 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3444.)
- Mav 12—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 3. Page 3693.) To Assembly.
- Jun. —In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. —To Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 22—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)
- 2—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.3—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.
- Aug.
- 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6424.) To third reading. Aug.
- 23—Re-referred to Com. on JUD. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2. Aug.
- Aug. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Aug. 24—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 6608.)
- Aug. 26—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 25.)
- 27—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.
- 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6832.) To Senate. Aug.
- Aug. 30—In Senate Concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5038.) To enrollment.
- 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m. Sep.
- Sep. 29—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 510, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 973—Negrete McLeod (Coauthor: Assembly Member Carter).

An act to add Section 3055.4 to the Penal Code, relating to parole.

- Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 9—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 11.
- Feb. 18—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 23.
- Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3003.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr.
- 26—Placed on APPR suspense file. 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense for vote only.) May
- May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mav 27—Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 974—Steinberg (Coauthors: Senators Alquist, Hancock, and Romero).

An act to add Part 38 (commencing with Section 64200) to Division 4 of Title 2 of the Education Code, and to amend Sections 17053.74 and 23622.7 of, and to add Sections 17057.6 and 23610.6 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2010

- Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 9—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 11.
- Feb. 18—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 8—Re-referred to Coms. on ED. and REV. & TAX.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3294.) Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Apr. 23—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3548.)
- May 19—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 21—Set for hearing May 24.
- May 24—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 25—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense for vote only).
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 3670.)
- May 28—Read second time. To third reading.

  Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 16. Page 3793.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—To Coms. on J.,E.D., & E. and REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on J.,E.D., & E.
- Jun. 29—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 975—Price.

An act to amend Section 1635 of, to add Section 1643.3 to, and to repeal and add Section 1639.01 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to tissue banks.

- Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 9—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 11.
- Feb. 18—To Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 24.
- Mar. 17—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 12—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 14—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 976—Hollingsworth.

An act to add Section 21080.20 to the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

- Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 9—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 11.
- Feb. 18—To Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 25-Re-referred to Com. on EQ.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 19—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 4. Page 3299.)
- May 13—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

# S.B. No. 977—Hollingsworth (Coauthor: Assembly Member V. Manuel Pérez).

An act to add Section 33214.7 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to redevelopment.

- Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 9—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 11.
- Feb. 18—To Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 17-Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 15—Hearing postponed by committee. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 3209.)
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3307.)
- Apr. 21—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Apr. 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3327.) To Assembly.
- Apr. 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 13—To Coms. on H. & C.D. and L. GOV.
- May 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on H. & C.D.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV. (Heard in committee on June 16.)
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- Aug. 2—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 5—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 6055.) To Senate.
- Aug. 5—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 4627.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.
- Sep. 25—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 315, Statutes of 2010.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 978—Hollingsworth.

An act to amend Section 34100 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to community development.

### 2010

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 11.

Feb. 18—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 979—Hollingsworth.

An act to amend Section 11100 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2010

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 11.

Feb. 18—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 980—Huff (Coauthors: Senators Aanestad, Cogdill, Cox, Dutton, Hollingsworth, and Runner).

An act to add Part 14 (commencing with Section 15987) to Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to business licensing.

## 2010

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 11.

Feb. 18—To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 25—Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3293.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.

May 3—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 4—Set for hearing May 10.

May 10—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 27—Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 981—Hollingsworth.

An act to amend Section 5007 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

## 2010

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 11.

Feb. 18—To Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 982—Hollingsworth (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Fletcher) (Coauthors: Senators Ducheny and Harman).

An act to add Section 130 to the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to victims' rights, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2010

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 11.

Feb. 18—To Com. on RLS.

May 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

May 6-Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

May 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 10—Set for hearing June 22.

Jun. 17—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 18—Set for hearing June 29.

Jun. 28—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jul. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jul. 8—Set for hearing July 15.

Aug. 2—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4319.)

Aug. 3—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 5—Set for hearing August 9.

Aug. 10—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 4435.)

Aug. 11—Read second time. To third reading. Read third time. Úrgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 1. Page 4447.) To Assembly.

Aug. 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 983—Hollingsworth.

An act to amend Section 1861.02 of the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

## 2010

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 11.

Feb. 18—To Com. on RLS.

## S.B. No. 984—Hollingsworth.

An act to add and repeal Section 415.11 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to service of process, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 11.

Feb. 18—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended.

Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 29—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 17—Set for hearing June 29. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 29—Reconsideration of favorable vote granted in committee. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 4167.)

Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 3. Noes 1.)

Aug. 2—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Nov. 30—Died on file.

## S.B. No. 985—Dutton.

An act to add Sections 17053.13 and 23623.2 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2010

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 11.

Feb. 18—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 20—Set for hearing May 12. Hearing postponed by committee.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 986—Hollingsworth.

An act to amend Section 328.2 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy.

## 2010

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 11.

Feb. 18—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 987—Hollingsworth.

An act to amend Section 374 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to electrical restructuring.

## 2010

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 11.

Feb. 18—To Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 988—Huff (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Logue) (Coauthors: Senators Aanestad, Cogdill, Cox, Dutton, Hollingsworth, and Runner).

An act to add Section 11349.95 to the Government Code, relating to regulations, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 11.

Feb. 18—To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 5—Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 27.

May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3357.)

May 5—Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

May 10—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 12—Set for hearing May 17.

May 17—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 27—Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 989—Hollingsworth.

An act to amend Section 2699 of the Labor Code, relating to employment, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 11.

Feb. 18—To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 25—Re-referred to Coms. on L. & I.R. and JUD.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

Apr. 28—Set, first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 3. (For vote only.)

May 10—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3429.)

May 11—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 17—Set for hearing June 29.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4167.)

Jul. 1—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 2—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 4306.) To Assembly.

Aug. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 990—Dutton.

An act to amend Section 512 of the Labor Code, relating to employment, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2010

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 11.

Feb. 18—To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended.

Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

5-Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R. Apr.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 991—Wolk (Coauthors: Assembly Members Buchanan and Huber). An act relating to flood control, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2010

8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. From print. May be acted upon on or after March 11.

Feb. 18—To Com. on N.R. & W. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 13.

13—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 6. Noes 3. Page 3162.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 3670.)

28—Read second time. To third reading. May

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 14. Page 3733.) To Assembly.

2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 10—To Com. on W.,P. & W. Jun.

Jun.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 4.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)

2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule Aug. 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.)

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

16—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in Aug. committee on August 12.)

Aug. 17—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Aug. 18—Read second time. To third reading.

20—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 49. Noes 26. Page 6439.) To third reading. Aug.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 50. Noes 26. Page 6519.) To Senate.

24—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

Aug. -Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 22. Noes 12. Page 4909.) To enrollment.

Sep. 3—Correctly enrolled. Held at Desk pursuant to Joint Rule 57.

27—To Governor at 11:30 a.m. Sep.

Sep. 30—Vetoed by Governor.

30—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.

30—Died on file. Nov.

## S.B. No. 992—Cogdill.

An act to amend Section 3001 of the Penal Code, relating to parole.

#### 2010

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 10—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 18—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 993—Huff.

An act to amend Sections 319 and 366 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to state highways.

## 2010

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 10—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 18—To Com. on T. & H.

12—Set for hearing March 23. Mar.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3038.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—Placed on APPR suspense file.

21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.) May

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3670.)

28—Read second time. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar. May

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3741.) To Assembly.

2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 10—To Com. on TRANS. Jun.

Jun.

22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with Jun. recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 21.)

Jun. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Aug.

Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)

Aug. 16—Read second time. To third reading.

20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6429.) To third reading. Aug.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6503.) To Senate.

24—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

Aug. 25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4896.) To enrollment.

Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m.

29—Approved by Governor. Sep.

29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 499, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

# S.B. No. 994—Price (Coauthor: Assembly Member Bradford).

An act to amend Section 13001 of the Elections Code, relating to elections.

#### 2010

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 10—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 18—To Com. on E., R., & C.A.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 20.

21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 5. Noes 0. Page 3297.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

22—Set for hearing May 3. Apr.

May 3—Placed on APPR suspense file.

21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.) May

27—Held in committee and under submission. May

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

## S.B. No. 995—Strickland.

An act to add Section 66452.10.5 to the Government Code, relating to housing.

#### 2010

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 10—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 18—To Com. on L. GOV.

Mar. 3—Set for hearing May 5.

Apr. 19—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 996—Lowenthal.

An act to amend Section 214.16 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

#### 2010

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

10—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 12. 18—To Com. on REV. & TAX. Feb.

Feb.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 14.

25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Mar. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 5. Noes 0. Page 3185.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 7—Set for hearing May 17.

May 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

17—Placed on APPR suspense file. May

21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.) Mav

May 27—Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 997—Cogdill.

An act to amend Section 900 of the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

## 2010

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 10—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 18—To Com. on RLS.

## S.B. No. 998—Liu and Alquist.

An act to amend Section 1262.5 of, and to add Sections 1262.9 and 1264.5 to, the Health and Safety Code, and to add Division 13 (commencing with Section 22100) to, and to repeal Section 22104 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to long-term care services.

### 2010

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 10—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

18—To Com. on HEALTH. Feb.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH. (April 5 amended version corrected April 6.)

19—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 3210.)

20—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

22—Set for hearing May 3. Apr.

May 3—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

27—Held in committee and under submission. May

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 999—Walters.

An act to amend Section 2570.19 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

#### 2010

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 10—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 18—To Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 8—Hearing postponed by committee.

-Set for hearing May 3. Apr.

May From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3428.)

May 4—Read second time. To third reading.

May 12—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3542.) To Assembly.

May 17—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—To Com. on B.,P. & C.P.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)

1-Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jul.

Aug. 5—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 6053.) To Senate.

Aug.

5—In Senate. To enrollment. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m. Aug.

Aug. 23—Approved by Governor.

Aug. 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 173, Statutes of 2010.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 1000—Correa.

An act to add Section 2951 to the Civil Code, relating to mortgage appraisals.

#### 2010

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 10—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 18—To Com. on B., F. & I.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., F. & I.

Apr. 20—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 5.

Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., F. & I.

May 5—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1001—Strickland.

An act to amend Section 3 of Chapter 1358 of the Statutes of 1987, relating to state property.

### 2010

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 10—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 18—To Com. on G.O.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 5—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1002—Wiggins.

An act to amend Section 1011 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans.

## 2010

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 10—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 18—To Com. on V.A.

Feb. 23—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3187.)

Apr. 15—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 22—Placed on inactive file on request of Senator Ducheny.

Nov. 30—Died on file.

## S.B. No. 1003—Wiggins.

An act to amend Section 1010 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans.

### 2010

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 10—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 18—To Com. on V.A.

23—Set for hearing April 13. Feb.

14—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3187.) Apr.

15—Read second time. To third reading. Apr.

Apr. 28—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3414.) To Assembly.

3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 20—To Com. on V.A. May

May

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 15.)

17—Read second time. To third reading. Jun.

31—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Charles Calderon. Aug.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

S.B. No. 1004—Huff (Coauthors: Senators Cox, Denham, Harman, and Wyland) (Coauthors: Assembly Members DeVore, Fuller, Gilmore, Silva, and Smyth).

An act to amend Sections 11709, 11710.2, 11713.20, 11806, 11812, and 11819 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2010

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 13.

Feb. 18—To Com. on T. & H.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com, on T. & H.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3038.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 27—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 28—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3413.) To Assembly.

May 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 20—To Com. on TRANS.

May 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 10—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 7)

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30).

Jul. 1—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 16—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6237.) To third reading.

Aug. 17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6305.) To Senate.

Aug. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 19—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on JUD. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4627.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Aug. 23—Set for hearing August 23. From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4806.)

Aug. 24—To Special Consent Calendar.

Aug. 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4948.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 7—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 483, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 1005—Cox (Coauthors: Assembly Members Jeffries, Niello, Nielsen, and Logue).

An act to amend and repeal Section 32132.5 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to health care districts.

### 2010

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 13.

Feb. 18—To Com. on L. GOV.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 15—Hearing postponed by committee. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 3209.)

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 3307.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.

May 6—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.

May 10—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 6. Page 3692.) To Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on June 16.)

Jun. 21—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 4—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee.

Nov. 30—Returned to Chief Clerk pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 1006—Pavley.

An act to amend Section 75129 of the Public Resources Code, relating to natural resources.

#### 2010

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 13.

18—To Coms. on N.R. & W. and EQ. Feb.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 17—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on EQ. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 3162.) Re-referred to Com. on EQ.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 3299.) Apr.

27—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

30-Set for hearing May 10. Apr.

May 10—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 3670.) Jun. 1—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. (June 1 amended measure

version corrected June 7.)

Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 3741.) To Assembly. Jun.

2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

10-To Coms. on L. GOV. and NAT. RES. Jun.

Jun. 14—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 6. Noes 3.) Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES. (Heard in committee on June 28.)

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 3.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee August

16—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6429.) To third reading. Aug.

23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 50. Noes 27. Page 6534.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 11. Page 4909.) To enrollment.

Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m.

30—Approved by Governor. Sep.

30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 632, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

S.B. No. 1007—Hancock (Coauthors: Senators DeSaulnier, Denham, Liu, and Strickland) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Gatto).

An act to amend Sections 82023, 82024, 82036, 82036.5, 84101, 84200.5, 84215, and 85204 of, to add Section 84200.9 to, and to repeal and add Section 84225 of, the Government Code, relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974.

#### 2010

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 13.

Feb. 18—To Com. on E., R., & C.A.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., R., & C.A.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3102.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be placed on Consent Calendar.

Apr. 20—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Apr. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3278.) To Assembly.

Apr. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—To Com. on E. & R.

Jun. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on E. & R.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 22.)

Jun. 24—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

Aug. 9—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 73. Noes 1. Page 6250.) To Senate.

Aug. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4659.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 633, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 1008—Padilla.

An act to amend, repeal, and add Sections 6738 and 8729 of the Business and Professions Code, and to amend, repeal, and add Sections 16101, 16956, and 16959 of the Corporations Code, relating to the practice of engineering and land surveying, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2010

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 13.

Feb. 18—To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 17—Re-referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and JUD.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 5.

5—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes Apr. 7. Noes 0. Page 3069.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

8—Set for hearing April 20. Apr.

27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3304.)

Apr. 28—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May —Set for hearing May 10.

May 11—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule

May 12—Read second time. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar.

May 17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3542.) To Assembly.

Mav 17—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—To Coms. on B.,P. & C.P. and JUD.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Heard in committee on June 22.)

Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Aug. 2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.) 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to  $\;APPR.\;suspense\;file.$ 

Aug.

Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee August 12.)

Aug. 16—Read second time. To third reading.

19—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6371.) To third reading. Aug.

23—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page Aug. 6504.) To Senate.

24—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

-Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes Aug. 35. Noes 0. Page 4897.) To enrollment.

3—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m. Sep.

Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 634, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 1009—Harman.

An act to amend Section 23055 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

## 2010

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 13.

18—To Com. on G.O. Feb.

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

## S.B. No. 1010—Correa and Cogdill.

An act to add and repeal Section 21099 of the Public Resources Code, relating to the environment, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2010

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 13.

Feb. 18—To Coms. on EQ. and JUD.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 5—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 4. Page 3083.) Reconsideration granted.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1011—Calderon.

An act to amend Sections 66057 and 89708 of the Education Code, relating to public postsecondary education.

#### 2010

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 13.

Feb. 18—To Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3165.)

Apr. 20—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Apr. 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3323.) To Assembly.

Apr. 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 13—To Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 22—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Jul. 1—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 49. Noes 26. Page 6432.) To third reading. (August 20 amended measure version corrected August 25.)

Aug. 23—Re-referred to Com. on RULES.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1012—Runner.

An act to amend Section 21100 of the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality.

## 2010

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 13.

Feb. 18—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1013—Denham.

An act to amend Section 78531 of the Water Code, relating to water resources.

#### 2010

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 13.

Feb. 18—To Com. on RLS.

## S.B. No. 1014—Denham.

An act to amend Section 79171 of the Water Code, relating to groundwater.

#### 2010

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 13.

Feb. 18—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1015—Denham.

An act to amend Section 78.5 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans.

#### 2010

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 13.

Feb. 18—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1016—Denham.

An act to amend Section 80 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans.

#### 2010

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 13.

Feb. 18—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1017—Huff.

An act to amend Section 2715 of the Commercial Code, relating to commercial transactions.

## 2010

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 13.

Feb. 18—To Com. on JUD.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1018—Harman.

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 3604 of the Penal Code, relating to the death penalty.

#### 2010

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 13.

Feb. 18—To Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 13.

Mar. 11—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 20.

Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3308.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.

May 3—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 27—Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 1019—Correa (Coauthor: Senator Price) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Knight).

An act to amend Section 66499.7 of the Government Code, relating to subdivided lands.

### 2010

Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 14.

25-To Com. on L. GOV. Feb.

2—Set for hearing April 7. Mar.

7—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3102.) Apr. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3334.) Apr.

29—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. Apr.

May 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 3411.) To Assembly.

3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

May 20-To Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 16.)

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30).

Jul. 1—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

5—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 6054.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug.

5—In Senate. To enrollment. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m. Aug.

23—Approved by Governor. Aug.

23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 174, Statutes of 2010. Aug.

S.B. No. 1020—Wolk, DeSaulnier, and Huff (Principal coauthors: Senators Alquist and Ashburn) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Buchanan and Niello).

An act to add Sections 9143.5, 13335.3, and 13335.5 to the Government Code, relating to the State Budget.

## 2010

Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 14.

Feb. 25—To Com. on B. & F.R.

8—Set for hearing April 12. Apr.

Apr. 12—Set, first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 22—Hearing postponed by committee.

25—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 3606.) May

May 26—Set for hearing May 27.

28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3676.) May

1—Read second time. To third reading. Jun.

2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3730.) To Assembly. Jun.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on BUDGET.

2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Aug. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET. (August 2 amended measure version corrected August 3.)

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

30—From Assembly without further action. Nov.

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 1021—Wyland.

An act to amend Section 14681.5 of the Government Code, relating to state buildings.

#### 2010

- Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 25—To Com. on RLS.
- 30—From committee without further action. Nov.

## S.B. No. 1022—Strickland.

An act to amend Section 25503.9 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

- Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 14. Feb.
- Feb. 25—To Com. on RLS.
- 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Mar. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. (March 15 amended version corrected on March 17.)
- Mar. —Re–referred to Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3179.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 16—Set for hearing April 26. Apr.
- 26—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule Apr. 28.8.
- 27—Read second time. To third reading. Apr.
- Apr. 28—To Special Consent Calendar.
- 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3413.) To Assembly. May
- May 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 20—To Com. on G.O.
- 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with Jun. recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 21. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 23.)
- 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) Aug. (Heard in committee on August 4.)
- 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Aug.
- 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6178.) To Senate. Aug.
- Aug.
- 12—In Senate. To enrollment. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m. Sep.
- Sep. 23—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 281, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 1023—Wiggins (Coauthor: Assembly Member Evans).

An act to amend Section 57077 of, and to add and repeal Sections 56853.5 and 56853.6 of, the Government Code, relating to local government.

### 2010

- Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 25—To Com. on L. GOV.
- Mar. 3—Set for hearing May 5.
- Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- May 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3444.)
- May 6—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 3477.) To Assembly.
- May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—To Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 16.)
- Jun. 21—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jun. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 5811.) To Senate.
- Jun. 24—In Senate. To enrollment.
- Jun. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 4:15 p.m.
- Jul. 9—Approved by Governor.
- Jul. 9—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 68, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 1024—Oropeza.

An act to add Section 21100.6 to the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2010

- Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 25—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS. Re–referred to Coms. on T. & H. and PUB.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 13. Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1025—Harman.

An act to add Section 68667 to the Government Code, relating to courts.

- Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 25—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 13.
- Mar. 11—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 20—Set, second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 5. Page 3308.)
- May 17—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 1026—Wyland.

An act to amend Section 1347 of the Penal Code, relating to criminal procedure.

#### 2010

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 25—To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 5—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1027—Wyland.

An act to add Section 3041.3 to the Penal Code, relating to parole.

#### 2010

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 25—To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 5—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1028—Correa.

An act to add Sections 6591.6, 7655.5, 8876.5, 12631.5, 30281.5, 32252.5, 40101.5, 41095.5, 43155.5, 45153.5, 46154.5, 50112.1, 55042.5, and 60207.5 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

#### 2010

Aug.

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 25-To Com. on REV. & TAX.

24—Set for hearing April 14. Mar.

15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 5. Noes 0. Page 3185.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. -Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule

May 5—Read second time. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar.

May 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 3482.) To Assembly.

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mav 28—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 28.)

2-Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule Aug. 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.) 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.)

Aug. (Heard in committee on August 4.)

9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6178.) To Senate.

12—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4646.) Aug. To enrollment.

Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

25—Approved by Governor. Sep.

27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 316, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

S.B. No. 1029—Yee (Principal coauthor: Senator Leno) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Monning and Swanson).

An act to amend Sections 4145 and 4148 of, and to repeal Section 4140 of, the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Section 11364 of, to add Section 121281 to, and to repeal Chapter 13.5 (commencing with Section 121285) of Part 4 of Division 105 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health.

#### 2010

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 25—To Coms. on HEALTH and B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 14.

Mar. 15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 12 in B., P. & E.D. pending receipt.

6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on B., P. & E.D. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 3038.)

Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D. Apr.

Apr. 12—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 19.

19—Set, second hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set. Apr.

22—Set for hearing April 22. (For vote only.) From committee: Do pass, but first Apr. be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3294.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 11—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

12—Read second time. To third reading. May

28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 6. Page 3652.) To Assembly. May Motion to reconsider made by Senator Yee. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 3654.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 8. Page 3655.) To Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

10-To Coms. on HEALTH and B.,P. & C.P. Jun.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on B.,P. & C.P. (Ayes 12. Noes 6.) Re-referred to Com. on B.,P. & C.P. (Heard in committee on June 22.) From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & C.P.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

Aug. 9—Read second time. To third reading.

26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 48. Noes 23. Page 6744.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 21. Noes 16. Page 5087.) To enrollment.

Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep.

30—Vetoed by Governor. 30—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.

30-Died on file. Nov.

## S.B. No. 1030—Strickland.

An act to amend Section 3951 of the Family Code, relating to child support.

#### 2010

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 25—To Com. on JUD.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 19—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1031—Corbett.

An act to add Article 17.1 (commencing with Section 2399) to Chapter 5 of Division 2 of, and to repeal Section 2399.7 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to medicine.

#### 2010

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 25—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 8—Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3293.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.

Apr. 26—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 7—Set for hearing May 17.

May 11—Hearing postponed by committee.

May 14—Set for hearing May 24.

May 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 24—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 25—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only).

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3670.)

May 28—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. To Special Consent

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3743.) To Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on B.,P. & C.P.

Jun. 29—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1032—Wright.

An act to amend Section 6126.5 of the Penal Code, relating to corrections.

#### 2010

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 16—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 15. Feb.
- Feb. 25—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. —From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3165.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.
- 26—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.
- Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Set for hearing May 3.
- Mav 3—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)
- Mav 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3670.)
- May
- 28—Read second time. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar.
  2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3741.) To Assembly. Jun.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- 10-To Com. on PUB. S. Jun.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June
- Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee August
- 16—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.
- 19—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6359.) To Senate. Aug.
- Aug. 20—In Senate. To enrollment.
- 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m. Sep.
- Sep. 29—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 484, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 1033—Wright.

An act to amend Section 38570 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution.

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 16—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 15. Feb.
- Feb.
- 25—To Com. on EQ. Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on EQ.
- From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3299.)
- Apr. 26—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 30-Set for hearing May 10. Apr.
- May 11—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule
- 12-Read second time. To third reading. Mav
- 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 1. Page 3584.) To Assembly. May
- May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 3—To Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jun. 28—Set, first hearing. Held in committee without recommendation.
- 30—From committee without further action. Nov.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1034—Ducheny.

An act to amend Section 5097.5 of, and to add Section 5097.7 to, the Public Resources Code, relating to archaeological resources, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2010

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 25—To Coms. on N.R. & W. and PUB. S.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 23.

-From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. Mar. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 3001.) Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

20—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 7. Noes 0. Page 3308.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

22—Set for hearing May 3. Apr.

May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule

Mav

5—Read second time. To third reading. 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 3475.) To Assembly. May

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—To Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 22.)

Jun. 30—Hearing postponed by committee.

2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Aug. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) Aug. (Heard in committee on August 4.)

Aug. 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6178.) To Senate. Aug.

12—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

Aug. 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4648.) To enrollment.

Aug. 26—Correctly enrolled. Held at Desk pursuant to Joint Rule 57.

Sep. 27—To Governor at 11:30 a.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.

30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 635, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 1035—Hancock.

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 12811.1 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to utility charges.

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 25—To Coms. on L. GOV. and JUD.
- Mar. —Set for hearing April 7.
- -From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes Apr. 4. Noes 1. Page 3102.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3184.)
- 20—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.
- Apr. 26—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 30—Set for hearing May 10. Apr.
- May 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 3497.)
- May
- 12—Read second time. To third reading. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 6. Page 3651.) To Assembly. May
- Mav 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- 10—To Coms. on L. GOV. and JUD. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. Jun. GOV.
- Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 6. Noes 3.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Heard in committee on June 16.)
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June
- Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)
- Aug. 9—Read second time. To third reading.
- 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 49. Noes 27. Page 6494.) To Senate. Aug.
- Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 22. Noes 11. Page 4909.) To enrollment.
- 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m. Sep.
- Sep. 29—Approved by Governor.
- 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 485, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

# S.B. No. 1036—Cedillo (Coauthor: Assembly Member Huffman).

An act to amend Section 19551.1 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

#### 2010

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 25—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 14.

6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3185.)

20—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

22—Set for hearing May 3. Apr.

26—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Apr.

27—Read second time. To third reading. Apr.

13—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 20. Noes 11. Page 3521.) Motion Mav to reconsider made by Senator Cedillo. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 3521.)

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 7. Page 3659.) To Assembly.

28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 3—To Com. on REV. & TAX. May

Jun.

28—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. Reconsideration granted. Jun.

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1037—Correa.

An act to amend Section 667.6 of the Penal Code, relating to sex offenses.

#### 2010

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 25—To Com. on PUB. S.

6—Set for hearing April 13. Apr.

13—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 3. Page Apr.

May 10—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 1038—Harman.

An act to amend Section 4231 of, and to add Section 4231.5 to, the Probate Code, relating to powers of attorney.

#### 2010

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 25—To Com. on JUD.
- 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 20—Set for hearing May 4.
- 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mav 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page
- May 6—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- 13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 3519.) To Assembly. May
- May 13—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—To Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 15.)
- Jun. 16—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 5746.) To Senate. Jun.
- Jun.
- 21—In Senate. To enrollment. 24—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m. Jun.
- Jul. 6—Approved by Governor.
- 6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 48, Statutes of 2010. Jul.

# S.B. No. 1039—Ducheny.

An act to add Section 19.5 to the San Diego Unified Port District Act (Chapter 67 of the Statutes of 1962, First Extraordinary Session), relating to harbors and ports.

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 25—To Com. on L. GOV.
- 2—Set for hearing May 5. Mar.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3445.) May
- May 6—Read second time. To third reading.
- 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 3478.) To Assembly. May
- May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—To Com. on L. GOV.
- -From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Iun 30—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1040—Padilla.

An act to amend Section 281 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to telecommunications, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 25—To Com. on E., U., & C.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3082.)

Apr. 13—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (April 13 amended version corrected April 21.)

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3334.)

Apr. 27—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

May 3—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3410.) To Assembly.

May 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 20—To Com. on U. & C.

Jun. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on U. & C.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on June 14.)

Jun. 21—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 30—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)

Aug. 16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Aug. 17—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 19—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 61. Noes 16. Page 6366.) To Senate.

Aug. 20—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4858.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Blakeslee. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4888.) Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 32. Noes 1. Page 4888.) To enrollment.

Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m.

Sep. 25—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 317, Statutes of 2010.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 1041—Harman.

An act to amend Section 1260 of the Evidence Code, relating to hearsay evidence.

#### 2010

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 16—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 15. Feb.
- Feb. 25—To Com. on JUD.
- 20-Set for hearing May 4. Apr.
- May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3444.)
- May 6—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- May 12—To Special Consent Calendar.
- May 17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3542.) To Assembly.
- May 17—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 3—To Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 15—Hearing postponed by committee.
- 22—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Jun. (Heard in committee on June 22.)
- 23—Řead second time. To Consent Calendar. Jun.
- Jun. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5853.) To Senate.
- Jun.
- 28—In Senate. To enrollment. 6—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m. Jul.
- Jul. 15—Approved by Governor.
- 15—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 106, Statutes of 2010. Jul.

# S.B. No. 1042—Walters.

An act to repeal Article 4 (commencing with Section 25420) of Chapter 5 of Part 2 of Division 2 of Title 3 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 25—To Com. on L. GOV.
- Feb. 26—Set for hearing March 17.
- Mar. 17—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 2960.)
- Mar. 18—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Mar. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3024.) To Assembly.
- Mar. 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 13—To Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 16.)
- Jun. 21—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5814.) To Senate. Jun.
- Jun. 24—In Senate. To enrollment.
- Jun. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 4:15 p.m.
- Jul. 9—Approved by Governor.
- 9—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 69, Statutes of 2010. Jul.

## S.B. No. 1043—Calderon.

An act to add Chapter 2.7 (commencing with Section 18900) to Division 8 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to personal trainers.

#### 2010

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 25—To Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing May 3.

Apr. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

May 3—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes 4. Page 3428.) Reconsideration granted.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1044—Harman.

An act to amend Section 23399 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

#### 2010

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Feb. 25—To Com. on G.O.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3000.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1045—Alquist.

An act relating to postsecondary education.

# 2010

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Feb. 25—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3295.)

Apr. 26—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Apr. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3379.) To Assembly.

Apr. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 13—To Com. on HIGHER ED.

Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

Jun. 22—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 1046—Cogdill.

An act to amend Sections 811.2, 900.2, 913, 915, and 940.2 of, and to add Sections 905.9, 912.5, and 935.9 to, the Government Code, relating to government liability.

#### 2010

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Feb. 25—To Coms. on ED. and JUD.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3016.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD. (April 7 amended version corrected April 20.)

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3304.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

22—Set for hearing May 3. Apr.

May 4—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3427.)

5—Read second time. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar. 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 3482.) To Assembly. May

May

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—To Coms. on HIGHER ED. and JUD.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Heard in committee on June 22.)

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Aug.

12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6178.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug.

12—In Senate. To enrollment. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m. Sep.

Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 636, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 1047—Correa.

An act to amend Section 799.1 of the Civil Code, relating to mobilehomes.

#### 2010

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Feb. 25—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 19—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing May 4.

May 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3444.)

May 12—Read second time. Amended. To Consent Calendar.

May 17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3541.) To Assembly.

May 17—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—To Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Jul. 1—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 5—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 6054.) To Senate.

Aug. 5—In Senate. To enrollment.

Aug. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.

Aug. 23—Approved by Governor.

Aug. 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 175, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 1048—Hancock.

An act to amend Sections 53313.5 and 53324 of, and to add Sections 53328.1, 53329.6, 53355.5, and 53355.7 to, the Government Code, relating to local government.

#### 2010

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Feb. 25—To Com. on L. GOV.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing April 7.

Mar. 22—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 1049—Harman.

An act to amend Sections 1269c and 1270.1 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 25—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 20.
- 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 3. Page 3308.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 22-Set for hearing May 3. Apr.
- May 3—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 5—Set for hearing May 10.
- May 11—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule
- Mav
- 12—Read second time. To third reading. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 3. Page 3584.) To Assembly. May
- May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- 3—To Com. on PUB. S. Jun.
- 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Jun. 6. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June
- 30—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) Jun. (Heard in committee on June 30).
- 1—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jul.
- 5—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 6054.) To Senate. Aug.
- 5—In Senate. To enrollment. Aug.
- 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m. Aug.
- 23—Approved by Governor. Aug.
- 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 176, Statutes of 2010. Aug.

# S.B. No. 1050—Yee (Coauthor: Senator Wiggins).

An act to amend Sections 3620, 3621, 3626, and 3663 of, and to add Section 3620.1 to, the Business and Professions Code, and to amend an initiative act entitled "Osteopathic Act" approved by the electors November 7, 1922, as amended and approved by the electors November 6, 1962, by amending Section 1.5 thereof, and by amending and repealing Section 1 thereof, relating to healing arts.

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 25—To Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 9—Set for hearing April 5.
- 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Mar. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- -From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3069.)
  7—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.
- 21—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule Apr. 28.8 and be amended.
- 22—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. Apr.
- 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 3410.) To Assembly. May
- May 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 20—To Com. on B.,P. & C.P.
- Jun. From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June
- Jul. 1—Read second time. To third reading.
- 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6002.) To Senate. Aug.
- Aug.
- 2—In Senate. To enrollment. 5—Enrolled. To Governor at 9:30 a.m. Aug.
- 18—Approved by Governor. Aug.
- 18—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 143, Statutes of 2010. Aug.

# S.B. No. 1051—Huff (Coauthors: Assembly Members Adams, Fuller, Jeffries, and Logue).

An act to add and repeal Section 49414.7 of the Education Code, relating to pupil health.

#### 2010

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 25—To Coms. on ED. and HEALTH.
- Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 24.
- Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 24—Set, first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3182.) Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 21—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes 1. Page 3303.) Reconsideration granted.
- Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 29—Joint Rule 61(b)(5) suspended. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3377.) Set for hearing May 5. (For vote only.)
- May 6—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 3466.) Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 13—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 18—Set for hearing May 24.
- May 24—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 25—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense for vote only).
- May 27—Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1052—Oropeza.

An act to add Section 12218 to the Public Contract Code, and to amend Section 42926 of the Public Resources Code, relating to electronic waste.

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 25—To Com. on EQ.
- Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 5.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 3083.)
- Apr. 7—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 26—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 27—Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1053—Runner (Coauthor: Senator Dutton).

An act to add Section 6377 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2010

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Feb. 25—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 20—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 29—Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file. Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1054—Walters.

An act to amend Section 27362.1 of the Vehicle Code, relating to child passenger restraint systems.

#### 2010

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Feb. 25—To Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing May 4.

Apr. 19—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1055—Ashburn.

An act to add Section 11546.6 to the Government Code, relating to the State Chief Information Officer.

#### 2010

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 25—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 6.
- Apr. 6—Set, first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 13. (For vote only.)
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3165.)
- Apr. 21—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 23—Set for hearing May 3.
- May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 5—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 3475.) To Assembly.
- May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 22—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)
- Jul. 1—Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)
- Aug. 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6178.) To Senate.
- Aug. 12—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4648.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.
- Sep. 23—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 282, Statutes of 2010.
- S.B. No. 1056—Denham (Coauthors: Senators Maldonado and Wiggins) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Davis, DeVore, Fletcher, Gilmore, and Jeffries).

An act to add Sections 17053.81 and 23623.3 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 25—To Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Apr. 20—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Apr. 29—Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.
- May 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 1057—Denham (Coauthors: Senators Cox, Maldonado, and Wiggins) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Adams, Davis, DeVore, Gilmore, Knight, and Nielsen).

An act to amend Section 6703 of the Government Code, relating to state holidays.

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 25—To Coms. on V.A. and RLS.
- Mar. 4—Set for hearing April 13.
- 20—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on RLS. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3187.)
- Apr. 21—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 18—Set for hearing May 26. May
- May 26—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3616.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 28—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule
- Jun. 1—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jun. 2—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3796.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—To Com. on B.,P. & C.P.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June
- 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) Aug. (Heard in committee on August 4.)
- 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Aug.
- Aug. 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6178.) To Senate.
- Aug.
- 12—In Senate. To enrollment. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m. Sep.
- Sep. 29—Approved by Governor.
- 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 511, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

S.B. No. 1058—Harman (Coauthor: Senator Denham) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chesbro, DeVore, and Nielsen).

An act to amend Sections 331, 332, 3686, 4332, 4656, 4751, 4902, and 4903 of, to add Section 3953 to, to repeal Section 3685 of, and to repeal and add Sections 3684 and 4334 of, the Fish and Game Code, relating to hunting.

#### 2010

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Feb. 25—To Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3002.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended and placed on Consent Calendar.

Apr. 20—Read second time. Amended. To Consent Calendar.

Apr. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3278.) To Assembly.

Apr. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 6—To Com. on W.,P. & W.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 15.)

Jun. 17—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 30—Hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee August 4.)

Aug. 16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Aug. 17—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 19—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6362.) To Senate.

Aug. 20—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 24—To Special Consent Calendar.

Aug. 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4947.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 7—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Sep. 28—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 408, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 1059—Liu.

An act to amend Sections 48204, 48645.2, and 56028 of the Education Code, relating to local educational agencies.

#### 2010

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Feb. 25—To Com. on ED.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 16—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3295.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

30—Set for hearing May 10. Apr.

May 4—Hearing postponed by committee.

6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. May Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

7—Set for hearing May 17. May

May 13—Hearing postponed by committee.

May 14—Set for hearing May 24.

May 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3594.) 28—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. May

May

1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3698.) To Assembly. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

Jun.

Jun. 3—To Com. on ED.

6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Jul. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

2-Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule Aug. 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.)

5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on Aug. August 4.)

9—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

Aug. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 64. Noes 8. Page 6251.) To Senate.

Aug. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4643.) To enrollment.

Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

30-Vetoed by Governor. Sep.

30—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.

Nov. 30—Died on file.

## S.B. No. 1060—Cogdill.

An act to amend Section 266i of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

# 2010

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Feb. 25—To Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 6—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 4. Page 3085.)

3—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a). May

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 1061—Hancock (Coauthor: Senator DeSaulnier).

An act to add Section 30914.2 to the Streets and Highways Code, relating to transportation.

#### 2010

16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 17—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

25—To Com. on T. & H. Feb.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing March 23.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 3038.)

Apr. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—Placed on APPR suspense file.

21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.) May

May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 3670.) May

May

28—Read second time. To third reading.

1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 11. Page 3699.) To Assembly. Jun.

1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

Jun. 3—To Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 4.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June

5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Aug.

13—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission. Aug.

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1062—Strickland.

An act to amend Sections 7480, 70372, 70375 and 70625 of, and to repeal Section 70401 of, the Government Code, to amend Section 668 of the Harbors and Navigation Code, to amend Sections 266h, 266i, 273.6, 290.06, 786, 1203e, 1233.1, 1328d, 1417.6, 12021, 13821, 13885, 13885.1, 13885.2, 13885.4, 13885.6, and 13885.8 of, and to repeal Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 1228) of Title 8 of Part 2 of, the Penal Code, to amend Section 40000.7 of the Vehicle Code, and to repeal Section 58 of Chapter 28 of the Third Extraordinary Session of the Statutes of 2009, relating to public safety.

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 25—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3309.)
- 27—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.
- May 3—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 14—Set for hearing May 24.
- May 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 24—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 25—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only). From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3670.) May
- 28—Read second time. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3742.) To Assembly. May
- Jun.
- 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.
- Jun. 10-To Com. on PUB. S.
- 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with Jun. recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 29.)
- -From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) Aug. (Heard in committee on August 4.)
- 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Aug.
- Aug. 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6178.) To Senate.
- Aug.
- 12—In Senate. To enrollment. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m. Sep.
- 30—Approved by Governor. Sep.
- Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 709, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 1063—Cox.

An act to amend Section 12693.21 of the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2010

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 25—To Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3210.)
- Apr. 21—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 23—Set for hearing May 3.
- May 3—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 27—Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1064—Alquist.

An act to amend Sections 125290.20, 125290.30, 125290.40, 125290.45, and 125290.60 of, and to add Sections 125290.71 and 125290.80 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to stem cells.

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 25—To Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3210.)
- Apr. 27—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.
- May 10—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3670.)
- May 28—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3777.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—To Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.
- Jun. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 22—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 29.)
- Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee August 12.)
- Aug. 16—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6307.) To Senate.
- Aug. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4881.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m.
- Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 637, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 1065—Walters.

An act to amend Section 18533 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

#### 2010

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 25—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

24—Set for hearing April 14. Mar.

15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 5. Noes 0. Page 3185.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

22—Set for hearing May 3. Apr.

May 3—Placed on APPR suspense file.

21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.) May

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3671.)

May 28—Read second time. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3742.) To Assembly.

2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

Jun. 10—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 28.)

5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Aug.

13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on Aug. August 12.)

Aug. 16—Read second time. To third reading.

17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6303.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug.

17—In Senate. To enrollment. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m. Sep.

25—Approved by Governor. Sep.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 318, Statutes of 2010.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 1066—Oropeza (Coauthor: Senator Padilla).

An act to amend Section 6126 of, and to add Section 5040 to, the Penal Code, relating to corrections.

#### 2010

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 25—To Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

-From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 7. Noes 0. Page 3085.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. May Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3671.)

May Jun.

28—Read second time. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3742.) To Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

10-To Com. on PUB. S. Jun.

Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (Heard in Aug. committee on August 12.)

16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. Aug.

17—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 6515.) To Senate. Aug.

24—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

–Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4898.) Aug. To enrollment.

Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m.

Sep. 29-Vetoed by Governor.

29—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.

Nov. 30-Died on file.

# S.B. No. 1067—Oropeza.

An act to amend Section 12838.3 of the Government Code, and to add Section 1710.5 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to juveniles.

#### 2010

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 25—To Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3085.)

Apr. 14—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 20—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3671.)

May 28—Read second time. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3742.) To Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

Aug. 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6179.) To Senate.

Aug. 12—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 24—To Special Consent Calendar.

Aug. 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4944.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 7—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Sep. 29—Vetoed by Governor.

Sep. 29—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

Nov. 30—Died on file.

# S.B. No. 1068—Hancock.

An act to amend Section 23402 of, and to add Section 23363.4 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

#### 2010

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 25—To Com. on G.O.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 13—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 1069—Pavley (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Fletcher) (Coauthors: Senators Correa and Negrete McLeod).

An act to amend Section 3501 of, and to add Sections 3502.2 and 3502.3 to, the Business and Professions Code, to amend Sections 44336, 49406, 49423, 49455, 87408, 87408.5, and 87408.6 of, and to add Section 49458 to, the Education Code, and to amend Section 2881 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to physician assistants.

#### 2010

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 25—To Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and JUD.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3145.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3304.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8

May 5—Read second time. To third reading. Read third time. Amended. To second reading.

May 6—Read second time. To third reading.

May 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 3478.) To Assembly.

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—To Coms. on B.,P. & C.P. and JUD.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Heard in committee on June 15.)

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 22.)

Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

Aug. 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 12—From Consent Calendar to third reading.

Aug. 16—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6261.) To third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 6332.) To Senate.

Aug. 18—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 24—To Special Consent Calendar.

Aug. 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4946.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 7—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 512, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 1070—Cogdill.

An act to amend Section 65007 of the Government Code, relating to land use.

#### 2010

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 25—To Com. on L. GOV.

Mar. 2—Set for hearing May 5.

Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

May 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3445.)

6-Read second time. To Consent Calendar. May

13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 3519.) To Assembly. Mav

May 13—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28-To Com. on L. GOV.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

-Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Aug.

5—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 6056.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug.

5—In Senate. To enrollment. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m. Aug.

18—Approved by Governor. Aug.

18—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 153, Statutes of 2010. Aug.

# S.B. No. 1071—DeSaulnier.

An act to amend Section 11165 of, and to add and repeal Section 11165.05 of, the Health and Safety Code, and to add and repeal Section 17054.8 of, and to add and repeal Part 33 (commencing with Section 70001) of Division 2 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

## 2010

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 25—To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

5—Re-referred to Coms. on REV. & TAX. and HEALTH. Apr.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 12—Hearing postponed by committee.

15—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Coms. on HEALTH and REV. Apr. & TAX.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing May 5.

Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

May 5—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 4. Noes 5. Page 3466.) Reconsideration granted.

Jun. 2—Set for hearing June 16. (For vote only.)

Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH. Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

S.B. No. 1072—Calderon (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member John A. Pérez).

An act to amend Section 19605.73 of, to add Sections 19601.02, 19605.74, and 19642.1 to, and to add Article 9.1 (commencing with Section 19604.5) to Chapter 4 of Division 8 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to horse racing.

#### 2010

Aug.

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 25-To Com. on G.O.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 27.

27—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page Apr. 3357.)

Apr. 28—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

May —Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3412.) To Assembly.

3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

20-To Com. on G.O. May Jun. 23—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Aug. 3—Read second time. To third reading. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5.

Set, first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file. From committee: Do pass Aug. as amended. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee August 12.)

16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Aug. 17—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

20—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 49. Noes 26. Page 6437.) To third reading. Aug.

23—Re-referred to Com. on G.O. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2. Aug.

Aug. 30—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice in Com. on G.O. suspended. (Page 6818.) Joint Rule 62(a) and Assembly Rule 56 in Com. on APPR. suspended. (Ayes 51. Noes 27. Page 6818.) From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on August 30.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR, pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2. From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 30.)

Aug. 30—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 56. Noes 10. Page 6871.) To Senate.

30—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

Aug. 31—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. Withdrawn from committee. To unfinished business. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on G.O. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 5075.) Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Aug. 31—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 5130.) Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 6. Page 5107.) To enrollment.

8—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m. Sep.

23—Approved by Governor. Sep.

24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 283, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

## S.B. No. 1073—Ashburn.

An act to amend Sections 17052.12 and 23609 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2010

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 25—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 20—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 22—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing May 12.

May 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. (May 3 amended version corrected May 5.)

May 13—Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1074—Ashburn.

An act to add Sections 17053.49 and 23649 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2010

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 25—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 20—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 22—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing May 12.

May 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

May 13-Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 1075—Correa.

An act to amend Sections 821 and 824 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to military service.

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Feb. 25—To Coms. on V.A. and ED.
- Mar. 4—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on ED. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3187.) Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 21. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3295.)
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 7—Set for hearing May 17.
- May 17—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3547.)
- May 18—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3585.) To Assembly.
- May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 3—To Coms. on V.A. and HIGHER ED.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on HIGHER ED. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on HIGHER ED. (Heard in committee on June 15.)
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com.
- on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 22.) Jun. 24—Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)
- Aug. 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6179.) To Senate.
- Aug. 12—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4649.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.
- Sep. 23—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 284, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 1076—Price (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Portantino).

An act to add and repeal Article 19 (commencing with Section 18891) of Chapter 3 of Part 10.2 of Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

#### 2010

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 25—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Mar. 24—Hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3185.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 5—Read second time. To third reading.

May 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 7. Page 3625.) To Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on June 28.)

Aug. 2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.)

Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

Aug. 9—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 68. Noes 5. Page 6296.) To Senate.

Aug. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 24. Noes 8. Page 4882.) To enrollment.

Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m.

Sep. 25—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 319, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 1077—Harman.

An act to amend Section 485 of the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to agriculture.

#### 2010

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 25—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1078—Denham.

An act to add Section 11190.5 to the Penal Code, relating to inmates.

#### 2010

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 25—To Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 6—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 5. Page 3085.)

May 3—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 1079—Walters.

An act to amend Section 14851 of the Government Code, relating to advertising.

#### 2010

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 25—To Com. on G.O.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3180.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 29—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.

May 3—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

May 5—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 3484.) To Assembly.

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—To Com. on B.,P. & C.P.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 15.)

Aug. 2—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30).

Aug. 3—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Aug. 4—Read second time. To third reading

Aug. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 6244.) To Senate.

Aug. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 24—To Special Consent Calendar.

Aug. 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4944.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 7—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 513, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 1080—Committee on Public Safety (Senators Leno (Chair), Cedillo, Cogdill, Hancock, Huff, Steinberg, and Wright).

An act to add Sections 626.91 and 830.95 to, to add Title 2 (commencing with Section 12001) to Part 4 of, to add Part 6 (commencing with Section 16000) to, to repeal Section 653k of, and to repeal Title 2 (commencing with Section 12000) of Part 4 of, the Penal Code, relating to nonsubstantive reorganization of deadly weapon statutes.

#### 2010

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 25—To Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3085.)

Apr. 7—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 3193.) To Assembly.

Apr. 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 6—To Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 22.)

Jun. 24—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 6003.) To Senate.

Aug. 5—Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time, passed, and ordered to the Senate. Placed on third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6607.) To third reading.

Aug. 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 6743.) To Senate.

Aug. 26—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 27—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 26. Noes 0. Page 4971.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 7—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 711, Statutes of 2010.

#### S.B. No. 1081—Ashburn.

An act to amend Section 20896 of the Government Code, relating to public employees' retirement.

#### 2010

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 25—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1082—Ashburn.

An act to amend Section 22009 of the Government Code, relating to public retirement.

## 2010

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 25—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 1083—Correa.

An act to amend Section 1250.8 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to health facilities.

#### 2010

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Feb. 25—To Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 24.
- Mar. 15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3303.)
- 28—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- Mav 7—Set for hearing May 17.
- May 17—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)
- 27—Held in committee and under submission. Mav
- 30—From committee without further action. Nov.
- S.B. No. 1084—Liu (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Jones) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Beall, Block, Hall, V. Manuel Pérez, and Salas). An act relating to poverty.

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- 25-To Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and RLS. Feb.
- Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 22.
- Mar. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 2986.)
- Mar. 23—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 19—Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- 22—Set for hearing May 3. Apr.
- Apr. 28—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr.
- 30—Set for hearing May 10.
  4—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. May
- May 7—Set for hearing May 17.
- May 17—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)
- 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 3671.) May
- 1—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. Jun.
- 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 13. Page 3734.) To Assembly. Jun.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10-To Coms. on J., E.D., & E. and HUM. S.
- Iun 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on HUM. S. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) Re-referred to Com. on HUM. S. (Heard in committee on June 22.)
- Jun. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUM. S.
- Jul. -From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)
- Aug. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.)
- 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Aug.
- Aug. 13—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- 30—From Assembly without further action. Nov.

# S.B. No. 1085—Runner (Coauthor: Assembly Member Knight).

An act to amend Section 19418 of the Business and Professions Code, and to add Article 3.8 (commencing with Section 4171) to Chapter 6 of Part 3 of Division 3 of the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to district agricultural associations.

## 2010

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 25-To Com. on F. & A.

9—Set for hearing April 20. Apr.

26—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3301.)

Apr. -Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

30-Set for hearing May 10. Apr.

May 10—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3671.)

May 28—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. To Special Consent

Jun. -Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3743.) To Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on AGRI.

23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on AGRI.

28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on AGRI.

1-From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Aves Jul. 8. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June

Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Aug.

12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6179.) To Senate. 12—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

Aug.

19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4649.) Aug. To enrollment.

2—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m. Sep.

25—Approved by Governor. Sep.

27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 320, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

# S.B. No. 1086—Florez.

An act to add Section 19567 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to the Franchise Tax Board.

# 2010

17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 25—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 14.

7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 12—Hearing postponed by committee.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 1087—Alquist.

An act to amend Section 1202.4 of the Penal Code, relating to identity theft.

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Feb. 25—To Com. on PUB. S.
- 18—Set for hearing April 20. Mar.
- 26—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3309.) Apr.
- 27—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. Apr.
- Apr. 28—To Special Consent Calendar.
- May 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3412.) To Assembly.
- May 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 20-To Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 15.)
- 16—Read second time. To third reading. Jun.
- 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5839.) To Senate. Jun.
- Jun.
- 28—In Senate. To enrollment.
  6—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m. Jul.
- 15—Approved by Governor. Jul.
- 15—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 107, Statutes of 2010. Jul.

# S.B. No. 1088—Price.

An act to amend Section 1373 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 10277 of the Insurance Code, relating to health care.

#### 2010

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 25—To Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3303.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. May

May 7—Set for hearing May 17.

May 17—Placed on APPR suspense file.

21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.) May

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 3671.) Jun. 1—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun.

-Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 13. Page 3738.) To Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Jun. 13. Noes 6.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Aug. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Aug.

13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on Aug. August 12.)

Aug. 16—Read second time. To third reading.

20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6429.) To third reading. Aug.

23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 50. Noes 27. Page 6505.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.

25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 11. Page 4910.) Aug. To enrollment.

3—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m. Sep.

30—Approved by Governor. Sep.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 660, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 1089—Cedillo.

An act to amend Section 53088.7 of the Government Code, relating to cable television.

#### 2010

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 25—To Com. on RLS.

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 1090—Cedillo.

An act to amend Section 326.3 of the Penal Code, relating to gaming.

- 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.
- Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Feb. 25—To Com. on G.O.
- 11—Set for hearing March 23. Mar.
- 5—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Apr. Noes 0. Page 3001.)
- Apr. 6—Read second time. Amended. To Consent Calendar.
- Apr. 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3118.) To Assembly.
- Apr. 8—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 13—To Com. on G.O.
- Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 21. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 16.)
- Jun.
- 21—Read second time. To third reading.
  17—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6302.) To third reading. Aug.
- 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 6336.) To Senate. Aug.
- Aug. 18—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 4679.) Aug. To enrollment.
- Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.
- 29—Approved by Governor. Sep.
- 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 514, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

# S.B. No. 1091—Hancock (Coauthors: Senators Alquist and Leno).

An act to amend Section 14011.10 of, and to add Section 14011.11 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi–Cal.

#### 2010

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 25—To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

25—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH. Mar.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3303.)

26-Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

30—Set for hearing May 10. Apr.

May 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mav 10—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3671.) May

28—Read second time. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3742.) To Assembly. Mav

Jun.

2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

Jun. 10—To Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on Aug. August 12.)

Aug. 16—Read second time. To third reading.

20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6429.) To third reading. Aug.

23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6506.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4921.) To enrollment.

7—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m. Sep.

29-Vetoed by Governor. Sep.

29—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.

30—Died on file. Nov.

# S.B. No. 1092—Cogdill.

An act to amend Section 32130.6 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health.

## 2010

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 25—To Com. on L. GOV.

Mar. 2—Set for hearing May 5.

Mar. 8—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1093—Wiggins.

An act to amend Sections 8276.2 and 8276.4 of, and to add Section 8276.5 to, the Fish and Game Code, relating to fish and game, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2010

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- 25—To Com. on RLS. Feb.
- Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 8-Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W. Apr.
- 9—Set for hearing April 13. Apr.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 3. Page 3163.)
- 19—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- 22—Set for hearing May 3. Apr.
- May 3—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 4—Set for hearing May 10.
- May 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 3498.)
- May
- 12—Read second time. To third reading.
  1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 11. Page 3693.) To Assembly. Jun.
- Jun. In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.To Com. on W.,P. & W.
- Jun.
- Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on W.,P. & W.
- 30—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Jun. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 4.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)
- 1—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Inl
- Aug. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Aug.
- 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on Aug. August 12.)
- Aug. 16—Read second time. To third reading.
- 20—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 49. Noes 26. Page 6441.) To third reading. Aug.
- 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 49. Noes 26. Page 6540.) To Senate. Aug.
- Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 25—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4858.) Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Aug. 26—Set for hearing August 27.
- 27—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes Aug. 6. Noes 3. Page 4985.)
- Senate refuses to concur in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 14. Noes 7. Page Aug. 5063.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Florez. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5063.) Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1094—Aanestad.

An act to amend Section 809.3 of, and to add Section 809.04 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Feb. 25—To Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and JUD.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1095—Aanestad.

An act to amend Sections 12718 and 12727 of, to add Sections 12712.5 and 12715.5 to, and to add and repeal Section 12721.5 of, the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

## 2010

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20. Feb.

Feb. 25—To Com. on HEALTH.

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

# S.B. No. 1096—Wiggins.

An act to amend Sections 25500.1, 25500.2, and 25502.1 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

#### 2010

17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20. Feb.

25-To Com. on G.O. Feb.

10—Set for hearing March 23. Mar.

Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3001.)

24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Mar.

5—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3062.) To Assembly. Apr.

Apr. 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on G.O.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Heard in committee on June 16.)

Jun. 21—Read second time. To Consent Calendar, From Consent Calendar to third reading. Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Charles Calderon.

2—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Aug. Charles Calderon.

3—From inactive file to third reading file. Aug.

5—To Consent Calendar. Aug.

12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6176.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug.

12—In Senate. To enrollment. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m. Sep.

Sep. 23—Approved by Governor.

24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 285, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 1097—Strickland.

An act to amend Sections 2791, 2792, 2793, 2794, 2795, 2796, 2797, 2798, and 2799 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to utility services.

#### 2010

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 25—To Com. on E., U., & C.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 3298.)

Apr. 27—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 3—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 3—Set, first hearing. Hearin May 7—Set for hearing May 17.

May 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 17—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 27—Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1098—Corbett.

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 6106.7 of, to add Section 18897.98 to, to add Chapter 2.8 (commencing with Section 18900) to, and to repeal Chapter 2.5 (commencing with Section 18895) of, Division 8 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to athlete agents.

#### 2010

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 25—To Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and JUD.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3069.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 13.

19—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3184.) Apr.

20—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.

May 3—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 3671.) May

Mav 28—Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 3700.) To Assembly.

1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 10—To Coms. on JUD. and A.,E.,S.,T., & I.M. Jun.

Jun.

Jun. 14—Re-referred to Com. on A. E. S. T. & I.M. and then back to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 1.) Re–referred to Com. on JUD. (Heard in committee on June 22.) From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 2.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June

5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Aug.

13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on Aug. August 12.)

Aug. 16—Read second time. To third reading.

23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 51. Noes 23. Page 6506.) To Senate. Aug.

24—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

-Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 10. Page 4910.) Aug. To enrollment.

Sep. 7—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

30-Vetoed by Governor. Sep.

Sep. 30—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

Nov. 30—Died on file.

## S.B. No. 1099—Correa.

An act to amend Sections 11410 and 15200.5 of, and to add Section 11410.5 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to foster care.

#### 2010

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Feb. 25—To Coms. on HUMAN S. and ED.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on ED. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3162.) Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3295.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.
- May 10—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 27—Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1100—Corbett.

An act to add Article 3 (commencing with Section 42450.1) to Chapter 8 of Part 3 of Division 30 of the Public Resources Code, relating to product stewardship.

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Feb. 25—To Com. on EQ.
- Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 5.
- Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on EQ.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 3083.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 19—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 3427.)
- May 5—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 10. Page 3780.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—To Com. on E.S. & T.M.
- Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 3.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 29.)
- Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 13—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.
- Aug. 31—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on RULES. (Ayes 49. Noes 27. Page 6956.)
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1101—Wiggins.

An act to amend Section 25503.4 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

#### 2010

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 25—To Com. on G.O.

10—Set for hearing April 13. Mar.

Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3180.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

26—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule Apr. 28.8 and be placed on Consent Calendar.

27—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Apr.

Apr. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3379.) To Assembly.

29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.

May 13—To Com. on G.O.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 16.)

30—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) Jun. (Heard in committee on June 30).

1—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jul.

5—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 6054.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug.

5—In Senate. To enrollment. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m. Aug.

23—Approved by Governor. Aug.

23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 177, Statutes of 2010. Aug.

# S.B. No. 1102—Liu.

An act to amend Section 4000 of, to add Sections 4101.5, 4102.2, 4102.4, and 4102.6 to, and to repeal and add Sections 4101 and 4102 of, the Elections Code, relating to elections.

#### 2010

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 25—To Com. on E., R., & C.A.

7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on E., R., & C.A.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 20.

26—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 3297.) Apr.

27—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. Apr.

Jun. 14—Placed on inactive file on request of Senator Liu.

30-Died on file. Nov.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 1103—Aanestad.

An act to amend Section 2207 of the Public Resources Code, relating to surface mining.

#### 2010

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 25—To Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 23.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com.

on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 3002.)

Apr. 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 27—Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1104—Cedillo.

An act to amend Section 1367.51 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 10176.61 of the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2010

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 25—To Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3303.)

Apr. 27—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 10—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 27—Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1105—Denham.

An act to amend Section 1872.81 of the Insurance Code, relating to motor vehicle insurance.

#### 2010

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 25—To Com. on B., F. & I.

Mar. 4—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 8—Hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 14—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1106—Yee.

An act to amend Section 4171 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to pharmacy.

#### 2010

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 25—To Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 2986.)

Apr. 5—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 12—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 13—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 6. Page 3275.) To Assembly.

Apr. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 13—To Coms. on HEALTH and B.,P. & C.P.

Jun. 15—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on B.,P. & C.P. (Ayes 11. Noes 6.) Re–referred to Com. on B.,P. & C.P. (Heard in committee on June 22.)

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 4.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

Aug. 9—Read second time. To third reading. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 1107—Kehoe.

An act to amend Sections 19312 and 19314 of the Food and Agricultural Code, to amend Section 16050 of the Public Resources Code, and to add Chapter 7.8 (commencing with Section 13590) to Division 7 of the Water Code, relating to grease.

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Feb. 25—To Coms. on F. & A. and EQ.
- Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 6.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on F. & A.
- Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on EQ. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3084.)
- Apr. 8—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on EQ.
- Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 3299.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.
- Apr. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 3427.)
- May 5—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 24—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.
- May 25—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 13. Page 3698.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—To Coms. on E.S. & T.M. and AGRI.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on AGRI. (Ayes 6. Noes 3.) Re–referred to Com. on AGRI. (Heard in committee on June 15.)
- Jun. 30—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1108—Price.

An act to add Section 14838.8 to the Government Code, relating to public contracts.

#### 2010

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 25—To Com. on G.O.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3180.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Page 3671.)

Jun. 1—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 3. Page 3724.) To Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Coms. on J.,E.D., & E. and B.,P. & C.P.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on B.,P. & C.P. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on B.,P. & C.P. (Heard in committee on June 22.)

Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B.,P. & C.P.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 4.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 13—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1109—Cox.

An act to amend and repeal Section 130105 of, to repeal Sections 130110, 130115, 130120, 130125, 130130, 130135, 130140, 130140.1, 130145, 130150, 130151, and 130155 of, and to repeal and add Section 130100 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to child development, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2010

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 25—To Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 14—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 6. Page 3210.) Reconsideration granted.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1110—Runner.

An act to amend Sections 6225, 6451, 6459, and 6592 of, and to add Sections 6225.1 and 6225.2 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2010

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 25—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 15—Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 20—Set for hearing April 28. Hearing postponed by committee.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1111—Negrete McLeod.

An act to amend Sections 27, 116, 125.9, 155, 159.5, 160, 726, 802.1, 803, 803.5, 803.6, 1005, and 2715 of, to amend and repeal Section 125.3 of, to add Sections 27.5, 125.4, 734, 735, 736, 737, 802.2, 803.7, 1006, 1007, 1699.2, 2372, 2815.6, 2669.2, 2770.18, 3534.12, 4375, and 4873.2 to, to add Article 10.1 (commencing with Section 720) and Article 16 (commencing with Section 880) to Chapter 1 of Division 2 of, and to repeal Article 4.7 (commencing with Section 1695) of Chapter 4 of, Article 15 (commencing with Section 2360) of Chapter 5 of, Article 5.5 (commencing with Section 2662) of Chapter 5.7 of, Article 3.1 (commencing with Section 2770) of Chapter 6 of, Article 6.5 (commencing with Section 3534) of Chapter 7.7 of, Article 21 (commencing with Section 4360) of Chapter 9 of, and Article 3.5 (commencing with Section 4860) of Chapter 11 of Division 2 of, the Business and Professions Code, to add Section 12529.8 to the Government Code, and to amend Section 830.3 of the Penal Code, relating to regulatory boards, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2010

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 25—To Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and JUD.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 24—Hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 6—Hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 19—Set, first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 22. (For vote only.) Set, second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes 1. Page 3294.)

May 19—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

## S.B. No. 1112—Oropeza.

An act to amend Sections 33333.8, 33333.10, 33333.11, and 33413 of, and to add Section 33333.9 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to redevelopment.

#### 2010

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 25—To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

25-Re-referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and RLS. Mar.

1—Set for hearing April 21. Apr.

Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

15—Hearing postponed by committee. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. Apr. (Page 3209.)

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 19.

22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on RLS. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 3307.)

26—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Apr.

Apr. 29—Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 7—Set for hearing May 17.

11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. May Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 17—Placed on APPR suspense file.

21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.) May

27—Held in committee and under submission. May

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

# S.B. No. 1113—Wolk.

An act to amend Sections 19048, 19334, and 19346 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

#### 2010

17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20. 25—To Com. on RLS. Feb.

Feb.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 8—Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 14.

15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on RLS. (Ayes Apr. 3. Noes 2. Page 3185.) Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Re-referred to Com. on JUD. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 20.

27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3305.)

Apr. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 7—Set for hearing May 17.

17—Placed on APPR suspense file. May

21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.) May

Mav 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 3671.)

28—Read second time. To third reading. May

3—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 15. Noes 20. Page 3788.) Motion Jun. to reconsider made by Senator Wolk. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3788.)

Jun. 14—Placed on inactive file on request of Senator Wolk.

Nov. 30—Died on file.

## S.B. No. 1114—Florez.

An act to amend Section 44281 of, and to add Section 40708.5 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution.

#### 2010

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 25—To Coms. on T. & H. and EQ.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 5—Hearing postponed by committee. Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1115—Committee on Public Safety (Senators Leno (Chair), Cedillo, Cogdill, Hancock, Huff, Steinberg, and Wright).

An act to amend Sections 7542.1, 7574.14, 7581, 7582.2, 7583.12, 7583.31, 7583.35, 7583.37, 7591.11, 7596.6, 7596.12, 7597.1, 7597.6, 17533.9, 21626, 21628, 21628.2, and 21641 of the Business and Professions Code, to amend Section 3485 of the Civil Code, to amend Sections 527.6, 527.8, 527.85, and 527.9 of the Code of Civil Procedure, to amend Sections 6383, 6385, and 6389 of the Family Code, to amend Sections 211, 2006, 3001, 3801.6, 10500, and 10506 of the Fish and Game Code, to amend Sections 6254, 6276.18, and 53071.5 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 1257.7, 12000, 12101, 12540, 12756, and 12757 of the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 136.2, 139, 166, 171b, 171c, 171d, 171.5, 186.22, 186.22a, 189, 244.5, 245, 245.3, 273.6, 417.4, 417.6, 538d, 626.9, 626.95, 626.10, 629.52, 667.5, 667.7, 679.03, 830.5, 830.8, 833.5, 836, 999e, 1170.11, 1174.4, 1192.7, 1203, 1203.1, 1203.4, 1203.4a, 1210.1, 1524, 1601, 2933.5, 2962, 3057, 4852.03, 4852.17, 4854, 11105, 11105.03, 11106, 11108, 11413, 11418, 11460, and 13730 of the Penal Code, to amend Section 10334 of the Public Contract Code, and to amend Sections 676, 707, 727, 1772, 4514, 5328.4, 6500, 8100, 8103, 8104, and 15657.03 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to the nonsubstantive reorganization of the deadly weapons statutes.

# 2010

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 25—To Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3085.)

Apr. 7—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 3194.) To Assembly.

Apr. 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 6—To Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 22.)

Jun. 24—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6004.) To Senate.

Aug. 10—In Senate. To enrollment.

Aug. 13—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m.

Aug. 23—Approved by Governor.

Aug. 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 178, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 1116—Huff, Romero, and Yee (Coauthors: Senators Alquist and Liu) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Tran).

An act to add Article 6 (commencing with Section 33195) to Chapter 2 of Part 20 of Division 2 of Title 2 of the Education Code, relating to heritage school instruction, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 25—To Coms. on ED. and PUB. S.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 24.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3016.)

Apr. 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 12—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 22—Hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing May 3.

Apr. 29—Hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3498.)

May 17—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page 3659.) To Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on ED.

Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Aug. 2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.)

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee August 12.)

Aug. 16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Aug. 17—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6425.) To third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 6672.) To Senate.

Aug. 25—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4925.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 7—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Sep. 23—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 286, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 1117—Walters.

An act to amend Section 3291 of the Civil Code, to amend Section 685.010 of the Code of Civil Procedure, and to amend Section 970.1 of the Government Code, relating to judgments.

## 2010

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 25—To Com. on JUD.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes 3. Page 3305.) Reconsideration granted.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1118—Ashburn.

An act to add Section 84207 to the Government Code, relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 25—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 15—Re-referred to Com. on E., R., & C.A.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3297.)

Apr. 28—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 7—Set for hearing May 17.

May 26—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.

May 27—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 16—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.

Jun. 17—Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 28—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 3. Page 4096.) To Assembly.

Jun. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1119—Wright (Coauthors: Senators Alquist and Negrete McLeod).

An act to amend Sections 1812.540, 1812.542, 1812.543, and 1812.544 of, to amend the heading of Chapter 8 (commencing with Section 1812.540) of Title 2.91 of Part 4 of Division 3 of, and to add Sections 1812.545 and 1812.546 to, the Civil Code, relating to health care.

## 2010

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 25—To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 25—Re-referred to Coms. on HEALTH and B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3210.) Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D. Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3293.)

Apr. 21—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 5—Read second time. To third reading.

May 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 3476.) To Assembly.

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—To Coms. on HEALTH and B.,P. & C.P.

Jun. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH. (June 10 amended measure version corrected June 14.)

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on B.,P. & C.P. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on B.,P. & C.P. (Heard in committee on June 22.) From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B.,P. & C.P.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

Aug. 9—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 51. Noes 10. Page 6828.) To Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 33. Noes 4. Page 5039.) To enrollment.

Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 29—Vetoed by Governor.

Sep. 29—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

Nov. 30—Died on file.

# S.B. No. 1120—Dutton (Coauthor: Senator Cox) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Smyth).

An act to amend Section 38570 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution.

#### 2010

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Feb. 25—To Com. on EQ.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 5—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 4. Page 3084.) Reconsideration granted.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 1121—Florez.

An act to amend Section 554 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 25—To Com. on L. & I.R.
- 7—Set for hearing April 28. Apr.
- 28—Set, first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set. Apr.
- 29—Set for hearing May 3. (For vote only.) Apr.
- May 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 3429.)
- 4—Read second time. To third reading. May
- 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 3778.) To Assembly. Jun.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—To Com. on L. & E.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on June 23.)
- Jun. 28—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 47. Noes 28. Page 5929.) To Senate.
- Jul.
- 1—In Senate. To enrollment. 20—Enrolled. To Governor at 10:30 a.m. Jul.
- Jul.
- 28—Vetoed by Governor. 28—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Jul.
- 30—Stricken from Senate file. Veto sustained. Sep.

# S.B. No. 1122—Wright.

An act to amend Sections 10507.7 and 10516 of the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 25—To Com. on ED.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 24—Hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3182.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be placed on Consent Calendar.

Apr. 27—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Apr. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3379.) To Assembly.

Apr. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 20—To Coms. on B.,P. & C.P. and HIGHER ED.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Co

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on HIGHER ED. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on HIGHER ED. (Heard in committee on June 15.)

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 22.)

Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

Aug. 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6179.) To Senate.

Aug. 12—In Senate. To enrollment.

Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 638, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 1123—Negrete McLeod.

An act to amend Section 10226.5 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to real estate.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 25—To Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3293.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.

May 3—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 27—Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 1124—Negrete McLeod.

An act to repeal Chapter 377 of the Statutes of 2004, relating to land conservation.

### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21. Feb.

Feb. 25-To Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 23.

18—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Mar.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

13—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 7. Noes 0. Page 3163.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

26—Hearing postponed by committee. Apr.

Apr. 27—Set for hearing May 3.

May 6—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.

May 10—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

28—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 22. Noes 6. Page 3649.) Motion May to reconsider made by Senator Negrete McLeod. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 22. Noes 2. Page 3649.)
3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 7. Page 3775.) To Assembly.

Jun.

3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

10-To Com. on W.,P. & W. Jun.

Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on W.,P. & W.

30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Jun. 13. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June

Aug. -From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

9—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6427.) To third reading. Aug.

23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 6494.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.

25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 4910.) Aug. To enrollment.

3—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m. Sep.

25—Approved by Governor. Sep.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 321, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 1125—Florez.

An act to add Sections 19843.5 and 19943.5 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to gaming.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 25—To Com. on G.O.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 13.

Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3180.)

Apr. 20—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3427.)

May 5—Read second time. To third reading.

May 27—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.

May 28—Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 2. Page 3722.) To Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on G.O.

Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Jun. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Aug. 2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.)

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)

Aug. 16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Aug. 17—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 68. Noes 1. Page 6515.) To Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 31. Noes 2. Page 4911.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m.

Sep. 29—Vetoed by Governor.

Sep. 29—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

Nov. 30—Died on file.

## S.B. No. 1126—Liu.

An act to add Article 3 (commencing with Section 66745) to Chapter 9.2 of Part 40 of Division 5 of Title 3 of the Education Code, relating to public postsecondary education.

#### 2010

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 25—To Com. on ED.
- Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 24.
- Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3016.)
- Apr. 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 26—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 27—Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1127—Oropeza.

An act to add Section 712 to the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 25—To Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 25—Re-referred to Com. on V.A.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3187.)
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 7—Set for hearing May 17.
- May 17—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.
- May 18—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- May 26—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3706.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 3—To Com. on V.A.
- Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)
- Aug. 2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.)
- Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)
- Aug. 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6179.) To Senate.
- Aug. 12—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 24—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4944.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 7—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.
- Sep. 29—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 515, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 1128—DeSaulnier.

An act to amend Sections 1365.2 and 1368 of the Civil Code, relating to common interest developments.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 25—To Com. on T. & H.

12—Set for hearing March 23. Mar.

Mar. 18—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. -Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

8—Set for hearing April 13. Apr.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3186.)

Apr. 15—Read second time. To third reading.

22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3275.) To Assembly. Apr.

22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.

May 13—To Com. on H. & C.D. Jun.

30—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Jul. -Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 2—From Consent Calendar to third reading.

9—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6102.) To third reading. Aug.

16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 6242.) To Senate. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

Aug.

19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 27. Noes 0. Page 4664.) Aug. To enrollment.

Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 5 p.m.

25—Approved by Governor. Sep.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 322, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 1129—Wiggins.

An act to add Section 4510.5 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to developmental disabilities.

### 2010

18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21. Feb.

Feb. 25—To Coms. on HEALTH and HUMAN S.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 17—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 13.

6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3162.) Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH. Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

19—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

10-Placed on APPR suspense file. May

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

27—Held in committee and under submission. May

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1130—Aanestad (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chesbro and Huber).

An act to amend Section 2807 of the Penal Code, relating to corrections.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 25—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 8—Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 3180.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 22—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 23—Set for hearing May 3.
- Apr. 27—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.
- May 6—Hearing postponed by committee.
- May 7—Set for hearing May 17.
- May 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 17—Set, final hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 5. Noes 4. Page 3547.) Reconsideration granted.
- May 18—Set for hearing May 24. (For vote only.)
- May 25—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 3594.)
- May 26—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 8. Page 3722.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)
- Aug. 2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.)
- Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 13—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1131—Calderon.

An act to add Division 8.9 (commencing with Section 22992) to the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Sections 6592 and 6901 of, to add Section 6471.5 to, and to add Article 1.7 (commencing with Section 6480.50) to Chapter 5 of Part 1 of Division 2 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to cannabis.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 25—To Coms. on G.O. and APPR.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 3180.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 3335.)

Apr. 27—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

May 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 7. Page 3622.) To Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—To Com. on A.,E.,S.,T., & I.M.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on June 22.)

Jun. 23—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 49. Noes 26. Page 6432.) To third reading.

Aug. 23—Re-referred to Com. on RULES pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.

Aug. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RULES.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1132—Negrete McLeod.

An act to amend Section 680 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

## 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 25—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1133—Runner.

An act to add Section 15627 to, and to repeal Part 10 (commencing with Section 15700) of Division 3 of Title 2 of, the Government Code, and to add Section 20.5 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to governmental organization.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 25—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 14—Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1134—Wiggins.

An act relating to vehicles.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 25—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1135—Cox.

An act to repeal Sections 35555, 35556, and 45121 of the Education Code, relating to school employees.

### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 25—To Com. on ED.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 10—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 14.

Mar. 22—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1136—Cox.

An act to add and repeal Section 14041.61 of the Education Code, relating to education finance, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 25—To Com. on ED.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 14.

Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3182.)

Apr. 19—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.

May 3—Hearing postponed by committee.

May 4—Set for hearing May 10.

May 10—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3671.)

Jun. 1—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 2—To Special Consent Calendar.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3796.) To Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on ED.

Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Aug. 2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.)

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 13—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 1137—Committee on Banking, Finance and Insurance (Senators Calderon (Chair), Cogdill, Correa, Florez, Kehoe, Liu, Lowenthal, Padilla, Price, and Runner).

An act to amend Sections 10137, 10139, 10166.01, and 10166.02 of, and to add Section 10166.051 to, the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Sections 22104, 22107, 22109.1, 22109.4, 22112, 50002, 50141, 50144, and 50700 of the Financial Code, relating to mortgage lending.

### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 25—To Com. on B., F. & I.

Mar. 4—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.)

Apr. 12—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Apr. 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3197.) To Assembly.

Apr. 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 6—To Com. on B. & F.

Jun. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & F.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 21.)

Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30).

Jul. 1—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. From Consent Calendar to third reading.

Aug. 12—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6174.) To third reading.

Aug. 17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 1. Page 6291.) To Senate.

Aug. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 24—To Special Consent Calendar.

Aug. 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4944.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 7—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Sep. 23—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 287, Statutes of 2010.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 1138—Cedillo.

An act to add Article 1.5 (commencing with Section 19218) to Chapter 5 of Part 3 of Division 9 of the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to slaughtered animals.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 25—To Coms. on F. & A. and EQ.
- Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 6.
- Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on F. & A.
- Apr. -From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on EQ. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3084.) Re-referred to Com. on EQ.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 19.
- 26—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3299.)
- 27—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- 30-Set for hearing May 10. Apr.
- May 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3498.)
- May
- 12—Read second time. To third reading.
  13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page 3520.) To Assembly. May
- May 13—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—To Com. on AGRI.
- Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 16.)
- 22-Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Jun.
- 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Aug.
- Aug. 13—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1139—Correa.

An act to amend Sections 20197, 20199, 20228, 20969, 21337, 21337.1, 21670, 21671, 21672, 21674, 21675, 21676, 21677, 21679, 21680, 21681, 21682, 21683, 21685, 21750, 22775, 22814, 22910, and 22960.83 of, and to add Sections 21671.5 and 22819.1 to, the Government Code, relating to state retirement, and making an appropriation therefor.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 25—To Com. on P.E. & R.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3164.)
- Apr. 14—Read second time. To third reading.
- Apr. 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3195.) To Assembly.
- Apr. 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 6—To Com. on P.E.,R. & S.S.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 23.)
- Jun. 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Jun. 28—From Consent Calendar to third reading.
- Jul. 1—Read third time. Amended. (Page 5929.) To third reading.
- Aug. 2—Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5.
- Aug. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)
- Aug. 16—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 19—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 52. Noes 24. Page 6370.) To Senate.
- Aug. 20—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 9. Page 4885.) To enrollment.
- Sep. 3—Correctly enrolled. Held at Desk pursuant to Joint Rule 57.
- Sep. 27—To Governor at 11:30 a.m.
- Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 639, Statutes of 2010.

S.B. No. 1140—Yee (Principal coauthor: Senator Oropeza) (Coauthor: Senator Wiggins) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Jones and Portantino).

An act to amend Section 2107 of, and to add Article 4.5 (commencing with Section 2170) to Chapter 2 of Division 2 of, the Elections Code, relating to elections.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 25—To Com. on E., R., & C.A.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., R., & C.A.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 3102.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (April 27 amended version corrected May 4.)

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.

Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 3—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 3672.) Jun. 1—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. (June 1 amended measure

version corrected June 7.)
Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 12. Page 3725.) To Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on E. & R.

Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on June 22)

Jun. 28—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 13—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1141—Negrete McLeod.

An act to amend Sections 21670, 21670.1, 21670.4, 21675.1, 21678, 21679, and 21682 of, to add Section 21682.1 to, and to repeal Section 21677 of, the Public Utilities Code, relating to airports.

## 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Mar. 4—To Com. on L. GOV.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing April 7.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3102.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 22—Hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing May 3.

May 3—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 4. Page 3672.)

Jun. 1—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 10. Page 3735.) To Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 3.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Aug. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)

Aug. 16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Aug. 17—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 50. Noes 25. Page 6826.) To Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 21. Noes 13. Page 5036.) To enrollment.

Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 25—Vetoed by Governor.

Sep. 27—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

Nov. 30—Died on file.

S.B. No. 1142—Wiggins (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Blakeslee) (Coauthor: Senator Payley) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Tom Berryhill, Conway, Evans, Galgiani, Hill, Huffman, Ma, Monning, and

An act to add Section 10252.5 to the Public Resources Code, relating to agricultural resources.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 25—To Com. on N.R. & W.

1—Set for hearing April 13. Apr. Apr.

5—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 8—Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

9—Set for hearing April 21. Apr.

15—Hearing postponed by committee. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 3209.) Apr.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3307.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

22-Set for hearing May 3. Apr.

May 3—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mav 4—Set for hearing May 10.

11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3498.) May

12—Read second time. To third reading. May

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 11. Page 3694.) To Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

10-To Coms. on NAT. RES. and AGRI. Jun.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on AGRI. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on AGRI. (Heard in committee on June

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Aug. -Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.)

5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Aug.

Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)

Aug. 16—Read second time. To third reading.

18—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6324.) To third reading. Aug.

23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 1. Page 6507.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.

26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 14. Page 4921.) Aug. To enrollment.

7—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m. 25—Approved by Governor. Sep.

Sep.

27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 323, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

## S.B. No. 1143—Liu (Coauthor: Senator Alquist).

An act relating to community colleges.

## 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 25—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 8—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3295.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 5—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 7—Set for hearing May 17.

May 13—Hearing postponed by committee.

May 14—Set for hearing May 24.

May 24—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 25—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only).

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3672.)

Jun. 1—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 19. Noes 8. Page 3744.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Liu. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3744.)

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 10. Page 3788.) To Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on HIGHER ED.

Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 3.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 22.)

Aug. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)

Aug. 17—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Aug. 18—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 19—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 57. Noes 14. Page 6367.) To Senate.

Aug. 20—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 7. Page 4886.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m.

Sep. 28—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 409, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 1144—Wyland.

An act to amend Section 33308.5 of the Education Code, relating to education.

## 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 25—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1145—Wyland.

An act to amend Section 51040 of the Education Code, relating to pupil instruction.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 25—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1146—Florez (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Fuentes) (Coauthor: Senator Correa) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Torres).

An act to amend Sections 22165 and 22166 of, and to add and repeal Article 3.5 (commencing with Section 22348) of Chapter 2 of Division 9 of, the Financial Code, relating to finance lenders.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 25—To Coms. on B., F. & I. and JUD.

Mar. 4—Set for hearing April 7.

Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., F. & I.

Apr. -From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. -Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3305.) 28—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr.

May 4—Set for hearing May 10.

May 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3498.)

12—Read second time. To third reading. May

27—Read third time. Amended. To second reading. May

May 28—Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3723.) To Assembly.

2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

10-To Coms. on B. & F. and JUD. Jun.

22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Jun. on JUD. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 21.)

Jun. 23—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)

2-Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule Aug. 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.) Aug.

5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in Aug. committee on August 12.)

16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. 17—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

Aug.

20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6424.) To third reading. Aug.

25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 1. Page 6675.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug. 25—In Senate. To unfinished business.

26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4926.) Aug. To enrollment.

Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m.

30—Approved by Governor. Sep.

30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 640, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

## S.B. No. 1147—DeSaulnier.

An act to amend Section 8522.5 of the Government Code, and to add Chapter 4.5 (commencing with Section 13839) to Title 6 of Part 4 of the Penal Code, relating to public safety.

#### 2010

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 25—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 8—Re-referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and RLS.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3165.) Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 24—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 25—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—Placed on APPR suspense file. Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1148—Alquist.

An act to amend Section 48264.5 of, and to add Section 48263.6 to, the Education Code, relating to pupil attendance.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 25—To Com. on ED.
- Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 24.
- Mar. 10—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3183.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 26—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 27—Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1149—Corbett.

An act to amend Sections 1161.2 and 1166 of, and to add and repeal Section 1161c of, the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to residential tenancies and foreclosure.

#### 2010

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 25—To Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 23.
- Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 3001.)
- Apr. 6—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. (April 6 amended version corrected April 15.)
- Apr. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 9. Page 3274.) To Assembly.
- Apr. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 13—To Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)
- Jun. 30—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6423.) To third reading.
- Aug. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 51. Noes 26. Page 6689.) To Senate.
- Aug. 25—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 4926.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 641, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 1150—Negrete McLeod.

An act to amend Sections 651 and 2023.5 of, and to add Section 2027.5 to, the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Sections 1248, 1248.15, 1248.2, 1248.25, 1248.35, 1248.5, 1248.55, and 1279 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to healing arts.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 25—To Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and RLS.
- Mar. 9—Set for hearing April 5.
- Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 3069.) Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 13—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 26—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3672.)
- May 28—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 1. Page 3700.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—To Coms. on B.,P. & C.P. and HEALTH.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH. (Heard in committee on June 22.)
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 29.)
- Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 13—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1151—Oropeza.

An act to amend Section 1812.117 of the Civil Code, relating to discount buying services.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 25—To Com. on JUD.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 21—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1152—Kehoe.

An act to add and repeal Article 17.5 (commencing with Section 18887) of Chapter 3 of Part 10.2 of Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 25—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1153—Hancock.

An act to add Chapter 6.1 (commencing with Section 25545) to Division 15 of, and to repeal Section 25545.3 of, the Public Resources Code, relating to energy.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 25—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 8—Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 3298.)

Apr. 27—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 10—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 27—Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1154—Cedillo.

An act to amend Section 382.1 of, to amend, repeal, and add Section 876 of, and to add and repeal Section 713 of, the Public Utilities Code, relating to public utilities.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

25—To Com. on RLS. Feb.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

8-Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C. Apr.

9—Set for hearing April 20. Apr.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3298.)

Apr. 27—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

30-Set for hearing May 10. Apr.

May 10—Placed on APPR suspense file.

21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.) May

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3672.)

May

28—Read second time. To third reading.
1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3700.) To Assembly. Jun.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

10—To Com. on U. & C. Jun.

21—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Jun.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on June 28.) 2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule

Aug. 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.)

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in Aug. committee on August 12.)

16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. Aug.

17—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 55. Noes 23. Page 6833.) To Senate. Aug.

30-In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

31—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 5085.) Aug. To enrollment.

Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 29—Vetoed by Governor.

29—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.

Nov. 30-Died on file.

## S.B. No. 1155—Dutton and Price.

An act to amend Sections 25102, 28047, 28100, 28152, 28154, 28400, and 28404 of, to add Sections 28047.1 and 28111 to, to repeal Sections 28401, 28402, and 28403 of, and to repeal and add Article 2 (commencing with Section 28820) of Chapter 12 of Division 3 of Title 4 of, the Corporations Code, relating to capital access companies.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 25—To Coms. on B., F. & I. and B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 4—Set for hearing April 7.
- Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., F. & I.
- -From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr.
- on B., P. & E.D. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) 12—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D. Apr. Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 16—Set for hearing April 26. Apr.
- Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3335.)
- Apr. 27—Read second time. To third reading.
- To Special Consent Calendar. Apr.
- May -Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3413.) To Assembly.
- May —In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 20-To Com. on B. & F.
- 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with Jun. recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 21.)
- 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Aug. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) Aug. (Heard in committee on August 4.)
- 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Aug.
- 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6179.) To Senate. Aug.
- 12—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.
- Aug. 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4650.) To enrollment.
- 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 5 p.m. Sep.
- 29—Approved by Governor. Sep.
- 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 516, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 1156—Cedillo.

An act to add and repeal Section 44127 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 25—To Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 20—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 27—Set for hearing June 15.
- Jun. 3—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 4—Set for hearing June 22.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4043.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 8—Set for hearing July 15.
- Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4273.)
- Aug. 2—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 4—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.
- Aug. 5—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 11—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 4449.) To Assembly.
- Aug. 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1157—DeSaulnier.

An act to amend Sections 12841 and 13183 of the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to pesticides.

#### 2010

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 25—To Coms. on ED. and RLS.
- Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 24.
- Mar. 15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 14.
- -From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 3183.) Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 15-Re-referred to Com. on EQ. Apr.
- 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on EQ.
- Apr. 20—Set for hearing April 22.
- 27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3301.)
- Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- May 7—Set for hearing May 17.
- Mav 17—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)
- 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 3672.) May
- 1—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. Jun.
- 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 12. Page 3745.) To Assembly. Jun.
- 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.
- 10-To Coms. on E.S. & T.M. and ED. Iun
- Jun. 15—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.
- Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)
- Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule Aug. 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.)
- 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Aug.
- Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)
- 16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. Aug.
- 17—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.
- 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6425.) To third reading. Aug.
- 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 47. Noes 27. Page 6516.) To Senate. Aug.
- 24—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.
- 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 4922.) Aug. To enrollment.
- 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m. Sep.
- Sep.
- 25—Vetoed by Governor. 27—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.
- 30—Died on file. Nov.

## S.B. No. 1158—Maldonado.

An act to amend Section 11320.31 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to CalWORKs.

- 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb
- Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- 25—To Com. on RLS. Feb.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 1159—Maldonado.

An act to amend Section 1502.3 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to community care facilities.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 25—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1160—Dutton.

An act to add Sections 9143.5 and 13305.5 to the Government Code, relating to state fiscal analysis.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 25—To Com. on G.O.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 3180.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 22—Hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing May 3.

May 3—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3672.)

Jun. 2—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 1. Page 3789.) To Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on BUDGET.

Aug. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1161—Lowenthal.

An act to amend Section 17070.51 of the Education Code, relating to school finance.

#### 2010

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 25—To Com. on ED.
- Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 24.
- 16—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Mar.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 14.
- 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3183.)
- Apr. 20—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 22-Set for hearing May 3. Apr.
- 4—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3427.) May
- May
- 5—Read second time. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar. 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 3482.) To Assembly. May
- May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—To Com. on ED.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Aug.
- 13—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission. Aug.
- 30—From committee without further action. Nov.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1162—Walters.

An act to amend Section 11208 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 13.
- 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 12—Hearing postponed by committee.
- 13—Set for hearing April 20. Apr.
- 20—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1163—Leno (Coauthor: Senator Pavley).

An act to amend Sections 1357.03, 1374.21, 1374.22, and 1389.25 of, and to add Article 6.2 (commencing with Section 1385.01) to Chapter 2.2 of Division 2 of, the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Sections 10113.9, 10199.1, 10199.2, and 10705 of, and to add Article 4.5 (commencing with Section 10181) to Chapter 1 of Part 2 of Division 2 of, the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH. (April 5 amended version corrected April 13.)
- Apr. -Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3303.)
- 28—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (April 28 Apr. amended version corrected May 4.)
- May 7—Set for hearing May 17.
- Mav 17—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 3672.)
- 28—Read second time. To third reading. Mav
- -Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 3793.) To Assembly. Jun.
- Jun. —In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—To Com. on HEALTH.
- 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 5.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 29.)
- 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Aug.
- Aug. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)
- 18—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. 19—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.
- Aug.
- 24—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2. Aug.
- Aug. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- 26—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 6706.) Aug.
- 26—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on Aug. August 26.)
- Aug. 27—Read second time. To third reading.
- 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 56. Noes 21. Page 6844.) To Senate. Aug.
- 30—In Senate. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. Aug.
- Aug. 31—From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on HEALTH pursuant to Senate (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 5056.) Re-referred to Com. on Rule 29.10. HEALTH. From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 5131.) Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 21. Noes 15. Page 5084.) To enrollment.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 661, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 1164—Corbett.

An act to amend Section 1250 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Mar. 4—To Com. on HEALTH. Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 14.

Mar. 24—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1165—Aanestad.

An act to amend Section 12078 of the Penal Code, relating to firearms.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended.

Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
Apr. 8—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1166—Simitian.

An act to amend Sections 1798.29 and 1798.82 of the Civil Code, relating to personal information.

#### 2010

Aug.

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Mar. 4—To Com. on JUD.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3001.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 12—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 13—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 5. Page 3195.) To Assembly.

Apr. 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 6—To Com. on JUD.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on June 15.)

Jun. 22—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

Aug. 9—Read second time. To third reading.

16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 50. Noes 25. Page 6252.) To Senate.

Aug. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 31. Noes 4. Page 4647.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 29—Vetoed by Governor.

Sep. 29—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

Nov. 30—Died on file.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 1167—Cogdill.

An act relating to state real property.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Mar. 4—To Com. on G.O.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 13.

22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Mar.

Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3180.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

26—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule Apr. 28.8.

Apr. 27—Read second time. To third reading.

28—To Special Consent Calendar. Apr.

May 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3414.) To Assembly.

May 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 20—To Com. on B.,P. & C.P.

15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Jun. 11. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June

Jul. 1—Read second time. To third reading.

16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 6238.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug.

17—In Senate. To enrollment. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m. Sep.

Sep. 25—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 324, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 1168—Cedillo.

An act to amend, repeal, and add Sections 937 and 939.2 of, and to add and repeal Sections 904.9 and 923.1 of, the Penal Code, relating to grand juries.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Mar. 4—To Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 17—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3309.)

Apr. 27—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 3498.)

May 12—Read second time. To third reading.

May 13—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 18. Noes 11. Page 3522.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Cedillo. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 3522.)

May 25—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.

May 26—Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 9. Page 3696.) To Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—To Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 22—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 29—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee.

Nov. 30—Returned to Chief Clerk pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1169—Lowenthal.

An act to amend Section 17516 of the Government Code, and to amend Sections 175, 182, 186, 1055, 1055.2, 1228.5, 1228.7, 1241, 1241.6, 1410, 1675, 1701.3, 1703.6, 13176, 13193, 13204, 13220, 13261, 13274, 13285, 13291, 13304.1, 13320, 13330, 13376, 13392, 13392.5, 13395.5, 13396.7, 13426, 13442, 13521, 13522, 13523, 13523.1, 13528, 13540, 13552.4, 13553, 13576, 13578, 13580.9, 13627.4, 13755, 13800, 13801, 13903, 13904, and 13952.1 of, to amend the headings of Article 1 (commencing with Section 13300) and Article 2 (commencing with Section 13320) of Chapter 5 of Division 7 of, to amend and renumber Section 13274 of, to add Section 13248 to, and to repeal Sections 1062 and 1241.5 of, the Water Code, relating to water.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 24. Hearing postponed by committee.
- Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 3210.)
- Apr. 26—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.
- May 10—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 3672.)
- May 28—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 11. Page 3702.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 3—To Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 15.)
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on June 30).
- Jul. 1—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 2—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Charles Calderon.
- Aug. 12—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Charles Calderon.
- Aug. 16—From inactive file to third reading file.
- Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6430.) To third reading.
- Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 1. Page 6511.) To Senate.
- Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 25—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4858.) Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Aug. 26—Set for hearing August 27.
- Aug. 27—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 4985.)
- Aug. 30—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 5004.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 23—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 288, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 1170—Florez.

An act to amend Section 14087.329 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

## 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1171—Negrete McLeod.

An act to amend Sections 22, 473.1, 473.15, 473.2, 473.3, 473.4, 473.6, and 9882 of, to add Sections 473.12 and 473.7 to, to repeal Sections 473.16 and 473.5 of, and to repeal and add Sections 101.1 and 473 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to regulatory boards.

## 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Mar. 4—To Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and RLS.

Mar.

9—Set for hearing March 22. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. Mar. on RLS. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 2986.)

5—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Apr.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1172—Negrete McLeod.

An act to amend Section 156.1 of, and to add Sections 315.2 and 315.4 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to regulatory boards.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

4—To Com. on B., P. & E.D. Mar.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 7. Noes 1. Page 3293.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.

27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

3—Hearing postponed by committee. Mav

May 4—Set for hearing May 10.

May 10—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 12—Set for hearing May 17.

May 17—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May

18—Read second time. To third reading. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 0. Page 3655.) To Assembly. May

28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

10—To Com. on B.,P. & C.P. Jun.

Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B.,P. & C.P.

30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Jun. 11. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June

Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

9—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

Aug. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 6252.) To Senate.

Aug. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4678.) To enrollment.

Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 5 p.m.

29—Approved by Governor. Sep.

29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 517, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

## S.B. No. 1173—Wolk.

An act to amend Sections 13550, 13551, 13552.2, and 13552.6 of, and to add Section 13052 to, the Water Code, relating to recycled water.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Mar. 4—To Coms. on N.R. & W. and EQ.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on EQ. (Ayes 5. Noes 3. Page 3002.)

Mar. 24—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on EQ.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 3299.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 3427.)

May 5—Read second time. To third reading.

May 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 11. Page 3623.) To Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—To Coms. on W.,P. & W. and E.S. & T.M.

Jun. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on W.,P. & W.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M. (Ayes 7. Noes 4.) Re–referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M. (Heard in committee on June 15.)

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 3.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Aug. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)

Aug. 16—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 19—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 50. Noes 28. Page 6360.) To Senate.

Aug. 20—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 22. Noes 11. Page 4886.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m.

Sep. 29—Vetoed by Governor.

Sep. 29—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

Nov. 30—Died on file.

## S.B. No. 1174—Wolk (Principal coauthor: Senator Price).

An act to add Section 75128.5 to the Public Resources Code, relating to land use.

#### 2010

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on L. GOV.
- Mar. 9—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV. (April 13 amended version corrected April 20.)
- Apr. 15—Hearing postponed by committee. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 3209.)
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 3307.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.
- Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.
- May 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 3498.)
- May 12—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 3738.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—To Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 3.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 13—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1175—Price.

An act to add and repeal Section 13995.95 of the Government Code, relating to economic development.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1176—Aanestad.

An act to amend Section 17003 of the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to animals.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Mar. 4—To Com. on F. & A.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3085.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 20—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3322.) To Assembly.

Apr. 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 13—To Com. on AGRI.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 16.)

Jun. 21—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (June 21 amended measure version corrected June 22.)

Aug. 2—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.

Aug. 3—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 6243.) To Senate.

Aug. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 24—To Special Consent Calendar.

Aug. 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4944.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 25—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 325, Statutes of 2010.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 1177—Kehoe.

An act to add Section 4158 to the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to agriculture.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Mar. 4—To Coms. on F. & A. and N.R. & W.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 5—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and F. & A.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on F. & A. (Ayes 5. Noes 3. Page 3163.) Re-referred to Com. on F. & A.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3301.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.

May 3—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 3672.)

Jun. 1—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 13. Page 3737.) To Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10-To Coms. on NAT. RES. and AGRI.

Jun. 21—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on AGRI. (Ayes 6. Noes 3.) Re–referred to Com. on AGRI. (Heard in committee on June 28.)

Jun. 30—Set, first hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

Jul. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on AGRI.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1178—Corbett.

An act to amend Section 580b of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to real property.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Mar. 4—To Com. on JUD.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3001.)

Mar. 24—Read second time. To third reading.

May 13—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.

May 17—Read second time. To third reading.

28—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 19. Noes 5. Page 3660.) Motion May to reconsider made by Senator Corbett. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page 3660.) Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

3-Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading. Read third time. Jun. Amended. Senate Rule 29.3 suspended. (Page 3780.) Placed on third reading. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 4. Page 3780.) To Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on JUD.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on June

Jun. 30—Read second time. To third reading.

19—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 60. Noes 17. Page 6367.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug.

20—In Senate. To enrollment.
2—Enrolled. To Governor at 5 p.m. Sep.

30-Vetoed by Governor. Sep.

30—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.

Nov. 30—Died on file.

## S.B. No. 1179—Hollingsworth.

An act to add Section 3040 to the Fish and Game Code, relating to hunting.

#### 2010

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on N.R. & W.
- 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Mar. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 13.
- 15—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 3163.)
- 19—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 26.
- 26—Placed on APPR suspense file. Apr.
- May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)
- 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3672.) Mav
- Jun. 1—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. —Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 6. Page 3737.) To Assembly.
- 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 10—To Com. on W.,P. & W. Jun.
- Jun.
- 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on W.,P. & W.
- 1—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Jul. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)
- 2-Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule Aug. 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.)
- Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on Aug. August 12.)
- 16—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.
- 17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 72. Noes 3. Page 6293.) To Senate. Aug.
- Aug. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 24. Noes 7. Page 4677.) To enrollment.
- 2-Enrolled. To Governor at 5 p.m. Sep.
- 28—Approved by Governor. Sep.
- Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 410, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 1180—Dutton.

An act to amend Section 922 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 25-Re-referred to Coms. on L. & I.R. and PUB. S.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 13—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1181—Cedillo.

An act to amend Sections 8030.2, 8030.4, 8030.6, and 8030.8 of, and to add and repeal Section 8030.5 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to shorthand reporters, and making an appropriation therefor.

## 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3305.)

Apr. 28—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 7—Set for hearing May 17.

May 17—Placed on APPR suspense file. May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.) May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Aves 10. Noes 0. Page

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3673.)
May 28—Read second time. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3742.) To Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on JUD.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 15.)

Jun. 22—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)

Aug. 16—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6507.) To Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4900.)

To enrollment.

Sep. 3—Correctly enrolled. Held at Desk pursuant to Joint Rule 57.

Sep. 27—To Governor at 11:30 a.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 518, Statutes of 2010.

#### S.B. No. 1182—Calderon.

An act to amend Section 512 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 1183—Maldonado.

An act to amend Section 44691 of, and to add Section 44278 to, the Education Code, relating to teachers.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

4—To Coms. on ED. and HUMAN S. Mar

Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

## S.B. No. 1184—Maldonado.

An act to add Section 14464.5 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21. Feb.

Mar. 4—To Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 14.

Mar. 15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

## S.B. No. 1185—Maldonado.

An act to amend Section 17072 of, and to add Section 17239 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2010

18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Mar. 4—To Com. on REV. & TAX. Apr. 20—Set for hearing May 12. Hearing postponed by committee.

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

## S.B. No. 1186—Liu.

An act to amend Sections 33000, 33030, 33031, 33032, 33111, and 33301 of, to add Chapter 1.7 (commencing with Section 33090) to Part 20 of Division 2 of Title 2 of, and to repeal Section 33034 of, the Education Code, relating to education governance.

## 2010

May

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21. Feb.

Mar. 4—To Com. on ED.

17—Set for hearing April 14. Mar.

Apr. 7—Hearing postponed by committee.

8—Set for hearing April 21. Apr.

 From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. Noes 0. Page 3295.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

30—Set for hearing May 10. Apr.

5—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 7—Set for hearing May 17.

May 17—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 27—Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1187—Strickland.

An act to amend Section 24177.5 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21. Feb.
- Mar. 4—To Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 24.
- Mar. 16—Hearing postponed by committee.
- 19—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Coms. on JUD. and HEALTH. Apr.
- Apr. 20—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3403.) Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH. Set for hearing May 5.
- May 6—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3466.)
- 10—Read second time. To third reading. Mav
- May 12—To Special Consent Calendar.
- May 17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3542.) To Assembly.
- 17—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 3—To Coms. on HEALTH and JUD. May
- Jun.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Heard in committee on June 15.)
- 22—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Jun. (Heard in committee on June 22.)
- 23—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jun.
- Jun. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5852.) To Senate.
- 28—In Senate. To enrollment. Jun.
- 6—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m. Jul.
- Jul. 15—Approved by Governor.
- 15—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 108, Statutes of 2010. Jul.

## S.B. No. 1188—Wright.

An act to add Section 3049 to the Family Code, relating to child custody.

#### 2010

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Mar. 4—To Coms. on B., F. & I. and JUD.
- Mar. 5—Set for hearing April 7.
- Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., F. & I.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 1.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 12—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 23—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3444.)
- May 12—Read second time. Amended. To Consent Calendar.
- May 17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3541.) To Assembly.
- May 17—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 3—To Com. on JUD. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 15.)
- Jun. 29—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
- Jun. 30—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6006.) To Senate.
- Aug. 2—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 4—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 9—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4409.)
  To enrollment.
- Aug. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 3 p.m.
- Aug. 23—Approved by Governor.
- Aug. 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 179, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 1189—Correa.

An act to amend Sections 65584.04 and 65584.05 of, and to add Sections 65584.10 and 65584.11 to, the Government Code, relating to land use.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 15—Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1190—Cedillo.

An act to amend Section 12002 of the Penal Code, relating to animal control officers.

## 2010

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 23.
- Mar. 15—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 6.
- Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- 6—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3085.) Apr.
- Apr.
- 7—Read second time. To third reading. 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3117.) To Assembly. Apr.
- 8—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.
- May 6—To Com. on PUB. S.
- 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. May Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 15.)
- 16—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jun.
- 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 5746.) To Senate. Jun.
- 21—In Senate. To unfinished business. Jun.
- 23—To Special Consent Calendar. Jun.
- Jun. 28—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 4099.) To enrollment.
- Jul. 6-Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m.
- 15—Approved by Governor. Jul.
- Jul. 15—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 109, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 1191—Wiggins (Coauthor: Senator Hancock).

An act to amend Section 52055.765 of the Education Code, relating to education funding.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on ED.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3183.)
- Apr. 20—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- May 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 0. Page 3478.) To Assembly.
- May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—To Com. on ED.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 16.)
- Jun. 23—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
- Jun. 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5930.) To Senate. Jul.
- Jul. 1—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. To Special Consent Calendar.
- 9—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4408.) Aug. To enrollment.
- 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 3 p.m. Aug.
- Aug.
- 23—Vetoed by Governor. 23—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Aug.
- 30—Died on file. Nov.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 1192—Oropeza.

An act to amend Section 1936 of the Civil Code, relating to airports.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 5-Re-referred to Coms. on JUD. and L. GOV. Apr.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.
- 22—Hearing postponed by committee. Apr.
- Apr. 23—Set for hearing May 4.
- 30—Set for hearing May 5 in L. GOV. pending receipt. Apr.
- May 5—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3444.) Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Mav 10—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3445.)
- May 11—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 14—Set for hearing May 24.
- May
- 24—Placed on APPR suspense file. 25—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense for vote only). May
- 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 3673.) Jun.
- 2—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. Jun.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 1. Page 3789.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- 10—To Com. on JUD. Jun.
- Jun. 15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 22—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)
- Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule Aug. 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.)
- -From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in Aug. committee on August 4.)
- 9—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. Aug.
- Aug. 10—Read second time. To third reading.
- 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6427.) To third reading. (August 20 Aug. amended measure version corrected August 26.)
- Aug. 23—Re-referred to Com. on JUD. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- 24—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 6608.) Aug.
- Aug. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on August 25.)
- Aug.
- 27—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
  30—Read second time. To third reading. Read third time. Amended. (Page Aug. 6850.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 49. Noes 27. Page 6874.) To Senate.
- Aug. 30—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- 31—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 21. Noes 15. Page 5083.) Aug. To enrollment.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- 30—Approved by Governor. Sep.
- 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 642, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

# S.B. No. 1193—Lowenthal and Pavley (Coauthor: Assembly Member Torlakson).

An act to add Sections 17072.19 and 17074.31 to the Education Code, relating to school facilities, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

Apr.

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Mar. 4—To Com. on ED.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. —From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3183.)

-Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr.

22—Set for hearing April 26. Hearing postponed by committee.

23—Set for hearing May 3. Apr.

3—Placed on APPR suspense file. May

5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. May Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.) May

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 3673.)

1—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. Jun.

Jun. —Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 4. Page 3782.) To Assembly.

Jun. —In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on ED.

23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule Aug. 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.)

5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Aug.

13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in Aug. committee on August 12.)

Aug.

Aug.

16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
17—Read second time. To third reading.
31—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Charles Calderon. Aug.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1194—Hollingsworth.

An act to add Section 41814 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution.

## 2010

18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Mar. 4—To Com. on EQ.

7—Set for hearing April 19. Apr.

19—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 4. Page Apr. 3300.)

May 13—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

## S.B. No. 1195—Wyland.

An act to amend Sections 208, 220, 264, 264.1, 269, 286, 288, 288a, 288.5, and 289 of the Penal Code, relating to sex offenders.

#### 2010

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 5—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 14—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1196—DeSaulnier.

An act to amend Section 1596.656 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to child care.

#### 2010

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 25-Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3162.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 26—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 27—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3411.) To Assembly.
- May 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 20—To Com. on HUM. S.
- Jun. 15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jul. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUM. S.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1197—Calderon.

An act to repeal and amend Sections 17053.85 and 23685 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Apr. 20—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 20—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 10—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 8—Set for hearing June 23.
- Jun. 22—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 1198—Huff (Coauthors: Senators Cogdill, Denham, Dutton, Harman, Hollingsworth, and Runner) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Gilmore, Jeffries, Knight, Silva, and Smyth).

An act to amend Section 25213 of the Public Resources Code, relating to energy.

#### 2010

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on E., U., & C.
- Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 6.
- Apr. 1—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Set for hearing
- Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 4. Page 3298.)
- Apr. 27—Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.
- May 10—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 5. Noes 4. Page 3498.) Reconsideration granted.
- May 12—Set for hearing May 17.
- May 17—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 4. Page 3547.)
- May 18—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 9. Page 3696.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—To Coms. on U. & C. and NAT. RES.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 12. Noes 1.) Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES. (Heard in committee on June 21.)
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 28.)
- Jun. 30—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)
- Aug. 9—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 69. Noes 3. Page 6334.) To Senate.
- Aug. 18—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 25. Noes 10. Page 4882.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 29—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 486, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 1199—Liu.

An act to add Article 3.5 (commencing with Section 66027) to Chapter 2 of Part 40 of Division 5 of Title 3 of the Education Code, relating to public postsecondary education.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 25-Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 14—Set, first hearing. Further hearing to be set.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 21—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 1200—Leno.

An act to amend Section 1367.03 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 10133.5 of the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Mar. 4—To Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3303.)

Apr. 28—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 7—Set for hearing May 17.

May 17—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 3673.)

Jun. 1—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 10. Page 3790.) To Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 5.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 22.)

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 13—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1201—DeSaulnier.

An act to amend Section 290.06 of, and to add Section 2963 to, the Penal Code, and to amend Sections 6601 and 6601.3 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to sex offenders.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Mar. 4—To Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3165.)

Apr. 20—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 5—Read second time. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar.

May 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 3482.) To Assembly.

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—To Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. (June 16 amended measure version corrected June 21.)

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 22.)

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30).

Jul. 1—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 2—From Consent Calendar to third reading.

Aug. 16—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6242.) To third reading.

Aug. 17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 6305.) To Senate.

Aug. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 18—Returned to Assembly for further action.

Aug. 18—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Aug. 19—Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time, passed, and ordered to the Senate. Placed on third reading.

Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6426.) To third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6668.) To Senate.

Aug. 25—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 26—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4934.) Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4955.)

Aug. 27—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4966.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 710, Statutes of 2010.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

#### S.B. No. 1202—DeSaulnier (Coauthor: Senator Hancock) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Fong, Gatto, and Swanson).

An act to amend Sections 9084 and 9086 of the Elections Code, and to amend Sections 88001 and 88002 of the Government Code, relating to elections.

#### 2010

Feb 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Mar. 4—To Com. on E., R., & C.A.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., R., & C.A.

Apr. From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 3297.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. -Set for hearing May 3.

3—Placed on APPR suspense file. May

21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.) May

27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 3673.) May

May 28—Read second time. To third reading.

2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 14. Page 3733.) To Assembly. Jun.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10-To Com. on E. & R.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on June 22.)

Jun. 29—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (June 29 amended measure version corrected July 13.)

5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on Aug. August 4.)

9—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

Aug. 19—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 52. Noes 26. Page 6368.) To Senate.

Aug. 20—In Senate. To unfinished business.

25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 21. Noes 11. Page 4906.) Aug. To enrollment.

3—Enrolled. To Governor at 3 p.m. Sep.

Sep.

23—Vetoed by Governor. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.

30-Died on file. Nov.

# S.B. No. 1203—DeSaulnier (Coauthor: Senator Hancock).

An act to add Part 4 (commencing with Section 11975.10) to Division 10.5 of the Health and Safety Code, to amend Section 11165.7 of the Penal Code, and to amend Section 15630 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public health.

#### 2010

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on E., R., & C.A.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 6.
- Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 3102.)
- Apr. 8—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 6—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.
- May 10—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 5. Page 3650.) To Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 3—To Com. on E. & R.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on June 22.)
- Jun. 24—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jun. 28—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Charles Calderon.
- Aug. 18—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Saldaña.
- Aug. 19—From inactive file to third reading file.
- Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 49. Noes 26. Page 6441.) To third reading.
- Aug. 23—Re-referred to Com. on RULES pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1204—Runner (Coauthor: Senator Harman) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Lieu).

An act to amend Sections 290.013 and 290.015 of the Penal Code, relating to sex offenders.

#### 2010

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3309.)
- Apr. 27—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.
- May 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3498.)
- May 12—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 0. Page 3516.) To Assembly.
- May 13—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 3—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 3.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 22.)
- Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 13—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 1205—Corbett (Coauthors: Senators DeSaulnier and Hancock).

An act to add and repeal Title 7.26 (commencing with Section 66720) of the Government Code, relating to disaster recovery.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Mar. 4—To Com. on L. GOV.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing April 7.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

12—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 3102.)

Apr. 13—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

22—Hearing postponed by committee. Apr.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing May 3.

3—Placed on APPR suspense file. May

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 3673.)

1—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. Jun.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 3730.) To Assembly.

Jun.

2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
10—To Com. on L. GOV. From committee with author's amendments. Read Jun. second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 14—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Jul. 6. Noes 3.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in Aug. committee on August 12.)

Aug. 16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

17—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

19—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 52. Noes 27. Page 6362.) To Senate. Aug.

20—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

Aug. 25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 24. Noes 9. Page 4906.) To enrollment.

Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 3 p.m.

25—Vetoed by Governor. Sep.

27—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.

Nov. 30—Died on file.

# S.B. No. 1206—Aanestad.

An act to amend Section 685.010 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to civil judgments.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

# S.B. No. 1207—Kehoe (Coauthors: Assembly Members Davis and De La Torre).

An act to amend Sections 65302 and 65302.5 of, and to add Section 65040.7 to, the Government Code, and to add Section 21083.01 to the Public Resources Code, relating to land use.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Mar. 4-To Coms. on L. GOV. and EQ.

9—Set for hearing April 7. Mar.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on EQ. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 3103.) Re-referred to Com. on EQ.

Apr. —Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3300.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. -Set for hearing May 3.

May 3—Placed on APPR suspense file.

21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.) May

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 3673.)

28—Read second time. To third reading. May

1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 11. Page 3701.) To Assembly. Jun.

1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

Jun. 10-To Coms. on L. GOV. and NAT. RES.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 7. Noes 1.) Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES. (Heard in committee on June 16.)

Jun. -From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com, on APPR. (Aves 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June

5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Aug.

Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)

16—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6429.) To third reading. Aug.

25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 56. Noes 20. Page 6678.) To Senate. Aug.

25—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 4926.) Aug. To enrollment.

8—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m. Sep.

Sep.

28—Vetoed by Governor. 28—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.

Nov. 30—Died on file.

# S.B. No. 1208—Strickland.

An act to amend Section 1651.5 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Mar. 4—To Com. on T. & H.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 1209—Romero.

An act to amend Section 21623 of the Government Code, relating to public employees' retirement, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Mar. 4—To Com. on P.E. & R.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 12—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 19.

From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on P.E. & R.

Apr. 21—Set, second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 2. Page 3308.) Reconsideration granted.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1210—Florez (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Monning) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Coto and Torlakson).

An act to add Part 14.5 (commencing with Section 32600) to Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2010

18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

4—To Com. on REV. & TAX. Mar.

Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

20-Set for hearing May 12. Apr.

5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. May Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

13-Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file. Mav

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1211—Romero and Dutton (Coauthor: Senator Liu) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Hagman and Portantino).

An act to amend Section 1379 of, and to add Section 1375.7 to, the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to unemployment insurance.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Mar. 4—To Com. on L. & I.R.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

Mar. —Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

23—Set for hearing April 14. Mar.

Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

Apr. -From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

14—Set, second hearing. Further hearing to be set. Apr.

16—Set for hearing April 19. Apr.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3306.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.

May —From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be placed on Consent Calendar.

May 5—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 3480.) To Assembly. May

10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

28—To Coms. on INS. and JUD. From committee with author's amendments. May Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on INS.

Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on INS.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 23.)

Jun. 29—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) Aug. (Heard in committee on August 4.)
9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug.

12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6179.) To Senate. 12—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

Aug.

19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 33. Noes 1. Page 4650.) Aug. To enrollment.

2—Enrolled. To Governor at 5 p.m. Sep.

13—Approved by Governor. Sep.

Sep. 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 222, Statutes of 2010.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

#### S.B. No. 1212—Leno.

An act to add Chapter 5.5 (commencing with Section 108667) to Part 3 of Division 104 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to cellular telephones.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Mar. 11—To Com. on EQ.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 3300.)

Apr. 22—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. May 28—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.

Jun. 1—Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 16. Noes 14. Page 3794.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Leno. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3795.)

Jun. 24—Placed on inactive file on request of Senator Leno.

Nov. 30—Died on file.

## S.B. No. 1213—Cedillo.

An act to amend Section 138.7 of the Labor Code, relating to workers' compensation.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 19—From print. May be a Mar. 4—To Com. on L. & I.R.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 40. Noes 23. Page 161.)

Mar. 25—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 22—Hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing May 3.

May 3—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 27—Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1214—Wolk.

An act to amend Sections 1526.8 and 1596.792 of, and to amend, add, and repeal Section 1516 of, the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Sections 11400.1, 11402, and 11462.7 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to crisis nurseries.

#### 2010

Aug.

18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Mar. 4—To Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule Apr. 28.8.

27—Read second time. To third reading. Apr.

May 27—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.

May 28—Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3705.) To Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—To Com. on HUM. S.

Jun. 15—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)

2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule Aug. 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.)

5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)

17—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. 18—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

Aug.

Aug. 25—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6673.) To third reading.

30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6828.) To Senate. 30—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Aug. Aug. Page 5038.) To enrollment.

Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m.

29—Approved by Governor. Sep.

29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 519, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

# S.B. No. 1215—Price (Coauthor: Senator Payley).

An act to add and repeal Chapter 10.2 (commencing with Section 4529.25) of Division 5 of the Government Code, relating to public contracts.

#### 2010

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- 4—To Com. on T. & H. Mar.
- Apr. -From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- 13—Set for hearing April 20. Apr.
- 21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 7. Noes 1. Page 3310.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.
- Apr. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mav 3—Hearing postponed by committee.
- May 4—Set for hearing May 10.
- May 11—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Mav 12—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 2. Page 3653.) To Assembly.
- 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 10—To Com. on TRANS. May
- Jun.
- 28—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. Jun.
- Nov. 30—Returned to Chief Clerk pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1216—Cedillo.

An act to amend Sections 12206, 17058, and 23610.5 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2010

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21. Feb.
- 4—To Com. on T. & H. Mar.
- Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 6.
- 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3103.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 15—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 19—Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. Apr.
- 21-Set for hearing April 28. Apr.
- May 11—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3419.)
- -Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. May
- May 14—Set for hearing May 24.
- May 24—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- Mav 25—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only).
- 27—Held in committee and under submission. May
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1217—Committee on Public Employment and Retirement (Senators Correa (Chair), Ashburn, Corbett, Cox, Ducheny, and Liu).

An act to repeal and add Section 12479 of the Government Code, relating to state government.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Mar. 4—To Com. on P.E. & R.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 12.

13—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR with Apr. recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3164.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

16—Set for hearing April 26. Apr.

Apr. 26—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be placed on Consent Calendar.

27—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Apr.

29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3379.) To Assembly. Apr.

Apr. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

28—To Com. on P.E., R. & S.S. May

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 23.)

30—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) Jun. (Heard in committee on June 30).

Jul. Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 6055.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug.

5—In Senate. To enrollment. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m. Aug.

Aug. 18—Approved by Governor.

18—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 155, Statutes of 2010. Aug.

# S.B. No. 1218—Florez.

An act relating to fisheries.

#### 2010

18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

4—To Com. on RLS. Mar.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1219—Walters.

An act to amend Section 5898.24 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to contractual assessments.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on L. GOV.

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 1220—Wolk.

An act to amend Section 35002 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 6—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3445.)
- May 6—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 10—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 3477.) To Assembly.
- May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—To Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 14—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 21)
- Jun. 28—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
- Jun. 29—Read second time. To third reading. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5.
- Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)
- Aug. 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 12—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6179.) To Senate.
- Aug. 12—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4650.)
  To enrollment.
- Aug. 20—Enrolled. To Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 29—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 487, Statutes of 2010.

#### S.B. No. 1221—Calderon.

An act to amend Sections 2924 and 2924c of the Civil Code, relating to mortgages.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Mar. 4—To Com. on JUD.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 23.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3001.)

Apr. 6—Read second time. Amended. To Consent Calendar.

Apr. 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3119.) To Assembly.

Apr. 8—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 6—To Coms. on B. & F. and JUD.

Jun. 7—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Heard in committee on June 21.)

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Jun. 30—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.Jul. 1—From Consent Calendar to third reading.

Aug. 2—To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 5—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 6056.) To Senate.

Aug. 5—Read third time. Tassed.

Aug. 5—In Senate. To enrollment.

Aug. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.

Aug. 23—Approved by Governor.

Aug. 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 180, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 1222—Wolk.

An act to amend Section 26840.11 of the Government Code, to amend Section 103628 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 18309.5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to domestic violence.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Mar. 4—To Com. on JUD.

Apr. 20—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3403.)

May 3—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

May 17—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 18. Noes 13. Page 3540.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Wolk. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 25. Noes 0. Page 3540.)

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 14. Page 3697.) To Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on JUD.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on June 15.)

Jun. 16—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 45. Noes 27. Page 6229.) To Senate.

Aug. 17—In Senate. To enrollment.

Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 520, Statutes of 2010.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 1223—Calderon.

An act to add Sections 17202.2 and 17412 to the Financial Code, relating to escrow agents.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Mar. 4—To Coms. on B., F. & I. and JUD.

Mar. 5—Set for hearing April 7.

Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., F. & I.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3184.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be placed on Consent Calendar.

Apr. 27—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Apr. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3379.) To Assembly.

Apr. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 20—To Coms. on B. & F. and JUD.

May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & F.

May 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & F.

Jun. 7—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on JUD. (Heard in committee on June 21.)

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

Aug. 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6180.) To Senate.

Aug. 12—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4651.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 30—Vetoed by Governor.

Sep. 30—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

Nov. 30—Died on file.

# S.B. No. 1224—Wright.

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 41700 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Mar. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

5-Re-referred to Com. on EQ. Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 19. Apr.

Apr. 13—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on EQ.

Apr. 27—Set for hearing May 3.

May 6—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 3429.)

10—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. May

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 2. Page 3583.) To Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—To Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June

Jun. 23—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 6291.) To Senate.

Aug.

17—In Senate. To enrollment.
2—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m. Sep.

28—Approved by Governor. Sep.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 411, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 1225—Yee.

An act to amend Sections 8335.1, 8335.4, 8335.5, and 8335.7 of the Education Code, relating to child care.

#### 2010

18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21. Feb.

Mar. 4—To Com. on ED.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 14.

14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 6. Noes 2. Page 3183.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

16—Set for hearing April 26. Apr.

22—Hearing postponed by committee. Apr.

23—Set for hearing May 3. Apr.

Apr. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

3-Placed on APPR suspense file. May

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 27—Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1226—Dutton.

An act to amend Section 21080.21 of the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

# S.B. No. 1227—Runner.

An act to amend Sections 17306, 17315, 81136, and 81147 of the Education Code, relating to school facilities.

#### 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Mar. 4—To Com. on ED.

17—Set for hearing April 14. Mar.

8—Hearing postponed by committee. Apr.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 21.

15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 19—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1228—Calderon.

An act relating to liability insurance.

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 1229—Denham (Coauthor: Senator Cox) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Adams, Conway, DeVore, Fuller, Jeffries, Niello, and Nielsen). An act to amend Section 36005 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on T. & H.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 6.

25—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Mar.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 7—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 20. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

21—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3310.) Apr.

Apr. 22—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3325.) To Assembly.

Apr. 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 13—To Com. on TRANS.

May 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

7—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Jun.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 14.)

16—Read second time. To third reading. Jun.

Jun. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 68. Noes 1. Page 5808.) To Senate.

24—In Senate. To unfinished business. Jun.

Jun. 28—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4096.) To enrollment.

6—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m. 15—Approved by Governor. Jul.

Jul.

15—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 110, Statutes of 2010. Inl

# S.B. No. 1230—DeSaulnier.

An act to add Part 12.5 (commencing with Section 2696) to Division 2 of the Labor Code, relating to human trafficking.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 5—Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. & I.R. Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 14—Set, first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 3306.)

Apr. 21—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing May 3.

May 3—Hearing postponed by committee.

May 4—Set for hearing May 10.

May 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 3498.)

May 12—Read second time. To third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 7. Page 3652.) To Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on L. & E.

Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 23.)

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)

Aug. 16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Aug. 17—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 51. Noes 23. Page 6676.) To Senate.

Aug. 25—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 14. Page 4930.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 29—Vetoed by Governor.

Sep. 29—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

Nov. 30—Died on file.

# S.B. No. 1231—Corbett (Principal coauthor: Senator DeSaulnier) (Coauthor: Senator Price).

An act to amend Section 6108 of the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

#### 2010

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 23.
- Mar. 23—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. -From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 7. Noes 1. Page 3180.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 26—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 27—Set for hearing May 3.
- Apr. 30—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May —Set for hearing May 24.
- May 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May —Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 25—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only).
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 3673.)
- 28—Read second time. To third reading. Mav
- 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 13. Page 3746.) To Assembly. Jun.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—To Coms. on L. & E. and B.,P. & C.P.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on B.,P. & C.P. (Ayes 4. Noes 1.) Re-referred to Com. on B.,P. & C.P. (Heard in committee on June 23.)
- Jun. From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 4.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June
- Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR, suspense file.
- Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)
- 16—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.
- 19—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 50. Noes 27. Page 6360.) To Senate. Aug.
- Aug.
- 20—In Senate. To enrollment.
  2—Enrolled. To Governor at 5 p.m. Sep.
- Sep. 25—Vetoed by Governor.
- 27—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.
- Nov. 30—Died on file.

#### S.B. No. 1232—Romero.

An act relating to municipal incorporation, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 15—Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. Apr. (Page 3209.)
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 19.
- 19—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 1233—Oropeza (Coauthors: Senators Alquist, Hancock, Pavley, and Wiggins) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Evans, Jones, Ma, Monning, and Skinner).

An act to amend Section 2166.5 of the Elections Code, and to amend Section 6206.5 of, and to repeal Sections 6211 and 6217 of, the Government Code, relating to confidential address programs.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Coms. on E., R., & C.A. and JUD.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., R., & C.A.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3102.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

8—Set for hearing April 13. Apr.

14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 4. Noes 0. Page 3184.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3673.) May

May 28—Read second time. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar. Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3743.) To Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on JUD.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 15.)

Jun. 30—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee August

16—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

19—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6361.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug.

20—In Senate. To enrollment. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 5 p.m. Sep.

25—Approved by Governor. Sep.

27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 326, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

#### S.B. No. 1234—Kehoe.

An act to add Section 188.7 to the Water Code, relating to water.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Feb.

4—To Com. on N.Ř. & W. Mar.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 8—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

#### S.B. No. 1235—Calderon.

An act to add Section 2885.7 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to telecommunications.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Feb

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1236—Alguist (Coauthor: Assembly Member Beall).

An act to add and repeal Section 14133.55 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Feb.

Mar. 4—To Com. on HEALTH.

12—Set for hearing April 14. Mar.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3211.)

Apr. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing May 3.

Mav 3—Placed on APPR suspense file.

20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. May Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.) May

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3673.)

 28—Read second time. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar.
 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3743.) To Assembly. May

Jun.

—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

Jun. 10—To Com. on HEALTH. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 15.)

30—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Jun.

13—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission. Aug.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1237—Padilla (Coauthor: Senator Alquist).

An act to add Sections 115111, 115112, and 115113 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 14.

Mar. 25—Hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3303.)

Apr. 28—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 7—Set for hearing May 17.
May 17—From committee: Be placed of

May 17—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 18—Read second time. To third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 5. Page 3656.) To Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—To Coms. on HEALTH and B.,P. & C.P.

Jun. 15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on B.,P. & C.P. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on B.,P. & C.P. (Heard in committee on June 22.) From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B.,P. & C.P.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

Aug. 9—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6427.) To third reading.

Aug. 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 70. Noes 4. Page 6745.) To Senate.

Aug. 26—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 27—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on HEALTH pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4972.) Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Aug. 30—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 5050.) Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 22. Noes 10. Page 5012.) To enrollment.

Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 521, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 1238—Calderon.

An act to amend Section 43011.5 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution.

# 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on EQ.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1239—Wyland.

An act to amend Sections 17052.12, 17250, 17276, 17276.10, 23609, 24349, 24416, and 24416.10 of, to add Sections 6377.1, 17053.76, 18154, 23622.9, and 24996 to, and to repeal and amend Sections 17053.80 and 23623 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

# 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22. Feb.

Mar. 4—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. (March 25 amended version corrected March 26.) (March 25 amended version, as corrected March 26, corrected April 1.) (March 25 amended version, as corrected March 26 and April 1, corrected April 2.)

Apr.

20—Set for hearing May 12. May 13—Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1240—Corbett.

An act to amend Section 32126 of, and to add Section 32121.6 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to local health care districts.

#### 2010

19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Coms. on L. GOV. and HEALTH.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing April 7.

12—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on HEALTH. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 3103.)

13—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH. Apr.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3303.)

-Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

May 14—Set for hearing May 24.

May 24—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

25—Read second time. To third reading. Mav

1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 12. Page 3704.) To Assembly. Jun.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 6.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June

Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

9—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. 10—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

Aug.

20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6427.) To third reading. 24—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6608.) To third reading. Aug.

Aug.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 48. Noes 28. Page 6934.) To Senate.

31—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 22. Noes 13. Aug. Page 5101.) To enrollment.

Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 30—Vetoed by Governor.

30—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.

Nov. 30-Died on file.

# S.B. No. 1241—Wolk (Coauthor: Senator Hancock).

An act to add and repeal Part 8 (commencing with Section 38600) of Division 25.5 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to greenhouse gas emissions.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Coms. on F. & A. and EQ.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on F. & A. (March 25 amended version corrected March 31.)

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on EQ. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3085.)

Apr. 8—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on EQ.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 3300.)

Apr. 22—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 10—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 27—Held in committee and under submission. Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1242—Calderon.

An act to amend Sections 10113.2 and 10113.3 of the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on B., F. & I.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3335.)

Apr. 27—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 28—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3413.) To Assembly.

May 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 20—To Com. on INS.

Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on INS.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 23.)

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1243—Romero.

An act to add Article 6 (commencing with Section 92060) to Chapter 1 of Part 57 of Division 9 of Title 3 of the Education Code, relating to the University of California.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended.

Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1244—Walters.

An act to amend Sections 621 and 13009 of, and to add Sections 623 and 928.7 to, the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to employment taxes, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Coms. on L. & I.R. and REV. & TAX.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

Apr. 14—Set, first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3306.)

Apr. 21—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 22—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3499.)

May 12—Read second time. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar.

May 13—From Special Consent Calendar. Placed on third reading.

May 17—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.

May 18—Read second time. To third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3584.) To Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—To Com. on INS.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 23.)

Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

Aug. 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6180.) To Senate.

Aug. 12—In Senate. To enrollment.

Aug. 19—Correctly enrolled. Held at Desk pursuant to Joint Rule 57.

Sep. 27—To Governor at 11:30 a.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 522, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 1245—Simitian.

An act to add Section 149.10 to the Streets and Highways Code, and to amend Section 21655.5 of the Vehicle Code, relating to transportation.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3311.)

Apr. 22—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Apr. 26—Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 10—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3673.)

May 28—Read second time. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3743.) To Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 21—Held in committee without recommendation.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 1246—Negrete McLeod.

An act to amend Sections 1206.5, 1209, and 3613 of, and to add Sections 3640.2 and 3640.3 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to naturopathic medicine.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 25—Hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 12.

-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3145.)

Apr. 15—Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.

May 3—Hearing postponed by committee.

May 4—Set for hearing May 10.

May 11—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May

12—Read second time. To third reading. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page 3653.) To Assembly. May

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10-To Com. on B.,P. & C.P.

Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B.,P. & C.P.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 22.)

2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Aug. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) Aug. (Heard in committee on August 4.)

Aug. 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6180.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug. 12—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4651.) To enrollment.

2—Enrolled. To Governor at 5 p.m. Sep.

29—Approved by Governor. Sep.

29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 523, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

# S.B. No. 1247—Dutton (Coauthors: Senators Aanestad and Cox).

An act to amend Section 399.12.5 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 25-Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—Hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

May 26—Set for hearing June 15.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3921.)

Jun. 21—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 23—Set for hearing June 28.

Jun. 29—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.

Jun. 30—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar.

Jul. 1—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4201.) To Assembly.

Jul. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Aug. 5—To Com. on U. & C. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 6051.) From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on U. & C.

Aug. 9—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 6079.)

Aug. 10—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on August 9.)

Aug. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)

Aug. 16—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 6334.) To Senate.

Aug. 18—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 24—To Special Consent Calendar.

Aug. 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4945.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 488, Statutes of 2010.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

#### S.B. No. 1248—Dutton.

An act to add and repeal Section 38561.5 of the Health and Safety Code, to add and repeal Section 5072 of the Penal Code, to add and repeal Section 25744.2 of the Public Resources Code, and to add and repeal Section 399.17 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to corrections, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.
- May 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 20-Re-referred to Coms. on EQ. and RLS.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1249—Cedillo.

An act to amend Section 350 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

#### 2010

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 3181.)
- Apr. 20—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.
- May 3—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 3674.)
- Jun. 1—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 3746.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—To Coms. on B.,P. & C.P. and J.,E.D., & E.
- Jun. 22—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B.,P. & C.P.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1250—Ducheny.

An act to amend Section 107.4 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

#### 2010

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing March 24.
- Mar. 24—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3186.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.
- May 3—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense for vote only.)
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3674.)
- Jun. 2—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3789.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—To Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 28.)
- Jun. 30—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 9—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6101.) To third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 6329.) To Senate.
- Aug. 18—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 24—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4946.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 25—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 327, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 1251—Runner.

An act to amend Section 19777.5 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

#### 2010

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1252—Corbett.

An act to amend Sections 51.2 and 51.10 of the Civil Code, and to amend Sections 12920, 12921, 12927, 12955, 12955.8, and 12987 of the Government Code, relating to housing discrimination.

#### 2010

19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22. Feb.

Feb.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

5-Re-referred to Com. on JUD. Apr.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 13.

19—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3185.)

20—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule

5—Read second time. To third reading. Mav

May 19—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.

May 20—Read second time. To third reading.

28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 8. Page 3657.) To Assembly. May May

28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on JUD.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June

5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on Aug. August 4.)

9—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

Aug. 19—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 50. Noes 28. Page 6401.) To Senate.

Aug.

20—In Senate. To enrollment. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 5 p.m. Sep.

29—Approved by Governor. Sep.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 524, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 1253—Strickland.

An act to amend Section 1203.066 of the Penal Code, relating to probation.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

20-From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22. Feb.

Mar. 4—To Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3309.)

27—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. Apr.

Apr. 28—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3412.) To Assembly.

3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Mav

May 20—To Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June

Jun. 16—Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 68. Noes 0. Page 5698.) To Senate.

Jun.

17—In Senate. To enrollment. 21—Enrolled. To Governor at 10 a.m. Jun.

Jul. 6—Approved by Governor.

Jul. 6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 49, Statutes of 2010.

#### S.B. No. 1254—Leno.

An act to add Section 7127 to the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Section 830.3 of the Penal Code, relating to contractors.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3069.)

Apr. 8—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3335.)

Apr. 27—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 28—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3413.) To Assembly.

May 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 20—To Com. on B.,P. & C.P.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 15.)

Jun. 30—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)

Aug. 16—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6430.) To third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 1. Page 6677.) To Senate.

Aug. 25—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4932.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 643, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 1255—Padilla (Principal coauthor: Senator Alquist).

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 49431.5 of the Education Code, relating to schools.

#### 2010

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 4—To Coms. on HEALTH and ED.
- Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on ED. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 3211.) Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 3295.)
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. (April 28 amended version corrected May 4.)
- May 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 11. Page 3627.) To Assembly.
- May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 3—To Coms. on ED. and HEALTH.
- Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on June 16.)
- Jun. 22—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 5.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 29.)
- Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 13—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1256—Hancock.

An act to amend Section 37222 of, to add Sections 37222.10, 37222.11, 37222.12, 37222.13, 37222.14, and 37222.17 to, and to repeal Section 37222.5 of, the Education Code, and to add Section 6724 to the Government Code, relating to Ed Roberts Day.

# 2010

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on ED.
- Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 24.
- Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3016.)
- Mar. 25—Read second time. To third reading.
- Apr. 28—To Special Consent Calendar.
- May 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3414.) To Assembly.
- May 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 20—To Com. on ED.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 16.)
- Jun. 23—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
- Jun. 24—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jun. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5843.) To Senate.
- Jun. 28—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Jun. 30—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Jul. 1—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4201.) To enrollment.
- Jul. 7—Enrolled. To Governor at 10:30 a.m.
- Jul. 19—Approved by Governor.
- Jul. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 115, Statutes of 2010.

#### S.B. No. 1257—Cedillo.

An act to amend Section 103 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1258—Kehoe.

An act to add Sections 8587.3 and 8587.4 to the Government Code, and to add Section 16031 to the Insurance Code, relating to emergency services, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Coms. on G.O. and B., F. & I.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on B., F. & I. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 3181.) Re-referred to Com. on B., F. & I.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 3292.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing May 3.

May 3—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 27—Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1259—DeSaulnier (Coauthor: Senator Strickland).

An act to add Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 15910) to Part 12 of Division 3 of the Government Code, relating to state government.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 25—Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3181.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (May 24 amended measure version corrected May 25.)

May 27—Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 1260—Yee (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Hagman).

An act to amend Section 23396.1 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 5—Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3181.)

Apr. 20—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.

May 5—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar.

May 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 3484.) To Assembly.

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—To Com. on G.O.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 28. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Aug. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)

Aug. 16—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 6293.) To Senate.

Aug. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 24—To Special Consent Calendar.

Aug. 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4945.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 23—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 289, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 1261—Ashburn.

An act relating to the environment.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1262—Aanestad.

An act to add Sections 22869.5 and 22917 to the Government Code, and to amend Sections 17072, 17131.4, 17131.5, 17215, 17215.1, 17215.4, and 19184 of, and to add Sections 17138.5, 17138.6, and 17216 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to health care, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Coms. on P.E. & R. and REV. & TAX.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 12—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 3. Noes 3. Page 3164.) Reconsideration granted.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1263—Wyland.

An act to add Section 38599.5 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on EQ.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 19—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1264—Leno and Simitian (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Lieu) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Torres).

An act to add Article 2 (commencing with Section 5515) to Chapter 9 of Division 2 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to commercial airlines.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 3311.)

Apr. 26—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 10—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 3674.)

Jun. 1—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 17. Noes 16. Page 3794.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Leno. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3794.)

Jun. 24—Placed on inactive file on request of Senator Leno.

Nov. 30—Died on file.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

S.B. No. 1265—Dutton (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Emmerson). An act to amend Section 4360 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to judicially committed patients.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3086.)

Apr. -Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule

27—Read second time. To third reading. Apr.

Apr. 28—To Special Consent Calendar.

3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3414.) To Assembly. May

3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

May 20-To Com. on PUB. S.

15—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June Jun. 15.)

Jun. 16—Read second time. To third reading.

21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 5739.) To Senate. Jun.

Jun.

21—In Senate. To enrollment. 24—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m. Jun.

6—Approved by Governor. Jul.

6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 50, Statutes of 2010. Jul.

S.B. No. 1266—Liu (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Bonnie Lowenthal) (Coauthors: Senators Hancock, Leno, Negrete McLeod, and Pavley) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Beall, Evans, Saldaña, Skinner, and Yamada).

An act to amend Section 4532 of, and to add Section 1170.05 to, the Penal Code, relating to inmates.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 13.

Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3165.)

Apr. 20—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.

Apr. 28—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 7—Set for hearing May 17.

May 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 4. Page 3547.)

May 19—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 6. Page 3656.) To Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—To Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 22.)

Aug. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

Aug. 9—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 44. Noes 25. Page 6328.) To third reading. Aug. 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 42. Noes 28. Page 6758.) To Senate.

Aug. 26—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 30—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 5008.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 644, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 1267—Aanestad.

An act to amend Sections 226.3, 1288, and 1391 of, and to add Section 3723 to, the Labor Code, relating to labor violations.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on L. & I.R.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 14—Set, first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 19—Set, second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 4. Page 3306.)

May 17—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

## S.B. No. 1268—Simitian.

An act to add Chapter 8 (commencing with Section 31490) to Division 17 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to transportation.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 4—To Coms. on T. & H. and JUD.
- Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 6.
- Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3104.) Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3185.)
- Apr. 20—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.
- May 3—Hearing postponed by committee.
- May 12—Set for hearing May 17. Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 14—Set for hearing May 24.
- May 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 24—Hearing postponed by committee.
- May 25—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 3674.)
- May 28—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 10. Page 3702.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—To Coms. on TRANS. and JUD.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 10. Noes 2.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Heard in committee on June 21.)
- Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)
- Aug. 2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.)
- Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)
- Aug. 9—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6427.) To third reading.
- Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 57. Noes 13. Page 6540.) To Senate.
- Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 25. Noes 4. Page 4890.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 29—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 489, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 1269—Oropeza.

An act to add Section 12177.5 to the Government Code, relating to liability.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Mar. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

25-Re-referred to Com. on JUD. Mar. Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 13.

7—Hearing postponed by committee. Apr.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3305.)

28—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

Mav 4—Set for hearing May 10.

May 12—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.

May 13—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 6. Page 3654.) To Assembly. May

28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

Jun. 10—To Com. on JUD.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on June

Jul. 1—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 48. Noes 27. Page 6239.) To Senate.

Aug.

17—In Senate. To enrollment.
2—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m. Sep.

Sep. 29—Vetoed by Governor.

Sep. 29—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

30-Died on file. Nov.

# S.B. No. 1270—Romero.

An act to amend Section 53300 of the Education Code, as added by Section 2 of Chapter 3 of the Statutes of the Fifth Extraordinary Session of 2010, relating to public schools.

# 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

## S.B. No. 1271—Romero.

An act to add Section 87314 to the Government Code, relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974.

## 2010

May

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on E., R., & C.A.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 24—Hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., R., & C.A.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3297.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3427.)

5—Read second time. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar.

May 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 3482.) To Assembly.

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—To Com. on E. & R.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 22.)

Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

Aug. 9—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Aug. 10—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6497.) To Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4922.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 702, Statutes of 2010.

S.B. No. 1272—Wolk (Principal coauthor: Senator Alquist) (Coauthors: Senators Hancock and Pavley) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Beall).

An act to add Section 40 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 8—Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 14.

20—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 3186.)

21—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 3428.)

May 5—Read second time. To third reading.

-Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 20. Noes 16. Page 3744.) Motion Jun. to reconsider made by Senator Wolk. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3744.)

Jun. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 15. Page 3786.) To Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

1—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Jul. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on June 28.)

Aug. 2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.)

5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Aug.

13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in Aug. committee on August 12.)

Aug.

Aug.

16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
17—Read second time. To third reading.
23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 47. Noes 27. Page 6535.) To Senate.
24—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

Aug.

25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 22. Noes 12. Page 4900.) Aug. To enrollment.

3—Enrolled. To Governor at 3 p.m. Sep.

Sep. 23—Vetoed by Governor.

24—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.

Nov. 30-Died on file.

# S.B. No. 1273—Wiggins.

An act to amend Section 23399.6 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

#### 2010

19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on G.O.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 13.

5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

7—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.

S.B. No. 1274—Committee on Judiciary (Senators Corbett (Chair), Hancock, Harman, Leno, and Walters).

An act to amend Sections 1010.6 and 1013 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to service of process.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on JUD.

Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3185.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be placed on Consent Calendar.

Apr. 27—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Apr. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3379.) To Assembly.

Apr. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 13—To Com. on JUD.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 15.)

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30).

Jul. 1—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 5—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 6055.) To Senate.

Aug. 5—In Senate. To enrollment.

Aug. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m.

Aug. 18—Approved by Governor.

Aug. 18—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 156, Statutes of 2010.

S.B. No. 1275—Leno and Steinberg (Principal coauthor: Senator Cedillo) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Caballero) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Brownley, Nava, and Skinner).

An act to amend Section 2923.5 of, and to add and repeal Sections 2923.4, 2923.7, 2923.73, 2923.75, and 2923.77 of, the Civil Code, relating to mortgages.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Coms. on B., F. & I. and JUD.

5—Set for hearing April 7. Mar.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 20.

27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3305.)

Apr. -Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 7—Set for hearing May 17.

May 11—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 14—Set for hearing May 24.

May 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 25—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 4. Page 3594.)

May 26—Read second time. To third reading.

27—Read third time. Amended. To second reading. May

May 28—Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 1-Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on B., F. & I. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 3692.) Re-referred to Com. on B., F. & I.

2—From committee: That the measure be returned to the Senate Floor for Jun. consideration. (Ayes 6. Noes 5. Page 3752.) Placed on third reading.

-Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 12. Page 3785.) To Assembly. Jun.

3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

10—To Coms. on B. & F. and JUD. From committee with author's amendments. Jun. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.

22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes Jun. 7. Noes 4.) Re–referred to Com. on JUD. (Heard in committee on June 21.)

Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Aug. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Aug.

Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 7.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)

16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.17—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

Aug.

24—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 27. Noes 38. Page 6610.) Motion Aug. to reconsider made by Assembly Member Nava.

Aug. 25—Motion to reconsider continued to August 30.

30—Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 47. Noes. 29. Page 6841.) Read third time. Aug. Refused passage. (Ayes 30. Noes 36. Page 6873.) From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1276—Cox.

An act to add Section 697.335 to the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to liens.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on JUD.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 12—Hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 21—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1277—Florez.

An act to add Sections 600.6, 600.7, and 600.8 to the Penal Code, relating to animal abuse.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 3. Page 3309.)

Apr. 27—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 10—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 27—Held in committee and under submission.

# S.B. No. 1278—Wyland and Runner (Coauthor: Assembly Member Villines).

An act to add Section 60200.8 to the Education Code, relating to instructional materials, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on ED.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 5—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3295.)

Apr. 28—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 7—Set for hearing May 17.

May 17—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3674.)

Jun. 1—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3725.) To Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on ED.

Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Aug. 2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.)

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 13—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1279—Pavley (Coauthor: Assembly Member Swanson).

An act to add and repeal Chapter 4.4 (commencing with Section 18259.7) of Part 6 of Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to sexually exploited minors.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on PUB. S

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3166.)

Apr. 20—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Apr. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3276.) To Assembly.

Apr. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 6—To Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 15.)

Jun. 16—Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 21—Read third time. Amended. (Page 5739.) To third reading.

Jun. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5809.) To Senate.

Jun. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Jun. 30—To Special Consent Calendar.

Jul. 1—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4201.) To enrollment.

Jul. 7—Enrolled. To Governor at 10:30 a.m.

Jul. 19—Approved by Governor.

Jul. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 116, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 1280—Negrete McLeod.

An act to add Article 4.3 (commencing with Section 4146) to Chapter 1 of Part 2 of Division 4 of the Public Resources Code, relating to fire protection.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

4—To Com. on N.R. & W. Mar

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

# S.B. No. 1281—Padilla.

An act to amend Section 1714.21 of the Civil Code, and to repeal Section 1797.196 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to emergency medical services.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Feb.

Mar. 4—To Com. on JUD.

28—Set for hearing May 4. Apr.

May —Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes 3. Page

Nov. 30—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

# S.B. No. 1282—Steinberg.

An act relating to health care coverage.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Mar. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 25-Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 8—Hearing postponed by committee.

9—Set for hearing May 3. Apr.

Apr. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

May 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 3. Page 3428.)

Mav 4—Read second time. To third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.

May

27—Read second time. To third reading.

1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 3704.) To Assembly. Jun.

1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

10—To Com. on B.,P. & C.P. Jun.

24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on B.,P. & C.P.

1-Re-referred to Com. on RULES. Inl

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1283—Steinberg.

An act to amend Section 1368 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

15—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH. Apr.

16—Set for hearing April 21. Apr.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3304.)

Apr. 27—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

30—Set for hearing May 10. Apr.

May 10—Placed on APPR suspense file.

21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.) May

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 3674.) May 28—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun.

1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 10. Page 3703.) To Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on HEALTH.

30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Jun. 14. Noes 5.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June

2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Aug. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

9—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

19—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6369.) To third reading. Aug.

23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 54. Noes 21. Page 6495.) To Senate. Aug.

24—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

Aug. 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 24. Noes 11. Page 4931.) To enrollment.

Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

30-Vetoed by Governor. Sep.

Sep. 30—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

Nov. 30—Died on file.

# S.B. No. 1284—Ducheny.

An act to amend Sections 13385 and 13385.1 of the Water Code, relating to water quality.

#### 2010

Aug.

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on EQ.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3300.)

Apr. 26—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 10—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3674.)

Jun. 2—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 3784.) To Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Coms. on E.S. & T.M. and JUD.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Heard in committee on June 15.)

Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 29.)

5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)

Aug. 16—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6430.) To third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6677.) To Senate.

Aug. 25—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4927.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 645, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 1285—Steinberg.

An act to amend Sections 44949, 44955, and 44956 of the Education Code, relating to education employment.

#### 2010

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- 4—To Com. on RLS. Mar.
- Apr. 29—Re-referred to Com. on JUD. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 4.
- May -From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3444.)
- Mav 6—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- May 13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 3519.) To Assembly.
- May 13—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—To Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- 17-Re-referred to Com. on RULES. Iun
- 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on RULES.
- 24—From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on ED. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Jun. Re-referred to Com. on ED. (Heard in committee on June 24.)
- Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com.
- on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)
  2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule Aug. 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.)
- Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- 17—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Aug. on RULES. (Ayes 9. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)
- 18—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RULES. Aug.
- Aug. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RULES.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1286—Strickland.

An act to add Section 23647.5 to the Vehicle Code, relating to driving under the influence.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1287—Ducheny.

An act relating to housing, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on L. GOV.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing May 5.

Apr. 28—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

May 3—Withdrawn from committee, Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

May 6—Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 7—Set for hearing May 17.

May 17—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 27—Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1288—Steinberg.

An act to amend Section 23002 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

## 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1289—Cedillo.

An act to amend Section 18075.55 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to housing.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 1290—Kehoe (Coauthor: Assembly Member Saldaña).

An act to add Section 51223.3 to the Education Code, relating to physical education.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. —To Com. on L. GOV.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing April 21.

18—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Mar.

Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV. (March 23 amended version corrected March 25.)

24—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Mar.

5—Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 21.

14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3295.)

Apr. 28—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 7—Set for hearing May 17.

May 17—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule

Mav 18—Read second time. To third reading.

24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 3. Page 3586.) To Assembly. May

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

3—To Com. on ED. Jun.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on June 16.)

Jun. 23—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Aug.

Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)

16—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 49. Noes 26. Page 6508.) To Senate.

24—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

Aug. 25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 30. Noes 3. Page 4900.) To enrollment.

3—Enrolled. To Governor at 3 p.m. Sep.

30—Approved by Governor. Sep.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 703, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 1291—Leno.

An act to add Article 15 (commencing with Section 25257.5) to Chapter 6.5 of Division 20 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to hazardous chemicals.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended.

Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 8-Re-referred to Com. on EQ. 9—Set for hearing April 19. Apr.

21—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3300.)

22—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

30-Set for hearing May 10. Apr.

May 10—Placed on APPR suspense file.

21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.) May

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 3674.)

Jun. 1—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

-Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 20. Noes 13. Page 3795.) Motion Jun. to reconsider made by Senator Leno. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3795.)

Jun. 24—Placed on inactive file on request of Senator Leno.

Nov. 30—Died on file.

# S.B. No. 1292—Walters.

An act to amend Section 4001 of the Family Code, relating to child support.

## 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23. 4—To Com. on JUD. Feb.

Mar.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing May 4.

5—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. May

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

# S.B. No. 1293—Hollingsworth and Ducheny.

An act to add Section 21083.02 to the Public Resources Code, relating to the environment, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on EQ.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on EQ.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3300.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.

May 3—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3674.)

May 28—Read second time. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3743.) To Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 29—From committee: Amend and re-refer to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 28.)

Jun. 30—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1294—Hollingsworth.

An act to amend Section 2827 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to fish and wildlife.

# 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on N.R. & W.

S.B. No. 1295—Dutton (Coauthors: Senators Ashburn, Cogdill, Denham, DeSaulnier, Huff, Kehoe, and Lowenthal).

An act to amend Sections 5101.4 and 5101.8 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on T. & H.
- Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3186.)
- 19—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- 22—Set for hearing May 3. Apr.
- May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule
- May 5—Read second time. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar.
- 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 3483.) To Assembly. Mav
- May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—To Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 14.)
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30).
- 1—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jul.
- Aug. 5—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 6055.) To Senate.
- Aug.
- 5—In Senate. To enrollment. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m. Aug.
- 23—Approved by Governor. Aug.
- 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 181, Statutes of 2010. Aug.

# S.B. No. 1296—Correa.

An act to add Section 13515.36 to the Penal Code, relating to peace officer training.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. —To Com. on PUB. S.

7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3309.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

22—Set for hearing May 3. Apr.

3-Placed on APPR suspense file. Mav

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3674.)

28—Read second time. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3743.) To Assembly. Mav

Jun.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

10-To Com. on PUB. S. Jun.

23-From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with Jun. recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 22.)

30—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Jun.

13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on Aug. August 12.)

16—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6508.) To Senate. Aug.

24—In Senate. To enrollment. Aug.

3-Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m. Sep.

29—Approved by Governor. Sep.

29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 490, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

# S.B. No. 1297—Calderon.

An act to amend Section 104113 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to automatic external defibrillators.

## 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 1298—Hancock.

An act to amend Section 42605 of the Education Code, relating to categorical education programs.

#### 2010

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on ED.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 24.
- Mar. 23—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 3. Page 3183.)
- Apr. 21—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 23—Set for hearing May 3.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3428.)
- May 5—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 3. Page 3624.) To Assembly.
- May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 3—To Com. on ED.
- Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- Aug. 2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.)
- Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 13—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1299—Lowenthal.

An act to add Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 42280) to Division 18 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 3186.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 22—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 23—Set for hearing May 3.
- May 3—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 27—Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1300—Correa.

An act to add Section 51230 to, and to add Article 3.7 (commencing with Section 32230) to Chapter 2 of Part 19 of Division 1 of Title 1 of, the Education Code, relating to pupils.

#### 2010

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on ED.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 14—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 3295.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.
- May 10—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 3674.)
- Jun. 1—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 8. Page 3781.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—To Com. on ED.
- Jun. 30—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee.
- Nov. 30—Returned to Chief Clerk pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1301—Simitian.

An act to amend Section 49062 of the Education Code, relating to pupil records.

# 2010

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on ED.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3183.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 26—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 27—Set for hearing May 3.
- May 3—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 27—Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1302—Padilla.

An act to amend Section 60 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1303—Wolk.

An act to amend Sections 2086 and 2087 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to protected species.

# 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3163.)

Apr. 19—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 5—Read second time. To third reading.

May 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 3476.) To Assembly.

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—To Com. on W.,P. & W.

Jun. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on W.,P. & W.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 15.)

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30).

Jul. 1—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 5—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 6055.) To Senate.

Aug. 5—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 11—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 27. Noes 0. Page 4446.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 7—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Sep. 23—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 290, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 1304—DeSaulnier (Coauthor: Senator Liu) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Eng, Furutani, and Swanson).

An act to add Part 5.5 (commencing with Section 1508) to Division 2 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Coms. on L. & I.R. and RLS.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 14—Set, first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 3306.) Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Re-referred to Com. on JUD. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3305.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.

Apr. 26—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.

Apr. 27—Read second time. To third reading.

May 18—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.

May 19—Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 13. Page 3733.) To Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Coms. on L. & E. and JUD.

Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Heard in committee on June 23.)
 Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on June

29—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Jun. 30—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 43. Noes 28. Page 6754.) To Senate.

Aug. 26—In Senate. To enrollment.

Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 646, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 1305—Pavley.

An act to add Section 38575 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Coms. on EQ. and RLS.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 8—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

# S.B. No. 1306—Runner.

An act to add Sections 6830.5 and 6830.6 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on REV. & TAX. Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended.

Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1307—Maldonado.

An act to amend Section 15570 of the Government Code, relating to economic development.

#### 2010

Nov.

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1308—Maldonado.

An act to add Section 110388 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to food.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on F. & A.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1309—Maldonado.

An act relating to employment.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1310—Maldonado.

An act to amend Section 58608.1 of the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to marketing.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

## S.B. No. 1311—Maldonado.

An act to amend Section 11502 of the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to pest control.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1312—Maldonado.

An act to amend Sections 12026.2, 12070, 12076, and 12078 of the Penal Code, relating to firearms.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 13. Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 20. Hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. Hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 12—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1313—Maldonado.

An act to amend Section 13825.4 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

## 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1314—Romero.

An act relating to pupil attendance.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1315—Romero.

An act relating to parent empowerment.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

## S.B. No. 1316—Romero.

An act to add Sections 17053.9 and 23622.9 to, and to add and repeal Sections 18036.8 and 24941.6 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 29—Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 10—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 8—Set for hearing June 23.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 4076.)
- Jun. 28—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 8—Set for hearing July 15.
- Aug. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (August 2 amended measure version corrected August 3.)
- Aug. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 4. Page 4519.)
- Aug. 17—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Aug. 30—Placed on inactive file on request of Senator Romero.
- Nov. 30—Died on file.

# S.B. No. 1317—Leno (Coauthor: Assembly Member Chesbro).

An act to add Section 48263.6 to the Education Code, and to add Section 270.1 to the Penal Code, relating to truancy.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Coms. on ED. and PUB. S.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 10—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 23—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 3309.)

Apr. 27—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 3499.)

May 12—Read second time. To third reading.

May 13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 9. Page 3520.) To Assembly.

May 13—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—To Coms. on PUB. S. and ED.

Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on ED. (Ayes 4. Noes 1.) Re–referred to Com. on ED. (Heard in committee on June 22.)

Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Aug. 2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.)
 Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 14. Noes 1.) (Heard in

5—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 14. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

Aug. 9—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Aug. 10—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 58. Noes 17. Page 6824.) To Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 31—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 5068.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 647, Statutes of 2010.

S.B. No. 1318—Committee on Transportation and Housing (Senators Lowenthal (Chair), Ashburn, DeSaulnier, Harman, Huff, Kehoe, Oropeza, Pavley, and Simitian).

An act to amend Section 14556.40 of, and to repeal Section 14529.15 of, the Government Code, to amend Sections 21669.6, 24908, 29034.7, 29035.5, 99221, 99313.1, 99633, and 132820 of, and to repeal Section 132352.6 of, the Public Utilities Code, to amend Sections 149.5, 301, 302, 319, 339, 358, 371, 372, 374, 379, 383, 384, 411, 444, 451, 460, 464, 470, 560, 30914, and 30914.5 of, to add Section 575 to, and to repeal Section 301.5 of, the Streets and Highways Code, and to amend Sections 2800, 5201, 14611, 21754, 21755, 22452, 22511.55, 24400, 26100, 26101, 26505, 29004, 34518, and 40802 of, and to add Section 667 to, the Vehicle Code, relating to transportation.

#### 2010

19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on T. & H.

14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

15—Set for hearing April 20. Apr.

21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR with Apr. recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3311.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.

4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule May 28.8 and be placed on Consent Calendar.

May 5—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 3480.) To Assembly. May

10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 28—To Com. on TRANS. May

May

Jun. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with Jun. recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 14.)

30—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Jun. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

1—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. 2—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jul.

Aug.

5—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 6055.) To Senate. Aug.

5—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

12—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 4494.) Aug. To enrollment.

Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by Governor.

29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 491, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

# S.B. No. 1319—Pavley.

An act to amend Section 66499.12 of, and to add Section 66451.24 to, the Government Code, relating to subdivisions.

- 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.
- Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on L. GOV.
- Mar. 9—Set for hearing May 5.
- Apr. 6—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 21.
- 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 15—Hearing postponed by committee. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 3209.)
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 19.
- 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3307.) Apr.
- 21—Read second time. To third reading. Apr.
- 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 2. Page 3276.) To Assembly. Apr.
- 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.
- May 6—To Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Aug.
- 5—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 6056.) To Senate. 5—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.
- Aug.
- Aug. 25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 28. Noes 1. Page 4877.) To enrollment.
- Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 29—Approved by Governor.
- 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 492, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

S.B. No. 1320—Hancock (Coauthors: Assembly Members Beall, Eng. Hernandez, Jones, and Bonnie Lowenthal).

An act to amend Section 640 of the Penal Code, and to amend Sections 99580 and 99581 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to transportation.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 8—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

13—Set for hearing April 20. Apr.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 3311.) 26—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr.

27—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Apr.

28—Read second time. To third reading. Apr.

3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 11. Page 3411.) To Assembly. May

May 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

20-To Com. on TRANS. May

Jun. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 4.) (Heard in committee on June 14.)

21—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. Jun.

Jun. 22—Read second time. To third reading.

9—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6101.) To third reading. Aug.

Aug. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 49. Noes 24. Page 6231.) To Senate.

17—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 22. Noes 13. Page 4664.) Aug. To enrollment.

2—Enrolled. To Governor at 5 p.m. Sep.

29—Approved by Governor. Sep.

29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 493, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

## S.B. No. 1321—Kehoe.

An act to add Section 7.95 to the Government Code, relating to the State Race Track Leasing Commission.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on F. & A.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on F. & A.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3301.)
- 21—Read second time. To third reading. Apr.
- Apr. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 8. Page 3277.) To Assembly.
- 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.
- May 13—To Com. on AGRI.
- 17—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on June Jun. 16.)
- Jun. 21—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jun. 28—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Charles Calderon.
- 19—Notice of motion to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Aug.
- 20—From inactive file to third reading file. Aug.
- 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 50. Noes 27. Page 6667.) To Senate. Aug.
- Aug.
- 25—In Senate. To enrollment. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 3 p.m. Sep.
- Sep.
- 25—Vetoed by Governor. 27—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.
- Nov. 30—Died on file.

# S.B. No. 1322—Liu.

An act to add Section 18926.5 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public social services.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S. (March 22 amended version corrected March 23.)

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3162.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

22—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.

23—Set for hearing May 3. Apr.

Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

29—Hearing postponed by committee. Apr.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

-Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. May

May -Set for hearing May 17.

May 17—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3675.) May

1—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. Jun.

2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3735.) To Assembly. Jun.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on HUM. S.

30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Jun. 4. Noes 2.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June

Aug. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Aug.

Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)

Aug. 16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Aug. 17—Read second time. To third reading.

23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 58. Noes 16. Page 6512.) To Senate. Aug.

24—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4901.) Aug. To enrollment.

Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep.

29—Vetoed by Governor. 29—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.

Nov. 30-Died on file.

# S.B. No. 1323—Walters.

An act to amend Section 25600.5 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on G.O.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 13.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 3181.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

20—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.

Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mav 4—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3428.)

May

5—Read second time. To third reading. 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 3474.) To Assembly. May

Mav 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—To Com. on G.O.

23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Jun. 21. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 23.)

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

13—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission. Aug.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1324—Negrete McLeod.

An act to amend Section 6253 of the Government Code, relating to public records.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on JUD.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1325—Harman (Coauthor: Assembly Member Conway).

An act to add Section 502.10 to the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

## 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

-Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 5. Page Apr. 3309.)

May 17—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

# S.B. No. 1326—Oropeza.

An act to add Section 42872.3 to the Public Resources Code, relating to solid waste.

#### 2010

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 25—Re-referred to Com. on EQ.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 5.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 3084.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 26—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 3675.)
- Jun. 1—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 3726.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—To Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 3.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 28.)
- Aug. 4—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1327—Pavley.

An act to add Section 2854 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to solar energy.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1328—Lowenthal.

An act to add Section 43018.7 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 5—Re-referred to Com. on EQ.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on EQ.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3300.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be placed on Consent Calendar.

May 5—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

May 6—From Consent Calendar to third reading. Read third time. Amended. To second reading.

May 10—Read second time. To third reading.

May 13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 0. Page 3515.) To Assembly.

May 13—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 28.)

Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

Aug. 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 12—From Consent Calendar to third reading.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6825.) To Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5037.) To enrollment.

Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 648, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 1329—Leno (Coauthor: Senator Romero).

An act to add Section 1569.686 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to residential care facilities for the elderly.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing March 23.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0.)

Apr. 6—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 26—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3428.)

May 5—Read second time. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar.

May 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 3482.) To Assembly.

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—To Coms. on HUM. S. and JUD.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Heard in committee on June 15.)

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 22.)

Aug. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 13. Noes 4.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

Aug. 9—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6427.) To third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 73. Noes 3. Page 6679.) To Senate.

Aug. 25—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 26. Noes 11. Page 4932.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Sep. 29—Vetoed by Governor.

Sep. 29—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

Nov. 30—Died on file.

# S.B. No. 1330—Committee on Judiciary (Senators Corbett (Chair), Hancock, Harman, Leno, and Walters).

An act to amend Sections 31, 490, 490.5, 654.3, 728, 1246, 1301, 3152, 4040, 4076, 4980.44, 4999.2, 4999.7, 6213, 7028, 7108.5, 8520.2, 8676, 8761, 9889.20, 11344, 19596.2, 19850.6, 23356.2, 25503.42, and 25658.4 of, and to amend and renumber Section 19605.10 of, the Business and Professions Code, to amend Sections 1185, 1363.03, and 2954 of the Civil Code, to amend Sections 234 and 425.16 of, and to repeal Sections 128.6, 209, and 349 of, the Code of Civil Procedure, to amend Sections 8971, 14035, 33128.3, 42238, 42605, 42606, 44346.5, 44856, 45103.1, 49701, 52055.770, 52165, 53302, 60852.3, 67302.5, 69458, 69460, 69613, 69999.14, 69999.18, 69999.20, 87482, 88003.1, and 89267.5 of, and to repeal Section 51241 of, the Education Code, to amend Sections 354.5, 2157, 2157.2, 2225, 11100, and 13307 of the Elections Code, to amend Section 1118 of the Evidence Code, to amend Section 7572 of the Family Code, to amend Sections 2089.12, 2089.23, 5655, 9011, and 12013 of the Fish and Game Code, to amend Sections 3884.2, 5931, 6047.12, 15061, and 71031 of the Food and Agricultural Code, to amend Sections 7906, 8588.1, 8879.72,

11011.1, 11011.2, 11126, 12715, 13302, 15491, 15820.911, 16724.5, 16731.6, 22898, 25331, 31855.9, 53601, 56375.2, 56668, 63049.62, 63049.67, 65080, 65583, 66540.12, 66540.32, 70375, 70391, 76000, 76000.5, 76104.6, 91530, and 91533 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 86, 652, 1176, 5864, and 6035 of the Harbors and Navigation Code, to amend Sections 1261.5, 1289.4, 1348.8, 1357, 1357.50, 1358.4, 1358.12, 1358.91, 1367.66, 1418.21, 1429, 1499, 1568.03, 1569.69, 1599.645, 1736.5, 1798.200, 13221, 25396, 44272, 50843.5, 103526.5, 114850, 116064.2, 116540, 124991, 128730, 130060, and 130251 of, and to repeal Section 112877 of, the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 38.5, 1063.1, 1063.2, 10136, 10192.4, 10192.81, 10192.12, 10192.20, 10198.6, and 10700 of the Insurance Code, to amend Sections 226.6 and 273 of the Labor Code, to amend Section 699.5 of the Military and Veterans Code, to amend Sections 290.011, 293, 336.9, 597.5, 626.10, 831.5, 851.8, 1000.1, 1120, 1170, 1202.4, 1202.8, 1203.098, 1203.4, 1229, 1230, 1231, 1233.1, 1233.7, 1463.23, 6126.1, 6126.5, 6128, 6131, 11170, 11411, 13821, 13823.16, 13848.6, and 14029.5 of, and to repeal Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 1228) of Title 8 of Part 2 of, the Penal Code, to amend Sections 10100, 10101, 10102, 10103, 10103.5, 10104, 10105, 10262.5, and 10344 of the Public Contract Code, to amend Sections 2621.7, 4590, 5842, 25402.10, 48010, and 48027 of the Public Resources Code, to amend Sections 281, 399.20, 777.1, 851, 2881, 5411, 10009.1, 99233.2, 99312, and 185036 of the Public Utilities Code, to amend Sections 69, 69.3, 276, 6018.6, 6248, 6363.4, 7104, 7104.2, 30461.6, 41007, 41011, 41030, and 41136 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, to amend Sections 149.9 and 30918 of the Streets and Highways Code, to amend Sections 1611 and 10214.6 of the Unemployment Insurance Code, to amend Sections 4465, 4466, 11709.4, 13386, 21455.5, 27602, 40002, and 42001.13 of the Vehicle Code, to amend Sections 10608.24, 10608.44, 10853, 10933, 12645, 12647, and 30779 of the Water Code, to amend Sections 4691, 4860, 5806, 14083, 14085.57, 14105.3, 14132.725, 14154, 14163, 14166.221, 14167.3, 14167.6, 14167.7, 14167.10, 14522.4, 14598, 16124, 18220.1, and 18987.62 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, to amend Section 5.1 of the Castaic Lake Water Agency Law (Chapter 28 of the Statutes of 1962, First Extraordinary Session), to amend Section 1 of the Osteopathic Act, to amend Section 1 of Chapter 226 of the Statutes of 2009, to amend Section 2 of Chapter 405 of the Statutes of 2009, and to amend Section 3 of Chapter 426 of the Statutes of 2009, relating to the maintenance of the codes.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 23.
- Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3001.)
- Mar. 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Mar. 25—From Consent Calendar to third reading. Read third time. Amended. To second reading.
- Apr. 5—Read second time. To third reading.
- Apr. 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3192.) To Assembly.
- Apr. 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 6—To Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 15.)
- Jun. 16—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Jun. 17—From Consent Calendar to third reading.
- Aug. 9—Read third time. Amended. (Page 3105.) To third reading.
- Aug. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 6230.) To Senate.
- Aug. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4660.) To enrollment.
- Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 25—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 328, Statutes of 2010.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 1331—Cedillo (Principal coauthor: Senator Leno).

An act to add Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 3710) to Title 3 of Part 3 of the Penal Code, relating to the death penalty.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on PUB. S. Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com.

on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3086.)

Apr. 14—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 20—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 27—Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1332—Dutton.

An act to add and repeal Section 107046 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to radiologic technology, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 8—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 15—Hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing May 5.

Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

May 10—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3466.)

May 11—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 14—Set for hearing May 24.

May 24—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 25—Read second time. To third reading.

May 26—To Special Consent Calendar.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3706.) To Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

Aug. 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 12—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6180.) To Senate.

Aug. 12—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4652.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 525, Statutes of 2010.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 1333—Yee.

An act to add Section 21669.5 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to aviation.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 15—Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 3209.)
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3307.)
- Apr. 26—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.
- May 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3499.)
- May 17—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3584.) To Assembly.
- May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 3—To Com. on L. GOV.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)
- Aug. 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6180.) To Senate.
- Aug. 12—In Senate. To enrollment.
- Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m.
- Sep. 25—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 329, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 1334—Wolk.

An act to amend Section 2820 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to wildlife resources.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 3. Page 3163.)

Apr. 20-Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

22—Set for hearing May 3. Apr.

May 6—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.

Mav 10—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 3724.) To Assembly. Jun.

2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 10—To Coms. on W.,P. & W. and NAT. RES. Jun.

Jun.

14—Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES. and then back to Com. on W., P. & W. Jun.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on W.,P. & W. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) Re-referred to Com. on W.,P. & W. (Heard in committee on June 21.)

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 4.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June

Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

9—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 47. Noes 27. Page 6253.) To Senate. Aug.

17—In Senate. To enrollment. Aug.

2—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m. Sep.

Sep. 29—Vetoed by Governor.

Sep. 29—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

Nov. 30—Died on file.

S.B. No. 1335—Cox and Dutton (Coauthors: Senators Aanestad, Cogdill, Denham, Harman, Huff, Runner, and Wyland) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Adams, Conway, Jeffries, Logue, Niello, Silva, and Smyth).

An act to amend Section 510 of, and to add Section 511.5 to, the Labor Code, relating to employment.

## 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on L. & I.R.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 14.

6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

14—Set, first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set. Apr.

16—Set for hearing April 19. Apr.

19—Set, second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 4. Page Apr.

17—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a). May

# S.B. No. 1336—Wiggins.

An act to amend Section 23399.4 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

4—To Com. on G.O. Mar.

10—Set for hearing April 13. Mar.

Apr. 7—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1337—Wyland.

An act to amend Section 18663 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, and to amend Section 13020 of the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to taxation.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

4—To Com. on REV. & TAX. Mar. Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 14.

14—Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file. Apr.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1338—Harman (Coauthor: Assembly Member Conway).

An act to amend Section 487 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

#### 2010

19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 20.

20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3310.) Apr.

Apr. 21—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3324.) To Assembly.

26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.

May 13—To Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 22.)

24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jun.

Jun.

28—From Consent Calendar to third reading.
12—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6173.) To third reading. Aug.

16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 6234.) To Senate. Aug.

17—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4659.) Aug.

To enrollment.

Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 5 p.m.

30—Approved by Governor. Sep.

30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 694, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

# S.B. No. 1339—Huff.

An act to amend Section 2701 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to water.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

4—To Com. on RLS. Mar.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1340—Kehoe (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bradford, Coto, Davis, and Solorio).

An act to amend Section 44272 of the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 26100, 26104, 26121, and 26123 of the Public Resources Code, and to add Sections 5898.15, 5898.23, and 5899.3 to the Streets and Highways Code, relating to energy.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Coms. on T. & H. and EQ.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on EQ. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 3104.) Re-referred to Com. on EQ.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3300.)

Apr. 22—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 3499.)

May 12—Read second time. To third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 4. Page 3652.) To Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 21—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 11. Noes 1.) Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV. (Heard in committee on June 28.)

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Aug. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)

Aug. 18—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Aug. 19—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6426.) To third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 49. Noes 26. Page 6536.) To third reading. Motion to reconsider the adoption of amendments made by Calderon.

Aug. 24—Reconsideration waived.

Aug. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 51. Noes 26. Page 6671.) To Senate.

Aug. 25—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 26—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on L. GOV. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4934.) Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Aug. 27—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 4985.)

Aug. 30—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 14. Page 5009.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 649, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 1341—Price.

An act to amend Section 130232 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to public contracts.

#### 2010

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on T. & H.
- 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- 29-Set for hearing May 4. Apr.
- May 10—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 3445.)
- May 11—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page 3650.) To Assembly.
- 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Mav
- Jun. 10—To Coms. on L. GOV. and TRANS.
- Jun. 14—Hearing postponed by committee.
- 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on TRANS. (Heard in committee
- 29—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 13. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on June Jun.
- 30—Read second time. To third reading. Jun.
- 12—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 50. Noes 23. Page 6173.) To third reading. Aug.
- 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 72. Noes 3. Page 6235.) To Senate. Aug.
- 17—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.
- 25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4879.) Aug. To enrollment.
- Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 3 p.m.
- 29—Approved by Governor. Sep.
- 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 494, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

# S.B. No. 1342—Simitian.

An act to amend Section 12223 of the Elections Code, relating to elections.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Feb.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on E., R., & C.A.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 20.
- 21—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3297.) Apr.
- Apr. 22—Read second time. To third reading.
- 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 4. Page 3324.) To Assembly. Apr.
- Apr. 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 13—To Com. on E. & R.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on June
- 24—Read second time. To third reading. Jun.
- Jul. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 62. Noes 12. Page 5928.) To Senate.
- Jul.
- 1—In Senate. To enrollment.7—Enrolled. To Governor at 10:30 a.m. Jul.
- Jul. 15—Approved by Governor.
- 15—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 111, Statutes of 2010. Jul.

S.B. No. 1343—Corbett.

An act to amend Section 800.41 of the Civil Code, relating to real property.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 1344—Kehoe (Coauthors: Senators Cogdill, Cox, Price, and Wiggins). An act to amend Sections 53601.8 and 53635.8 of the Government Code, relating to local agency investments.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Coms. on L. GOV. and B., F. & I.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on B., F. & I. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3103.) Re-referred to Com. on B., F. & I.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3292.)

Apr. 26—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 28—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3415.) To Assembly.

May 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 20—To Coms. on L. GOV. and B. & F.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on B. & F. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on B. & F. (Heard in committee on June 16.)

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.)
(Heard in committee on June 21.)

Jun. 23—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Jun. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5852.) To Senate.

Jun. 28—In Senate. To enrollment.

Jul. 6—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m.

Jul. 15—Approved by Governor.

Jul. 15—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 112, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 1345—Calderon.

An act to amend Section 6530 of the Penal Code, relating to dead animal parts.

#### 2010

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3163.)
- 20-Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.
- May 3—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- Mav 4—Read second time. To third reading.
- 11—Read third time. Amended. To second reading. May
- Mav
- 12—Read second time. To third reading.
  28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 5. Page 3654.) To Assembly. May
- 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 3—To Com. on W.,P. & W. May
- Jun.
- 30—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 4.) (Heard in committee on June Jun. 29.)
- 1—Read second time. To third reading. Jul.
- 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 53. Noes 19. Page 6172.) To Senate. Aug.
- 12-In Senate. To enrollment. Aug.
- 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m. Sep.
- 28—Approved by Governor. Sep.
- Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 412, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 1346—Hancock.

An act to add Sections 10708, 10709, 10710, 10711, 10712, and 10713 to the Elections Code, relating to elections.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on E., R., & C.A.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 6.
- Mar. 22—Hearing postponed by committee. 8—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 3297.)
- 28—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- Mav 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 7—Set for hearing May 17.
- 17—Placed on APPR suspense file. May
- 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense for vote only.) May
- 27—Held in committee and under submission. May
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1347—Leno.

An act to add Article 6.1 (commencing with Section 12610) to Chapter 6 of Title 2 of Part 4 of the Penal Code, relating to electronic control weapons.

## 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended.

Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 3310.)

Apr. 21—Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 20. Noes 16. Page 3790.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Leno. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3701.)

Noes 0. Page 3791.)

Jun. 24—Placed on inactive file on request of Senator Leno.

Nov. 30—Died on file.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 1348—Steinberg.

An act to add Section 14521.5 to the Government Code, relating to transportation.

## 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Feb.

Mar. 4—To Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 20.

14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3311.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

22-Set for hearing May 3. Apr.

Apr. 28—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

30—Set for hearing May 10. Apr.

May 6—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 7—Set for hearing May 17.

May 17—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.

18—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. May May 24—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.

25—Read second time. To third reading. May

Mav 26—To Special Consent Calendar.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3706.) To Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

3—To Com. on TRANS. Jun.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 14.)

Jun. 17—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

30—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) Jun. (Heard in committee on June 30).

Jul. Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Aug. 2—From Consent Calendar to third reading.

9—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6102.) To third reading. Aug.

Aug. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 6243.) To Senate.

17—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

24—To Special Consent Calendar. Aug.

26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4944.) Aug. To enrollment.

Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Sep.

30—Vetoed by Governor. 30—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.

Nov. 30—Died on file.

# S.B. No. 1349—Cogdill.

An act to add Sections 2080.2 and 2080.4 to, and to add and repeal Section 2080.3 of, the Fish and Game Code, relating to endangered species.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 23.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3002.)

Apr. -Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule

Apr. 27—Read second time. To third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.

1—Read second time. To third reading. Jun.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3732.) To Assembly.

2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 10—To Com. on W.,P. & W. Jun.

Jun.

Jun. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on W.,P. & W.

Jun. From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 4.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June

5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) Aug. (Heard in committee on August 4.)

Aug. 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6180.) To Senate. Aug.

12—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4652.) Aug. To enrollment.

2-Enrolled. To Governor at 5 p.m. Sep.

23—Approved by Governor. Sep.

Sep. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 291, Statutes of 2010.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 1350—Kehoe.

An act to amend Section 11011.13 of, and to add Section 11011.19 to, the Government Code, and to add Section 6009 to the Public Resources Code, relating to public lands.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on N.R. & W.
- 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Mar. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 3163.)
- Apr. 19—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.
- May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- 5—Read second time. To third reading. May
- 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 5. Page 3625.) To Assembly. May
- 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May
- Jun. 3—To Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on June
- 1—Read second time. To third reading. Jul.
- 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 58. Noes 14. Page 6742.) To Senate. Aug.
- Aug.
- 26—In Senate. To enrollment. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m. Sep.
- 25—Approved by Governor. Sep.
- Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 330, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 1351—Wright.

An act to amend Section 38505 of, and to add Section 38566 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

4—To Com. on G.O. Mar.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 16—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 13.

-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 3181.) Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

15-Re-referred to Com. on EQ. Apr.

19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on EQ.

Apr. 20—Set for hearing April 22.

27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3301.)

Apr. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May -Set for hearing May 17.

May 17—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule

May 18—Read second time. To third reading.

24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 0. Page 3586.) To Assembly. May

24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

Jun. 3—To Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 21—Hearing postponed by committee.

1—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Jul. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 28.)

2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule Aug. 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.) -From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.)

Aug. (Heard in committee on August 4.)

9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Aug.

12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6180.) To Senate. Aug.

12—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

16—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. Aug.

17—From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on EQ. pursuant to Senate Rule Aug. 29.10. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4536.) Re-referred to Com. on EQ.

Aug. 19—Set for hearing August 19.

19—Motion failed in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 1. Page 4742.) Aug.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1352—Wyland.

An act to add Section 680.2 to the Penal Code, relating to rape kits, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2010

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 5—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1353—Wright (Coauthor: Senator Romero).

An act to amend Section 48850 of the Education Code, and to amend Sections 16001.9, 16010, and 16501.1 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to education.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 4—To Coms. on ED. and HUMAN S.
- Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 24.
- Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3016.) Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3162.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 26—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- Apr. 27—Read second time. To third reading.
- Apr. 28—To Special Consent Calendar.
- May 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3414.) To Assembly.
- May 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 20—To Coms. on HUM. S. and ED.
- Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 15.)
- Jun. 21—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- Aug. 2—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
- Aug. 3—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 5—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 6056.) To Senate.
- Aug. 5—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 11—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4450.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m.
- Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 557, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 1354—Hancock (Coauthor: Senator Romero).

An act to amend Sections 54690, 54691, and 54692 of the Education Code, relating to instructional programs.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on ED.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 3183.)

Apr. 21—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing May 3.

May 3—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 3675.)

Jun. 1—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 3726.) To Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on ED.
Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended.

Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com.

on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Aug. 2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule

62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.) Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)

Aug. 16—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 19—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6397.) To third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6509.) To Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 25. Noes 7. Page 4902.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 650, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 1355—Wright.

An act to add and repeal Section 4007.5 of the Family Code, relating to child support.

#### 2010

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 20—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3444.)
- May 12—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- May 13—Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5.
- May 14—Set for hearing May 24.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3594.)
- May 28—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3741.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—To Com. on JUD. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 1.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 15.)
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 13. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on June 30).
- Jul. 1—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 12—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6174.) To third reading.
- Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 51. Noes 24. Page 6533.) To Senate.
- Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 31. Noes 2. Page 4902.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 29—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 495, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 1356—Denham (Coauthor: Senator Cogdill) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bill Berryhill, Tom Berryhill, and Galgiani).

An act to amend Sections 15202 and 15203 of the Government Code, relating to counties.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 4—To Coms. on L. GOV. and PUB. S.
- Mar. 9—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 7—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 3. Page 3103.) Reconsideration granted.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 21. Hearing postponed by committee. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 3209.)
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 19—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 3. Page 3307.) Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

# S.B. No. 1357—Steinberg and Alquist (Principal coauthor: Senator Romero) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Brownley).

An act to amend Section 48070.6 of, and to add Section 60901 to, the Education Code, relating to pupil data.

#### 2010

Feb 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on ED.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3183.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr.

26—Placed on APPR suspense file. Apr.

21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.) May

27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3675.) May

May 28—Read second time. To third reading.

1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3704.) To Assembly. Jun.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—To Com. on ED.

Jun. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. -From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 16.)

Jun. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Aug.

Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)

16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. Aug.

17—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6424.) To third reading. Aug.

25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 1. Page 6675.) To Senate. Aug.

25—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4928.) Aug.

To enrollment.

Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m. Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.

30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 704, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

## S.B. No. 1358—Steinberg.

An act to amend Section 53081 of the Education Code, relating to the School-to-Career Program.

#### 2010

19-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1359—Price.

An act to add and repeal Section 18919 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public social services.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on HUMAN S. Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3162.)

Apr. 26—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 27—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1360—Leno.

An act to amend Section 2810 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1361—Corbett.

An act to add Part 2.7 (commencing with Section 60) to Division 1 of the Civil Code, relating to privacy.

## 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on JUD.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 17—Hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 3185.)

Apr. 19—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Apr. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 4. Page 3275.) To Assembly.

Apr. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May 13—To Coms. on A.,E.,S.,T., & I.M. and JUD.

Jun. 22—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 28—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. Reconsideration granted.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1362—Simitian (Coauthors: Senators Ashburn and Huff) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Hill).

An act to amend Sections 21455.5 and 40518 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 25—Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 20—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 10—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3446.)
- May 11—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- May 12—Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5.
- May 14—Set for hearing May 24.
- May 24—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.
- May 25—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 1. Page 3695.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—To Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 21—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on June 28.)
- Jun. 30—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 13—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1363—Runner.

An act to add Section 17405.5 to the Financial Code, relating to escrow agents.

#### 2010

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on B., F. & I.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., F. & I.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3292.)
- Apr. 26—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.
- May 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3499.)
- May 12—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 12—To Special Consent Calendar.
- May 17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3542.) To Assembly.
- May 17—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 3—To Com. on B. & F.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 21.)
- Aug. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)
- Aug. 16—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 19—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6361.) To Senate.
- Aug. 20—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 24—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4947.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.
- Sep. 29—Vetoed by Governor.
- Sep. 29—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)
- Nov. 30—Died on file.

# S.B. No. 1364—Harman.

An act to add Sections 4011.3 and 5007.3 to the Penal Code, relating to prisoners.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 9—Set for hearing April 13.
- Mar. 11—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 20—Set, second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 5. Page 3310.)
- May 17—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

## S.B. No. 1365—Corbett.

An act to amend Section 108555 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to public safety.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on EQ.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3084.)

12—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

16—Set for hearing April 26. Apr.

26—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 3335.) Apr.

Apr.

27—Read second time. To third reading. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 10. Page 3376.) To Assembly. Apr.

Apr. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mav 13—To Com. on E.S. & T.M.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on June 15.) Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun.

Aug.

5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on Aug. August 12.)

16—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6430.) To third reading. Aug.

23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 6510.) To Senate. Aug.

24—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 4902.) Aug. To enrollment.

Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 3 p.m.

25—Approved by Governor. Sep.

27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 331, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

# S.B. No. 1366—Oropeza.

An act relating to elections.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

# S.B. No. 1367—Wyland.

An act to amend Section 25740 of the Public Resources Code, and to amend Sections 399.11 and 399.15 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to renewable energy.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on E., U., & C.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. S.B. No. 1368—Committee on Health (Senators Alquist (Chair), Aanestad, Cedillo, Cox, Leno, Negrete McLeod, Pavley, Romero, and Strickland).

An act to amend Sections 129040 and 129050 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Sections 12695.18 and 12705 of the Insurance Code, relating to health, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3304.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 11—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be placed on Consent Calendar.

May 12—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

May 17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3541.) To Assembly.

May 17—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—To Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Aug. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

Aug. 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6180.) To Senate.

Aug. 12—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4652.)
To enrollment.

Aug. 26—Correctly enrolled. Held at Desk pursuant to Joint Rule 57.

Sep. 27—To Governor at 11:30 a.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 526, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 1369—Aanestad.

An act to amend Section 163 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to the military.

## 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 1370—Ducheny.

An act to amend Section 2751 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

- 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.
- Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 4—To Com. on L. & I.R.
- 7—Set for hearing April 28. Apr.
- 28—Set, first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set. Apr.
- 29—Set for hearing May 3. (For vote only.) Apr.
- May 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3429.)
- May
- 4—Read second time. To third reading. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 7. Page 3659.) To Assembly. May
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 3—To Com. on L. & E.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 23.)
- Jun. 28—Read second time. To third reading.
- 12—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6173.) To third reading. Aug.
- 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 47. Noes 27. Page 6263.) To Senate. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.
- Aug.
- 25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 22. Noes 13. Page 4879.) Aug. To enrollment.
- 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 3 p.m. Sep.
- 25—Vetoed by Governor. Sep.
- 27—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.
- Nov. 30-Died on file.

## S.B. No. 1371—Correa.

An act to add Chapter 20.5 (commencing with Section 2704.75) to Division 3 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to transportation, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3311.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be placed on Consent Calendar.

May 5—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

May 10—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 3481.) To Assembly.

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—To Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 14.)

Jun. 16—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30).

Jul. 1—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 2—From Consent Calendar to third reading.

Aug. 9—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6103.) To third reading. Re–referred to Com. on RULES.

Aug. 12—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 47. Noes 22. Page 6184.) Placed on third reading.

Aug. 16—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6260.) To third reading. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS, pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.

Aug. 24—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 23.)

Aug. 25—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 3. Page 6929.) To Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 5108.) To enrollment.

Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Sep. 23—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 292, Statutes of 2010.

## S.B. No. 1372—Dutton.

An act to add Section 11004.9 to the Government Code, relating to state government.

## 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 25—Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3181.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 27—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 28—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3414.) To Assembly.

May 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—To Coms. on G.O. and B.,P. & C.P.

Jun. 23—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1373—Leno.

An act to add Section 6007.7 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

## 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 20—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 27—Hearing postponed by committee.

May 5—Set for hearing May 12.

May 6—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 4—Set for hearing June 9.

Jun. 9—Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 1374—Kehoe.

An act to amend Section 33333.11 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to redevelopment.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

4—To Com. on L. GOV. Mar.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3445.)

May 6—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 3519.) To Assembly. Mav

May 13—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

10-To Com. on H. & C.D. Jun.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

1-Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jul.

Aug. 5—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 6054.) To Senate.

Aug.

5—In Senate. To enrollment. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m. Aug.

Aug.

23—Approved by Governor.23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 182, Statutes of 2010. Aug.

# S.B. No. 1375—Price.

An act to amend Section 2883 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to telecommunications.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on E., U., & C.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3298.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing May 3.

Apr. 27—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 7—Set for hearing May 17.

May 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 17—Hearing postponed by committee.

May 18—Set for hearing May 24.

May 24—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 25—Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3697.) To Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—To Com. on U. & C.

Jun. 14—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & C.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 28.)

Aug. 2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.)

Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

Aug. 9—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 62. Noes 7. Page 6253.) To Senate.

Aug. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 18—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10.

Aug. 19—Withdrawn from committee. To unfinished business. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 28. Noes 7. Page 4649.) To enrollment.

Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 25—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 332, Statutes of 2010.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 1376—Romero (Coauthors: Assembly Members Hall and Solorio).

An act to add and repeal Section 8157 of the Education Code, relating to career technical education, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended.

Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 15-Re-referred to Com. on ED.

16—Set for hearing April 21. Apr.

22-From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR with Apr. recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3296.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 10-Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

27—Held in committee and under submission. May

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1377—Strickland.

An act to amend Section 6007.5 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

## 2010

19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

4—To Com. on RLS. Mar.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1378—Strickland (Coauthors: Senators Cogdill, Cox, Runner, and Wyland).

An act to add Section 14000.6 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

4—To Com. on RLS. Mar.

Apr. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

8-Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH. Apr.

13—Set for hearing April 21. Apr.

Apr. 21—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 0. Noes 5. Page 3304.) Reconsideration granted.

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

## S.B. No. 1379—Strickland.

An act to amend Section 1357.03 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to health care service plans.

## 2010

19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1380—Hancock.

An act to add Section 17078.73 to the Education Code, relating to school facilities.

## 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on ED.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 14.

7—Hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3296.)

Apr. 28—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

7—Set for hearing May 17. May

17—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3547.) Mav

18—Read second time. To third reading. May

May 26—To Special Consent Calendar.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3706.) To Assembly.

1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

Jun. 3—To Com. on ED.

22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

2-Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule Aug. 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.)

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in Aug. committee on August 12.)

16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. Aug.

Aug. 17—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 19—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6399.) To Senate.

Aug. 20—In Senate. To unfinished business.

24—To Special Consent Calendar. Aug.

26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4947.) Aug. To enrollment.

8—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m. Sep.

23—Vetoed by Governor. Sep.

24—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.

Nov. 30-Died on file.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

S.B. No. 1381—Simitian and Steinberg (Principal coauthors: Senators Pavley and Runner) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Brownley and Mendoza).

An act to amend Sections 46300, 48000, and 48010 of the Education Code, relating to kindergarten.

#### 2010

Apr.

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on ED.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 14.

Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3184.)

20—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.

May 3—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 3675.)

Jun. 1—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 4. Page 3727.) To Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on ED.

Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Aug. 2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.)

Aug. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)

Aug. 16—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6430.) To third reading. (August amended measure version corrected August 26.)

Aug. 27—Re-referred to Com. on ED. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 6774.)

Aug. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 27.)

Aug. 30—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Aug. 31—Read second time. To third reading. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 51. Noes 18. Page 6937.) To Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Re–referred to Com. on APPR pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10.
 From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 6. Noes 5. Page 5130.) Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 21. Noes 15. Page 5118.) To enrollment.

Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 705, Statutes of 2010.

S.B. No. 1382—Committee on Veterans Affairs (Senators Denham (Chair), Cedillo, Correa, Maldonado, Negrete McLeod, Wiggins, and Wyland). An act to amend Section 69432.9 of the Education Code, relating to student financial aid.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 8—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 21.

22—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page Apr. 3296.)

26—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Apr.

29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3379.) To Assembly. Apr.

Apr. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 20—To Com. on HIGHER ED.

23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June Jun. 22.)

24—Read second time. To third reading. Jun.

Jun. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5843.) To Senate.

28—In Senate. To enrollment. (Enrolled measure version corrected June 30.) 6—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m. Jun.

Jul.

Jul. 15—Approved by Governor.

15—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 113, Statutes of 2010. Jul.

S.B. No. 1383—Committee on Veterans Affairs (Senators Denham (Chair), Cedillo, Correa, Maldonado, Negrete McLeod, Wiggins, and Wyland). An act to amend Section 987.17 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans.

## 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

S.B. No. 1384—Committee on Veterans Affairs (Senators Denham (Chair), Cedillo, Correa, Maldonado, Negrete McLeod, Wiggins, and Wyland). An act to amend Section 554 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to state military.

# 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on V.A.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 1385—Committee on Veterans Affairs (Senators Denham (Chair), Cedillo, Correa, Maldonado, Negrete McLeod, Wiggins, and Wyland). An act relating to military and veterans.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

4—To Com. on RLS. Mar.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. S.B. No. 1386—Committee on Veterans Affairs (Senators Denham (Chair), Cedillo, Correa, Maldonado, Negrete McLeod, Wiggins, and Wyland).

An act to add Section 705 to the Military and Veterans Code, relating to the Department of Veterans Affairs.

## 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on V.A.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 13.

20—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3187.)

Apr. —Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

23—Set for hearing May 3. Apr.

May 3—Placed on APPR suspense file.

21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.) May

27—Held in committee and under submission. May

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

S.B. No. 1387—Committee on Veterans Affairs (Senators Denham (Chair), Cedillo, Correa, Maldonado, Negrete McLeod, Wiggins, and Wyland).

An act to amend Sections 64, 66.5, and 67 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans.

## 2010

19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on V.A.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3187.)

21—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.

May 5-Read second time. Amended. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar.

10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 3484.) To Assembly. Mav

10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

May 28—To Com. on V.A.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com, on APPR. (Aves 9. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30).

1—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jul.

5—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 6054.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug.

5—In Senate. To enrollment. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m. Aug.

23—Approved by Governor. Aug.

23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 183, Statutes of 2010. Aug.

S.B. No. 1388—Committee on Veterans Affairs (Senators Denham (Chair), Cedillo, Correa, Maldonado, Negrete McLeod, Wiggins, and Wyland).

An act to amend Section 972.1 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 4—To Com. on B. & F.R.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1389—Padilla.

An act to amend Section 44062.3 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1390—Corbett.

An act to add Sections 4076.7 and 4076.9 to, and to repeal and add Section 4076.5 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to pharmacy.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 11—To Coms. on HÉALTH and B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH. (April 5 amended version corrected April 15.)

Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3211.) Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D. Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3293.)

Apr. 26—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 17—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 18—Read second time. To third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3586.) To Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—To Coms. on HEALTH and B.,P. & C.P.

Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on B.,P. & C.P. (Ayes 10. Noes 6.) Re–referred to Com. on B.,P. & C.P. (Heard in committee on June 22.)

Jun. 29—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee.

Nov. 30—Returned to Chief Clerk pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 1391—Yee.

An act to add Sections 17060 and 23603 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 11—To Com. on RLS.

6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 8-Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

20—Set for hearing April 28. Apr.

Apr. 26—Hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 27—Set for hearing May 12.

18—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. May on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3548.)

19—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. May

21—Set for hearing May 24. May

May 25—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 3594.)

May

26—Read second time. To third reading.
3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 11. Page 3776.) To Assembly. Jun.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jul 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on June 28.)

2-Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule Aug. 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.) (August 2 amended measure version corrected August 3.)

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

16—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in Aug. committee on August 12.)

17—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. Aug.

18—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6425.) To third reading. Aug.

25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 46. Noes 28. Page 6690.) To Senate. Aug.

31—In Senate. Senate refuses to concur in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 20. Aug. Noes 17. Page 5115.)

# S.B. No. 1392—Steinberg.

An act to amend Sections 5713, 5778, and 5891 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to mental health.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 11—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 15-Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.

Apr. 22—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 11—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be placed on Consent Calendar.

May 12—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

May 17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3541.) To Assembly.

May 17—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—To Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 21—Re–referred to Com. on RULES.

Jun. 22—From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH. (Heard in committee on June 21.)

Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Aug. 2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.)

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)

Aug. 18—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Aug. 19—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 66. Noes 10. Page 6518.) To Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 25—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on HEALTH pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4858.) Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Aug. 26—Set for hearing August 26. From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4954.)

Aug. 27—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 4975.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 706, Statutes of 2010.

#### S.B. No. 1393—Simitian.

An act to amend Sections 44019, 44041, 44081, and 44081.6 of the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 10770, 10856, 10858, and 10902 of, and to add Section 10752.7 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, and to amend Sections 506, 1651.5, 4602, 5004.5, 9559.5, and 9700 of, and to add Article 1.5 (commencing with Section 9200) to Chapter 6 of Division 3 of, the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2010

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 11—To Com. on T. & H.
- 19—Set for hearing April 6. Mar.
- Apr. 6—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- 13—Set for hearing April 20. Apr.
- Apr. 20—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1394—Kehoe.

An act to amend Sections 12818 and 13803 of, and to amend and repeal Sections 12808 and 12814 of, the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 11—To Com. on T. & H.
- 19—Set for hearing April 6. Mar.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3104.) 13—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr.
- 16—Set for hearing April 26. Apr.
- 26—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule Apr. 28.8.
- Apr. 27—Read second time. To third reading.
- 28—To Special Consent Calendar. Apr.
- -Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3414.) To Assembly. May
- 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May
- May 20—To Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. -From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 14.)
- 30—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) Jun. (Heard in committee on June 30).
- 1—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jul.
- Aug. 2—From Consent Calendar to third reading.
- 18—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6324.) To third reading. Aug.
- 18—Re-referred to Com. on TRANS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2. Aug.
- 24—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (Heard in Aug. committee on August 23.)
- 25—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. 26—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.
- Aug.
- Aug.
- 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6830.) To Senate. 30—In Senate. Re–referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. Aug.
- 31—From committee: Be re–referred to Com. on T. & H. pursuant to Senate Rule Aug. 29.10. (Aves 3. Noes 0. Page 5056.) Re-referred to Com. on T. & H. From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 5131.)
- Nov. 30—Died on file.

S.B. No. 1395—Alquist (Principal coauthor: Senator Correa) (Coauthors: Senators Romero and Runner) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Tom Berryhill and Solorio).

An act to add Chapter 3.56 (commencing with Section 7152) to Part 1 of Division 7 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 12811 of the Vehicle Code, relating to organ donation.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 11—To Com. on T. & H.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3186.) Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 15—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3304.)

Apr. 27—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 11—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.

May 12—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3697.) To Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Coms. on HEALTH and TRANS.

Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on TRANS. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on TRANS. (Heard in committee on June 22.)

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 28.)

Jun. 30—Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

Aug. 9—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 6263.) To Senate.

Aug. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 24—To Special Consent Calendar.

Aug. 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4944.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 2:15 p.m.

Sep. 2—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 2—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 217, Statutes of 2010.

### SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

S.B. No. 1396—Lowenthal and Romero (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Torlakson) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bonnie Lowenthal and Villines).

An act to add and repeal Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 63060) of Part 35 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the Education Code, relating to education funding.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 11—To Com. on ED.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 14.

Mar. 18—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3296.)

Apr. 28—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 7—Set for hearing May 17.

May 17—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3675.)

Jun. 1—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
 Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3727.) To Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on ED.

Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Aug. 2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.)

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 13—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 1397—Corbett.

An act to amend Sections 3070 and 3073.1 of, and to add Sections 3075.5, 3075.6, and 3075.7 to, the Labor Code, relating to apprenticeships.

#### 2010

Feb. 19-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 11—To Com. on L. & I.R.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 14.

14—Set, first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set. Apr.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 19.

20—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 4. Noes 2. Page 3306.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.

4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule May 28.8.

5—Read second time. To third reading. May

28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 5. Page 3649.) To Assembly. May

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—To Com. on L. & E.

Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June

Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

9—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

19—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 51. Noes 27. Page 6356.) To Senate. Aug.

20—In Senate. To enrollment. Aug.

2—Enrolled. To Governor at 5 p.m. Sep.

Sep.

23—Vetoed by Governor. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.

Nov. 30—Died on file.

### SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

### S.B. No. 1398—DeSaulnier (Coauthor: Assembly Member Buchanan).

An act to amend Section 100 of, and to add Section 100.96 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to local government finance.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 11—To Com. on L. GOV.
- Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 15—Hearing postponed by committee. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 3209.)
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 3307.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.
- May 3—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 3675.)
- Jun. 1—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 3. Page 3790.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—To Com. on L. GOV.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)
- Aug. 17—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
- Aug. 18—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 48. Noes 26. Page 6439.) To third reading.
- Aug. 23—Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- Aug. 24—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 6608.)
- Aug. 25—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 25.)
- Aug. 26—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 30—Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 6872.)
- Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on August 31.) Read second time. Amended. To second reading. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 63. Noes 10. Page 6961.) To Senate.
- Aug. 31—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Nov. 30—Died on file.

# S.B. No. 1399—Leno (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Bonnie Lowenthal and Ammiano).

An act to add Section 2065 to, and to add Title 2.3 (commencing with Section 3550) to Part 3 of, the Penal Code, relating to parole.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 11—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3310.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Set for hearing May 3.

Apr. 27—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 7—Set for hearing May 17.

May 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 3548.)

May 20—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 13. Page 3741.) To Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Aug. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 4.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

Aug. 9—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6427.) To third reading.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 44. Noes 32. Page 6837.) To Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 31—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 22. Noes 15. Page 5068.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Sep. 28—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 405, Statutes of 2010.

### S.B. No. 1400—Negrete McLeod.

An act relating to health facilities.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 11—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

### S.B. No. 1401—Simitian.

An act to amend Sections 14560 and 14574 of the Public Resources Code, relating to beverage containers.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 11—To Com. on EQ.
- Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 5.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on EO.
- -From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 6. Noes 0. Page 3084.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.
- 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 26—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule Apr. 28.8.
- Apr. 27—Read second time. To third reading.
- Apr. 28—To Special Consent Calendar.
- 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3414.) To Assembly. May
- May 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 20—To Com. on NAT. RES.
- May
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 21.)
- 30—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) Jun. (Heard in committee on June 30).
- 1—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jul.
- 2—From Consent Calendar. Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Aug. Member Charles Calderon.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 1402—Dutton (Coauthors: Senators Calderon, Cogdill, Correa, Cox, Denham, Hollingsworth, Huff, and Wright) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Gilmore, Harkey, Knight, Logue, and Smyth).

An act to amend Section 43023 of, and to add Sections 39619.7 and 43024 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 11—To Com. on EQ.

Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on EQ.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3300.)

Apr. 27—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 10—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 12—Set for hearing May 17. May 17—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3548.)

May 18—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3585.) To Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—To Coms. on NAT. RES. and JUD.

Jun. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 21.)

Jun. 24—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)

Aug. 16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Aug. 17—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 6325.) To Senate.

Aug. 18—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 24—To Special Consent Calendar.

Aug. 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4946.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Sep. 28—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 413, Statutes of 2010.

### S.B. No. 1403—Maldonado.

An act to amend Section 15570 of the Government Code, relating to economic development.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 11—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

### S.B. No. 1404—Pavley.

An act to amend Sections 13002, 13004, 13005, 13006, 18400, 19202, 19214, and 19214.5 of, to add Section 19212.5 to, and to repeal Section 13007 of, the Elections Code, relating to elections.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 11—To Com. on E., R., & C.A.

17—Set for hearing April 6. Mar.

7—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 3. Noes 2. Page 3102.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

16—Set for hearing April 26. Apr.

19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule Apr. 28.8.

20—Read second time. To third reading. Apr.

May 10—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.

May 11—Read second time. To third reading.

Mav 17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 12. Page 3541.) To Assembly.

17—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

Jun. 3—To Com. on E. & R.

23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Jun. 5. Noes 2.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June

5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on Aug. August 4.)

9—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 49. Noes 25. Page 6339.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug.

18—In Senate. To enrollment. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 5 p.m. Sep.

25—Approved by Governor. Sep.

27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 333, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

S.B. No. 1405—Committee on Banking, Finance and Insurance (Senators Calderon (Chair), Cogdill, Correa, Cox, Florez, Kehoe, Liu, Lowenthal, Padilla, Price, and Runner).

An act to amend Section 10127.7 of the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

#### 2010

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- 11—To Com. on B., F. & I. Mar.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page
- Apr. 26—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3378.) To Assembly. Apr.
- 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.
- May 13—To Com. on INS.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 23.)
- Jun. 29—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
- Jun. 30—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6006.) To Senate.
- 2-In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.
- 4—To Special Consent Calendar. Aug.
- 9—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4409.) Aug. To enrollment.
- 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 3 p.m. Aug.
- 23—Approved by Governor.
- 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 184, Statutes of 2010. Aug.
- S.B. No. 1406—Committee on Banking, Finance and Insurance (Senators Calderon (Chair), Cogdill, Correa, Cox, Florez, Kehoe, Liu, Lowenthal, Padilla, Price, and Runner).

An act to amend Section 10083 of the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 11-To Com. on B., F. & I.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page
- Apr. 26—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3378.) To Assembly. Apr.
- 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.
- May 13—To Com. on INS.
- 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. May Re-referred to Com. on INS.
- 30—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (Heard in Jun. committee on June 23.)
- 1-Read second time. Amended. To second reading. Jul.
- 2—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.
- 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6822.) To Senate. Aug.
- 30—In Senate Concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Aug. Page 5040.) To enrollment.
- 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m. Sep.
- Sep.
- 25—Vetoed by Governor. 27—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.
- Nov. 30—Died on file.

### SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

S.B. No. 1407—Committee on Banking, Finance and Insurance (Senators Calderon (Chair), Cogdill, Correa, Cox, Florez, Kehoe, Liu, Lowenthal, Padilla, Price, and Runner).

An act to amend Section 11797 of the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 11—To Com. on B., F. & I.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., F. & I.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3292.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 23—Set for hearing May 3.
- May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be placed on Consent Calendar.
- May 5—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- May 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 3481.) To Assembly.
- May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—To Com. on INS.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 23.)
- Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)
- Aug. 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6181.) To Senate.
- Aug. 12—In Senate. To enrollment.
- Aug. 18—Withdrawn from enrollment. Ordered returned to Assembly for further action.
- Aug. 18—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time, passed, and ordered to Senate. Placed on third reading.
- Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6426.) To third reading.
- Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6829.) To Senate.
- Aug. 30—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5040.) To enrollment.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.
- Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 651, Statutes of 2010.

S.B. No. 1408—Committee on Banking, Finance and Insurance (Senators Calderon (Chair), Cogdill, Correa, Florez, Kehoe, Liu, Lowenthal, Padilla, Price, and Runner).

An act to amend Sections 1025.5, 1067.02, 1067.03, 1067.04, 1067.05, 1067.055, 1067.07, 1067.08, 1067.09, 1067.10, 1067.11, 1067.12, 1067.13, 1067.16, and 1067.17 of the Insurance Code, relating to insurance, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 11—To Com. on B., F. & I.

Mar.

26—Set for hearing April 21. 22—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page Apr. 3292.)

Apr. 26—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3379.) To Assembly. Apr.

Apr. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 13—To Com. on INS.

1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on INS.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 23.)

29—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Jun.

2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Aug. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. -From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on

9—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 6330.) To Senate.

18—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

24—To Special Consent Calendar. Aug.

Aug. 26—Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4946.) To enrollment.

8—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m. Sep.

25—Approved by Governor. Sep.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 334, Statutes of 2010.

#### S.B. No. 1409—Price (Coauthor: Assembly Member Hall).

An act to amend Sections 14166.12 and 14166.25 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 11—To Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3304.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

10—Placed on APPR suspense file. May

21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.) May

27—Held in committee and under submission. Mav

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

### S.B. No. 1410—Cedillo.

An act to amend Section 2177 of, and to add Sections 2177.5 and 2177.7 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to medicine.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 11—To Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3069.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 27—Read second time. To third reading.

May 19—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.

May 20—Read second time. To third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page 3657.) To Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on B.,P. & C.P.Jun. 22—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B.,P. & C.P.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

Aug. 9—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 19—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6356.) To Senate.

Aug. 20—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4890.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 29—Vetoed by Governor.

Sep. 29—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

Nov. 30—Died on file.

#### S.B. No. 1411—Simitian.

An act to add Section 528.5 to the Penal Code, relating to impersonation.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 11—To Coms. on PUB. S. and JUD.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 5—Hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3166.) Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3305.)

Apr. 28—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 7—Set for hearing May 17.

May 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 17—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 18—Read second time. To third reading.

May 26—To Special Consent Calendar.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3706.) To Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Coms. on PUB. S. and JUD.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Heard in committee on June 22.)

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

Aug. 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6181.) To Senate.

Aug. 12—In Senate. To enrollment.

Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m.

Sep. 25—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 335, Statutes of 2010.

### S.B. No. 1412—Calderon.

An act to amend Sections 60300, 60305, 60306, 60309, 60315, 60316, 60317, 60317.5, and 60325 of the Water Code, relating to water.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 11—To Com. on N.Ř. & W.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 13—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

### S.B. No. 1413—Leno (Coauthor: Assembly Member Brownley).

An act to add Section 38086 to the Education Code, relating to schools.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 11—To Com. on ED.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 3184.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 22—Hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 10—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 3675.)

Jun. 1—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 13. Page 3727.) To Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on ED.

Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Aug. 2—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Aug. 3—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 52. Noes 22. Page 6743.) To Senate.

Aug. 26—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 27—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 22. Noes 9. Page 4972.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 558, Statutes of 2010.

#### S.B. No. 1414—Kehoe.

An act to amend Sections 321.6 and 1733 of, the Public Utilities Code, relating to the Public Utilities Commission.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 11—To Com. on E., U., & C.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Apr. -Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

26—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3298.)

Apr. 27—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30-Set for hearing May 10.

10-Placed on APPR suspense file. May

21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.) May

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3675.)

Jun. Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. -Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 3731.) To Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

10—To Com. on U. & C. Jun.

21—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Jun.

22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on U. & C.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June

Aug. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Aug.

-From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (Heard in Aug. committee on August 12.)

Aug. 17—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Aug. 18—Read second time. To third reading.

20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6426.) To third reading. Aug.

25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 60. Noes 16. Page 6670.) To Senate. Aug.

25—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 21. Noes 14. Page 4930.) Aug. To enrollment.

Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Sep.

29—Vetoed by Governor. 29—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.

Nov. 30-Died on file.

### SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

#### S.B. No. 1415—Walters.

An act to amend Section 69.5 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 11—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 20—Set for hearing May 12.

May 6—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 8—Set for hearing June 23.

Jun. 14—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1416—Walters.

An act to add Section 17152.5 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 11—To Com. on REV. & TAX. Apr. 20—Set for hearing May 12.

May 13—Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1417—Cox (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Smyth).

An act to amend Sections 10400, 10404, 10405, 10406, 14500, 14501, and 14502 of, to amend the heading of Part 11 (commencing with Section 14500) of Division 3 of Title 1 of, to add Sections 14504 and 14505 to, and to repeal Sections 10401 and 10402 of, the Corporations Code, and to amend Sections 11105 and 13300 of the Penal Code, relating to corporations.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 11—To Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3305.)
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (April 28 amended version corrected May 4.)
- May 7—Set for hearing May 17.
- May 17—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.
- May 18—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 3587.) To Assembly.
- May 24—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 3—To Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 15—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 22.)
- Aug. 2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.) (August 2 amended measure version corrected August 3.)
- Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)
- Aug. 9—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 16—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6254.) To third reading.
- Aug. 17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 6307.) To Senate.
- Aug. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 24—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4945.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.
- Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 652, Statutes of 2010.

### S.B. No. 1418—Wiggins.

An act to amend Sections 2550, 2551, 2555, and 2557 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to highways.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 11—To Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 3311.)

Apr. 26—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 3499.)

May 12—Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 3787.) To Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended.

Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 28—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee.

Nov. 30—Returned to Chief Clerk pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 1419—Runner (Coauthor: Senator Correa).

An act to amend Section 243.9 of the Penal Code, relating to peace officers.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 11—To Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 13—Set, first hearing. Held in committee without recommendation.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1420—Romero.

An act relating to school enrollment.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 11—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1421—Romero.

An act relating to education funds.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 11—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1422—Romero.

An act to add Article 5 (commencing with Section 52760) to Chapter 11 of Part 28 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the Education Code, relating to teachers.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 11—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended.

Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 29-Re-referred to Com. on ED.

30—Set for hearing May 5. Apr.

Mav 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3443.)

May 6—Read second time. To third reading.

May 10—Read third time. Passed. (Aves 22. Noes 4. Page 3477.) To Assembly.

10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

May 28—To Com. on ED.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June

2—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 54. Noes 12. Page 6102.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug.

10—In Senate. To enrollment. 13—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m. Aug.

Aug. 25—Approved by Governor.

25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 186, Statutes of 2010.

### S.B. No. 1423—Romero.

An act relating to the Race to the Top program.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

11—To Com. on RLS. Mar.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1424—Romero.

An act relating to the Race to the Top program.

#### 2010

19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

11—To Com. on RLS. Mar.

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

S.B. No. 1425—Simitian and Correa (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Ma) (Coauthor: Senator DeSaulnier).

An act to amend Sections 22112.5, 22119.2, 22461, 22905, 25009, 26302, and 26505 of, to amend, repeal, and add Sections 24214.5 and 26806 of, and to add Section 26307 to, the Education Code, and to amend Sections 20221, 20630, 20636, 20636.1, and 21220 of, and to add Sections 7500.5 and 21220.3 to, the Government Code, relating to public retirement systems.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 11—To Com. on P.E. & R.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on P.E. & R.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3164.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—Hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 10—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3675.)

May 28—Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3701.) To Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—To Com. on P.E.,R. & S.S.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 23.)

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)

Aug. 16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. (August 16 amended measure version corrected August 18.)

Aug. 17—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 19—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6371.) To third reading.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6867.) To Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5069.) To enrollment.

Sep. 13—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m.

Sep. 30—Vetoed by Governor.

Sep. 30—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

Nov. 30—Died on file.

### S.B. No. 1426—DeSaulnier (Coauthor: Senator Wolk) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Hill).

An act to amend Sections 13308 and 13337 of the Government Code, relating to the state budget.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 11—To Com. on B. & F.R.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 12.

12—Set, first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set. Apr.

16—Set for hearing April 26. Apr.

Apr. 22—Hearing postponed by committee.

May 25—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 3606.)

May -Set for hearing May 27. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

May From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3676.)

1—Read second time. To third reading. Jun.

2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 1. Page 3737.) To Assembly.

2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

Jun. 10—To Com. on BUDGET.

9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Aug. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 1427—Price.

An act to add Sections 2929.4 and 2929.45 to the Civil Code, relating to foreclosures.

#### 2010

Jun.

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 11—To Com. on JUD.

19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 20-Set for hearing May 4.

11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3444.) May

May 12—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 3651.) To Assembly.

28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

Jun. 10—To Com. on JUD.

Jun. 22—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)

-Read second time. Amended. To second reading. -Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Aug.

Aug.

Aug. 5—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 6056.) To Senate.

5—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4651.) Aug. To enrollment.

Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by Governor.

29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 527, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

#### S.B. No. 1428—Pavley.

An act to amend Sections 629.50, 629.51, 629.52, 629.53, 629.54, 629.56, 629.58, 629.60, 629.62, 629.64, 629.66, 629.68, 629.70, 629.72, 629.74, 692.76, 629.78, 629.80, 629.82, 629.86, 629.88, 629.89, 629.90, and 629.94 of the Penal Code, relating to intercepted communications.

#### 2010

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 11—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3166.)
- Apr. 20—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Apr. 21—Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.
- May 3—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense for vote only.)
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3676.)
- May 28—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3701.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 3—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 22.)
- Jun. 30—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)
- Aug. 16—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6294.) To Senate.
- Aug. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4881.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 707, Statutes of 2010.

### S.B. No. 1429—Cedillo.

An act to amend Section 50075 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 11—To Com. on RLS.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1430—Walters.

An act to amend Sections 218 and 17053.5 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2010

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 11—To Com. on REV. & TAX.
- 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Mar. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Apr. 20—Set for hearing May 12.
- 13—Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file. May
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1431—Simitian (Principal coauthor: Senator Alquist) (Coauthor: Senator Yee) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Hill, Ma. and Ruskin). An act to amend Section 12699.53 of the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 11—To Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 7. Noes 2. Page 3211.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 20—Set for hearing April 26. Apr.
- 26—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.
- 27—Set for hearing May 3. Apr.
- May 3—Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)
- Mav 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 3676.)
- 28—Read second time. To third reading. May
- 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 10. Page 3701.) To Assembly. Jun.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—To Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 18. Noes 1.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June
- 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Aug.
- 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on Aug. August 12.)
- 16—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.
- 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 6333.) To Senate. Aug.
- Aug.
- 18—In Senate. To enrollment. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 5 p.m. Sep.
- Sep.
- 29—Vetoed by Governor. 29—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.
- 30—Died on file. Nov.

### SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

#### S.B. No. 1432—Hancock.

An act to amend Section 17070.80 of the Education Code, relating to school facilities.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 11—To Com. on ED.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 14.

7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3184.)

20—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Mav 5—Read second time. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar.

May 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 3483.) To Assembly.

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—To Com. on ED.

22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Jul. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule Aug. 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.) 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.)

Aug. (Heard in committee on August 4.)

Aug. 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6181.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug. 12—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4653.) To enrollment.

Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 5 p.m.

29—Vetoed by Governor. Sep.

29—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.

Nov. 30—Died on file.

#### S.B. No. 1433—Leno.

An act to add Section 42411 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 11—To Com. on EQ.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 19.

1—Hearing postponed by committee. Apr.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 3301.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

22-Set for hearing May 3. Apr.

May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.

May 5—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 7. Page 3649.) To Assembly. Mav

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

10-To Com. on NAT. RES. Jun.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 3.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June

5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on Aug. August 4.)

Aug. 9—Read second time. To third reading.

31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 45. Noes 31. Page 6949.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug.

31—In Senate. To enrollment. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m. Sep.

28—Vetoed by Governor. Sep.

Sep. 28—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

Nov. 30-Died on file.

#### S.B. No. 1434—Price.

An act to amend Sections 2153 and 2154 of the Elections Code, relating to voter registration.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 11—To Com. on E., R., & C.A.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 3297.)

22—Read second time. To third reading. Apr.

May 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 11. Page 3622.) To Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on E. & R.

23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (Heard in Jun. committee on June 22.)

24—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. 28—Read second time. To third reading. Jun.

Jun.

Jul. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 47. Noes 27. Page 5932.) To Senate.

1-In Senate. To unfinished business. Jul.

9—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 21. Noes 13. Page 4404.) Aug. To enrollment.

11—Enrolled. To Governor at 3 p.m. Aug.

Aug.

23—Vetoed by Governor. 23—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Aug.

Nov. 30—Died on file.

#### S.B. No. 1435—Padilla and Kehoe.

An act to amend Section 216 of, and to add Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 4100) to Division 2 of, the Public Utilities Code, relating to electric vehicle charging stations.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 11—To Com. on E., U., & C.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C. (April 5 amended version corrected April 15.)

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3298.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 5—Read second time. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar.

May 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 3483.) To Assembly.

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10-To Coms. on U. & C. and NAT. RES.

Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on U. & C.

Jun. 21—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 4.) (Heard in committee on June 28.)

Aug. 2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.)

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)

Aug. 18—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. (August 18 amended measure version corrected August 19.)

Aug. 19—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 25—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Charles Calderon.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1436—Padilla.

An act to add Sections 11547.5 and 11547.7 to the Government Code, relating to state government.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 11—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1437—Kehoe.

An act to add Section 351 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

#### 2010

May

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 11—To Com. on E., U., & C.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com.

on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3082.)

Apr. 13—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 27—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 28—To Special Consent Calendar.

3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3414.) To Assembly.

May 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 20—To Coms. on U. & C. and TRANS.

Jun. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & C.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June

Jun. 16—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 6324.) To Senate.

Aug. 18—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 19—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4627.) Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Aug. 20—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 4742.)

Aug. 24—To Special Consent Calendar.

Aug. 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4947.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Sep. 29—Vetoed by Governor.

Sep. 29—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

Nov. 30—Died on file.

### S.B. No. 1438—DeSaulnier.

An act to add Section 1326.5 to the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to unemployment insurance.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 11—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 12—Hearing postponed by committee.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

### S.B. No. 1439—Price.

An act to amend Section 19605.25 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to horse racing.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 11—To Com. on G.O.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3181.)

28—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 28—Read second time. Amen May 7—Set for hearing May 17.

May 17—Hearing postponed by committee.

May 18—Set for hearing May 24.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 3594.)

May 28—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 18. Noes 18. Page 3792.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Price. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3793.)

Jun. 14—Placed on inactive file on request of Senator Price.

Nov. 30—Died on file.

S.B. No. 1440—Padilla (Principal coauthors: Senators Romero and Steinberg) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Beall, Blakeslee, Fong, and John A. Pérez) (Coauthors: Senators Ashburn, Cedillo, Correa, Cox, Emmerson, Hancock, Huff, Liu, Lowenthal, Negrete McLeod, Pavley, Price, Strickland, and Wyland) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Arambula, Block, Bradford, Brownley, Carter, Chesbro, Conway, Davis, Evans, Fuentes, Furutani, Gaines, Hall, Huber, Bonnie Lowenthal, Ma, Mendoza, Monning, Nielsen, V. Manuel Pérez, Portantino, Ruskin, Silva, Smyth, Swanson, and Torlakson).

An act to add Article 3 (commencing with Section 66745) to Chapter 9.2 of Part 40 of Division 5 of Title 3 of the Education Code, relating to public postsecondary education.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 11—To Com. on ED.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 14.

Mar. 18—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3296.)

Apr. 28—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 7—Set for hearing May 17.

May 13—Hearing postponed by committee.

May 14—Set for hearing May 24.

May 24—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 25—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only).

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3676.)

May 28—Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3703.) To Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—To Com. on HIGHER ED.

Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 22.)

Jun. 29—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 4—Hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 13—Set, first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)

Aug. 17—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Aug. 18—Read second time. To third reading

Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6426.) To third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6517.) To Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4903.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 428, Statutes of 2010.

### S.B. No. 1441—Leno.

An act to add Article 6.5 (commencing with Section 860) to Chapter 4 of Part 1 of Division 1 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to public utilities.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

11-To Com. on RLS. Mar.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended.

Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

15-Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C. Apr.

16—Set for hearing April 20. Apr.

Apr. 20—Held in committee without recommendation.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1442—Oropeza.

An act relating to public health.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 11—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1443—Simitian.

An act to amend Section 12994.5 of the Water Code, relating to water.

#### 2010

Aug.

19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 11—To Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 13.

13—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3163.)

14—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

Apr. 20—Set for hearing April 26. Apr.

26—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 27—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3428.)

May 5—Read second time. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar.

May 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 3482.) To Assembly.

10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 28—To Com. on W,P. & W. May

Mav

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June

5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on Aug. August 4.)

9—Read second time. To third reading.

16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 6255.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug. 17—In Senate. To enrollment.

Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m.

Sep. 23—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 293, Statutes of 2010.

### S.B. No. 1444—Hancock.

An act to add Section 51207 to the Education Code, relating to pupil instruction.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 11—To Com. on ED.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 14.

12—Hearing postponed by committee. Apr.

13—Set for hearing April 21. Apr.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 3296.)

Apr. 26—Read second time. To third reading.

May 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 8. Page 3410.) To Assembly.

May 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 20—To Com. on ED.

22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June

Aug. 2—Read second time. To third reading.

16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 6240.) To Senate. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

Aug.

25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4879.) Aug. To enrollment.

3—Enrolled. To Governor at 3 p.m. Sep.

28-Vetoed by Governor. Sep.

28—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.

Nov. 30-Died on file.

### S.B. No. 1445—DeSaulnier (Coauthor: Assembly Member Ma).

An act to add Section 65083 to, and to repeal and add Section 65040.6 of, the Government Code, and to amend Section 9250.17 of the Vehicle Code, relating to land use and planning.

#### 2010

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 11—To Coms. on L. GOV. and T. & H.
- Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 7.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on T. & H. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 3103.)
- Apr. 13—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 15—Read second time. Afficienced. Re-referred to conf. of 1. de 1. Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 3310.)
- Apr. 26—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.
- May 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 3499.)
- May 13—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 16. Page 3791.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—To Coms. on L. GOV. and TRANS.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 5. Noes 3.) Re-referred to Com. on TRANS. (Heard in committee on June 28.)
- Jun. 28—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee.
- Jul. 1—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Ayes 48. Noes 28. Page 5910.) Reconsideration granted. From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 3.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on July 1.)
- Aug. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)
- Aug. 16—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 48. Noes 27. Page 6442.) To third reading.
- Aug. 23—Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1446—Correa.

An act relating to endangered and threatened species.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 11—To Com. on N.Ř. & W.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3164.)
- Apr. 20—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.
- Apr. 27—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- Apr. 28—Read second time. To third reading.
- May 27—Placed on inactive file on request of Senator Correa.
- Nov. 30—Died on file.

#### S.B. No. 1447—Padilla.

An act to amend Section 209 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to juveniles.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 11—To Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 23.

23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Mar. 7. Noes 0. Page 3003.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr.

20—Read second time. To third reading. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3276.) To Assembly. Apr.

Apr. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

6—To Com. on PUB. S. May

15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with Jun. recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 15.)

30—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) Jun. (Heard in committee on June 30).

1-Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jul.

5—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 6054.) To Senate. 5—In Senate. To enrollment. Aug.

Aug.

11—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m. Aug.

18—Approved by Governor. Aug.

18—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 157, Statutes of 2010. Aug.

## S.B. No. 1448—Price.

An act to add Sections 52050.7 and 52052.3 to the Education Code, relating to school accountability.

### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22. Feb.

Mar. 11—To Com. on ED.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 14.

Mar. 25—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

### S.B. No. 1449—Leno.

An act to amend Section 11357 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 23222 of the Vehicle Code, relating to controlled substances.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 11—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 5-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3310.) Apr.
- 21—Read second time. To third reading. Apr.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 13. Page 3785.) To Assembly.
- 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.
- Jun. 10—To Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on June 22.)
- Jun. 24—Read second time. To third reading.
- 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 43. Noes 33. Page 6842.) To Senate. Aug.
- Aug.
- 30—In Senate. To enrollment. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m. Sep.
- Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.
- 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 708, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

#### S.B. No. 1450—Simitian.

An act to add Section 85213 to the Water Code, relating to water, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 11—To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 25-Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 3164.)

Apr. 14—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 7. Page 3277.) To Assembly.

Apr. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—To Com. on W.,P. & W.

Jun. 15—Set, first hearing. Further hearing to be set.

Jun. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on W.,P. & W.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Aug. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

Aug. 9—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 16—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6255.) To third reading.

Aug. 17—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 73. Noes 1. Page 6308.) To Senate.

Aug. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 19—Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 32. Noes 3. Page 4647.) To enrollment.

Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 25—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 336, Statutes of 2010.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 1451—Yee (Coauthor: Assembly Member Davis).

An act to amend Section 60050 of, and to add Section 60049 to, the Education Code, relating to instructional materials.

## 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 11—To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 5—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3296.)

Apr. 28—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 7—Set for hearing May 17.

May 17—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 3548.)

May 18—Read second time. To third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 5. Page 3655.) To Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—To Com. on ED.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on June 16.)

Jun. 23—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

Aug. 9—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 12—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6175.) To third reading.

Aug. 19—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6369.) To third reading.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 50. Noes 28. Page 6837.) To Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 31—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 5069.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Sep. 28—Vetoed by Governor.

Sep. 28—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

Nov. 30—Died on file.

# S.B. No. 1452—Runner.

An act to amend Section 3000.03 of the Penal Code, relating to parole.

## 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 11—To Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 13.

23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Mar. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3166.)

22—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. Apr.

26—Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5. Apr.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (May 4 amended version corrected May 6.)

11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3499.) Mav

May

12—Read second time. To third reading.
13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 0. Page 3516.) To Assembly. May

May 13—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

3—To Com. on PUB. S. Jun.

16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

22—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Jun.

Jun. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 29—Set, second hearing. Failed passage in committee. Reconsideration granted.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 1453—Price (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bradford, Fong, and Ma).

An act to add Section 1656.6 to the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 11—To Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 5—Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3312.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.
- May 3—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 7—Set for hearing May 17.
- May 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (May 13 amended version corrected May 17.)
- May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3548.)
- May 20—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 0. Page 3656.) To Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 3—To Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 14—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 21—Set, second hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 28.)
- Aug. 2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.)
- Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 13—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1454—DeSaulnier.

An act to repeal Chapter 5.8 (commencing with Section 42359) of, and to repeal and add Chapter 5.7 (commencing with Section 42355) of, Part 3 of Division 30 of the Public Resources Code, relating to recycling.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 11—To Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 5-Re-referred to Com. on EQ. Apr.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3301.)
- 26—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- 30-Set for hearing May 10. Apr. May 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 3499.)
- May 12—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jun. Read third time. Passed. (Aves 26. Noes 8. Page 3745.) To Assembly.
- Jun.
- 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun. 10—To Coms. on NAT. RES. and JUD.
- 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes Iun 6. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Heard in committee on June 21.) From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June
- 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on Aug. August 4.)
- Aug. 9—Read second time. To third reading.
- 16—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 46. Noes 27. Page 6255.) To third reading. Aug.
- 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 42. Noes 28. Page 6542.) To Senate. Aug.
- Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- 25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 24. Noes 7. Page 4903.) Aug. To enrollment.
- Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 28-Vetoed by Governor.
- Sep. 28—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)
- Nov. 30—Died on file.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 1455—Kehoe.

An act to add Section 25227 to the Public Resources Code, relating to electric vehicles.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 11—To Coms. on E., U., & C. and T. & H.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on T. & H. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3083.)

Apr. 13—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3312.)

Apr. 26—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.

May 10—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3676.)

Jun. 1—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3735.) To Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Coms. on U. & C. and TRANS.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on TRANS. (Heard in committee on June 21.)

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 28.)

Jun. 30—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

Aug. 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6181.) To Senate.

Aug. 12—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4653.) To enrollment.

Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 25—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 337, Statutes of 2010.

S.B. No. 1456—Simitian (Coauthors: Senators Ashburn and Steinberg) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Davis, Fuller, and Logue).

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 66032 of the Government Code, to amend, repeal, and add Sections 21094, 21167.4, 21167.8, and 21177 of, and to add and repeal Sections 21167.10 and 21169.11 of, the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 11—To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 25—Re–referred to Com. on EQ.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3084.)

Apr. 7—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

15—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page Apr. 3197.) To Assembly.

15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.

20—To Com. on NAT. RES. May

Jun. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 21—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 28.)

Aug. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.) 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.)

Aug. (Heard in committee on August 4.)

9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Aug.

12—From Consent Calendar to third reading. Aug.

Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6428.) To third reading.

-Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 1. Page Aug. 23-6498.) To Senate.

 In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

Aug. 25—Returned to Assembly for further action.

Aug. 25—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Action rescinded whereby the bill was read third time, urgency clause adopted, passed, and ordered to the Senate. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 6689.)

26—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in Aug. committee on August 26.)

27—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. Aug.

30-Read second time. To third reading. Read third time. Urgency clause Aug. adopted. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 1. Page 6846.) To Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10.

Aug. 31—Set for hearing August 31. From committee: Be re–referred to Com. on EQ. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 5056.) Re-referred to Com. on EQ. From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 5130.) Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5071.) To enrollment.

8—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m. Sep.

Sep. 29—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 496, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 1457—Cogdill.

An act to add Section 14661.2 to the Government Code, relating to public contracts.

## 2010

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 11—To Com. on RLS.
- 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Mar. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 25-Re-referred to Com. on G.O. Mar.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 13—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 5. Noes 3. Page 3181.)
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 22. (For reconsideration and vote only pending rules waiver.)
- Apr. 19—Senate Rule 21.5 (k)(2) suspended. (Page 3220.)
- Apr. 22—Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3302.)
- 27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 3302.)
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 4—Set for hearing May 10.
- May 10—Hearing postponed by committee.
- May 12—Set for hearing May 17.
- 24—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 3548.) May
- May 25—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Iun 1—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 18. Noes 9. Page 3707.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Cogdill. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3707.)
- Jun. 24—Placed on inactive file on request of Senator Cogdill.
- Nov. 30—Died on file.

# S.B. No. 1458—Cogdill.

An act to amend Section 32130.6 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 11—To Com. on L. GOV.
- Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page
- 8—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Apr.
- Apr. 15—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3197.) To Assembly.
- Apr. 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 6—To Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 16.)
- Iun 21—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- 24—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page Jun. 5815.) To Senate.
- Jun.
- 24—In Senate. To enrollment. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 4:15 p.m. Jun.
- Jul. 9—Approved by Governor.
- 9—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 70, Statutes of 2010. Jul.

S.B. No. 1459—Price.

An act to amend Section 404 of the Penal Code, relating to disturbing the public peace.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 11—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 1460—Cedillo (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Mendoza and John A. Pérez) (Coauthors: Senators Correa, DeSaulnier, Ducheny, Florez, Hancock, Leno, Padilla, Romero, Wiggins, and Yee) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Ammiano, Brownley, Coto, De León, Eng. Fong. Furutani, Jones, Ma, Nava, Salas, Torlakson, and Torrico).

An act to amend Section 68130.7 of, to amend, repeal, and add Section 68130.5 of, and to add Sections 66021.6, 66021.7, and 76300.5 to, the Education Code, relating to student financial aid.

## 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 11—To Com. on ED.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 3184.)

21—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

23—Set for hearing May 3. Apr.

3—Placed on APPR suspense file. May

21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.) May

Jun. 2—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 3676.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading. (June 2 amended measure version corrected June 10.)

-Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 9. Page 3785.) To Assembly. Jun.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on HIGHER ED.

23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Jun. 6. Noes 2.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 22.)

5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Aug.

Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)

16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.17—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

Aug.

20—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 48. Noes 27. Page 6435.) To third reading. Aug.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 48. Noes 27. Page 6936.) To Senate. Aug.

31—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 21. Noes 12. Page 5105.) To enrollment.

8—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m. Sep.

Sep.

30—Vetoed by Governor. 30—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.

Nov. 30—Died on file.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.B. No. 1461—Ashburn.

An act to add Section 53593.5 to the Government Code, relating to local government.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 11—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 15-Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 20—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 3. Page 3445.) Reconsideration granted.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1462—Padilla.

An act to add Chapter 13 (commencing with Section 8885) to Division 1 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to telecommunications.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 11—To Com. on E., U., & C.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 25—Hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3298.)

Apr. 22—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3325.) To Assembly.

Apr. 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—To Com. on U. & C.

Jun. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on U. & C.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 3.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 14.)

Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 30—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)

Aug. 16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Aug. 17—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 49. Noes 26. Page 6436.) To third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 50. Noes 24. Page 6513.) To Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 25—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4858.) Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Aug. 26—Set for hearing August 26. From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 4954.)

Aug. 27—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 31. Noes 3. Page 4975.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Sep. 25—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 338, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 1463—DeSaulnier.

An act to amend Sections 102, 107, 174.5, 1100, 1113, 1152, 1155, and 1201 of, to add Sections 171.08 and 1112.5 to, and to add Division 1.5 (commencing with Section 2500) to Title 1 of, the Corporations Code, relating to corporations.

## 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 11—To Coms. on JUD. and B., F. & I.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD. (April 5 amended version corrected April 9) Hearing postponed by committee.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1464—Simitian.

An act to amend Section 65919.10 of the Government Code, and to amend Section 21083.9 of the Public Resources Code, relating to land use planning.

## 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 11—To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 5—Re-referred to Com. on EQ.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3301.)

Apr. 21—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Apr. 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3327.) To Assembly.

Apr. 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 13—To Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 21.)

Jun. 24—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.

Jun. 28—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Jul. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5930.) To Senate.

Jul. 1—In Senate. To enrollment.

Aug. 2—Withdrawn from enrollment. Ordered returned to Assembly for further action.

Aug. 2—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1465—Lowenthal.

An act to add Article 2 to Chapter 8 (commencing with Section 2848) of Part 2 of Division 1 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy.

# 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 11—To Com. on E., U., & C.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 8—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1466—Cox.

An act to amend Section 6501 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to professional fiduciaries.

#### 2010

Apr.

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 11—To Com. on JUD.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended.

Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 20.

15—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1467—Padilla.

An act to amend Section 25217.5 of the Public Resources Code, and to amend Sections 394.27, 394.4, 394.7, 454.1, 1822, 2791, 2792, 2793, 2794, 2795, 2796, 2797, 2798, 2799, 2842.4, 2889.4, 2889.5, 2894, 7000, and 9607 of, to amend and renumber Sections 381.2 and 385.2 of, to add a heading as Chapter 5 (commencing with Section 8380) to Division 4.1 of, and to repeal Section 709.7 of, the Public Utilities Code, relating to public utilities.

# 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 11—To Coms. on E., U., & C. and REV. & TAX.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3299.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8

May 5—Read second time. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar.

May 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 3483.) To Assembly.

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Coms. on U. & C. and JUD. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on U. & C.

Jun. 21—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 28.)

Jun. 30—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

Aug. 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 12—From Consent Calendar to third reading.

Aug. 19—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6369.) To third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6500.) To Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4904.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 29—Vetoed by Governor.

Sep. 29—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

Nov. 30—Died on file.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 1468—Padilla.

An act relating to the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta.

## 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 11—To Com. on RLS.

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

# S.B. No. 1469—Simitian.

An act to add Sections 189 and 10014 to the Water Code, relating to water quality.

## 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 11—To Com. on EO.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on EQ.

23—Hearing postponed by committee. Mar.

Mar. 24—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 5-Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 3164.)

14—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

Apr. 20—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

27—Set for hearing May 3. Apr.

3—Placed on APPR suspense file. May

21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.) May

May 27—Held in committee and under submission. Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1470—Leno.

An act to amend Section 5216.1 of, and to add Section 5412.5 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to outdoor advertising.

## 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 11—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 8—Re-referred to Coms. on T. & H. and JUD.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 3. Page 3211.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3306.)

Apr. 28—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 7—Set for hearing May 17.

May 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 24—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 25—Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 14. Noes 20. Page 3792.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Leno. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3792.)

Jun. 24—Placed on inactive file on request of Senator Leno.

Nov. 30—Died on file.

# S.B. No. 1471—Padilla.

An act to amend Section 10123.7 of the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 11—To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1472—Leno.

An act to add Section 1279.7 to the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to unemployment insurance.

## 2010

19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 11—To Com. on L. & I.R.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3017.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

16—Set for hearing April 26. Apr.

20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

26—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 3335.) Apr.

27—Read second time. To third reading. Apr.

27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 9. Page 3623.) To Assembly. May

27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

Jun. 3—To Com. on INS.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June

5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) Aug. (Heard in committee on August 4.)

9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Aug.

12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6181.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug.

12—In Senate. To enrollment. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m. Sep.

Sep.

30—Vetoed by Governor. 30—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.

Nov. 30-Died on file.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 1473—Wyland.

An act to add Section 15286 to the Education Code, relating to school facilities.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 11—To Com. on RLS.
- 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Mar. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 5-Re-referred to Com. on ED. Apr.
- 8—Set for hearing April 21. Apr.
- Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Apr. Noes 0. Page 3296.)
- 28—Read second time. Amended. To Consent Calendar. Apr.
- 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3412.) To Assembly. May
- May 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 20—To Com. on ED.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 16.) 23—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.
- Jun.
- 24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jun.
- 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5930.) To Senate. Jul.
- 1-In Senate. To unfinished business. Jul.
- Aug. 2—Ordered returned to Assembly for further action.
- 2—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Aug.
- -Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time, passed, and ordered Aug. to the Senate. Placed on third reading.
- Aug. 9—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6104.) To third reading.
- 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 6245.) To Senate. Aug.
- Aug. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- 24—To Special Consent Calendar. Aug.
- Aug. 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4944.) To enrollment.
- 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m. Sep.
- 23—Approved by Governor. Sep.
- Sep. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 294, Statutes of 2010.

S.B. No. 1474—Steinberg and Wright (Coauthor: Assembly Member Solorio). An act to amend Section 1156.3 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

20—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 22. Feb.

Mar. 11—To Com. on L. & I.R.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 14.

14—Set, first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set. Apr.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 3306.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

22—Set for hearing May 3. Apr.

May 3—Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 21—Set for hearing May 27. (Suspense – for vote only.)

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 3676.)

Mav

28—Read second time. To third reading.
2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 11. Page 3739.) To Assembly. Jun.

2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

Jun. 10-To Com. on L. & E.

24—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Jun. 4. Noes 1.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June

2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Aug. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

4—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (Heard in Aug. committee on August 4.)

-Read second time. Amended. Placed on third reading. (Ayes 43. Noes 24. Aug. Page 6053.)

Aug. 12—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 53. Noes 23. Page 6170.) To third reading.

16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 45. Noes 27. Page 6245.) To Senate. Aug.

17—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

18—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. From Aug. committee: Be re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4565.) Re–referred to Com. on L. & I.R. From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 4614.)

19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 11. Page 4675.) Aug. To enrollment.

2—Enrolled. To Governor at 5 p.m. Sep.

Sep.

30—Vetoed by Governor. 30—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto) Sep.

Nov. 30—Died on file.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 1475—Simitian.

An act to amend Sections 12804.9, 12810.3, 23123, 23123.5, and 23124 of, and to add Section 23124.5 to, the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Mar. 11—To Com. on T. & H.
- Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 6.
- Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 3104.)
- Apr. 26—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 10.
- May 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 3499.)
- May 13—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 16. Page 3791.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 10—To Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on June 21.)
- Jun. 23—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 13—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1476—Padilla.

An act to add Chapter 5 (commencing with Section 8380) to Division 4.1 of, and to repeal Section 393 of, the Public Utilities Code, relating to public utilities.

## 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 11—To Coms. on E., U., & C. and JUD.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

-From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes Apr. 10. Noes 0. Page 3083.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 13.

19—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Apr. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3185.)

20—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.

4—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3428.) May

5—Read second time. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar. 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 3482.) To Assembly. May

May

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—To Coms. on U. & C. and JUD.

Jun. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & C.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Heard in committee on June 14.)

Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

1—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. Jul. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Aug. 2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.) 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.)

Aug. (Heard in committee on August 4.)

9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Aug.

Aug. 12—From Consent Calendar to third reading.

20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6428.) To third reading. Aug.

23—Re-referred to Com. on U. & C. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2. Aug.

24—Action rescinded whereby the bill was re-referred to Com. on U. & C. Aug. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2. Placed on third reading.

25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6667.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug. 25—In Senate. To unfinished business.

30—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4999.) Aug. To enrollment.

8—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m. Sep.

29—Approved by Governor. Sep.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 497, Statutes of 2010. S.B. No. 1477—Committee on Environmental Quality (Senators Simitian (Chair), Corbett, Hancock, Lowenthal, Payley, Runner, and Strickland).

An act to amend Sections 44508, 44542, 44543, and 44553 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to the California Pollution Control Financing Authority, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2010

Mar. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after April 1.

Mar. 17—To Com. on EQ.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3084.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be placed on Consent Calendar.

Apr. 20—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Apr. 22—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3278.) To Assembly.

Apr. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 10—To Com. on E.S. & T.M.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

Aug. 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 12—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6181.) To Senate.

Aug. 12—In Senate. To enrollment.

Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m.

Sep. 28—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 414, Statutes of 2010.

S.B. No. 1478—Committee on Natural Resources and Water (Senators Pavley (Chair), Cogdill, Hollingsworth, Huff, Kehoe, Lowenthal, Padilla, Simitian, and Wolk) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Caballero). An act to amend Section 10608.20 of the Water Code, relating to water conservation.

- Mar. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 3—From print. May be acted upon on or after April 2.
- Mar. 17—To Com. on N.Ř. & W.
- 1—Set for hearing April 13. Apr.
- 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3164.)
- 14—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Apr.
- 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3277.) To Assembly. Apr.
- Apr. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- 13—To Com. on W.,P. & W. May
- Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on W.,P. & W.
- Jun. 15—Set, first hearing. Further hearing to be set.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June
- Jul. 1—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug.
- 16—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6236.) To third reading. 17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6304.) To Senate. Aug.
- 17—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.
- 24—To Special Consent Calendar. Aug.
- 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4945.) Aug. To enrollment.
- 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m. Sep.
- 23—Approved by Governor. Sep.
- Sep. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 295, Statutes of 2010.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

S.B. No. 1479—Committee on Public Employment and Retirement (Senators Correa (Chair), Ashburn, Corbett, Cox, Ducheny, and Liu).

An act to amend Sections 31527 and 31582 of, and to add Section 31618.5 to, the Government Code, relating to public employment.

## 2010

Mar. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 3—From print. May be acted upon on or after April 2.

17—To Com. on P.E. & R. Mar.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 12.

13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3165.) Apr.

Apr.

14—Read second time. To third reading.
15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3196.) To Assembly. Apr.

15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.

May 6—To Com. on P.E.,R. & S.S.

10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. May Re-referred to Com. on P.E., R. & S.S.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 23.)

24—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jun.

Jul. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5930.) To Senate.

1—In Senate. To unfinished business. Jul.

Aug. 4—To Special Consent Calendar.

9—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4409.) Aug. To enrollment.

11—Enrolled. To Governor at 3 p.m. Aug.

18—Approved by Governor. Aug.

18—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 158, Statutes of 2010. Aug.

- S.B. No. 1480—Committee on Governmental Organization (Senators Wright (Chair), Calderon, Denham, Florez, Harman, Negrete McLeod, Oropeza, Padilla, Price, Wyland, and Yee).
  - An act to amend Sections 23055, 23357.2, 23358.3, 23366.3, 23399.4, 24044.5, 24045.11, 25503.15, and 25505 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

- Mar. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 9—From print. May be acted upon on or after April 8.
- Mar. 11—To Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3182.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 26—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be placed on Consent Calendar.
- Apr. 27—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Apr. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3379.) To Assembly.
- Apr. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 13—To Com. on G.O.
- Jun. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- Aug. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)
- Aug. 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6181.) To Senate.
- Aug. 12—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4653.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 23—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 296, Statutes of 2010.

S.B. No. 1481—Committee on Governmental Organization (Senators Wright (Chair), Calderon, Denham, Florez, Harman, Negrete McLeod, Oropeza, Padilla, Price, Wyland, and Yee).

An act to amend Section 435 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to the state militia.

#### 2010

Mar. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 9—From print. May be acted upon on or after April 8.

Mar. 11—To Com. on G.O.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3182.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be placed on Consent Calendar.

Apr. 27—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Apr. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3380.) To Assembly.

Apr. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 20—To Com. on G.O.

May 24—Re-referred to Com. on B.,P. & C.P.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 15.)

Aug. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)

Aug. 9—Read second time. To third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 6331.) To Senate.

Aug. 18—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 24—To Special Consent Calendar.

Aug. 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4946.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 528, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 1482—Wright.

An act to amend Section 4326 of the Family Code, relating to spousal support.

## 2010

Mar. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 9—From print. May be acted upon on or after April 8.

Mar. 11—To Com. on G.O.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3357.)

Apr. 28—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

May 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3412.) To Assembly.

May 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 20—To Com. on G.O.

Jun. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Jun. 14—Re-referred to Com. on RULES.

Jun. 17—From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Heard in Committee on June 17.) From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 29.)

Aug. 2—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Aug. 3—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 5—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 6056.) To Senate.

Aug. 5—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 9—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on JUD. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10.
 (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 4391.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Aug. 10—Set for hearing August 12.

Aug. 12—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4505.)

Aug. 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4644.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 23—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 297, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 1483—Wright.

An act to amend Section 36710 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to multifamily improvement districts.

#### 2010

Mar. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 9—From print. May be acted upon on or after April 8.

Mar. 11—To Com. on G.O.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3358.)

Apr. 28—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

May 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3412.) To Assembly.

May 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—To Com. on L. GOV. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Aug. 2—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 5—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 6056.) To Senate.

Aug. 5—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 9—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on L. GOV. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 4391.) Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Aug. 10—Set for hearing August 11.

Aug. 11—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4472.)

Aug. 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4628.) To enrollment.

Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 25—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 339, Statutes of 2010.

# S.B. No. 1484—Wright.

An act to add and repeal Section 14838.8 of the Government Code, relating to public contracts.

## 2010

Mar. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 9—From print. May be acted upon on or after April 8.

Mar. 11—To Com. on G.O.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3358.)

Apr. 28—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

May 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3412.) To Assembly.

May 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—To Com. on J.,E.D., & E.

Jun. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on J. E.D., & E.

Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on J.,E,D., & E.

Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 22.)

Aug. 2—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 5989.)

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 13—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1485—Wright.

An act to add Chapter 5.2 (commencing with Section 19990.01) to Division 8 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to Internet gambling, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2010

8-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Mar.

9—From print. May be acted upon on or after April 8. Mar.

Mar. 11—To Com. on G.O.

16—Set for hearing April 13. Mar.

14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR with Apr. recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3182.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be placed on Consent Calendar.

Apr. 27—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Apr. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3380.) To Assembly.

Apr. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 6—Returned to Senate for further action.

May 6—In Senate. Held at Desk.

May 28—Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time, passed, and ordered to the Assembly. Read third time. Amended. To second reading.

1—Read second time. To third reading. Jun.

Jun. 2—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(c).

Jun. 10-Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on G.O. Set for hearing June 29.

Jun. 29—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. S.B. No. 1486—Committee on Governmental Organization (Senators Wright (Chair), Calderon, Denham, Florez, Harman, Negrete McLeod, Oropeza, Padilla, Price, Wyland, and Yee).

An act to amend Sections 19401, 19481.5, and 19501 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to horse racing.

#### 2010

Mar. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 9—From print. May be acted upon on or after April 8.

Mar. 11—To Com. on G.O.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3182.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

16—Set for hearing April 26. Apr.

Apr. 26—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be placed on Consent Calendar.

Apr. 27—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3380.) To Assembly. Apr.

Apr. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—To Com. on G.O.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in Committee on June 16.)

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June

Read second time. To third reading. Jul.

Aug. -Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6002.) To Senate.

Aug.

2—In Senate. To enrollment. 5—Enrolled. To Governor at 9:30 a.m. Aug.

13—Approved by Governor. Aug.

Aug. 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 127, Statutes of 2010.

S.B. No. 1487—Committee on Public Safety (Senators Leno (Chair), Cedillo, Cogdill, Hancock, Huff, Steinberg, and Wright).

An act to amend Sections 2933 and 4019 of the Penal Code, relating to inmates, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2010

9-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Mar.

Mar. 10—From print. May be acted upon on or after April 9.

Mar. 17—To Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3166.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

16—Set for hearing April 26. Apr.

26—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule Apr. 28.8.

Apr. 27—Read second time. To third reading.

29—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page Apr. 3376.) To Assembly.

29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.

Mav 13—To Com. on PUB. S.

23—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Jun. 4. Noes 1.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June

5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file. Aug.

Aug. 13—Set, second hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action. S.B. No. 1488—Committee on Natural Resources and Water (Senators Pavley (Chair), Cogdill, Hollingsworth, Huff, Kehoe, Lowenthal, Padilla, Simitian, and Wolk).

An act to amend Sections 6362 and 8625 of the Public Resources Code, relating to state lands, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2010

Mar. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 10—From print. May be acted upon on or after April 9.

Mar. 17—To Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 13.

13—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR with Apr. recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3164.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be placed on Consent Calendar.

Apr. 27—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3380.) To Assembly. Apr.

Apr. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

20—To Com. on NAT. RES. May

22—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with Jun. recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 21.)

30—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) Jun. (Heard in committee on June 30).

Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jul.

Aug. 5—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 6054.) To Senate.

Aug.

5—In Senate. To enrollment.
11—Enrolled. To Governor at 11 a.m. Aug.

18—Approved by Governor. Aug.

18—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 159, Statutes of 2010. Aug.

- S.B. No. 1489—Committee on Business, Professions and Economic Development (Senators Negrete McLeod (Chair), Aanestad, Calderon, Correa, Florez, Oropeza, Walters, Wyland, and Yee).
  - An act to amend Sections 2065, 2096, 2102, 2103, 2177, 2184, 2516, 2530.2, 2539.1, 2539.6, 2570.19, 3025.1, 3046, 3057.5, 3147, 3147.6, 3147.7, 3365.5, 4013, 4017, 4028, 4037, 4052.3, 4059, 4072, 4076.5, 4101, 4119, 4127.1, 4169, 4181, 4191, 4196, 4425, 4426, 4980.40.5, 4980.43, 4980.80, 4982.25, 4984.8, 4989.54, 4990.02, 4990.12, 4990.18, 4990.22, 4990.30, 4990.38, 4992.36, 4996.17, 4996.23, 4999.46, 4999.54, 4999.58, and 4999.90 of, to add Section 4200.1 to, to add and repeal Sections 4999.57 and 4999.59 of, to repeal Sections 2026, 4980.07, 4982.2, and 4984.6 of, and to repeal Article 3 (commencing with Section 4994) of Chapter 14 of Division 2 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

- Mar. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after April 11.
- Mar. 17—To Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3293.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.
- Apr. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8
- May 5—Read second time. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar.
- May 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 3483.) To Assembly.
- May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—To Com. on B.,P. & C.P.
- Jun. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B.,P. & C.P.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 29.)
- Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)
- Aug. 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. From Consent Calendar to third reading.
- Aug. 12—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6175.) To third reading.
- Aug. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 6257.) To Senate.
- Aug. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4678.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 653, Statutes of 2010.

S.B. No. 1490—Committee on Business. Professions and **Economic** Development (Senators Negrete McLeod (Chair), Aanestad, Calderon, Correa, Florez, Oropeza, Walters, Wyland, and Yee).

An act to amend Sections 5092, 5094.6, and 5096.12 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions and vocations, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2010

Mar. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after April 11.

Mar. 17—To Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3294.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

22—Set for hearing May 3. Apr.

4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule May

May 5—Read second time. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar.

May 10—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 3483.) To Assembly.

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—To Com. on B.,P. & C.P.

30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with Jun. recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 29.)

5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) Aug. (Heard in committee on August 4.)

9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Aug.

Aug. 12—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6181.) To Senate.

Aug.

12—In Senate. To enrollment. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m. Sep.

Sep. 23—Approved by Governor.

24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 298, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

S.B. No. 1491—Committee on Business, Professions and Economic Development (Senators Negrete McLeod (Chair), Aanestad, Calderon, Correa, Florez, Oropeza, Walters, Wyland, and Yee).

An act to amend Sections 5020, 5021, 5024, 5076, 5090, 5109, 5120, 5122, 6750, 6751, 6756, 6758, 6759, 6763, 6799, 7028.6, 7028.7, 7028.9, 7058.5, 7099.2, 7110, 7210.7, 7316, 7317, 7320.1, 7352, 7410, 8740, 8746, 8748, and 8805 of, and to repeal Section 5109.5 of, the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Sections 7054.6 and 8344 of, and to repeal Section 8340 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to professions and vocations.

- Mar. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after April 11.
- Mar. 17—To Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3294.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.
- May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 5—Read second time. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar.
- May 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 3483.) To Assembly.
- May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—To Com. on B.,P. & C.P.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B.,P. & C.P.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 29.)
- Aug. 5—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 4.)
- Aug. 9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 12—From Consent Calendar to third reading.
- Aug. 20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6428.) To third reading.
- Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 6538.) To Senate.
- Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4905.) To enrollment.
- Sep. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 28—Approved by Governor.
- Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 415, Statutes of 2010.

S.B. No. 1492—Committee on Revenue and Taxation (Senators Wolk (Chair), Alguist, Ashburn, Padilla, and Walters).

An act to amend Sections 19191 and 19194 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

#### 2010

Mar. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 16—From print. May be acted upon on or after April 15.

Mar. 17—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 14.

15-From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR with Apr. recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3186.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

-Set for hearing May 3. Apr.

May From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be placed on Consent Calendar.

5—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. May

10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 3481.) To Assembly. May

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 28.)

From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) Aug. (Heard in committee on August 4.)

9—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Aug.

12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6181.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug.

12—In Senate. To enrollment. 2—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m. Sep.

Sep. 29—Approved by Governor.

29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 498, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

# S.B. No. 1493—Committee on Revenue and Taxation (Senators Wolk (Chair), Alquist, Ashburn, Padilla, and Walters).

An act to amend Sections 75.31, 155.20, 465, 619, 621, and 3698.7 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to property taxation.

## 2010

Mar. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 16—From print. May be acted upon on or after April 15.

Mar. 17—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3186.)

Apr. 19—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Apr. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3277.) To Assembly.

Apr. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 13—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 28.)

Jun. 30—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6006.) To Senate.

Aug. 2—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 4—To Special Consent Calendar.

Aug. 9—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4409.)
To enrollment.

Aug. 11—Enrolled. To Governor at 3 p.m.

Aug. 23—Approved by Governor.

Aug. 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 185, Statutes of 2010.

S.B. No. 1494—Committee on Revenue and Taxation (Senators Wolk (Chair), Alquist, Ashburn, Padilla, and Walters).

An act to amend Section 42463 of the Public Resources Code, to amend Sections 61, 63.1, 69.5, 218, 401.10, 1604, 4831, 5096, 41030, 41031, 41032, 41136.1, 41137, 41137.1, 41138, 41139, 41140, 41141, 41142, 45855, 45863, 45981, and 45982 of, and to repeal Sections 1624.3, 1636.2, and 1636.5 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

## 2010

Mar. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

16—From print. May be acted upon on or after April 15. Mar.

Mar. 17—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 14.

15—From committee: Do pass. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page Apr. 3186.)

Apr. 19—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Apr. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3278.) To Assembly.

22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.

May 13—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 28.)

Aug. 5—Set, first hearing. Referred to APPR. suspense file.

13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in Aug. committee on August 12.)

16—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. 17—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

Aug.

19—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6363.) To Senate. Aug.

20—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

Aug. 24—To Special Consent Calendar.

26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4947.) Aug.

To enrollment. 8—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m. Sep.

Sep. 30—Approved by Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 654, Statutes of 2010.

S.B. No. 1495—Committee on Labor and Industrial Relations (Senators DeSaulnier (Chair), Ducheny, Hollingsworth, Leno, Wyland, and Yee).

An act to amend Section 1095 of the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to unemployment insurance.

# 2010

Apr. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Apr. 8—From print. May be acted upon on or after May 8.

Apr. 15—To Com. on L. & I.R.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# SENATE CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2009–10 Regular Session)

# S.C.A. No. 1—Walters.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Section 9 of Article II thereof, and by amending Sections 8 and 12 of Article IV thereof, relating to the state budget.

# 2008

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

2009

Jan. 29—To Coms. on RLS. and E., R. & C.A.

2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.C.A. No. 2—Wyland (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Emmerson) (Coauthors: Senators Aanestad, Denham, Hollingsworth, and Strickland) (Coauthors: Assembly Members DeVore, Fletcher, Fuller, Gilmore, and Logue).

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending, repealing, and adding Sections 3, 8, 10, and 12 of Article IV thereof, by amending, repealing, and adding Section 6 of Article XIX thereof, and by amending, repealing, and adding Section 1 of Article XIX A thereof, relating to legislative sessions.

# 2008

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

#### 2009

Jan. 29—To Coms. on RLS. and E., R. & C.A.

May 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Jul. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Aug. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

## 2010

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.C.A. No. 3—Wyland.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Section 1 of Article XIX B thereof, relating to transportation.

## 2008

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

#### 2009

Jan. 29—To Coms. on REV. & TAX., E., R. & C.A. and APPR.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing May 13.

23—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.

# 2010

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

#### S.C.A. No. 4—Maldonado (Coauthors: Senators Correa and Wolk).

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Sections 5 and 6 of Article II thereof, relating to elections.

## 2008

1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Dec.

Dec. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

#### 2009

Jan. 29—To Com. on E., R. & C.A.

Feb. 18—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.

19—Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 27. Noes 9. Page Feb. 166.) Read second time. Read third time. Amended. (Page 167.) Senate Rule 29.3 suspended. (Page 167.) Ordered to third reading. Read third time. Adopted. (Ayes 27. Noes 12. Page 168.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Feb. 19—In Assembly. Read first time. Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 66. Noes 2. Page 358.) Read second time. Read third time. Adopted. (Ayes 54. Noes 20. Page 362.) Ordered to the Senate.

Feb.

19—In Senate. To enrollment.
19—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 5 p.m. Feb.

Feb. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 2, Statutes of 2009.

#### S.C.A. No. 5—Hancock.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Section 9 of Article II thereof, and by amending Sections 8 and 12 of Article IV thereof, relating to the state budget.

#### 2008

Dec. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 3—From print. May be acted upon on or after January 2.

#### 2009

Jan. 29—To Coms. on RLS. and E., R. & C.A.

Aug. 19—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on E., R., & C.A.

Aug. 21—Set for hearing August 25.

Aug. 25—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 1945.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 25—Set for hearing August 27. Aug. 27—Placed on APPR suspense file.

Aug. 31—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 8. Noes 5. Page 2079.) (Received by Desk on August 28 pursuant to Joint Rule 61(a)(11).)

Sep. 1—Read second time. To third reading.

#### 2010

Nov. 30—Died on file.

S.C.A. No. 6—Simitian (Coauthors: Senators Alquist, Calderon, Cedillo, Corbett, DeSaulnier, Florez, Hancock, Kehoe, Leno, Liu, Lowenthal, Oropeza, Padilla, Pavley, Price, Romero, Steinberg, Wiggins, Wolk, Wright, and Yee) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Block, Blumenfield, Brownley, Buchanan, Carter, De León, Hill, Huffman, Jones, John A. Pérez, Portantino, Ruskin, Salas, Skinner, Solorio, and Torlakson).

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Section 4 of, and by adding Section 4.5 to, Article XIII A thereof, by amending Section 2 of Article XIII C thereof, and by amending Section 3 of Article XIII D thereof, relating to taxation.

#### 2008

Dec. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 10—Read first time. From print. May be acted upon on or after January 9.

#### 2009

Jan. 29—To Coms. on REV. & TAX. and E., R. & C.A.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing May 13.

May 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

May 14—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on E., R., & C.A. (Ayes 5. Noes 3. Page 915.) Re-referred to Com. on E., R., & C.A.

Jun. 2—Set for hearing June 16.

Jun. 4—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 5—Set for hearing June 11.

Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., R., & C.A.

Jun. 11—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 1282.)

Jun. 15—Read second time. To third reading.

#### 2010

Jul. 15—Read third time. Amended. To second reading. (July 15 amended measure version corrected July 15.)

Aug. 2—Read second time. To third reading.

Nov. 30—Died on file.

#### S.C.A. No. 7—Maldonado.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Section 12 of Article IV thereof, relating to the state budget.

#### 2009

Jan. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

16—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 15. Jan.

29—To Coms. on RLS. and E., R. & C.A. Jan.

Feb. 18—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.

Feb. 23—Read second time. To third reading.

Feb. 24-Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.C.A. No. 8—Maldonado (Coauthor: Senator Correa) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bill Berryhill, DeVore, Gilmore, Niello, and Portantino).

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Section 8 of Article III thereof, relating to state officer salaries.

#### 2009

15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Jan.

Jan. 16—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 15.

29—To Coms. on RLS. and E., R. & C.A. Jan.

Feb. 18—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.

Feb. 19—Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 27. Noes 9. Page 166.) Read second time. Read third time. Amended. (Page 167.) Senate Rule 29.3 suspended. (Page 167.) Ordered to third reading. Read third time. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 169.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Feb. 19—In Assembly. Read first time. Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 66. Noes 2. Page 358.) Read second time. Read third time.

Adopted. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 360.) Ordered to the Senate.

Feb.

19—In Senate. To enrollment.
19—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 5 p.m. Feb.

Feb. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 3, Statutes of 2009.

#### S.C.A. No. 9—Ducheny.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Section 9 of Article II thereof, by amending Sections 8 and 12 of Article IV thereof, and by repealing Section 3 of Article XIII A thereof, relating to government finance.

#### 2009

Jan. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 26.

Feb. 5—To Coms. on B. & F.R. and E., R. & C.A.

#### 2010

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 12.

12—Set, first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set. Apr.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

22—Hearing postponed by committee. Apr.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.C.A. No. 10—Ashburn (Coauthors: Assembly Members Gatto and Niello).

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Section 12 of Article IV thereof, and by amending Section 20 of, and adding Section 21 to, Article XVI thereof, relating to state finance.

#### 2009

Jan. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after February 26.

Feb. 5—To Com. on E., R. & C.A.

Jun. 2—Set for hearing June 16.

Jun. 16—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 1319.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—Placed on APPR suspense file.

Aug. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 25—Set for hearing August 27. (Suspense – vote only.)

Aug. 31—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 8. Noes 5. Page 2079.) (Received by Desk on August 28 pursuant to Joint Rule 61(a)(11).)

Sep. 1—Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 8—Placed on inactive file on request of Senator Ducheny.

#### 2010

Jan. 11—From inactive file to second reading file.

Jan. 12—Read second time. To third reading.

Oct. 6—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.

Oct. 7—Read second time. To third reading. Senate Řule 29.3 suspended. (Page 5222.) Joint Rule 10.5 suspended. (Page 5222.)

Nov. 30—Died on file.

#### S.C.A. No. 11—Dutton.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending subdivision (a) of Section 2 of Article XIII A thereof, relating to taxation.

#### 2009

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 9—To Coms. on REV. & TAX. and E., R. & C.A.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing May 13.

May 13—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 3. Noes 5. Page 915.)
Reconsideration granted.

#### 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.C.A. No. 12—Kehoe.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Sections 1 and 4 of Article XIII A thereof, by amending Section 2 of Article XIII C thereof, and by amending Section 18 of Article XVI thereof, relating to public safety services funding.

#### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 9—To Coms. on REV. & TAX. and E., R. & C.A.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing May 13.

May 14—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re–referred to Com. on E., R., & C.A. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 915.) Re–referred to Com. on E., R., & C.A.

Jun. 2—Set for hearing June 16.

Jun. 4—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 5—Set for hearing June 11.

Jun. 11—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 1282.)

Jun. 15—Read second time. To third reading.

#### 2010

Feb. 25—Placed on inactive file on request of Senator Kehoe.

Nov. 30—Died on file.

#### S.C.A. No. 13—Strickland.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending subdivision (c) of Section 2 of Article XIII A thereof, relating to taxation.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Coms. on REV. & TAX. and E., R. & C.A.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing May 13.

May 14—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on E., R., & C.A. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 916.) Re-referred to Com. on E., R., & C.A.

Jun. 2—Set for hearing June 16.

Jun. 16—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

- S.C.A. No. 14—Ducheny, Alquist, Ashburn, Florez, Negrete McLeod, and Steinberg (Coauthors: Senators DeSaulnier, Hancock, Leno, and Pavley) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Evans, Harkey, Huffman, Krekorian, Portantino, Saldaña, and Smyth).
  - A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Section 8 of Article II thereof, relating to initiatives.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print.

Feb. 28—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 30.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on E., R. & C.A.

Jun. 2—Set for hearing June 16.

22—From committee: Be adopted as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Jun. Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 1319.)

Jun. 23—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Corrected June 26.)

Jun. 26—Set for hearing July 6.

17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Aug. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 25—Set for hearing August 27. (Suspense – vote only.)

Aug.

Aug. 31—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 8. Noes 5. Page 2079.) (Received by Desk on August 28 pursuant to Joint Rule 61(a)(11).)

-Read second time. To third reading. Sep.

8—Placed on inactive file on request of Senator Ducheny. Sep.

#### 2010

Nov.

Jan. 11—From inactive file to second reading file.

Jan. 12—Read second time. To third reading.

30—Died on file.

#### S.C.A. No. 15—Calderon.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Section 9 of Article II thereof, and by amending Sections 8 and 12 of Article IV thereof, relating to the state budget.

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 1—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 31.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Coms. on B. & F.R. and E., R. & C.A.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

#### 2010

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 12.

12—Set, first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set. Apr.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 22—Hearing postponed by committee.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.C.A. No. 16—DeSaulnier.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by adding Section 8.5 to Article II thereof, relating to initiatives.

#### 2009

27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 1—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 31. Feb.

Mar.

Mar. 2—Read first time.

Mar. 19—To Com. on E., R. & C.A.

Iun 19—Set for hearing July 7.

8—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. Jul. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 1632.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. Set for hearing July 20.

Jul. 23—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 1804.) Set for hearing July 23. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

25—Set for hearing August 27. (Suspense – vote only.) Aug.

31—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 8. Noes 5. Page 2080.) (Received Aug. by Desk on August 28 pursuant to Joint Rule 61(a)(11).)

Sep. 1—Read second time. To third reading.

2010

30-Died on file. Nov.

## S.C.A. No. 17—Hollingsworth.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Section 9 of Article II thereof, by amending Section 8 of Article III thereof, by amending Section 4 of, and amending, repealing, and adding Sections 3, 8, 10, and 12 of, Article IV thereof, by amending Sections 6 and 10.5 of, adding Section 14 to, and amending, repealing, and adding Sections 1, 2, 3, and 8 of, Article XIII B thereof, and by amending Section 20 of, and amending, repealing, and adding Sections 8 and 8.5 of, Article XVI thereof, relating to legislative powers.

#### 2009

Mar. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 10—From print. May be acted upon on or after April 9.

Mar. 19—To Coms. on RLS. and E., R. & C.A.

2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.C.A. No. 18—Liu and Yee.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Section 6 of Article XIII D thereof, relating to local government finance.

#### 2009

Mar. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 11—From print. May be acted upon on or after April 10.

Mar. 19—To Coms. on L. GOV. and E., R. & C.A.

29—Set for hearing May 20. Apr.

May 20—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on E., R., & C.A. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 962.) Re-referred to Com. on E., R., & C.A.

2—Set for hearing June 16. Jun.

16—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 1319.) Iun

Jun. 17—Read second time. To third reading.

#### 2010

Nov. 30-Died on file.

#### S.C.A. No. 19—DeSaulnier (Coauthor: Senator Steinberg).

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Sections 8 and 9 of Article II thereof, by amending Sections 8, 10, and 12 of Article IV thereof, by amending Sections 24 and 25.5 of Article XIII thereof, by amending Section 3 of Article XIII A thereof, by adding Section 17 to Article XI thereof, by adding Section 21 to Article XVI thereof, and by adding Section 3.5 to Article XVIII thereof, relating to state and local finance.

#### 2009

- Apr. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Apr. 14—From print. May be acted upon on or after May 14.
- May 14—To Com. on E., R., & C.A.
- Jun. 19—Set for hearing July 7.
- Jul. 8—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 1632.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 15—Set for hearing July 20.
- Jul. 23—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 1804.) Set for hearing July 23. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 25—Set for hearing August 27. (Suspense vote only.)
- Aug. 31—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 8. Noes 5. Page 2080.) (Received by Desk on August 28 pursuant to Joint Rule 61(a)(11).)
- Sep. 1—Read second time. To third reading.

#### 2010

- Mar. 10-Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 25—Re-referred to Coms. on B. & F.R. and RLS.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Apr. 12—Set, first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 22—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.C.A. No. 20—Maldonado.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Section 8 of Article IV thereof, relating to the Legislature.

#### 2009

- Apr. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Apr. 17—From print. May be acted upon on or after May 17.
- May 14—To Coms. on RLS. and E., R., & C.A.

#### 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.C.A. No. 21—Yee and Ashburn (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Nestande and Portantino) (Coauthor: Senator Romero).

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending, repealing, and adding Section 9 of Article IX thereof, relating to the University of California.

#### 2009

May 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

May 27—From print. May be acted upon on or after June 26.

Jun. 18—To Coms. on ED. and E., R., & C.A.

Jun. 23—Set for hearing July 8.

Jun. 25—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Mar. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.C.A. No. 22—Wolk (Coauthor: Senator DeSaulnier).

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Section 9 of Article II thereof, by amending Sections 8 and 12 of Article IV thereof, and by amending Section 3 of Article XIII A thereof, relating to the state budget.

#### 2009

May 28—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. May 29—From print. May be acted upon on or after June 29.

2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.C.A. No. 23—Florez.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by adding Article X C thereto, relating to food safety.

#### 2009

Jun. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jun. 24—From print. May be acted upon on or after July 24.

#### 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.C.A. No. 24—Hancock, Ashburn, and Lowenthal.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Section 2 of, and adding Section 2.5 to, Article IV thereof, and by amending Section 7 of Article XX thereof, relating to the Legislature.

#### 2009

Jul. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jul. 24—From print. May be acted upon on or after August 23.

#### 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.C.A. No. 25—Denham.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Section 8 of Article III thereof, by amending, repealing, and adding Sections 3, 7, 7.5, 8, 10, 11, and 12 of Article IV thereof, by amending, repealing, and adding Section 6 of Article XIX thereof, and by amending, repealing, and adding Section 1 of Article XIX A thereof, relating to the Legislature.

#### 2009

Aug. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Aug. 25—From print. May be acted upon on or after September 24.

#### 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.C.A. No. 26—Denham (Coauthor: Senator Yee).

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Section 9 of Article IX thereof, relating to the University of California.

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 4.

Feb. 11—To Coms. on ED. and E., R., & C.A.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 14—Set, first hearing. Further hearing to be set.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 21—Set, second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 2. Page

3296.) Reconsideration granted.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.C.A. No. 27—Harman.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Section 12 of Article VI thereof, relating to death penalty appeals.

#### 2010

Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 14.

Feb. 25—To Coms. on PUB. S. and E., R., & C.A.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 13.

Mar. 11—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—Set, second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 5. Page

May 17—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

#### S.C.A. No. 28—Wyland.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by adding Section 10 to Article III thereof, relating to state audits.

#### 2010

Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 12—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 14.

Feb. 25—To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

May 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

May 27-Re-referred to Coms. on G.O. and E., R., & C.A.

Jun. 3—Set for hearing June 9.

Jun. 9—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 3. Page 3861.) Reconsideration granted.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.C.A. No. 29—Strickland.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by adding Section 32 to Article I thereof, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From print. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Mar. 11—To Coms. on HEALTH and E., R., & C.A.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing May 5.

May 5—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 3. Noes 6. Page 3466.)

Nov. 30—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

# S.C.A. No. 30—Huff (Coauthors: Senators Cox, Denham, Runner, and Wyland) (Coauthors: Assembly Members DeVore, Gilmore, Hagman, Jeffries, and Nestande).

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Section 8 of Article IV thereof, relating to the Legislature.

#### 2010

Mar. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 4—From print. May be acted upon on or after April 3.

Mar. 17—To Coms. on RLS. and E., R., & C.A.

Jun. 15—Set for hearing June 23.

Jun. 23—Testimony taken. Hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.C.A. No. 31—Walters.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending subdivision (a) of Section 2 of Article XIII A thereof, relating to taxation.

#### 2010

May 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

May 4—From print. May be acted upon on or after June 3.

Jun. 10—To Coms. on REV. & TAX. and E., R., & C.A.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.C.A. No. 32—Wyland.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Section 12 of Article IV thereof, relating to the Legislature.

#### 2010

May 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

May 6—From print. May be acted upon on or after June 5.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.C.A. No. 33—Wyland.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by repealing and adding Article XIII B thereof, and by amending Section 8.5 of Article XVI thereof, relating to expenditure limits.

#### 2010

Aug. 30—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Aug. 31—From print. May be acted upon on or after September 30.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

#### (Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2009-10 Regular Session)

#### S.C.R. No. 1—Oropeza.

Relative to the adoption of the Joint Rules of the Senate and Assembly for the 2009-10 Regular Session.

#### 2008

1—Introduced. Read and adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 11.) To Assembly. Dec.

Dec. 2—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

#### 2009

Apr. 2—To Com. on RULES.

16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on RULES.

From committee: Be adopted as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes Apr. 8. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on April 23.)

28—Amended. To Consent Calendar. Apr.

May 4—Read and adopted. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 1241.) To Senate.

4—In Senate. To unfinished business. May

11—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 825.) May To enrollment.

Mav -Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

14—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 22, Statutes of 2009. May

#### S.C.R. No. 2—Steinberg.

Relative to the selection of the Legislative Counsel of California.

#### 2008

1—Introduced. Read and adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 6.) To Assembly. Dec. Dec. In Assembly. Held at Desk. Read and adopted. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 57.) To Senate.

Dec.

1—In Senate. To enrollment.
4—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 4 p.m. Dec.

4—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 1, Statutes of 2009. Dec.

#### S.C.R. No. 3—DeSaulnier.

Relative to a constitutional convention.

#### 2008

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 2—From print. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

## 2009

29—To Com. on E., R., & C.A. Jan.

Jun. 19—Set for hearing July 7.

2—Hearing postponed by committee. Jul.

Aug. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., R., & C.A.

20—Set for hearing August 25. Aug.

24—Hearing canceled at the request of author. Aug.

#### 2010

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

#### S.C.R. No. 4—DeSaulnier (Coauthor: Assembly Member Torlakson).

Relative to the Senator Daniel E. Boatwright Highway.

#### 2008

Dec. 1-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

- Jan. 29—Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Mar. -From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 31.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 1—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 399.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 21—Read second time. To third reading.
- 22—To Special Consent Calendar. Apr.
- Apr. 23—Read and adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 624.) To Assembly.
- 23—In Assembly. Held at Desk. 30—To Com. on TRANS. Apr.
- Apr.
- May 12—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on May 11.)
- Jul. 2—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)
- Jul. 9—Read and adopted. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2448.) To Senate.
- Jul. 9—In Senate. To enrollment.
- 14—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 4 p.m. Jul.
- 14—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 69, Statutes of 2009. Jul.

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

#### S.C.R. No. 5—Runner (Coauthor: Assembly Member Knight).

Relative to the Marine Corporal Christopher D. Leon Memorial Highway.

#### 2008

Dec. 2-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

29-Re-referred to Com. on T. & H. Ian

Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 31.

1-From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR with Apr. recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 399.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 21—Read second time. To third reading.

22—To Special Consent Calendar. Apr.

23—Read and adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 624.) To Assembly. Apr.

Apr.

23—In Assembly. Held at Desk. 30—To Com. on TRANS. Apr.

May 12—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on May 11.)

2—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) Jul (Heard in committee on July 1.)

Jul. 9—Read and adopted. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2448.) To Senate.

Jul.

9—In Senate. To enrollment. 14—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 4 p.m. Jul.

Jul. 14—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 70, Statutes of 2009.

#### S.C.R. No. 6—Alquist.

Relative to the Prefecture of Athens.

#### 2008

17-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. Dec.

#### 2009

Feb. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 26—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading.

Mar. 2—Read and adopted. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 240.) To Assembly.

2—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Mar.

#### 2010

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.C.R. No. 7—Denham.

Relative to kidney cancer.

#### 2009

Jan. 5—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

 From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jan. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

29—Withdrawn from committee. Read and adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page Jan. 116.) To Assembly.

29—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Jan.

Feb. 14—To Com. on RULES. From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.)

23—Read and adopted. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 374.) To Senate. Feb.

Feb.

23—In Senate. To enrollment. 24—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 3:30 p.m. Feb.

Feb. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 4, Statutes of 2009.

#### S.C.R. No. 8—Padilla.

Relative to information and communication technologies digital literacy.

#### 2009

Jan. 13-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

2010

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

#### S.C.R. No. 9—Wiggins.

Relative to the James F. McManus Memorial Bridge.

#### 2009

15-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. Jan.

Jan. 29-Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 31.

Apr. 1—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 399.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

20—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule Apr.

Apr. 21—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 22—To Special Consent Calendar.

23—Read and adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 624.) To Assembly. Apr.

23—In Assembly. Held at Desk. 30—To Com. on TRANS. Apr.

Apr.

May 12—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on May 11.)

Jul. 2—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)

9—Read and adopted. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2448.) To Senate. Jul.

9—In Senate. To enrollment. Jul.

Jul. 14—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 4 p.m.

14—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 71, Statutes of 2009. Jul.

## S.C.R. No. 10-Liu.

Relative to Railroad Safety Month.

#### 2009

Jan. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

23—Withdrawn from committee. To Special Consent Calendar. Read and Mar. adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 328.) To Assembly.

Mar. —In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Apr. 2—To Com. on RULES.

21—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) May (Heard in committee on May 21.)

May 28—Read and adopted. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 1769.) To Senate.

May

28—In Senate. To enrollment.
2—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 3 p.m. Jun.

Jun. 2—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 42, Statutes of 2009.

#### S.C.R. No. 11—Wright.

Relative to the integration of college sports.

#### 2009

Jan. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Jan. 29—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading. Mar. 2—Placed on inactive file on request of Senator Wright.

#### 2010

30-Died on file. Nov.

#### S.C.R. No. 12—Dutton.

Relative to the Steve Faris Memorial Highway.

#### 2009

Jul.

28-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. Jan.

Feb. 5-Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Mar. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 31.

Apr. 2—From committee: Be adopted as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 399.)

Apr. 13—Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

20—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule Apr. 28.8.

Apr. 21—Read second time. To third reading.

22—To Special Consent Calendar. Apr.

23—Read and adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 624.) To Assembly. Apr.

23—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Apr.

30—To Com. on TRANS. Apr.

May 12—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on May 11.)

Jul. 2—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 1.)

9—Read and adopted. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2448.) To Senate.

Jul. 9—In Senate. To enrollment.

14—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 4 p.m. Jul.

Jul. 14—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 72, Statutes of 2009. S.C.R. No. 13—Steinberg (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Gaines and Jones) (Coauthors: Senators Cox and Dutton) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Ma).

Relative to the creation of the Joint Committee for the Protection of Lake Tahoe.

- Feb. 2-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 22.
- 28—From committee: Be adopted as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 639.) Apr.
- 29—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. (Corrected April 29.) Apr.
- May 6—To Special Consent Calendar.
- 11—From Special Consent Calendar. Placed on third reading. May
- May 14—Read and adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 1. Page 895.) To Assembly.
- May 14—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- 27—To Com. on RULES. Aug.
- 31—From committee: Be adopted as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) (Heard in Aug. committee on August 31.)
- 1—Amended. Placed on third reading. Sep.
- 2—Read and adopted. (Ayes 51. Noes 23. Page 2916.) To Senate. Sep.
- 3—In Senate. To unfinished business. Sep.
- Sep. 8—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 33. Noes 6. Page 2289.)
- To enrollment. (Corrected September 15.) 25—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 11 a.m. Sep.
- Sep. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 118, Statutes of 2009.
- S.C.R. No. 14—Aanestad (Coauthors: Senators Cox and DeSaulnier) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bill Berryhill, Block, De León, De Vore, Gilmore, Hall, Huffman, Jeffries, Krekorian, Lieu, Ma, Monning, Nestande, Niello, Portantino, Silva, Smyth, Torrico, and Yamada).

Relative to Prostate Cancer Awareness Month.

#### 2009

- Feb. 11-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.
- May 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 8—Withdrawn from committee. To Special Consent Calendar. Read and adopted. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 1221.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 8—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 22—To Com. on RULES.
- 30—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Jun. (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- Jul.
- 1—Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5. 8—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) Jul. (Heard in committee on July 8.)
- 13—Read and adopted. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2491.) To Senate. Inl
- Jul.
- 13—In Senate. To enrollment.
  16—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 4 p.m. Jul.
- Jul. 16—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 73, Statutes of 2009.

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.C.R. No. 15—Wiggins.

Relative to Earth Hour.

#### 2009

Feb. 11—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 26—Withdrawn from committee. Read and adopted. (Ayes 21. Noes 8. Page 200.) To Assembly.

Feb. 26—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Mar. 4—To Com. on RULES.

Mar. 16—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 9. Noes 2.) To Third Reading.

Mar. 23—Read and adopted. (Page 625.) To Senate.

Mar. 24—In Senate. To enrollment.

Mar. 25—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

Mar. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 6, Statutes of 2009.

S.C.R. No. 16—Runner and Benoit (Coauthors: Senators Cox, DeSaulnier, Florez, and Harman) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bill Berryhill, Tom Berryhill, De León, DeVore, Duvall, Fletcher, Hall, Huffman, Jeffries, Jones, Knight, Krekorian, Ma, Monning, Niello, Portantino, Silva, Smyth, Solorio, Adams, Ammiano, Anderson, Arambula, Bass, Beall, Blakeslee, Block, Blumenfield, Brownley, Buchanan, Caballero, Charles Calderon, Carter, Chesbro, Conway, Cook, Coto, De La Torre, Emmerson, Eng, Evans, Feuer, Fong, Fuentes, Fuller, Furutani, Gaines, Galgiani, Garrick, Gilmore, Harkey, Hayashi, Hernandez, Hill, Huber, Logue, Bonnie Lowenthal, Mendoza, Miller, Nava, Nestande, Nielsen, John A. Pérez, V. Manuel Pérez, Price, Ruskin, Salas, Saldaña, Skinner, Audra Strickland, Swanson, Torlakson, Torres, Torrico, Villines, and Yamada).

Relative to DMV/Donate Life California Registry.

#### 2009

Feb. 23—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 9—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading.

Mar. 12—Read and adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 285.) To Assembly.

Mar. 12—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Mar. 23—To Com. on RULES.

Mar. 31—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) To Third Reading.

Apr. 2—Read, amended, and adopted. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 757.) To Senate.

Apr. 13—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Apr. 20—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 542.)
To enrollment.

Apr. 24—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.

Apr. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 18, Statutes of 2009.

#### S.C.R. No. 17—Corbett.

Relative to Irish American Heritage Month.

#### 2009

Feb. 23-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

26—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading. Feb.

Mar. 16—Read and adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 300.) To Assembly.

Mar. 16—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Apr. 2—To Com. on RULES.

21—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) May (Heard in committee on May 21.)

May 28—Read and adopted. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 1769.) To Senate.

May

28—In Senate. To enrollment.
2—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 3 p.m. Jun.

Jun. 2—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 43, Statutes of 2009.

#### S.C.R. No. 18—Alquist (Coauthor: Assembly Member Audra Strickland). Relative to Respiratory Syncytial Virus Awareness Month.

#### 2009

Feb. 24-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

23-Withdrawn from committee. To Special Consent Calendar. Read and Mar. adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 328.) To Assembly.

Mar. 23—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Apr. 2—To Com. on RULES.

Apr. 30—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on April 30.)

May 11—Read and adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 1370.) To Senate.

May

11—In Senate. To enrollment. 14—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2 p.m. May

14—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 23, Statutes of 2009. May

S.C.R. No. 19—Steinberg (Principal coauthors: Senators Florez, Pavley, and Lowenthal) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Blumenfield, Gilmore, Jones, Ruskin, and Solorio) (Coauthors: Senators Alquist, Runner, and Yee) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bill Berryhill, Hayashi, Huffman, Jeffries, Monning, Nestande, Niello, and Torlakson). Relative to Jewish American Heritage Month.

#### 2009

4-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. Mar.

16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Mar. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

23-Withdrawn from committee. To Special Consent Calendar. Read and Mar. adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 328.) To Assembly.

Mar. 23—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

2—To Com. on RULES. Apr.

Apr. 30—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on April 30.)

11—Read and adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 1370.) To Senate. May

May

11—In Senate. To enrollment. 14—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2 p.m. May

May 14—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 24, Statutes of 2009.

## S.C.R. No. 20-Liu.

Relative to the Children of Incarcerated Parents Bill of Rights.

#### 2009

Mar. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 16—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing May 5.

May 11—From committee: Be adopted as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 809.)

May 12—Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 19—Set for hearing May 26.

May 27—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.

May 28—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jun. 1—Read and adopted. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 1097.) To Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—To Com. on JUD.

Jun. 30—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Aug. 20—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 19.)

Aug. 27—Read and adopted. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2760.) To Senate.

Aug. 27—In Senate. To enrollment.

Aug. 28—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 4 p.m.

Aug. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 88, Statutes of 2009.

S.C.R. No. 21—Kehoe (Coauthors: Assembly Members Adams, Anderson, Arambula, Beall, Blakeslee, Block, Blumenfield, Brownley, Buchanan, Caballero, Charles Calderon, Carter, Chesbro, Conway, Coto, Davis, De La Torre, De León, DeVore, Duvall, Emmerson, Eng, Evans, Feuer, Fletcher, Fong, Furutani, Galgiani, Garrick, Gilmore, Hagman, Harkey, Hayashi, Hernandez, Hill, Huber, Huffman, Jeffries, Jones, Knight, Krekorian, Lieu, Logue, Bonnie Lowenthal, Ma, Mendoza, Monning, Nava, Niello, Nielsen, John A. Pérez, V. Manuel Pérez, Portantino, Ruskin, Salas, Silva, Skinner, Solorio, Audra Strickland, Swanson, Torlakson, Torres, Torrico, Tran, and Yamada).

Relative to the Joint Legislative Committee on Emergency Management.

#### 2009

Apr.

Mar. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 12—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 4. Noes 0.) To Third Reading.

Mar. 16—Read and adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 300.) To Assembly.

Mar. 16—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

2—To Com. on RULES.

Apr. 30—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on April 30.)

May 11—From Consent Calendar to third reading.

May 14—Read, amended, and adopted. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 1455.) To Senate.

May 18—In Senate. To unfinished business.

May 21—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1010.)
To enrollment.

May 29—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 10 a.m.

May 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 36, Statutes of 2009.

## S.C.R. No. 22—Steinberg (Coauthor: Assembly Member Bass).

Relative to Colorectal Cancer Awareness Month.

#### 2009

Mar. 9-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

12-Withdrawn from committee. To Special Consent Calendar. Read and Mar. adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 287.) To Assembly.

Mar. 12—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Mar. 23—To Com. on RULES. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RULES.

Apr. 16—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on April 16.)

23—Read and adopted. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 1071.) To Senate. Apr.

23—In Senate. To unfinished business. Apr.

Apr. 29—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 6—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 798.) To enrollment.

Mav 11—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 3 p.m.

May 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 20, Statutes of 2009.

#### S.C.R. No. 23—Steinberg.

Relative to Chabad Day.

#### 2009

Mar. 16—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Withdrawn from committee. Read and adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 326.) To Assembly.

Mar. 23—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Apr. 2—To Com. on RULES.

4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. May Re-referred to Com. on RULES.

11—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) May (Heard in committee on May 11.)

14—Read and adopted. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 1472.) To Senate. Mav

May 14—In Senate. To unfinished business.

May 21—To Special Consent Calendar.

-Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1010.) May To enrollment.

May 29—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 10 a.m.

29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 37, Statutes of 2009. Mav

#### S.C.R. No. 24—Ashburn.

Relative to Valley Fever Awareness Month.

## 2009

Mar. 17—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Mav 14—Withdrawn from committee. To Special Consent Calendar. Read and adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 899.) To Assembly.

May 14—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 26—To Com. on RULES.

30—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Jun. (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Jul. 2—Read and adopted. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 2362.) To Senate.

Jul.

2—In Senate. To enrollment.
6—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 4 p.m. Jul.

Jul. 6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 65, Statutes of 2009.

## S.C.R. No. 25—Lowenthal.

Relative to Automotive Career Month.

#### 2009

Mar. 17—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

26-Withdrawn from committee. To Special Consent Calendar. Read and Mar. adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 352.) To Assembly.

26—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Mar.

Apr. 2—To Com. on RULES.

#### 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.C.R. No. 26—Correa, Alquist, Benoit, Calderon, Cedillo, Cogdill, Corbett, Denham, Dutton, Florez, Harman, Liu, Maldonado, Negrete McLeod, Oropeza, Runner, Simitian, Steinberg, Strickland, Wiggins, Wolk, Wright, Wyland, and Yee (Coauthors: Senators Aanestad, Cox, DeSaulnier, Hancock, Huff, Kehoe, and Leno) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Adams, Arambula, Beall, Bill Berryhill, Tom Berryhill, Block, Carter, Chesbro, Davis, De León, DeVore, Duvall, Fletcher, Fong, Galgiani, Gilmore, Hagman, Hall, Harkey, Hayashi, Hernandez, Hill, Huber, Huffman, Jeffries, Jones, Knight, Lieu, Bonnie Lowenthal, Ma, Mendoza, Miller, Nava, Nestande, Nielsen, Portantino, Price, Salas, Saldaña, Silva, Solorio, Torlakson, Torres, Torrico, Tran, Ammiano, Anderson, Bass, Blakeslee, Blumenfield, Brownley, Buchanan, Caballero, Charles Calderon, Conway, Cook, Coto, De La Torre, Emmerson, Eng, Evans, Feuer, Fuentes, Fuller, Gaines, Garrick, Krekorian, Logue, Monning, Niello, John A. Pérez, V. Manuel Pérez, Ruskin, Skinner, Smyth, Audra Strickland, Swanson, Villines, and Yamada).

Relative to California Peace Officers' Memorial Day.

#### 2009

Mar.

18—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.
16—Withdrawn from committee. To Special Consent Calendar. Read and Apr. adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 520.) To Assembly.

16—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Apr.

23—To Com. on RULES. Apr.

May 4—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) To Third Reading. (Heard in committee on May 4.) Read, amended, and adopted. (Page 1219.) To Senate.

6—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. May Page 789.) To enrollment.

11—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 3 p.m. May

11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 21, Statutes of 2009. May

S.C.R. No. 27—Wolk (Principal coauthors: Senators Corbett and Simitian) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Torlakson).

Relative to National Library Week.

#### 2009

Mar. 18-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

26—Withdrawn from committee. Read and adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page Mar. 353.) To Assembly.

26—In Assembly. Held at Desk. 2—To Com. on RULES.

Apr.

14—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) May (Heard in committee on May 14.)

21—Read and adopted. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 1632.) To Senate. May

May

21—In Senate. To enrollment. 29—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 10 a.m. May

May 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 38, Statutes of 2009.

S.C.R. No. 28—Correa, Alquist, Cedillo, Cox, Denham, DeSaulnier, Ducheny, Florez, Harman, Huff, Maldonado, Padilla, Runner, Steinberg, Wiggins, and Yee (Coauthors: Assembly Members Block, Blumenfield, De León, Furutani, Hall, Harkey, Huffman, Jeffries, Krekorian, Lieu, Bonnie Lowenthal, Ma, Portantino, Price, Ruskin, Silva, Smyth, Torres, and Torrico).

Relative to senior volunteers.

#### 2009

Mar. 23—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 23—Withdrawn from committee. To Special Consent Calendar. Read and adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 623.) To Assembly.

23—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Apr.

30—To Com. on RULES. Apr.

18—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) May (Heard in committee on May 18.)

May 21—Read and adopted. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 1632.) To Senate.

21—In Senate. To enrollment. May

May 29—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 10 a.m.

29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 39, Statutes of 2009. May

S.C.R. No. 29—Correa, Alquist, Ducheny, Harman, Maldonado, and Walters (Coauthors: Assembly Members Coto, DeVore, Harkey, Jones, Miller, Silva, Solorio, and Tran).

Relative to Black April Memorial Week.

#### 2009

- Mar. 25-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 13—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading.
- 20—Read and adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 543.) To Assembly. Apr.
- 20—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Apr.
- 23—To Com. on RULES. Apr.
- Oct. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RULES.

#### 2010

- Apr. 12—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on April 12.)
- Read and adopted. (Ayes 70. Noes 0. Page 4688.) To Senate. Apr.
- Apr. 15—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Apr. 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 3221.) To enrollment.
- Apr. 20—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 3 p.m.
- 20—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 5, Statutes of 2010. Apr.

#### S.C.R. No. 30—Simitian.

Relative to the Betty Meltzer Memorial Highway.

#### 2009

- Apr. 13—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 23—Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- 28—Set for hearing May 12. Apr.
- 18—From committee: Be adopted as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to May Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 876.)
- Mav 19—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 21—Set for hearing May 26.
- May 27—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- 8.—Read second time. To third reading. To Special Consent Calendar. 2.—Read and adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1149.) To Assembly. May
- Jun.
- 2—In Assembly. Held at Desk. 15—To Com. on TRANS. Jun.
- Jun.
- 30—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. Jun. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 29.)
- Jul. 8—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)
- 13—Read and adopted. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2492.) To Senate. Jul.
- Jul. 13—In Senate. To enrollment.
- Jul. 16—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 4 p.m.
- Jul. 16—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 74, Statutes of 2009.

S.C.R. No. 31—Runner (Coauthors: Senators Aanestad, Benoit, Cox, Dutton, Harman, Hollingsworth, Huff, Maldonado, Strickland, Walters, and Wyland) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Knight).

Relative to Scleroderma Awareness Month.

#### 2009

Apr. 14—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

14-Withdrawn from committee. To Special Consent Calendar. Read and May adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 899.) To Assembly.

May 14—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 26—To Com. on RULES.

Jun. 8—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 8.)

15—Read and adopted. (Ayes 72. Noes 0. Page 2137.) To Senate. Jun.

Jun.

15—In Senate. To enrollment.
17—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 4 p.m. Jun.

Jun. 17—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 54, Statutes of 2009.

S.C.R. No. 32—Strickland (Coauthor: Senator Runner) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chesbro, Niello, Silva, and Audra Strickland).

Relative to emergency medical services.

#### 2009

Apr. 15-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

May 6-Withdrawn from committee. To Special Consent Calendar. Read and adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 796.) To Assembly.

6—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Mav

14—To Com. on RULES. May

May 18—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) To Third Reading. (Heard in committee on May 18.)

Mav 26—Read and adopted. (Page 1684.) To Senate.

May 27—In Senate. To enrollment.

May 29—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 10 a.m.

29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 40, Statutes of 2009. May

S.C.R. No. 33—Calderon, Correa, DeSaulnier, Ducheny, Lowenthal, and Wyland.

Relative to Crohn's and Colitis Awareness Month.

Apr. 16—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 23—Withdrawn from committee. Read and adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 618.) To Assembly.

23—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Apr.

30—To Com. on RULES. Apr.

May 11—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) To Third Reading. (Heard in committee on May 11.)

May 14—To Consent Calendar.

21—Read and adopted. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 1632.) To Senate. May

May

21—In Senate. To enrollment. 29—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 10 a.m. May

29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 41, Statutes of 2009. May

S.C.R. No. 34—Ducheny (Coauthors: Senators Hancock and Padilla) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Block, Blumenfield, Buchanan, Furutani, Gilmore, Harkey, Hayashi, Huffman, Jeffries, Monning, Portantino, Salas, and Torlakson).

Relative to Extended Opportunity Programs and Services Month.

#### 2009

- Apr. 20—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.
- May 14—Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- May 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- May 27—Set for hearing June 10.
- Jun. 10—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1259.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Jun. 30—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 1—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.
- Jul. 2—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 24—Read and adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1910.) To Assembly.
- Aug. 25—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Aug. 27—To Com. on RULES.
- Aug. 31—From committee: Be adopted as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 31.)
- Sep. 1—Amended, Placed on third reading.
- Sep. 3—Read and adopted. (Page 3012.) To Senate.
- Sep. 4—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Sep. 8—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 2273.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 25—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 11 a.m.
- Sep. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 119, Statutes of 2009.
- S.C.R. No. 35—Steinberg (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Bass) (Coauthor: Senator Wolk).

Relative to Foster Care Month.

#### 2009

- Apr. 20—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.
- May 6—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading.
- May 18—Read and adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 927.) To Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- May 28—To Com. on RULES.

#### 2010

- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.C.R. No. 36—Alquist (Principal coauthor: Senator Strickland).

Relative to adolescent health.

#### 2009

20-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. Apr.

 Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading. May

Mav 18—Read and adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 926.) To Assembly.

May 18—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 28—To Com. on HEALTH.

Jul. 1—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) To Third Reading. (Heard in committee on June 30.)

20—Read and adopted. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 2678.) To Senate. Aug.

24—In Senate. To enrollment. (Enrolled measure version corrected August 25.) 27—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 9 a.m. Aug.

Aug.

Aug. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 86, Statutes of 2009.

## S.C.R. No. 37—Wiggins.

Relative to Robert Louis Stevenson's Historic Trail to Silverado.

Apr. 21-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 30-Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

#### 2010

21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Mav 26—Set for hearing June 15.

Jun. 16—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3930.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

18—Set for hearing June 28. Jun.

Jun. 29—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be placed on Consent Calendar.

30—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jun.

2—Read and adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 4307.) To Assembly. Aug.

2—In Assembly. Held at Desk. 5—To Com. on TRANS. Aug.

Aug.

Aug. 9—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on August 9.)

Aug. 13—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)

17—Read and adopted. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6300.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug. 17—In Senate. To enrollment.

20-Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 11:45 a.m. Aug.

20—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 93, Statutes of 2010.

## S.C.R. No. 38—Wright and Cox (Coauthors: Assembly Members Garrick and Miller).

Relative to the State Air Resources Board.

#### 2009

Apr. 23-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

May 14—Re-referred to Com. on EQ.

#### 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. S.C.R. No. 39—Steinberg (Coauthors: Assembly Members Adams, Ammiano, Anderson, Arambula, Beall, Bill Berryhill, Tom Berryhill, Blakeslee, Block, Blumenfield, Brownley, Buchanan, Caballero, Carter, Chesbro, Conway, Cook, Coto, Davis, De La Torre, De León, DeVore, Duvall, Emmerson, Eng, Feuer, Fletcher, Fong, Fuentes, Fuller, Furutani, Gaines, Galgiani, Garrick, Gilmore, Hagman, Hall, Harkey, Hernandez, Hill, Huber, Jeffries, Jones, Knight, Lieu, Logue, Bonnie Lowenthal, Ma, Mendoza, Miller, Monning, Nava, Nestande, Niello, John A. Pérez, V. Manuel Pérez, Portantino, Ruskin, Salas, Saldaña, Silva, Skinner, Smyth, Solorio, Audra Strickland, Swanson, Torlakson, Torres, Torrico, Tran, Villines, and Yamada).

Relative to Amyotrophic Lateral Sclerosis Awareness Month.

#### 2009

Apr. 28—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

May 14—Withdrawn from committee. To Special Consent Calendar. Read and adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 899.) To Assembly.

May 14—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 26—To Com. on RULES.

Jun. 8—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 8.)

Jun. 11—From Consent Calendar to third reading.

Jun. 15—Read, amended, and adopted. (Page 2137.) To Senate.

Jun. 16—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Jun. 22—To Special Consent Calendar.

Jun. 24—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1429.)
To enrollment.

Jun. 29—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 10 a.m.

Jun. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 58, Statutes of 2009.

#### S.C.R. No. 40—Yee.

Relative to juvenile justice.

#### 2009

Apr. 29—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

May 18—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 16—Set for hearing June 23.

Jun. 23—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1411.) To Third Reading.

Aug. 24—Read and adopted. (Ayes 22. Noes 12. Page 1909.) To Assembly.

Aug. 25—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Aug. 27—To Com. on PUB. S.

#### 2010

May 4—Hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 22—From committee: Be adopted as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on June 15.)

Jun. 23—Amended. Placed on third reading.

Jun. 28—Read and adopted. (Ayes 45. Noes 27. Page 5852.) To Senate.

Jun. 28—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Jul. 1—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 22. Noes 12. Page 4204.) To enrollment.

Jul. 7—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 10:45 a.m.

Jul. 7—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 55, Statutes of 2010.

## S.C.R. No. 41—Yee.

Relative to California Microenterprise Development Month.

#### 2009

29-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. Apr.

14—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading. May

Mav 18—Read and adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 926.) To Assembly.

May 18—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 28—To Com. on RULES.

Jun. 18—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 18.)

24—Read and adopted. (Ayes 72. Noes 0. Page 2237.) To Senate. Jun.

Jun.

24—In Senate. To enrollment. 29—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 10 a.m. Jun.

Jun. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 59, Statutes of 2009.

## S.C.R. No. 42—Negrete McLeod.

Relative to Classified School Employee Week.

#### 2009

May 5-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

May 14—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading.

21—Read and adopted. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 969.) To Assembly. May

May 21—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Jun. 2—To Com. on RULES.

#### 2010

Nov 30—From committee without further action.

30—From Assembly without further action. Nov.

S.C.R. No. 43—Huff, Cogdill, Harman, and Strickland (Coauthor: Senator Pavley) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Conway, Gilmore, Harkey, Ma, Nestande, Niello, Portantino, and Silva).

Relative to California Water Awareness Month.

#### 2009

Mav 6—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

14-Withdrawn from committee. To Special Consent Calendar. Read and May adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 899.) To Assembly.

Mav 14—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

26—To Com. on RULES. May

May 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RULES.

Jun. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RULES.

Jun. 30—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

2—Read and adopted. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 2362.) To Senate. Jul.

Jul. 2—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Jul. 9—To Special Consent Calendar.

Jul. 16—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1766.) To enrollment.

20—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 4:30 p.m. Jul.

Jul. 20—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 83, Statutes of 2009.

## S.C.R. No. 44—Corbett.

Relative to child care.

#### 2009

- May 6-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.
- 14-Re-referred to Com. on ED. May
- Mav 29—Set for hearing June 17.
- Jun. 15—Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 16—Set for hearing June 24.
- Jun. 22—Hearing postponed by committee.
- 23—Set for hearing June 25. Jun.
- 25—Hearing postponed by committee. Jun.
- Jun. 26—Set for hearing July 1.
- 7—From committee: Be adopted as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Jul. Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1572.)
- Jul. 8—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 15—Set for hearing July 20.
- Jul. 23—Joint Rule 62(a) file notice suspended. (Page 1804.) Set for hearing July
- 17—From committee: Be adopted as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 3. Page 1812.) Aug.
- Aug. 18—Amended. Placed on third reading.
- Aug. 26—Read third time. Amended. Placed on second reading file.
- Aug.
- 27—Read second time. To third reading.
  2—Read and adopted. (Ayes 24. Noes 10. Page 2111.) To Assembly. Sep.
- Sep. 3—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Sep. 10-To Com. on ED.

#### 2010

- Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Iun 16—Hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.C.R. No. 45—Benoit.

Relative to United States Travel Rally Day.

#### 2009

- May 7-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.
- 14-Withdrawn from committee. To Special Consent Calendar. Read and May adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 899.) To Assembly.
- May 14—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- 26—To Com. on RULES. Mav
- Jun. 8—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 8.)
- Jun. 15—Read and adopted. (Ayes 72. Noes 0. Page 2137.) To Senate.
- Jun. 15—In Senate. To enrollment.
- 17—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 4 p.m. Jun.
- 17—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 55, Statutes of 2009. Jun.

S.C.R. No. 46—Harman.

Relative to Aquatics Safety Month.

#### 2009

May 11-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

May 14—Withdrawn from committee. To Special Consent Calendar. Read and adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 899.) To Assembly.

May 14—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 26—To Com. on RULES.

May 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RULES.

#### 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.C.R. No. 47—DeSaulnier (Coauthors: Assembly Members Ammiano, Bass, Beall, Tom Berryhill, Block, Blumenfield, Bradford, Brownley, Buchanan, Charles Calderon, Carter, Chesbro, Coto, Davis, De La Torre, De León, Eng, Evans, Feuer, Fong, Fuentes, Furutani, Galgiani, Gatto, Hall, Hayashi, Hernandez, Hill, Huffman, Jones, Lieu, Bonnie Lowenthal, Ma, Mendoza, Nava, John A. Pérez, V. Manuel Pérez, Ruskin, Salas, Saldaña, Skinner, Solorio, Swanson, Torlakson, Torres, Torrico, and Yamada).

Relative to education funding.

#### 2009

May 14—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 25—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading.

Aug. 24—Read and adopted. (Ayes 24. Noes 11. Page 1910.) To Assembly.

Aug. 25—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Aug. 27—To Com. on ED.

#### 2010

Jun. 17—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) To Third Reading. (Heard in committee on June 16.)

Jun. 28—Read, amended, and adopted. (Ayes 49. Noes 20. Page 5850.) To Senate.

Jun. 29—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 9—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 22. Noes 11. Page 4402.)
To enrollment.

Aug. 11—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

Aug. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 78, Statutes of 2010.

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

## S.C.R. No. 48—Yee (Coauthors: Senators Liu, Wiggins, and Wolk). Relative to Filipino American History Month.

#### 2009

Jun. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 29—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading.

Jul. 2—To Special Consent Calendar.

Jul. 9—Read and adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1664.) To Assembly.

Jul. 9—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Jul. 13—To Com. on RULES.

Aug. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RULES.

Aug. 24—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 24.)

Aug. 27—Read and adopted. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2763.) To Senate.

Aug. 27—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 9—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2319.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 25—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 11 a.m.

Sep. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 120, Statutes of 2009.

#### S.C.R. No. 49—DeSaulnier.

Relative to spending federal economic recovery plan funds.

#### 2009

Jun. 11—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Sep. 8—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading.

Sep. 10—Read and adopted. (Ayes 26. Noes 13. Page 2386.) To Assembly.

Sep. 11—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

#### 2010

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.C.R. No. 50—Cox.

Relative to the CHP Officer Raymond Carpenter Memorial Interchange.

#### 2009

22-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. Iun

25-Re-referred to Com. on T. & H. Jun.

Jun. 30—Set for hearing July 7.

Jun. 30—Hearing canceled at the request of author.

8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jul. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Inl 9—Set for hearing July 14.

Jul. 15—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Aug. 13—Set for hearing August 17.

18—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule Aug. 28.8.

19—Read second time. To third reading. Aug.

24—To Special Consent Calendar. Aug.

27—Read and adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1977.) To Assembly. Aug.

27—In Assembly. Held at Desk. 10—To Com. on TRANS. Aug.

Sep.

#### 2010

Jun. 10—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 7.)

Jun. 30—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

2—Read and adopted. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6006.) To Senate. Aug.

2—In Senate. To enrollment. Aug.

4-Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 3:45 p.m. (Enrolled measure version Aug. corrected December 3.)

Aug. 4—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 64, Statutes of 2010.

#### S.C.R. No. 51—Corbett.

Relative to earthquakes.

#### 2009

29-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. Jun.

20—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading. Aug.

Aug. 24—Read and adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1914.) To Assembly.

25—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Aug.

Aug. 27—To Com. on G.O.

#### 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.C.R. No. 52—Lowenthal.

Relative to the Iranian persecution of the Baha'i.

#### 2009

Jul. 9-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 20—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading.

27—Read and adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1970.) To Assembly. Aug.

27—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Aug.

#### 2010

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action. S.C.R. No. 53—Corbett (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Torrico) (Coauthor: Senator Wright) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Beall, Bill Berryhill, Block, Gaines, Huber, Jones, Mendoza, V. Manuel Pérez, Portantino, Salas, Solorio, Torres, Tran, Adams, Ammiano, Anderson, Arambula, Bass, Blakeslee, Blumenfield, Brownley, Caballero, Charles Calderon, Carter, Chesbro, Conway, Coto, Davis, De La Torre, De León, DeVore, Emmerson, Eng, Evans, Feuer, Fletcher, Fong, Fuentes, Furutani, Galgiani, Garrick, Gilmore, Harkey, Hayashi, Hernandez, Hill, Huffman, Jeffries, Knight, Krekorian, Lieu, Logue, Bonnie Lowenthal, Ma, Miller, Monning, Nava, Nestande, John A. Pérez, Ruskin, Saldaña, Silva, Skinner, Smyth, Audra Strickland, Swanson, Torlakson, Villines, and Yamada).

Relative to New United Motor Manufacturing, Inc.

#### 2009

- Jul. 23—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.
- Jul. 24—Withdrawn from committee. Read and adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1807.) To Assembly.
- Jul. 24—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Aug. 24—To Com. on J.,E.D., & E.
- Aug. 31—From committee: Be adopted as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 25.)
- Sep. 1—Amended. Placed on third reading.
- Sep. 2—Read, amended, and adopted. (Ayes 74. Noes 2. Page 2918.) To Senate.
- Sep. 3—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Sep. 8—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 37. Noes 1. Page 2268.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 25—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 11 a.m.
- Sep. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 121, Statutes of 2009.

## S.C.R. No. 54—Cogdill (Principal coauthor: Senator Denham) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bill Berryhill and Tom Berryhill).

Relative to the R. Kirk Lindsey Memorial Highway.

#### 2009

17-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. Aug.

#### 2010

Mar. 11-Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 20—From committee: Be adopted as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3104.)

21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

-Set for hearing May 3. Apr.

May 4—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be placed on Consent Calendar.

May

5—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. 10—Read and adopted. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 3481.) To Assembly. May

May 10—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 20-To Com. on TRANS.

May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 10—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 7.)

Jun. 30—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

—Read and adopted. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6006.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug. 2—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 4—To Special Consent Calendar.

-Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4409.) Aug. To enrollment.

Aug. 11—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

Aug. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 79, Statutes of 2010.

#### S.C.R. No. 55—Wolk.

Relative to Health Care Decisions Week.

#### 2009

17—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. Aug.

8—Withdrawn from committee. Read and adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 5. Page Sep. 2297.) To Assembly.

Sep. 9—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Sep. 10—To Com. on RULES.

Sep. 12—Withdrawn from committee. Read and adopted. (Page 3409.) To Senate.

Sep.

12—In Senate. To enrollment. 25—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 11 a.m. Sep.

Sep. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 122, Statutes of 2009.

#### S.C.R. No. 56—Oropeza.

Relative to coastal development and Marina del Rey.

#### 2009

20-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. Aug.

Aug. 25—Re-referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and EQ.

#### 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

### S.C.R. No. 57—Calderon.

Relative to the CHP Officer David M. Romero Memorial Highway.

#### 2009

Aug. 31—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Sep. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Read and adopted. (Ayes 22. Noes 0. Page 2423.) To Assembly.

Sep. 11—In Assembly. Read and adopted. (Page 3396.) To Senate.

Sep. 12—In Senate. To enrollment.

Sep. 25—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 11 a.m.

Sep. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 123, Statutes of 2009.

### S.C.R. No. 58—Cedillo.

Relative to hate speech.

#### 2009

Sep. 3—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Sep. 10—Withdrawn from committee. Read and adopted. (Ayes 26. Noes 9. Page 2395.) To Assembly.

Sep. 11—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

#### 2010

Jan. 21—To Com. on JUD.

Jun. 15—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) To Third Reading. (Heard in committee on June 15.)

Jun. 21—Read and adopted. (Ayes 48. Noes 20. Page 5738.) To Senate.

Jun. 21—In Senate. To enrollment.

Jun. 28—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 4:50 p.m.

Jun. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 43, Statutes of 2010.

### S.C.R. No. 59—Cedillo.

Relative to the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009.

#### 2009

Sep. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Sep. 10—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading.

Sep. 11—Read and adopted. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 2405.) To Assembly.

Sep. 12—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

#### 2010

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.C.R. No. 60—Negrete McLeod.

Relative to public safety.

#### 2009

Sep. 10—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

### 2010

Jan. 21—Re-referred to Com. on EQ.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.C.R. No. 61—Price.

Relative to proclaiming National Mentoring Month.

#### 2010

Jan. 6—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Jan. 13—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading.

Jan. 19—Read and adopted. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 2686.) To Assembly.

Jan. 19—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Jan. 27—To Com. on RULES.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.C.R. No. 62—Steinberg.

Relative to the William L. Cavala Legislative Office Building.

#### 2010

Jan. 11—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Jan. 21—Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 23.

Mar. 22—Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 7—Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.C.R. No. 63—Yee (Coauthors: Senators Alquist, Calderon, Cedillo, Correa, Denham, Florez, Hancock, Harman, Hollingsworth, Leno, Negrete McLeod, Oropeza, Padilla, Strickland, Walters, Wright, and Wyland) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Beall, Charles Calderon, Conway, Coto, De León, Emmerson, Eng, Fuller, Hagman, Hernandez, Hill, Jones, Ma, Mendoza, Portantino, Ruskin, Salas, Solorio, Swanson, and Torres).

Relative to secondhand goods.

#### 2010

Jan. 20-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 4—Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 22—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 2986.) To Third Reading.

Apr. 8—Read and adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3113.) To Assembly.

Apr. 8—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Apr. 15—To Com. on B.,P. & C.P.

May 4—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on May 4.)

May 6—Read and adopted. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 5055.) To Senate.

May 6—In Senate. To enrollment.

May 13—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

May 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 16, Statutes of 2010.

S.C.R. No. 64—Romero (Coauthors: Assembly Members Adams, Ammiano, Anderson, Arambula, Bass, Beall, Bill Berryhill, Tom Berryhill, Block, Blumenfield, Bradford, Brownley, Buchanan, Caballero, Charles Calderon, Chesbro, Conway, Cook, Coto, Davis, De La Torre, De León, DeVore, Emmerson, Eng, Evans, Feuer, Fletcher, Fong, Fuentes, Fuller, Furutani, Gaines, Galgiani, Garrick, Gilmore, Hagman, Hall, Harkey, Hayashi, Hernandez, Hill, Huber, Huffman, Jeffries, Jones, Knight, Logue, Bonnie Lowenthal, Ma, Miller, Monning, Nava, Nestande, Niello, Nielsen, Norby, V. Manuel Pérez, Portantino, Ruskin, Salas, Saldaña, Silva, Skinner, Smyth, Solorio, Audra Strickland, Swanson, Torlakson, Torres, Torrico, Tran, Villines, and Yamada).

Relative to American Heart Month and Wear Red Day.

Jan. 20—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Jan. 28—Withdrawn from committee. Read and adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2728.) To Assembly.

28—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Jan.

1—To Com. on RULES. From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Feb. To Third Reading. (Heard in committee on February 1.)

4—Read, amended, and adopted. (Page 3977.) To Senate. Feb.

Feb. 8—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Feb. 18—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 2830.) To enrollment.

22—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2 p.m. Feb.

Feb. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 2, Statutes of 2010.

#### S.C.R. No. 65—Lowenthal.

Relative to Teen Driving Safety Week.

#### 2010

Jan. 26-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

30—From committee without further action.

S.C.R. No. 66—Steinberg (Coauthor: Senator Kehoe) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bass and Saldaña).

Relative to Colorectal Cancer Awareness Month.

### 2010

Feb. 2-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

18—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading. Feb.

Mar. 25—Read and adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3024.) To Assembly.

25—In Assembly. Held at Desk. 15—To Com. on RULES. Mar.

Apr.

29—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Apr. (Heard in committee on April 29.)

6—Read and adopted. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 5054.) To Senate. May

May

6—In Senate. To enrollment.

13—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2 p.m. May

13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 17, Statutes of 2010. May

### S.C.R. No. 67—Walters.

Relative to the American flag.

#### 2010

Feb. 2-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

26—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading. May

Jul. 1—Read and adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4199.) To Assembly.

Jul. 1—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Aug. 5—To Com. on RULES.

12—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Aug. (Heard in committee on August 12.)

17—Read and adopted. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6300.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug.

17—In Senate. To enrollment. 20—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 11:45 a.m. Aug.

Aug. 20—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 94, Statutes of 2010.

#### S.C.R. No. 68—Strickland.

Relative to Ronald Reagan Day.

### 2010

Feb. 5-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.C.R. No. 69—Runner (Coauthor: Assembly Member Knight).

Relative to the CHP Officer Richard D. Duvall Memorial Highway.

#### 2010

9-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. Feb.

Feb. 18-Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Mar. 12-Set for hearing March 23.

24—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR with Mar. recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3038.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be placed on Consent Calendar.

Apr.

20—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. 22—Read and adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3278.) To Assembly. Apr.

22—In Assembly. Held at Desk. 29—To Com. on TRANS. Apr.

Apr.

Jun. 10—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 7.)

Jun. 30—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

2—Read and adopted. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6006.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug. 2—In Senate. To enrollment.

4—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 3:45 p.m. Aug.

4—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 65, Statutes of 2010. Aug.

S.C.R. No. 70—Hancock (Coauthors: Senators Pavley and DeSaulnier) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Block, Carter, Huffman, Jeffries, Jones, Lieu, Monning, Portantino, Salas, Silva, Skinner, and Solorio).

Relative to the 22nd Annual State Scientist Day.

#### 2010

Feb. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 8—Withdrawn from committee. To Special Consent Calendar. Read and adopted. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3119.) To Assembly.

Apr. 8—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Apr. 15—To Com. on RULES.

Apr. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RULES.

Apr. 29—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on April 29.)

May 6—Read and adopted. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 5055.) To Senate.

May 6—In Senate. To unfinished business.

May 10—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 3474.)
To enrollment.

May 13—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

May 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 18, Statutes of 2010.

S.C.R. No. 71—Price (Coauthor: Senator Wright) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bass, Bradford, Carter, Davis, Hall, and Swanson). Relative to Black History Month.

#### 2010

Feb. 10—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 16—Withdrawn from committee. Read and adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 2812.) To Assembly.

Feb. 16—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.C.R. No. 72—Corbett (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Garrick). Relative to Irish American Heritage Month.

#### 2010

Feb. 12—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.C.R. No. 73—DeSaulnier (Coauthors: Assembly Members Adams, Ammiano, Arambula, Bass, Beall, Bill Berryhill, Blakeslee, Block, Blumenfield, Bradford, Brownley, Buchanan, Caballero, Charles Calderon, Carter, Chesbro, Cook, Coto, Davis, De La Torre, De León, Eng, Feuer, Fletcher, Fong, Fuentes, Furutani, Gaines, Galgiani, Garrick, Gilmore, Hayashi, Hernandez, Hill, Huber, Huffman, Jeffries, Jones, Lieu, Bonnie Lowenthal, Ma, Mendoza, Monning, Nava, Nestande, Nielsen, John A. Pérez, V. Manuel Pérez, Portantino, Ruskin, Salas, Saldaña, Silva, Skinner, Smyth, Solorio, Swanson, Torlakson, Torres, Torrico, Tran, and Yamada).

Relative to the California Task Force on Youth and Workplace Wellness.

#### 2010

- Feb. 12-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 24—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading.
- Mar. 25—Read and adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3023.) To Assembly.
- Mar. 25—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Apr. 22—To Com. on RULES.
- May 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RULES.
- May 20—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) To Third Reading. (Heard in committee on May 20).
- May 28—Read third time. Amended. (Page 5342.) To third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read, amended, and adopted. (Page 5416.) To Senate.
- Jun. 2—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Jun. 23—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Jun. 28—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 4098.) To enrollment.
- Jul. 6—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2:45 p.m.
- Jul. 6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 51, Statutes of 2010.
- S.C.R. No. 74—Correa (Coauthors: Senators Corbett, Cox, Denham, DeSaulnier, Strickland, Simitian, Wiggins, Wolk, and Yee) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Block, Chesbro, Cook, Huffman, Jeffries, Bonnie Lowenthal, Ma, Salas, Silva, Skinner, Solorio, and Torres).

Relative to senior volunteers.

#### 2010

- Feb. 17—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 14—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading.
- Apr. 19—Read and adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3221.) To Assembly.
- Apr. 19—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Apr. 22—To Com. on RULES.
- Apr. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RULES.
- May 6—From committee: Be adopted as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on May 6.)
- May 10—Amended. To Consent Calendar.
- May 13—Read and adopted. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5163.) To Senate.
- May 13—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- May 17—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3540.)
  To enrollment.
- May 21—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2 p.m.
- May 21—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 21, Statutes of 2010.

### SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

### S.C.R. No. 75—Hollingsworth.

Relative to wildfires.

#### 2010

Feb. 18-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

 Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading. Apr.

Apr. 19—Read third time. Amended. To second reading. Apr.

20—Read second time. To third reading. 26—Read and adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3324.) To Assembly. Apr.

26—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Apr.

Apr. 29-To Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 22—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) To Third Reading. (Heard in committee on June 21.)

Jul. 1—Read and adopted. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 5928.) To Senate.

Jul. 1—In Senate. To enrollment.

Jul. 7—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 10:45 a.m.

7—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 56, Statutes of 2010. Jul.

## S.C.R. No. 76—Corbett (Coauthors: Senators Hancock and Yee).

Relative to human trafficking.

### 2010

Feb. 19-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

30—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading. Jun.

1—Read and adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4198.) To Assembly. Jul.

1—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Jul.

5—To Com. on JUD. Aug.

Aug. 10—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 10.)

12—Read and adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6181.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug.

12—In Senate. To enrollment.
17—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 11 a.m. Aug.

17—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 81, Statutes of 2010. Aug.

### S.C.R. No. 77—Correa.

Relative to Childhood Obesity Prevention and Fitness Week.

### 2010

Feb. 19-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Mav 26-Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading.

May 28—Read and adopted. (Ayes 23. Noes 5. Page 3659.) To Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—To Com. on RULES.

5—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Aug. (Heard in committee on August 5.)

12—Read and adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6176.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug. 12—In Senate. To enrollment.

17—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 11 a.m. Aug.

17—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 82, Statutes of 2010. Aug.

## S.C.R. No. 78—Wolk.

Relative to National Library Week.

#### 2010

Feb. 19-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

7—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading. Apr.

Apr. 8—Read and adopted. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3118.) To Assembly.

8—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Apr.

Apr. 15—To Com. on RULES.

29—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Apr. (Heard in committee on April 29.)

6—Read and adopted. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 5055.) To Senate. May

May

6—In Senate. To enrollment.

13—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2 p.m. May

May 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 19, Statutes of 2010.

S.C.R. No. 79—Denham (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Mendoza) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Adams, Ammiano, Anderson, Arambula, Beall, Bill Berryhill, Tom Berryhill, Blakeslee, Block, Blumenfield, Bradford, Brownley, Buchanan, Caballero, Charles Calderon, Carter, Chesbro, Conway, Cook, Coto, Davis, De La Torre, De León, DeVore, Emmerson, Eng, Feuer, Fletcher, Fong, Fuentes, Fuller, Furutani, Gaines, Galgiani, Garrick, Gilmore, Hagman, Harkey, Hayashi, Hill, Huber, Huffman, Jeffries, Jones, Lieu, Logue, Bonnie Lowenthal, Ma, Miller, Monning, Nestande, Niello, Nielsen, John A. Pérez, V. Manuel Pérez, Portantino, Ruskin, Salas, Silva, Skinner, Smyth, Solorio, Audra Strickland, Swanson, Torlakson, Torres, Torrico, Tran, and Yamada).

Relative to Portuguese Heritage Month.

#### 2010

Feb. 22—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. (Introduced measure version corrected April

Apr. 8-Withdrawn from committee. To Special Consent Calendar. Read and adopted. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3119.) To Assembly.

8—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Apr.

Apr. 15—To Com. on RULES.

29—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Apr. (Heard in committee on April 29.)

May 3—From Consent Calendar to third reading.

20—Read third time. Amended. (Page 5253.) To third reading. May

24—Read, amended, and adopted. (Page 5290.) To Senate. May

May 25—In Senate. To unfinished business.

May 27—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3621.) To enrollment.

Jun. 2-Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 9:30 a.m.

Jun. 2—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 24, Statutes of 2010.

### SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

### S.C.R. No. 80—Wolk.

Relative to Lyme Disease Awareness Month.

#### 2010

Feb. 24—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

24—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading. Mar.

Apr. 15—Read and adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3192.) To Assembly.

Apr. 15—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Apr. 19—To Com. on RULES.

14—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) May (Heard in committee on May 13.)

May 20—Read and adopted. (Ayes 72. Noes 0. Page 5237.) To Senate.

May

20—In Senate. To enrollment. 24—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 3:45 p.m. May

May 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 22, Statutes of 2010.

#### S.C.R. No. 81—Wolk.

Relative to California Plan Your Giving Day.

#### 2010

Feb. 24-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 24—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading.

Mav 10—Read and adopted. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 3473.) To Assembly.

10—In Assembly. Held at Desk. 20—To Com. on RULES. May

May

May 28—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.)

(Heard in committee on May 28.) 2—Read and adopted. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5528.) To Senate. Jun.

Jun.

3—In Senate. To enrollment.8—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 10:15 a.m. Jun.

8—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 37, Statutes of 2010. Jun.

### S.C.R. No. 82—Wolk (Coauthor: Senator Runner).

Relative to Neurofibromatosis Awareness Month.

#### 2010

24-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. Feb.

Mar. 24—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading.

19—Read and adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3220.) To Assembly. Apr.

19—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Apr.

Apr. 22—To Com. on RULES.

May 14—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on May 13.)

20—Read and adopted. (Ayes 72. Noes 0. Page 5237.) To Senate. May

May 20—In Senate. To enrollment.

May 24—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 3:45 p.m.

May 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 23, Statutes of 2010.

### S.C.R. No. 83—Negrete McLeod (Coauthor: Senator Huff) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Torres).

Relative to memorial highways.

#### 2010

Mar. 1-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 17-Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 7—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3104.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

19—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule Apr. 28.8 and be placed on Consent Calendar.

20—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Apr.

22—Read and adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3278.) To Assembly. Apr.

22—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Apr.

29-To Com. on TRANS. Apr.

Jun. 10—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 7.)

Jun. 30—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Aug. 2—From Consent Calendar to third reading.

9—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6103.) To third reading. (August 9 Aug. amended measure version corrected August 12.)

Aug. 23—Read and adopted. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 6492.) To Senate.

24—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4891.) Aug. To enrollment.

7—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2 p.m. Sep.

Sep. 7—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 122, Statutes of 2010.

### S.C.R. No. 84—Aanestad.

Relative to the Patricia Ann Weston Memorial Highway.

#### 2010

Mar. 4-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 17—Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 12—From committee: Be adopted as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3104.)

Apr. 13—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be placed on Consent Calendar.

Apr. 27—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

Apr. 29—Read and adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3380.) To Assembly.

29—In Assembly. Held at Desk. 6—To Com. on TRANS. Apr.

May

Jun. 10—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) with recommendation: Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 7.)

Jun. 30—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Aug. -Read and adopted. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6007.) To Senate.

2—In Senate. To enrollment. Aug.

Aug. 4—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 3:45 p.m.

4—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 66, Statutes of 2010. Aug.

S.C.R. No. 85—Denham and Maldonado (Coauthors: Assembly Members Beall, Blakeslee, Caballero, and Monning).

Relative to the Joseph A. Zanger Memorial Flyover.

### 2010

Mar. 9-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. Mar. 17—Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 14—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3187.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 26.

26—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule Apr. 28.8 and be placed on Consent Calendar.

27—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Apr.

Apr. 29—Read and adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3380.) To Assembly.

Apr. 29—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

6—To Com. on TRANS. May

10—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. Jun. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 7.)

Jun. 30—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Aug. 2—Read and adopted. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6007.) To Senate.

2—In Senate. To enrollment. Aug.

4—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 3:45 p.m. Aug.

4—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 67, Statutes of 2010. Aug.

S.C.R. No. 86—Aanestad (Coauthors: Senators Ashburn, Cedillo, Cogdill, Cox, DeSaulnier, Dutton, Emmerson, Harman, Hollingsworth, Huff, Pavley, Runner, Simitian, Strickland, Wiggins, Wright, and Wyland) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Adams, Anderson, Bill Berryhill, Tom Berryhill, Blakeslee, Block, Blumenfield, Carter, Conway, Cook, DeVore, Fuller, Gaines, Garrick, Gilmore, Hagman, Harkey, Huffman, Jeffries, Jones, Knight, Logue, Lieu, Ma, Miller, Niello, Nielsen, Portantino, Smyth, Audra Strickland, Swanson, and Tran).

Relative to Prostate Cancer Awareness Month.

#### 2010

Mar. 9-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. (July 15 amended measure version corrected July 15.)

Aug. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

23-Withdrawn from committee. To Special Consent Calendar. Read and Aug. adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4804.) To Assembly.

23—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Aug.

26—To Com. on RULES. From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. Aug. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 26.)

Aug. 30—Read and adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6868.) To Senate.

Aug.

31—In Senate. To enrollment.
7—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2 p.m. Sep.

7—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 123, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

S.C.R. No. 87—Price (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Swanson) (Coauthors: Senators Romero and Wright) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bass, Bradford, Carter, Davis, Hall, Adams, Ammiano, Anderson, Arambula, Beall, Bill Berryhill, Tom Berryhill, Blakeslee, Block, Blumenfield, Brownley, Buchanan, Charles Calderon, Chesbro, Conway, Cook, Coto, De La Torre, De León, DeVore, Emmerson, Eng, Evans, Feuer, Fletcher, Fong, Fuentes, Fuller, Gaines, Galgiani, Garrick, Gilmore, Hagman, Harkey, Hayashi, Hernandez, Hill, Huber, Huffman, Jeffries, Jones, Lieu, Bonnie Lowenthal, Ma, Mendoza, Miller, Monning, Nava, Nestande, Niello, Nielsen, John A. Pérez, V. Manuel Pérez, Portantino, Ruskin, Salas, Saldaña, Skinner, Solorio, Audra Strickland, Torlakson, Torres, Torrico, Tran, and Villines).

Relative to American Stroke Month.

#### 2010

Mar. 11—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 8-Withdrawn from committee. To Special Consent Calendar. Read and adopted. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3119.) To Assembly.

Apr. 8—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

15—To Com. on RULES. Apr.

May 6—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) To Third Reading. (Heard in committee on May 6.)

Mav 17—Read, amended, and adopted. (Page 5196.) To Senate.

May 18—In Senate. To unfinished business.

27—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3621.) May To enrollment.

2—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 9:30 a.m. Jun.

2—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 25, Statutes of 2010. Jun.

S.C.R. No. 88—DeSaulnier (Coauthor: Assembly Member Torlakson). Relative to the Officer Larry Lasater Memorial Overcrossing.

### 2010

Mar. 15—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 17-Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing May 4.

May 5—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3446.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 14—Set for hearing May 24.

24—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule May 28.8 and be placed on Consent Calendar.

May 25—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

May 27—Read and adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3626.) To Assembly.

27—In Assembly. Held at Desk. 3—To Com. on TRANS. May

Jun.

Jun. 15—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 14.)

Jun. 30—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

-Read and adopted. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6007.) To Senate. Aug.

2—In Senate. To enrollment. Aug.

4—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 3:45 p.m. Aug.

4—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 68, Statutes of 2010. Aug.

## S.C.R. No. 89—Correa (Coauthor: Senator Harman).

Relative to the Nguyen Ngoc Phu Human Rights Memorial Interchange.

#### 2010

- 15-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. Mar.
- 17-Re-referred to Com. on T. & H. Mar.
- Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 13.
- From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Apr. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- 8—Hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.
- 20—Set for hearing May 4. Apr.
- May 5—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3446.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mav 14—Set for hearing May 24.
- May 24—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be placed on Consent Calendar.
- Mav 25—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- May 27—From Consent Calendar to third reading. Read and adopted. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3619.) To Assembly.
- 27—In Assembly. Held at Desk. 3—To Com. on TRANS. May
- Jun.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 14.)
- Jun. 30—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- Aug. 2—Read and adopted. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6007.) To Senate.
- 2—In Senate. To enrollment. Aug.
- Aug. 4—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 3:45 p.m.
- 4—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 69, Statutes of 2010. Aug.

### S.C.R. No. 90—Lowenthal (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Jones). Relative to affordable in-home Internet service.

#### 2010

- Mar. 18—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.
- 15-Re-referred to Com. on T. & H. Apr.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 4.
- 27—Hearing postponed by committee. Apr.
- May 18—Set for hearing June 15.
- May 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 3. Page 3930.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 18—Set for hearing June 28.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule
- 30—Read second time. To third reading. Jun.
- 11—Read and adopted. (Ayes 22. Noes 12. Page 4450.) To Assembly. Aug.
- Aug. 11—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.C.R. No. 91—Steinberg (Coauthors: Assembly Members Adams, Ammiano, Anderson, Arambula, Bass, Beall, Bill Berryhill, Tom Berryhill, Blakeslee, Block, Blumenfield, Bradford, Brownley, Buchanan, Caballero, Charles Calderon, Carter, Chesbro, Conway, Cook, Davis, De León, DeVore, Emmerson, Eng, Feuer, Fong, Fuentes, Fuller, Furutani, Gaines, Galgiani, Garrick, Gilmore, Hagman, Hall, Hayashi, Hernandez, Hill, Huber, Huffman, Jeffries, Jones, Knight, Lieu, Logue, Ma, Mendoza, Miller, Monning, Nestande, Niello, Nielsen, V. Manuel Pérez, Portantino, Ruskin, Salas, Saldaña, Silva, Skinner, Smyth, Solorio, Audra Strickland, Swanson, Torlakson, Torres, Torrico, Tran, and Yamada).

Relative to Autism Awareness Month.

#### 2010

Mar. 22—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 24—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading.

Apr. 8—Read and adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3113.) To Assembly.

Apr. 8—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Apr. 15—To Com. on RULES.

Apr. 29—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) To Third Reading. (Heard in committee on April 29.)

May 17—Read third time. Amended. (Page 5195.) To third reading.

May 20—Read, amended, and adopted. (Page 5252.) To Senate.

May 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.

May 27—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3620.)
To enrollment.

Jun. 2—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 9:30 a.m.

Jun. 2—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 26, Statutes of 2010.

### S.C.R. No. 92-Liu.

Relative to taxation.

#### 2010

Mar. 23—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.C.R. No. 93—DeSaulnier (Coauthor: Senator Cedillo).

Relative to Summer Learning and Wellness Month.

#### 2010

Mar. 23—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 7—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading.

Apr. 8—Read and adopted. (Ayes 28. Noes 1. Page 3118.) To Assembly.

Apr. 8—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Apr. 15—To Com. on RULES.

Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RULES.

Jun. 17—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in Committee on June 17.)

Jun. 24—From Consent Calendar to third reading.

Jun. 28—Read and adopted. (Page 5844.) To Senate.

Jun. 28—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 9—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 4402.)
To enrollment.

Aug. 11—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

Aug. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 80, Statutes of 2010.

### SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

### S.C.R. No. 94—Harman.

Relative to Schoolbus Drivers' Day.

#### 2010

Mar. 24—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

15-Withdrawn from committee. To Special Consent Calendar. Read and Apr. adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3197.) To Assembly.

15—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Apr.

Apr. 19—To Com. on RULES.

22—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) Apr. (Heard in committee on April 22.)

Apr. 29—Read and adopted. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 4944.) To Senate.

Apr.

29—In Senate. To enrollment.
3—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 4 p.m. Mav

May 3—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 14, Statutes of 2010.

### S.C.R. No. 95—Simitian (Coauthors: Assembly Members Ammiano, Hill, Niello, and Portantino).

Relative to World War II.

#### 2010

25-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. Mar.

17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Jun. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 18—Set for hearing June 23.

23—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4044.) To Third Jun. Reading.

1—Read and adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4199.) To Assembly.

Jul. 1—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Aug. 5—To Com. on RULES. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RULES.

12—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Aug. (Heard in committee on August 12.)

17—Read and adopted. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6300.) To Senate. Aug.

17—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4648.) Aug. To enrollment.

27—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 11 a.m. Aug.

27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 105, Statutes of 2010. Aug.

S.C.R. No. 96—Correa, Hancock, and Steinberg (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Swanson) (Coauthors: Senators Aanestad, Alquist, Ashburn, Calderon, Cedillo, Cogdill, Corbett, Cox, DeSaulnier, Denham, Ducheny, Dutton, Florez, Harman, Hollingsworth, Huff, Kehoe, Leno, Liu, Lowenthal, Maldonado, Negrete McLeod, Oropeza, Padilla, Pavley, Price, Romero, Runner, Simitian, Strickland, Walters, Wiggins, Wolk, Wright, Wyland, and Yee) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Carter, Cook, Fletcher, Galgiani, Garrick, Gilmore, Hernandez, Lieu, Bonnie Lowenthal, Portantino, Silva, Solorio, Torlakson, Torrico, Villines, Yamada, Adams, Anderson, Arambula, Beall, Bill Berryhill, Tom Blakeslee, Block, Blumenfield, Bradford, Berryhill. Buchanan, Charles Calderon, Chesbro, Conway, Coto, Davis, De La Torre, De León, DeVore, Emmerson, Eng, Evans, Feuer, Fong, Fuentes, Fuller, Gaines, Hagman, Harkey, Hayashi, Hill, Huber, Huffman, Jeffries, Jones, Knight, Logue, Ma, Mendoza, Miller, Monning, Nava, Nestande, Niello, Nielsen, John A. Pérez, V. Manuel Pérez, Ruskin, Salas, Saldaña, Skinner, Audra Strickland, Torres, and Tran).

Relative to California Peace Officers' Memorial Day.

#### 2010

5—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. Apr.

29-Withdrawn from committee. To Special Consent Calendar. Read and Apr. adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3380.) To Assembly.

Apr.

29—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
3—To Com. on RULES. From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) May To Third Reading. (Heard in committee on May 3.)

17—Read, amended, and adopted. (Page 5195.) To Senate. May

May 18—In Senate. To unfinished business.

May 27—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3620.) To enrollment.

2-Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 9:30 a.m. Jun.

Jun. 2—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 27, Statutes of 2010. S.C.R. No. 97—Yee (Coauthors: Assembly Members Adams, Ammiano, Arambula, Bass, Beall, Bill Berryhill, Blakeslee, Block, Blumenfield, Bradford, Brownley, Buchanan, Caballero, Charles Calderon, Carter, Chesbro, Conway, Cook, Coto, Davis, De León, DeVore, Emmerson, Eng, Evans, Feuer, Fletcher, Fong, Fuentes, Furutani, Gaines, Galgiani, Gilmore, Hagman, Hall, Harkey, Hayashi, Hernandez, Hill, Huber, Huffman, Jeffries, Jones, Logue, Bonnie Lowenthal, Ma, Mendoza, Monning, Nava, Nestande, Nielsen, John A. Pérez, V. Manuel Pérez, Portantino, Ruskin, Salas, Saldaña, Silva, Skinner, Smyth, Solorio, Swanson, Torlakson, Torres, Torrico, Tran, Villines, and Yamada).

Relative to Asian Pacific American Mental Health Day.

#### 2010

7—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. Apr.

29—Withdrawn from committee. To Special Consent Calendar. Read and Apr. adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3380.) To Assembly.

29—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Apr.

6—To Com. on RULES. May

May 20—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on May 20).

28—From Consent Calendar. Placed on third reading. May

2—Read, amended, and adopted. (Page 5468.) To Senate. Jun.

3—In Senate. To unfinished business. Jun.

23—To Special Consent Calendar. Jun.

28—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 4098.) Jun. To enrollment.

6-Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2:45 p.m. Jul.

6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 52, Statutes of 2010. Jul.

S.C.R. No. 98—Strickland (Coauthors: Senators Cox and Wiggins) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Davis, Gilmore, Hall, and Monning). Relative to spinal muscular atrophy.

#### 2010

Apr. 12—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

24-Withdrawn from committee. To Special Consent Calendar. Read and Jun. adopted. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 4058.) To Assembly.

24—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Jun.

Jun. 28—To Com. on RULES.

5—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Aug. (Heard in committee on August 5.)

12—Read and adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6176.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug.

12—In Senate. To enrollment.
17—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 11 a.m. Aug.

17—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 83, Statutes of 2010. Aug.

S.C.R. No. 99—Strickland (Coauthors: Senators Cox and Wiggins) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Blumenfield, Davis, Gilmore, Hall, Ma, and Monning).

Relative to Lupus Awareness Month.

#### 2010

- Apr. 12—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 24—Withdrawn from committee. To Special Consent Calendar. Read and adopted. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 4058.) To Assembly.
- Jun. 24—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 28—To Com. on RULES.
- Aug. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RULES.
- Aug. 5—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 5.)
- Aug. 12—Read and adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6176.) To Senate.
- Aug. 12—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Aug. 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4654.)
  To enrollment.
- Aug. 27—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 11 a.m.
- Aug. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 106, Statutes of 2010.

#### S.C.R. No. 100—Cox.

Relative to transportation.

#### 2010

- Apr. 12—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 29—Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 5—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3446.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 14—Set for hearing May 24.
- May 24—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be placed on Consent Calendar.
- May 25—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- May 27—Read and adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3626.) To Assembly.
- May 27—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 3—To Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 14.)
- Jun. 30—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)
- Aug. 2—Read and adopted. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6007.) To Senate.
- Aug. 2—In Senate. To enrollment.
- Aug. 4—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 3:45 p.m.
- Aug. 4—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 70, Statutes of 2010.

### S.C.R. No. 101—Calderon.

Relative to the Northern California Golf Association Foundation.

#### 2010

Apr. 19-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 22—Withdrawn from committee. Read and adopted. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3265.) To Assembly.

Apr. 22—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Apr. 29—To Com. on A.,E.,S.,T., & I.M.

Jun. 22—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) To Third Reading. (Heard in committee on June 22.)

Jun. 24—Re-referred to Com. on RULES.

Aug. 31—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.C.R. No. 102—Maldonado (Coauthor: Assembly Member Monning). Relative to California Golf Week.

#### 2010

Apr. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.C.R. No. 103—Cedillo (Coauthors: Senators Calderon, Correa, Ducheny, Florez, Negrete McLeod, Oropeza, Padilla, and Romero) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Arambula, Caballero, Charles Calderon, Coto, De La Torre, De León, Hernandez, Mendoza, Nava, John A. Pérez, V. Manuel Pérez, Salas, Saldaña, Solorio, Torres, Torrico, Ammiano, Bass, Beall, Bill Berryhill, Blakeslee, Block, Blumenfield, Bradford, Brownley, Buchanan, Carter, Chesbro, Conway, Cook, Davis, DeVore, Emmerson, Eng, Evans, Feuer, Fletcher, Fong, Fuentes, Fuller, Furutani, Gaines, Galgiani, Garrick, Gilmore, Harkey, Hayashi, Hill, Huber, Huffman, Jeffries, Jones, Lieu, Logue, Bonnie Lowenthal, Ma, Miller, Monning, Nestande, Niello, Nielsen, Portantino, Ruskin, Silva, Skinner, Audra Strickland, Swanson, Torlakson, Tran, Villines, and Yamada).

Relative to Cinco de Mayo Week.

#### 2010

Apr. 20—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 26—Withdrawn from committee. Read and adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3321.) To Assembly.

Apr. 26—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Apr. 29—To Com. on RULES.

Apr. 29—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) To Third Reading. (Heard in committee on April 29.)

May 3—Read, amended, and adopted. (Page 4963.)

May 4—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Jun. 1—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3705.) To enrollment.

Jun. 4—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 11 a.m.

Jun. 4—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 35, Statutes of 2010.

### S.C.R. No. 104—Steinberg.

Relative to Foster Care Month.

#### 2010

Apr. 26—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

29-Withdrawn from committee. To Special Consent Calendar. Read and Apr. adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3380.) To Assembly.

29—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Apr.

May 6—To Com. on RULES.

20—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) May (Heard in committee on May 20).

May 28—Read and adopted. (Ayes 63. Noes 0. Page 5345.) To Senate.

May

28—In Senate. To enrollment.
2—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 9:30 a.m. Jun.

Jun. 2—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 28, Statutes of 2010.

### S.C.R. No. 105—Florez (Coauthor: Senator Ashburn).

Relative to the National Purple Heart Trail.

#### 2010

Apr. 26-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

May 6-Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

18—Set for hearing June 15. May

Jun. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

16—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR with Jun. recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3930.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 18—Set for hearing June 28.

29—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule Jun. 28.8 and be placed on Consent Calendar.

30—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jun.

Aug. 2—Read and adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 4308.) To Assembly.

2—In Assembly. Held at Desk. 5—To Com. on TRANS. Aug.

Aug.

Aug. 9—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on August 9.)

13—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) Aug. (Heard in committee on August 12.)

Aug. 17—Read and adopted. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6301.) To Senate.

Aug. 17—In Senate. To enrollment.

Aug. 20-Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 11:45 a.m.

20—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 95, Statutes of 2010. Aug.

## S.C.R. No. 106—Wright (Coauthor: Senator Price).

Relative to the Deputy Chief Kenneth O. Garner Memorial Highway.

#### 2010

- 26-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. Apr.
- 6-Re-referred to Com. on T. & H. May
- Mav 18—Set for hearing June 15.
- 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. May Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 3930.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 18—Set for hearing June 28. Jun.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Jun. 30—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 9—Read and adopted. (Ayes 32. Noes 1. Page 4403.) To Assembly.
- 9—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Aug.
- 26—To Com. on RULES. From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. Aug. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 26.)
- Aug. 30—Read and adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6868.) To Senate.
- Aug.
- 31—In Senate. To enrollment.
  7—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2 p.m. Sep.
- 7—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 124, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

### S.C.R. No. 107—Wright (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Furutani). Relative to Rudolph B. Davila Memorial Freeway.

#### 2010

- 26-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. Apr.
- 6-Re-referred to Com. on T. & H. May
- 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Inn Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- 10-Set for hearing June 15. Jun.
- 16—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. Iun (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 3930.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 18—Set for hearing June 28.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule
- Jun. 30—Read second time. To third reading.
- Aug. 9—Read and adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 4403.) To Assembly.
- 9—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Aug.
- 26—To Com. on RULES. From committee with author's amendments. Read Aug. second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RULES.
- 30—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) Aug. (Heard in committee on August 30.)
- 31—Read and adopted. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6935.) To Senate. Aug.
- Aug. 31—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5103.) To enrollment.
- Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2 p.m. Sep.
- 7—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 125, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

#### S.C.R. No. 108—Harman.

Relative to federal immigration policy reform.

### 2010

- May 10—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.
- May 26—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read and adopted. (Ayes 31. Noes 1. Page 3696.) To Assembly.
- 1—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Jun.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

S.C.R. No. 109—Padilla (Coauthor: Assembly Member Monning). Relative to California Golf Week.

#### 2010

May 10-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

12—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading. May

May 13—Read and adopted. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page 3516.) To Assembly.

May 13—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 20—To Com. on RULES.

17—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) To Third Reading. (Heard Jun. in committee on June 17.)

Jun. 21—Read and adopted. (Ayes 48. Noes 10. Page 5741.) To Senate.

Jun.

21—In Senate. To enrollment. 28—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 4:50 p.m. Jun.

Jun. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 44, Statutes of 2010.

S.C.R. No. 110—Romero (Coauthors: Senators Liu, Oropeza, and Pavley) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Huffman, Saldaña, and Yamada).

Relative to Pain Awareness Month and Women In Pain Awareness Day.

#### 2010

11-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. May

1-Withdrawn from committee. To Special Consent Calendar. Read and Jul. adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4200.) To Assembly.

1—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Jul. 5—To Com. on RULES. Aug.

Aug. 26—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 26.)

Aug. 30—Read and adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6868.) To Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. To enrollment.

7—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2 p.m. Sep.

7—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 126, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

### S.C.R. No. 111—Wright.

Relative to California Chronic Kidney Disease Education Week.

#### 2010

Jun. 3—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 1-Withdrawn from committee. To Special Consent Calendar. Read and adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4200.) To Assembly.

Jul. 1—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Aug. 5—To Com. on RULES.

12—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Aug. (Heard in committee on August 12.)

17—Read and adopted. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6300.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug.

17—In Senate. To enrollment. 20—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 11:45 a.m. Aug.

20—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 96, Statutes of 2010.

S.C.R. No. 112—Runner (Coauthors: Senators Aanestad, Correa, Cox, Emmerson, Harman, and Strickland) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Knight).

Relative to Father's Day.

#### 2010

Jun. 15-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

S.C.R. No. 113—Cedillo (Coauthors: Senators Calderon, Corbett, Correa, DeSaulnier, Ducheny, Florez, Hancock, Kehoe, Leno, Liu, Lowenthal, Padilla, Pavley, Price, Romero, Steinberg, Wright, and Yee) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Ammiano, Beall, Blumenfield, Bradford, Charles Calderon, Coto, De La Torre, De León, Eng, Evans, Fong, Furutani, Hayashi, Hernandez, Bonnie Lowenthal, Mendoza, Nava, V. Manuel Pérez, Salas, Saldaña, Solorio, Swanson, Torlakson, Torres, Torrico, and Yamada).

Relative to Arizona law.

#### 2010

Jun. 22—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.C.R. No. 114—Liu.

Relative to California Youth Crisis Line Awareness Month.

#### 2010

Jun. 23—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.C.R. No. 115—DeSaulnier.

Relative to Bone Marrow Donation Awareness Month.

#### 2010

Jun. 23—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 1—Withdrawn from committee. To Special Consent Calendar. Read and adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4200.) To Assembly.

Jul. 1—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Aug. 5—To Com. on RULES.

Aug. 12—From committee: Be adopted as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)

Aug. 16—Amended. To Consent Calendar.

Aug. 18—Read and adopted. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 6334.) To Senate.

Aug. 18—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 24—To Special Consent Calendar.

Aug. 26—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4945.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 7—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

Sep. 7—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 127, Statutes of 2010.

### S.C.R. No. 116—Ducheny.

Relative to the Douglas B. Dunaway Memorial Bridge.

#### 2010

28-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. Iun —Re–referred to Com. on T. & H. Aug.

Aug. 6—Set for hearing August 10.

10—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR with Aug. recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 4438.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

16—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule Aug. 28.8 and be placed on Consent Calendar.

Aug. 17—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

20—Read and adopted. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 4715.) To Assembly. Aug.

Aug. 20—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

26—To Com. on RULES. From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. Aug. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 26.)

30—Read and adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6868.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug.

31—In Senate. To enrollment.
7—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2 p.m. Sep.

Sep. 7—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 128, Statutes of 2010.

### S.C.R. No. 117—Strickland.

Relative to the defense of Israel.

#### 2010

28—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. Jun.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.C.R. No. 118—Denham (Coauthor: Assembly Member Galgiani).

Relative to the Correctional Officer Jose Rivera Memorial Highway.

#### 2010

Jul. 1—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. (Introduced measure version corrected July

5-Re-referred to Com. on T. & H. Aug.

Aug. 6—Set for hearing August 10.

10—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR with Aug. recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 4438.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 16—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be placed on Consent Calendar.

17—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Aug.

20—Read and adopted. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 4715.) To Assembly. Aug.

Aug. 20—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

26—To Com. on RULES. From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. Aug. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 26.)

Aug. 30—Read and adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6868.) To Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. To enrollment.

7—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2 p.m. Sep.

7—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 129, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

### SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

### S.C.R. No. 119—Wolk (Coauthors: Senators Alquist and Pavley). Relative to Plasma Protein Therapies Month.

#### 2010

Jul. 15—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

-Withdrawn from committee. To Special Consent Calendar. Read and Aug. adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 4376.) To Assembly.

5—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Aug.

12—To Com. on RULES. From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. Aug. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 12.)

17—Read and adopted. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6300.) To Senate. Aug.

17—In Senate. To enrollment. Aug.

20—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 11:45 a.m. Aug.

20—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 97, Statutes of 2010. Aug.

## S.C.R. No. 120—Denham (Coauthor: Senator Cogdill) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bill Berryhill and Tom Berryhill).

Relative to the CHP Officer Earl Scott Memorial Highway.

#### 2010

Aug. 4-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Aug. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

26-Withdrawn from committee. To Special Consent Calendar. Read and Aug. adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4942.) To Assembly.

30—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Aug.

Aug. 31—To Com. on RULES. From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) To Third Reading. (Heard in committee on August 31.) Read and adopted. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6959.) To Senate.

Aug.

31—In Senate. To enrollment.
7—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2 p.m. Sep.

7—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 130, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

### S.C.R. No. 121—Alquist (Coauthor: Assembly Member Logue).

Relative to Alzheimer's disease.

#### 2010

Aug. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 19—Withdrawn from committee. Read and adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4658.) To Assembly.

Aug. 19—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

26—To Com. on RULES. From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. Aug. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 26.)

Aug. 30—Read and adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6868.) To Senate.

Aug.

31—In Senate. To enrollment.
7—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2 p.m. Sep.

Sep. 7—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 131, Statutes of 2010. S.C.R. No. 122—Kehoe.

Relative to the Esteban Bahena Memorial Highway.

#### 2010

Aug. 9-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Aug. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. (August 19 amended measure version corrected August 25.)

26—Withdrawn from committee. To Special Consent Calendar. Read and Aug. adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4942.) To Assembly.

30—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Aug.

31—To Com. on RULES. From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Aug. To Third Reading. (Heard in committee on August 31.) Read and adopted. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6963.) To Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. To enrollment.

Sep. 7—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

7—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 132, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

S.C.R. No. 123—Cedillo (Coauthors: Senators Alquist, Corbett, Correa, DeSaulnier, Ducheny, Dutton, Florez, Leno, Lowenthal, Padilla, Pavley, Romero, Steinberg, Wolk, and Wright) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Arambula, Coto, De La Torre, De León, Mendoza, V. Manuel Pérez, Salas, and Solorio).

Relative to the Mexican bicentennial celebration.

#### 2010

9-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. Aug.

11—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading. Aug.

19—Read and adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 4679.) To Assembly. Aug.

19—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Aug. 30—From Assembly without further action. Nov.

S.C.R. No. 124—Yee (Principal coauthor: Senator Leno) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Ammiano and Ma).

Relative to 34th Defense Match for the America's Cup.

#### 2010

17-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. Aug.

Aug. 23—Withdrawn from committee. Read and adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 4796.) To Assembly.

23—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Aug.

26—To Com. on RULES. From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. Aug. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 26.)

30—Read and adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6868.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug.

31—In Senate. To enrollment.
7—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2 p.m. Sep.

Sep. 7—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 133, Statutes of 2010.

### S.C.R. No. 125—Hollingsworth and Steinberg.

Relative to Eunice Kennedy Shriver Day.

#### 2010

Aug. 20-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

26-Withdrawn from committee. To Special Consent Calendar. Read and Aug. adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4942.) To Assembly.

30—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Aug.

31—To Com. on RULES. From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Aug. To Third Reading. (Heard in committee on August 31.) Read and adopted. (Page 6962.) To Senate.

Aug.

31—In Senate. To enrollment.
7—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2 p.m. Sep.

7—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 134, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

### S.C.R. No. 126—Corbett and Steinberg (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Feuer).

Relative to Chief Justice Ronald M. George Justice Center.

#### 2010

25-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. Aug.

26—Withdrawn from committee. Read and adopted. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page Aug. 4938.) To Assembly.

26—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Aug.

31—To Com. on RULES. Aug.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### **SENATE JOINT RESOLUTIONS**

# (Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2009–10 Regular Session)

### S.J.R. No. 1—Ducheny.

Relative to the Sales Tax Fairness and Simplification Act.

#### 2009

Jan. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 5—Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended.

Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 23—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 5. Noes 3. Page 639.) To Third Reading.

May 18—Read third time. Refused adoption. (Ayes 19. Noes 16. Page 928.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Ducheny. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 928.)

Jun. 3—Read and adopted. (Ayes 22. Noes 16. Page 1192.) To Assembly.

Jun. 3—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jul. 14—From committee: Be adopted as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on July 6.)

Jul. 15—Amended. Placed on third reading.

Aug. 24—Read and adopted. (Ayes 44. Noes 31. Page 2713.) To Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 4—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 24. Noes 15. Page 2213.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 11—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 95, Statutes of 2009.

### S.J.R. No. 2—Liu.

Relative to college textbook affordability.

#### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 9—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 1.

Apr. 1—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 397.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 21—Read second time. To third reading.

Apr. 23—Read and adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 622.) To Assembly.

Apr. 23—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Apr. 30—To Com. on HIGHER ED.

Jun. 24—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on June 23.)

Jul. 1—Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 27—Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.J.R. No. 3—Ashburn.

Relative to Taiwan.

### 2009

Mar. 16—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.J.R. No. 4—Correa and Alquist (Coauthors: Senators DeSaulnier and Maldonado) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Beall, Galgiani, Huffman, Portantino, Salas, Smyth, and Torres).

Relative to Alzheimer's disease.

### 2009

Mar. 23—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 23—Withdrawn from committee. Read and adopted. (Ayes 32. Noes 1. Page 625.) To Assembly.

Apr. 23—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Apr. 30—To Com. on AGING & L.T.C.

May 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended.

Re-referred to Com. on AGING & L.T.C.

Jul. 8—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) To Third Reading. (Heard in committee on July 7.)

Aug. 17—Read and adopted. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 2614.) To Senate.

Aug. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 24—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 32. Noes 1. Page 1909.)
To enrollment.

Aug. 27—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 9 a.m.

Aug. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 87, Statutes of 2009.

S.J.R. No. 5—Wiggins and Pavley (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chesbro, Evans, Huffman, Jones, Lieu, Monning, Nava, and Skinner).

Relative to the federal Gulf of the Farallones and Cordell Bank National Marine Sanctuaries Boundary Modification and Protection Act.

#### 2009

Mar. 25-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 8—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading. Read third time. Refused adoption. (Ayes 20. Noes 10. Page 1221.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Wiggins. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page

made by Senator Wiggins. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 31. Noes 1221.)

Jun. 22—Read and adopted. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 1374.) To Assembly.

Jun. 22—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Jun. 30—To Com. on NAT. RES.

Jul. 13—From committee: Be adopted as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on July 8.)

Jul. 14—Amended. Placed on third reading.

Aug. 20—Read and adopted. (Ayes 50. Noes 26. Page 2671.) To Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Sep. 2—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 2126.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 11—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 96, Statutes of 2009.

### S.J.R. No. 6—Lowenthal.

Relative to pedestrian safety.

#### 2009

Apr. 1—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 16—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading.

Apr. 30—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.

May 4—Read second time. To third reading.

May 6—To Special Consent Calendar.

May 11—Read and adopted. (Aves 36. Noes 0. Page 827.) To Assembly.

May 11—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 21—To Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 23—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) To Third Reading. (Heard in committee on June 22.)

Jun. 25—Read and adopted. (Ayes 70. Noes 2. Page 2261.) To Senate.

Jun. 25—In Senate. To enrollment.

Jun. 30—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 9 a.m.

Jun. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 60, Statutes of 2009.

S.J.R. No. 7—Lowenthal (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Torlakson) (Coauthors: Senators Ashburn and Maldonado) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Ma, Ammiano, Arambula, Beall, Bass, Bill Berryhill, Tom Berryhill, Blakeslee, Block, Blumenfield, Brownley, Buchanan, Caballero, Carter, Chesbro, Cook, Coto, Davis, DeVore, Emmerson, Eng, Evans, Feuer, Fletcher, Fong, Fuentes, Furutani, Gaines, Galgiani, Garrick, Gilmore, Hagman, Harkey, Hayashi, Hill, Huber, Huffman, Jeffries, Jones, Lieu, Logue, Mendoza, Miller, Monning, Nava, Nestande, John A. Pérez, V. Manuel Pérez, Portantino, Ruskin, Salas, Saldaña, Skinner, Solorio, Audra Strickland, Swanson, Torres, Torrico, Tran, and Yamada).

Relative to pancreatic cancer.

#### 2009

Apr. 20—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

May 14—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading.

May 21—Read and adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 971.) To Assembly.

May 21—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—To Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 24—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) To Third Reading. (Heard in committee on June 23.)

Jul. 9—Read, amended, and adopted. (Ayes 67. Noes 2. Page 2436.) To Senate.

Jul. 13—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Jul. 15—To Special Consent Calendar.

Aug. 17—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 1841.)
To enrollment.

Aug. 24—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

Aug. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 85, Statutes of 2009.

### S.J.R. No. 8—Corbett.

Relative to electronic cigarettes.

#### 2009

May 19-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading.

Jun. 25—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.

Jun. 26—Read second time. To third reading.

Jul. 16—Read and adopted. (Ayes 22. Noes 13. Page 1761.) To Assembly.

Jul. 16—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Aug. 20—To Com. on G.O.

#### 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

9—Kehoe (Principal coauthor: Senator Leno) (Principal S.J.R. No. coauthors: Assembly Members Ammiano, Ma, and John A. Pérez) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Brownley, Evans, Feuer, Jones, Lieu, Monning, Salas, Adams, Arambula, Bass, Beall, Block, Blumenfield, Bradford, Buchanan, Caballero, Charles Calderon, Carter, Chesbro, Coto, De La Torre, De León, Eng, Fletcher, Fong, Fuentes, Furutani, Galgiani, Hall, Hayashi, Hernandez, Hill, Huber, Huffman, Bonnie Lowenthal, Mendoza, Nava, V. Manuel Pérez, Portantino, Ruskin, Saldaña, Solorio, Swanson, Torlakson, Torres, Torrico, and Yamada). Relative to the "Don't Ask, Don't Tell" military policy.

#### 2009

- May 28-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.
- 11-Re-referred to Com. on V.A. Jun.
- Jun. 23—Set for hearing June 23.
- 24—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 1442.) To Third Jun. Reading.
- 24—Read and adopted. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 1910.) To Assembly. Aug.
- Aug. 25—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- 27—To Com. on JUD. Aug.

### 2010

- Jan. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- 12—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 6. Noes 3.) To Third Reading. (Heard Jan. in committee on January 12.)
- 29—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 45. Noes 27. Page 4939.) To third reading. Apr. May 13—Read, amended, and adopted. (Ayes 51. Noes 21. Page 5136.) To Senate.
- May 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- 27—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 24. Noes 7. Page 3624.) May
- To enrollment. 2-Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 9:30 a.m. Jun.
- Jun. 2—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 29, Statutes of 2010.
- S.J.R. No. 10—Committee on Veterans Affairs (Senators Denham (Chair), Cedillo, Correa, Maldonado, Negrete McLeod, Wiggins, and Wyland). Relative to military health care.

#### 2009

- 28-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. May
- 25—Withdrawn from committee. To Special Consent Calendar. Jun.
- 26—Read and adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1491.) To Assembly. Jun.
- 26—In Assembly. Held at Desk. 13—To Com. on V.A. Jun.
- Jul.
- Sep. 4—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 27.)
- 9—Read and adopted. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 3232.) To Senate. Sep.
- Sep.
- 10—In Senate. To enrollment. 25—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 11 a.m. Sep.
- Sep. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 124, Statutes of 2009.

S.J.R. No. 11—Runner (Coauthors: Senators Aanestad, Ashburn, Benoit, Cogdill, Cox, Denham, Dutton, Hollingsworth, Huff, Maldonado, Strickland, Walters, and Wyland) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Adams, Anderson, Bill Berryhill, Tom Berryhill, Blakeslee, Conway, Cook, DeVore, Duvall, Emmerson, Fletcher, Fuller, Gaines, Galgiani, Garrick, Gilmore, Hagman, Harkey, Jeffries, Knight, Logue, Miller, Nestande, Niello, Nielsen, Silva, Smyth, Audra Strickland, Tran, and Villines).

Relative to Guantanamo Bay.

#### 2009

Jun. 1—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 18—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 25—Set for hearing July 7.

Jul. 7—Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 4. Page 1641.)

### 2010

Nov. 30—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

S.J.R. No. 12—Benoit, Aanestad, Ashburn, Cogdill, Cox, Dutton, Harman, Hollingsworth, Huff, Maldonado, Runner, Strickland, Walters, and Wyland (Coauthor: Senator Ducheny) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Blumenfield, Conway, Cook, Gaines, Jeffries, Knight, Niello, and Silva). Relative to undocumented criminals.

#### 2009

Jun. 1—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 18-Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 26—Set for hearing July 7.

Jun. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. (Corrected July 9.)

Jul. 13—From committee: Be adopted as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 1641.)

Jul. 14—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Jul. 15—To Special Consent Calendar.

Aug. 17—Read and adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 1842.) To Assembly.

Aug. 17—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Aug. 24—To Com. on PUB. S.

#### 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.J.R. No. 13—Oropeza.

Relative to new dialysis clinic licensure and certification.

#### 2009

- Jun. 2—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 18—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 19—Set for hearing July 1.
- Jul. 1—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Jul. 3—Set for hearing July 8.
- Jul. 9—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.)
- Jul. 13—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Jul. 16—Read and adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1764.) To Assembly.
- Jul. 16—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Aug. 20—To Com. on HEALTH.

#### 2010

- Jun. 16—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 15.)
- Jun. 21—Read and adopted. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 5746.) To Senate.
- Jun. 21—In Senate. To enrollment.
- Jun. 28—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 4:50 p.m.
- Jun. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 45, Statutes of 2010.

### S.J.R. No. 14—Leno.

Relative to medical marijuana.

#### 2009

- Jun. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 25—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 30—Set for hearing July 8.
- Jul. 3—Set for hearing July 9.
- Jul. 6—Hearing postponed by committee.
- Jul. 7—Set for hearing July 15.
- Jul. 16—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) To Third Reading.
- Aug. 24—Read and adopted. (Ayes 23. Noes 15. Page 1911.) To Assembly.
- Aug. 25—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Aug. 27—To Com. on HEALTH.

### 2010

- Jun. 16—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 10. Noes 5.) To Third Reading. (Heard in committee on June 15.)
- Aug. 30—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 37. Noes 29. Page 6873.) Motion to reconsider made by Assembly Member Ammiano.
- Aug. 31—Motion to reconsider continued to August 31.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 REGULAR SESSION

S.J.R. No. 15—Alquist (Coauthor: Assembly Member Jones). Relative to public health laboratories.

#### 2009

Jun. 17-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

25—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH. Jun.

Jun. 30—Set for hearing July 8.

6—Hearing postponed by committee. Jul.

Jul. 7—Set for hearing July 15.

Jul. 23—From committee: Be adopted as amended. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.)

17—Read second time. Amended. To Consent Calendar. Aug.

20—Read and adopted. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1894.) To Assembly. Aug.

20—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Aug.

Aug. 24—To Com. on HEALTH.

#### 2010

Jun. 16—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 15.)

21—Read and adopted. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 5747.) To Senate. Jun.

Jun.

21—In Senate. To enrollment. 28—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 4:50 p.m. Jun.

28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 46, Statutes of 2010. Jun.

S.J.R. No. 16—Denham (Coauthors: Senators Aanestad, Alquist, Correa, Cox, Huff, Maldonado, Negrete McLeod, Runner, Strickland, Wiggins, Wright, and Wyland) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Tom Berryhill, Cook, Davis, DeVore, Fletcher, Fong, Gaines, Gilmore, Jeffries, Knight, Logue, Salas, and Smyth).

Relative to veterans' educational benefits.

#### 2009

29-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. Jun.

9-Withdrawn from committee. To Special Consent Calendar. Read and Jul. adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1663.) To Assembly.

Jul 9—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Jul. 13—To Com. on V.A.

### 2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

30—From Assembly without further action. Nov.

# S.J.R. No. 17—Leno and Pavley (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Monning).

Relative to greenhouse gases.

# 2009

Jul. 23-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. 19-Re-referred to Com. on EQ. Aug.

Aug. 21—Set for hearing August 26.

Aug. 27—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1987.) To Third Reading.

9—Read and adopted. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 2338.) To Assembly. Sep.

Sep. 10—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

# 2010

Jan. 21—To Com. on NAT. RES.

13—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 6. Noes 3.) To Third Reading. (Heard Apr. in committee on April 12.)

22—Read and adopted. (Ayes 46. Noes 21. Page 4815.) To Senate. Apr.

Apr.

22—In Senate. To enrollment. 26—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2:45 p.m. Apr.

26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 7, Statutes of 2010. Apr.

S.J.R. No. 18—Simitian, Cedillo, Hancock, Maldonado, Pavley, and Price (Coauthors: Assembly Members Blumenfield, Chesbro, Huffman, Lieu, Monning, Nava, Ruskin, Salas, Skinner, Ammiano, Arambula, Beall, Block, Bradford, Brownley, Buchanan, Charles Calderon, Carter, Coto, Davis, De La Torre, De León, Eng, Evans, Feuer, Fletcher, Fong, Fuentes, Galgiani, Hall, Hayashi, Hernandez, Hill, Huber, Jones, Bonnie Lowenthal, Ma, Mendoza, John A. Pérez, V. Manuel Pérez, Portantino, Saldaña, Swanson, Torlakson, and Torres).

Relative to marine aquaculture.

#### 2009

25-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. Aug.

# 2010

Jan. 7-Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

19—Set for hearing March 23. Mar.

5—From committee: Be adopted as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 3. Page 3002.) Apr. Apr. 6—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. (April 6 amended version corrected April 15.)

8—Read and adopted. (Ayes 23. Noes 11. Page 3114.) To Assembly. Apr.

Apr. 8—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Apr. 15-To Com. on W.,P. & W.

27—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 8. Noes 3.) To Third Reading. (Heard Apr. in committee on April 27.)

17—Read, amended, and adopted. (Ayes 48. Noes 23. Page 5194.) To Senate. May

May 18—In Senate. To unfinished business.

May 27—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 22. Noes 9. Page 3619.) To enrollment.

2-Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 9:30 a.m. Jun.

Jun. 2—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 30, Statutes of 2010.

#### S.J.R. No. 19—Cedillo.

Relative to immigration.

#### 2009

Sep. 3-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

10—Withdrawn from committee. Read and adopted. (Ayes 23. Noes 14. Page Sep.

2396.) To Assembly.

Sep. 11—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

2010

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.J.R. No. 20—Alquist.

Relative to taxation.

#### 2010

Jan. 25-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

4-Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. Feb.

Apr. 20-Set for hearing April 28.

29—Hearing postponed by committee. Apr.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 12.

5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. May Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

May 13—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3548.)

May 17—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

May 24—Read and adopted. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3587.) To Assembly.

May 24—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—To Com. on REV. & TAX.

29—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Jun. (Heard in committee on June 28.)

Jul. 1—Read and adopted. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5930.) To Senate.

Jul.

1—In Senate. To enrollment.
7—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 10:45 a.m. Jul.

7—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 57, Statutes of 2010. Jul.

S.J.R. No. 21—Wright (Coauthors: Assembly Members Adams, Ammiano, Anderson, Arambula, Bass, Beall, Bill Berryhill, Tom Berryhill, Block, Blumenfield, Bradford, Brownley, Buchanan, Caballero, Charles Calderon, Carter, Chesbro, Conway, Cook, Coto, Davis, De La Torre, De León, DeVore, Eng, Evans, Feuer, Fletcher, Fong, Fuentes, Furutani, Gaines, Galgiani, Garrick, Gilmore, Hagman, Harkey, Hayashi, Hernandez, Hill, Huber, Huffman, Jeffries, Knight, Lieu, Logue, Bonnie Lowenthal, Ma, Mendoza, Miller, Monning, Nava, Nestande, Niello, Nielsen, John A. Pérez, V. Manuel Pérez, Portantino, Ruskin, Salas, Saldaña, Silva, Smyth, Solorio, Audra Strickland, Swanson, Torlakson, Torres, Torrico, Tran, Villines, and Yamada).

Relative to the Port Chicago disaster.

### 2010

26-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. (Introduced measure version corrected Jan. February 19.)

Feb. 22—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading.

Feb. 25—Read and adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2884.) To Assembly.

25—In Assembly. Held at Desk. 15—To Com. on V.A. Feb.

Apr.

16—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) To Third Reading. (Heard Iun in committee on June 15.)

Jun. 21—Read, amended, and adopted. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 5740.) To Senate.

Jun. 22—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Jun. 24—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 4055.) To enrollment.

28—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 4:50 p.m. Jun.

Jun. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 47, Statutes of 2010.

#### S.J.R. No. 22—Florez.

Relative to horses.

# 2010

Feb. 10-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. Feb. 18-Re-referred to Com. on F. & A.

Mar. 5—Set for hearing March 16.

Mar. 16—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 2953.) To Third Reading.

15—Read and adopted. (Ayes 27. Noes 7. Page 3198.) To Assembly. Apr.

15—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Apr.

19—To Com. on AGRI. Apr.

6-From committee: Be adopted as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 1.) (Heard in Jul. committee on June 30.)

2—Amended. Placed on third reading. Aug.

16—Read and adopted. (Ayes 55. Noes 16. Page 6241.) To Senate. Aug.

17—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.

25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 27. Noes 7. Page 4880.) Aug. To enrollment.

7—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2 p.m. Sep.

7—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 135, Statutes of 2010. Sep.

S.J.R. No. 23—Simitian (Coauthors: Senators Alquist, Cox, Leno, Negrete McLeod, and Strickland).

Relative to research for mitochondrial disease.

# 2010

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 11—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing May 5.

Apr. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

May 6—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3466.) To Third Reading.

May 10—Read and adopted. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3478.) To Assembly.

May 10—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 20—To Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 23—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) To Third Reading. (Heard in committee on June 22.)

Aug. 2—Read and adopted. (Ayes 71. Noes 3. Page 6001.) To Senate.

Aug. 2—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 27—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4973.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 7—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

Sep. 7—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 136, Statutes of 2010.

S.J.R. No. 24—Yee (Coauthors: Senators Correa, DeSaulnier, Kehoe, Liu, and Padilla) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Blumenfield, Brownley, Davis, Gilmore, Hall, Hill, Jones, Lieu, Monning, Nava, Saldaña, Adams, Arambula, Beall, Block, Bradford, Buchanan, Caballero, Carter, Chesbro, Cook, Coto, De La Torre, Eng, Evans, Feuer, Fletcher, Fong, Fuentes, Fuller, Furutani, Gatto, Hayashi, Hernandez, Huber, Huffman, Bonnie Lowenthal, Ma, Mendoza, Miller, Nielsen, John A. Pérez, V. Manuel Pérez, Portantino, Ruskin, Salas, Skinner, Solorio, Audra Strickland, Swanson, Torlakson, Torres, Tran, and Yamada).

Relative to violence against women.

# 2010

Feb. 22—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 15—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading.

Apr. 21—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.

Apr. 22—Read second time. To third reading.

May 27—Read and adopted. (Ayes 24. Noes 0. Page 3622.) To Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Jun. 3—To Com. on JUD.

Jun. 15—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) To Third Reading. (Heard in committee on June 15.)

Jun. 17—Read, amended, and adopted. (Ayes 54. Noes 1. Page 5699.) To Senate.

Jun. 21—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Jun. 28—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 22. Noes 5. Page 4095.) To enrollment.

Jul. 6—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2:45 p.m.

Jul. 6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 53, Statutes of 2010.

# S.J.R. No. 25—Yee.

Relative to the Filipino Veterans Equity Compensation Fund.

## 2010

Mar. 8-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Aug. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

4—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading. Aug.

Aug. 11—Read and adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4449.) To Assembly.

11—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Aug.

12—To Com. on V.A. Aug.

13—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Aug. (Heard in committee on August 12.)

17—Read and adopted. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6301.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug. 17—In Senate. To enrollment.

20-Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 11:45 a.m. Aug.

20—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 98, Statutes of 2010. Aug.

26—Simitian and Liu (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members S.J.R. No. De León and Portantino) (Coauthor: Senator Oropeza) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Ammiano, Anderson, Arambula, Bass, Beall, Bill Berryhill, Tom Berryhill, Blakeslee, Blumenfield, Bradford, Brownley, Buchanan, Caballero, Charles Calderon, Carter, Chesbro, Conway, Cook, Coto, Davis, De La Torre, Emmerson, Eng, Feuer, Fletcher, Fong, Fuentes, Fuller, Furutani, Gaines, Galgiani, Garrick, Gilmore, Hagman, Hall, Harkey, Hayashi, Hernandez, Hill, Huber, Huffman, Jeffries, Lieu, Logue, Bonnie Lowenthal, Ma, Mendoza, Miller, Monning, Nava, Nestande, Niello, Nielsen, John A. Pérez, V. Manuel Pérez, Ruskin, Salas, Saldaña, Silva, Skinner, Smyth, Solorio, Audra Strickland, Swanson, Torlakson, Torres, Villines, and Yamada).

Relative to the Armenian Genocide.

# 2010

Mar. 23-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

1—Set for hearing April 7. Apr.

7—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) To Third Reading. Apr. Apr. 8—Read third time. Amended pursuant to Joint Rule 9. Ordered to third reading.

Read and adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3114.) To Assembly. 8—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Apr.

12—To Com. on RULES. From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Apr. To Third Reading. (Heard in committee on April 12.)

Apr. 15—Read, amended, and adopted. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 4676.) To Senate.

Apr. 19—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Apr. 22—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3273.) To enrollment.

Apr. 26—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2:45 p.m.

Apr. 26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 8, Statutes of 2010. S.J.R. No. 27—Yee (Coauthor: Senator Corbett).

Relative to reunification of Ireland.

#### 2010

Mar. 25—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

May 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

May 12—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading.

Jun. 14—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.

Jun. 15—Read second time. To third reading.

Jun. 17—Read and adopted. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 3941.) To Assembly.

Jun. 17—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.J.R. No. 28—Kehoe (Principal coauthor: Senator Leno) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Ammiano) (Coauthor: Assembly Member John A. Pérez).

Relative to the 2020 Census.

#### 2010

Mar. 25—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 29—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 3—Set for hearing June 15.

Jun. 16—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 3925.) To Third Reading.

Jun. 17—Read and adopted. (Ayes 22. Noes 9. Page 3940.) To Assembly.

Jun. 17—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Jun. 21—To Com. on JUD.

Aug. 13—From committee: Be adopted as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on August 10.)

Aug. 16—Amended. Placed on third reading.

Aug. 23—Read and adopted. (Ayes 49. Noes 25. Page 6510.) To Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Aug. 25—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 21. Noes 8. Page 4891.)
To enrollment.

Sep. 7—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

Sep. 7—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 137, Statutes of 2010.

S.J.R. No. 29—Wright, Aanestad, Ashburn, Cogdill, Correa, Cox, Dutton, Harman, Hollingsworth, Huff, Maldonado, Runner, Strickland, Walters, and Wyland (Coauthors: Senators Lowenthal and Romero) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Adams, Anderson, Bill Berryhill, Tom Berryhill, Blakeslee, Conway, Cook, DeVore, Emmerson, Eng, Fletcher, Fuller, Gaines, Galgiani, Garrick, Gilmore, Hagman, Harkey, Jeffries, Knight, Lieu, Logue, Bonnie Lowenthal, Miller, Nestande, Niello, Nielsen, Silva, Smyth, Audra Strickland, Tran, and Villines).

Relative to the aerospace industry.

#### 2010

- Apr. 7—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. (Introduced measure version corrected May
- 13-Withdrawn from committee. To Special Consent Calendar. Read and May adopted. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 3519.) To Assembly.
- May 13—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Mav 28—To Com. on J., E.D., & E.
- Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on J.,E.D., & E.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) To Third Reading. (Heard in committee on June 22.)
- 9—Read third time. Amended. (Page 6101.) To third reading. Aug.
- 16—Read and adopted. (Ayes 73. Noes 2. Page 6232.) To Senate. Aug.
- 17—In Senate. To unfinished business. Aug.
- 24—To Special Consent Calendar. Aug.
- 25—From Special Consent Calendar. To unfinished business. Senate concurs in Aug. Assembly amendments. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4905.) To enrollment. 7—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2 p.m.
- Sep.
- Sep. 7—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 138, Statutes of 2010.

#### S.J.R. No. 30—Kehoe (Coauthor: Assembly Member Fletcher).

Relative to deferred compensation plans.

#### 2010

- Apr. 7-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.
- 15-Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. Apr.
- May 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. (May 3 amended version corrected May 5.)
- Mav 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 3—Set for hearing June 9.
- 9—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Jun. Page 3826.)
- 10—Read second time. To Consent Calendar. Jun.
- 17—Read and adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3945.) To Assembly. Jun.
- Jun. 17—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 21—To Com. on REV. & TAX.
- 10—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) Aug. (Heard in committee on August 9.)
- -Read and adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6181.) To Senate. Aug.
- 12—In Senate. To enrollment. (Enrolled measure version corrected August 16.) 20—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 11:45 a.m. Aug.
- Aug.
- 20—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 99, Statutes of 2010. Aug.

S.J.R. No. 31—Pavley and Alquist (Coauthors: Senators Correa, DeSaulnier, Leno, Liu, Steinberg, and Strickland).

Relative to persons with disabilities.

#### 2010

- Apr. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 29—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 10—From committee: Be adopted as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3467.)
- May 11—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- May 13—Read and adopted. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 3515.) To Assembly.
- May 13—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- May 20—To Com. on HUM. S.
- Jun. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUM. S.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 15.)
- Jun. 21—Read and adopted. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 5747.) To Senate.
- Jun. 21—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Jun. 23—To Special Consent Calendar.
- Jun. 28—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 4098.)
  To enrollment.
- Jul. 6—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2:45 p.m.
- Jul. 6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 54, Statutes of 2010.

# S.J.R. No. 32—DeSaulnier and Wyland.

Relative to career technical education.

#### 2010

- May 18—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 4—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading.
- Aug. 11—Read and adopted. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 4449.) To Assembly.
- Aug. 11—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.J.R. No. 33—Lowenthal (Coauthors: Senators Ashburn, Harman, Huff, Kehoe, and Oropeza) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Bonnie Lowenthal). Relative to national freight policy.

# 2010

- May 24—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 23—Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Jun. 25—Set for hearing June 29.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 4178.)
- Jul. 1—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.
- Aug. 2—Read and adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 4310.) To Assembly.
- Aug. 2—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Aug. 5—To Com. on TRANS.
- Aug. 9—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) To Third Reading. (Heard in committee on August 9.)
- Aug. 16—Read and adopted. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 6258.) To Senate.
- Aug. 17—In Senate. To enrollment.
- Aug. 20—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 11:45 a.m.
- Aug. 20—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 100, Statutes of 2010.

S.J.R. No. 34—Padilla and Wiggins (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Chesbro and Evans) (Coauthors: Senators Corbett and Cox) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bill Berryhill, Tom Berryhill, and Huffman).

Relative to California wines.

### 2010

1-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. Jun.

17—Withdrawn from committee. Read and adopted. (Ayes 26. Noes 0. Page Jun. 3940.) To Assembly.

Jun. 17—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

21-To Com. on G.O. Jun.

Jun. 30—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on June 30.)

Aug. 2—Read and adopted. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6006.) To Senate.

Aug.

2—In Senate. To enrollment.
4—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 3:45 p.m. Aug.

4—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 71, Statutes of 2010. Aug.

#### S.J.R. No. 35—Corbett.

Relative to the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.

30-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. Jun.

4—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading. Aug.

9—Read and adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 4401.) To Assembly. Aug.

9—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Aug.

26—To Com. on RULES. From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. Aug. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on August 26.)

30—Read and adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6868.) To Senate. Aug.

Aug.

31—In Senate. To enrollment.
7—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 2 p.m. Sep.

Sep. 7—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 139, Statutes of 2010.

36—Cedillo (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Tom S.J.R. No. Berryhill) (Coauthors: Senators Aanestad, Alguist, Ashburn, DeSaulnier, Ducheny, Dutton, Emmerson, Hancock, Huff, Leno, Pavley, Romero, Steinberg, and Wright) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Arambula, Evans, Saldaña, and Smyth).

Relative to trade and food supply with Cuba.

# 2010

Aug. 9-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

11—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading. Aug.

Aug. 19—Read and adopted. (Ayes 30. Noes 2. Page 4679.) To Assembly.

Aug. 19—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

30—From Assembly without further action.

# SENATE RESOLUTIONS

# (Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2009–10 Regular Session)

S.R. No. 1—Ducheny.

Relative to holdover Senators.

2008

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read and adopted. (Page 3.)

S.R. No. 2—Florez.

Relative to the election of officers.

2008

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read and adopted. (Page 4.)

S.R. No. 3—Steinberg.

Relative to the election of members of the Senate Committee on Rules.

2008

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read and adopted. (Page 5.)

S.R. No. 4—Dutton.

Relative to the Standing Rules of the Senate for the 2009-10 Regular Session.

2008

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read and adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 1. Page 5.)

S.R. No. 5—Cedillo.

Relative to notifying the Governor of the organization of the Senate.

2008

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read and adopted. (Page 6.)

S.R. No. 6—Hancock.

Relative to notifying the Assembly of the organization of the Senate.

2008

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read and adopted. (Page 7.)

S.R. No. 7—Leno, Kehoe, Steinberg, Alquist, Calderon, Cedillo, Corbett, DeSaulnier, Hancock, Liu, Lowenthal, Pavley, Romero, Simitian, Wiggins, Wolk, and Yee.

Relative to same-sex marriage

#### 2008

Dec. 1—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Dec. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

Jan. 29—Re-referred to Com. on JUD. Feb. 10—Set for hearing February 17. Feb. 17—Hearing postponed by committee.

Feb. 19—Set for hearing February 24.

Feb. 25—From committee: Be adopted as amended. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 187.)

Feb. 26—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Mar. 2—Read and adopted. (Ayes 18. Noes 14. Page 240.)

# S.R. No. 8—Steinberg.

Relative to the Standing Rules of the Senate for the 2009-10 Regular Session.

# 2008

Dec. 5—Introduced. Held at desk.

Dec. 8—Read and adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 2. Page 24.)

# S.R. No. 9—Alquist.

Relative to Greek Independence Day

#### 2008

Dec. 17—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

# 2009

Mar. 9—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading.

Mar. 31—Read and adopted. (Page 374.)

S.R. No. 10—Padilla, Aanestad, Benoit, Cox, Denham, Harman, Hollingsworth, Maldonado, Runner, Strickland, Wiggins, Wolk, and Wyland.

Relative to National Engineers Week.

#### 2009

Jan. 14—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Jan. 29—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading.

Feb. 2—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.

Feb. 3—Read second time. To third reading.

Feb. 5—Read and adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 132.) (Corrected February 6.)

S.R. No. 11—Benoit, Aanestad, Cox, Denham, Harman, Hollingsworth, Maldonado, Padilla, Runner, Strickland, Wiggins, Wolk, and Wyland. Relative to National Surveyors Week.

#### 2009

Jan. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Jan. 29—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading.

Feb. 5—Read and adopted. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 132.)

# S.R. No. 12—Steinberg.

Relative to the Standing Rules of the Senate for the 2009–10 Regular Session.

#### 2009

Jan. 26—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Jan. 28—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 114.) To Third Reading.

Jan. 29—Read and adopted. (Ayes 22. Noes 7. Page 117.)

# S.R. No. 13—Alquist.

Relative to Greek History Month

### 2009

Feb. 2—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 9—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading.

Mar. 31—Read and adopted. (Page 374.)

# S.R. No. 14—Lowenthal.

Relative to Teen Driving Safety Week

#### 2009

Feb. 5—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 26—Withdrawn from committee. To Special Consent Calendar. Read and adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 202.)

# S.R. No. 15—Steinberg.

Relative to the Standing Rules of the Senate for the 2009-10 Regular Session

#### 2009

Feb. 10-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 11—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 148.) To Third

Reading.

Feb. 26—Read and adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 202.)

# S.R. No. 16—Leno.

Relative to World Kidney Day

# 2009

Feb. 24—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. (Corrected February 26.)

Mar. 12—Withdrawn from committee. To Special Consent Calendar. Read and adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 287.)

# S.R. No. 17—Yee.

Relative to Shaolin Temple Day

# 2009

Mar. 12—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Withdrawn from committee. Read and adopted. (Page 326.)

# S.R. No. 18—Denham and Correa.

Relative to Welcome Home Vietnam Veterans Day

#### 2009

Mar. 25-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—Withdrawn from committee. To Special Consent Calendar. Read and adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 353.)

# S.R. No. 19—Steinberg.

Relative to the Standing Rules of the Senate for the 2009-10 Regular Session

#### 2009

Mar. 25-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 421.) To Third Reading.

Apr. 13—Read and adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 451.)

# S.R. No. 20—Lowenthal.

Relative to Anne Frank Day.

# 2009

Apr. 29—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

May 14—Withdrawn from committee. To Special Consent Calendar. Read and adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 899.)

# S.R. No. 21—Alquist.

Relative to electronic health records

# 2009

May 11—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 18—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

## 2010

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing May 5.

May 6—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3467.)

May 10—Read second time. To Consent Calendar.

May 13—Read and adopted. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 3519.)

# S.R. No. 22—Alquist.

Relative to the 80th Anniversary of the Daughters of Penelope.

# 2009

May 18—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

May 21—Withdrawn from committee. To Special Consent Calendar. Read and adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 977.)

# S.R. No. 23—Kehoe and Leno.

Relative to hate crimes.

2009

May 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 25—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading.Jul. 16—Read and adopted. (Ayes 22. Noes 6. Page 1763.)

# S.R. No. 24—Price.

Relative to health care coverage for children.

2009

Jul. 14—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 16—Withdrawn from committee. Read and adopted. (Ayes 21. Noes 11. Page 1760.)

# S.R. No. 25—Negrete McLeod.

Relative to state employee furloughs.

2009

Jul. 23—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.R. No. 26—Runner.

Relative to pulmonary hypertension disorder.

2009

Aug. 17-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.R. No. 27—DeSaulnier (Principal coauthor: Senator Price) (Coauthors: Senators Hancock, Kehoe, Leno, and Yee).

Relative to employment discrimination.

2009

Aug. 18-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Sep. 8—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading. Sep. 10—Read and adopted. (Ayes 15. Noes 10. Page 2378.)

S.R. No. 28—Wyland.

Relative to Rett Syndrome Awareness Month

2009

Aug. 31—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

2010

Oct. 7—Withdrawn from committee. To Special Consent Calendar.

Oct. 8—Read and adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 5253.)

S.R. No. 29—Alquist.

Relative to Alzheimer's disease.

2009

Sep. 1—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Sep. 8—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading.Sep. 11—Read and adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2405.)

S.R. No. 30—Florez.

Relative to horses.

2009

Sep. 1—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.R. No. 31—Wyland.

Relative to genocide oral history.

**2009** Sep.

3-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

2010

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.R. No. 32—Steinberg.

Relative to the Standing Rules of the Senate for the 2009-10 Regular Session

2010

Jan. 11—Introduced. Read and adopted. (Ayes 21. Noes 2. Page 2643.)

S.R. No. 33—Padilla (Coauthors: Senators Cox, DeSaulnier, Hancock, and Runner).

Relative to National Engineers Week

2010

Jan. 12—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 3—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading.

Feb. 9—Read third time. Amended. To second reading.

Feb. 10—Read second time. To third reading.

Feb. 16—Read and adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 2813.)

S.R. No. 34—Lowenthal.

Relative to Teen Driving Safety Week.

2010

Feb. 2—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 11—Withdrawn from committee. To Special Consent Calendar. Read and adopted. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 2931.)

# S.R. No. 35—Leno.

Relative to pesticides

#### 2010

Feb. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 18—Re-referred to Coms. on F. & A. and EQ.

Mar. 5—Set for hearing March 16.

Mar. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on F. & A.

Mar. 16—From committee: Be adopted, but first be re-referred to Com. on EQ. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 2953.) Re-referred to Com. on EQ.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 6—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3084.) To Third Reading.

Apr. 22—Read and adopted. (Ayes 25. Noes 5. Page 3274.)

# S.R. No. 36—Denham.

Relative to National Surveyors Week

#### 2010

Feb. 19-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading.Mar. 25—Read and adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3023.)

# S.R. No. 37—Liu.

Relative to Multiple Sclerosis Awareness Week.

# 2010

Mar. 3—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading.Mar. 15—Read and adopted. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 2944.)

# S.R. No. 38—Alquist.

Relative to Greek Independence Day.

# 2010

Mar. 8—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 11—Withdrawn from committee. To Special Consent Calendar. Read and adopted. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 2931.)

# S.R. No. 39—Corbett.

Relative to Irish American Heritage Month.

# 2010

Mar. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading.Mar. 15—Read and adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 2943.)

40—Negrete McLeod (Coauthors: Senators Alquist, Cedillo, Corbett, Correa, Cox, DeSaulnier, Ducheny, Florez, Hancock, Kehoe, Leno, Lowenthal, Oropeza, Padilla, Pavley, Price, Romero, Steinberg, Strickland, Wiggins, Wolk, Wright, and Yee).

Relative to ".Be Californian. Be Counted" Day.

#### 2010

11-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. Mar.

15—Withdrawn from committee. Read and adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page Mar. 2943.)

#### S.R. No. 41—Steinberg.

Relative to the Standing Rules of the Senate for the 2009-10 Regular Session

#### 2010

Apr. 5—Introduced. Read and adopted. (Page 3061.)

#### S.R. No. 42—Cox.

Relative to National Public Works Week

#### 2010

May

3—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. 10—Withdrawn from committee. To Special Consent Calendar. Read and May adopted. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 3481.)

#### S.R. No. 43—DeSaulnier.

Relative to Food Allergy Awareness Week

# 2010

May 5-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

May 12—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading.

May 13—Read and adopted. (Page 3517.)

#### S.R. No. 44—Kehoe and Leno.

Relative to Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, and Transgender (LGBT) Pride Month

#### 2010

May 12-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

3—Withdrawn from committee. Consent granted to take up without reference Jun. to file. (Ayes 24. Noes 8. Page 3779.) Read and adopted. (Ayes 25. Noes 9. Page 3779.)

#### S.R. No. 45—Yee and Corbett.

Relative to Irish reunification

# 2010

Aug. 3-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

30—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading. Aug.

31—Read and adopted. (Page 5066.)

S.R. No. 46—Steinberg (Coauthors: Senators Aanestad, Alquist, Ashburn, Cedillo, Cogdill, Corbett, Correa, Denham, DeSaulnier, Ducheny, Dutton, Emmerson, Florez, Hancock, Harman, Hollingsworth, Huff, Kehoe, Leno, Liu, Lowenthal, Negrete McLeod, Padilla, Pavley, Price, Romero, Runner, Simitian, Strickland, Wolk, Wright, Wyland, and Yee). Relative to the Senate coffee lounge.

#### 2010

Aug. 5—Introduced. Held at Desk.

Aug. 9—Read, amended, and adopted. (Page 4399.)

S.R. No. 47—Price.

Relative to small business jobs and credit

## 2010

Aug. 16-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 25—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading.
 Aug. 27—Read and adopted. (Ayes 21. Noes 8. Page 4973.)

S.R. No. 48—Steinberg.

Relative to election of members of the Committee on Rules

#### 2010

Aug. 17—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. (Introduced measure version corrected August 24.)

Aug. 23—Withdrawn from committee. Read and adopted. (Page 4764.)

S.R. No. 49—Wright.

Relative to sports wagering.

#### 2010

Aug. 17-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 25—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading.

Aug. 27—Read and adopted. (Page 4969.)

S.R. No. 50—Harman.

Relative to Senate Rules 22.1, 22.2, and 22.3.

# 2010

Aug. 18—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.R. No. 51—Leno and Kehoe.

Relative to sexual orientation discrimination.

## 2010

Aug. 23—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 25—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading.

Aug. 30—Read and adopted. (Ayes 21. Noes 14. Page 5005.)

# S.R. No. 52—Steinberg and Correa.

Relative to salary disclosure

2010

Aug. 30—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 31—Withdrawn from committee. Read and adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5098.)

# S.R. No. 53—Corbett, Steinberg, and Harman.

Relative to Chief Justice Ronald M. George Justice Center

2010

Aug. 31—Introduced.

Sep. 1—Read and adopted. (Page 5121.)

# PREPRINT SENATE BILLS

# Preprint S.B. No. 1—Simitian.

An act to add Division 35 (commencing with Section 85000) to the Water Code, relating to the Sacramento–San Joaquin Delta.

# Preprint S.B. No. 2—Pavley.

An act to amend Sections 6103.1 and 6103.4 of the Government Code, and to amend Sections 1052, 1055, 1055.2, 1126, 1525, 1535, 1538, 1551, 1825, 1831, 1845, 2525, 2526, 2550, 2763.5, and 5106 of, to add Sections 1051.1, 1055.5, 1240.5, 1846, and 1847 to, to add Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 1110) to Part 1 of Division 2 of, to add Part 2.11 (commencing with Section 10920) to Division 6 of, and to repeal and add Section 12924 of, the Water Code, relating to water.

# Preprint S.B. No. 3—Wolk.

An act to amend Sections 29702, 29725, 29727, 29733, 29735, 29735.1, 29738, 29741, 29751, 29752, 29754, 29756.5, 29765, 29771, and 29780 of, to add Sections 29703.5, 29722.5, 29728.5, 29759, 29763.1, 29763.2, 29763.3, 29773, 29773.5, and 29778.5 to, to add Division 22.3 (commencing with Section 32300) to, to repeal Sections 29762 and 29763.5 of, and to repeal and add Sections 29736, 29739, 29753, 29760, 29761, 29761.5, 29763, and 29764 of, the Public Resources Code, relating to Sacramento–San Joaquin Delta.

# Preprint S.B. No. 4—Wolk.

An act to amend Sections 29702, 29725, 29727, 29733, 29735, 29735.1, 29738, 29741, 29751, 29752, 29754, 29756.5, 29765, 29771, and 29780 of, to add Sections 29703.5, 29722.5, 29728.5, 29759, 29761.6, 29763.1, 29763.2, 29763.3, 29773, 29773.5, and 29778.5 to, to add Division 22.3 (commencing with Section 32300) to, to repeal Sections 29762 and 29763.5 of, and to repeal and add Sections 29736, 29739, 29753, 29760, 29761, 29761.5, 29763, and 29764 of, the Public Resources Code, relating to Sacramento–San Joaquin Delta.

# Preprint S.B. No. 5—Runner.

An act to add Section 8594.5 to the Government Code, relating to emergency alerts.

# **GOVERNOR'S APPOINTMENTS**

# (Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2009–10 Regular Session)

# ABDULMAJEED, Askia M. (Board of Parole Hearings)

# 2007

Feb. 6—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 13. Term Ending July 1, 2008.

Feb. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2008

Jan. 17—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 2828.)

Jan. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2904.)

Jul. 15—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 13. Term Ending July 1, 2011.

Aug. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2009

May 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 881.)

Jun. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 2. Page 1265.)

# ACKERMAN, Linda I. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region)

#### 2010

Aug. 6—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 2. Term Ending September 30,

b. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# ADAMS, Cleotha (Corrections Standards Authority)

#### 2010

Aug. 27—Reappointed by Governor. Effective September 7. Term Ending July 1, 2013.

Sep. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# AGHAZARIAN, Greg (Workers' Compensation Appeals Boards)

#### 2009

Jan. 20—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 21. Term ending 6 years from Senate confirmation.

Jan. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2010

Jan. 14—Withdrawn by Governor.

# AGUIAR, Frank (Fred) T. (Secretary, State and Consumer Services Agency)

# 2009

Apr. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 1. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Apr. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Dec. 3—Withdrawn by Governor.

# AGUILAR, Henry J. (Board of Parole Hearings)

#### 2008

Apr. 23—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 28. Term Ending July 1, 2008.

May 2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 1—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(c)(2).

Jul. 28—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 8. Term Ending July 1, 2010.

Aug. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2009

Mar. 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 312.)

Mar. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 375.)

# 2010

Aug. 27—Reappointed by Governor. Effective September 15. Term Ending July 1, 2013.

Sep. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# AITKEN, Wylie A. (California Arts Council)

#### 2010

Mar. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 9. Term Ending January 1, 2011.

Mar. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# ALDRICH, Stacey A. (State Librarian)

#### 2009

Nov. 16—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 19. Term Ending at the pleasure

of the Governor.

Dec. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2010

Apr. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3109.)

May 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 3517.)

# ALEXANDER, Steve (State Athletic Commission)

#### 2010

Mar. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 10. Term Ending January 1, 2014.

Iar. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# ALLEN, Walter, III (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

#### 2009

Nov. 11—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 27. Term Ending September 18,

Dec. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2010

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4950.)

Aug. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5094.)

# ALVARADO, Robert H. (California Transportation Commission)

#### 2010

Mar. 15—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 29. Term Ending February 1, 2014.

Apr. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

May 12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3506.)

May 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page 3518.)

# AMBROSELLI, Robert J. (Director, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Division of Adult Parole Operations)

#### 2009

Dec. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 21. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

### 2010

Jan. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# AMERI, Fred F.M. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region)

# 2009

Nov. 19—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 1. Term Ending September 30,

Dec. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2010

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4952.)

Aug. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5097.)

# ANDERSON, Arthur L. (Board of Parole Hearings)

#### 2008

Feb. 20—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 22. Term Ending July 1, 2010.

Feb. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

Feb. 5—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 135.)

Feb. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 156.)

# 2010

Aug. 27—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 30. Term Ending July 1, 2013.

Sep. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# ANDRE, Mark S. (State Board of Forestry and Fire Protection)

# 2010

Mar. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 12. Term Ending January 15, 2011.

Mar. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# ANGELIS, Sophia L. (State Board of Education)

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 7. Term Ending July 31, 2009.

Mar. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 31—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(c)(2).

# ARBAUGH, Troy E. (Board of Parole Hearings)

#### 2008

Apr. 23—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 2. Term Ending July 1, 2010.

May 2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2009

Mar. 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 312.)

Mar. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 30. Noes 6. Page 375.)

## 2010

Aug. 27—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 30. Term Ending July 1, 2013.

Sep. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# ARKATOV, Alan (State Board of Education)

#### 2010

Mar. 30—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 30. Term Ending January 15, 2013.

pr. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# ARNOLD, Adele L. (Corrections Standards Authority)

# 2008

Jul. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 7. Term Ending July 1, 2011.

Jul. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2009

Apr. 30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 714.)

Jun. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 1265.)

# ARULMOLI, Kandiah (Alfred E. Alquist Seismic Safety Commission)

## 2010

Oct. 28—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 6. Term Ending May 15, 2013.

Nov. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# ASCHWANDEN, James D. (State Board of Education)

#### 2008

Feb. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 19. Term Ending January 15,

2012

Feb. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

Jan. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 58.)

Jan. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 66.)

# ASHBURN, Roy (Western Interstate Commission for Higher Education)

# 2009

Nov. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 25. Term Ending October 12,

2010.

Dec. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2010

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4356.)

Aug. 5—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 4371.)

# ASHLEY, Samara (Board of Behavioral Sciences, Department of Consumer Affairs)

#### 2010

Jan. 13—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 21. Term Ending June 1, 2013.

Feb. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# ASSEMI, Darius (California Transportation Commission)

#### 2009

Sep. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 22. Term Ending February 1, 2012.

Oct. 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Sep. 3—Withdrawn by Governor.

Oct. 8—Reappointed by Governor. Effective October 8. Term Ending February 1, 2012.
8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 5257.) Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 5258.)

# AUNGST, Sharon (Director, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Division of Correctional Health Care Services)

#### 2009

Feb. 9—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 9. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Feb. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Jan. 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 2661.)

Feb. 4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 21. Noes 8. Page 2763.)

# AUSTIN, Benjamin B. (State Board of Education)

#### 2010

Mar. 30—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 24. Term Ending January 15, 2014.

Apr. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# BACA, Brian R. (State Mining and Geology Board)

# 2009

Mar. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 11. Term Ending January 15, 2013.

Mar. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Jan. 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 2661.)

Feb. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 2781.)

# BACA, Leroy D. (Corrections Standards Authority)

# 2009

Apr. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 23. Term Ending July 1, 2011.

Apr. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Apr. 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3177.)

Apr. 19—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3221.)

# BAJORIN, Stanley A. (Chief Deputy Director, Department of Mental Health)

#### 2010

Aug. 20—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 20. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Aug. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# BALL, Andrew J. (California Water Commission)

### 2010

Aug. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 10. Term Ending January 15, 2011.

Aug. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4951.)

ug. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5095.)

# BATES, Patricia C. (Corrections Standards Authority)

#### 2009

Apr. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 27. Term Ending July 1, 2010.

Apr. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Apr. 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3177.)

Apr. 19—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3221.)

Aug. 27—Reappointed by Governor. Effective September 16. Term Ending July 1, 2013.

ep. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# BAUM, Geoffrey L. (Board of Governors of the California Community Colleges)

#### 2008

Oct. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 1. Term Ending January 15,

Nov. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

Jun. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1270.)

Jun. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 1484.)

# BAYLIS, Jack A. (Fish and Game Commission)

# 2010

Sep. 28—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 29. Term Ending January 15,

Oct. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# BELISLE, Raneene P. (State Board of Education)

# 2009

Feb. 26—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 11. Term Ending January 15, 2013.

Mar. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2010

Mar. 4—Withdrawn by Governor.

# BELL, Nicole M. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Valley Region)

#### 2009

Mar. 26—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 21. Term Ending September 30, 2012.

Apr. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2010

Apr. 21—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(c)(2).

# BELLOWS, Gerald E. (San Fransisco Bay Area Water Emergency Transportation Authority)

#### 2008

Mar. 20—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 28. Term Ending January 1, 2014.

Apr. 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 204.)

Mar. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 284.)

# BENNINGHOVEN, Donald C. (Fish and Game Commission)

#### 2009

Aug. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 4. Term Ending January 15, 2010.

Aug. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Jan. 15—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(c)(2).

Jan. 26—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 3. Term Ending January 15, 2016.

Feb. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# BESWICK, Carole H. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region)

# 2009

Nov. 19—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 3. Term Ending September 30,

2013.

Dec. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2010

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4952.)

Aug. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5097.)

# BETTENHAUSEN, Matthew R. (California Emergency Management Agency)

#### 2009

Nov. 9—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 12. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Nov. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4356.)

Aug. 20—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 4714.)

# BIGGERS, Archie "Joe" (Board of Parole Hearings)

#### 2008

Jul. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 15. Term Ending July 1, 2011.

Jul. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

29—Withdrawn by Governor. Jun.

# BIONDI, Carol O. (Corrections Standards Authority)

#### 2008

Jul. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 16. Term Ending July 1, 2011.

Jul. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2009

Apr. 30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 714.)

11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 1265.)

# BLACKBURN, Constance B. (Commission on Teacher Credentialing)

### 2008

21—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 2. Term Ending November 20, Nov.

Dec. 3-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2228.) Sep.

Sep. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page 2262.)

# BLOIS, R. Steven (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Los Angeles Region)

# 2008

14—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 28. Term Ending September 30, Mar.

1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Apr.

# 2009

Feb. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 146.)

26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 202.)

# BONHAM, Charlton H. (Sacramento – San Joaquin Delta Conservancy)

#### 2010

14—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 9. Term Ending February 3, 2014. May

14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Jun.

26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 4951.) 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 23. Noes 9. Page 5097.)

# BRACKPOOL, Keith (California Horse Racing Board)

#### 2009

Sep. 23—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 5. Term Ending July 26, 2013.

Oct. 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Oct.

Sep. 28—Withdrawn by Governor.

Oct. 6—Reappointed by Governor. Effective October 6. Term Ending July 26, 2013.

Oct. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 5223.) Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 27. Noes 0. Page 5235.)

# BRADSHAW, Victoria L. (Secretary, Labor and Workforce Development Agency)

#### 2009

Nov. 23—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 9. Term Ending at the pleasure of

the Governor.

Dec. 11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# BRANCH, Lea Ann (Board of Parole Hearings)

#### 2010

Aug. 27—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 31. Term Ending July 1, 2013.

ep. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# BRAUTIGAN, Roger L. (Secretary, Veterans Affairs)

#### 2009

Nov. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 12. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Nov. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Nov. 12—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(c)(2).

# BRISKMAN, Linda J. (State Park and Recreation Commission)

#### 2009

Oct. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 28. Term Ending January 15, 2010.

Nov. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Jan. 15—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(c)(2).

Jan. 16—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 29. Term Ending January 15, 2014.

Feb. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Oct. 20—Withdrawn by Governor.

# BROWN, Margo Reid (Director, Department of Resources, Recycling and Recovery)

#### 2010

Apr. 22—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 22. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Apr. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# BROWN, Margo Reid (California Integrated Waste Management Board)

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 2. Term Ending January 1, 2013.

4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Mar.

# 2010

Mar. 2—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(c)(2).

# BROWN, Robert D. (Contractors' State License Board)

#### 2008

Jun. 30—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 18. Term Ending June 1, 2012.

Aug. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2009

23—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 614.) Apr.

28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 1041.) May

# BRYSON, Sandra L. (Board of Parole Hearings)

# 2008

2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 15. Term Ending July 1, 2011. Jul.

Jul. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

20-Withdrawn by Governor. May

# BURKS, Rocky A. (California Commission on Disability Access)

# 2009

26—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 3. Term Ending January 1, 2010. May

Jul. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Jan. 1—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(c)(2).

Feb. 11—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 10. Term Ending January 1, 2013.

12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3505.)

13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 3518.) May

# BYRNE, Joseph P. (California Water Commission)

#### 2010

May 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 28. Term Ending May 14, 2014.

3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on ŘLS. Jun.

9—Withdrawn by Governor. Jun.

4—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 6. Term Ending January 15, 2011. Aug.

12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4951.) 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5095.)

# CAMERON, Robert (Board of Parole Hearings)

#### 2008

28—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 28. Term Ending July 1, 2011. Jul.

4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Aug.

#### 2009

May 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 881.)

11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 30. Noes 3. Page 1266.) Jun.

# CAMPBELL, Collene T. (Corrections Standards Authority)

#### 2008

Jul. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 8. Term Ending July 1, 2011.

Jul. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2009

Mar. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 358.)

Apr. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 508.)

# CAMPISI, Catherine T., Ph.D. (California Commission on Disability Access)

## 2009

May 26—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 16. Term Ending January 1, 2011.

Jul. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Jan. 22—Withdrawn by Governor.

# CAPLANE, Ronnie G. (Workers' Compensation Appeals Board)

### 2009

Dec. 8—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 10. Term ending six years from

second commission.

#### 2010

Jan. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3012.)

Mar. 25—Question divided by Senator Hollingsworth. Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 26. Noes 0. Page 3022.)

# CAROTHERS, Dave (Fair Employment and Housing Commission)

# 2008

Nov. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 8. Term Ending September 18,

Dec. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2009

Sep. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2228.)

Sep. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page 2262.)

# CARPENTER-HARRIS, Heidi J. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, North Coastal Region)

## 2008

Nov. 13—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 18. Term Ending September 30, 2012

Dec. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Jul. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1680.)

Sep. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2441.)

# CARREON, Jorge F. (Medical Board of California)

#### 2008

Nov. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 9. Term Ending June 1, 2012.

Dec. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2009

Sep. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2350.)

Oct. 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2521.)

# CARROLL, Nancy D. (Acupuncture Board)

#### 2010

Aug. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 2. Term Ending June 1, 2013.

Oct. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# CARTER, Arthur R. (Occupational Safety and Health Appeals Board)

#### 2009

Mar. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 13. Term Ending January 15, 2011.

Apr. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2010

Feb. 10—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2790.)

Mar. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 2891.)

# CASTILLO, Brenda Victoria (Commission on Teacher Credentialing)

#### 2010

Feb. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 3. Term Ending November 20, 2013.

Mar. 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# CATE, Matthew L. (Secretary, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation)

#### 2008

May 16—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 16. Term Ending at the pleasure of the

Governor.

May 19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2009

Apr. 23—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 613.)

y 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 791.)

# CHABOT, Paul R. (Board of Parole Hearings)

## 2009

Jun. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 17. Term Ending July 1, 2011.

Jun. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Sep. 15—Withdrawn by Governor.

# CHAN, Yvonne (State Board of Education)

#### 2008

Feb. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 26. Term Ending January 15,

Mar. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

Jan. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 58.)

Jan. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 66.)

# CHANG, Hedy L. (Medical Board of California)

#### 2008

Jul. 24—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 31. Term Ending June 1, 2012.

Aug. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

Apr. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 504.)

May 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 790.)

# CHARLTON, James (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Lahontan Region)

#### 2009

Apr. 15—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 5. Term Ending September 30, 2009.

May 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Sep. 30—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Nov. 19—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 24. Term Ending September 30, 2013.

Dec. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2010

Apr. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3109.)

May. 5—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(c)(2).

# CHENG, Phyllis W. (Director, Department of Fair Employment and Housing)

## 2008

Feb. 6—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 7. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Feb. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2009

Jan. 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 112.)

Feb. 2—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 124.)

# CHERNOW, Dan (Commission on Teacher Credentialing)

#### 2010

Feb. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 23. Term Ending November 20,

Mar. 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# CHICK, Laura N. (Board of Governors of the State Bar of California)

## 2008

Oct. 24—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 5. Term Ending September 1, 2011.

Nov. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Aug. 21—Withdrawn by Governor.

Aug. 25—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 25. Term Ending September 1, 2011.

Aug. 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Sep. 1—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2032.)

Sep. 2—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2133.)

# CHIN, John (Medical Board of California)

#### 2010

Jul. 15—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 30. Term Ending June 1, 2014.

Aug. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# CHONG, Rachelle B. (Public Utilities Commission)

#### 2009

Jan. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 2. Term Ending January 1, 2015.

Jan. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Dec. 28—Withdrawn by Governor.

# CHONG, Vernon (California Veterans Board)

## 2009

Mar. 6—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 16. Term Ending January 15, 2013.

Mar. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Sep. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2229.)

Sep. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page 2263.)

# CHRONES, Lea Ann (Board of Parole Hearings)

#### 2008

Jul. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 28. Term Ending July 1, 2010.

Aug. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2009

Jun. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1438.)

Jun. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 1486.)

# CLARK, Bob (Director, Office of Real Estate Appraisers)

# 2008

Apr. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 8. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Apr. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

Mar. 5—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 258.)

Mar. 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 327.)

# CLARK, Kenneth A. (Associate Director, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Reception Center Institutions, Division of Adult Institutions)

#### 2010

May 26—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 26. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Jun. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# CONE, Janice W. (Board of Behavioral Sciences, Department of Consumer Affairs)

# 2010

Mar. 18—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 24. Term Ending June 1, 2013.

Apr. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# CONKLIN, Tiffany E. (California Gambling Control Commission)

#### 2010

Nov. 15—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 19. Term Ending December 31,

Nov. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# COOKE, Robert S. (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

#### 2009

Nov. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 30. Term Ending January 15, 2011.

Dec. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2010

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4950.)

Aug. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5095.)

## COWIN, Mark W. (Director of Water Resources)

## 2010

Feb. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 1. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Feb. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# CROSSETT, DeeDee K. (State Board of Barbering and Cosmetology)

### 2010

Jan. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 22. Term Ending January 1, 2013.

Feb. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## CROWDER, Ernest K. (Corrections Standards Authority)

## 2009

Dec. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 15. Term Ending July 1, 2011.

## 2010

Jan. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## CUNEO, Richard A. (California Exposition and State Fair Board of Directors)

# 2008

Jun. 16—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 26. Term Ending January 1, 2012.

Jun. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Apr. 30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 714.)

May 28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1041.)

## CURTIN, Daniel M. (California Water Commission)

### 2010

Aug. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 11. Term Ending January 15, 2011.

ug. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4951.)

Aug. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5095.)

# CUSHMAN, Connor R. (State Board of Education)

#### 2010

Aug. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 12. Term Ending July 31, 2011.

Aug. 19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## DACIER, Donna L. (California Veterans Board)

## 2010

Jun. 9—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 10. Term Ending January 15, 2014.

Jul. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# DALEY, Craig S. (State Building Standards Commission)

### 2008

May 22—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 30. Term Ending January 1, 2011.

Jun. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Apr. 30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 714.)

May 28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1041.)

# DAVIS, Geena (Commission on the Status of Women)

#### 2010

Jul. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 3. Term Ending July 1, 2014.

Aug. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# DAVIS, George O. (Board of Governors of the State Bar of California)

## 2009

Oct. 13—Reappointed by Governor. Effective October 24. Term Ending September 1, 2012.

Oct. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2010

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4950.)

Aug. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5095.)

# DAVIS, Thomas J. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Colorado River Basin Region)

## 2008

Nov. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 21. Term Ending September 30, 2012.

Nov. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Jul. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1680.)

Sep. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2441.)

# DAVIS-LOCKYER, Nadia M. (Board of Governors of the California Community Colleges)

## 2010

Jan. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 26. Term Ending January 15, 2011.

Jan. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# DEAN, Carol A. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, North Coastal Region)

## 2008

-Appointed by Governor. Effective March 25. Term Ending September 30, Mar. 12-

Apr. 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 283.) Mar.

Mar.

23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 30. Noes 3. Page 327.)
23—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 4. Term Ending September 30, Nov.

9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Dec.

## 2010

22—Withdrawn by Governor.

## DEAN, Michael A. (California Commission on Disability Access)

## 2009

26—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 1. Term Ending January 1, 2011. May

9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2010

Mav 12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3505.)

13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 3518.) May

## DEAN, Steven J. (Commission on Teacher Credentialing)

## 2008

Oct. 28—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 25. Term Ending November 20, 2011

3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Dec.

## 2009

Sep. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2228.)

8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page 2262.) Sep.

## DEKOVEN, Lindy (State Park and Recreation Commission)

### 2008

May 22—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 2. Term Ending January 15, 2011.

4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Apr. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 504.)

May 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 790.)

## DEL BOSQUE, Jose L., Jr. (California Water Commission)

## 2010

Aug. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 9. Term Ending January 15, 2013.

12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4951.)

31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5095.)

# DELFINO, Kimberley W. (California Water Commission)

## 2010

Aug. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 10. Term Ending January 15, 2012.

Aug. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 4952.)

Aug. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 24. Noes 9. Page 5097.)

# DELLUMS, Cynthia L. (Commission on the Status of Women)

#### 2008

Jan. 23—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 7. Term Ending July 1, 2011.

Feb. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

Jan. 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 81.)

Jan. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 22. Noes 0. Page 103.)

## DEREK, Bo (California Horse Racing Board)

## 2008

Jul. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 16. Term Ending January 1, 2010.

Jul. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

May 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1031.)

Jun. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1295.)

## 2010

Feb. 11—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 12. Term Ending January 1, 2014.

Mar. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Oct. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 5223.) Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 5255.)

# DESTACHE, Grant E. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Diego Region)

## 2008

Oct. 16—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 28. Term Ending September 30, 2012.

Nov. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Sep. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2350.)

Sep. 12—Question divided by Senator Steinberg. Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2443.)

# DIEGO, Silvia M. (Medical Board of California)

## 2010

Jul. 30—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 5. Term Ending June 1, 2014.

ug. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## DIXON, Stan L. (State Board of Forestry and Fire Protection)

## 2010

Mar. 10—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 12. Term Ending January 15, 2014.

Mar. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4950.)

Aug. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5094.)

## DODUC, Tam M. (State Water Resources Control Board)

#### 2009

Feb. -Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 26. Term Ending January 15, 2013.

Mar. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3, Noes 2, Page 2350.) 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 22, Noes 12, Page 2521.) Sep.

Oct.

# DOUGLAS, Karen L. (State Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission)

## 2008

4—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 4. Term Ending January 6, 2013. Feb.

Feb. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

Jan. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 58.)

12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 67.) Jan.

# DOUGLAS, Toby J. (Chief Deputy Director, Department of Health Care Services, Health Care Programs)

#### 2009

Jan. -Appointed by Governor. Effective January 5. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Jan.

21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 967.) May

11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 1267.)

# DOWDIN CALVILLO, Alice M. (Public Employment Relations Board)

## 2008

11—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 18. Term Ending December 31, Jan.  $20\bar{1}2.$ 

Jan. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page Jan.

15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 21. Noes 11. Page 85.)

# DOYLE, Robert G. (Board of Parole Hearings)

## 2010

27—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 30. Term Ending July 1, 2013.

17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# DOYLE, Robert T. (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

## 2008

Oct. -Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 7. Term Ending September 18,

Nov. 18-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2009

3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1203.) Jun.

15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1295.) Jun.

# DRUMMOND, Douglas S. (Board of Parole Hearings)

#### 2008

Jul. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 15. Term Ending July 1, 2011.

Jul. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Jun. 10—Withdrawn by Governor.

# DUMANIS, Bonnie M. (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

### 2008

Oct. 28—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 13. Term Ending September

18, 2011.

Dec. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2009

Jun. 3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1203.)

Jun. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1295.)

# DUNDEE, Mark W. (California Law Revision Commission)

#### 2010

Jul. 7—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 15. Term Ending October 1, 2013.

Aug. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# DUNKER, John M. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, North Coastal Region)

### 2008

Nov. 13—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 5. Term Ending September 30,

2012.

Dec. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Jul. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1680.)

Sep. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2441.)

# DUNN, Lucetta A. (California Transportation Commission)

## 2008

Jun. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 4. Term Ending February 1, 2012.

Jun. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2009

Apr. 23—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 614.)

by 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 791.)

## DURUISSEAU, Shelton J. (Medical Board of California)

### 2008

Jul. 24—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 29. Term Ending June 1, 2012.

Aug. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Apr. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 504.)

May 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 790.)

# DYAS, Robert Keith (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Lahontan Region)

### 2008

Nov. 13—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 20. Term Ending September

Nov. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

Jul. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1680.)

Sep. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2441.)

# EATON, Michael R. (Sacramento – San Joaquin Delta Conservancy)

### 2010

May 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 26. Term Ending February 3, 2014.

Jun. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 4951.)

Aug. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 23. Noes 9. Page 5097.)

# EDINGER, Stephen L. (Chief Deputy Director, Department of Fish and Game, Office of Spill Prevention and Response)

#### 2008

Nov. 6—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 6. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Nov. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Jul. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1679.)

Sep. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2441.)

# EDNEY, Jon A. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Colorado River Basin Region)

## 2008

Mar. 13—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 19. Term Ending September 30, 2009

Apr. 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Feb. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 146.)

Feb. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 202.)

# EGGERT, Anthony R. (State Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission)

### 2010

Jan. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 14. Term Ending January 6, 2014.

Jan. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# ELBETTAR, Jay R. (Alfred E. Alquist Seismic Safety Commission)

## 2010

Oct. 28—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 12. Term Ending May 15, 2013.

Nov. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# ELIAHU, Shalom (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Francisco Bay Region)

### 2009

-Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 11. Term Ending September Nov.

Dec. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4952.) Aug.

Aug. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5096.)

# EMAMI, Jonathan (California Housing Partnership Corporation)

### 2010

Feb. 24—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 25. Term Ending January 1, 2013

Mar 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# ENDSLEY, Debbie L. (Director, Department of Personnel Administration)

#### 2009

Sep. -Appointed by Governor. Effective September 22. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Sep.

## 2010

9-Withdrawn by Governor. Sep.

## ENGLISH, Jeannine (Board of Governors of the State Bar of California)

## 2009

13—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 21. Term Ending September 1, Oct. 2012.

28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2010

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4951.)

31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5095.)

# EPPS, Kimberly K. (Corrections Standards Authority)

## 2009

Apr. 15—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 8. Term Ending July 1, 2010.

May 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2010

14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3177.) 19—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3221.) Apr.

Apr.

27—Reappointed by Governor. Effective September 16. Term Ending July 1, 2013.

17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## ESRAILIAN, Eric (Medical Board of California)

## 2010

Iun 9—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 28. Term Ending June 1, 2013.

15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Jul.

# EVANS, Marlon S. (Commission on Teacher Credentialing)

#### 2009

Feb. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 23. Term Ending November 20,

Mar. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Mar. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2934.)

Mar. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 2980.)

# EVANS, Reagan (Court Reporters Board of California)

## 2010

Apr. 22—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 30. Term Ending June 1, 2013.

May 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# FANG, James (State Board of Education)

#### 2010

Aug. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 3. Term Ending January 15, 2013.

Sep. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# FARROW, Joseph A. (Commissioner, California Highway Patrol)

## 2008

Mar. 13—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 13. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Mar. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Feb. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 145.)

Feb. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 201.)

## FERGUSON, Jeffrey J. (Board of Parole Hearings)

## 2010

Oct. 28—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 5. Term Ending July 1, 2013.

Nov. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# FERNANDEZ, Mary S. (Undersecretary, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Program Support)

### 2008

Oct. 16—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 16. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Nov. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Jul. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1679.)

Sep. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2440.)

# FERUZZI SHRIVER, Malissa (California Arts Council)

## 2009

Jan. 21—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 14. Term Ending January 1, 2013.

Mar. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Sep. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2228.)

Sep. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page 2262.)

# FIGUEROA, Richard W. (Managed Risk Medical Insurance Board)

#### 2008

Jan. 26—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 3. Term ending four years from second commission.

Mar. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

Jan. 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 81.)

Jan. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 85.)

# FINCH, Gregory M. (Court Reporters Board of California)

## 2008

Jul. 14—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 31. Term Ending June 1, 2012.

Aug. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Apr. 23—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 614.)

May 28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 1041.)

## FIORINI, Francis "Randy" R. (Delta Stewardship Council)

#### 2010

Mar. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 1. Term Ending February 3, 2016.

Apr. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 4606.)

Aug. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5092.)

# FLORES, Cynthia D. (California State Lottery Commission)

## 2008

Jan. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 8. Term Ending November 6,

Feb. 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2009

Jan. 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 112.)

Seb. 2—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 124.)

# FORMAN, Henry J. (San Joaquin Valley Unified Air Pollution Control District)

### 2008

Oct. 22—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 10. Term Ending January 1,

Nov. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Sep. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2350.)

Sep. 12—Question divided by Senator Steinberg. Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2443.)

## 2010

Mar. 1—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 1. Term Ending January 1, 2014.

Mar. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4950.)

Aug. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5094.)

# FORTUNE, Margaret G. (Trustees of the California State University)

#### 2008

Mar. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 6. Term Ending March 1, 2016.

Apr. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

Mar. 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 312.)

Mar. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 351.)

# FOSTER, Maria "Mona" R. (Board of Behavioral Sciences, Department of Consumer Affairs)

### 2010

Jan. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 14. Term Ending June 1, 2013.

eb. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## FOSTER, Robert G. (Independent System Operator Governing Board)

## 2010

Mar. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 15. Term Ending December 31, 2012.

Mar. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4355.)

Aug. 20—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 4714.)

# FRANK, Judith (California Health Facilities Financing Authority)

## 2008

Apr. 1—Reappointed by Governor, Effective April 14. Term Ending March 31, 2012.

Apr. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Feb. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 204.)

Mar. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 284.)

# FRANKLIN, Bradley R. (Off-Highway Motor Vehicle Recreation Commission)

## 2008

Jul. 7—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 15. Term Ending January 15, 2012.

Jul. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

May 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1031.)

Jun. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1295.)

# FRESCHI, Richard A. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region)

## 2008

Dec. 22—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 13. Term Ending September 30, 2012.

### 2009

Jan. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1680.)

Sep. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2442.)

# FROHLICH, Jonah (Deputy Secretary, Health and Human Services Agency, Health Information Technology)

### 2009

Apr. 23—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 23. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Apr. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2010

Mar. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3012.)

Mar. 25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 3022.)

# FROISTAD, Elise H. (Board of Behavioral Sciences, Department of Consumer Affairs)

## 2010

Jul. 7—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 19. Term Ending June 1, 2014.

.ug. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# GAHAGAN, Charles L. (Commission on Teacher Credentialing)

#### 2009

Feb. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 20. Term Ending November 20, 2012.

Mar. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Mar. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2934.)

Mar. 18—Withdrawn by Governor.

Mar. 22—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 22. Term Ending November 20, 2012.

Mar. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Withdrawn from committee. Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 2980.)

## GAILEY, William H. (Board of Governors of the State Bar of California)

### 2008

Oct. 22—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 18. Term Ending September 1, 2011.

Nov. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Aug. 21—Withdrawn by Governor.

Aug. 25—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 25. Term Ending September 1, 2011.

Aug. 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Sep. 1—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2032.)

Sep. 2—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2133.)

# GARCIA, Bonnie (Unemployment Insurance Appeals Board)

### 2008

Dec. 23—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 5. Term Ending May 1, 2012.

## 2009

Jan. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Dec. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2597.)

Dec. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 2605.)

# GARCIA, Ronald J. (Alfred E. Alquist Seismic Safety Commission)

#### 2010

Oct. 28—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 8. Term Ending May 15, 2013.

Nov. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# GARDNER, Michael C. (Alfred E. Alquist Seismic Safety Commission)

#### 2010

Oct. 28—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 8. Term Ending May 15, 2013.

Nov. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# GARNER, Jack E. (Board of Parole Hearings)

#### 2008

Jul. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 15. Term Ending July 1, 2011.

Jul. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

Jun. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1438.)

Jun. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 3. Page 1486.)

# GAY, Lori R. (Board of Directors, California Housing Finance Agency)

#### 2008

Jun. 13—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 20. Term Ending September 26, 2009.

Jun. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Jun. 20—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(c)(2).

# GEDE, Thomas F. (Board of Directors, Hastings College of the Law)

## 2008

Oct. 22—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 18. Term Ending November 17, 2020.

Nov. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Sep. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2229.)

Sep. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page 2263.)

## GHIELMETTI, James C. (California Transportation Commission)

### 2009

Mar. 26—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 30. Term Ending February 1, 2013.

Apr. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 31—Withdrawn by Governor.

## GIACOMINI, Pamela A. (State Board of Forestry and Fire Protection)

### 2008

Jan. 30—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 1. Term Ending January 15, 2012.

Feb. 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2009

Jan. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 58.)

Jan. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 67.)

# GILLINGHAM, Hollis H. (Board of Parole Hearings)

#### 2008

Jun. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 30. Term Ending July 1, 2010.

Jul. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Jun. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1438.)

Jun. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 1486.)

#### 2010

Aug. 27—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 30. Term Ending July 1, 2013.

Sep. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# GIURBINO, George J. (Director, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Division of Adult Institutions)

#### 2009

Dec. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 21. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

## 2010

Jan. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# GLAAB, Paul G. (Commission on State Mandates)

## 2010

Oct. 28—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 4. Term Ending September 26, 2014.

Nov. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## GLEYSTEEN, Alexandra (Commission on the Status of Women)

## 2010

Jul. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 24. Term Ending July 1, 2014.

aug. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# GLICKFELD, Madelyn J. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Los Angeles Region)

## 2008

Mar. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 28. Term Ending September 30, 2010.

Apr. 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2009

Feb. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 146.)

Feb. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 21. Noes 7. Page 201.)

## GONZALEZ, Alexander, Ph.D. (Student Aid Commission)

## 2009

Sep. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 29. Term Ending October 30, 2012.

Oct. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2010

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4951.)

Aug. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5095.)

## GORSEN, Maureen F. (State Park and Recreation Commission)

#### 2009

Oct. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 2. Term Ending January 15,

Nov. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Oct. 20—Withdrawn by Governor.

# GOWGANI, PH.D., George G. (Trustees of the California State University)

## 2010

Apr. 27—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 29. Term Ending March 1, 2018.

May 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# GREEN, Andrew D. (California Arts Council)

## 2010

Feb. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 13. Term Ending January 1, 2014.

Mar. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# GREEN, William L. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Diego Region)

## 2010

Oct. 8—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 11. Term Ending September 30, 2011.

Oct. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# GUERRERO, Guillermo "Willie" C. (Agricultural Labor Relations Board)

## 2010

Jan. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 20. Term Ending January 1, 2015.

Jan. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# GUNNING, Michael A. (Board of Directors, California Housing Finance Agency)

## 2009

Jun. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 8. Term Ending September 26, 2009.

Jul. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Sep. 26—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Nov. 23—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 17. Term Ending September 26, 2015.

Dec. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2010

Jul. 2—Withdrawn by Governor.

Aug. 18—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 23. Term Ending September 26, 2015.

Aug. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

aug. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4901.)

26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4932.)

# HABASHI, Tom (Independent System Operator Governing Board)

## 2010

Mar. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 10. Term Ending December 31, 2012.

Mar. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# HAFNER, Kristine A. (Independent System Operator Governing Board)

## 2009

Aug. 27—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 23. Term Ending December 31,

Sep. 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Sep. 9—Withdrawn by Governor.

# HALES, Geoffrey M. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, North Coastal Region)

### 2008

Nov. 13—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 24. Term Ending September 30, 2012.

Dec. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Jul. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1680.)

Sep. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2441.)

# HANSEN, Donald K. (Pacific States Marine Fisheries Commission)

#### 2010

May 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 28. Term Ending September 19, 2011.

Jun. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# HARAF, William S. (Commissioner, Business, Transportation and Housing Agency, Financial Institutions)

## 2008

Apr. 8—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 8. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Apr. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2009

Mar. 5—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 258.)

Mar. 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 327.)

# HART, Katherine J. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Valley Region)

## 2008

Nov. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 18. Term Ending September 30, 2012.

Dec. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Jul. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1680.)

Sep. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2441.)

# HAUCK, William (Trustees of the California State University)

## 2009

Mar. 27—Reappointed by Governor. Effective April 13. Term Ending March 1, 2017.

Apr. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1270.)

Jun. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 1485.)

# HAYHURST, Floyd R. (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

### 2009

Aug. 27—Reappointed by Governor. Effective September 11. Term Ending July 1, 2012.

Sep. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Jun. 23—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4033.)

Jun. 24—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 4059.)

# HAYS, Jeffrey Alan (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Colorado River Basin Region)

### 2008

Nov. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 1. Term Ending September 30,

Dec. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Jul. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1680.)

Sep. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2441.)

# HE, Frank D. (Acupuncture Board)

#### 2010

Aug. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 7. Term Ending June 1, 2013.

Sep. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# HERNANDEZ, Eugene J. (State Athletic Commission)

## 2010

Mar. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 8. Term Ending January 1, 2013.

Mar. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# HERNDON, Debra Dexter (Associate Director, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Division of Adult Institutions, Female Programs and Services)

## 2010

Feb. 11—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 11. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Mar. 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# HERRERA, Pastor, Jr. (Contractors' State License Board, Department of Consumer Affairs)

## 2010

Jul. 15—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 18. Term Ending June 1, 2014.

Jul. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## HERSHMAN, Lawrence (Student Aid Commission)

## 2009

Sep. 18—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 30. Term Ending October 30, 2011.

Oct. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2010

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4951.)

Aug. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5095.)

# HIME, Rex S. (California Exposition and State Fair Board of Directors)

### 2009

Feb. 25—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 26. Term Ending January 1, 2013.

Mar. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2350.) 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2521.) Sep.

Oct.

# HIMELSTEIN, Scott B. (Board of Governors of the California Community Colleges)

## 2008

Oct. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 18. Term Ending January 15, 2013.

Nov. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2009

11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1270.) Jun.

26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 1485.)

# HINTZ, Luther P. (California Water Commission)

#### 2010

May 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 27. Term Ending May 14, 2014.

-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

9—Withdrawn by Governor. Jun.

# HINTZ, Luther P. (California Water Commission)

### 2010

Aug. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 6. Term Ending January 15, 2014.

12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4951.)

31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5095.)

# HOFFMAN, Tony R. (State Building Standards Commission)

## 2008

May 22—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 4. Term Ending January 1, 2012.

5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Jun.

## 2009

Apr. 30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 714.)

28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1041.)

## HOPPIN, Charles E. (Chair, State Water Resources Control Board)

# 2010

Feb. 5—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 17. Term Ending January 15,

Feb. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4606.)

Aug. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5093.)

# HOSHINO, Martin N. (Executive Director, Board of Parole Hearings)

#### 2008

Jan. 31—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 31. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Feb. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2009

Jan. 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 80.)

Jan. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 102.)

# HOTCHKIS, John F. (The Regents of the University of California)

## 2008

Mar. 7—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 17. Term Ending March 1, 2009.

Feb. 19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2009

Mar. 1—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

# HUBBARD, Adam B. (California Arts Council)

## 2008

Sep. 23—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 24. Term Ending January 1, 2009.

Oct. 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

Jan. 1—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Jan. 20—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 13. Term Ending January 1, 2013.

Feb. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1203.)

15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1295.)

# HUFFMAN, Alice A (State Park and Recreation Commission)

## 2008

Jun.

May 22—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 9. Term Ending January 15, 2012.

Jun. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Apr. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 504.)

May 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 790.)

# HUFFMAN, Brendan L. (Boating and Waterways Commission)

## 2009

Dec. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 7. Term Ending January 15, 2010.

## 2010

Jan. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Jan. 19—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 25. Term Ending January 15, 2014

Feb. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# HUNTER, Monica S. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Coastal Region)

### 2008

Nov. 13—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 22. Term Ending September

Dec. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Sep. 1—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 2032.)

Sep. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 25. Noes 14. Page 2442.)

# HUSSEY, James B. (Board of Governors of the State Bar of California)

## 2007

Dec. 20—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 20. Term Ending September 1, 2009.

## 2008

Jan. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Dec. 20—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(c)(2).

## 2009

Jan. 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 81.)

Jan. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 85.)

# INGRASSIA, John L. (Corrections Standards Authority)

## 2008

Jul. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 8. Term Ending July 1, 2011.

Jul. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Apr. 30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 714.)

Jun. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 1265.)

# INMAN, Frances (Fran) L. (California Transportation Commission)

## 2010

Jul. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 5. Term Ending February 1, 2014.

Aug. 19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# INTINTOLI, Anthony J., Jr. (San Fransisco Bay Area Water Emergency Transportation Authority)

### 2008

Mar. 20—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 25. Term Ending January 10, 2014.

Mar. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Feb. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 204.)

ar. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 284.)

# ISENBERG, Phillip L. (Chair, Delta Stewardship Council)

## 2010

Mar. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 24. Term Ending February 3, 2016.

Apr. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

aug. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 4606.)

Aug. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 1. Page 5092.)

# ISHAM, Julian C. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Valley Region)

### 2009

Nov. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 23. Term Ending September 30,

Dec. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Oct. 20—Withdrawn by Governor.

## ISRAEL, David J. (California Horse Racing Board)

## 2008

Jun. 30—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 9. Term Ending January 1, 2010.

Jul. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

May 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1031.)

Jun. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1295.)

#### 2010

Feb. 11—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 12. Term Ending January 1, 2014.

Mar. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Oct. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 5223.) Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 5235.)

# IWASAKI, Randell H. (Director of Transportation)

## 2009

Jun. 22—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 22. Term Ending at the pleasure of the

Aug. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2010

Apr. 16—Withdrawn by Governor.

# IZUMI, Lance T. (Board of Governors of the California Community Colleges)

## 2009

Mar. 10—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 24. Term Ending January 15, 2015.

Mar. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1270.)

Jun. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 1485.)

## JAHANGIRI, Ali (California Law Revision Commission)

# 2009

Aug. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 9. Term Ending October 1, 2009.

Sep. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Oct. 1—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Nov. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 10. Term Ending October 1, 2013.

Dec. 11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# JARDINE, Donald M. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Lahontan Region)

### 2008

Nov. 13—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 25. Term Ending September

Dec. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Feb. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 146.)

Feb. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 202.)

# JEFFRIES, Russell M. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Coastal Region)

### 2008

Nov. 13—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 20. Term Ending September 30, 2012.

2012.

Nov. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Jul. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1680.)

Sep. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2441.)

## JENSEN, Stephen E. (State Building Standards Commission)

## 2009

Feb. 25—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 18. Term Ending January 1, 2013.

Mar. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Sep. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2350.)

Oct. 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2521.)

## JOHANNESSEN, K. Maurice (State Park and Recreation Commission)

## 2010

Aug. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 25. Term Ending January 15, 2014.

Aug. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# JOHNSON, Charlene H. (San Fransisco Bay Area Water Emergency Transportation Authority)

## 2008

Mar. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 28. Term Ending January 1, 2014.

Apr. 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Feb. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 204.)

Mar. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 284.)

# JOHNSON, Julia M. (Board of Behavioral Sciences)

## 2008

Jul. 14—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 6. Term Ending June 1, 2012.

Aug. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2009

Apr. 23—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 614.)

May 28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 1041.)

# JONES, Gregory W. (State Board of Education)

### 2008

Feb. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 22. Term Ending January 15, 2012.

Feb. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Feb. 5—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 135.)

Feb. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 156.)

# JOSEPH, Ronald (California Health Facilities Financing Authority)

#### 2008

Apr. 23—Reappointed by Governor. Effective May 15. Term Ending March 31, 2012.

May 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Feb. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 204.)

Mar. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 284.)

# KANE, Anthony P. (Board of Parole Hearings)

## 2008

Jul. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 8. Term Ending July 1, 2010.

Jul. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Jul. 8—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(c)(2).

# KAWAMURA, Eric K. (California Housing Partnership Corporation Board of Directors)

## 2009

Feb. 25—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 16. Term Ending January 1, 2013.

Mar. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Sep. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2350.)

Oct. 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2521.)

# KEHOE, John T. (Chair, Rehabilitation Appeals Board)

## 2010

Jan. 26—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 11. Term Ending January 1,

Mar. 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# KERNAN, Scott M. (Undersecretary, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Program Operations)

# 2008

Oct. 16—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 16. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Nov. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2009

Sep. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2349.)

Sep. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2443.)

# KESSLER, Stephen W. (Chief Deputy Director, Operations, California Department of Public Health)

### 2008

Jul. 29—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 29. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Aug. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

May 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 882.)

Jun. 29—Withdrawn by Governor.

# KIEFFER, George D. (The Regents of the University of California)

### 2009

May 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 6. Term Ending March 1, 2021.

May 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2010

Apr. 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3177.)

May 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 1. Page 3454.)

# KIGHT, Mary J. (Adjutant General of the State Military Forces, State of California)

#### 2010

Feb. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 2. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Mar. 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# KIM, Charles J. (Acupuncture Board)

## 2008

Mar. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 5. Term Ending June 1, 2009.

Apr. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2009

Feb. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 204.)

Mar. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 284.)

Jul. 29—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 14. Term Ending June 1, 2013.

Aug. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2010

May 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3613.)

May 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3626.)

## KIRKBRIDE, Louise (Contractors' State License Board)

## 2008

Jun. 30—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 15. Term Ending June 1, 2012.

Jul. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2009

Apr. 23—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 614.)

May 28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 1041.)

# KNUDSON, Helen (Alfred E. Alquist Seismic Safety Commission)

## 2010

Oct. 31—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 17. Term Ending May 15, 2013.

Nov. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# KOCH, Donald B. (Director, Department of Fish and Game)

#### 2008

Apr. 15—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 21. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Apr. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

Apr. 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 494.)

Apr. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 508.)

## KOGERMAN, William G. (State Park and Recreation Commission)

### 2008

Oct. 28—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 30. Term Ending January 15, 2012.

Nov. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Apr. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 504.)

May 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 790.)

# KOZBERG, Roger A. (State Teachers' Retirement Board)

### 2010

Feb. 3—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 4. Term Ending December 31,

Feb. 11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## LABAHN, Peter A. (Commissioner, Board of Parole Hearings)

## 2009

Aug. 26—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 8. Term Ending July 1, 2010.

Sep. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2010

Jul. 1—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

# LANE, John J. (State Mining and Geology Board)

## 2009

Mar. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 9. Term Ending January 15, 2013.

Mar. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2010

Jan. 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 2661.)

Feb. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 2781.)

# LANG, Eddie, Jr. (Contractors' State License Board, Department of Consumer Affairs)

### 2010

Jul. 15—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 2. Term Ending June 1, 2014.

Aug. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# LANG, Linda A. (Trustees of the California State University)

#### 2009

Mar. 27—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 3. Term Ending March 1, 2017.

Apr. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2010

Mar. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3012.)

Mar. 25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 3021.)

# LANSING, Sherry (The Regents of the University of California)

#### 2010

Mar. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 12. Term Ending March 1, 2022.

Mar. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3177.)

May 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 1. Page 3454.)

# LEE, AnYork (Acupuncture Board)

## 2009

Jul. 29—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 7. Term Ending June 1, 2013.

Aug. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2010

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4356.)

Aug. 5—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 4371.)

## LEE, Charlene (State Board of Education)

## 2009

Oct. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 10. Term Ending July 31, 2010.

Nov. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2010

Jul. 30—Withdrawn by Governor.

# LEE, Michael G. (Agricultural Labor Relations Board)

## 2010

Sep. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective September 15. Term ending four years

from second commission.

Sep. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# LENIHAN, Terry (California Arts Council)

## 2010

Feb. 22—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 9. Term Ending January 1, 2014.

Mar. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# LEONARD, Bill (Secretary, State and Consumer Services Agency)

## 2010

Mar. 9—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 9. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Mar. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# LEVIN, Julia A. (State Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission)

#### 2009

Feb. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 23. Term Ending January 6, 2014.

Mar. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Jan. 5—Withdrawn by Governor.

# LEVINE, Sharon L. (Medical Board of California)

### 2009

Feb. 11—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 19. Term Ending June 1, 2011.

Mar. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Sep. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2350.)

Oct. 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2521.)

# LEVITON, Stuart L. (Fair Employment and Housing Commission)

## 2008

Nov. 28—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 22. Term Ending September 18,

Dec. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Sep. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2228.)

Sep. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page 2263.)

# LICARI, Benjamin J. (State Mining and Geology Board)

## 2009

Mar. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 9. Term Ending January 15, 2011.

Mar. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2010

Jan. 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 2661.)

Feb. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 2781.)

# LINDEN, Deborah E. (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

## 2010

Oct. 28—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 10. Term Ending September 18, 2013.

Nov. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# LINDSEY, R. Kirk (California Transportation Commission)

## 2008

Feb. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 28. Term Ending February 1, 2012

Mar. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Jan. 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 80.)

Jan. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 102.)

# LLOYD, Frank J. (State Board of Barbering and Cosmetology)

## 2010

Jan. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 24. Term Ending January 1, 2013.

Feb. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# LOCK-DAWSON, Patricia A. (Board of Behavioral Sciences, Department of Consumer Affairs)

## 2010

Jan. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 13. Term Ending June 1, 2013.

Feb. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# LOMBARDO, Jeanette L. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Los Angeles Region)

#### 2009

Nov. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 27. Term Ending September 30, 2012.

Dec. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Oct. 21—Withdrawn by Governor.

# LONGLEY, Karl E. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Valley Region)

## 2009

Nov. 19—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 21. Term Ending September 30, 2013.

Dec. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2010

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4952.)

Aug. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5096.)

# LONNER, Renee B. (Board of Behavioral Sciences, Department of Consumer Affairs)

## 2010

Jul. 6—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 20. Term Ending June 1, 2014.

Aug. 2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# LOPEZ, David P. (State Board of Education)

## 2010

Mar. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 17. Term Ending January 15, 2014.

Apr. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## LOPEZ, Jorge (State Board of Education)

## 2009

Mar. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 24. Term Ending January 15, 2013.

Mar. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2010

Feb. 18—Withdrawn by Governor.

# LOPEZ, Peter M. (State Athletic Commission)

## 2009

Feb. 26—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 12. Term Ending January 1, 2013.

Mar. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2010

Mar. 12—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(c)(2).

# LOPEZ, Peter M. (California Exposition and State Fair Board of Directors)

### 2009

Feb. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 12. Term Ending January 1, 2013.

Mar. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2010

Feb. 3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2758.)

Mar. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 2891.)

# LOVELAND, George I. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Diego Region)

## 2008

Nov. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 3. Term Ending September 30,

3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# Dec. **2009**

Sep. 1—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2032.)

Sep. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2133.)

## LOW, Reginald I. (Medical Board of California)

## 2009

Jul. 29—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 27. Term Ending June 1, 2013.

Aug. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2010

May 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3613.)

May 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3625.)

# LOWE, Deidra E. (Workers' Compensation Appeals Board)

## 2008

Jan. 9—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 4. Term ending six years from second commission.

Feb. 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Jan. 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 112.)

Jan. 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 116.)

# LOWENBERG, Ronald E. (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

## 2009

Nov. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 10. Term Ending September 18, 2012.

Dec. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4950.)

Aug. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5095.)

# LUEHRS, Richard R. (California Commission on Disability Access)

### 2009

May 26—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 10. Term Ending January 1, 2012.

Jul. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

May 12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3505.)

May 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 3518.)

# LUKER, Mark A. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Diego Region)

## 2009

Feb. 9—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 9. Term Ending September 30,

Feb. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2010

Feb. 3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2758.)

Feb. 4—Question divided by Senator Steinberg. Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 2762.)

# LUNDBURG, Barbara D. (State Mining and Geology Board)

## 2010

Jan. 27—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 23. Term Ending January 15, 2014.

Mar. 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# LUNDGREN, Jeffrey A. (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

## 2008

Jun. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 20. Term Ending January 31, 2011.

Jun. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Jun. 3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1203.)

Jun. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1295.)

LUTZ, Mary Ann (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Los Angeles Region)

### 2008

Nov. 25—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 9. Term Ending September 30,

Dec. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Sep. 1—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2032.)

Sep. 2—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2133.)

# MACARI, Emir J. (Alfred E. Alquist Seismic Safety Commission)

### 2010

Oct. 28—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 12. Term Ending May 15, 2013.

Nov. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# MACDOUGALL, Peter R. (Board of Governors of the California Community Colleges)

#### 2010

Feb. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 24. Term Ending January 15, 2013.

Mar. 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 4951.)

# MACRI-ORTIZ, Barbara J. (Board of Directors, California Housing Finance Agency)

## 2009

Nov. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 30. Term Ending September 26,

Dec. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2010

Oct. 20—Withdrawn by Governor.

# MADEN, Sonja M. (Rehabilitation Appeals Board)

## 2008

Apr. 23—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 29. Term Ending December 24, 2011.

May 2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Mar. 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 313.)

Mar. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 375.)

# MAKARECHIAN, Hadi (The Regents of the University of California)

## 2008

Oct. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 4. Term Ending March 1, 2020.

Nov. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Jun. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1270.)

Jun. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 1. Page 1485.)

# MANN, Holly E. (Commission on the Status of Women)

#### 2010

Feb. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 5. Term Ending July 1, 2011.

Mar. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# MARCUS, Felicia Ann (Delta Stewardship Council)

#### 2010

Jul. 30—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 9. Term Ending February 3, 2014.

Aug. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4950.)

Aug. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5094.)

# MARSHALL, Steven S. (Corrections Standards Authority)

#### 2008

Jul. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 8. Term Ending July 1, 2011.

Jul. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

Jun. 25—Withdrawn by Governor.

# MARTINEZ, Mark E. (California Commission on Disability Access)

## 2009

May 26—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 18. Term Ending January 1, 2010.

Jul. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2010

Jan. 1—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Feb. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 11. Term Ending January 1, 2013.

Mar. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

May 12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3505.)

May 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 3518.)

# MARTINEZ, M.E. "Red" (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Colorado River Basin Region)

## 2009

Nov. 19—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 3. Term Ending September 30, 2013

Dec. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2010

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4952.)

Aug. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5096.)

# MASON, Jeffrey S. (Chief, Bureau of Security and Investigative Services, Department of Consumer Affairs)

## 2010

Jan. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 25. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Feb. 11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# MASON, Patrick F. (California Transportation Commission)

#### 2009

Sep. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 8. Term Ending February 1,

Oct. 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2010

Sep. 3—Withdrawn by Governor.

## MATOSANTOS, Ana J. (Director of Finance)

## 2009

Dec. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 30. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

### 2010

Jan. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3109.)

May 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 3517.)

# MAXWELL–JOLLY, David G. (Director, Department of Health Care Services)

### 2009

Jan. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 5. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Jan. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

May 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 967.)

Jun. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 1267.)

# MCBRAYER, Sandra L. (Corrections Standards Authority)

## 2009

Apr. 15—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 11. Term Ending July 1, 2011.

May 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2010

Apr. 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3177.)

Apr. 19—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3221.)

# MCCAMMAN, John W. (Director, Department of Fish and Game)

### 2010

Jan. 6—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 6. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Jan. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# MCDONALD, Terri L. (Chief Deputy Secretary, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Adult Operations)

### 2009

Mar. 11—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 11. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Mar. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2010

Feb. 17—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2820.)

Mar. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 2892.)

MCDONALD, Terri L. (Associate Director, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Reception Center Institutions, Division of Adult Institutions)

#### 2008

Mar. 20—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 20. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Mar. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Mar. 20—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(c)(2).

# MCGINNESS, John P. (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

#### 2008

Jan. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 31. Term Ending September 18, 2008.

Feb. 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Sep. 18—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

## 2009

Jan. 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 81.)

Jan. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 102.)

Nov. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 24. Term Ending September 18, 2012.

Dec. 11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2010

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4950.)

Aug. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5095.)

## MCGINNIS, Derek (California Veterans Board)

## 2010

Jun. 9—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 17. Term Ending January 15, 2014.

Aug. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# MCGRATH, James P. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Francisco Bay Region)

## 2009

Nov. 19—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 9. Term Ending September 30, 2013.

Dec. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2010

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4952.)

Aug. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5096.)

## MCINERNEY, Carolyn (Commission on Teacher Credentialing)

## 2008

Nov. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 21. Term Ending November 20, 2012.

Nov. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Sep. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2228.)

Sep. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page 2262.)

# MCKIM, Cindy B. (Director of Transportation)

## 2010

Jun. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 1. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Jun. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# MCPARTLAND, John (Alfred E. Alquist Seismic Safety Commission)

#### 2010

Oct. 28—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 24. Term Ending May 15, 2013.

Nov. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# MEHRANIAN, Maria (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Los Angeles Region)

### 2008

Oct. 16—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 24. Term Ending September 30,

Nov. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Sep. 1—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2032.)

Sep. 2—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2133.)

# MELANSON, Susan C. (Board of Parole Hearings)

## 2008

Jul. 15—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 13. Term Ending July 1, 2011.

Aug. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

May 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 881.)

Jun. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 30. Noes 1. Page 1266.)

### 2010

Jul. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 30. Term Ending July 1, 2011.

Aug. 2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## MELLO, Charlotte M. (Corrections Standards Authority)

## 2010

Aug. 27—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 3. Term Ending July 1, 2013.

ep. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# MENCHACA, John J. (California State Lottery Commission)

# 2010

Jan. 22—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 8. Term Ending November 6, 2011.

Feb. 11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# MENDOZA, Henry (Trustees of the California State University)

### 2008

Nov. 18—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 9. Term Ending March 1, 2016.

Dec. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Jun. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1270.)

Jun. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 1485.)

# MICHELL, Frank W. (Board of Parole Hearings)

#### 2008

Jul. 29—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 25. Term Ending July 1, 2011.

Aug. 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Mar. 20—Withdrawn by Governor.

# MIGDEN, Carole V. (California Integrated Waste Management Board)

### 2008

Dec. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 22. Term Ending January 1, 2012.

Dec. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2009

Dec. 22—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(c)(2).

# MILLER, James J. (Contractors' State License Board, Department of Consumer Affairs)

#### 2010

Aug. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 26. Term Ending June 1, 2013.

Sep. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# MILLER, Knute "Michael" (Board of Pilot Commissioners, Bays of San Francisco, San Pablo, and Suisun)

# 2009

Feb. 27—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 7. Term Ending December 31,

Mar. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Sep. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2350.)

Oct. 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2521.)

# MILLER-STRUNK, Lisa E. (Contractors' State License Board)

### 2010

Jul. 15—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 27. Term Ending June 1, 2014.

Aug. 2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## MIMS, Margaret A. (California State Lottery Commission)

## 2009

Sep. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 25. Term Ending November 6,

Oct. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 6—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Dec. 17—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 7. Term Ending November 6, 2014.

## 2010

Jan. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Sep. 22—Withdrawn by Governor.

# MITCHELL, Cynthia A. (Contractors' State License Board, Department of Consumer Affairs)

#### 2010

Aug. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 2. Term Ending June 1, 2011.

ep. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## MITCHELL, Theodore R. (State Board of Education)

#### 2010

Feb. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 23. Term Ending January 15, 2014.

Mar. 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# MOORE, Stephan D. (Boating and Waterways Commission)

#### 2009

Dec. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 11. Term Ending January 15, 2013.

#### 2010

Jan. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# MOORE, Steven M. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Francisco Bay Region)

#### 2008

Nov. 13—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 20. Term Ending September 30, 2012.

Nov. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

Feb. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 146.)

Feb. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 202.)

## MORAN, Mary Lynn (Medical Board of California)

## 2008

Jul. 24—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 29. Term Ending June 1, 2011.

Aug. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Apr. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 504.)

May 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 790.)

## MORAN, Thomas J. (California Veterans Board)

#### 2009

Mar. 6—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 20. Term Ending January 15, 2013.

Mar. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Sep. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2229.)

Sep. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page 2263.)

# MORRISON, Greg A. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region)

#### 2010

Aug. 6—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 25. Term Ending September 30,

Aug. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# MULLER, John H. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Francisco Bay Region)

#### 2008

13—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 20. Term Ending September Nov. 30, 2012.

Nov. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

Jul. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1680.)

12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2441.) Sep.

# MURAI, Mark H. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region)

#### 2010

6—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 24. Term Ending September 30, Aug. 2012.

30-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## MURPHY, Stephen N. (California Law Revision Commission)

#### 2010

Jul. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 21. Term Ending October 1, 2013.

Jul. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## MUSKE-DUKES, Carol A. (California Poet Laureate)

#### 2008

12—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 30. Term ending 2 years from Nov. second commission.

Dec. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2009

Sep. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2229.)

8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page 2263.)

# NELSON, Ted D. (State Board of Barbering and Cosmetology)

#### 2010

Feb. 3—Appointed by Governor, Effective March 2, Term Ending January 1, 2011.

Mar. 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## NOONAN, Timothy J. (State Athletic Commission)

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 5. Term Ending January 1, 2013.

Mar. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

25—Withdrawn by Governor.

## NORDHOFF, Henry "Hank" L. (Delta Stewardship Council)

#### 2010

Mar. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 1. Term Ending February 3, 2014.

13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Apr.

Aug. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 4606.) Aug. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5093.)

# NOREN, David M. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, North Coastal Region)

#### 2008

Apr. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 9. Term Ending September 30, 2010.

Apr. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

Feb. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 146.)

Feb. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 202.)

## O'HARA, Timothy W. (Board of Parole Hearings)

#### 2009

May 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 4. Term Ending July 1, 2011.

May 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Dec. 16—Withdrawn by Governor.

## OLSEN, Sarah R. (Commission on State Mandates)

#### 2010

Oct. 28—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 2. Term Ending September 26,

Nov. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# OLSON, Betty H. (Western States Water Council)

#### 2008

Nov. 20—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 15. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Dec. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

Jul. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1680.)

Sep. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2442.)

## OLSON, Edward R. (California Veterans Board)

#### 2008

Feb. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 8. Term Ending January 15, 2010.

Feb. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Jan. 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 81.)

Jan. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 85.)

# O'MALLEY, Thomas P. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Coastal Region)

## 2009

Mar. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 25. Term Ending September 30, 2009.

Mar. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Sep. 30—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Nov. 19—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 24. Term Ending September 30, 2013.

Dec. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Mar. 25—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(c)(2).

## O'NEILL, Toni C. (Court Reporters Board of California)

#### 2010

Aug. 6—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 6. Term Ending June 1, 2013.

Sep. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## OROPEZA, Jeannie (State Board of Education)

#### 2010

Mar. 30—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 30. Term Ending January 15, 2013.

Apr. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 28—From Committee: Not be confirmed. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3363.)

Apr. 29—Refused Confirmation. (Ayes 11. Noes 17. Page 3378.)

## OROPEZA–ENRIQUEZ, Irene (Commission on Teacher Credentialing)

#### 2008

Oct. 29—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 21. Term Ending November 20,

Nov. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

Sep. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2228.)

Sep. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page 2262.)

# ORTIZ, Jose C. (Chief Deputy Director, California Department of Public Health, Operations)

#### 2010

Jan. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 21. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Jan. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# OSEN, Eric S. (Board of Pilot Commissioners, Bays of San Francisco, San Pablo, and Suisun)

## 2009

Feb. 26—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 26. Term Ending December 31, 2012

Mar. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Sep. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2350.)

Oct. 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2521.)

## OSTROWSKI, James J. (State Board of Forestry and Fire Protection)

#### 2009

Mar. 5—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 16. Term Ending January 15, 2013.

Mar. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2010

Jan. 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 2662.)

Jan. 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 2669.)

# PACHECO, Robert (Occupational Safety and Health Appeals Board)

#### 2009

Mar. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 12. Term Ending January 15, 2013.

Mar. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Mar. 12—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(c)(2).

## PARAVAGNA, R. Michael (State Building Standards Commission)

#### 2008

May 22—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 30. Term Ending January 1, 2010.

Jun. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

Apr. 30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 714.)

May 28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1041.)

#### 2010

Mar. 1—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 12. Term Ending January 1, 2014.

Mar. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# PECK, John (Board of Parole Hearings)

#### 2009

Dec. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 22. Term Ending July 1, 2011.

#### 2010

Jan. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## PEEVEY, Michael Robert (Public Utilities Commission)

#### 2009

Jan. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 2. Term Ending January 1, 2015.

Jan. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Dec. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2597.)

Dec. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 1. Page 2604.)

## PENNER, Linda M. (Corrections Standards Authority)

#### 2010

Aug. 27—Reappointed by Governor. Effective September 17. Term Ending July 1, 2013.

Sep. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## PENROD, Gary S. (Corrections Standards Authority)

## 2008

Jul. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 22. Term Ending July 1, 2011.

Jul. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

Apr. 21—Withdrawn by Governor.

## PEPPLER, Robert T. (Board of Parole Hearings)

### 2009

Dec. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 6. Term Ending July 1, 2011.

#### 2010

Jan. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## PEREZ, Patricia C. (Fair Employment and Housing Commission)

#### 2008

Nov. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 8. Term Ending September 18,

Dec. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

Sep. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2228.)

Sep. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page 2263.)

## PETRAKIS, Sheila M. (Board of Parole Hearings)

#### 2009

May 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 19. Term Ending July 1, 2011.

May 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# **2010** Jan.

6—Withdrawn by Governor.

## PETTIT, Walter G. (State Water Resources Control Board)

#### 2009

Sep. 26—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 13. Term Ending January 15, 2012.

Oct. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Sep. 28—Withdrawn by Governor.

## PLESCIA, George Andrew (Unemployment Insurance Appeals Board)

### 2008

Dec. 23—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 6. Term Ending July 1, 2011.

#### 2009

Jan. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Dec. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2597.)

Dec. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 2605.)

## POMERANTZ, Mitchell (California Commission on Disability Access)

#### 2009

May 26—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 17. Term Ending January 1, 2012.

. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2010

May 12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3505.)

May 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 3518.)

# PONTELL, Steven J. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region)

#### 2008

Jul. 9—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 25. Term Ending September 30, 2010.

Jul. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

May 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1031.)

Jun. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1295.)

POULOS, Michael E. (Associate Director, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Division of Adult Institutions, High Security and Transitional Program institutions)

#### 2010

Feb. -Appointed by Governor. Effective February 3. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Feb.

Nov. 2—Withdrawn by Governor.

# POWERS, Thomas F. (Board of Parole Hearings)

#### 2009

Nov. 13—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 17. Term Ending July 1, 2011.

Dec. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

21—Withdrawn by Governor. Jun.

# PRIETO, Edward G. (Corrections Standards Authority)

#### 2010

Aug. 27—Reappointed by Governor. Effective September 7. Term Ending July 1, 2013.

17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# PRIZMICH, Michael F. (Board of Parole Hearings)

### 2008

Jul. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 15. Term Ending July 1, 2011.

22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Jul.

#### 2009

24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1438.) Jun.

26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 1486.)

## PURDON, H.P. "Sandy" (Boating and Waterways Commission)

#### 2009

17—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 22. Term Ending January 15, Dec. 2011.

## 2010

Jan.

7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4950.)

31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5094.)

## RABAGO, David A. (State Board of Barbering and Cosmetology)

## 2010

21—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 17. Term Ending January 1, 2011. Jan.

22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# RAMOS, Henry A.J. (Board of Governors of the California Community Colleges)

#### 2009

Nov. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 24. Term Ending January 15,

Dec. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 4952.)

Nov. 10—Withdrawn by Governor.

# REED, Gary E. (Board of Governors of the California Community Colleges)

#### 2009

Mar. 10—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 23. Term Ending January 15, 2015.

far. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1270.)

Jun. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 1485.)

# REILLY, Kevin (Chief Deputy Director, Policy and Program, California Department of Public Health)

#### 2010

Jan. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 1. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Jan. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# REISS, Bonnie M. (The Regents of the University of California)

#### 2008

Mar. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 3. Term Ending March 1, 2020.

Apr. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2009

Mar. 5—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 257.)

Mar. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 351.)

## RICHARDS, Thomas Andrew (California Veterans Board)

#### 2008

Feb. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 8. Term Ending January 15, 2012.

Feb. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

Jan. 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 81.)

Jan. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 85.)

## RICHMOND, Scott D. (Rehabilitation Appeals Board)

#### 2010

May 6—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 2. Term Ending December 24, 2012.

Jun. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# RIOS, Rachel R. (Director, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Division of Juvenile Parole Operations)

#### 2008

Jun. 16—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 16. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Jun. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

Apr. 30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 714.)

Jun. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1294.)

# ROBERTS, Steven R. (Board of Pilot Commissioners, Bays of San Francisco, San Pablo, and Suisun)

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 16. Term Ending December 31, 2012.

Mar. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Feb. 3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2758.)

Mar. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 2891.)

# RODRIGUEZ, Israel N. (Student Aid Commission)

#### 2008

Mar. 11—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 24. Term Ending December 31, 2011.

Mar. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 204.)

Mar. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 284.)

## ROOS-COLLINS, Richard (Delta Stewardship Council)

#### 2010

Mar. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 22. Term Ending February 3, 2014.

May 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 8—Withdrawn by Governor.

## ROSENBERG, Richard A. (California Horse Racing Board)

## 2009

Sep. 23—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 6. Term Ending July 26, 2012.

Oct. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Sep. 28—Withdrawn by Governor.

Oct. 6—Reappointed by Governor. Effective October 6. Term Ending July 26, 2012.

Oct. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Oct. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 5223.) Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 5255.)

## RUNNER, Sharon Y. (Agricultural Labor Relations Board)

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 4. Term Ending January 1, 2014.

Mar. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 25—Withdrawn by Governor.

## RUNNER, Sharon Y. (Unemployment Insurance Appeals Board)

#### 2009

Apr. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 1. Term Ending January 1, 2011.

Apr. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2010

Mar. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3012.)

ar. 25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 3023.)

## RYAN, Nancy E., Ph.D. (Public Utilities Commission)

#### 2010

Jan. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 21. Term Ending January 1, 2015.

Feb. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## RYSTROM, Tiffany (Public Employment Relations Board)

#### 2009

Feb. 5—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 20. Term Ending December 31,

2013.

Mar. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 11—Withdrawn by Governor.

# SAITO, Bruce (State Board of Forestry and Fire Protection)

#### 2009

Mar. 6—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 26. Term Ending January 15, 2013.

Mar. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Sep. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2228.)

Sep. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2457.)

## SALOMONSON, Janet K. (Medical Board of California)

#### 2009

Jul. 29—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 13. Term Ending June 1, 2013.

Aug. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2010

May 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3613.)

May 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3625.)

## SANCHEZ-JACKSON, Benita (Rehabilitation Appeals Board)

#### 2010

Feb. 11—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 17. Term Ending December 24,

2013.

Mar. 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4950.)

Aug. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5095.)

# SANDEL, Eric (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Lahontan Region)

#### 2009

Nov. 19—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 2. Term Ending September 30,

Dec. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4952.)

Aug. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5096.)

# SANTOYO, Mario (State Park and Recreation Commission)

#### 2009

Oct. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 28. Term Ending January 15, 2013.

Oct. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Oct. 20—Withdrawn by Governor.

# SARACINO, Anthony (California Water Commission)

#### 2010

Aug. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 11. Term Ending January 15, 2013.

ug. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4951.)

Aug. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5095.)

## SAWHILL, Richard J. (State Building Standards Commission)

#### 2009

Feb. 25—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 18. Term Ending January 1, 2013.

Mar. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Sep. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2350.)

Oct. 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2521.)

## SCAIFE, Lillian M. (Rehabilitation Appeals Board)

#### 2008

Apr. 23—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 24. Term Ending December 24, 2009.

May 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2009

Mar. 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 313.)

Mar. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 375.)

## 2010

Jan. 26—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 10. Term Ending December 24, 2013.

Mar. 1—Submitted by Governor, To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4950.)

Aug. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5095.)

# SCHIFINO, Paul (Contractors' State License Board, Department of Consumer Affairs)

## 2010

Jan. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 28. Term Ending June 1, 2013.

Feb. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# SCHRODER, Robert S. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Francisco Bay Region)

#### 2009

Nov. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 23. Term Ending September 30,

Dec. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Oct. 21—Withdrawn by Governor.

# SHAPIRO, Richard B. (California Horse Racing Board)

#### 2008

Sep. 19—Reappointed by Governor. Effective September 29. Term Ending July 26, 2012.

Oct. 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

Jun. 29—Withdrawn by Governor.

# SHAW, David R. (Inspector General, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation)

#### 2008

May 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 16. Term ending six years from second commission.

May 19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

Apr. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 505.)

May 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 791.)

## SHELBY, James C. (California Gambling Control Commission)

#### 2010

Apr. 15—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 15. Term Ending December 31, 2013.

Apr. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## SHIMAZU, Stephanie K. (California Gambling Control Commission)

## 2010

Feb. 25—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 4. Term Ending December 31, 2012.

Mar. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# SIGGINS, Elizabeth C. (Chief Deputy Secretary, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Adult Programs)

#### 2009

Dec. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 21. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

### 2010

Jan. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# SILBERT, Mimi H., Ph.D. (Corrections Standards Authority)

#### 2010

Aug. 27—Reappointed by Governor. Effective September 13. Term Ending July 1, 2013.

Sep. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## SILVA, James W. (Western Interstate Commission for Higher Education)

#### 2009

Nov. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 13. Term Ending October 12, 2013

Nov. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Jun. 22—Withdrawn by Governor.

## SILVERBERG, Kane L. (Off–Highway Motor Vehicle Recreation Commission)

#### 2008

Jul. 7—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 16. Term Ending January 15, 2012.

Jul. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

May 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1031.)

Jun. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1295.)

# SINGH, Rameshwar, Ph.D. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Francisco Bay Region)

#### 2008

Nov. 13—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 17. Term Ending September 30, 2012.

Dec. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

Jul. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1680.)

Sep. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2441.)

## SLAVIK, Paul J. (Off–Highway Motor Vehicle Recreation Commission)

#### 2008

Jul. 7—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 26. Term Ending January 15, 2012.

Jul. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

May 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1031.)

Jun. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1295.)

## SMITH, Laurie R. (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

#### 2008

Oct. 28—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 10. Term Ending September 18, 2011.

Nov. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

Jun. 3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1203.)

Jun. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1295.)

# SMITH, Ruben A. (Board of Governors, California Housing Finance Agency)

#### 2008

-Appointed by Governor. Effective December 9. Term Ending September 26, Nov.

15-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Dec.

#### 2009

Sep. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2350.)

14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2521.)

# SNOW, Lester A. (Secretary, Natural Resources Agency)

#### 2010

Feb. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 1. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Feb. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# SOUBIROUS, Linda L. (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

#### 2009

12—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 10. Term Ending July 1, 2011. Nov.

11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4950.)

Aug. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5095.)

## SPEARS, Larry S. (Executive Director, California Housing Finance Agency)

## 2010

21—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 21. Term ending five years from Apr. second commission.

27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# STACEY, Paul (Rick) F., Jr. (California Exposition and State Fair Board of Directors)

#### 2008

16—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 20. Term Ending January 1, 2009. Jun.

24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Jun.

## 2009

Jan. 1—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Feb. 25—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 26. Term Ending January 1, 2013.

16-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Mar.

30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 714.) 28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1041.)

## STIGER, Brian J. (Director, Department of Consumer Affairs)

#### 2009

11—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 14. Term Ending at the pleasure of Aug. the Governor.

19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Aug.

#### 2010

Aug. 4—Withdrawn by Governor.

STRAWN, Gary W. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Diego Region)

#### 2010

Oct. 8—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 14. Term Ending September 18, 2014

Oct. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

STURLA, Jan Charles (Director, Department of Child Support Services)

#### 2009

Jan. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 5. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Jan. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Dec. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2598.)

Dec. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 2605.)

SUBIA, Richard J. (Associate Director, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, General Population (Level II & III) Institutions, Division of Adult Institutions)

#### 2008

Apr. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 24. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Apr. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

Mar. 12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 282.)

Mar. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 374.)

SULLIVAN, John W. (Board of Pilot Commissioners, Bays of San Francisco, San Pablo, and Suisun)

#### 2009

Dec. 30—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 31. Term Ending December 31, 2012.

## 2010

Jan. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

SULLIVAN, William J. (Associate Director, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, General Population (Level III & IV) Institutions, Division of Adult Institutions)

## 2008

Apr. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 24. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Apr. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Mar. 12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 282.)

Mar. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 374.)

## SUTSOS, Michael A. (Fish and Game Commission)

### 2010

Sep. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 10. Term Ending January 15, 2016.

Sep. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Sep. 28—Withdrawn by Governor.

## SUTTON, G. Michael (Fish and Game Commission)

#### 2009

Feb. 25—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 25. Term Ending January 15, 2015.

Mar. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

ep. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 2228.)

Sep. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 21. Noes 14. Page 2442.)

# TARDIFF, Mary Ann (Commissioner, Board of Parole Hearings)

#### 2009

Aug. 26—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 8. Term Ending July 1, 2011.

Sep. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2010

Sep. 8—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(c)(2).

# TAVAGLIONE, Joseph (California Transportation Commission)

## 2009

Mar. 26—Reappointed by Governor. Effective April 2. Term Ending February 1, 2013.

Apr. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Sep. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2229.)

. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page 2263.)

## TELLES, John G. (San Joaquin Valley Unified Air Pollution Control District)

#### 2008

Apr. 15—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 24. Term Ending January 1, 2012.

May 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2009

Feb. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 204.)

Mar. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 284.)

## TELLES, John G. (State Air Resources Board)

#### 2008

Apr. 15—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 24. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

May 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

Feb. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 204.)

Mar. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 283.)

# THOMPSON, Gary S. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Diego Region)

#### 2008

Nov. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 10. Term Ending September 30, 2009.

Nov. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

Aug. 31—Withdrawn by Governor.

# THOMPSON, Sandra A. (Board of Directors, Hastings College of the Law)

#### 2010

Apr. 26—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 18. Term Ending May 18, 2022.

May 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# THURMAN, Mark A. (Contractors' State License Board, Department of Consumer Affairs)

#### 2010

Jan. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 28. Term Ending June 1, 2013.

Feb. 11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## TRAEGER, Candice A. (Occupational Safety and Health Appeals Board)

#### 2008

Feb. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 10. Term Ending January 15, 2012.

Mar. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

Jan. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 58.)

Jan. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 66.)

# TRAN, Truc G. (State Board of Barbering and Cosmetology)

#### 2010

Jan. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 22. Term Ending January 1, 2011.

Feb. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## TROUGHTON, Gael (Rehabilitation Appeals Board)

## 2009

Feb. 20—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 5. Term Ending December 24, 2012.

Mar. 17—Submitted by Governor, To Com. on RLS.

Sep. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2350.)

Oct. 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2521.)

# VAN ATTENHOVEN, Gil (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

#### 2008

Jan. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 5. Term Ending January 15, 2011.

Feb. 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

Jan. 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 81.)

Jan. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 102.)

## VANETIK, Yuri (California State Lottery Commission)

## 2010

Sep. 16—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 24. Term Ending November 6,

Oct. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# WAINWRIGHT, David I. (Board of Pilot Commissioners, Bays of San Francisco, San Pablo, and Suisun)

#### 2009

Feb. 27—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 12. Term Ending December 31, 2012.

Mar. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Sep. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2350.)

Oct. 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2521.)

# WALTERS, Del Monte M. (Director, Department of Forestry and Fire Protection)

### 2009

Feb. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 17. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Feb. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Feb. 10—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2790.)

Feb. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2798.)

# WALTERS, Robert G. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Valley Region)

#### 2009

Nov. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 24. Term Ending September 30,

Dec. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Oct. 20—Withdrawn by Governor.

## WALZ, Thomas L. (State Board of Forestry and Fire Protection)

#### 2010

Mar. 10—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 12. Term Ending January 15, 2014.

Mar. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# WAY, Ellen Margaret (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Colorado River Basin Region)

## 2008

Nov. 13—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 18. Term Ending September 30, 2012.

Dec. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2009

Jul. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1680.)

p. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2441.)

## WEBB, Matthew E. (Boating and Waterways Commission)

#### 2009

Dec. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 23. Term Ending January 15, 2013.

## 2010

Jan. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 27—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4950.)

Aug. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5094.)

WEBB, Michael G. (Board of Behavioral Sciences, Department of Consumer Affairs)

#### 2010

15—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 22. Term Ending June 1, 2013. Jan.

4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

WEBER, Frances S. (State Water Resources Control Board)

#### 2009

Feb. 26—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 2. Term Ending January 15, 2013.

16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 2350.) 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 22. Noes 12. Page 2521.) Sep.

Oct.

# WEISENMILLER, Robert B. (State Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission)

#### 2010

14—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 14. Term Ending January 6, 2015. Jan.

15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Jan.

## WEISMAN, Paul H. (Acupuncture Board)

#### 2009

Jul. 29—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 5. Term Ending June 1, 2013.

17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Aug.

#### 2010

4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4356.) Aug.

5—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 4371.) Aug.

# WILKENING, Michael R. (Deputy Secretary, Health and Human Services, Program and Fiscal Affairs)

#### 2008

Sep. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 17. Term Ending at the pleasure

of the Governor.

17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Sep.

### 2009

21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 967.) May

11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 1267.)

## WILLARD, Gary E. (Off–Highway Motor Vehicle Recreation Commission)

#### 2009

12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective April 2. Term Ending January 15, 2013. Mar.

3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Apr.

### 2010

Mar. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3012.)

25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 3022.)

## WILLIAMS, Ken J. (State Board of Barbering and Cosmetology)

#### 2010

12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 22. Term Ending January 1, 2013. Jan.

Feb. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## WILSON, Betty R. (California Commission on Disability Access)

#### 2009

May 26—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 1. Term Ending January 1, 2010.

Jul. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2010

Jan. 1—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Feb. 11—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 10. Term Ending January 1, 2013.

12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3505.) May

13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 3518.)

# WILSON, Melinda G. (Rehabilitation Appeals Board)

#### 2010

May 6—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 24. Term Ending January 1, 2014.

Jun. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## WOLFF, Gary (State Water Resources Control Board)

#### 2008

Jan. -Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 29. Term Ending January 15,

Feb. 5-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

9-Withdrawn by Governor. Jan.

## WOOD, Fred E., Ph.D. (Student Aid Commission)

#### 2009

22—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 30. Term Ending October 30, Sep.

Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Oct.

Oct. 30—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Dec. 22—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 21. Term Ending October 30,

### 2010

22-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Ian

26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4951.) 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5095.)

## WORTHLEY, J. Steven (Commission on State Mandates)

## 2010

Oct. -Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 19. Term Ending September 26, 2014.

30-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## WYATT, Charles M. (State Mining and Geology Board)

#### 2009

5—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 10. Term Ending January 15, 2013. Mar.

12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Mar

#### 2010

Jan. 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 2661.)

Feb. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 2781.)

## YEAGER, Ken (State Air Resources Board)

#### 2009

Jan.

Jan. -Appointed by Governor. Effective January 13. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

21-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3, Noes 2, Page 2094.) 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 25, Noes 11, Page 2457.) Sep.

Sep.

# YIN, C.C. (California State Lottery Commission)

#### 2009

Jan. -Appointed by Governor. Effective January 13. Term Ending November 6, 2013.

21-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Jan.

9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2350.) Sep.

Oct. 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2521.)

## YIN, C.C. (Trustees of the California State University)

#### 2010

27—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 6. Term Ending March 1, 2018. Apr.

12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# YOKUM, Glenn R. (California Veterans Board)

#### 2010

Jun. 9—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 17. Term Ending January 15, 2012.

24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# YOUNG, Jeffrey S. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Coastal Region)

## 2009

Nov. 19—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 15. Term Ending September 30, 2013.

Dec. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4952.) Aug.

31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5096.)

## ZARIAN, Larry L. (California Transportation Commission)

#### 2010

Mar. 15—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 31. Term Ending February 1, 2014.

13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Apr

21—Withdrawn by Governor.

## ZEBROWSKI, John (California Law Revision Commission)

## 2008

23—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 17. Term Ending October 1, Oct. 2011.

18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Nov.

## 2009

9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2350.) Sep.

Sep. 12—Question divided by Senator Steinberg. Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2443.)

## ZERUNYAN, Frank V. (Medical Board of California)

#### 2010

14—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 26. Term Ending June 1, 2014. Jul.

10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Aug.

## ZETTEL, Charlene R. (The Regents of the University of California)

May

May

#### 2010

Apr. 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3177.)

6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 21. Noes 6. Page 3455.)

# ZINKIN, Dewayne (State Athletic Commission)

#### 2010

1—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 8. Term Ending January 1, 2013. Mar.

22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Mar.

# ZUNIGA, Ruben (Contractors' State License Board, Department of Consumer Affairs)

#### 2010

Mar. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 11. Term Ending June 1, 2012.

12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# BOARD OF EQUALIZATION APPOINTMENTS

# HORTON, Jerome (State Board of Equalization, Fourth District)

## **SENATE**

## 2009

- Jul. 17—Nominated by Governor. Constitutional deadline ends October 16, 2009.
- Jul. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Sep. 9—From committee: Be confirmed. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2349.)
- Sep. 10—Confirmed by Senate (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2392.)

#### ASSEMBLY

## 2009

- Jul. 17—Submitted by Governor to Assembly.
- Sep. 8—Referred to Com. on RULES.
- Sep. 9—From committee: Be confirmed. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3146.)
- Sep. 10—Confirmed by Assembly. (Ayes 73. Noes 1. Page 3281.)

## LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR APPOINTMENTS

## MALDONADO, Abel (Lieutenant Governor)

## **SENATE**

#### 2009

Nov. 24—Nominated by Governor. Constitutional deadline ends February 22, 2010.

Nov. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Feb. 3—From committee. Be confirmed. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 2758.)

Feb. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 26. Noes 7. Page 2798.)

#### ASSEMBLY

#### 2009

Nov. 24—Submitted by Governor to Assembly.

#### 2010

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RULES.

Feb. 9—From committee: Without recommendation. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3999.)

Feb. 11—Refused confirmation by the Assembly. (Ayes 37. Noes 34. Page 4018.) Motion to reconsider by Assembly Member Hagman. Motion to take up immediately the motion to reconsider by Assembly Member Torrico. (Ayes 46. Noes 27. Page 4018.) Reconsideration granted. (Page 4020.) Refused confirmation by

Assembly (Ayes 37. Noes 36. Page 4020.)

## MALDONADO, Abel (Lieutenant Governor)

#### SENATE

### 2010

Feb. 16—Nominated by Governor. Constitutional deadline ends May 17. 2010.

Feb. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 26—Withdrawn from committee. Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 25. Noes 7. Page 3326.)

## **ASSEMBLY**

#### 2010

Feb. 16—Submitted by Governor to Assembly.

Apr. 20—Referred to Com. on RULES.

Apr. 21—From Committee: Without recommendation. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 4758.)

Apr. 22—Confirmed by Assembly. (Ayes 53. Noes 21. Page 4779.)

## SENATE MEASURES LISTED BY AUTHORS

AANES	ГАР—								
S.B.	8,	49.	*57,	*58,	*92,	99.	101,	102,	103,
106.	113.	*175.	*178.	*233.	*256.	*286,	*302.	*366.	*436,
465,	*469,	*514,	589,	700,	743,	*760,	*761,	*762,	*768,
820,	821,	841,	842,	843,	*889,	894,	*932,	*939,	980,
988.	*1094.	*1095,	*1103,	*1130,	*1165,	*1176,	*1206,	1247,	*1262,
*1267.	1335.	1368.	*1369,	1489.	1490.	1491.	1200,	1217,	1202,
S.C.A.	2.	1500,	150),	1102,	1170,	11/11			
S.C.R.	*14.	26,	31,	*84,	*86,	96,	112.		
S.J.R.	11,	12,	16,	29,	36.	70,	112.		
S.R.	10.	11.	46.	27,	50.				
o.rc.	- ,	L S.B		0					
		L S.C.R.		3					
	@ TOTAL			0					
		20.2							
ALQUIS									
S.B.	1,	14,	16,	19,	*38,	*43,	*46,	*48,	*56,
71,	77,	†81,	91,	100,	147,	148,	152,	155,	161,
195,	199,	208,	*226,	*227,	244,	*247,	266,	*270,	271,
273,	*303,	*307,	*311,	312,	*316,	*325,	331,	*337,	*338,
*343,	375,	400,	471,	509,	511,	512,	520,	572,	†608,
621,	630,	675,	677,	680,	682,	*687,	*699,	701,	722,
725,	727,	*732,	738,	743,	*769,	*771,	*796,	810,	815,
822,	823,	824,	836,	838,	840,	847,	880,	*890,	*892,
*900,	930,	956,	*964,	*966,	974,	998,	1020,	*1045,	*1064,
*1087,	1091,	1116,	1119,	1143,	*1148,	1233,	*1236,	1237,	1255,
1272,	1357,	1368,	*1395,	1431,	1492,	1493,	1494.		
S.C.A.	6,	14.							
S.C.R.	*6,	*18,	19,	26,	28,	29,	*36,	63,	96,
119,	*121,	123.							
S.J.R.	4,	*15,	16,	*20,	23,	*31,	36.		
S.R.	7,	*9,	*13,	*21,	*22,	*29,	*38,	40,	46.
		L S.B		4					
		L S.B		2					
		L S.C.R.		4					
		L S.J.R.		3					
		L S.R		6					
	@ TOTA	L S.B	3	6					
ASHBU	RN—								
S.B.	2,	39,	159,	*182,	251,	*444,	*445,	465,	*487,
492,	*506,	*519,	*526,	*527,	538,	*560,	*594,	*605,	*615,
*623,	*628,	634,	*636,	644,	*649,	*726,	*731,	*745,	*756,
*774,	777,	*783,	*812,	*814,	822,	823,	824,	832,	840,
*883,	*884,	889,	*898,	*901,	*902,	*912,	*921,	*922,	944,
1020,	*1055,	*1073,	*1074,	*1081,	*1082,	*1118,	1217,	*1261,	1295,
1318,	1362,	1440,	1456,	*1461,	1479,	1492,	1493,	1494.	
S.C.A.	†10,	14,	21,	24.					
S.C.R.	*24,	86,	96,	105.					

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
†Indicates amended lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
\*Total is number of measures of which Senator is original lead author.
†Total is number of measures of which Senator is amended lead author.
@ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

ASHBU	RN—Con	tinued							
S.J.R. S.R.	*3, 46. *TOTAL †TOTAL	7, L S.B L S.C.A. L S.C.R. L S.J.R.		0 1 1 1	29,	33,	36.		
BENOIT	_								
S.B. *185, *322, *495, 815, S.C.R. S.J.R. S.R.	* TOTAL	8, 197, *332, 588, 826, 26, *12. *11. L S.B L S.C.R. L S.J.R. L S.J.R		1 1 1	*125, *232, *404, 644, 831,	141, *246, *429, *663, 833.	*154, *259, *431, 678,	*169, *267, *434, 712,	*184, *321, 465, *807,
BLAKE	SLEE—								
	@ TOTA	L S.B		0					
CALDE	RON—								
S.B.	*36,	*94,	*97,	*98,	*109,	*116,	*127,	218,	*237,
*238,	261,	*280.	*287,						
*374,	**200	/		†291,	*306,	*314,	*318,	330,	356,
	*388,	*396,	*397,	401,	*479,	*627,	*639,	*683,	699,
*706,	805,	*396, 819,	*397, 825,	401, 826,	*479, 828,	*627, 829,	*639, 831,	*683, *913,	699, *1011,
*706, *1043,	805, *1072,	*396, 819, *1131,	*397, 825, 1137,	401, 826, *1182,	*479, 828, *1197,	*627, 829, *1221,	*639, 831, *1223,	*683, *913, *1228,	699, *1011, *1235,
*706, *1043, *1238,	805, *1072, *1242,	*396, 819, *1131, *1297,	*397, 825, 1137, *1345,	401, 826, *1182, 1402,	*479, 828, *1197, 1405,	*627, 829,	*639, 831,	*683, *913,	699, *1011,
*706, *1043,	805, *1072,	*396, 819, *1131,	*397, 825, 1137,	401, 826, *1182,	*479, 828, *1197,	*627, 829, *1221,	*639, 831, *1223,	*683, *913, *1228,	699, *1011, *1235,
*706, *1043, *1238, 1480, S.C.A. S.C.R.	805, *1072, *1242, 1481, 6, 26,	*396, 819, *1131, *1297, 1486,	*397, 825, 1137, *1345,	401, 826, *1182, 1402,	*479, 828, *1197, 1405,	*627, 829, *1221,	*639, 831, *1223,	*683, *913, *1228,	699, *1011, *1235,
*706, *1043, *1238, 1480, S.C.A.	805, *1072, *1242, 1481, 6, 26, 7. *TOTAL *TOTAL	*396, 819, *1131, *1297, 1486, *15. *33, L. S.B L. S.B L. S.C.A. L. S.C.R.	*397, 825, 1137, *1345, 1489, *57, 3	401, 826, *1182, 1402, 1490, 63,	*479, 828, *1197, 1405, 1491.	*627, 829, *1221, 1406,	*639, 831, *1223, 1407,	*683, *913, *1228, 1408,	699, *1011, *1235,
*706, *1043, *1238, 1480, S.C.A. S.C.R.	805, *1072, *1242, 1481, 6, 26, 7. *TOTAI *TOTAI *TOTAI	*396, 819, *1131, *1297, 1486, *15. *33, L. S.B L. S.B L. S.C.A. L. S.C.R.	*397, 825, 1137, *1345, 1489, *57, 3	401, 826, *1182, 1402, 1490, 63,	*479, 828, *1197, 1405, 1491.	*627, 829, *1221, 1406,	*639, 831, *1223, 1407,	*683, *913, *1228, 1408,	699, *1011, *1235,
*706, *1043, *1238, 1480, S.C.A. S.C.R. S.R.	805, *1072, *1242, 1481, 6, 26, 7. *TOTAI *TOTAI *TOTAI	*396, 819, *1131, *1297, 1486, *15. *33, L. S.B L. S.B L. S.C.A. L. S.C.R.	*397, 825, 1137, *1345, 1489, *57, 3	401, 826, *1182, 1402, 1490, 63, 9 1 1 1 3 0	*479, 828, *1197, 1405, 1491.	*627, 829, *1221, 1406,	*639, 831, *1223, 1407,	*683, *913, *1228, 1408,	699, *1011, *1235,
*706, *1043, *1238, 1480, S.C.A. S.C.R. S.R.	805, *1072, *1242, 1481, 6, 26, 7. *TOTAI *TOTAI *TOTAI	*396, 819, *1131, *1297, 1486, *15. *33, L S.B L S.C.A. L S.C.A. L S.C.R.	*397, 825, 1137, *1345, 1489, *57, 3	401, 826, *1182, 1402, 1490, 63,	*479, 828, *1197, 1405, 1491. 96,	*627, 829, *1221, 1406, *101,	*639, 831, *1223, 1407,	*683, *913, *1228, 1408,	699, *1011, *1235, *1412,
*706, *1043, *1238, 1480, S.C.A. S.C.R. S.R.	805, *1072, *1242, 1481, 6, 26, 7. *TOTAI *TOTAI *TOTAI @TOTAI O—	*396, 819, *1131, *1297, 1486, *15. *33, L S.B L S.C.A. L S.C.R. L S.C.R.	*397, 825, 1137, *1345, 1489, *57, 3	401, 826, *1182, 1402, 1490, 63, 9 1 1 3 0	*479, 828, *1197, 1405, 1491. 96,	*627, 829, *1221, 1406, *101, 91, 421, 743,	*639, 831, *1223, 1407, 103,	*683, *913, *1228, 1408, 113.	699, *1011, *1235, *1412,
*706, *1043, *1238, 1480, S.C.A. S.C.R. S.R.	805, *1072, *1242, 1481, 6, 26, 7. *TOTAI *TOTAI *TOTAI @TOTAI O— *3, 331,	*396, 819, *1131, *1297, 1486, *15. *33, L S.B L S.C.A. L S.C.R. L S.C.R.	*397, 825, 1137, *1345, 1489, *57, 3	401, 826, *1182, 1402, 1490, 63, 9 1 1 3 0	*479, 828, *1197, 1405, 1491. 96,	*627, 829, *1221, 1406, *101,	*639, 831, *1223, 1407, 103,	*683, *913, *1228, 1408, 113.	699, *1011, *1235, *1412, *160, *545,

<sup>\*</sup> Indicates original lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
† Indicates amended lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
\* Total is number of measures of which Senator is original lead author.

<sup>†</sup>Total is number of measures of which Senator is amended lead author. @ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

EBDILLO—Continued  *1331, 1368, 1382, 1383, 1384, 1385, 1386, 1387, 1388, *1410, *1429, 1440, *1460, 1487.  S.C.A. 6.  S.C.R. 26, 28, *58, *59, 63, 86, 93, 96, *103, *113, *123.  S.J.R. 10, 18, *19, *36.  S.R. *5, 7, 40, 46.  **TOTAL S.B 33  †*TOTAL S.B 1  **TOTAL S.R 1  @*TOTAL S.B 34   **COGDILL—  S.B. 39, 49, †85, 152, *198, *230, *348, *371, *405, *451, 469, 492, *498, †524, *532, *533, *561, *664, *684, *724, *758, *815, 833, 889, *923, *934, *940, 944, *946, 980, 988, *992, *997, 1010, *1046, *1060, *1070, 1080, *1092, 1115, 1137, *1167, 1198, 1295, 1335, 1344, *1349, 1356, 1378, 1402, 1405, 1406, 1407, 1408, *1457, *1458, 1478, 1487, 1488.  S.C.R. 26, 43, *54, 86, 96, 120.  S.R. 46.  **TOTAL S.B 29  †*TOTAL S.B 29  †*TOTAL S.B 29  †*TOTAL S.B 20  **TOTAL S.B 20  **TOTAL S.B 31  **TOTAL S.B 20  **TOTAL S.B 31  **TOTAL S.B 38  **TOTAL										
*1429, 1440, *1460, 1487.  S.C.A. 6. S.C.R. 26, 28, *58, *59, 63, 86, 93, 96, *103, *113, *123.  S.J.R. 10, 18, *19, *36. S.R. *5, 7, 40, 46.  **TOTAL S.B 33  †*TOTAL S.B 1  **TOTAL S.J.R 2  **TOTAL S.J.R 1  @*TOTAL S.B 34  **COGDILL—  S.B. 39, 49, †85, 152, *198, *230, *348, *371, *405, *4684, *514, *524, *532, *533, *561, *664, *684, *684, *724, *758, *815, 833, 889, *923, *934, *940, 944, *946, 980, 988, *992, *997, 1010, *1046, *1060, *1070, 1080, *1092, 1115, 1137, *1167, 1198, 1295, 1335, 1344, *1349, 1356, 1378, 1402, 1405, 1406, 1407, 1408, *1457, *1458, 1478, 1487, 1488.  S.C.R. 26, 43, *54, 86, 96, 120.  S.J.R. 11, 12, 29.  S.R. 46.  **TOTAL S.B 29  †*TOTAL S.B 29  †*TOTAL S.B 29  †*TOTAL S.B 31  **CORBETT—  S.B. *34, *42, *50, *55, 94, *95, *117, *133, *140, *196, *209, *273, *305, *320, *377, *400, 402, *470, *483, *510, 544, 546, 556, *610, *641, 662, 810, 821, 832, 846, *882, *885, *970, *1031, *1098, *1100, *1149, *1164, *1178, *1205, 1217, *1231, *1240, *1252, 1274, 1330, *1343, *1361, *1365, *1390, *1397, 1477, 1479.  S.C.A. 6. S.C.R. *17, 26, 27, *44, *51, *53, *72, 74, *76, 96, 113, 123, *126. S.J.R. *8, 27, 34, *35, 7, *46, *53.  **TOTAL S.B 38  **TOTAL S.B										
S.C.R.										
*113, *123. S.J.R. 10, 18, *19, *36. S.R. *5, 7, 40, 46.  *TOTAL S.B 33  †TOTAL S.B 1  *TOTAL S.R 5  *TOTAL S.J.R 1  @TOTAL S.B 34   COGDILL—  S.B. 39, 49, †85, 152, *198, *230, *348, *371, *405, *451, 469, 492, *498, †524, *532, *533, *561, *664, *684, *724, *758, *815, 833, 889, *923, *934, *940, 944, *946, 980, 988, *992, *997, 1010, *1046, *1060, *1070, 1080, *1092, 1115, 1137, *1167, 1198, 1295, 1335, 1344, *1349, 1356, 1378, 1402, 1405, 1406, 1407, 1408, *1457, *1458, 1478, 1487, 1488. S.C.R. 26, 43, *54, 86, 96, 120. S.J.R. 11, 12, 29, S.R. 46.  *TOTAL S.B 29  † TOTAL S.B 29  † TOTAL S.B 29  † TOTAL S.B 31  CORBETT—  S.B. *34, *42, *50, *55, 94, *95, *117, *133, *140, *196, *209, *273, *305, *320, *377, *400, 402, *470, *483, *510, 544, 546, 556, *610, *641, 662, 810, 821, 832, 846, *882, *885, *970, *1031, *1098, *1100, *1149, *1164, *1178, *1290, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *1291, *12										
S.J.R.   10,										
S.R.										
*TOTAL S.B										
†TOTAL S.B										
*TOTAL S.C.R 5 *TOTAL S.J.R 2 *TOTAL S.B										
*TOTAL S.J.R										
*TOTAL S.R										
© TOTAL S.B										
COGDILL—  S.B. 39, 49, †85, 152, *198, *230, *348, *371, *405, *451, 469, 492, *498, †524, *532, *533, *561, *664, *684, *724, *758, *815, 833, 889, *923, *934, *940, 944, *946, 980, 988, *992, *997, 1010, *1046, *1060, *1070, 1080, *1092, 1115, 1137, *1167, 1198, 1295, 1335, 1344, *1349, 1356, 1378, 1402, 1405, 1406, 1407, 1408, *1457, *1458, 1478, 1487, 1488. S.C.R. 26, 43, *54, 86, 96, 120. S.J.R. 11, 12, 29. S.R. 46.  **TOTAL S.B. 29   †TOTAL S.B. 31  **TOTAL S.B. 32, *320, *377, *400, 402, *470, *483, *510, 544, 546, 556, *610, *641, 662, 810, 821, 832, *46, *882, *885, *970, *1031, *1098, *1100, *1149, *1164, *1178, *1390, *1397, 1477, 1479.  S.C.A. 6. S.C.R. **17, 26, 27, *44, *51, *53, *72, 74, *76, 96, 113, 123, *126. S.J.R. *8, 27, 34, *35. S.R. 7, *39, 40, 45, 46, *53. **TOTAL S.B. 38, *TOTAL S.C.R. 7										
S.B. 39, 49, †85, 152, *198, *230, *348, *371, *405, *451, 469, 492, *498, †524, *532, *533, *561, *664, *684, *724, *758, *815, 833, 889, *923, *934, *940, 944, *946, 980, 988, *992, *997, 1010, *1046, *1060, *1070, 1080, *1092, 1115, 1137, *1167, 1198, 1295, 1335, 1344, *1349, 1356, 1378, 1402, 1405, 1406, 1407, 1408, *1457, *1458, 1478, 1487, 1488. S.C.R. 26, 43, *54, 86, 96, 120. S.R. 46.  **TOTAL S.B										
*451, 469, 492, *498, †524, *532, *533, *561, *664, *684, *724, *758, *815, 833, 889, *923, *934, *940, 944, *946, 980, 988, *992, *997, 1010, *1046, *1060, *1070, 1080, *1092, 1115, 1137, *1167, 1198, 1295, 1335, 1344, *1349, 1356, 1378, 1402, 1405, 1406, 1407, 1408, *1457, *1458, 1478, 1487, 1488. S.C.R. 26, 43, *54, 86, 96, 120. S.R. 46.  **TOTAL S.B										
*724, *758, *815, 833, 889, *923, *934, *940, 944, *946, 980, 988, *992, *997, 1010, *1046, *1060, *1070, 1080, *1092, 1115, 1137, *1167, 1198, 1295, 1335, 1344, *1349, 1356, 1378, 1402, 1405, 1406, 1407, 1408, *1457, *1458, 1478, 1487, 1488. S.C.R. 26, 43, *54, 86, 96, 120. S.R. 46.  **TOTAL S.B 29										
980, 988, *992, *997, 1010, *1046, *1060, *1070, 1080, *1092, 1115, 1137, *1167, 1198, 1295, 1335, 1344, *1349, 1356, 1378, 1402, 1405, 1406, 1407, 1408, *1457, *1458, 1478, 1487, 1488. S.C.R. 26, 43, *54, 86, 96, 120. S.R. 46.  *TOTAL S.B										
1115, 1137, *1167, 1198, 1295, 1335, 1344, *1349, 1356, 1378, 1402, 1405, 1406, 1407, 1408, *1457, *1458, 1478, 1487, 1488. S.C.R. 26, 43, *54, 86, 96, 120. S.R. 46.  * TOTAL S.B 29  † TOTAL S.B 2  * TOTAL S.B 1  @ TOTAL S.B 31  CORBETT—  S.B. *34, *42, *50, *55, 94, *95, *117, *133, *140, *196, *209, *273, *305, *320, *377, *400, 402, *470, *483, *510, 544, 546, 556, *610, *641, 662, 810, 821, 832, 846, *882, *885, *970, *1031, *1098, *1100, *1149, *1164, *1178, *1205, 1217, *1231, *1240, *1252, 1274, 1330, *1343, *1361, *1365, *1390, *1397, 1477, 1479.  S.C.A. 6. S.C.R. *17, 26, 27, *44, *51, *53, *72, 74, *76, 96, 113, 123, *126. S.J.R. *8, 27, 34, *35. S.R. 7, *39, 40, 45, 46, *53.  * TOTAL S.B 38  * TOTAL S.B 38  * TOTAL S.C.R 7										
S.C.R. 26, 43, *54, 86, 96, 120.  S.J.R. 11, 12, 29.  S.R. 46.  *TOTAL S.B 29  †TOTAL S.B 1 @TOTAL S.B 31   CORBETT—  S.B. *34, *42, *50, *55, 94, *95, *117, *133, *140, *196, *209, *273, *305, *320, *377, *400, 402, *470, *483, *510, 544, 546, 556, *610, *641, 662, 810, 821, 832, 846, *882, *885, *970, *1031, *1098, *1100, *1149, *1164, *1178, *1205, 1217, *1231, *1240, *1252, 1274, 1330, *1343, *1361, *1365, *1390, *1397, 1477, 1479.  S.C.A. 6.  S.C.R. *17, 26, 27, *44, *51, *53, *72, 74, *76, 96, 113, 123, *126.  S.J.R. *8, 27, 34, *35. S.R. 7, *39, 40, 45, 46, *53.  *TOTAL S.B 38  *TOTAL S.B 38  *TOTAL S.C.R 7										
S.J.R. 11, 12, 29.  S.R. 46.  *TOTAL S.B 29  †TOTAL S.B 2  *TOTAL S.B 31  CORBETT—  S.B. *34, *42, *50, *55, 94, *95, *117, *133, *140, *196, *209, *273, *305, *320, *377, *400, 402, *470, *483, *510, 544, 546, 556, *610, *641, 662, 810, 821, 832, 846, *882, *885, *970, *1031, *1098, *1100, *1149, *1164, *1178, *1205, 1217, *1231, *1240, *1252, 1274, 1330, *1343, *1361, *1365, *1390, *1397, 1477, 1479.  S.C.A. 6. S.C.R. *17, 26, 27, *44, *51, *53, *72, 74, *76, 96, 113, 123, *126.  S.J.R. *8, 27, 34, *35. S.R. 7, *39, 40, 45, 46, *53.  *TOTAL S.B 38  *TOTAL S.B 38  *TOTAL S.C.R 7										
S.R. 46.  *TOTAL S.B										
*TOTAL S.B										
† TOTAL S.B 2										
*TOTAL S.C.R 1 @ TOTAL S.B 31  CORBETT—  S.B. *34, *42, *50, *55, 94, *95, *117, *133, *140, *196, *209, *273, *305, *320, *377, *400, 402, *470, *483, *510, 544, 546, 556, *610, *641, 662, 810, 821, 832, 846, *882, *885, *970, *1031, *1098, *1100, *1149, *1164, *1178, *1205, 1217, *1231, *1240, *1252, 1274, 1330, *1343, *1361, *1365, *1390, *1397, 1477, 1479.  S.C.A. 6.  S.C.R. *17, 26, 27, *44, *51, *53, *72, 74, *76, 96, 113, 123, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126, *126,										
@ TOTAL S.B										
CORBETT— S.B. *34, *42, *50, *55, 94, *95, *117, *133, *140, *196, *209, *273, *305, *320, *377, *400, 402, *470, *483, *510, 544, 546, 556, *610, *641, 662, 810, 821, 832, 846, *882, *885, *970, *1031, *1098, *1100, *1149, *1164, *1178, *1205, 1217, *1231, *1240, *1252, 1274, 1330, *1343, *1361, *1365, *1390, *1397, 1477, 1479. S.C.A. 6. S.C.R. *17, 26, 27, *44, *51, *53, *72, 74, *76, 96, 113, 123, *126. S.J.R. *8, 27, 34, *35. S.R. 7, *39, 40, 45, 46, *53.  *TOTAL S.B 38 *TOTAL S.C.R 7										
S.B. *34, *42, *50, *55, 94, *95, *117, *133, *140, *196, *209, *273, *305, *320, *377, *400, 402, *470, *483, *510, 544, 546, 556, *610, *641, 662, 810, 821, 832, 846, *882, *885, *970, *1031, *1098, *1100, *1149, *1164, *1178, *1205, 1217, *1231, *1240, *1252, 1274, 1330, *1343, *1361, *1365, *1390, *1397, 1477, 1479.  S.C.A. 6. S.C.R. *17, 26, 27, *44, *51, *53, *72, 74, *76, 96, 113, 123, *126, \$126, \$127, \$136, \$126, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136, \$136,										
*196, *209, *273, *305, *320, *377, *400, 402, *470, *483, *510, 544, 546, 556, *610, *641, 662, 810, 821, 832, 846, *882, *885, *970, *1031, *1098, *1100, *1149, *1164, *1178, *1205, 1217, *1231, *1240, *1252, 1274, 1330, *1343, *1361, *1365, *1390, *1397, 1477, 1479.  S.C.A. 6. S.C.R. *17, 26, 27, *44, *51, *53, *72, 74, *76, 96, 113, 123, *126, *126, *127, 34, *35. S.R. *8, 27, 34, *35. S.R. 7, *39, 40, 45, 46, *53. *TOTAL S.B 38 *TOTAL S.C.R 7										
*510, 544, 546, 556, *610, *641, 662, 810, 821, 832, 846, *882, *885, *970, *1031, *1098, *1100, *1149, *1164, *1178, *1205, 1217, *1231, *1240, *1252, 1274, 1330, *1343, *1361, *1365, *1390, *1397, 1477, 1479.  S.C.A. 6. S.C.R. *17, 26, 27, *44, *51, *53, *72, 74, *76, 96, 113, 123, *126.  S.J.R. *8, 27, 34, *35. S.R. 7, *39, 40, 45, 46, *53.  *TOTAL S.B 38  *TOTAL S.C.R 7										
846, *882, *885, *970, *1031, *1098, *1100, *1149, *1164, *1178, *1205, 1217, *1231, *1240, *1252, 1274, 1330, *1343, *1361, *1365, *1390, *1397, 1477, 1479.  S.C.A. 6. S.C.R. *17, 26, 27, *44, *51, *53, *72, 74, *76, 96, 113, 123, *126.  S.J.R. *8, 27, 34, *35. S.R. 7, *39, 40, 45, 46, *53.  *TOTAL S.B 38 *TOTAL S.C.R 7										
*1205, 1217, *1231, *1240, *1252, 1274, 1330, *1343, *1361, *1365, *1390, *1397, 1477, 1479.  S.C.A. 6. S.C.R. *17, 26, 27, *44, *51, *53, *72, 74, *76, 96, 113, 123, *126.  S.J.R. *8, 27, 34, *35. S.R. 7, *39, 40, 45, 46, *53.  *TOTAL S.B 38  *TOTAL S.C.R 7										
*1390, *1397, 1477, 1479.  S.C.A. 6. S.C.R. *17, 26, 27, *44, *51, *53, *72, 74, *76, 96, 113, 123, *126.  S.J.R. *8, 27, 34, *35.  S.R. 7, *39, 40, 45, 46, *53.  *TOTAL S.B 38  *TOTAL S.C.R 7										
S.C.R. *17, 26, 27, *44, *51, *53, *72, 74, *76, 96, 113, 123, *126. S.J.R. *8, 27, 34, *35. S.R. 7, *39, 40, 45, 46, *53.  * TOTAL S.B 38  * TOTAL S.C.R 7										
96, 113, 123, *126. S.J.R. *8, 27, 34, *35. S.R. 7, *39, 40, 45, 46, *53.  * TOTAL S.B 38  * TOTAL S.C.R 7										
S.J.R. *8, 27, 34, *35. S.R. 7, *39, 40, 45, 46, *53. * TOTAL S.B 38 * TOTAL S.C.R 7										
S.R. 7, *39, 40, 45, 46, *53. * TOTAL S.B 38 * TOTAL S.C.R 7										
* TOTAL S.B										
* TOTAL S.C.R 7										
TOTAL S.J.K 2										
*TOTAL S.R 2										
@ TOTAL S.B										
CORREA—										
S.B. *33, 38, *40, 46, *52, *91, 94, 97, *100,										
*111, 160, *200, *224, 261, *336, 356, 369, *398, 408,										

<sup>\*</sup> Indicates original lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5) † Indicates amended lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5) \* Total is number of measures of which Senator is original lead author.

<sup>†</sup>Total is number of measures of which Senator is amended lead author. @ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

	A—Conti	nued							
*414,	417,	418,	419,	420,	421,	422,	423,	*461,	*476,
496,	*497,	*501,	*524,	538,	*549,	595,	*611,	613,	†632,
634,	644,	*653,	*694,	*701,	†752,	809,	818,	821,	†846,
*951,	965,	*967,	968,	*1000,	*1010,	*1019,	*1028,	*1037,	*1047,
1069,	*1075,	*1083,	*1099,	1137,	*1139,	1146,	*1189,	1217,	*1296,
*1300,	†1371,	1382,	1383,	1384,	1385,	1386,	1387,	1388,	1395,
1402,	1405,	1406,	1407,	1408,	1419,	1425,	1440,	*1446,	1460,
1479,	1489,	1490,	1491.						
S.C.A.	4,	8.	1.00					1.00	4.0.0
S.C.R.	*26,	*28,	*29,	33,	63,	*74,	*77,	*89,	*96,
103,	112,	113,	123.	2.4	20	2.1			
S.J.R.	*4,	10,	16,	24,	29,	31.			
S.R.	18,	40,	46,	52.					
		L S.B		7					
		L S.B		4					
		L S.C.R.		7					
		L S.J.R.		1					
	@ TOTA	L 3.B	4	-1					
COX—									
S.B.	2,	8,	39,	99,	101,	102,	103,	106,	113,
125,	*146,	*152,	*162,	*163,	*164,	*249,	*284,	295,	384,
408,	465,	469,	*481,	492,	*507,	*672,	*673,	677,	726,
*727.	743,	841.	842,	843,	*879.	889,	894.	*896.	*897,
944,	961,	980,	988,	1004,	*1005,	1057,	*1063,	*1109,	1120,
*1135.	*1136.	1137,	1217.	1229,	1247.	*1276.	*1335.	1344.	1368,
1378,	1402,	1405,	1407,	1408,	*1417,	1440,	*1466,	1479.	,
S.C.A.	30.		ŕ		,		,		
S.C.R.	13,	14,	16,	26,	28,	31,	38,	*50,	74,
86,	96,	98,	99,	*100,	112.				
S.J.R.	11,	12,	16,	23,	29,	34.			
S.R.	10,	11,	33,	40,	*42.				
	*TOTA	L S.B	2	4					
	*TOTA	L S.C.R.		2					
		L S.R		1					
	@ TOTA	L S.B	2	4					
DENHA	M								
		*20	*20	20	* 4 4	40	50	0.5	*101
S.B.	*28,	*29,	*30,	39,	*44,	49,	59,	85,	*121,
*130,	*132,	136,	217,	*252,	312,	417,	418,	419,	420,
421,	422,	423, *647,	*440,	494,	*577, *704,	602,	*642,	*643,	*644,
*645,	*646,		684,	*703,	*914,	809, *015	815,	818,	825,
826, 1004,	828, 1007,	829, *1013,	831, *1014,	*899, *1015,	*1016,	*915, *1056,	*917, *1057,	944, 1058,	948, *1078,
*1105,	1198,	*1013,	1295,	1335,	*1356,	1382,	1383,	1384,	1385,
1386,	1387.	1388,	1402,	1333,	1481.	1382,	1303,	1304,	1303,
S.C.A.	2,	*25,	*26,	30.	1401,	1400.			
S.C.A.	*7.	26.	28,	54,	63,	74.	*79.	*85,	96.
*118,	*120.	20,	20,	J <del>-1</del> ,	05,	74,	1),	ω,	70,
110,	120.								

<sup>\*</sup> Indicates original lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
† Indicates amended lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
\* Total is number of measures of which Senator is original lead author.

<sup>†</sup> Total is number of measures of which Senator is amended lead author.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

DENHAM—Continued										
S.J.R.	10,	11,	*16.							
S.R.	10,	11,	*18,	*36,	46.					
D.I.C.	- /	L S.B		2	10.					
		L S.C.A.		2						
		L S.C.R.		5						
		L S.J.R.		1						
		L S.R		2						
	@ TOTAL			2						
	0 10111	20.2		_						
	LNIER—									
S.B.	14,	15,	24,	34,	*53,	86,	†88,	91,	135,	
*145,	*147,	160,	*186,	217,	218,	*228,	251,	*283,	*313,	
330,	340,	*341,	356,	*406,	458,	*516,	*531,	*558,	598,	
600,	601,	602,	603,	*656,	677,	*686,	*697,	*702,	*707,	
719,	*723,	743,	*746,	*798,	*803,	810,	*811,	836,	840,	
894,	920,	*965,	967,	968,	1007,	1020,	1061,	*1071,	*1128,	
*1147,	*1157,	†1196,	*1201,	*1202,	*1203,	1205,	*1230,	1231,	*1259,	
1295,	*1304,	1318,	*1398,	1425,	*1426,	*1438,	*1445,	*1454,	1460,	
*1463,	1495.									
S.C.A.	6,	14,	*16,	*19,	22.					
S.C.R.	*3,	*4,	14,	16,	26,	28,	33,	*47,	*49,	
70,	*73,	74,	86,	*88,	*93,	96,	113,	*115,	123.	
S.J.R.	4,	24,	31,	*32,	36.	4.6				
S.R.	7,	*27,	33,	40,	*43,	46.				
		L S.B		9						
		L S.B		2						
		L S.C.A.		2						
		L S.C.R.		8						
		L S.J.R.		1 2						
		L S.R L S.B								
	@ IOIA	L 3.D	4	1						
DUCHE	NY—									
S.B.	*47,	*51,	†90,	*96,	*151,	160,	*167,	*199,	*222,	
261,	*271,	*289,	*309,	*310,	331,	*334,	*357,	*358,	*365,	
*409,	*410,	*411,	*413,	*441,	*442,	*474,	*499,	538,	*606,	
*607,	*608,	634,	678,	726,	800,	*816,	846,	†849,	†870,	
*874,	*930,	*931,	*959,	964,	965,	982,	*1034,	*1039,	1217,	
*1249,	*1250,	*1284,	*1287,	1293,	*1370,	1460,	1479,	1495.		
S.C.A.	*4,	*9,	*10,	*14.						
S.C.R.	28,	29,	33,	*34,	96,	103,	113,	*116,	123.	
S.J.R.	*1,	12,	36.							

<sup>\*</sup> Indicates original lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
† Indicates amended lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
\* Total is number of measures of which Senator is original lead author.

<sup>†</sup>Total is number of measures of which Senator is amended lead author. @ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

S.R.	† TOTA * TOTA * TOTA * TOTA * TOTA @ TOTA	40, L S.B L S.B L S.C.A. L S.C.R. L S.J.R. L S.R		8 3 4 2 1 1					
DUTTO S.B. *295, 465, *714, 988, *1247, S.C.A.	8, †328, *467, *765, †990, *1248, *11.	39, 330, *472, *793, 1053, *1265,	*49, *352, †491, 889, *1120, *1295,	86, *353, *508, *942, *1155, *1332,	203, 356, *530, 944, *1160, 1335,	*206, 373, *567, 954, *1180, *1372,	218, *380, *582, *960, 1198, *1402.	*261, *430, *618, 980, 1211,	*274, *452, 658, †985, *1226,
S.C.R. S.J.R. S.R.	† TOTA * TOTA * TOTA * TOTA	13, 12, 46. L S.B L S.C.A. L S.C.R. L S.R L S.B		31, 36. 4 4 1 1 1 8	86,	96,	123.		
EMMER S.B.	955,	1440.							
S.C.R. S.J.R.	86, 36.	112.							
S.R.	46. @ TOTA	L S.B		0					
FLORE	Z—								
S.B. 160,	2, *170,	15, *172,	34, *173,	46, *180,	84, *194,	94, *195,	106, *207,	*135, *212,	148, *213,
*225,	248,	*250,	*301,	303,	312,	323,	331,	*362,	*364,
*382,	*392,	*416,	424,	434,	*477,	484,	*517,	544,	548,
*550,	556,	*562,	572,	595,	*621,	682,	719,	†773,	782,
810,	819,	821,	822,	823,	824,	825,	826,	828,	829,
831, *1125,	*834, 1137,	*837, *1146,	*876, *1170,	*886, *1210,	930, *1218,	*969, *1277,	*1086, 1405,	*1114, 1406,	*1121, 1407,
1408,	1460.	1480,	1481,	1486,	1489,	1490,	1403,	1400,	1407,
S.C.A.	6,	14,	*23.	1.00,	1.07,	1.,,,	1.,,1.		
S.C.R.	16,	19,	26,	28,	63,	96,	103,	*105,	113,
123. S.J.R.	*22.								

<sup>\*</sup> Indicates original lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5) † Indicates amended lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5) \* Total is number of measures of which Senator is original lead author.

<sup>†</sup>Total is number of measures of which Senator is amended lead author. @ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

FLOREZ S.R.	†TOTA *TOTA *TOTA *TOTA	*30, L S.B L S.B L S.C.A. L S.C.R. L S.J.R. L S.R		46. 7 1 1 1 1 2 8					
HANCO	CK—								
S.B. †192, *333, 572, 739, 929, 1080, *1256, *1432, S.C.A. S.C.R. S.J.R. S.R.	*27, 199, *363, *574, 747, 957, *1091, 1266, 1440, *5, 26, 18,	31, *205, *375, 588, 759, 969, 1115, 1272, *1444, 6, 34, 36. 7,	41, 239, *387, 598, *776, 970, *1153, 1274, 1460, 14, 63,	77, 244, 441, *640, *800, 974, 1191, *1298, 1477, *24. *70,	†82, 271, 449, 662, 810, *1007, 1202, *1320, 1487. 76,	†83, *279, 509, 675, †817, *1035, 1203, 1330,	84, *292, 511, 678, 832, *1048, 1205, *1346,	123, 312, 512, *725, 836, *1061, 1233, *1354,	135, 331, *515, *738, 885, *1068, 1241, *1380,
S.R.		7, L S.B		33,	40,	46.			
	* TOTA * TOTA * TOTA	L S.B L S.C.A. L S.C.R. L S.R L S.B		4 2 1 1 4					
HARMA	N—								
S.B.	8,	39,	49, *245	55, 251	*105,	125,	136,	200,	*202,
*203, 328,	209, *335,	*243, *347,	*245, *367,	251, *393,	*268, 408,	*269, 424,	*276, *433,	*308, †434,	*319, 525,
544,	556,	*589,	*613,	*616,	*617,	*693,	699,	825,	826,
828,	829,	831,	839,	840,	*877,	*881,	*893,	*905,	*916,
*943,	944,	*954,	982,	1004,	*1009,	*1018,	*1025,	*1038,	*1041,
*1044, 1335, S.C.A.	*1049, *1338, *27.	*1058, *1364,	*1077, 1480,	1198, 1481,	1204, 1486.	1274,	1318,	*1325,	1330,
S.C.A.	16,	26,	28,	29,	31,	43,	*46,	63,	86,
89,	*94,	96,	*108,	112.	,	-,	-,	,	,
S.J.R.	12,	29,	33.						

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
†Indicates amended lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
\*Total is number of measures of which Senator is original lead author.
†Total is number of measures of which Senator is amended lead author.
@ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

HARMA S.R.	HARMAN—Continued S.R. 10, 11, 46, *50, 53.  *TOTAL S.B. 39  †TOTAL S.B. 1  *TOTAL S.C.A. 1  *TOTAL S.C.R. 3  *TOTAL S.R. 1 @ TOTAL S.B. 40  HOLLINGSWORTH—											
HOLLIN	NGSWOR	TH—										
S.B.	†5,	*13,	39,	110,	136,	251,	261,	465,	*536,			
*537,	*554,	*563,	*564,	*566,	*568,	*583,	*584,	*587,	*609,			
*668.	*669.	*689,	*708,	*709,	*710.	719,	833,	†848,	†867.			
†871,	†873,	*887,	*904,	*919,	944,	*976,	*977,	*978,	*979,			
*980.	*981.	*982,	*983,	*984,	*985,	*986,	*987,	*988,	*989,			
*990,	*1179,	*1194,	1198,	*1293,	*1294,	1402,	1478,	1488,	1495.			
S.C.A.	2,	*17.	,	,		,						
S.C.R.	31,	63,	*75,	86,	96,	*125.						
S.J.R.	11,	12,	29.									
S.R.	10,	11,	46.									
	*TOTA	L S.B	4	0								
	†TOTA	L S.B		5								
	*TOTA	L S.C.A.		1								
	*TOTA	L S.C.R.		2								
	@ TOTA	L S.B	4	5								
HUFF—												
		39,	49,	*50	125	*120	*126	150	202			
S.B.	*8,	*236,	,	*59,	125, *266,	*129,	*136, *304,	152, *349,	203,			
204, *379,	*235, 408,	434,	251, *465,	*255, 509,	511,	295, 512,	*548,	588,	*351, *598,			
607,	*652,	680,	*719,	777,	833,	,	*895,	*924,	*925,			
*926.	*927,	*938,	*955.	†980,	†988,	888, *993.	*1004,	*1017.	1020,			
/	,		,		1295,	,		,				
*1051,	1080, 1440,	1115,	*1116, 1487,	*1198, 1488.	1293,	1318,	1335,	*1339,	1362,			
1402,	*30.	1478,	1467,	1400.								
S.C.A. S.C.R.	26,	28,	21	*43,	92	06	96.					
S.J.R.		12,	31,	29,	83, 33,	86, 36.	90.					
S.J.K. S.R.	11, 46.	12,	16,	29,	33,	30.						
S.K.		L S.B	3	1								
		L S.B		2								
		L S.C.A.		1								
		L S.C.R.		1								
		L S.B										
	C 101A	_ O.D		_								
KEHOE	_											
S.B.	14,	54,	*93,	99,	101,	102,	103,	106,	113,			
*139,	*149,	251,	*327,	*346,	*372,	*390,	*412,	*428,	*503,			
*505,	†527,	*555,	572,	*626,	†695,	722,	*813,	833,	841,			
842,	843,	894,	906,	*910,	*911,	*1107,	1137,	*1152,	*1177,			
*1207,	*1234,	*1258,	*1290,	1295,	1318,	*1321,	*1340,	*1344,	*1350,			

<sup>\*</sup> Indicates original lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5) † Indicates amended lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5) \* Total is number of measures of which Senator is original lead author.

<sup>†</sup>Total is number of measures of which Senator is amended lead author. @ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

KEHOE	—Continu	ued							
*1374,	*1394,	1405,	1406,	1407,	1408,	*1414,	1435,	*1437,	*1455,
1478,	1488.								
S.C.A.	6,	*12.		0.0	440				
S.C.R.	*21,	26,	66,	96,	113,	*122.			
S.J.R. S.R.	*9,	24, *23,	*28, 27,	*30, 40,	33. *44.	46.	51.		
3.K.	7, * TOTA	L S.B		- /	**44,	40,	31.		
		L S.B		2					
		L S.C.A.		1					
		L S.C.R.		2					
	*TOTA	L S.J.R.		3					
		L S.R		2					
	@ TOTA	L S.B	3	4					
LENO-	_								
S.B.	*10.	14,	*54,	*290,	408,	431,	434,	*543,	544,
556,	*572,	*581,	*585,	588,	598,	601,	603,	635,	*654,
*678,	*690,	*711,	*718,	*733,	743,	*748,	*759,	*772,	773,
*781,	*792,	*802,	*804,	*810,	833,	836,	*906,	933,	†947,
964,	965,	1029,	1080,	1091,	1115,	*1163,	*1200,	*1212,	*1254,
*1264,	1266,	1274,	*1275,	*1291,	*1317,	*1329,	1330,	1331,	*1347,
*1360,	1368,	*1373,	*1399,	*1413,	*1433,	*1441,	*1449,	1460,	†1470,
*1472,	1487,	1495.							
S.C.A. S.C.R.	6, 26,	14. 63,	96,	113,	123,	124.			
S.J.R.	20,	*14,	*17,	23,	28,	31,	36.		
S.R.	*7.	*16.	23,	27,	*35,	40.	44,	46.	*51.
	* TOTA	L S.B		,	,	,	,	,	
	†TOTA	L S.B		2					
		L S.J.R.		2					
		L S.R		4					
	@ TOTA	L S.B	4	2					
LIU—									
S.B.	*110,	*114,	*118,	*123,	*134,	*138,	*153,	*216,	244,
271,	*315,	331,	*383,	386,	*391,	*489,	509,	511,	512,
538,	*597,	*629,	634,	*775,	797,	800,	846,	*878,	885,
888,	*891,	*907,	*945,	*962,	†969,	*998,	1007,	*1059,	*1084,
*1102,	1116,	*1126,	1137,	*1143,	*1186,	*1199,	1211,	1217,	*1266,
1304,	*1322,	1405,	1406,	1407,	1408,	1440,	1479.		
S.C.A.	6, *10,	*18. *20.	26	10	*92,	06	110	112	*114
S.C.R. S.J.R.	*10, *2,	*20, 24,	26, 26,	48, 31.	92,	96,	110,	113,	*114.
J.J.IX.	۷,	∠ <del>-</del> +,	۷٠,	51.					

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
†Indicates amended lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
\*Total is number of measures of which Senator is original lead author.
†Total is number of measures of which Senator is amended lead author.
@ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

LIU—Continued S.R. 7, *37, 46.  *TOTAL S.B. 30  †TOTAL S.C.A. 1  *TOTAL S.C.R. 4  *TOTAL S.J.R. 1  *TOTAL S.R. 1  *TOTAL S.R. 31  LOWENTHAL—										
S.B. 190, *455, 832, 1318, 1477, S.C.A. S.C.R. S.J.R. S.R.	†TOTA *TOTA *TOTA *TOTA	*16, *231, *546, 965, *1371, 1488. 24. *25, *7, *14, L S.B L S.C.R. L S.C.R. L S.C.R L S.G.R L S.G.R L S.B	33, 29, *20, 3	1 4 3 3	*120, *296, *632, *1161, 1406, *65, 40,	*165, 391, *705, *1169, 1407, *90, 46.	*177, 435, *728, *1193, 1408,	*183, *450, *734, 1295, 1440,	*189, *454, 810, *1299, *1465,	
MALDO	NADO-	_								
S.B. *142, 421, 509, 815, *1308, 1386, S.C.A. S.C.R. S.J.R.	2, *168, 422, 511, 818, *1309, 1387, †4, 26, 4,	*5, 247, 423, 512, 1056, *1310, 1388, *7, 28, 7,	*6, *368, 469, *570, 1057, *1311, *1403. *8, 29, 10,	39, *369, *490, *571, *1158, *1312, *20. 31, 11,	46, 384, *491, 644, *1159, *1313,	49, 417, *492, 699, *1183, 1382,	91, 418, *493, *741, *1184, 1383, *102.	*137, 419, *494, 743, *1185, 1384,	*141, 420, *496, 809, *1307, 1385,	
S.R. 10, 11.  *TOTAL S.B 30  *TOTAL S.C.A 1  *TOTAL S.C.R 1  *TOTAL S.J.R 1  @ TOTAL S.B 30										
NEGRE	* TOTA * TOTA @ TOTA	L S.C.R. L S.J.R. L S.B		1						
NEGRE'S.B.	* TOTA * TOTA @ TOTA	L S.C.R. L S.J.R. L S.B	3	1	*294, 422,	*345, 423,	†367, *427,	369, *528,	*389, *599,	

<sup>\*</sup> Indicates original lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5) † Indicates amended lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5) \* Total is number of measures of which Senator is original lead author.

<sup>†</sup>Total is number of measures of which Senator is amended lead author. @ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

NEGRE'	ΓΕ MCLI	EOD—Co	ntinued						
*638,	*674.	*698,	*700.	*737,	743,	*755,	*764,	*766,	809,
818,	†820,	821,	825,	826,	828,	829,	831,	961,	967,
*968,	*973,	1069,	*1111,	1119,	*1123,	*1124,	*1132,	*1141,	*1150,
*1171,	*1172,	*1196,	*1246,	1266,	*1280,	*1324,	1368,	1382,	1383,
1384,	1385,	1386,	1387,	1388,	*1400,	1440,	1480,	1481,	1486,
1489,	1490,	1491.							
S.C.A.	14.								
S.C.R.	26,	*42,	*60,	63,	*83,	96,	103.		
S.J.R.	10,	16,	23.						
S.R.	*25,	*40,	46.	2					
		L S.B		3					
		L S.B L S.C.R.		2 3					
		L S.C.K. L S.R		2					
		L S.R L S.B		5					
	e ioia	L 3.D	3	5					
OROPEZ	ZA—								
S.B.	*4,	*18,	*24,	*35,	38,	91,	*104,	*112,	*124,
*148,	*201,	*248,	251,	*258,	*323,	*415,	*466,	546,	572,
600,	601,	603,	*648,	678,	810,	821,	825,	826,	828,
829,	831,	*836,	*933,	*949,	956,	965,	968,	*1024,	*1052,
*1066,	*1067,	*1112,	*1127,	1140,	*1151,	*1192,	*1233,	*1269,	1318,
*1326,	*1366,	*1442,	1480,	1481,	1486,	1489,	1490,	1491.	
S.C.A.	6.	26	No. 77	60	06	100	110		
S.C.R.	*1,	26,	*56,	63,	96,	103,	110.		
S.J.R. S.R.	*13,	26,	33.						
S.K.	40. * TOTA	L S.B	3	1					
		L S.C.R.		2					
		L S.J.R.		1					
		L S.B		1					
D. D									
PADILL		*17	**22	*25		40	171	77	*120
S.B.	14,	*17,	*23,	*25,	*45,	49,	†71,	77, *452	*128,
247, *475.	261, *480.	*407,	*408,	412, 509,	*424, 511,	434,	*449, *525	*453,	471, *552,
572,	*600.	*482, *601,	497, *602,	*603,	621,	512, 634,	*525, *655,	538, *682,	*712,
797,	806,	810,	815,	825,	826,	828,	829,	831,	833,
836,	888,	*1008,	*1040.	1066,	1137,	*1237,	*1255,	*1281,	*1302,
*1389,	1405,	1406,	1407,	1408,	*1435,	*1436,	*1440,	*1447,	1460,
*1462,	*1467,	*1468,	*1471,	*1476,	1478,	1480,	1481,	1486,	1488,
1492,	1493,	1494.	,	1 ,	15,	1.00,	1.01,	1.00,	1.00,
S.C.A.	6.	••							
S.C.R.	*8,	28,	34,	63,	96,	103,	*109,	113,	123.
S.J.R.	24,	*34.							

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
†Indicates amended lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
\*Total is number of measures of which Senator is original lead author.
†Total is number of measures of which Senator is amended lead author.
@ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

PAVLEY— S.B. *31, 46, †77, 104, 114, *122, *144, 152, *171, *197, *229, *239, 251, *257, 333, 363, 382, *435, *437, *443, *448, *488, *520, *523, *541, *565, *659, *681, *736, 743, *757, †778, *790, 796, *797, 810, 832, 833, 847, 900, 906, *918, *929, 967, *971, *1006, *1069, 1142, 1163, 1193, 1215, 1233, 1266, 1272, *1279, *1305, 1318, *1319, *1327, 1368, 1381, *1404, *1428, 1440, 1477, 1478, 1488. S.C.A. 6, 14. S.C.R. 19, 43, 70, 86, 96, 110, 113, 119, 123. S.J.R. 5, 17, 18, †31, 36. S.R. 7, 40, 46.  *TOTAL S.B 2 †TOTAL S.B 34 †TOTAL S.B 36  PRICE—  S.B. †66, 467, 548, 572, 810, 841, 842, 843, *875, 894, 906, *957, 969, *975, *994, 1019, *1076, *1088, *1108, 1137, 1155, 1174, *1175, *1215, 1231, *1341, 1344, *1359, *1375, 1405, 1406, 1407, 1408, *1409, *1427, *1434, *1439, 1440, *1448, *1453, *1459, 1480, 1481, 1486. S.C.A. 6. S.C.A. 6. S.C.R. *61, *71, *87, 96, 106, 113. S.R. *24, 27, 40, 46, *47.  *TOTAL S.B 1 *TOTAL S.B 1 *TOTAL S.B 1 *TOTAL S.B 2 @ TOTAL S.B 2 @ TOTAL S.B 2 @ TOTAL S.B 1 *TOTAL S.B 2 @ TOTAL S.B 1 *TOTAL S.B 1 *TOTAL S.B 1 *TOTAL S.B 2 @ TOTAL S.B 2  @ TOTAL S.B 2  @ TOTAL S.B 2  @ TOTAL S.B 3 *TOTAL S.B 2  @ TOTAL S.B 1 *TOTAL S.B 2  @ TOTAL S.B 1 *TOTAL S.B 2  @ TOTAL S.B 1 *TOTAL S.B 2  @ TOTAL S.B 2  @ TOTAL S.B 1 **TOTAL S.B 2  @ TOTAL S.B 3 **TOTAL S.B 2  @ TOTAL S.B 3 **TOTAL S.B. 3	PADILL S.R.	† TOTA * TOTA * TOTA * TOTA	11, L S.B L S.B L S.C.R. L S.J.R. L S.R		40, 88 1 2 1 2 99	46.				
*197, *229, *239, 251, *257, 333, 363, 382, *435, *437, *4443, *448, *488, *520, *523, *541, *565, *659, *681, *736, 743, *757, †778, *790, 796, *797, 810, 832, 833, 847, 900, 906, *918, *929, 967, *971, *1006, *1069, 1142, 1163, 1193, 1215, 1233, 1266, 1272, *1279, *1305, 1318, *1319, *1327, 1368, 1381, *1404, *1428, 1440, 1477, 1478, 1488.  S.C.A. 6, 14.  S.C.R. 19, 43, 70, 86, 96, 110, 113, 119, 123.  S.J.R. 5, 17, 18, †31, 36.  S.R. 7, 40, 46.  *TOTAL S.B 34  †TOTAL S.B 36  PRICE—  S.B. †66, 467, 548, 572, 810, 841, 842, 843, *875, 894, 906, *957, 969, *975, *994, 1019, *1076, *1088, *1108, 1137, 1155, 1174, *1175, *1215, 1231, *1341, 1344, *1359, *1375, 1405, 1406, 1407, 1408, *1409, *1427, *1434, *1439, 1440, *1448, *1453, *1459, 1480, 1481, 1486.  S.C.A. 6.  S.C.R. *61, *71, *87, 96, 106, 113.  S.R. *24, 27, 40, 46, *47.  *TOTAL S.B 19  †TOTAL S.B 19  †TOTAL S.B 19  †TOTAL S.B 19  †TOTAL S.B 2  @TOTAL S.B 3  *TOTAL S.B 19  †TOTAL S.B 1  *TOTAL S.B 19  †TOTAL S.B 2  @TOTAL S.B 2  @TOTAL S.B 3  *TOTAL S.B 2  @TOTAL S.B 2  @TOTAL S.B 3  *TOTAL S.B 2  @TOTAL S.B 3  *TOTAL S.B 2  @TOTAL S.B 3  *TOTAL S.B 20   ROMERO—  S.B. †7, 14, 19, 39, 48, 84, 86, 100, 129, 160, 195, 217, 234, 247, 266, 271, *312, *331, *355, *359, *378, 399, *471, 497, 509, 511, 512, 520, *521,	PAVLEY	<u></u>								
*197, *229, *239, 251, *257, 333, 363, 382, *435, *437, *4443, *448, *488, *520, *523, *541, *565, *659, *681, *736, 743, *757, †778, *790, 796, *797, 810, 832, 833, 847, 900, 906, *918, *929, 967, *971, *1006, *1069, 1142, 1163, 1193, 1215, 1233, 1266, 1272, *1279, *1305, 1318, *1319, *1327, 1368, 1381, *1404, *1428, 1440, 1477, 1478, 1488.  S.C.A. 6, 14.  S.C.R. 19, 43, 70, 86, 96, 110, 113, 119, 123.  S.J.R. 5, 17, 18, †31, 36.  S.R. 7, 40, 46.  *TOTAL S.B 34  †TOTAL S.B 36  PRICE—  S.B. †66, 467, 548, 572, 810, 841, 842, 843, *875, 894, 906, *957, 969, *975, *994, 1019, *1076, *1088, *1108, 1137, 1155, 1174, *1175, *1215, 1231, *1341, 1344, *1359, *1375, 1405, 1406, 1407, 1408, *1409, *1427, *1434, *1439, 1440, *1448, *1453, *1459, 1480, 1481, 1486.  S.C.A. 6.  S.C.R. *61, *71, *87, 96, 106, 113.  S.R. *24, 27, 40, 46, *47.  *TOTAL S.B 19  †TOTAL S.B 19  †TOTAL S.B 19  †TOTAL S.B 19  †TOTAL S.B 2  @TOTAL S.B 3  *TOTAL S.B 19  †TOTAL S.B 1  *TOTAL S.B 19  †TOTAL S.B 2  @TOTAL S.B 2  @TOTAL S.B 3  *TOTAL S.B 2  @TOTAL S.B 2  @TOTAL S.B 3  *TOTAL S.B 2  @TOTAL S.B 3  *TOTAL S.B 2  @TOTAL S.B 3  *TOTAL S.B 20   ROMERO—  S.B. †7, 14, 19, 39, 48, 84, 86, 100, 129, 160, 195, 217, 234, 247, 266, 271, *312, *331, *355, *359, *378, 399, *471, 497, 509, 511, 512, 520, *521,	S.B.	*31,	46,	†77 <b>,</b>	104,	114,	*122,	*144,	152,	*171,
743, *757, †776, *790, 796, *797, 810, 832, 833, 847, 900, 906, *918, *929, 967, *971, *1006, *1069, 1142, 1163, 1193, 1215, 1233, 1266, 1272, *1279, *1305, 1318, *1319, *1327, 1368, 1381, *1404, *1428, 1440, 1477, 1478, 1488.  S.C.A. 6, 14.  S.C.R. 19, 43, 70, 86, 96, 110, 113, 119, 123.  S.J.R. 5, 17, 18, †31, 36.  **TOTAL S.B 34     † TOTAL S.B 36  PRICE—  S.B. †66, 467, 548, 572, 810, 841, 842, 843, *875, 894, 906, *957, 969, *975, *994, 1019, *1076, *1088, *1108, 1137, 1155, 1174, *1175, *1215, 1231, *1341, 1344, *1359, *1375, 1405, 1406, 1407, 1408, *1409, *1427, *1434, *1439, 1440, *1448, *1453, *1459, 1480, 1481, 1486.  S.C.A. 6. S.C.R. *61, *71, *87, 96, 106, 113.  S.R. *24, 27, 40, 46, *47.  **TOTAL S.B 19     † TOTAL S.B 19     † TOTAL S.B 19     † TOTAL S.B 1     **TOTAL S.B 2     @ TOTAL S.B 2     @ TOTAL S.B 20  ROMERO—  S.B. †7, 14, 19, 39, 48, 84, 86, 100, 129, 160, 195, 217, 234, 247, 266, 271, *312, *331, *355, *359, *378, 399, *471, 497, 509, 511, 512, 520, *521,	*197,	*229,	*239,	251,	*257,	333,			*435,	*437,
900, 906, *918, *929, 967, *971, *1006, *1069, 1142, 1163, 1193, 1215, 1233, 1266, 1272, *1279, *1305, 1318, *1319, *1327, 1368, 1381, *1404, *1428, 1440, 1477, 1478, 1488.  S.C.A. 6, 14.  S.C.R. 19, 43, 70, 86, 96, 110, 113, 119, 123.  S.J.R. 5, 17, 18, †31, 36.  S.R. 7, 40, 46.  *TOTAL S.B 34  †TOTAL S.B 36  PRICE—  S.B. †66, 467, 548, 572, 810, 841, 842, 843, *875, 894, 906, *957, 969, *975, *994, 1019, *1076, *1088, *1108, 1137, 1155, 1174, *1175, *1215, 1231, *1341, 1344, *1359, *1375, 1405, 1406, 1407, 1408, *1409, *1427, *1434, *1439, 1440, *1448, *1453, *1459, 1480, 1481, 1486.  S.C.A. 6. S.C.R. *61, *71, *87, 96, 106, 113.  S.R. *24, 27, 40, 46, *47.  *TOTAL S.B 19  †TOTAL S.B 1 **TOTAL S.B 2  @ TOTAL S.B 2  @ TOTAL S.B 2  @ TOTAL S.B 2  @ TOTAL S.B 20   ROMERO—  S.B. †7, 14, 19, 39, 48, 84, 86, 100, 129, 160, 195, 217, 234, 247, 266, 271, *312, *331, *355, *359, *378, 399, *471, 497, 509, 511, 512, 520, *521,	*443,	*448,	*488,	*520,	*523,	*541,	*565,	*659,	*681,	*736,
1193, 1215, 1233, 1266, 1272, *1279, *1305, 1318, *1319, *1327, 1368, 1381, *1404, *1428, 1440, 1477, 1478, 1488.  S.C.A. 6, 14. S.C.R. 19, 43, 70, 86, 96, 110, 113, 119, 123. S.J.R. 5, 17, 18, †31, 36. S.R. 7, 40, 46.  *TOTAL S.B 34  †TOTAL S.B 1  @ TOTAL S.B 36  PRICE—  S.B. †66, 467, 548, 572, 810, 841, 842, 843, *875, 894, 906, *957, 969, *975, *994, 1019, *1076, *1088, *1108, 1137, 1155, 1174, *1175, *1215, 1231, *1341, 1344, *1359, *1375, 1405, 1406, 1407, 1408, *1409, *1427, *1434, *1439, 1440, *1448, *1453, *1459, 1480, 1481, 1486. S.C.A. 6. S.C.R. *61, *71, *87, 96, 106, 113. S.J.R. 18. S.R. *24, 27, 40, 46, *47.  *TOTAL S.B 19  †TOTAL S.B 2  @ TOTAL S.B 2  @ TOTAL S.B 2  @ TOTAL S.B 2  @ TOTAL S.B 20  ROMERO—  S.B. †7, 14, 19, 39, 48, 84, 86, 100, 129, 160, 195, 217, 234, 247, 266, 271, *312, *331, *355, *359, *378, 399, *471, 497, 509, 511, 512, 520, *521,	743,	*757,	†778,	*790,	796,	*797,	810,	832,	833,	847,
1368, 1381, *1404, *1428, 1440, 1477, 1478, 1488.  S.C.A. 6, 14. S.C.R. 19, 43, 70, 86, 96, 110, 113, 119, 123.  S.J.R. 5, 17, 18, †31, 36.  S.R. 7, 40, 46.  *TOTAL S.B 34  †TOTAL S.B 36  PRICE—  S.B. †66, 467, 548, 572, 810, 841, 842, 843, *875, 894, 906, *957, 969, *975, *994, 1019, *1076, *1088, *1108, 1137, 1155, 1174, *1175, *1215, 1231, *1341, 1344, *1359, *1375, 1405, 1406, 1407, 1408, *1409, *1427, *1434, *1439, 1440, *1448, *1453, *1459, 1480, 1481, 1486.  S.C.A. 6. S.C.R. *61, *71, *87, 96, 106, 113.  S.J.R. 18. S.R. *24, 27, 40, 46, *47.  *TOTAL S.B 19  †TOTAL S.B 19  †TOTAL S.B 1  *TOTAL S.R 2  @TOTAL S.R 20  ROMERO—  S.B. †7, 14, 19, 39, 48, 84, 86, 100, 129, 160, 195, 217, 234, 247, 266, 271, *312, *331, *355, *359, *378, 399, *471, 497, 509, 511, 512, 520, *521,	900,		*918,	*929,				*1069,		
S.C.A. 6, 14. S.C.R. 19, 43, 70, 86, 96, 110, 113, 119, 123. S.J.R. 5, 17, 18, †31, 36. S.R. 7, 40, 46.  *TOTAL S.B									*1319,	*1327,
S.C.R. 19, 43, 70, 86, 96, 110, 113, 119, 123. S.J.R. 5, 17, 18, †31, 36.  *TOTAL S.B 34 †TOTAL S.B 1 @TOTAL S.B 36  PRICE—  S.B. †66, 467, 548, 572, 810, 841, 842, 843, *875, 894, 906, *957, 969, *975, *994, 1019, *1076, *1088, *1108, 1137, 1155, 1174, *1175, *1215, 1231, *1341, 1344, *1359, *1375, 1405, 1406, 1407, 1408, *1409, *1427, *1434, *1439, 1440, *1448, *1453, *1459, 1480, 1481, 1486. S.C.A. 6. S.C.R. *61, *71, *87, 96, 106, 113. S.J.R. 18. S.R. *24, 27, 40, 46, *47.  *TOTAL S.B 19 †TOTAL S.B 1 *TOTAL S.B 2 @TOTAL S.B 20  ROMERO—  S.B. †7, 14, 19, 39, 48, 84, 86, 100, 129, 160, 195, 217, 234, 247, 266, 271, *312, *331, *355, *359, *378, 399, *471, 497, 509, 511, 512, 520, *521,		,		*1428,	1440,	1477,	1478,	1488.		
S.J.R. 5, 17, 18, †31, 36.  S.R. 7, 40, 46.  *TOTAL S.B				=0	0.6	0.6	440	440	440	100
S.R. 7, 40, 46.  *TOTAL S.B							110,	113,	119,	123.
*TOTAL S.B					Ţ31,	36.				
† TOTAL S.B	S.K.		- /		:4					
†TOTAL S.J.R 1 @TOTAL S.B 36  PRICE—  S.B.										
@ TOTAL S.B										
S.B.										
S.B.	DDIGE									
894, 906, *957, 969, *975, *994, 1019, *1076, *1088, *1108, 1137, 1155, 1174, *1175, *1215, 1231, *1341, 1344, *1359, *1375, 1405, 1406, 1407, 1408, *1409, *1427, *1434, *1439, 1440, *1448, *1453, *1459, 1480, 1481, 1486. S.C.A. 6. S.C.R. *61, *71, *87, 96, 106, 113. S.J.R. 18. S.R. *24, 27, 40, 46, *47.  *TOTAL S.B										
1137, 1155, 1174, *1175, *1215, 1231, *1341, 1344, *1359, *1375, 1405, 1406, 1407, 1408, *1409, *1427, *1434, *1439, 1440, *1448, *1453, *1459, 1480, 1481, 1486.  S.C.A. 6. S.C.R. *61, *71, *87, 96, 106, 113. S.J.R. 18. S.R. *24, 27, 40, 46, *47.  *TOTAL S.B 19  † TOTAL S.B 19  † TOTAL S.B 2  @ TOTAL S.R 2  ROMERO—  S.B. †7, 14, 19, 39, 48, 84, 86, 100, 129, 160, 195, 217, 234, 247, 266, 271, *312, *331, *355, *359, *378, 399, *471, 497, 509, 511, 512, 520, *521,										
1405, 1406, 1407, 1408, *1409, *1427, *1434, *1439, 1440, *1448, *1453, *1459, 1480, 1481, 1486. S.C.A. 6. S.C.R. *61, *71, *87, 96, 106, 113. S.J.R. 18. S.R. *24, 27, 40, 46, *47.  *TOTAL S.B 19  †TOTAL S.B 1  *TOTAL S.C.R 3  *TOTAL S.R 2  @TOTAL S.B 20  ROMERO— S.B. †7, 14, 19, 39, 48, 84, 86, 100, 129, 160, 195, 217, 234, 247, 266, 271, *312, *331, *355, *359, *378, 399, *471, 497, 509, 511, 512, 520, *521,										
*1453, *1459, 1480, 1481, 1486. S.C.A. 6. S.C.R. *61, *71, *87, 96, 106, 113. S.J.R. 18. S.R. *24, 27, 40, 46, *47.  *TOTAL S.B 19 †TOTAL S.C.R 3 *TOTAL S.R 2 @TOTAL S.B 20  ROMERO— S.B. †7, 14, 19, 39, 48, 84, 86, 100, 129, 160, 195, 217, 234, 247, 266, 271, *312, *331, *355, *359, *378, 399, *471, 497, 509, 511, 512, 520, *521,										
S.C.A. 6. S.C.R. *61, *71, *87, 96, 106, 113. S.J.R. 18. S.R. *24, 27, 40, 46, *47.  *TOTAL S.B 19  †TOTAL S.B 1  *TOTAL S.C.R 3  *TOTAL S.R 2  @TOTAL S.B 20  ROMERO—  S.B. †7, 14, 19, 39, 48, 84, 86, 100, 129, 160, 195, 217, 234, 247, 266, 271, *312, *331, *355, *359, *378, 399, *471, 497, 509, 511, 512, 520, *521,						*1427,	*1434,	*1439,	1440,	*1448,
S.C.R. *61, *71, *87, 96, 106, 113. S.J.R. 18. S.R. *24, 27, 40, 46, *47.  *TOTAL S.B		,	1460,	1461,	1480.					
S.J.R. 18. S.R. *24, 27, 40, 46, *47.  *TOTAL S.B 19  †TOTAL S.B 1  *TOTAL S.C.R 3  *TOTAL S.R 2  @TOTAL S.B 20  ROMERO—  S.B. †7, 14, 19, 39, 48, 84, 86, 100, 129, 160, 195, 217, 234, 247, 266, 271, *312, *331, *355, *359, *378, 399, *471, 497, 509, 511, 512, 520, *521,			*71	*27	96	106	113			
S.R. *24, 27, 40, 46, *47.  * TOTAL S.B 19  † TOTAL S.B 1  * TOTAL S.C.R 3  * TOTAL S.R 2  @ TOTAL S.B 20   ROMERO—  S.B. †7, 14, 19, 39, 48, 84, 86, 100, 129, 160, 195, 217, 234, 247, 266, 271, *312, *331, *355, *359, *378, 399, *471, 497, 509, 511, 512, 520, *521,			/1,	07,	70,	100,	113.			
*TOTAL S.B 19 †TOTAL S.B 1 *TOTAL S.C.R 3 *TOTAL S.C.R 2 @TOTAL S.B 20  ROMERO—  S.B.  †7,  14,  19,  39,  48,  84,  86,  100,  129,  160,  195,  217,  234,  247,  266,  271,  *312,  *331,  *355,  *359,  *378,  399,  *471,  497,  509,  511,  512,  520,  *521,			27	40	46	*47				
† TOTAL S.B	51111				,	.,.				
*TOTAL S.C.R 3 *TOTAL S.R 2 @ TOTAL S.B 20 ROMERO—  S.B. †7, 14, 19, 39, 48, 84, 86, 100, 129, 160, 195, 217, 234, 247, 266, 271, *312, *331, *355, *359, *378, 399, *471, 497, 509, 511, 512, 520, *521,										
@ TOTAL S.B 20  ROMERO— S.B. †7, 14, 19, 39, 48, 84, 86, 100, 129, 160, 195, 217, 234, 247, 266, 271, *312, *331, *355, *359, *378, 399, *471, 497, 509, 511, 512, 520, *521,		* TOTA	L S.C.R.		3					
ROMERO— S.B. †7, 14, 19, 39, 48, 84, 86, 100, 129, 160, 195, 217, 234, 247, 266, 271, *312, *331, *355, *359, *378, 399, *471, 497, 509, 511, 512, 520, *521,		*TOTA	L S.R		2					
S.B. †7, 14, 19, 39, 48, 84, 86, 100, 129, 160, 195, 217, 234, 247, 266, 271, *312, *331, *355, *359, *378, 399, *471, 497, 509, 511, 512, 520, *521,		@ TOTA	L S.B	2	20					
S.B. †7, 14, 19, 39, 48, 84, 86, 100, 129, 160, 195, 217, 234, 247, 266, 271, *312, *331, *355, *359, *378, 399, *471, 497, 509, 511, 512, 520, *521,	ROMER	.0—								
160, 195, 217, 234, 247, 266, 271, *312, *331, *355, *359, *378, 399, *471, 497, 509, 511, 512, 520, *521,			14	19	30	48	84	86	100	129
*359, *378, 399, *471, 497, 509, 511, 512, 520, *521,										
603, *604, *624, *637, *651, 675, *680, 682, *688, 725,										
738, *742, *747, *751, *784, *785, 797, 810, 815, 821,	738,	*742,	*747,	*751,	*784,	*785,	797,	810,	815,	821,
825, 826, 828, 829, 831, 836, 847, 888, 930, 955,	825,	826,	828,	829,	831,	836,	847,	888,	930,	955,

<sup>\*</sup> Indicates original lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5) † Indicates amended lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5) \* Total is number of measures of which Senator is original lead author.

<sup>†</sup>Total is number of measures of which Senator is amended lead author. @ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

ROMER	RO—Cont	inued							
*956, *1314, 1396,	969, *1315, *1420,	974, *1316, *1421,		*1209, 1353, *1423,	*1211, 1354, *1424,	*1232, 1357, 1440,	*1243, 1368, 1460.	*1270, *1376,	*1271, 1395,
S.C.A. S.C.R. S.J.R.	6, *64, 29,	21. 87, 36.	96,	103,	*110,	113,	123.		
S.R.	7,	40,	46.	39					
	† TOTA * TOTA	L S.B L S.B L S.C.R. L S.B		1 2 40					
RUNNE		20.2							
S.B. 203,	8, 204,	39, *210,	59, 218,	125, *241,	136, *265,	*157, *281,	*166, *293,	*179, 295,	*188, 312,
*342, *547,	*361, 582,	*370, *612,	*386, 617,	408, 631,	*432, *671,	*468, *717,	492, 822,	*504, 823,	*522, 824,
832, *1110, *1363, 1477.	*839, *1133, 1378,	884, 1137, 1381,	889, 1198, 1395,	*944, *1204, 1405,	980, *1227, 1406,		*1012, 1278, 1408,	*1053, *1306, *1419,	*1085, 1335, *1452,
S.C.A. S.C.R. 86,	30. *5, 96,	*16, *112.	19,	26,	28,	*31,	32,	*69,	82,
S.J.R. S.R.	*11, 10,	12, 11,	16, *26,	29. 33,	46.				
	* TOTA * TOTA * TOTA	L S.B L S.C.R. L S.J.R. L S.R L S.B		35 5 1 1 35					
SIMITIA	AN—								
S.B. *176, 511, *1268, *1431,	*12, *211, 512, *1301, *1443,	*14, 251, *614, 1318, *1450,	*19, *317, †722, *1342, *1456,	*20, 346, 832, *1362, *1464,	*21, *376, 833, *1381, *1469,	*22, *425, *928, *1393, *1475,	*26, 458, *1166, *1401, 1477,	†62, *486, *1245, *1411, 1478,	*159, 509, 1264, *1425, 1488.
S.C.A. S.C.R. S.J.R. S.R.		27, †23, 46. L S.B		74, 34	86,	*95,	96.		
	* TOTA * TOTA * TOTA	L S.B L S.C.A. L S.C.R. L S.J.R.		2 1 2 2					
		L S.J.R. L S.B		1 86					

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
†Indicates amended lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
\*Total is number of measures of which Senator is original lead author.

<sup>†</sup>Total is number of measures of which Senator is amended lead author. @ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

STEINB	EDC												
		1.4			104	0.4	1.47	**200	200				
S.B.	*1,	14,	51,	77,	†84,	94,	147,	*208,	399,				
†458,	471,	481,	*500,	*513,	565,	*569,	*575,	*576,	588,				
600,	*630,	651,	*657,	*666,	*667,	*675,	678,	†691,	*692,				
*721,	*722,	*735,	*773,	*786,	788,	*789,	*794,	810,	†847,				
890,	900,	906,	964,	*974,	1080,	1115,	1275,	*1282,	*1283,				
*1285,	*1288,	*1348,	*1357,	*1358,	1381,	*1392,	1440,	1456,	*1470,				
*1474,	1487.	1.4	10										
S.C.A. S.C.R.	6, *2.	14, *13.	19. *19.	*22,	*23,	26	20	*25	*39,				
*62,	*66.	*13, *91.	*19, 96,	*104,	*23, 113.	26, 123,	28, 125,	*35, 126.	*39,				
S.J.R.	31,	36.	90,	104,	115,	123,	123,	120.					
S.J.K. S.R.	*3,	7,	*8,	*12.	*15,	*19.	*32.	40.	*41,				
*46,	*48,	*52,	53.	··12,	*15,	*19,	*52,	40,	*41,				
*40,		,		1									
	* TOTAL S.B												
		L S.G L S.C.R.		1									
		L S.C.K. L S.R		0									
		L S.R L S.B		5									
	@ IOIA	L 3.D	3	13									
STRICK	LAND—	-											
S.B.	9,	*37,	39,	45,	49,	†63,	71,	161,	*174,				
†190,	*263,	*326,	*344,	*462,	*463,	*464,	*534,	542,	*551,				
*573,	*619,	*685,	699,	*720,	*739,	743,	*744,	*749,	*750,				
805,	*835,	*838,	†936,	944,	961,	*963,	*995,	*1001,	1007,				
*1022,	*1030,	*1062,	*1097,	*1187,	*1208,	*1253,	1259,	*1286,	1368,				
*1377,	*1378,	*1379,	1440,	1477.									
S.C.A.	2,	*13,	*29.										
S.C.R.	26,	31,	*32,	36,	43,	63,	*68,	74,	86,				
96,	*98,	*99,	112,	*117.									
S.J.R.	11,	12,	16,	23,	29,	31.							
S.R.	10,	11,	40,	46.									
	*TOTA	L S.B	3	4									
		L S.B		3									
	*TOTA	L S.C.A.		2									
	*TOTA	L S.C.R.		5									
	@ TOTA	L S.B	3	57									
WALTEI	RS_												
S.B.	39.	49.	*107.	*108.	200.	203.	*221,	*275.	*328,				
з.в. *373.	39, *446.	*502,	544,	556,	*559,	*631,	*658,	699,	*713,				
*729.	*754.	*763,	*770.	*779.	*780.	*787,	*795,	*801.	821,				
822.	823,	824,	*935,	*936,	*937,	*953,	*999,	*1042,	*1054,				
*1065.	823, *1079.	824, *1117,	*935, *1162,	*936, *1219,	*1244.	**955, 1274,	*1292,	*1042,	1330,				
*1005,	*1079,	*1117,	1489,	1490,	1491,	1492,	1493,	1494.	1330,				
*1415, S.C.A.	*1410, *1.	*1430,	1409,	1490,	1491,	1492,	1493,	1494.					
	,	*31. 31,	62	*67	06								
S.C.R.	29,	51,	63,	*67,	96.								

<sup>\*</sup> Indicates original lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5) † Indicates amended lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5) \* Total is number of measures of which Senator is original lead author.

<sup>†</sup> Total is number of measures of which Senator is amended lead author.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

WAITE	RS—Con	tinued							
S.J.R.	11.	12,	29.						
S.J.K.	,	L S.B		9					
		L S.G.A.		2.					
		L S.C.A.		1					
		L S.B		9					
	@ IOIA	L S.D		7					
WIGGIN	IS—								
S.B.	*2,	*7,	14,	15,	17,	46,	88,	99,	101,
102,	103,	106,	113,	*131,	147,	155,	*158,	160,	183,
*215,	*254,	*260,	*272,	*277,	417,	418,	419,	420,	421,
422,	423,	442,	458,	538,	*539,	*542,	548,	*553,	572,
595,	*620,	634,	*635,	*670,	*730,	*752,	*778,	*799,	*806,
809,	810,	818,	822,	823,	824,	825,	826,	828,	829,
831,	833,	836,	841,	842,	843,	847,	920,	*947,	*950,
*1002,	*1003,	*1023,	1050,	1056,	1057,	*1093,	*1096,	*1101,	*1129,
*1134,	1140,	*1142,	*1191,	1233,	*1273,	*1336,	1344,	1382,	1383,
1384,	1385,	1386,	1387,	1388,	*1418,	1460.	- ,	,	,
S.C.A.	6.	,	,	,					
S.C.R.	*9.	*15.	26,	28,	*37,	48,	74	86,	96,
98,	99.	10,	-0,	20,	<i>57</i> ,	,	, .,	00,	, ,
S.J.R.	*5,	10,	16,	34.					
S.R.	7,	10,	11,						
51111		L S.B		5					
		L S.C.R.		3					
		L S.J.R.		1					
		L S.B		5					
		_ ~							
WOLK-									
S.B.	77,	85,							
372,	*401		99,	101,	102,	103,	106,	113,	251,
*661,	*401,	*402,	*456,	*457,	*458,	*459,	*460,	*478,	*660,
	662,	*402, 670,	*456, *676,	*457, *679,	*458, *715,	*459, *716,	*460, 743,	*478, *777,	*660, *808,
822,	662, 823,	*402, 670, 824,	*456, *676, 833,	*457, *679, *972,	*458, *715, *991,	*459, *716, *1020,	*460, 743, *1113,	*478, *777, *1173,	*660,
822, *1214,	662, 823, *1220,	*402, 670, 824, *1222,	*456, *676,	*457, *679,	*458, *715, *991,	*459, *716, *1020,	*460, 743,	*478, *777,	*660, *808,
822, *1214, 1492,	662, 823,	*402, 670, 824,	*456, *676, 833, *1241,	*457, *679, *972,	*458, *715, *991,	*459, *716, *1020,	*460, 743, *1113,	*478, *777, *1173,	*660, *808, *1174,
822, *1214, 1492, S.C.A.	662, 823, *1220, 1493, 4,	*402, 670, 824, *1222, 1494. 6,	*456, *676, 833, *1241,	*457, *679, *972, *1272,	*458, *715, *991, *1303,	*459, *716, *1020, *1334,	*460, 743, *1113, 1426,	*478, *777, *1173, 1478,	*660, *808, *1174, 1488,
822, *1214, 1492,	662, 823, *1220, 1493,	*402, 670, 824, *1222, 1494.	*456, *676, 833, *1241,	*457, *679, *972,	*458, *715, *991,	*459, *716, *1020,	*460, 743, *1113, 1426,	*478, *777, *1173,	*660, *808, *1174,
822, *1214, 1492, S.C.A. S.C.R. *82,	662, 823, *1220, 1493, 4,	*402, 670, 824, *1222, 1494. 6, *27, *119,	*456, *676, 833, *1241, *22. 35, 123.	*457, *679, *972, *1272,	*458, *715, *991, *1303,	*459, *716, *1020, *1334,	*460, 743, *1113, 1426,	*478, *777, *1173, 1478,	*660, *808, *1174, 1488,
822, *1214, 1492, S.C.A. S.C.R.	662, 823, *1220, 1493, 4, 26, 96, 7,	*402, 670, 824, *1222, 1494. 6, *27, *119,	*456, *676, 833, *1241, *22. 35, 123.	*457, *679, *972, *1272,	*458, *715, *991, *1303,	*459, *716, *1020, *1334,	*460, 743, *1113, 1426,	*478, *777, *1173, 1478,	*660, *808, *1174, 1488,
822, *1214, 1492, S.C.A. S.C.R. *82,	662, 823, *1220, 1493, 4, 26, 96, 7, *TOTA	*402, 670, 824, *1222, 1494. 6, *27, *119, 10, L S.B	*456, *676, 833, *1241, *22. 35, 123. 11,	*457, *679, *972, *1272, 48, 40,	*458, *715, *991, *1303,	*459, *716, *1020, *1334,	*460, 743, *1113, 1426,	*478, *777, *1173, 1478,	*660, *808, *1174, 1488,
822, *1214, 1492, S.C.A. S.C.R. *82,	662, 823, *1220, 1493, 4, 26, 96, 7, *TOTA	*402, 670, 824, *1222, 1494. 6, *27, *119, 10, L S.B	*456, *676, 833, *1241, *22. 35, 123. 11, 2	*457, *679, *972, *1272, 48, 40, 9	*458, *715, *991, *1303,	*459, *716, *1020, *1334,	*460, 743, *1113, 1426,	*478, *777, *1173, 1478,	*660, *808, *1174, 1488,
822, *1214, 1492, S.C.A. S.C.R. *82,	662, 823, *1220, 1493, 4, 26, 96, 7, *TOTA	*402, 670, 824, *1222, 1494. 6, *27, *119, 10, L S.B	*456, *676, 833, *1241, *22. 35, 123. 11, 2	*457, *679, *972, *1272, 48, 40,	*458, *715, *991, *1303,	*459, *716, *1020, *1334,	*460, 743, *1113, 1426,	*478, *777, *1173, 1478,	*660, *808, *1174, 1488,
822, *1214, 1492, S.C.A. S.C.R. *82, S.R.	662, 823, *1220, 1493, 4, 26, 96, 7, *TOTA *TOTA	*402, 670, 824, *1222, 1494. 6, *27, *119, 10, L S.B	*456, *676, 833, *1241, *22. 35, 123. 11, 2	*457, *679, *972, *1272, 48, 40, 9	*458, *715, *991, *1303,	*459, *716, *1020, *1334,	*460, 743, *1113, 1426,	*478, *777, *1173, 1478,	*660, *808, *1174, 1488,
822, *1214, 1492, S.C.A. S.C.R. *82, S.R.	662, 823, *1220, 1493, 4, 26, 96, 7, *TOTA *TOTA *TOTA	*402, 670, 824, *1222, 1494. 6, *27, *119, 10, L S.B L S.C.A. L S.C.R.	*456, *676, 833, *1241, *22. 35, 123. 11, 2	*457, *679, *972, *1272, 48, 40, 99	*458, *715, *991, *1303,	*459, *716, *1020, *1334,	*460, 743, *1113, 1426,	*478, *777, *1173, 1478,	*660, *808, *1174, 1488,
822, *1214, 1492, S.C.A. S.C.R. *82, S.R.	662, 823, *1220, 1493, 4, 26, 96, 7, *TOTA *TOTA *TOTA	*402, 670, 824, *1222, 1494. 6, *27, *119, 10, L S.B L S.C.A. L S.C.R.	*456, *676, 833, *1241, *22. 35, 123. 11,2	*457, *679, *972, *1272, 48, 40, 9	*458, *715, *991, *1303, *55, 46.	*459, *716, *1020, *1334, 74,	*460, 743, *1113, 1426, *78,	*478, *777, *1173, 1478, *80,	*660, *808, *1174, 1488, *81,
822, *1214, 1492, S.C.A. S.C.R. *82, S.R.	662, 823, *1220, 1493, 4, 26, 96, 7, *TOTA *TOTA *TOTA	*402, 670, 824, *1222, 1494. 6, *27, *119, 10, L S.B L S.C.A. L S.C.R.	*456, *676, 833, *1241, *22. 35, 123. 11, 2  *155,	*457, *679, *972, *1272, 48, 40, 9 1 7 9	*458, *715, *991, *1303, *55, 46.	*459, *716, *1020, *1334, 74,	*460, 743, *1113, 1426, *78,	*478, *777, *1173, 1478, *80,	*660, *808, *1174, 1488, *81,
822, *1214, 1492, S.C.A. S.C.R. *82, S.R. WRIGH S.B. *244,	662, 823, *1220, 1493, 4, 26, 96, 7, *TOTA *TOTA *TOTA TOTA C- 2, *282,	*402, 670, 824, *1222, 1494. 6, *27, *119, 10, L S.B L S.C.A. L S.C.R. L S.B	*456, *676, 833, *1241, *22. 35, 123. 11,  2 *155, *354,	*457, *679, *972, *1272, 48, 40, 9 1 7 9	*458, *715, *991, *1303, *55, 46.	*459, *716, *1020, *1334, 74, *181, *385,	*460, 743, *1113, 1426, *78, *190, 483,	*478, *777, *1173, 1478, *80, *191, *484,	*660, *808, *1174, 1488, *81, *240, *485,
822, *1214, 1492, S.C.A. S.C.R. *82, S.R. WRIGH S.B. *244, *578,	662, 823, *1220, 1493, 4, 26, 96, 7, *TOTA *TOTA *TOTA © TOTA T— 2, *282, *580,	*402, 670, 824, *1222, 1494. 6, *27, *119, 10, L S.B L S.C.A. L S.C.R. L S.B *150, *285, 588,	*456, *676, 833, *1241, *22. 35, 123. 11, 2 2 *155, *354, *625,	*457, *679, *972, *1272, 48, 40, 99 1 7 99 *156, *356, *633,	*458, *715, *991, *1303, *55, 46. *161, *381, *695,	*459, *716, *1020, *1334, 74, *181, *385, *696,	*460, 743, *1113, 1426, *78, *190, 483, *805,	*478, *777, *1173, 1478, *80, *191, *484, 825,	*660, *808, *1174, 1488, *81, *81, *240, *485, 826,
822, *1214, 1492, S.C.A. S.C.R. *82, S.R. WRIGH' S.B. *244, *578, †827,	662, 823, *1220, 1493, 4, 26, 96, 7, * TOTA * TOTA © TOTA Γ— 2, *282, *580, 828,	*402, 670, 824, *1222, 1494. 6, *27, *119, 10, L S.B L S.C.A. L S.C.R. L S.B	*456, *676, 833, *1241, *22. 35, 123. 11, 2 2 *155, *354, *625, †830,	*457, *679, *972, *1272, 48, 40, 9 1 7 9 *156, *356, *633, 831,	*458, *715, *991, *1303, *55, 46. *161, *381, *695, *903,	*459, *716, *1020, *1334, 74, *181, *385, *696, *909,	*460, 743, *1113, 1426, *78, *78, *190, 483, *805, *961,	*478, *777, *1173, 1478, *80, *191, *484, 825, *1032,	*660, *808, *1174, 1488, *81, *81, *240, *485, 826, *1033,
822, *1214, 1492, S.C.A. S.C.R. *82, S.R. WRIGH S.B. *244, *578,	662, 823, *1220, 1493, 4, 26, 96, 7, *TOTA *TOTA *TOTA © TOTA T— 2, *282, *580,	*402, 670, 824, *1222, 1494. 6, *27, *119, 10, L S.B L S.C.A. L S.C.R. L S.B *150, *285, 588,	*456, *676, 833, *1241, *22. 35, 123. 11, 2 2 *155, *354, *625,	*457, *679, *972, *1272, 48, 40, 99 1 7 99 *156, *356, *633,	*458, *715, *991, *1303, *55, 46. *161, *381, *695,	*459, *716, *1020, *1334, 74, *181, *385, *696, *909, *1351,	*460, 743, *1113, 1426, *78, *190, 483, *805,	*478, *777, *1173, 1478, *80, *191, *484, 825,	*660, *808, *1174, 1488, *81, *81, *240, *485, 826,

<sup>\*</sup> Indicates original lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5) † Indicates amended lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5) \* Total is number of measures of which Senator is original lead author.

<sup>†</sup> Total is number of measures of which Senator is amended lead author.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

	T—Conti	nued							
S.C.A. S.C.R. *106, S.J.R. S.R.	†TOTA *TOTA *TOTA *TOTA	26, *111, *21, 46, L S.B L S.C.R. L S.J.R. L S.J.R. L S.B		53, 123. 36. 6 6 5 2 1 2	63,	71,	86,	87,	96,
WYLAN	ID—								
S.B. *223, *395, 509, 821, *952, *1278, 1386, 1491, S.C.A. S.C.R. S.J.R. S.R.	*9, *234, 417, 511, 825, 1004, 1335, 1387, 1495. *2, 26, 10, 10, *TOTA	39, *253, 418, 512, 826, *1021, *1337, 1388, *3, 31, 11, L S.B L S.C.A. L S.R L S.B		100, *297, 420, 682, 829, *1027, *1367, *1473, 30, 63, 16, *31, 3 5 2	*112, *298, 421, 751, 831, *1144, 1378, 1480, *32, 86, 29, 46.	*119, *299, 422, *788, *908, *1145, 1382, 1481, *33. 96. 32.	147, *339, 423, 809, *941, *1195, 1383, 1486,	155, 381, *439, 815, 944, *1239, 1384, 1489,	200, *394, *473, 818, *948, *1263, 1385, 1490,
YEE—									
S.B. *220, *438, *782, 829, 1116, 1481, S.C.A. S.C.R. 96, S.J.R.	46, *242, *447, †786, 831, *1140, 1486, 6, 19, *97, *24,	†86, *288, *535, *791, *840, *1225, 1489, 18, 26, 113, *25,	129, *300, *557, 800, *880, *1260, 1490, *21, 28, *124, *27.	131, *330, 572, 810, *888, *1333, 1491, 26. *40,	134, *340, *586, †819, 917, *1391, 1495. *41,	160, *350, *650, 821, *920, 1431, *48,	*217, *360, *662, 825, *1029, *1451,	*218, *399, *677, 826, *1050, 1460,	*219, *426, *691, 828, *1106, 1480,

<sup>\*</sup> Indicates original lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
† Indicates amended lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
\* Total is number of measures of which Senator is original lead author.

<sup>†</sup>Total is number of measures of which Senator is amended lead author. @ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

YEE—Co S.R.	7,	S.C.A S.C.R S.J.R S.R	37 3 1 6 3	7 3 3 5 3	*45,	46.			
	RIATION								
BANKIN S.B.	@ TOTAL NG, FINA! *291, * TOTAL @ TOTAL	NCE ANI *1137, . S.B	NSUR *1405,	ANCE— *1406,		*1408.			
BUDGET	Γ AND FI	SCAL RE	EVIEW—						
*863,	*61, *71, *81, *844, *854,	*62, *72, *82, *845, *855, *865,	*73, *83	*74, *84, *847.	*75,	*76, *86,	*67, *77, *87, *850, *860, *870,	*68, *78, *88, *851, *861,	*69, *79, *89, *852, *862, *872,
*873.	* TOTAL @ TOTAL								
S.B.		*820, S.B	*821,	*1489,			NT—		
EDUCAT S.B.	*509,	*511, S.B S.B	3						
S.B.	ONS, REA *817. *TOTAL @TOTAL	S.B	1		CONSTIT	ΓUTIONΑ	L AMEN	NDMENT	rs—
	Y, UTILIT @ TOTAL				TIONS—				
S.B.	NMENTA *832, *TOTAL @ TOTAL	*1477. S.B	2						

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
†Indicates amended lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
\*Total is number of measures of which Senator is original lead author.
†Total is number of measures of which Senator is amended lead author.
@ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

FOOD AND AGRICULTURE—  @ TOTAL S.B 0
GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION— S.B. *825, *826, *827, *828, *829, *830, *831, *1480, *1481 *1482, *1483, *1484, *1485, *1486.  * TOTAL S.B 14 @ TOTAL S.B 14
HEALTH— S.B. *743, *1368.
HUMAN SERVICES—  @ TOTAL S.B 0
JUDICIARY— S.B. *544, *556, *1274, *1330.
LABOR AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS— S.B. *1495.  * TOTAL S.B
LOCAL GOVERNMENT— S.B. *99, *101, *102, *103, *106, *113, *841, *842, *843 *894.
*TOTAL S.B 10 @ TOTAL S.B 10
NATURAL RESOURCES AND WATER—  S.B. *833, *1478, *1488.  * TOTAL S.B
PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT AND RETIREMENT— S.B. *538, *634, *1217, *1479.  * TOTAL S.B 4 @ TOTAL S.B 4
PUBLIC SAFETY—  S.B. †76, *588, *1080, *1115, *1487.  * TOTAL S.B 4  † TOTAL S.B 1  @ TOTAL S.B 5
REVENUE AND TAXATION— S.B. *822, *823, *824, *1492, *1493, *1494.  * TOTAL S.B 6 @ TOTAL S.B 6

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
†Indicates amended lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
\*Total is number of measures of which Senator is original lead author.
†Total is number of measures of which Senator is amended lead author.
@ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

RULES—	
@ TOTAL S.B	0
TRANSPORTATION AND HOUS	SING—
S.B. *251, *1318.	
* TOTAL S.B	2
@ TOTAL S.B	2
VETERANS AFFAIRS—	
S.B. *417, *418, *419	9, *420, *421, *422, *423, *809, *818,
*1382, *1383, *1384, *1385	5, *1386, *1387, *1388.
S.J.R. *10.	
* TOTAL S.B	16
* TOTAL S.J.R	1
@ TOTAL S.B	16

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
†Indicates amended lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
\*Total is number of measures of which Senator is original lead author.

<sup>†</sup>Total is number of measures of which Senator is amended lead author. @ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

APPRO S.B.	PRIATI 149. TOTAI	ONS—		1							
Assemb A.B.	oly Meas 92, TOTAI		1714,								
BANK	ING, FII	NANCE	AND I	NSUR A	NCE-	_					
S.B.	36,	94,	98,	116,	204,		306,	350,	394,	396,	397,
491,	,	683,	875,		1000,		1137,	1146,	1155,	1188,	1223,
1242,	1275,				1407,	1408.					
	TOTAL	_ S.B		. 30							
Assemb	ly Meas	ures									
A.B.	33,	34,	41,	43,	76,	260,	299,	328,	329,	350,	377,
389,	401,	409,	470,	,	591,	601,	725,	745,	764,	800,	802,
866,	879,	919,		1117,	1160,	1179,	1200,	1214,		1357,	1413,
1447,		1550,	1566,		1708,	1762,	1837,			2002,	2022,
2151,	2327, 2778,	2347,		2396, 2781,			2457,	2490,	2555,	2581,	2/1/,
2740,		Z A.B			2702,	2709.					
	ET AND				1020	1200					
S.B.	8,		777,	874,	1020,	1388,	1426.				
S.C.A.	9, TOTAI	15. 2 S.B		. 7							
		. S.Б . S.С.А.									
	ly Meas	ures									
A.B.	349.			1							
	349.	ures L A.B		. 1							
A.B. BUSIN	349. TOTAI ESS, PR	L A.B	IONS A	AND EC							
A.B. BUSIN S.B.	349. TOTAI ESS, PR 26,	L A.B ROFESS 33,	IONS A	AND EC	109,	112,	132,	171,	202,	237,	258,
A.B. BUSIN S.B. 260,	349. TOTAI ESS, PR 26, 275,	A.B ROFESS 33, 294,	IONS A 43, 355,	58, 356,	109, 358,	112, 374,	132, 389,	171, 392,	202, 405,	411,	427,
A.B.  BUSIN S.B. 260, 436,	349. TOTAI ESS, PR 26, 275, 470,	2 A.B ROFESS 33, 294, 475,	IONS A 43, 355, 496,	58, 356, 549,	109, 358, 550,	112, 374, 599,	132, 389, 606,	171, 392, 620,	202, 405, 633,	411, 638,	427, 674,
A.B.  BUSIN S.B. 260, 436, 691,	349. TOTAI ESS, PR 26, 275, 470, 700,	2 A.B ROFESS 33, 294, 475, 707,	1ONS A 43, 355, 496, 726,	58, 356, 549, 762,	109, 358, 550, 772,	112, 374, 599, 788,	132, 389, 606, 819,	171, 392, 620, 820,	202, 405, 633, 821,	411, 638, 953,	427, 674, 999,
A.B.  BUSIN S.B. 260, 436, 691, 1043,	349. TOTAI ESS, PR 26, 275, 470, 700, 1050,	2 A.B ROFESS 33, 294, 475, 707, 1069,	10NS A 43, 355, 496, 726, 1084,	58, 356, 549, 762, 1094,	109, 358, 550, 772, 1098,	112, 374, 599, 788,	132, 389, 606, 819,	171, 392, 620,	202, 405, 633, 821,	411, 638,	427, 674,
A.B.  BUSIN S.B. 260, 436, 691, 1043,	349. TOTAI ESS, PR 26, 275, 470, 700, 1050, 1254,	2 A.B ROFESS 33, 294, 475, 707, 1069,	10NS A 43, 355, 496, 726, 1084, 1489,	58, 356, 549, 762, 1094, 1490,	109, 358, 550, 772,	112, 374, 599, 788,	132, 389, 606, 819,	171, 392, 620, 820,	202, 405, 633, 821,	411, 638, 953,	427, 674, 999,
A.B.  BUSIN S.B. 260, 436, 691, 1043, 1246,	349. TOTAI ESS, PR 26, 275, 470, 700, 1050, 1254, TOTAI	20 A.B	10NS A 43, 355, 496, 726, 1084, 1489,	58, 356, 549, 762, 1094, 1490,	109, 358, 550, 772, 1098,	112, 374, 599, 788,	132, 389, 606, 819,	171, 392, 620, 820,	202, 405, 633, 821,	411, 638, 953,	427, 674, 999,
A.B.  BUSIN S.B. 260, 436, 691, 1043, 1246,	349. TOTAI ESS, PR 26, 275, 470, 700, 1050, 1254, TOTAI	20FESS 33, 294, 475, 707, 1069, 1410, 2 S.B	10NS A 43, 355, 496, 726, 1084, 1489,	58, 356, 549, 762, 1094, 1490,	109, 358, 550, 772, 1098, 1491.	112, 374, 599, 788, 1106,	132, 389, 606, 819, 1111,	171, 392, 620, 820, 1123,	202, 405, 633, 821, 1150,	411, 638, 953, 1171,	427, 674, 999, 1172,
A.B.  BUSIN S.B. 260, 436, 691, 1043, 1246,  Assemb	349. TOTAI ESS, PR 26, 275, 470, 700, 1050, 1254, TOTAI	20, A.B	IONS A 43, 355, 496, 726, 1084, 1489,	58, 356, 549, 762, 1094, 1490, . 65	109, 358, 550, 772, 1098, 1491.	112, 374, 599, 788, 1106,	132, 389, 606, 819, 1111,	171, 392, 620, 820, 1123,	202, 405, 633, 821, 1150,	411, 638, 953, 1171,	427, 674, 999, 1172,
A.B.  BUSIN S.B. 260, 436, 691, 1043, 1246,  Assemb A.B. 356,	349. TOTAI ESS, PR 26, 275, 470, 700, 1050, 1254, TOTAI sly Meas 48, 370,	A.B	10NS A 43, 355, 496, 726, 1084, 1489,	356, 356, 549, 762, 1094, 1490, 65	109, 358, 550, 772, 1098, 1491.	112, 374, 599, 788, 1106,	132, 389, 606, 819, 1111,	171, 392, 620, 820, 1123,	202, 405, 633, 821, 1150, 241, 583,	411, 638, 953, 1171, 245, 602,	427, 674, 999, 1172, 252, 620,
A.B.  BUSIN S.B. 260, 436, 691, 1043, 1246,  Assemb	349. TOTAI ESS, PR 26, 275, 470, 700, 1050, 1254, TOTAI	20, A.B	IONS A 43, 355, 496, 726, 1084, 1489,	58, 356, 549, 762, 1094, 1490, . 65	109, 358, 550, 772, 1098, 1491.	112, 374, 599, 788, 1106,	132, 389, 606, 819, 1111,	171, 392, 620, 820, 1123,	202, 405, 633, 821, 1150,	411, 638, 953, 1171,	427, 674, 999, 1172,
A.B.  BUSIN S.B. 260, 436, 691, 1043, 1246,  Assemb A.B. 356, 623,	349. TOTAI ESS, PR 26, 275, 470, 700, 1050, 1254, TOTAI oly Meass 48, 370, 645,	2 A.B	10NS A 43, 355, 496, 726, 1084, 1489,	356, 549, 762, 1094, 1490, 65	109, 358, 550, 772, 1098, 1491.	112, 374, 599, 788, 1106,	132, 389, 606, 819, 1111, 138, 526, 1005,	171, 392, 620, 820, 1123, 171, 549, 1009,	202, 405, 633, 821, 1150, 241, 583, 1070,	411, 638, 953, 1171, 245, 602, 1071,	427, 674, 999, 1172, 252, 620, 1074,
A.B.  BUSIN S.B. 260, 436, 691, 1043, 1246,  Assemb A.B. 356, 623, 1113,	349. TOTAI ESS, PR 26, 275, 470, 700, 1050, 1254, TOTAI oly Meas 48, 370, 645, 1116,	A.B	10NS A 43, 355, 496, 726, 1084, 1489, 107, 456, 648, 1145, 1554,	58, 356, 549, 762, 1094, 1490, . 65	109, 358, 550, 772, 1098, 1491. 120, 496, 797, 1260,	112, 374, 599, 788, 1106, 124, 501, 977, 1276,	132, 389, 606, 819, 1111, 138, 526, 1005, 1310,	171, 392, 620, 820, 1123, 171, 549, 1009, 1312,	202, 405, 633, 821, 1150, 241, 583, 1070, 1391,	411, 638, 953, 1171, 245, 602, 1071, 1416, 1767,	427, 674, 999, 1172, 252, 620, 1074, 1431,
A.B.  BUSIN S.B. 260, 436, 691, 1043, 1246,  Assemb A.B. 356, 623, 1113, 1518, 1822, 2191,	349. TOTAI ESS, PR 26, 275, 470, 1050, 1254, TOTAI bly Meas 48, 370, 645, 1116, 1524, 1889, 2256,	A.B AOFESS 33, 294, 475, 707, 1069, 1410, S.B wres 85, 403, 646, 1123, 1535, 1937, 2289,	10NS A 43, 355, 496, 726, 1084, 1489, 107, 456, 648, 1145, 1554, 1980, 2305,	117, 490, 667, 1155, 1196, 2332,	109, 358, 550, 772, 1098, 1491. 120, 496, 797, 1260, 1558, 2076, 2344,	112, 374, 599, 788, 1106, 124, 501, 977, 1276, 1647, 2077, 2361,	132, 389, 606, 819, 1111, 138, 526, 1005, 1310, 1659, 2104, 2386,	171, 392, 620, 820, 1123, 171, 549, 1009, 1312, 1736, 2111, 2390,	202, 405, 633, 821, 1150, 241, 583, 1070, 1391, 1746, 2128, 2393,	411, 638, 953, 1171, 245, 602, 1071, 1416, 1767, 2130, 2419,	427, 674, 999, 1172, 252, 620, 1074, 1431, 1809,
A.B.  BUSIN S.B. 260, 436, 691, 1043, 1246,  Assemb A.B. 356, 623, 1113, 1518, 1822, 2191,	349. TOTAI ESS, PR 26, 275, 470, 1050, 1254, TOTAI ally Meas 48, 370, 645, 1116, 1524, 1889, 2256, 2443,	A.B	10NS A 43, 355, 496, 726, 1084, 1489, 107, 456, 648, 1145, 1554, 1980, 2305, 2529,	117, 490, 667, 1155, 1196, 2332, 2551,	109, 358, 550, 772, 1098, 1491. 120, 496, 797, 1260, 1558, 2076, 2344,	112, 374, 599, 788, 1106, 124, 501, 977, 1276, 1647, 2077, 2361,	132, 389, 606, 819, 1111, 138, 526, 1005, 1310, 1659, 2104, 2386,	171, 392, 620, 820, 1123, 171, 549, 1009, 1312, 1736, 2111,	202, 405, 633, 821, 1150, 241, 583, 1070, 1391, 1746, 2128,	411, 638, 953, 1171, 245, 602, 1071, 1416, 1767, 2130, 2419,	427, 674, 999, 1172, 252, 620, 1074, 1431, 1809, 2167,
A.B.  BUSIN S.B. 260, 436, 691, 1043, 1246,  Assemb A.B. 356, 623, 1113, 1518, 1822, 2191,	349. TOTAI ESS, PR 26, 275, 470, 1050, 1254, TOTAI ally Meas 48, 370, 645, 1116, 1524, 1889, 2256, 2443,	A.B AOFESS 33, 294, 475, 707, 1069, 1410, S.B wres 85, 403, 646, 1123, 1535, 1937, 2289,	10NS A 43, 355, 496, 726, 1084, 1489, 107, 456, 648, 1145, 1554, 1980, 2305, 2529,	117, 490, 667, 1155, 1196, 2332, 2551,	109, 358, 550, 772, 1098, 1491. 120, 496, 797, 1260, 1558, 2076, 2344,	112, 374, 599, 788, 1106, 124, 501, 977, 1276, 1647, 2077, 2361,	132, 389, 606, 819, 1111, 138, 526, 1005, 1310, 1659, 2104, 2386,	171, 392, 620, 820, 1123, 171, 549, 1009, 1312, 1736, 2111, 2390,	202, 405, 633, 821, 1150, 241, 583, 1070, 1391, 1746, 2128, 2393,	411, 638, 953, 1171, 245, 602, 1071, 1416, 1767, 2130, 2419,	427, 674, 999, 1172, 252, 620, 1074, 1431, 1809, 2167,
A.B.  BUSIN S.B. 260, 436, 691, 1043, 1246,  Assemb A.B. 356, 623, 1113, 1518, 1822, 2191, 2437,	349. TOTAI ESS, PR 26, 275, 470, 1050, 1254, TOTAI ally Meas 48, 370, 645, 1116, 1524, 1889, 2256, 2443,	A.B	10NS A 43, 355, 496, 726, 1084, 1489, 107, 456, 648, 1145, 1554, 1980, 2305, 2529,	117, 490, 667, 1155, 1196, 2332, 2551,	109, 358, 550, 772, 1098, 1491. 120, 496, 797, 1260, 1558, 2076, 2344,	112, 374, 599, 788, 1106, 124, 501, 977, 1276, 1647, 2077, 2361,	132, 389, 606, 819, 1111, 138, 526, 1005, 1310, 1659, 2104, 2386,	171, 392, 620, 820, 1123, 171, 549, 1009, 1312, 1736, 2111, 2390,	202, 405, 633, 821, 1150, 241, 583, 1070, 1391, 1746, 2128, 2393,	411, 638, 953, 1171, 245, 602, 1071, 1416, 1767, 2130, 2419,	427, 674, 999, 1172, 252, 620, 1074, 1431, 1809, 2167,
A.B.  BUSIN S.B. 260, 436, 691, 1043, 1246,  Assemb A.B. 356, 623, 1113, 1518, 1822, 2191, 2437,  EDUCA S.B.	349. TOTAI ESS, PR 26, 275, 470, 1050, 1254, TOTAI bly Meas 48, 370, 645, 1116, 1524, 1889, 2256, 2443, TOTAI	A.B	10NS A 43, 355, 496, 726, 1084, 1489, 107, 456, 648, 1145, 1554, 1980, 2305, 2529,	ND EC 58, 356, 549, 762, 1094, 1490, 65 117, 490, 667, 1152, 1555, 1996, 2332, 2551, 94	109, 358, 550, 772, 1098, 1491. 120, 496, 797, 1260, 1558, 2076, 2344, 2566,	112, 374, 599, 788, 1106, 124, 501, 977, 1276, 1647, 2077, 2361, 2600,	132, 389, 606, 819, 1111, 138, 526, 1005, 1310, 1659, 2104, 2386, 2654,	171, 392, 620, 820, 1123, 171, 549, 1009, 1312, 1736, 2111, 2390, 2683,	202, 405, 633, 821, 1150, 241, 583, 1070, 1391, 1746, 2128, 2393, 2699,	411, 638, 953, 1171, 245, 602, 1071, 1416, 1767, 2130, 2419, 2798.	427, 674, 999, 1172, 252, 620, 1074, 1431, 1809, 2167, 2435,
A.B.  BUSIN S.B. 260, 436, 691, 1043, 1246,  Assemb A.B. 356, 623, 1113, 1518, 1822, 2191, 2437,  EDUCA	349. TOTAI ESS, PR 26, 275, 470, 1050, 1254, TOTAI bly Meas 48, 370, 645, 1116, 1524, 1889, 2256, 2443, TOTAI	A.B	10NS A 43, 355, 496, 726, 1084, 1489, 107, 456, 648, 1145, 1554, 1980, 2305, 2529,	117, 490, 667, 1152, 1555, 1996, 2332, 94	109, 358, 550, 772, 1098, 1491. 120, 496, 797, 1260, 1558, 2076, 2344, 2566,	112, 374, 599, 788, 1106, 124, 501, 977, 1276, 1647, 2077, 2361, 2600,	132, 389, 606, 819, 1111, 138, 526, 1005, 1310, 1659, 2104, 2386, 2654,	171, 392, 620, 820, 1123, 171, 549, 1009, 1312, 1736, 2111, 2390, 2683,	202, 405, 633, 821, 1150, 241, 583, 1070, 1391, 1746, 2128, 2393, 2699,	411, 638, 953, 1171, 245, 602, 1071, 1416, 1767, 2130, 2419, 2798.	427, 674, 999, 1172, 252, 620, 1074, 1431, 1809, 2167, 2435,

FRIIG											
266,	ATION– 271,	–Contin 272,	280,	293,	307,	312,	315,	334,	365,	375,	378,
381,	386,	426,	497,	509,	511,	512,	515,	520,	521,	540,	552,
574,	640,	651,	675,	680,	682,	688,	701,	725,	742,	751,	775,
780,	798,	800,	898,	917,	930,	944,	957,	969,	1046,	1051,	1059,
1116,	1122,	1126,	1135,	1136,	1148,	1157,	1161,	1183,	1186,	1191,	1193,
1225,	1227,	1256,	1278,	1298,	1300,	1301,	1317,	1353,	1354,	1357,	1380,
1381,	1396,	1413,	1432,	1440,	1444,	1448,	1460.				
S.C.A.	21,	26.		102							
			 .								
4 7											
Assemb A.B.	ly Measi 1,	ures 20,	37,	66,	81,	97,	122,	132,	146,	167,	174,
211,	218,	220,	224,	239,	261,	267,	296,	314,	317,	332,	339,
343,	346,	374,	385,	386,	391,	429,	434,	440,	451,	476,	482,
487,	492,	544,	572,	627,	669,	673,	678,	685,	690,	691,	769,
774,	791,	794,	796,	836,	851,	867,	868,	947,	980,	983,	1007,
1022,	1025,	1080,	1099,	1120,	1130,	1182,	1215,	1223,	1240,	1281,	1293,
1295,	1374,	1390,	1393,	1398,	1400,	1435,	1436,	1455,	1510,	1511,	1683,
1691, 1876,	1702, 1890,	1703, 1891,	1712, 1895,	1713, 1901,	1716, 1922,	1724, 1933,	1741, 1950,	1775, 1982,	1841, 1988,	1854, 1997,	1874, 2026,
2027,	2034,	2040,	2047,	2048,	2075,	2079,	2081,	2082,	2083,	2086,	2089,
2160,	2178,	2211,	2266,	2297,	2298,	2302,	2307,	2320,	2363,	2366,	2370,
2382,	2385,	2401,	2402,	2412,	2444,	2446,	2448,	2463,	2482,	2543,	2560,
2592,	2656,	2682,	2685,	2694,	2721,	2752.					
	TOTAL	∠ A.B		. 150							
ELECT	IONS, F	REAPPO	ORTION	MENT	, AND (	CONST	ITUTIO	NAL A	MEND	MENTS	_
S.B.	34,	172,	288,	370,	387,	465,	541,	582,	739,	740,	817,
970,	994,	1007,	1102,	1140,	1202,	1203,	1233,	1271,	1342,	1346,	1404,
1434. S.C.A.	4,	10,	14,	16,	19.						
S.C.A.	3.	10,	14,	10,	19.						
o.c.n.		S.B		. 24							
	TOTAL	S.C.R.		. 1							
Assemb	ly Meas	ures									
A.B.	6,	7,	9,	30,	84,	101,	257,	269,	306,	308,	330,
436,	441,	686,	742,	753,	787,	894,	909,	1068,	1096,	1121,	1134,
1149,	1181,	1228,	1271,	1274,	1322,	1326,	1335,	1337,	1340,	1396,	1440,
1490,	1514,	1525,	1572, 2088,	1573, 2101,	1574, 2154,	1676, 2164,	1681, 2357,	1689,	1717,	1799,	1832,
1921, 2616,	2007, 2796,	2023, 2797.	2000,	2101,	2134,	2104,	2337,	2369,	2371,	2467,	2524,
2010,				. 62							
ENIED(	SY, UTII				INICAT	TONS					
S.B.	7, UIII	14,	17,	32,	JNICAI 42,	10NS- 176,	- 366,	376,	412,	437,	463,
488.	523.	542,	551,	581,	626,	655,	695,	805,	806,	920,	1040,
1097,	/	1367,		1414,	1435,		1455,	1462,	1465,	1467,	1476.
. ,	,	,			,	,	,	,	,	,	
Assemb	lv Meas	ures									
A.B.	40,	42,	44,	46,	51,	64,	162,	222,	228,	234,	262,
413,	423,	424,	521,	531,	560,	636,	698,	758,	912,	920,	951,
975,	1012,	1031,	1106,	1108,	1110,	1184,	1315,	1316,	1348,	1350,	1351,

ENERO	SY, UTII	LITIES.	AND C	COMMU	IONS-	– Contir	nued				
1405.	1536.		1552,		1879,		1923,		1954.	2037.	2132.
,	2213,										
2769.											
	TOTAI	. A.B		. 60							
FNVIR	ONME!	NTAL C	ΜΙΔΙΙΤ	'V							
S.B.	6,	22.	25,	31,	44,	55,	104,	136,	143,	167.	180,
225,	228,	230,	231,	233,	295,	309,	310,	333,	346,	390,	413,
443.	466.	476,	507,	514,	531,	546,	554,	560,	579,	605.	614.
721,	/	723,	728,	730,	757,	797,	832,	928,	929,	960.	1010,
1033,	1052,	1100,	1120,	1194,			1263,	1284,	1293,	1305,	1365,
	1402,		,	1477.	1212,	1230,	1205,	1204,	1275,	1303,	1303,
1401,											
A	la Maga										
	ly Meas		90	06	1.47	221	249	274	200	205	472
A.B. 478.	19, 479,	25, 499.	80,	96,	147,	231,	248,	274,	289,	305, 914.	473, 925.
,	1079,	/	580,	737,	752,	856,	890, 1318,	903, 1329,	907, 1343,	. ,	/
1404,	,	1085, 1489,	1173, 1507,	1186, 1530,			1824,		1930.	1366, 1963.	1395, 1981.
- /	2202,		,				2379,		,	,	,
2776.	2202,	2224,	2203,	2313,	2320,	2329,	2319,	2390,	2313,	2303,	2/10,
2770.	TOTAL	ΔR		. 60							
	AND A										
S.B.	2,	135,		173,	362,	382,	416,	1085,	1107,	1138,	1176,
1177,	1241,										
	TOTAL	∠ S.B		. 15							
Assemb	ly Meas	ures									
A.B.	219,	281,	443,	547,	557,	604,	606,	735,	905,	945,	1069,
1216,	1249,	1255,	1401,	1437,	1709,	1795,	1910,	1912,	2122,	2137,	2240,
2270,	2595,		2686,								
	TOTAL	. A.B		. 28							
GOVE	RNMEN	TAL O	RGANI	ZATION	<b>V</b> —						
S.B.	9,	29,	30,	52,	126,	131,	178,	192,	200,	213,	245,
254.	256,	257,	300,	357,	415,	467,	502,	503,	517,	522,	553,
558,	567,	572,	586,	610,	639,	642,	662,	685,	693,	694,	719,
755,	760,	802,	825,	826,	827,	828,	829,	830,	831,	835,	899,
907,	942,	967,	1001,	1009,	1044,	1068,	1072,	1079,	1090,	1096,	1101,
1108,	1125,	1131,	1160,	1167,	1231,	1249,	1258,	1273,	1323,	1336,	1351,
1439,	1/190	1.401	1482,	1 402							
	1400,	1481,	1402,	1483,	1484,	1485,	1486.				
			1462,		1484,	1485,	1486.				
Assemb	TOTAL	S.B	,		1484,	1485,	1486.				
	TOTAL	L S.B ures		. 79				177	240	246	265
A.B.	TOTAI dy Meas 31,	S.B	59,	. 79	136,	151,	172,	177, 540	240, 567	246, 579	265, 600
A.B. 293,	TOTAI dy Meas 31, 368,	S.B ures 50, 394,	59, 400,	. 79 127, 472,	136, 480,	151, 486,	172, 539,	540,	567,	579,	600,
A.B. 293, 605,	TOTAI ely Meas 31, 368, 608,	S.B ures 50, 394, 611,	59, 400, 625,	. 79 127, 472, 635,	136, 480, 660,	151, 486, 727,	172, 539, 734,	540, 756,	567, 763,	579, 813,	600, 846,
A.B. 293, 605, 888,	TOTAI dy Meas 31, 368, 608, 926,	S.B	59, 400, 625, 978,	. 79 127, 472, 635, 1006,	136, 480, 660, 1060,	151, 486, 727, 1086,	172, 539, 734, 1191,	540, 756, 1282,	567, 763, 1311,	579, 813, 1364,	600, 846, 1444,
A.B. 293, 605, 888, 1448,	TOTAL dy Meas 31, 368, 608, 926, 1470,	S.B	59, 400, 625, 978, 1499,	. 79 127, 472, 635, 1006, 1506,	136, 480, 660, 1060, 1575,	151, 486, 727, 1086, 1577,	172, 539, 734, 1191, 1578,	540, 756, 1282, 1579,	567, 763, 1311, 1585,	579, 813, 1364, 1643,	600, 846, 1444, 1649,
A.B. 293, 605, 888, 1448, 1650,	TOTAI dy Meas 31, 368, 608, 926, 1470, 1748,	S.B	59, 400, 625, 978, 1499, 1778,	. 79 127, 472, 635, 1006, 1506, 1792,	136, 480, 660, 1060, 1575, 1798,	151, 486, 727, 1086, 1577, 1853,	172, 539, 734, 1191, 1578, 1857,	540, 756, 1282, 1579, 1860,	567, 763, 1311, 1585, 1873,	579, 813, 1364, 1643, 1888,	600, 846, 1444, 1649, 1896,
A.B. 293, 605, 888, 1448, 1650, 1899,	TOTAI dy Meas 31, 368, 608, 926, 1470, 1748, 1911,	S.B	59, 400, 625, 978, 1499, 1778, 2021,	. 79 127, 472, 635, 1006, 1506, 1792, 2031,	136, 480, 660, 1060, 1575, 1798, 2051,	151, 486, 727, 1086, 1577, 1853, 2052,	172, 539, 734, 1191, 1578, 1857, 2134,	540, 756, 1282, 1579, 1860, 2181,	567, 763, 1311, 1585, 1873, 2193,	579, 813, 1364, 1643, 1888, 2201,	600, 846, 1444, 1649, 1896, 2215,
A.B. 293, 605, 888, 1448, 1650,	TOTAI dy Meas 31, 368, 608, 926, 1470, 1748,	S.B	59, 400, 625, 978, 1499, 1778, 2021, 2279,	. 79 127, 472, 635, 1006, 1506, 1792,	136, 480, 660, 1060, 1575, 1798,	151, 486, 727, 1086, 1577, 1853,	172, 539, 734, 1191, 1578, 1857,	540, 756, 1282, 1579, 1860,	567, 763, 1311, 1585, 1873,	579, 813, 1364, 1643, 1888,	600, 846, 1444, 1649, 1896,
A.B. 293, 605, 888, 1448, 1650, 1899, 2238,	TOTAI dy Meas 31, 368, 608, 926, 1470, 1748, 1911, 2241, 2734,	50, 394, 611, 930, 1494, 1773, 1992, 2275, 2738,	59, 400, 625, 978, 1499, 1778, 2021, 2279,	. 79 127, 472, 635, 1006, 1506, 1792, 2031, 2408, 2791,	136, 480, 660, 1060, 1575, 1798, 2051, 2414,	151, 486, 727, 1086, 1577, 1853, 2052, 2494,	172, 539, 734, 1191, 1578, 1857, 2134,	540, 756, 1282, 1579, 1860, 2181,	567, 763, 1311, 1585, 1873, 2193,	579, 813, 1364, 1643, 1888, 2201,	600, 846, 1444, 1649, 1896, 2215,

HEALT			0.0			4.40		1.50		100	100
S.B	54,	57,	92,	114,	117,	148,	152,	158,	161,	190,	196,
208,	214, 341,	221, 343,	227, 360,	241, 368,	249, 438,	268, 442,	270, 453,	289, 499,	296, 513,	303, 600,	316, 602,
630,	687,	727,	743,	744,	759,	796,	810,	836,	838,	880,	882,
900,	918,	961,	966,	971,	975,	998,	1029,	1063,	1064,	1083,	1088,
1095,	1104,	1109,	1129,	1163,	1164,	1169,	1184,	1187,	1200,	1236,	1237,
1255,	1368,	1390,	1409,	1431.	110.,	110,	110.,	1107,	1200,	1200,	1207,
S.C.A.	29.	,	,								
	TOTAL	S.B		. 76							
	TOTAI	S.C.A		. 1							
Assemb	ly Meas	ures									
A.B.	2,	23,	52,	56,	57,	75,	98,	108,	113,	115,	119,
169,	175,	215,	217,	221,	223,	235,	244,	249,	301,	303,	342,
354,	359,	366,	369,	392,	417,	503,	511,	513,	517,	523,	542,
543,	574,	577,	599,	657,	684,	730,	754,	773,	786,	818,	839,
861,	896,	911,	931,	950,	952,	963,	995,	1003,	1020,	1045,	1076,
1083,	1100,	1140,	1142,	1225,	1269,	1307,	1317,	1383,	1397,	1445,	1449,
1457,	1462,	1475,	1503,	1512,	1521,	1540,	1541,	1543,	1544,	1593,	1600,
1602,	1652,	1653,	1701,	1759,	1783,	1825,	1826,	1858,	1863,	1872,	1887,
1931, 2221.	1932, 2244.	2000, 2268,	2035, 2287,	2042, 2300,	2072, 2345,	2084, 2352,	2093, 2389,	2110, 2432,	2153, 2456,	2173, 2470.	2199, 2477,
2496,	2533.	2540.	2541.	2555,	2578.	2599,		2645.	2675.	2689.	2720,
2786,	2787.	2540,	2571,	2333,	2376,	2377,	2033,	2043,	2075,	2007,	2720,
2700,		A.B		. 133							
	N SERV			270	202	204	450	507	654	700	710
S.B.	118,	246,	352,	379,	383,	384,	452,	597,	654,	702,	718,
886,		,	1214,		1329,	1359.					
	IOIAI	_ S.D		. 10							
Assemb	ly Meas	ures									
A.B.	12,	82,	123,	140,	154,	287,	295,	302,	324,	378,	398,
407,	438,	488,	510,	537,	595,	643,	665,	682,	719,	743,	762,
770,	921,	938,	1044,	1058,	1169,	1177,	1198,		1325,	1368,	1433,
1756,	1758,	1763,	1905,	1914,	2018,	2039,	2114,	2129,	2204,	2229,	2274,
2322,	2342,		2418,		2629,	2698,	2702.				
	IOIAI	∠ A.D		. 33							
	ARY—										
S.B.	20,	39,	40,	53,	95,	105,	108,	111,	115,	119,	120,
127,	179,	189,	209,	218,	219,	220,	242,	259,	269,	285,	290,
308,	320,	340,	348,	359,	367,	377,	393,	446,	461,	480,	494,
510,	543,	555,	556,	578,	580,	617,	629,	641,	653,	657,	661,
781,	782,	804,	814,	878,	881,	885, 1151,	906,	909,	933,	945,	972,
1017, 1276.	1030, 1281.	1038, 1292,	1041, 1324,	1117, 1330,	1149, 1355,	1361,	1166, 1417,	1178, 1427,	1221, 1463.	1222, 1466.	1274,
1270,	- ,		1324,		1333,	1301,	1417,	1427,	1405,	1400.	
				. 02							
Assemb						4.5.0	4.5.0	4.5.	4		4
A.B.	5,	32,	63,	83,	121,	129,	130,	131,	142,	161,	170,
176,	229,	285,	331,	355,	375,	442,	457,	459,	471,	524,	530,
568,	578,	585,	590,	612,	632,	634,	653,	655,	663,	680,	681,
706, 940,	712, 941,	724, 942,	761, 953,	781, 957,	792, 967,	793, 973,	811, 982,	874, 985,	898, 992,	927, 1046,	939, 1048,
940,	941,	942,	933,	957,	907,	913,	902,	905,	992,	1040,	1040,

		<b>.</b> .									
	ARY—										
1050,	1059,	1090,	1094,	1143,	1163,	1164,	1185,	1196,	1222,	1229,	1233,
1245,	1263,	1291,	1319,	1531,	1549,	1656,	1680,	1684,	1697,	1720,	1730,
1731,	1745,	1749,	1814,	1838,	1894,	1906,	1926,	1971,	1986,	2016,	2020,
2028,	2036,	2059,	2091,	2116,	2118,	2119,	2120,	2145,	2158,	2190,	2216,
2243,	2271,	2284,	2325,	2394,	2416,	2426,	2479,		2486,	2487,	2493,
2521,	2597,	2618,	2619,	2674,	2700,	2706,	2743,	2763,	2764,	2765,	2766,
2/6/,	2773.	A D		122							
	IOIAL	∠ A.B		. 133							
LABOR	R AND I	INDUST	ΓRIAL I	RELATI	ONS—						
S.B.	3,	45,	145,	156,	186,	187,	222,	287,	313,	380,	403,
404,	410,	478,	665,	677,	764,	789,	903,		956.	968.	1121,
1211,	1213,	1244,	1267,		1335,		1397,	1472,	1474,	1495.	
	TOTAL	S.B		. 34							
Assemb	-		251	225	261	201	20.5	400	40.5		<b>7</b> .00
A.B.	3,	236,	271,	335,	361,	381,	395,	402,	485,	527,	569,
586,	677,	838,	854,	857,	933,	943,		1213,	1227,	1235,	1288,
1320,	1378,	1394,	1559,	1562,	,	1696,	- ,	1881,	2032,	2055,	2058,
2187,	2188,	2253,	2340,	2349,	2364,	2397,	2433,	2468,	2523,	2538,	2570,
2696,	2726,		2772,								
	IOIAL	∠ A.B		. 52							
LOCAL	GOVE	RNME	NT—								
S.B.	27,	93,	99,	101,	102,	103,	106,	113,	139,	170,	198,
207,	211,	215,	250,	263,	277,	279,	321,	406,	430,	505.	530,
532,	533,	635.	652,	671,	673,	684,	711,	715,	737,	763,	799,
813,	841,	842,	843,	879,	894,	902,	959,	995,	1005,	1019,	1023,
1035,	1039,	1042,	1048,	1070,	1092,	1141,	1174,	1205,	1207,	1219,	1240,
1287,	1290,	1319,	1344,	1356,	1374,	1398,	1445,	1458.			
S.C.A.	18.										
	TOTAL	S.B		. 68							
	TOTAL	S.C.A.		. 1							
A 1	1 14										
Assemb	-		72	122	120	155	200	200	207	222	220
A.B.	18,	45,	73,	133,	139,	155,	288,	300,	307,	333,	338,
348,	419,	444,	466,	474,	494,	528,	548,	666,	715,	746, 987.	772, 1084.
810, 1158,	815, 1172,	827, 1176,	853, 1199,	863, 1232,	904, 1272,	906, 1339,	918, 1388,	929, 1399,	958, 1441,	987, 1451.	1582.
1666,	1668,	1671,	1755,	1770,	1791,	1883,	1919,	1955,	1962.	1965.	1969,
2080.	2103.	2133,	2166.	2182.	2184.	2317.	2331,		2509.	2530.	2531.
2554,	2613,		2663,	- /	2731,	2754,	2795.	2400,	2309,	2330,	2331,
2334,		Z042, Z A.B			2/31,	2734,	2193.				
	IOIAI	л.D		. 19							
NATUR	RAL RE	SOURC	ES AN	D WATI	ER—						
S.B.	4,	12,	21,	51,	133,	144,	229,	262,	281,	286,	301,
371,	372,	428,	448,	456,	457,	458,	459,	481,	536,	565,	571,
589,	609,	670,	672,	679,	681,	717,	735,	736,	753,	790,	792,
808,	833,	889,	904,	991,	1006,	1034,	1058,	1103,	1124,	1142,	1173,
1179,		1280,	1294,	1303,	1334,	1345,	1349,	1350,	1412,	1443,	1446,
1478,	1488.										
	TOTAL	L S.B		. 61							
Assemb	h Maca	urac									
Assemb A.B.			74,	94,	102,	110,	135,	166,	226,	291,	408,
A.B. 410,	489,	571,	626,	694,	708,	804,	825,	889,	900,	291, 979,	408, 1052,
710,	<del>т</del> о),	3/1,	020,	074,	700,	00 <del>1</del> ,	023,	00),	700,	<i>)1)</i> ,	1032,

NATII	RAL RE	SOURC	'FS AN	D WATI	FR— C	ontinue	1				
1066,	1115,	1165,	1217,	1242,	1253,	1254,	1300,	1423,	1442,	1443,	1465,
1504,	1677,	1732,	1774,	1788,	1834,	1929,	1956,	1975,	1995,	2063,	2092,
2125,	2163,	2179,		2223,	2277,	2301,	2304,		2351,	2409,	2453,
2483,	2503,	2575,	2598,	2664,	2739,	2761,	2775.	ĺ	,	,	
,		,			,	,					
DIIDII	C EMPL	OVME	NIT ANI	D DETI	DEMEN	JT					
S.B.	C EMPL 11,	37,	278,	345,	414,	519,	538,	596,	623,	628,	634,
656,		,	1209,	,		1425,	1479.	350,	023,	020,	054,
050,					1202,	1723,	14/).				
				. 17							
	ly Meas		0.0	105	222	200	460	502	506	600	627
A.B.	65,	86,	88,	125,	232,	399,	468,	502,	506,	609,	637,
654,	755,	779,	790,	820,	965,	966,	1136,	1354,	1355,	1406,	1533,
1584,		1651,	1658,	1665,	1667,	1699,	1729,		1743,	1765,	1821,
1856,	1862,	,	1987,	2008,	2260,	2337,	2510,	2742.			
				. 44							
	C SAFE										
S.B.	5,	18,	24,	28,	38,	41,	46,	50,	59,	110,	121,
125,	134,	150,	151,	153,	154,	157,	169,	174,	185,	197,	203,
226,	239,	265,	282,	292,	314,	318,	324,	325,	344,	399,	432,
434,	439,	447,	449,	484,	490,	492,	557,	566,	584,	585,	588,
598,	625,	631,	668,	669,	676,	678,	689,	697,	724,	731,	733,
738,	748,	756,	776,	834,	839,	840,	877,	938,	962,	973,	1011,
1018,	1025,	1032,	1037,	1049,	1055,	1060,	1062,	1066,	1067,	1078,	1080,
1087,	1115,	1168,	1190,	1201,	1204,	1253,	1265,	1266,	1277,	1279,	1296,
1312,	1313,	1325,	1331,	1338,	1364,	1411,	1419,	1428,	1447,	1449,	1452,
1487.	27										
S.C.A.	27. TOTAL	SB		108							
	TOTAL										
S.C.A.	TOTAI TOTAI	S.C.A									
S.C.A.  Assemb	TOTAI TOTAI oly Meas	L S.C.A. ures		. 1	50	61	01	00	114	150	242
S.C.A.  Assemb A.B.	TOTAI TOTAI ely Meas 14,	L S.C.A. ures 17,	22,	27,	58,	61,	91,	99,	114,	158,	242,
S.C.A.  Assemb A.B. 243,	TOTAI TOTAI oly Meas 14, 247,	ures 17, 250,	22, 258,	. 1 27, 275,	297,	316,	320,	322,	337,	358,	362,
S.C.A.  Assemb A.B. 243, 382,	TOTAL TOTAL dy Meas 14, 247, 383,	ures 17, 250, 388,	22, 258, 412,	. 1 27, 275, 428,	297, 430,	316, 458,	320, 461,	322, 491,	337, 504,	358, 509,	362, 515,
S.C.A.  Assemb A.B. 243, 382, 532,	TOTAL TOTAL dy Meas 14, 247, 383, 538,	25.C.A. ures 17, 250, 388, 561,	22, 258, 412, 576,	. 1 27, 275, 428, 633,	297, 430, 640,	316, 458, 668,	320, 461, 671,	322, 491, 674,	337, 504, 688,	358, 509, 714,	362, 515, 748,
S.C.A.  Assemb A.B. 243, 382, 532, 750,	TOTAL TOTAL dy Meas 14, 247, 383, 538, 789,	17, 250, 388, 561, 806,	22, 258, 412, 576, 807,	. 1 27, 275, 428, 633, 814,	297, 430, 640, 819,	316, 458, 668, 845,	320, 461, 671, 870,	322, 491, 674, 955,	337, 504, 688, 960,	358, 509, 714, 962,	362, 515, 748, 984,
S.C.A.  Assemb A.B. 243, 382, 532, 750, 988,	TOTAI TOTAI dy Meas 14, 247, 383, 538, 789, 999,	2 S.C.A. ures 17, 250, 388, 561, 806, 1015,	22, 258, 412, 576, 807, 1017,	. 1 27, 275, 428, 633, 814, 1053,	297, 430, 640, 819, 1122,	316, 458, 668, 845, 1129,	320, 461, 671, 870, 1166,	322, 491, 674, 955, 1209,	337, 504, 688, 960, 1239,	358, 509, 714, 962, 1270,	362, 515, 748, 984, 1286,
S.C.A.  Assemb A.B. 243, 382, 532, 750,	TOTAL TOTAL dy Meas 14, 247, 383, 538, 789,	17, 250, 388, 561, 806,	22, 258, 412, 576, 807,	. 1 27, 275, 428, 633, 814,	297, 430, 640, 819,	316, 458, 668, 845,	320, 461, 671, 870,	322, 491, 674, 955, 1209, 1586,	337, 504, 688, 960,	358, 509, 714, 962,	362, 515, 748, 984,
S.C.A.  Assemb A.B. 243, 382, 532, 750, 988, 1360,	TOTAI TOTAI dy Meas 14, 247, 383, 538, 789, 999, 1363,	25.C.A. ures 17, 250, 388, 561, 806, 1015, 1369,	22, 258, 412, 576, 807, 1017, 1414,	. 1 27, 275, 428, 633, 814, 1053, 1439,	297, 430, 640, 819, 1122, 1487,	316, 458, 668, 845, 1129, 1516,	320, 461, 671, 870, 1166, 1532,	322, 491, 674, 955, 1209,	337, 504, 688, 960, 1239, 1596,	358, 509, 714, 962, 1270, 1601,	362, 515, 748, 984, 1286, 1675,
S.C.A.  Assemb A.B. 243, 382, 532, 750, 988, 1360, 1695,	TOTAI TOTAI ly Meas 14, 247, 383, 538, 789, 999, 1363, 1706,	2 S.C.A. ures 17, 250, 388, 561, 806, 1015, 1369, 1723,	22, 258, 412, 576, 807, 1017, 1414, 1738,	. 1 27, 275, 428, 633, 814, 1053, 1439, 1753,	297, 430, 640, 819, 1122, 1487, 1800,	316, 458, 668, 845, 1129, 1516, 1810,	320, 461, 671, 870, 1166, 1532, 1813,	322, 491, 674, 955, 1209, 1586, 1817,	337, 504, 688, 960, 1239, 1596, 1829,	358, 509, 714, 962, 1270, 1601, 1844,	362, 515, 748, 984, 1286, 1675, 1847,
S.C.A.  Assemb A.B. 243, 382, 532, 750, 988, 1360, 1695, 1848,	TOTAI TOTAI dy Meas 14, 247, 383, 538, 789, 999, 1363, 1706, 1885,	ures 17, 250, 388, 561, 806, 1015, 1369, 1723, 1900,	22, 258, 412, 576, 807, 1017, 1414, 1738, 1928,	. 1 27, 275, 428, 633, 814, 1053, 1439, 1753, 1934,	297, 430, 640, 819, 1122, 1487, 1800, 1985,	316, 458, 668, 845, 1129, 1516, 1810, 1999,	320, 461, 671, 870, 1166, 1532, 1813, 2009,	322, 491, 674, 955, 1209, 1586, 1817, 2011,	337, 504, 688, 960, 1239, 1596, 1829, 2012,	358, 509, 714, 962, 1270, 1601, 1844, 2068,	362, 515, 748, 984, 1286, 1675, 1847, 2102,
S.C.A.  Assemb A.B. 243, 382, 532, 750, 988, 1360, 1695, 1848, 2157,	TOTAI TOTAI dy Meas 14, 247, 383, 538, 789, 999, 1363, 1706, 1885, 2210,	ures 17, 250, 388, 561, 806, 1015, 1369, 1723, 1900, 2212, 2350,	22, 258, 412, 576, 807, 1017, 1414, 1738, 1928, 2217,	. 1 27, 275, 428, 633, 814, 1053, 1439, 1753, 1934, 2218,	297, 430, 640, 819, 1122, 1487, 1800, 1985, 2233,	316, 458, 668, 845, 1129, 1516, 1810, 1999, 2262,	320, 461, 671, 870, 1166, 1532, 1813, 2009, 2263,	322, 491, 674, 955, 1209, 1586, 1817, 2011, 2264,	337, 504, 688, 960, 1239, 1596, 1829, 2012, 2290,	358, 509, 714, 962, 1270, 1601, 1844, 2068, 2295,	362, 515, 748, 984, 1286, 1675, 1847, 2102, 2324,
Assemb A.B. 243, 382, 532, 750, 988, 1360, 1695, 1848, 2157, 2326,	TOTAI TOTAI dy Meas 14, 247, 383, 538, 789, 999, 1363, 1706, 1885, 2210, 2339, 2632,	2 S.C.A. ures 17, 250, 388, 561, 806, 1015, 1369, 1723, 1900, 2212, 2350, 2650,	22, 258, 412, 576, 807, 1017, 1414, 1738, 1928, 2217, 2358,	. 1 27, 275, 428, 633, 814, 1053, 1439, 1753, 1934, 2218, 2372, 2747.	297, 430, 640, 819, 1122, 1487, 1800, 1985, 2233,	316, 458, 668, 845, 1129, 1516, 1810, 1999, 2262,	320, 461, 671, 870, 1166, 1532, 1813, 2009, 2263,	322, 491, 674, 955, 1209, 1586, 1817, 2011, 2264,	337, 504, 688, 960, 1239, 1596, 1829, 2012, 2290,	358, 509, 714, 962, 1270, 1601, 1844, 2068, 2295,	362, 515, 748, 984, 1286, 1675, 1847, 2102, 2324,
S.C.A.  Assemb A.B. 243, 382, 532, 750, 988, 1360, 1695, 1848, 2157, 2326, 2626,	TOTAI TOTAI dy Meas 14, 247, 383, 538, 789, 1363, 1706, 1885, 2210, 2339, 2632, TOTAI	S.C.A. ures 17, 250, 388, 561, 806, 1015, 1369, 1723, 1900, 2212, 2350, 2650, A.B.	22, 258, 412, 576, 807, 1017, 1414, 1738, 1928, 2217, 2358, 2668,	. 1 27, 275, 428, 633, 814, 1053, 1439, 1753, 1934, 2218, 2372, 2747. . 136	297, 430, 640, 819, 1122, 1487, 1800, 1985, 2233,	316, 458, 668, 845, 1129, 1516, 1810, 1999, 2262,	320, 461, 671, 870, 1166, 1532, 1813, 2009, 2263,	322, 491, 674, 955, 1209, 1586, 1817, 2011, 2264,	337, 504, 688, 960, 1239, 1596, 1829, 2012, 2290,	358, 509, 714, 962, 1270, 1601, 1844, 2068, 2295,	362, 515, 748, 984, 1286, 1675, 1847, 2102, 2324,
S.C.A.  Assemb A.B. 243, 382, 532, 750, 988, 1360, 1695, 1848, 2157, 2326, 2626, REVEN	TOTAI TOTAI dy Meas 14, 247, 383, 538, 789, 999, 1363, 1706, 1885, 2210, 2339, 2632, TOTAI	S.C.A. ures 17, 250, 388, 561, 806, 1015, 1369, 1723, 1900, 2212, 2350, 2650, A.B.	22, 258, 412, 576, 807, 1017, 1414, 1738, 1928, 2217, 2358, 2668, 	. 1 27, 275, 428, 633, 814, 1053, 1439, 1753, 1934, 2218, 2372, 2747. . 136	297, 430, 640, 819, 1122, 1487, 1800, 1985, 2233, 2380,	316, 458, 668, 845, 1129, 1516, 1810, 1999, 2262, 2410,	320, 461, 671, 870, 1166, 1532, 1813, 2009, 2263, 2460,	322, 491, 674, 955, 1209, 1586, 1817, 2011, 2264, 2471,	337, 504, 688, 960, 1239, 1596, 1829, 2012, 2290, 2478,	358, 509, 714, 962, 1270, 1601, 1844, 2068, 2295, 2505,	362, 515, 748, 984, 1286, 1675, 1847, 2102, 2324, 2582,
S.C.A.  Assemb A.B. 243, 382, 532, 750, 988, 1360, 1695, 1848, 2157, 2326, 2626,	TOTAI TOTAI dy Meas 14, 247, 383, 538, 789, 1363, 1706, 1885, 2210, 2339, 2632, TOTAI	S.C.A. ures 17, 250, 388, 561, 806, 1015, 1369, 1723, 1900, 2212, 2350, 2650, A.B.	22, 258, 412, 576, 807, 1017, 1414, 1738, 1928, 2217, 2358, 2668,	. 1 27, 275, 428, 633, 814, 1053, 1439, 1753, 1934, 2218, 2372, 2747. . 136	297, 430, 640, 819, 1122, 1487, 1800, 1985, 2233,	316, 458, 668, 845, 1129, 1516, 1810, 1999, 2262,	320, 461, 671, 870, 1166, 1532, 1813, 2009, 2263,	322, 491, 674, 955, 1209, 1586, 1817, 2011, 2264,	337, 504, 688, 960, 1239, 1596, 1829, 2012, 2290,	358, 509, 714, 962, 1270, 1601, 1844, 2068, 2295,	362, 515, 748, 984, 1286, 1675, 1847, 2102, 2324,
S.C.A.  Assemb A.B. 243, 382, 532, 750, 988, 1360, 1695, 1848, 2157, 2326, 2626,  REVEN S.B.	TOTAI TOTAI dy Meas 14, 247, 383, 538, 789, 999, 1363, 1706, 1885, 2210, 2339, 2632, TOTAI NUE AN	17, 250, 388, 561, 806, 1015, 1369, 1723, 1900, 2212, 2350, 2A.B.	22, 258, 412, 576, 807, 1017, 1414, 1738, 1928, 2217, 2358, 2668, 	. 1 27, 275, 428, 633, 814, 1053, 1439, 1753, 1934, 2218, 2372, 2747. 136	297, 430, 640, 819, 1122, 1487, 1800, 1985, 2233, 2380,	316, 458, 668, 845, 1129, 1516, 1810, 1999, 2262, 2410,	320, 461, 671, 870, 1166, 1532, 1813, 2009, 2263, 2460,	322, 491, 674, 955, 1209, 1586, 1817, 2011, 2264, 2471,	337, 504, 688, 960, 1239, 1596, 1829, 2012, 2290, 2478,	358, 509, 714, 962, 1270, 1601, 1844, 2068, 2295, 2505,	362, 515, 748, 984, 1286, 1675, 1847, 2102, 2324, 2582,
S.C.A.  Assemb A.B. 243, 382, 532, 750, 988, 1360, 1695, 1848, 2157, 2326, 2626,  REVEN S.B. 402,	TOTAI TOTAI dy Meas 14, 247, 383, 538, 789, 999, 1363, 1706, 1885, 2210, 2339, 2632, TOTAI NUE AN	17, 250, 388, 561, 806, 1015, 1723, 17900, 2212, 2350, 2650, A.B. D TAX 49, 445,	22, 258, 412, 576, 807, 1017, 1414, 1738, 1928, 2217, 2358, 2668,  ATION- 91, 462,	. 1 27, 275, 428, 633, 814, 1053, 1439, 1753, 1934, 2218, 2372, 2747. . 136	297, 430, 640, 819, 1122, 1487, 1800, 1985, 2233, 2380,	316, 458, 668, 845, 1129, 1516, 1810, 1999, 2262, 2410,	320, 461, 671, 870, 1166, 1532, 1813, 2009, 2263, 2460,	322, 491, 674, 955, 1209, 1586, 1817, 2011, 2264, 2471,	337, 504, 688, 960, 1239, 1596, 1829, 2012, 2290, 2478,	358, 509, 714, 962, 1270, 1601, 1844, 2068, 2295, 2505,	362, 515, 748, 984, 1286, 1675, 1847, 2102, 2324, 2582,
S.C.A.  Assemb A.B. 243, 382, 532, 750, 988, 1360, 1695, 1848, 2157, 2326, 2626,  REVEN S.B. 402, 603,	TOTAI TOTAI 1dy Meas 14, 247, 383, 538, 789, 999, 1363, 1706, 1885, 2210, 2339, 2632, TOTAI NUE AN 13, 444, 612,	S.C.A.  ures  17, 250, 388, 561, 806, 1015, 1369, 1723, 1900, 2212, 2350, 2650, A.B.  D TAX 49, 445, 658,	22, 258, 412, 576, 807, 1017, 1414, 1738, 1928, 2217, 2358, 2668,  ATION- 91, 462, 714,	. 1 27, 275, 428, 633, 814, 1053, 1439, 1753, 1934, 2218, 2372, 2747. . 136	297, 430, 640, 819, 1122, 1487, 1800, 1985, 2233, 2380,	316, 458, 668, 845, 1129, 1516, 1810, 1999, 2262, 2410,	320, 461, 671, 870, 1166, 1532, 1813, 2009, 2263, 2460,	322, 491, 674, 955, 1209, 1586, 1817, 2011, 2264, 2471,	337, 504, 688, 960, 1239, 1596, 1829, 2012, 2290, 2478,	358, 509, 714, 962, 1270, 1601, 1844, 2068, 2295, 2505, 353, 594, 876,	362, 515, 748, 984, 1286, 1675, 1847, 2102, 2324, 2582, 401, 601, 913,
S.C.A.  Assemb A.B. 243, 382, 532, 750, 988, 1360, 1695, 1848, 2157, 2326, 2626,  REVEN S.B. 402, 603, 939,	TOTAI TOTAI dy Meas 14, 247, 383, 538, 789, 999, 1363, 1706, 1885, 2210, 2339, 2632, TOTAI NUE AN 13, 444, 612, 952,	S.C.A.  ures  17, 250, 388, 561, 806, 1015, 1369, 1723, 1900, 2212, 2350, 245, A.B.  UD TAX  49, 445, 658, 996,	22, 258, 412, 576, 807, 1017, 1414, 1738, 1928, 2217, 2358, 2268,  ATION- 91, 462, 714, 1028,	. 1 27, 275, 428, 633, 814, 1053, 1753, 1934, 2218, 2372, 2747. . 136 — 96, 464, 765, 1036,	297, 430, 640, 819, 1122, 1487, 1800, 1985, 2233, 2380,	316, 458, 668, 845, 1129, 1516, 1810, 1999, 2262, 2410,	320, 461, 671, 870, 1166, 1532, 1813, 2009, 2263, 2460,	322, 491, 674, 955, 1209, 1586, 1817, 2011, 2264, 2471,	337, 504, 688, 960, 1239, 1596, 1829, 2012, 2290, 2478, 323, 568, 824, 1074,	358, 509, 714, 962, 1270, 1601, 1844, 2068, 2295, 2505, 353, 594, 876, 1076,	362, 515, 748, 984, 1286, 1675, 1847, 2102, 2324, 2582, 401, 601, 913, 1086,
S.C.A.  Assemb A.B. 243, 382, 532, 750, 988, 1360, 1695, 1848, 2157, 2326, 2626,  REVEN S.B. 402, 603, 939, 1133,	TOTAI TOTAI dy Meas 14, 247, 383, 538, 789, 1999, 1363, 1706, 1885, 2210, 2339, 2632, TOTAI NUE AN 13, 444, 612, 952, 1185,	S.C.A.  ures 17, 250, 388, 561, 806, 1015, 1369, 1723, 1900, 2212, 2350, 2650, A.B. D TAX 49, 445, 658, 996, 1197,	22, 258, 412, 576, 807, 1017, 1414, 1738, 1928, 2217, 2358, 2668,  ATION- 91, 462, 714, 1028, 1210,	. 1 27, 275, 428, 633, 814, 1053, 1753, 1934, 2218, 2372, 2747. . 136 — 96, 464, 765, 1036,	297, 430, 640, 819, 1122, 1487, 1800, 1985, 2233, 2380,	316, 458, 668, 845, 1129, 1516, 1810, 1999, 2262, 2410,	320, 461, 671, 870, 1166, 1532, 1813, 2009, 2263, 2460,	322, 491, 674, 955, 1209, 1586, 1817, 2011, 2264, 2471,	337, 504, 688, 960, 1239, 1596, 1829, 2012, 2290, 2478, 323, 568, 824, 1074,	358, 509, 714, 962, 1270, 1601, 1844, 2068, 2295, 2505, 353, 594, 876, 1076,	362, 515, 748, 984, 1286, 1675, 1847, 2102, 2324, 2582, 401, 601, 913, 1086,
S.C.A.  Assemb A.B. 243, 382, 532, 750, 988, 1360, 1695, 1848, 2157, 2326, 2626,  REVEN S.B. 402, 603, 939, 1133, 1492,	TOTAI TOTAI dy Meas 14, 247, 383, 538, 789, 999, 1363, 1706, 1885, 2210, 2339, 2632, TOTAI NUE AN 13, 444, 612, 952, 1185, 1493, 3, TOTAI	17, 250, 388, 561, 806, 1015, 1369, 2212, 2350, 2650, A.B. D TAX 49, 445, 658, 996, 1197, 1494, 6, S.B.	22, 258, 412, 576, 807, 1017, 1414, 1738, 1928, 2217, 2358, 2668,  ATION- 91, 462, 714, 1028, 1210, 11,	. 1 27, 275, 428, 633, 814, 1053, 1439, 1753, 1934, 2218, 2372, 2747. . 136 — 96, 464, 765, 1036, 1239, 12, 62	297, 430, 640, 819, 1122, 1487, 1800, 1985, 2233, 2380, 97, 472, 809, 1053, 1250,	316, 458, 668, 845, 1129, 1516, 1810, 1999, 2262, 2410, 107, 508, 816, 1056, 1306,	320, 461, 671, 870, 1166, 1532, 1813, 2009, 2263, 2460,	322, 491, 674, 955, 1209, 1586, 1817, 2011, 2264, 2471,	337, 504, 688, 960, 1239, 1596, 1829, 2012, 2290, 2478, 323, 568, 824, 1074,	358, 509, 714, 962, 1270, 1601, 1844, 2068, 2295, 2505, 353, 594, 876, 1076,	362, 515, 748, 984, 1286, 1675, 1847, 2102, 2324, 2582, 401, 601, 913, 1086,
S.C.A.  Assemb A.B. 243, 382, 532, 750, 988, 1360, 1695, 1848, 2157, 2326, 2626,  REVEN S.B. 402, 603, 939, 1133, 1492,	TOTAI TOTAI dy Meas 14, 247, 383, 538, 789, 999, 1363, 1706, 1885, 2210, 2339, 2632, TOTAI NUE AN 13, 444, 612, 952, 1185, 1493, 3, TOTAI	17, 250, 388, 561, 806, 1015, 1369, 2212, 2350, 2650, A.B. D TAX 49, 445, 658, 996, 1197, 1494, 6, S.B.	22, 258, 412, 576, 807, 1017, 1414, 1738, 1928, 2217, 2358, 2668,  ATION- 91, 462, 714, 1028, 1210,	. 1 27, 275, 428, 633, 814, 1053, 1439, 1753, 1934, 2218, 2372, 2747. . 136 — 96, 464, 765, 1036, 1239, 12, 62	297, 430, 640, 819, 1122, 1487, 1800, 1985, 2233, 2380, 97, 472, 809, 1053, 1250,	316, 458, 668, 845, 1129, 1516, 1810, 1999, 2262, 2410, 107, 508, 816, 1056, 1306,	320, 461, 671, 870, 1166, 1532, 1813, 2009, 2263, 2460,	322, 491, 674, 955, 1209, 1586, 1817, 2011, 2264, 2471,	337, 504, 688, 960, 1239, 1596, 1829, 2012, 2290, 2478, 323, 568, 824, 1074,	358, 509, 714, 962, 1270, 1601, 1844, 2068, 2295, 2505, 353, 594, 876, 1076,	362, 515, 748, 984, 1286, 1675, 1847, 2102, 2324, 2582, 401, 601, 913, 1086,

S.C.A.

S.C.R.

15,

27.

39.

51,

63,

75,

2,

5.

17,

29.

41.

53,

65,

77.

1,

4.

16,

28.

40.

52,

64,

76,

5,

6,

18,

30.

42.

54,

66,

78.

#### MEASURES LISTED BY ORIGINAL COMMITTEE REFERENCES—Continued

#### REVENUE AND TAXATION—Continued Assembly Measures A.B. 11. 15. 79. 104. 143. 157. 230. 292. 311. 347. 384. 404. 469, 658, 659, 692, 711, 765, 824, 852, 1049, 1087, 1178. 1265, 1341, 1486, 1545, 1546, 1547, 1580, 1662, 1690, 1718, 1766. 1973. 2177, 2195, 2314, 2362, 2375, 2458, 2528, 1983, 2017, 2060, 2078, 2136, 2564, 2671, 2676, 2733, 2788. TOTAL A.B. . . . . . . . RULES-19, S.B. 1, 16, 35, 48, 56, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89. 90, 128, 137, 141, 142, 164, 165, 168, 175, 162, 163, 183, 194, 206, 210, 212, 216, 235, 236, 238, 243, 244, 255, 261, 273, 298, 267, 276, 284, 297, 299, 302, 304, 305, 311, 317, 319, 322, 327, 328, 329, 330, 331, 332, 335, 338, 339, 342. 347, 349, 351, 354, 363, 364, 373. 388, 395, 407, 408, 417, 420, 421, 422, 423, 429, 431, 440, 441, 451, 454, 460, 468. 471, 473, 474, 479, 482, 483, 486, 487, 489, 493, 495, 498. 500, 504, 524, 525, 526, 527, 529, 537, 539, 544, 547. 506, 561, 576, 587, 559, 562, 563, 564, 569, 573, 577, 583, 590. 592. 624. 637. 591. 593. 604. 613. 616. 618. 619. 621. 636. 645, 648, 649, 650, 659, 664, 666, 667, 686, 692, 696, 698, 699. 703. 704. 706. 708. 709. 710. 712. 713. 720. 729. 732. 741. 745. 746. 747. 749. 750. 754. 758. 761. 766. 767. 768. 769, 773, 774, 778, 779, 783, 784, 785, 787. 770, 771, 786, 791, 793, 794, 795, 801, 803, 807, 812, 815, 837, 844, 845. 846. 849. 850. 851. 855. 856. 857. 847. 848. 852. 853. 854. 858, 859, 860, 861, 862, 863, 864, 865, 866, 867, 868, 869. 870. 871. 872, 873. 883. 884. 887. 888. 890. 892. 893. 895. 896. 897. 905. 910. 911. 912. 914. 915. 916. 919. 921. 922. 923, 924, 925, 926, 927, 932, 934. 935, 936, 937. 940. 941. 974. 977, 979. 943, 946, 948, 954, 955, 963, 976. 978. 980. 981. 982. 983. 984. 985. 986. 987. 988, 989. 990. 992. 997. 1012, 1013, 1014, 1015, 1016, 1021, 1022, 1024, 1026, 1027, 1008, 1031, 1045, 1047, 1071, 1077, 1081, 1082, 1089, 1091, 1093, 1110, 1112, 1118, 1119, 1127, 1130, 1132, 1134, 1143, 1144, 1145, 1147, 1152, 1154, 1158, 1159, 1165, 1170, 1175, 1180, 1181, 1182, 1189, 1192, 1195. 1196, 1199, 1206, 1218, 1224, 1226, 1228, 1230, 1232, 1235, 1243, 1247. 1252, 1257, 1259, 1260, 1261, 1269, 1270, 1272, 1248, 1251, 1282, 1283, 1297, 1302, 1307, 1309, 1310, 1286, 1288, 1289, 1291, 1311, 1314, 1285, 1332, 1333, 1339, 1343, 1347, 1315, 1316, 1326, 1327, 1328, 1352, 1358. 1376, 1377, 1378, 1379, 1382, 1360, 1362, 1366, 1369, 1372, 1383, 1385, 1389, 1391, 1392, 1399, 1400, 1403, 1420, 1421, 1422, 1423, 1424, 1429. 1438, 1441, 1442, 1450, 1451, 1453, 1454, 1456, 1457, 1459, 1461. 1436, 1468, 1470, 1471, 1473. 1464,

8,

8.

20,

32.

44.

56,

68,

80.

7,

7.

19,

31.

43.

55,

67,

79.

17,

9.

21,

33.

45.

57,

69,

81.

20,

10.

22,

34.

46.

58,

70,

82.

28,

11.

23,

35.

47.

59,

71,

83.

30.

12.

24,

36.

48.

60,

72,

84.

13.

25,

37.

49.

61,

73,

85.

14.

26,

38.

50.

62,

74,

86.

	—Cont		00	0.1	02	02	0.4	0.5	06	07	00
87,	88,	89,	90,	91,	92,	93,	94,	95,	96,	97,	98,
99, 111,	100, 112,	101, 113,	102, 114,	103, 115,	104, 116,	105, 117,	106, 118,	107, 119,	108, 120,	109, 121,	110, 122,
123,	124,	125,	126.	115,	110,	117,	110,	119,	120,	121,	122,
S.J.R.	1,	2,	3,	4,	5,	6,	7,	8,	9,	10,	11,
12,	13,	14,	15,	16,	17,	18,	19,	20,	21,	22,	23,
24,	25,	26,	27,	28,	29,	30,	31,	32,	33,	34,	35,
36.	ŕ	,	Í	,		ŕ	ŕ	ĺ	ŕ	ĺ	
S.R.	7,	9,	10,	11,	12,	13,	14,	15,	16,	17,	18,
19,	20,	21,	22,	23,	24,	25,	26,	27,	28,	29,	30,
31,	33,	34,	35,	36,	37,	38,	39,	40,	42,	43,	44,
45,	47,	48,	49,	50,	51,	52.					
		_ S.B									
		S.C.A.									
		S.C.R.									
		S.J.R.									
		∠ S.R		. 42							
Assemb		ures									
A.B.	8,	21,	24,	35,	39,	70,	148,	179,	180,	181,	182,
183,	184,	185,	186,	187,	188,	189,	190,	191,	192,	193,	194,
195,	196,	197,	198,	199,	200,	201,	202,	203,	204,	205,	206,
207,	208,	209,	264,	266,	278,	315,	352,	411,	435,	446,	465,
551,	552,	558,	573,	647,	656,	697,	717,	718,	747,	759,	830,
970, 1565,	1008, 1576,	1011, 1610,	1078, 1611,	1154, 1612,	1303, 1613,	1373, 1614,	1376, 1615,	1380, 1616,	1420, 1617,	1542, 1618,	1561, 1619,
1620,	1621,	1622,	1623,	1624,	1625,	1626,	1627,	1628,	1629,	1630,	1631,
1632,	1633,	1634,	1635,	1636,	1637,	1640,	1645,	1679,	1742,	1747,	1913,
1960,	1993,	2019,	2121,	2143,	2149,	2203,	2248,	2335,	2354,	2376,	2417,
2615.	2666,	2669,	2771,	2794.	21 17,	2203,	2210,	2000,	233 1,	2370,	2117,
A.C.R.	2,	3,	5,	7,	8,	9,	11,	12,	15,	17,	18,
19,	20,	21,	22,	23,	24,	25,	26,	27,	28,	29,	30,
31,	33,	34,	35,	36,	37,	38,	39,	40,	41,	42,	43,
44,	45,	46,	47,	48,	49,	50,	52,	53	54	55	56,
57,	58,	59,	60,	61,	62,	63,	64,	65,	66,	67,	68,
70,	71,	72,	73,	74,	75,	76,	77,	78,	79,	80,	81,
82,	85,	86,	88,	89,	90,	91,	93,	94,	95,	96,	97,
98,	99,	100,	101,	102,	103,	104,	105,	106,	107,	108,	109,
110,	111,	112,	113,	114,	115,	116,	117,	118,	120,	121,	122,
123,	124,	125,	126,	127,	128,	129,	130,	131,	132,	133,	134,
135, 150,	136, 151,	137, 152,	138, 153,	140, 154,	141,	142, 158,	144, 159,	145, 160,	146, 161,	147, 162,	148, 163,
164,	165,	166,	167,	168,	157, 169,	170,	171,	172,	173,	174,	175,
176,	177,	178,	179,	180,	181,	182,	183,	184,	185,	187.	175,
A.J.R.	1,	2,	3,	4,	6,	8,	9,	10,	11,	12,	13,
14,	15,	16,	17,	19,	24,	25,	26,	27,	29,	30,	31,
32,	33,	37,	38,	39,	40,	41,	42,	43,	44,	45,	46,
47.	,	,	,	,	- ,	,	Í	- /	Í	- /	- ,
		. A.B									
		L A.C.R									
	TOTAI	A.J.R.		. 36							
TRANS	SPORTA	TION 4	ND HO	OUSING	i—						
S.B.	10,	23,	60,	124,	146,	159,	166,	177,	181,	184,	201,
205,	224,	232,	240,	251,	283,	326,	336,	385,	391,	398,	400,

TRANS	TRANSPORTATION AND HOUSING— Continued										
409,	424,	425,	433,	435,	450,	455,	477,	485,	501,	518,	528,
535,	545,	570,	575,	607,	608,	615,	622,	627,	632,	663,	690,
705,	716,	734,	811,	901,	949,	951,	958,	964,	965,	993,	1004,
1054,	1061,	1114,	1128,	1156,	1162,	1208,	1215,	1216,	1220,	1229,	1245,
1264,	1268,	1295,	1299,	1318,	1320,	1340,	1341,	1348,	1371,	1393,	1394,
1395,	1418,	1475.									
	TOTAI	∠ S.B		. 86							
Assemb	ly Meas	ures									
A.B.	62,	112,	116,	134,	144,	145,	153,	210,	213,	237,	254,
277,	282,	286,	313,	318,	344,	425,	463,	497,	498,	519,	564,
566,	570,	584,	619,	628,	644,	652,	672,	720,	726,	729,	732,
733,	744,	767,	798,	805,	823,	828,	873,	881,	882,	892,	899,
1014,	1030,	1061,	1072,	1097,	1104,	1132,	1155,	1175,	1203,	1204,	1219,
1224,	1243,	1246,	1328,	1336,	1361,	1375,	1379,	1381,	1385,	1386,	1403,
1409,	1422,	1459,	1464,	1471,	1500,	1502,	1515,	1527,	1641,	1648,	1660,
1670,	1693,	1726,	1740,	1760,	1772,	1781,	1784,	1793,	1815,	1830,	1855,
1865,	1867,	1927,	1942,	1952,	1964,	2001,	2033,	2064,	2067,	2097,	2098,
2144,	2147,	2245,	2293,	2294,	2338,	2406,	2461,	2464,	2499,	2508,	2536,
2567,	2620,	2667,		2703,	2704,	2729,	2756,	2762,	2768,	2777.	
	TOTAI	∠ A.B		. 130							
VETER	ANS A	FFAIRS	<u> </u>								
S.B.	361,	369,	418,	419,	469,	548,	595,	611,	643,	644,	646,
647,	818,	947,	950,	1002,	1003,	1057,	1075,	1384,	1386,	1387.	
	TOTAI	L S.B		. 22							
Assemb	ly Meas	ures									
A.B.	563.	589.	702.	710,	716,	1051	1088	1330,	1463	1567	1568.
1569,	1570,	1571,	,	1757,				2087,			2309,
	2455,	,	2651,	2783,	2784,	2785.	17,	2007,	2100,	,	2007,
,				,	_,,,						
WITHO	OUT RE	FEREN	CF TO	COMM	ITTEE_	_					
S.C.A.	22,	23,	24,	25,	32,	33.					
S.C.A.	1,	23,	24,	23,	32,	33.					
S.R.	1,	2,	3,	4,	5,	6,	8,	32,	41,	46,	53.
J.IC.					٥,	0,	0,	32,	ч1,	то,	55.
	ly Meas	ures									
A.B.	1358.										
A.C.A.	4.										
	TOTAL	L A.C.A		. 1							

#### GOVERNOR'S REORGANIZATION PLANS—2009

### (Page numbers refer to the Senate Journal for the 2009–10 Regular Session)

No. 1—An act relating to state technology services.

#### 2009

Mar. 10—Received by the Senate. Sixty-day statutory period ends May 9, 2009. (Government Code Section 12080.5.)

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—Re-referred to Coms. on G.O. and B.P. & E.D.

Apr. 1—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 2—Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

May. 6—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended. (Page 788.) From committee: That the plan be allowed to take effect. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 805.)

May. 9—Statutory period expires pursuant to Government Code Section 12080.5.

May. 10—Plan takes effect.

#### TRIBAL-STATE GAMING COMPACTS

#### Tribal–State Gaming Compact (Pinoleville Pomo Nation)

#### 2009

Mar. 23—Received by the Senate. Referred to Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Feb. 9—Tribal-state gaming compact ratified by the Legislature (See AB 122 (Coto) for full legislative history).

#### 2011

Feb. 25—Ratified compact disapproved by the U.S. Department of the Interior pursuant to Section 2710(d)(8) of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act.

#### Tribal–State Gaming Compact (Habematolel Pomo of Upper lake)

#### 2009

Sep. 4—Received by the Senate. Referred to Com. on RLS.

#### 2010

Jan. 7—Tribal–state gaming compact ratified by the Legislature (See SB 89 (Budget and Fiscal Review) for full legislative history).

Aug. 17—Ratified compact disapproved by the U.S. Department of the Interior pursuant to Section 2710(d)(8) of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act.

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Secr	otered by retary of State
2	325	Wiggins	Pest control: Pierce's disease: glassy-winged sharpshooter	Oct.	11, 2009
5	302	Hollingsworth	Deceased Child Victims' Protection and Privacy Act	Sep.	27, 2010
6	1	Maldonado	Elections: primaries.	Feb.	20, 2009
11	326	Negrete McLeod	County employees retirement: San Bernardino County health benefits.	Oct.	11, 2009
17	327	Padilla	Electricity: smart grid systems.	Oct.	11, 2009
18	25	Oropeza	Elder or dependent adult abuse.	Aug.	6, 2009
19	159	Simitian	Education data.	Oct.	11, 2009
23	551	Padilla	Manufactured housing: emergency preparedness plans	Oct.	11, 2009
24	607	Oropeza	Grand theft: cargo.	Oct.	11, 2009
27	4	Hancock	Local agencies: sales and use tax: reallocation	Jun.	5, 2009
32	328	Negrete McLeod	Renewable electric generation facilities	Oct.	11, 2009
33	26	Correa	Marriage and family therapy: licensure and registration	Aug.	6, 2009
36	160	Calderon	Real estate, finance lender, and residential mortgage lender licenses: mortgage loan originators.	Oct.	11, 2009
37	329	Strickland	State employees: statement of deductions.	Oct.	11, 2009
39	27	Benoit	Personal liability immunity: disaster service workers	Aug.	6, 2009
40	552	Correa	Personal information: social security numbers	Oct.	11, 2009
43	330	Alquist	Joint powers agencies: City of Santa Clara	Oct.	11, 2009
48	161	Alquist	College textbooks: electronic versions.	Oct.	11, 2009
51	303	Ducheny	Salton Sea Restoration Council.	Sep.	27, 2010
52	553	Correa	Public Safety Officer Medal of Valor.	Oct.	11, 2009
53	28	DeSaulnier	Tobacco settlement moneys: Master Settlement Agreement	Aug.	6, 2009
54	625	Leno	Family law: out-of-state same-sex marriages	Oct.	11, 2009
55	2	Corbett	The State Bar Act.	Jan.	25, 2010
63	21	Strickland	Waste management.	Jul.	28, 2009
65	633	Budget and Fiscal Review	State finances.	Oct.	19, 2009
66	637	Price	California Small Business Expansion Fund.	Nov.	2, 2009
67	634	Budget and Fiscal Review	Property tax revenues: Proposition 1A receivables	Oct.	19, 2009
68	652	Budget and Fiscal Review	Community redevelopment: Supplemental Educational Revenue Augmentation Fund.	Nov.	12, 2009
70	9	Budget and Fiscal Review	Sales and use taxes: fuel taxes.	Mar.	23, 2010
71	10	Padilla	Economic development: sales and use tax exclusions: environmental technology project.	Mar.	24, 2010
72	340	Budget and Fiscal Review	State employees: payroll: health care.	Oct.	11, 2009
73	341	Budget and Fiscal Review	State fees.	Oct.	11, 2009
75	342	Budget and Fiscal Review	Judiciary.	Oct.	11, 2009
76	426	Public Safety	Committee on Public Safety: Inmates: incentive credits	Sep.	28, 2010
77	15	Pavley	Energy: California Alternative Energy and Advanced Transportation Financing Authority: Property Assessed Clean Energy (PACE).	Apr.	21, 2010
82	619	Hancock	Community colleges: transportation fees	Sep.	30, 2010
83	554	Hancock	Traffic congestion: motor vehicle registration fees	Oct.	11, 2009
85	5	Cogdill	Local government finance.	Feb.	24, 2010

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Sec	ptered by retary of State
88	304	DeSaulnier	Vehicles: firefighter license plates.	Sep.	27, 2010
89	1	Budget and Fiscal Review	Gaming.	Ian	7, 2010
90	22	Ducheny	Budget Acts of 2007 and 2008: augmentation.		28, 2009
91	29	Correa	Income taxes: designated contributions: senior citizens.		6, 2009
93	555	Kehoe	Redevelopment: payment for land or buildings.		11, 2009
94	630	Calderon	Mortgage loans.		11, 2009
95	556	Corbett	California Car Buyers' Protection Act of 2009.		11, 2009
98	343	Calderon	Life insurance: contracts and viatical settlements.		11, 2009
99	557	Local Government	Joint exercise of powers: reporting and disclosures.		11, 2009
101	2	Local Government	Validations		6, 2009
102	163	Local Government	Validations.		11, 2009
103	164	Local Government	Validations.		11, 2009
104	331	Oropeza	California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006: nitrogen	00	11, 2007
104	551	Oropeza	trifluoride.	Oct.	11, 2009
105	620	Harman	Donative transfers: restrictions.	Sep.	30, 2010
110	617	Liu	People with disabilities: victims of crime.	Sep.	30, 2010
111	558	Correa	Mobilehome Residency Law.	Oct.	11, 2009
112	559	Oropeza	Hemodialysis technicians.	Oct.	11, 2009
113	332	Local Government	Local Government Omnibus Act of 2009	Oct.	11, 2009
116	23	Calderon	State warrants.	Jul.	28, 2009
117	165	Corbett	Adult day health care services: eligibility criteria: Medi–Cal reimbursement methodology and limit.	Oct.	11, 2009
118	338	Liu	Child welfare services: incarcerated parents	Oct.	11, 2009
119	30	Wyland	Professional liability insurance: insurers: bad faith.	Aug.	6, 2009
120	560	Lowenthal	Residential: utility service.	Oct.	11, 2009
121	31	Denham	Central Coast Rural Crime Prevention Program	Aug.	6, 2009
123	32	Liu	California Career Resource Network Program	Aug.	6, 2009
124	561	Oropeza	Air pollution: schoolbus idling and idling at schools. $\dots \dots$	Oct.	11, 2009
126	562	Cedillo	Bingo: remote caller bingo.	Oct.	11, 2009
127	500	Calderon	Automatic external defibrillators: health studios	Sep.	29, 2010
130	20	Denham	King City Joint Union High School District	Jul.	22, 2009
131	638	Wiggins	Alcoholic beverages: tied-house restrictions: symphony associations.	Nov.	2, 2009
132	635	Denham	Polysomnographic technologists: sleep and wake disorders. $\ \ldots \ .$	Oct.	23, 2009
133	563	Corbett	Groundwater: wells, exploratory holes, and other excavations. $\ \ldots$	Oct.	11, 2009
135	344	Florez	Animal abuse: cattle: tail docking	Oct.	11, 2009
136	166	Huff	State real property	Oct.	11, 2009
140	639	Corbett	Citrus Nursery Stock Pest Cleanliness Program	Nov.	2, 2009
143	167	Cedillo	Hazardous materials: California Land Reuse and Revitalization Act of 2004.		11, 2009
147	168	DeSaulnier	California State University: career technical education courses	Oct.	11, 2009
148	169	Oropeza	Mammogram machines: inspection: posting of results	Oct.	11, 2009
149	170	Kehoe	Claims against the state: appropriation	Oct.	11, 2009
150	171	Wright	Sentencing.	Oct.	11, 2009
156	305	Wright	Insurance: fraud prevention and detection	Sep.	27, 2010
159	33	Simitian	Vehicles: emergency vehicles.	Aug.	6, 2009
167	333	Ducheny	Solid waste: waste tires.	Oct.	11, 2009

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Sec	ptered by retary of State
169	345	Benoit	Identification: honorably retired peace officers.	Oct.	11, 2009
171	34	Pavley	Certificated employees: medical certificates.	Aug.	6, 2009
174	35	Strickland	Public safety and welfare.	Aug.	6, 2009
175	334	Aanestad	Firearms.	Oct.	11, 2009
176	36	Simitian	Electricity: charges: charitable organizations	Aug.	6, 2009
178	564	Aanestad	State property: Department of Forestry and Fire Protection	Oct.	11, 2009
179	66	Runner	Juvenile law: referee.	Jul.	9, 2010
183	19	Lowenthal	Residential building safety.	May	7, 2010
186	565	DeSaulnier	Workers' compensation: medical treatment: predesignation of physician.	Oct.	11, 2009
188	566	Runner	$Temporary\ restraining\ orders:\ private\ postsecondary\ institutions..$	Oct.	11, 2009
189	697	Lowenthal	Mechanics liens	Sep.	30, 2010
191	305	Wright	Charter schools: funding	Oct.	11, 2009
197	567	Pavley	Domestic violence proceedings: conditional examination of witnesses.	Oct.	11, 2009
198	37	Cogdill	Health care districts: John C. Fremont Health Care District. $\ \ldots \ .$	Aug.	6, 2009
200	38	Correa	Raffles: Internet advertisement.	Aug.	6, 2009
202	621	Harman	Trustees: duties	Sep.	30, 2010
204	568	Benoit	Financial transactions: escrow agents: exchange facilitators. $\hdots$ .	Oct.	11, 2009
205	11	Hancock	Education finance: federal tax credit bond volume cap. $\hdots$ .	Mar.	25, 2010
208	714	Steinberg	Medi-Cal	Oct.	19, 2010
209	569	Corbett	Civil actions: disabled access.	Oct.	11, 2009
211	306	Simitian	Elections: special elections.	Sep.	27, 2010
215	570	Wiggins	Local government: organization.	Oct.	11, 2009
221	39	Walters	Home dialysis agencies	Aug.	6, 2009
224	172	Correa	Housing assistance.	Oct.	11, 2009
226	40	Alquist	Identity theft: jurisdiction.	Aug.	6, 2009
227	31	Alquist	Health care coverage: temporary high risk pool.		29, 2010
228	406	DeSaulnier	Plastic bags: compostable plastic bags.	Sep.	28, 2010
230	41	Cogdill	Waste tire haulers: registration.		6, 2009
237	173	Calderon	Real estate appraisers.	Oct.	11, 2009
239	174	Pavley	Mortgage fraud.		11, 2009
240	175	Wright	Vehicles: Department of Transportation vehicles.		11, 2009
241	571	Runner	Retail food facilities.		11, 2009
247	209	Alquist	Instructional materials.		11, 2009
249	176	Cox	Vaccinations: meningococcal disease.	Oct.	11, 2009
251	632	Transportation and Housing	Housing and community development: housing omnibus bill. $\dots$	Oct.	11, 2009
254	42	Wiggins	Horses: sale, purchase, or transfer		6, 2009
256	572	Aanestad	State property: Department of the California Highway Patrol	Oct.	11, 2009
260	573	Wiggins	Petroleum products: motor oil		11, 2009
263	11	Strickland	Local government: community service districts		2, 2009
270	501	Alquist	Health care providers: medical information	Sep.	29, 2010
273	177	Corbett	Domestic violence.		11, 2009
283	178	DeSaulnier	Department of Water Resources: recycled water systems	Oct.	11, 2009
285	162	Wright	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	Oct.	11, 2009
286	346	Aanestad	Department of Fish and Game: scientific collector's permits	Oct.	11, 2009

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Seci	ptered by retary of State
290	347	Leno	Tenancy: notices.	Oct.	11, 2009
291	574	Calderon	Insurance reserves.	Oct.	11, 2009
294	695	Negrete McLeod	Professions and vocations: regulation	Sep.	30, 2010
296	575	Lowenthal	Mental health services	Oct.	11, 2009
300	576	Yee	Harbors and ports: Monterey Bay and the Bays of San Francisco, San Pablo, and Suisun: pilotage rates: continuing education	Oct.	11, 2009
306	43	Calderon	Real property transactions	Aug.	6, 2009
308	348	Harman	Professional fiduciaries: donative transfers	Oct.	11, 2009
310	577	Ducheny	Water quality: stormwater and other runoff	Oct.	11, 2009
312	179	Romero	Public meetings and hearings.	Oct.	11, 2009
313	640	DeSaulnier	Workers' compensation: penalty assessments	Nov.	2, 2009
314	578	Calderon	Crime victims.	Oct.	11, 2009
318	302	Calderon	Dogfighting forfeitures.	Oct.	11, 2009
319	44	Harman	Jury service.	Aug.	6, 2009
320	579	Corbett	Judgments: foreign-country money judgments.	Oct.	11, 2009
321	580	Benoit	Local government: assessments: election requirements	Oct.	11, 2009
324	581	Cedillo	Counterfeit marks.	Oct.	11, 2009
325	582	Alquist	Sex offenders: assessments.	Oct.	11, 2009
327	45	Kehoe	State claims.	Aug.	6, 2009
331	274	Romero	Migrant education.	Sep.	24, 2010
334	349	Ducheny	School facilities: new construction grant eligibility: special education pupils.	Oct.	11, 2009
337	180	Alquist	Health information.	Oct.	11, 2009
340	350	Yee	Advertising: automatic renewal and continuous service offers. $\ \ldots$	Oct.	11, 2009
345	583	Negrete McLeod	Government of counties: death benefits	Oct.	11, 2009
346	307	Kehoe	Hazardous materials: motor vehicle brake friction materials	Sep.	27, 2010
348	156	Cogdill	Passenger vehicle rentals: advertising	Aug.	21, 2009
352	46	Dutton	Juvenile offenders: health facilities	Aug.	6, 2009
357	181	Ducheny	Tribal gaming: grants to local jurisdictions.	Oct.	11, 2009
359	584	Romero	Records: disclosure exemptions.	Oct.	11, 2009
361	351	Runner	Public postsecondary education: priority registration: Armed Forces and State Military Reserve service.	Oct.	11, 2009
367	641	Negrete McLeod	Discrimination	Nov.	2, 2009
369	47	Maldonado	Prisoner-of-War/Missing-in-Action Flag: state-owned buildings and facilities.	Aug.	6, 2009
390	275	Kehoe	Solid waste: recycling market development	Sep.	24, 2010
391	585	Liu	California Transportation Plan.	Oct.	11, 2009
392	698	Florez	Contractors: limited liability companies	Sep.	30, 2010
398	586	Correa	Mobilehome parks: fire code enforcement	Oct.	11, 2009
401	14	Wolk	Taxation: federal conformity	Apr.	12, 2010
407	587	Padilla	Property transfers: plumbing fixtures replacement	Oct.	11, 2009
408	21	Padilla	Body armor.	Jun.	2, 2010
412	182	Kehoe	Electricity: self-generation incentive program	Oct.	11, 2009
418	48	Veterans Affairs	Department of Veterans Affairs: contracts: veterans service organizations.	Aug.	6, 2009
419	183	Veterans Affairs	County veteran service officers: funding.	Oct.	11, 2009
424	12	Padilla	Vehicles: manufacturers and distributors.	Jul.	2, 2009
428	19	Kehoe	Tide and submerged lands: San Diego.	Jul.	20, 2009

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Seci	ptered by retary of State
430	13	Dutton	Redevelopment: County of San Bernardino: disaster recovery project area.	Jul.	2, 2009
431	588	Benoit	Probation: transfers.		11, 2009
432	49	Runner	Crime victims: restitution.		6, 2009
435	407	Pavley	Vehicles: pollution control devices.	Sep.	28, 2010
438	142	Yee	Charter schools: freedom of speech and of the press.		18, 2010
442	502	Ducheny	Clinic corporation: licensing.	-	29, 2010
447	50	Yee	Criminal records: custodian.		6, 2009
448	184	Pavley	California State Safe Harbor Agreement Program Act		11, 2009
449	335	Padilla	Firearms: transaction reports.		11, 2009
454	308	Lowenthal	Land use: zoning regulations.		27, 2010
469	589	Aanestad	Veterans' cemeteries: fees.	-	11, 2009
470	590	Corbett	Prescriptions.		11, 2009
471	185	Romero	California Stem Cell and Biotechnology Education and Workforce	00.	11, 2007
.,,	100	Trombro	Development Act of 2009.	Oct.	11, 2009
475	51	Padilla	Guide dogs for the blind.	Aug.	6, 2009
478	196	Wolk	Employment safety: manlifts	Oct.	11, 2009
481	186	Cox	Airports: wildlife	Oct.	11, 2009
486	591	Simitian	Medical waste: sharps waste.	Oct.	11, 2009
488	352	Pavley	Energy: energy usage information.	Oct.	11, 2009
490	52	Maldonado	Peace officer status: custodial officers	Aug.	6, 2009
492	592	Maldonado	Loitering: criminal street gangs.	Oct.	11, 2009
499	601	Ducheny	Hospitals: seismic safety.	Oct.	11, 2009
509	303	Education	Education.	Oct.	11, 2009
510	593	Corbett	Structured settlements: payment transfers	Oct.	11, 2009
511	187	Education	Education.	Oct.	11, 2009
512	53	Education	Education.	Aug.	6, 2009
517	636	Florez	Horse racing: thoroughbred associations or fairs: wager deductions.	Oct.	23, 2009
518	622	Lowenthal	Building standards: graywater.	Sep.	30, 2010
519	188	Ashburn	Public employment.	Oct.	11, 2009
524	716	Cogdill	Transportation funds	Oct.	19, 2010
527	594	Kehoe	Bicycles	Oct.	11, 2009
530	170	Dutton	Redevelopment: payments to taxing entities.	Aug.	23, 2010
532	189	Cogdill	State Highway Routes 1, 108, 132, and 201	Oct.	11, 2009
535	215	Yee	Vehicles: high-occupancy vehicle lanes.	Aug.	30, 2010
538	190	Public Employment and Retirement	County employees' retirement: mandatory retirement	Oct.	11, 2009
543	503	Leno	Minors: consent to mental health services	Sep.	29, 2010
544	54	Judiciary	Civil law: omnibus bill	Aug.	6, 2009
546	353	Lowenthal	Used oil	Oct.	11, 2009
548	595	Huff	California Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise Program	Oct.	11, 2009
556	596	Judiciary	Courts.	Oct.	11, 2009
571	597	Maldonado	Geothermal resources.	Oct.	11, 2009
572	626	Leno	Harvey Milk Day: official designation.	Oct.	11, 2009
575	354	Steinberg	Local planning: housing element.	Oct.	11, 2009
579	504	Lowenthal	Used oil.	Sep.	29, 2010
580	103	Wright	Child support: health insurance.	Jul.	15, 2010

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Sec	ptered by retary of State
581	598	Leno	Hetch Hetchy Water and Power: renewable generation	Oct.	11, 2009
583	55	Hollingsworth	Sex offenders.	Aug.	6, 2009
588	191	Public Safety	Sex Offender Management Board.	Oct.	11, 2009
592	192	Romero	Charter Schools Facilities Program.	Oct.	11, 2009
597	339	Liu	Child welfare services, foster care services, and adoption assistance.	Oct.	11, 2009
598	193	Huff	Vehicles: driving under the influence (DUI)	Oct.	11, 2009
599	642	Negrete McLeod	Workforce development	Nov.	2, 2009
602	309	Padilla	Food safety.	Sep.	27, 2010
605	599	Ashburn	California Environmental Quality Act: biogas pipelines: exemption.	Oct.	11, 2009
606	600	Ducheny	Physicians and surgeons: loan repayment	Oct.	11, 2009
607	56	Ducheny	Imperial County Transportation Commission	Aug.	6, 2009
608	623	Alquist	Hospitals: seismic safety.	Sep.	30, 2010
609	15	Hollingsworth	Importation of crocodile and alligator parts	Jul.	2, 2009
613	624	Harman	Irvine Ranch Water District and Santa Margarita Water District	Sep.	30, 2010
614	194	Simitian	Vessels.	Oct.	11, 2009
619	195	Strickland	Flood control: County of Santa Barbara: Lower Mission Creek. $\ .$ .	Oct.	11, 2009
620	602	Wiggins	Healing arts: osteopathic physicians and surgeons	Oct.	11, 2009
626	355	Kehoe	Electrical infrastructure: plug—in hybrid and electric vehicles. $\dots$	Oct.	11, 2009
627	603	Calderon	Catalytic converters: junk dealers and recyclers	Oct.	11, 2009
630	604	Steinberg	Health care coverage: cleft palate reconstructive surgery: dental and orthodontic services.	Oct.	11, 2009
633	57	Wright	Mortgages: impound accounts.	Aug.	6, 2009
634	304	Public Employment and Retirement	State Teachers' Retirement System	Oct.	11, 2009
635	356	Wiggins	Marriage licenses: vital records: fees: domestic violence	Oct.	11, 2009
636	605	Ashburn	Vehicle license fees.	Oct.	11, 2009
640	58	Hancock	Regional occupational centers and programs: employer advisory boards	Aug.	6, 2009
644	357	Denham	Civil service examinations: veterans' preference	Oct.	11, 2009
649	59	Ashburn	Transportation	Aug.	6, 2009
650	104	Yee	Disclosure of improper governmental activities: universities: damages	Jul.	15, 2010
651	197	Romero	Pupil retention.	Oct.	11, 2009
654	555	Leno	Independent Living Program.	Sep.	30, 2010
657	556	Steinberg	Human trafficking	Sep.	30, 2010
668	60	Hollingsworth	Sex offenders.	Aug.	6, 2009
669	61	Hollingsworth	Sexually violent predators	Aug.	6, 2009
670	62	Wiggins	Vacuum or suction dredge equipment	Aug.	6, 2009
671	358	Runner	Agricultural land: valuation.	Oct.	11, 2009
673	14	Cox	Public utility districts.	Jul.	2, 2009
676	606	Wolk	Local fees.	Oct.	11, 2009
677	625	Yee	* * * *	Sep.	30, 2010
678	608	Leno	Criminal recidivism.	Oct.	11, 2009
680	198	Romero	School attendance: interdistrict transfers.	Oct.	11, 2009
693	63	Harman	Horse racing: advance deposit wagering: satellite wagering facilities.	Aug.	6, 2009
694	310	Correa	Public contracts: public works: competitive bidding: procedures	Sep.	27, 2010

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Cha Sec	ptered by cretary of State
695	337	Kehoe	Energy: rates.	Oct.	11, 2009
700	505	Negrete McLeod	Healing arts: peer review.	Sep.	29, 2010
702	199	DeSaulnier	Ancillary day care centers: employees: trustline providers	Oct.	11, 2009
716	609	Wolk	Local transportation funds	Oct.	11, 2009
717	610	Runner	Boating and waterways: Department of Boating and Waterways	Oct.	11, 2009
728	359	Lowenthal	Air pollution: parking cash–out program.	Oct.	11, 2009
734	200	Lowenthal	Transportation	Oct.	11, 2009
739	360	Strickland	Political Reform Act of 1974: fundraising	Oct.	11, 2009
740	611	Cedillo	Elections: provisional ballots.	Oct.	11, 2009
741	361	Maldonado	Proprietary security services.	Oct.	11, 2009
743	612	Health	Health facilities: psychiatric patient release	Oct.	11, 2009
744	201	Strickland	Clinical laboratories	Oct.	11, 2009
748	613	Leno	Witness Relocation and Assistance Program: address records. $\ldots$ .	Oct.	11, 2009
751	202	Romero	Teacher credentials	Oct.	11, 2009
752	362	Correa	County employees' retirement: Orange County	Oct.	11, 2009
757	614	Pavley	Lead wheel weights	Oct.	11, 2009
760	64	Aanestad	State property: City of Red Bluff	Aug.	6, 2009
762	16	Aanestad	Professions and vocations: healing arts.	Jul.	2, 2009
765	615	Dutton	Sales and use taxes: exemptions: thrift stores operated by designated entities on military installations.	Oct.	11, 2009
766	616	Negrete McLeod	Horse racing	Oct.	11, 2009
769	506	Alquist	$Federal\ funding:\ supplemental\ appropriations:\ pandemic\ influenza.$	Sep.	29, 2010
781	617	Leno	Eviction procedure	Oct.	11, 2009
782	626	Yee	Residential tenancies: domestic violence	Sep.	30, 2010
783	618	Ashburn	High–speed rail.	Oct.	11, 2009
786	65	Yee	Civil procedure: attorney's fees and costs	Aug.	6, 2009
788	619	Wyland	Licensed professional clinical counselors	Oct.	11, 2009
790	620	Pavley	Resources: water quality: stormwater resource plans	Oct.	11, 2009
792	203	Leno	Tidelands and submerged lands: City and County of San Francisco: Hunters Point Naval Shipyard and Candlestick Point	Oct.	11, 2009
798	479	DeSaulnier	Before and after school programs: 21st Century Community Learning Centers program.	Sep.	29, 2010
804	66	Leno	Mobilehomes: sales and replacements	Aug.	6, 2009
806	276	Wiggins	Alcoholic beverages: wine returns: winegrowers and bottlers: records.	-	24, 2010
808	23	Wolk	Delta levee maintenance.		3, 2010
809	621	Veterans Affairs	Sales and use taxes: consumers: veterans: itinerant vendors	Oct.	11, 2009
812	507	Ashburn	Developmental services: housing	Sep.	29, 2010
816	622	Ducheny	Property taxation	Oct.	11, 2009
818	623	Veterans Affairs	California State Military Museum and Resource Center.	Oct.	11, 2009
819	308	Yee	Professions and vocations	Oct.	11, 2009
821	307	Business, Professions and Economic Development	Consumer affairs: professions and vocations.	Oct.	11, 2009
822	204	Revenue and Taxation .	Property taxation: local administration	Oct.	11, 2009
823	17	Revenue and Taxation .	Property taxation	Jul.	2, 2009
824	67	Revenue and Taxation .	Taxation	Aug.	6, 2009
825	68	Governmental Organization	Alcoholic beverages: liquor licenses: protests: prohibitions: refilling distilled spirits containers.	Aug.	6, 2009

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Sec	ptered by cretary of State
826	205	Governmental Organization	General obligation bonds.	Oct.	11, 2009
827	206	Wright	South Coast Air Quality Management District: CEQA: permits		11, 2009
829	624	Governmental Organization	Gambling: licenses.	Oct.	11, 2009
830	480	Wright	Recording crimes.		29, 2010
831	207	Governmental Organization	California State Lottery: multistate lottery.	•	11, 2009
832	643	Environmental Quality .	Resources: California Pollution Control Financing Authority: public lands: solid waste diversion.		2, 2009
833	208	Natural Resources and Water	Natural resources: mining: conservation lands: Native American	Oct.	11, 2009
834	627	Florez	Court orders: minor victims: prohibitions on communications		30, 2010
838	24	Strickland	Cal-COBRA: premium assistance.		3, 2010
839	311	Runner	Emergency Alert System: law enforcement officers.		27, 2010
841	16	Local Government	Validations.	-	
842	171	Local Government		Apr.	28, 2010
	171		Validations.	Aug.	23, 2010
843		Local Government		Aug.	23, 2010
846	162	Correa		Aug.	23, 2010
847	220	Steinberg	Education finance.	Sep.	10, 2010
849	628	Ducheny	Budget Act of 2009: augmentation.	Sep.	30, 2010
851	715	Budget and Fiscal Review	Education finance: Proposition 98: suspension	Oct.	19, 2010
853	717	Budget and Fiscal Review	Health.	Oct.	19, 2010
855	718	Budget and Fiscal Review	Resources.	Oct.	19, 2010
856	719	Budget and Fiscal Review	State government.	Oct.	19, 2010
857	720	Budget and Fiscal Review	Courts.	Oct.	19, 2010
858	721	Budget and Fiscal Review	Sales and use taxes: income and corporation taxes: collection cost recovery fee	Oct.	19, 2010
863	722	Budget and Fiscal Review	Local government.	Oct.	19, 2010
867	733	Hollingsworth	Public employee benefits: contribution rates: reports	Oct.	20, 2010
870	712	Ducheny	2010–11 Budget. (Item Veto)	Oct.	8, 2010
877	277	Harman	Arbitration: legal representation	Sep.	24, 2010
879	629	Cox	Counties: cities: construction projects: alternative bidding procedures: design–build.	Sep.	30, 2010
880	278	Yee	Public safety: snow sport helmets	Sep.	24, 2010
882	312	Corbett	Electronic cigarettes.	Sep.	27, 2010
888	508	Yee	Food safety: Asian rice based noodles.	Sep.	29, 2010
894	699	Local Government	Local Government Omnibus Act of 2010	Sep.	30, 2010
895	30	Huff	Vehicles: driver's license: suspension.	Jun.	22, 2010
899	279	Denham	Horse racing: satellite wagering: out-of-country thoroughbred races.	Sep.	24, 2010
900	659	Alquist	California Health Benefit Exchange.		30, 2010
902	67	Ashburn	•	Jul.	9, 2010
909	481	Wright		Sep.	29, 2010
910	630	Kehoe	State claims.	Sep.	30, 2010
911	26	Kehoe		Jun.	15, 2010

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Sec	ptered by retary of State
918	700	Pavley	Water recycling.	Sep.	30, 2010
929	313	Pavley	Hazardous materials: children's jewelry: heavy metals	Sep.	27, 2010
931	701	Ducheny	Mortgages: deficiency judgments	Sep.	30, 2010
938	280	Huff	Department of Motor Vehicles: records: confidentiality	Sep.	24, 2010
944	114	Runner	Special significance days: Ronald Reagan Day	Jul.	19, 2010
945	631	Liu	Juvenile court jurisdiction: services and benefits	Sep.	30, 2010
949	616	Oropeza	Vehicles: local authority: assessing penalties	Sep.	30, 2010
950	509	Wiggins	Veterans' homes: accounting for charges: written notification. $\ldots$ .	Sep.	29, 2010
951	314	Correa	Mobilehome Parks Act.	Sep.	27, 2010
953	105	Walters	Podiatrists: liability for emergency services	Jul.	15, 2010
962	482	Liu	Prisoners: adjudication of parental rights: participation	Sep.	29, 2010
972	510	Wolk	Indemnity: design professionals	Sep.	29, 2010
977	315	Hollingsworth	Redevelopment: Redevelopment Agency of the County of Riverside.	Sep.	27, 2010
993	499	Huff	State Highway Routes 19 and 66: relinquishment	Sep.	29, 2010
999	173	Walters		Aug.	23, 2010
1004	483	Huff	Vehicles: licensed dealers and salespersons: credit scores		29, 2010
1006	632	Pavley	Natural resources: climate change: Strategic Growth Council	Sep.	30, 2010
1007	633	Hancock	Political Reform Act of 1974: retirement system boards	Sep.	30, 2010
1008	634	Padilla	Engineering and land surveying: limited liability partnerships	Sep.	30, 2010
1019	174	Correa	Subdivisions: release of performance security.	Aug.	23, 2010
1022	281	Strickland	Alcoholic beverages: licensees: donations	Sep.	24, 2010
1023	68	Wiggins	Special districts: consolidation and reorganization	Jul.	9, 2010
1028	316	Correa	State Board of Equalization: administration: interest	Sep.	27, 2010
1032	484	Wright	Corrections: audits and investigations.	Sep.	29, 2010
1034	635	Ducheny	Archaeological resources: restitution	Sep.	30, 2010
1035	485	Hancock	Municipal utility district: utility charges: delinquencies	Sep.	29, 2010
1038	48	Harman	Powers of attorney: duties	Jul.	6, 2010
1040	317	Padilla	Telecommunications universal service programs: California Advanced Services Fund.	Sep.	27, 2010
1041	106	Harman	Hearsay evidence: wills and revocable trusts	Jul.	15, 2010
1042	69	Walters	Local government: counties: acquisition and conveyance of lands for military purposes.	Jul.	9, 2010
1046	636	Cogdill	Government tort claims: California State University.	Sep.	30, 2010
1047	175	Correa	$Mobile homes: nonprofit \ resident-owned \ mobile home \ park. \ \dots.$	Aug.	23, 2010
1049	176	Harman	Bail	Aug.	23, 2010
1050	143	Yee	Osteopathic Medical Board of California: Naturopathic Medicine Committee.	Aug.	18, 2010
1055	282	Ashburn	State Chief Information Officer: fingerprints: criminal history. $\ \ldots$	Sep.	24, 2010
1057	511	Denham	State holidays: Veterans Day: state office closure.	Sep.	29, 2010
1058	408	Harman	Hunting and fishing.	Sep.	28, 2010
1062	709	Strickland	Public safety omnibus bill	Sep.	30, 2010
1064	637	Alquist	California Stem Cell Research and Cures Act	Sep.	30, 2010
1065	318	Walters	Income tax: joint returns	Sep.	27, 2010
1069	512	Pavley	Physician assistants.	Sep.	29, 2010
1070	153	Cogdill	Land use: Tulare Lake basin.	Aug.	18, 2010
1072	283	Calderon	Horse racing: statewide marketing organization: Breeders' Cup promotion: wagering deduction: exchange wagering	Sep.	24, 2010

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Sec	ptered by retary of State
1075	284	Correa	Military service: benefits.	Sep.	24, 2010
1076	319	Price	Income taxes: voluntary contributions: Arts Council Fund	Sep.	27, 2010
1079	513	Walters	Office of State Printing: paid advertisements: authorization	Sep.	29, 2010
1080	711	Public Safety	Deadly weapons.	Sep.	30, 2010
1085	320	Runner	50th District Agricultural Association: joint powers agreement	Sep.	27, 2010
1087	107	Alquist	Identity theft: restitution.	Jul.	15, 2010
1088	660	Price	Health care coverage: dependents	Sep.	30, 2010
1090	514	Cedillo	Bingo: remote caller bingo.	Sep.	29, 2010
1096	285	Wiggins	Alcoholic beverages: tied-house restrictions	Sep.	24, 2010
1101	177	Wiggins	Alcoholic beverage control: instructional events: wine	Aug.	23, 2010
1115	178	Public Safety	Deadly weapons	Aug.	23, 2010
1116	286	Huff	Heritage school instruction.	Sep.	24, 2010
1122	638	Wright	Public contracts: University of California: competitive bidding and employment.	Sep.	30, 2010
1124	321	Negrete McLeod	Land conservation: California Wildlife, Coastal, and Park Land Conservation Act: County of San Bernardino	Sep.	27, 2010
1127	515	Oropeza	Department of Veterans Affairs: Internet resources for veterans and their family members	Sep.	29, 2010
1128	322	DeSaulnier	Common interest developments: governance	Sep.	27, 2010
1137	287	Banking, Finance and Insurance	Mortgage lending.	Sep.	24, 2010
1139	639	Correa	State retirement: benefit programs.	Sep.	30, 2010
1142	323	Wiggins	Agricultural resources: grants.	Sep.	27, 2010
1143	409	Liu	Community colleges: student success and completion: taskforce and plan.	Sep.	28, 2010
1146	640	Florez	Finance lenders.	Sep.	30, 2010
1149	641	Corbett	Residential tenancies: foreclosure	Sep.	30, 2010
1155	516	Dutton	Capital access companies.	Sep.	29, 2010
1163	661	Leno	Health care coverage: denials: premium rates	Sep.	30, 2010
1167	324	Cogdill	State real property.	Sep.	27, 2010
1169	288	Lowenthal	Water.	Sep.	24, 2010
1172	517	Negrete McLeod	Regulatory boards: diversion programs.	Sep.	29, 2010
1176	325	Aanestad	Animals at large: estrays: estray laws	Sep.	27, 2010
1179	410	Hollingsworth	Free hunting days	Sep.	28, 2010
1181	518	Cedillo	Shorthand reporters: Transcript Reimbursement Fund. $\dots \dots$	Sep.	29, 2010
1187	108	Strickland	Human experimentation	Jul.	15, 2010
1188	179	Wright	Child custody: disabled parent	Aug.	23, 2010
1190	109	Cedillo	Animal control officers: illegal dumping enforcement officers: baton training.	Jul.	15, 2010
1192	642	Oropeza	Airports: rental car facility fees.	Sep.	30, 2010
1198	486	Huff	Energy: State Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission: regulations.	Sep.	29, 2010
1201	710	DeSaulnier	Sex offenders: assessments.	Sep.	30, 2010
1211	222	Romero	Unemployment insurance: benefits: eligibility: overpayments: elected officials.	Sep.	13, 2010
1214	519	Wolk	Crisis nurseries.	Sep.	29, 2010
1217	155	Public Employment and Retirement	State government: warrants: employee designees	Aug.	18, 2010
1220	487	Wolk	Vehicles: emergency vehicles: fire apparatus	Sep.	29, 2010
1221	180	Calderon	Mortgages: notice of sale.	Aug.	23, 2010

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Chaptered by Secretary of State		
1222	520	Wolk	Marriage licenses: vital records: fees: domestic violence: Solano County.	Sep.	29, 2010	
1224	411	Wright		Sep.	28, 2010	
1229	110	Denham	Vehicles: all-terrain vehicle: agricultural operations.	Jul.	15, 2010	
1233	326	Oropeza	Confidential address programs.	Sep.	27, 2010	
1237	521	Padilla	Radiation control: health facilities and clinics: records	Sep.	29, 2010	
1244	522	Walters	Employment: taxes and contributions: limited liability company	Sep.	29, 2010	
1246	523	Negrete McLeod	Naturopathic medicine.	Sep.	29, 2010	
1247	488	Dutton	Renewable energy resources: hydroelectric generation facilities	Sep.	29, 2010	
1250	327	Ducheny	Taxation: military housing.	Sep.	27, 2010	
1252	524	Corbett	Housing: discrimination.	Sep.	29, 2010	
1253	49	Strickland	Probation: sex offenders.	Jul.	6, 2010	
1254	643	Leno	Contractors: workers' compensation insurance coverage	Sep.	30, 2010	
1256	115	Hancock	Ed Roberts Day.	Jul.	19, 2010	
1260	289	Yee	Alcoholic beverages: lodging establishments	Sep.	24, 2010	
1265	50	Dutton	Forensic Conditional Release Program.	Jul.	6, 2010	
1266	644	Liu	Inmates: alternative custody.	Sep.	30, 2010	
1268	489	Simitian	Toll bridges, lanes, and highways: electronic toll collection mechanisms: disclosure of personal information	Sep.	29, 2010	
1271	702	Romero	Political Reform Act of 1974: conflict of interest codes	Sep.	30, 2010	
1274	156	Judiciary	Electronic service of process.	Aug.	18, 2010	
1279	116	Pavley	Commercially sexually exploited minors	Jul.	19, 2010	
1284	645	Ducheny	Water quality: mandatory minimum civil penalties.	Sep.	30, 2010	
1290	703	Kehoe	Physical education: self–defense and safety instruction	Sep.	30, 2010	
1295	181	Dutton	License plates.	Aug.	23, 2010	
1296	490	Correa	Peace officer training: traumatic brain injury: post–traumatic stress disorder	Sep.	29, 2010	
1303	290	Wolk	Protected species: accidental take: agricultural activities	Sep.	24, 2010	
1304	646	DeSaulnier	Employment: leave and benefits	Sep.	30, 2010	
1317	647	Leno	Truancy	Sep.	30, 2010	
1318	491	Transportation and Housing	Transportation	Sep.	29, 2010	
1319	492	Pavley	Subdivisions: parcel merger: renewable energy facilities	Sep.	29, 2010	
1320	493	Hancock	Transit fare evasion and passenger misconduct: administrative adjudication.	Sep.	29, 2010	
1328	648	Lowenthal	Greenhouse gas emissions: motor vehicle cabin temperature. $\ \ldots \ .$	Sep.	30, 2010	
1330	328	Judiciary	Maintenance of the codes.	Sep.	27, 2010	
1332	525	Dutton	Radiologic technology.	Sep.	29, 2010	
1333	329	Yee	Airports: avigation easements.	Sep.	27, 2010	
1338	694	Harman	Grand theft: farm crops	Sep.	30, 2010	
1340	649	Kehoe	Energy	Sep.	30, 2010	
1341	494	Price	Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority: contracting.	Sep.	29, 2010	
1342	111	Simitian	Election precincts.	Jul.	15, 2010	
1344	112	Kehoe	Local agency investments	Jul.	15, 2010	
1345	412	Calderon	Prohibited importation of dead animal parts	Sep.	28, 2010	
1349	291	Cogdill	*	Sep.	24, 2010	
1350	330	Kehoe	Public Lands: records and uses	Sep.	27, 2010	

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Sec	ptered by retary of State
1353	557	Wright	Education: foster youth.	Sep.	30, 2010
1354	650	Hancock	Partnership academies	Sep.	30, 2010
1355	495	Wright	Child support: suspension of support order	Sep.	29, 2010
1357	704	Steinberg	California Longitudinal Pupil Achievement Data System	Sep.	30, 2010
1365	331	Corbett	Public safety: consumer products	Sep.	27, 2010
1368	526	Health	Health care.	Sep.	29, 2010
1371	292	Correa	Transportation: bond funded projects: letter of no prejudice. $\hdots$	Sep.	24, 2010
1374	182	Kehoe	Redevelopment: plan amendment procedures	Aug.	23, 2010
1375	332	Price	Telephone corporations: residential telephone service: "911" calls.	Sep.	27, 2010
1381	705	Simitian	Kindergarten: age of admission.	Sep.	30, 2010
1382	113	Veterans Affairs	Student financial aid: Cal Grant Program: methodology	Jul.	15, 2010
1387	183	Veterans Affairs	Department of Veterans Affairs: administration: California Veterans Board	Aug.	23, 2010
1392	706	Steinberg	Mental health: community mental health services	Sep.	30, 2010
1395	217	Alquist	Organ donation	Sep.	2, 2010
1399	405	Leno	Parole: medical parole: permanently medically incapacitated inmates	Sep.	28, 2010
1402	413	Dutton	State Air Resources Board: administrative and civil penalties	Sep.	28, 2010
1404	333	Pavley	Elections: ballot cards and voting systems.	Sep.	27, 2010
1405	184	Banking, Finance and Insurance	Life insurance: premium refunds.	Aug.	23, 2010
1407	651	Banking, Finance and Insurance	Insurance: State Compensation Insurance Fund: investments	Sep.	30, 2010
1408	334	Banking, Finance and Insurance	Insurance: California Life and Health Insurance Guarantee Association Act	Sep.	27, 2010
1411	335	Simitian	Impersonation: Internet.	Sep.	27, 2010
1413	558	Leno	Schools: pupil nutrition: availability of tap water.	Sep.	30, 2010
1417	652	Cox	Corporations for prevention of cruelty to animals	Sep.	30, 2010
1422	186	Romero	Teachers: pupil survey	Aug.	25, 2010
1427	527	Price	Foreclosures: property maintenance.	Sep.	29, 2010
1428	707	Pavley	Criminal investigation: interception of communications	Sep.	30, 2010
1440	428	Padilla	California Community Colleges: student transfer	Sep.	29, 2010
1443	293	Simitian	Sacramento–San Joaquin Delta Multi–Hazard Coordination Task Force.	Sep.	24, 2010
1447	157	Padilla	Juveniles: secure detention facilities	Aug.	18, 2010
1449	708	Leno	Marijuana: possession	Sep.	30, 2010
1450	336	Simitian	Water: Delta Stewardship Council: contracts	Sep.	27, 2010
1455	337	Kehoe	Plug-in hybrid and electric vehicles: Internet Web site	Sep.	27, 2010
1456	496	Simitian	Environmental quality: cumulative effects and mediation	Sep.	29, 2010
1458	70	Cogdill	Hospital districts.	Jul.	9, 2010
1462	338	Padilla	Telecommunications: California Broadband Council	Sep.	27, 2010
1473	294	Wyland	School facilities bond proceeds: performance audits	Sep.	24, 2010
1476	497	Padilla	Public utilities: customer privacy: advanced metering infrastructure.	Sep.	29, 2010
1477	414	Environmental Quality .	California Pollution Control Financing Authority.	Sep.	28, 2010
1478	295	Natural Resources and Water	Water conservation: urban water management	Sep.	24, 2010
1479	158	Public Employment and Retirement	Public employment: retirement benefits: administration	Aug.	18, 2010

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Seci	ptered by retary of State
1480	296	Governmental Organization	Alcoholic beverages: tied-house restrictions: operating permits	Sep.	24, 2010
1481	528	Governmental Organization	State militia: armories: leases and sales	Sep.	29, 2010
1482	297	Wright	Spousal support: modification: change of circumstances	Sep.	24, 2010
1483	339	Wright	Multifamily improvement districts	Sep.	27, 2010
1486	127	Governmental Organization	Horse racing law intent: backstretch personnel housing: jockey riding fees.	Aug.	13, 2010
1488	159	Natural Resources and Water	State lands: tidelands and submerged lands	Aug.	18, 2010
1489	653	Business, Professions and Economic Development	Healing arts.	Sep.	30, 2010
1490	298	Business, Professions and Economic Development	Accountants	Sep.	24, 2010
1491	415	Business, Professions and Economic Development	Professions and vocations	Sep.	28, 2010
1492	498	Revenue and Taxation .	Income taxes: voluntary disclosure agreements	Sep.	29, 2010
1493	185	Revenue and Taxation .	Property taxation assessor: tax collector: administration	Aug.	23, 2010
1494	654	Revenue and Taxation .	Taxation	Sep.	30, 2010

Signed	512
Not Signed	0
Total	512

### CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY BILLS—2009

Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.
1	6		61	669		121		714
	101		62	670		122		763
2 3		23	63	693		123		767
4 5	27		64	760		124		770
5		5	65	786		125		794
6		486	66	804		126		820
7 8		927	67 68	824 825		127 128		863 930
8 9		1163 1355	69	823	96	128		930
10		1543	70		22	130		966
11	263		71		27	131		991
12	424		72		58	132		1086
13	430		73		62	133		1090
14	673		74		63	134		1094
15	609		75		76	135		1113
16 17	762 823		76 77		81 83	136 137		1117 1123
18	023	333	78		85	137		1123
19	428		79		86	139		1149
20	130		80		107	140		1164
21	63		81		112	141		1179
22	90		82		123	142		1191
23	116	:::-	83		124	143		1219
24	1.0	1555	84		140	144		1286
25 26	18 33		85 86		143 158	145 146		1293 1337
27	39		87		170	147		1361
28	53		88		176	148		1441
29	91		89		210	149		1490
30	119		90		232	150		1494
31	121		91		247	151		1499
32 33	123 159		92 93		258 265	152 153		1545 1549
33 34	171		93		269	154		1550
35	174		95		271	155		1582
36	176		96		285	156	348	
37	198		97		297	157		1422
38	200		98		306	158		717
39	221		99		348	159	19	
40 41	226 230		100 101		388 389	160 161	36 48	
42	254		101		392	162	285	
43	306		103		401	163	102	
44	319		104		403	164	103	
45	327		105		409	165	117	
46	352		106		412	166	136	
47	369		107		425	167	143	
48 49	418 432		108 109		430 457	168 169	147 148	
50	447		1109		459	170	149	
51	475		111		463	171	150	
52	490		112		470	172	224	
53	512		113		528	173	237	
54	544		114		540	174	239	
55 56	583 607		115 116		539	175 176	240 249	
56 57	633		116		561 573	176	249 273	
58	640		117		637	178	283	
59	649		119		667	179	312	
60	668		120		706	180	337	

#### CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY BILLS—2009—Continued

Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.
181 182 183	357 412 419		243 244 245		523 530 547	305 306 307	191  821	506
184	448		246		595	308	819	
185	471		247		601	309		1535
186 187	481 511		248 249		636 654	310 311		48 99
188	519		250		665	311		138
189	532		251		669	313		162
190	538		252		691	314		174
191 192	588 592		253 254		774 800	315 316		224 239
192	598		255		839	317		248
194	614		256		854	318		274
195	619		257		856	319		370
196 197	478		258 259		870 890	320 321		468 487
197	651 680		260		896	321		515
199	702		261		938	323		531
200	734		262		945	324		544
201	744 751		263 264		951 957	325	2 11	
202 203	791 792		265		957 65	326 327	11 17	
204	822		266		1015	328	32	
205	826		267		1020	329	37	
206	827		268		1053	330	43	
207 208	831 833		269 270		1066 1071	331 332	104 113	• • •
209	247		271		1072	333	167	
210		14	272		1093	334	175	
211 212		17	273 274		1130	335	449	1551
212		31 37	274		1160 1165	336 337	695	1551
214		66	276		1166	338	118	
215		73	277		1196	339	597	
216		74	278		1209	340 341	72 73	
217 218		91 92	279 280		1217 1249	341	75 75	
219		93	281		1255	343	98	
220		94	282		1269	344	135	
221 222		136 154	283 284		1295 1311	345 346	169 286	
223		167	285		1311	347	290	• • •
224		236	286		1319	348	308	
225		242	287		1325	349	334	
226 227		246 262	288 289		1363 1381	350 351	340 361	• • •
228		275	290		708	352	488	
229		282	291		1386	353	546	
230		286	292		1390	354	575	
231 232		287 292	293 294		1398 1442	355 356	626 635	
232		292	294		1444	357	644	
234		299	296		1463	358	671	
235		318	297		1516	359	728	
236 237		329 343	298 299		1540 1568	360 361	739 741	• • •
238		343	300		1553	362	752	
239		386	301		1584	363		9
240		399	302	318		364		30
241 242		483 485	303 304	509 634		365 366		119 606
272		705	JUT	057		500		000

#### CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY BILLS—2009—Continued

Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.
267		(2)	420		205	401		021
367		626	429		305	491 492		931
368		645	430		307	492		941 952
369 370		652 698	431 432		313 316	493 494		952 955
370		719	432		328	494		933 975
371		750	434		356	496		973
373		750 753	434		359	497		992
373 374		851	436		361	498		1003
375		881	430		381	499		1003
376		920	438		395	500		1059
377		947	439		398	501		1045
378		1005	440		400	502		1051
379		1025	441		428	503		1061
380		1031	442		407	504		404
381		1052	443		466	505		1070
382		1079	444		474	506		1083
383		1080	445		488	507		1084
384		1085	446		490	508		1110
385		1145	447		494	509		1116
386		1182	448		521	510		1134
387		1200	449		524	511		1142
388		1216	450		532	512		1143
389		1227	451		563	513		1169
390		1240	452		567	514		1172
391		1393	453		568	515		1175
392		1396	454		576	516		1203
393		1406	455		570	517		1214
394		1423	456		577	518		1232
395		1440	457		590	519		1245
396		1464	458		620	520		1246
397		1566	459		628	521		1282
398 399		172 1448	460 461		644 647	522 523		1291 1317
400		501	462		671	524		1317
401		11	463		672	525		1351
402		20	464		681	526		1364
403		32	465		688	527		1366
404		45	466		729	528		1368
405		59	467		720	529		1388
406		108	468		712	530		1403
407		110	469		735	531		1438
408		116	470		758	532		1457
409		117	471		762	533		1459
410		121	472		773	534		1465
411		129	473		789	535		1470
412		130	474		798	536		1471
413		131	475		805	537		1475
414		134	476		818	538		1486
415		144	477		824	539		1489
416		166	478		825	540		1515
417		169	479		830	541 542		1525
418		171	480		866 873	543		1541
419 420		175 215	481 482		873 889	543 544		1544 1546
420		213	483		892	545		1547
421		240	484		899	546		1571
423		235	485		894	547		1572
424		250	486		904	548		1573
425		254	487		905	549		1574
426		281	488		906	550		1578
427		295	489		912	551	23	
428		303	490		926	552	40	

# CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY BILLS—2009—Continued

# CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY BILLS—2010

Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.
1	89		61		2002	121		1911
2	55		62		2184	122		2023
3		122	63		2488	123		2380
4		680	64		2619	124		2455
5	85		65		2674	125		1260
6		510	66	179		126		1265
7		1585	67	902		127	1486	
8		347	68	1023		128		1399
9	70		69	1042		129		1649
10	71		70	1458		130		1814
11	205		71		229	131		1894
12		183	72		352	132		2011
13	401	142	73		634	133		2016
14 15	401		74 75		586 918	134 135		2160 2067
16	77 841		76		1414	136		2177
17		604	77		1514	130		2270
18		1181	78		1514	137		2426
19	183	1101	79		1643	139		2433
20	103	585	80		1666	140		2781
21	408		81		1667	141		2790
22		552	82		1730	142	438	
23	808		83		1739	143	1050	
24	838		84		1748	144		1263
25		711	85		1762	145		1693
26	911		86		1902	146		1742
27		2651	87		1906	147		1874
28		46	88		1986	148		1995
29		191	89		2081	149		2134
30	895		90		2120	150 151		2314
31 32	227	1887	91 92		2158 2243	151		2386 1929
33		133	93		2268	153	1070	
34		139	94		2271	154	1070	2486
35		419	95		2339	155	1217	2100
36		1374	96		2350	156	1274	
37		1500	97		2493	157	1447	
38		1668	98		2505	158	1479	
39		1677	99		2582	159	1488	
40		1969	100		2610	160		1749
41		2119	101		2704	161		1773
42		2409	102		2772	162	846	1500
43		2474	103	580		163		1592
44 45		2618 2689	104 105	650 953		164 165		1863 1896
46		2731	105	1041		166		1908
47		2795	107	1041		167		1926
48	1038		107	1187		168		2195
49	1253		109	1190		169		2685
50	1265		110	1229		170	530	
51		1437	111	1342		171	842	
52		346	112	1344		172	843	
53		1152	113	1382		173	999	
54		1660	114	944		174	1019	
55		1684	115	1256		175	1047	
56		1714	116	1279	1522	176	1049	
57 58		1784 1921	117 118		1532	177 178	1101 1115	
58 59		1921	118		1658 1717	178	1113	
60		1962	120		1848	180	1221	
00		1703	120		1070	100	1441	

CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY BILLS—2010—Continued

Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.
181	1295		243		1841	305	156	
182	1374		244		1928	306	211	
183	1387		245		1999	307	346	
184	1405		246		2001	308	454	
185	1493		247		2031	309	602	
186	1422		248		2086	310	694	
187		1050	249		2089	311	839	
188		1354	250		2098	312	882	
189		1644	251		2133	313	929	
190		1689	252		2181	314	951	
191		1732	253		2201	315	977	
192		1783	254		2211	316	1028	
193		1792	255		2215	317	1040	
194		1813	256		2263	318	1065	
195		1846	257		2277	319	1076	
196		1855	258		2289	320	1085	
197		1856	259		2297	321	1124	
198		1865	260		2361	322	1128	
199		1890	261		2369	323	1142	
200		1891	262		2402	324	1167	
201		1901	263		2444	325	1176	
202		1910	264		2453	326	1233	
203		1937	265		2496	327	1250	
204		1971	266		2560	328	1330	
205		2091	267		2599	329	1333	
206		2116	268		2600	330	1350	
207		2260	269		2694	331	1365	
208		2344	270		2699	332	1375	
209		2406	271		2761	333	1404	
210		2565	272		2792	334	1408	
211 212		2629 2767	273 274	221	2793	335 336	1411 1450	
212		2768	274	331 390		337	1455	
213		2783	276	806		338	1462	
215	535		277	877		339	1483	
216		2144	278	880		340		41
217	1395		279	899		341		157
218		1653	280	938		342		177
219		1844	281	1022		343		219
220	847		282	1055		344		302
221		185	283	1072		345		498
222	1211		284	1075		346		658
223		900	285	1096		347		674
224		33	286	1116		348		702
225		34	287	1137		349		759
226		153	288	1169		350		815
227		278	289	1260		351		819
228		384	290	1303		352		939
229		434	291	1349		353		953
230		605	292	1371		354		987
231		787	293	1443		355		1088
232		1022	294	1473		356		1106
233		1436	295	1478		357		1204
234		1597	296	1480		358		1315
235		1709	297	1482		359		1530
236		1713	298	1490	2414	360		1648
237		1729	299		2414	361		1696
238		1736	300		1280	362		1708
239		1860	301		1601	363		1738
240		1746	302	5 51		364		1766
241		1775	303	51		365		1795
242		1798	304	88		366		1829

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

# CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY BILLS—2010—Continued

Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.
367		1867	429		145	491	1318	
368		1930	430		211	492	1319	
369		1963	431		222	493	1320	
370		2021	432		231	494	1341	
371		2036	433		308	495	1355	
372		2101	434		354	496	1456	
373		2103	435		537	497	1476	• • •
374		2104	436		583	498	1492	
375		2122	437		584	499	993	
376		2163	438		635	500	127	
377		2179	439		655	501	270	
378		2188	440		973	502	442	
379		2199	441		1224	503	543	
380		2210	442		1341	504	579	
381		2213	443		1433	505	700	• • •
382		2240	444		1487	506	769	
383		2249	445		1503	507	812	
384		2327	446		1524	508	888	• • •
385		2365	447			509	950	
386		2379	448		1662 1670	510	930 972	
			448		1670	510	1057	
387		2404 2461						
388			450		1757	512	1069	
389		2500	451		1767	513	1079	
390		2508	452		1781	514	1090	
391		2530	453		1809	515	1127 1155	
392		2538	454		1871	516		
393		2612	455		1888	517	1172	
394		2671	456		1918	518	1181	
395		2686	457		1931	519	1214 1222	
396		2696	458		1942	520		
397		2700	459		1947	521	1237	
398		2738	460		1954	522	1244	
399		2778	461		2136	523	1246	
400		2782	462		2178	524	1252	
401		2796	463		2218	525	1332	
402		2797	464		2229	526	1368	
403		184	465		2331	527	1427	
404	1200	2408	466		2416	528	1481	
405	1399		467		2417	529		52
406	228		468		2418	530		441
407	435		469		2514	531		668
408	1058		470		2541	532		1268
409	1143		471		2567	533		1373
410	1179		472		2572	534		1504
411	1224		473		2675	535		1674
412	1345		474		2724	536		1675
413	1402		475		2758	537		1723
414	1477		476		2764	538		1980
415	1491		477		2769	539		1996
416		867	478	700	2777	540		2028
417		1004	479	798		541		2048
418		1011	480	830		542		2087
419		1254	481	909		543		2111
420		1343	482	962		544		2125
421		1944	483	1004		545		2145
422		2037	484	1032		546		2167
423		2305	485	1035		547		2173
424		2376	486	1198		548		2191
425		2382	487	1220		549		2203
426	76	2202	488	1247		550		2300
427	1.4.40	2302	489	1268		551		2322
428	1440		490	1296		552		2435

# CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY BILLS—2010—Continued

Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.
552		2506	(14		2204	(74		2204
553		2596	614		2294	674		2284
554		2645	615		2756	675		2324
555	654		616	949		676		2352
556	657		617	110		677		2632
557	1353		618		2791	678		2364
558	1413		619	82		679		2385
559		12	620	105		680		2394
560		743	621	202		681		2398
561		1758	622	518		682		2432
562		1905	623	608		683		2467
563		1933	624	613		684		2471
564		44	625	677		685		2479
565		291	626	782		686		2487
566		519	627	834		687		2503
567		1048	628	849		688		2635
568		1078	629	879		689		2668
569		1229	630	910		690		2763
570		1502	631	945		691		2765
571		1502	632	1006		692		2774
		1596	633	1007		693		2372
572			634				1220	
573		1650		1008		694	1338	
574		1651	635	1034		695	294	1.421
575 576		1695	636	1046		696	100	1431
576		1715	637	1064		697	189	
577		1753	638	1122		698	392	
578		1770	639	1139		699	894	
579		1788	640	1146		700	918	
580		1800	641	1149		701	931	
581		1837	642	1192		702	1271	
582		1847	643	1254		703	1290	
583		1873	644	1266		704	1357	
584		1885	645	1284		705	1381	
585		1912	646	1304		706	1392	
586		1952	647	1317		707	1428	
587		1983	648	1328		708	1449	
588		2020	649	1340		709	1062	
589		2022	650	1354		710	1201	
590		2055	651	1407		711	1080	
591		2058	652	1417		712	870	1.004
592		2079	653	1489		713	200	1624
593		2084	654	1494		714	208	
594		2129	655		1602	715	851	
595		2279	656		2244	716	524	
596		2325	657		2345	717	853	
597		2347	658		2470	718	855	
598		2351	659	900		719	856	
599		2499	660	1088		720	857	
600		2510	661	1163		721	858	
601		2515	662		569	722	863	
602		2554	663		609	723		342
603		2650	664		1199	724		1610
604		2683	665		1641	725		1612
605		2695	666		1659	726		1620
606		2717	667		1701	727		1621
607		2733	668		1743	728		1625
608		2742	669		1985	729		1628
609		2746	670		2130	730		1629
610		2762	671		2212	731		1632
611		2780	672		2253	732		1619
612		2789	673		2275	733	867	
613		2798						

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

# CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY BILLS—2010—Continued

Chapter	S.B.	A.B.	Chapter	S.B.	A.B.	Chapter	S.B.	A.B.
No.	No.	No.	No.	No.	No.	No.	No.	No.

# SENATE CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS CHAPTERED AND FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Amend- ment No.	Res. Chap.	Author	Subject or Title	Cha by S	Date aptered ecretary State
4	2	Maldonado	Elections: open primaries.	Feb.	19, 2009
8	3	Maldonado	State officer salary increases.	Feb.	19, 2009
		Total	2		

# SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS CHAPTERED AND FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE

1   22   Oropeza   Joint Rules.   May   14, 2009	Res. No.	Res. Chap.	Author	Subject or Title	Cha by S	Date aptered ecretary State
4         69         DeSaulnier         Senator Daniel E. Boatwright Highway.         Jul.         14, 2009           5         70         Runner         Marine Corporal Christopher D. Leon Memorial Highway.         Jul.         14, 2009           7         4         Denham         Kidney Cancer Awareness Month.         Feb. 24, 2009           9         71         Wiggins         The James F. McManus Memorial Bridge.         Jul.         14, 2009           10         42         Liu         Railroad Safety Month.         Jul.         14, 2009           12         72         Dutton         Steve Faris Memorial Highway.         Jul.         14, 2009           13         118         Steinberg         Creation of the Joint Committee for the Protection of Lake Taboe.         Sep. 25, 2009           14         73         Aanestad         Prostate Cancer Awareness Month.         Jul.         16, 2009           15         6         Wiggins         Earth Hour.         Mar.         25, 2009           16         18         Runner         DMV/Donate Life California Registry.         Apr. 24, 2009           16         18         Runner         DMV/Donate Life California Registry.         Apr. 24, 2009           18         23         Alquist	1	22	Oropeza	Joint Rules.	May	14, 2009
5         70         Runner         Marine Corporal Christopher D. Leon Memorial Highway.         Jul.         14, 2009           7         4         Denham         Kidhey Cancer Awareness Month.         Feb.         24, 2009           9         71         Wiggins         The James F. McManus Memorial Bridge.         Jul.         14, 2009           10         42         Liu         Railroad Safety Month.         Jul.         14, 2009           12         72         Dutton         Steve Faris Memorial Highway.         Jul.         14, 2009           13         118         Steinberg         Creation of the Joint Committee for the Protection of Lake Tahoe.         Sep.         25, 2009           14         73         Aanestad         Prostate Cancer Awareness Month.         Jul.         16, 2009           15         6         Wiggins         Earth Hour.         Mar.         25, 2009           16         18         Runner         DMV/Donate Life California Registry.         Apr.         24, 2009           16         18         Runner         DMV/Donate Life California Registry.         Apr.         24, 2009           18         23         Alquist         Respiratory Syncytial Virus Awareness Month.         Jun.         14, 2009	2	1	Steinberg	Legislative Counsel of California	Dec.	4, 2008
7         4         Denham         Kidney Cancer Awareness Month.         Feb. 24, 2009           9         71         Wiggins         The James F. McManus Memorial Bridge.         Jul. 14, 2009           10         42         Liu         Raibroad Safety Month.         Jul. 14, 2009           12         72         Dutton         Steve Faris Memorial Highway.         Jul. 14, 2009           13         118         Steinberg         Creation of the Joint Committee for the Protection of Lake Tahoe.         Sep. 25, 2009           14         73         Aanestad.         Prostate Cancer Awareness Month.         Jul. 16, 2009           16         18         Runner         DMV/Donate Life California Registry.         Apr. 24, 2009           17         43         Corbett         Irish American Heritage Month.         Jun. 2, 2009           18         23         Alquist         Respiratory Syncytial Virus Awareness Month.         May 14, 2009           20         88         Liu         Children of Incarcerated Parents Bill of Rights.         Aug. 28, 2009           21         36         Kehoe         The Joint Legislative Committee on Emergency Management.         May 29, 2009           22         20         Steinberg         Colorectal Cancer Awareness Month.         May 29, 2009 <td>4</td> <td>69</td> <td>DeSaulnier</td> <td>Senator Daniel E. Boatwright Highway</td> <td>Jul.</td> <td>14, 2009</td>	4	69	DeSaulnier	Senator Daniel E. Boatwright Highway	Jul.	14, 2009
9         71         Wiggins         The James F. McManus Memorial Bridge.         Jul. 14, 2009           10         42         Liu         Raifroad Safety Month.         Jun. 2, 2009           12         72         Dutton         Steve Fari Memorial Highway.         Jul. 14, 2009           13         118         Steinberg         Creation of the Joint Committee for the Protection of Lake Tahoe.         Sep. 25, 2009           14         73         Aanestad         Prostate Cancer Awareness Month.         Jul. 16, 2009           15         6         Wiggins         Earth Hour.         Mar. 25, 2009           16         18         Runner         DMV/Donate Life California Registry.         Apr. 24, 2009           17         43         Corbett         Irish American Heritage Month.         Jun. 2, 2009           18         23         Alquist         Respiratory Syncytial Virus Awareness Month.         May 14, 2009           20         88         Liu         Children of Incarcertated Parents Bill of Rights.         Aug. 28, 2009           21         36         Kehoe.         The Joint Legislative Committee on Emergency Management.         May 29, 2009           22         20         Steinberg         Chabad Day.         May 29, 2009           23 <t< td=""><td>5</td><td>70</td><td>Runner</td><td>Marine Corporal Christopher D. Leon Memorial Highway</td><td>Jul.</td><td>14, 2009</td></t<>	5	70	Runner	Marine Corporal Christopher D. Leon Memorial Highway	Jul.	14, 2009
10	7	4	Denham	Kidney Cancer Awareness Month.	Feb.	24, 2009
12         72         Dutton         Steve Faris Memorial Highway.         Jul. 14, 2009           13         118         Steinberg         Creation of the Joint Committee for the Protection of Lake Tahoe.         Sep. 25, 2009           14         73         Aanestad         Prostate Cancer Awareness Month.         Jul. 16, 2009           15         6         Wiggins         Earth Hour.         Mar. 25, 2009           16         18         Runner         DMV/Donate Life California Registry.         Apr. 24, 2009           17         43         Corbett         Irish American Heritage Month.         Jun. 2, 2009           18         23         Alquist         Respiratory Syncytial Virus Awareness Month.         May. 14, 2009           20         88         Liu         Children of Inaccreated Parents Bill of Rights.         Aug. 28, 2009           21         36         Kehoe         The Joint Legislative Committee on Emergency Management.         May. 29, 2009           22         20         Steinberg         Colorectal Cancer Awareness Month.         May. 29, 2009           23         37         Steinberg         Colorectal Cancer Awareness Month.         Jul. 6, 2009           24         65         Ashburn         Valley Fever Awareness Month.         Jul. 10, 2009	9	71	Wiggins	The James F. McManus Memorial Bridge	Jul.	14, 2009
13         118         Steinberg         Creation of the Joint Committee for the Protection of Lake Tahoe.         Sep. 25, 2009           14         73         Aanestad         Prostate Cancer Awareness Month.         Jul. 16, 2009           15         6         Wiggins         Earth Hour.         Mar. 25, 2009           16         18         Runner         DMV/Donate Life California Registry.         Apr. 24, 2009           17         43         Corbett         Irish American Heritage Month.         Jul. 2, 2009           18         23         Alquist         Respiratory Syncytial Virus Awareness Month.         May 14, 2009           20         88         Liu         Children of Incarcerated Parents Bill of Rights.         Aug. 28, 2009           21         36         Kehoe         The Joint Legislative Committee on Emergency Management.         May 29, 2009           22         20         Steinberg         Colorectal Cancer Awareness Month.         May 311, 2009           23         37         Steinberg         Chabad Day.         May 311, 2009           24         65         Ashburn         Valley Fever Awareness Month.         Jul. 6, 2009           26         21         Corea         California Peace Officers' Memorial Day.         May 311, 2009           <	10	42	Liu	Railroad Safety Month	Jun.	2, 2009
14	12	72	Dutton	Steve Faris Memorial Highway.	Jul.	14, 2009
15	13	118	Steinberg	Creation of the Joint Committee for the Protection of Lake Tahoe.	Sep.	25, 2009
16         18         Runner         DMV/Donate Life California Registry.         Apr. 24, 2009           17         43         Corbett         Irish American Heritage Month.         Jun. 2, 2009           18         23         Alquist         Respiratory Syneytial Virus Awareness Month.         May 14, 2009           19         24         Steinberg         Jewish American Heritage Month.         May 14, 2009           20         88         Liu         Children of Incarcerated Parents Bill of Rights.         Aug. 28, 2009           21         36         Kehoe         The Joint Legislative Committee on Emergency Management.         May 29, 2009           22         20         Steinberg         Colorectal Cancer Awareness Month.         May 11, 2009           23         37         Steinberg         Chabad Day.         May 29, 2009           24         65         Ashburn         Valley Fever Awareness Month.         Jul. 6, 2009           26         21         Correa         California Peace Officers' Memorial Day.         May 11, 2009           27         38         Wolk         National Library Week.         May 29, 2009           28         39         Correa         Black April Memorial Week.         Apr. 20, 2010           30         74	14	73	Aanestad	Prostate Cancer Awareness Month	Jul.	16, 2009
17         43         Corbett         Irish American Heritage Month.         Jun.         2, 2009           18         23         Alquist         Respiratory Syncytial Virus Awareness Month.         May         14, 2009           19         24         Steinberg         Jewish American Heritage Month.         May         14, 2009           20         88         Liu         Children of Incarcerated Parents Bill of Rights.         Aug.         28, 2009           21         36         Kehoe         The Joint Legislative Committee on Emergency Management.         May         29, 2009           22         20         Steinberg         Colorectal Cancer Awareness Month.         May         11, 2009           23         37         Steinberg         Chabad Day.         May         29, 2009           24         65         Ashburn         Valley Fever Awareness Month.         Jul.         6, 2009           26         21         Correa         California Peace Offfecres' Memorial Day.         May         11, 2009           27         38         Wolk         National Library Week.         May         29, 2009           28         39         Correa         Black April Memorial Week.         Apr.         20, 2010           30	15	6	Wiggins	Earth Hour.	Mar.	25, 2009
18         23         Alquist         Respiratory Syncytial Virus Awareness Month.         May 14, 2009           19         24         Steinberg         Jewish American Heritage Month.         May 14, 2009           20         88         Liu         Children of Incarcerated Parents Bill of Rights.         Aug. 28, 2009           21         36         Kehoe         The Joint Legislative Committee on Emergency Management.         May 29, 2009           22         20         Steinberg         Colorectal Cancer Awareness Month.         May 11, 2009           23         37         Steinberg         Chabad Day.         May 29, 2009           24         65         Ashburn         Valley Fever Awareness Month.         Jul. 6, 2009           26         21         Correa         California Peace Officers' Memorial Day.         May 11, 2009           27         38         Wolk         National Library Week.         May 29, 2009           28         39         Correa         Senior Volunteer Month.         May 29, 2009           28         39         Correa         Black April Memorial Week.         Apr. 20, 2010           30         74         Simitian         Betty Meltzer Memorial Highway.         Jul. 16, 2009           31         54         Runner	16	18	Runner	DMV/Donate Life California Registry	Apr.	24, 2009
19         24         Steinberg         Jewish American Heritage Month.         May         14, 2009           20         88         Liu         Children of Incarcerated Parents Bill of Rights.         Aug.         28, 2009           21         36         Kehoe         The Joint Legislative Committee on Emergency Management.         May         29, 2009           22         20         Steinberg         Colorectal Cancer Awareness Month.         May         11, 2009           24         65         Ashburn         Valley Fever Awareness Month.         Jul.         6, 2009           26         21         Correa         California Peace Officers' Memorial Day.         May         11, 2009           27         38         Wolk         National Library Week.         May         29, 2009           28         39         Correa         Senior Volunteer Month.         May         29, 2009           29         5         Correa         Black April Memorial Week.         Apr.         20, 2010           30         74         Simitian         Betty Meltzer Memorial Highway.         Jul.         16, 2009           31         54         Runner         Scleroderma Awareness Month.         Jun.         17, 2009           32         4	17	43	Corbett	Irish American Heritage Month.	Jun.	2, 2009
20         88         Liu         Children of Incarcerated Parents Bill of Rights.         Aug. 28, 2009           21         36         Kehoe         The Joint Legislative Committee on Emergency Management.         May 29, 2009           22         20         Steinberg         Colorectal Cancer Awareness Month.         May 11, 2009           23         37         Steinberg         Chabad Day.         May 29, 2009           24         65         Ashburn         Valley Fever Awareness Month.         Jul. 6, 2009           26         21         Correa.         California Peace Officers' Memorial Day.         May 11, 2009           27         38         Wolk         National Library Week.         May 29, 2009           28         39         Correa.         Senior Volunteer Month.         May 29, 2009           29         5         Correa.         Black April Memorial Week.         Apr. 20, 2010           30         74         Simitian         Betty Meltzer Memorial Highway.         Jul. 16, 2009           31         54         Runner         Scleroderma Awareness Month.         Jun. 17, 2009           32         40         Strickland         Emergency Medical Services Week.         May 29, 2009           33         41         Calderon	18	23	Alquist	Respiratory Syncytial Virus Awareness Month	May	14, 2009
21         36         Kehoe         The Joint Legislative Committee on Emergency Management         May         29, 2009           22         20         Steinberg         Colorectal Cancer Awareness Month         May         11, 2009           23         37         Steinberg         Chabad Day.         May         29, 2009           24         65         Ashburn         Valley Fever Awareness Month.         Jul.         6, 2009           26         21         Correa         California Peace Officers' Memorial Day.         May         11, 2009           28         39         Correa         Senior Volunteer Month.         May         29, 2009           28         39         Correa         Black April Memorial Week.         Apr.         20, 2010           30         74         Simitian         Betty Meltzer Memorial Highway.         Jul.         16, 2009           31         54         Runner         Scleroderma Awareness Month.         Jun.         17, 2009           32         40         Strickland         Emergency Medical Services Week.         May         29, 2009           33         41         Calderon         Crohn's and Colitis Awareness Month.         May         29, 2009           34         119	19	24	Steinberg	Jewish American Heritage Month.	May	14, 2009
22         20         Steinberg         Colorectal Cancer Awareness Month.         May         11, 2009           23         37         Steinberg         Chabad Day.         May         29, 2009           24         65         Ashburn         Valley Fever Awareness Month.         Jul.         6, 2009           26         21         Correa         California Peace Officers' Memorial Day.         May         11, 2009           27         38         Wolk         National Library Week.         May         29, 2009           28         39         Correa         Senior Volunteer Month.         May         29, 2009           29         5         Correa         Black April Memorial Week         Apr.         20, 2010           30         74         Simitian         Betty Meltzer Memorial Highway.         Jul.         16, 2009           31         54         Runner         Scleroderma Awareness Month.         May         29, 2009           32         40         Strickland         Emergency Medical Services Week.         May         29, 2009           33         41         Calderon         Crohn's and Colitis Awareness Month.         May         29, 2009           34         119         Ducheny         Comm	20	88	Liu	Children of Incarcerated Parents Bill of Rights	Aug.	28, 2009
23         37         Steinberg         Chabad Day.         May         29, 2009           24         65         Ashburn         Valley Fever Awareness Month.         Jul.         6, 2009           26         21         Correa         California Peace Officers' Memorial Day.         May         11, 2009           27         38         Wolk         National Library Week.         May         29, 2009           28         39         Correa         Senior Volunteer Month.         May         29, 2009           29         5         Correa         Black April Memorial Week.         Apr.         20, 2010           30         74         Simitian         Betty Meltzer Memorial Highway.         Jul.         16, 2009           31         54         Runner         Scleroderma Awareness Month.         Jun.         17, 2009           32         40         Strickland         Emergency Medical Services Week.         May         29, 2009           33         41         Calderon         Crohn's and Colitis Awareness Month.         May         29, 2009           34         119         Ducheny         Community colleges: extended opportunity programs.         Sep.         25, 2009           36         86         Alquist	21	36	Kehoe	The Joint Legislative Committee on Emergency Management	May	29, 2009
24         65         Ashburn         Valley Fever Awareness Month.         Jul.         6, 2009           26         21         Correa.         California Peace Officers' Memorial Day.         May         11, 2009           27         38         Wolk         National Library Week.         May         29, 2009           28         39         Correa.         Senior Volunteer Month.         May         29, 2009           29         5         Correa.         Black April Memorial Week.         Apr.         20, 2010           30         74         Simitian         Betty Meltzer Memorial Highway.         Jul.         16, 2009           31         54         Runner         Scleroderma Awareness Month.         Jun.         17, 2009           32         40         Strickland         Emergency Medical Services Week.         May         29, 2009           33         41         Calderon         Crohn's and Colitis Awareness Month.         May         29, 2009           34         119         Ducheny         Community colleges: extended opportunity programs.         Sep.         25, 2009           36         86         Alquist         Adolescent health.         Aug.         27, 2009           37         93         Wig	22	20	Steinberg	Colorectal Cancer Awareness Month	May	11, 2009
26         21         Correa         California Peace Officers' Memorial Day.         May         11, 2009           27         38         Wolk         National Library Week.         May         29, 2009           28         39         Correa         Senior Volunteer Month.         May         29, 2009           29         5         Correa         Black April Memorial Week.         Apr.         20, 2010           30         74         Simitian         Betty Meltzer Memorial Highway.         Jul.         16, 2009           31         54         Runner         Scleroderma Awareness Month.         Jun.         17, 2009           32         40         Strickland         Emergency Medical Services Week.         May         29, 2009           33         41         Calderon         Crohn's and Colitis Awareness Month.         May         29, 2009           34         119         Ducheny         Community colleges: extended opportunity programs.         Sep.         25, 2009           36         86         Alquist         Adolescent health.         Aug.         27, 2009           37         93         Wiggins         Robert Louis Stevenson's Historic Trail to Silverado.         Aug.         20, 2010           39         5	23	37	Steinberg	Chabad Day	May	29, 2009
27         38         Wolk         National Library Week         May         29, 2009           28         39         Correa         Senior Volunteer Month.         May         29, 2009           29         5         Correa         Black April Memorial Week         Apr. 20, 2010           30         74         Simitian         Betty Meltzer Memorial Highway.         Jul. 16, 2009           31         54         Runner         Scleroderma Awareness Month.         Jun. 17, 2009           32         40         Strickland         Emergency Medical Services Week.         May         29, 2009           33         41         Calderon         Crohn's and Colitis Awareness Month.         May         29, 2009           34         119         Ducheny         Community colleges: extended opportunity programs.         Sep. 25, 2009           36         86         Alquist         Adolescent health.         Aug. 27, 2009           37         93         Wiggins         Robert Louis Stevenson's Historic Trail to Silverado.         Aug. 20, 2010           39         58         Steinberg         Amyotrophic Lateral Sclerosis Awareness Month.         Jun. 29, 2009           40         55         Yee         Juvenile justice.         Jul. 7, 2010	24	65	Ashburn	Valley Fever Awareness Month.	Jul.	6, 2009
28         39         Correa         Senior Volunteer Month.         May         29, 2009           29         5         Correa         Black April Memorial Week.         Apr.         20, 2010           30         74         Simitian         Betty Meltzer Memorial Highway.         Jul.         16, 2009           31         54         Runner         Scleroderma Awareness Month.         Jun.         17, 2009           32         40         Strickland         Emergency Medical Services Week.         May         29, 2009           33         41         Calderon         Crohn's and Colitis Awareness Month.         May         29, 2009           34         119         Ducheny         Community colleges: extended opportunity programs.         Sep.         25, 2009           36         86         Alquist         Adolescent health.         Aug.         27, 2009           37         93         Wiggins         Robert Louis Stevenson's Historic Trail to Silverado.         Aug.         20, 2010           39         58         Steinberg         Amyotrophic Lateral Sclerosis Awareness Month.         Jun.         29, 2009           40         55         Yee         Juvenile justice.         Jul.         7, 2010           41         <	26	21	Correa	California Peace Officers' Memorial Day.	May	11, 2009
29         5         Correa         Black April Memorial Week.         Apr. 20, 2010           30         74         Simitian         Betty Meltzer Memorial Highway.         Jul. 16, 2009           31         54         Runner         Scleroderma Awareness Month.         Jun. 17, 2009           32         40         Strickland         Emergency Medical Services Week.         May 29, 2009           33         41         Calderon         Crohn's and Colitis Awareness Month.         May 29, 2009           34         119         Ducheny         Community colleges: extended opportunity programs.         Sep. 25, 2009           36         86         Alquist         Adolescent health.         Aug. 27, 2009           37         93         Wiggins         Robert Louis Stevenson's Historic Trail to Silverado.         Aug. 20, 2010           39         58         Steinberg         Amyotrophic Lateral Sclerosis Awareness Month.         Jun. 29, 2009           40         55         Yee         Juvenile justice.         Jul. 7, 2010           41         59         Yee         California Microenterprise Development Month.         Jun. 29, 2009           43         83         Huff         California Water Awareness Month.         Jul. 20, 2009           45         5	27	38	Wolk	National Library Week	May	29, 2009
30         74         Simitian         Betty Meltzer Memorial Highway.         Jul. 16, 2009           31         54         Runner         Scleroderma Awareness Month.         Jun. 17, 2009           32         40         Strickland         Emergency Medical Services Week.         May 29, 2009           33         41         Calderon         Crohn's and Colitis Awareness Month.         May 29, 2009           34         119         Ducheny         Community colleges: extended opportunity programs.         Sep. 25, 2009           36         86         Alquist         Adolescent health.         Aug. 27, 2009           37         93         Wiggins         Robert Louis Stevenson's Historic Trail to Silverado.         Aug. 20, 2010           39         58         Steinberg         Amyotrophic Lateral Sclerosis Awareness Month.         Jun. 29, 2009           40         55         Yee         Juvenile justice.         Jul. 7, 2010           41         59         Yee         California Microenterprise Development Month.         Jun. 29, 2009           43         83         Huff         California Water Awareness Month.         Jul. 20, 2009           45         55         Benoit         United States Travel Rally Day.         Jun. 17, 2009           47	28	39	Correa	Senior Volunteer Month.	May	29, 2009
31         54         Runner         Scleroderma Awareness Month.         Jun.         17, 2009           32         40         Strickland         Emergency Medical Services Week.         May         29, 2009           33         41         Calderon         Crohn's and Colitis Awareness Month.         May         29, 2009           34         119         Ducheny         Community colleges: extended opportunity programs.         Sep.         25, 2009           36         86         Alquist         Adolescent health.         Aug.         27, 2009           37         93         Wiggins         Robert Louis Stevenson's Historic Trail to Silverado.         Aug.         20, 2010           39         58         Steinberg         Amyotrophic Lateral Sclerosis Awareness Month.         Jun.         29, 2009           40         55         Yee         Juvenile justice.         Jul.         7, 2010           41         59         Yee         California Microenterprise Development Month.         Jun.         29, 2009           43         83         Huff         California Water Awareness Month.         Jul.         20, 2009           45         55         Benoit         United States Travel Rally Day.         Jun.         17, 2009	29	5	Correa	Black April Memorial Week	Apr.	20, 2010
32         40         Strickland         Emergency Medical Services Week.         May         29, 2009           33         41         Calderon         Crohn's and Colitis Awareness Month.         May         29, 2009           34         119         Ducheny         Community colleges: extended opportunity programs.         Sep.         25, 2009           36         86         Alquist         Adolescent health.         Aug.         27, 2009           37         93         Wiggins         Robert Louis Stevenson's Historic Trail to Silverado.         Aug.         20, 2010           39         58         Steinberg         Amyotrophic Lateral Sclerosis Awareness Month.         Jun.         29, 2009           40         55         Yee         Juvenile justice.         Jul.         7, 2010           41         59         Yee         California Microenterprise Development Month.         Jun.         29, 2009           43         83         Huff         California Water Awareness Month.         Jul.         20, 2009           45         55         Benoit         United States Travel Rally Day.         Jun.         17, 2009           47         78         DeSaulnier         Education funding: child development centers and preschools.         Aug.         11	30	74	Simitian	Betty Meltzer Memorial Highway.	Jul.	16, 2009
33         41         Calderon         Crohn's and Colitis Awareness Month.         May         29, 2009           34         119         Ducheny         Community colleges: extended opportunity programs.         Sep.         25, 2009           36         86         Alquist         Adolescent health.         Aug.         27, 2009           37         93         Wiggins         Robert Louis Stevenson's Historic Trail to Silverado.         Aug.         20, 2010           39         58         Steinberg         Amyotrophic Lateral Sclerosis Awareness Month.         Jun.         29, 2009           40         55         Yee         Juvenile justice.         Jul.         7, 2010           41         59         Yee         California Microenterprise Development Month.         Jun.         29, 2009           43         83         Huff         California Water Awareness Month.         Jul.         20, 2009           45         55         Benoit         United States Travel Rally Day.         Jun.         17, 2009           47         78         DeSaulnier         Education funding: child development centers and preschools.         Aug.         11, 2010           48         120         Yee         Filipino American History Month.         Sep.         25, 200	31	54	Runner	Scleroderma Awareness Month.	Jun.	17, 2009
34         119         Ducheny         Community colleges: extended opportunity programs.         Sep. 25, 2009           36         86         Alquist         Adolescent health.         Aug. 27, 2009           37         93         Wiggins         Robert Louis Stevenson's Historic Trail to Silverado.         Aug. 20, 2010           39         58         Steinberg         Amyotrophic Lateral Sclerosis Awareness Month.         Jun. 29, 2009           40         55         Yee         Juvenile justice.         Jul. 7, 2010           41         59         Yee         California Microenterprise Development Month.         Jun. 29, 2009           43         83         Huff         California Water Awareness Month.         Jul. 20, 2009           45         55         Benoit         United States Travel Rally Day.         Jun. 17, 2009           47         78         DeSaulnier         Education funding: child development centers and preschools.         Aug. 11, 2010           48         120         Yee         Filipino American History Month.         Sep. 25, 2009           50         64         Cox         CHP Officer Raymond Carpenter Memorial Interchange.         Aug. 4, 2010           53         121         Corbett         New United Motor Manufacturing, Inc.         Sep. 25, 2009	32	40	Strickland	Emergency Medical Services Week.	May	29, 2009
36         86         Alquist         Adolescent health.         Aug.         27, 2009           37         93         Wiggins         Robert Louis Stevenson's Historic Trail to Silverado.         Aug.         20, 2010           39         58         Steinberg         Amyotrophic Lateral Sclerosis Awareness Month.         Jun.         29, 2009           40         55         Yee         Juvenile justice.         Jul.         7, 2010           41         59         Yee         California Microenterprise Development Month.         Jun.         29, 2009           43         83         Huff         California Water Awareness Month.         Jul.         20, 2009           45         55         Benoit         United States Travel Rally Day.         Jun.         17, 2009           47         78         DeSaulnier         Education funding: child development centers and preschools.         Aug.         11, 2010           48         120         Yee         Fillipino American History Month.         Sep.         25, 2009           50         64         Cox         CHP Officer Raymond Carpenter Memorial Interchange.         Aug.         4, 2010           53         121         Corbett         New United Motor Manufacturing, Inc.         Sep.         25, 2009 </td <td>33</td> <td>41</td> <td>Calderon</td> <td>Crohn's and Colitis Awareness Month</td> <td>May</td> <td>29, 2009</td>	33	41	Calderon	Crohn's and Colitis Awareness Month	May	29, 2009
37         93         Wiggins         Robert Louis Stevenson's Historic Trail to Silverado.         Aug.         20, 2010           39         58         Steinberg         Amyotrophic Lateral Sclerosis Awareness Month.         Jun.         29, 2009           40         55         Yee         Juvenile justice.         Jul.         7, 2010           41         59         Yee         California Microenterprise Development Month.         Jun.         29, 2009           43         83         Huff         California Water Awareness Month.         Jul.         20, 2009           45         55         Benoit         United States Travel Rally Day.         Jun.         17, 2009           47         78         DeSaulnier         Education funding: child development centers and preschools.         Aug.         11, 2010           48         120         Yee         Fillipino American History Month.         Sep.         25, 2009           50         64         Cox         CHP Officer Raymond Carpenter Memorial Interchange.         Aug.         4, 2010           53         121         Corbett         New United Motor Manufacturing, Inc.         Sep.         25, 2009           54         79         Cogdill         R. Kirk Lindsey Memorial Highway.         Aug.	34	119	Ducheny	Community colleges: extended opportunity programs	Sep.	25, 2009
39         58         Steinberg         Amyotrophic Lateral Sclerosis Awareness Month.         Jun.         29, 2009           40         55         Yee         Juvenile justice.         Jul.         7, 2010           41         59         Yee         California Microenterprise Development Month.         Jun.         29, 2009           43         83         Huff         California Water Awareness Month.         Jul.         20, 2009           45         55         Benoit         United States Travel Rally Day.         Jun.         17, 2009           47         78         DeSaulnier         Education funding: child development centers and preschools.         Aug.         11, 2010           48         120         Yee         Filipino American History Month.         Sep.         25, 2009           50         64         Cox         CHP Officer Raymond Carpenter Memorial Interchange.         Aug.         4, 2010           53         121         Corbett         New United Motor Manufacturing, Inc.         Sep.         25, 2009           54         79         Cogdill         R. Kirk Lindsey Memorial Highway.         Aug.         11, 2010           55         122         Wolk         Health Care Decisions Week.         Sep.         25, 2009	36	86	Alquist	Adolescent health	Aug.	27, 2009
40         55         Yee         Juvenile justice.         Jul.         7, 2010           41         59         Yee         California Microenterprise Development Month.         Jun.         29, 2009           43         83         Huff         California Water Awareness Month.         Jul.         20, 2009           45         55         Benoit         United States Travel Rally Day.         Jun.         17, 2009           47         78         DeSaulnier         Education funding: child development centers and preschools.         Aug.         11, 2010           48         120         Yee         Filipino American History Month.         Sep.         25, 2009           50         64         Cox         CHP Officer Raymond Carpenter Memorial Interchange.         Aug.         4, 2010           53         121         Corbett         New United Motor Manufacturing, Inc.         Sep.         25, 2009           54         79         Cogdill         R. Kirk Lindsey Memorial Highway.         Aug.         11, 2010           55         122         Wolk         Health Care Decisions Week.         Sep.         25, 2009           57         123         Calderon         The CHP Officer David M. Romero Memorial Highway.         Sep.         25, 2009 <td>37</td> <td>93</td> <td>Wiggins</td> <td>Robert Louis Stevenson's Historic Trail to Silverado</td> <td>Aug.</td> <td>20, 2010</td>	37	93	Wiggins	Robert Louis Stevenson's Historic Trail to Silverado	Aug.	20, 2010
41         59         Yee         California Microenterprise Development Month.         Jun.         29, 2009           43         83         Huff         California Water Awareness Month.         Jul.         20, 2009           45         55         Benoit         United States Travel Rally Day.         Jun.         17, 2009           47         78         DeSaulnier         Education funding: child development centers and preschools.         Aug.         11, 2010           48         120         Yee         Filipino American History Month.         Sep.         25, 2009           50         64         Cox         CHP Officer Raymond Carpenter Memorial Interchange.         Aug.         4, 2010           53         121         Corbett         New United Motor Manufacturing, Inc.         Sep.         25, 2009           54         79         Cogdill         R. Kirk Lindsey Memorial Highway.         Aug.         11, 2010           55         122         Wolk         Health Care Decisions Week.         Sep.         25, 2009           57         123         Calderon         The CHP Officer David M. Romero Memorial Highway.         Sep.         25, 2009           58         43         Cedillo         Freedom of speech: hate speech.         Jun.         28	39	58	Steinberg	Amyotrophic Lateral Sclerosis Awareness Month	Jun.	29, 2009
43         83         Huff         California Water Awareness Month.         Jul.         20, 2009           45         55         Benoit         United States Travel Rally Day.         Jun.         17, 2009           47         78         DeSaulnier         Education funding: child development centers and preschools.         Aug.         11, 2010           48         120         Yee         Filipino American History Month.         Sep.         25, 2009           50         64         Cox         CHP Officer Raymond Carpenter Memorial Interchange.         Aug.         4, 2010           53         121         Corbett         New United Motor Manufacturing, Inc.         Sep.         25, 2009           54         79         Cogdill         R. Kirk Lindsey Memorial Highway.         Aug.         11, 2010           55         122         Wolk         Health Care Decisions Week.         Sep.         25, 2009           57         123         Calderon         The CHP Officer David M. Romero Memorial Highway.         Sep.         25, 2009           58         43         Cedillo         Freedom of speech: hate speech.         Jun.         28, 2010	40	55	Yee	Juvenile justice.	Jul.	7, 2010
45         55         Benoit         United States Travel Rally Day.         Jun. 17, 2009           47         78         DeSaulnier         Education funding: child development centers and preschools.         Aug. 11, 2010           48         120         Yee         Filipino American History Month.         Sep. 25, 2009           50         64         Cox         CHP Officer Raymond Carpenter Memorial Interchange.         Aug. 4, 2010           53         121         Corbett         New United Motor Manufacturing, Inc.         Sep. 25, 2009           54         79         Cogdill         R. Kirk Lindsey Memorial Highway.         Aug. 11, 2010           55         122         Wolk         Health Care Decisions Week.         Sep. 25, 2009           57         123         Calderon         The CHP Officer David M. Romero Memorial Highway.         Sep. 25, 2009           58         43         Cedillo         Freedom of speech: hate speech.         Jun. 28, 2010	41	59	Yee	California Microenterprise Development Month	Jun.	29, 2009
47         78         DeSaulnier         Education funding: child development centers and preschools.         Aug. 11, 2010           48         120         Yee         Filipino American History Month.         Sep. 25, 2009           50         64         Cox         CHP Officer Raymond Carpenter Memorial Interchange.         Aug. 4, 2010           53         121         Corbett         New United Motor Manufacturing, Inc.         Sep. 25, 2009           54         79         Cogdill         R. Kirk Lindsey Memorial Highway.         Aug. 11, 2010           55         122         Wolk         Health Care Decisions Week.         Sep. 25, 2009           57         123         Calderon         The CHP Officer David M. Romero Memorial Highway.         Sep. 25, 2009           58         43         Cedillo         Freedom of speech: hate speech.         Jun. 28, 2010	43	83	Huff	California Water Awareness Month.	Jul.	20, 2009
48         120         Yee         Filipino American History Month.         Sep. 25, 2009           50         64         Cox         CHP Officer Raymond Carpenter Memorial Interchange.         Aug. 4, 2010           53         121         Corbett         New United Motor Manufacturing, Inc.         Sep. 25, 2009           54         79         Cogdill         R. Kirk Lindsey Memorial Highway.         Aug. 11, 2010           55         122         Wolk         Health Care Decisions Week.         Sep. 25, 2009           57         123         Calderon         The CHP Officer David M. Romero Memorial Highway.         Sep. 25, 2009           58         43         Cedillo         Freedom of speech: hate speech.         Jun. 28, 2010	45	55	Benoit	United States Travel Rally Day	Jun.	17, 2009
50         64         Cox         CHP Officer Raymond Carpenter Memorial Interchange.         Aug. 4, 2010           53         121         Corbett         New United Motor Manufacturing, Inc.         Sep. 25, 2009           54         79         Cogdill         R. Kirk Lindsey Memorial Highway.         Aug. 11, 2010           55         122         Wolk         Health Care Decisions Week.         Sep. 25, 2009           57         123         Calderon         The CHP Officer David M. Romero Memorial Highway.         Sep. 25, 2009           58         43         Cedillo         Freedom of speech: hate speech.         Jun. 28, 2010	47	78	DeSaulnier	Education funding: child development centers and preschools	Aug.	11, 2010
53       121       Corbett       New United Motor Manufacturing, Inc.       Sep. 25, 2009         54       79       Cogdill       R. Kirk Lindsey Memorial Highway.       Aug. 11, 2010         55       122       Wolk       Health Care Decisions Week.       Sep. 25, 2009         57       123       Calderon       The CHP Officer David M. Romero Memorial Highway.       Sep. 25, 2009         58       43       Cedillo       Freedom of speech: hate speech.       Jun. 28, 2010	48	120	Yee	Filipino American History Month.	Sep.	25, 2009
54       79       Cogdill       R. Kirk Lindsey Memorial Highway.       Aug. 11, 2010         55       122       Wolk       Health Care Decisions Week.       Sep. 25, 2009         57       123       Calderon       The CHP Officer David M. Romero Memorial Highway.       Sep. 25, 2009         58       43       Cedillo       Freedom of speech: hate speech.       Jun. 28, 2010	50	64	Cox	CHP Officer Raymond Carpenter Memorial Interchange	Aug.	4, 2010
55       122       Wolk       Health Care Decisions Week       Sep. 25, 2009         57       123       Calderon       The CHP Officer David M. Romero Memorial Highway       Sep. 25, 2009         58       43       Cedillo       Freedom of speech: hate speech       Jun. 28, 2010	53	121	Corbett	New United Motor Manufacturing, Inc.	Sep.	25, 2009
57     123     Calderon     The CHP Officer David M. Romero Memorial Highway     Sep. 25, 2009       58     43     Cedillo     Freedom of speech: hate speech     Jun. 28, 2010	54	79	Cogdill	R. Kirk Lindsey Memorial Highway.	Aug.	11, 2010
58         43         Cedillo	55	122	Wolk	Health Care Decisions Week.	Sep.	25, 2009
r	57	123	Calderon	The CHP Officer David M. Romero Memorial Highway	Sep.	25, 2009
63 16 Yee Secondhand goods May 13, 2010	58	43	Cedillo	Freedom of speech: hate speech	Jun.	28, 2010
	63	16	Yee	Secondhand goods.	May	13, 2010

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

# SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS CHAPTERED AND FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE—Continued

Res. No.	Res. Chap.	Author	Subject or Title	Ch by S	Date aptered ecretary State
64	2	Romero	American Heart Month and Wear Red Day	Feb.	22, 2010
66	17	Steinberg	Colorectal Cancer Awareness Month	May	13, 2010
67	94	Walters	Relative to the American flag.	Aug.	20, 2010
69	65	Runner	CHP Officer Richard D. Duvall Memorial Highway	Aug.	4, 2010
70	18	Hancock	22nd Annual State Scientist Day	May	13, 2010
73	51	DeSaulnier	California Task Force on Youth and Workplace Wellness	Jul.	6, 2010
74	21	Correa	Senior Volunteer Month	May	21, 2010
75	56	Hollingsworth	Wildfires: United States Forest Service.	Jul.	7, 2010
76	81	Corbett	Human trafficking awareness.	Aug.	17, 2010
77	82	Correa	Childhood Obesity Prevention and Fitness Week	Aug.	17, 2010
78	19	Wolk	National Library Week	May	13, 2010
79	24	Denham	Portuguese Heritage Month.	Jun.	2, 2010
80	22	Wolk	Lyme Disease Awareness Month	May	24, 2010
81	37	Wolk	California Plan Your Giving Day	Jun.	8, 2010
82	23	Wolk	Neurofibromatosis Awareness Month	May	24, 2010
83	122	Negrete McLeod	Memorial highways: Officer Russell M. Miller, Sr. Memorial Highway and Correctional Officer Jesus "Jesse" Sanchez Memorial Highway.	Sep.	7, 2010
84	66	Aanestad	Patricia Ann Weston Memorial Highway	Aug.	4, 2010
85	67	Denham	Joseph A. Zanger Memorial Flyover.	Aug.	4, 2010
86	123	Aanestad	Prostate Cancer Awareness Month.	Sep.	7, 2010
87	25	Price	American Stroke Month.	Jun.	2, 2010
88	68	DeSaulnier	Officer Larry Lasater Memorial Overcrossing	Aug.	4, 2010
89	69	Correa		Aug.	4, 2010
91	26	Steinberg		Jun.	2, 2010
93	80	DeSaulnier	Summer Learning and Wellness Month.	Aug.	11, 2010
94	14	Harman	Schoolbus Drivers' Day.	May	3, 2010
95	105	Simitian	World War II: Italian Americans.	Aug.	27, 2010
96	27	Correa	California Peace Officers' Memorial Day.	Jun.	2, 2010
97	52	Yee	Asian Pacific American Mental Health Day	Jul.	6, 2010
98	83	Strickland	Spinal muscular atrophy	Aug.	17, 2010
99	106	Strickland		Aug.	27, 2010
100	70	Cox	CHP Officer Douglas "Scott" Russell Memorial Freeway	Aug.	4, 2010
103	35	Cedillo	Cinco de Mayo Week.	Jun.	4, 2010
104	28	Steinberg	Foster Care Month.	Jun.	2, 2010
105	95	Florez	National Purple Heart Trail.	Aug.	20, 2010
106	124	Wright	Deputy Chief Kenneth O. Garner Memorial Exit	Sep.	7, 2010
107	125	Wright	Rudolph B. Davila Memorial Freeway	Sep.	7, 2010
109	44	Padilla	California Golf Week.	Jun.	28, 2010
110	126	Romero		Sep.	7, 2010
111	96	Wright	California Chronic Kidney Disease Education Week	Aug.	20, 2010
115	127	DeSaulnier	Bone Marrow Donation Awareness Month	Sep.	7, 2010
116	128	Ducheny	Douglas B. Dunaway Memorial Bridge	Sep.	7, 2010
118	129	Denham	Correctional Officer Jose Rivera Memorial Highway.	Sep.	7, 2010
119	97	Wolk	Plasma Protein Therapies Month	Aug.	20, 2010
120	130	Denham	CHP Officer Earl Scott Memorial Highway	Sep.	7, 2010
				-	

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

# SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS CHAPTERED AND FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE—Continued

Res. No.			Subject or Title	Cha by S	Date Chaptered by Secretary of State		
121	131	Alquist	Alzheimer's Disease Awareness Month and National Memory Screening Day.	Sep.	7, 2010		
122	132	Kehoe	Esteban Bahena Memorial Highway	Sep.	7, 2010		
124	133	Yee	The 34th Defense Match for the America's Cup	Sep.	7, 2010		
125	134	Hollingsworth	Eunice Kennedy Shriver Day.	Sep.	7, 2010		
		Total	03				

# SENATE JOINT RESOLUTIONS CHAPTERED AND FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Res. No.	Res. Chap.	Author	Subject or Title		Date aptered ecretary State
1	95	Ducheny	Remote sales: use taxes.	Sep.	11, 2009
4	87	Correa	Alzheimer's Silver Alert program	Aug.	27, 2009
5	96	Wiggins	Gulf of the Farallones and Cordell Bank National Marine Sanctuaries Boundary Modification and Protection Act	Sep.	11, 2009
6	60	Lowenthal	Pedestrian safety.	Jun.	30, 2009
7	85	Lowenthal	Pancreatic cancer.	Aug.	24, 2009
9	29	Kehoe	Military: "Don't Ask, Don't Tell" policy.	Jun.	2, 2010
10	124	Veterans Affairs	Military: health care.	Sep.	25, 2009
13	45	Oropeza	New dialysis clinic licensure and certification	Jun.	28, 2010
15	46	Alquist	Public health laboratories.	Jun.	28, 2010
17	7	Leno	Climate change: ocean acidification: Arctic	Apr.	26, 2010
18	30	Simitian	Marine aquaculture.	Jun.	2, 2010
20	57	Alquist	Taxation: sale of principal residence: senior citizens	Jul.	7, 2010
21	47	Wright	Port Chicago disaster.	Jun.	28, 2010
22	135	Florez	Horses.	Sep.	7, 2010
23	136	Simitian	Mitochondrial disease: federal support for research	Sep.	7, 2010
24	53	Yee	Proposed federal International Violence Against Women Act	Jul.	6, 2010
25	98	Yee	Filipino Veterans Equity Compensation Fund.	Aug.	20, 2010
26	8	Simitian	Armenian Genocide: Day of Remembrance	Apr.	26, 2010
28	137	Kehoe	The 2020 Census.	Sep.	7, 2010
29	138	Wright	Aerospace industry: C-17 production.	Sep.	7, 2010
30	99	Kehoe	Deferred compensation plans	Aug.	20, 2010
31	54	Pavley	Individuals with disabilities: tax exempt accounts	Jul.	6, 2010
33	100	Lowenthal	National freight policy.	Aug.	20, 2010
34	71	Padilla	California wines: sales.	Aug.	4, 2010
35	139	Corbett	Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.	Sep.	7, 2010

# RESOLUTION CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY MEASURES—2009

Resolution Chapter No.	Senate	Assembly	Resolution Chapter No.	Senate	Assembly
Chapter No.  1 22 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44	Senate  S.C.R. 2 S.C.A. 4 S.C.A. 8 S.C.R. 7 S.C.R. 15 S.C.R. 16 S.C.R. 22 S.C.R. 26 S.C.R. 1 S.C.R. 19 S.C.R. 19 S.C.R. 21 S.C.R. 23 S.C.R. 27 S.C.R. 28 S.C.R. 32 S.C.R. 32 S.C.R. 33 S.C.R. 10 S.C.R. 17	A.C.R. 5	Chapter No.  61 62 63 64 65 66 67 68 69 70 71 72 73 74 75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 83 84 85 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93 94 95 96 97 98 99 100 101 102 103 104	Senate  S.C.R. 24  S.C.R. 4 S.C.R. 5 S.C.R. 9 S.C.R. 12 S.C.R. 14 S.C.R. 30  S.C.R. 43  S.J.R. 7 S.C.R. 36 S.J.R. 4 S.C.R. 20  S.J.R. 5	A.C.R. 7 A.C.R. 23 A.C.R. 28 A.J.R. 1
41 42 43 44 45 46	S.C.R. 33 S.C.R. 10 S.C.R. 17	A.C.R. 26 A.C.R. 50 A.C.R. 70	101 102 103 104 105 106		A.C.R. 80 A.C.R. 85 A.J.R. 10 A.J.R. 17 A.J.R. 14 A.C.R. 65
47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55	S.C.R. 31 S.C.R. 45	A.C.R. 30 A.C.R. 34 A.C.R. 64 A.C.R. 73 A.J.R. 2 A.J.R. 11 A.C.R. 66	107 108 109 110 111 112 113 114 115		A.C.R. 71 A.C.R. 76 A.C.R. 78 A.C.R. 79 A.C.R. 86 A.C.R. 89 A.C.R. 90 A.C.R. 93
56 57 58 59 60	S.C.R. 49 S.C.R. 39 S.C.R. 41 S.J.R. 6	A.C.R. 52 A.J.R. 9	113 116 117 118 119 120	S.C.R. 13 S.C.R. 34 S.C.R. 48	A.C.R. 94 A.C.R. 95

# RESOLUTION CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY MEASURES—2009—Continued

Resolution Chapter No.	Senate	Assembly	Resolution Chapter No.	Senate	Assembly
121 122 123	S.C.R. 53 S.C.R. 55 S.C.R. 57		124 125	S.J.R. 10	A.C.R. 75

# RESOLUTION CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY MEASURES—2010

Resolution Chapter No.	Senate	Assembly	Resolution Chapter No.	Senate	Assembly
1		A.C.R. 96	61		A.J.R. 32
	S.C.R. 64	A.C.K. 70	62		A.J.R. 37
2 3		A.C.R. 100	63		A.J.R. 39
4		A.C.R. 133	64	S.C.R. 50	A.J.K. 37
5	S.C.R. 29		65	S.C.R. 69	
6		A.C.R. 82	66	S.C.R. 84	
7	S.J.R. 17		67		
			68		
8	S.J.R. 26	A C D 105			
9		A.C.R. 105	69	S.C.R. 89	
10		A.C.R. 148	70	S.C.R. 100	
11		A.C.R. 115	71	S.J.R. 34	
12		A.C.R. 134	72		A.C.R. 99
13		A.C.R. 145	73		A.C.R. 111
14	S.C.R. 94		74		A.C.R. 150
15		A.C.R. 144	75		A.C.R. 162
16	S.C.R. 63		76		A.C.R. 166
17	S.C.R. 66		77		A.C.R. 116
18	S.C.R. 70		78	S.C.R. 47	
19	S.C.R. 78		79	S.C.R. 54	
20		A.C.R. 141	80	S.C.R. 93	
21	S.C.R. 74		81	S.C.R. 76	
22	S.C.R. 80		82	S.C.R. 77	
23	S.C.R. 82		83	S.C.R. 98	
24	S.C.R. 79		84		A.C.R. 88
25	S.C.R. 87		85		A.C.R. 107
26	S.C.R. 91		86		A.C.R. 113
27	S.C.R. 96		87		A.C.R. 117
28	S.C.R. 104		88		A.C.R. 120
29	S.J.R. 9		89		A.C.R. 121
30	S.J.R. 18		90		A.C.R. 137
31		A.C.R. 109	91		A.C.R. 146
32		A.C.R. 122	92		A.J.R. 42
33		A.C.R. 131	93	S.C.R. 37	
34		A.C.R. 136	94	S.C.R. 67	
35	S.C.R. 103		95	S.C.R. 105	
36		A.C.R. 101	96	S.C.R. 111	
37	S.C.R. 81		97	S.C.R. 119	
38		A.C.R. 106	98	S.J.R. 25	
39		A.C.R. 135	99	S.J.R. 30	
40		A.C.R. 171	100	S.J.R. 33	
41		A.J.R. 31	101		A.J.R. 12
42		A.J.R. 40	102		A.J.R. 29
43	S.C.R. 58		103		A.C.R. 132
44	S.C.R. 109		104		A.C.R. 159
45	S.J.R. 13		105	S.C.R. 95	
46	S.J.R. 15		106	S.C.R. 99	
47	S.J.R. 21		107		A.C.R. 102
48		A.C.R. 128	108		A.C.R. 110
49		A.C.R. 140	109		A.C.R. 124
50		A.J.R. 16	110		A.C.R. 127
51	S.C.R. 73		111		A.C.R. 130
52	S.C.R. 97		112		A.C.R. 161
53	S.J.R. 24		113		A.J.R. 25
54	S.J.R. 31		114		A.J.R. 26
55	S.C.R. 40		115		A.J.R. 41
56	S.C.R. 75		116		A.C.R. 74
57	S.J.R. 20		117		A.C.R. 103
58		A.C.R. 123	118		A.C.R. 105 A.C.R. 125
59		A.C.R. 169	119		A.C.R. 123 A.C.R. 163
60		A.J.R. 15	120		A.J.R. 19
00		A.J.K. 13	120		A.J.K. 19

# RESOLUTION CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY MEASURES—2010—Continued

				1	
Resolution Chapter No.	Senate	Assembly	Resolution Chapter No.	Senate	Assembly
121		A.J.R. 38	148		A.C.R. 97
122	S.C.R. 83	71.3.10. 30	149		A.C.R. 129
123	S.C.R. 86		150		A.C.R. 152
124	S.C.R. 106		151		A.C.R. 152 A.C.R. 157
125	S.C.R. 100 S.C.R. 107		152		A.C.R. 157 A.C.R. 164
126	S.C.R. 107 S.C.R. 110		153		A.C.R. 165
120	S.C.R. 110 S.C.R. 115		154		A.C.R. 167
128	S.C.R. 116		155		A.C.R. 168
129	S.C.R. 118		156		A.C.R. 173
130	S.C.R. 120		157		A.C.R. 175
131	S.C.R. 121		158		A.C.R. 177
132	S.C.R. 122		159		A.C.R. 178
133	S.C.R. 124		160		A.C.R. 179
134	S.C.R. 125		161		A.C.R. 181
135	S.J.R. 22		162		A.C.R. 182
136	S.J.R. 23		163		A.C.R. 184
137	S.J.R. 28		164		A.J.R. 13
138	S.J.R. 29		165		A.J.R. 43
139	S.J.R. 35		166		A.J.R. 45
140		A.C.R. 31	167		A.C.R. 142
141		A.C.R. 126	168		A.C.R. 154
142		A.C.R. 138	169		A.C.R. 180
143		A.C.R. 151	170		A.C.R. 183
144		A.C.R. 174	171		A.C.R. 185
145		A.J.R. 27	172		A.C.R. 187
146		A.J.R. 44	173		A.J.R. 46
147		A.C.R. 160	174		A.C.A. 4
1+/	'	A.C.K. 100	1/4	'	A.C.A. 4

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

# SENATE BILLS VETOED BY GOVERNOR

Bill No.	Author	Subject or Title	Date	Vetoed
4	Oropeza	Public resources: state beaches and parks: smoking ban.	May	3, 2010
14	Simitian	Utilities: renewable energy resources.	Oct.	11, 2009
20	Simitian	Personal information: privacy.	Oct.	11, 2009
21	Simitian	Fishing gear.	Sep.	29, 2010
34	Corbett	Petitions: compensation for signatures	Oct.	11, 2009
41	Lowenthal	Firearms.	Oct.	11, 2009
45	Padilla	Public works: payment of prevailing wage: violations	Oct.	11, 2009
56	Alquist	Health plans: joint ventures.	Sep.	29, 2010
62	Simitian	Renewable energy resources.	Oct.	11, 2009
81	Alquist	Regional occupational centers or programs	Oct.	23, 2009
84	Steinberg	Education finance.	Oct.	11, 2009
86	Yee	Public postsecondary education: executive officer compensation	Oct.	11, 2009
109	Calderon	Auctioneers: real estate.	Oct.	11, 2009
115	Lowenthal	Public employment	Oct.	11, 2009
145	DeSaulnier	Workers' compensation	Sep.	25, 2010
158	Wiggins	Health care coverage: cervical cancer screening: human papillomavirus vaccination.	Oct.	11, 2009
161	Wright	Health care coverage: cancer treatment.	Oct.	11, 2009
166	Runner	Special occupancy parks	Oct.	11, 2009
172	Florez	Voter registration.	Oct.	11, 2009
173	Florez	Food safety: testing and recalls.	Oct.	11, 2009
193	Lowenthal	Class size reduction: Long Beach Unified School District	Oct.	11, 2009
194	Florez	Community Equity Investment Act of 2010	Sep.	25, 2010
196	Corbett	Emergency medical services.	Oct.	11, 2009
201	Oropeza	Vehicles: illegal taxicabs.	Oct.	11, 2009
212	Florez	Pupil health: communicable diseases	Oct.	11, 2009
213	Florez	Gambling licenses.	Oct.	11, 2009
218	Yee	Public records: state agency: auxiliary organizations	Oct.	11, 2009
219	Yee	Disclosure of improper governmental activities: University of California: damages.	Oct.	11, 2009
220	Yee	Health care coverage: preventive health services: tobacco cessation	Sep.	30, 2010
242	Yee	Civil rights: language restrictions.	Oct.	11, 2009
248	Oropeza	Educational equity: Title IX.	Oct.	11, 2009
257	Pavley	Lactation accommodation: state employees	Oct.	11, 2009
262	Lowenthal	Coastal resources: California Coastal Commission: meeting	Oct.	11, 2009
272	Wiggins	Educational counseling.	Oct.	11, 2009
279	Hancock	Local government: community facilities districts.	Oct.	11, 2009
288	Yee	Elections: names of candidates	Oct.	11, 2009
289	Ducheny	Hospitals: seismic safety.	Sep.	30, 2010
303	Alquist	Nursing facility residents: informed consent.	Oct.	11, 2009
305	Corbett	School facilities: construction: seismic mitigation.	Oct.	11, 2009
309	Ducheny	Public resources: conservation corps.	Sep.	29, 2010
315	Liu	Pupil safety: walking schoolbus.	Oct.	11, 2009
330	Yee	Public records: auxiliary organizations	Sep.	30, 2010
372	Kehoe	State parks system: unit modification, adjustment, or removal	Oct.	11, 2009
382	Florez	Agricultural burning: consistency with no burn days	Oct.	11, 2009
387	Hancock	Ballots: identifying information.	Aug.	5, 2009
396	Calderon	Insurance Commissioner: reports.	_	11, 2009

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

# SENATE BILLS VETOED BY GOVERNOR—Continued

Bill No.	Author	Subject or Title	Date	Vetoed
397	Calderon	Life insurance.	Oct.	11, 2009
400	Corbett	Tobacco.	Oct.	11, 2009
402	Wolk	Recycling: California redemption value	Oct.	11, 2009
406	DeSaulnier	Land use: environmental quality	Oct.	11, 2009
410	Ducheny	California Workforce Investment Act: federal funding.	Oct.	11, 2009
414	Correa	County employee retirement: boards	Sep.	30, 2010
415	Oropeza	Alcoholic beverages: licenses: local government review	Oct.	11, 2009
427	Negrete McLeod	Automotive repair: crash parts	Sep.	23, 2010
455	Lowenthal	High–speed rail.	Sep.	30, 2010
459	Wolk	Tidelands and submerged lands: removal of vessels.	Oct.	11, 2009
474	Ducheny	Transportation: pilot programs	Sep.	23, 2010
503	Kehoe	State General Obligation Bond Law: audits	Sep.	29, 2010
505	Kehoe	Local planning: fire hazard impacts	Oct.	11, 2009
515	Hancock	Career technical education.	Sep.	23, 2010
516	DeSaulnier	California Youth Legislature.	Sep.	25, 2010
520	Pavley	High school curriculum: community service.	Oct.	11, 2009
525	Padilla	Correctional facilities: wireless communication devices		29, 2010
541	Pavley	Elections: ballot cards and voting systems.	Oct.	11, 2009
545	Cedillo	Freeway construction.		11, 2009
549	Correa	Barbering and cosmetology.		11, 2009
550	Florez	Natural resources: oil and gas: drilling.		29, 2010
555	Kehoe	Eminent Domain Law: conservation easement.		11, 2009
557	Yee	Human trafficking: property: nuisance.		11, 2009
585	Leno	Agricultural District 1–A: firearm sales at the Cow Palace.		11, 2009
589	Harman	Game hunting.		11, 2009
641	Corbett	The State Bar Act.		11, 2009
645	Denham	Public higher education: training programs at military facilities		5, 2009
656	DeSaulnier	Public employment: collective bargaining: peace officers		11, 2009
662	Yee	Domestic violence: marriage license fees.		30, 2010
674	Negrete McLeod	Healing arts.		11, 2009
675	Steinberg	Partnership academies: Clean Technology and Renewable Energy Job Training, Career Technical Education, and Dropout Prevention Program.	Sep.	30, 2010
679	Wolk	State parks: acquired land: limits on disposition or use	Oct.	11, 2009
730	Wiggins	Energy efficiency.	Sep.	29, 2010
733	Leno	Crime victims: trauma center grants.		30, 2010
789	Steinberg	Labor representatives: elections.		2, 2009
791	Yee	In–home supportive services: providers: COBRA.	-	5, 2009
802	Leno	Works of improvement: progress payments: notice: retention proceeds		11, 2009
811	DeSaulnier	Vehicles: specially constructed vehicles.		11, 2009
813	Kehoe	Community development: deferred payment future value loan programs		11, 2009
820	Negrete McLeod	Healing arts: peer review.		11, 2009
866	Budget and Fiscal Review	Local government finance: state—mandated reimbursement receivables		19, 2010
870	Ducheny	2010–11 Budget. (Item Veto)		8, 2010
878	Liu	Local government: Los Angeles County: notice of recordation		15, 2010
885	Corbett	Gift certificates: redemption.		23, 2010
890	Alquist	Health care coverage.	-	30, 2010
903	Wright	Penalty collections: limitations.		25, 2010
703	gm	Total y concetions, influences,	Jep.	25, 2010

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

# SENATE BILLS VETOED BY GOVERNOR—Continued

Bill No.	Author	Subject or Title	Date	Vetoed
906	Leno	Marriage.	Sep.	30, 2010
930	Ducheny	Pupil assessments.	Sep.	30, 2010
933	Oropeza	Debit cards: service fees	Sep.	29, 2010
957	Price	Student financial aid: Cal Grant C awards	Sep.	30, 2010
959	Ducheny	Development: expedited permit review.	Sep.	29, 2010
961	Wright	Health care coverage: cancer treatment.	Sep.	29, 2010
964	Alquist	Workforce development program: high–speed rail	Sep.	30, 2010
965	DeSaulnier	High–speed rail.	Sep.	30, 2010
967	Correa	Public contracts: bid preferences.	Sep.	23, 2010
970	Corbett	Vote by mail voting.	Sep.	25, 2010
971	Pavley	Bleeding disorders: blood clotting products	Sep.	29, 2010
991	Wolk	Flood control.	Sep.	30, 2010
1029	Yee	Hypodermic needles and syringes.	Sep.	30, 2010
1059	Liu	Local educational agencies: districts of residence.	Sep.	30, 2010
1066	Oropeza	Corrections: Inspector General.	Sep.	29, 2010
1067	Oropeza	Juvenile justice: recidivism.	Sep.	29, 2010
1091	Hancock	Medi-Cal: individuals in county juvenile detention facilities.	Sep.	29, 2010
1098	Corbett	Athlete agents.	Sep.	30, 2010
1119	Wright	Health care staffing.	Sep.	29, 2010
1121	Florez	Overtime wages: agricultural workers.	Jul.	28, 2010
1125	Florez	Gambling Control Act.	Sep.	29, 2010
1141	Negrete McLeod	Airports: airport land use commissions.	Sep.	25, 2010
1154	Cedillo	Public Utilities Commission: Earned Income Tax Credit	Sep.	29, 2010
1157	DeSaulnier	Education: Healthy Schools Act of 2010.	Sep.	25, 2010
1166	Simitian	Personal information: privacy	Sep.	29, 2010
1173	Wolk	Recycled water.	Sep.	29, 2010
1178	Corbett	Real property: deficiency judgments.	Sep.	30, 2010
1191	Wiggins	Education: minimum funding.	Aug.	23, 2010
1202	DeSaulnier	Elections: statewide ballot pamphlet.	Sep.	23, 2010
1205	Corbett	Bay Area Disaster Recovery Planning Council Act	Sep.	25, 2010
1207	Kehoe	Land use: general plan: safety element: fire hazard impacts.	Sep.	28, 2010
1223	Calderon	Escrow agents.	Sep.	30, 2010
1230	DeSaulnier	Employment: posting requirements.		29, 2010
1231	Corbett	Public contracts: state agency: sweatshop labor: slave and sweat free code of conduct.	Sep.	25, 2010
1240	Corbett	Local health care districts: operation of facility by another entity	Sep.	30, 2010
1269	Oropeza	Food donation liability.	Sep.	29, 2010
1272	Wolk	Income and corporation taxes: credits: information and operative limitations.	Sep.	23, 2010
1283	Steinberg	Health care coverage: grievance system.	Sep.	30, 2010
1321	Kehoe	State Race Track Leasing Commission: Director of General Services: powers and duties.	Sep.	25, 2010
1322	Liu	Food Stamp Employment and Training program.	Sep.	29, 2010
1329	Leno	Residential care facilities for the elderly.	_	29, 2010
1334	Wolk	Natural community conservation plans.		29, 2010
1348	Steinberg	California Transportation Commission: guidelines.	_	30, 2010
1363	Runner	Escrow agents.		29, 2010
1370	Ducheny	Employment contract requirements.	_	25, 2010
1380	Hancock	School facilities: construction.	•	23, 2010
1300	HallCOCK	ochool facilities, construction,	эср.	23, 2010

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

# SENATE BILLS VETOED BY GOVERNOR—Continued

Bill No.	Author	Subject or Title	Date Ve	etoed	
1397	Corbett	Apprenticeship oversight.	p. 23	3, 2010	
1406	Banking, Finance and Insurance	Earthquake insurance: coverage offer	ep. 25	5, 2010	
1410	Cedillo	Medicine: licensure examinations	p. 29	9, 2010	
1414	Kehoe	Public Utilities Commission: procedures: rehearings	p. 29	9, 2010	
1425	Simitian	Public retirement: final compensation: computation: retirees Se	p. 30	), 2010	
1431	Simitian	County Health Initiative Matching Fund Se	p. 29	9, 2010	
1432	Hancock	School facilities Se	p. 29	9, 2010	
1433	Leno	Air pollution penalties: inflation adjustments	p. 28	3, 2010	
1434	Price	Voter registration: incomplete affidavits: rebuttable presumptions At	ug. 23	3, 2010	
1437	Kehoe	Electricity: Independent System Operator: activities report Se	p. 29	9, 2010	
1444	Hancock	Pupil instruction: science, technology, engineering, and mathematics education.	ep. 28	3, 2010	
1451	Yee	Education: instructional materials	p. 28	3, 2010	
1454	DeSaulnier	Recycling: plastic products	p. 28	3, 2010	
1460	Cedillo	Student financial aid: eligibility: California Dream Act of 2010 Se	p. 30	), 2010	
1467	Padilla	Public Utilities Commission: reporting	p. 29	9, 2010	
1472	Leno	Unemployment insurance: shared work	ер. 30	), 2010	
1474	Steinberg	Labor representatives: elections. Se	ep. 30	), 2010	
	Vetoes				
Item Vetoes					

# SENATE RESOLUTIONS ADOPTED RELATIVE TO THE STANDING RULES OF THE SENATE

Res. No.	Rule No.	Subject or Title	Date
4	=	2009–10 Standing Rules	Dec. 1, 20
8	12	Standing Committees	Dec. 8, 20
12	12	Standing Committees	. Jan. 29, 20
15	22.5	Bill Introduction Limit	. Feb. 26, 20
19	12	Standing Committees	. Apr. 13, 20
32	12	Standing Committees	. Jan. 11, 20
41		Standing Committees	

Total ...... 7

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 REGULAR SESSION

# SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS ADOPTED RELATIVE TO THE JOINT RULES OF THE LEGISLATURE

Res. No.	Res. Chap. No.	Subject or Title	Date
1	22	Joint Rules	. May. 14, 2009
		Total	

## STANDING COMMITTEES OF THE SENATE

Appropriations—(11)—Kehoe (Chair), Ashburn (Vice Chair), Alquist, Corbett, Emmerson, Leno, Price, Walters, Wolk, Wyland, and Yee. Staff Director: Bob Franzoia. Consultants: Jacqueline Wong-Hernandez, Katie Johnson, Brendan McCarthy, Mark McKenzie, Maureen Ortiz, and Dan Troy. Assistants: Sally Ann Romo and Krimilda Hodson. Room: 2206. Phone: (916)651–4101.

Banking, Finance and Insurance—(11)—Calderon (Chair), Cogdill (Vice Chair), Correa, Florez, Kehoe, Liu, Lowenthal, Padilla, Price, Runner, and 1 vacancy. Staff Director: Eileen Newhall. Principal Consultant: Ken Cooley. Assistant: Inez Taylor. Room: 407. Phone: (916)651–4102.

**Budget and Fiscal Review**—(15)—Ducheny (Chair), Dutton (Vice Chair), Alquist, Ashburn, Cogdill, DeSaulnier, Harman, Huff, Leno, Liu, Lowenthal, Negrete McLeod, Padilla, Simitian, and Wright. Staff Director: Keely Bosler. Deputy Staff Director: Brian Annis. Consultants: Brian Brown, Kim Conner, Bryan Ehlers, Kris Kuzmich, Jennifer Troia, Diane Van Maren, and Seija Virtanen. Assistants: Glenda Higgins and Mary Teabo. Room: 5019. Phone: (916)651–4103.

Business, Professions and Economic Development—(9)—Negrete McLeod (Chair), Wyland (Vice Chair), Aanestad, Calderon, Corbett, Correa, Florez, Walters, and Yee. *Chief Consultant: Bill Gage. Consultants: G.V. Ayers, Sarah Mason, Rosielyn Pulmano, and Antoinnae Comeaux. Assistant: Kathy Sullivan. Room:* 2053. *Phone* (916)651–4104.

Education—(9)—Romero (Chair), Huff (Vice Chair), Alquist, Emmerson, Hancock, Liu, Price, Simitian, and Wyland. Chief Consultant: Daniel Alvarez. Principal Consultants: Kathleen Chavira, Beth Graybill, and Lynn Lorber. Assistants: Barbara Montero and Vanessa Cisneros. Room: 2083. Phone: (916)651–4105.

Elections, Reapportionment and Constitutional Amendments—(5)—Hancock (Chair), Denham (Vice Chair), DeSaulnier, Liu, and Strickland. *Chief Consultant: Darren Chesin. Consultant: Fran Tibon–Estoista. Assistant: Diana Ramirez. Room* 2203. *Phone:* (916)651–4106.

Energy, Utilities and Communications—(11)—Padilla (Chair), Dutton (Vice Chair), Corbett, DeSaulnier, Emmerson, Florez, Kehoe, Lowenthal, Simitian, Strickland, and Wright. *Chief Consultant: Kellie Smith. Consultant: Jacqueline Kinney. Assistant: Melanie Cain. Room:* 2195. *Phone:*(916)651–4107.

Environmental Quality—(7)—Simitian (Chair), Runner (Vice Chair), Corbett, Hancock, Lowenthal, Pavley, and Strickland. *Consultants: Randy Pestor, Caroll Mortensen, and Rachel Machi Wagoner. Assistant: Ann Boone. Room:* 2205. *Phone* (916)651–4108.

**Food and Agriculture**—(5)—Florez (Chair), Emmerson (Vice Chair), Hancock, Hollingsworth, and Wolk. *Consultant: John Chandler. Assistant: Jone McCarthy. 1020 N Street, Room: 583. Phone:* (916)651–1508.

Governmental Organization—(11)—Wright (Chair), Harman (Vice Chair), Calderon, Denham, Florez, Negrete McLeod, Padilla, Price, Wyland, Yee, and 1 vacancy. Staff Director: Arthur Terzakis. Consultant: Paul Donahue. Assistant: Brenda K. Heiser. 1020 N Street, Room: 584. Phone: (916)651–1530.

**Health**—(9)—Alquist (Chair), Strickland (Vice Chair), Aanestad, Cedillo, Leno, Negrete McLeod, Pavley, Romero, and 1 vacancy. Staff Director: Peter Hansel. Consultants: Roger Dunstan, Concepcion Tadeo, Mia Orr, Scott Bain, and Lisa Chan—Sawin. Assistants: Carol Thomas and Jessica Langtry. Room: 2191. Phone: (916)651—4111.

**Human Services**—(5)—Liu (Chair), Emmerson (Vice Chair), Romero, Runner, and Yee. *Consultants: Jack Hailey and Lark Park. Assistant: Joy Traylor. 1020 N Street, Room: 521. Phone:* (916)651–1524.

**Judiciary**—(5)—Corbett (Chair), Harman (Vice Chair), Hancock, Leno, and Walters. *Chief Counsel: Saskia Kim. Deputy Chief Counsel: Benjamin Palmer. Counsels: Kathy Banuelos and Tara Welch. Assistants: Roseanne Moreno and Jennifer Douglas. Room: 2187. Phone: (916)651–4113.* 

#### STANDING COMMITTEES OF THE SENATE—Continued

**Labor and Industrial Relations**—(6)—DeSaulnier (Chair), Wyland (Vice Chair), Ducheny, Hollingsworth, Leno, and Yee. *Consultants: Alma Perez and Gideon L. Baum. Assistant: Rosa M. Castanos Padilla.* 1020 N Street, Room: 545. Phone: (916)651–1556.

Local Government—(5)—Vacancy (Chair), Kehoe (Vice Chair), Aanestad, DeSaulnier, and Price. Staff Director: Peter Detwiler. Consultant: Brian Weinberger. Assistant: Elvia Diaz. Room: 5046. Phone: (916)651–4115.

Natural Resources and Water—(9)—Pavley (Chair), Cogdill (Vice Chair), Hollingsworth, Huff, Kehoe, Lowenthal, Padilla, Simitian, and Wolk. Chief Consultant: Bill Craven. Principal Consultant: Dennis O'Connor. Consultant: Marie Liu. Assistant: Patricia Hanson. Room: 4035. Phone: (916)651–4116.

**Public Employment and Retirement**—(6)—Correa (Chair), Ashburn (Vice Chair), Corbett, Ducheny, Hollingsworth, and Liu. *Executive Staff Director: Pamela Schneider. Executive Principal Consultant: Michael Bolden. Assistant: Irene Reteguin. 1020 N Street, Room: 568. Phone: (916)651–1519.* 

**Public Safety**—(7)—Leno (Chair), Cogdill (Vice Chair), Cedillo, Hancock, Huff, Steinberg, and Wright. *Chief Counsel: Alison Anderson. Counsels: Mary Kennedy, Jerome McGuire, and Steven Meinrath. Assistants: Mona Cano and Dina Lucero. Room: 2031. Phone (916)651–4118.* 

Revenue and Taxation—(5)—Wolk (Chair), Walters (Vice Chair), Alquist, Ashburn, and Padilla. Staff Director: Gayle Miller. Consultant: Colin Grinnell. Assistant: Marisa Lanchester. Room: 408. Phone: (916)651–4119.

Rules—(5)—Steinberg (Chair), Aanestad (Vice Chair), Cedillo, Dutton, and Padilla. Secretary of the Senate: Gregory Schmidt. Assistant: Jane Brown. Room: 400. Phone: (916)651–4120.

**Transportation and Housing**—(9)—Lowenthal (Chair), Huff (Vice Chair), Ashburn, DeSaulnier, Harman, Kehoe, Pavley, Simitian, and Wolk. *Chief Consultant: Carrie Cornwell. Consultants: Art Bauer, Jennifer Gress, and Mark Stivers. Assistant: Mark Teemer. Room:* 2209. *Phone:* (916)651–4121.

**Veterans Affairs**—(5)—Denham (Chair), Correa (Vice Chair), Cedillo, Negrete McLeod, and Wyland. *Consultant: Donald Wilson. Assistant: Cindy Baldwin. 1020 N Street, Room: 251. Phone:* (916)651–1503.

# **COMMITTEE ON LEGISLATIVE ETHICS**

**Legislative Ethics**—(3)—Walters (Chair), Lowenthal (Vice Chair), and Corbett. *Chief Counsel: Cary J. Rudman. Assistants: Jeanie Myers and Stacey Whitehead. 1020 N Street, Suite: 238. Phone:* (916)651–1507.

## SELECT COMMITTEES OF THE SENATE

**Air Quality**—(5)—(Expires November 30, 2010)—Florez (Chair), Steinberg, Wyland, and 2 vacancies.

**Alameda Corridor**—(6)—(Expires November 30, 2010)—Negrete McLeod (Chair), and 5 vacancies.

**Asian Pacific Islander Affairs**—(14)—(Expires November 30, 2010)—Yee (Chair), Alquist, Ashburn, Cedillo, Cogdill, Florez, Hancock, Harman, Leno, Liu, Negrete McLeod, Romero, and 2 vacancy.

Autism (ASD) and Related Disorders—(15)—(Expires November 30, 2010)—Steinberg (Chair), Alquist, Ashburn, Cedillo, Correa, DeSaulnier, Dutton, Florez, Hollingsworth, Leno, Liu, Padilla, Pavley, Price, and Wolk.

**Bay Area Sustainable Development and Economic Progress**—(7)—(Expires November 30, 2010)—Yee (Chair), and 6 vacancies.

**Bay Area Transportation**—(6)—(Expires November 30, 2010)—Leno (Chair), Alquist, Corbett, DeSaulnier, Hancock, and Simitian.

**Biotechnology**—(8)—(Expires November 30, 2010)—Corbett (Chair), Hancock, Harman, Kehoe, Padilla, Wolk, Wyland, and Yee.

California Education's Race to the Top—(6)—(Expires November 30, 2010)—Romero (Chair), Alquist, Huff, Wyland, and 2 vacancies.

California Job Creation and Retention—(7)—(Expires November 30, 2010)—Wright (Chair), DeSaulnier, Dutton, Harman, Huff, Simitian, and 1 vacancy.

California's Film and Television Industries—(7)—(Expires November 30, 2010)—Calderon (Chair), Liu, Runner, Strickland, Wyland, Yee, and 1 vacancy.

California's Horse Racing Industry—(18)—(Expires November 30, 2010)—Wright (Chair), Calderon, Corbett, Denham, Florez, Hancock, Harman, Huff, Negrete McLeod, Padilla, Price, Steinberg, Wiggins, Yee, and 4 vacancies.

**California's Public Records and Open Meeting Laws**—(7)—(Expires November 30, 2010)—Yee (Chair), Ashburn, Calderon, DeSaulnier, Huff, Negrete McLeod, and Wyland.

California's Wine Industry—(18)—(Expires November 30, 2010)—Wiggins (Chair), Padilla (Vice Chair), Ashburn, Calderon, Corbett, Denham, DeSaulnier, Florez, Hollingsworth, Leno, Price, Steinberg, Strickland, Wolk, Wright, Yee, and 2 vacancies.

California-European Trade—(7)—(Expires November 30, 2010)—Correa (Chair), Dutton (Vice Chair), Ashburn, Negrete McLeod, Padilla, Steinberg, and 1 vacancy.

California-Mexico Cooperation—(6)—(Expires November 30, 2010)—Ducheny (Chair), Ashburn, Cedillo, Correa, Negrete McLeod, and 1 vacancy.

Career Technical Education; Workforce Development and the New Economy—(7)—(Expires November 30, 2010)—Hancock (Chair), Wiggins (Vice Chair), Huff, Liu, Romero, Steinberg, and Wyland.

Climate Change and A.B. 32 Implementation—(10)—(Expires November 30, 2010)—Pavley (Chair), Denham, DeSaulnier, Hancock, Kehoe, Liu, Lowenthal, Padilla, Simitian, and 1 vacancy.

**College and University Admissions and Outreach**—(7)—(Expires November 30, 2010)—Padilla (Chair), and 6 vacancies.

**Colorado River**—(5)—(Expires November 30, 2010)—Ducheny (Chair), Florez, Hollingsworth, Huff, and Kehoe.

#### SELECT COMMITTEES OF THE SENATE—Continued

Constitutional Reform—(8)—(Expires November 30, 2010)—DeSaulnier (Chair), Alquist, Ashburn, Hancock. Padilla. Price, Walters, and Wolk.

**Defense and Aerospace Industry**—(8)—(Expires November 30, 2010)—Ashburn (Chair), and 7 vacancies.

**Delta Conservation, Conveyance, and Governance**—(9)—(Expires November 30, 2010)—Simitian (Chair), Ashburn, Dutton, Harman, Negrete McLeod, Padilla, Pavley, Wolk, and Wyland.

**Delta Stewardship and Sustainability**—(9)—(Expires November 30, 2010)—Wolk (Chair), DeSaulnier, Florez, Hancock, Harman, Kehoe, Pavley, Simitian, and 1 vacancy.

**Disaster and Emergency Response**—(3)—(Expires November 30, 2010)—Florez (Chair), Alquist, and Harman.

Earthquake and Disaster Preparedness—(9)—(Expires November 30, 2010)—Corbett (Chair), Alquist, Hancock, Kehoe, Leno, Lowenthal, Wiggins, Wright, and 1 vacancy.

**Emerging Technologies and Economic Competitiveness**—(8)—(Expires November 30, 2010)—Alquist (Chair), and 7 vacancies.

**Gender Discrimination and Title IX Implementation**—(6)—(Expires November 30, 2010)—Florez (Chair), Steinberg, and 4 vacancies.

**Groundwater and Perchlorate Contamination**—(6)—(Expires November 30, 2010)—Negrete McLeod (Chair), Calderon, Huff, and 3 vacancies.

**Growth Management**—(5)—(Expires November 30, 2010)—DeSaulnier (Chair), Ashburn, Lowenthal, Wolk, and Wyland.

**Immigration and the Economy**—(6)—(Expires November 30, 2010)—Cedillo (Chair), and 5 vacancies.

**Improving State Government**—(11)—(Expires November 30, 2010)—DeSaulnier (Chair), Ducheny, Dutton, Hancock, Leno, Padilla, Price, Strickland, Walters, Wolk, and Wyland.

**Integrity of Elections**—(9)—(Expires November 30, 2010)—9 vacancies.

**International Business Trade**—(7)—(Expires November 30, 2010)—Calderon (Chair), Ashburn, Cedillo, Denham, Ducheny, Padilla, and Yee.

Manufactured Homes and Communities—(6)—(Expires November 30, 2010)—Correa (Chair), Alquist, Corbett, Harman, Padilla, and Wyland.

**Obesity and Diabetes**—(7)—(Expires November 30, 2010)—Padilla (Chair), Alquist, DeSaulnier, Florez, Price, Strickland, and 1 vacancy.

**Privacy**—(7)—(Expires November 30, 2010)—Simitian (Chair), Aanestad, Corbett, Liu, Lowenthal, Wyland, and 1 vacancy.

**Procurement**—(11)—(Expires November 30, 2010 )—Price (Chair), Corbett, DeSaulnier, Dutton, Lowenthal, Negrete McLeod, Wright, Wyland, and 3 vacancies.

**Public Health and the Environment**—(7)—(Expires November 30, 2010)—7 vacancies.

Recovery, Reform, and Realignment—(Expires November 30, 2010)—Blakeslee (Chair).

**Renewable Energy**—(9)—(Expires November 30, 2010)—Leno (Chair), Hancock, Kehoe, Lowenthal, Padilla, Pavley, Simitian, Strickland, and 1 vacancy.

**Smart Grid**—(5)—(Expires November 30, 2010)—Florez (Chair), Ashburn, Leno, Price, and 1 vacancy.

### SELECT COMMITTEES OF THE SENATE—Continued

**State School Facilities**—(8)—(Expires November 30, 2010)—Lowenthal (Chair), Ashburn, Ducheny, Hancock, Huff, Negrete McLeod, Padilla, and Wolk.

Surplus Property—(7)—(Expires November 30, 2010)—Cogdill (Chair), Ashburn, Calderon, Dutton, Kehoe, Padilla, and Wyland.

**The Census**—(9)—(Expires November 30, 2010)—Negrete McLeod (Chair), Cogdill, Hancock, Kehoe, Lowenthal, Price, Strickland, Yee, and 1 vacancy.

**Urban School Governance**—(6)—(Expires November 30, 2010)—Romero (Chair), Alquist, Huff, Liu, Wyland, and 1 vacancy.

**Women and Children in the Criminal Justice System**—(6)—(Expires November 30, 2010)—Liu (Chair), Hancock, Harman, Leno, Negrete McLeod, and 1 vacancy.

**Youth Empowerment and Youth Services and Gang Prevention**—(Expires November 30, 2010)—Correa (Chair).

## SUBCOMMITTEES OF SENATE STANDING COMMITTEES

### APPROPRIATIONS

Fiscal Oversight and Bonded Indebtedness—Kehoe (Chair).

## BUDGET AND FISCAL REVIEW

Subcommittee #1 – Education—(3)—Liu (Chair), Huff, and Wright.

Subcommittee #2 - Resources, Environmental Protection, Energy and

**Transportation**—(3)—Simitian (Chair), Cogdill, and Lowenthal.

**Subcommittee #3 – Health and Human Services**—(3)—Leno (Chair), Alquist, and Ashburn.

Subcommittee #4 – State Administration, General Government, Judicial and Veterans Affairs—(3)—DeSaulnier (Chair), Harman, and Negrete McLeod.

**Subcommittee #5 – Revenues, the Economy and Labor**—(3)—Ducheny (Chair), Dutton, and Padilla.

### **EDUCATION**

Early Learning—(3)—Liu (Chair), Emmerson, and Hancock.

### HEALTH

**Aging and Long–Term Care**—(3)—Alquist (Chair), Romero, and 1 vacancy.

## REVENUE AND TAXATION

Tax Credits and Expenditures—Wolk (Chair).

### TRANSPORTATION AND HOUSING

California Ports and Goods Movement—(8)—Lowenthal (Chair), Ashburn, DeSaulnier, Harman, Huff, Kehoe, and 2 vacancies.

## JOINT COMMITTEES

- **Joint Committee on Emergency Management**—(14)—Resolution Chapter 36, Statutes of 2009: Expires November 30, 2010
  - -Senate Members: Kehoe (Chair), Aanestad, Alquist, Ashburn, Corbett, Dutton, and Liu.
  - —Assembly Members: Nava (Vice Chair), Block, Cook, Gilmore, Huber, Jeffries, and Lowenthal.
- Joint Committee on Fairs, Allocation and Classification—(14)—Food and Agriculture Code, Sections 4531–4535: Continuous existence
  - —Senate Members: Denham, Ducheny, Florez, Harman, Kehoe, Padilla, and 1 vacancy.
  - —Assembly Members: Evans, Gaines, Galgiani, Gilmore, Hall, Ma, and Torres.
  - Consultant: Melanie Reagan. 1020 N Street, Room: 541. Phone: (916)651–1910.
- Joint Committee on Fisheries and Aquaculture—(8)—Resolution Chapter 88, Statutes of 1981: Continuous existence
  - —Senate Members: Kehoe, Lowenthal, Wiggins, and 1 vacancy.
  - -Assembly Members: Chesbro (Chair), Evans, Hagman, and Huffman.
- Joint Committee on Rules—(28)—Joint Rule 40: Continuous existence
  - —Senate Members: Aanestad (Vice Chair), Ashburn, Cedillo, Cogdill, Dutton, Hancock, Hollingsworth, Liu, Padilla, Pavley, Steinberg, Wright, and 2 vacancies.
  - —Assembly Members: Skinner (Chair), Adams, Caballero, Calderon, Gaines, Garrick, Gatto, Hagman, Lieu, Mendoza, J. Pérez, Saldaña, Silva, and Torlakson.
  - Chief Administrative Officer: Jonathon Waldie. Room: 3016. Phone: (916)319–2804.
- **Joint Committee on the Arts**—(12)—Resolution Chapter 101, Statutes of 1984: Continuous existence
  - —Senate Members: Price (Chair), Ashburn, Calderon, Kehoe, Liu, and 1 vacancy.
  - -Assembly Members: Ammiano, Block, Davis, Gaines, Silva, and Strickland.
- Joint Committee on the Master Plan for Higher Education—(20)—Resolution Chapter 106, Statutes of 2009: Expires November 30, 2010
  - —Senate Members: Negrete McLeod (Co-Chair), Aanestad, Alquist, Hancock, Liu, Padilla, Wright, Wyland, and 2 vacancies.
  - —Assembly Members: Ruskin (Co-Chair), Block, Carter, Conway, Cook, Furutani, Galgiani, Nielsen, V. Pérez, and Portantino.
- **Joint Committee on the Protection of Lake Tahoe**—(8)—Resolution Chapter 118, Statutes of 2009: Expires November 30, 2010
  - —Senate Members: Steinberg (Chair), Pavley, and 2 vacancies.
  - —Assembly Members: Gaines, Ma, Ruskin, and Skinner.
- **Joint Legislative Audit Committee**—(14)—Government Code, Sections 10501 and 10502 and Joint Rule 37.3: Continuous existence
  - —Senate Members: Ashburn (Vice Chair), Alquist, Cogdill, Ducheny, Dutton, Padilla, and Wolk.
  - —Assembly Members: Huber (Chair), Coto, DeVore, Evans, Hagman, Monning, and Norby.
  - Chief Consultant: Cameron Valderrama. Secretary: Katarina Maly. 1020 N Street, Room: 107. Phone: (916)319–3300.
- **Joint Legislative Budget Committee**—(16)—Government Code, Sections 9140 and 9141 and Joint Rule 37: Continuous existence
  - —Senate Members: Ducheny (Chair), DeSaulnier, Dutton, Huff, Kehoe, Padilla, Wolk, and 1 vacancy.
  - —Assembly Members: Blumenfield (Vice Chair), Adams, Carter, De León, Evans, Fuentes, Niello, and Nielsen.
  - Principal Consultant: Jody Martin. 1020 N Street, Room: 553. Phone: (916)651-1891.

## SENATORS' COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS

#### Aanestad

Standing Committees—(4)—Rules (Vice Chair); Business, Professions and Economic Development; Health; Local Government.

Select Committee—(1)— Privacy.

Subcommittees—(0)

Joint Committees—(3)—Rules (Vice Chair); Emergency Management; Master Plan for Higher Education.

### Alquist

Standing Committees—(5)—Health (Chair); Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Revenue and Taxation

Select Committees—(11)— Emerging Technologies and Economic Competitiveness (Chair); Asian Pacific Islander Affairs; Autism (ASD) and Related Disorders; Bay Area Transportation; California Education's Race to the Top; Constitutional Reform; Disaster and Emergency Response; Earthquake and Disaster Preparedness; Manufactured Homes and Communities; Obesity and Diabetes; Urban School Governance.

Subcommittees—(2)—Health: Aging and Long-Term Care (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review: Health and Human Services.

Joint Committees—(3)—Emergency Management; Master Plan for Higher Education; Legislative Audit.

#### Ashburn

Standing Committees—(5)—Appropriations (Vice Chair); Public Employment and Retirement (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Revenue and Taxation; Transportation and Housing

Select Committees—(14)—Defense and Aerospace Industry (Chair); Asian Pacific Islander Affairs; Autism (ASD) and Related Disorders; California's Public Records and Open Meeting Laws; California's Wine Industry; California—European Trade; California—Mexico Cooperation; Constitutional Reform; Delta Conservation, Conveyance, and Governance; Growth Management; International Business Trade; Smart Grid; State School Facilities; Surplus Property.

Subcommittees—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review: Health and Human Services; Transportation and Housing: California Ports and Goods Movement.

Joint Committees—(4)—Legislative Audit (Vice Chair); Emergency Management; Rules; Arts.

## Blakeslee

Standing Committees—(0)

Select Committees—(1)—Recovery, Reform, and Realignment (Chair)

Subcommittees—(0)

Joint Committees—(0)

#### Calderon

Standing Committees—(3)—Banking, Finance and Insurance (Chair); Business, Professions and Economic Development; Governmental Organization.

Select Committees—(7)—California's Film and Television Industries (Chair); International Business Trade (Chair); California's Horse Racing Industry; California's Public Records and Open Meeting Laws; California's Wine Industry; Groundwater and Perchlorate Contamination; Surplus Property.

Subcommittees—(0)

Joint Committees—(1)—Arts.

## Cedillo

Standing Committees—(4)—Health; Public Safety; Rules; Veterans Affairs.

Select Committees—(5)—Immigration and the Economy (Chair); Asian Pacific Islander Affairs; Autism (ASD) and Related Disorders; California–Mexico Cooperation; International Business Trade.

Subcommittees—(0)

Joint Committees—(1)—Rules.

## Cogdill

Standing Committees—(4)—Banking, Finance and Insurance (Vice Chair); Natural Resources and Water (Vice Chair); Public Safety (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review.

Select Committees—(3)—Surplus Property (Chair); Asian Pacific Islander Affairs; The Census.

 ${\it Subcommittees} \hbox{$-$(1)$} \hbox{$-$Budget and Fiscal Review: Resources, Environmental Protection, Energy and Transportation.}$ 

Joint Committees—(2)—Rules; Legislative Audit.

#### Corbet

Standing Committees—(6)—Judiciary (Chair); Appropriations; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Environmental Quality; Public Employment and Retirement; Legislative Ethics.

Select Committees—(8)—Biotechnology (Chair); Earthquake and Disaster Preparedness (Chair); Bay Area Transportation; California's Horse Racing Industry; California's Wine Industry; Manufactured Homes and Communities; Privacy; Procurement.

Subcommittees—(0)

Joint Committees—(1)—Emergency Management.

#### Corres

Standing Committees—(4)—Public Employment and Retirement (Chair); Veterans Affairs (Vice Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Business, Professions and Economic Development.

Select Committees—(5)—California–European Trade (Chair); Manufactured Homes and Communities (Chair); Youth Empowerment and Youth Services and Gang Prevention (Chair); Autism (ASD) and Related Disorders; California–Mexico Cooperation.

Subcommittees—(0)

Joint Committees—(0)

#### Denham

Standing Committees—(3)—Veterans Affairs (Chair); Elections, Reapportionment and Constitutional Amendments (Vice Chair); Governmental Organization.

Select Committees—(4)—California's Horse Racing Industry; California's Wine Industry; Climate Change and A.B. 32 Implementation; International Business Trade.

Subcommittees—(0)

Joint Committees—(1)—Fairs, Allocation and Classification.

#### **DeSaulnier**

Standing Committees—(6)—Labor and Industrial Relations (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Elections, Reapportionment and Constitutional Amendments; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Local Government; Transportation and Housing.

Select Committees—(12)—Constitutional Reform (Chair); Growth Management (Chair); Improving State Government (Chair); Autism (ASD) and Related Disorders; Bay Area Transportation; California Job Creation and Retention; California's Public Records and Open Meeting Laws; California's Wine Industry; Climate Change and A.B. 32 Implementation; Delta Stewardship and Sustainability; Obesity and Diabetes: Procurement.

Subcommittees—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review: State Administration, General Government, Judicial and Veterans Affairs (Chair); Transportation and Housing: California Ports and Goods Movement. Joint Committees—(1)—Legislative Budget.

#### Ducheny

Standing Committees—(3)—Budget and Fiscal Review (Chair); Labor and Industrial Relations; Public Employment and Retirement.

Select Committees—(5)—California—Mexico Cooperation (Chair); Colorado River (Chair); Improving State Government; International Business Trade; State School Facilities.

Subcommittees—(1)—Budget and Fiscal Review: Revenues, the Economy, and Labor (Chair).

Joint Committees—(3)—Legislative Budget (Chair); Fairs, Allocation and Classification; Legislative Audit.

#### Dutton

Standing Committees—(3)—Budget and Fiscal Review (Vice Chair); Energy, Utilities and Communications (Vice Chair); Rules.

Select Committees—(7)—California–European Trade (Vice Chair); Autism (ASD) and Related Disorders; California Job Creation and Retention; Delta Conservation, Conveyance, and Governance; Improving State Government; Procurement; Surplus Property.

Subcommittees—(1)—Budget and Fiscal Review: Revenues, the Economy, and Labor.

Joint Committees—(4)—Emergency Management; Rules; Legislative Audit; Legislative Budget.

### Emmerson-

Standing Committees—(5)—Food and Agriculture (Vice Chair); Human Services (Vice Chair); Appropriations; Education; Energy, Utilities and Communications.

Select Committees—(0)

Subcommittees—(1)—Education: Early Learning.

Joint Committees—(0)

#### Florez

Standing Committees—(5)—Food and Agriculture (Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Governmental Organization.

Select Committees—(11)—Air Quality (Chair); Disaster and Emergency Response (Chair); Gender Discrimination and Title IX Implementation (Chair); Smart Grid (Chair); Asian Pacific Islander Affairs; Autism (ASD) and Related Disorders; California's Horse Racing Industry; California's Wine Industry; Colorado River; Delta Stewardship and Sustainability; Obesity and Diabetes.

Subcommittees—(0)

Joint Committees—(1)—Fairs, Allocation and Classification.

## Hancock

Standing Committees—(6)—Elections, Reapportionment and Constitutional Amendments (Chair); Education; Environmental Quality; Food and Agriculture; Judiciary; Public Safety.

Select Committees—(14)—Career Technical Education; Workforce Development and the New Economy (Chair); Asian Pacific Islander Affairs; Bay Area Transportation; Biotechnology; California's Horse Racing Industry; Climate Change and A.B. 32 Implementation; Constitutional Reform; Delta Stewardship and Sustainability; Earthquake and Disaster Preparedness; Improving State Government; Renewable Energy; State School Facilities; The Census; Women and Children in the Criminal Justice System.

Subcommittees—(1)—Education: Early Learning.

Joint Committees—(2)—Rules; Master Plan for Higher Education.

#### Harman

Standing Committees—(4)—Governmental Organization (Vice Chair); Judiciary (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Transportation and Housing.

Select Committees—(9)—Asian Pacific Islander Affairs; Biotechnology; California Job Creation and Retention; California's Horse Racing Industry; Delta Conservation, Conveyance, and Governance; Delta Stewardship and Sustainability; Disaster and Emergency Response; Manufactured Homes and Communities; Women and Children in the Criminal Justice System.

Subcommittees—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review: State Administration, General Government, Judicial and Veterans Affairs; Transportation and Housing: California Ports and Goods Movement.

Joint Committees—(1)—Fairs, Allocation and Classification.

## Hollingsworth

Standing Committees—(4)—Food and Agriculture; Labor and Industrial Relations; Natural Resources and Water; Public Employment and Retirement.

Select Committees—(3)—Autism (ASD) and Related Disorders; California's Wine Industry; Colorado River.

Subcommittees—(0)

Joint Committees—(1)—Rules.

#### Huff

Standing Committees—(5)—Education (Vice Chair); Transportation and Housing (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Natural Resources and Water; Public Safety.

Select Committees—(9)—California Education's Race to the Top; California Job Creation and Retention; California's Horse Racing Industry; California's Public Records and Open Meeting Laws; Career Technical Education; Workforce Development and the New Economy; Colorado River; Groundwater and Perchlorate Contamination; State School Facilities; Urban School Governance.

Subcommittees—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review: Education; Transportation and Housing: California Ports and Goods Movement.

Joint Committees—(1)—Legislative Budget.

#### Kehoe

Standing Committees—(6)—Appropriations (Chair); Local Government (Vice Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Natural Resources and Water; Transportation and Housing.

Select Committees—(8)—Biotechnology; Climate Change and A.B. 32 Implementation; Colorado River; Delta Stewardship and Sustainability; Earthquake and Disaster Preparedness; Renewable Energy; Surplus Property; The Census.

Subcommittees—(2)—Appropriations: Fiscal Oversight and Bonded Indebtedness (Chair); Transportation and Housing: California Ports and Goods Movement.

Joint Committees—(5)—Emergency Management (Chair); Fairs, Allocation and Classification; Fisheries and Aquaculture; Arts; Legislative Budget.

#### Leno

Standing Committees—(6)—Public Safety (Chair); Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Health; Judiciary; Labor and Industrial Relations.

Select Committees—(9)—Bay Area Transportation (Chair); Renewable Energy (Chair); Asian Pacific Islander Affairs; Autism (ASD) and Related Disorders; California's Wine Industry; Earthquake and Disaster Preparedness; Improving State Government; Smart Grid; Women and Children in the Criminal Justice System.

Subcommittees—(1)—Budget and Fiscal Review: Health and Human Services (Chair) Joint Committees—(0)

#### Liu

Standing Committees—(6)—Human Services (Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Elections, Reapportionment and Constitutional Amendments; Public Employment and Retirement.

Select Committees—(8)—Women and Children in the Criminal Justice System (Chair); Asian Pacific Islander Affairs; Autism (ASD) and Related Disorders; California's Film and Television Industries; Career Technical Education; Workforce Development and the New Economy; Climate Change and A.B. 32 Implementation; Privacy; Urban School Governance.

Subcommittees—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review: Education (Chair); Education: Early Learning (Chair).

Joint Committees—(4)—Emergency Management; Rules; Arts; Master Plan for Higher Education.

### Lowenthal

Standing Committees—(6)—Transportation and Housing (Chair); Legislative Ethics (Vice Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Environmental Quality; Natural Resources and Water.

Select Committees—(8)—State School Facilities (Chair); Climate Change and A.B. 32 Implementation; Earthquake and Disaster Preparedness; Growth Management; Privacy; Procurement; Renewable Energy; The Census.

Subcommittees—(2)—Transportation and Housing: California Ports and Goods Movement (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review: Resources, Environmental Protection, Energy and Transportation.

Joint Committees—(1)—Fisheries and Aquaculture.

### Negrete McLeod

Standing Committees—(5)—Business, Professions and Economic Development (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Governmental Organization; Health; Veterans Affairs.

Select Committees—(12)—Alameda Corridor (Chair); Groundwater and Perchlorate Contamination (Chair); The Census (Chair); Asian Pacific Islander Affairs; California's Horse Racing Industry; California's Public Records and Open Meeting Laws; California—European Trade; California—Mexico Cooperation; Delta Conservation, Conveyance, and Governance; Procurement; State School Facilities; Women and Children in the Criminal Justice System.

Subcommittees—(1)—Budget and Fiscal Review: State Administration, General Government, Judicial and Veterans Affairs.

Joint Committees—(1)—Master Plan for Higher Education (Co-Chair).

#### Padilla

Standing Committees—(7)—Energy, Utilities and Communications (Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Governmental Organization; Natural Resources and Water; Revenue and Taxation: Rules.

Select Committees—(16)—College and University Admissions and Outreach (Chair); Obesity and Diabetes (Chair); California's Wine Industry (Vice Chair); Autism (ASD) and Related Disorders; Biotechnology; California's Horse Racing Industry; California–European Trade; Climate Change and A.B. 32 Implementation; Constitutional Reform; Delta Conservation, Conveyance, and Governance; Improving State Government; International Business Trade; Manufactured Homes and Communities; Renewable Energy; State School Facilities; Surplus Property.

Subcommittees—(1)—Budget and Fiscal Review: Revenues, the Economy, and Labor.

Joint Committees—(5)—Fairs, Allocation and Classification; Rules; Master Plan for Higher Education; Legislative Audit; Legislative Budget.

#### Pavley

Standing Committees—(4)—Natural Resources and Water (Chair); Environmental Quality; Health, Transportation and Housing.

Select Committees—(5)—Climate Change and A.B. 32 Implementation (Chair); Autism (ASD) and Related Disorders; Delta Conservation, Conveyance, and Governance; Delta Stewardship and Sustainability; Renewable Energy.

Subcommittees—(0)

Joint Committees—(2)—Rules; Protection of Lake Tahoe.

#### Price

Standing Committees—(5)—Appropriations; Banking, Finance and Insurance; Education; Governmental Organization; Local Government.

Select Committees—(9)—Procurement (Chair); Autism (ASD) and Related Disorders; California's Horse Racing Industry; California's Wine Industry; Constitutional Reform; Improving State Government; Obesity and Diabetes; Smart Grid; The Census.

Subcommittees—(0)

Joint Committees—(1)—Arts (Chair).

#### Romero

Standing Committees—(3)—Education (Chair); Health; Human Services.

Select Committees—(4)—California Education's Race to the Top (Chair); Urban School Governance (Chair); Asian Pacific Islander Affairs; Career Technical Education; Workforce Development and the New Economy.

Subcommittees—(1)—Health: Aging and Long-Term Care.

Joint Committees—(0)

#### Runner

Standing Committees—(3)—Environmental Quality (Vice Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Human Services.

Select Committees—(1)—California's Film and Television Industries.

Subcommittees—(0)

## Runner—Continued

Joint Committees—(0)

#### Simitian

Standing Committees—(6)—Environmental Quality (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Education: Energy, Utilities and Communications; Natural Resources and Water; Transportation and Housing.

Select Committees—(7)—Delta Conservation, Conveyance, and Governance (Chair); Privacy (Chair); Bay Area Transportation; California Job Creation and Retention; Climate Change and A.B. 32 Implementation; Delta Stewardship and Sustainability; Renewable Energy.

Subcommittees—(1)—Budget and Fiscal Review: Resources, Environmental Protection, Energy and Transportation (Chair).

Joint Committees—(0)

### Steinberg

Standing Committees—(2)—Rules (Chair); Public Safety.

Select Committees—(7)—Autism (ASD) and Related Disorders (Chair); Air Quality; California's Horse Racing Industry; California's Wine Industry; California–European Trade; Career Technical Education; Workforce Development and the New Economy; Gender Discrimination and Title IX Implementation.

Subcommittees—(0)

Joint Committees—(2)—Protection of Lake Tahoe (Chair); Rules.

#### Strickland

Standing Committees—(4)—Health (Vice Chair); Elections, Reapportionment and Constitutional Amendments; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Environmental Quality.

Select Committees—(6)—California's Film and Television Industries; California's Wine Industry; Improving State Government; Obesity and Diabetes; Renewable Energy; The Census.

Subcommittees—(0)

Joint Committees—(0)

#### Walters

Standing Committees—(4)— Legislative Ethics (Chair); Revenue and Taxation (Vice Chair); Appropriations, Business, Professions and Economic Development; Judiciary.

Select Committees—(2)—Constitutional Reform; Improving State Government.

Subcommittees—(0)

Joint Committees—(0)

## Wiggins

Standing Committees—(0)

Select Committees—(4)—California's Wine Industry (Chair); Career Technical Education; Workforce Development and the New Economy (Vice Chair); California's Horse Racing Industry; Earthquake and Disaster Preparedness.

Subcommittees—(0)

Joint Committees—(1)—Fisheries and Aquaculture.

#### Wolk

Standing Committees—(5)—Revenue and Taxation (Chair); Appropriations; Food and Agriculture; Natural Resources and Water; Transportation and Housing.

Select Committees—(9)—Delta Stewardship and Sustainability (Chair); Autism (ASD) and Related Disorders; Biotechnology; California's Wine Industry; Constitutional Reform; Delta Conservation, Conveyance, and Governance; Growth Management; Improving State Government; State School Facilities

Subcommittees—(1)—Revenue and Taxation: Tax Credits and Expenditures (Chair).

Joint Committees—(2)—Legislative Audit; Legislative Budget.

### SENATORS' COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS—Continued

### Wright

Standing Committees—(4)—Governmental Organization (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Public Safety.

Select Committees—(5)—California Job Creation and Retention (Chair); California's Horse Racing Industry (Chair); California's Wine Industry; Earthquake and Disaster Preparedness; Procurement. Subcommittees—(1)—Budget and Fiscal Review: Education.

Joint Committees—(2)—Rules; Master Plan for Higher Education.

### Wyland

Standing Committees—(6)—Business, Professions and Economic Development (Vice Chair); Labor and Industrial Relations (Vice Chair); Appropriations; Education; Governmental Organization; Veterans Affairs.

Select Committees—(14)—Air Quality; Biotechnology; California Education's Race to the Top; California's Film and Television Industries; California's Public Records and Open Meeting Laws; Career Technical Education; Workforce Development and the New Economy; Delta Conservation, Conveyance, and Governance; Growth Management; Improving State Government; Manufactured Homes and Communities; Privacy; Procurement; Surplus Property; Urban School Governance.

Subcommittees—(0)

Joint Committees—(1)—Master Plan for Higher Education.

### Yee

Standing Committees—(5)—Appropriations; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Governmental Organization; Human Services, Labor and Industrial Relations.

Select Committees—(9)—Asian Pacific Islander Affairs (Chair); Bay Area Sustainable Development and Economic Progress (Chair); California's Public Records and Open Meeting Laws (Chair); Biotechnology; California's Film and Television Industries; California's Horse Racing Industry; California's Wine Industry; International Business Trade; The Census.

Subcommittees—(0)

Joint Committees—(0)

### BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COUNCILS

Advisory Commission on Special Education—Romero.

California Commission on Disability Access—Corbett and Harman.

California Council on Criminal Justice—Leno.

California Crime Victims' Memorial Review Committee—Correa.

California Cultural and Historical Endowment—DeSaulnier.

California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission—Liu.

California Heritage Preservation Commission—Aanestad.

California Ocean Protection Council—Pavley.

California Task Force on Youth and Workplace Wellness—DeSaulnier and Padilla.

California Workforce Investment Board—DeSaulnier.

Commission on Economic Development—Calderon and Negrete McLeod.

Commission on Uniform State Laws—Corbett.

Commission on the Status of Women—Liu.

Curriculum Development and Supplemental Materials Commission—Romero.

Domestic Violence Program Advisory Council (DPH)—Alquist.

Judicial Council of California—Corbett.

Los Angeles Memorial Coliseum Commission—Wright.

Mental Health Services Oversight and Accountability Commission—Correa.

Milton Marks "Little Hoover" Commission on California State Government Organization and Economy—Ashburn.

Public Interest Energy Research Advisory Board—Padilla and Simitian.

Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Protection Commission—Wolk.

Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy—Liu and Pavley.

School Building Finance Committee—Romero.

State Allocation Board—Hancock, Huff, Lowenthal, and Wyland.

State Public Works Board—DeSaulnier and Maldonado.

Summer and Intersession Enrichment Task Force—Cedillo.

Western States Legislative Forestry Task Force—Aanestad.

Wildlife Conservation Board—Pavley.

# MEMBERS OF THE SENATE, NAMES, ADDRESSES, OCCUPATIONS

Name	Occupation	Party	Dist.	Capitol Office	Capitol Telephone	Counties	District Address
Aanestad, Sam	Oral Surgeon	Я	4	3063	651–4004	Butte, Colusa, Del Norte, Glenn, Nevada, Placer, Shasta, Siskiyou, Sutter, Tehama, Trinity, Yuba	2967 Davison Court, Ste. A-1. Colusa 95932. Phr(530) 458-4161; 411 Main St., 3rd Floor, Chico 95928. Phr(530) 895-6088; 2400 Washington Ave., Ste. 301, Redding 96001, Phr(530) 470-1845; 200 Providence Mine Road, Ste. 108, Nevadar City 95959. Phr(530) 470-1846.
Alquist, Elaine	Full-time Legislator	D	13	5080	651–4013	Santa Clara	100 Pasco de San Antonio, Ste. 209, San Jose 95113. Ph;(408) 286–8318; 7800 Arroyo Circle, Ste. A, Gilroy 95020. Ph;(408) 847–6104.
Ashburn, Roy	Full-time Legislator	×	18	3060	651–4018	Inyo, Kern, San Bernardino, Tulare	5001 California Ave., Ste. 105, Bakersfield 93309 Ph:(661) 323-0443.
Blakeslee, Sam <sup>1</sup>	Businessman	×	15	4070	651–4015	Monterey, San Luis Obispo, Santa Barbara, Santa Clara, Santa Cruz	100 Paseo de San Antonio, Ste. 206, San Jose 95113. Ph.:(408) 277-9461; 1356 Marsh St., San Luis Ohispo 93401. Ph:(805) 549-3784; 590 Calle Principal, Monterey 93940. Ph:(831) 657-6315.
Calderon, Ron	Full-time Legislator	D	30	9905	651-4030	Los Angeles	400 North Montebello Blvd., Ste. 100, Montebello 90640. Ph:(323) 890-2790.
Cedillo, Gil	Full-time Legislator	D	22	5100	651-4022	Los Angeles	617 S. Olive St., Ste. 710, Los Angeles 90014. Ph:(213) 612-9566.
Cogdill, Dave	Private Business Owner .	м	14	5097	651–4014	Fresno, Madera, Mariposa, San Joaquin, Stanislaus, Tuolumne	4974 E. Clinton Way, Ste. 100, Fresno 93727. Ph.(559) 253–7122; 1308 W. Main St., Ste. C, Ripon 95366. Ph:(209) 599–8540.
Corbett, Ellen	Attorney	D	10	5108	651–4010	Alameda, Santa Clara	1057 MacArthur Blvd., Ste. 206, San Leandro 94577. Ph.(510) 577–2310; 39155 Liberty St., Ste. F610, Fremont 94538. Ph.(510) 794–3900.
Correa, Lou	Full-time Legislator	D	34	5052	651-4034	Orange	2323 N. Broadway, Room 245, Santa Ana 92706. Ph:(714) 558-4400.
Denham, Jeff	Agri-Businessman	М	12	3076	651–4012	Madera, Merced, Monterey, San Benito, Stanislaus	1231 8th St., Ste. 175, Modesto 95354, Ph;(209) 577–6592; 369 Main Street, #208, Salinas 93901. Ph;(831) 769–8040; 1640 N Street, Ste. 210, Merced 95340. Ph;(209) 726–5495.
DeSaulnier, Mark	Ret. Restaurant Owner/ Legislator	D	7	2054	651–4007	Contra Costa	1350 Treat Blvd., Ste. 240, Walnut Creek 94596. Ph;(925) 942–6082; 420 W. 3rd St., Antioch 94509. Ph;(925) 754–1461.
Ducheny, Denise	Attorney	D	40	5035	651–4040	Imperial, Riverside, San Diego	637 3rd Ave., Ste. A-1, Chula Vista 91910, Ph;(619) 409-7690; 53-990 Enterprise Way, Ste. 14, Coachella 92236. Ph;(760) 398-6442; 1224 State St., Ste. D, El Centro 92243, Ph;(760) 335-3442.
Dutton, Robert	Small Business Owner	ĸ	31	5094	651–4031	Riverside, San Bernardino	8577 Haven Ave., Ste. 210, Rancho Cucamonga 91730. Ph:(909) 466–4180; 3750 Market St., Riverside 92501. Ph:(951) 715–2625.
Emmerson, $Bill^2$	Full-time Legislator	м	37	4082	651–4037	Riverside	5225 Canyon Crest Drive, Ste. 360, Riverside 92507. Ph;(951) 680–6750; 73–710 Fred Waring Dr., Ste. 108, Palm Desert 92260. Ph;(760) 568–0408.
Florez, Dean	Businessman	D	16	313	651–4016	Fresno, Kern, Kings, Tulare	2550 Mariposa Mall, Ste. 2016, Fresno 93721. Ph:(559) 264–3070; 1800 30th St., Ste. 350, Bakersfield 93301. Ph:(661) 395–2620.
Hancock, Loni	Full-time Legislator	D	6	3092	651-4009	Alameda, Contra Costa	1515 Clay St., Ste. 2202, Oakland 94612. Ph:(510) 286-1333.
Harman, Tom	Attorney	R	35	3070	651-4035	Orange	950 S. Coast Dr., Ste. 240, Costa Mesa 92626. Ph:(714) 957-4555.
Hollingsworth, Dennis	Farmer's Rep/Businessman	×	36	305	651–4036	Riverside, San Diego	27555 Ynez Rd., Ste. 204, Temecula 92591. Ph.(951) 676–1020; 1870 Cordell Court, Ste. 107, El Cajon 92020. Ph.(619) 596–3136.
Huff, Bob	Small Businessman	×	29	3048	651–4029	Los Angeles, Orange, San Bernardino	20888 Amar Rd., Walnut 94789, Ph:(909) 598-3981.
Kehoe, Christine	Full-time Legislator	D	39	5050	651-4039	San Diego	2445 5th Ave., Ste. 200, San Diego 92101. Ph:(619) 645-3133.
Leno, Mark	Full-time Legislator	D	3	4061	651–4003	Marin, San Francisco, Sonoma	455 Golden Gate Ave., Ste. 14800, San Francisco 94102. Phr(415) 557–1300; 3501 Civic Center Dr., Ste. 425, San Rafael 94903. Ph;(415) 479–6612.

Liu, Carol	Full-time Legislator	О	21	5061	651-4021	Los Angeles	710 S. Central Ave., Ste. 310, Glendale 91204. Ph;(626) 683-0282.
Lowenthal, Alan	Professor	D	27	2032	651–4027	Los Angeles	16401 Paramount Blvd., 1st Floor, Paramount 90723. Ph:(562) 529–6659; 115 Pine Ave., Ste. 430, Long Beach 90802. Ph:(562) 495–4766.
Negrete McLeod, Gloria	Full-time Legislator	D	32	2059	651-4032	Los Angeles, San Bernardino	4959 Palo Verde St., #110B, Montclair 91763. Ph:(909) 621-2783.
Padilla, Alex	Full-time Legislator	О	20	4038	651-4020	Los Angeles	6150 Van Nuys Blvd., Ste. 400, Van Nuys 91401. Ph:(818) 901-5588.
Pavley, Fran	Full-time Legislator	D	23	4035	651-4023	Los Angeles, Ventura	2716 Ocean Park Blvd., Ste. 3088, Santa Monica 90405. Ph:(310) 314-5214.
Price, Curren <sup>3</sup>	Full-time Legislator	D	26	2052	651-4026	Los Angeles	700 State Dr., Ste. 105, Los Angeles 90037.
Romero, Gloria	Professor	D	24	2090	651–4024	Los Angeles	149 S. Mednik Ave., Ste. 202, Los Angeles 90022. Ph;(323) 881–0100; 14403 E. Pacific Ave., #327, Baldwin Park 91706. Ph;(626) 337–2760.
Runner, George	Tax Payer Advocate	В	17	4090	651–4017	Los Angeles, San Bernardino, Ventura	848 W. Lancaster Blvd., Ste. 101, Lancaster 93534, Ph;(661) 729-6232, 23920 Valencia Blvd., Ste. 250, Santa Clarita 91355. Ph;(661) 286–1471; 14343 Civic Dr., 1st Floor, Victorville 92392, Ph;(760) 843–8414.
Simitian, Joe	Full-time Legislator	D	11	2080	651–4011	San Mateo, Santa Clara, Santa Cruz	160 Town and Country Village. Palo Alto 94301. Ph:(650) 688–6384; 701 Ocean St., Room 318A, Santa Cruz 95060. Ph:(831) 425–0401.
Steinberg, Darrell	Attorney	Q	9	205	651–4006	Sacramento	1020 N St., Ste. 576. Sacramento 95814. Ph;(916) 651–1529; 5722 Watt Ave., North Highlands 95660. Ph;(916) 338–6577; 300 S. Spring Street, Ste. 8501, Los Angeles 90013. Ph;(213) 620–3000.
Strickland, Tony	Full-time Legislator	R	19	4062	651–4019	Los Angeles, Santa Barbara, Ventura	2655 First St., Ste. 230, Simi Valley 93065, Ph;(805) 306–8886; 610 Anacapa Ste. B4, Santa Barbara 93101. Ph;(805) 965–0862.
Walters, Mimi	Full-time Legislator	Я	33	3082	651-4033	Orange	24031 El Toro Rd., Ste. 210, Laguna Hills 92653. Ph:(949) 457-7333.
Wiggins, Patricia	Full-time Legislator	О	2	4081	651–4002	Humboldt, Lake, Mendocino, Napa, Solano, Sonoma	1040 Main St., Ste. 205, Napa 94559. Ph;(707) 224-1990; 50 DSt., Ste. 150, Santa Rosa 95404. Ph;(707) 576-2771; 710 E. St., Ste. 150, Eureka 95501. Ph;(707) 445-6508; 444 Georgia St., Vallejo 94590. Ph;(707) 648-5312.
Wolk, Lois	Teacher/Legislator	Q	5	4032	651–4005	Sacramento, San Joaquin, Solano, Yolo	1020 N St., Ste, 506, Sacramente 95814, Ph;(916) 651–1511;31 E. Channel St., Ste, 440, Stockton 95202. Ph;(209) 948–7930; 555 Mason St., Ste. 230, Vacaville 95688. Ph;(707) 454–3808.
Wright, Rodrick	Full-time Legislator	D	25	5064	651–4025	Los Angeles	1 Manchester Blvd., Ste. 600, Inglewood 90301. Ph;(310) 412–0393; 4647 Long Beach Blvd., Ste. A2, Long Beach 90805. Ph;(562) 427–1028.
Wyland, Mark	Small Businessman	В	38	4048	651–4038	Orange, San Diego	27126A Paseo Espada, Ste. 1621, San Juan Capistrano 92675, Ph. (949) 489–9838; 1910 Palomar Point Way, Ste. 105, Carlsbad 92008. Ph. (760) 931–2455.
Yee, Leland	Child Psychologist	D	∞	4074	651–4008	San Francisco, San Mateo	400 S. El Camino Real, Ste. 630, San Mateo 94402. Ph;(650) 340–8840; 455 Golden Gate Ave., Room 14200, San Francisco 94102. Ph;(415) 557–7857.
Vacancy <sup>4</sup>			-	2068	651–4001	Alpine, Amador, Calaveras, El Dorado, Lassen, Modoc, Mono, Nevada, Placer, Plumas, Sacramento, Sierra	2140 Professional Dr., Ste. 140, Roseville 95661. Ph;(916) 783–8232; 33C Broadway, Jackson 95642. Ph;(209) 223–9140; 1020 N St., Ste. 568. Sucramento 95814. Ph;(916) 651–1528; 2094 E. Main St., Quincy 95971. Ph;(330) 283–3437.
Vacancy <sup>5</sup>			28	5114	651–4028	Los Angeles	2512 Artesia Blvd., Ste. 200, Redondo Beach 90278. Ph:(310) 318-6994.

1. Senator Sam Blakeslee, Oath of Office administered August 23, 2010, replacing Senator Abel Maldonado, appointed Lieutenant Governor, April 26, 2010.

<sup>2.</sup> Senator Bill Emmerson, Oath of Office administered June 9, 2010, replacing Senator John Benoit, resigned November 30, 2009 (appointed to the Riverside Board of Supervisors, 4th District).

<sup>3.</sup> Senator Curren Price, Jr., Oath of Office administered June 8, 2009, replacing Senator Mark Ridley-Thomas, resigned November 30, 2008 (elected to the Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors, 2nd District).

<sup>4.</sup> Vacancy created by the death of Senator Dave Cox on July 13, 2010.

<sup>5.</sup> Vacancy created by the death of Senator Jenny Oropeza on October 20, 2010.

# DIAGRAM OF SENATE CHAMBER, SHOWING MEMBERS AND SEATING ARRANGEMENT

		CONTROL			S Soom)	
	ENTE	YEE OF SAN FRANCISCO	HANCOCK OF BERKELEY	WIGGINS OF SANTA ROSA	BLICATION:	THE FILE—DALLY PROGRAM OF THE DAV'S BUSINESS THE JOURNAL—DALLY RECORD OF THE DAV'S BUSINESS THE HISTORY—WEEKLY SHOWS LATEST ACTION ON BILLS
LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR ABEL MALDONADO, PRESIDENT OF THE SENATE SENATOR DARRELL STEINBERG, PRESIDENT PRO TEMPORE	SUSAN DELAFUENTE ASST. TO SECRETARY OF SENATE	CALDERON OF MONTEBELLO	LIU OF PASADENA	ALQUIST OF SANTA CLARA	SENATE PUBLICATIONS (OBTAINABLE AT LEGISLATIVE BILL ROOM)	THE FII PROGRAM OF TH THE JOUR RECORD OF THI THE HISTO SHOWS LATEST
	GREGORY SCHMIDT SECRETARY OF THE SENATE	CEDILLO OF LOS ANGELES	ROMERO OF LOS ANGELES	PAVLEY OF AGOURA HILLS	Ö,	
		VACANCY	CORREA OF SANTA ANA	LOWENTHAL OF LONG BEACH		
NT OF THE SENATE  TEMPORE	BERNADETTE C. MCNULTY CHIEF ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF THE SENATE	NEGRETE MCLEOD OF CHINO	SIMITIAN OF PALO ALTO	PRICE OF LOS ANGELES	WOLK OF DAVIS	RMS
DONADO, PRESIDE	ZACH TWILLA READING CLERK	PADILLA OF PACOIMA	KEHOE OF SAN DIEGO	CORBETT OF SAN LEANDRO	DESAULNIER OF CONCORD	TONY BEARD, JR., SERGEANT AT ARMS RABBI MONA ALFI, CHAPLAIN
LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR ABEL MALDONADO, PRESIDENT OF THE SENATE SENATOR DARRELL STEINBERG, PRESIDENT PRO TEMPORE	ZACH	DUCHENY OF SAN DIEGO	WRIGHT OF LOS ANGELES	HOLLINGS- WORTH OF MURRIETA	STEINBERG OF SACRAMENTO	TONY BEARD, RABBI MO
LIEUTENANT GO SENATOR	PAULA ROSSETTO JOURNAL CLERK	FLOREZ OF SHAFTER	EMMERSON OF RIVERSIDE	DUTTON OF INLAND EMPIRE	LENO OF SAN FRANCISCO	
	MARLISSA HERNANDEZ DAILY FILE CLERK	STRICKLAND OF THOUSAND OAKS	BLAKESLEE OF SAN LUIS OBISPO	HARMAN OF HUNTINGTON BEACH		
		DENHAM OF MERCED	AANESTAD OF GRASS VALLEY	VACANCY	INESS	SAGES
	JAMIE TAYLOR ASSISTANT DAILY FILE CLERK	ASHBURN OF BAKERSFIELD	COGDILL OF FRESNO	WYLAND OF ESCONDIDO	USUAL ORDER OF BUSINESS	MOTORS BY THE CHAPLAIN COMMUTICE REPORTS COMMITTEE REPORTS GONSIDERATION OF BILLS AUNOUNCEMENTS AUNOUNCEMENTS
	NEVA MARIE PARKER HISTORY CLERK	WALTERS OF LAGUNA NIGUEL	HUFF OF DIAMOND BAR	RUNNER OF ANTELOPE VALLEY	USUAL O	PRAYER BY THE C. COMMUNICATIONS COMMUTTEE REPO MOTIONS AND RE CONSIDERATION O ANNOUNCEMENTS ADJOURNMENT

		JAI	NUA	RY					FEB	RU	ARY					M	ARC	Н		
S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S
		1	2	3	4	5						1	2							1
6	7	8	9	10	11	12	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
13	14	15	16	17	18	19	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	9	10	11	12	13	14	15
20	21	22	23	24	25	26	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	16	17	18	19	20	21	22
27	28	29	30	31			24	25	26	27	28	29		23	24	25	26	27	28	29
														30	31					
		Α	PRI	L					ı	MAY						J	UNE	Ξ		
		1	2	3	4	5					1	2	3	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
6	7	8	9	10	11	12	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	8	9	10	11	12	13	14
13	14	15	16	17	18	19	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	15	16	17	18	19	20	21
20	21	22	23	24	25	26	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	22	23	24	25	26	27	28
27	28	29	30				25	26	27	28	29	30	31	29	30					
		J	IULY	,					ΑL	JGU	ST				5	SEP	ГЕМ	BEF	3	
		1	2	3	4	5						1	2		1	2	3	4	5	6
6	7	8	9	10	11	12	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	7	8	9	10	11	12	13
13	14	15	16	17	18	19	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	14	15	16	17	18	19	20
20	21	22	23	24	25	26	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	21	22	23	24	25	26	27
27	28	29	30	31			24	25	26	27	28	29	30	28	29	30				
							31													
		OC.	ТОВ	ER				ı	NOV	/EM	BER					DEC	EMI	BER		
			1	2	3	4							1		1	2	3	4	5	6
5	6	7	8	9	10	11	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	7	<u>8</u>	9	10	11	12	13
12	13	14	15	16	17	18	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	14	15	16	17	<u>18</u>	19	20
19	20	21	22	23	24	25	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	21	22	23	24	25	26	27
26	27	28	29	30	31		23	24	25	26	27	28	29	28	29	30	31			
							30													

		JAI	NUA	RY					FEB	RU	ARY					M	ARC	H		
S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S
				1	2	3	1	<u>2</u>	3	4	<u>5</u>	6	7	1	<u>2</u>	3	4	5	6	7
4	<u>5</u>	6	7	8	9	10	8	9	10	11	12	13	<u>14</u>	8	9	10	11	<u>12</u>	13	14
11	<u>12</u>	13	14	<u>15</u>	16	17	<u>15</u>	<u>16</u>	<u>17</u>	<u>18</u>	<u>19</u>	20	21	15	<u>16</u>	17	18	19	20	21
18	19	20	21	22	23	24	22	23	24	25	<u>26</u>	27	28	22	<u>23</u>	24	25	<u>26</u>	27	28
25	<u>26</u>	27	28	<u>29</u>	30	31								29	30	<u>31</u>				
		Α	PRI	L					ı	MAY						J	UNE	Ξ		
			1	2	3	4						1	2		1	<u>2</u>	<u>3</u>	4	5	6
5	6	7	8	9	10	11	3	4	5	<u>6</u>	7	8	9	7	<u>8</u>	9	10	<u>11</u>	12	13
12	<u>13</u>	14	15	<u>16</u>	17	18	10	<u>11</u>	12	13	<u>14</u>	15	16	14	<u>15</u>	16	17	18	19	20
19	<u>20</u>	21	22	<u>23</u>	24	25	17	<u>18</u>	19	20	<u>21</u>	22	23	21	<u>22</u>	23	<u>24</u>	<u>25</u>	<u>26</u>	27
26	<u>27</u>	28	29	30			24	25	<u>26</u>	27	<u>28</u>	29	30	<u>28</u>	<u>29</u>	<u>30</u>				
							31													
		J	IULY	,					ΑL	JGU:	ST				5	SEP	ГЕМ	BEF	₹	
			1	2	3	4							1			1	<u>2</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>4</u>	5
5	<u>6</u>	7	8	<u>9</u>	10	11	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	6	7	8	9	<u>10</u>	<u>11</u>	<u>12</u>
12	<u>13</u>	14	15	<u>16</u>	17	18	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	13	14	15	16	17	18	19
19	20	21	22	<u>23</u>	<u>24</u>	25	16	<u>17</u>	18	19	<u>20</u>	21	22	20	21	22	23	24	25	26
26	27	28	29	30	31		23	<u>24</u>	25	26	<u>27</u>	28	29	27	28	29	30			
							30	<u>31</u>												
		OC.	ТОВ	ER				ı	NOV	/EMI	BER				1	DEC	EMI	3ER		
				1	2	3	1	<u>2</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>4</u>	5	6	7			1	2	3	4	5
4	5	6	7	8	9	10	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	6	7	8	9	10	11	12
11	12	13	<u>14</u>	15	16	17	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	13	14	15	16	<u>17</u>	18	19
18	19	20	21	22	23	24	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	20	21	22	23	24	25	26
25	26	27	28	29	30	31	29	30						27	28	29	30	31		

		JAI	NUA	RY					FEB	RU	ARY					M	ARC	H		
S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	s
					1	2		1	2	3	<u>4</u>	5	6		1	2	3	<u>4</u>	5	6
3	<u>4</u>	5	<u>6</u>	7	8	9	7	<u>8</u>	9	10	<u>11</u>	12	13	7	<u>8</u>	9	10	<u>11</u>	12	13
10	<u>11</u>	12	13	<u>14</u>	15	16	14	15	<u>16</u>	17	<u>18</u>	19	20	14	<u>15</u>	16	17	18	19	20
17	18	<u>19</u>	20	21	22	23	21	<u>22</u>	23	24	<u>25</u>	26	27	21	<u>22</u>	23	24	<u>25</u>	26	27
24	<u>25</u>	26	27	<u>28</u>	29	30	28							28	29	30	31			
31																				
		Α	PRI	L					ı	MAY	,					J	UNE	Ξ		
				1	2	3							1			1	<u>2</u>	<u>3</u>	4	5
4	<u>5</u>	6	7	<u>8</u>	9	10	2	<u>3</u>	4	5	<u>6</u>	7	8	6	7	8	9	10	11	12
11	12	13	14	<u>15</u>	16	17	9	<u>10</u>	11	12	<u>13</u>	14	15	13	<u>14</u>	15	16	<u>17</u>	18	19
18	<u>19</u>	20	21	<u>22</u>	23	24	16	<u>17</u>	18	19	20	21	22	20	21	22	23	<u>24</u>	25	26
25	<u>26</u>	27	28	<u>29</u>	30		23	<u>24</u>	25	26	<u>27</u>	<u>28</u>	29	27	<u>28</u>	29	30			
							30	31												
		J	IULY	,					ΑL	JGU	ST				5	SEP	ТЕМ	BEF	?	
				1	2	3	1	<u>2</u>	3	4	<u>5</u>	6	7				1	2	3	4
4	5	6	7	8	9	10	8	9	10	<u>11</u>	<u>12</u>	13	14	5	6	7	8	9	10	11
11	12	13	14	15	16	17	15	16	17	<u>18</u>	<u>19</u>	<u>20</u>	21	12	13	14	15	16	17	18
18	19	20	21	22	23	24	22	<u>23</u>	<u>24</u>	<u>25</u>	<u>26</u>	<u>27</u>	28	19	20	21	22	23	24	25
25	26	27	28	29	30	31	29	<u>30</u>	<u>31</u>					26	27	28	29	30		
		OC.	ТОВ	ER				ı	NOV	'EM	BER					DEC	EMI	3ER		
					1	2		1	2	3	4	5	6				1	2	3	4
3	4	5	6	<u>7</u>	8	9	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	5	6	7	8	9	10	11
10	11	12	13	14	15	16	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	12	13	14	15	16	17	18
17	18	19	20	21	22	23	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	19	20	21	22	23	24	25
24	25	26	27	28	29	30	28	29	30					26	27	28	29	30	31	
31																				

# CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE AT SACRAMENTO

### 2009-10 FIRST EXTRAORDINARY SESSION

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY

SHOWING ALL ACTIONS TAKEN ON ALL SENATE BILLS. CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS, AND CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

> Senate Convened December 2, 2008 Adjourned Sine Die December 18, 2008

Legislative Days	 	 				 							(	ĉ
Calendar Days	 	 				 							1	7

President of the Senate

SENATOR DEAN FLOREZ Majority Floor Leader

LT. GOV. JOHN GARAMENDI SENATOR DARRELL STEINBERG President pro Tempore

> SENATOR DAVE COGDILL Minority Floor Leader

Compiled Under the Direction of **GREGORY SCHMIDT** Secretary of the Senate

> **NEVA MARIE PARKER** History Clerk

# A Proclamation by the Governor of the State of California

WHEREAS, due to developments in the worldwide and national financial markets, and continuing weak performance in the California economy, it is estimated that there will be a General Fund revenue shortfall of at least \$11.2 billion for the 2008–09 fiscal year. Additionally, the weakening economy will increase the expenditures for health and social services beyond what is provided for in the Budget Act; and

**WHEREAS** on November 6, 2008, do to concerns regarding dramatically declining revenues, I issued a Special Session Proclamation and convened the Legislature of the State of California to meet in extraordinary session to address the fiscal crisis that California faces; and

**WHEREAS** the Legislature failed during that Special Session to enact any bills to address the State's significant economic problems; and

WHEREAS immediate and comprehensive action is needed to address the revenue shortfall facing the State of California; and

**WHEREAS** within months the State will not be able to meet all of its expenses, outside of debt service, without immediate and comprehensive action; and

WHEREAS failure to substantially reduce the deficit carried forward from the current fiscal year into the next fiscal year will likely prevent the State from being able to finance the cashflow shortages of billions of dollars that will occur in July and August, thus making it likely that this fiscal year's deficit will cause the State to miss payroll and school payments at the beginning of 2009; and

WHEREAS, according to the Legislative Analyst, next fiscal year's budget will be even more out of balance than the current year budget and balancing the 2009–10 budget will be immeasurably more difficult if actions to reduce spending trends and increase revenue trends are not put into place immediately,

- **NOW, THEREFORE, I, ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER,** Governor of the State of California, in accordance with Section 10(f) of Article IV of the Constitution of the State of California, HEREBY DETERMINE that General Fund revenues for Fiscal Year 2008–09 will decline substantially below the estimate of General Fund revenues upon which the 2008 Budget Act was based.
- **I, ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER,** Governor of the State of California, HEREBY DECLARE that a fiscal emergency exists.
- I, ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER, Governor of the State of California, HEREBY IDENTIFY THE NATURE OF THIS FISCAL EMERGENCY to be the projected budget imbalance and insufficient cash reserves for Fiscal Year 2008–09 and the projected insufficient cash reserves and potential budgetary and cash deficit in Fiscal Year 2009–10 which are anticipated to result from the dramatically lower than estimated General Fund revenues in Fiscal Year 2008–09.

**FURTHER**, on this day, as required by Section 10(f) of Article IV of the Constitution of the State of California, I will cause the Legislature to assemble in special session to address this fiscal emergency, and I will submit to the Legislature proposed legislation to address this fiscal emergency.

**IN WITNESS WHEREOF** I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Great Seal of the State of California to be affixed this 1st day of December, 2008.

ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER Governor of California

### A Proclamation by the Governor of the State of California (Convened December 2, 2008)

**WHEREAS** on this date, pursuant to Section 10(f) of Article IV of the Constitution of the State of California, I have proclaimed a fiscal emergency; and

**WHEREAS** on this date, I am submitting to the Legislature proposed legislation to address that fiscal emergency; and

**WHEREAS** this extraordinary occasion having arisen and now existing, it requires that the Legislature of the State of California be convened in extraordinary session.

**NOW, THEREFORE, I, ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER,** Governor of the State of California, by virtue of the power and authority vested in me by in accordance with Section 10(f) of Article IV of the Constitution of the State of California, do hereby convene the Legislature of the State of California to meet in extraordinary session at Sacramento, California on the 1st day of December 2008, at a time to be determined, to consider and act upon legislation to address the fiscal emergency proclaimed by me this day.

**IN WITNESS WHEREOF** I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Great Seal of the State of California to be affixed this 1st day of December, 2008.

ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER Governor of California

### DISPOSITION OF SENATE MEASURES

### 2009–10 First Extraordinary Session

### **Total Senate Measures**

	S.B.	S.C.A.	S.C.R.	S.J.R.	S.R.	Total
Introduced	14	2	2	0	0	18
Passed by Senate	12	0	1	0	0	13
Refused Passage	0	0	0	0	0	0
Enrolled	7	0	0	0	_	7
Vetoed by Governor	6	_	_	_	_	6

### OFFICERS OF THE SENATE

### SENATOR DARRELL STEINBERG

President pro Tempore

### GREGORY SCHMIDT

TONY BEARD, JR.

Secretary of the Senate

Sergeant at Arms

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

ACTIONS TAKEN Page Disposition of Senate Measures ..... 7 13 14 RECAPITULATION 15 Senate Measures Listed by Author ..... 16 17 18 **APPENDIX** Standing Committees of the Senate ..... 19 Committee on Legislative Ethics ..... 20 Subcommittees of the Senate ..... 21 Senators' Committee Membership ..... 22

### TABLE OF DAILY INTRODUCTIONS

Date 2009		Legis- lative Day	Senate Bills	Consti- tutional Amend- ments	Concur- rent Resolu- tions	Joint Resolu- tions	Senate Resolu- tions	Daily Total	Total Senate Bills to Date	Total All Senate Measures
2008	2	1	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	1
Dec.	۷	1	U	0	1	U	U	1	U	1
Dec.	8	2	12	0	0	0	0	12	12	13
Dec.	9	*	2	2	0	0	0	4	14	17
Dec.	10	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	14	17
Dec.	16	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	14	17
Dec.	17	5	0	0	1	0	0	1	14	18
Dec.	18	6	0	0	0	0	0	0	14	18
Tota	als		14	2	2	0	0			

<sup>\*</sup> Measures introduced on a non-legislative day.

### SENATE FINAL HISTORY

### SENATE BILLS

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2009–10 First Extraordinary Session)

### S.B. No. 1—Ducheny.

An act to add Sections 6051.7 and 6201.7 to, to add Chapter 5.8 (commencing with Section 32231) to Part 14 of, and to add Part 21 (commencing with Section 42001) to, Division 2 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

### 2008

Dec.

Dec. 8-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on Senate RLS. Withdrawn from committee. Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 33. Noes 1. Page 8.) Read second time. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes

1. Page 9.) To Assembly.

8—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

16—Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page Dec. 26.) Read second time. Amended. (Page 27.) Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 1. Noes 27. Page 28.)

Dec. 18—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 2—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2008.

### 2008

8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. Withdrawn from committee. Dec. Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 33. Noes 1. Page 8.) Read second time. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 1. Page 9.)

To Assembly.

8—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Dec.

16—Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page Dec.

Dec. 18—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 3—Ducheny.

An act to amend Items 3910-004-0226, 3910-004-0281, and 3910-007-0387 of Section 2.00 of the Budget Act of 2003 (Chapter 157 of the Statutes of 2003), and to amend Items 0250-001-3066, 0250-012-0001, 0250-101-0001, 0250-101-0932, 0250-102-0556, 0250-111-0001, 0250-112-0001, 0690-102-0001, 0690-102-0597, 0690-113-0001, 1870-012-0214, 2640-101-0046, 2740-001-0044, 2740-001-0064, 3790-001-0001, 3790-001-6051, 4300-101-0001, 5180-111-0001, 5225-001-0001, 5225-002-0001, 5225-101-0001, 6440-001-0001, 6600-001-0001, 6610-001-0001, 6610-002-0001. 8660-011-0470. 8660-011-0471. 8660-011-0483. 9100-101-0001, and 9210-101-0001 of, to add Items 0250-012-0159 and 2660-013-0042 to, and to repeal Item 0690-102-0214 of, Section 2.00 of the Budget Act of 2008 (Chapters 268 and 269 of the Statutes of 2008), and to add Section 3.90 to the Budget Act of 2008, relating to the support of state government, and making an appropriation therefor.

### 2008

Dec. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. Withdrawn from committee.
Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 33. Noes 1. Page 8.) Read second time. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 1. Page 9.)
To Assembly.

Dec. 8—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Dec. 16—Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 26.)

Dec. 18—Read second time. Amended. (Page 34.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 47. Noes 27. Page 35.) To Senate.

Dec. 18—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 21. Noes 16. Page 31.) To enrollment.

### 2009

Jan. 6—Enrolled. To Governor at 2:30 p.m.

Jan. 6—Vetoed by Governor.

### S.B. No. 4—Ducheny.

An act to amend Section 11011 of the Government Code, and to add Section 21080.15 to the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality.

### 2008

Dec. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. Withdrawn from committee.

Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 33. Noes 1. Page 8.) Read second time. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 1. Page 10.)

To Assembly.

Dec. 8—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Dec. 16—Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 26.)

Dec. 18—Read second time. Amended. (Page 35.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 53. Noes 20. Page 38.) To Senate.

Dec. 18—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 35. Noes 2. Page 34.) To enrollment.

### 2009

Jan. 6—Enrolled. To Governor at 2:30 p.m.

Jan. 6—Vetoed by Governor.

### S.B. No. 5—Ducheny.

An act to amend Sections 4639.5, 4640.6, 11453, 12201, and 12201.05 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to human services.

### 2008

Dec. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. Withdrawn from committee. Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 33. Noes 1. Page 8.) Read second time. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 1. Page 10.) To Assembly.

Dec. 8—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Dec. 16—Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 26.)

Dec. 18—Read second time. Amended. (Page 34.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 48. Noes 23. Page 36.) To Senate.

Dec. 18—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 33. Noes 5. Page 31.) To enrollment.

### 2009 Jan.

6—Enrolled. To Governor at 2:30 p.m.

Jan. 6—Vetoed by Governor.

### S.B. No. 6—Ducheny.

An act to amend Section 29530 of the Government Code, and to add Section 7203.25 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to local government finance.

### 2008

Dec. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. Withdrawn from committee.

Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 33. Noes 1. Page 8.) Read second time. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 1. Page 10.)

To Assembly.

Dec. 8—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Dec. 16—Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 26.)

Dec. 18—Read second time. Amended. (Page 35.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 50. Noes 26. Page 42.) To Senate.

Dec. 18—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 15. Page 34.) To enrollment.

### 2009

Jan. 6—Enrolled. To Governor at 2:30 p.m.

Jan. 6—Vetoed by Governor.

### S.B. No. 7—Ducheny.

An act to amend Sections 69766 and 89722 of, and to add Section 90082 to, the Education Code, to amend Section 17311 of the Family Code, amend Sections 16140, 16310, 16428.15, 17302, 17303, 17310, 17311, 22910, 30051, 30061, and 30070 of, and to add Section 29553 to, the Government Code, to amend Sections 50740, 50782, 116760.30, and 129215 of the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 8613 and 48027 of the Public Resources Code, to amend Section 11003 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, to amend Sections 822, 1611, and 3001 of the Unemployment Insurance Code, to amend Section 9250 of the Vehicle Code, and to amend Sections 14163, 16809, and 18221 of, to add Section 5778.3 to, and to repeal and add Section 18220 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to state and local government, and making an appropriation therefor.

### 2008

Dec. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. Withdrawn from committee.

Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 33. Noes 1. Page 8.) Read second time. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 1. Page 11.)

To Assembly.

Dec. 8—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Dec. 16—Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 26.)

Dec. 18—Read second time. Amended. (Page 34.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 47. Noes 27. Page 37.) To Senate.

Dec. 18—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 21. Noes 16. Page 32.) To enrollment.

### 2009

Jan. 6—Enrolled. To Governor at 2:30 p.m.

Jan. 6—Vetoed by Governor.

### S.B. No. 8—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2008.

### 2008

Dec. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. Withdrawn from committee. Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 33. Noes 1. Page 8.) Read second time. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 1. Page 11.) To Assembly.

Dec. 8—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Dec. 16—Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page

Dec. 18—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 9—Ducheny.

An act to add Section 7203.3 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to local government finance.

### 2008

Dec. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. Withdrawn from committee. Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 33. Noes 1. Page 8.) Read second time. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 1. Page 11.) To Assembly.

Dec. 8—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Dec. 16—Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 26.)

Dec. 18—Read second time. Amended. (Page 34.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 47. Noes 27. Page 40.) To Senate.

Dec. 18—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 14. Page 33.) To enrollment.

### S.B. No. 10—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2008.

### 2008

Dec.

Dec. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. Withdrawn from committee.
Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 33. Noes 1. Page

8.) Read second time. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 1. Page 12.) To Assembly.

Dec. 8—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Dec. 16—Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page

18—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 11—Ducheny.

An act to add Part 4.5 (commencing with Section 9601) to, and to add Part 32 (commencing with Section 61001) to Division 2 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, and to add Section 2100.1 to the Streets and Highways Code, relating to fuel, and making an appropriation therefor.

### 2008

Dec. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. Withdrawn from committee.
Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 33. Noes 1. Page 8.) Read second time. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 1. Page 12.)

To Assembly.

Dec. 8—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Dec. 16—Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 26.)

Dec. 18—Read second time. Amended. (Page 35.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 47. Noes 27. Page 41.) To Senate.

Dec. 18—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 21. Noes 15. Page 33.) To enrollment.

### 2009

Jan. 6—Enrolled. To Governor at 2:30 p.m.

Jan. 6—Vetoed by Governor.

### S.B. No. 12—Ducheny.

An act to amend Items 3910-004-0226, 3910-004-0281, and 3910-007-0387 of Section 2.00 of the Budget Act of 2003 (Chapter 157 of the Statutes of 2003), and to amend Items 0250-001-3066, 0250-012-0001, 0250-101-0001, 0250-101-0932, 0250-102-0556, 0250-111-0001, 0250-112-0001, 0690-102-0001, 0690-102-0597, 0690-113-0001, 1870-012-0214, 2640-101-0046, 2740-001-0044, 2740-001-0064, 3480-001-0001, 3480-001-3046, 3790-001-0001, 3790-001-6051, 4300-101-0001, 5180-111-0001, 5225-101-0001, 6440-001-0001, 6600-001-0001, 6610-001-0001, 8660-011-0483, 6610-002-0001. 8660-011-0470. 8660-011-0471. 9100-101-0001, 9210–101–0001, and 9210-105-0001 of, to add Item 0250-012-0159 to, and to repeal Item 0690-102-0214 of, Section 2.00 of the Budget Act of 2008 (Chapters 268 and 269 of the Statutes of 2008), and to add Section 3.90 to the Budget Act of 2008, relating to the support of state government, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2008

Dec. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. Withdrawn from committee. Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 33. Noes 1. Page 8.) Read second time. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 1. Page 12.) To Assembly.

8—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Dec.

Dec. 16—Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 26.) Read second time. Amended. (Page 26.) Read third time. Urgency clause refused adoption. (Ayes 0. Noes 26. Page 28.)

Dec. 18—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 13—Wyland (Coauthor: Senator Strickland).

An act to add Section 8543.9 to the Government Code, relating to the State Auditor.

### 2008

9-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. Dec.

10—Read first time. Dec.

17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Dec.

Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Dec. 18—From committee without further action.

### 14—Benoit. S.B. No.

An act to repeal and add Sections 45103.1, 45103.5, 88003.1, and 88004.5 of the Education Code, and to add Section 3562.3 to the Government Code, relating to public education.

### 2008

9-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. Dec.

Dec. 10—Read first time.

18—From committee without further action. Dec.

### SENATE CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2009–10 First Extraordinary Session)

### S.C.A. No. 1—Wyland.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Section 1 of Article XIX B thereof, relating to transportation.

### 2008

Dec. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Dec. 10—Read first time.

Dec. 18—From committee without further action.

### S.C.A. No. 2—Wyland (Coauthor: Senator Strickland).

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending, repealing, and adding Sections 3, 8, 10, 11, and 12 of Article IV thereof, by amending, repealing, and adding Section 6 of Article XIX thereof, and by amending, repealing, and adding Section 1 of Article XIX A thereof, relating to legislative sessions.

### 2008

Dec. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Dec. 10—Read first time.

Dec. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended.

Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Dec. 18—From committee without further action.

### SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2009-10 First Extraordinary Session)

### S.C.R. No. 1—Steinberg.

Relative to the Joint Rules for the 2009–10 First Extraordinary Session.

### 2008

Dec. 2—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Dec. 8—Withdrawn from committee. Read and adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page

7.) To Assembly.

Dec.

8—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
18—From Assembly without further action. Dec.

### S.C.R. No. 2—Steinberg.

Relative to final adjournment of the 2009-10 First Extraordinary Session of the Legislature.

### 2008

17—Introduced. Held at desk. Dec.

Dec. 18—Died at Desk.

### SENATE MEASURES LISTED BY AUTHORS

BENOIT-S.B. \*14. \* TOTAL S.B. . . . . . . 1 @ TOTAL S.B. . . . . . . DUCHENY-\*1, \*4, \*9, \*2, \*3, \*5, \*6, \*7, \*8, S.B. \*11, \*12. \* TOTAL S.B. . . . . . . 12 @ TOTAL S.B. . . . . . 12 STEINBERG-S.C.R. \*1, \*2. \* TOTAL S.C.R. . . . . @ TOTAL S.B. . . . . . . STRICKLAND-S.B. 13. S.C.A. 2. @ TOTAL S.B. . . . . . . 0 WYLAND-S.B. \*13. \*1, S.C.A. \*2. \*TOTAL S.B. . . . . . . 1 \*TOTAL S.C.A. . . . . 2.

@ TOTAL S.B. . . . . . .

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
†Indicates amended lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
\*Total is number of measures of which Senator is original lead author.

<sup>†</sup> Total is number of measures of which Senator is amended lead author.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

# MEASURES LISTED BY ORIGINAL COMMITTEE REFERENCES

RULES	S—										
S.B.	1,	2,	3,	4,	5,	6,	7,	8,	9,	10,	11,
12,	13,	14.									
S.C.A.	1,	2.									
S.C.R.	1.										
	TOTAL										
	TOTAL										
	TOTAL	S.C.R.		1							
WITHO	OUT REF	ERENC	E TO CO	OMMIT	TEE—						
A.B.	2,	3,	4,	5,	6,	7,	8,	9,	10,	11,	12,
13.											
A.C.R.	1.										
	TOTAL .			12							
	TOTAL .	A.C.R.		1							

# RESOLUTION CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY MEASURES

Resolution Chapter No.	Senate	Assembly		Resolution Chapter No.	Senate	Assembly
1		A.C.R.	1			
	Total				1	

### SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 FIRST EXTRAORDINARY SESSION

### SENATE BILLS VETOED BY GOVERNOR

Bill No.	Author	Subject or Title	Date	Vetoed
3	Ducheny	Budget Act of 2008: revisions.	Jan.	6, 2009
4	Ducheny	Environmental quality: surplus state property	Jan.	6, 2009
5	Ducheny	Human services	Jan.	6, 2009
6	Ducheny	County sales and use taxes: rate increase	Jan.	6, 2009
7	Ducheny	Budget Act of 2008: state and local government.	Jan.	6, 2009
11	Ducheny	User fee: gasoline and diesel fuel.	Jan.	6, 2009
	Ve	etoes 6		
	Ite	em Vetoes		
	To	otal 6		

### STANDING COMMITTEES OF THE SENATE

**Budget and Fiscal Review**—(40)—Ducheny (Chair), Dutton (Vice Chair), Aanestad, Alquist, Ashburn, Benoit, Calderon, Cedillo, Cogdill, Corbett, Correa, Cox, DeSaulnier, Denham, Florez, Hancock, Harman, Hollingsworth, Huff, Kehoe, Leno, Liu, Lowenthal, Maldonado, Negrete McLeod, Oropeza, Padilla, Pavley, Romero, Runner, Simitian, Steinberg, Strickland, Walters, Wiggins, Wolk, Wright, Wyland, Yee, and 1 vacancy.

Rules—(5)—Steinberg (Chair), Aanestad, Cedillo, Dutton, and Oropeza.

### COMMITTEE ON LEGISLATIVE ETHICS

**Legislative Ethics**—(4)—Vacancies.

### SUBCOMMITTEES OF SENATE STANDING COMMITTEES

### BUDGET AND FISCAL REVIEW

**Subcommittee #1 – Education**—(8)—Romero (Chair), Florez, Liu, Maldonado, Oropeza, Steinberg, Walters, and Wyland.

**Subcommittee #2 – Resources**—(8)—Simitian (Chair), Aanestad, Cogdill, Hollingsworth, Lowenthal, Pavley, Wiggins, and 1 vacancy.

**Subcommittee #3 – Health and Human Services**—(8)—Padilla (Chair), Alquist, Ashburn Cedillo, Cox, Huff, Leno, and Yee.

Subcommittee #4 – State Administration, General Government and Corrections—(8)—DeSaulnier (Chair), Benoit, Hancock, Harman, Kehoe, Negrete McLeod, Runner, and Wright.

**Subcommittee #5 – Revenues and the Economy**—(8)—Ducheny (Chair), Calderon, Corbett, Correa, Denham, Dutton, Strickland, and Wolk.

### SENATORS' COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS

- **Aanestad**—(3)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Rules; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #2 Resources.
- **Alquist**—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #3 Health and Human Services.
- **Ashburn**—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #3 Health and Human Services.
- **Benoit**—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #4 State Administration, General Government and Corrections.
- **Calderon**—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #5 Revenues and the Economy.
- Cedillo—(3)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Rules; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #3 Health and Human Services.
- Cogdill—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #2 Resources.
- **Corbett—(2)—Budget** and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #5 Revenues and the Economy.
- **Correa**—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #5 Revenues and the Economy.
- Cox—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #3 Health and Human Services.
- **Denham**—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #5 Revenues and the Economy.
- **DeSaulnier**—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #4 State Administration, General Government and Corrections (Chair).
- **Ducheny**—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #5 Revenues and the Economy (Chair).
- **Dutton—(3)—**Budget and Fiscal Review (Vice Chair); Rules; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #5 Revenues and the Economy.
- Florez—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #1 Education.
- **Hancock**—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #4 State Administration, General Government and Corrections.
- **Harman**—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #4 State Administration, General Government and Corrections.
- **Hollingsworth**—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #2 Resources.
- **Huff**—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #3 Health and Human Services.
- **Kehoe**—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #4 State Administration, General Government and Corrections.
- **Leno—(2)**—Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #3 Health and Human Services.

### SENATORS' COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS—Continued

- Liu—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #1 Education.
- **Lowenthal**—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #2 Resources.
- **Maldonado**—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #1 Education.
- **Negrete McLeod**—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #4 State Administration, General Government and Corrections.
- Oropeza—(3)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Rules; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #1 Education.
- **Padilla**—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #3 Health and Human Services (Chair).
- Pavley—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #2 Resources.
- **Romero**—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #1 Education (Chair).
- **Runner**—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #4 State Administration, General Government and Corrections.
- Simitian—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #2 Resources (Chair).
- **Steinberg**—(3)—Rules (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #1 Education.
- **Strickland**—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #5 Revenues and the Economy.
- Walters—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #1 Education.
- Wiggins—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #2 Resources.
- **Wolk**—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #5 Revenues and the Economy.
- **Wright**—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #4 State Administration, General Government and Corrections.
- **Wyland**—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #1 Education.
- Yee—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #3 Health and Human Services.

JANUARY							FEBRUARY							MARCH								
S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S		
		1	2	3	4	5						1	2							1		
6	7	8	9	10	11	12	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	2	3	4	5	6	7	8		
13	14	15	16	17	18	19	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	9	10	11	12	13	14	15		
20	21	22	23	24	25	26	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	16	17	18	19	20	21	22		
27	28	29	30	31			24	25	26	27	28	29		23	24	25	26	27	28	29		
														30	31							
APRIL							MAY							JUNE								
		1	2	3	4	5					1	2	3	1	2	3	4	5	6	7		
6	7	8	9	10	11	12	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	8	9	10	11	12	13	14		
13	14	15	16	17	18	19	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	15	16	17	18	19	20	21		
20	21	22	23	24	25	26	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	22	23	24	25	26	27	28		
27	28	29	30				25	26	27	28	29	30	31	29	30							
JULY							AUGUST							SEPTEMBER								
		1	2	3	4	5						1	2		1	2	3	4	5	6		
6	7	8	9	10	11	12	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	7	8	9	10	11	12	13		
13	14	15	16	17	18	19	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	14	15	16	17	18	19	20		
20	21	22	23	24	25	26	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	21	22	23	24	25	26	27		
27	28	29	30	31			24	25	26	27	28	29	30	28	29	30						
							31															
OCTOBER							NOVEMBER							DECEMBER								
			1	2	3	4							1		1	<u>2</u>	3	4	5	6		
5	6	7	8	9	10	11	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	7	<u>8</u>	9	10	11	12	13		
12	13	14	15	16	17	18	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	14	15	16	17	<u>18</u>	19	20		
19	20	21	22	23	24	25	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	21	22	23	24	25	26	27		
26	27	28	29	30	31		23	24	25	26	27	28	29	28	29	30	31					
							30															

## CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE AT SACRAMENTO

### 2009-10 SECOND EXTRAORDINARY SESSION

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY

SHOWING ALL ACTIONS TAKEN ON ALL SENATE BILLS. CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS, AND CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

> Senate Convened December 2, 2008 Adjourned Sine Die February 19, 2009

Legislative Days	 	 	٠.	٠.	 	 	٠.			 	12
Calendar Days	 	 			 	 				 	80

President of the Senate

LT. GOV. JOHN GARAMENDI SENATOR DARRELL STEINBERG President pro Tempore

Majority Floor Leader

SENATOR DEAN FLOREZ SENATOR DENNIS HOLLINGSWORTH Minority Floor Leader

> Compiled Under the Direction of **GREGORY SCHMIDT** Secretary of the Senate

> > **NEVA MARIE PARKER** History Clerk

# A Proclamation by the Governor of the State of California (Convened December 2, 2008)

**WHEREAS**, an extraordinary occasion has arisen and now exists requiring that the Legislature of the State of California be convened in extraordinary session.

**NOW, THEREFORE, I, ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER,** Governor of the State of California, by virtue of the power and authority vested in me by Section 3(b) of Article IV of the Constitution of the State of California, do hereby convene the Legislature of the State of California to meet in extraordinary session at Sacramento, California on the 1st day of December 2008, at a time to be determined, for the following purpose and to legislate upon the following subjects:

- 1. To consider and act upon legislation to address the economy, including but not limited to efforts to stimulate California's economy and create and retain jobs.
- 2. To consider and act upon legislation to address the housing mortgage crisis.
- 3. To consider and act upon legislation to address the solvency of the Unemployment Insurance Fund.
- 4. To consider and act upon legislation to address inefficiencies in state and local governments and to streamline state and local government operations.

**IN WITNESS WHEREOF** I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Great Seal of the State of California to be affixed 1st day of December, 2008.

ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER Governor of California

## DISPOSITION OF SENATE MEASURES

## 2009–10 Second Extraordinary Session

## **Total Senate Measures**

	S.B.	S.C.A.	S.C.R.	S.J.R.	S.R.	Total
Introduced	16	2	3	0	0	21
Passed by Senate	9	0	2	0	0	11
Refused Passage	1	0	0	0	0	1
Enrolled	9	0	1	0	_	10
Chaptered	9	0	1	0	-	10

## OFFICERS OF THE SENATE

## SENATOR DARRELL STEINBERG

President pro Tempore

## GREGORY SCHMIDT

TONY BEARD, JR.

Secretary of the Senate

Sergeant at Arms

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

ACTIONS TAKEN Page Disposition of Senate Measures ..... 7 13 14 RECAPITULATION Senate Measures Listed by Author ..... 15 Senate Measures Listed by Committees ..... 17 Senate Bills Chaptered and Filed ..... 18 19 Senate Concurrent Resolutions Chaptered and Filed ..... 20 21 APPENDIX 22 Standing Committees of the Senate ..... 23 Subcommittees of the Senate ..... 24 Senators' Committee Membership ..... 25

## TABLE OF DAILY INTRODUCTIONS

Date		Legis- lative Day	Senate Bills	Consti- tutional Amend- ments	Concur- rent Resolu- tions	Joint Resolu- tions	Senate Resolu- tions	Daily Total	Total Senate Bills to Date	Total All Senate Measures
2008										
Dec.	2	1	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	1
Dec.	8	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
Dec.	9	*	1	2	0	0	0	3	1	4
Dec.	10	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	4
Dec.	17	4	0	0	1	0	0	1	1	5
2009										
Jan.	13	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	5
Jan.	26	6	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	5
Feb.	2	7	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	5
Feb.	9	8	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	5
Feb.	11	9	15	0	0	0	0	15	16	20
Feb.	12	10	0	0	0	0	0	0	16	20
Feb.	14	11	0	0	0	0	0	0	16	20
Feb.	15	11	0	0	0	0	0	0	16	20
Feb.	19	12	0	0	1	0	0	1	16	21
Tot	als		16	2	3	0	0			

<sup>\*</sup> Measures introduced on a non-legislative day.

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY

## SENATE BILLS

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2009–10 Second Extraordinary Session)

S.B. No. 1—Wyland (Coauthor: Senator Strickland).

An act to add Section 8543.9 to the Government Code, relating to the State Auditor.

## 2008

- 9-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. Dec.
- Dec. 10—Read first time.
- Dec. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

### 2009

19—From committee without further action. Feb.

S.B. No. 2—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2008.

#### 2009

- Feb. 11-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- 12—Withdrawn from committee. Read second time. Placed on third reading. Feb.
- Feb. 19—Died on file.
- S.B. No. 3—Florez and Denham (Coauthor: Assembly Member Galgiani). An act to add Section 44282.5 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution.

## 2009

- Feb. 11-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- 12—Withdrawn from committee. Read second time. Placed on third reading. Feb.
- Feb. 14—Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.R. From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 22. Noes 13. Page 41.) Ordered to third reading. Senate Rule 29.3 suspended. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 28.) Read third time. Amended. Ordered to third reading. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 1. Page 30.) To Assembly.
- 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed Feb. with. (Ayes 71. Noes 1. Page 51.) Read second time. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 62. Noes 10. Page 52.) To Senate.
- Feb.
- 15—In Senate. To enrollment. 19—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m. Feb.
- 20—Approved by Governor. Feb.
- -Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 1, Statutes of 2009–10 Second Feb. Extraordinary Session.

#### S.B. No. 4—Cogdill.

An act to add Sections 14661.1 and 70391.7 to the Government Code, to add and repeal Section 20688.6 of, and to add and repeal Chapter 6.5 (commencing with Section 6800) of Part 1 of Division 2 of, the Public Contract Code, and to amend Section 143 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to public contracts.

## 2009

Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

12—Withdrawn from committee. Read second time. Placed on third reading. Feb.

Feb. 14—Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.R. From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 22. Noes 13. Page 41.) Ordered to third reading. Senate Rule 29.3 suspended. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 28.) Read third time. Amended. Ordered to third reading. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 4. Page 31.) To Assembly.

15—In Assembly. Read first time. Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed Feb. with. (Ayes 71. Noes 1. Page 51.) Read second time. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 43. Noes 29. Page 53.) To Senate.

Feb.

15—In Senate. To enrollment. 19—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m. Feb.

Feb. 20—Approved by Governor.

-Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 2, Statutes of 2009–10 Second Feb. Extraordinary Session.

#### S.B. No. 5—Cogdill.

An act to amend Section 511 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

## 2009

Feb. 11-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 12—Withdrawn from committee. Read second time. Placed on third reading.

Feb. 14—Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.R. From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 22. Noes 13. Page 41.) Ordered to third reading. Senate Rule 29.3 suspended. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 28.) Read third time. Amended. (Page Ordered to third reading.

Feb. 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 2. Page 38.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Florez. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 38.)

Feb. 19—Died on file.

#### S.B. No. 6—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2008.

## 2009

11-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. Feb

Feb. 12—Withdrawn from committee. Read second time. Placed on third reading.

Feb. 19—Died on file.

#### S.B. No. 7—Corbett (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Lieu).

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 2924 of, and to add and repeal Sections 2923.52, 2923.53, 2923.54, and 2923.55 of, the Civil Code, relating to residential mortgage loans.

## 2009

Feb.

11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. 12—Withdrawn from committee. Read second time. Placed on third reading. Feb.

14—Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.R. From committee: Do pass as amended. Feb. (Ayes 22. Noes 13. Page 41.) Ordered to third reading. Senate Rule 29.3 suspended. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 28.) Read third time. Amended. Ordered to third reading. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 15. Page 31.) To Assembly.

Feb. 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 71. Noes 1. Page 51.) Read second time. Read third time.

Passed. (Ayes 48. Noes 27. Page 54.) To Senate.

Feb. 15—In Senate. To enrollment.

Feb. 19—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Feb. 20—Approved by Governor.

20—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 4, Statutes of 2009–10 Second Feb. Extraordinary Session.

#### S.B. No. 8—Denham

An act to amend Section 11011 of the Government Code, to add Section 43018.2 to the Health and Safety Code, to add and repeal Sections 21080.41 and 21080.42 of the Public Resources Code, and to add Section 130240.5 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to state government.

### 2009

11-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. Feb.

12—Withdrawn from committee. Read second time. Placed on third reading. Feb.

Feb. 14—Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.R. From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 22. Noes 13. Page 41.) Ordered to third reading. Senate Rule 29.3 suspended. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 28.) Read third time. Amended. Ordered to third reading.

Feb. 15—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 18. Noes 19. Page 36.)

#### S.B. No. 9—Padilla.

An act to amend Sections 17250.30 and 81704 of the Education Code, to amend Section 6531 of the Government Code, to amend Section 1771.5 of, to amend and repeal Sections 1771.7 and 1771.8 of, to add Sections 1771.3, 1771.55, 1771.75 and 1771.85 to, and to repeal and add Section 1771.9 of, the Labor Code, to amend Sections 20133, 20175.2, 20193, 20209.7, 20209.24, and 20919.3 of the Public Contract Code, and to add Section 8007 to the Water Code, relating to public works, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2009

Feb. 11-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 12—Withdrawn from committee. Read second time. Placed on third reading.

Feb. 14—Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.R. From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 22. Noes 13. Page 42.) Ordered to third reading. Senate Rule 29.3 suspended. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 28.) Read third time. Amended. Ordered to third reading. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 4. Page 32.) To Assembly.

15—In Assembly. Read first time. Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed Feb. with. (Ayes 71. Noes 1. Page 54.) Read second time. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 6. Page 56.) To Senate.

Feb.

15—In Senate. To enrollment. 19—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m. Feb.

Feb. 20—Approved by Governor.

Feb. 20—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 7, Statutes of 2009–10 Second Extraordinary Session.

#### S.B. No. 10—Oropeza.

An act to add Section 1936.015 to the Civil Code, relating to vehicle license fees.

### 2009

Feb. 11-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

12—Withdrawn from committee. Read second time. Placed on third reading. Feb.

Feb. 14—Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.R. From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 22. Noes 13. Page 42.) Ordered to third reading. Senate Rule 29.3 suspended. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 28.) Read third time. Amended. Ordered to third reading. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 1. Page 32.) To Assembly.

Feb. 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 71. Noes 1. Page 54.) Read second time. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 67. Noes 8. Page 57.) To Senate.

Feb.

15—In Senate. To enrollment. 19—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m. Feb.

Feb. 20—Approved by Governor.

Feb. -Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 8, Statutes of 2009–10 Second Extraordinary Session.

#### S.B. No. 11—Steinberg.

An act to add Sections 68220, 68221, and 68222 to the Government Code, relating to judges.

## 2009

Feb. 11-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 12—Withdrawn from committee. Read second time. Placed on third reading.

14—Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.R. From committee: Do pass as amended. Feb. (Ayes 22. Noes 13. Page 42.) Ordered to third reading. Senate Rule 29.3 suspended. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 28.) Read third time. Amended. Ordered to third reading. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 6. Page 32.) To Assembly.

Feb. 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 71. Noes 1. Page 54.) Read second time. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 69. Noes 3. Page 56.) To Senate.

Feb. 15—In Senate. To enrollment.

Feb. 19—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Feb. 20—Approved by Governor.

Feb. 20—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 9, Statutes of 2009–10 Second Extraordinary Session.

#### S.B. No. 12—Steinberg, Cox, and Runner (Coauthor: Senator Corbett) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Jones).

An act to amend Sections 68085.45, 70371.5, and 70372 of, and to add Sections 70371.7 and 70371.8 to, the Government Code, relating to court facilities, and making an appropriation therefor.

## 2009

Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 12—Withdrawn from committee. Read second time. Placed on third reading.

Feb. 14—Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.R. From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 22. Noes 13. Page 42.) Ordered to third reading. Senate Rule 29.3 suspended. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 28.) Read third time. Amended. Ordered to third reading. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 3. Page 33.) To Assembly.

Feb. 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 71. Noes 1. Page 54.) Read second time. To third reading.

19—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 73. Noes 4. Page 66.) To Senate. Feb.

Feb.

19—In Senate. To enrollment. 19—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m. Feb.

20—Approved by Governor. Feb.

Feb. 20—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 10, Statutes of 2009–10 Second Extraordinary Session.

#### S.B. No. 13—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2008.

## 2009

Feb. 11-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 12—Withdrawn from committee. Read second time. Placed on third reading.

Feb. 19—Died on file.

#### S.B. No. 14—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2008.

#### 2009

- Feb. 11-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 12—Withdrawn from committee. Read second time. Placed on third reading.

Feb. 19—Died on file.

#### S.B. No. 15—Ashburn (Coauthor: Senator Calderon).

An act to add and repeal Section 17059 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

### 2009

- 11-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. Feb.
- 12—Withdrawn from committee. Read second time. Placed on third reading. Feb.
- 15—Read third time. Amended. (Page 37.) Senate Rule 29.3 suspended. (Ayes Feb. 31. Noes 4. Page 37.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 1. Page 37.) To Assembly.
- Feb. 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 66. Noes 1. Page 58.) Read second time. Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 27. Noes 3. Page 59.) Motion to reconsider on next legislative day made by Assembly Member Huber.
- Feb. 19—Reconsideration granted. (Page 65.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 62.) Noes 11. Page 66.) To Senate.
- Feb.
- 19—In Senate. To enrollment.19—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m. Feb.
- Feb. 20—Approved by Governor.
- Feb. 20—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 11, Statutes of 2009–10 Second Extraordinary Session.

#### S.B. No. 16—Ashburn (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Galgiani).

An act to amend Sections 19606.1, 19606.3, and 19620.1 of, to add Section 19620.2 to, and to repeal and add Section 19616.51 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to horse racing, and making an appropriation therefor.

### 2009

- Feb. 11-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 12—Withdrawn from committee. Read second time. Placed on third reading.
- Feb. 19—Read third time. Amended. (Page 44.) (Corrected February 23.) Senate Rule 29.3 suspended. (Page 44.) Joint Rule 10.5 suspended. (Page 44.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 2. Page 44.) To Assembly.
- Feb. 19—In Assembly. Read first time. Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 73. Noes 1. Page 67.) Read second time. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 63. Noes 4. Page 68.) To Senate.
- Feb.
- 19—In Senate. To enrollment. 19—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m. Feb.
- Feb. 20—Approved by Governor.
- Feb. 20—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 12, Statutes of 2009–10 Second Extraordinary Session.

## SENATE CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2009–10 Second Extraordinary Session)

## S.C.A. No. 1—Wyland.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Section 1 of Article XIX B thereof, relating to transportation.

## 2008

Dec. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Dec. 10—Read first time.

2009

Feb. 19—From committee without further action.

## S.C.A. No. 2—Wyland (Coauthor: Senator Strickland).

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending, repealing, and adding Sections 3, 8, 10, 11, and 12 of Article IV thereof, by amending, repealing, and adding Section 6 of Article XIX thereof, and by amending, repealing, and adding Section 1 of Article XIX A thereof, relating to legislative sessions.

## 2008

Dec. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Dec. 10—Read first time.

Dec. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended.

Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

2009

Feb. 19—From committee without further action.

## SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2009-10 Second Extraordinary Session)

#### S.C.R. No. 1—Steinberg.

Relative to the Joint Rules for the 2009-10 Second Extraordinary Session.

### 2008

Dec. 2-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Dec. 8—Withdrawn from committee. Read and adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page

6.) To Assembly.

Dec. 8—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

2009

Feb. 19—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.C.R. No. 2—Steinberg.

Relative to final adjournment of the 2009-10 Second Extraordinary Session of the Legislature.

## 2008

Dec. 17-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

2009

Feb. 19—From committee without further action.

#### S.C.R. No. 3—Steinberg.

Relative to final adjournment of the 2009-10 Second Extraordinary Session of the Legislature.

## 2009

19—Introduced. Read and adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 46.) To Assembly. Feb.

Feb. 19—In Assembly. Read and adopted. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 69.) To Senate.

Feb.

19—In Senate. To enrollment. 24—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 3:30 p.m. Feb.

24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 1, Statutes of 2009–10 Feb. Second Extraordinary Session.

## SENATE MEASURES LISTED BY AUTHORS

ASHBU S.B.	†15, †16. †TOTAL S.B	2					
COGDI S.B.	†4, †5. †TOTAL S.B	2 2 2					
CORBE S.B.	†7, 12. †TOTAL S.B						
COX— S.B.	12. @ TOTAL S.B	0					
DENHA S.B.	3, †8. †TOTAL S.B @ TOTAL S.B						
DUCHE S.B. *11,	*2, *3, *4,	*15, 5	*6, *16.	*7,	*8,	*9,	*10,
FLORE S.B.	Z— †3. †TOTAL S.B						
OROPE S.B.	†10. †TOTAL S.B	1 1					
PADILI S.B.	†9. † TOTAL S.B	1 1					
RUNNE S.B.	12.	0					

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
†Indicates amended lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
\*Total is number of measures of which Senator is original lead author.
†Total is number of measures of which Senator is amended lead author.
@ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

## SENATE MEASURES LISTED BY AUTHORS—Continued

STEINI	BERG—			
S.B.	†11,	†12.		
S.C.R.	*1,	*2,	*3.	
	†TOTAL	S.B		2
	* TOTAL	S.C.R		3
	@ TOTAL	S.B		2
STRICI S.B. S.C.A.	KLAND— 1. 2. @ TOTAL	S.B		0
WYLA	ND—			
S.B.	*1.			
S.C.A.	*1,	*2.		
	*TOTAL	S.B		1
	* TOTAL	S.C.A		2
	@ TOTAL	S.B		1

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
†Indicates amended lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
\*Total is number of measures of which Senator is original lead author.
†Total is number of measures of which Senator is amended lead author.
@ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

## MEASURES LISTED BY ORIGINAL COMMITTEE REFERENCES

RULES	S—										
S.B.	1,	2,	3,	4,	5,	6,	7,	8,	9,	10,	11,
12,	13,	14,	15,	16.							
S.C.A.	1,	2.									
S.C.R.	1,	2.									
	TOTAL	S.B		16							
	TOTAL	S.C.A.		2							
	TOTAL	S.C.R.		2							
	oly Measu 5, TOTAL	7,		3							
WITHO S.C.R.	OUT REF 3. TOTAL			OMMIT 1	ГТЕЕ—						

# SENATE BILLS APPROVED BY THE GOVERNOR, CHAPTERED, AND FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Secr	otered by retary of State
3	1	Florez	Air pollution: grants: farm equipment.	Feb.	20, 2009
4	2	Cogdill	Public contract: design-build: public private partnerships	Feb.	20, 2009
7	4	Corbett	Residential mortgage loans: foreclosure.	Feb.	20, 2009
9	7	Padilla	Public works: labor compliance.	Feb.	20, 2009
10	8	Oropeza	Vehicle license fees.	Feb.	20, 2009
11	9	Steinberg	Judges: employment benefits.	Feb.	20, 2009
12	10	Steinberg	Court facilities financing	Feb.	20, 2009
15	11	Ashburn	Personal income taxes: credit: principal residence	Feb.	20, 2009
16	12	Ashburn	Horse racing: license fees.	Feb.	20, 2009
		Signed	9		
		Not Signe	ed 0		
		Total	9		

## CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY BILLS

Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.
1	3		5		7	9	11	
2	4		6		8	10	12	
3		5	7	9		11	15	
4	7		8	10		12	16	

## SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS CHAPTERED AND FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Res. No.	Res. Chap.	Author	Subject or Title	Cha by S	Date aptered ecretary State
3	1	Steinberg	2009–10 Second Extraordinary Session: final adjournment	Feb.	24, 2009
		Total	1		

## RESOLUTION CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY MEASURES

Resolution Chapter No.	Senate		Assembly	Resolution Chapter No.	Senate	Assembly
1	S.C.R.	3				
	7	[otal			1	

## STANDING COMMITTEES OF THE SENATE

**Budget and Fiscal Review**—(40)—Ducheny (Chair), Dutton (Vice Chair), Aanestad, Alquist, Ashburn, Benoit, Calderon, Cedillo, Cogdill, Corbett, Correa, Cox, DeSaulnier, Denham, Florez, Hancock, Harman, Hollingsworth, Huff, Kehoe, Leno, Liu, Lowenthal, Maldonado, Negrete McLeod, Oropeza, Padilla, Pavley, Romero, Runner, Simitian, Steinberg, Strickland, Walters, Wiggins, Wolk, Wright, Wyland, Yee, and 1 vacancy.

Rules—(5)—Steinberg (Chair), Aanestad (Vice Chair), Cedillo, Dutton, and Oropeza.

## **COMMITTEE ON LEGISLATIVE ETHICS**

**Legislative Ethics**—(3)—Walters (Chair), Lowenthal (Vice Chair), and Corbett. Chief Counsel: Cary J. Rudman. Assistants: Jeanie Myers and Stacey Whitehead. 1020 N Street, Suite: 238. Phone: (916)651–1507.

## SUBCOMMITTEES OF SENATE STANDING COMMITTEES

## BUDGET AND FISCAL REVIEW

**Subcommittee #1 – Education**—(3)—Romero (Chair), Huff, and Liu.

Subcommittee #2 – Resources, Environmental Protection, Energy and Transportation —(3)—Simitian (Chair), Cogdill, and Lowenthal.

**Subcommittee #3 – Health and Human Services, Labor and Veterans Affairs**—(3)—Leno (Chair), Alquist, and Hollingsworth.

Subcommittee #4 – State Administration, General Government and Judicial—(4)—DeSaulnier (Chair), Harman, Negrete McLeod, and Wright.

**Subcommittee #5 – Revenues and the Economy**—(3)—Ducheny (Chair), Dutton, and Padilla.

## SENATORS' COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS

Aanestad—(2)— Rules (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review.

**Alquist**—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #3 – Health and Human Services, Labor and Veterans Affairs.

Ashburn—(1)—Budget and Fiscal Review.

Benoit—(1)—Budget and Fiscal Review.

Calderon—(1)—Budget and Fiscal Review.

Cedillo—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Rules.

**Cogdill—(2)**—Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #2 – Resources, Environmental Protection, Energy and Transportation.

Corbett—(1)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Legislative Ethics.

Correa—(1)—Budget and Fiscal Review.

Cox—(1)—Budget and Fiscal Review.

Denham—(1)—Budget and Fiscal Review.

**DeSaulnier**—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #4 – State Administration, General Government and Judicial (Chair).

**Ducheny**—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #5 – Revenues and the Economy (Chair).

**Dutton—(3)**—Budget and Fiscal Review (Vice Chair); Rules; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #5 – Revenues and the Economy.

Florez—(1)—Budget and Fiscal Review.

Hancock—(1)—Budget and Fiscal Review.

**Harman**—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #4 – State Administration, General Government and Judicial.

**Hollingsworth**—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #3 – Health and Human Services, Labor and Veterans Affairs.

Huff—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #1 – Education.

**Kehoe**—(1)—Budget and Fiscal Review.

**Leno**—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #3 – Health and Human Services, Labor and Veterans Affairs (Chair).

Liu—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #1 - Education.

**Lowenthal**—(2)—Legislative Ethics (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #2 – Resources, Environmental Protection, Energy and Transportation.

Maldonado—(1)—Budget and Fiscal Review.

Negrete McLeod—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #4 – State Administration, General Government and Judicial.

Oropeza—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Rules.

## SENATORS' COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS—Continued

Pavley—(1)—Budget and Fiscal Review.

**Romero**—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #1 – Education (Chair).

Runner—(1)—Budget and Fiscal Review.

**Simitian**—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review, Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #2 – Resources, Environmental Protection, Energy and Transportation (Chair).

Steinberg—(2)—Rules (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review.

Strickland—(1)—Budget and Fiscal Review.

Walters—(1)—Legislative Ethics (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review.

Wiggins—(1)—Budget and Fiscal Review.

Wolk—(1)—Budget and Fiscal Review.

**Wright**—(2)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #4 – State Administration, General Government and Judicial.

Wyland—(1)—Budget and Fiscal Review.

Yee—(1)—Budget and Fiscal Review.

## **CALENDAR 2008**

		JAI	NUA	RY			FEBRUARY								M	ARC	Н				
S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	
		1	2	3	4	5						1	2							1	
6	7	8	9	10	11	12	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	
13	14	15	16	17	18	19	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	
20	21	22	23	24	25	26	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	
27	28	29	30	31			24	25	26	27	28	29		23	24	25	26	27	28	29	
														30	31						
		Α	PRI	L					ı	MAY						J	UNE	Ξ			
		1	2	3	4	5					1	2	3	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	
6	7	8	9	10	11	12	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	
13	14	15	16	17	18	19	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	
20	21	22	23	24	25	26	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	
27	28	29	30				25	26	27	28	29	30	31	29	30						
		J	IULY	,					ΑL	JGU:	ST			SEPTEMBER							
		1	2	3	4	5						1	2		1	2	3	4	5	6	
6	7	8	9	10	11	12	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	
13	14	15	16	17	18	19	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	
20	21	22	23	24	25	26	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	
27	28	29	30	31			24	25	26	27	28	29	30	28	29	30					
							31														
		OC.	ТОВ	ER				ı	NOV	'EMI	BER			DECEMBER							
			1	2	3	4							1		1	<u>2</u>	3	4	5	6	
5	6	7	8	9	10	11	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	7	<u>8</u>	9	10	11	12	13	
12	13	14	15	16	17	18	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	
19	20	21	22	23	24	25	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	
26	27	28	29	30	31		23	24	25	26	27	28	29	28	29	30	31				
							30														

## **CALENDAR 2009**

		JAI	NUA	RY			FEBRUARY								M	ARC	Н						
S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S			
				1	2	3	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	1	2	3	4	5	6	7			
4	5	6	7	8	9	10	8	9	10	11	12	13	<u>14</u>	8	9	10	11	12	13	14			
11	12	13	14	15	16	17	<u>15</u>	16	17	18	<u>19</u>	20	21	15	16	17	18	19	20	21			
18	19	20	21	22	23	24	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	22	23	24	25	26	27	28			
25	26	27	28	29	30	31								29	30	31							
		Α	PRI	L					ı	MAY						J	UNE	Ξ					
			1	2	3	4						1	2		1	2	3	4	5	6			
5	6	7	8	9	10	11	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	7	8	9	10	11	12	13			
12	13	14	15	16	17	18	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	14	15	16	17	18	19	20			
19	20	21	22	23	24	25	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	21	22	23	24	25	26	27			
26	27	28	29	30			24	25	26	27	28	29	30	28	29	30							
							31																
		J	IULY	,					ΑL	IGU:	ST				SEPTEMBER								
			1	2	3	4							1			1	2	3	4	5			
5	6	7	8	9	10	11	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	6	7	8	9	10	11	12			
12	13	14	15	16	17	18	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	13	14	15	16	17	18	19			
19	20	21	22	23	24	25	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	20	21	22	23	24	25	26			
26	27	28	29	30	31		23	24	25	26	27	28	29	27	28	29	30						
							30	31															
		OC.	ТОВ	ER				١	NOV	'EMI	BER				1	DEC	EMI	3ER					
				1	2	3	1	2	3	4	5	6	7			1	2	3	4	5			
4	5	6	7	8	9	10	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	6	7	8	9	10	11	12			
11	12	13	14	15	16	17	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	13	14	15	16	17	18	19			
18	19	20	21	22	23	24	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	20	21	22	23	24	25	26			
25	26	27	28	29	30	31	29 30 2						27	28	29	30	31						

## CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE AT SACRAMENTO

2009-10 THIRD EXTRAORDINARY SESSION

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY

SHOWING ALL ACTIONS TAKEN ON ALL SENATE BILLS. CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS, AND CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

> Senate Convened January 5, 2009 Adjourned Sine Die October 26, 2009

Legislative Days	 		 			 						 59
Calendar Days	 		 			 						295

President of the Senate

LT. GOV. JOHN GARAMENDI SENATOR DARRELL STEINBERG President pro Tempore

Majority Floor Leader

SENATOR DEAN FLOREZ SENATOR DENNIS HOLLINGSWORTH Minority Floor Leader

> Compiled Under the Direction of **GREGORY SCHMIDT** Secretary of the Senate

> > **NEVA MARIE PARKER** History Clerk

## A Proclamation by the Governor of the State of California

WHEREAS, due to developments in the worldwide and national financial markets, and continuing weak performance in the California economy, there is an approximately \$15 billion General Fund deficit for the 2008–09 fiscal year, which without effective action, is estimated to grow to a \$42 billion General Fund budget shortfall over the next 18 months; and

WHEREAS on November 6, 2008, due to concerns regarding dramatically declining revenues, I issued a Special Session Proclamation and convened the Legislature of the State of California to meet in extraordinary session to address the fiscal crisis that California faces; and

**WHEREAS** the Legislature failed during that Special Session to enact any bills to address the State's significant economic problems; and

**WHEREAS** on December 1, 2008, due to the worsening fiscal crisis, I declared that a fiscal emergency exists and convened the Legislature to meet in extraordinary session to address the fiscal crisis that California faces; and

**WHEREAS** on December 1, 2008, due to the fiscal emergency and the nationwide economic recession, I also issued a Special Session Proclamation and convened the Legislature of the State of California to meet in extraordinary session to address the economic crisis; and

WHEREAS on December 17, 2008, the California Pooled Money Investment Board took the unprecedented action to halt lending money for an estimated 2,000 infrastructure projects as a result of the cash crisis, including the substantial risk that California will have insufficient cash to meet its obligations starting in February 2009; and

WHEREAS the Legislature has failed to take action in the fiscal emergency extraordinary session to effectively address the unprecedented statewide fiscal crisis; and

**WHEREAS** immediate and comprehensive action is needed to address the revenue shortfall facing the state of California; and

**WHEREAS** within months the State will not be able to meet all of its expenses, outside of debt service, without immediate and comprehensive action; and

WHEREAS failure to substantially reduce the deficit carried forward from the current fiscal year into the next fiscal year will likely prevent the state from being able to finance the cashflow shortages of billions of dollars that will occur in July and August, thus making it likely that this fiscal year's deficit will cause the State to miss payroll and other essential services payments at the beginning of 2009; and

WHEREAS, according to the Legislative Analyst, next fiscal year's budget will be even more out of balance than the current year budget and balancing the 2009–10 budget will be immeasurably more difficult if actions to reduce spending trends and increase revenue trends are not put into place immediately.

**NOW, THEREFORE, I, ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER,** Governor of the State of California, in accordance with Section 10(f) of Article IV of the Constitution of the State of California, HEREBY DETERMINE that General Fund revenues for Fiscal Year 2008–09 will decline substantially below the estimate of General Fund revenues upon which the 2008 Budget Act was based.

**I, ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER,** Governor of the State of California, HEREBY DECLARE that a fiscal emergency exists.

**I, ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER,** Governor of the State of California, HEREBY IDENTIFY THE NATURE OF THIS FISCAL EMERGENCY to be the projected budget imbalance and insufficient cash reserves for Fiscal Year 2008–09 and the projected insufficient cash reserves and potential budgetary and cash deficit in Fiscal Year 2009–10 which are anticipated to result from the dramatically lower than estimated General Fund revenues in Fiscal Year 2008–09.

**FURTHER**, on this day, as required by Section 10(f) of Article IV of the Constitution of the State of California, I will cause the Legislature to assemble in special session to address this fiscal emergency, and I will submit to the Legislature proposed legislation to address this fiscal emergency.

**IN WITNESS WHEREOF** I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Great Seal of the State of California to be affixed this 19th day of December, 2008.

ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER Governor of California

## A Proclamation by the Governor of the State of California (Convened January 5, 2009)

**WHEREAS** on this date, pursuant to Section 10(f) of Article IV of the Constitution of the State of California, I have proclaimed a fiscal emergency; and

**WHEREAS** on this date, I am submitting to the Legislature proposed legislation to address that fiscal emergency; and

**WHEREAS** this extraordinary occasion having arisen and now existing, it requires that the Legislature of the State of California be convened in extraordinary session.

**NOW, THEREFORE, I, ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER,** Governor of the State of California, by virtue of the power and authority vested in me in accordance with Section 10(f) of Article IV of the Constitution of the State of California, do hereby convene the Legislature of the State of California to meet in extraordinary session at Sacramento, California on the 19th day of December 2008, at a time to be determined, to consider and act upon legislation to address the fiscal emergency proclaimed by me this day.

**IN WITNESS WHEREOF** I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Great Seal of the State of California to be affixed this 19th day of December, 2008.

ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER Governor of California

## DISPOSITION OF SENATE MEASURES

## 2009-10 Third Extraordinary Session

#### **Total Senate Measures** S.B. S.C.A. S.C.R. S.J.R. S.R. Total Introduced ..... Passed by Senate ..... Enrolled ..... Chaptered ..... Item Vetoed .....

## OFFICERS OF THE SENATE

## SENATOR DARRELL STEINBERG

President pro Tempore

## **GREGORY SCHMIDT**

TONY BEARD, JR.

Secretary of the Senate

Sergeant at Arms

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

ACTIONS TAKEN	Page
Disposition of Senate Measures	6
Table of Daily Introductions	9
Senate Bills	11
Senate Constitutional Amendments	35
Senate Concurrent Resolutions	36
RECAPITULATION	
Senate Measures Listed by Author	37
Senate Measures Listed by Committees	40
Senate Bills Chaptered and Filed	41
Chaptered Numbers of Senate and Assembly Bills	42
Senate Concurrent Resolutions Chaptered and Filed	43
Chaptered Numbers of Senate and Assembly Resolutions	44
Vetoed Measures	45
APPENDIX	
Standing Committees of the Senate	46
Committee on Legislative Ethics	48
Subcommittees of the Senate	49
Senators' Committee Membership	50

## TABLE OF DAILY INTRODUCTIONS

Date		Legis- lative Day	Senate Bills	Consti- tutional Amend- ments	Concur- rent Resolu- tions	Joint Resolu- tions	Senate Resolu- tions	Daily Total	Total Senate Bills to Date	Total All Senate Measures
Jan. Jan.	5 7	1 2	20 0	0	1	0	0	21 0	20 20	21 21
Jan.	8	3	ő	ő	0	ő	ő	ő	20	21
Jan.	12	4	1	0	0	0	0	1	21	22
Jan. Jan.	20 22	5	1	0	0	0	0	1	22 22	23 23
Jan.	26	6	0	0	0	0	0	0	22	23
Feb. Feb.	2 9	7 8	1	0	0	0	$0 \\ 0$	1	23 23	24 24
Feb.	10	9	2	0	0	0	0	2	25	26
Feb.	14	10	0	0	0	0	0	0	25	26
Feb. Feb.	15	10 11	0	0	0	0	0	0	25 25	26 26
Feb.	18	11	0	0	Ö	0	ő	0	25	26
Feb.	19	11	0	0	1	0	0	1	25 25	27
Feb. Feb.	23	12 13	0	0	0	0	0	0	25 25	27 27
Feb.	25	14	0	2	0	0	0	2	25	29
Feb. Mar.	26	15 16	0 1	0	0	0	0	0 1	25 26	29 30
Mar.	3 9	17	0	0	0	0	0	0	26	30
Mar.	12	18	0	0	0	0	0	0	26	30
Mar. Mar.	16	19 20	1	0	0	0	0	1	27 27	31 31
Mar.	19	21	0	0	0	0	0	0	27	31
Mar. Mar.	23	22 23	0	0	0	0	0	0	27 27	31 31
Mar.	25	23	0	0	0	0	0	0	27	31
Mar.	31	25	0	0	0	0	0	0	27	31
Apr. Apr.	13 16	26 27	10 0	0	0	0	0	10 0	37 37	41 41
Apr.	20	28	0	0	0	0	0	0	37	41
Apr.	27	29 30	0	0	0	0	0	0	37 37	41 41
May May	4 11	31	0	0	0	0	0	0	37	41
May	13	32	1	0	0	0	0	1	38	42
May May	18 26	33 34	0	0	0	0	0	0	38 38	42 42
Jun.	1	35	0	0	0	0	0	0	38	42
Jun.	8 9	36 37	0 1	0	0	0	0	0 1	38 39	42 43
Jun. Jun.	9 11	38	0	0	0	0	0	0	39	43
Jun.	15	39	0	0	0	0	0	0	39	43
Jun. Jun.	22 25	40 41	0	0	0	0	0	0	39 39	43 43
Jun.	28	42	15	0	ő	ő	0	15	54	58
Jun.	29	43	0	0	0	0	0	0	54	58
Jun. Jul.	30	44 45	0	0	0	0	0	0	54 54	58 58
Jul.	2	46	0	0	0	0	0	0	54	58
Jul. Jul.	6	47 48	0	0	0	0	0	0	54 54	58 58
Jul.	9 13	49	0	0	0	0	0	0	54	58
Aug.	17	50	0	0	0	0	0	0	54	58
Aug. Aug.	18	51 52	0	0	0	0	0	0	54 54	58 58
Aug.	24	53	0	0	0	0	0	0	54	58
Aug.	31	54 55	0	0	0	0	0	0	54 54	58 58
Sep. Sep.	8 9	56	0	0	0	0	0	0	54 54	58 58
1										

## TABLE OF DAILY INTRODUCTIONS—Continued

Date		Legis- lative Day	Senate Bills	Consti- tutional Amend- ments	Concur- rent Resolu- tions	Joint Resolu- tions	Senate Resolu- tions	Daily Total	Total Senate Bills to Date	Total All Senate Measures
Sep.	10	57	0	0	0	0	0	0	54	58
Sep.	11	58	4	0	0	0	0	4	58	62
	12	58	0	0	0	0	0	0	58	62
Oct.	14	59	0	0	0	0	0	0	58	62
Totals			58	2	2	0	0			

<sup>\*</sup> Measures introduced on a non-legislative day.

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY

## SENATE BILLS

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2009–10 Third Extraordinary Session)

## S.B. No. 1—Ducheny.

An act making appropriations for the support of the government of the State of California and for several public purposes in accordance with the provisions of Section 12 of Article IV of the Constitution of the State of California, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

- Jan. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jan. 7—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- Jan. 8—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jan. 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 1. Page 17.) To Assembly.
- Jan. 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jan. 13—To Com. on RULES. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RULES.
- Feb. 15—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading. Read third time. Amended. (Page 99.) Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 58. Noes 21. Page 108.) To Senate.
- Feb. 15—In Senate. Urgency clause refused adoption. Senate refuses to concur in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 24. Noes 13. Page 53.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Florez. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 54.)
- Feb. 19—Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 27. Noes 12. Page 65.) To enrollment.
- Feb. 19—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.
- Feb. 20—Approved by Governor. (Item veto)
- Feb. 20—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 1, Statutes of 2009–10 Third Extraordinary Session.
- Feb. 20—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Item veto)
- Oct. 26—Died on file.

# S.B. No. 2—Ducheny.

An act to amend Items 3910-004-0226, 3910-004-0281, and 3910-007-0387 of Section 2.00 of the Budget Act of 2003 (Chapter 157 of the Statutes of 2003), and to amend Items 0690-102-0001, 0690-102-0214, 0690-102-0597, 0690-113-0001, 0890-001-0001, 1870-012-0214, 2640-101-0046, 2660-302-0042, 2660-302-0890, 3790-001-0001, 3790-001-6051, 4140-011-0121, 5225-101-0001, 4170-101-0001, 4300-101-0001, 5180-111-0001, 6440-001-0001, 6600-001-0001, 6610-001-0001, 6610-002-0001, 8660-011-0470, 8660-011-0471, 8660-011-0483, and 9210-101-0001 of, and to add Items 2180-011-0067, 2660-013-0042, 3560-011-0347, 3680-011-0516, 3790-011-0263, 3910-011-0226, and 8120-013-0268 to, Section 2.00 of the Budget Act of 2008 (Chapters 268 and 269 of the Statutes of 2008), and to amend Section 28.00 of, and to add Sections 3.90, 8.25, and 35.10 to, the Budget Act of 2008, relating to the support of state government, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Jan. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jan. 7—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- Jan. 8—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jan. 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 1. Page 17.) To Assembly.
- Jan. 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jan. 13—To Com. on RULES. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RULES.
- Feb. 14—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading. Read third time. Amended. (Page 69.) Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 65. Noes 15. Page 69.) To Senate.
- Feb. 14—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Feb. 15—Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 30. Noes 8. Page 48.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Florez. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 49.)
- Feb. 19—Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 31. Noes 8. Page 65.) To enrollment.
- Feb. 19—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.
- Feb. 20—Approved by Governor. (Item veto)
- Feb. 20—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 2, Statutes of 2009–10 Third Extraordinary Session.
- Feb. 20—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Item veto)
- Oct. 26—Died on file.

S.B. No. 3—DeSaulnier (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Coto and Arambula) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Carter, Fuentes, Galgiani, Hayashi, Jones, Nava, Swanson, and Torres).

An act to amend Sections 1275 and 1277.5 of, and to add Sections 1277.1 and 1329.5 to, the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to unemployment insurance, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2009

Jan.

5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.7—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Jan.

8—Read second time. To third reading. Jan.

12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 1. Page 17.) To Assembly. Jan.

12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jan.

Jan. 13—To Com. on RULES. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RULES.

Feb. 15—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading.

Mar. 16—Read third time. Amended. (Page 167.) Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 69(d) suspended. (Page 168.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 53. Noes 11. Page 168.) To Senate.

Mar. 17—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Oct. 26—Died on file.

#### S.B. No. 4—Ducheny.

An act to amend Sections 2558.46, 14041.5, 17592.71, 41203.1, 42238, 42238.146, 52124, and 60119 of, to amend, repeal, and add Section 17584.1 of, to add Sections 14041.6, 17070.766, 17592.74, 41207.3, 42238.49, 42605, 52124.3, and 92612.5 to, and to add and repeal Sections 1240.3 and 60422.1 of, the Education Code, to amend 6110-196-0001, 6110-234-0001, 6110-488, 6870–101–0001, 6870-295-0001 of, to add Items 6110-111-0046 and 6110-111-3116 to, and to repeal Item 6110-111-0001 of, Section 2.00 of, and to add Section 12.42 to, and to repeal Sections 12.40 and 35.80 of, the Budget Act of 2008 (Chapters 268 and 269 of the Statutes of 2008), and to amend Sections 34, 35, and 37 of, and to repeal Section 33 of, Chapter 757 of the Statutes of 2008, relating to education finance, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. Ian

Jan. 7—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.

Jan. 8—Read second time. To third reading.

Jan. 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 1. Page 18.) To Assembly.

12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jan.

Jan. 13—To Com. on RULES. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RULES.

Feb. 14—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading. Read third time. Amended. (Page 71.) Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 72. Noes 5. Page 71.) To Senate.

14—In Senate. To unfinished business. Feb.

Feb. 15—Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 27. Noes 8. Page 49.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Florez. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 49.)

Feb. 19—Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 27. Noes 11. Page 66.) To enrollment.

Feb. 19—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Feb. 20—Approved by Governor.

Feb. —Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 12, Statutes of 2009–10 Third Extraordinary Session.

# S.B. No. 5—Ducheny.

An act to amend Sections 5845, 5846, 5847, and 14154 of, and to add Sections 14131.10 and 14166.225 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to health, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2009

- Jan. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jan. 7—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- Jan. 8—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jan. 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 1. Page 18.) To Assembly.
- Jan. 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jan. 13—To Com. on RULES. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RULES.
- Feb. 14—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading. Read third time. Amended. (Page 74.) (Corrected February 16.) Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 67. Noes 12. Page 85.) To Senate.
- Feb. 14—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Oct. 26—Died on file.

# S.B. No. 6—Ducheny.

An act to amend Sections 4639.5, 4640.6, 11453, 12201, 12305.1, and 12306.1 of, and to add Sections 11450.02 and 12200.019 to, and to add and repeal Section 12200.018 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to human services, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Jan. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jan. 7—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- Jan. 8—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jan. 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 1. Page 18.) To Assembly.
- Jan. 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jan. 13—To Com. on RULES. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RULES.
- Feb. 14—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading. Read third time. Amended. (Page 72.) Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 68. Noes 11. Page 72.) To Senate.
- Feb. 14—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Feb. 15—Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 29. Noes 7. Page 49.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Florez. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 50.)
- Feb. 19—Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 67.) To enrollment.
- Feb. 19—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.
- Feb. 20—Approved by Governor.
- Feb. 20—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 13, Statutes of 2009–10 Third Extraordinary Session.

## S.B. No. 7—Ducheny.

An act to amend Section 16965 of, and to add Section 63048.66 to, the Government Code, to amend Sections 99312, 99312.7, and 99315 of the Public Utilities Code, and to amend Sections 7102 and 7104.2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to transportation, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Jan. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jan. 7—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- Jan. 8—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jan. 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 1. Page 18.) To Assembly.
- Jan. 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jan. 13—To Com. on RULES. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RULES.
- Feb. 14—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading. Read third time. Amended. (Page 74.) Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 65. Noes 12. Page 86.) To Senate.
- Feb. 14—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Feb. 15—Urgency clause refused adoption. Senate refuses to concur in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 20. Noes 13. Page 54.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Florez. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 55.)
- Feb. 19—Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 27. Noes 12. Page 74.) To enrollment.
- Feb. 19—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.
- Feb. 20—Approved by Governor.
- Feb. 20—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 14, Statutes of 2009–10 Third Extraordinary Session.

#### 8—Ducheny. S.B. No.

An act to amend Section 41204.1 of the Education Code, to amend Sections 13312, 17561, 29552, 30061, and 30070 of, to amend, repeal, and add Section 19853 of, and to add Sections 17255, 19844.1, 29553, and 99030 to, the Government Code, to add Section 33333.13 to the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 13848.2, 13848.4, and 13848.6 of, and to add Section 13812 to, the Penal Code, to add Sections 97.80 and 20623 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, to amend Sections 2104, 2105, 2106, and 2107 of the Streets and Highways Code, to amend Sections 14041.1, 15153, and 18221 of, to add Section 18220.1 to, and to repeal and add Section 18220 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, and to amend Section 6 of Chapter 213 of the Statutes of 2000, relating to state and local government, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

- 5-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. Jan.
- Jan. Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- Jan.
- 8—Read second time. To third reading.
  12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 1. Page 19.) To Assembly. Jan.
- 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jan.
- 13—To Com. on RULES. From committee with author's amendments. Read Jan. second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RULES.
- Feb. 14—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading. Read third time. Amended. (Page 98.)
- Feb. 15—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 54. Noes 21. Page 107.) To Senate.
- Feb. 15—In Senate. Urgency clause refused adoption. Senate refuses to concur in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 19. Noes 13. Page 56.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Florez. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page
- Feb. 19—Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 27. Noes 11. Page 68.) To enrollment.
- Feb. 19—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.
- Feb. 20—Approved by Governor.
- Feb. 20—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 4, Statutes of 2009–10 Third Extraordinary Session.

#### S.B. No. 9—Ducheny.

An act to amend Sections 130105 and 130150 of the Health and Safety Code, to amend Section 30131.4 of, and to add Section 30131.45 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to children, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- 5-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. Jan.
- Jan. 7—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- Jan. 8-Read second time. To third reading.
- 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 1. Page 19.) To Assembly. Jan.
- Jan. 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jan. 13-To Coms. on INS. and APPR.
- Feb. 14—Withdrawn from committee. Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 72. Noes 2. Page 93.) Read second time. Read third time. Amended. (Page 94.) Amendments by Assembly Member Garrick tabled on motion by Assembly Member Torrico. (Ayes 51. Noes 29. Page 95.) Amendments by Assembly Member Garrick tabled on motion by Assembly Member Feuer. (Ayes 51. Noes 28. Page 96.) Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 72. Noes 5. Page 96.) To Senate.
- 15—In Senate. Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly Feb. amendments. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 55.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Florez. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 56.)
- Oct. 26—Died on file.

#### 10—Ducheny. S.B. No.

An act to amend Sections 5891 and 5892 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to mental health, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

- Jan. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- 7—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Jan.
- Jan. 8—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jan. 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 1. Page 19.) To Assembly.
- Jan. 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jan. 13—To Com. on RULES. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RULES.
- Feb. 14—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading. Read third time. Amended. (Page 75.) Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 4. Page 87.) To Senate.
- Feb. 14—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Feb. 15—Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 36. Noes 2. Page 50.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Florez. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 51.)
- Feb. 19—Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 36. Noes 2. Page 69.) To enrollment.
- 19—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m. Feb.
- Feb. 20—Approved by Governor.
- 20—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 15, Statutes of 2009–10 Third Feb. Extraordinary Session.

#### S.B. No. 11—Ducheny.

An act calling an election, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Jan.
- 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.7—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Jan.
- 8—Read second time. To third reading. Jan.
- Jan. 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 1. Page 20.) To Assembly.
- 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jan.
- 13—To Com. on RULES. From committee with author's amendments. Read Jan. second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RULES.
- Feb. 14—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading. Read third time. Amended. (Page 79.) Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 5. Page 91.) To Senate.
- Feb. 14—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Oct. 26—Died on file.

#### S.B. No. 12—Ducheny.

An act to amend Sections 8880.5.5 and 8880.56 of, to add Article 4.5 (commencing with Section 8880.46.5) to Chapter 12.5 of Division 1 of Title 2 of, and to repeal Sections 8880.43 and 8880.67 of, the Government Code, relating to the California State Lottery, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Jan.
- 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.7—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Jan.
- 8—Read second time. To third reading. Jan.
- 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 1. Page 20.) To Assembly. Jan.
- 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jan.
- 13—To Com. on RULES. From committee with author's amendments. Read Jan. second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RULES.
- 14—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading. Read third time. Feb. Amended. (Page 80.) Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 70. Noes 8. Page 92.) To Senate.
- 14—In Senate. To unfinished business. Feb.
- Sep. 9—Returned to Assembly for further action.
- Sep. 9—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Oct. 26—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 13—Alquist, Corbett, and Kehoe (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Bass) (Coauthors: Senators Ashburn, Florez, Liu, Maldonado, Negrete McLeod, Pavley, Romero, and Wiggins) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Adams, Ammiano, Blumenfield, Eng, Fong, Jones, Bonnie Lowenthal, Ma, Mendoza, Ruskin, Salas, Saldaña, Skinner, Smyth, Torlakson, and Villines).

An act to amend Section 124250 of, and to repeal Section 124251 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to domestic violence, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Jan. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jan. 7—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- Jan. 8—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jan. 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 1. Page 20.) To Assembly.
- Jan. 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jan. 13—To Com. on RULES. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RULES.
- Feb. 14—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading. Read third time. Amended. (Page 83.) Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 8. Page 83.) To Senate.
- Feb. 14—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Sep. 9—Returned to Assembly for further action.
- Sep. 9—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time, urgency clause adopted, passed, and ordered to Senate. Re–referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and APPR.
- Sep. 10—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on September 10.) From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 14. Noes 1.) (Heard in committee on September 10.)
- Sep. 11—Read second time. Amended. Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 4. Page 420.) To Senate.
- Sep. 11—In Senate. Re–referred to Com. on RLS pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10.
  Withdrawn from committee. To unfinished business. Returned to Assembly for further action.
- Sep. 12—In Assembly. Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time, urgency clause adopted, passed, and ordered to the Senate. Read third time. Amended. (Page 422.) Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 422.) To Senate.
- Sep. 12—In Senate. Urgency clause refused adoption. Senate refuses to concur in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 24. Noes 0. Page 258.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Alquist. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 258.)
- Oct. 14—Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 264.) To enrollment.
- Oct. 15—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m.
- Oct. 21—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 21—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 29, Statutes of 2009–10 Third Extraordinary Session.

#### 14—Ducheny. S.B. No.

An act to amend Sections 15819.40, 15819.402, 15819.403, 15819.404, 15819.41, 15819.412, 15819.414, 15819.417, 15820.903, 15820.911, and 15820.913 of, and to add Sections 15820.904 and 15820.914 to, the Government Code, to amend Section 7021 of the Penal Code, and to amend Sections 1970, 1971, 1972, 1973, and 1975 of, and to add Section 1977 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to correctional facilities, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

- Jan. 5-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- 7—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Jan.
- Jan. 8—Read second time. To third reading.
- 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 1. Page 20.) To Assembly. Jan.
- Jan. 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- 13—To Com. on RULES. From committee with author's amendments. Read Jan. second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RULES.
- Feb. 14—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading. Read third time. Amended. (Page 76.) Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 1. Page 88.) To Senate.
- Feb. 14—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Feb. 15—Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 30. Noes 8. Page 51.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Florez. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 52.)
- Feb. 19—Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 32. Noes 6. Page 70.) To enrollment. 19—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.
- Feb.
- Feb. 20—Approved by Governor.
- Feb. 20—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 16, Statutes of 2009–10 Third Extraordinary Session.

#### 15—Calderon and Florez. S.B. No.

An act to amend Sections 17039.2, 23036.2, 23101, 25120, and 25135 of, to amend, repeal, and add Section 25136 of, to add Sections 6902.5, 17053.85, 19136.8, 23685, and 25128.5 to, and to add and repeal Sections 17053.80 and 23623 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

- 5-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. Jan.
- 7—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Jan.
- 8—Read second time. To third reading. Jan.
- 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 1. Page 21.) To Assembly. Jan.
- Jan. 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- 13—To Com. on RULES. From committee with author's amendments. Read Jan. second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RULES.
- Feb. 14—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading. Read third time. Amended. (Page 77.) (Corrected February 17.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 63. Noes 8. Page 89.) To Senate.
- 14—In Senate. To unfinished business. Feb.
- Feb. 15—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments, (Ayes 28, Noes 9, Page 57.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Florez. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 57.)
- Feb. 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 30. Noes 6. Page 70.) To enrollment.
- Feb. 19—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.
- Feb. 20—Approved by Governor.
- Feb. 20—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 17, Statutes of 2009–10 Third Extraordinary Session.

## S.B. No. 16—Ducheny.

An act to amend and supplement the Budget Act of 2009 (Chapter 1 of the 2009–10 Third Extraordinary Session) by amending Items 0250-001-0001, 0250-012-0001, 0250-101-0001. 0250-101-0932, 0250-102-0556, 0250-111-0001, 0250-112-0001, 0250-301-0660, 0530-001-9732. 0540-001-0140, 0540-001-6031, 0540-001-6051, 0540-490, 0555-001-0028, 0555-001-0044, 0555-001-0235, 0559-001-0001, 0559-001-3078, 0650-001-0001, 0650-001-0890, 0690-001-0890, 0690-001-6061, 0690-101-0890, 0690-102-0890, 0820-001-0001, 0820-001-0890, 0840-001-0001, 0840-001-0970, 0855-111-0367, 0860-001-0001, 0860-001-0022, 0968-001-0457, 0860-001-0061, 0860-001-0623, 0860-001-3015, 1111-002-0582. 1730-001-0044. 1730-001-0001. 1730-001-0064. 1760-001-0001, 1760-001-0666, 1870-001-0001, 1870-001-0890, 1870–101–0890, 1900-015-0815, 1880-001-0001, 1900–015–0820, 1900-015-0822, 1900-015-0830, 1900-015-0833, 1900-015-0884, 2240-001-0648, 2240-101-0001, 2240-101-0890, 2320-001-0317, 2660-001-0042, 2660-001-0890, 2660-001-6801, 2660-002-3007, 2660-002-3008, 2660-004-6055, 2660-004-6056, 2660-004-6058, 2660-004-6064, 2660-004-6072, 2660-102-0890, 2660-302-0042, 2660-302-0890, 2660–303–0042, 2660–491, 2665-004-6043, 2670-001-0290, 2720-001-0044, 2720-001-0840, 2720-001-0890, 2720-301-0044, 2740-001-0042, 2740-001-0044, 2740-001-0064, 3340-001-0001, 3340-001-0318, 3340-001-6051, 3360-001-0465, 3360-001-0890, 3360-001-3117, 3480-001-0001, 3480-001-0133, 3480-001-0141, 3480-001-0336, 3480-001-3046, 3480-101-0005, 3540-001-0001, 3540-001-0140, 3540-001-0890, 3540-001-3120, 3540-001-0235, 3600-001-0001, 3600-001-0005, 3600-001-0200, 3600-001-0235, 3600-001-0320. 3600-001-6051. 3600-101-0320. 3680-101-0516. 3680-101-0890, 3680-101-3001, 3760-001-0140, 3760-001-0565, 3760-301-0262, 3760-301-0371, 3760-301-0593, 3760-301-6051, 3760-301-6076, 3790-001-0001. 3790-001-0235, 3790-001-0263, 3790-301-6051, 3790-490, 3790-497, 3810-301-6031, 3810-001-0140, 3855-001-0140, 3860-001-0001, 3860-001-0140, 3860-001-0404, 3860-001-0890, 3860-001-3057, 3860-001-6052, 3860-101-6052, 3860-301-6052, 3910-001-0890, 3930-001-0106, 3910-001-0387, 3940-001-0235, 3940-001-0439, 3940-001-0890, 3940-101-0001, 3980-001-0001, 3980-001-0044, 3980-001-0106, 3980-001-0557, 3980–001–3056, 4120-101-0001, 4170-001-0001, 4170-001-0890, 4170-101-0890, 4200-001-0367, 4200-001-0890, 4200-001-3146, 4200-101-3146, 4200-102-3146, 4200-103-3146, 4260-001-0236, 4260-101-0890, 4260-001-0890, 4260-101-0080, 4260-101-0232, 4260-102-0890, 4260-106-0890, 4260-111-0080, 4260-111-0236, 4260-111-0890, 4260-113-0890, 4260-117-0890, 4265-001-0070, 4265-001-0099, 4265-001-0203, 4265-001-0234, 4265-001-0890, 4265-001-3098, 4265-111-0231, 4265-111-0236, 4265-111-0890, 4265–111–6031, 4265-115-0890, 4265-115-6031, 4265-116-0890, 4265-401, 4270-001-0001, 4280-101-0890, 4280-102-0890, 4280-103-0890, 4280–103–3055, 4280-111-0233, 4280-111-0236, 4280-112-0232, 4280-112-0233, 4280-112-3133, 4300-003-0001, 4300-004-0001, 4300-101-0890, 4300-103-0001, 4300-301-0001, 4440-001-0890, 4440-001-3085. 4440-011-0001, 4440–101–0890. 4440–101–3085. 4700-001-0890, 4700-101-0890, 5160-001-0001, 5160-001-0890, 5160-101-0890, 5175-001-0001, 5175-001-0890, 5175-101-0001, 5175-101-0890, 5180-101-0890, 5180-141-0890, 5180-153-0890, 5225-001-0001, 5225-101-0001, 5225-001-0917, 5225-002-0001, 5225-301-0001, 5225-301-0660, 5225-301-0747, 6110-001-0001, 6110-001-0231, 6110-001-0890, 6110-102-0231, 6110-102-0890,

6110-104-0001,	6110-108-0001,	6110-111-0001,	6110-113-0001,
6110–119–0001,	6110–119–0890,	6110–122–0001,	6110–124–0001,
6110–125–0001,	6110–125–0890,	6110–126–0890,	6110–134–0890,
6110–136–0890,	6110–140–0001,	6110–140–0349,	6110–156–0890,
6110–161–0001,	6110–161–0890,	6110–166–0001,	6110–166–0890,
6110–167–0001,	6110–170–0001,	6110–181–0001,	6110–181–0140,
6110–182–0001,	6110–183–0890,	6110–189–0001,	6110–193–0001,
6110-193-0890,	6110–195–0890,	6110–196–0001,	6110-196-0890,
6110-197-0890,	6110-198-0001,	6110-201-0890,	6110-202-0001,
6110-203-0001,	6110-211-0001,	6110-220-0001,	6110-228-0001,
6110-240-0001,	6110-240-0890,	6110-243-0001,	6110-244-0001,
6110–245–0001,	6110-246-0001,	6110–247–0001,	6110–248–0001,
6110–268–0001,	6440-001-0001,	6440-001-0234,	6600-001-0001,
6610-001-0001,	6870–001–0001,	6870–002–0890,	6870–101–0001,
6870–103–0001,	6870–111–0001,	6870–295–0001.	6870–301–6041.
6870–301–6049,	7100–001–0001,	7100–001–0185,	,
		,	7100-001-0514,
7100–001–0588,	7100–001–0869,	7100–001–0870,	7100-011-0185,
7100–011–0890,	7100–021–0890,	7100–101–0588,	7100–101–0869,
7100–101–0871,	7100–101–0908,	7100–111–0890,	7120-001-0890,
7350-001-0001,	7350–001–3121,	7980–001–0001,	8260-001-0001,
8260-001-0890,	8260–101–0890,	8380-001-0001,	8380-004-0001,
8570-001-0001,	8570-001-0111,	8570–001–0890,	8860-001-0001,
8885-295-0001,	8940-001-0001,	8955-001-0001,	9100-101-0001,
9655-001-0001,	9655-001-0494,	9800-001-0001,	9800-001-0494,
9800-001-0988, an	d 9840-001-0001 of	f, by adding Items	0530-001-3151,
0540-491, 0540-4	93, 0559-011-3078.	0650-102-0890,	0690-301-0890,
0820-001-3136,	0820-011-0317,	0968-101-0890,	1100-011-0267,
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	760–490, 2240–490		2660-011-0042,
	0–491, 3125–490, 3125		
3340–490, 3340–4			3540–001–3117,
	0–490, 3540–493, 3600		
	2, 3640–495, 3760–4		
,	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	, ,	,
	2, 3790–494, 3810–4		
	55–490, 3860–101–60		<b>-</b> 493, 3860 <b>-</b> 495,
	00–490, 3930–001–01		,
,	40–101–3145, 3940–4	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	3980-001-0200,
	, 4265–496, 4265–497		
	0–109–0001, 6110–198		
	60–011–0408, 6440–4		-492, 6610-490,
6610–491, 6610–492	2, 6610–494, 6870–4	190, 6870–491, 6870	-492, 6870-493,
6870-497, 7100-00	1-0871, 7350-001-31	150, 7350–001–3152,	7350-011-0001,
7350-012-0001, 7	7980–101–0784, 885	55-011-0001, 8940-	-001–3085, and
	and by repealing It	ems 0558-001-0001,	0650-001-0214,
0650-011-0001,	0650–101–0214,	3480-101-0867,	3600-001-0404,
3860–101–0544,	4200-001-3019,	4200–101–3019,	4200–105–0001,
4260–101–0236,	4260–111–0233,	4265–111–0232,	4265–111–0233,
4265–111–6051,	4265–301–0001,	4280–101–0236,	4280–104–0236,
4280–111–0031,	4280–111–0232,	4300–101–0230,	6110–008–0046,
,			,
	0–111–3116, and 6870–		
	s 3.60, 3.90, 4.01, 4.12,		
	.55, 4.85, 8.55, 12.45,		
	8.10, 18.20, 18.30, 18.4		
	24.65 of, that act, rela	ting to the State Budge	et, and making an
appropriation therefo	r.		

# 2009

Jan.

5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. 7—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Jan.

Jan. 8—Read second time. To third reading.

Jan. 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 1. Page 21.) To Assembly.

Jan. 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jan. 13—To Com. on RULES. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RULES.

Jun. 28—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 45. Noes 28. Page 279.) Placed on third reading. Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 47. Noes 28. Page 283.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 46. Noes 29. Page 283.) To Senate.

Jun. 28—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Jun. 29—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 22. Noes 17. Page 183.) To enrollment.

Jun. 30—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Jun. 30—Vetoed by Governor.

Jun. 30—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

Oct. 26—Died on file.

# S.B. No. 17—Ducheny.

An act to amend Sections 31 and 7145.5 of the Business and Professions Code, to amend Sections 6203, 18661, 18663, 19025, 19116, 19136, 19136.1, 19504, 19571, 19755, and 19777 of, and to add Sections 6225, 18407.5, 18662.5, 18664, 19265, 19266, 19560.5, and 19777.1 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, and to amend Section 13020 of the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to taxation.

#### 2009

Jan. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Jan. 7—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.

Jan. 8—Read second time. To third reading.

Jan. 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 1. Page 21.) To Assembly.

Jan. 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jan. 13—To Com. on RULES. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RULES.

Jun. 28—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 45. Noes 28. Page 279.) Placed on third reading. Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 47. Noes 28. Page 285.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 42. Noes 31. Page 286.) To Senate.

Jun. 28—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Jun. 29—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 24. Noes 16. Page 186.) To enrollment.

Jun. 30—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Jun. 30—Vetoed by Governor.

Jun. 30—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Veto)

Oct. 26—Died on file.

# S.B. No. 18—Ducheny.

An act to amend Sections 14491, 17550.19, and 21653 of the Business and Professions Code, to amend Section 5305 of the Financial Code, to amend Section 421 of the Military and Veterans Code, to amend Sections 154, 155, 337.4, 368, 422.7, 461, 463, 476a, 484b, 484g, 484h, 487, 487b, 487c, 487e, 487f, 487h, 496, 498, 500, 502, 537, 537e, 550, 551, 565, 566, 592, 594.4, 641.3, 2932, 2933, 2933.2, 2933.3, 2933.5, 2933.6, 2934, 2935, 3000, 4019, and 4600 of, to amend and renumber Section 2933.4 of, to add Sections 2933.05 and 3000.03 to, to add Article 2.3 (commencing with Section 3015) to Chapter 8 of Title 1 of Part 3 of, and to add and repeal Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 1228) of Title 8 of Part 2 of, the Penal Code, to amend Sections 14591 and 41955 of the Public Resources Code, to amend Sections 10851.5 and 42002.4 of the Vehicle Code, and to amend Sections 10980 and 15656 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to corrections.

#### 2009

- Jan. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jan. 7—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- Jan. 8—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jan. 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 1. Page 21.) To Assembly.
- Jan. 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jan. 13—To Com. on RULES. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RULES.
- Jun. 28—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 45. Noes 28. Page 279.) Placed on third reading.
- Aug. 31—Assembly Rule 69(b) suspended. (Ayes 45. Noes 28. Page 375.) Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 42. Noes 30. Page 376.) Assembly Rule 69(d) suspended. (Ayes 46. Noes 29. Page 377.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 41. Noes 37. Page 377.) To Senate.
- Aug. 31—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Sep. 11—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 21. Noes 16. Page 254.)
  To enrollment.
- Sep. 28—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.
- Oct. 10—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 12—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 28, Statutes of 2009–10 Third Extraordinary Session.

# S.B. No. 19—Ducheny.

An act calling an election, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Jan. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jan. 7—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- Jan. 8—Read second time. To third reading.
- Jan. 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 1. Page 22.) To Assembly.
- Jan. 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jan. 13—To Com. on RULES. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RULES.
- Feb. 19—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading. Read third time. Amended. (Page 118.) Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 58. Noes 12. Page 119.) To Senate.
- Feb. 19—In Senate. Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 31. Noes 4. Page 75.) To enrollment.
- Feb. 19—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.
- Feb. 20—Approved by Governor.
- Feb. 20—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 7, Statutes of 2009–10 Third Extraordinary Session.

#### 20-Maldonado. S.B. No.

An act to amend and supplement the Budget Act of 2009 by amending Item 0840-001-0001 of Section 2.00 of that act, relating to the State Budget, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2009

Jan.

5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.7—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Ian

8-Read second time. To third reading. Jan.

Jan. 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 1. Page 22.) To Assembly.

12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Ian

13—To Com. on RULES. From committee with author's amendments. Read Jan. second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RULES.

19—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on third reading. Read third time.

Feb. Amended. (Page 117.) Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 57. Noes 4. Page 117.) To Senate.

Feb. 19—In Senate. Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 27. Noes 9. Page 75.) To enrollment.

Feb. 19—Enrolled. To Governor at 4 p.m.

Feb. 20—Approved by Governor. (Item veto)

Feb. 20—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 3, Statutes of 2009–10 Third Extraordinary Session.

Feb. 20—In Senate. To unfinished business. (Item veto)

Oct. 26—Died on file.

#### S.B. No. 21—Denham (Coauthors: Assembly Members Arambula and Portantino).

An act to amend Item 5240-301-0660 of Section 2.00 of the Budget Act of 2003 (Chapter 157 of the Statutes of 2003), and to amend Items 5225-301-0660 and 5225-491 of Section 2.00 of the Budget Act of 2008 (Chapters 268 and 269 of the Statutes of 2008), relating to the state budget.

# 2009

12-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. Jan.

26—From committee without further action. Oct.

#### S.B. No. 22—Benoit.

An act to repeal and add Sections 45103.1, 45103.5, 88003.1, and 88004.5 of the Education Code, and to add Section 3562.3 to the Government Code, relating to public education.

#### 2009

Jan. 20-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Jan. 22—Read first time.

26—From committee without further action. Oct.

#### S.B. No. 23—Ashburn.

An act to add Section 17203.5 to the Government Code, relating to state warrants.

### 2009

2-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. Feb.

26—From committee without further action. Oct.

# S.B. No. 24—Alquist (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Jones).

An act to amend Section 14005.25 of, and to repeal Section 14011.18 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi–Cal, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2009

Feb. 10-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.

Mar. 17—Read second time. To third reading.

Mar. 23—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 117.) To Assembly.

Mar. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 26—Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 63. Noes 0. Page 190.) Read second time. Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 66. Noes 1. Page 190.) To Senate.

Mar. 26—In Senate. To enrollment.

Mar. 26—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m.

Mar. 27—Approved by Governor.

Mar. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 24, Statutes of 2009–10 Third Extraordinary Session.

# S.B. No. 25—Cox.

An act to amend and repeal Section 130105 of, to repeal Sections 130110, 130115, 130120, 130125, 130130, 130135, 130140, 130140.1, 130145, 130150, 130151, and 130155 of, and to repeal and add Section 130100 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to child development, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Oct. 26—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 26—Alquist.

An act to add Section 12693.265 to the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

### 2009

Mar. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Oct. 26—From committee without further action.

# 27—Negrete McLeod (Coauthors: Assembly Members Carter, Cook, Huber, V. Manuel Pérez, Portantino, and Torres).

An act to add Section 116760.45 to the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Sections 10631.5, 13476, and 13480 of the Water Code, relating to drinking water, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2009

16-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. Mar.

Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 23—Withdrawn from committee. Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 118.) To Assembly.

23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Mar

Mar. 26—Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 63. Noes 0. Page 190.) Read second time. Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 191.) To Senate.

26—In Senate. To enrollment. 26—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:30 a.m. 27—Approved by Governor. Mar. Mar.

Mar.

27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 25, Statutes of 2009–10 Third Mar. Extraordinary Session.

#### S.B. No. 28—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

#### 2009

Apr.

13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Jun.

Jun. 15—Read second time. To third reading.

26—Died on file. Oct

#### S.B. No. 29—Ducheny.

An act to amend Sections 33685, 33686, and 33687 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to redevelopment.

## 2009

13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. Apr.

11—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Jun.

Jun.

15—Read second time. To third reading. 29—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 180.) Re–referred to Jun. Com. on B. & F.R. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5. (Ayes 25. Noes 12. Page 182.) From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 23. Noes 14. Page 193.) Placed on third reading. Senate Rule 29.3 suspended. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 183.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 15. Page 188.) To Assembly.

29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Iun

Oct. 26—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 30—Ducheny.

An act to amend Sections 11001.5 and 11003 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, and to amend Sections 17600, 17600.10, and 17600.15 of, and to add Sections 15200.01 and 17600.16 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public social services, and making an appropriation therefor.

### 2009

Apr. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

11—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Jun.

Jun.

15—Read second time. To third reading. 29—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 181.) Re-referred to Jun. Com. on B. & F.R. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5. (Ayes 25. Noes 12. Page 182.) From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 23. Noes 14. Page 193.) Placed on third reading. Senate Rule 29.3 suspended. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 183.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 14. Page 188.) To Assembly.

Jun. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Oct. 26—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 31—Ducheny.

An act to add Part 32 (commencing with Section 61001) to Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, to amend Sections 2100, 2104, 2105, 2106, and 2107 of the Streets and Highways Code, and to amend Sections 1678, 12814.5, 14900, 14900.1, 14901, 14902, 15250.6, 15250.7, 15255.1, and 15255.2 of the Vehicle Code, relating to transportation.

#### 2009

13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. Apr.

Jun. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.

Jun. 15—Read second time. To third reading.

29—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 181.) Re-referred to Jun. Com. on B. & F.R. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5. (Ayes 25. Noes 12. Page 182.) From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 23. Noes 14. Page 193.) Placed on third reading. Senate Rule 29.3 suspended. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 183.)

Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 16. Page 189.) To Assembly.

Jun. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Oct. 26—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 32—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

#### 2009

Apr. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

11—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Jun.

Jun. 15—Read second time. To third reading.

Oct. 26—Died on file.

#### S.B. No. 33—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

#### 2009

Apr. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

11—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Jun.

Jun. 15—Read second time. To third reading.

26—Died on file. Oct.

## S.B. No. 34—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

#### 2009

Apr. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.

Jun. 15—Read second time. To third reading.

Oct. 26—Died on file.

## S.B. No. 35—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

#### 2009

Apr. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.

Jun. 15—Read second time. To third reading.

Oct. 26—Died on file.

# S.B. No. 36—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

#### 2009

Apr. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.

Jun. 15—Read second time. To third reading.

Oct. 26—Died on file.

# S.B. No. 37—Ashburn (Principal coauthor: Senator Calderon) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Caballero).

An act to amend Section 17059 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2009

Apr. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.

Jun. 15—Read second time. To third reading.

Sep. 11—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 18. Noes 1. Page 255.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Ducheny. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 255.)

Oct. 14—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading. Joint Rule 10.5 suspended. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 262.) Senate Rule 29.3 suspended. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 263.) Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 1. Page 263.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Oct. 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Oct. 26—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 38—Calderon.

An act to amend Section 17059 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2009

May 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Oct. 26—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 39—Denham.

An act to amend Sections 68055.1, and 68055.2 of, and to repeal Sections 66799.22 and

66799.40 of, the Government Code, to amend Sections 18909, 25141.6, 25143.12, 25150, 25197.2, 25201.1, 25213, 25214.8.13, 25214.10.1, 25218.9, 25218.10, 25244.6, 25244.15.1, 25250.1, 25250.15, 25250.18, 25250.19, 33459.1, 39762, 39763, 41705, 41805.5, and 41865.5 of the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 10507.5, 12153, 12164.5, 12165, 12166, 12167, 12167.1, 12200, 12207, 12211, 12215, 12217, 12301, 12310, and 12320 of the Public Contract Code, to amend Sections 40051, 40054, 40059.1, 40062, 40063, 40106, 40117, 40127, 40130, 40131, 40145, 40148, 40150.2, 40183, 40184, 40194, 40910, 40911, 40912, 40913, 40950, 40972, 40973, 40974, 40975, 41030, 41031, 41032, 41033, 41220, 41300, 41330, 41331, 41332, 41333, 41420, 41510, 41720, 41721.5, 41733, 41734, 41750, 41770, 41780.05, 41780.1, 41781.1, 41781.2, 41781.3, 41782, 41783, 41783.1, 41784, 41786, 41787, 41787.1, 41787.2, 41787.3, 41787.4, 41790, 41791, 41791.1, 41791.2, 41791.5, 41794, 41800, 41801, 41801.5, 41802, 41810, 41810.1, 41811, 41811.5, 41812, 41813, 41820.5, 41820.6, 41821, 41821.1, 41821.2, 41821.3, 41821.5, 41821.6, 41822, 41825, 41850, 41850.5, 41851, 41903, 41956, 42000, 42002, 42005, 42007, 42012, 42013, 42014, 42015, 42019, 42020, 42023.1, 42023.3, 42023.4, 42023.5, 42023.6, 42024, 42106, 42171, 42172, 42240, 42241.5, 42244, 42244.5, 42245, 42252, 42291, 42291.5, 42292, 42293, 42294, 42295, 42296, 42297, 42301, 42310, 42310.1, 42310.2, 42310.3, 42320, 42321, 42322, 42323, 42325, 42326, 42327, 42330, 42356.1, 42359.7, 42410, 42411, 42414, 42415, 42441, 42443, 42450, 42461, 42463, 42464, 42465, 42474, 42475, 42475.2, 42475.4, 42476, 42477, 42478, 42479, 42485, 42500, 42501, 42510, 42511, 42520, 42540, 42551, 42555, 42556, 42557, 42558, 42561, 42562, 42600, 42601, 42602, 42605, 42621, 42635, 42640, 42641, 42642, 42645, 42646, 42647, 42648.1, 42648.2, 42648.5, 42650, 42651, 42700, 42703, 42760, 42770, 42773, 42774, 42775, 42780, 42781, 42782, 42783, 42791, 42811, 42812, 42820, 42821, 42822, 42823, 42823.5, 42825, 42830, 42831, 42832, 42833, 42835, 42841, 42843, 42844, 42845, 42846, 42846.5, 42847, 42847.5, 42848, 42849, 42850, 42851, 42855, 42867, 42871, 42872.5, 42873, 42874, 42875, 42880, 42881, 42882, 42883, 42885, 42885.5, 42888, 42889, 42889.3, 42910, 42912, 42920, 42921.5, 42924, 42925, 42926, 42927, 42951, 42952, 42953, 42954, 42955. 42956, 42960, 42961, 42961.5, 42962, 42962.5, 42963, 42964, 42966, 42967, 43020, 43020.1, 43030, 43035, 43040, 43050, 43101, 43103, 43200, 43201, 43202, 43204, 43205, 43207, 43209, 43209.1, 43210, 43211, 43212, 43212.1, 43214, 43215, 43215.1, 43216, 43216.5, 43217, 43218, 43219, 43220, 43230, 43231, 43232, 43300, 43301, 43302, 43303, 43304, 43305, 43306, 43307, 43308, 43309, 43310, 43310.1, 43501, 43501.5, 43502, 43504, 43505, 43506, 43507, 43508, 43509, 43510, 43600, 43601, 43601.5, 43603, 43606, 44000.5, 44001, 44002.1, 44003, 44004, 44005, 44006, 44007, 44008, 44009, 44010, 44014, 44018, 44100, 44104, 44152, 44202, 44203, 44309, 44820, 45000, 45002, 45003, 45005, 45010, 45010.1, 45010.2, 45011, 45012, 45013, 45014, 45016, 45017, 45018, 45019, 45020, 45021, 45022, 45023, 45024, 45025, 45030, 45031, 45032, 45040, 45041, 47050, 47102, 47103, 47104, 47106, 47107, 47108, 47120, 47121, 47122, 47123, 47200, 47201, 47202, 47203, 47901, 48000, 48004, 48005, 48006, 48020, 48021, 48022, 48022.5, 48023, 48023.5, 48025, 48026, 48027, 48028, 48100, 48101, 48103, 48104, 48106, 48202, 48204, 48205, 48206, 48632, 48634, 48640, 48641, 48642, 48643, 48644, 48645, 48650, 48650.2, 48650.5, 48651, 48652, 48653, 48655, 48656, 48657, 48660, 48660.5, 48661, 48662, 48670, 48671, 48671.5, 48672, 48673, 48674, 48675, 48676, 48680, 48690, 50000, 50000.5, 50001, 50001.5, 50002, 71011, 71017, 71071, 71300, 71302, 71303, and 71305 of, to amend the heading of Article 1.5 (commencing with Section 40910) of Chapter 1 of Part 2 of Division 30 of, to amend the heading of Article 1 (commencing with Section 41800) of Chapter 7 of Part 2 of Division 30 of, to add Section 40400 to, to repeal Sections 42416 and 48502 of, and to repeal Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 40400) of Part 1 of Division 30 of, the Public Resources Code, to amend Section 7718 of the Public Utilities Code, to amend Sections 45855, 45863, 45981, and 45982 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, and to amend Section 31560 of the Vehicle Code, relating to integrated waste management.

#### 2009

Jun. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Oct. 26—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 40—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

#### 2009

Jun. 28—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 29—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.

Jul. 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 213.) To Assembly.

Jul. 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Oct. 26—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 41—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

#### 2009

Jun. 28—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 29—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.

Jul. 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 214.) To Assembly.

Jul. 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Oct. 26—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 42—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

#### 2009

Jun. 28—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 29—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.

Jul. 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 214.) To Assembly.

Jul. 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Oct. 26—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 43—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

#### 2000

Jun. 28—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 29—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.

Jul. 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 214.) To Assembly.

Jul. 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Oct. 26—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 44—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

## 2009

Jun. 28—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 29—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.

Jul. 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 215.) To Assembly.

Jul. 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Oct. 26—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 45—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

#### 2009

- Jun. 28—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 29—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 215.) To Assembly.
- Jul. 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Oct. 26—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 46—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

#### 2009

- Jun. 28—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 29—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 215.) To Assembly.
- Jul. 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Oct. 26—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 47—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

#### 2009

- Jun. 28—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 29—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 216.) To Assembly.
- Jul. 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Oct. 26—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 48—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

#### 2009

- Jun. 28—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 29—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 216.) To Assembly.
- Jul. 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Oct. 26—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 49—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

- Jun. 28—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 29—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 216.) To Assembly.
- Jul. 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Oct. 26—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 50—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

#### 2009

- Jun. 28—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 29—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 216.) To Assembly.
- Jul. 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Oct. 26—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 51—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

#### 2009

- Jun. 28—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 29—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 217.) To Assembly.
- Jul. 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Oct. 26—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 52—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

#### 2009

- Jun. 28—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 29—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 217.) To Assembly.
- Jul. 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Oct. 26—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 53—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

#### 2009

- Jun. 28—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 29—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 217.) To Assembly.
- Jul. 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Oct. 26—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 54—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

- Jun. 28—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 29—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 218.) To Assembly.
- Jul. 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Oct. 26—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 55—Corbett.

An act to add Section 23606 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2009

Sep. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Oct. 26—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 56—Corbett.

An act to amend Section 13823.95 of the Penal Code, relating to victims of sexual assault.

#### 2009

Sep. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Oct. 26—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 57—Corbett.

An act to amend Sections 14560, 14571.2, 14571.8, 14572, 14574, 14575, 14581, 14585, and 43021 of, to add Sections 14515.3, 14526.8, 14571.6.5, 14571.6.6, and 14571.6.7 to, and to amend, repeal, and add Section 14504 of, the Public Resources Code, relating to recycling, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2009

Sep. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Oct. 26—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 58—Price.

An act to amend Section 4648.35 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to developmental services, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2009

Sep. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Oct. 26—From committee without further action.

# SENATE CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2009–10 Third Extraordinary Session)

# S.C.A. No. 1—Steinberg.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by adding Section 8.3 to Article XVI thereof, relating to education finance.

### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Oct. 26—From committee without further action.

# S.C.A. No. 2—Ashburn (Principal coauthor: Senator Cogdill) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Adams and Niello).

A resolution directing the Secretary of State to withdraw from the consideration of the people of the State of California Senate Constitutional Amendment No. 30 (Resolution Chapter 167 of the Statutes of 2008) and further directing the Secretary of State to make amendments in Senate Constitutional Amendment No. 13 (Resolution Chapter 144 of the Statutes of 2008).

#### 2009

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Oct. 26—From committee without further action.

# SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2009–10 Third Extraordinary Session)

#### S.C.R. No. 1—Steinberg.

Relative to the Joint Rules for the 2009–10 Third Extraordinary Session.

### 2009

Jan. 5—Introduced. Read and adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5.) To Assembly.

6—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Jan.

Oct. 26—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.C.R. No. 2—Steinberg.

Relative to final adjournment of the 2009-10 Third Extraordinary Session of the Legislature.

#### 2009

Feb. 19-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

14—Withdrawn from committee. Read and adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page Oct. 269.) To Assembly.

26—In Assembly. Read and adopted. (Ayes 48. Noes 24. Page 436.) To Senate. 26—In Senate. To enrollment. 27—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 3 p.m. Oct.

Oct.

Oct.

27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 3, Statutes of 2009–10 Third Oct. Extraordinary Session.

# SENATE MEASURES LISTED BY AUTHORS

ALQUI S.B.	ST— †13, *24,	*26						
З.Б.	*TOTAL S.B † TOTAL S.B @ TOTAL S.B	2 1						
ASHBU	JRN—							
S.B. S.C.A.	13, *23, *2.	†37.						
	* TOTAL S.B † TOTAL S.B							
	*TOTAL S.C.A @ TOTAL S.B	1						
BENOI								
S.B.	*22.							
З.Б.	* TOTAL S.B @ TOTAL S.B							
CALDE	ERON—	1						
S.B.	†15, 37,	*38						
о.в.	*TOTAL S.B							
	†TOTAL S.B							
	@ TOTAL S.B	2						
COGDI								
S.C.A.	2. @ TOTAL S.B	0						
CORBE	ETT—							
S.B.	13, *55,		*57.					
	*TOTAL S.B @ TOTAL S.B							
COX—								
S.B.	*25.							
	*TOTAL S.B							
	@ TOTAL S.B	1						
DENHA								
S.B.	*21, *39. *TOTAL S.B	2						
	@ TOTAL S.B							
DESAU	JLNIER—							
S.B.	†3.							
	† TOTAL S.B @ TOTAL S.B							
DUCHI	ENY—							
S.B.	*1. *2.	*3,	*4,	*5,	*6,	<b>†</b> 7,	*8,	*9,
*10,		*13,	*14,	*15,	*16,	*17,	*18,	*19,

<sup>\*</sup> Indicates original lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5) † Indicates amended lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5) \* Total is number of measures of which Senator is original lead author.

<sup>†</sup>Total is number of measures of which Senator is amended lead author. @ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

## SENATE MEASURES LISTED BY AUTHORS—Continued

DUCHI *20, *37, *49,	*40, *41,	1	*31, *43, *53,	*32, *44, *54.	*33, *45,	*34, *46,	*35, *47,	*36, *48,
FLORE S.B.	13, 15. @ TOTAL S.B	0						
KEHOI S.B.	E— 13. @ TOTAL S.B	0						
LIU— S.B.	13. @ TOTAL S.B	0						
MALDO S.B.	ONADO— 13, †20. †TOTAL S.B @TOTAL S.B							
NEGRE S.B.	ETE MCLEOD— 13, *27. * TOTAL S.B @ TOTAL S.B							
PAVLE S.B.	Y— 13. @ TOTAL S.B	0						
PRICE- S.B.	*58. * TOTAL S.B @ TOTAL S.B							
ROMEI S.B.	13. @ TOTAL S.B	0						
STEINI S.B. S.C.A. S.C.R.	**TOTAL S.C.A	1 2						

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
†Indicates amended lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
\*Total is number of measures of which Senator is original lead author.
†Total is number of measures of which Senator is amended lead author.
@ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

## SENATE MEASURES LISTED BY AUTHORS—Continued

WIGGINS-S.B. 13. @ TOTAL S.B. . . . . . 0

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
†Indicates amended lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
\*Total is number of measures of which Senator is original lead author.
†Total is number of measures of which Senator is amended lead author.
@ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

# MEASURES LISTED BY ORIGINAL COMMITTEE REFERENCES

EDUCATION—
Assembly Measures A.B. 35. TOTAL A.B 1
ENERGY, UTILITIES, AND COMMERCE—
Assembly Measures A.B. 33. TOTAL A.B 1
LABOR AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS—
Assembly Measures A.B. 23, 29. TOTAL A.B 2
RULES— S.B. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58. S.C.A. 1, 2. S.C.R. 2. TOTAL S.B 58 TOTAL S.C.A 2 TOTAL S.C.A 1
WITHOUT REFERENCE TO COMMITTEE— S.C.R. 1.
Assembly Measures  A.B. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 37, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 75, 76, 81.  A.C.A. 1, 2.  A.C.R. 1.  TOTAL S.B. 60  TOTAL S.C.A. 2  TOTAL S.C.R. 1

# SENATE BILLS APPROVED BY THE GOVERNOR, CHAPTERED, AND FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Chaptered by Secretary of State		
1	1	Ducheny	2009–10 Budget. (Item Veto)	Feb.	20, 2009	
2	2	Ducheny	Budget Act of 2008: revisions. (Item Veto)	Feb.	20, 2009	
4	12	Ducheny	Education finance.	Feb.	20, 2009	
6	13	Ducheny	Human services.	Feb.	20, 2009	
7	14	Ducheny	Transportation finance.	Feb.	20, 2009	
8	4	Ducheny	State and local government.	Feb.	20, 2009	
10	15	Ducheny	The Mental Health Services Act: Proposition 63 amendments	Feb.	20, 2009	
13	29	Alquist	Domestic violence: funding.	Oct.	21, 2009	
14	16	Ducheny	Prison facilities: construction.	Feb.	20, 2009	
15	17	Calderon	Taxation: credits: apportionment: sales factor	Feb.	20, 2009	
18	28	Ducheny	Corrections.	Oct.	12, 2009	
19	7	Ducheny	Elections.	Feb.	20, 2009	
20	3	Maldonado	Budget Act of 2009. (Item Veto)	Feb.	20, 2009	
24	24	Alquist	Medi-Cal: continuous eligibility: semiannual status reports	Mar.	27, 2009	
27	25	Negrete McLeod	Drinking water: federal stimulus funding	Mar.	27, 2009	
		Signed				
		37 . 01	1			

Signed	 ٠.	•	•	 		•	•	•	•	•		•		•		J	15
Not Signed	 			 													0
Total																1	15

# CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY BILLS

Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.
1	1		12	4		22		23
2	2		13	6		23		29
3	20		14	7		24	24	
4	8		15	10		25	27	
5		16	16	14		26		7
6		11	17	15		27		37
7	19		18		3	28	18	
8		12	19		18	29	13	
9		13	20		5	30		81
10		15	21		20	31		56
11		17						

# SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS CHAPTERED AND FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Res. No.	Res. Chap.	Author	Subject or Title	Ch by S	Date aptered ecretary State
2	3	Steinberg	2009–10 Third Extraordinary Session: final adjournment	Oct.	27, 2009
		Total	1		

# RESOLUTION CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY MEASURES

Resolution Chapter No.	Senate	Assembly	Resolution Chapter No.	Senate	Assembly		
1 2		A.C.A. 1 A.C.A. 2	3	S.C.R. 2			
	Total			3			

# SENATE BILLS VETOED BY GOVERNOR

Bill No.	Author	Subject or Title	Date	Vetoed
1	Ducheny	2009–10 Budget. (Item Veto)	Feb.	20, 2009
2	Ducheny	Budget Act of 2008: revisions. (Item Veto)	Feb.	20, 2009
16	Ducheny	Budget Act of 2009: revisions.	Jun.	30, 2009
17	Ducheny	Taxation	Jun.	30, 2009
20	Maldonado	Budget Act of 2009. (Item Veto)	Feb.	20, 2009
	Ite	toes		

## STANDING COMMITTEES OF THE SENATE

**Appropriations**—(13)—Kehoe (Chair), Cox (Vice Chair), Corbett, Denham, Hancock, Leno, Oropeza, Price, Runner, Walters, Wolk, Wyland, and Yee.

**Banking, Finance and Insurance**—(12)—Calderon (Chair), Cogdill (Vice Chair), Correa, Cox, Florez, Harman, Kehoe, Liu, Lowenthal, Padilla, Price, and Runner.

Budget and Fiscal Review—(40)—Ducheny (Chair), Dutton (Vice Chair), Aanestad, Alquist, Ashburn, Benoit, Calderon, Cedillo, Cogdill, Corbett, Correa, Cox, DeSaulnier, Denham, Florez, Hancock, Harman, Hollingsworth, Huff, Kehoe, Leno, Liu, Lowenthal, Maldonado, Negrete McLeod, Oropeza, Padilla, Pavley, Price, Romero, Runner, Simitian, Steinberg, Strickland, Walters, Wiggins, Wolk, Wright, Wyland, and Yee.

**Business, Professions and Economic Development**—(10)—Negrete McLeod (Chair), Wyland (Vice Chair), Aanestad, Corbett, Correa, Florez, Oropeza, Romero, Walters, and Yee.

Education—(9)—Romero (Chair), Huff (Vice Chair), Alquist, Hancock, Liu, Maldonado, Padilla, Simitian, and Wyland.

**Elections, Reapportionment and Constitutional Amendments**—(5)—Hancock (Chair), Walters (Vice Chair), DeSaulnier, Liu, and Strickland.

Energy, Utilities and Communications—(11)—Padilla (Chair), Benoit (Vice Chair), Calderon, Corbett, Cox, Kehoe, Lowenthal, Simitian, Strickland, Wiggins, and Wright.

**Environmental Quality**—(7)—Simitian (Chair), Runner (Vice Chair), Ashburn, Corbett, Hancock, Lowenthal, and Pavley.

**Food and Agriculture**—(5)—Florez (Chair), Maldonado (Vice Chair), Hancock, Hollingsworth, and Pavley.

**Governmental Organization**—(13)—Wright (Chair), Harman (Vice Chair), Benoit, Calderon, Denham, Florez, Negrete McLeod, Oropeza, Padilla, Price, Wiggins, Wyland, and Yee.

**Health**—(11)—Alquist (Chair), Strickland (Vice Chair), Aanestad, Cedillo, Cox, DeSaulnier, Leno, Maldonado, Negrete McLeod, Pavley, and Wolk.

Human Services—(5)—Liu (Chair), Maldonado (Vice Chair), Alquist, Runner, and Yee.

Judiciary—(5)—Corbett (Chair), Harman (Vice Chair), Florez, Leno, and Walters.

**Labor and Industrial Relations**—(6)—DeSaulnier (Chair), Wyland (Vice Chair), Ducheny, Hollingsworth, Leno, and Yee.

Local Government—(5)—Wiggins (Chair), Cox (Vice Chair), Aanestad, Kehoe, and Wolk.

**Natural Resources and Water**—(11)—Pavley (Chair), Cogdill (Vice Chair), Benoit, Hollingsworth, Huff, Kehoe, Leno, Padilla, Simitian, Wiggins, and Wolk.

**Public Employment and Retirement**—(7)—Correa (Chair), Ashburn (Vice Chair), Benoit, Ducheny, Liu, Padilla, and Wiggins.

**Public Safety**—(7)—Leno (Chair), Benoit (Vice Chair), Cedillo, Hancock, Huff, Steinberg, and Wright.

**Revenue and Taxation**—(8)—Wolk (Chair), Walters (Vice Chair), Alquist, Ashburn, Florez, Padilla, Runner, and Wiggins.

Rules—(5)—Steinberg (Chair), Aanestad (Vice Chair), Cedillo, Dutton, and Oropeza.

**Transportation and Housing**—(11)—Lowenthal (Chair), Huff (Vice Chair), Ashburn, DeSaulnier, Harman, Hollingsworth, Kehoe, Oropeza, Pavley, Simitian, and Wolk.

# STANDING COMMITTEES OF THE SENATE—Continued

**Veterans Affairs**—(7)—Denham (Chair), Correa (Vice Chair), Cedillo, Maldonado, Negrete McLeod, Wiggins, and Wyland.

## COMMITTEE ON LEGISLATIVE ETHICS

Legislative Ethics—(3)—Walters (Chair), Lowenthal (Vice Chair), and Corbett.

## SUBCOMMITTEES OF SENATE STANDING COMMITTEES

## APPROPRIATIONS

 ${\bf Subcommittee\ on\ Fiscal\ Oversight\ and\ Bonded\ Indebtedness} \hbox{$-\!\!\!\!-}() \hbox{$-\!\!\!\!-}{\rm Kehoe\ (Chair),\ and\ vacancies.}$ 

## BUDGET AND FISCAL REVIEW

Subcommittee #1 - Education—(3)—Romero (Chair), Huff, and Liu.

Subcommittee # 2 – Resources, Environmental Protection, Energy and Transportation—(3)—Simitian(Chair), Benoit, and Lowenthal.

**Subcommittee #3 – Health and Human Services**—(3)—Leno (Chair), Alquist, and Ashburn.

Subcommittee #4 – State Administration, General Government, Judicial and Veterans Affairs—(4)—DeSaulnier (Chair), Harman, Negrete McLeod, and Wright.

**Subcommittee # 5 – Revenues, the Economy and Labor**—(3)—Ducheny (Chair), Dutton, and Padilla.

### **EDUCATION**

**Subcommittee on Educational Governance and Accountability**—(3)—Liu (Chair), Romero, and Wyland.

## HEALTH

**Subcommittee on Aging and Long–Term Care**—(3)—Alquist (Chair), Maldonado, and Wolk.

## REVENUE AND TAXATION

Subcommittee on Tax Credits and Expenditures—()—Wolk (Chair), and vacancies.

## TRANSPORTATION AND HOUSING

**Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement**—(8)—Lowenthal (Chair), Ashburn, DeSaulnier, Harman, Huff, Kehoe, Oropeza, and Wolk.

## SENATORS' COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS

- **Aanestad**—(5)—Rules (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Health; Local Government.
- **Alquist**—(7)—Health (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Human Services; Revenue and Taxation; Health Subcommittee on Aging and Long–Term Care (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #3 Health and Human Services.
- Ashburn—(7)—Public Employment and Retirement (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Environmental Quality; Revenue and Taxation; Transportation and Housing; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #3 Health and Human Services; Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement.
- **Benoit**—(7)—Energy, Utilities and Communications (Vice Chair); Public Safety (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Governmental Organization; Natural Resources and Water; Public Employment and Retirement; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #2 Resources, Environmental Protection, Energy and Transportation.
- **Calderon**—(4)—Banking, Finance and Insurance (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Governmental Organization.
  - Cedillo—(5)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Health; Public Safety; Rules; Veterans Affairs.
- Cogdill—(3)—Banking, Finance and Insurance (Vice Chair); Natural Resources and Water (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review.
- Corbett—(6)—Judiciary (Chair); Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Environmental Quality; Legislative Ethics.
- **Correa**—(5)—Public Employment and Retirement (Chair); Veterans Affairs (Vice Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development.
- Cox—(6)—Appropriations (Vice Chair); Local Government (Vice Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Health.
- **Denham**—(4)—Veterans Affairs (Chair); Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Governmental Organization.
- **DeSaulnier**—(8)—Labor and Industrial Relations (Chair); Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Elections, Reapportionment and Constitutional Amendments; Health; Transportation and Housing; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #4 State Administration, General Government, Judicial and Veterans Affairs (Chair); Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement.
- **Ducheny**—(4)—Budget and Fiscal Review (Chair); Labor and Industrial Relations; Public Employment and Retirement; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #5 Revenues, the Economy and Labor (Chair).
- **Dutton—(3)—**Budget and Fiscal Review (Vice Chair); Rules; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #5 Revenues, the Economy and Labor.
- **Florez**—(7)—Food and Agriculture (Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Governmental Organization; Judiciary; Revenue and Taxation.
- **Hancock**—(7)—Elections, Reapportionment and Constitutional Amendments (Chair); Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Environmental Quality; Food and Agriculture; Public Safety.

## SENATORS' COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS—Continued

- **Harman**—(7)—Governmental Organization (Vice Chair); Judiciary (Vice Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Transportation and Housing; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #4 State Administration, General Government, Judicial and Veterans Affairs; Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement.
- **Hollingsworth**—(5)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Food and Agriculture; Labor and Industrial Relations; Natural Resources and Water; Transportation and Housing.
- **Huff**—(7)—Education (Vice Chair); Transportation and Housing (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Natural Resources and Water; Public Safety; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #1 Education; Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement.
- **Kehoe**—(9)—Appropriations (Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Local Government; Natural Resources and Water; Transportation and Housing; Appropriations Subcommittee on Fiscal Oversight and Bonded Indebtedness; Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement.
- **Leno—(8)**—Public Safety (Chair); Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Health; Judiciary; Labor and Industrial Relations; Natural Resources and Water; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #3 Health and Human Services (Chair).
- **Liu**—(8)—Human Services (Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Elections, Reapportionment and Constitutional Amendments; Public Employment and Retirement; Education Subcommittee on Educational Governance and Accountability (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #1 Education.
- **Lowenthal**—(7)—Transportation and Housing (Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Environmental Quality; *Legislative Ethics (Vice Chair)*; Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #2 Resources, Environmental Protection, Energy and Transportation.
- Maldonado—(7)—Food and Agriculture (Vice Chair); Human Services (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Health; Veterans Affairs; Health Subcommittee on Aging and Long—Term Care.
- **Negrete McLeod**—(6)—Business, Professions and Economic Development (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Governmental Organization; Health; Veterans Affairs; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #4 State Administration, General Government, Judicial and Veterans Affairs.
- **Oropeza**—(7)—Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Governmental Organization; Rules; Transportation and Housing; Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement.
- **Padilla**—(9)—Energy, Utilities and Communications (Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Governmental Organization; Natural Resources and Water; Public Employment and Retirement; Revenue and Taxation; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #5 Revenues, the Economy and Labor.
- **Pavley—(6)**—Natural Resources and Water (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Environmental Quality; Food and Agriculture; Health; Transportation and Housing.
- **Price**—(4)—Appropriations; Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Governmental Organization.
- **Romero**—(5)—Education (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #1 Education (Chair); Education Subcommittee on Educational Governance and Accountability.
- **Runner**—(6)—Environmental Quality (Vice Chair); Appropriations; Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Human Services; Revenue and Taxation.

## SENATORS' COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS—Continued

**Simitian**—(7)—Environmental Quality (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Natural Resources and Water; Transportation and Housing; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #2 – Resources, Environmental Protection, Energy and Transportation (Chair).

Steinberg—(3)—Rules (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Public Safety.

**Strickland**—(4)—Health (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Elections, Reapportionment and Constitutional Amendments; Energy, Utilities and Communications.

**Walters**—(6)—Elections, Reapportionment and Constitutional Amendments (Vice Chair); Revenue and Taxation (Vice Chair); Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Judiciary; *Legislative Ethics (Chair)*.

**Wiggins—(8)**—Local Government (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Governmental Organization; Natural Resources and Water; Public Employment and Retirement; Revenue and Taxation; Veterans Affairs.

Wolk—(10)—Revenue and Taxation (Chair); Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Health; Local Government; Natural Resources and Water; Transportation and Housing; Revenue and Taxation Subcommittee on Tax Credits and Expenditures (Chair); Health Subcommittee on Aging and Long—Term Care; Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement.

**Wright**—(5)—Governmental Organization (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Public Safety; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #4 – State Administration, General Government, Judicial and Veterans Affairs.

**Wyland—(8)—**Business, Professions and Economic Development (Vice Chair); Labor and Industrial Relations (Vice Chair); Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Governmental Organization; Veterans Affairs; Education Subcommittee on Educational Governance and Accountability.

**Yee**—(6)—Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Governmental Organization; Human Services; Labor and Industrial Relations.

# **CALENDAR 2009**

		JAI	NUA	RY					FEB	RU	ARY					M	ARC	H		
S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S
				1	2	3	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
4	<u>5</u>	6	7	8	9	10	8	9	10	11	12	13	<u>14</u>	8	9	10	11	<u>12</u>	13	14
11	<u>12</u>	13	14	15	16	17	<u>15</u>	16	<u>17</u>	<u>18</u>	<u>19</u>	20	21	15	<u>16</u>	17	18	19	20	21
18	19	20	21	22	23	24	22	23	24	25	<u>26</u>	27	28	22	<u>23</u>	24	25	<u>26</u>	27	28
25	<u>26</u>	27	28	29	30	31								29	30	31				
		APRIL MAY									J	UNE	Ε							
			1	2	3	4						1	2		1	2	3	4	5	6
5	6	7	8	9	10	11	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	7	8	9	10	11	12	13
12	13	14	15	16	17	18	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	14	15	16	17	18	19	20
19	20	21	22	23	24	25	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	21	22	23	24	25	26	27
26	27	28	29	30			24	25	26	27	28	29	30	28	<u>29</u>	<u>30</u>				
							31													
		J	JULY	,					AL	JGU:	ST				5	SEP	ГЕМ	BEF	?	
			1	2	3	4							1			1	2	3	4	5
5	<u>6</u>	7	8	9	10	11	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	6	7	8	9	10	<u>11</u>	<u>12</u>
12	13	14	15	16	17	18	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	13	14	15	16	17	18	19
19	20	21	22	23	24	25	16	17	18	19	<u>20</u>	21	22	20	21	22	23	24	25	26
26	27	28	29	30	31		23	24	25	26	27	28	29	27	28	29	30			
							30	31												
		OC.	ТОВ	ER				ı	NOV	/EMI	BER					DEC	EMI	3ER		
				1	2	3	1	2	3	4	5	6	7			1	2	3	4	5
4	5	6	7	8	9	10	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	6	7	8	9	10	11	12
11	12	13	<u>14</u>	15	16	17	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	13	14	15	16	17	18	19
18	19	20	21	22	23	24	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	20	21	22	23	24	25	26
25	26	27	28	29	30	31	29	30						27	28	29	30	31		

## CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE AT SACRAMENTO

## 2009-10 FOURTH EXTRAORDINARY SESSION

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY

## SHOWING ALL ACTIONS TAKEN ON ALL SENATE BILLS AND CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

Senate Convened July 6, 2009 Adjourned Sine Die July 24, 2009

Legislative Days																7
Calendar Days															1	9

LT. GOV. JOHN GARAMENDI President of the Senate

SENATOR DARRELL STEINBERG President pro Tempore

Majority Floor Leader

SENATOR DEAN FLOREZ SENATOR DENNIS HOLLINGSWORTH Minority Floor Leader

> Compiled Under the Direction of **GREGORY SCHMIDT** Secretary of the Senate

> > Bv **NEVA MARIE PARKER** History Clerk

# A Proclamation by the Governor of the State of California

**WHEREAS** the global recession has caused California's revenues to continue to plummet, leaving our state with an unprecedented budget deficit that forces the state to take drastic actions to fix it that will affect every Californian; and

WHEREAS on November 6, 2008, and again on December 1, 2008, due to concerns regarding dramatically declining revenues and worsening economy, I issued a Special Session Proclamation and convened the Legislature of the State of California to meet in extraordinary session to address the fiscal crisis that California faces; and

**WHEREAS** on February 20, 2009, a revised state budget for fiscal year 2008–09 was adopted and a state budget for fiscal year 2009–10 was adopted; and

**WHEREAS** within a few weeks after the passage of these budgets, the global recession caused California's revenues to worsen even more, thus creating a new budget deficit of approximately \$15.4 billion for fiscal years 2008–09 and 2009–10; and

**WHEREAS** on May 20, 2009, after the failure of Propositions 1A through 1E, California faced a budget deficit of \$21.3 billion for fiscal years 2008–09 and 2009–10; and

**WHEREAS** California planned to borrow up to \$6 billion through Reimbursement Warrants (commonly referred to as "RAWs") to address part of the budget deficit, but this short–term borrowing is no longer an available option due to the recent decision of the federal government not to provide financial assistance or loan guarantees for this emergency, short–term borrowing; and

**WHEREAS** the state's inability to borrow through RAWs will result in more severe spending cuts in the state's programs and services; and

WHEREAS on May 22, 2009, the Legislative Analyst predicted that the Governor's May Revision revenue projections may prove overly optimistic, and instead, projected that the drop in revenues will be at least \$3 billion worse than projected putting the size of the state's shortfall at more than \$24 billion for fiscal years 2008–09 and 2009–10; and

WHEREAS the State Controller has determined that the State's \$2.8 billion cash shortage in July 2009 will grow to \$6.5 billion in September, and a double—digit freefall after September; and

WHEREAS the State Controller has determined that without effective action to address the budget and cash crisis, the State will have insufficient cash to meet its obligations starting July 2009 and will need to issue registered warrants (IOUs) in order to preserve cash and protect payments the State must make to fund education and repay outstanding debt; and

WHEREAS on June 30, 2009, the Legislature failed to take action to pass a revised budget for fiscal years 2008–09 and 2009–10 to effectively address the unprecedented statewide fiscal crisis, thereby requiring billions of dollars in additional solutions; and

WHEREAS immediate and comprehensive action is needed to address the revenue shortfall facing the State of California.

- **NOW, THEREFORE, I, ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER,** Governor of the State of California, in accordance with Section 10(f) of Article IV of the Constitution of the State of California, HEREBY DETERMINE that General Fund revenues for Fiscal Years 2008–09 and 2009–10 will decline substantially below the estimate of General Fund revenues upon which the 2009 Budget Act was based.
- **I, ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER,** Governor of the State of California, HEREBY DECLARE that a fiscal emergency exists.
- I, ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER, Governor of the State of California, HEREBY IDENTIFY THE NATURE OF THIS FISCAL EMERGENCY to be the projected budget imbalance and insufficient cash reserves for Fiscal Year 2009–10 and the projected insufficient cash reserves and potential budgetary deficit in Fiscal Year 2010–11 which are anticipated to result from the dramatically lower than estimated General Fund reserves in Fiscal Years 2008–09 and 2009–10.

**FURTHER**, on this day, as required by Section 10(f) of Article IV of the Constitution of the State of California, I will cause the Legislature to assemble in special session to address this fiscal emergency, and I will submit to the Legislature proposed legislation to address this fiscal emergency.

**IN WITNESS WHEREOF** I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Great Seal of the State of California to be affixed this 1st day of July, 2009.

ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER Governor of California

## A Proclamation by the Governor of the State of California (Convened July 6, 2009)

**WHEREAS** on this date, pursuant to Section 10(f) of Article IV of the Constitution of the State of California, I have proclaimed a fiscal emergency; and

**WHEREAS** on this date, I am submitting to the Legislature proposed legislation to address that fiscal emergency; and

**WHEREAS** this extraordinary occasion having arisen and now existing, it requires that the Legislature of the State of California be convened in extraordinary session.

**NOW, THEREFORE, I, ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER,** Governor of the State of California, by virtue of the power and authority vested in me in accordance with Section 10(f) of Article IV of the Constitution of the State of California, do hereby convene the Legislature of the State of California to meet in extraordinary session at Sacramento, California on the 1st day of July, 2009, at a time to be determined, to consider and act upon legislation to address the fiscal emergency proclaimed by me this day.

**IN WITNESS WHEREOF** I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Great Seal of the State of California to be affixed this 1st day of July, 2009.

ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER Governor of California

## DISPOSITION OF SENATE MEASURES

## 2009–10 Fourth Extraordinary Session

## **Total Senate Measures**

	S.B.	S.C.A.	S.C.R.	S.J.R.	S.R.	Total
Introduced	32	0	2	0	0	34
Passed by Senate	30	0	2	0	0	32
Enrolled	2	0	1	0	_	3
Chaptered	2	0	1	0	-	3

## OFFICERS OF THE SENATE

## SENATOR DARRELL STEINBERG

President pro Tempore

## GREGORY SCHMIDT

TONY BEARD, JR.

Secretary of the Senate

Sergeant at Arms

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

ACTIONS TAKEN Page Disposition of Senate Measures ..... 6 18 Senate Measures Listed by Author ..... 19 Senate Measures Listed by Committees ..... 20 RECAPITULATION Senate Bills Chaptered and Filed ..... 24 25 Senate Concurrent Resolutions Chaptered and Filed ...... 23 24 APPENDIX 25 Standing Committees of the Senate ..... 2.7 Subcommittees of the Senate ..... 28 Senators' Committee Membership ..... 29

## TABLE OF DAILY INTRODUCTIONS

Date		Legis- lative Day	Senate Bills	Consti- tutional Amend- ments	Concur- rent Resolu- tions	Joint Resolu- tions	Senate Resolu- tions	Daily Total	Total Senate Bills to Date	Total All Senate Measures
2009										
Jul.	6	1	30	0	1	0	0	31	30	31
Jul.	8	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	30	31
Jul.	9	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	30	31
Jul.	13	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	30	31
Jul.	15	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	30	31
Jul.	16	6	1	0	0	0	0	1	31	32
Jul.	23	7	1	0	0	0	0	1	32	33
Jul.	24	7	0	0	1	0	0	1	32	34
Tota	als		32	0	2	0	0			

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY

## SENATE BILLS

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2009–10 Fourth Extraordinary Session)

#### S.B. No. 1—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

### 2009

- 6-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. Jul.
- Jul. 8-Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 16.) To Assembly.
- Jul.
- 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.13—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading. Jul.
- Jul. 24—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 2—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

### 2009

- 6-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. Jul.
- Jul. 8—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 17.) To Assembly. Jul.
- 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jul.
- 13—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading. Jul.
- 24—From Assembly without further action. Jul.

#### S.B. No. 3—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

## 2009

- Jul. 6-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jul. 8-Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 17.) To Assembly. Jul.
- Jul. 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- 13—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading. Jul.
- 24—From Assembly without further action. Jul.

#### S.B. No. 4—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

- Jul. 6-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jul. -Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 17.) To Assembly. Jul.
- 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jul.
- Jul. 13—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- 24—From Assembly without further action. Jul.

#### S.B. No. 5—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

### 2009

- Jul. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jul. -Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 17.) To Assembly. Jul.
- 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jul.
- Jul. 13—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 24—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 6—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

### 2009

- Jul. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jul. -Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 18.) To Assembly.
- Jul. 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jul. 13—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 24—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 7—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

## 2009

- Jul. 6-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jul. 8-Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 18.) To Assembly.
- Jul.
- 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.13—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading. Jul.
- Jul. 24—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 8—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

- Jul. 6-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jul. 8-Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 18.) To Assembly. Jul.
- Jul. 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- 13—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading. Jul.
- Jul. 24—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 9—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

### 2009

- Jul. 6-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jul. -Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 18.) To Assembly. Jul.
- 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jul.
- 13—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading. Jul.
- Jul. 24—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 10—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

### 2009

- Jul. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jul. 8-Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 19.) To Assembly.
- Jul. 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- 13—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading. Jul.
- Jul. 24—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 11—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

- Jul. 6-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jul. 8-Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 19.) To Assembly.
- Jul.
- 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.13—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading. Jul.
- Jul. 24—From Assembly without further action.

#### 12—Ducheny. S.B. No.

An act to amend Section 19616.51 of, and to add Section 19616.52 to, the Business and Professions Code, to add Section 14044 to the Corporations Code, to add and repeal Article 20.7 (commencing with Section 69999.10) of Chapter 2 of Part 42 of Division 5 of Title 3 of the Education Code, to amend Sections 8610.5, 11545, 12715, 13302, and 22877 of, to add Sections 11019.10 and 12472.5 to, and to add and repeal Section 22864.1 of, the Government Code, to amend Sections 1566.2, 13235, 17031.8, 17036, 18114, 18502, and 51504 of the Health and Safety Code, to add Article 7 (commencing with Section 11885) to Chapter 4 of Part 3 of Division 2 of, and to add and repeal Section 12975.9 of, the Insurance Code, to amend Sections 62.5 and 4352 of, and to add Section 67 to, the Labor Code, to amend Section 1012.3 of, and to add Article 8.2 (commencing with Section 999.80) to Chapter 6 of Division 4 of, the Military and Veterans Code, to amend Section 679.02 of the Penal Code, to add Section 42102.5 to the Public Resources Code, to amend Sections 7204.3 and 7273 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, and to add Sections 10214.6 and 14022 to the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to state government, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2009

- Jul. 6-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jul. Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 19.) To Assembly. Jul.
- 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jul.
- 13—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading. Jul.
- 23—Read third time. Amended. (Page 54.) To third reading. Jul.
- Jul. 24—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 54. Noes 24. Page 89.) To Senate.
- Jul. —In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Jul. 24—Died on unfinished business, concurrence pending.

#### S.B. No. 13—Ducheny.

An act to amend Section 6322.1 of the Business and Professions Code, to amend Sections 68086.1, 69926, 69927, 69957, 70602, 70603, 70611, 70612, 70613, 70614, 70621, 70626, 70650, 70651, 70652, 70653, 70654, 70655, 70656, 70658, and 70670 of, to add Sections 68106.2, 68511.9, and 77202.5 to, and to add and repeal Sections 68106 and 68106.1 of, the Government Code, to amend Section 103470 of the Health and Safety Code, to amend Section 5023.5 of, and to amend, repeal, and add Section 1465.8 of, the Penal Code, to amend Section 7660 of the Probate Code, and to amend Sections 1955 and 1961 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to courts, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- 6-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. Jul.
- Jul. 8—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 20.) To Assembly. Jul.
- Jul.
- 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.13—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading. Jul.
- 23—Read third time. Amended. (Page 55.) To third reading. Read third time. Jul. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 56. Noes 21. Page 62.) To Senate.
- Jul. 23—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Jul. Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 67.) To enrollment.
- 24—Enrolled. To Governor at 12:30 p.m. Jul.
- Approved by Governor. Jul.
- Jul. -Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 22, Statutes of 2009–10 Fourth Extraordinary Session.

#### S.B. No. 14—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

### 2009

- Jul. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jul. -Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 20.) To Assembly. Jul.
- 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jul.
- Jul. 13—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 24—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 15—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

### 2009

- Jul. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jul. -Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 20.) To Assembly.
- Jul. 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jul. 13—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 24—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 16—Ducheny.

An act to amend Sections 14041 and 14041.6 of, and to add Section 14401.1 to, the Education Code, to amend Sections 927.2, 927.4, 927.6, 927.7, 927.11, 8880.61, 13943.1, and 13943.2 of, and to add Sections 13311.1, 16583.1, and 16583.2 to, the Government Code, to amend Section 7104.2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, to add Section 2103.1 to the Streets and Highways Code, and to amend Sections 39, 40, and 41 of Chapter 12 of the Statutes of 2009 of the Third Extraordinary Session, relating to state finances, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Inl 6-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jul. 8-Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 20.) To Assembly. Jul.
- Jul.
- 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.13—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading. Jul.
- 23—Read third time. Amended. (Page 53.) To third reading. Read third time. Jul. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 55. Noes 22. Page 56.) To Senate.
- Jul. 23—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Jul. 24—Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 33. Noes 6. Page 68.) To enrollment.
- -Enrolled. To Governor at 12:30 p.m. Jul.
- Jul. 28—Approved by Governor.
- -Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 23, Statutes of 2009-10 Fourth Jul. Extraordinary Session.

#### S.B. No. 17—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

### 2009

- Jul. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jul. -Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 21.) To Assembly. Jul.
- 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jul.
- Jul. 13—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 24—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 18—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

### 2009

- Jul. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jul. -Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 21.) To Assembly.
- Jul. 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jul. 13—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 24—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 19—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

## 2009

- Jul. 6-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jul. 8-Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 21.) To Assembly.
- Jul.
- 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.13—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading. Jul.
- Jul. 24—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 20—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

- Jul. 6-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jul. 8-Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 21.) To Assembly. Jul.
- Jul. 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- 13—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading. Jul.
- Jul. 24—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 21—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

### 2009

- Jul. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jul. -Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 22.) To Assembly. Jul.
- 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jul.
- Jul. 13—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 24—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 22—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

### 2009

- Jul. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jul. 8-Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 22.) To Assembly.
- Jul. 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jul. 13—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 24—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 23—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

## 2009

- Jul. 6-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jul. 8-Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 22.) To Assembly.
- Jul.
- 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.13—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading. Jul.
- Jul. 24—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 24—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

- Jul. 6-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jul. 8-Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 23.) To Assembly. Jul.
- 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jul.
- 13—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading. Jul.
- 24—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico. Jul.
- 24—From Assembly without further action. Jul.

#### S.B. No. 25—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

### 2009

- Jul. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jul. -Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 23.) To Assembly. Jul.
- 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jul.
- Jul. 13—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 24—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 26—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

### 2009

- Jul. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jul. -Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 23.) To Assembly.
- Jul. 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jul. 13—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 24—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 27—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

## 2009

- Jul. 6-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jul. 8-Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 23.) To Assembly.
- Jul.
- 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.13—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading. Jul.
- Jul. 24—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 28—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

- Jul. 6-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jul. 8-Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 24.) To Assembly. Jul.
- Jul. 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- 13—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading. Jul.
- Jul. 24—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 29—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

### 2009

- Jul. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jul. 8—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 24.) To Assembly.
- Jul. 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jul. 13—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 24—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 30—Ducheny.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

## 2009

- Jul. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jul. 8—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 24.) To Assembly.
- Jul. 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jul. 13—Placed on second reading file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Jul. 24—Placed on inactive file on request of Assembly Member Torrico.
- Jul. 24—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 31—Dutton.

An act to add Section 2652.7 to the Penal Code, relating to prisoners.

### 2009

- Jul. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jul. 24—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 32—Corbett.

An act to add Section 7073.5 to the Government Code, relating to economic development.

- Jul. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Jul. 24—From committee without further action.

## SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2009–10 Fourth Extraordinary Session)

#### S.C.R. No. 1—Steinberg.

Relative to the Joint Rules for the 2009–10 Fourth Extraordinary Session.

## 2009

- 6—Introduced. Read and adopted. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 6.) To Assembly. Jul.
- 6—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Jul.
- Jul. 24—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.C.R. No. 2—Steinberg.

Relative to final adjournment of the 2009-10 Fourth Extraordinary Session of the Legislature.

- Jul. 24—Introduced. Read and adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 75.) To Assembly.
- 24—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Jul.
- 24—Read and adopted. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 95.) To Senate. Jul.
- Jul.
- 24—In Senate. To enrollment. 24—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 5 p.m. Jul.
- Jul. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 1, Statutes of 2009–10 Fourth Extraordinary Session.

\*9.

\*19.

\*29,

## SENATE MEASURES LISTED BY AUTHORS

CORBETT-S.B. \*32. \* TOTAL S.B. . . . . . . 1 @ TOTAL S.B. . . . . . . DUCHENY-\*1, \*2, \*3. \*5, \*6, \*7, \*8, S.B. \*10, \*11, \*14, \*12, \*13, \*15, \*16, \*17, \*18, \*20, \*22, \*23, \*24, \*25, \*26, \*27, \*28, \*21, \*30. \* TOTAL S.B. . . . . . . 30 @ TOTAL S.B. . . . . . . 30 DUTTON-\*31. S.B. \* TOTAL S.B. . . . . . . 1 @ TOTAL S.B. . . . . . . STEINBERG-S.C.R. \*1, \*2. \* TOTAL S.C.R. . . . .

@ TOTAL S.B. . . . . . .

<sup>\*</sup> Indicates original lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5) † Indicates amended lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5) \* Total is number of measures of which Senator is original lead author.

<sup>†</sup> Total is number of measures of which Senator is amended lead author.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

# MEASURES LISTED BY ORIGINAL COMMITTEE REFERENCES

RULES-	_										
S.B.	1,	2,	3,	4,	5,	6,	7,	8,	9,	10,	11,
12,	13,	14,	15,	16,	17,	18,	19,	20,	21,	22,	23,
24,	25,	26,	27,	28,	29,	30,	31,	32.			
	TOTAL	S.B		32							
WITHO	UT REF	ERENC	Е ТО С	OMMI	ГТЕЕ—						
S.C.R.	1.	2.									
	TOTÁL			2							
Assembl	y Measu	res									
A.B.	1,	2,	3,	4,	5,	6,	7,	8,	9,	10,	11,
12,	13,	14,	15,	16,	17,	18,	19,	20,	21,	22,	23,
24,	25.	26,	27,	28,	29,	30.					
	TOTAL	A.B		30							

# SENATE BILLS APPROVED BY THE GOVERNOR, CHAPTERED, AND FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Sec	ptered by cretary of State
13	22	Ducheny	Courts omnibus bill: public safety.	Jul.	28, 2009
16	23	Ducheny	State finances.	Jul.	28, 2009
		Not Signe			

## CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY BILLS

Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.
1 2 3 4 5 6		1 2 3 4 5 6	9 10 11 12 13 14		9 10 11 12 14 15	17 18 19 20 21 22		19 20 21 22 26
7 8		7	15 16		17 18	23 24	16	25

# SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS CHAPTERED AND FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Res. No.	Res. Chap.	Author	Subject or Title	Ch: by S	Date aptered ecretary State
2	1	Steinberg	Final adjournment: 2009–10 Fourth Extraordinary Session	Jul.	24, 2009
		Total	1		

# RESOLUTION CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY MEASURES

Resolution Chapter No.	Senate		Assembly	Resolution Chapter No.	Senate	Assembly		
1	S.C.R.	2						
	-	[otal			1			

## STANDING COMMITTEES OF THE SENATE

**Appropriations**—(13)—Kehoe (Chair), Cox (Vice Chair), Corbett, Denham, Hancock, Leno, Oropeza, Price, Runner, Walters, Wolk, Wyland, and Yee.

**Banking, Finance and Insurance**—(12)—Calderon (Chair), Cogdill (Vice Chair), Correa, Cox, Florez, Harman, Kehoe, Liu, Lowenthal, Padilla, Price, and Runner.

Budget and Fiscal Review—(40)—Ducheny (Chair), Dutton (Vice Chair), Aanestad, Alquist, Ashburn, Benoit, Calderon, Cedillo, Cogdill, Corbett, Correa, Cox, Denham, DeSaulnier, Florez, Hancock, Harman, Hollingsworth, Huff, Kehoe, Leno, Liu, Lowenthal, Maldonado, Negrete McLeod, Oropeza, Padilla, Pavley, Price, Romero, Runner, Simitian, Steinberg, Strickland, Walters, Wiggins, Wolk, Wright, Wyland, and Yee.

**Business, Professions and Economic Development**—(10)—Negrete McLeod (Chair), Wyland (Vice Chair), Aanestad, Corbett, Correa, Florez, Oropeza, Romero, Walters, and Yee.

**Education**—(9)—Romero (Chair), Huff (Vice Chair), Alquist, Hancock, Liu, Maldonado, Padilla, Simitian, and Wyland.

**Elections, Reapportionment and Constitutional Amendments**—(5)—Hancock (Chair), Walters (Vice Chair), DeSaulnier, Liu, and Strickland.

Energy, Utilities and Communications—(11)—Padilla (Chair), Benoit (Vice Chair), Calderon, Corbett, Cox, Kehoe, Lowenthal, Simitian, Strickland, Wiggins, and Wright.

**Environmental Quality**—(7)—Simitian (Chair), Runner (Vice Chair), Ashburn, Corbett, Hancock, Lowenthal, and Pavley.

**Food and Agriculture**—(5)—Florez (Chair), Maldonado (Vice Chair), Hancock, Hollingsworth, and Pavley.

**Governmental Organization**—(13)—Wright (Chair), Harman (Vice Chair), Benoit, Calderon, Denham, Florez, Negrete McLeod, Oropeza, Padilla, Price, Wiggins, Wyland, and Yee.

**Health**—(11)—Alquist (Chair), Strickland (Vice Chair), Aanestad, Cedillo, Cox, DeSaulnier, Leno, Maldonado, Negrete McLeod, Pavley, and Wolk.

Human Services—(5)—Liu (Chair), Maldonado (Vice Chair), Alquist, Runner, and Yee.

Judiciary—(5)—Corbett (Chair), Harman (Vice Chair), Florez, Leno, and Walters.

**Labor and Industrial Relations**—(6)—DeSaulnier (Chair), Wyland (Vice Chair), Ducheny, Hollingsworth, Leno, and Yee.

Local Government—(5)—Wiggins (Chair), Cox (Vice Chair), Aanestad, Kehoe, and Wolk.

**Natural Resources and Water**—(11)—Pavley (Chair), Cogdill (Vice Chair), Benoit, Hollingsworth, Huff, Kehoe, Leno, Padilla, Simitian, Wiggins, and Wolk.

**Public Employment and Retirement**—(7)—Correa (Chair), Ashburn (Vice Chair), Benoit, Ducheny, Liu, Padilla, and Wiggins.

**Public Safety**—(7)—Leno (Chair), Benoit (Vice Chair), Cedillo, Hancock, Huff, Steinberg, and Wright.

**Revenue and Taxation**—(8)—Wolk (Chair), Walters (Vice Chair), Alquist, Ashburn, Florez, Padilla, Runner, and Wiggins.

Rules—(5)—Steinberg (Chair), Aanestad (Vice Chair), Cedillo, Dutton, and Oropeza.

**Transportation and Housing**—(11)—Lowenthal (Chair), Huff (Vice Chair), Ashburn, DeSaulnier, Harman, Hollingsworth, Kehoe, Oropeza, Pavley, Simitian, and Wolk.

## STANDING COMMITTEES OF THE SENATE—Continued

**Veterans Affairs**—(7)—Denham (Chair), Correa (Vice Chair), Cedillo, Maldonado, Negrete McLeod, Wiggins, and Wyland.

## COMMITTEE ON LEGISLATIVE ETHICS

Legislative Ethics—(3)—Walters (Chair), Lowenthal (Vice Chair), and Corbett.

## SUBCOMMITTEES OF SENATE STANDING COMMITTEES

## APPROPRIATIONS

**Subcommittee on Fiscal Oversight and Bonded Indebtedness**—()—Kehoe (Chair), and vacancies.

## BUDGET AND FISCAL REVIEW

Subcommittee #1 – Education—(3)—Romero (Chair), Huff, and Liu.

Subcommittee #2 – Resources, Environmental Protection, Energy and Transportation—(3)—Simitian(Chair), Benoit, and Lowenthal.

**Subcommittee #3 – Health and Human Services**—(3)—Leno (Chair), Alquist, and Ashburn.

Subcommittee #4 – State Administration, General Government, Judicial and Veterans Affairs—(4)—DeSaulnier (Chair), Harman, Negrete McLeod, and Wright.

**Subcommittee #5 – Revenues, the Economy and Labor**—(3)—Ducheny (Chair), Dutton, and Padilla.

### **EDUCATION**

 ${\bf Subcommittee\ on\ Educational\ Governance\ and\ Accountability} \hbox{$-\!\!\!\!-\!\!\!\!-} (3) \hbox{$-\!\!\!\!-\!\!\!\!-\!\!\!\!-\!\!\!\!-} {\rm Liu\ (Chair),\ Romero,\ and\ Wyland.}$ 

#### HEALTH

**Subcommittee on Aging and Long–Term Care**—(3)—Alquist (Chair), Maldonado, and Wolk.

## REVENUE AND TAXATION

Subcommittee on Tax Credits and Expenditures—()—Wolk (Chair), and vacancies.

## TRANSPORTATION AND HOUSING

**Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement**—(8)—Lowenthal (Chair), Ashburn, DeSaulnier, Harman, Huff, Kehoe, Oropeza, and Wolk.

## SENATORS' COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS

- **Aanestad**—(5)—Rules (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Health; Local Government.
- **Alquist**—(7)—Health (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Human Services; Revenue and Taxation; Health Subcommittee on Aging and Long–Term Care (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #3 Health and Human Services.
- Ashburn—(7)—Public Employment and Retirement (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Environmental Quality; Revenue and Taxation; Transportation and Housing; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #3 Health and Human Services; Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement.
- **Benoit**—(7)—Energy, Utilities and Communications (Vice Chair); Public Safety (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Governmental Organization; Natural Resources and Water; Public Employment and Retirement; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #2 Resources, Environmental Protection, Energy and Transportation.
- **Calderon**—(4)—Banking, Finance and Insurance (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Governmental Organization.
  - Cedillo—(5)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Health; Public Safety; Rules; Veterans Affairs.
- Cogdill—(3)—Banking, Finance and Insurance (Vice Chair); Natural Resources and Water (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review.
- Corbett—(6)—Judiciary (Chair); Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Environmental Quality; Legislative Ethics.
- **Correa**—(5)—Public Employment and Retirement (Chair); Veterans Affairs (Vice Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development.
- Cox—(6)—Appropriations (Vice Chair); Local Government (Vice Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Health.
- **Denham**—(4)—Veterans Affairs (Chair); Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Governmental Organization.
- **DeSaulnier**—(7)—Labor and Industrial Relations (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Elections, Reapportionment and Constitutional Amendments; Health; Transportation and Housing; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #4 State Administration, General Government, Judicial and Veterans Affairs (Chair); Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement.
- **Ducheny**—(4)—Budget and Fiscal Review (Chair); Labor and Industrial Relations; Public Employment and Retirement; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #5 Revenues, the Economy and Labor (Chair).
- **Dutton—(3)—**Budget and Fiscal Review (Vice Chair); Rules; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #5 Revenues, the Economy and Labor.
- **Florez**—(7)—Food and Agriculture (Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Governmental Organization; Judiciary; Revenue and Taxation.
- **Hancock**—(7)—Elections, Reapportionment and Constitutional Amendments (Chair); Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Environmental Quality; Food and Agriculture; Public Safety.
- **Harman**—(7)—Governmental Organization (Vice Chair); Judiciary (Vice Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Transportation and Housing; Budget and Fiscal

## SENATORS' COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS—Continued

Review Subcommittee #4 – State Administration, General Government, Judicial and Veterans Affairs; Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement.

- **Hollingsworth**—(5)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Food and Agriculture; Labor and Industrial Relations; Natural Resources and Water; Transportation and Housing.
- **Huff**—(7)—Education (Vice Chair); Transportation and Housing (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Natural Resources and Water; Public Safety; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #1 Education; Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement.
- **Kehoe**—(9)—Appropriations (Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Local Government; Natural Resources and Water; Transportation and Housing; Appropriations Subcommittee on Fiscal Oversight and Bonded Indebtedness; Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement.
- **Leno—(8)**—Public Safety (Chair); Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Health; Judiciary; Labor and Industrial Relations; Natural Resources and Water; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #3 Health and Human Services (Chair).
- **Liu**—(8)—Human Services (Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Elections, Reapportionment and Constitutional Amendments; Public Employment and Retirement; Education Subcommittee on Educational Governance and Accountability (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #1 Education.
- **Lowenthal**—(7)—Transportation and Housing (Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Environmental Quality; *Legislative Ethics (Vice Chair)*; Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #2 Resources, Environmental Protection, Energy and Transportation.
- Maldonado—(7)—Food and Agriculture (Vice Chair); Human Services (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Health; Veterans Affairs; Health Subcommittee on Aging and Long-Term Care.
- **Negrete McLeod**—(6)—Business, Professions and Economic Development (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Governmental Organization; Health; Veterans Affairs; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #4 State Administration, General Government, Judicial and Veterans Affairs.
- **Oropeza**—(7)—Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Governmental Organization; Rules; Transportation and Housing; Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement.
- **Padilla**—(9)—Energy, Utilities and Communications (Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Governmental Organization; Natural Resources and Water; Public Employment and Retirement; Revenue and Taxation; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #5 Revenues, the Economy and Labor.
- **Pavley**—(6)—Natural Resources and Water (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Environmental Quality; Food and Agriculture; Health; Transportation and Housing.
- **Price**—(4)—Appropriations; Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Governmental Organization.
- **Romero**—(5)—Education (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #1 Education (Chair); Education Subcommittee on Educational Governance and Accountability.
- **Runner**—(6)—Environmental Quality (Vice Chair); Appropriations; Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Human Services; Revenue and Taxation.
- Simitian—(7)—Environmental Quality (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Natural Resources and Water; Transportation and Housing; Budget

### SENATORS' COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS—Continued

and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #2 - Resources, Environmental Protection, Energy and Transportation (Chair).

Steinberg—(3)—Rules (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Public Safety.

**Strickland**—(4)—Health (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Elections, Reapportionment and Constitutional Amendments; Energy, Utilities and Communications.

**Walters**—(6)—Elections, Reapportionment and Constitutional Amendments (Vice Chair); Revenue and Taxation (Vice Chair); Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Judiciary; *Legislative Ethics (Chair)*.

**Wiggins—(8)**—Local Government (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Governmental Organization; Natural Resources and Water; Public Employment and Retirement; Revenue and Taxation; Veterans Affairs.

Wolk—(10)—Revenue and Taxation (Chair); Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Health; Local Government; Natural Resources and Water; Transportation and Housing; Revenue and Taxation Subcommittee on Tax Credits and Expenditures (Chair); Health Subcommittee on Aging and Long–Term Care; Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement.

**Wright**—(5)—Governmental Organization (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Public Safety; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #4 – State Administration, General Government, Judicial and Veterans Affairs.

**Wyland**—(8)—Business, Professions and Economic Development (Vice Chair); Labor and Industrial Relations (Vice Chair); Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Governmental Organization; Veterans Affairs; Education Subcommittee on Educational Governance and Accountability.

**Yee**—(6)—Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Governmental Organization; Human Services; Labor and Industrial Relations.

# **CALENDAR 2009**

		JAI	NUA	RY			FEBRUARY								MARCH								
S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S			
				1	2	3	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	1	2	3	4	5	6	7			
4	5	6	7	8	9	10	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	8	9	10	11	12	13	14			
11	12	13	14	15	16	17	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	15	16	17	18	19	20	21			
18	19	20	21	22	23	24	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	22	23	24	25	26	27	28			
25	26	27	28	29	30	31								29	30	31							
		Α	PRI	L					ı	MAY						J	UNE	Ξ					
			1	2	3	4						1	2		1	2	3	4	5	6			
5	6	7	8	9	10	11	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	7	8	9	10	11	12	13			
12	13	14	15	16	17	18	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	14	15	16	17	18	19	20			
19	20	21	22	23	24	25	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	21	22	23	24	25	26	27			
26	27	28	29	30			24	25	26	27	28	29	30	28	29	30							
							31																
		J	IULY	,					ΑL	IGU:	ST			SEPTEMBER									
			1	2	3	4							1			1	2	3	4	5			
5	<u>6</u>	7	8	9	10	11	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	6	7	8	9	10	11	12			
12	13	14	15	16	17	18	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	13	14	15	16	17	18	19			
19	20	21	22	<u>23</u>	<u>24</u>	25	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	20	21	22	23	24	25	26			
26	27	28	29	30	31		23	24	25	26	27	28	29	27	28	29	30						
							30	31															
		OC.	ТОВ	ER				ı	NOV	'EMI	BER				1	DEC	EMI	BER					
				1	2	3	1	2	3	4	5	6	7			1	2	3	4	5			
4	5	6	7	8	9	10	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	6	7	8	9	10	11	12			
11	12	13	14	15	16	17	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	13	14	15	16	17	18	19			
18	19	20	21	22	23	24	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	20	21	22	23	24	25	26			
25	26	27	28	29	30	31	29	30						27	28	29	30	31					

# CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE AT SACRAMENTO

### 2009-10 FIFTH EXTRAORDINARY SESSION

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY

# SHOWING ALL ACTIONS TAKEN ON ALL SENATE BILLS AND CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

Senate Convened August 27, 2009 Adjourned Sine Die January 11, 2010

Legislative Days											 					•	13
Calendar Days											 					13	38

# SENATOR DARRELL STEINBERG President pro Tempore

SENATOR DEAN FLOREZ

Majority Floor Leader

SENATOR DENNIS HOLLINGSWORTH

Minority Floor Leader

Compiled Under the Direction of GREGORY SCHMIDT Secretary of the Senate

> By NEVA MARIE PARKER History Clerk

# A Proclamation by the Governor of the State of California (Convened August 27, 2009)

WHEREAS an extraordinary occasion has arisen and now exists requiring that the Legislature of the State of California be convened in extraordinary session.

**NOW, THEREFORE, I, ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER,** Governor of the State of California, by virtue of the power and authority vested in me by Section 3(b) of Article IV of the Constitution of the State of California, do hereby convene the Legislature of the State of California to meet in extraordinary session at Sacramento, California on the 20th day of August 2009, at a time to be determined, for the following purpose and to legislate upon the following subject no later than October 5, 2009:

1. To consider and act upon legislation to address the federal Race to the Top eligibility requirements and guidelines, and other changes necessary to secure federal funding.

**IN WITNESS WHEREOF** I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Great Seal of the State of California to be affixed this 20th day of August, 2009.

ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER Governor of California

# DISPOSITION OF SENATE MEASURES

# 2009–10 Fifth Extraordinary Session

### **Total Senate Measures**

	S.B.	S.C.A.	S.C.R.	S.J.R.	S.R.	Total
Introduced	4	0	2	0	0	6
Passed by Senate	3	0	2	0	0	5
Enrolled	3	0	1	0	-	4
Chaptered	3	0	1	0	_	4

### SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 FIFTH EXTRAORDINARY SESSION

#### OFFICERS OF THE SENATE

#### SENATOR DARRELL STEINBERG

President pro Tempore

#### GREGORY SCHMIDT

TONY BEARD, JR.

Secretary of the Senate

Sergeant at Arms

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

ACTIONS TAKEN Page Disposition of Senate Measures ..... 7 10 11 RECAPITULATION 12 13 14 Senate Bills Chaptered and Filed ..... 15 Senate Concurrent Resolutions Chaptered and Filed ..... 16 17 APPENDIX Standing Committees of the Senate ..... 18 19 Subcommittees of the Senate ..... 20 Senators' Committee Membership ..... 21

# TABLE OF DAILY INTRODUCTIONS

Date		Legis- lative Day	Senate Bills	Consti- tutional Amend- ments	Concur- rent Resolu- tions	Joint Resolu- tions	Senate Resolu- tions	Daily Total	Total Senate Bills to Date	Total All Senate Measures
2009										
Aug.	27	1	2	0	1	0	0	3	2	3
Aug.	31	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	3
Sep.	8	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	3
Sep.	9	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	3
Oct.	27	*	1	0	0	0	0	1	3	4
Oct.	28	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	4
Oct.	29	6	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	4
Nov.	2	7	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	4
Nov.	3	8	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	4
Nov.	4	8	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	4
Dec.	15	9	1	0	0	0	0	1	4	5
Dec.	17	10	0	0	0	0	0	0	4	5
2010										
Jan.	4	11	0	0	0	0	0	0	4	5
Jan.	5	12	0	0	0	0	0	0	4	5
Jan.	6	13	0	0	1	0	0	1	4	6
Tota	als		4	0	2	0	0			

<sup>\*</sup> Measures introduced on a non-legislative day.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY

#### SENATE BILLS

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2009–10 Fifth Extraordinary Session)

S.B. No. 1—Steinberg (Principal coauthor: Senator Romero) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Brownley) (Coauthor: Senator Alquist).

An act to amend Sections 52052.5, 60601, 60603, 60604, 60605.6, 60606, 60640, 60643, 60643.1, and 60900 of, to add Sections 10601.6, 10802.5, 10807, 49079.7, 44227.2, 60604.5, 60605.7, 60605.8, and 60605.9 to, and to add Chapter 18 (commencing with Section 53100) to Part 28 of Division 4 of Title 2 of, the Education Code, and to amend Section 1095 of the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to public schools.

#### 2009

Nov.

Aug. 27—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Sep. 9—Re-referred to Com. on ED. Oct. 28—Set for hearing November 2.

Oct. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED. (Corrected November 3.)

2—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 18.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Nov. 3—Set for hearing November 3. Senate Rule 29.3 suspended. (Page 22.) From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) Read second time. Amended. Senate Rule 29 suspended. (Page 22.) Placed on third reading. Read third time. Amended. (Page 23.) Senate Rule 29.3 suspended. (Page 23.) Placed on third reading. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 12.

Page 23.) To Assembly.

Dec. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Dec. 3—To Com. on ED. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

#### 2010

Jan. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jan. 5—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 2.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on January 5.) From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (Heard in committee on January 5.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 45. Noes 17. Page 65.) To Senate.

Jan. 5—In Senate. To unfinished business. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. From committee: Pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10, be re-referred to Coms. on ED. and APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 38.) Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jan. 6—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. But first re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 43.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 42.) Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 27. Noes 7. Page 42.) To enrollment.

Jan. 7—Enrolled. To Governor at 9:30 a.m.

Jan. 7—Approved by Governor.

 Jan. 7—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 2, Statutes of 2009–10 Fifth Extraordinary Session.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 FIFTH EXTRAORDINARY SESSION

#### S.B. No. 2—Simitian.

An act to amend Section 1798.24 of the Civil Code, and to amend Sections 10802 and 49076 of, to add Section 49079.5 to, and to add and repeal Section 49079.6 of, the Education Code, relating to pupil data.

#### 2009

Aug. 27—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Sep. 9—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Oct. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED. Set for hearing November 2.

Nov. 2—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 18.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Nov. 3—Set for hearing November 3.

Nov. 3—Senate Rule 29.3 suspended. (Page 22.) From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 24.) Read second time. Amended. Placed on third reading. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 24.) To Assembly.

Dec. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Dec. 3—To Com. on ED. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Dec. 10—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 1.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on December 9.) From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 14. Noes 2.) (Heard in committee on December 10.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 69. Noes 0. Page 48.) To Senate

Dec. 15—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Dec. 17—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page 33.)
To enrollment.

#### 2010

Jan. 5—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m. (Corrected January 5).

Jan. 7—Approved by Governor.

 Jan. 7—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 1, Statutes of 2009–10 Fifth Extraordinary Session.

#### S.B. No. 3—Ducheny.

An act to amend Sections 60640 and 60643 of the Education Code, relating to pupil assessments.

#### 2009

Oct. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Oct. 28—Read first time.

#### 2010

Jan. 11—From committee without further action.

### SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 FIFTH EXTRAORDINARY SESSION

### S.B. No. 4—Romero, Huff, Alquist, and Wyland.

An act to add Article 10 (commencing with Section 48350) to Chapter 2 of Part 27 of Division 4 of Title 2 of, and to add Article 3 (commencing with Section 53300) to Chapter 18 of Part 28 of Division 4 of Title 2 of, the Education Code, relating to public schools.

#### 2009

Dec. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on ED.

Dec. 17—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 34.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 3. Page 34.) Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page 32.) Read second time. Amended. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 7. Page 33.) To Assembly.

#### 2010

Jan. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. To Coms. on ED. and APPR. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jan. 5—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 4.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on January 5.) Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 59. Noes 0. Page 63.) From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 4.) (Heard in committee on January 5.) Read second time. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 41. Noes 27. Page 66.) To Senate.

Jan. 5—In Senate. To unfinished business. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10. From committee: Pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10, be re-referred to Coms. on ED. and APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 38.) Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jan. 6—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. But first re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 43.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 8. Noes 3. Page 43.) Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 11. Page 41.) To enrollment.

Jan. 7—Enrolled. To Governor at 9:30 a.m. (Corrected January 6.)

Jan. 7—Approved by Governor.

 Jan. 7—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 3, Statutes of 2009–10 Fifth Extraordinary Session.

#### SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2009-10 Fifth Extraordinary Session)

#### S.C.R. No. 1—Steinberg.

Relative to the Joint Rules for the 2009–10 Fifth Extraordinary Session.

#### 2009

27—Introduced. Read and adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3.) To Assembly. Aug.

31—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Aug.

#### 2010

Jan. 12—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.C.R. No. 2—Steinberg.

Relative to final adjournment of the 2009-10 Fifth Extraordinary Session of the Legislature.

#### 2010

6—Introduced. Read and adopted. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 42.) To Assembly. Jan.

6—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Jan.

11—Read and adopted. (Ayes 65. Noes 0. Page 75.) To Senate. Jan.

Jan.

11—In Senate. To enrollment.
13—Enrolled. To Secretary of State at 4 p.m. Jan.

13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 1, Statutes of 2009–10 Fifth Jan. Extraordinary Session.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 FIFTH EXTRAORDINARY SESSION

### PREPRINT SENATE BILLS

Preprint S.B. No. 1—Simitian.

An act to amend Section 1798.24 of the Civil Code, and to amend Section 49076 of, and to add Section 49079.5 to, the Education Code, relating to pupil data.

#### SENATE MEASURES LISTED BY AUTHORS

ALQUI	ST—	
S.B.	1, 4. @ TOTAL S.B	0
DUCHE	ENY—	
S.B.	*3.	
	* TOTAL S.B @ TOTAL S.B	1 1
HUFF-	_	
S.B.	4.	
	@ TOTAL S.B	0
ROME	RO—	
S.B.	*1, †4.	
	* TOTAL S.B ; † TOTAL S.B	1
	@ TOTAL S.B	2
SIMITL	AN—	
S.B.	*2.	
	* TOTAL S.B	1
	@ TOTAL S.B	1
STEINE	BERG—	
S.B.	†1, *4.	
S.C.R.	*1, *2. *TOTAL S.B	1
	† TOTAL S.B	_
	*TOTAL S.C.R	2
	@ TOTAL S.B	2
WYLAI	ND—	
S.B.	4.	
	@ TOTAL S.B	0

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
†Indicates amended lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
\*Total is number of measures of which Senator is original lead author.
†Total is number of measures of which Senator is amended lead author.
@ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

# MEASURES LISTED BY ORIGINAL COMMITTEE REFERENCES

1
1
3
MMITTEE—
2

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 FIFTH EXTRAORDINARY SESSION

# SENATE BILLS APPROVED BY THE GOVERNOR, CHAPTERED, AND FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Seci	ptered by retary of State
1	2	Steinberg	Public schools: Race to the Top	Jan.	7, 2010
2	1	Simitian	Pupil data.	Jan.	7, 2010
4	3	Romero	Public schools: Race to the Top.	Jan.	7, 2010
		Signed	3		
		Not Signe	ed 0		
		Total			

# CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY BILLS

Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.
1	2		2	1		3	4	
		Total .				3		

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 FIFTH EXTRAORDINARY SESSION

# SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS CHAPTERED AND FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Res. No.	Res. Chap.	Author	Subject or Title	Cha by So	Date aptered ecretary State
2	1	Steinberg	2009–10 Fifth Extraordinary Session: final adjournment	Jan.	13, 2010
		Total	1		

# RESOLUTION CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY MEASURES

Resolution Chapter No.	Senate	Assembly	Resolution Chapter No.	Senate	Assembly
1	S.C.R. 2				
	Total			1	

#### STANDING COMMITTEES OF THE SENATE

**Appropriations**—(13)—Kehoe (Chair), Cox (Vice Chair), Corbett, Denham, Hancock, Leno, Oropeza, Price, Runner, Walters, Wolk, Wyland, and Yee.

**Banking, Finance and Insurance**—(12)—Calderon (Chair), Cogdill (Vice Chair), Correa, Cox, Florez, Harman, Kehoe, Liu, Lowenthal, Padilla, Price, and Runner.

**Budget and Fiscal Review**—(40)—Ducheny (Chair), Dutton (Vice Chair), Aanestad, Alquist, Ashburn, Calderon, Cedillo, Cogdill, Corbett, Correa, Cox, Denham, DeSaulnier, Florez, Hancock, Harman, Hollingsworth, Huff, Kehoe, Leno, Liu, Lowenthal, Maldonado, Negrete McLeod, Oropeza, Padilla, Pavley, Price, Romero, Runner, Simitian, Steinberg, Strickland, Walters, Wiggins, Wolk, Wright, Wyland, Yee and 1 vacancy.

**Business, Professions and Economic Development**—(10)—Negrete McLeod (Chair), Wyland (Vice Chair), Aanestad, Corbett, Correa, Florez, Oropeza, Romero, Walters, and Yee.

Education—(9)—Romero (Chair), Huff (Vice Chair), Alquist, Hancock, Liu, Maldonado, Padilla, Simitian, and Wyland.

Elections, Reapportionment and Constitutional Amendments—(5)—Hancock (Chair), Walters (Vice Chair), DeSaulnier, Liu, and Strickland.

**Energy, Utilities and Communications**—(11)—Padilla (Chair), Calderon, Corbett, Cox, Kehoe, Lowenthal, Simitian, Strickland, Wiggins, Wright, and 1 vacancy.

**Environmental Quality**—(7)—Simitian (Chair), Runner (Vice Chair), Ashburn, Corbett, Hancock, Lowenthal, and Pavley.

**Food and Agriculture**—(5)—Florez (Chair), Maldonado (Vice Chair), Hancock, Hollingsworth, and Pavley.

Governmental Organization—(13)—Wright (Chair), Harman (Vice Chair), Calderon, Denham, Florez, Negrete McLeod, Oropeza, Padilla, Price, Wiggins, Wyland, Yee, and 1 vacancy.

**Health**—(11)—Alquist (Chair), Strickland (Vice Chair), Aanestad, Cedillo, Cox, DeSaulnier, Leno, Maldonado, Negrete McLeod, Pavley, and Wolk.

Human Services—(5)—Liu (Chair), Maldonado (Vice Chair), Alquist, Runner, and Yee.

Judiciary—(5)—Corbett (Chair), Harman (Vice Chair), Florez, Leno, and Walters.

**Labor and Industrial Relations**—(6)—DeSaulnier (Chair), Wyland (Vice Chair), Ducheny, Hollingsworth, Leno, and Yee.

Local Government—(5)—Wiggins (Chair), Cox (Vice Chair), Aanestad, Kehoe, and Wolk.

Natural Resources and Water—(11)—Pavley (Chair), Cogdill (Vice Chair), Hollingsworth, Huff, Kehoe, Leno, Padilla, Simitian, Wiggins, Wolk, and 1 vacancy.

**Public Employment and Retirement**—(7)—Correa (Chair), Ashburn (Vice Chair), Ducheny, Liu, Padilla, Wiggins, and 1 vacancy.

Public Safety—(7)—Leno (Chair), Cedillo, Hancock, Huff, Steinberg, Wright, and 1 vacancy.

**Revenue and Taxation**—(8)—Wolk (Chair), Walters (Vice Chair), Alquist, Ashburn, Florez, Padilla, Runner, and Wiggins.

Rules—(5)—Steinberg (Chair), Aanestad (Vice Chair), Cedillo, Dutton, Oropeza.

**Transportation and Housing**—(11)—Lowenthal (Chair), Huff (Vice Chair), Ashburn, DeSaulnier, Harman, Hollingsworth, Kehoe, Oropeza, Pavley, Simitian, and Wolk.

**Veterans Affairs**—(7)—Denham (Chair), Correa (Vice Chair), Cedillo, Maldonado, Negrete McLeod, Wiggins, and Wyland.

# COMMITTEE ON LEGISLATIVE ETHICS

Legislative Ethics—(3)—Walters (Chair), Lowenthal (Vice Chair), and Corbett.

#### SUBCOMMITTEES OF SENATE STANDING COMMITTEES

#### APPROPRIATIONS

 ${\bf Subcommittee\ on\ Fiscal\ Oversight\ and\ Bonded\ Indebtedness} \hbox{$-\!\!\!\!-}() \hbox{$-\!\!\!\!-}{\rm Kehoe\ (Chair),\ and\ vacancies.}$ 

#### BUDGET AND FISCAL REVIEW

**Subcommittee #1 – Education**—(3)—Romero (Chair), Huff, and Liu.

Subcommittee #2 – Resources, Environmental Protection, Energy and Transportation—(3)—Simitian(Chair), Lowenthal, and vacancy.

**Subcommittee #3 – Health and Human Services**—(3)—Leno (Chair), Alquist, and Ashburn.

Subcommittee #4 – State Administration, General Government, Judicial and Veterans Affairs—(4)—DeSaulnier (Chair), Harman, Negrete McLeod, and Wright.

**Subcommittee #5 – Revenues, the Economy and Labor**—(3)—Ducheny (Chair), Dutton, and Padilla.

#### **EDUCATION**

**Subcommittee on Educational Governance and Accountability**—(3)—Liu (Chair), Romero, and Wyland.

#### HEALTH

**Subcommittee on Aging and Long–Term Care**—(3)—Alquist (Chair), Maldonado, and Wolk.

#### REVENUE AND TAXATION

Subcommittee on Tax Credits and Expenditures—()—Wolk (Chair), and vacancies.

#### TRANSPORTATION AND HOUSING

**Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement**—(8)—Lowenthal (Chair), Ashburn, DeSaulnier, Harman, Huff, Kehoe, Oropeza, and Wolk.

#### SENATORS' COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS

- **Aanestad**—(5)—Rules (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Health; Local Government.
- **Alquist**—(7)—Health (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Human Services; Revenue and Taxation; Health Subcommittee on Aging and Long–Term Care (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #3 Health and Human Services.
- Ashburn—(7)—Public Employment and Retirement (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Environmental Quality; Revenue and Taxation; Transportation and Housing; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #3 Health and Human Services; Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement.
- **Calderon**—(4)—Banking, Finance and Insurance (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Governmental Organization.
  - Cedillo—(5)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Health; Public Safety; Rules; Veterans Affairs.
- **Cogdill—(3)**—Banking, Finance and Insurance (Vice Chair); Natural Resources and Water (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review.
- **Corbett—(6)**—Judiciary (Chair); Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Environmental Quality; *Legislative Ethics*.
- **Correa**—(5)—Public Employment and Retirement (Chair); Veterans Affairs (Vice Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development.
- Cox—(6)—Appropriations (Vice Chair); Local Government (Vice Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Health.
- **Denham**—(4)—Veterans Affairs (Chair); Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Governmental Organization.
- **DeSaulnier**—(7)—Labor and Industrial Relations (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Elections, Reapportionment and Constitutional Amendments; Health; Transportation and Housing; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #4 State Administration, General Government, Judicial and Veterans Affairs (Chair); Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement.
- **Ducheny**—(4)—Budget and Fiscal Review (Chair); Labor and Industrial Relations; Public Employment and Retirement; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #5 Revenues, the Economy and Labor (Chair).
- **Dutton**—(3)—Budget and Fiscal Review (Vice Chair); Rules; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #5 Revenues, the Economy and Labor.
- **Florez**—(7)—Food and Agriculture (Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Governmental Organization; Judiciary; Revenue and Taxation.
- **Hancock**—(7)—Elections, Reapportionment and Constitutional Amendments (Chair); Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Environmental Quality; Food and Agriculture; Public Safety.
- **Harman**—(7)—Governmental Organization (Vice Chair); Judiciary (Vice Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Transportation and Housing; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #4 State Administration, General Government, Judicial and Veterans Affairs; Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement.
- **Hollingsworth**—(5)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Food and Agriculture; Labor and Industrial Relations; Natural Resources and Water; Transportation and Housing.

#### SENATORS' COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS—Continued

- **Huff**—(7)—Education (Vice Chair); Transportation and Housing (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Natural Resources and Water; Public Safety; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #1 Education; Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement.
- **Kehoe**—(9)—Appropriations (Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Local Government; Natural Resources and Water; Transportation and Housing; Appropriations Subcommittee on Fiscal Oversight and Bonded Indebtedness (Chair); Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement.
- **Leno—(8)**—Public Safety (Chair); Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Health; Judiciary; Labor and Industrial Relations; Natural Resources and Water; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #3 Health and Human Services (Chair).
- **Liu**—(8)—Human Services (Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Elections, Reapportionment and Constitutional Amendments; Public Employment and Retirement; Education Subcommittee on Educational Governance and Accountability (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #1 Education.
- **Lowenthal**—(7)—Transportation and Housing (Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Environmental Quality; *Legislative Ethics (Vice Chair)*; Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #2 Resources, Environmental Protection, Energy and Transportation.
- Maldonado—(7)—Food and Agriculture (Vice Chair); Human Services (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Health; Veterans Affairs; Health Subcommittee on Aging and Long—Term Care.
- **Negrete McLeod**—(6)—Business, Professions and Economic Development (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Governmental Organization; Health; Veterans Affairs; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #4 State Administration, General Government, Judicial and Veterans Affairs.
- **Oropeza**—(7)—Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Governmental Organization; Rules; Transportation and Housing; Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement.
- **Padilla**—(9)—Energy, Utilities and Communications (Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Governmental Organization; Natural Resources and Water; Public Employment and Retirement; Revenue and Taxation; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #5 Revenues, the Economy and Labor.
- **Pavley**—(6)—Natural Resources and Water (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Environmental Quality; Food and Agriculture; Health; Transportation and Housing.
- **Price**—(4)—Appropriations; Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Governmental Organization.
- **Romero—(5)**—Education (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #1 Education (Chair); Education Subcommittee on Educational Governance and Accountability.
- **Runner**—(6)—Environmental Quality (Vice Chair); Appropriations; Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Human Services; Revenue and Taxation.
- **Simitian**—(7)—Environmental Quality (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Natural Resources and Water; Transportation and Housing; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #2 Resources, Environmental Protection, Energy and Transportation (Chair).
  - **Steinberg**—(3)—Rules (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Public Safety.

#### SENATORS' COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS—Continued

- **Strickland**—(4)—Health (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Elections, Reapportionment and Constitutional Amendments; Energy, Utilities and Communications.
- **Walters**—(6)—Elections, Reapportionment and Constitutional Amendments (Vice Chair); Revenue and Taxation (Vice Chair); Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Judiciary; *Legislative Ethics (Chair)*.
- **Wiggins**—(8)—Local Government (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Governmental Organization; Natural Resources and Water; Public Employment and Retirement; Revenue and Taxation; Veterans Affairs.
- Wolk—(10)—Revenue and Taxation (Chair); Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Health; Local Government; Natural Resources and Water; Transportation and Housing; Revenue and Taxation Subcommittee on Tax Credits and Expenditures (Chair); Health Subcommittee on Aging and Long—Term Care; Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement.
- **Wright**—(5)—Governmental Organization (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Public Safety; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #4 State Administration, General Government, Judicial and Veterans Affairs.
- **Wyland**—(8)—Business, Professions and Economic Development (Vice Chair); Labor and Industrial Relations (Vice Chair); Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Governmental Organization; Veterans Affairs; Education Subcommittee on Educational Governance and Accountability.
- **Yee**—(6)—Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Governmental Organization; Human Services; Labor and Industrial Relations.

# **CALENDAR 2009**

		JAI	NUA	RY			FEBRUARY								MARCH								
S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S			
				1	2	3	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	1	2	3	4	5	6	7			
4	5	6	7	8	9	10	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	8	9	10	11	12	13	14			
11	12	13	14	15	16	17	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	15	16	17	18	19	20	21			
18	19	20	21	22	23	24	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	22	23	24	25	26	27	28			
25	26	27	28	29	30	31								29	30	31							
		Α	PRI	L					ı	MAY						J	UNE	Ξ					
			1	2	3	4						1	2		1	2	3	4	5	6			
5	6	7	8	9	10	11	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	7	8	9	10	11	12	13			
12	13	14	15	16	17	18	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	14	15	16	17	18	19	20			
19	20	21	22	23	24	25	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	21	22	23	24	25	26	27			
26	27	28	29	30			24	25	26	27	28	29	30	28	29	30							
							31																
		J	IULY	,					AL	IGU:	ST				5	SEP	ГЕМ	BEF	3				
			1	2	3	4							1			1	2	3	4	5			
5	6	7	8	9	10	11	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	6	7	8	9	10	11	12			
12	13	14	15	16	17	18	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	13	14	15	16	17	18	19			
19	20	21	22	23	24	25	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	20	21	22	23	24	25	26			
26	27	28	29	30	31		23	24	25	26	<u>27</u>	28	29	27	28	29	30						
							30	31															
		OC.	ТОВ	ER				١	NOV	'EMI	BER				1	DEC	EMI	BER					
				1	2	3	1	2	<u>3</u>	<u>4</u>	5	6	7			1	2	3	4	5			
4	5	6	7	8	9	10	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	6	7	8	9	10	11	12			
11	12	13	14	15	16	17	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	13	14	15	16	<u>17</u>	18	19			
18	19	20	21	22	23	24	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	20	21	22	23	24	25	26			
25	26	27	28	29	30	31	29	30						27	28	29	30	31					

# **CALENDAR 2010**

JANUARY							FEB	RU	ARY			MARCH											
S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	s			
					1	2		1	2	3	4	5	6		1	2	3	4	5	6			
3	4	5	<u>6</u>	7	8	9	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	7	8	9	10	11	12	13			
10	11	12	13	14	15	16	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	14	15	16	17	18	19	20			
17	18	19	20	21	22	23	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	21	22	23	24	25	26	27			
24	25	26	27	28	29	30	28							28	29	30	31						
31																							
		Α	PRI	L					ı	MAY						J	UNE	Ξ					
				1	2	3							1			1	2	3	4	5			
4	5	6	7	8	9	10	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	6	7	8	9	10	11	12			
11	12	13	14	15	16	17	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	13	14	15	16	17	18	19			
18	19	20	21	22	23	24	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	20	21	22	23	24	25	26			
25	26	27	28	29	30		23	24	25	26	27	28	29	27	28	29	30						
							30	31															
JULY							AUGUST								5	SEP	ТЕМ	BEF	2				
				1	2	3	1	2	3	4	5	6	7				1	2	3	4			
4	5	6	7	8	9	10	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	5	6	7	8	9	10	11			
11	12	13	14	15	16	17	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	12	13	14	15	16	17	18			
18	19	20	21	22	23	24	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	19	20	21	22	23	24	25			
25	26	27	28	29	30	31	29	30	31					26	27	28	29	30					
		OC.	ТОВ	ER			NOVEMBER							DECEMBER									
					1	2		1	2	3	4	5	6				1	2	3	4			
3	4	5	6	7	8	9	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	5	6	7	8	9	10	11			
10	11	12	13	14	15	16	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	12	13	14	15	16	17	18			
17	18	19	20	21	22	23	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	19	20	21	22	23	24	25			
24	25	26	27	28	29	30	28	29	30					26	27	28	29	30	31				
31																							

# CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE AT SACRAMENTO

2009-10 SIXTH EXTRAORDINARY SESSION

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY

# SHOWING ALL ACTIONS TAKEN ON ALL SENATE BILLS AND CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

Senate Convened October 14, 2009 Adjourned Sine Die October 8, 2010

Legislative Days	٠.	 			 				 						49
Calendar Days															

LT. GOV. ABEL MALDONADO President of the Senate

SENATOR DARRELL STEINBERG President pro Tempore

Majority Floor Leader

SENATOR DEAN FLOREZ SENATOR DENNIS HOLLINGSWORTH Minority Floor Leader

> Compiled Under the Direction of **GREGORY SCHMIDT** Secretary of the Senate

> > Bv **NEVA MARIE PARKER** History Clerk

# A Proclamation by the Governor of the State of California (Convened October 14, 2009)

**WHEREAS** on September 29, 2009, the Commission on the 21st Century Economy issued its report with recommendations to change laws to improve the state's tax system; and

WHEREAS an extraordinary occasion has arisen and now exists requiring that the Legislature of the State of California be convened in extraordinary session.

**NOW, THEREFORE, I, ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER,** Governor of the State of California, by virtue of the power and authority vested in me by Section 3(b) of Article IV of the Constitution of the State of California, do hereby convene the Legislature of the State of California to meet in extraordinary session at Sacramento, California on the 29th day of September 2009, at a time to be determined, for the following purpose and to legislate upon the following subject:

1. To consider and act upon legislation to address and improve the state tax system, including but not limited to the following: establish a tax structure that fits with the state's 21st century, stabilize state revenues and reduce volatility, promote the long—term economic prosperity of the state and its citizens, improve California's ability to successfully compete with other states and nations for jobs and investments, reflect principles of sound tax policy, and ensure that the tax structure is fair and equitable.

**IN WITNESS WHEREOF** I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Great Seal of the State of California to be affixed this 29th day of September 2009.

ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER Governor of California

# A Proclamation by the Governor of the State of California (Amended October 7, 2010)

**WHEREAS**, on September 29, 2009, I issued a proclamation to cause the Legislature to convene in extraordinary session to consider and act upon legislation relating to the state tax system; and

WHEREAS, an extraordinary occasion has arisen and now exists requiring that this proclamation be amended to include an additional subject in the extraordinary session.

**NOW THEREFORE, I, ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER,** Governor of the State of California, by virtue of the power and authority vested in me by Section 3(b) of Article IV of the Constitution of the State of California, do hereby convene the Legislature of the State of California to meet in extraordinary session at Sacramento, California on the 29th day of September, 2009, at a time to be determined, and thereafter, for the following purposes and to legislate upon the following subjects:

- 1. To consider and act upon legislation to address and improve the state tax system, including but not limited to the following: establish a tax structure that fits with the state's 21st century, stabilize state revenues and reduce volatility, promote the long–term economic prosperity of the state and its citizens, improve California's ability to successfully compete with other states and nations for jobs and investments, reflect principles of sound tax policy, and ensure that the tax structure is fair and equitable.
- 2. To consider and act upon legislation to address the creation of a Secretary of Service and Volunteerism.

**IN WITNESS WHEREOF** I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Great Seal of the State of California to be affixed this 7th day of October, 2010.

ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER Governor of California

# A Proclamation by the Governor of the State of California (Amended October 8, 2010)

**WHEREAS**, on September 29, 2009, I issued a proclamation to cause the Legislature to convene in extraordinary session to consider and act upon legislation relating to the state tax system; and

**WHEREAS**, on October 7, 2010, I issued a proclamation to cause the Legislature to convene in extraordinary session to consider and act upon legislation to address the creation of a Secretary of Service and Volunteerism; and

WHEREAS, an extraordinary occasion has arisen and now exists requiring that this proclamation be amended to include an additional subject in the extraordinary session.

**NOW THEREFORE, I, ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER**, Governor of the State of California, by virtue of the power and authority vested in me by Section 3(b) Article IV of the Constitution of the State of California, do hereby convene the Legislature of the State of California to meet in extraordinary session at Sacramento, California on the 29th day of September 2009, at a time to be determined, and thereafter, for the following purposes and to legislate upon the following subjects:

- 1. To consider and act upon legislation to address and improve the state tax system, including but not limited to the following: establish a tax structure that fits with the state's 21st century, stabilize state revenues and reduce volatility, promote the long-term economic prosperity of the state and its citizens, improve California's ability to successfully compete with other states and nations for jobs and investments, reflect principles of sound tax policy, and ensure that the tax structure is fair and equitable.
- 2. To consider and act upon legislation to address the creation of a Secretary of Service and Volunteerism.
- 3. To consider and act upon legislation to provide for pension reform.

**IN WITNESS WHEREOF** I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Great Seal of the State of California to be affixed this 8th day of October, 2010.

ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER Governor of California

# DISPOSITION OF SENATE MEASURES

# 2009–10 Sixth Extraordinary Session

#### **Total Senate Measures**

	S.B.	S.C.A.	S.C.R.	S.J.R.	S.R.	Total
Introduced	22	0	2	0	0	24
Passed by Senate	1	0	1	0	0	2
Refused Passage	1	0	0	0	0	1
Enrolled	1	0	0	0	_	1
Chaptered	1	0	0	0	_	1

25

### SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 SIXTH EXTRAORDINARY SESSION

#### OFFICERS OF THE SENATE

### SENATOR DARRELL STEINBERG

President pro Tempore

#### GREGORY SCHMIDT

TONY BEARD, JR.

Secretary of the Senate

Sergeant at Arms

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

ACTIONS TAKEN Page Disposition of Senate Measures ..... 6 9 15 RECAPITULATION 16 Senate Measures Listed by Committees ..... 18 Senate Bills Chaptered and Filed ..... 19 20 21 **APPENDIX** Standing Committees of the Senate ..... 22 Committee on Legislative Ethics ..... 23 Subcommittees of the Senate ..... 24

Senators' Committee Membership .....

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 SIXTH EXTRAORDINARY SESSION

# TABLE OF DAILY INTRODUCTIONS

Date		Legis- lative Day	Senate Bills	Consti- tutional Amend- ments	Concur- rent Resolu- tions	Joint Resolu- tions	Senate Resolu- tions	Daily Total	Total Senate Bills to Date	Total All Senate Measures
<b>2009</b> Oct.	14	1	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	1
Oct.	26	*	1	ő	0	ő	ő	1	1	2
Oct.	28	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	2
Nov.	24	*	1	0	0	0	0	1	2	3
Dec.	15	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	3
2010										
Jan.	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	3
Jan.	11	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	3
Jan.	19	6	0	0	0	0	0	0	2 2	3 3 3 3
Jan. Feb.	25	7 8	$0 \\ 0$	0	0	0	0	0	$\frac{2}{2}$	3
Feb.	8	9	1	0	0	0	0	1	3	4
Feb.	11	10	0	ő	Ő	ő	ő	0	3	4
Feb.	16	11	Õ	0	0	0	0	Õ	3	4
Feb.	22	12	1	0	0	0	0	1	4	5
Feb.	23	13	0	0	0	0	0	0	4	.5
Feb.	24	14	7	0	0	0	0	7	11	12
Feb. Mar.	25	15 16	1 1	0	0	0	0	1 1	12 13	13 14
Mar.	1 8	17	0	0	0	0	0	0	13	14
Mar.	11	18	1	ő	ő	Ő	ő	1	14	15
Mar.	15	19	0	Ö	0	Ö	0	0	14	15
Mar.	16	20	1	0	0	0	0	1	15	16
Mar.	22	21	0	0	0	0	0	0	15	16
Apr.	5	22	0	0	0	0	0	0	15	16
Apr. Apr.	6 12	23 24	2	0	0	0	0	2	17 17	18 18
Apr.	19	25	0	0	0	0	0	0	17	18
Apr.	21	26	1	ő	ő	ő	ő	1	18	19
Apr.	26	27	0	0	0	0	0	0	18	19
May	3	28	0	0	0	0	0	0	18	19
May	4	29	0	0	0	0	0	0	18	19
May	5	30	0	0	0	0	0	0	18	19
May May	10	31 32	$0 \\ 0$	0	0	0	0	0	18 18	19 19
May	24	33	0	0	0	0	0	0	18	19
May	26	34	1	ő	ő	ő	ő	1	19	20
Jun.	1	35	0	0	0	0	0	0	19	20
Jun.	7	36	0	0	0	0	0	0	19	20
Jun.	14	37	0	0	0	0	0	0	19	20
Jun.	21	38 39	0	0	0	0	0	0	19 19	20 20
Jun. Jun.	28	40	0	0	0	0	0	0	19	20
Jun.	30	41	0	0	0	0	0	0	19	20
Aug.	2	42	ő	ő	0	Ő	ő	0	19	20
Aug.	9	43	0	0	0	0	0	0	19	20
Aug.	16	44	0	0	0	0	0	0	19	20
Aug.	23	45	0	0	0	0	0	0	19	20
Aug.	30	46	0	0	0	0	0	0	19	20
Sep.	21		2	0	0	0	0	2	21	22 22
Oct. Oct.	5 6	47 48	0 1	0	$0 \\ 0$	0	0	0 1	21 22	22
Oct.	7	49	0	0	1	0	0	1	22	23
Oct.	8	49	ő	ő	0	ő	ő	0	22	24
Tota	als		22	0		0	0			

<sup>\*</sup> Measures introduced on a non-legislative day.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY

#### SENATE BILLS

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2009–10 Sixth Extraordinary Session)

S.B. No. 1—Correa, Ashburn, Denham, Huff, and Walters (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Blakeslee and Solorio) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Conway, Fletcher, Garrick, Hagman, Hall, Nava, Portantino, Tran, and Villines).

An act to amend Section 7074.2 of the Government Code, relating to economic development.

#### 2009

Oct. 26—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Oct. 28—Read first time.

#### 2010

Feb. 11—Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Oct. 8—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 2—Calderon.

An act to add Section 7283.52 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

#### 2009

Nov. 24—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Dec. 15—Read first time.

#### 2010

Apr. 19—Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Oct. 8—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 3—Calderon.

An act to amend Section 17059 of, and to add and repeal Section 17059.1 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2010

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 19—Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Oct. 8—From committee without further action.

### SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 SIXTH EXTRAORDINARY SESSION

S.B. No. 4—Ashburn (Principal coauthor: Senator Calderon) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Jeffries) (Coauthors: Senators Aanestad, Cogdill, Dutton, Hollingsworth, Huff, and Padilla) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Portantino, Solorio, and Tran).

An act to add and repeal Section 17059.1 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2010

Feb. 22-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 23-Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Feb. 24—Set for hearing February 24.

Oct. 8—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 5—Hollingsworth.

An act to amend Sections 6011 and 6012 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2010

24-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. Feb.

Apr. 19—Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

30—Set for hearing May 12. Apr.

Mav 13—Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.

8—From committee without further action. Oct.

#### S.B. No. 6—Hollingsworth.

An act to repeal Section 19138 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

#### 2010

Feb. 24-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

19-Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. Apr.

30—Set for hearing May 12. Apr.

12—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes 3. Page 78.) May Reconsideration granted.

8—From committee without further action. Oct.

#### 7—Denham, Dutton, and Wyland. S.B. No.

An act to add Sections 17053.82 and 23623.1 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2010

24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. Feb

19-Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. Apr.

3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. May Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Mav

5—Set for hearing May 12. 13—Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file. May

Oct. 8—From committee without further action.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 SIXTH EXTRAORDINARY SESSION

### S.B. No. 8—Dutton (Coauthor: Senator Walters).

An act to add Section 6377 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2010

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 19-Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 27—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 2. Page 78.)
Reconsideration granted.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 12.

May 11—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Oct. 8—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 9—Dutton and Runner (Coauthor: Senator Walters) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Anderson).

An act to amend Sections 17052.12 and 23609 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2010

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 19-Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 12.

May 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

May 13—Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.

Jun. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Oct. 8—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 10—Dutton (Coauthor: Senator Walters).

An act to add and repeal Sections 18154 and 24996 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2010

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 19—Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 12.

May 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

May 13—Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.

Oct. 8—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 11—Dutton.

An act to add Sections 17053.76 and 23622.9 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2010

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 19-Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 12.

May 11—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Oct. 8—From committee without further action.

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 SIXTH EXTRAORDINARY SESSION

S.B. No. 12—Padilla and Strickland (Coauthors: Senators Pavley and Price).

An act to amend Section 26003 of, and to add Section 26011.7 to, the Public Resources Code, relating to energy.

### 2010

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 19—Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Oct. 8—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 13—Dutton.

An act to amend Sections 17072 and 19184 of, to amend and repeal Sections 17131.4, 17131.5, 17215.1, and 17215.4 of, and to add Sections 17138.7 and 17217 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

### 2010

Mar. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 19—Re-referred to Coms. on REV. & TAX. and HEALTH.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 12.

May 13—Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.

Oct. 8—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 14—Calderon and Correa (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Caballero and Niello) (Coauthor: Senator Yee).

An act to amend Section 17144.5 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

### 2010

Mar. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 19—Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Oct. 8—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 15—Maldonado.

An act to amend Section 10214.6 of, to add Section 10214.10 to, and to repeal Section 976.8 of, the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to employment training, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2010

Mar. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Oct. 8—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 16—Calderon.

An act to add Part 13.3 (commencing with Section 31001) to Division 2 of, and to add and repeal Section 31006 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

### 2010

Apr. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 19—Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 8—Set for hearing June 23.

Jun. 22—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Oct. 8—From committee without further action.

### SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009-10 SIXTH EXTRAORDINARY SESSION

### S.B. No. 17—Calderon.

An act to add Division 8.9 (commencing with Section 22992) to the Business and Professions Code, relating to cannabis licensing.

### 2010

Apr. 6-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Oct. 8—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 18—Steinberg and Alquist.

An act to amend Section 25128.5 of, and to add Section 6377 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

### 2010

Apr. 21—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on REV. & TAX.

23-Set for hearing April 28. Apr.

26—Hearing postponed by committee. Apr.

27—Set for hearing May 12. Apr.

May 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

10—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Mav

Oct. 8—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 19—Florez.

An act to add Section 19567 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to the Franchise Tax Board.

### 2010

Iun

26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on REV. & TAX. Mav

4—Set for hearing June 9. Jun.

9—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author. Jun. 15—Set for hearing June 23.

Jun.

29—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 0.)

Jun. 30—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

15—Set for hearing August 2. Jul.

Aug. 2—Placed on APPR. suspense file.

10—Set for hearing August 12. Aug.

Oct. 8—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 20—Yee.

An act to add Sections 17060 and 23603 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

### 2010

21-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. Sep.

Oct. 5—Read first time.

Oct. 8—From committee without further action.

### SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 SIXTH EXTRAORDINARY SESSION

### S.B. No. 21—Yee (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Hill).

An act to add Sections 195.176, 195.177, 195.178, 218.6, 17207.8, and 24347.10 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to disaster relief, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2010

- Sep. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.
- Oct. 5—Read first time. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. Set for hearing October 6. Set for hearing October 6 in APPR. pending receipt. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Oct. 6—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 119.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 119.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading.
- Oct. 7—Read third time. Amended. Senate Rule 29.3 suspended. (Page 124.) Placed on third reading. Read third time.
- Oct. 8—Urgency clause refused adoption. (Ayes 20. noes 15. Page 130.)

### S.B. No. 22—Hollingsworth.

An act to amend Sections 21251.13, 21353, 21354.1, 21363, 21363.1, 21363.3, 21363.4, 21363.8, 21369, and 21369.1 of, and to add Section 20037.15 to, the Government Code, relating to state employees.

### 2010

- Oct. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
- Oct. 7—Withdrawn from committee. Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 123.) Read second time. Read third time.
- Oct. 8—Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 13. Page 126.) To Assembly.
- Oct. 8—In Assembly. Read first time. Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 150.) Read second time. Read third time. Amended. (Page 151.) To third reading. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 47. Noes 10. Page 151.) To Senate.
- Oct. 8—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 22. Noes 10. Page 129.) To enrollment.
- Oct. 13—Enrolled. To Governor at 11:45 a.m.
- Oct. 20—Approved by Governor.
- Oct. 20—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 3, Statutes of 2009–10 Sixth Extraordinary Session.

### SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2009–10 Sixth Extraordinary Session)

### S.C.R. No. 1—Steinberg.

Relative to the Joint Rules for the 2009-10 Sixth Extraordinary Session.

### 2009

Oct. 14—Introduced. Read and adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3.) To Assembly.

Oct. 26—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

2010

Oct. 8—From Assembly without further action.

### S.C.R. No. 2—Steinberg.

Relative to final adjournment of the 2009–10 Sixth Extraordinary Session of the Legislature.

### 2010

Oct. 7—Introduced. Held at Desk.

### SENATE MEASURES LISTED BY AUTHORS

	STAD—					
S.B.	4. @ TOTAL S.B	0				
-	IST—					
S.B.	18. @ TOTAL S.B	0				
	URN—					
S.B.	1, *4, *22. * TOTAL S.B	2 2				
	ERON—					
S.B.	*2, *3, 4, *TOTAL S.B	5 5	*14,	*16,	*17.	
	ILL—					
S.B.	4. @ TOTAL S.B	0				
CORRI						
S.B.	*1, 14. *TOTAL S.B	1				
	@ TOTAL S.B	1				
DENH. S.B.	AM— 1, *7.					
		1 1				
DUTTO	ON—					
S.B.	4, 7, *8, *TOTAL S.B	5 5	*9,	*10,	*11,	*13.
FLORE						
S.B.	*19. *TOTAL S.B	1				
	NGSWORTH—					
S.B.	4, *5, *6, *TOTAL S.B	2	†22.			
	† TOTAL S.B @ TOTAL S.B	1 3				
HUFF-	_					
S.B.	1, 4. @ TOTAL S.B	0				
		-				

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
†Indicates amended lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
\*Total is number of measures of which Senator is original lead author.
†Total is number of measures of which Senator is amended lead author.
@ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

### SENATE MEASURES LISTED BY AUTHORS—Continued

MALDO S.B.	DNADO— *15. * TOTAL S.B @ TOTAL S.B	1 1
PADILI S.B.		1 1
PAVLES S.B.	12.	0
PRICE- S.B.		0
RUNNE S.B.	9.	0
STEINE S.B.	BERG— *18.	
S.C.R.	*1, *2. *TOTAL S.B	1 2 1
STRICE S.B.	KLAND— 12. @ TOTAL S.B	0
WALTE S.B.	RS— 1, 8, 9, @ TOTAL S.B	10.
WYLAI S.B.	ND— 7. @ TOTAL S.B	0
YEE— S.B.	14, *20, *21. * TOTAL S.B @ TOTAL S.B	2 2

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
†Indicates amended lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
\*Total is number of measures of which Senator is original lead author.
†Total is number of measures of which Senator is amended lead author.
@ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 SIXTH EXTRAORDINARY SESSION

## MEASURES LISTED BY ORIGINAL COMMITTEE REFERENCES

REVENU S.B.	18,	19.	TION—								
RULES-	_										
S.B.	1,	2,	3,	4,	5,	6,	7,	8,	9,	10,	11,
12,	13,	14,	15,	16,	17,	20,	21,	22.			
Γ	OTAL	S.B		20							
WITHOU S.C.R.			E TO C	OMMI	ГТЕЕ—	-					
Γ	OTAL	S.C.R.		2							
Assembly	Measu	res									
A.B.	10,	11.									
A.C.R.	1.										
Γ	OTAL .	A.B		2							
Γ	OTAL.	A.C.R		1							

# SENATE BILLS APPROVED BY THE GOVERNOR, CHAPTERED, AND FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Seci	otered by retary of State
22	3	Hollingsworth	State employees: benefits: retirement.	Oct.	20, 2010
		Signed .	1		
		Not Sign	ed 0		
		Total	1		

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 SIXTH EXTRAORDINARY SESSION

## CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY BILLS

Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.
1		10	2		11	3	22	
		Total				3		

## RESOLUTION CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY MEASURES

Resolution Chapter No.	Senate	Assembly	Resolution Chapter No.	Senate	Assembly
1		A.C.R. 1			
	Total			1	

### STANDING COMMITTEES OF THE SENATE

**Appropriations**—(11)—Kehoe (Chair), Alquist, Ashburn, Corbett, Emmerson, Leno, Price, Walters, Wolk, Wyland, and Yee.

**Banking, Finance and Insurance**—(11)—Calderon (Chair), Cogdill (Vice Chair), Correa, Florez, Kehoe, Liu, Lowenthal, Padilla, Price, Runner, and 1 vacancy.

**Budget and Fiscal Review**—(15)—Ducheny (Chair), Dutton (Vice Chair), Alquist, Ashburn, Cogdill, DeSaulnier, Harman, Huff, Leno, Liu, Lowenthal, Negrete McLeod, Padilla, Simitian, and Wright.

**Business, Professions and Economic Development**—(9)—Negrete McLeod (Chair), Wyland (Vice Chair), Aanestad, Calderon, Corbett, Correa, Florez, Walters, and Yee.

**Education**—(9)—Romero (Chair), Huff (Vice Chair), Alquist, Emmerson, Hancock, Liu, Price, Simitian, and Wyland.

**Elections, Reapportionment and Constitutional Amendments**—(5)—Hancock (Chair), Denham (Vice Chair), DeSaulnier, Liu, and Strickland.

Energy, Utilities and Communications—(11)—Padilla (Chair), Dutton (Vice Chair), Corbett, DeSaulnier, Emmerson, Florez, Kehoe, Lowenthal, Simitian, Strickland, and Wright.

**Environmental Quality**—(7)—Simitian (Chair), Runner (Vice Chair), Corbett, Hancock, Lowenthal, Pavley, and Strickland.

**Food and Agriculture**—(5)—Florez (Chair), Emmerson (Vice Chair), Hancock, Hollingsworth, and Wolk.

Governmental Organization—(11)—Wright (Chair), Harman (Vice Chair), Calderon, Denham, Florez, Negrete McLeod, Oropeza, Padilla, Price, Wyland, and Yee.

**Health**—(9)—Alquist (Chair), Strickland (Vice Chair), Aanestad, Cedillo, Leno. Negrete McLeod, Pavley, Romero, and 1 vacancy.

Human Services—(5)—Liu (Chair), Emmerson (Vice Chair), Romero, Runner, and Yee.

Judiciary—(5)—Corbett (Chair), Harman (Vice Chair), Hancock, Leno, and Walters.

**Labor and Industrial Relations**—(6)—DeSaulnier (Chair), Wyland (Vice Chair), Ducheny, Hollingsworth, Leno, and Yee.

Local Government—(5)—Kehoe (Vice Chair), Aanestad, DeSaulnier, Price, and 1 vacancy.

Natural Resources and Water—(9)—Pavley (Chair), Cogdill (Vice Chair), Hollingsworth, Huff, Kehoe, Lowenthal, Padilla, Simitian, and Wolk.

**Public Employment and Retirement**—(6)—Correa (Chair), Ashburn (Vice Chair), Corbett, Ducheny, Hollingsworth, and Liu.

**Public Safety**—(7)—Leno (Chair), Cogdill (Vice Chair), Cedillo, Hancock, Huff, Steinberg, and Wright.

Revenue and Taxation—(5)—Wolk (Chair), Walters (Vice Chair), Alquist, Ashburn, and Padilla.

Rules—(5)—Steinberg (Chair), Aanestad (Vice Chair), Cedillo, Dutton, and Padilla.

**Transportation and Housing**—(9)—Lowenthal (Chair), Huff (Vice Chair), Ashburn, DeSaulnier, Harman, Kehoe, Pavley, Simitian, and Wolk.

Veterans Affairs—(5)—Denham (Chair), Correa (Vice Chair), Cedillo, Negrete McLeod, and Wyland.

## COMMITTEE ON LEGISLATIVE ETHICS

Legislative Ethics—(3)—Walters (Chair), Lowenthal (Vice Chair), and Corbett.

### SUBCOMMITTEES OF SENATE STANDING COMMITTEES

### APPROPRIATIONS

**Subcommittee on Fiscal Oversight and Bonded Indebtedness**—()—Kehoe (Chair), and vacancies.

### BUDGET AND FISCAL REVIEW

**Subcommittee #1 – Education**—(3)—Liu (Chair), Huff, and Wright.

Subcommittee #2 – Resources, Environmental Protection, Energy and Transportation—(3)—Simitian(Chair), Cogdill, and Lowenthal.

**Subcommittee #3 – Health and Human Services**—(3)—Leno (Chair), Alquist, and Ashburn.

Subcommittee #4 – State Administration, General Government, Judicial and Veterans Affairs—(3)—DeSaulnier (Chair), Harman, and Negrete McLeod.

**Subcommittee #5 – Revenues, the Economy and Labor**—(3)—Ducheny (Chair), Dutton, and Padilla.

### **EDUCATION**

**Subcommittee on Early Learning**—(3)—Liu (Chair), Emmerson, and Hancock.

### HEALTH

**Subcommittee on Aging and Long–Term Care**—(3)—Alquist (Chair), Romero, and vacancy.

### REVENUE AND TAXATION

Subcommittee on Tax Credits and Expenditures—()—Wolk (Chair), and vacancies.

### TRANSPORTATION AND HOUSING

**Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement**—(8)—Lowenthal (Chair), Ashburn, DeSaulnier, Harman, Huff, Kehoe, Oropeza, and vacancy.

### SENATORS' COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS

Aanestad—(4)—Rules (Vice Chair); Business, Professions and Economic Development; Health; Local Government.

**Alquist**—(8)—Health (Chair); Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Revenue and Taxation; Health Subcommittee on Aging and Long–Term Care (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #3 – Health and Human Services; Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement.

**Ashburn**—(6)—Appropriations (Vice Chair); Public Employment and Retirement (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Revenue and Taxation; Transportation and Housing; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #3 – Health and Human Services.

### Blakeslee—

**Calderon**—(3)—Banking, Finance and Insurance (Chair); Business, Professions and Economic Development; Governmental Organization.

Cedillo—(4)—Health; Public Safety; Rules; Veterans Affairs.

**Cogdill—(5)**—Banking, Finance and Insurance (Vice Chair); Natural Resources and Water (Vice Chair); Public Safety (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #2 – Resources, Environmental Protection, Energy and Transportation.

**Corbett—(6)—**Judiciary (Chair); Appropriations; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Environmental Quality; Public Employment and Retirement; *Legislative Ethics*.

**Correa**—(4)—Public Employment and Retirement (Chair); Veterans Affairs (Vice Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Business, Professions and Economic Development.

**Denham**—(3)—Veterans Affairs (Chair); Elections, Reapportionment and Constitutional Amendments (Vice Chair); Governmental Organization.

**DeSaulnier**—(8)—Labor and Industrial Relations (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Elections, Reapportionment and Constitutional Amendments; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Local Government; Transportation and Housing; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #4 – State Administration, General Government, Judicial and Veterans Affairs (Chair); Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement.

**Ducheny**—(4)—Budget and Fiscal Review (Chair); Labor and Industrial Relations; Public Employment and Retirement; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #5 – Revenues, the Economy and Labor (Chair).

**Dutton**—(4)—Budget and Fiscal Review (Vice Chair); Energy, Utilities and Communications (Vice Chair); Rules; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #5 – Revenues, the Economy and Labor.

**Emmerson**—(6)—Food and Agriculture (Vice Chair); Human Services (Vice Chair); Appropriations; Education; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Education Subcommittee on Early Learning.

**Florez**—(5)—Food and Agriculture (Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Governmental Organization.

**Hancock**—(7)—Elections, Reapportionment and Constitutional Amendments (Chair); Education; Environmental Quality; Food and Agriculture; Judiciary; Public Safety; Education Subcommittee on Early Learning.

**Harman**—(6)—Governmental Organization (Vice Chair); Judiciary (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Transportation and Housing; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #4 – State

### SENATORS' COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS—Continued

Administration, General Government, Judicial and Veterans Affairs; Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement.

**Hollingsworth**—(4)—Food and Agriculture; Labor and Industrial Relations; Natural Resources and Water; Public Employment and Retirement.

- **Huff**—(7)—Education (Vice Chair); Transportation and Housing (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Natural Resources and Water; Public Safety; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #1 Education; Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement.
- **Kehoe**—(8)—Appropriations (Chair); Local Government (Vice Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Natural Resources and Water; Transportation and Housing; Appropriations Subcommittee on Fiscal Oversight and Bonded Indebtedness (Chair); Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement.
- **Leno**—(7)—Public Safety (Chair); Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Health; Judiciary; Labor and Industrial Relations; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #3 Health and Human Services (Chair).
- **Liu**—(8)—Human Services (Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Elections, Reapportionment and Constitutional Amendments; Public Employment and Retirement; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #1 Education (Chair); Education Subcommittee on Early Learning (Chair).
- **Lowenthal**—(8)—Transportation and Housing (Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Environmental Quality; Natural Resources and Water; *Legislative Ethics* (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #2 Resources, Environmental Protection, Energy and Transportation; Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement.
- **Negrete McLeod**—(6)—Business, Professions and Economic Development (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Governmental Organization; Health; Veterans Affairs; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #4 State Administration, General Government, Judicial and Veterans Affairs.
- ${\bf Oropeza-(2)} {\bf Governmental~Organization;~Transportation~and~Housing~Subcommittee~on~California~Ports~and~Goods~Movement.}$
- **Padilla—(8)**—Energy, Utilities and Communications (Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Governmental Organization; Natural Resources and Water; Revenue and Taxation; Rules; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #5 Revenues, the Economy and Labor.
- **Pavley—(4)**—Natural Resources and Water (Chair); Environmental Quality; Health; Transportation and Housing.
- **Price**—(5)—Appropriations; Banking, Finance and Insurance; Education; Governmental Organization; Local Government.
- **Romero**—(4)—Education (Chair); Health; Human Services; Health Subcommittee on Aging and Long–Term Care.
- Runner—(3)—Environmental Quality (Vice Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Human Services.
- Simitian—(7)—Environmental Quality (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Natural Resources and Water; Transportation and Housing; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #2 Resources, Environmental Protection, Energy and Transportation (Chair).
  - Steinberg—(2)—Rules (Chair); Public Safety.
- **Strickland**—(4)—Health (Vice Chair); Elections, Reapportionment and Constitutional Amendments; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Environmental Quality.

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 SIXTH EXTRAORDINARY SESSION

### SENATORS' COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS—Continued

**Walters**—(4)—Revenue and Taxation (Vice Chair); Appropriations; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Judiciary; *Legislative Ethics (Chair)*.

### Wiggins-

- **Wolk**—(6)—Revenue and Taxation (Chair); Appropriations; Food and Agriculture; Natural Resources and Water; Transportation and Housing; Revenue and Taxation Subcommittee on Tax Credits and Expenditures (Chair).
- **Wright**—(5)—Governmental Organization (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Public Safety; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #1 Education.
- **Wyland**—(6)—Business, Professions and Economic Development (Vice Chair); Labor and Industrial Relations (Vice Chair); Appropriations; Education; Governmental Organization; Veterans Affairs.
- **Yee**—(5)—Appropriations; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Governmental Organization; Human Services; Labor and Industrial Relations.

## **CALENDAR 2009**

		JAI	NUA	RY					FEB	RU	ARY					M	ARC	Н		
S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S
				1	2	3	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
4	5	6	7	8	9	10	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	8	9	10	11	12	13	14
11	12	13	14	15	16	17	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	15	16	17	18	19	20	21
18	19	20	21	22	23	24	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	22	23	24	25	26	27	28
25	26	27	28	29	30	31								29	30	31				
		Α	PRI	L					ı	MAY						J	UNE	Ξ		
			1	2	3	4						1	2		1	2	3	4	5	6
5	6	7	8	9	10	11	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	7	8	9	10	11	12	13
12	13	14	15	16	17	18	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	14	15	16	17	18	19	20
19	20	21	22	23	24	25	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	21	22	23	24	25	26	27
26	27	28	29	30			24	25	26	27	28	29	30	28	29	30				
							31													
		J	IULY	,					ΑL	IGU:	ST				5	SEP	ГЕМ	BEF	₹	
			1	2	3	4							1			1	2	3	4	5
5	6	7	8	9	10	11	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	6	7	8	9	10	11	12
12	13	14	15	16	17	18	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	13	14	15	16	17	18	19
19	20	21	22	23	24	25	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	20	21	22	23	24	25	26
26	27	28	29	30	31		23	24	25	26	27	28	29	27	28	29	30			
							30	31												
		OC.	ТОВ	ER				ı	NOV	'EMI	BER				1	DEC	EMI	3ER		
				1	2	3	1	2	3	4	5	6	7			1	2	3	4	5
4	5	6	7	8	9	10	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	6	7	8	9	10	11	12
11	12	13	<u>14</u>	15	16	17	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	13	14	15	16	17	18	19
18	19	20	21	22	23	24	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	20	21	22	23	24	25	26
25	26	27	28	29	30	31	29	30						27	28	29	30	31		

## **CALENDAR 2010**

	JANUARY								FEB	RU	ARY					M	ARC	H		
S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S
					1	2		1	2	3	4	5	6		1	2	3	4	5	6
3	4	5	6	7	8	9	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	7	8	9	10	11	12	13
10	11	12	13	14	15	16	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	14	15	16	17	18	19	20
17	18	19	20	21	22	23	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	21	22	23	24	25	26	27
24	25	26	27	28	29	30	28							28	29	30	31			
31																				
		Α	PRI	L					ı	MAY						J	UNE	Ξ		
				1	2	3							1			1	2	3	4	5
4	5	6	7	8	9	10	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	6	7	8	9	10	11	12
11	12	13	14	15	16	17	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	13	14	15	16	17	18	19
18	19	20	21	22	23	24	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	20	21	22	23	24	25	26
25	26	27	28	29	30		23	24	25	26	27	28	29	27	28	29	30			
							30	31												
		J	IULY	,					AL	IGU:	ST				5	SEP	ТЕМ	BEF	3	
				1	2	3	1	2	3	4	5	6	7				1	2	3	4
4	5	6	7	8	9	10	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	5	6	7	8	9	10	11
11	12	13	14	15	16	17	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	12	13	14	15	16	17	18
18	19	20	21	22	23	24	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	19	20	21	22	23	24	25
25	26	27	28	29	30	31	29	30	31					26	27	28	29	30		
		OC.	ТОВ	ER				ı	NOV	'EMI	BER	1				DEC	EMI	BER		
					1	2		1	2	3	4	5	6				1	2	3	4
3	4	5	6	<u>7</u>	<u>8</u>	9	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	5	6	7	8	9	10	11
10	11	12	13	14	15	16	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	12	13	14	15	16	17	18
17	18	19	20	21	22	23	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	19	20	21	22	23	24	25
24	25	26	27	28	29	30	28	29	30					26	27	28	29	30	31	
31																				

## CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE AT SACRAMENTO

### 2009-10 SEVENTH EXTRAORDINARY SESSION

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY

## SHOWING ALL ACTIONS TAKEN ON ALL SENATE BILLS AND CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

Senate Convened October 14, 2009 Adjourned Sine Die November 4, 2009

Legislative Days	 ٠.	٠.	٠.	 		 	٠.						 	. 5
Calendar Days	 			 		 	٠.			 				22

LT. GOV. JOHN GARAMENDI President of the Senate

SENATOR DARRELL STEINBERG President pro Tempore

Majority Floor Leader

SENATOR DEAN FLOREZ SENATOR DENNIS HOLLINGSWORTH Minority Floor Leader

> Compiled Under the Direction of **GREGORY SCHMIDT** Secretary of the Senate

> > Bv **NEVA MARIE PARKER** History Clerk

## A Proclamation by the Governor of the State of California (Convened October 14, 2009)

WHEREAS, an extraordinary occasion has arisen and now exists requiring that the Legislature of the State of California be convened in extraordinary session; now therefore.

- I, ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER, Governor of the State of California, by virtue of the power and authority vested in me by Section 3(b) of Article IV of the Constitution of the State of California, do hereby convene the Legislature of the State of California to meet in extraordinary session at Sacramento, California on the 12th day of October, 2009, at a time to be determined, for the following purposes and to legislate upon the following subjects:
- 1. To consider and act upon legislation to protect and restore the Sacramento–San Joaquin Delta while also improving the reliability and quality of water supplies from that estuary.
- 2. To consider and act upon legislation to address the short term and long term improvement of California's water management system including development of new surface and groundwater storage and improved conveyance facilities, ecosystem health and conservation strategies.
- 3. To consider and act upon legislation to appropriate funds, including appropriations for general obligation and lease revenue bonds, to improve water resource management, build additional water storage facilities, develop groundwater aquifers, improve groundwater quality and flood protection, and restore the Sacramento–San Joaquin Delta and other important ecosystem restoration projects.
- 4. To consider and act upon legislation to place a general obligation bond and, as necessary, a lease revenue bond on the ballot.

**IN WITNESS WHEREOF** I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Great Seal of the State of California to be affixed this 11th day of October, 2009.

ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER Governor of California

## DISPOSITION OF SENATE MEASURES

## 2009–10 Seventh Extraordinary Session

### **Total Senate Measures**

	S.B.	S.C.A.	S.C.R.	S.J.R.	S.R.	Total
Introduced	9	0	1	0	0	10
Passed by Senate	5	0	1	0	0	6
Enrolled	5	0	0	0	_	5
Chaptered	5	0	0	0	_	5

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 SEVENTH EXTRAORDINARY SESSION

### OFFICERS OF THE SENATE

### SENATOR DARRELL STEINBERG

President pro Tempore

### GREGORY SCHMIDT

TONY BEARD, JR.

Secretary of the Senate

Sergeant at Arms

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

ACTIONS TAKEN Page Disposition of Senate Measures ..... 7 12 RECAPITULATION 13 14 Senate Bills Chaptered and Filed ..... 15 16 17 **APPENDIX** Standing Committees of the Senate ..... 18 20 Subcommittees of the Senate ..... 21 Senators' Committee Membership ..... 22

## TABLE OF DAILY INTRODUCTIONS

Date		Legis- lative Day	Senate Bills	Consti- tutional Amend- ments	Concur- rent Resolu- tions	Joint Resolu- tions	Senate Resolu- tions	Daily Total	Total Senate Bills to Date	Total All Senate Measures
2009	1.4	1	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	1
Oct.	14	1	U	U	1	U	U	1	U	1
Oct.	23	*	1	0	0	0	0	1	1	2
Oct.	27	*	2	0	0	0	0	2	3	4
Oct.	28	2	6	0	0	0	0	6	9	10
Oct.	29	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	9	10
Nov.	2	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	9	10
Nov.	3	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	9	10
Nov.	4	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	9	10
Tot	als		9	0	1	0	0			

<sup>\*</sup> Measures introduced on a non-legislative day.

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY

### SENATE BILLS

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2009–10 Seventh Extraordinary Session)

#### S.B. No. 1—Simitian and Steinberg.

An act to amend Sections 29702, 29725, 29727, 29733, 29735, 29735.1, 29738, 29741, 29751, 29752, 29754, 29756.5, 29763, 29771, and 29780 of, to add Sections 29703.5. 29722.5, 29722.7, 29728.5, 29759, 29773, 29773.5, and 29778.5 to, to add Division 22.3 (commencing with Section 32300) to, to repeal Section 29762 of, and to repeal and add Sections 29736, 29739, 29753, 29761, 29761.5, and 29764 of, the Public Resources Code, and to add Division 35 (commencing with Section 85000) to, and to repeal Division 26.4 (commencing with Section 79400) of, the Water Code, relating to public resources, and making an appropriation therefor.

## 2009 Oct.

23-Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

28—Read first time. Oct.

29—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second Oct. time. Amended. (Page 11.) Senate Rule 29.3 suspended. (Page 11.) Placed on third reading.

Nov. -Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.R. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5. Senate Rule 29.3 suspended. (Ayes 23. Noes 11. Page 17.) From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 25. Noes 4. Page 36.) Read second time. Amended. Senate Rule 29 suspended. (Ayes 23. Noes 11. Page 17.) Placed on third reading. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 5. Page 18.) To Assembly.

2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Nov.

Nov. 3—Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 58. Noes 11. Page 35.) Read second time. Read third time. Amended. (Page 36.) Placed on third reading. Read third time. Amendments by Assembly Member Huber tabled on motion by Assembly Member Torrico. (Ayes 40. Noes 16. Page 36.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 46. Noes 29. Page 38.) To Senate.

Nov. 4—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 27. Noes 7. Page 31.) To enrollment. 5—Enrolled. To Governor at 2:30 p.m.

Nov.

Nov. 12—Approved by Governor.

Nov. Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 5, Statutes of 2009–10 Seventh Extraordinary Session.

### SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 SEVENTH EXTRAORDINARY SESSION

S.B. No. 2—Cogdill (Principal coauthor: Senator Hollingsworth) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Blakeslee and Caballero) (Coauthors: Senators Cedillo and Florez).

An act to add Division 26.7 (commencing with Section 79700) to the Water Code, relating to a safe drinking water and water supply reliability program, by providing the funds necessary therefor through an election for the issuance and sale of bonds of the State of California and for the handling and disposition of those funds, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2009

Oct. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Oct. 28—Read first time.

Oct. 29—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. Placed on third reading.

Nov. 2—Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.R. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5. Senate Rule 29.3 suspended. (Ayes 23. Noes 4. Page 19.) From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 29. Noes 7. Page 36.) Read second time. Amended. Senate Rule 29 suspended. (Ayes 23. Noes 4. Page 19.) Placed on third reading. Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 20.) To Assembly.

Nov. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Nov. 4—Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 58. Noes 9. Page 41.) Read second time. Read third time. Amended. (Page 42.) Read third time. Urgency clause refused adoption. (Ayes 2. Noes 18. Page 44.) Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time and urgency clause refused adoption. Read third time. Amended. (Page 44.) Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 55. Noes 20. Page 45.) To Senate.

Nov. 4—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 27. Noes 8. Page 35.) To enrollment.

Nov. 5—Enrolled. To Governor at 2:30 p.m.

Nov. 9—Approved by Governor.

Nov. 9—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 3, Statutes of 2009–10 Seventh Extraordinary Session.

### S.B. No. 3—Steinberg.

An act to add Division 26.7 (commencing with Section 79700) to the Water Code, relating to financing a safe drinking water and water supply reliability program, by providing the funds necessary therefor through an election for the issuance and sale of bonds of the State of California and for the handling and disposition of those funds, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof to take effect immediately.

### 2009

Oct. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Oct. 28—Read first time.

Oct. 29—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. Placed on third reading.

Nov. 2—Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.R. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5.

Nov. 4—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 4—Steinberg.

An act to amend Sections 6103.1 and 6103.4 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 29702, 29725, 29727, 29733, 29735, 29735.1, 29738, 29741, 29751, 29752, 29754, 29756.5, 29763, 29771, and 29780 of, to add Sections 29703.5, 29722.5, 29722.7, 29728.5, 29759, 29773, 29773.5, and 29778.5 to, to add Division 22.3 (commencing with Section 32300) to, to repeal Section 29762 of, and to repeal and add Sections 29736, 29739, 29753, 29761, 29761.5, and 29764 of, the Public Resources Code, to amend Sections 1052, 1055, 1055.2, 1055.3, 1120, 1525, 1535, 1538, 1550, 1551, 1825, 1845, 2525, 2526, 2550, 2763.5, 5100, 5101, 5103, 5106, and 5107 of, to amend and repeal Section 10631.5 of, to add Sections 1051.1, 1240.5, 1826, 1846, and 1847 to, to add Chapter 2.7 (commencing with Section 348) to Division 1 of, to add Part 2.55 (commencing with Section 10608) and Part 2.11 (commencing with Section 10920) to Division 6 of, to add Division 35 (commencing with Section 85000) to, to repeal Section 5108 of, to repeal Division 26.4 (commencing with Section 79400) of, to repeal and add Section 12924 of, and to repeal and add Part 2.8 (commencing with Section 10800) of Division 6 of, the Water Code, and to amend and supplement the Budget Act of 2009 (Chapter 1 of the 2009-10 Third Extraordinary Session) by amending Items 3940-001-0439 and 3940-001-3058 of Section 2.00 of the Budget Act of 2009, relating to public resources, and making an appropriation therefor.

### 2009

Oct. 28—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Oct. 29—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. Amended. (Page 11.) Senate Rule 29.3 suspended. (Page 11.) Placed on third reading.

Nov. 2—Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.R. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5.

Nov. 4—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 5—Steinberg and Pavley.

An act to amend Sections 6103.1 and 6103.4 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 1052, 1055, 1055.2, 1055.3, 1120, 1525, 1535, 1538, 1550, 1551, 1825, 1845, 2525, 2526, 2550, 2763.5, 5100, 5101, 5103, 5106, and 5107 of, to amend and repeal Section 10631.5 of, to add Sections 1051.1, 1240.5, 1826, 1846, and 1847 to, to add Chapter 2.7 (commencing with Section 348) to Division 1 of, to repeal Section 5108 of, the Water Code, and to amend and supplement the Budget Act of 2009 (Chapter 1 of the 2009–10 Third Extraordinary Session) by amending Items 3940–001–0439 and 3940–001–3058 of Section 2.00 of the Budget Act of 2009, relating to water resources, and making an appropriation therefor.

### 2009

Oct. 28—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Oct. 29—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. Amended. (Page 12.) Senate Rule 29.3 suspended. (Page 12.) Placed on third reading.

Nov. 2—Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.R. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5. Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 18. Noes 16. Page 36.) Reconsideration granted.

Nov. 4—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 6—Steinberg and Pavley.

An act to add Part 2.11 (commencing with Section 10920) to Division 6 of, and to repeal and add Section 12924 of, the Water Code, relating to groundwater.

### 2009

Oct. 28-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Oct. 29—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. Amended. (Page 12.) Senate Rule 29.3 suspended. (Page 12.) Placed on third reading.

Nov. 2—Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.R. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5. Senate Rule 29.3 suspended. (Page 24.) From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 30. Noes 3. Page 36.) Read second time. Amended. Senate Rule 29 suspended. (Page 24.) Placed on third reading. Read third time. Amended. (Page 24.) Senate Rule 29.3 suspended. (Page 24.) Placed on third reading.

Nov. 3—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 19. Noes 16. Page 26.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Steinberg. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 21. Noes 0. Page 26.)

Nov. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 13. Page 30.) To Assembly.

Nov. 3-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 57. Noes 12. Page 31.) Read second time. Read third time. Amended. (Page 32.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 44. Noes 29. Page 38.) To Senate.

4—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 22. Noes 13. Nov. Page 34.) To enrollment. 5—Enrolled. To Governor at 2:30 p.m.

Nov.

Nov. 6—Approved by Governor.

-Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 1, Statutes of 2009–10 Seventh Nov. Extraordinary Session.

### S.B. No. 7—Steinberg (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Feuer and Huffman).

An act to amend and repeal Section 10631.5 of, to add Part 2.55 (commencing with Section 10608) to Division 6 of, and to repeal and add Part 2.8 (commencing with Section 10800) of Division 6 of, the Water Code, relating to water.

### 2009

28-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. Oct.

Oct. 29—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. Amended. (Page 12.) Senate Rule 29.3 suspended. (Page 12.) Placed on third reading.

Nov. -Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.R. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5. Senate Rule 29.3 suspended. (Page 17.) From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 21. Noes 13. Page 36.) Read second time. Amended. Senate Rule 29 suspended. (Page 17.) Placed on third reading. Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 25. Noes 8. Page 21.) Senate Rule 29.3 suspended. (Ayes 22. Noes 10. Page 22.) Placed on third reading. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 13. Page 22.) To Assembly.

Nov. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 57. Noes 11. Page 33.) Read second time. Read third time. Amended. (Page 34.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 49. Noes 19. Page 34.) To Senate.

Nov. 4—In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 21. Noes 13. Page 32.) To enrollment. 5—Enrolled. To Governor at 2:30 p.m.

Nov.

Nov. 10—Approved by Governor.

Nov. 10—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 4, Statutes of 2009–10 Seventh Extraordinary Session.

### SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 SEVENTH EXTRAORDINARY SESSION

#### S.B. No. 8—Steinberg.

An act to amend Sections 5100, 5101, 5103, and 5107 of, to add Chapter 2.7 (commencing with Section 348) to Division 1 of, and to repeal Section 5108 of, the Water Code, and to amend and supplement the Budget Act of 2009 (Chapter 1 of the 2009-10 Third Extraordinary Session) by amending Items 3940-001-0439 and 3940-001-3058 of Section 2.00 of the Budget Act of 2009, relating to water resources, and making an appropriation therefor.

### 2009

Oct. 28—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

29—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second Oct. time. Placed on third reading.

Nov. -Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.R. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5. Senate Rule 29.3 suspended. (Ayes 22. Noes 11. Page 22.) From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 21. Noes 4. Page 37.) Read second time. Amended. Senate Rule 29 suspended. (Ayes 22. Noes 11. Page 22.) Placed on third reading. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 12. Page 23.) To Assembly.

Nov. 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Nov. Art. IV, Sec. 8(b), of Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 57. Noes 8. Page 39.) Read second time. Read third time. Amended. (Page 40.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 49. Noes 20. Page 41.) To Senate.

Nov. In Senate. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 23. Noes 3. Page 34.) To enrollment.

5—Enrolled. To Governor at 2:30 p.m.

Nov.

Nov. 6—Approved by Governor.

6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 2, Statutes of 2009–10 Seventh Nov. Extraordinary Session.

#### S.B. No. 9—Steinberg.

An act to amend Section 12935 of the Water Code, relating to water resources.

### 2009

28-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. Oct.

Oct. 29—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Read second time. Placed on third reading.

Nov. 4—Died on file.

### SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2009–10 Seventh Extraordinary Session)

S.C.R. No. 1—Steinberg.

Relative to the Joint Rules for the 2009–10 Seventh Extraordinary Session.

2009

14—Introduced. Read and adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3.) To Assembly.
26—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
4—From Assembly without further action. Oct.

Oct.

Nov.

### SENATE MEASURES LISTED BY AUTHORS

CEDILLO-2. S.B. @ TOTAL S.B. . . . . . . COGDILL-\*2. S.B. \* TOTAL S.B. . . . . . . 1 @ TOTAL S.B. . . . . . . FLOREZ— S.B. @ TOTAL S.B. . . . . . . 0 HOLLINGSWORTH-S.B. 2. @ TOTAL S.B. . . . . . . 0 PAVLEY-S.B. 5. 6. @ TOTAL S.B. . . . . . . 0 SIMITIAN-S.B. †1. †TOTAL S.B. . . . . . . 1 @ TOTAL S.B. . . . . . . STEINBERG-\*6, \*3, \*4, \*5, S.B. \*1, \*7, \*8, \*9. S.C.R. \*1. \*TOTAL S.B. . . . . . \* TOTAL S.C.R. . . . . @ TOTAL S.B. . . . . . .

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
†Indicates amended lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
\*Total is number of measures of which Senator is original lead author.

<sup>†</sup> Total is number of measures of which Senator is amended lead author.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

## MEASURES LISTED BY ORIGINAL COMMITTEE REFERENCES

RULES S.B.		2, S.B		5,	6,	7,	8,	9.
WITHO S.C.R.	OUT REFI 1. TOTAL S			TEE—				
Assemb A.C.R.	oly Measur	1.	1					

# SENATE BILLS APPROVED BY THE GOVERNOR, CHAPTERED, AND FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Seci	otered by etary of State
1	5	Simitian	Public resources.	Nov.	12, 2009
2	3	Cogdill	Safe, Clean, and Reliable Drinking Water Supply Act of 2010	Nov.	9, 2009
6	1	Steinberg	Groundwater	Nov.	6, 2009
7	4	Steinberg	Water conservation.	Nov.	10, 2009
8	2	Steinberg	Water diversion and use: reporting: resources: Disaster Preparedness and Flood Prevention Bond Act of 2006: Safe Drinking Water, Water Quality and Supply, Flood Control, River and Coastal Protection Bond Act of 2006.	Nov.	6, 2009
		Signed	5		
		Not Signe	ed 0		
		Total	5		

## SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 SEVENTH EXTRAORDINARY SESSION

### CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY BILLS

Chapter	S.B.	A.B.	Chapter	S.B.	A.B.	Chapter	S.B.	A.B.
No.	No.	No.	No.	No.	No.	No.	No.	No.
1 2	6 8		3 4	2 7		5	1	

Total ..... 5

## RESOLUTION CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY MEASURES

Resolution Chapter No.	Senate	Assembly		Resolution Chapter No.	Senate	Assembly
1		A.C.R.	1			
	Total			•	1	

### STANDING COMMITTEES OF THE SENATE

**Appropriations**—(13)—Kehoe (Chair), Cox (Vice Chair), Corbett, Denham, Hancock, Leno, Oropeza, Price, Runner, Walters, Wolk, Wyland, and Yee.

**Banking, Finance and Insurance**—(12)—Calderon (Chair), Cogdill (Vice Chair), Correa, Cox, Florez, Harman, Kehoe, Liu, Lowenthal, Padilla, Price, and Runner.

Budget and Fiscal Review—(40)—Ducheny (Chair), Dutton (Vice Chair), Aanestad, Alquist, Ashburn, Benoit, Calderon, Cedillo, Cogdill, Corbett, Correa, Cox, Denham, DeSaulnier, Florez, Hancock, Harman, Hollingsworth, Huff, Kehoe, Leno, Liu, Lowenthal, Maldonado, Negrete McLeod, Oropeza, Padilla, Pavley, Price, Romero, Runner, Simitian, Steinberg, Strickland, Walters, Wiggins, Wolk, Wright, Wyland, and Yee.

**Business, Professions and Economic Development**—(10)—Negrete McLeod (Chair), Wyland (Vice Chair), Aanestad, Corbett, Correa, Florez, Oropeza, Romero, Walters, and Yee.

Education—(9)—Romero (Chair), Huff (Vice Chair), Alquist, Hancock, Liu, Maldonado, Padilla, Simitian, and Wyland.

**Elections, Reapportionment and Constitutional Amendments**—(5)—Hancock (Chair), Walters (Vice Chair), DeSaulnier, Liu, and Strickland.

Energy, Utilities and Communications—(11)—Padilla (Chair), Benoit (Vice Chair), Calderon, Corbett, Cox, Kehoe, Lowenthal, Simitian, Strickland, Wiggins, and Wright.

**Environmental Quality**—(7)—Simitian (Chair), Runner (Vice Chair), Ashburn, Corbett, Hancock, Lowenthal, and Pavley.

**Food and Agriculture**—(5)—Florez (Chair), Maldonado (Vice Chair), Hancock, Hollingsworth, and Pavley.

Governmental Organization—(13)—Wright (Chair), Harman (Vice Chair), Benoit, Calderon, Denham, Florez, Negrete McLeod, Oropeza, Padilla, Price, Wiggins, Wyland, and Yee.

**Health**—(11)—Alquist (Chair), Strickland (Vice Chair), Aanestad, Cedillo, Cox, DeSaulnier, Leno, Maldonado, Negrete McLeod, Pavley, and Wolk.

Human Services—(5)—Liu (Chair), Maldonado (Vice Chair), Alquist, Runner, and Yee.

Judiciary—(5)—Corbett (Chair), Harman (Vice Chair), Florez, Leno, and Walters.

**Labor and Industrial Relations**—(6)—DeSaulnier (Chair), Wyland (Vice Chair), Ducheny, Hollingsworth, Leno, and Yee.

Local Government—(5)—Wiggins (Chair), Cox (Vice Chair), Aanestad, Kehoe, and Wolk.

**Natural Resources and Water**—(11)—Pavley (Chair), Cogdill (Vice Chair), Benoit, Hollingsworth, Huff, Kehoe, Leno, Padilla, Simitian, Wiggins, and Wolk.

**Public Employment and Retirement**—(7)—Correa (Chair), Ashburn (Vice Chair), Benoit, Ducheny, Liu, Padilla, and Wiggins.

**Public Safety**—(7)—Leno (Chair), Benoit (Vice Chair), Cedillo, Hancock, Huff, Steinberg, and Wright.

**Revenue and Taxation**—(8)—Wolk (Chair), Walters (Vice Chair), Alquist, Ashburn, Florez, Padilla, Runner, and Wiggins.

Rules—(5)—Steinberg (Chair), Aanestad (Vice Chair), Cedillo, Dutton, and Oropeza.

**Transportation and Housing**—(11)—Lowenthal (Chair), Huff (Vice Chair), Ashburn, DeSaulnier, Harman, Hollingsworth, Kehoe, Oropeza, Pavley, Simitian, and Wolk.

### STANDING COMMITTEES OF THE SENATE—Continued

**Veterans Affairs**—(7)—Denham (Chair), Correa (Vice Chair), Cedillo, Maldonado, Negrete McLeod, Wiggins, and Wyland.

# COMMITTEE ON LEGISLATIVE ETHICS

Legislative Ethics—(3)—Walters (Chair), Lowenthal (Vice Chair), and Corbett.

# SUBCOMMITTEES OF SENATE STANDING COMMITTEES

### APPROPRIATIONS

**Subcommittee on Fiscal Oversight and Bonded Indebtedness**—()—Kehoe (Chair), and vacancies.

# BUDGET AND FISCAL REVIEW

Subcommittee #1 – Education—(3)—Romero (Chair), Huff, and Liu.

Subcommittee #2 – Resources, Environmental Protection, Energy and Transportation—(3)—Simitian(Chair), Benoit, and Lowenthal.

**Subcommittee #3 – Health and Human Services**—(3)—Leno (Chair), Alquist, and Ashburn.

Subcommittee #4 – State Administration, General Government, Judicial and Veterans Affairs—(4)—DeSaulnier (Chair), Harman, Negrete McLeod, and Wright.

**Subcommittee #5 – Revenues, the Economy and Labor**—(3)—Ducheny (Chair), Dutton, and Padilla.

### **EDUCATION**

**Subcommittee on Educational Governance and Accountability**—(3)—Liu (Chair), Romero, and Wyland.

### HEALTH

**Subcommittee on Aging and Long–Term Care**—(3)—Alquist (Chair), Maldonado, and Wolk.

# REVENUE AND TAXATION

Subcommittee on Tax Credits and Expenditures—()—Wolk (Chair), and vacancies.

# TRANSPORTATION AND HOUSING

**Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement**—(8)—Lowenthal (Chair), Ashburn, DeSaulnier, Harman, Huff, Kehoe, Oropeza, and Wolk.

# SENATORS' COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS

- **Aanestad**—(5)—Rules (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Health; Local Government.
- **Alquist**—(7)—Health (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Human Services; Revenue and Taxation; Health Subcommittee on Aging and Long–Term Care (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #3 Health and Human Services.
- Ashburn—(7)—Public Employment and Retirement (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Environmental Quality; Revenue and Taxation; Transportation and Housing; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #3 Health and Human Services; Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement.
- **Benoit**—(7)—Energy, Utilities and Communications (Vice Chair); Public Safety (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Governmental Organization; Natural Resources and Water; Public Employment and Retirement; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #2 Resources, Environmental Protection, Energy and Transportation.
- **Calderon**—(4)—Banking, Finance and Insurance (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Governmental Organization.
  - Cedillo—(5)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Health; Public Safety; Rules; Veterans Affairs.
- Cogdill—(3)—Banking, Finance and Insurance (Vice Chair); Natural Resources and Water (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review.
- Corbett—(6)—Judiciary (Chair); Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Environmental Quality; Legislative Ethics.
- **Correa**—(5)—Public Employment and Retirement (Chair); Veterans Affairs (Vice Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development.
- Cox—(6)—Appropriations (Vice Chair); Local Government (Vice Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Health.
- **Denham**—(4)—Veterans Affairs (Chair); Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Governmental Organization.
- **DeSaulnier**—(7)—Labor and Industrial Relations (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Elections, Reapportionment and Constitutional Amendments; Health; Transportation and Housing; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #4 State Administration, General Government, Judicial and Veterans Affairs (Chair); Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement.
- **Ducheny**—(4)—Budget and Fiscal Review (Chair); Labor and Industrial Relations; Public Employment and Retirement; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #5 Revenues, the Economy and Labor (Chair).
- **Dutton—(3)—**Budget and Fiscal Review (Vice Chair); Rules; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #5 Revenues, the Economy and Labor.
- **Florez**—(7)—Food and Agriculture (Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Governmental Organization; Judiciary; Revenue and Taxation.
- **Hancock**—(7)—Elections, Reapportionment and Constitutional Amendments (Chair); Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Environmental Quality; Food and Agriculture; Public Safety.
- **Harman**—(7)—Governmental Organization (Vice Chair); Judiciary (Vice Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Transportation and Housing; Budget and Fiscal

### SENATORS' COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS—Continued

Review Subcommittee #4 – State Administration, General Government, Judicial and Veterans Affairs; Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement.

- **Hollingsworth**—(5)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Food and Agriculture; Labor and Industrial Relations; Natural Resources and Water; Transportation and Housing.
- **Huff**—(7)—Education (Vice Chair); Transportation and Housing (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Natural Resources and Water; Public Safety; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #1 Education; Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement.
- **Kehoe**—(9)—Appropriations (Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Local Government; Natural Resources and Water; Transportation and Housing; Appropriations Subcommittee on Fiscal Oversight and Bonded Indebtedness (Chair); Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement.
- **Leno—(8)**—Public Safety (Chair); Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Health; Judiciary; Labor and Industrial Relations; Natural Resources and Water; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #3 Health and Human Services (Chair).
- **Liu**—(8)—Human Services (Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Elections, Reapportionment and Constitutional Amendments; Public Employment and Retirement; Education Subcommittee on Educational Governance and Accountability (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #1 Education.
- **Lowenthal**—(7)—Transportation and Housing (Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Environmental Quality; *Legislative Ethics (Vice Chair)*; Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #2 Resources, Environmental Protection, Energy and Transportation.
- Maldonado—(7)—Food and Agriculture (Vice Chair); Human Services (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Health; Veterans Affairs; Health Subcommittee on Aging and Long-Term Care.
- **Negrete McLeod**—(6)—Business, Professions and Economic Development (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Governmental Organization; Health; Veterans Affairs; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #4 State Administration, General Government, Judicial and Veterans Affairs.
- **Oropeza**—(7)—Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Governmental Organization; Rules; Transportation and Housing; Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement.
- **Padilla**—(9)—Energy, Utilities and Communications (Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Governmental Organization; Natural Resources and Water; Public Employment and Retirement; Revenue and Taxation; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #5 Revenues, the Economy and Labor.
- **Pavley**—(6)—Natural Resources and Water (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Environmental Quality; Food and Agriculture; Health; Transportation and Housing.
- **Price**—(4)—Appropriations; Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Governmental Organization.
- **Romero—(5)**—Education (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #1 Education (Chair); Education Subcommittee on Educational Governance and Accountability.
- **Runner**—(6)—Environmental Quality (Vice Chair); Appropriations; Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Human Services; Revenue and Taxation.

### SENATORS' COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS—Continued

**Simitian**—(7)—Environmental Quality (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Natural Resources and Water; Transportation and Housing; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #2 – Resources, Environmental Protection, Energy and Transportation (Chair).

Steinberg—(3)—Rules (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Public Safety.

**Strickland**—(4)—Health (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Elections, Reapportionment and Constitutional Amendments; Energy, Utilities and Communications.

**Walters**—(6)—Elections, Reapportionment and Constitutional Amendments (Vice Chair); Revenue and Taxation (Vice Chair); Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Judiciary; *Legislative Ethics (Chair)*.

**Wiggins—(8)**—Local Government (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Governmental Organization; Natural Resources and Water; Public Employment and Retirement; Revenue and Taxation; Veterans Affairs.

Wolk—(10)—Revenue and Taxation (Chair); Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Health; Local Government; Natural Resources and Water; Transportation and Housing; Revenue and Taxation Subcommittee on Tax Credits and Expenditures (Chair); Health Subcommittee on Aging and Long—Term Care; Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement.

**Wright**—(5)—Governmental Organization (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Public Safety; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #4 – State Administration, General Government, Judicial and Veterans Affairs.

**Wyland—(8)—**Business, Professions and Economic Development (Vice Chair); Labor and Industrial Relations (Vice Chair); Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Governmental Organization; Veterans Affairs; Education Subcommittee on Educational Governance and Accountability.

**Yee**—(6)—Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Governmental Organization; Human Services; Labor and Industrial Relations.

# **CALENDAR 2009**

	JANUARY						FEBRUARY								MARCH							
S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S		
				1	2	3	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	1	2	3	4	5	6	7		
4	5	6	7	8	9	10	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	8	9	10	11	12	13	14		
11	12	13	14	15	16	17	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	15	16	17	18	19	20	21		
18	19	20	21	22	23	24	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	22	23	24	25	26	27	28		
25	26	27	28	29	30	31								29	30	31						
		Α	PRI	L					ı	MAY				JUNE								
			1	2	3	4						1	2		1	2	3	4	5	6		
5	6	7	8	9	10	11	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	7	8	9	10	11	12	13		
12	13	14	15	16	17	18	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	14	15	16	17	18	19	20		
19	20	21	22	23	24	25	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	21	22	23	24	25	26	27		
26	27	28	29	30			24	25	26	27	28	29	30	28	29	30						
							31															
JULY						AUGUST							5	SEP	ГЕМ	BEF	3					
			1	2	3	4							1			1	2	3	4	5		
5	6	7	8	9	10	11	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	6	7	8	9	10	11	12		
12	13	14	15	16	17	18	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	13	14	15	16	17	18	19		
19	20	21	22	23	24	25	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	20	21	22	23	24	25	26		
26	27	28	29	30	31		23	24	25	26	27	28	29	27	28	29	30					
							30	31														
		OC.	ТОВ	ER				ı	NOV	'EMI	BER			DECEMBER								
				1	2	3	1	<u>2</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>4</u>	5	6	7			1	2	3	4	5		
4	5	6	7	8	9	10	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	6	7	8	9	10	11	12		
11	12	13	<u>14</u>	15	16	17	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	13	14	15	16	17	18	19		
18	19	20	21	22	23	24	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	20	21	22	23	24	25	26		
25	26	27	28	29	30	31	29	30						27	28	29	30	31				

# CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE AT SACRAMENTO

# 2009-10 EIGHTH EXTRAORDINARY SESSION

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY

# SHOWING ALL ACTIONS TAKEN ON ALL SENATE BILLS AND CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

Senate Convened January 11, 2010 Adjourned Sine Die March 11, 2010

Legislative Days	i						 						 				26
Calendar Days							 						 			٠.	60

# SENATOR DARRELL STEINBERG President pro Tempore

SENATOR DEAN FLOREZ

Majority Floor Leader

SENATOR DENNIS HOLLINGSWORTH

Minority Floor Leader

Compiled Under the Direction of GREGORY SCHMIDT Secretary of the Senate

> By NEVA MARIE PARKER History Clerk

# A Proclamation By the Governor of the State of California

WHEREAS last year, the nation and California confronted the most severe economic downturn since the Great Depression; and

**WHEREAS** in response to this dire fiscal situation, the Budget Act of 2009 was enacted in February, four months ahead of the constitutional deadline, to address a \$42 billion projected deficit; and

WHEREAS as the recession deepened throughout the spring, the revenues eroded and there was additional pressure on spending, especially in state programs providing health and human services, which are most sensitive to economic downturns. The Amended Budget Act of 2009 addressed the additional budget gap of \$24 billion that resulted from the deepening recession; and

**WHEREAS** at the time the Amended Budget Act of 2009 was enacted, the budget reserves for Fiscal Year 2009–10 totaled \$500 million; and

WHEREAS California is slowly emerging from the recession, however, the economic growth is very modest and high unemployment persists. Baseline revenues fell by more than 20 percent from their peak and they are expected to remain about 30 percent lower than 2007–08 projections for several years; and

**WHEREAS** California's economy remains weak and revenues are depressed and additional pressures on spending exist. These and other cost drivers are projected to create a current year budget shortfall of \$6.6 billion and a budget shortfall of \$12.3 billion for fiscal year 2010–11 and no reserve; and

**WHEREAS** it is critical that more jobs be created to address California's economy and budget and fiscal crisis; and

WHEREAS interconnected with the difficult budget crisis, last year California faced a serious cash–flow problem such that the State lacked sufficient cash to make all General Fund payments in a timely manner; and

WHEREAS to address this serious cash–flow situation the State suspended loans from the Pooled Money Investment Account for thousands of capital projects and delayed issuance of taxpayer refunds, and for only the second time since the Great Depression, California issued registered warrants (IOUs) to preserve cash for essential payments; and

**WHEREAS** absent corrective action, the State will again face a serious cash–flow problem that may result in the State being unable to timely meet all the General Fund cash needs in 2010.

**NOW, THEREFORE, I, ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER,** Governor of the State of California, in accordance with Section 10(f) of Article IV of the Constitution of the State of California, HEREBY DETERMINE that General Fund revenues for Fiscal Year 2009–10 will decline substantially below the estimate of General Fund revenues upon which the Amended Budget was based, and as the result of unachieved budget reductions, General Fund expenditures will increase substantially above the estimate of General Fund revenues.

- **I, ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER,** Governor of the State of California, HEREBY DECLARE that a fiscal emergency exists.
- **I, ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER,** Governor of the State of California, HEREBY IDENTIFY THE NATURE OF THIS FISCAL EMERGENCY to be the projected budget imbalance for Fiscal Year 2009–10 and the projected insufficient cash reserves and budgetary and cash deficits in Fiscal Year 2010–11.

**FURTHER** on this day, as required by section 10(f) of Article IV of the Constitution of the State of California, I will cause the Legislature to assemble in special session to address this fiscal emergency, and I will submit to the Legislature proposed legislation to address this fiscal emergency.

**IN WITNESS WHEREOF** I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Great Seal of the State of California to be affixed this 8th day of January 2010.

ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER Governor of California

# A Proclamation by the Governor of the State of California (Convened January 11, 2010)

**WHEREAS** on this date, pursuant to Section 10(f) of Article IV of the Constitution of the State of California, I have proclaimed a fiscal emergency; and

**WHEREAS** on this date, I am submitting to the Legislature proposed legislation to address that fiscal emergency; and

**WHEREAS** this extraordinary occasion having arisen and now existing, it requires that the Legislature of the State of California be convened in extraordinary session.

**NOW, THEREFORE, I, ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER,** Governor of the State of California, by virtue of the power and authority vested in me in accordance with Section 10(f) of Article IV of the Constitution of the State of California, do hereby convene the Legislature of the State of California to meet in extraordinary session at Sacramento, California on the 8th day of January 2010, at a time to be determined, to consider and act upon legislation to address the fiscal emergency proclaimed by me this day.

**IN WITNESS WHEREOF** I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Great Seal of the State of California to be affixed this 8th day of January 2010.

ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER Governor of California

# DISPOSITION OF SENATE MEASURES

# 2009–10 Eighth Extraordinary Session

# **Total Senate Measures**

	S.B.	S.C.A.	S.C.R.	S.J.R.	S.R.	Total
Introduced	70	0	2	0	0	72
Passed by Senate	27	0	2	0	0	29
Enrolled	4	0	0	0	_	4
Chaptered	2	0	0	0	_	2
Vetoed by Governor	2	-	_	_	-	2

# OFFICERS OF THE SENATE

## SENATOR DARRELL STEINBERG

President pro Tempore

# GREGORY SCHMIDT

TONY BEARD, JR.

Secretary of the Senate

Sergeant at Arms

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

ACTIONS TAKEN Page Disposition of Senate Measures ..... 6 9 28 RECAPITULATION 29 32 Senate Bills Chaptered and Filed ..... 33 34 35 36 **APPENDIX** Standing Committees of the Senate ..... 37 38 Subcommittees of the Senate ..... 39 Senators' Committee Membership ..... 40

# TABLE OF DAILY INTRODUCTIONS

Date		Legis- lative Day	Senate Bills	Consti- tutional Amend- ments	Concur- rent Resolu- tions	Joint Resolu- tions	Senate Resolu- tions	Daily Total	Total Senate Bills to Date	Total All Senate Measures
2010										
Jan.	11	1	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	1
Jan.	19	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
Jan.	20	3	20	0	0	0	0	20	20	21
Jan.	25	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	20	21
Feb.	1	5	3	0	0	0	0	3	23	24
Feb.	2	6	0	0	0	0	0	0	23	24
Feb.	3	7	1	0	0	0	0	1	24	25
Feb.	4	8	2	0	0	0	0	2	26	27
Feb.	5		11	0	0	0	0	11	37	38
Feb.	8	9	2	0	0	0	0	2	39	40
Feb.	10	10	3	0	0	0	0	3	42	43
Feb.	11	11 12	0	0	0	0	0	0	42	43
Feb.	12		20	0	0	0	0	20	62	63
Feb.	16	13	8	0	0	0	0	8	70	71
Feb.	17	14	0	0	0	0	0	0	70	71
Feb.	18	15	0	0	1	0	0	1	70	72
Feb.	19	16	0	0	0	0	0	0	70	72 72
Feb.	22	17	0	0	0	0	0	0	70	
Feb. Feb.	23	18	0	0	0	0	0	0	70	72 72
Feb.	25	19 20	0	0	0	0	0	0	70 70	72
Heb. Mar.	4	20	0	0	0	0	0	0	70 70	72
Mar.	2	22	0	0	0	0	0	0	70	72
Mar.	2	23	0	0	0	0	0	0	70	72
Mar.	3	23 24	0	0	0	0	0	0	70	72
Mar.		25	0	-	0	0	0		70	72
Mar.	8	26	0	0	0	0	0	0	70	72
iviai.	11	20						U	70	12
Tota	als		70	0	2	0	0			

<sup>\*</sup> Measures introduced on a non-legislative day.

# SENATE BILLS

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2009–10 Eighth Extraordinary Session)

# S.B. No. 1—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend and supplement the Budget Act of 2009 (Chapter 1 of the 2009–10 Third Extraordinary Session) by amending Items 4265–001–0890 and 4265–111–0890 of Section 2.00 of that act, relating to the support of state government, and making an appropriation therefor.

### 2010

Jan. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 1—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.

Feb. 2—Read second time. To third reading.

Feb. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 0. Page 28.) To Assembly.

Feb. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Feb. 11—Permission granted to take up without reference to committee or file. Read second time. To third reading.

Feb. 22—Read third time. Amended. (Page 84.) To third reading. Action rescinded and record expunged whereby a roll call vote was taken.

Mar. 11—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 2—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2010.

### 2010

Jan. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 1—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.

Feb. 2—Read second time. To third reading.

Feb. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 0. Page 28.) To Assembly.

Feb. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Feb. 11—Permission granted to take up without reference to committee or file. Read second time. To third reading.

Feb. 22—Read third time. Amended. (Page 85.) To third reading. Action rescinded and record expunged whereby a roll call vote was taken.

Mar. 11—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 3—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Section 76104.7 of the Government Code, relating to fines and forfeitures.

# 2010

Jan. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 1—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.

Feb. 2—Read second time. To third reading.

Feb. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 0. Page 28.) To Assembly.

Feb. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Feb. 11—Permission granted to take up without reference to committee or file. Read second time. To third reading.

Feb. 22—Read third time. Amended. (Åyes 46. Noes 27. Page 85.) To third reading. Action rescinded and record expunged whereby a roll call vote was taken.

Mar. 11—From Assembly without further action.

# 2009–10 EIGHTH EXTRAORDINARY SESSION

#### S.B. No. 4—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 4640.6 and 11401 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, and to amend Section 10 of Chapter 13 of the Third Extraordinary Session of the Statutes of 2009, relating to social services.

### 2010

- Jan.
- 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

  1—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Feb.
- Feb. 2-Read second time. To third reading.
- 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 0. Page 29.) To Assembly. Feb.
- Feb. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 11—Permission granted to take up without reference to committee or file. Read second time. To third reading.
- Feb. Read third time. Amended. (Page 86.) To third reading. Action rescinded and record expunged whereby a roll call vote was taken.
- Feb. —Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Feb. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 15. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on February 24.)
- 25—Read second time. Amended. To third reading. Read third time. Passed. Feb. (Ayes 54. Noes 13. Page 121.) To Senate.
- Feb. 25—In Senate. To unfinished business.
- Mar. 1—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 29. Noes 2. Page 101.) To enrollment.
- Mar. 3—Enrolled. To Governor at 3 p.m.
- Mar. 8—Approved by Governor.
- Mar. 9—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 4, Statutes of 2009–10 Eighth Extraordinary Session.

#### S.B. No. 5—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Section 22954 and 22955 of the Education Code, to add Section 16324 to, and to add and repeal Sections 16325, 16325.5, and 16326 of, the Government Code, and to amend Section 2103.1 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to state finance, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2010

- 20-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. Ian
- Feb. 1—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.
- Feb. 2—Read second time. To third reading.
- Feb. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 0. Page 29.) To Assembly.
- Feb. —In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 11—Permission granted to take up without reference to committee or file. Read second time. To third reading.
- -Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 45. Noes 22. Page 97.) To third reading. Feb.
- Mar. 11—From Assembly without further action.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 Eighth Extraordinary Session

#### S.B. No. 6—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to add Section 41204.2 to the Education Code, to amend Section 16965 of, and to add Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 55830) to Part 3 of Division 2 of Title 5 of, the Government Code, to amend Sections 99312 and 99315 of the Public Utilities Code, to amend Sections 7360, 23663, and 60050 of, to add Sections 6051.8, 6201.8, 6357.7, 7102.1, 7361.1, 7653.1, 17276.12, and 24416.12 to, and to repeal Section 7103 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, and to amend Sections 183.1 and 2103 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to transportation finance, and making an appropriation therefor.

## 2010

Jan. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 1—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.

Feb. 2—Read second time. To third reading.

Feb. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 0. Page 29.) To Assembly.

4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Feb.

Feb. 11—Permission granted to take up without reference to committee or file. Read second time. To third reading.

Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 41. Noes 24. Page 92.) To third reading. Feb. (February 22 amended version corrected February 24.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 43. Noes 24. Page 95.) To Senate.

Feb. 23—In Senate. To unfinished business.

Mar. 11—Died on file.

#### S.B. No. 7—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 14560, 14580, and 14581 of, and to amend, repeal, and add Section 14574 to, the Public Resources Code, and to amend Sections 13476 and 13480 of the Water Code, relating to the environment, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

# 2010

20-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. Jan.

1—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Feb.

Feb.

2—Read second time. To third reading.
4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 0. Page 29.) To Assembly. Feb.

4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Feb.

Feb. 11—Permission granted to take up without reference to committee or file. Read second time. To third reading.

Feb. 22—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 45. Noes 22. Page 97.) To third reading.

Mar. 11—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 8—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 31 and 7145.5 of the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Sections 6203, 19116, 19504, and 19777 of, to add Sections 18407.5, 19265, 19266, 19560.5, 19571, and 19777.1 to, and to repeal and amend Section 19755 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

### 2010

20-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. Jan.

1-Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Feb.

Feb.

Read second time. To third reading.Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 0. Page 30.) To Assembly. Feb.

Feb. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Feb. 11—Permission granted to take up without reference to committee or file. Read second time. To third reading.

Feb. 22—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 45. Noes 22. Page 98.) To third reading.

11—From Assembly without further action. Mar.

# 2009-10 EIGHTH EXTRAORDINARY SESSION

#### S.B. No. 9—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

### 2010

Jan. 20-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.

Feb. 2—Read second time. To third reading.

4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 0. Page 30.) To Assembly. Feb.

4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Feb.

Feb. 11—Permission granted to take up without reference to committee or file. Read second time. To third reading.

Mar. 11—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 10—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Section 63048.66 of the Government Code, relating to tribal gaming.

### 2010

20-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Jan. Feb. 1—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.

Feb.

2—Read second time. To third reading.4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 0. Page 30.) To Assembly. Feb.

Feb. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Feb. 11—Permission granted to take up without reference to committee or file. Read second time. To third reading.

Feb. 22—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 45. Noes 22. Page 99.) To third reading.

Mar. 11—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 11—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to add Section 14533.2 to the Government Code, relating to transportation.

Jan. 20-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. -Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.

-Read second time. To third reading. Feb.

4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 0. Page 30.) To Assembly. Feb.

4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Feb.

Feb. 11—Permission granted to take up without reference to committee or file. Read second time. To third reading.

Feb. 22—Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 45. Noes 22. Page 99.) To third reading.

Mar. 11—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 12—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

### 2010

20-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. Jan.

1-Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Feb.

2—Read second time. To third reading. Feb.

4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 0. Page 31.) To Assembly. Feb.

Feb. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Feb. 11—Permission granted to take up without reference to committee or file. Read second time. To third reading.

Mar. 11—From Assembly without further action.

# SENATE FINAL HISTORY 2009–10 Eighth Extraordinary Session

# 13—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to add Sections 8587.3 and 8587.4 to the Government Code, and to add Section 16031 to the Insurance Code, relating to emergency services, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2010

20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

1—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Feb.

Feb. 2-Read second time. To third reading.

4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 0. Page 31.) To Assembly. Feb.

4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Feb.

Feb. 11—Permission granted to take up without reference to committee or file. Read second time. To third reading.

Feb. —Read third time. Amended. (Ayes 45. Noes 22. Page 100.) To third reading.

Mar. 11—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 14—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

### 2010

20-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. Jan.

1—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Feb.

2—Read second time. To third reading. Feb.

4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 0. Page 31.) To Assembly. Feb.

Feb. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Feb. 11—Permission granted to take up without reference to committee or file. Read second time. To third reading.

Mar. 11—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 15—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

## 2010

20-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. Jan.

Feb. 1-Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.

Feb. 2—Read second time. To third reading.

4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 0. Page 31.) To Assembly. Feb.

Feb. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Feb. 11—Permission granted to take up without reference to committee or file. Read second time. To third reading.

Mar. 11—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 16—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

## 2010

20-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. Jan.

Feb. 1—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.

-Read second time. To third reading. Feb.

4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 0. Page 32.) To Assembly. Feb.

Feb. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

11—Permission granted to take up without reference to committee or file. Read second time. To third reading. Feb.

Mar. 11—From Assembly without further action.

# 2009-10 EIGHTH EXTRAORDINARY SESSION

S.B. No. 17—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

### 2010

Jan. 20-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

 Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file. Feb.

Feb. 2—Read second time. To third reading.

4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 0. Page 32.) To Assembly. Feb.

Feb. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Feb. 11—Permission granted to take up without reference to committee or file. Read second time. To third reading.

Mar. 11—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 18—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

# 2010 Jan.

20-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 1—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.

Feb. 2—Read second time. To third reading.

Feb. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 0. Page 32.) To Assembly.

Feb. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

11—Permission granted to take up without reference to committee or file. Read second time. To third reading. Feb.

Mar. 11—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 19—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

## 2010

20-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. Jan.

Feb. 1—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.

Feb.

2—Read second time. To third reading.4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 0. Page 32.) To Assembly. Feb.

Feb. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Feb. 11—Permission granted to take up without reference to committee or file. Read second time. To third reading.

Mar. 11—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 20—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2009.

### 2010

20-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. Jan.

Feb. 1—Withdrawn from committee. Placed on second reading file.

Feb. 2—Read second time. To third reading.

Feb. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 0. Page 33.) To Assembly.

4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Feb.

Feb. 11—Permission granted to take up without reference to committee or file. Read second time. To third reading.

Mar. 11—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 21—Ashburn.

An act to add and repeal Section 17059.1 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

### 2010

Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 10—Re-referred to Com. on Rev. & Tax.

Mar. 11—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 22—Padilla and Strickland (Coauthors: Senators Ashburn, Dutton, Payley, and Price).

An act to amend Section 26003 of, and to add Section 26011.7 to, the Public Resources Code, relating to energy.

### 2010

Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 10-Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Feb. 11—Set for hearing February 16.

Feb. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended, but first amend, and re–refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 79.)

Feb. 19—Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 23—Re-referred to Com. on Rev. & Tax.

Mar. 11—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 23—Hollingsworth.

An act to amend Section 8504 of the Government Code, relating to state government.

### 2010

Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 11—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 24—Ducheny.

An act to amend Section 8879.53 of the Government Code, relating to port and maritime security, and making an appropriation therefor.

## 2010

Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 10—Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 11—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 25—Calderon and Correa.

An act to amend Section 17144.5 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

### 2010

Feb. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 10—Re-referred to Com. on Rev. & Tax.

# 2009-10 EIGHTH EXTRAORDINARY SESSION

S.B. No. 26—Pavley, Cedillo, Hancock, Padilla, Steinberg, and Wolk (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Skinner) (Coauthor: Senator Alquist) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Huffman).

An act to amend Section 26011 of, and to add Division 16.2 (commencing with Section 26100) to, the Public Resources Code, relating to energy, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2010

Feb. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 10—Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Feb. 11—Set for hearing February 16.

Feb. 16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 79.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Feb. 18—Set for hearing February 22. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Feb. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 88.)

Feb. 23—Read second time. Amended. To third reading.

Feb. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 97.) To Assembly.

Feb. 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 4—To Coms. on L. GOV., NAT. RES. and APPR. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV

Mar. 9—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES. (Heard in committee on March 9.)

Mar. 9—From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on March 9.)

Mar. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 3.) (Heard in committee on March 10.)

Mar. 11—Read second time. Amended. To second reading.

Mar. 11—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 27—Lowenthal.

An act to add Chapter 6.8 (commencing with Section 50676) to Part 2 of Division 31 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to housing.

## 2010

Feb. 5—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 8—Read first time.

Feb. 10—Re-referred to Com. on T. & H. Set for hearing February 10. From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 45.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Feb. 11—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8. Read second time. To third reading.

Feb. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 60.) To Assembly.

Feb. 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 11—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 28—Yee and Alquist (Coauthor: Senator Oropeza) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Hill).

An act to amend Section 53545.9 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to housing, and making an appropriation therefor.

### 2010

Feb. 5—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 8—Read first time.

Feb. 10—Re-referred to Com. on T. & H. Set for hearing February 10. From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 45.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Feb. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Feb. 12—Set for hearing February 12.

Feb. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 56.) Read second time. To third reading.

Mar. 11—Died on file.

S.B. No. 29—Steinberg (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member De La Torre) (Coauthors: Senators Correa, Cox, DeSaulnier, Ducheny, and Leno) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Beall, Caballero, Furutani, Huber, Jones, and Torrico).

An act to add Sections 19852.2, 19852.3, and 19852.4 to the Government Code, relating to public employment.

### 2010

Feb. 5—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 8—Read first time.

Feb. 10-Re-referred to Com. on P.E. & R.

Feb. 16—Set for hearing February 16. From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 62.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Feb. 17—Set for hearing February 17. From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 79.) Read second time. To third reading.

Feb. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 6. Page 73.) To Assembly.

Feb. 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Feb. 22—To Coms. on P.E.,R. & S.S. and APPR. From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on APPR. From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 3.) Read second time. To third reading.

Mar. 4—Read third time. Amended. (Page 137.) To third reading.

Mar. 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 70. Noes 7. Page 146.) To Senate.

Mar. 8—In Senate. To unfinished business. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 27. Noes 7. Page 114.) To enrollment.

Mar. 12—Enrolled. To Governor at 1 p.m.

Mar. 24—Vetoed by Governor.

#### 30—Oropeza. S.B. No.

An act relating to the California Conservation Corps, and making an appropriation therefor.

## 2010

5-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. Feb.

Feb. 8-Read first time.

Feb. 10-Re-referred to Com. on N. R. & W.

Feb. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on N. R. & W.

Feb. 25—Set for hearing February 25. From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 97.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Feb. 26—Set for hearing March 1.

1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Mar. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 101.)

Mar.

2—Read second time. To third reading.4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 8. Page 111.) To Assembly. Mar.

Mar. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

11—From Assembly without further action. Mar.

#### S.B. No. 31—Cedillo and Pavley (Coauthors: Senators Ducheny and Padilla).

An act to add Article 3.7 (commencing with Section 81665) to Chapter 3 of Part 49 of Division 7 of Title 3 of the Education Code, relating to community colleges.

### 2010

5—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. Feb.

Feb. 8-Read first time.

Feb. 11-Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Feb. 12—Set for hearing February 16.

16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Feb. 9. Noes 0. Page 79.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Feb. 17—Set for hearing February 17. From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 79.) Read second time. To third reading.

Feb. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 77.) To Assembly.

18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Feb.

25-To Com. on U&C. Feb.

Mar. 11—From committee without further action.

11—From Assembly without further action. Mar

32—Wolk and Leno (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Charles Calderon) (Coauthor: Senator Hancock).

An act to amend Sections 17008.5, 17020.6, 17024.5, 17041, 17052.12, 17062, 17063, 17072, 17085, 17132.5, 17144.5, 17152, 17206, 17250, 17250.5, 17255, 17275.5, 17276, 17501, 17551, 17952.5, 18165, 18180, 18631, 19116, 19131, 19134, 19164, 19166, 19172, 19179, 19443, 21015.5, 23045, 23051.5, 23456, 23609, 23712, 23732, 23772, 24305, 24356, 24357, 24357.1, 24357.7, 24358, 24416, 24949.5, 24990.6, and 24993 of, to add Sections 17020.15, 17131.3, 17132.8, 17204, 17225, 17257, 17257.2, 17257.4, 17275.2, 17275.3, 17279.6, 17560.5, 17681.3, 17755, 18031.5, 18037.5, 18151.5, 18155.6, 19165, 19172.5, 19185, 19186, 23046.5, 23703.7, 24303, 24329, 24349.2, 24462, 24831.3, 24941.5, 24950.5, 24990.2, and 24990.8 to, and to repeal Sections 24355.3, 24981, and 24988 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

### 2010

5-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. Feb.

Feb. 8—Read first time.

Feb. 10—Re–referred to Com. on Rev. & Tax.

Feb. 11—Set for hearing February 11. From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 51.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (February 11 amended version corrected February 22.)

Feb. 12—Set for hearing February 12.

Feb. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 56.) Read second time. To third reading.

18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 14. Page 77.) To Assembly. Feb.

Feb. 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Feb. 22—Re-referred to Com. on Rev. & Tax.

Feb. 24—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on February 24.) From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Feb. 25—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 5.) (Heard in committee on February 25.)

Mar. Read second time. To third reading.

4—Read third time. Amended. (Page 137.) To third reading. Mar.

8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 47. Noes 29. Page 147.) To Senate. 8—In Senate. To unfinished business. Mar.

Mar.

Mar. 11—Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 21. Noes 15. Page 119.)

To enrollment.

Mar. 16—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m.

Mar. 25-Vetoed by Governor.

#### S.B. No. 33—Hancock.

An act to amend the heading of Article 1 (commencing with Section 12000) of Chapter 1 of Part 8 of Division 1 of Title 1 of, and to add Section 12001.5 to, the Education Code, relating to education finance, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

# 2010

Feh 5—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 8-Read first time.

# 2009–10 EIGHTH EXTRAORDINARY SESSION

# 34—Padilla (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Blumenfield) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Salas and Skinner).

An act to add Sections 2069, 2099, and 2099.5 to the Fish and Game Code, to amend Section 11430.70 of the Government Code, and to add Section 25524 to the Public Resources Code, relating to energy, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2010

Feb. 5—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 8—Read first time.

Feb. 10-Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Feb. 11—Set for hearing February 12.

Feb. 16—From committee: Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 79.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Feb. 17—Set for hearing February 17. Hearing postponed by committee. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Feb. 18—Set for hearing February 18. From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Page 79.) Read second time. Amended. To third reading. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Feb. 19—Set for hearing February 22.

Feb. 22—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 88.) Placed on third reading. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 86.) To Assembly.

Feb. —In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Feb. 25—To Com. on U&C.

Mar. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on U&C.

4-Re-referred to Coms. on W., P. & W. and APPR. Mar.

Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended. Re-referred to Com. on W., P. & W.

-From committee: Do pass, but first be re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Mar. 10. Noes 1.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Heard in committee on March

Mar. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (Heard in committee on March 10.)

Mar. 11—Read second time. Amended. To second reading. Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to file. Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Aves 71. Noes 3. Page 164.) To Senate.

Mar. 11—In Senate. To unfinished business. Urgency clause adopted. Senate concurs in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 119.) To enrollment. 16—Enrolled. To Governor at 2 p.m.

Mar.

Mar. 22—Approved by Governor.

Mar. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 9, Statutes of 2009–10 Eighth Extraordinary Session.

#### S.B. No. 35—Lowenthal and Hancock.

An act to add Sections 17072.19 and 17074.31 to the Education Code, relating to school facilities.

### 2010

5-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. Feb.

Feb. 8—Read first time.

Feb. 10-Re-referred to Com. on ED.

11—From committee without further action. Mar.

# S.B. No. 36—Lowenthal and Correa.

An act to add Chapter 9.6 (commencing with Section 2425) to Division 3 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to transportation.

### 2010

Feb. 5—Introduced, To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 8—Read first time.

Feb. 10-Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Mar. 11—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 37—Cedillo and Pavley (Coauthor: Senator Oropeza).

An act relating to air pollution, and making an appropriation therefor.

### 2010

Feb. 5—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 8—Read first time.

Feb. 10—Re-referred to Coms. on T. & H. and EQ. Mar. 11—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 38—Corbett and Steinberg (Coauthor: Senator Leno).

An act to amend Section 2923.5 of, and to add and repeal Sections 2923.4, 2923.7, 2923.73, and 2923.75 of, the Civil Code, relating to mortgages.

### 2010

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 10—Re-referred to Coms. on B., F. & I. and JUD.

Feb. 11—Set for hearing February 17. Feb. 11—Hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 11—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 39—Calderon.

An act to amend Section 17059 of, and to add and repeal Section 17059.1 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2010

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 10—Re-referred to Com. on Rev. & Tax.

Mar. 11—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 40—Kehoe.

An act to add Sections 8587.3 and 8587.4 to the Government Code, and to add Section 16031 to the Insurance Code, relating to emergency services, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2010

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 41—Cox.

An act to amend and repeal Section 130105 of, to repeal Sections 130110, 130115, 130120, 130125, 130130, 130135, 130140, 130140.1, 130145, 130150, 130151, and 130155 of, and to repeal and add Section 130100 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to child development, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2010

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 23—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH. Set for hearing February 24.

Feb. 24—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 5. Page 125.)

Mar. 11—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

# S.B. No. 42—Correa and Cogdill.

An act to add and repeal Section 21099 of the Public Resources Code, relating to the environment, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2010

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on EQ. and JUD. Set for hearing February 24.

Feb. 24—Set, first hearing. Held in committee without recommendation.

Mar. 11—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 43—Dutton.

An act to add and repeal Sections 18154 and 24996 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

### 2010

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 11—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 44—Dutton.

An act to add Section 6377 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

### 2010

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 11—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 45—Wolk.

An act relating to public resources, and making an appropriation therefor.

# 2010

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 11—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 46—Hollingsworth.

An act to amend Sections 6011 and 6012 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

## 2010

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 47—Dutton.

An act to amend Sections 17072 and 19184 of, to amend and repeal Sections 17131.4, 17131.5, 17215.1 and 17215.4 of, and to add Sections 17138.5 and 17216 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

## 2010

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 11—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 48—Dutton and Denham.

An act to add Sections 11349.10 and 11349.11 to the Government Code, relating to the State Auditor.

## 2010

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 11—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 49—Dutton and Denham.

An act to amend Section 38570 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution.

### 2010

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 11—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 50—Dutton and Denham.

An act to add Section 39601.1 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to air resources.

### 2010

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 11—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 51—Dutton.

An act to repeal and add Division 3 (commencing with Section 28000) of Title 4 of the Corporations Code, relating to capital access companies.

## 2010

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 11—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 52—Correa, Ashburn, Denham, and Walters (Coauthors: Assembly Members Fletcher, Hagman, Portantino, Solorio, Tran, and Villines).

An act to amend Section 7074.2 of the Government Code, relating to economic development.

### 2010

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 53—Calderon.

An act to add Division 8.9 (commencing with Section 22992) to the Business and Professions Code, relating to medical marijuana.

## 2010

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 11—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 54—Hollingsworth.

An act to add Section 19137 to, to add Chapter 9.2 (commencing with Section 19740) to Part 10.2 of Division 2 of, and to repeal Section 19138 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

### 2010

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 11—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 55—Calderon.

An act to repeal and amend Sections 17053.85 and 23685 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

### 2010

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 11—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 56—Hollingsworth.

An act to add Chapter 4.7 (commencing with Section 21159.40) to Division 13 of, and to repeal Section 21097 of, the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality.

## 2010

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 23—Re-referred to Com. on EQ. Set for hearing February 24.

Feb. 24—Set, first hearing. Hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 11—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 57—Cox (Coauthor: Assembly Member Niello).

An act to add Section 43705.5 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2010

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on EQ. and T. & H. Set for hearing February 24.

Feb. 24—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes 3. Page 94.)

Mar. 11—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

# S.B. No. 58—Dutton and Runner.

An act to amend Sections 17052.12 and 23609 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

# 2010

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 59—Dutton.

An act to add Sections 17053.76 and 23622.9 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

### 2010

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 11—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 60—Harman.

An act to amend Sections 22, 102.3, 473, 473.15, 473.16, 473.2, 473.3, 473.4, 473.5, 473.6, 474, 474.1, 474.2, 474.3, 474.4, 1620.1, 1632.5, 1634.2, 1638.1, 1638.7, 4001.5, 4200.3, 4934.2, 5000, 5811, 6704.1, 7000.5, 7303.2, 9882, 18824, and 18882 of, to amend the heading of Division 1.2 (commencing with Section 473) of, and to add Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 474.5) to Division 1.2 of, the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Sections 9148.52 and 9148.8 of the Government Code, relating to legislative procedure.

### 2010

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 5—Set for hearing March 10.

Mar. 10—Held in committee and under submission.

Mar. 11—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 61—Huff.

An act to repeal and add Sections 45103.1, 45103.5, 88003.1, and 88004.5 of the Education Code, and to add Section 3562.3 to the Government Code, relating to public education.

# 2010

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 23—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Feb. 24—Set for hearing February 25.

Feb. 25—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 6. Page 97.)

Reconsideration granted.

Mar. 11—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 62—Calderon.

An act to add Part 13.3 (commencing with Section 31001) to Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

# 2010

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 11—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 63—Denham (Coauthors: Senators Dutton and Wyland).

An act to add Sections 17053.81 and 23623.2 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

### 2010

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

# 2009-10 EIGHTH EXTRAORDINARY SESSION

# S.B. No. 64—Hollingsworth (Coauthor: Senator Wyland).

An act to repeal Part 13 (commencing with Section 2698) of Division 2 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

### 2010

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 11—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 65—Huff (Coauthor: Senator Wyland).

An act to add Section 1349.3 to the Health and Safety Code, and to add Section 699.6 to the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

### 2010

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 23—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH. Set for hearing February 24.

Feb. 24—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 5. Page 125.)

Mar. 11—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

# S.B. No. 66—Cox (Coauthor: Senator Wyland).

An act to amend Section 510 of, and to add Section 511.5 to, the Labor Code, relating to employment.

### 2010

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 23—Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R. Set for hearing February 24.

Feb. 24—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes 4. Page 94.)

Mar. 11—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

# S.B. No. 67—Huff (Coauthor: Senator Wyland).

An act to amend Sections 11709, 11806, 11812, and 11819 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

### 2010

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 11—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 68—Huff (Coauthor: Senator Wyland).

An act to amend Section 25213 of the Public Resources Code, relating to energy.

## 2010

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 11—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 69—Huff (Coauthor: Senator Wyland).

An act to amend Section 2715 of the Commercial Code, relating to commercial transactions.

### 2010

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 23—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Feb. 24—Set for hearing February 25.

Feb. 25—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes 3. Page 97.)

Mar. 11—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

### S.B. No. 70—Dutton (Coauthor: Senator Wyland).

An act to amend Sections 226.7 and 512 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

# 2010

Feb.

Feb.

16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS.
23—Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R. Set for hearing February 24.
24—Set, first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes 4. Page 94.)
11—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a). Feb.

Mar.

# SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2009–10 Eighth Extraordinary Session)

# S.C.R. No. 1—Steinberg.

Relative to the Joint Rules for the 2009–10 Eighth Extraordinary Session.

### 2010

Jan. 11—Introduced. Read and adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 5.) To Assembly.

Jan. 12—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Mar. 11—From Assembly without further action.

# S.C.R. No. 2—Steinberg.

Relative to final adjournment of the 2009–10 Eighth Extraordinary Session of the Legislature.

# 2010

Feb. 18—Introduced. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Read and adopted. (Ayes 21. Noes 11. Page 121.)

# SENATE MEASURES LISTED BY AUTHORS

ALQUIS				
S.B.	26, 28. @ TOTAL S.B	0		
ASHBU				
S.B.	*21, 22, 52.			
	* TOTAL S.B @ TOTAL S.B	1		
	@ TOTAL S.B	1		
CALDE	PON			
S.B.	*25, *39, *53,		*55	*62
З.Б.	* TOTAL S.B	5	33,	02.
	@ TOTAL S.B	5		
CEDILL				
S.B.	26, *31, *37.			
	* TOTAL S.B	2		
	@ TOTAL S.B	2		
COGDII	LL—			
S.B.	42.			
5.5.	@ TOTAL S.B	0		
CORRE				
CORBE				
S.B.	*38.			
	* TOTAL S.B	1		
	@ IOIAL S.B	1		
CORRE				
S.B.	25, 29, 36,		*42,	*52.
	*TOTAL S.B @ TOTAL S.B	2		
	@ TOTAL S.B	2		
COX—				
	29, *41, *57,		*66.	
S.B.	29, *41, *57, *TOTAL S.B @ TOTAL S.B	3	00.	
	@ TOTAL S.B	3		
	e TOTAL S.D	5		
DENHA				
S.B.	48, 49, 50,		52,	*63.
		1		
	@ TOTAL S.B	1		
DESAU	LNIER—			
S.B.	29.			
5.5.	@ TOTAL S.B	0		
D.1.01				
DUCHE				
S.B.	*24, 29, 31.			
	* TOTAL S.B	1		
	@ TOTAL S.B	1		

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
†Indicates amended lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
\*Total is number of measures of which Senator is original lead author.
†Total is number of measures of which Senator is amended lead author.
@ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

# SENATE MEASURES LISTED BY AUTHORS—Continued

DUTTO	N—							
	22, *43, *44, 63, *70. *TOTAL S.B	10	*47,	*48,	*49,	*50,	*51,	*58,
	CK— 26, 32, *33, *TOTAL S.B	1	35.					
S.B.	*23, *46, *54, *TOTAL S.B	5 5	*56,	*64.				
	*61, *65, *67, *TOTAL S.B @ TOTAL S.B		*68,	*69.				
LENO— S.B.	. 29, 32, 38. @ TOTAL S.B	0						
S.B.	THAL—  *27, *35, *36.  *TOTAL S.B @ TOTAL S.B	3 3						
	ZA— 28, *30, 37. *TOTAL S.B @ TOTAL S.B	1						
PADILL. S.B.		2 2	*34.					

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
†Indicates amended lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
\*Total is number of measures of which Senator is original lead author.
†Total is number of measures of which Senator is amended lead author.
@ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

#### SENATE MEASURES LISTED BY AUTHORS—Continued

PAVLEY— S.B. * T @ T		, 1 1	37.					
PRICE— S.B. @ T	22. OTAL S.B	0						
RUNNER— S.B. @ T		0						
S.C.R. * T * T	G— 26, *29, 38 *1, *2. OTAL S.B OTAL S.C.R OTAL S.B							
STRICKLAN S.B.		0						
WALTERS— S.B. @ T		0						
* T	26, *32, *45 OTAL S.B OTAL S.B	2						
WYLAND— S.B.	63, 64, 65 OTAL S.B	, 0	66,	67,	68,	69,	70.	
* T	*28. OTAL S.B OTAL S.B	1 1						
S.B. *10, *20. *T	*1, *2, *3 *11, *12, *13 OTAL S.B OTAL S.B		*4, *14,	*5, *15,	*6, *16,	*7, *17,	*8, *18,	*9, *19,

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
†Indicates amended lead author. (Chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5)
\*Total is number of measures of which Senator is original lead author.
†Total is number of measures of which Senator is amended lead author.
@ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

# MEASURES LISTED BY ORIGINAL COMMITTEE REFERENCES

RULES	S—										
S.B.	1,	2,	3,	4,	5,	6,	7,	8,	9,	10,	11,
12,	13,	14,	15,	16,	17,	18,	19,	20,	21,	22,	23,
24,	25,	26,	27,	28,			31,	32,	33,	34,	35,
36,	37,	38,	39,	40,	41,	42,	43,	44,	45,	46,	47,
48,		50,	51,	52,	53,	54,			57,	58,	59,
60,	61,	62,	63,	64,	65,	66,	67,	68,	69,	70.	
S.C.R.	2.										
	TOTAL			70							
	TOTAL	S.C.R.		1							
WITH	OUT REF	ERENC	E TO C	OMMI	TTEF_						
S.C.R.	1.	LICLIC	LIOC	01411411	IILL						
	TOTAL	S.C.R.		1							
Assemb	oly Measu	res									
A.B.	1,	2,	3,	4,	5,	6,	7,	8,	9,	10,	11,
12,	13,		15,			18,	19,	20.	,	10,	11,
A.C.R.		,	10,	10,	17,	10,	,	20.			
	TOTAL	A.B		20							
	TOTAL	A.C.R.		1							

# SENATE BILLS APPROVED BY THE GOVERNOR, CHAPTERED, AND FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Author Subject or Title					
4	4	Budget and Fiscal Review	Social services	Mar.	9, 2010			
34	9	Padilla	Energy: solar thermal and photovoltaic powerplants: siting: California Endangered Species Act: mitigation measures	Mar.	22, 2010			
		Signed	2					
		Not Signe	ed 0					
		Total						

### CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY BILLS

Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.
1		5	5		7 10	9 10	34	
3		3	7		11	11		6
4	4		8		12	12		9

# RESOLUTION CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY MEASURES

Resolution Chapter No.	Senate	Assembly	Resolution Chapter No.	Senate	Assembly					
1		A.C.R. 1								
Total 1										

# SENATE BILLS VETOED BY GOVERNOR

Bill No.	Author	Subject or Title	Date	Vetoed
29	Steinberg	Public employment: furloughs.	Mar.	24, 2010
32	Wolk	Taxation: federal conformity.	Mar.	25, 2010
	Ite	etoes		

#### STANDING COMMITTEES OF THE SENATE

**Appropriations**—(11)—Kehoe (Chair), Cox (Vice Chair), Alquist, Corbett, Denham, Leno, Liu, Price, Walters, Wyland, and Yee.

Banking, Finance and Insurance—(11)—Calderon (Chair), Cogdill (Vice Chair), Correa, Cox, Florez, Kehoe, Liu, Lowenthal, Padilla, Price, and Runner.

**Budget and Fiscal Review**—(15)—Ducheny (Chair), Dutton (Vice Chair), Alquist, Ashburn, Cogdill, DeSaulnier, Harman, Huff, Leno, Liu, Lowenthal, Negrete McLeod, Padilla, Simitian, and Wright.

**Business, Professions and Economic Development**—(9)—Negrete McLeod (Chair), Wyland (Vice Chair), Aanestad, Calderon, Correa, Florez, Oropeza, Walters, and Yee.

**Education**—(9)—Romero (Chair), Huff (Vice Chair), Alquist, Hancock, Liu, Maldonado, Price, Simitian, and Wyland.

**Elections, Reapportionment and Constitutional Amendments**—(5)—Hancock (Chair), Denham (Vice Chair), DeSaulnier, Liu, and Strickland.

Energy, Utilities and Communications—(11)—Padilla (Chair), Dutton (Vice Chair), Corbett, Cox, Florez, Kehoe, Lowenthal, Oropeza, Simitian, Strickland, and Wright.

**Environmental Quality**—(7)—Simitian (Chair), Runner (Vice Chair), Corbett, Hancock, Lowenthal, Pavley, and Strickland.

**Food and Agriculture**—(5)—Florez (Chair), Maldonado (Vice Chair), Hancock, Hollingsworth, and Wolk.

Governmental Organization—(11)—Wright (Chair), Harman (Vice Chair), Calderon, Denham, Florez, Negrete McLeod, Oropeza, Padilla, Price, Wyland, and Yee.

**Health**—(9)—Alquist (Chair), Strickland (Vice Chair), Aanestad, Cedillo, Cox, Leno, Negrete McLeod, Pavley, and Romero.

Human Services—(5)—Liu (Chair), Maldonado (Vice Chair), Romero, Runner, and Yee.

Judiciary—(5)—Corbett (Chair), Harman (Vice Chair), Hancock, Leno, and Walters.

**Labor and Industrial Relations**—(6)—DeSaulnier (Chair), Wyland (Vice Chair), Ducheny, Hollingsworth, Leno, and Yee.

Local Government—(5)—Cox (Chair), Kehoe (Vice Chair), Aanestad, Price, and Wiggins.

Natural Resources and Water—(9)—Pavley (Chair), Cogdill (Vice Chair), Hollingsworth, Huff, Kehoe, Lowenthal, Padilla, Simitian, and Wolk.

**Public Employment and Retirement**—(6)—Correa (Chair), Ashburn (Vice Chair), Corbett, Cox, Ducheny, and Liu.

**Public Safety**—(7)—Leno (Chair), Cogdill (Vice Chair), Cedillo, Hancock, Huff, Steinberg, and Wright.

Revenue and Taxation—(5)—Wolk (Chair), Walters (Vice Chair), Alquist, Ashburn, and Padilla.

Rules—(5)—Steinberg (Chair), Aanestad (Vice Chair), Cedillo, Dutton, and Oropeza.

**Transportation and Housing**—(9)—Lowenthal (Chair), Huff (Vice Chair), Ashburn, DeSaulnier, Harman, Kehoe, Oropeza, Pavley, and Simitian.

**Veterans Affairs**—(7)—Denham (Chair), Correa (Vice Chair), Cedillo, Maldonado, Negrete McLeod, Wiggins, and Wyland.

# COMMITTEE ON LEGISLATIVE ETHICS

Legislative Ethics—(3)—Walters (Chair), Lowenthal (Vice Chair), and Corbett.

#### SUBCOMMITTEES OF SENATE STANDING COMMITTEES

#### APPROPRIATIONS

**Subcommittee on Fiscal Oversight and Bonded Indebtedness**—()—Kehoe (Chair), and vacancies.

#### BUDGET AND FISCAL REVIEW

**Subcommittee #1 – Education**—(3)—Liu (Chair), Huff, and Wright.

Subcommittee #2 – Resources, Environmental Protection, Energy and Transportation —(3)—Simitian(Chair), Cogdill, and Lowenthal.

**Subcommittee #3 – Health and Human Services**—(3)—Leno (Chair), Alquist, and Ashburn.

Subcommittee #4 – State Administration, General Government, Judicial and Veterans Affairs—(3)—DeSaulnier (Chair), Harman, and Negrete McLeod.

**Subcommittee #5 – Revenues, the Economy and Labor**—(3)—Ducheny (Chair), Dutton, and Padilla.

#### **EDUCATION**

**Subcommittee on Educational Governance and Accountability**—(3)—Liu (Chair), Romero, and Wyland.

#### HEALTH

Subcommittee on Aging and Long-Term Care—(3)—Alquist (Chair), and vacancies.

#### REVENUE AND TAXATION

Subcommittee on Tax Credits and Expenditures—()—Wolk (Chair), and vacancies.

#### TRANSPORTATION AND HOUSING

**Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement**—(8)—Lowenthal (Chair), Ashburn, DeSaulnier, Harman, Huff, Kehoe, Oropeza, and vacancy.

#### SENATORS' COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS

- Aanestad—(4)—Rules (Vice Chair); Business, Professions and Economic Development; Health; Local Government.
- **Alquist**—(7)—Health (Chair); Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Revenue and Taxation; Health Subcommittee on Aging and Long–Term Care (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #3 Health and Human Services.
- **Ashburn**—(6)—Public Employment and Retirement (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Revenue and Taxation; Transportation and Housing; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #3 Health and Human Services; Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement.
- **Calderon**—(3)—Banking, Finance and Insurance (Chair); Business, Professions and Economic Development; Governmental Organization.
  - Cedillo—(4)—Health; Public Safety; Rules; Veterans Affairs.
- **Cogdill—(5)**—Banking, Finance and Insurance (Vice Chair); Natural Resources and Water (Vice Chair); Public Safety (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #2 Resources, Environmental Protection, Energy and Transportation.
- **Corbett**—(5)—Judiciary (Chair); Appropriations; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Environmental Quality; Public Employment and Retirement; *Legislative Ethics*.
- **Correa**—(4)—Public Employment and Retirement (Chair); Veterans Affairs (Vice Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Business, Professions and Economic Development.
- Cox—(6)—Local Government (Chair); Appropriations (Vice Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Health; Public Employment and Retirement.
- **Denham**—(4)—Veterans Affairs (Chair); Elections, Reapportionment and Constitutional Amendments (Vice Chair); Appropriations; Governmental Organization.
- **DeSaulnier**—(6)—Labor and Industrial Relations (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Elections, Reapportionment and Constitutional Amendments; Transportation and Housing; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #4 State Administration, General Government, Judicial and Veterans Affairs (Chair); Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement.
- **Ducheny**—(4)—Budget and Fiscal Review (Chair); Labor and Industrial Relations; Public Employment and Retirement; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #5 Revenues, the Economy and Labor (Chair).
- **Dutton**—(4)—Budget and Fiscal Review (Vice Chair); Energy, Utilities and Communications (Vice Chair); Rules; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #5 Revenues, the Economy and Labor.
- **Florez**—(5)—Food and Agriculture (Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Governmental Organization.
- **Hancock**—(6)—Elections, Reapportionment and Constitutional Amendments (Chair); Education; Environmental Quality; Food and Agriculture; Judiciary; Public Safety.
- **Harman**—(6)—Governmental Organization (Vice Chair); Judiciary (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Transportation and Housing; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #4 State Administration, General Government, Judicial and Veterans Affairs; Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement.
- **Hollingsworth**—(3)—Food and Agriculture; Labor and Industrial Relations; Natural Resources and Water.

#### SENATORS' COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS—Continued

- **Huff**—(7)—Education (Vice Chair); Transportation and Housing (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Natural Resources and Water; Public Safety; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #1 Education; Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement.
- **Kehoe**—(8)—Appropriations (Chair); Local Government (Vice Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Natural Resources and Water; Transportation and Housing; Appropriations Subcommittee on Fiscal Oversight and Bonded Indebtedness (Chair); Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement.
- **Leno**—(7)—Public Safety (Chair); Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Health; Judiciary; Labor and Industrial Relations; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #3 Health and Human Services (Chair).
- **Liu**—(9)—Human Services (Chair); Appropriations; Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Elections, Reapportionment and Constitutional Amendments; Public Employment and Retirement; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #1 Education (Chair); Education Subcommittee on Educational Governance and Accountability (Chair).
- **Lowenthal—(8)**—Transportation and Housing (Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Environmental Quality; Natural Resources and Water; *Legislative Ethics (Vice Chair)*; Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #2 Resources, Environmental Protection, Energy and Transportation.
- Maldonado—(4)—Food and Agriculture (Vice Chair); Human Services (Vice Chair); Education; Veterans Affairs.
- **Negrete McLeod**—(6)—Business, Professions and Economic Development (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Governmental Organization; Health; Veterans Affairs; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #4 State Administration, General Government, Judicial and Veterans Affairs.
- Oropeza—(6)—Business, Professions and Economic Development; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Governmental Organization; Rules; Transportation and Housing; Transportation and Housing Subcommittee on California Ports and Goods Movement.
- **Padilla**—(7)—Energy, Utilities and Communications (Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Budget and Fiscal Review; Governmental Organization; Natural Resources and Water; Revenue and Taxation; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #5 Revenues, the Economy and Labor.
- **Pavley—(4)**—Natural Resources and Water (Chair); Environmental Quality; Health; Transportation and Housing.
- **Price**—(5)—Appropriations; Banking, Finance and Insurance; Education; Governmental Organization; Local Government.
- **Romero**—(4)—Education (Chair); Health; Human Services; Education Subcommittee on Educational Governance and Accountability.
- Runner—(3)—Environmental Quality (Vice Chair); Banking, Finance and Insurance; Human Services.
- **Simitian**—(7)—Environmental Quality (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Natural Resources and Water; Transportation and Housing; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #2 Resources, Environmental Protection, Energy and Transportation (Chair).
  - Steinberg—(2)—Rules (Chair); Public Safety.
- **Strickland**—(4)—Health (Vice Chair); Elections, Reapportionment and Constitutional Amendments; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Environmental Quality.

#### SENATORS' COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS—Continued

- **Walters**—(5)—Revenue and Taxation (Vice Chair); Appropriations; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Judiciary; *Legislative Ethics (Chair)*.
  - Wiggins—(2)—Local Government; Veterans Affairs.
- **Wolk**—(4)—Revenue and Taxation (Chair); Food and Agriculture; Natural Resources and Water; Revenue and Taxation Subcommittee on Tax Credits and Expenditures (Chair).
- **Wright**—(5)—Governmental Organization (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Public Safety; Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee #1 Education.
- **Wyland**—(7)—Business, Professions and Economic Development (Vice Chair); Labor and Industrial Relations (Vice Chair); Appropriations; Education; Governmental Organization; Veterans Affairs; Education Subcommittee on Educational Governance and Accountability.
- **Yee**—(5)—Appropriations; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Governmental Organization; Human Services; Labor and Industrial Relations.

# **CALENDAR 2010**

JANUARY					FEBRUARY						MARCH									
S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	s
					1	2		1	2	3	<u>4</u>	5	6		1	2	3	<u>4</u>	5	6
3	4	5	6	7	8	9	7	8	9	10	<u>11</u>	12	13	7	<u>8</u>	9	10	<u>11</u>	12	13
10	<u>11</u>	12	13	14	15	16	14	15	<u>16</u>	17	<u>18</u>	19	20	14	15	16	17	18	19	20
17	18	19	20	21	22	23	21	<u>22</u>	23	24	<u>25</u>	26	27	21	22	23	24	25	26	27
24	25	26	27	28	29	30	28							28	29	30	31			
31																				
		Α	PRI	L					ı	MAY						J	UNE	Ē		
				1	2	3							1			1	2	3	4	5
4	5	6	7	8	9	10	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	6	7	8	9	10	11	12
11	12	13	14	15	16	17	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	13	14	15	16	17	18	19
18	19	20	21	22	23	24	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	20	21	22	23	24	25	26
25	26	27	28	29	30		23	24	25	26	27	28	29	27	28	29	30			
							30	31												
		J	IULY	,			AUGUST							SEPTEMBER						
				1	2	3	1	2	3	4	5	6	7				1	2	3	4
4	5	6	7	8	9	10	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	5	6	7	8	9	10	11
11	12	13	14	15	16	17	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	12	13	14	15	16	17	18
18	19	20	21	22	23	24	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	19	20	21	22	23	24	25
25	26	27	28	29	30	31	29	30	31					26	27	28	29	30		
		OC.	ТОВ	ER			NOVEMBER						DECEMBER							
					1	2		1	2	3	4	5	6				1	2	3	4
3	4	5	6	7	8	9	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	5	6	7	8	9	10	11
10	11	12	13	14	15	16	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	12	13	14	15	16	17	18
17	18	19	20	21	22	23	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	19	20	21	22	23	24	25
24	25	26	27	28	29	30	28	29	30					26	27	28	29	30	31	
31																				